

e

.

1

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 18, Parts 7–11A, Number 1

Works of Art Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

January–June 1964



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1966

.

Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 18, Parts 7–11A, Number 1

Works of Art Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

January–June 1964



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1966

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$3 per hour.

In the case of each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in section 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*.

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries* should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete *Catalog* at \$20 a year, and for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C., 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made; the second, if any, is a designation added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. A zero immediately following the symbol, e.g., AF0, EF0, identifies a foreign work deposited under the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code). Some parts also contain registrations made under other symbols if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

	sem	iannual
D (1		issue
Part 1	Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials and ntributions to Periodicals	¢9 50
	Books	\$2.50
A AF		
Ar	Books manufactured abroad (except those registered for ad interim copyright)	
AI	Books in the English language registered for ad interim copyright	
BB	Contributions to periodicals	
R	Renewal registrations	
Part 2	Periodicals	1.00
В	Periodicals	
\mathbf{BF}	Periodicals manufactured abroad (except	
	those registered for ad interim copy-	
	right)	
BI	Periodicals in the English language regis-	
	tered for ad interim copyright	
R	Renewal registrations	
Parts 3-	-4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral	
De	livery	1.00
С	Lectures and other works prepared for	
	oral delivery	
DF	Dramatic and dramatico-musical works	
DP	published abroad Published dramatic and dramatico-	
DP	musical works	
DU	Unpublished dramatic and dramatico-	
DU	musical works	
R	Renewal registrations	
Part 5	Music	3.50
EF	Musical compositions published abroad	0.00
	or the author of which is not a citizen	
	or domiciliary of the United States	
EP	Musical compositions published in the	
	United States or the author of which is	
	a citizen or domiciliary of the United	
	States	

- EU Unpublished music
- R Renewal registrations

		Price pe semiannua issu
Part 6	Maps and Atlases	\$0.50
F	Maps	
R	Renewal registrations	
Parts 7–1	1A Works of Art, Reproductions of Wor	ks
of A	Art, Scientific and Technical Drawing	s,
Phot	tographic Works, Prints and Pictori	al
Illus	trations	. 1.00
\mathbf{GF}	Works of art published abroad	
\mathbf{GP}	Published works of art and designs for	or
	works of art	
GU	Unpublished works of art and designs for	or
	works of art	
H	Reproductions of works of art	
IP	Published drawings or plastic works of	a
	scientific or technical character	
IU	Unpublished drawings or plastic works of	a
	scientific or technical character	
JP	Published photographs	
JU	Unpublished photographs	
K	Prints and pictorial illustrations	
R	Renewal registrations	
Part 11B	Commercial Prints and Labels	. 1.00
KK	Commercial prints and labels	
R	Renewal registrations	
Parts 12-	13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips	50
LP	Published motion-picture photoplays	
LU	Unpublished motion-picture photoplays	
MP	Published motion pictures other that	n
	photoplays	
MU	Unpublished motion pictures other that	n
	photoplays	
R	Renewal registrations	

Subscription price: Complete Catalog for the year \$20.00. Add \$5.75 for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 20402.

Price per

Table of Contents

Current	Registrations								1
Renewal	Registrations								151
Title Ind	ex								159

Introduction

PARTS 7-11A list domestic and foreign works registered in classes G, H, I, J, and K, with the exception of commercial prints and labels which, registered in class K under the symbol KK, are listed in Part 11B. Works for which the subsisting copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registrations section. The works listed include original paintings, drawings, designs for textiles, works of art, and three-dimensional works of art, charts, architectural and engineering plans and mechanical drawings, anatomical models and other plastic works, photographic prints, filmstrips, slide films, stereoscopic and other transparencies, published reproductions of existing works of art in the same or a different medium, and published prints and pictorial illustrations, including picture post cards, greeting cards, cartoons, and prints used for calendars, posters, etc.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References lead from the names of joint claimants, authors, artists, photographers, and other contributors to the works, and from variant forms of names. In the case of filmstrips the references cover, in addition, the names of producing companies and releasing agents, and the names of authors and titles of published works upon which the filmstrips are based or with which they are correlated.

The Title Index covers both currently registered

works and renewal registrations, the latter being identified by the symbol (R). In some cases where more applicable, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc., are given.

Page

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the name or title under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief description of the pictorial content of the work, and followed by any variant titles.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Place of publication for works published abroad.
- 5) Name of the first-named publisher when the publisher is not also the claimant.
- 6) Physical description.
- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 10) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 11) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.

vii

- 12) Copyright symbol ©.
- 13) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 14) For published works, date of publication as given in the application; for unpublished works, the date on which the last of all the items required to complete registration (i.e., copy, application, and fee) was received in the Copyright Office.
- 15) Registration number.

For published works, whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application are given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work; e.g., © John Doe; 10Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70000.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including description of the pictorial content of the work.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol ©.
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe (NK)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe as next of kin of the deceased author.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.

proprietor of a work copyrighted by

a corporate body otherwise than as

10) Renewal registration number.

new matter

page(s)

Abbreviations and Symbols

NM

(PCB)

p.

The following list includes abbreviations and symbols used in this catalog with specific copyright or bibliographic meanings. Definitions are not given for abbreviations in common use.

(\mathbf{A})	author		assignee or licensee of the author
a.a.d.o.	accepted alternative designation of	(PCW)	proprietor of the composite work
a.k.a.	also known as	(PPW)	proprietor of the posthumous work
appl.	application	` '	
C	copyright symbol	(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a work
(\mathbf{C})	child or children of the deceased		made for hire
、	author	pseud.	pseudonym
ca.	circa	pub.	published, publishing
col.	colored	(R)	renewal registration
comp.	compiled by, compiler	rev.	revised
d.b.a.	doing business as	t.a.	trading as
(\mathbf{E})	executor(s) of the author	tr.	translator
ed. mm.	edition, editor millimeters	v., vol., vols.	volume, volumes
	next of kin of the deceased author,	(W)	widow of the author
(NK)			
	there being no will	(Wr)	widower of the author

Registrations January-June 1964

2, 494
64
827
1,740
229
250
299
300
1,686
7, 889

R	le	n	e	W	a	ls	:
---	----	---	---	---	---	----	---

Class	G									26
Class	Н				۰		e			2
Class	Ι							P	6	4
Class	J				٠					212
Class	Κ		•	٠		•				145
									-	
Total									٠	389

These figures represent the number of registrations for works of art, reproductions of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, prints and pictorial illustrations for January–June 1964, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

WORKS OF ART, REPRODUCTIONS, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHIC WORKS, PRINTS

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

734. [Tiny flowers] © 13Feb64; H24478.

 A

 ABC FABRICS, INC.

 Argan, Frint on fabric.

 Patterns

 Algan, Frint on fabric.

 Patterns

 Patsobdt; H244525-Patterns

 < ABC Fabrics, Inc.
Pattern
A. C. See AMERICAN CHARM CORP.
A. JAY SEA. See CAMPBELL, ANDREW J., JR.
A. P. SILK CO., INC.
(24526.
(24526.
(2918. © 20APIOV, MEDIOV.
(2918. © 20APIOV.
(2918. © 20APIOV.</li

1

WORKS OF ART

AARON BROS. CO.-Con.

- Holiday sails. [Patterns of sailboats march across canvas] No.1546. Signed: Ozz Franca. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Do Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; 18Dec63; X60ALE Dow K69845.
- London [Bridge] No.1550. Signed: Al Ruiz, '64. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; 8May64; K71014.
- New York. [Brooklyn Bridge] No.1549. Signed: Al Ruiz, '64. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; BMay64. v71015 8May64; K71015.
- 8May64; K71015.
 Sails east. [Pattern of moving sailboats with bridge & city in background] No.1021. Signed: Ozz Franca. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the repro-duction: Louis F. Dow Co.
 © Aaron Bros. Co.; 18Dec63; K69843.
 Sails west. [Group of sailboats in foreground repeated in background] No.1022. Signed: Ozz Franca. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; 18Dec63; K69844.
 San Francisco. [Golden Gate Bridge]
- San Francisco. [Golden Gate Bridge] No.1551. Signed: Al Ruiz, '64. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; 8May64; K71016.
- Skyline. [Street scene with gossamer people & buildings] No.1547. Signed: Ozz Franca. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; 18Dec63; w60807 к69847.
- Action Ac Waterfront.
- ABILITY RESEARCH, INC. Photo Xmas display unit. (Christmas photo display unit) No.4. 2-29-64. Drawing. Scales vary. © Ability Research, Inc.; 9Mar64; TU13021.
- ABINGDON PRESS. Give me freedom. [Port. of 7 historical persons; on book jacket] Illustrated by Lynd Ward. Col. reproduction of painting. © Abing-don Press; 16Mar64; GP42588.

ACADIA CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Acadia Co., Inc. Acadia Co., 110.
 Pattern no.
 2264. [Large stylized flowers]
 ③ 3Dec63; H23983.
 ③ 3Dec63; H23969. 2353. [Birds & flowers] © 20Mar64; H25152. 2354. [Paris landmarks] © 20Mar64; H25151. 2366. [Roses] © 12May64; H25198. 368. [Flowers & leaves] © 12May64; H25199. 2368. 2800. [Round negative flowers] © 3Feb64; H25001. 2802. [Negative blossoms] © 3Feb64; H25000. 04. [Flowers on scroll design] © 22Apr64; H25201. 6404.

6500. [Bowls of fruits & vegetables] © 13Apr64; H25131. 6501. [Vegetables & fruits with French labels] © 10Apr64; H05130

- 6501. H25130.
- 6502. [Keys, horns & other early American items] © 16Apr64; H25202.
- 6505. [Scattered single flowers] © 22Apr64; H25200.
- ACADIA CO., INC. ROMA See ROMANCE FABRICS. ROMANCE FABRICS.
- ACCENT ON DURABILITY (Filmstrip) Chev-rolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 27 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Chevrolet Commer-cial & Truck Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10862.
- ACCENT ON PERFORMANCE (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 27 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Chevrolet Commercial & Truck Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10877.
- ACCESSORIES FOR INTERIORS CO. See WALLDECOR.
- ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Spread eagle. Metal. © Accurate Cast., a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 22Jan64; GP40682.
- ACKERLY, NELSON. Apache. [Plans for sailboat] 2 mechanical drawings on 2 sheets. Scale 1/2" = 1' & 1" = 1'. © Nelson Ackerly; 15Dec63; IP6602.
- ACME LACES, INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Acme Laces, Inc. Pattern no. 6188. © 27Nov63; GP40613. 6190. © 21Jan64; GP40628. 6192. © 9Dec63; GP40612. 6202. © 16Mar64; GP41665. 6204. © 20Mar64; GP42288. 6206. © 15Apr64; GP42799. 6208. © 22May64; GP42798. 14232. © 20Jan64; GP40710. 14246. © 5Feb64; GP41060. AD VANTAGE AD, INC
-) VANTAGE AD, INC. Promote prescriptions series. [Comic patients with various diseases & accidents enclosed by pharmaceutical symbols] 9 prints on 1 sheet. Appl. author: Thomas John Miglautsch. © Ad Vantage Ad, Inc. & Donald Ffuehler; 6Nov63; ¥60600 К69600. ADAMS, JONNIE E. Twinkle-Toes, the Lovable Lion. See BLESCH, VESTA.
- ADAMS, LAWRENCE J. Man of distinction. [Hobo standing with foot on crate, holding open can & hot dog on stick by bottle & tied handkerchief] Col. photo. © Lawrence J. Adams; 13Apr64; JU10994.
- ADKINS, GEORGE H. When we are baptized. See CRAMBLET, WILBUR H.
- ADMIRAL CORP. See GOLD, THE NEWEST COLOR IN TELEVISION.

- AIR CONDITIONING (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 87 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session, no.64-7) © Chrysler Corp.; 27Mar64; JP8660.
- AIRLINE TRAINING, INC. Drawings required to manufacture and/or install Airline Training, Inc.'s 9360-10,200 kit. 47 me-chanical drawings (blue line print) on 47 sheets. © Airline Training, Inc.; 31Jan64; IU12981.
- AITCHISON, R. T. Paleozoology of the United States. [Pictorial map] Col. print. © R. T. Aitchison; 12Dec63; K69947. ALDECO. INC
- Flower design [in relief on eyeglass frame] Metal. © Aldeco, Inc.; 15May64; GP42488.
- ALEXANDER DOLL CO., INC. Doll head with hairdo. Plastic & textile. © Alexander Doll Co., Inc. k.a. Alexander; 30Apr64; GP42454.
 - nie. [Doll head with movable eyes] Plastic. © Alexander Doll Co., Inc k.a. Alexander; 13Mar64; GP41706. Janie. Inc.
 - Sugar Darlin'. [Doll's head] No.6510. Plastic. © Alexander Doll Co., Inc. k.a. Alexander; 13Mar64; GP41991.
- THE ALL-AMERICAN BEAUTIES 1964 PONTIAC STYLING, PART I (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10958.
- THE ALL-AMERICAN BEAUTIES 1964 PONTIAC STYLING, FART II (Filmstrip) Pontiac STYLING, FART II (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10974.
- THE ALL-AMERICAN SWEETHEART 1964 ENGINEERING FEATURES, PART 1 (Film-strip) Pontiac Motor Division. Mac by Jam Handy Organization. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10976. Made
- THE ALL-AMERICAN SWEETHEART 1964 In ALL-AMERICAN SWEETHBART 1964 ENGINEERING FEATURES, PART II (strip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman & Pontiac Motor Division, Gener. Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JUL0978. II (Film-Eastman color. General
- ALL DRESSED UP AND READY TO SELL (Filmbrasseb of AND READY TO SELL (Film-strip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 62.fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10828.
- ALLSTATE INSURANCE CO. See A GOLDEN OPPORTUNITY. THE UPSTAIRS WINDOW.
- ALTER (DONALD) ASSOCIATES, INC. Baba. See BLOOMCRAFT. Samos. See BLOOMCRAFT.
- ALTSCHUL (GILBERT) PRODUCTIONS, INC. See
- ARE YOU COVERED; SERVICE STATION INSURANCE. FIVE STEPS TO STATION HEALTH.
- THE KEY TO GOOD CREDIT MANAGEMENT. MAKING EXPENSES PAY OFF. PRICING FOR PROFIT.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- ALUMINUM HOUSEWARES CO., INC.
 Duchess food mold. Aluminum.
 Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.;
 4Nov63; GP41115.
 Fish food mold. Aluminum. Appl.
 author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.;
 4Nov63; GP40767.
 Harvest crown food mold. Aluminum.
 Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.;
 4Nov63; GP40767.
 Harnest Co., Inc.;
 4Nov63; GP40768.
 Horn-of-plenty food mold. Aluminum.
 - 4Novb3; GP40768.
 Horn-of-plenty food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 @ Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Novb3; GP40769.
 Melon food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 @ Aluminum Housevares Co. Inc.;

 - Melon food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP40770.
 Pineapple food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP40771.
 Princess food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP41117.
 Rose ring food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP41117.
 Rose ring food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP40772.
 Tiara food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP41116.
 Victoria food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP41116.
 Victoria food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP41116.
 Victoria food mold. Aluminum. Appl. author: Richard B. Cronheim.
 © Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc.; 4Nov63; GP41118.
 ALVA MUSEUM REFLICAS, INC.
 Devolution for Devolution Formal Apple F
- ALVA MUSEUM REPLICAS, INC. Portrait of President John F. Kennedy. See LAMKAY, VICTOR.
- AMERICAN BALER CO. Pulp packaging system. Part no.Y-1259. 6-5-64. Drawing. © American Baler Co.; 29Jun64; IU13111.

- IU13111. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. [Classic female figure holding cornu-copia with globe & airport tower in background] Special V-106134. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 5Jul63; K71201. [Classic female figure seated in between power plant & power lines] V-106663. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 10Apr64; K70661.
 - K70661.
 [Classic female holding scroll, seated by globe, with plants & skyscrapers in background]
 V-106472. Steel engraving.
 @ American Bank Note Co.; 31Dec63;
 - C American bind the seated before globe K69884.
 [Classic female seated before globe in expanse of space] V-106607.
 Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 1Apr65; K70798.
 - Classic, helmeted goddess with spear, looms behind 2 globes]
 V-106324. Steel engraving.
 American Bank Note Co.; 21Sep63; K70930.
 - [Classic male figure cutting tree] V-106571. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 7Feb64; K71200.
 - Kneeling workman holding girder, miniature equipment & factory about him] V-106587. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 2Mar64; K71199.
 - [Reclining classic female holding globe & winged scepter, skyscrapers in background] V-106730. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 11May64; K71202.
 - Two kneeling male figures with torch & medical staff with power company in background] V-106373. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 310ct63; K71128.

- AMERICAN BEQUEST DESIGNS.
 Chair seat. [Stylized flowers & birds; embroidery transfer pattern] SP 362. Col. reproduction of drawing in envelope. © American Bequest Designs; 150ct63; GP41646.
 Designs. [Flowers, birds & fruit; embroidery transfer pattern] SP 359. 9 col. reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet in envelope.
 © American Bequest Designs; 150ct63; GP41647.
 Designs. [Stylized flowers; embroidery transfer pattern] SP 361.
 4 col. reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet in envelope. © American Bequest Designs; 150ct63; GP41647.
 Designs. [Stylized flowers; embroidery transfer pattern] SP 361.
 4 col. reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet in envelope. © American Bequest Designs; 150ct63; GP41648.
 Elizabeth Lothrop sampler [pattern of stylized figures, trees & build-transfer pattern]

 - lizabeth Lothrop sampler [pattern of stylized figures, trees & build-ings] Reproduction of line drawing on sheet in folder. Original in the Leffingwell Inn, Norwich Conn. © American Bequest Designs; 15Nov63; opto12 GP42151.
 - GP42151. Eunice Brewster bed curtains. [Bird, floral & arboreal embroidery pat-terns] Reproductions of line draw-ings on 8 sheets in folder. Repro-duced by permission of the Faith Trumbull Chapter, Daughters of the American Revolution, Norwich, Conn. © American Bequest Designs; 150ct63; GP42150.
 - Mmerican Bequest Designs, Fjottoy, GP42150.
 Wing chair. [Stylized flowers, birds & butterflies; embroidery transfer pattern] SP 355-356-357-358.
 4 col. reproductions of drawings on 4 sheets in envelope. @ American Bequest Designs; 150ct63; GP41645.
 - ANDERICAN BOOK CO. See ELETING MATHEMATICS FILMSARIPS, MFL. AMERICAN CAN CO. CANCO DIVISION, See
- IT TAKES TWO!
- AMERICAN CHARM CORP. [Article of jewelry] © American Charm Corp., whose a.a.d.o. is

 - Gold globe plain. [Latticed charm] Style no.6450. Metal. © 15May64; GP42747.
 - John F. Kennedy memorial [charm; 3/4 view of head in relief; tondo] Metal. © 2Mar64; GP41473.
- THE AMERICAN CONSUMER (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 55 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Mar. 1964) © New York Times Co.; 18Mar64; JP8643.
- AMERICAN FABRICS CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © American Fabrics Co.
 - V634. © 2Dec63; H24753.
- V670. © 8Nov63; H24121. V710. © 3Jun64 (in notice: 1963); H25438. AMERICAN HOME LIFE INSURANCE CO. See
- FAMILY SECURITY AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF COMMEMORATIVE ART,
- NEW YORK. floor
 - Mew YORA.
 Miller monument. [Elevation, flo plan & side] Drawing. Appl. author: Harold J. Schaller.
 A merican Institute of Commem-orative Art; 9Apr64; GU37274.
- AMERICAN MUTUAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
- Eyes in the back of your head. [Truckdriver tries to watch careless pedestrians behind truck] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 17Dec63; K70247. Crade areasings are dynamics Insurance Co.; 17Dec62; K70247. Grade crossings are dynamite. [Train rips truck in half as truck-driver remains oblivious] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 17Dec63; K70245. Highway courtesy saves lives. [Comic depiction of trucker approaching chaotic intersection] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 17Dec63;
- Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 17Dec63; K70243.

- Lions were pikers. [Lion chases Christian in arena & truck chases pedestrians] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 17Dec63; K70248. No driver. [Couple in convertible watch driver, sleeping in bed beside highway] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. : 17Dec63: K70246
- © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 17Dec63; K70246. There is something good about bad weather. [Smiling truckdriver bows as duck & young swim across street in rain] 2536F. Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insur-ance Co.; 17Dec63; K70079. You're in command. [Comic military officer looks over dwarf troops] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 17Dec63; K70244.
- K70244
- AMERICAN PAPER & PLASTIC PRODUCTS. Confuctus say. [Buddha, 4 oriental scenes; place mat] No.26-52925. Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; IMay64; K70863.
 - Do you know your world landmarks? [Five structures; place mat] No.26-52425. Print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; 1May64; K70860.

 - K70860.
 Enjoy historic Wisconsin. [Five landmarks; place mat] No.26-52520.
 Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; lMay64 (in notice: 1963); K70861.
 Famous beauties of history. [Five ports. & figures; place mat] No.26-52435. Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; lJan64 (in notice: 1963); K70859.
 Game time. [Scholar, farmer, cow & others; place mat] No.26-52430.
 Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; lJan64 (in notice: 1963); K70859.
 - Government of the United States. (U. S. Government) [Diagram of branches; place mat] No.26-52465. Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; IMay64; K70862.
 - Hastic Products; IMAy64; K70862. How many can you name? (Name the States) [Outline map of U. S.; comic professor holding pointer; place mat] No.26-52440. Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; lJan64 (in notice: 1963); K70858.

 - K70858.
 Ice age, age of mammals & Pleistocene epoch. [Depiction of theory; place mat] No.26-51850. Col. print.
 © American Paper & Flastic Products; lJan64 (in notice: 1963); K70853.
 Indiana, the Hoosier State, the cross-roads of America. [Outline map with points of interest; State seal & flag; place mat] No.26-52385. Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; JJan64 (in notice: 1963); K70855. K70855

 - KTO055.
 Know your wine. [Keg, bottles, grapes & glasses; place mat] No.26-52470.
 Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products; IMay64; KTO054.
 Race week in Indianapolis. [Racer, float & golfer; place mat] No.26-52475. Col. print. © Ameri-can Paper & Plastic Products; IJan64; KTO057.
 Where to ski in Michigan. (Michigan winter mat) [Outline map; winter athletes in action; place mat] No.26-52445. Col. print. © Ameri-can Paper & Plastic Products; IJan64 (in notice: 1963); KTO056.
 MERICAN RACING EQUIPMENT.
- AMERICAN RACING EQUIPMENT.
 - American AKO with XKE [sedan] Signed: Stan Petersen. Col. reproduction of tempera drawing. © American Racing Equipment; 5Reb64; K70138.
- AMERICA'S LOWEST PRICED V-8, VALIANT (Filmstrip) Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., b&x 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 7Feb64; 198646 35 mm. JP8646.

4

WORKS OF ART

Jan.-June

AMERITEX CO. Cobble weave. P: © Ameritex Co. Print on fabric. Pattern 11000. [Scrollery & flowers on blocked ground] © 31Jan64; H25616. 11001. © 31Jan64; H25617. 11002. LOO2. [Musicians with instruments] © 31Jan64; H25618. 11003. [: H25619. [Flowers in pots] © 31Jan64; 11004. [Lemons] © 31Jan64; H25620. 11005. © 31Jan64; H25621. 11006. © 31Jan64; H25622. 11007. [H25623. [Fruit] © 31Jan64; [Fishing scenes] © 31Jan64; 11009. [1 H25624. Cobbler oxford. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. © American Pattern 3261. [Vertical stripes with stylized flowers] © 10ct63; H23941. H23941. Heritage. Print © Ameritex Co. Pattern 1177. © 10ct63; H23942. Ottoman sateen. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Ameritex Co.
 Pattern
 6001. [Large stylized flowers & butterflies] © 3JJan64; H25608.
 6002. © 3JJan64; H25609.
 6003. [Stylized daisles] © 3JJan64; H25610.
 6006. © 3JJan64; H25627. [Vine flowers] © 31Jan64; 6007. H25611. H25611. 6010. © 31Jan64; H25628. 6011. © 31Jan64; H25612. 6013. © 31Jan64; H25613. Pima creme. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 2000. [Stripes] © 31Jan64; H25614. 2005. © 31Jan64; H25340. 2010. © 31Jan64; H25615. 2012. © 31Jan64; H25334. 2017. © 31Jan64; H25335. Playknit print. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 3100. [Grapes & wine bottles] © 31Jan64; H25336. 3105. [Stylized flowers] © 31Jan64; H25328. 3107. © 31Jan64; H25337. 3112. [Flags] © 31Jan64; H25338. 14. [Irregular basketweave] © 31Jan64; H25330. 3114. 3120. © 31Jan64; H25333.
3123. [Stylized fish on striped ground] © 31Jan64; H25331. 3127. [Stylized floral design] © 31Jan64; H25329. Shanov, h2529.
3128. [Stylized flowers & dots]
31Jan64; H25332.
afari. Print on fabric.
Ameritex Co. Safari. Pattern 8004. © 31Jan64; H25625. 8015. © 31Jan64; H25626. Satinaire. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 1797. [Stylized flowers of various species with borders of lilies] © 10ct63; H23943. Shantique prints. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 4203-4204. © 31Jan64; H25534-25533. 4205. © 31Jan64; H25603. 4206. [Single blossom design] © 31Jan64; H25549. 4206 4209. © 31Jan64; H25604. 4210. [Dogwood] © 31Jan64; H25550.

4211. © 31Jan64; H25551. 4213. © 31Jan64; H25552. 4214. © 31Jan64; H25605. 4215. © 31Jan64; H25606. 4216. [Single blossom design] © 31Jan64; H25553. 4217. © 31Jan64; H25607. 4225. © 31Jan64; H25532. Trafalgar square prints. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 5201-5203. © 31Jan64; H25554-25556. 5204. [Flowers & paisley design] © 31Jan64; H25557. 5205. © 31Jan64; H25558. 5207. © 31Jan64; H25548. 5208. [Alternating floral stripe design] © 31Jan64; H25547. 5209. [Flowers & paisley design] © 31Jan64; H25545. 5210-5212. © 31Jan64; H25546, 25544-25543. [Baskets of flowers & other 5213. containers] © 31Jan64; H25542. 5215. [Flowers & beetles] © 31Jan64; H25541. 5216-5217. © 31Jan64; H25540-25539. 5218. [Baskets of flowers & other containers] © 31Jan64; H25538.
5220. [Flowers, bottles & other containers] © 31Jan64; H25537. 5221. [Emblem & leaf design] © 31Jan64; H25536. 5225. © 31Jan64; H25535. Tuff top. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 3491. [Stylized zebras] © 1May64; H25317. AMETEX DIVISION OF LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. See LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. AMICO IMPORTS. Cigarette lighter with donkey. Col. design on metal. © Amico Imports a.a.d.o. Exhibit Sales Co.; 2Jan64; GP40896. Cigarette lighter with elephant. Col. design on metal. © Amico Imports a.a.d.o. Exhibit Sales Co.; 2Jan64; GP40897. AMOROSO, JACK. Clown. See WITT-CO ART PUB. CO., INC. Sport, golf. See WITT-CO ART PUB. CO., INC. AMOS (I. R.) & CO., INC. AMOS (I. R.) & CO., INC. Content of the second MOS (I. R.) & CO., INC. Memos for May. [Three flowers on cover of appointment calendar & scratch leaves] 1 v. Col. print. Author of the print: James J. Moore. © I. R. Amos & Co., Inc. (in notice: I. R. Amos Co., Inc.); 30Apr64; K70722. THE ANATOMY OF POWER. Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organi-zation. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Di-vision, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10915. ANCHOR PUB. CO. (CHOK FUB. CO. The Johnson home, Johnson City, Texas. Col. lithograph of photo. Author of the reproduction: R. Kay McKinney. © Anchor Pub. Co.; 10Mar64; K70550. The LBJ Ranch Home, the Summer White House. [Elevation] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. Author of the repro-duction: R. Kay McKinney. @ Anchor Pub. Co., Inc.; 10Apr64; K70604.
 The LBJ Ranch [Johnson City, Tex.; view from across stream] Col. lithograph of photo. Author of the reproduction: R. Kay McKinney. © Anchor Pub. Co.; 10Mar64; K70549.

President Lyndon B. Johnson's home as it appeared when he was a boy [with picket fence in front]

Signed: Joye Mace. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. © Anchor Pub. Co., Inc.; 10Apr64; H24997.

ANDERSON, BILL, pseud. See RENAUD, WILLIAM ALEXANDER.

ANDERSON, C. W. Learning young. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.

ANDERSON, HAROLD.

Stewards of nature. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

ANDERSON, HARRY. Vacation Bible School. See STANDARD PUB. CO.

ANDERSON, HARRY. For paintings signed by Harry Anderson See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

ANDERSON, ROBERT E. See ARTCO.

ANDERSON, ROBERT H. Plan for contentment. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

ANDERSON (WILLIAM) TEXTILE MANUFAC-TURING CO., LTD. Windron. [Flowers & leaves] Print on fabric. © Wm. Anderson Fabric, a.a.d.o. William Anderson Textile Manufacturing Co., Ltd., subsidiary of Waldburger & Co., Inc.; 19Apr63; H25014. H25014.

ANDERSON & DRACON. Ranch model house for Rzepka Construction, Inc. See RZEPKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.

ANDREWS. Meredith Acres. See MEREDITH CO.

ANDREWS, JAY S NDREWS, JAY S. Dodge City, Kansas, 1909. [Aeria: panoramic views from Boot Hill] 4 photos on 4 sheets. © Jay S. Andrews; 17Feb64; JP8612. [Aerial

ANDRIAN, LEO GEORGE.

For items of which Leo George Andrian is the appl. author See PARADISE PRODUCTS, INC.

ANGELI, ROBERT. For items signed by Robert Angeli See ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO.

ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO.
Chess men; set of 4 intaglio wall plaques. [Diamond shapes]
Signed: Robert Angeli. 4 plaster wall plaques. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 10May64; GP42627.
Coffee time intaglio; pair. [Antique coffeemaker & pot with cup; plaques]
Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster.
© Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 10May64; GP42812.

Decanter still life. [Pair of intag-lio wall plaques] Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli Art-craft Products Co.; 25Sep63; GP40546.

Fruit tree plaques. [Pair of intaglio wall plaques] Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 15Sep63; GP40545. Rustic rooster intaglio; pair.

[Plaques] Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 10May64; GP42811.

Viking ships. [Pair of intaglio wall plaques] Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli Artcraft Pro-ducts Co.; 15Sep63; GP40544.

ANIMALS WITHOUT BACKBONES (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Basic life science; Upper elementary grades)

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

Eastman color. Contents: One-celled animals. 55 fr.--Different kinds of worms. 55 fr.--The snail and its relatives. 51 fr.--The sea star and other related spiny-skinned animals. 43 fr.--The lobster and its relatives. 54 fr. Produced in collaboration with Margaret McKibben Lawler. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 16Apr64; JP8750.

- ANITA-ELLEN, INC. Able sable. [Animal with large eyes & ears & long body] Textile. Appl. author: Samuel Socket. © Anita-Ellen, Inc.; 17Feb64; GP41247.
 - GP+12+7. Mink fink. [Animal with large eyes & ears & long body] Textile. Appl. author: Samuel Socket. @ Anita-Ellen, Inc.; 17Feb64; apple.
- ANLER TEXTILES, INC. Dots. Pattern no.300. Print on fabric. © Anler Textiles, Inc.; lJan63; GP40955.
 - Stain glass. Pattern no.903. Print on fabric. © Anler Textiles, Inc.; lSep63; GP40815.
- ANRI WOODCARVINGS, INC. Angel with clarinet. [Figurine; music box] Italy. Wood. Appl. author: Anri Soc. a r.l. @ Anri a.a.d.o. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc.; 5Feb55; GF211.
 - Angel with concertina. [Figurine; music box] Italy. Wood. Appl. author: Anri Soc. a r.l. © Anri a.a.d.o. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc.; 5Feb55; GF210.
 - Angel with flute. [Music box] Italy. Wood. Appl. author: Anri Soc. a r.l. © Anri a.a.d.o. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc.; 5Feb55; GF213
 - Gr213.
 ngel with harp. [Little girl with full gown & angel's wing playing harp; figurine] Italy. Wood.
 © Anri a.a.d.o. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc.; 5Feb55; GF197. Angel with harp.
 - Angel with violin. [Figurine; music box] Italy. Wood. Appl. author: Anri Soc. a r.l. © Anri a.a.d.o. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc.; 5Feb55; GF212.
- ANTHONY, ROY. Posy-cosy. See ANTHONY (ROY) ASSOCIATES, INC.
- ANTHONY (ROY) ASSOCIATES, INC. Posy-cosy. [Four long-stemmed roses growing from leafy rim; coaster] Plastic. Appl. author: Roy Anthony. © Roy Anthony Associates, Inc. & Harvey Cross Associates, Inc., re-ferred to as Anthony-Cross; 7Apr64; GU37236.
- ANTHONY-CROSS. See ASSOCIATES, INC. See ANTHONY (ROY)
- ANTON, BARBARA. [Article of jewelry] © Barbara Anton. Aquamarine fountain pendant. Metal. © 3Jun64; GU37495. Frozen flame. [Design] Metal. © 3Jun64; GU37496. Man from Hong Kong. [Design] Metal. © 3Jun64; GU37494.
- ANTONECK, VIVIAN P. Astronette. Ornamented globe mount-ing. [Globe & satellite with net pedestal] Nylon & metal. © Vivian P. Antoneck; 20Mar64; GP41885.
- APOCALYPSE CORP. Fink list. Col. print. © Apocalypse Corp.; 9Dec63; K70122.

- APPLICATIONS UNLIMITED (Filmstrip) Pattener Division, United Shoe Machinery Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Fastener Division, United Shoe Machinery Corp.; 24Feb64;
- APPROVED MARINE SAFETY EQUIPMENT CO. The list proof lifeboat davit. Signed: A. Vreugdenhil, Mechanical drawing. Appl. author: Martin Ruygrok. © Approved Marine Safety Equipment Co.; 15Jun64; IU13100.
- AQUA FILTER, INC. WA FILTER, INC. Flow diagram for Aqua Filter, Inc. Blue line print. Appl. author: Delbert D. Smith. © Aqua Filter, Inc.; 10Apr64; IP6754.
- ARE YOU COVERED; SERVICE STATION INSUR-ANCE (Filmstrip) Pure Oil Co. Made by Gilbert Altschul Productions. 76 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pure Oil Co.; 24Apr64; JU10997.
- ARENYS, RICARDO, Autumn morn. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- ARMCO STEEL BUILDINGS, BUILT FOR FUN (Filmstrip) Armco Steel Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Armco Steel Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10886.
- ARMCO STEEL CORP. See ARMCO STEEL BUILDINGS, BUILT FOR CANOPIES.
- ARMCO STEEL CORP. ARMCO DIVISION. See FILM REPORT: ARMCO 410 CB STAINLESS
 - STEEL.
- ARMCO STEEL CORP. ARMCO METAL PRODUCTS DIVISION. See A BETTER WAY TO BUILD. BUILD THE ARMCO WAY. PATHWAYS. VISION.
- ARMITAGE, A. L. See VISUAL SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT.
- ARMSTRONG, REAVES J.
 From above. [View of Crucifixion without cross from above Jesus] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36862. © Reaves J. Armstrong; 10Apr64; GP42879.
 From above. [View of Crucifixion without cross from above Jesus] Watercolor painting. © Reaves J. Armstrong; 31Jan64; GU36862.
- ARNOLD. Rue Parissiene. See GOES LITHO-GRAPHING CO.
- ARNOLD, IEMA. Offerings. [Entrance to White House] Reproduction of scratchboard drawing. © Irma Arnold; 18May64;
- K70961. Offerings. [View of White House] Pen & ink drawing. © Irma Arnold; 27Apr64; GU37313.
- 27Apr64; GU37513. ARNOLD, JOHN L. My chances to sit in the President's chair in '65, by Earry Goldwater. [Caricature port.; greeting card leaflet cover] Reproduction of drawing. (Little nuthin' books) © John Annold; 15Sep63; K70411. My qualifications for the Presidency, by Nelson Rockefeller. [Caricature port.; greeting card leaflet cover] Reproduction of drawing. (Little nuthin' books) © John Arnold; 15Sep63; K70410.
- What I will do for the country in the next four years, by Lyndon B. John-son. [Caricature port.; greeting card leaflet cover] Reproduction of drawing. (Little nuthin' books) © John Arnold; 15Dec63; K70412. ARNOVICK, PETER G. Peace, 1954. [Upper portion of reclining female] Signed: Picasso, 13-8-54. Limited ed. reproduction. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Peter G. Arnovick; 2Mar64; H24675. ARONSTEIN (MITCHEL) INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Mitchel Aronstein, Inc. Series
 0610. Appl. author: Jacqueline
 Morgenstern. © 24Sep63; GP42078. AROUND YOUR NEW WORLD OF COLOR (Filmstrip) Color Guild. Made by Multnomah Co. 78 fr., color, 35 mm. Ansco dupe. © Multnomah Co.; 4Feb64; JP8630. ARTCO. Portrait of the Beatles. Signed: O'Hara. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Robert E. Anderson & Andy Larson, a co-partnership d.b.a. Artco; 6May64; H25232. Arteo, Onayov, hejele.
 ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 After the storm. [Breakers on rocky coast iluminated by sunset]
 No.127. Signed: A. Dzigurski.
 Col. collotype of oil painting.
 (A Collograph print) Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe
 Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; JJan64; H24219.
 Annapolis, U. S. Naval Academy.
 [Harbor scene with moored sailboats]
 Signed: John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Mar64; H24730.
 Apple bough. Signed: John Haymson. Apple bough. Signed: John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 1May64; H25103. H25105. Codett-Thomas Barracks, The Citadel [Charleston, S. C.] Signed: John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Mar64; Maron Ashley, Inc.; 2004704; H24732.
 Eagle Heart. [Port. of small Indian boy with kerchief about neck] No.341. Signed: Francis. Col. collotype of painting on burlap. (A Collograph print) Author of the reproduction: Roto-Sadag. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 18Dec63; H24242.
 Flower boy. [Little boy in huge hat, carries basket of flowers] No.842. Signed: De Grazia. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collo-graph print) Author of the repro-duction: Roto-Sadag. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 6Mar64; H24652.
 Flower girl. [Little girl carries basket of flowers on back] No.841. Signed: De Grazia. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print) Author of the reproduction: Roto-Sadag. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 6Mar64; H24651.
 Grand Central Terminal, 59 story Grand Central Terminal, 59 story Pan Am skyscraper, New York City. Signed: John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Author of the repro-duction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 19Feb64; H24628.
 Grape cluster. Signed: John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 1May64; H25102.
 Houses of Parliament, London. Signed: John Haymson. Col. Grand Central Terminal, 59 stor:
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

ASHLEY (AARON) INC.-Con. Houses of Parliament, London.-Con. Survey of Farliament, London,-Con. serigraph. Author of the repro-duction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 6Mar64; H24655. John F. Kennedy. [Sculptured head] By Robert Berks. Collotype. Author of the reproduction: Meriden Gravure Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Mar64; H24720

- Co. © H24729.

- of the reproduction: meriden under Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Mar64; H24729. Little Bluebird. [Port. of small Indian girl with beads about neck] No.342. Signed: Francis. Col. collotype of painting on burlap. (A Collograph print) Author of the reproduction: Roto-Sadag. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 18Dec63; H24241. Miss Pearce. No.152. By Thomas Sully. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print) Author of the reproduction: Max Jaffe Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; JJan64; H24363. Navajo campfire [surrounded by 5 figures as 3 rest in covered wagon] No.853. Signed: De Grazia. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collo-graph print) Author of the repro-duction: Roto-Sadag. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 6Mar64; H24654. Navajo fair. [Bent, triangular figures line up on both sides of 3 figures seated at table] No.854. Signed: De Grazia. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collo-graph print) Author of the repro-duction: Roto-Sadag. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 6Mar64; H24655. New York skyline. (Lower N. Y. Bay) Signed: John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Author of the repro-duction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; J3Apr64; H24945. Philharmonic Hall, Lincoln Center, New York City. Signed: John Haym-son. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. @ Aaron Ashley, Inc.; Jaan64; H24218. Skyline, N. Y. (Mid-town waterfront) Signed: John Haymson. Col. seri-

- Berley N. Y. (Mid-town waterfront)
 Signed: John Haymson. Col. seri-graph. Author of the reproduction:
 Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley,
 Inc.; J3Apr64; H24946.
 West Point, U. S. Military Academy.
 [Parade drill before building]
 Standed Lobn Haymson. Col. seri-
- [Parade drill before building] Signed: John Haymson. Col. seri-graph. Author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Mar64; H24731.
- LEY, PAUL. or items of which Paul Ashley is the appl. author See NEMS ENTER-PRISES, LTD. For
- ASHMORE, JOHN. Inaugural address delivered by President John F. Kennedy. See LEE (CLINT W.) CO.
- ASSEMBLIES OF GOD, GENERAL COUNCIL. See GENERAL COUNCIL ASSEMBLIES OF GOD. INC.
- ASSOCIATED ADVERTISING. See STORER, MAYE CHRISTENSEN.
- ASSOCIATED LACE CORP. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Associated Lace Corp. No. 930. © 4May64; H25117. 2231X. © 8May64; H25166. 2286-2287. © 6Mar64; H24668-24667. 2292. © 6Mar64; H24666. 2306-2307. © 4May64; H25119-25118. 2308. © 8May64; H25168. 3073. © 8May64; H25167. 3130. © 8May64; H25165.

- 9329. © 13Jan64; H24213. 10400. © 8May64; H25163. 20089. © 4May64; H25116. 20094. © 8May64; H25164. 20096. © 4May64; H25115.
- ASTROCARD.
 - STROCARD. [Semini, May 22 through June 21. [Signs of Zodiac as frame for poem] Print. (Horoscope greeting card) © Louis M. Vinceur d.b.a. Astrocard; 22May64; K71144.
- ATLANTIC CAN CO. TRELAWNEY. See FRELAWNEY.
- ATLANTIC CARD CO.
- DAILIT Carbons Construction Construction Constructions Construction Giniewicz. © Atlantic Card Co.; 10Sep63; K70725.
- ATLAS PAPER MILLS, INC. See WALL PAPER FROM ARTIST'S EASEL TO FINISHED PRODUCT.
- ATLAS UNDERWEAR CO., INC. Garment hanger. [Little girl holds inanimate rabbit; cardboard figure] Col. print. Author of the print: Doris A. Brosk. © Atlas Underwear Co., Inc.; 4Jun63; K70898.
- Co., Inc.; 4Juno3; K/0898.
 THE ATOM: MAN'S SERVANT (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Films.
 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Introducing atomic energy. 46 fr.--Harnessing the atom.
 47 fr.--Radioisotopes: Natural and man-made. 48 fr.--Radiation and its practical uses. 46 fr.--Measuring with radiation. 46 fr.--The atomic detective. 49 fr. Produced in collaboration with Dan O. Posin.
 © Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 16Apr64; JP8751.
- AUDIO EDUCATION, INC. See MEETING NATHENATICS FILMSTRIPS, MFL.
- AUDIO-VISUAL MATERIALS SERVICE. See A HANDBOOK IS BORN, PART I & II. LISTEN TO LEADERS!
- AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. See CLEVELAND, OHIO, HOPKINS AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- FLINT, MICHIGAN, BISHOP AIRPORT: AIR-PORT QUALIFICATION.
- MERCED, CALIFORNIA, MERCED MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATIONS.
- AUGSEURG PUB. HOUSE. Almighty and most merciful God. [Symbolic candles & cross; folder cover] Artist: Edmund Kopietz. Col. lithograph of drawing. (Wed-ding, no.6437-L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan64; H24790.
 - Chalice [with scalloped base; folder cover] Kodachrome: H. Armstrong Roberts. Col. lithograph of photo. (Communion, no.6427-L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70436.
 - Fub. House; 22an04; K/0450.
 Father, forgive them for they know not what they do. [Upper portion of main Crucifixion, others suggested in background; symbolism; folder cover] Artist: Richard Heule.
 Col. lithograph of painting. (Good Friday, no.6422-L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan64; H24791.
 - Fear not ye, for I know that ye seek Jesus. [Scene at the tomb; vase of lilies; folder cover] Col. litho-graph of photo & drawing. (Easter, no.6440-L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70439.
 - Floral arrangement and Bible. [Fold cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Mother's Day, no.6447-L) © Augs-burg Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70440. [Folder

- The fruit of the Spirit is love, joy, peace, patience, kindness. Symbol of the Holy Spirit. [Folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Pente-cost, no.6457-L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70441. He was wounded for our transgressions. [Crucifixion scene in hexagon shape; variegated cross; folder cover] Col. lithograph of painting. (Our Lenten calendar, no.6438-A) © Augs-burg Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70438. He was wounded for our transgressions.
- He was wounded for our transgressions. [Variegated cross; folder cover] Design: Edmund Kopietz. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Lent, no.6450-L) @ Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan64; H24793.] am the recommendation
- I am the resurrection and the life. I am the resurrection and the life. [Two lilies in hexagon shape; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Easter, no.6430-L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70437. 0 sing to the Lord a new song. [Musi-cal staff with treble cleff & angu-lar notes: folder cover! Autwork:
- lar notes; folder cover] Artwork: Van Esveldt. Col. lithograph of drawing. (General, no.6436-L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan64; H24792.
- AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES (Filmstrip) General Motors Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organ-ization. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. (Basic automotive mechanics training series) Eastman color. © General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10879.
- AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE INDUSTRY ASSN. See SERVICE CORP. OF A. S. I. A.
- AVERILL, HUGH M. See MICHAEL AND THE DENTIST.
- AVILA GROUP, INC. AVILA FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Avila Group, Inc. (in notice: Avila Fabrics, div. of Avila Group, Inc.) Pattern

 - no. 1471. [World ski resort medallions linked by ribbon-like bands] © 2Jan64; H24384.
 - 1540. [Stylized stems, leaves & bars on speckled ground] © 3Feb64; H24383.
- AVON CONVERTING CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Avon Converting Co., Inc. avon converting cc., inc.
 Pattern no.
 1603. [Blossoms & French expressions] © 12Dec63; H24552.
 1604. [Owls spacing words]
 © 3Dec63; H24543.
 1605D. [Marine instruments & star formations] © 13Dec63; H24545. 1606. [Fruit & confectionery signs] © 12Dec63; H24346. 1607. [Musical instruments en-circled by florals] © 3Dec63; H24351. 1609. [A H24359. [Acorns] © 20Nov63; 1610T. [Gramaphones & names of famous singers] © 21Nov63; H24348. fill. [Weather vanes & stylized florals] © 11Nov63; H24342. 1611D. 1613. [Personalized pottery & florals] © 13Nov63; H24344.
 1614. [Pottery on floral ground] © 18Nov63; H24358.

 - 1615. © 3Dec63; H24353. 1621.
 - 521. [Fruits, barrels, casks & bottles] © 17Jan64; H24349. 1625. © 28Feb64; H25421.
 - 528. [Berry design] © 28Apr64; H25414. 1628.
 - 1637. [Fruits] © 7Apr64; H25394.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

542. [Fruits] © 20Apr64; H25369. 1642. 1644. [Fancy bottles & flowers] © 25May64; H25368. 1645. [Buckets filled with flowers & oriental characters] © 6Apr64; H25404. 1646. © 19May64; H25403. 1647. [P H25425. [Poppies] © 28Apr64; h29425. 1650. © 6May64; H25378. 1651. [Fruits & flowers] © 6May64; H25415. 1654. © 13May64; H25377. 1656. [Birds & flowers] © 11May64; H25379. 3712. [Overlapping ornate pottery] © 4Dec63; H24340. 3716. © 12Dec63; H24356. 3720. © 30Jan64; H24347.
3722. © 3Dec63; H24357.
3766. [Stylized paisley & floral design] © 20May64; H25402. 4682. © 4Dec63; H24354. 4687. © 3Nov63; H24350. 4687. © 3Nov63; H24350. 4692. © 25Jan64; H24350. 4695. © 7Jan64; H24355. 4697. [Florals & screenwork] © 20Jan64; H24339. 4704. © 30Dec63; H24336. 41. [Border of huge tulips & scattered blossoms] © 27Dec63; 4741. H24341. n2494.
 (354)12ed tulips)
 (23Dec63; H24335.
 (188, [Horses & old fashioned carriages]
 (2Apr64; H25388.
 (210. [Stylized birds & blocked flowers]
 (25May64; H25422. 7214. © 6May64; H25385. 7219. © 2Jun64; H25372. 7221. © 11May64; H25409. 7223. [Daisies & tulips]
28May64; H25401.
7224. [Oriental floral arrangements]
9Jun64; H25376.
7225. [Tea houses, teacup & boxes]
1Jun64; H25405. AVON KNITTING MILLS. Gardenia. No.1244. Design in fabric. Appl. author: Annemarie Schmatz. © Avon Knitting Mills; 16Dec63; GP40624. [Lace design] Design in fabric. Appl. author: Annemarie Schmatz. © Avon Knitting Mills. Pattern no. 1247. © 24Jan64; GP41476. 1249. © 10Jan64; GP41478. 1251. © 20Jan64; GP41477. 1252. © 27Jan64; GP41479. 1253. © 3Mar64; GP41966. В

- B & M PRINT. CO. Poudre Canyon scenic grandeur, Poudre Canyon scenic grandeur, Colorado's trout route. [Map with comic & realistic depictions; place mat] Drawn by Buell Mock. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Victor G. Nesheim. © B & M Print. Co.; 6Apr64; K71029.
 Welcome to Fort Collins, Colorado. [Illustrated map of city; place mat] Drawn by Buell Mock. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Victor G. Nesheim. © B & M Print. Co.; 6Apr64; K71028.
- B-D, INC. Stamp out the Beatles. [Man's foot raised above beetle; sweat shirt] Col. print on cotton. © B-D, Inc.; 11Feb64; GP40902.

B.S.K. [Article of jewelry] © Morris Kimmelman, Hyman Slovitt, Abraham J. Slovitt & Samuel Friedman d.b.a. B.S.K. No. 2009P. No. 2009P. [Radish with 3 leaves; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41302. 2010P. [Watermelon slice; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41305. 2011P. [Two bananas on stem with 2 leaves; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41304. 2) Teaves; pin] Metal. © 22000 GP41304. 2012P. [Pumpkin on stem with 2 leaves; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41297. 2013P. [Two pumpkins on stem with 3 roundish leaves; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41296. 220ctb3; GP41296.
2014P. [Apple on stem with large leaf; pin] Metal. © 220ctb3; GP41301.
2015P. [Ear of corn; pin] Metal. © 220ctb3; GP41303.
2016P. [Cherry on stem with 2 leaves; pin] Metal. © 220ctb3; GP41298.
2017P. [Tormato with leaf: pin] 2017P. [Tomato with leaf; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41299. 2018P. [Grape on stem with 3 leaves; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41300. GF41900. 2019P. [Nut with 2 leaves; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41294. 2020P. [Two strawberries with 6 leaves; pin] Metal. © 220ct63; GP41295. BACCARDAX, A. A.
Revelation. [Earth with religious scenes & symbols on border; gameboard] Canada. Col. print.
© A. A. Baccardax & J. Van Schoick; 30Dec63; GP40652. BACHRACH, BRADFORD. Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson. [Port.] WA 4176 T-5. Photo. © Bradford Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 12Dec63; JU10763. BACHRACH, FABIAN.
President Lyndon B. Johnson.
[Port.] WA 4176 T-19. Photo.
© Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o.
Bachrach, Inc.; 12Dec63; JU10762. BACON, ROBERT.
Blackhawk [Indian clutching blanket about shoulders, half-length figure; book ends] Plaster. © Robert Bacon; 13Jul63; H24362.
Blackhawk. [Indian head; ashtray] Plaster. © Robert Bacon; 31Aug63; H24086. BAGBY, ROBERT. Covered with tradition. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

- BAGDASARIAN, ROSS. Cartoon carnival; Alvin and the chip-munks in The grand entrance. Sawyer's. 7 col. slides. (View-Master reel, B-5211) © Ross Bagdasarian; 12Sep63; JP8723.
- BAILEY, ELIZABETH THOMAS.
 Drawing of Naef Thomas Memorial.
 Appl. author: J. P. Myddelton.
 © Elizabeth Thomas Bailey &
 Bailey Monument Co.; 15Jun64; GU37498.
- BAILEY MONUMENT CO. Drawing of Naef Thomas Memorial. See BAILEY, ELIZABETH THOMAS.

BALCOMB'S. Two bear cubs [at play] Signed: B. Yazz. Col. reproduction of painting. © Peter & Frances Balcomb d.b.a. Balcomb's; 19Mar64; H25046.

BALCOURT, EDWARD. Happy house chart. See NAPPI, RUDY. BALDWIN, PAUL. A family affair. See MARTINEZ, VIRGINIA H. BALME (J.) SOCIETE NOUVELLE. [Article of jewelry] © J. Balme Societe Nouvelle. Medallion. [Bays of Greek cross on tondo occupied by bird & hands; in relief; charm] © 24Feb64; GU36921. BANG PRINT, CO. Composite print. See FLEET & FARM SUPPLY. BANNER BUTTON CO. [Button design] Plastic. © Banner Button Co. No. 4189. Stones. © 2Jan64; GP40758. [Three grooves in textured surface of round button] Style 3091. Plastic. © Banner Button Co.; 2Aug63; GP40646. BARBIERI, GIOVANNI FRANCESCO, CALLED IL GUERCINO. Susanna and the elders. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. BARCLEY BUILDERS, INC. The Euckingham, a 3 bedroom, 2 bath residence. Davis Design & Drafting, consulting architect. Mar. 10, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary, © Earcley Builders, Inc.; 29Jun64; IUI2110 TU13110. IU13110. The Elizabeth II, a two bedroom, 1 1/2 bath residence. Davis Design & Drafting, consulting architect. Rev. 4-16-64. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Barcley Builders, Inc.; 29Jun64; IU13115. The Mayfair, a two bedroom, two bath residence. Davis Design & Drafting, consulting architect. Rev. 4-16-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Barcley Builders, Inc.; 29Jun64; IUI3104 , 4ורדרתו BARDIN, RUTH JONAS. Rain at night. [Painting on fabric] Col. transparency. © Ruth Jonas Bardin; 8Aug63; GP42426. BARKER, HUNTER P. Martyrdom. [Crucifixion; statue] © Hunter P. Barker; 1Apr64; GU37231. BARNES, LOIS R. Children at prayer. [Two girls, heads bowed; greeting card cover] Signed: L. Barnes. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Lois R. Barnes; 1Nov53; GP41467. Barnes; INOVO; GP41407.
The Xmas angel [Bowing, hand raised; folder cover] Signed: L. Barnes.
Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
© Lois R. Barnes; INOV67; GP41468.
Madonna and Child. [Head & shoulders; folder cover] Signed: L. Barnes.
Reproduction of pen & ink draw-ing. © Lois R. Barnes; INOv63; GP40694. BAROCCI, FEDERICO. Study of a child. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. BERRIEN STUDIO. Grand Central Terminal, 59 story Pan Am skyscraper, New York City. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

BARTELL, WILLIAM FREDERICK. Aqua-Cat; adaptation of Bobcat de-sign. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. states prev. reg. IU11818. William F. Bartell; 24Feb64; IP6699.

BASS, OSCAR EARLE. [Article of jewelry] © Oscar Earle Bass. Ring for Asheville School. [Lamp above shield with book, torch, tree & cross design] Gold. © 5Dec59; GP40922. BASTON, PRESCOTT W. Balance the scale with Dia-Mel diet control foods. [Balding man stands on scale in towel; figurine on round base] Plaster. © Prescott W. Dester: @ Prescott W. Baston; 24Jun63; GP40540. BATCHELDER, R. For items signed by R. Eatchelder See PAPERADES BATES FABRICS, INC. Alhambra. [Stained glass design] S/309. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 4Feb64; H24886. [Floral & paisley print] rint on fabric. © Bates Arabesque. [Floral & paisley pri S/917. Print on fabric. © Bat Fabrics, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24962.
Autumn bouquet. S/305. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 25Feb64; H24884. 25Feb64; H24884. Autumn flight. [Butterflies] S/912. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24959. Boutonniere. [Stylized flowers & dots] S/325. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 2Mar64; H24883. H24883. Bubble dance. S/919. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 5Mar64; H24955. Carriage trade. S/307. Frint on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jan64; H24972. Colorama. S/913. Frint on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 31Jan64; H24960. Confetti foulard. S/918. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 25Mar64; H24963. Desert song. [Man on horseback on blocked ground] S/509. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; blocked ground;
fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.;
5Mar64; H24967.
Doodle dot. [Floral design & dots]
S/501. Print on fabric. © Bates
Fabrics, Inc.; 21Jan64; H24974.
Dutch treat. [Birds, flowers & leaves]
S/303. Print on fabric. © Bates
Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jan64; H24969.
Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jan64. H24969.
Fechanted forest. S/314. Print on Enchanted forest. S/314. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 19Feb64; H24889. Fire dance. S/511. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 5Mar64; H24957. Fleurette. S/927. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 26Feb64; H24961. Floral fantasy. S/304. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 26Mar64; H24885. Flutter-bye. [Butterflies & flowers] S/512. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 5Mar64; H24954. Golden brocade. S/920. Print on Golden brocade. 5/920. Frint on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 28Feb64; H24950. Hazy paisley. S/302. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; Hazy paisley. System of the system Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 31Jan64; н24949. Jewel flower. S/319. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 10Mar64; H24976.

S/925. Print on Jungle blooms. S/925. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 26Feb64; H24947.

- Jr. petite. [Flowers on blocked ground] S/306. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jan64; H24973.
- Kitten kaboodle. [Kittens] S/507.
 Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 2Apr64; H24977.
 Leaflette. S/504. Print on fabric.
 © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 26Feb64; [Kittens] S/507. C. © Bates Fabrics,
- H24968.
- H24968. Little gem. S/321. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 19Feb64; н24875.
- nolia. S/916. Print on fabric. Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 28Feb64; Magnolia. H24948.
- Mushroom. [Various species of mushrooms labeled] S/311. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; Mr. Mushroom. 22Jan64; H24975.
- © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 17Mar64; н24964.
- Musical chairs. S/503. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 31Jan64; H24965.
- 31Jan64; H24965.
 Petti-point. [Floral] S/312.
 Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 29Jan64; H24887.
 Picnic [equipment] S/308. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jan64; H24971.
 Poppy love. S/505. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 2Apr64; H24953.
- H24953.
- Rosy posy. S/320. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 31Jan64; H24978
- Scatter rose. S/508. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 26Feb64; H24966.

- 20Feb04; H24966. Shadow spray. [Flowers & leaves] S/313. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 28Feb64; H24888. Shell game. [Floral design] S/310. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24951. Tiger rag. S/911. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jan64; H24958.
- Wildwood. [Leaves] S/502. Print on fabric. © Bates Fabrics, Inc.; 27Feb64; H24952.
- BATLIN (L.) & SON, INC. Floral curtain hook. [Blossom & 5 leaves] Plastic. © L. Batl: & Son, Inc.; lJul63; GP40835. © L. Batlin
- BATTING IN CLEANUP SPOT (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 65 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10969.
- BAUMHOFER, WALTER M. Burned up. See MURPHY, (THOMAS D.) CO.
- PAYLES, MARVIN. Vincennes University, a community junior college, founded 1801. (Vincennes University welcomes you) [Sign & buildings in back-(vincennes oniversity weiterness you) [Sign & buildings in back-ground; snowy scene] Photo.
 © Marvin Bayles; 1May64; JU11019.
- BAYLOR PICTURES.
 Along Duke of Gloucester Street, Williamsburg, Virginia. Signed: Kenneth Harris, 1960. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting.
 © Baylor Pictures; 12Mar64; H24665.
- awn in Virginia. [Pier in foreground, great clouds meet water in distance] Signed: Kenneth Harris, 1962. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Baylor Pictures; 19Jun64; H25574. E, P. J. M Dawn in Virginia.
- BAYNE, P. J. M. See COASTLAND COLOR CARD CO.

BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. For creations of James B. Beam Distilling Co. See MILLER. CATHERINE.

BEAT OUR COMPETITION (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 64 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10918.

BEATLEMANIA PRODUCTS CORP. Yeah yeah yeah [button of Beatle haircut & eyes] Metal & plastic. Appl. author: Dean Phelps. © Beatlemania Products Corp.; 13Mar64; GP41509.

- BEAUDRY, FRED R. The pieta. See ITALIAN ART PRINT CO. BECK.
- Since your accident, everyone agrees you deserve a medal. See FRAN MAR CARDS.
- BECK, ERNEST N. Health chart. See CRAM (GEORGE F.)
- INC.
- BECKEMEYER, WILLIAM B. America's family steak center, Mem-phis, Tennessee. See BRAZERS, INC.
- BECKEMEYER & ASSOCIATES. America's family steak center, Mem-phis, Tennessee. See BRAZERS, INC.
- BECKER, FRED. Grand prize. (Grand prize entry card) [Circle of lacery] Print. © Fred Becker; 20Apr64; K70591.
- BECKER, FREDERICK W. James Bowie. See DAUGHTERS OF THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS.
- BECKER, MARY JANE.

or items signed by Mary Jane Becker See CANTICLE PRODUCTIONS.

- BECKMANN, MAX. Pic d'Aigle. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Stilleben mit gelbem Orchideen. See See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- BECKMANN, R. Human brain. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

BEDKIN, RICHARD F The cowboy artist, Charles M. Russell. © 150ct36; J20232. Richard F. Bedkin (A); 12Jun64; R339546.

- BEE JAY CO
- EL JAY CO. House blessing. [Head of Jesus Christ] Drawing. © Bernard J. Pfahning or Rose P. Pfahning; company name, Bee Jay Co.; 7May64; GU37359.
- Pieta in plastic. [Figurine] © Ber-nard J. Pfahning & Rose P. Pfahning d.b.a. Bee Jay Co.; 28May64; GU37450.
- Praying hands paper weight or magnetic car ornament. [Hands on magnetic car ornament. [Hands on base] Drawing. © Bernard J. Pfahning & Rose P. Pfahning d.b.a. Bee Jay Co.; 6Apr64; GU37275.
- BEER-STERN CO., INC. [Trimming design] Design in fabric. © Beer-Stern Co., Inc. Style no. 3325. © 25Feb64; GP42240 3327. [Leaves] GP41440: 3328. © 21Jan64; GP41442. [Roses] © 21Jan64; [Leaves] © 21Jan64; 3330. © 31Jan64; GP41048. [Roses] © 21Jan64; 3331. [Ro GP41441. 3335. © 31Jan64; GP41049. 3336. © 31Jan64; GP41050.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

3340 540. [Daisies] © 21Jan64; GP41438. 3341. © 21Jan64; GP41444. 3342. [Chrysanthemums] © 21Jan64; GP4144 3744. [Floral design on sparkling ground] © 14Apr64; GP41949.
3363. © 25Freb64; GP42239. 3375. © 25Feb64; GP42243. 3383. © 25Feb64; GP42238. 3384. © 25Feb64; GP42242. 3385. © 25Feb64; GP42241. BEETHOVEN PASTORAL SYMPHONY, NO.6 IN F MAJOR (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Visual editor, Jeanne Rice. © Educational Audio Visual, Rice. © Educational A Inc.; 21Feb04; JP8736. BEHM & WEITZELL. An invitation right from the bank that's all heart. [Heart shape with exposed center] Col. print. © Behm & Weitzell; 21Jun63; K71082. BEIGNEUX, ARIENNE. Visit with bluebird. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. BEISTLE CO Apple with bookworm [cutout] No.5427. Paper. © Beistle Co.; 2Dec63; GP40568. Back to school sign. [Slate, ruler & apple; cutout] No.5475. Paper. © Beistle Co.; 2Dec63; GP40569. Bell centerpiece [with col. bow on top; cutout] No.5415. Paper. © Beistle Co.; 2Dec63; GP40565. Paper. © Beistle CO., Cat and witch dancers. [Cutout] Cat and witch Paper. © Beistle Co.; No.1496. Paper. 2Dec63; GP40693. 2Dec63; GP40693. Embossed turkey [in profile; cutout] No.9483. Col. embossment. © Beistle Co.; 2Dec63; GP40563. Embossed turkey [standing on 1 foot, in profile; cutout] No.9484. Col. embossment. © Beistle Co.; 2Dec63; cp40c6c GP40562. Jointed scarecrow [cutout] No.1455. Paper. © Beistle Co.; 2Dec63; GP40567. Jolly Ole Saint Nick [head; cutout] Mo.2491. Paper. © Beistle Co.; 2Dec63; GP40566. Witch centerpiece. [Witch stirring brew in cauldron; cutout] No.1435. Paper. © Beistle Co.; 2Dec63; Paper. GP40564. BELL, DONAVON D. The ABC Bugs, Albert, Benny and Calvin. [Hand puppets] Textile. Appl. author: Arizona Television Co. © Donavon D. Bell & William V. Stinson; 8May64; GU37318. BELL, LOUIS N. Freedom flame. [Three profile silhouettes & hands shaking within narrow frame] Pen & ink drawing. © Louis N. Bell; 5Feb64; GU36898. Freedom light. [Male & female profiles of Negro heads & handshake before elongated star in hourglass frame] Pen & ink drawing. © Louis N. Bell; 5Feb64; cu56800

GU36899.

Freedom prayer. [Heads of couple, male reading book within hourglass shape] Drawing. © Louis N. Bell; 14Feb64; GU37093.

BELL-MCCLURE SYNDICATE. Our space age, by Otto Binder. Signed: Carl Pfeufer. Print. © Bell-McClure Syndicate trade name of North American Newspaper Alliance.

Release week of Sept. 30, 1963. © 19Sep63; K69994. Oct. 7, 1963. © 19Sep63; K69995. Oct. 14, 1963. © 23Sep63; K69996. Oct. 21, 1963. © 70ct63; K69997. Oct. 28, 1963. © 150ct63; K69998. Nov. 4, 1963. © 240ct63; K69995. Nov. 11, 1963. © 290ct63; K70000. Nov. 18, 1963. © 7Nov63; K70001. Nov. 25, 1963. © 13Nov63; K69988. Dec. 2, 1963. © 18Nov63; K69989. Dec. 9, 1963. © 26Nov63; K69990. Dec. 16, 1963. © 26Nov63; K69991. Dec. 23, 1963. © 6Dec63; K69992. BELLOTTO, BERNARDO. View of Pirna. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC. BENDELARI, MARY. Fitted sheet. Drawing (part col.) © Mary Bendelari; 21Jan64; IU12967. BENDER, RUTH. Developing perception, visual-mental. [Geometric, stick & pegboard de-signs] 60 slides in 2 boxes. © Ruth Bender; 6Apr62 (in notice: 1967). TPEGO2 1963); JP8523. BENITEZ, MARION. Ash tray with two owls and musical theme Auld lang syne. Drawing. © Marion Benitez; 7Feb64; GU36986. BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO.
Busy day on the river, a sightseeing boat passes an amphibious duck on the Lower Dells of the Wisconsin River, Wisconsin Dells, Wis.
[Post card] B236. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr.
© H. H. Bennett Studio; 16Jun64; K71157.
Contest dance Stand Book Indian

K(115). Contest dance, Stand Rock Indian ceremonial, Wisconsin Dells, Wis-consin. [Post card] B212. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 4May64; K70795.

dnay04; K10195. Contest dance, young Winnebago brave dancing, Stand Rock Indian cere-monial. [Post card] B213. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 4May64; K70796.

High Rock, the Upper Dells, Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin. [Post card] B221. Col. reproduction of photo. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 4May64; K70792.

Jaws of the Dells, High Rock on the Aws of the Dells, High Rock on the right and Romance Cliff on the left ...Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin. [Post card] B210. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. Author of the re-production: Ruth Bennett Dyer. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 4May64; K70793.

The shield dance, Stand Rock Indian ceremonial, Wisconsin Dells, Wis-consin. [Post card] B219. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 4May64; K70794.

Stand Rock Indian ceremonial, Wisconand Nock Indian ceremonial, wiscon-sin Dells, Wisconsin. [Two braves dancing as chieftain beats drum; post card] B211. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduc-tion: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 4May64; K70797. "Wracen Back Wisconsin Della

Sturgeon Rock., Wisconsin Dells, Wis. [Post card] B238. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 16Jun64; K71155.

The Twin Sisters ... rocks, Wisconsin Dells, Wis. [Post card] E237. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 16Jun64; K71156. BENNETT, HILLIARD THOMAS. Bible tree. [Scenes from Bible enmeshed] Oil painting. © Hilliard Thomas Bennett; 23Deo63: GU36789. BERGERON, VICTOR J. See TRADER VIC. BERKS, ROBERT. John F. Kennedy. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Judith [with eyes uplifted, standing by sack with head exposed] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 10Sep61; K69854 The most Sacred Heart [of Jesus] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 150ct59; K69857. Wother Seton [holding Bible, figure superimposed over Seton Hall] Coreproduction of line drawing.
 © Berliner & McGinnis; 19Mar63; Padre Junipero Serra [holding up cross] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 21Mar62; K69851. Ruth [gathering blades of wheat; stacked sheaves in distance] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 10Sep61; K69852. St. Dorothy [seated with flowers & sword, facing child offering fruit] Col. reproduction of line drawing.
© Berliner & McGinnis; 150ct59; K69855. St. Francis Xavier [blessing kneeling man] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 19Mar63; K69864. James the Less [seated with club] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis, Inc.; 19Mar63; K69818. St. Margaret [flanked by children as she kneels in prayer over loaf & filled jug] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGin-nis; 100ct62; K69862. St. Martha [giving food & drink to Jesus] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 10Sep61; K69853. Saint Rita [holding flower; Jesus on Cross in background] Col. repro-duction of line drawing, © Ber-liner & McGinnis; 10Sep61; K69850. St. Rose of Lima [seated with sewing in hand] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 150ct59; K69856. Simon [holding saw, open Bible]
 Col. reproduction of line drawing.
 © Berliner & McGinnis; 19Mar63; К69861. St. Thomas [holding spear, angle & Bible] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 19Mar63; K69859.

St. Viator, lector of Lyons. [Lion rampant by saint, hovering angel] Col. reproduction of line drawing. © Berliner & McGinnis; 21Mar62; K69858.

0

corrugated board] Col. print. © Better Sleep, Inc.; 13Mar64; K70727

- A BETTER WAY TO BUILD (Filmstrip) Armco Metal Products Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Armco Metal Products Division, Armco Steel Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10878. Made
- EDWARD C. BETTS FITS, EDWARD C. Robert E. Lee; frontispiece for the rev. ed. of The story of the Confederacy by Robert Selph Henry. © 22Apr36; K29838. Edward C. Betts (A); 31Jan64; R330921.
- BEVERLY, KERMIT E. Confederate soldier, 1861-1865. [Full-length, bearded man leans on rifle; figurine on base] © Kermit E. Beverly; 27Feb64;
- BEYER, ERWIN F. Road building kit [for children] Idea no.5-7. Architectural renderings on 5 sheets. © Erwin F. Beyer; 8May64; IU13076.
- IU13076.
 Turbo toy showing cable going in window; Turbo toy fitting on window, Photo no.3. © Erwin F. Beyer; 6May64; JU11028.
 Turbo toy showing clamp and shown with car door open. Photo no.4.
 © Erwin F. Beyer; 6May64; JU11025.
 Turbo toy showing flexible cable, top brace, clamp gears. [Front & side front views] Photo no.1-2.
 2 photos. © Erwin F. Beyer; 6May64; JU11026-11027.
- BIBAR, JAIMIE A. Puff the Dragon. [Comic animal with pointed tongue & tail, reads book & blows smoke ring] Signed: J. A. Bibar. Painting. © Jaimie A. Bibar & Chris Caldwell, Jr.; lOFeb64; GU37008.
- BIEBERICH, TED C. Auto Refinishers Institute. [Front view of shiny automobile] Design. © Ted C. Bieberich; 13Apr64; CHARGES (1996) GU37259.
- BIERY, WILLIAM R. Beachcomber Bill. [Port. of male wearing straw hat, striped shirt & scarf, with parrot perched on shoulder] Photo. © Wm. R. Biery; 1May64; JUL1020.

THE BIG VALUE BUY IN THE MEDIUM-PRICE FIELD: 1963 DYNAMIC 88 (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JUL0876.

- BIGLER, MOE. What's your line? [Clothes hanging from line] Drawing. © Moe Bigler; 11Mar64; GU37105.
- BIHL, GORDON K. HL, GORDON K. Fourplex unit, Redding, Calif. (Plans for Gordon K. Bihl) [Plans for a residence] Architectural drawings on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Gordon K. Bihl; 9Apr64; vary. IP6768.
- BIJOU TOYS, INC. Neanderthal man [with wild, unruly hair, dressed in loin cloth] Plastic & textile. © Bijou Toys, Inc.; 10Dec63; GP41067.
- BILDMAN, LOIS. Fletcher. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC.

BILOTTI, ALFRED.

- Cable car [in urban California scene] Signed: Bilotti, Serigraph on fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. GUJ6576, 1963. © Alfred Bilotti; l00ct63; GP41098.

- Golden Gate Bridge. Signed: Bilotti. Serigraph on fabric. © Alfred Bilotti; 28Dec63; GP41911.
- Golden Japanese tea garden. Signed: Bilotti. Serigraph on fabric. © Alfred Bilotti; 28Dec63; GP41910.

Japanese tea garden. [Female standing outside house, male crossing bridge with bird cages] Signed: Bilotti. Serigraph on fabric. © Alfred Bilotti; 23Dec63; GP41099.

BINDER, OTTO. Our space age. See BELL-MCCLURE SYNDICATE.

BINGHAM, JAMES R. Bait beggars. [Gulls flying about fishermen in cruiser; sunset scene] Signed: Bingham. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Rose Poster Print. © James R. Bingham; 15Nov63; H24303.

- 15Nov63; H24303.
 Beach scene [with woman & boy; palms in foreground] Signed: Bingham. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Rose Poster Print.
 © James R. Bingham; 15Nov63; H24304.
 Everglades [Florida; boat gliding into clearing] Signed: Bingham. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Rose Poster Print.
 © James R. Bingham; 15Nov65; H24302.
 Nassau. [Montage of activities & objects] Signed: Bingham. Painting. © James R. Bingham; 1Jun64; GU37460.
 Old bridge [being worked on at twi-
- Old bridge [being worked on at twi-light] Signed: Bingham. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduc-tion: Rose Poster Print. © James R. Bingham; 15Nov63; H24305.
- Yacht basin [with palm trees in background] Signed: Bingham. Col. serigraph. Authors of the reproduction: James R. Bingham & Rose Poster Printing. © James R. Bingham; 15Nov63; H24499.
- BINN, MARK A.

The Loveables. (The Lovables) [Family of 4 comic bloblike charac-ters] Reproduction of drawing. © Mark Binn; 9Mar64; K70427.

BINNALL, LENORE. Melinda. [Comic brunette in action pose; parts cut out & assembled] Paper. © Lenore Binnall; 31Jan64; GU36918.

BISHOP, BOB. Aspen chair lift, world famous. See HANNAU COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC.

- BISHOF, LESTER H. Pintle and Gudgeon. [Comic seagulls Col. drawing. © Lester H. Bishop; 27Apr64; GU37370. [Comic seagulls]
- BISHOP, ROBERT CARSKADDAN. Evening scene at the Vail Village Inn at Vail, Colorado. [View from hill; post card] Vl4. Col. reproduction of photo. © Robert Carskaddan Bishop d.b.a. R. C. Bishop; 5Feb64; K70144.
- BLACK, EDWARD D. Kennedy memorial dollar. [Head of Fres. Kennedy on obverse, White House on reverse] Reproduction of drawing (part col.) © Edward D. Black; 30Dec63; K70331.
 - Black; JUDECOJ; K/0201.
 Kennedy memorial dollar. [Port. on recto, White House & eternal flame on verso] Col. print. NM: revi-sions. © Edward D. Black; 14Jan64; K70524.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

BERMAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Berman Fabrics, Inc.

Pattern 121. [Woven diamond shapes] © 18Feb64; H24465.

143-144. © 20Feb64; H24479-24480.

150. [Sprays of florals & leaves] © 31Mar64; H24860. 154. [Butterflies] © 19Jun64;

BERNARD, LAURENCE A. The hatfcots, by Kordek & Bernard. [1 gallon hat over boots; Hatfoot relasters] 2 pen & ink drawings c. 1 cheets. © Lawrence A. Bernar

EERNI, DER KLEINE BAR (Filmstrip) Imago Strahlbild, Radebeul. 28 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Aufnahmen von Erich Tylinek; Verse von Johanna Kraeger. Appl. author: Imago Strahlbild, employer for hire. © Imago Strahl-bild; 22Dec63; JF0-97.

BERNSTEIN, ALBERT A. Swami, the novel head, predicts your mood today. [Two-faced head, smiling & frowning] Reproduction of drawing. ©'Albert A. Bernstein; 25Mar64; GP41531.

Friendly hand. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

EERRIEN STUDIO. For works of which Berrien Studio claims authorship of reproduction See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

BERTOLLI, EUGENE E. For works of which Eugene E. Bertolli is the appl. author See NAPIER CO.

BERTON'S, INC. Subscription checker. [Sharpened pencil; folder] Col. print. © Berton's, Inc.; lloct63; K69598.

THE BEST BUCKET-SEAT BUY (DART VS. FAL-CON & DORVAIR) (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 46 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 28Jan64; JP8576.

THE BEST ROUTE FROM HERE TO THERE (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 28Apr64; JP8717.

REST VOICE FORWARD (Filmstrip) Sales

JU10792.

Power. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastm color. © Sales Power; 30Jan64;

JU10792. BETHKE, MARJORIE M. Ceramist's choice. [Baby in fetal position on urn with floating instruments] Signed: Bethqui. Oil painting. © Marjorie M. Bethke; 4Jun64; GU37475. Ecumenical rorschach. Da Vinci Motif. [Priests arranged around table as in Da Vinci's Last Supper] Oil painting. © Marjorie M. Bethke; 4Jun64; GU37474.

BETHQUI, pseud. See BETHKE, MARJORIE M.

[Gold ink

RETTER SLEEP, INC. No-Ake back support. [Gold ink silk screening on Kla, white

Eastman

BERRY, ANNA MAY. Magic adjustable mirror holder. Drawing. © Anna May Berry; 6Jul64; IU13107.

BERNATSKY, ROBERT. See WILBERN.

& Louis T. Kordek; 6May64; GU37416.

142. © 12Jan64; H24183.

146. [Roses] © 31Mar64; H24859:

H25505.

BERRAN, ROBERT.

1964

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

ACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. Colt AR-15 rifle [with belt & high sight] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; lApr64; GP42718. Female golfer [follows through on stroke; figurine] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Black-inton & Co., Inc.; l4Aug63; GP41314. 4" silhouette of fisherman on pebbles GP41314.
4" silhouette of fisherman on pebbled base. Z1016. Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 20Aug63; GP41718.
Full round model of M-14 rifle. Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 6Dec63; GP41317.
Miniature striped bass on base. [Figurine] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 20Aug63; GP41316.
Policeman with campaign hat, at ease. [Figurine] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 150ct63; GP41313.
Policeman with uniform cap, at ease. Policeman with uniform cap, at ease. [Figurine] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 150ct63; GP41315. a.a.o. v. H. BlackInton & Co., Inc.; 150ct63; GP41315.
Sea Bee [in Navy hat, holding machinegun & mechanical tools; figurine] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. v. H. Blackinton Co., Inc.; 19Feb64; GP42721.
Soccer figure. [Player kicking ball; figurine] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. v. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 17Mar64; GP42717.
Two wrestling figures. [Figurine] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. v. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 7May64; GP42719.
Walther .22 cal. pistol. [Miniature pistol] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. v. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 5Mar64; GP42720.
Maged Mercury. [Figurine] Metal.
© Blackinton co., Inc.; 7May64; GP42716. GP42716. AKE, PETER. Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. AKE, WILLIAM HENRY, JR. Sea gulls and a clipper ship. Drawing. © William Henry Blake, Jr.; 20Apr64; GU37417. ENDS, INC. Crepe aulait. [Floral pattern] No.2019. Print on fabric. © Blends, Inc.; 22May64; H25451. Devil's crepe. Print on fabric. © Blends, Inc. 1019. © 4Jun64; H25407. 1019. © 4Jun64; H25121. 1020. © 20May64; H25121. 1020. © 20May64; H25121.
4028. [Tulips] © 20May64; H25122.
5049. © 19Jun64; H25671.
Fourwind. Print on fabric.
© Blends, Inc.
2018. [Paisley design]
© 27May64; H25374.
Four winds. Print on fabric.
© Blends, Inc.
No 3017. © 19Jun64; H25670. Soft life. Print on fabric. © Blends, Inc. No. 4023. © 13Feb64; H24451. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Blends, Inc. Pattern no. 4027. Quality 5016. © 10Mar64; H24640.

SCH, VESTA. Winkle-Toes, the Lovable Lion [in domestic scen<u>es wi</u>th mistress & cat]

l v. 21 photos. Appl. author: Jonnie E. Adams. © Vesta Blesch; 20Mar64; JU10988. BLIETZ, IRVIN A.
[Plans for residence; Deerfield, Illinois] Lot no.K-105. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Irvin A. Blietz; 27Jun63; IP6649.
[Plans for residence; Deerfield, Illinois] Lot no.K-106. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Irvin A. Blietz; 15Aug63; IP6644. BLOOM (CHARLES) INC. See BLOOMCRAFT. BLOOM, ISABEL.
Child drinking. [Seated, holding shell; garden sculpture] Concrete.
© Isabel Bloom; 29May63; GF42829.
Susie. [Little girl, seated; garden sculpture] Concrete. © Isabel Bloom; 29May62; GF42828. BLOOMCRAFT.
Auberge. No.4358. Print on fabric.
Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles
Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; GP40653.
Auberge. [Florals] No.4358. Frint on fabric.
Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; UCE10 H24510. H24510.
Baba. [Sparse flowers on textured ground] 9264. Design. Appl. author: Donald Alter Associates, Inc. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36833.
Baba. [Stylized florals] No.9264. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24516.
Bouquet des flowers No.9275. Serie a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24516.
Bouquet des fleurs. No.9275. Seri-graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24508.
Bouquet des fleurs [on divided ground] 9275. Design. Appl. author: Dorothy Draper Enterprises.
© Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36839.
Carmen. [Medallion pattern with blossoms] 9272. Design. Appl. author: Lily Boldes Furst.
© Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36837.
Carmen. [Stylized florals] No.9272. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24515.
Cordoba. [Floral & leaf medallions] 9286. Design. Appl. author: Marji C. Weaver. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36841. Cordoba. [Stylized florals] No.9236. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24519. Greenhouse. [Blossoms] 9266. Design. Appl. author: Vincent Forta. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36834. Greenhouse. [Florals] No.9266. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24514. Jardin des flours. 0270. Design 25Nov63; H24514. Jardin des fleurs. 9270. Design. Appl. author: Lily Boldes Furst. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36835. Jardin des fleurs. No.9270. Seri-graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24511. Key West. No.9287. Print on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; GP40655. Key West. [Stylized florals] Key West. [Stylized florals] No.9287. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24512.

Magnificent. [Florals] No.9271. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24518. a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24518.
Magnificent. [Scumbled blossoms] 9271. Design. Appl. author: Marji C. Weaver. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36836.
Orleans. No.9268. Print on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; GP40654.
Orleans. [Florals] No.9268. Seri-graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24509.
Samos. [Blossoms & leaves on dark ground] 9281. Design. Appl. author: Donald Alter Associates, Inc. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36840.
Samos. [Florals] No.9281. Seri-graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24513.
Treillage des fleurs. No.9273. 25Nov63; H24513. Treillage des fleurs. No.9273. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 25Nov63; H24517. Treillage des fleurs. [Flowers on lattice-work] 9273. Design. Appl. author: Dorothy Draper Enterprises. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 21Jan64; GU36838. LOOMETED J. VEENON BLOOMFIELD, J. VERNON. Kachina doll kit. See MILLER, HENRY A. BLUE CHIP DIVIDENDS (Filmstrip)
 Imperial Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 41 fr., b&w, 35 mm.
 © Chrysler Corp.; 27Dec63; JP8540.
 BLUMENTHAL, HERERT.
 Cinq. See MASKETEERS, INC.
 Fireburst. See MASKETEERS, INC. BLY, EMANUEL J. Tudor. See GUARDIAN BETTER-PAK CORP. Sum spots. See MASKETEERS, INC. Tudor-eclipse. See GUARDIAN BETTER-PAK CORP. BLYER, E. D. Wheeling device attachment to valise or trunk. Nov. 21, 1963. Drawing. Fig. 1-14. © E. D. Blyer; 20Feb64; IU12992. BODO, ELLI. Baltimore oriole [on branch; place mat] Col. serigraph on laminated plastic. © Elli Bodo; llMay64; plastic. 0 plastic. K70952. The bee that gets the honey doesn't hang around the hive. (Honey bee) [Hive, bees & blossoms; place mat] Col. serigraph on laminated plastic. © Elli Eodo; llMay64; K70955. Blue jay (on branch; place mat)
serigraph on laminated plastic.
© Elli Bodo; llMay64; K70953. Elli Bodo; 11May64; K70953.
Cardinal [on branch; place mat] Col. serigraph on laminated plastic.
Elli Bodo; 11May64; K70954.
Fox hunt scene. [Place mat] Col. serigraph on laminated plastic.
Elli Bodo; 11May64; K70950.
Robin [on branch; place mat] Col. serigraph on laminated plastic.
Elli Bodo; 11May64; K70951.
Woodcock [files from leaves & underbrush; place mat] Col. serigraph on laminated plastic.
Elli Bodo; 11May64; K70951.
Woodcock [files from leaves & underbrush; place mat] Col. serigraph on laminated plastic.
Elli Bodo; 11May64; K70949. BOERICKE, HAROLD, JR. Hull & deck lines of 15 1/2 foot run-about for the Neptune Boat Company ... Beltsville, Md. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1" = 1'0". drawing. Scale 1" = 1'0". © Harold Boericke, Jr.; 28Feb64; IP6665.

BOLIK, R. Mooneyes. See MOON EQUIPMENT CO.

WORKS OF ART

© Sarah

© Sarah

© Sarah

BOND, CHARLES. Hylo homes. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale 1/2" = 1'-0". © Charles Bond & Larry Bond; 1Mar64; IP6762. BOND, FRED. Italian Park, Harrisburg, Pennsyl-vania. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. BOND, LARRY. Hylo homes. See BOND, CHARLES. BOND, TEKLA. Tekla musical iron. Drawing. © Tekla Bond; 3Feb64; IU12982. BONDOR, GEORGE S. Angle trisection, fig. 1-8. Proof of Bondor's angle trisection. 1 v. Mechanical drawings (blue line print) © George S. Bondor; 7Feb64; IU12996. BONHAM, JAMES BUTLER. James Butler Bonham. See DAUGHTERS OF THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS. BONI, GINO. Lulu Belle's boudoir. See DECOR GLO INDUSTRIES, INC. BONI, GINO. For other works of which Gino Boni is the appl. author See NEW ART STUDIO CORP. BON-LU ART CREATIONS. Eternal flame lamp. See POLSON, BONNIE LOU. DNN, ANNELIE. Jacqueline Kennedy, First Lady of the U. S. A., Jan. 20, 1961-Nov. 22, 1963. [Head in profile; carved plaque in medallion form; relief] Wood. © Annelie Bonn; 4Feb64; GP42244. John F. Kennedy, 55th President of the U. S. A., May 29, 1917-Nov. 22, 1963. [Head in profile; carved plaque in medallion form; relief] Wood. © Annelie Bonn; 4Feb64; BONN, ANNELIE. Wood. © Annelie Bonn; 4Feb64; GP42245. BOOKER, MARSHALL. The Greenbrier, White Sulphur Springs, West Virginia. See CLUB PHOTOS. BORDIUK, JOHN. Landscape. See WITT-CO ART PUB. CO., INC. BORING, WAYNE. Superman. See NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. BORUTA, PETER J.
Great profiles: Kennedy, Lincoln, Washington [ports. side by side] Reproduction of charcoal drawing.
© Peter J. Boruta; 30Nov63; GP41053.
John F. Kennedy; full face, front view, highlight from right. Reproduction of charcoal drawing.
© Peter J. Boruta; 3Dec63; GP41045.
Tohn F. Kennedy: three quarters face. John F. Kennedy; three quarters face, looking to left, highlight from left. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. © Peter J. Boruta; JDec63; GP41044. BOS, HENK. Still life. See DONALD ART CO., INC. BOSSACK, MICHAEL J. See SKWEEZO PROD-UCTS. BOUCHER, FRANCOIS. Madame Boucher. See FRICK COLLEC-TION, NEW YORK. BOUCHER (MARCEL) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Boucher a.a.d.o. Marcel Boucher, Inc. 8195P. [Christmas tree; pin] Metal. © 30ct63; GP42571.

Nativity scene accessory for outdoor lamp pole. [Holy Family within narrow, triangular niche with star atop] Col. drawing. © Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37063.
Plastic Christmas card for outdoor lighted display. Col. drawing.
© Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37062. 8288P. [Flower with overlapping bows; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42578. 8296P. [Entwining tree trunk; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42579. 8304P. [Pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; 8304P. GP42582 8317P. [Bush; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42567. © Saran T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU57062 Plastic stocking and chimney accessory for outdoor lamp pole. [Cat & mouse in stocking on chimney] Col. drawing. © Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37068. Santa Claus accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Col. drawing. © Sara T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37067. 8318P. [Branches; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42574. 8319P. [Starfish; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42581. 8334P. [Bird; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42568. Stained glass window accessory for Stained glass window accessory for outdoor lamp pole. [Triangular shape with Holy Family above 3 candles. Col. drawing. © Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37064. Three kings accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Col. drawing. © San T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37061. 8342P. [Bee; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42577 8352P. [Flower] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42572. 17P. [Jagged; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42573. 8417P. 8419P. [Pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42575 BRACKETT, WARD. Remember mother with a gift she'll remember, Mother's Day, Sunday May 10. See NATIONAL COMMITTEE ON THE OBSERVANCE OF MOTHER'S DAY, 8421E. 21E. [Circle; earring] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42569. 8434P. [Star; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42570. 8443P. [Pair of birds; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42580. 8452P. [Cat & mouse; pin] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP42576. BOUCHER, WARREN. Commonwealth of Massachusetts. See PAPERADES. Welcome to Cape Cod. See PAPERADES. BOVE, ARMANDO MIRAVALLS. Roses. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Street dancing, Seville. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. BOWER, MAURICE. Jesus in the Synagogue. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. BOWMAN, J. DONALD. Better homes for all America, plan no.3401-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. BOWSKI, Z. J. Zig zag zukie from the Lake Babaka legend. [Framed painting] Phot. © Z. J. Bowski; 2Apr64; JU11021. Photo. BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. See BUY PREPARED. STRENGTHEN AMERICA'S HERITAGE. TO SHAPE A CITIZEN. BOYD, FRANK L. Measurement of deflection in automobile seat when occupied by normal size person. [Male seated on car seat holding ruler] Photo. © Frank L. Boyd; 9Mar64; JUL0985. BOYD. MILTON S. ND, MILTON S. Grandpa Happy's Clarence Ook-Ook Bird. (Clarence) [Hand puppet] Textile & plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36338. © Milt Boyd; 3Dec63; GP40656. BOYD, SARAH T. Angelic choir member accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Col. drawing. © Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37066. Candle accessory for outdoor lamp pole. [Candle with leaves] Col. drawing. © Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37060. GU37060.
Candle and holder accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Col. drawing.
© Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37059.
Christmas tree accessory for use with outdoor lamp pole. [Tree in round box with star atop] Col. drawing. © Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37065.
Decorative card, accessory for out-door lamp pole. [Hat, glove with cane & scarf] Col. drawing.
© Sarah T. Boyd; 4Mar64; GU37069.

INC. BRADLEY (MILTON) CO. Why? [Maze outlining front of haunted house; gameboard] Netherlands. Col. print. (Jumbo) Author of the print: Hausemann & Hotte, N.V. © Milton Bradley Co.; lApr62; K70548 BRAUN, CLAYTON. The all American calendar. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. BRAZERS, INC. America's family steak center, Memphis, Tennessee. Beckemeyer & Associates, architects. Architectural drawings (blueprint) on 18 sherts. Scales vary. Appl. author: William B. Beckemeyer. © Brazers, Inc.; 10Jan64; IP6645. BRECHTING, ROBERT L. We joyfully announce. See BRECHTING LINE. BRECHTING LINE. We joyfully announce. [Infant in cradle surrounded by storybook characters; greeting card cover]
5-60. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert L. Brechting.
© Brechting Line a.a.d.o. Brechting Pub. Co.; 23Apr63; K69948. BREITENBACH, JOSEPH. Taiwan 1963. [Street scenes] 76B; 9-36. 28 photos on 1 sh © Joseph Breitenbach; 3Mar64; JU10981. sheet. BREWER, ROBERT P., III. Fault graph; for surface map of one inch = 3000'. © Robert P. Brewer III; 2Jun64; IP6788. BREYER MOLDING CO. Blgian horse [prancing; statuette] Plastic. © Breyer Molding Co.; 2Jan64; GP40895. Morgan horse. [Figurine] Plastic. © Breyer Molding Co.; 2Jan64; GP40668. Wordlowed busic Plastic. © Brever Woodland buck. Plastic. © Breye Molding Co.; 2Jan64; GP40754. Woodland doe. [Standing figurine of alert animal] Plastic. © Breyer Molding Co.; 2Jan64; GP40681. © Brever

Woodland fawn [stands alerted; figurine] Plastic. © Breyer Molding Co.; 2Jan64; GP40723. MUSIC IN THE CONTINUOUS PROGRESS SCHOOL.

BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY, PROVO, UTAH. THE CONTINUOUS PROGRESS PLAN.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- BRIGHTWELL, WALTER. Goin' fishin'. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- The village smithy. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- BRING 'EM BACK AND THRIVE (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 55 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10888.
- BRINGUER, ESTELA. Ketty, Fred and Belle. [Girl, boy & doe] 3 drawings on 3 sheets. © Estela Bringuer; 22Apr64;
- The red cactus flower. [Spanish characters, animals & scenery] No.1-7. 7 drawings on 7 sheets. © Estela Bringuer; 12Mar64; GU37085.
- BRINTON, CURT H. Flower vase pen holder. See GIFT GUILD, INC.
- BROADMAN FILMS. See THE CHURCH STAFF AGE-GROUP WORKER. EFFECTIVE CRADLE ROLL VISITATION. THE MINISTER OF EDUCATION. THE MINISTER OF MUSIC. THE PASTOR. THE SUNDAY SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR INTER-
 - MEDIATES.
- EROADMAN PRESS.
 Joseph's errand for his father.
 [Biblical scene of old man waving
 to boy from tents] Signed: H. M.
 (Minton) Col. lithograph of
 painting. (In Primary pictures,
 Apr.-June 1964, picture 9) Appl.
 author: Sunday School Board of the
 Southern Baptist Convention,
 employer for hire. © Broadman
 Press; 20Feb64; GP42621.
- BRODSHAUG, MELVIN. See FREEDOM TRIAL.
- EROOKLYN ANNOUNCEMENT CO., INC. Marriage. [Flowers & book; folder cover] Embossment. © Brooklyn Announcement Co., Inc.; 13Apr64; como603 GP42623.

 - GP42623.
 Marriage. [Flowers, Bible & rings; cover of folder] Embossment.
 © Brooklyn Announcement Co., Inc.; 13Apr64; GP42406.
 Wedding bells [& two cherubs hold-ing wedding rings within two hearts; folder cover] Embossment.
 © Brooklyn Announcement Co., Inc.; 4Mar64; GP41524.

- pose. [Three large floral heads on stems; design on dinnerware] Plas-tic. © Brookpark, Inc.; 31Jan64; Repose. tic. © : GP40972.
- nptation. [Flower heads, buds & leaves; design on dinnerware] Plastic. © Brookpark, Inc.; 31Jan64; Temptation.
- BROOKSHAW, C. Still life: Peaches. See INTERNA-TIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC.
- BROPHY, BRENDA. Welcome to New England. See ERVING PAPER MILLS.
- BROSK, DORIS A. Garment hanger. See ATLAS UNDERWEAR CO., INC.
- BROWN, HAROLD RAY. Picture of John F. Kennedy [smiling; head & part of shoulders] Signed: H. Ray Brown, Dec. 1963. Repro-duction of pencil drawing. © Harold R. Brown; 2Jan6⁴; H2⁴169.
- BROWN, HERBERT M. No monkey business, strike 300. [Comic monkey tric bowling; scoreboard] Col. print. (The Brownie line) © Herbert M. Brown; 20Mar64; K70957. Understand the world through books.
 - Brown; 20mar04; K(05): Understand the world through books. [Backs of books in row & book open to astronaut, diver & globe; chart] Col. print. (The Brownie line) © Herbert M. Brown; 20Mar64; K70956.
- BROWN, JAMES L. Fishermen's Wharf [San Francisco; folder] Signed: jimroy, pseud. Reproduction of painting. © James L. Brown (in notice: jimroy); 4Dec63; K69584. Coldon Coto Eridoc [San Francisco]
 - 4 Deco; Nogot. Golden Gate Bridge [San Francisco; folder] Signed: jlmroy, pseud. Reproduction of painting. © James L. Brown (in notice: jimroy); 4Dec63; K69585.
 - Golden Gate Park [San Francisco; Golden Gate Park [San Francisco; tourists snapping pictures of arched bridge; folder] Signed: jimroy, pseud. Reproduction of painting. © James L. Brown (in notice: jimroy); 4Dec63; K69586.
 Mission Dolores [San Francisco; folder] Signed: jimroy, pseud. Reproduction of painting. © James L. Brown (in notice: jimroy); 4Dec63; K69587.

 - San Francisco Bay [viewed from hill-top; folder] Signed: jimroy, pseud. Reproduction of painting. © James L. Brown (in notice: jimroy); 4Dec63; K69588.
 - Telegraph Hill [San Francisco; roof-tops; folder] Signed: jimroy, pseud. Reproduction of painting. © James L. Brown (in notice: jim-roy); 4Dec63; K69583.
- BROWN, RAY. Virginia, birthplace of the nation, some of it's proud history depicted on postage stamps. (Virginia stamp map) Col. reproduction of drawing. © Ray Brown; 4Jun64; K71065.
- BROWN, ROBERTA. See HOUSE OF MORENO.
- BROWN, W. J. Can't he stay? [Small girl hugging cocker spaniel puppy while seated on bed] Lithograph of color trans-parency. Author of the reproduc-tion: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70354.

- Cold sport. [Bears fishing from icy banks] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70362.
 Cool waters. [Two mounted cowhands watering horses by stream, sloping hills in background] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70366.
 Down the hatch. [Blonde pouring liquid down sink; liquid caught in jug by mountain folk; cartoon] Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70357.
 Handout. [Small girl handing cracker to fawm as family look on; camping scene] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70358.
 Harvest time. [Birch & oak by roadside fence overlooking valley farmstead] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70358.
 Harvest time. [Birch & oak by roadside fence overlooking valley farmstead] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70350.
 It's not funny, gramp. [Dog digs hole in garden by seashore as boy garden-

- K70350.
 It's not funny, gramp. [Dog digs hole in garden by seashore as boy garden-er looks on in dismay] Signed: Hy. Hintermeister (Henry Hinter-meister) Col. lithograph of paint-ing. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70348.
- loNov63; K70348.
 Man overboard. [Kneeling boy angler upsetting dog with cane pole at edge of wharf] Signed: Hy. Hintermeister (Henry Hintermeister) Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co.
 W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70359.
 Modern living. [Stone rambler with shaded landscaping] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co.
 W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70360.
 My diary. [Blonde seated on sofa,
- W. J. Brown; 10NoVO; K(0500. My diary. [Blonde seated on sofa, holding diary & pencil] Signed: Medcalf. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70353.
- Ing. F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70353.
 Nice catch. [Angler by cance showing catch to man in tent; camping scene] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70365.
 President Johnson [standing behind & resting hands on desk] Signed: Medcalf. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70351.
 Pretty wonderful. [Seated brunette wearing evening attire] Signed: Medcalf. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70355.
 Rolling farms [along riverbank; autumn scene] Lithograph of color trans-parency. Author of the reproduc-tion: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70364.
 Scenic Rainter [snow-capped peak, viewed through evergreens from field of flowers] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the repro-duction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70356.
 Studio snack [enjoyed by boy & girl artists] Lithograph of color trans-parency. Author of the reproduc-tion: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; loNov63; K70356.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1064

EROWN, W. J.-Con. A waiting game. [Angler knee-deep in water, fishing by tall grasses] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; YZO45 K70367.

- K70367.
 Where to? [Blonde seated on side of boat moored in water] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co.
 W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70352.
 White face cattle [grazing, with mountains rising in background] Lithograph of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co.
 W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70363. K70363.
- N(050). Wild turkey [in flight; 2 others in background] Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Louis F. Dow Co. © W. J. Brown; 10Nov63; K70361.

BROWN, WILLIAM A. Columbia Plaza, Virginia Ave. & 23rd St., N. W., Washington, D. C. See KEYES, LETHBRIDGE & CONDON.

- BRUCE, ROBERT L. Gro-up measuring tape. See GRO-MOR NOVELTIES CORP.
- BRULE

Artist painting a picture. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUN-DAY SCHOOL BOARD.

- BRUNSWICK CORP. It's fun, a new easy method; free, learn to bowl. [Bowling ball in motion; poster] Col. print. © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; K69892. Learn to bowl; grip/stance/4-step approach. [Folder] Col. print. © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; K69888. Learn to bowl; grip/stance/pushaway/ armswing. [Folder] Col. print. © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; K69885.
 - Brunswick Corp.; j1Augol; Ko9885.
 Learn to bowl; how to make spares.
 [Folder] Col. print. © Brunswick
 Corp.; j1Aug61; K69889.
 Learn to bowl; release/finishing
 position. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Brunswick Corp.; j1Aug61; K69887.
 Learn to bowl; timing [Folder]

- Brunswick Corp.; Slaugol; Ko9067.
 Learn to bowl; timing. [Folder] Col. print. © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; K69890.
 Your personal learn to bowl score card, improve as you bowl. [Three circles; folder] Col. print.
 © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; K69886.

BRYANT, JAMES A. Family worship. [Six members seated in parlor] Col. reproduction of line drawing. Appl. states prev. pub. 1946. © James A. Bryant; 26Aug63; K69986.

BUBAK, ANNA PEARL NANDO. This is my vision of Jesus Christ. [Diamond & circle of light contain female figure pointing toward small heart] Oil painting. © Anna Pearl Nando Bubak; 13Apr64; Pearl Nam GU37276.

BUBNASH, BERNARD F. Come unto me. [Hands reaching for walking infant in cloud mass, in relief; circular plaque] West Germany. Metal. © B. F. Bubnash & R. Ewald; 15Feb64; GP42809.

- The foretelling of betrayal. [Christ & Apostles at Last Supper; relief casting] Signed: B. F. Bubnash. Bronze. © B. F. Bubnash; 23Dec63; GP40651.
- Pfingsten. [Holy Ghost & eleven apostles, in relief] West Germany. Metal. © B. F. Bubnash; 2May64; GP42810.

GP42010.
The uninvited. [Indian astride pony at sunset looking at wagon in valley; in relief] West Germany.
© B. F. Bubnash; 15Feb64; GP42427.

- BUCE STUDIOS. Summit. See CORTLEY FABRICS CO., INC.
- BUCHER'S YODELING SCHOOL. Yodel horn. [Skier & others engaged in sports on megaphone shape] Plastic. © Bucher's Yodeling School, a partnership composed of Kurt A. Jaensch & M. E. Bucher; loct62; GP41716.

BUCK, JAMES MARSHALL, II. Buck coat-of-arms for James Marshall Buck, II. Painting. © James Marshall Buck, II; 21Jan64; GII36904.

BUCKLEY, PETER H. See THE HISPANIC WORLD. See

BUELL, ALFRED L. Jesus obeys his parents. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

- BUFFET, BERNARD. Yacht. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- BUFFINGER, HAZEL. My million dollar picture. [Jesus Christ with arms outstretched standing behind John F. Kennedy looking through space at top of wall] Photo. © Hazel Buffinger; 14May64; JUL1029.
- BUILD THE ARMCO WAY (Filmstrip) Armco Metal Products Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Armco Metal Products Division, Armco Steel Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10955.

BUILDING PROFESSIONAL PRIDE (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 30 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JUD 0826 JU10826.

- BULOW, HANS.
 All Saints Episcopal Church, Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas, V. I. [Post card] Signed: H. Bulow. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Hans Bulow; loct60; GP42305.
 Fort Christian, oldest building on the island, built l666. [St. Thomas, V. I.; post card] Signed: H. Bulow. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © Hans Bulow; loct60; GP42301.
 The Gate, guest house, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands. [Post card] Signed: H. Bulow. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Hans Bulow; loct60; GP42303.
 - GP42303.
 - St. Thomas' Harbor, looking towards Hassel Island, V. I. [Post card] Signed: H. Bulow. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Hans Bulow; loct60; GP42302.

- The synagogue, St. Thomas, U. S. Virgin Islands. [Post card] ST-29. Signed: H. Bulow. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Hans Bulow; lFeb63 (in notice: 1960); GP42300.
- Yacht Haven, a view to Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas, V. I. [Post card] Signed: H. Bulow. Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. © Hans Bulow; 10ct60; GP42304.

BUONARROTI, MICHEL ANGELO. Pieta. See CONROY (C. HARRISON) CO., TNC . The pieta. See ITALIAN ART PRINT CO. Pieta. See WILLEN, PHILIP.

- BURAS, CATHERINE J. After surgery glasses suspender. Mar. 7, 1964. Drawing. © Catherine J. Buras; 20Apr64; IU13069.
- BURG (A. S.) CO., INC. Flying fish. Print on fabric. © A. S. Burg Co., Inc. Style
- Style CP-3783. © 8Jan64; H24176. Olympia. [Olympic Games symbols & U. S. A. lettering] CP-3897. Print on fabric. © A. S. Burg Co.; 15Apr64; H25208.
- Ship ahoy. [Ship flags] CP-3835. Print on fabric. © A. S. Burg Co.; 27Feb64; H24476.
- H24476. Sports illustrated. CP-3898. Print on fabric. © A. S. Burg Co.; 15Apr64; H25450. State fair. CP-3871. Print on fabric. © A. S. Burg Co.; 24Feb64; H24595.
- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © A. S. Burg Co.
 - Style CP3875. © 29Feb64; H24774.

- BURG, JACK.
 Addition to Royal Crown Cola Bottling Co. for Mr. Wm. Leeder & Mr. A. H.
 Smith, Riverside, California.
 5 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Jack Burg; 4Feb64; IU12983.
 Die Church of Cod. Arlington and

 - Dinto, on 9 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Jack Burg; 4Feb64; IU12983.
 First Church of God, Arlington and Phoenix Ave., Riverside California. 18 architectural drawings on 18 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Jack Burg; 18Feb64; IU12994.
 Restaurant & cocktail lounge for Mr. William B. Hatch, 29 Palms, California. Architectural draw-ings on 14 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Jack Burg; 7Feb64; IU13000.
 St. Christopher's Parish School, Sunnymead, California. 22 archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 22 sheets. Scales vary. With architectural rendering.
 © Jack Burg; 13Jan64; IU12980.
- BURGE, FRANK WALTON. Design for depicting the human eye in paintings, drawings and portraiture. [Eight sets of eyes; each looking in 1 of 4 directions] Watercolor paintings on 2 sheets. © Frank Walton Burge; 27Apr64; GU37308.
- BURGOYNE (SIDNEY J.) & SONS, INC. The adoration of the Magi, by B. de Velours. Wishing you joy and happiness not only at Christ-mastime. [Greeting card cover] No.2580. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70711.

BRUNSWICK CCRP. See LEARN TO ECWL PROGRAM.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- The adoration of the shepherds, by F. de Mura. Wishing you joy and happiness not only at Christmas-time but every day of the year. No.5092. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70718.
- 16Mar64; K70718.
 Best wishes for a merry Christmas and a happy new year. [Santa Claus in old-fashioned car with reindeer & presents; greeting card cover] No.1551. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70691.
- K70691.
 Best wishes for Christmas and every day of the new year. [Couple & little girl approaching church; greeting card cover] No.2581.
 Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Mont-gomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70713.
 Best wishes for Christmas and every day of the new year. [Partridge in a pear tree; greeting card cover] No.2072. Col. embossment. Author cf the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70710.
- K70710. Best wishes for Christmas and happi-ness in the new year. [Chair, presents & Christmas tree by fire-place; greeting card cover] No.1241. Col. reproduction of painting. Authors of the reproduc-tion: Ann & Guy Parker. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70624.
- K70634. Best wishes for Christmas and the new year. [Street lamp & holly leaves; greeting card cover] No.1449. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70699. Author
- Artosys. [Nativity scene; greeting card cover] No.1054. Col. emboss-ment. Author of the reproduction: Faul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; Christmas. K70675.
- K70675.
 Christmas greetings. [Christmas tree with lighted candles; greeting card] No.1553. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Faul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70693.
 Christmas greetings. [Madonna & Child, framed; greeting card cover] No.2071. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70709.
- K70709.
 Christmas greetings and all good wishes for your happiness in the new year. [Christmas tree with star at top; cover of greeting card] No.1552.
 Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction; Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70692.
 Christmas greetings and best wishes for your happiness in the new year
- Christmas greetings and best wishes for your happiness in the new year.
 [Woman & man waving from horse grawn sleigh to couple standing on sidewalk; greeting card cover]
 No.2581. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70712.
 Coaching days. [Group in carriage riding through snowy countryside; greeting card cover] No.2587.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70716.

- Comes Christmastime, the old year ends, renewing ties and thoughts of friends. [Street scene in shopping district; greeting card cover] No.1239. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Authors of the reproduction: Ann & Guy Parker. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70682.

- reproduction: Ann & Guy Farker.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70682.
 Greetings; a very merry Christmas.
 [Lighted candles & pine branches; greeting card cover] No.1034.
 Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Mont-gomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70678.
 Greetings; best wishes for Christmas.
 [Couple in horse drawn sleigh; greeting card cover] No.1031.
 Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Mont-gomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70676.
 Greetings; best wishes for Christmas and the new year. [Burning candle, pine branches & tree ornaments; greeting card cover] No.1547.
 Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Mont-gomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70688.
 Greetings; greetings of the season.
 [Decorative lettering; greeting card cover] No.1558. Col. print.
 Author of the print: Paul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70698.
 Greetings; with best wishes for Christmas and happiness in the new year. [Pine branch with cones & berries; greeting card cover] No.2066. Col. print. Author of the print: Paul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K7076.
 Greetings at Christmas with best wishes for your happtness in the

- ioMaro4; K70706. Greetings at Christmas with best wishes for your happiness in the new year. [Candelabrum; greeting card cover] No.2070. Col. emboss-ment. Author of the reproduction: Faul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70708. Greetings of Christian
- K70708.
 Greetings at Christmas with best wishes for your happiness in the new year. [Couple in horse drawn sleigh on winding road by cottages; greeting card cover] No.2586.
 Gol. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Mont-gomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70715.
 Greetings at Christmas with best wishes for your happiness in the new year. [Lighted candled & holly leaves; greeting card cover] No.1550. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70690.
 Joy; a very merry Christmas and a happy new year, too. [Head Of Santa Claus; greeting card] No.1560. Col. print. Author of the print: Paul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70700. Greetings at Christmas with best

- 16Mar64; K70700.
 May all the joys of the Christmas season be yours throughout the new year. [Manger scene; cover of greeting card] No.1561. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70701.
 May all the joys of the Christmas season be yours throughout the new year. [Modern group gathered around manger scene; greeting card cover] No.1243. Col. reproduction of painting. Authors of the reproduction: Ann & Guy Parker. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70686.

- May the joy of Christmas be yours forever; today, tomorrow, always. [Shepherds & flock passing under bridge; greeting card cover] No.1245. Col. reproduction of painting. Authors of the reproduc-tion: Ann & Guy Parker. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K700.87.
- May the peace and joy of Christmas abide with you throughout the year. [Shepherds walking through trees toward stable; greeting card cover] No.1037. Col. reproduction of painting. Authors of the reproduc-tion: Ann & Guy Parker. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70680.
- May the spirit of Christmas be with you and happiness be yours through-out the coming year. [Shepherds
- May the spirit of Christmas be with you and happiness be yours through-out the coming year. [Shepherds mounting steps to Hcly Family; greeting card cover] No.1033.
 Col. reproduction of painting. Authors of the reproduction: Ann & Guy Farker. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70677.
 May there come to you at this holiday time an abundance of precious things of life; health, happiness and en-during friendships. [Decorative lettering; greeting card cover] No.1563. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Faul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70703.
 Merry Christmas. [Head of Santa Claus; greeting card cover] No.1554. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Faul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70694.
 Merry Christmas and a happy new year. [Gulls flying over moored cabin cruiser with lighted Christmas tree on mast; greeting card cover] No.1035. Col. reproduction of painting. Authors of the reproduc-tion: Ann & Guy Parker. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70679.
- K70679.
 Merry Christmas and a happy new year.
 [Fine branch, holly & berries; greeting card cover] No.1555.
 Col. embossment. Author of the re-production: Paul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70695.
- Peace on earth. [Shepherds & sheep turned toward star; greeting card cover] No.2065. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70705.
- K70705.
 Season's greetings. [Decorative lettering; greeting card cover]
 No.1038. Col. print. Author of the print: Paul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70681.
- IoMarO4; A/0001. Season's greetings. [Decorative lettering; greeting card cover] No.1549. Col. print. Author of the print: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; Kro689. [Decorative
- IGMar64; K70689.
 Season's greetings. [Decorative lettering & holly leaves; greeting card cover] No.2585. Col. print. Author of the print: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70714.
 Season's greetings. [Men's clasped hands; greetings. [Men's clasped hands; greeting card cover] No.1564. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70704.
 Silent night. [Manger scene; greet-ing card cover] No.2069. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduc-tion: Faul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70707.

- BURGOYNE (SIDNEY J.) & SONS, INC .- Con. To wish you a merry Christmas and a happy new year. [People walking by gabled houses, with decorations; greeting card cover] No.1242.
 Col. embossment. Authors of the reproduction: Ann & Guy Parker.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70685.
 We wish you a merrie. merrie Christ-
- 16Mar64; K70685.
 We wish you a merrie, merrie Christmas. [Musicians walking by trees; collage; greeting card cover] No.3590. Col. print. Author of the print: Paul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Bourgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70717.
 We wish you a very merry Christmas. [Holly leaves; greeting card] No.1240. Col. print. Author of the print: Paul Francis Montgomery.
 © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70683.
 Wishing you joy and happiness not only
- 16Mar64; K70683.
 Wishing you joy and happiness not only at Christmastime but every day of the new year. [Families entering church; greeting card cover]
 No.1557. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70697.
 Wishing you joy and happiness not only at Christmastime but every day of the new year. [Manger scene; greeting card cover] No.1556.
- of the new year. [Manger scene; greeting card cover] No.1556. Col. embossment. Author of the re-production: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70696. With best wishes for a merry Christ-mas and a happy new year. [Holly leaves & berries; greeting card cover] No.1562. Col. embossment. Author of the reproduction: Paul Francis Montgomery. © Sidney J. Burgoyne & Sons, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70702.
- BURINSKY, JOSEPH J. New housing. [Plans for residences] Architectural drawings on 13 sheets. © Joseph J. Burinsky; 5Jun63; IP6657.
- BURKE, WILLIE C. Pick-a-family. [Six family ports., each containing 4 people & dog & 30 single ports.] 36 gouache paintings on 36 cards. © Willie C. Burke; 24Feb64; GU37032.
- BURMAN (C. N.) CO JAMAN (C. N.) CO. Table lamp. [Clusters catching draped material at intervals; body of base] No.6T-104. Ceramics. © C. N. Bur-man Co.; 20May64; GP42880. Table lamp. [Eagle design on body; corinthian neck] No.6T-102. Ceramics. © C. N. Burman Co.; 20May64; GP42881.
- BURR, FRANKLIN J. Ceres. [Classic woman holding cornu-copia; statue] Plaster. © Franklin J. Burr; 210ct63; GP40692.
- BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO.
 Angel Gabriel weathervane plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4168.
 Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 22Feb64; GP41539.
 Ballerina plaques. [Simulated wood carving] No.4201. 3 plaster plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 7Aug63: GP42282. plaques © Burw 7Aug63; GP42282. 7Aug63; GP42282. Camelot clock. [Diamond-shaped; plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4147. Plastic. © Burwood Prod-ucts Co.; 6Jan64; GP41542. Camelot knight plaque; left, right. [Knight on horse; simulated wood carving] No.4183-4184. 2 plaster plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 21Nov63; GP42270-42271.

- Door keeper plaque. [Man with keys; simulated wood carving] No.4187. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP42274.
- Eagle plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.S1386. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 25Mar64; GP42267.
- Early American Afghan hitching post plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4149. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 28Aug63; GP40711.
- Early American horse head hitching post plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4150. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 28Aug63; GP40712.
- GPOULE: Fisherman [standing with three fish in net; plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4162. Plastic. © Burwood Froducts Co.; 25Nov63; orboxic GP40715.
- Hallmark rocking chair plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4192 Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; No.4192. Plaster. © Burwoo 20Dec63; GP42279.
- Hallmark spinning wheel plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4191. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP42278.
- Horse weathervane plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4167. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 7Feb64; GP41543.
- Indian weathervane plaque. [Simu-lated wood carving] No.4182. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Feb64; GP41533.
- Jubilee bishop chessman plaque. [Diamond-shaped; simulated wood carving] No.4177. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 2Dec63; GP40719.
- Dubilee castle chessman plaque. [Diamond-shaped; simulated wood carving] No.4176. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 2Dec63; GP40720.
- Jubilee clock. [Diamond-shaped; No.4181. Plastic. © Burwood Pro-ducts Co.; 18Dec63; GP41532.
- Jubilee king chessman plaque. [Diamond-shaped; simulated wood carving] No.4174. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 2Dec63; churcoc GP40722.
- Jubilee knight chessman plaque. [Diamond-shaped; simulated wood carving] No.4175. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 2Dec63; GP40721.
- Left weathered troubador plaque. [Troubador sitting with mandolin; simulated wood carving] No.4172. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; Plastic. © Burw 3Jan64; GP41535.
- Olive farmer [with basket of olives on shoulder; plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4164. Plastic. Burwood Products Co.; 25Nov63; GP40717.
- Right weathered troubador plaque. [Troubador sitting with mandolin; simulated wood carving] No.4173. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.;
- Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan64; GP41534. Rooster weathervane plaque. [Simula-ted wood carving] No.4166. Plas-tic. © Burwood Products Co.; 19Feb64; GP41540.
- Royale clock [with ornate scrollery; Plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4135. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 19Nov63; GP41541.
- Royale sconces; pair. [Simulated wood carving] No.4171. 2 plastic plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Nov63; GP41536.
- Scholar [standing with pointer in hand; plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4165. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 25Nov63; GP40718.

- Scribe plaque. [Man with quill pen; simulated wood carving] No.4188. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP42275.
- Shepherd [standing with horn & lamb; plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4163. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 25Nov63; GF40716. Spanish burro plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4193. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP42280
- GP42280.
- Spanish lady [standing with a rose; plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4161. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 21Nov63; GP40714.
- Spanish mountain goat plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4194. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP42281.
- Spanish philosopher plaque. [Man with scroll & hand light; simulated wood carving] No.4189. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP42276.
- GP422/0. Spanish pineapple sconces; pair. [Simulated wood carving] No.4157. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP42269. Spanish shepherd [standing; plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4160. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Ner62, GP42712
- Plastic. © Burwoo 21Nov63; GP40713.
- 2.Novo3; GF40/13.
 Spanish woman with grapes plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4190.
 Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GF42277.
 Stone mason plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4185. Plaster.
 © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; cpb/2072
- GP42272.
- GF422/2. Vertical vendome sconces; pair. [Simulated wood carving] No.4170. 2 plastic plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 21Nov63; GP41537. Weathered branch plaque; small. [Simulated wood carving] No.4169. Plastic. © Burwood Products Co.; 21Nov63; GP41538. Veathered coclo plaque; lawse
- Weathered eagle plaque; large. [Simulated wood carving] No.4155. Plaster. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; QP42268.
- Wheat farmer plaque. [Simulated we carving] No.4186. Plaster.
 © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP42273. [Simulated wood
- BUSCA, JOSEPH. Safety smoker. Drawing. © Joseph Busca; 11Dec63; IU12977.
- BUY PREPARED (Filmstrip) Boy Scouts of America. 68 fr., color, 35 mm.
 Eastman color. With recording script.
 © Boy Scouts of America; 24Apr64 (in notice: 1963); JP8673.
- BYE, RANULPH. Homeward tracks. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.

- & S. BUILT HOMES. Spacemaster; model no.6-A, two car garage; master plan model. [Plan for residence] Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Charles C. Schwarz d.b.a. C. & S. Built Homes; 8Apr64; IU13039.
 - Spacemaster; model 6-R; master plan model. [Plan for residence] Rev. Mar. 16, 1964. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Charles C. Schwarz d.b.a. C. & S. Built Homes; 8Apr64; IU13040.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- Spacemaster; model no.6-R, two car garage; master plan model. [Plan for residence] Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Charles C. Schwarz d.b.a. C. & S. Built Homes; 8Apr64; IU13038.
- BS FILMS, INC. TERRYTOONS. See TERRYTOONS.

PH. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

- T. [Article of jewelry] © C. T. a.a.d.o. Cheever, Tweedy & Co., Inc. Angel [kneeling in prayer before large simulated gem; charm] Metal. © 30Mar64; GP41837.
- APP ALL. For works by Caddell See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- CADILLAC MOTOR CAR DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CADILLAC MOTOR CAR DIVISION.
- CADILLAC SERVICE DEPT., GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CADILLAC SERVICE DEPT.

- CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC.
 New 6 bloom rose spray. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson.
 © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; May64; CP42180.
 Philodendron cluster. [Artificial plant] Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; iJun64; CP42814.
 Philodendron vine, long. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson.
 © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; iJun64; GP42815.
- CALDWELL, CHRIS, JR. Puff the Dragon. See BIBAR, JAIMIE, A.

CALIFORNIA HAND PRINTS, INC.
All American. [Running football player; towel? Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0253.
California oppy. [Towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0258.
Co. [Tiger; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0250.
Wikilau. [Four pointed star shape on striped ground; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0259.
Pansy shower. [Giant pansies; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0259.
Sheik of Araby [on a camel; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0255.
Sheik of Araby [on a camel; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0255.
Sheik of Araby [on a camel; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0255.
Sheik of Araby [on a camel; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0250.
Spil personality. [Irregular geometric shapes; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0250.
Spil personality. [Irregular geometric shapes; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0250.
Tea house [and 2 large fish; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0250.
Top deck. [School of fish on grilled ground; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; KY0257.

- Treasure chest [held by pirate girl; towel] Frint on fabric. © Cali-fornia Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; K70254.
- Wantaneck. [Giraffe in cage; towel] Print on fabric. © California Hand Prints, Inc.; 3Dec63; K70249.
- CALLFORNIA HEAT PUMP CORP.
 Electro-hydronic year 'round air conditioning system. Drawing (blue line print) © California Heat Pump Corp.; 20Apr62; IP6759.
 Reverse cycle electro-hydronic heating and air conditioning system for multi-unit buildings. Drawing (blue line print) © California Heat Pump Corp.; 7Aug62; IP6760.
- CALL, THADDEUS F. Moonlight surf. [Waves break against rocks] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Thaddeus F. Call d.b.a. Tad Call; 14Feb64; K70261.
- CALLAWAY, ELY R., JR. Full view of courage. [Ports. of John F. Kennedy seated before banquet table] 15 photos. © Ely R. Callaway, Jr.; 6Dec63; JP8496-8510.
- MEO. Ho-Ho. [Laughing figure in Buddha position; sculpture] By Jos. L. Kallus. © Joseph L. Kallus d.b.a. Cameo; 10Jun64; GU37420. Kewpie. [Standing doll with arms outstretched] © Joseph L. Kallus d.b.a. Cameo; 24Mar57; GP41013.

CAMERA SHOP. The story of the 1889 Johnstown Flood in slides. 60 slides in folder. © Camera Shop; 8Mar64; JF8740.

- CAMERON, R. H. MERON, R. H. The American way. [Minuteman] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © R. H. Cameron; 10Feb64; K70139. We give United States savings stamps, the American way. [Minuteman] Print. © R. H. Cameron; 30Jan64; K70109.
- CAMMARATA, PHILIP. Prince Roussionoc, connoisseur extraordinaire. [Small out-of-proportioned male with huge bare-feet, holding cigarette in right hand, cane under left arm] Photo © Philip Cammarata; llFeb64;
- Unlocal Unlocation of little girl with distorted male head, holding guitar] Photo. © Phil Cammarata; jApr64; JU10991.
- CAMPBELL, ANDREW J., JR. Bad dreams. [Man in hammock on beach; items pertaining to death & morbid-ity, montage; post card] Dexter Photo Service. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Andrew J. Campbell, Jr. a.k.a. A Jay Sea; 24Jan64; cP41335. Jr. a.k. GP41335.
 - Wake up old eagle. [Bird perched on top of bottle & other scenes, montage; post card] Dexter Photo Service. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Andrew J. Campbell, Jr. a.k.a. A Jay Sea; 24Jan64; GP41334.
- CAMPBELL, WILLIAM B. Article of jewelry. See JOSTEN'S, INC. Marshall University. See JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry.
- CANNON MILLS CO. Royal family. Print on fabric. © Cannon Mills Co. © Cannon Mills Co. Style no. 3671. [Stylized fleur-de-lis; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24437. 3871. [Stylized fleur-de-lis; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24447. 5615. [Floral design; towel] © 18Dec63; H24570. 5619. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24439. 5620. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24446. 5622. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24438. 5715. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24442. © 1800cc63; H24440. © 18Dec63; H24440. 5722. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24441. 9695. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24445. 9696. [3 floral panels on striped ground; towel] © 18Dec63; H24571. H24571. 9697. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24443. 9895. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24448. 9896. [3 floral panels on striped ground; towel] © 18Dec63; H24572. 9007. [Floral decim: bath towel] 9897. [Floral design; bath towel] © 18Dec63; H24444. CANOPIES (Filmstrip) Armco Steel Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Armco Steel Corp.; 24Feb64; CANTICLE PRODUCTIONS.
 Gateway Arch, Jefferson National Expansion Memorial, St. Louis, Missouri. Signed: Mary Jane Becker. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Canticle Productions; 40ct63; H24301.
 Governor's mansion, Jefferson City, Missouri. [Notepaper folder cover] Signed: Mary Jane Becker. Repro-duction of drawing. © Canticle Productions; 180ct63; K69556.
 Missouri State seal. [Outline map with central seal; notepaper folder cover] Signed: Mary Jane Becker. Reproduction of drawing. © Canticle Productions; 180ct63; K69555. K69555. On the first day of Christmas, my true love sent to me a partridge in a pear tree. [Stylized design; greeting card cover] C 0365. Col. print. Author of the print: Mary Jane Becker. © Canticle Produc-tions; 12Nov63; K69560. State capitol, front view, Jefferson City, Missouri. [Notepaper folder cover] Signed: Mary Jane Becker. Reproduction of drawing. © Canticle Productions; 180ct63; K69554. State capitol, north portico, Jeffer-son City, Missouri. [Notepaper folder cover] Signed: Mary Jane Becker. Reproduction of drawing. © Canticle Productions; 180ct63; State capitol, rotunda, Jefferson City, Missouri. [Notepaper folder cover] Signed: Mary Jane Becker. Reproduction of drawing. © Cantic Productions; 180ct63; K69558. © Canticle
 - A very merry Christmas to you. [Print forming tree ornament; greeting card cover] C 0263. Col. print. Author of the print: Mary Jane Becker.
 © Canticle Productions; 12Nov63; x60651 к69561.

1964

WORKS OF ART

CAPITOL PUB. CO., INC. For works claimed by Capitol Pub. Co., Inc. See PLAYSKOOL MANU-FACTURING CO., INC.

- CAPORALE (E. R.) & ASSOCIATES. Beezy Buzzard. [Comic bird] No.172. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 2Jun64; GU37466.
 Big wheel. [Two connected wheels with boy inside & alone] Drawing. Appl. author: E. R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; IMay64; GU37338.
 Li'l Devil [with pitchfork. tail &
 - Li'l Devil (with pitchfork, tail & horns] No.187. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 2Jun64; GU37468.
 - ZJun04; GU5/406. Mish the caveman. [Comic primitive with bird on head] No.186-A. Drawing. Appl. author: E. R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 2Jun64; GU37467.
- CAPORALE, EUGENE R. Crazy bomb ball. Designed by Gene Caporale. © E. R. Caporale; 27Apr64; GU37322.
- CAPORALE, EUGENE R. For works of which Eugene R. Caporale is appl. author See CAPORALE (E. R.) & ASSOCIATES.

CAR MASCOTS, INC. The bobb'n head Beatles. [John Len-non, Paul McCartney, Ringo Starr & George Harrison standing on bases with guitars; car mascots] 4 plaster figurines. © Car Mascots, Inc.; 5May64; GP42595.

CARADONNA, CHARLES E. Color chart biometry. See CARADONNA ENTERPRISES. CARADONNA ENTERPRISES. CARADONNA EMTERPRISES. Destiny, missile game. [Octagonal shape with 4 jutting missiles] Drawing. © Charles E. CaraDonna; 2Mar64; GU37083.

CARADONNA ENTERPRISES. KRADONNA ENTERFRISES. Color chart biometry. [Circle with labeled star within] Drawing. Appl. author: Charles E. CaraDonna. © CaraDonna Enterprises; 10Apr64; GU37337.

CARAVAGLIA, TOM. Miss Starlight, '65. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. Revelation. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

CARCROSS CO., INC. Referral card. [Door with holly; greeting card] Col. print. © Carcross Co., Inc.; 15May64; K70960.

CARDLEE CARDS. Congratulations on your engagement, it couldn't have happened to a nicer two. [Comic couple in scalloped frame; greeting card cover] 25E724. Col. print. © Cardlee Cards (in notice: Cardlee); 22Aug60; K71062.

CARLAINE SPECIALFIES. Dispos-a-bib. [Heart shaped flowers] Pencil drawing. Artists: Elaine F. Paroff & Carolyn Edelman. © Carlaine Specialties; 14Jan64; cu56227 GU36827.

CARLSON, ELAINE M. A. Hildeborg calendar. [Girl becomes calendar] Drawing. © Elaine M. A. Carlson; 10Jan64; GU36794.

- CARLSON, DRAGE / CREATIVE DESIGN, INC. Antoinette Orleans, New York World's Fair, 1964-65. [Menu folder] Col. print. © Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. & Glendale World Fair Enterprise, Inc.; 15Apr64; K71138. Cartheor Beuilden New York World Hal
- Design, Inc. & Glendale World Fair Enterprise, Inc.; 15Apr64; K71138.
 Caribbean Pavilion, New York World's Fair, 1964-65. [Two suns & palm trees on thatched ground; menu folder] Col. print. © Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. & Glendale World Fair Enterprises, Inc.; 15Apr64; K71137.
 Gallatoire's Kronenbourg, New York World's Fair, 1964-65. [Wooden ground for soldier & 16th century weapons; menu] Col. print.
 © Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. & Glendale World Fair Enterprises, Inc.; 15Apr64; K71140.
 Jazzland, New York World's Fair, 1964-65. [Place mat] Col. print.
 © Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. & Glendale World Fair Enter-prise, Inc.; 15Apr64; K71139.
 Sazerac; New York World's Fair, 1964-65. [Riverboat; place mat] Col. print. © Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. & Glendale World's Fair, 1964-65. [Riverboat; place mat] Col. print. © Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. & Glendale World's Fair, 1964-65. [Riverboat; place mat] Col.

- CARMAG CO. Hotos taken in Monarch Construction Corp. offices at 10111 Colesville Rd., Silver Spring, Md. Photos on 4 strips. Appl. author: Carroll W. Ruhl. © Carmag Co.; 27Apr64; JUL1017.
- CARNEGIE MUSEUM, PITTSBURGH. Window watchers. [Bird in flight & owl; cut-outs] Designed by Clifford J. Morrow, Jr. Reproduction of drawing. © Carnegie Museum; 1May64; K71178.

- CAROLINGIAN PRESS. Joy. [Boy with hand on hip, plays tuba while hanging upside down from rope; cover of folder] Designed & cut on wood by Carol Stoddard. Col. woodcut. Adapted from early woodcut Italian playing card in Princeton University Library. © Carolingian Press; 160ct63; H24582. H24582
 - H24582.
 Noel. (Medieval tree) [Sparse tree with bunches of grapes hanging from limbs, & birds in nest at top; folder cover] Designed & cut on wood by Carol Stoddard. Col. re-production of woodcut. © Carolingi-an Press; 160ct63; H24754.
 Sinan Mosques. [Sixteenth century mosques by great Islamic architect, Sinan; cover of folder] Designed & cut on wood by Carol Stoddard. Col. woodcut. © Carolingian Press; 160ct63; H24581.
- CARPENTIER, NEIL.
 Gerda kissing little Kay when she finds him in the throne room of the Snow Queen's palace. [Design for 3-D animated window display] Drawing. (Window no.5) © Neil Carpentier & Helen McMullen; &Jun64; GU37480.
 Kay, his family, and Gerda dancing by the Christmas tree with the Friendly Reindeer and company looking on. [Design for 3-D animated window display] Drawing. (Window no.6) © Neil Carpentier & Helen McMullen; &Jun64; GU37481. 8Jun64; GU37481.
 - bittle Kay riding over the drawbridge with the Snow Queen into her ice palace on Spitzbergen Isle. [Design for 3-D animated window display] Drawing. (Window no.3) © Neil Carpentier & Helen McMullen; 8Jun64; GU37478.

- The Little Robber Girl waving goodbye as Gerda begins her trip to Spitz-bergen riding on the Friendly Reindeer. [Design for 3-D animated window display] Drawing. (Window no.4) © Neil Carpentier & Helen McMullen; 8Jun64; GU37479.
- Professor Goblin breaking a wicked mirror on the earth far below. [Design for 3-D animated window display] Drawing. (Window no.1) © Neil Carpentier & Helen McMullen; &Jun64, GU37476.
- 8Junb4; GU37476.
 The Snow Queen coming in her sleigh drawn by the Snowflake Reindeer to take little Kay away from Gerda.
 [Design for 3-D animated window display] Drawing. (Window no.2)
 © Neil Carpentier & Helen McMullen; 8Jun64; GU37477.
- CARR SPEIRS.
- RR SPEIRS. Don't wait 'till the last minute. [Male running down street after puffs of smoke] V-35. Col. print. © Carr Speirs, a division of Frentice-Hall, Inc.; lAug63; vroce6 K70086.
- For you. [Folded card with tape] V-32. Col. print. © Carr Speirs, a division of Prentice-Hall, Inc.; lAug63; K70088.

- lAug63; K70088.
 Honor roll. [Torn parchment] V-34. Col. print. © Carr Speirs, a di-vision of Frentice-Hall, Inc.; lAug63; K70092.
 Now. [Vibrating disk] V-38. Col. print. © Carr Speirs, a di-vision of Frentice-Hall, Inc.; lAug65; K70087.
 Sales-man-ship. [Male, order blanks & other office items] V-37. Col. print. © Carr Speirs, a division of Frentice-Hall, Inc.; lAug63; K70089.
 Sure we can do it. [Male rolling
- Sure we can do it. [Male rolling up shirt sleeve, making ready to chop down huge tree] V-36. Col. print. © Carr Speirs, a division of Prentice-Hall, Inc.; [Aug63; K70091.
- You've got to make calls to get results. [Soldier making phone call & others in calling situations] V-33. Col. print. © Carr Speirs, a division of Prentice-Hall, Inc.; 1Aug63; K70090.
- CARRA, CARLO. Still life. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- RRIER, JACK E. Vanishing American. [Indian head profile & 2 arrowheads] 3 wall plaques. © Jack E. Carrier; 19Jan64; GP42548. CARRIER.
- CARRUCCI, JACOPO. Three Graces. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- CARSON, AMBROSE W. San Francisco Peaks, winter, Arizona. See CARSON, CARL.
- CARSON, CARL.
- Gila monster [on rock; side view] Photo. © Carl Carson; 22Nov63; Photo. (JU10764.
- San Francisco Peaks, winter, Arizona. By A. W. Carson. Photo. © Carl Carson; 9Jan64; JU10771.

CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. Cartoons-of-the-month, by Cathy Joachim & others. Prints. © Cartoons-of-the-month. 64-19--64-36. © 15Feb64; K70170. 64-37--64-54. © 15Apr64; K70650. 64-55--64-72. © 15Jun64; K71205.

- CASCELLA. MICHELE. The Green Lantern, Carmel, Cali-fornia. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC.
- THE CASE OF THE CLEANED-OUT ASH TRAY (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10817.
- CASELLES, VINCENT.
- (SELLES, VINCENT. A & B Lobster House and salt water tanks ... Key West, Florida. [Key West map & wharf scenes; folder] Signed: Stevens. Col. drawings. © Vincent Caselles; 15Nov63; GP41402.
- CASSELA, MICHELE. Winter sport, Cortina d'Ampezzo. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO.,
- CASSIE, pseud. See STRONG, CASSIE.
- CASSILL, WILLIAM. Strip off roll for no.21 coater. See MEAD CORP.
- CASTLETON CHINA, INC. Bittersweet. [Center & border floral design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Chastleton China, Inc.; 8Jan64;
 - GP41640.
 Golden moment. [Grapevine design on dinnerware] China. © Castleton China, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP41673.
- CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC. Colorado ranch. [Small wooden structures in huge landscape] No.6110. Signed: D. Faucett. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 19Feb64; H25104. Happy hollow, by Edward R. Sitzman. No.809. © 5May36; K29821. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. (PWH); 26Mar64; R335402.
 - Catalda R335402.

 - R335402. Lady at the piano. Print no.6106. Signed: Renoir. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 16Dec63; H24250. The musicians. No.6107. By Jacob Ochtervelt. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 16Dec63; H24245. On the terrace. Frint no.6104. Signed: B. M. (B. Morisot) Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 16Dec63; H24246. H24246

 - H24243. renity. [Petrified landscape with H24243. Serenity. [Petrified landscape with water] No.5251. Signed: P. de Claussade. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 15Jan64; H25105. Street in Moret. Print no.6108. Signed: Sisley. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 16Dec63; H24249. Three little girls. Print no.6102. Signed: N. Diaz. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 16Dec63; H24252.

- View of Pirna [Germany street scene, 18th-century] Print no.6101. By Bernardo Bellotto. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 16Dec63; H24244.
 Young girl at an open half door. Print no.6100. Signed: Rembrandt. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.; 16Dec63; H24251.
- H24251

- CATALINA, INC. Bengal. [Paisley print design with sun shapes on border of front & sleeves; cardigan sweater] Design in wool. © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64;
 - sleeves, © Cataline, in wool. © Cataline, GP42783. lico. [Allover print; cardigan sweater] Style 14032. Design in wool. © Catalina, Inc.; 1Apr64; bold blossom & Calico.
 - Damascus. [Allover bold blossom & leaf print; cardigan sweater] Design in wool. © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42521.
 - Apro4; GP42521.
 Fleurette. [Floral & leaf pattern; cardigan sweater] Design in wool.
 © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42826.
 Love birds. [Cardigan sweater] Design in wool. © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42785.
 Poncho. [Wide band of medallions on border; sweater] Design in wool.
 © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42418.
 Faiab. [Paisley design: pulloyer
- © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42418.
 Rajah. [Paisley design; pullover sweater] Design in wool. © Cata-lina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42825.
 Shangri-La. [Allover bold flower heads & stems in variegated print; cardigan sweater] Design in wool.
 © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42522.
 Tyrolean pullover. [Allover floral repeat print in symmetry; sweater] Design in wool. © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42411.
 Variation. [Stripe design with
- IApro4; G#42411. Variation. [Stripe design with flower in block at top, side & on sleeve; pull-on sweater] Design in wool. © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64;
- GP42784. GP42754. Wildwood. [Allover stylized flower head & leaf print; cardigan sweater] Style 14020. Design in wool. © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42519.
- CATHELIN, BERNARD. Le vase blanc. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- CENCO INSTRUMENTS CORP. See LOAD MEASUREMENT USING PROVING RINGS. METHOD OF TEST FOR COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF MOLDED CONCRETH METHOD OF TEST FOR PLASTIC LIMIT AND PLASTICITY INDEX OF SOILS. METHOD OF TEST FOR SLUMP OF PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE. MOISTURE CONTENT DETERMINATION OF SOILS. PENETRATION TEST AND SPLIT BARREL SAMPLING OF SOILS. TEST FOR LIQUID LIMIT OF SOILS. TEST FOR MOISTURE-DENSITY RELATIONS OF SOILS STANDARD COMPACTION. THIN-WALLED TUBE SAMPLING OF SOILS. CENTRON CORP. See CHILDREN OF PIONEER TIMES SERIES. JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL GUIDANCE SERIES.
- CERBINI, FRANK. Baseball player. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. Basketball player. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. Football player. See QUARTITE CRE-ATIVE CORP. CEZANNE, PAUL. Stilleben. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.

- CHALLENGE FOR ERITAIN (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 52 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Apr. 1964) © New York Times Co.; 22Apr64; JP8679.
- THE CHALLENGE OF PERFORMANCE (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64;
- CHAMP HATS, INC. Mr. Champ head-shaped display piece. Metal. © Champ Hats, Inc.; 30ct63; GP40584.
- CHANGING BLUEPRINTS FOR DEFENSE (F11mtANGING BLOEPRINTS FOR DEFENSE (Film-strip) New York Times Co. 56 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Dec. 1963) © New York Times Co.; 4Dec63; JP8517.
- CHAPDELAINE, HENRI J. See WIZPATRON-LCS OF CANDIA.
- CHARIOT TEXTILES CORP. Nordic knit. Print on fabric. © Chariot Textiles Corp.; Nov63 (in notice: 1964); GP40511.
- CHARLES, PHILIP A., JR. John F. Kennedy, May 29, 1917-Nov. 22, 1963. See CHARLES PHOTOGRAPHERS.
- CHARLES BROS. STUDIO. United Nations Building, New York, N. Y. [Aerial_side front view] Photo. © Charles Bros. Studio (Charles Fennar); 7Jan64; JU10767.
- CHARLES PHOTOGRAPHERS. John F. Kennedy, May 29, 1917-Nov. 22, 1963. (President John F. Kennedy's grave site) [Crowd filing past; port. of President inset in corner] Photo. Appl. author: Philip A. Charles, Jr. © Charles Photographers; 28Apr64; JP8675.
- CHARTER HOUSE MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Kitty-Kaddy. [Stylized cat form on base] Plastic & felt. Appl. author: Kenneth Kraus. © Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 25May64; 6U37440.
 - Oogli, the igloo owl. [Character with movable eyes, resting on feetlike base] Plastic & fur. Appl. author: Kenneth Kraus. © Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 25May64; curve ao GU37439.
- Roy the Froy Club pin. [Beatle-like round head; lapel ornament pin] Plastic & textile. Appl. author: Kenneth Kraus. © Charter House Mfg. Co., Inc.; 3Mar64; GU37057.
- CHASE STUDIOS, LTD. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, with blue background. [Half length seated port.] Col. photo. © Chase a.a.d.o. Chase Studios, Ltd.; 25Nov63; JP8784. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, with yellow background. [Half length seated port.] Col. photo. © Chase a.a.d.o. Chase Studios, Ltd.; 25Nov63; JP8785.
- THE CHASSIS, FILM 2: ADDING AXLES AND BULKHEADS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 29 fr., b&w, 35 mm.
 © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10973.

CHAUCER'S CANTERBURY FILGRIMS (Film-strip) Educational Audio Visual. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Prepared with the cooperation & assistance of the Rare Book Division of the New York Public Library. Edited by Nancy McGranahan; photos. by Harris Radin. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 19Dec63; JP8527.

CHEEVER, TWEEDY & CO., INC. See C. T.

CHENG, SHU-REN. Three worlds. [Wire-like construction of 3 connected shapes; sculpture] © Shu-Ren Cheng; 18May64; GU37421.

CHESAPEAKE & OHIO RAILWAY CO. Chessie calendar, 1964. [Head & paw of sleeping cat] Col. repro-duction of etching. © Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co.; 3Dec63; K70120 K70129.

CHEVROLET MOTOR DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CHEVROLET MOTOR DIVISION.

- CHEVROLET 1963 DISTRICT QUIZ, FINAL ROUND: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Film-strip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 12 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10866.
 - THE CHEVY VAN (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10907.
- CHIANTELLI, LEO W. Advertising layout principles. [Characters & numbers comprising cartoon drawings] 40 photos on 2 sheets. © Leo W. Chiantelli; 2Mar64; JU10980.

CHICAGO WESLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL. John Wesley: Man of medicine, too. [Wesley with 2 sick boys & woman] Signed: Jack White (John R. White) Col. reproduction of painting. (In Together, Feb. 1964, cover) © Chicago Wesley Memorial Hospital; 15Jan64; GP42587.

- CHILD SAFETY COUNCIL.

 - HLD SAFETY COUNCIL. After play, put toys away. [Boy & girl placing toys in chest; poster] Col. print. © Child Safety Council; 25Dec63; K70512. Be a good driver from childhood through adulthood. [Children on sidewalk vehicles, waving to female motorist] Col. reproduction of painting. © Child Safety Council; 25Nov63; K70422.
 - Quietly sit safely in it. [Interior of school bus, automobile; poster] Col. print. © Child Safety Council; 25Jan64; K70513.
 - A safety leader chooses a safe place to play with his pals. [Four chil-dren in playground] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Child Safety Council; 250ct63; K70423.
 - A special message from your guiding stars, the law enforcement officers. [Ports. of boy, girl & policeman in star, on cover; 6 precaution scenes, within folder] Col. prints. © Child Safety Council; 1Feb64; K70421.

CHILDREN OF PIONEER TIMES SERIES (Film-strip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by Centron Corp. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (McGraw-Hill text-films) Eastman color. With filmstrip guide. Contents: Life of the Plains Indians. 37 fr.--Tools and handicrafts of the Plains Indians. 43 fr.--Life on the colonial frontier. 39 fr.--Tools and handicrafts of the colonial frontier. 39 fr.--Life on the wagon train. 41 fr.--Covered wagons. 36 fr 41 fr.--Covered wagons. 36 fr. © McGraw-Hill Book Co., Inc.; 20Nov63; JP8516, 8512-8511,8514-8515, 8513.

CHILDS, KENNETH L. Little red post office. [Diagonal view from across street of front view from across street of foot & side; winter scene] Col. © Kenneth L. Childs; 6Apr64; photo. JP8668.

- CHINA, CARL A. Stardust MK. IX A-U; designed to 1961 A.M.A. proto speed specifications. [Model airplane] Drawing (blue print) Full Scale. © Carl A. China; 6May64; IU13087.
- CHIRKUN, MICHAEL J. Chi Wawa and his pals. See CHIRKUN, PATRICIA A.
- CHIRKUN, PATRICIA A.
- HARNON, FAIRLEIA A. Chi Wawa and his pals. [Comic strip] Reproduction of drawing. (In Dog college news, v.XVII, Jan. 1964, p.26) © Patricia A. & Michael J. Chirkun & Elaine Oette; 16Jan64; WYO655 K70655.
- CHOOSING BETWEEN DODGE & CHEVROLET (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Mad by Ross Roy, Inc. 56 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 5Dec63; JP8543. Made
- CHOY, SEAMON & KUMALAE. 41'-6" cruising Catamaran. Design no.48. 6 mechanical drawings on 6 sheets. Scale 1/2" = 1 foot & half size scale. © Choy, Seamon & Kumalae; 13Feb64; IU12991.
- CHRISTIAN BOARD OF PUBLICATION. Christ blessing little children. © 1Dec36; K32319. Christian Board of Publication (PWH); 14Feb64; R33233.
 - A kind uncle. © 1Dec36; K32318. Christian Board of Publication (PWH); 14Feb64; R332232.
- CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. See FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
- CHRISTIAN SCIENCE PUB, SOCIETY. Attic room, former home of Mary Baker Eddy, 12 Broad Street, Lynn, Mass. [Post card] No.3L. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Christian Science Pub. Society; 22May64; K70032 K70932.
 - The First Church of Christ, Scientist Ine First Church of Christ, Scientist in Boston, Mass.; interior view. [Post card] No.33MC. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Christian Science Pub. Society; 22May64; K70935.
 - K(092).
 The First Church of Christ, Scientist in Boston, Mass.; platform and organ. [Post card] No.34MC.
 Col. reproduction of photo.
 © Christian Science Pub. Society;
 Converti, proceed. 22May64; K70936.

Former home of Mary Baker Eddy, 12 Broad Street, Lynn, Mass. [Post card] No.6L. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Christian Science Pub. Society; 22May64; K70933.

Red rock, Lynn, Massachusetts. [Rocks on shore; post card] No.2L. Col. reproduction of photo. © Christian Science Pub. Society; 22May64; K70934.

CHRYSLER & MERCURY FOR 64 (Filmstrip) Chrysler Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Dec63; JP8539.

CHRYSLER CORP. See AIR CONDITIONING. AMERICA'S LOWEST FRICED V-8, VALIANT. THE BEST BUCKET-SEAT BUY (DART VS. FALCON & CORVAIR) THE BEST ROUTE FROM HERE TO THERE. THE BEST ROUTE FROM HERE TO THERE. BLUE CHIP DIVIDENDS. CHOOSING BETWEEN DODGE & CHEVROLET. CHRYSLER & MERCURY FOR 64. A CLASSIC COMPARISON. COMPACT TRUCK SERVICE. DEFENDABLE STARTING EVERY TIME. DEDGE AND DART VS. CHEVELLE. DODGE CUSTOM 880 VS. MERCURY MONTCLAIR. MONTCLAIR. DODGE 880 VS. BUICK, OLDS, & PONTIAC. DODGE VS. B. O. P INTERMEDIATES. EVERY DAME IS DIFFERENT! FEATURES IN YOUR FUTURE. GOOD STORKING. HYDRAULICS FUNDAMENTALS. THE LADY WANTS A COMPACT THE LADY WANTS A COMPACT. MARKETING CARS, A TWO-WAY STREET. ONE AND ONE ARE FOUR. PERFORMANCE ON THE HIGHWAY. SELL THE HOUSE. SELLING AGAINST THE INTERMEDIATES. A TEMPTING TRIO FEATURING FORD FALCON, DODGE DART, MERCURY COMET. THAT CERTAIN TOUCH. THERE'S EXTRA VALUE IN CHRYSLER. TORCHEFLITE HYDRAILLOS. TORQUEFLITE HYDRAULICS. V-8 VALIANT & DART. WHAT'S THE VERDICT?

THE CHURCH COUNCIL VIEWS ITS DUTY (Filmstrip) Luther A. Gotwald, Jr. 53 fr., color, 34 mm. Eastman color. © Luther A. Gotwald, Jr.; 1May64;

CHURCH-CRAFT.

- dURCH-CRAFT. Abraham serves his visitors [in landscape] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, May 31, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25032. Abraham mides to his death [on a
- © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25032. Absalom rides to his death [on a donkey] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, June 7, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25036. Adam and Eve in the garden. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Jan. 19, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24022.
- General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24022. Balaam's donkey sees the angel. [Man recoils from angel as donkey sits in road] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Jan. 5, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24015. The Christians share with others.

The Christians share with others. [Families with money in their hands approaching seated man] Col. reproduction of painting.

(In Little folks' friend, Sept. 27, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25521.

- Craft: 15May64; H25521. The clothes God made [on Adam & Eve in the garden] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Feb. 16, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24025. Daniel prays in the lions' den. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Aug. 2, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25525. David and his sheep [in landscape]
- Craft; 15May04; H25525. David and his sheep [in landscape] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, June 14, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25024. David buttors the ark to Jamualem
- 10Feb04; H25024. David brings the ark to Jerusalem. [Procession through city gates] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, May 24, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. 6 Church-Craft: 10Feb64. Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25035.
- H25035. David hides in the cave. [Five men sit & stand before cave] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, May 10, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; W25028 Inc. © H25028.
- H25028. David is kind to Jonathan's son. [King & boy before throne] Col. reproduction of painting. (In my picture paper, May 31, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25034. David kills the giant. [Boy runs toward fallen giant] Col. repro-duction of painting. (In My picture paper, Apr. 19, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25027. David refuses to hurt Saul [Mro
- H25027. David refuses to hurt Saul. [Two men stand over man asleep in tent] Col. reproduction of painting, (In My picture paper, May 17, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; U26038 Inc. © H25038.
- Gideon's army by the river. Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Feb. 16, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; w2010 Inc. © H24010.
- H24010. God answers Elijah's prayer. [Man kneels before burning sacrifice as crowd watches] Col. reproduction of painting. [In Little folks' friend, Mar. 15, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24018. God gives His people manna. [Evening
- © Church-Craft; 15N0V05; H24010. God gives His people manna. [Evening scene of 3 women filling baskets near tents] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Feb. 2, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15N0v63; H24023. God made the animals. [Wild animals

God made the animals. [Wild animals & birds of various kinds in jungle near pond] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Jan. 12, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24003.

- God made the world. [Solar system] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Jan. 5, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24020.
 God makes a path through the sea. [Moses directs people through Red Sea] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, July 19, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25528.
 God prepares a meal for Elijah. [Man with long beard cooks in the wilderness at night] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Sept. 20, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25522.
 God sends ravens to feed Elijah [sitting under tree next to stream] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Jan. 26, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24021.
 God sends the first rainbow. [Eight figures look over burning lamb to rainbow in distance; night scene] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Mar. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24021.
 God sends the first rainbow. [Eight figures look over burning lamb to rainbow in distance; night scene] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Mar. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24017.
 God speaks to Gideon. [Man in land-scape, kneels before fire] Col. reported for the reproduction of Construction of Const

- Craft; 15Nov02; H24017. God speaks to Gideon. [Man in land-scape, kneels before fire] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Feb. 9, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov65; H24009.
- © Church-Crait; 15Nov65; H24009. God's people cross Jordan. Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Jan. 12, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24014. God's people worship Him. [Solomon
- © Church-Craft; 15Nov5; H24014. God's people worship Him. [Solomon & people kneel & bow before temple] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, June 21, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25077 Inc. € H25037.
- H25037.
 The good Samaritan. [Man helps injured traveler to drink along rocky road] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, July 26, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25518.
 Hagar gives Ishmael a drink [in desert] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Feb. 9, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24024.
 Hiding the baby king. [Two women
- Author
- © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24024. Hiding the baby king. [Two women rush through temple with baby] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, July 26, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church Craft; 15May64; H25527. Jacob meets Esau. [Two men embrace] © Church-
- Jacob meets Esau. [Two men embrace in landscape as 2 groups of men with camels look on] Col. repro-duction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, July 12, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25529. H25529.

- Jacob sends Joseph on an errand [from tent] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Apr. 26, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25042.
- Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25042.
 Jacob's wonderful dream. [Ladder descends from heaven to boy asleep in wilderness with angels climbing up & down] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, July 5, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc.
 Church-Craft; 15May64; H2550.
 Jeremiah is taken out of the dungeon. [Three men pull up man with beara & gray hair from well] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Aug. 16, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc.
- J5May04; H25524. Jesus and His helpers [in landscape]' Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, May 24, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25043.
- Jorebo4; H25043. Jesus and the children [within the temple] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, July 12, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25520.
- © Church-Crait; 15May04; Re5520. Jesus and the rich young ruler. [Head & shoulders of Jesus & young man in landscape] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Sept. 27, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25513. Inc. © H25513.
- Jesus and the widow's mite. [Jesus watches woman glving offering in temple] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, July 19, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25519. Jesus in the Temple (as here]
- © Church-Crait; 15MAy04; H25519. Jesus in the Temple [as boy] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Apr. 19, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25040. Lesus speaks to Mark [outside of
- IOFeb64; H25040. Jesus speaks to Mary [outside of tomb] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Mar. 29, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council . Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24016. Jesus tells of God's love [while seated on rock with sea & mountains in background] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Mar. 1, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24027. Jonathan and David are friends.
- Craft; 15Nov65; H24027. Jonathan and David are friends. [Two boys within castle] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, May 5, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H26020 Inc. © H25029.
- Joshua commands the sun [from hill-Shua commands the sun [from hill-top as 4 others look on & army moves into valley] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Feb. 2, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24012.

22

- oshua learns about Achan's sin. [Five bearded men in landscape, 1 without helmet] Col. repro-duction of painting. (In My picture paper, Jan. 26, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24008. Joshua learns about Achan's sin.
- He4000. The king's fiery furnace. [Illus-trated story of Shadrach, Meshach and Abed-nego] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Aug. 9, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25526. Lazarus at the rich man's gate [with
- © church-crart; 15May64; H25526. Lazarus at the rich man's gate [with dogs as rich man walks by] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Aug. 23, 1964, cover.) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25515.
- The lost sheep. [Jesus carries sheep on shoulders through landscape] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Aug. 9, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of Cod, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25516 Inc. © H25516.
- Paul and his friends reach shore [from stormy sea] Col. repro-duction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, June 28, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General
- folks' friend, June 28, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc.
 Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25030.
 The Pharisee and publican pray. [Two men inside temple among columns] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Sept. 13, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25511.
 The princess finds baby Moses. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Mar. 8, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24019.
 Queen Esther comes to the king [as 2 guards look on] Col. repro-duction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, May 10, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc.
 © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25041.
 Rehoboam flees to Jerusalem. [Man in chariot1 Col. reproading of

- © Church-Crart; 10reb04; H25041. Rehoboam flees to Jerusalem. [Man in chariot] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, June 28, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Crart; 10reb64; H25031. © Church-
- The rich farmer gathers his harvest. [Man examines hay in cart] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Sept. 6, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25512.
- room for Elisha. [Two men in room] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, June 7, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25033. A room for Elisha.
- The runaway boy returns [in rags] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, June 14, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25044.

- Ruth works in the field [as man talks to workers in background] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Mar. 1, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24004.
- Samson carries away a city gate. [Night scene] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Feb. 23, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Autorial Council
- the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24011. Samuel anoints David [as 5 men look on] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Apr. 12, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25026. Samuel anoints Saul to be king [in
- 10Feb64; H25026.
 Samuel anoints Saul to be king [in landscape] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Mar. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24007.
 Samuel prays to God. [Half-length depiction against sky] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Mar. 15, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24005.
- H24005. Samuel scolds Saul. [Two men in landscape] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Apr. 5, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; l0Feb64; H25023. Samuel talks to Eli. [Boy stands before bed of old man] Col. repro-duction of painting. (In My picture paper, Mar. 8, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov65; Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24006.
- H24006. Samuel's mother made him a coat. [Woman helps boy with coat before wall] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Feb. 23, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24026. Saul tries to kill David [in castle] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Apr. 26, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64;
- Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25025.
- H25025. The servant girl comforts Naaman's wife. [Heads & shoulders of little girl with woman] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, May 3, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 10Feb64; H25039. The servant who would not forgive
- The servant who would not forgive. [Man holds other by neck outside [Man holds other by neck outside wall] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Sept. 20, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25510. e servants report to their monton
- 15May64; H25510. The servants report to their master. [Three servants holding bags of money confront master behind table] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, 2Aug64, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25517. A sick woman touches Jesus' garment. cover)
- A sick woman touches Jesus' garment. [Woman on knees in crowd] Col. reproduction of painting.

(In Little folks' friend, Aug. 23, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25523.

- The sower scatters the seed [in field as birds follow him] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Aug. 30, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15May64; H25514.
- The walls of Jericho fall. Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Jan. 19, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov63; H24013.
- THE CHURCH STAFF AGE-GROUP WORKER (Filmstrip) Broadman Films, 44 color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Broadman Films, 90ct63; JP8494. 44 fr.,

CINDERELLA HOMES, INC. Princess Cinderella townshouse, plan no.3-2. Architectural drawing. © Cinderella Homes, Inc.; 24Dec63; IU12873.

CINEMA CENTER PRINT. & PUB. CO. Head of Christ. See CLEMONS, JOHN.

CIRCUS PETS.

Cat slipper. Textile. Appl. aut Henri È. Rosen. © Circus Pets; 290ct63; GP42722. Appl. author:

- CITATION DESIGNS.
 - [House floor plans] No.76-77, 75, 71-72, 74, 183, 177, 117, 70 & 73. l v. Architectural drawings. © Citation Designs Larry J. Dalton; 8Apr64; IP6766.

- CLARION TEXTILE CORP. Carillon. Print on fabric. © Clarion Textile Corp.
 - Pattern
 - 3118W.
 - 18W. [Stemmed roses on blocked ground] © 24Dec63; H24029.

 - 3125W. © 23Jan64; H24312. 3126. [Flowers & vases] © 18Feb64; H24591.
 - 3127. [Circles & parameciumlike shapes on striped ground]
 © 18Feb64; H24590.

 - 3129. © 18Feb64; H24589.
 - 3129. Interest in the second state of the second state of

 - Pattern 5113W. [Carnations] © 24Dec63; H24030.

CLARK, BENTON. Ranchland Christmas. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

CLARK, JON BARRETT. Shotmaker. [Golf game board] Drawing. © Jon Barrett Clark; 25Feb64; GU37025.

CLASSIC AIRCRAFT PRINTS. Classic aircraft prints. [Obsolete planes in flight] Signed: Al Schumacher. 4 col. lithographs of 4 watercolor paintings. (First series) Contents: Boeing F4B-4.--Boeing PW-9D.--Bristol scout.--Fokker D-VII. © Classic Aircraft Prints; lAug63; H24583.

A CLASSIC COMPARISON (Filmstrip) Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 47 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Dec63; JP8544.

- CLASSIC GAMES.
 Augusta Livia Drusilla [with arms outstretched, holding cup & saucer; figurine on pedestal] Plastic.
 © Classic Games; loct63; GP40911.
 Augustus Gatus Julius Caesar Octavianus [with bent right arm; figurine on pedestal] Plastic.
 © Classic Games; loct63; GP40912.
 - The column of Duillius [with 3 in-serted vessels; on pedestal] Plastic. © Classic Games; lOct63; GP40913

 - GP40913.
 Marcus Tullius Cicero. [Figurine on pedestal] Plastic. © Classic Games; loct63; GP40914.
 A Roman celere [mounted on rearing horse; figurine on pedestal] Plastic. © Classic Games; loct63; GP40915. GP40915.
 - Roman foot soldier [brandishing sword; figurine on pedestal] Plastic. © Classic Games; 10ct63; GP40910.
- CLASSIFICATION OF LIVING MAMMALS (Film-strip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Biology program) Eastman color. Contents: Primitive mammals. 42 fr.--Insectivores, bats, and whales. 43 fr.--Primates. 48 fr.--Rabbits and rodents. 50 fr.--Carnivores. 49 fr.--Hoofed mammals. 54 fr. In collabora-tion with A. Solem & C. A. Tryon. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 4Dec63; JP8642.
- CLASSIFICATION OF PLANTS (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Films. 9 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Biology program) Eastman color. Contents: How plants are classified. 52 fr.--Bacteria. 50 fr.--Fungi and slime molds. 52 fr.--Algae. 51 fr.--Ferns and fern-allies. 55 fr.--Bryophytes. 48 fr.-Gymnosperms. 52 fr.--Monocotyledons. 48 fr.--Dicotyledons. 49 fr. In collabora-tion with Howard J. Arnott & William. T. Doyle. © Encyclopaedia Britannica T. Doyle. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 27Sep63; JP8641.
- CLAUSON, GERALD W. Freddie Freeze, Electric Comfort Johnny, and their likenesses in various positions and actions. 3 reproductions of drawings on 3 sheets. © Gerald W. Clauson; 6May64; K71179.
- CLEMENTS, B. RUSSELL. For works of which E. Russell Clements is the author See DESALES CORP.
- CLEMMONS, NOAL B. Visual aid for teachers. [Tree of sentence structure with animals & girl atop] Drawing. © Noal B. Clemmons; 21May64; GP42930.
- CLEMONS, JOHN. Head of Christ. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: Cinema Center Print. & Pub. Co. © John Clemons a.k.a. D'Ales-sandro; 16Jan64; H24306.
- CLEMPRINT, INC. Accuracy builds quality. [Triangle, compass, t-square & vice] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Dec63; k70235.

- Avoid falls, watch your step. [Male off balance] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 30Sep63; K70741.
 Be alert, this could be you. [Shadows of 2 males supporting another] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Dec63; K70735. 70735

- print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Dec63; K70735. The careful use of time and materials is everybody's job. [Pair of peering eyes] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 2Sep63; K69819. Don't gamble with the safety of others, avoid distractions. [One worker calling another with hand under moving machine] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 4Nov63; K70733. Don't keep ideas under your hat. [Head of male with pensive expres-sion] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 9Mar64; K70516. Don't obey half the rules half the time. (Don't be half safe) [Comic male with split body: half in ban-dages & half unhurt] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Mar64; K70517. For safety's sake, leave electrical repairs for experts. [Profile of electrified male with tool in socket] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Nov63; K70738. For your safety, use them. [Helmet, goggles & 3 other safety appare1]

- Inc.; 18Nov63; K70738.
 For your safety, use them. [Helmet, goggles & 3 other safety apparel] Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 9Sep63; K70730.
 Ideas prevent accidents. [Port. of smiling male with thoughts simulating lighted bulb] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 140ct63; K70740.
 Let's lower the boom on costs. [Man swings large hammer] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 13Apr64; K70931.
 Let's resolve in 1964 to lower our costs, increase our sales, better our service. [Sign painter puts up large road sign] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 30Dec63; K70233.
- K70233.

- Clemprint, Inc.; Junecos, KY0235.
 Low productions costs and high quality products. [Comic couple receives box from salesman] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 9Dec65; KY0236.
 Material handling, use proper equipment to do the job easily, efficiently, safely. [Worker carrying tilting stack of boxes] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 25Nov63; K70737.
 May the warm spirit of Christmas bring you an abundance of happiness and good will. Merry Christmas. [Scenes with man at work, in church with family & before Christmas tree with wife, float amongst stars] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 23Dec63; K70234.
 1964, let's make it a big year for safety. [New year babe driving vehicle holding numeral 4] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 30Dec63; K70734.
- K70734.
 Proper care of equipment helps raise productivity, lowers costs, and insures our jobs. [Three comic workers oiling cogs in wheel with central oil can] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 24Feb64; K70515.
 Sales, jobs, security are hurt by the poor housekeeper. [Workman confused before disorderly table] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 20Jan64; K70232.
 Stop, look, listen. [Railroad man flags down train] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 2Dec63; K70237.
 Teamwork builds better jobs. [Four
- Teamwork builds better jobs. [Four construction workers examine blueprint as building rises in background] Col. print. © Clem-print, Inc.; 27Jan64; K70231. Teamwork prevents injuries. [Three scenes showing 1 male aiding another] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 23Sep63; K70732.

- Thanksgiving Day, 1963, a time to be grateful for the many blessings we have today. [Mother brings turkey to family at table] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 25Nov63; K70238.
- print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 25Nov63; K70238. They look so innocent and can be so deadly. [Spilled water, burning cigarette & frayed cord within ex-plosive frame] Col. print. © Clem-print, Inc.; 9Dec63; K70736. This year 45,000 industrial fires cost \$222,000,000. [Huge newspaper above flaming charred ruins] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Clem-print, Inc.; 7Oct63; K70729. Today's competition for the customer's dollar is tough. [Dollar bill] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 4Nov63; K70241. Waste of time and material squeezes the profit out of a business. [Vice squeezes coins from miniature factory] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 1Nov63; K70240. Watch for and report all safety hazards. [Furtive male peering from behind brick wall] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Sep63; K70731. Work safely, they depend on you. [Profile silbouettes of mother &

- Work safely, they depend on you. [Profile silhouettes of mother & 2 children] Col. print. © Clem-print, Inc.; 280ct63; K70739.
- You'll have a better day if you start with a smile. [Smiling man opens door] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 18Nov63; K70239.
- EVELAND, OHIO, HOPKINS AIRPORT; AIR-PORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audi Visual Systems. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc. 29Apr63 (in notice: 1962); JP8491. CIEVELAND. Audio
- CLOSING (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organi-zation. 65 fr., b&w, 35 mm. A Chev-rolet TOP release. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10873.
- THE CLUB OFFICERS IN ACTION (Filmstrip) Educational Filmstrips. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Con-tents: The president in action. 50 fr.--The secretary in action. 49 fr.--The treasurer in action. 44 fr.--The committee in action. 49 fr. Editing: Kenneth L. Russell; art: Sidney D. Nolan. NM: additions & revisions. © Educational Filmstrips; 1Nov63; JP:569.

CLUB PHOTOS.

- UB PHOTOS. The Greenbrier, White Sulphur Springs, West Virginia. (Mountain aerial) [Post card] 70252. Col. print. Author of the print: Marshall Booker. © Club Photos; 10Jan64; V70121
- COALE, GRIFFITH BAILEY. Safe haven. See COALE, MRS. GRIFFITH BAILEY.
- COALE, MRS. GRIFFITH BAILEY. Safe haven, by Griffith Bailey Coale. ◎ JJun37; G26016. Mrs. Griffith Bailey Coale (W); 5Jun64; R338846.
- COASTLAND COLOR CARD CO.
 Fort Raleigh ... on Roanoke Island,
 N. C.; this coat of arms was issued by the Queen for the Cittle of Raleigh. [Post card] No. 70822.
 Col. reproduction of photo.
 P. J. M. Bayne d.b.a. Coastland Color Card Co.; 10Jun64; K71080.
 Hertford, North Carolina; a soenic spot and boat marina on the Perquimans River. [Post card]

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

23

COASTLAND COLOR CARD CO.-Con. Hertford, North Carolina.-Con. 31793-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © P. J. M. Bayne d.b.a. Coastland Color Card Co.; 1Mar64; bolasting collected and collected a K70268. Roanoke Island, North Carolina; entrance to the Elizabethan Garden. [Post card] No.70826. Col. reproduction of photo. © P. J. M. Bayne d.b.a. Coastland Color Card Co.; 1May64; K71002. J. Thomas' Episcopal Church at Windsor, N. C. was built in 1839. [Post card] 42246-B. Col. repro-duction of photo. © P. J. M. Bayne d.b.a. Coastland Color Card Co.; [Mar64; K70269. d. b.a. coastrant coror data corr, IMar64; K70269.
Washington, North Carolina, Pamlico River Bridge with the city of Washington in the background. [Post card] 31789-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © P. J. M. Bayne d.b.a. Coastland Color Card Co.; IMar64; K70270.
Wright Brothers National Memorial, Kitty Hawk, North Carolina. [Post card] Col. reproduction of photo.
© P. J. M. Bayne d.b.a. Coastland Color Card Co.; 15May64; K71081.
Wright Brothers National Memorial, Kitty Hawk, North Carolina; authentic reproduction of... 1905 powered machine. [Interior; post card] Col. reproduction of ... 1903 powered machine. [Interior; post card] Col. reproduction of photo. © P. J. M. Bayne d.b.a. Coastland Color Card Co.; 26May64; K71003. COBB, M. See FAKLER PRINT. CO. COCA-COLA CO. MINUTE MAID CO. See MINUTE MAID CO. A CODE OF SERVICE (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization, 148 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Chevrolet Distribution Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10856.

COE, NANCY. Portrait of Jackie [Kennedy in mourning] Oil painting. © Nancy Coe; 31Mar64; GU37332. St. Francis [holding lamb] 0il
painting. © Nancy Coe; 31Mar64;
GU37331.

COHAMA, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Cohama, Inc. Pattern no. 8153. © 13Apr64; H25179. 8156. © 3Mar64; H25064.

COHEN, LEONARD. Texas. See GENSER (DAVID) ASSOCIATES, INC.

COHON, BERTRAM J. Coach lantern housing. See OXFORD PLASTICS, INC.

COLBURN, DOROTHY. The Beatles. [Heads on base] Ceramics. Signed. © Dorothy Colburn; 30Mar64; GU37226. Ocococoohhhhh. (The Beatles) [Four singing heads in high relief; plaque] © Dorothy M. Colburn; 27Apr64; GU37307.

COLBURN (JOHN) ASSOCIATES, INC. See THE SECRET OF FAMILY SECURITY. THE SECRET OF THE TOP 5%.

COLE, DARRELL V. Non removable concentrating riffle board. Apr. 14, 1964. Pen & ink drawing. © Darrell V. Cole; 16Apr64; IU13044.

COLE, PETER. Volkswagen beds. Drawing. Scale 1" = 1'0". © Peter Cole; 20Apr64; IP6814.

COLEMAN, GEORGE ELI. The eternal flame; Mr. J. F. K. [Plaque] Sculptor: G. Coleman. © George Eli Coleman; 13May64; Cuartoc GU37400

COLEMAN, RALPH PALLEN. The compassionate Christ [with arms outstretched over horde of 20th century types & modern city in background] Signed: Ralph Pallen Coleman, 1963. 011 painting. © Ralph Pallen Coleman; 22Jun64; GU37516 GU37516.

The Risen Christ. Oil painting. Signed. © Ralph Pallen Coleman; 22Jun64; GU37515.

COLEPORT FABRICS, INC. Evanna. Print on fabric. © Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 9304V. © lJun64; H25380. Gloana. Print on fabric. © Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. Pattern no. 9276V. [Circles, squares & scroll-ery on striped ground] © 6Mar64; H24614. Rinse n ready. Frint on f © Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. Pattern no. 9284V. [Comic blossoms on striped ground] © 16Mar64; H24682. 9285V. [Stylized flowers] © 5Mar64; H24615. Satina. Print on fabric. © Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 9271V. © 5Mar64; H24616. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 9265V. [Overlapping plaids] © 17Mar64; H24680. 9273V. [Floral squares on rustica-ted ground] © 17Mar64; H24683. 9274V. [Hard-edged shapes & flowers emerge from cracking ground] © 17Mar64; H24681. 9278v. [H24873. [Paisley print] © 7Apr64; 9308V. © 27May64; H25381. 9317V. [Rows of strawberries & flowers] © lJun64; H25382. P9303V. © 1Jun64; H25373.

COLETTA, DANTE R. Winning the peace is a lonely battle. [Christ holding & blessing President

Kennedy] Signed: Dante R. Coletta, '63. Oil painting. © Dante R. Coletta; 29Jan64; GU36897.

David greets Mephibosheth. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. See

COLLINS, ASHTON B. Reddy Kilowatt. © 11Jan37; K35108. Ashton B. Collins (P); 8Jun64; R339300.

COLLINS, ENID. Aqua terra. [Stylized sun shining on tropical island] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Sep63; GP40727.

Bijou birds. [Stylized] Col. seri graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 19Dec63; GP40742. [Stylized] Col. seri-

Bird watcher. [Bird perched on cat's tail, & fish] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Sep63; GP40748.

Carriage trade II. [Female driving horse drawn carriage] Col. seri-graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; lJan64; GP40730.

Crystal cock [& star; stylized] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins; 19Dec63; GP40741. © Enid

Early bird [& star; stylized] serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 19Dec63; GP40746. Col.

Flower basket II. [Stylized] serigraph on fabric. © Enic Collins; 19Dec63; GP40744. Col. © Enid

Flower basket III. [Stylized] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 19Dec63; GP40747.

Flutter bye. [Butterfly] Col. seri graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 155ep63; GP40737. Flutterbye box. [Butterfly] Col. serigraph on fatric. © Enid Collins; 155ep63; GP40739. seri-

Gollins; 155ep63; GP40739.
Flutter-byes. [Four butterflies] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 155ep63; GP40738.
Gay cock. [Stylized] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 155ep63; GP40751.

Golden cockerel [& star; stylized] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 1Jan64; GP40733.

Hearts + flowers [& stylized birds] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 1Jan64; GP40728.

Collins; Jano4; GF40/28.
Lucky lady bug [& stylized flowers] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Sep63; GF40750.
Money tree I [bearing fruit; birds perched on branches] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Sep63; GPA0753 GP40753.

Money tree VIII. [Clump of trees; birds in tree tops] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; lJan64; GP40734.

Road runner IV. [Stylized] Co serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 1Jan64; GP40732. Col.

Sea garden III. [Fish & sea weeds] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Sep63; GP40726. Sea horse [other fish & greenery] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Sep63; GP40749.

Collins; 15Sepo; Gr40(49.
Sea weeds [& fish] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Sep63; GP40752.
Small fry. [School of fish] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Sep63; GP40740.
Spring chicken. [Stylized] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 1Jan64; GP40729.

- Strawberry roan. [Prancing horse; stylized] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 19Dec63; GP40745. Summertime. [Butterflies & beetles]
- Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; IJan64; GP40731.
- Summertime III. [Butterflies & beetles] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 19Dec63; GP40743.
- 2 sgents worth. [Two skunks] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 1Jan64; GP40735.
- Whole hog. [Stylized piggy bank] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 1Jan64; GP40736.

COLOR GUILD. See AROUND YOUR NEW WORLD OF COLOR.

- COLOR MASTERS, INC. Bayberry Great Neck Hotel, Long Island, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.;
 - Logunb4; K71104. Castle Dawn Resort Motel, West Yarmouth, Mass. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 9Mar64; K70648. Castle Dawn Resort Motel, West Yar-mouth, Mass. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 21Apr64; K70593.
 - K70593.
 - Christmas Island Motel on beautiful Lake Winnipesaukee, Laconia, New Hampshire. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 20Mar64; K70433.

 - K70433.
 Cobbossee Colony, Monmouth, Maine. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 21Apr64; K70592.
 Colonial Manor Resort and Motel, Lai George, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 9Mar64; K70346. Lake
 - Eagle Mountain House, a resort estate of fun and relaxation, Jackson, New Hampshire. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 20Mar64; K70432.
 - Fair Way Apartments, Jackson Heights, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 21Apr64; K70594
 - Hotel Bossert, overlooking New York Harbor. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71105.

 - © Color Masters, Inc.; Hosmot, K71105.
 Hotel Capitol, San Juan, Puerto Rico. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 15Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K69896.
 Hotel Lancaster, New York City. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 31Dec63; K70430.
 Hotel Lobos ... Lobos Island, Puerto Rico. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 15Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K69895.
 Island Country Club and Motel, Martha's Vineyard, Mass. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71107.
 Lakeside Motor Inn, Lake Flacid, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71108.
 - K71108. Meson Madrid, San Juan, Puerto Rico. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71109.
 - The New England Inn, Intervale, New Hampshire. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71106.
 - Pelham House and Club, Dennisport, Cape Cod, Mass. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 317an64; K70084.
 - Shelton College, a Christian college in the true American tradition [Ringwood, N. J.; folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 20Mar64; K70431.

- COLORADO-UTE ELECTRIC ASSN., INC. Thunderbird with lightning bolts [encircled] Col. print. © Colorado-Ute Electric Assn., Inc.; 31Jul63; K69817.
- COLUMBIA SPECIALTY CO. Keep a firm grip on the reins, L. B. J. [Hands holding star-studded reins; badge] Metal. © Columbia Specialty Co.; 3Apr64; K70769.
- COLUMBIA STATUARY, INC. Infant of Prague. [8", no crown] Plaster. Appl. author: Leonard I. Miller. NW: "new face and hair." © Columbia Statuary, Inc.; 23Dec63; creation: Statuary, Inc.; 23Dec63;
 - GP42313. Infant of Prague. [9", with crown] Plaster. Appl. author: Leonard I. Miller. NM: 'new face and hair." © Columbia Statuary, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP42314
 - GP42314. Infant of Prague. [12", no crown] Plaster. Appl. author: Leonard I. Miller. NM: "new face and hair." © Columbia Statuary, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP42310. Infant of Prague. [13", with crown] Plaster. Appl. author: Leonard I. Miller. NM: "new face and crown.". © Columbia Statuary, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP42311.
 - GP42311.
 - GF#2311. Infant of Prague. [15", no crown] Plaster. Appl. author: Leonard I. Miller. NM: "new face and hair." © Columbia Statuary, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP42309.
 - Infant of Prague. [16", with crown] Plaster. Appl. author: Leonard I. Miller. NM: "new face." © Colum-bia Statuary, Inc.; 23Dec63; GPL0312
- COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN ITERATURE.
 - Dream of the future. [Mary with bowed head holding Christ Child; bowed head holding Christ Child; greeting card cover] Signed: Lemuel, pseud. of Lemuel Patole. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © World Literacy & Christian Liter-ature a.a.d.o. Committee on World Literacy & Christian Literature; 28May64; K71050.
 - Zomayo4; K71050.
 God with us. [Oriental Magi scene; greeting card cover] By Heung Chong Kim. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © World Literacy & Christian Liter-ature a.a.do. Committee on World Literacy & Christian Literature; 28May64; K71051.

COMMUNICATION AFFILIATES, INC. SCI DIVISION. See LEARN TO BOWL PROGRAM.

COMPACT TRUCK SERVICE (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 85 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.64-9) © Chrysler Corp.; 25May64; JP8769.

- COMPANY OF MILITARY COLLECTORS & HISTORIANS.
 - HISTORIANS. Belgian Legion in Mexico, 1864-1867. [Eight types of uniforms] Signed: J. Hefter. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Mili-tary Uniforms in America, plate no.235) © Company of Military Collectors & Historians; 4Nov63; H24560 H24560
 - Garrison prisoners, United States Army, 1812. [Two types of uniforms] Signed: H. Charles McBarron, Jr. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military Uniforms

in America, plate no.233)
© Company of Military Collectors
& Historians; 4Nov63; H24558.

- & Historians; 4Novo; H24556.
 Sixth Battalion of Virginia Volunteers, Alexandria, Va., 1861.
 [Four types of uniforms] Signed:
 Severin. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military Uniforms in America, plate no.236) © Company of Military Collectors & Historians; 4Nov63; H24561.
- H24561.
 16th (Queen's) Regiment of Light Dragoons, 1776-1778. [Five types of uniforms] By Peter F. Copeland. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military Uniforms in America, plate no.234)
 © Company of Military Collectors & Historians; 4Nov63; H24559.
- COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. British naval uniforms, 1777-1783. [Four types of uniforms] Signed: Russell Gammage, 1963. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.243) © Company of Military Historians; 12Apr64; H24991.
 - New England independent companies,
 - New England independent companies, 1675-1676. [Two types of uniforms] Signed: Manders (Eric Manders) Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.244) © Company of Military Historians; 12Apr64; H24990.
 3rd. Regiment, United States Artillery, 1812. [Four types of uniforms] Signed: H. Charles McBarron, Jr. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.242) © Company of Military Historians; 12Apr64; H24992. H24992
 - H24992. United States Navy, 1913-1917, non-regular components. [Four types of uniforms] Signed: Severin (John P. Severin) Col. repro-duction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.241) © Company of Military Historians; 12Apr64; H24003. H24993

COMSTOCK, KERRY. Anatomical shirt. Col. drawing. © Kerry Comstock; 30Mar64; IU13046.

- CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Among you stands one. [Advent symbolized by star on stellar-hazed ground; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 63124) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; lOSep63: K69733. 10Sep63; K69733.
 - And He took a cup. [Tablet & chalice; folder cover] Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design bulletin, 84-2219) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 230ct63;
- k09955.
 Be steadfast, immovable, always
 abounding in the work of the Lord.
 [Bible, chalice & fish; folder cover]
 Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred
 Design bulletin, 84-1774) © CPH,
 fictitious name of Concordia Pub.
 House; 5Aug63; K69960.
- House; SAugo'; Ko9900. Behold, I send My messenger. [Han: pointing down to lamb with "nrea-rayed nimbus about its head; "tiber cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of woodcut. (Sacred Design every Canter a lietin service, SD 63123) CSU. "Stitious name of Concordia Fur. Where; 10Sep63; K69732.

- CONCONDIA PUS. MOUSE.-Con.
 Behold, your King is coming. [Styl-ized crown on ground of branches; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63121)
 CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 10Sep63; K69728.
 Beware of false prophets. [Cross in circle amid ground of circles; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 6381)
 CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69735.
 Blessed are you His saints. [Clut-
- O CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May53; K69735.
 Blessed are you His saints. [Clut-tered geometric shapes; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 65111)
 O CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 10Sep63; K69737.
 But he, desiring to justify himself, said to Jesus, And who is my neigh-bor? [Four crosses with central heart; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 6392) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69745.
 But he who humbles himself will be exaited. [Phoenix on fractured ground; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 6384) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69752.
- 2Mayo5; K69752. Ephphatha, that is, be opened. [Half-length of Christ with raised hand, on ground of crosses; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of woodcut. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 6391) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69744. First. take the log out of your are
- 2May63; K69744.
 First, take the log out of your own eye. [Sketch of male profile, Chi-Rho monogram; folder cover] De-signed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 6371) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69743.
 Forgive, and you will be forgiven. [Crown of thorns & Chi-Rho in mosaic design; folder cover] De-signed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sa-cred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63112) © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 10Sep63; K69729.

- loSep63; K69729.
 He is my refuge and my fortress, my God. [Flaming altar against back-ground of swirling, conglomerate mass; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 6423)
 CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70881.
 He that humbleth himself shall be exalted. [Outline of butterfly on ground of crosses; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63101) © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69749.
 He told them a parable: Look at the
- 2May63; K69749. He told them a parable: Look at the flg tree. [Hand holding fig leaf; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63122) © CPH, flotitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 10Sep63; K69739.

- Head of Christ. Signed: R. Hook. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © CPH trade name of Concordia Pub. House; 21Feb64; H25212.
 I have compassion. [Fish, wheat blades & grapes; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associ-ates. Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulle-tin service, SD 6374) © CPH, fic-titious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69753.
 In my distress, I called upon the Lord and He heard my voice. [Overlapping symbolic suns; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred De-sign every Sunday bulletin service, SD6414) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70879.
 In Thee, 0 Lord, do I put my trust.
- K/06/9. In Thee, 0 Lord, do I put my trust. [Symbolic young tree taking root under leafy branch; folder cover] Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 6422) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70880 K70880.

- Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70880.
 It is finished. [Cross; folder cover] Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design bulletin, 84-2224)
 CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Nov63; K69958.
 Life in Christ teaching pictures. [Biblical scenes] 30 col. repro-ductions of paintings on 30 sheets in portfolio. (New Testament, set B, B-1--B-30) © Concordia Pub. House; 5Dec63; K69961.
 Life in Christ teaching pictures. Creation through Samson. [Biblical scenes] 24 col. reproductions of paintings in portfolio. (Old Testa-ment, set A, 30-2157) © C. P. H. a.a.d.o. Concordia Pub. House; 150c65; K69547.
 Life in Christ teaching pictures. The Last Supper through Paul at Philippi. [Biblical scenes] 30 col. reproductions of paintings in portfolio. (New Testament, set C, 30-2161) © C. P. H. a.a.d.o. Con-cordia Pub. Co.; 5Nov63; K69546.
 Look at the birds of the air ... your Heavenly Father feeds them. [Birds, crossed wheat blades; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 6394) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May65; K69747.
 holy night when Christ was born. [Manger under stars; stylized scene;
- O holy night when Christ was born.
- 2Mayo5; A09(4).
 0 holy night when Christ was born. [Manger under stars; stylized scene; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design bulle-tin, 84-2082) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; l4Feb63; K69954.
 Praise to the Lord. [Stylized sun & organ pipes; folder cover] Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design bulletin, 84-1775) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 80ct63; K69959.
 Put out into the deep and let down your nets. [Hands on ground of schools of fish & linear undulating design; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 6372) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69742. 2Мауб3; Кб9742.
- 2May05; K09742. Render therefore to Caesar the things that are Caesar's. [Words Caesar & God, with encircled cross; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 65113) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 10Sep63; K69736.

- Rise and go your way; your faith has made you well. [Encircled cross with 4 smaller ones; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 6393) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69746.
- She has anointed my body. [Hand, drops & crown of thorns, stylized; folder cover] Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design bulletin, 84-2218) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Nov63; KF6056 K69956.
- A sign which shall be spoken against. [Three spikes over head of lamb; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63125) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 10Sep63; K69734. Sit Thou at Mu wight band (Sambalde

- of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63125)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 10Sep63; K69734.
 Sit Thou at My right hand. [Symbolic rectangle with hand, tablets, Chi-Rho, ship & fish; folder cover]
 Col. lithograph of woodcut. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin serv-ice, SD 6413)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70876.
 The sons of this world are wiser in their own generation than the sons of light. [Dove in flight; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates, Col. lithograph of woodcut. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 6382)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May53; K69750.
 They led Him away. [Bound hands, crown of thorns; folder cover] Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design bulletin, 84-2221)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 210ct63; K69957.
 Thou, O Lord, art our Father: [Angel forming background for Joseph, Mary & Jesus departing into Egypt; folder cover] Col. lithograph of woodcut. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 6411) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan64; K70878.
 The truth shall make you free. [Sym-bolic branch, open book & broken link on smudged ground; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63104)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; ZMay53; K59730.
 Unless your rightcousness exceeds that of the scribes and Pharisees, you will never enter the Kingdom of Heaven. [Eye in triangle; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 6373)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; ZMay53; K59741.
 Unto Thee, O Lord, do I lift up my soul. [Man in symbolic gesture of openness to the grace of God folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacr

- Would today you knew the things that make for peace. [Crown of thorns & modern technological symbol on ground of crosses; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associ-

- ates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday Bulletin service, SD 6383) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69751.
 You shall love the Lord your God. (Symbolic cross & triangle, beseeching robed figure; folder cover) Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of woodcut. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63102) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2May63; K69740.
 Young man, I say to you, arise.
- 2May63; K69740.
 Young man, I say to you, arise.
 [Lion rampant on ground of crosses; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of woodcut. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 6395)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Fub. House; 2May63; K69748.
 Your sins are forgiven. [Eagle, crossed keys & Chi-Rho; folder cover] Designed by Sacred Design Associates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sacred Design every Sunday bulletin service, SD 63103)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Fub. House; 2May63; K69731.
- CONCRETE MACHINERY CO., INC. Classic boy with urn. [Statue] No.391. Concrete. © Concrete Machinery Co., Inc.; 12Dec63; CP40468
 - Japanese Ming tree lantern. No.9 Concrete. © Concrete Machinery Co., Inc.; 23Mar64; GP41729. No. 925 -
- CONDON, PETER P. John F. Kennedy. See TALLAFERRO, TIMOTHY C.
- CONDOTTI, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Condotti, Inc. Condotti, inc.
 Pattern
 690. [Tropical leaves.& feathers]
 20ct63; H24161.
 705. [Flat blossoms against vague stems] © 20ct63; H24160.
 712. © 23Jan64; K70478.
 716. [Blocked medallions & flowers]
 20LPab64: K70480. © 24Feb64; K70480. 717. [Birds & vases of flowers] © 24Feb64; K70479. 719. © 10Mar64; K70492.
 722. [Cider jugs, flowers, pumpkins & apples] © 6Mar64; K70493. 723. © 6Mar64; K70491. 724. [Vases of flowers & clocks] © 6Mar64; K70490. 32. [Stripes with floral & solid border] © 12May64; K71033. 733. © 12May64; K71034. 735. © 12May64; K71035. CONERLY, RUTH. Col. William Barret Travis. See DAUGHTERS OF THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS. CONLIN, WILLIAM. Duce marlin. See MASKETEERS, INC.
 - NDIN, WILLIAM. Blue marlin. See MASKETEERS, INC. Ceremonial Viking barge. See RAVEN CREST CORP. Hunting horn. See RAVEN CREST CORP. Little red flower cart. See RAVEN CREST CORP. Scaredy cat. See MASKETEERS, INC.
 - CONNELLY, CHARLES W. The Hampton House, Charlotte, N. Carolina. See PARROTT, WARLEY
 - CONNELLY (CHARLES W.) & ASSOCIATES. The Hampton House, Charlotte, N. Carloina. See PARROTT, WARLEY L.

- CONNER, ALBERT Z., JR. See EC ART PRODUCTS.
- CONROY, C. HARRISON. Pieta, See CONROY (C. HARRISON) CO., INC. Pope Paul VI. See CONROY (C. HARRISON) CO., INC.
- CONROY (C. HARRISON) CO., INC.
 Pieta. [Front view of sculpture by Michel Angelo] Col. photo. Appl. author: C. Harrison Conroy.
 © Conroy a.a.d.o. C. Harrison Con-roy Co., Inc.; 2Feb64; JP8752.
 Pope Paul VI [seated, half-length] Col. photo. Appl. author: C. Harrison Conroy. © Conroy a.a.d.o. C. Harrison Conray Co., Inc.; J7Nov63; JP8628.
- EL CONSEJO DE LA CONGREGACION CONSIDERA EL TRABAJO DE EVANGELIZACION EN LA EL TRABAJO DE EVANGELIZACION EN LA PARROQUIA (Filmstrip) Luther A. Gotwald, Jr. 67 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Guicn: Lutero A. Gotwald (h) (Luther A. Gotwald, Jr.); arte: Roberto G. Scheffey; version Castellana: N. Earl Townsend. NM: ad-ditions & revisions. © Luther A. Gotwald, Jr.; 15Apr64; JP8656.
- CONSOLIDATED NOVELTY CO., INC. Christmas tree branch and leaves. Plastic. © Consolidated Novelty a.a.d.o. Consolidated Novelty Co., Inc.; 26Nov62; GP41064.
- CONTES FRANCAIS (Filmstrip) University of Michigan Audio-Visual Education Center. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. Part I of a series based on Victor Hugo's Les miserables. Drawings & story adaptation by Mary Kincaid. © Mary Kincaid; 31Dec63; JP8571
- CONTINUE HIS MISSION (Filmstrip) United Presbyterian Church in the U.S. A. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © United Presbyterian Church in the U.S. A.; 30Jan64; JU10787.
- THE CONTINUOUS PROGRESS PLAN (Filmstrip) Brigham Young University. 150 fr., color, 35 mm. Ansco color. Brigham Young University; 19Mar63; JP8489.
- Falling of the stars. See PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN.
- COOK (DAVID C.) PUB. CO. The Creation, make a panorama. [Adam & Eve, flora & fauna] Repro-ductions of drawings on 6 sheets in envelope. © David C. Cook Pub. Co.; 30Apr64; K71187.

 - 30Apr64; K71187.
 Noah's Ark [& animals cutouts; complete sets of 2 sheets each for 8 pupils] Reproductions of drawings in envelope. (Scripture memory aids) © David C. Cook Pub. Co.; 9Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70990.
 Treasure chest [& articles cutouts; complete sets of 2 sheets each for 8 pupils] Reproductions of drawings in envelope. (Scripture memory aids) © David C. Cook Pub. Co.; 9Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70989.
- COOK (L. L.) CO. Post cards, series A, 1964. 1 v. Col. reproductions of photos. © L. L. Cook Co.; 11May64; K71134. Post cards, series B, 1964. 1 v. Col. reproductions of photos. © L. L. Cook Co.; 11May64; K71135.
- COOK, MRS. R. C. Mount Hood, Oregon. See COOKIES ORIGINALS. COOKIES ORIGINALS. Mount Hood, Oregon [impression on plate] Slip painting. Appl. author: Mrs. R. C. Cook. © Cookies Originals; 19Feb64; GU37092. COPELAND, PETER F. 16th (Queen's) Regiment of Light Dragoons, 1776-1778. Se COMPANY OF MILITARY COLLECTORS & HISTORIANS. CORALLE DESIGNS, INC. Please open before Christmas. [Winking Santa Claus wearing eye shade, writing in book with quill; folder post card] Col. print. (Gift guides, 25GG1001) Appl. au-thor: Coralie Gross. © Coralie Designs, Inc.; 190ct63; K69599. CORAY FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Coray Fabrics, Inc. Pattern jjj. [Blank squares alternate with abstract, decorative blocks & scenes from America's past]
 © 23Dec63; H24385. 2533. CORBIN, CHARLES A. Al Gator. [Alligator on hind legs & tail; figurine] Plaster. © Charles A. Corbin; 15Jan64; GU36923. CORNING, M. Balloon fever. See LEACH CORP. CORO, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Coro, Inc. 9936. [Twisted leaf with stem] © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 27Dec63; GP40606. [Tocc] Metal. © Coro-27Dec63; GP40606. 10307. [Leaf] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 27Dec63; GP40604. 10308. [Leaf with petals] © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 27Dec63; GP40605. 10362. [Leaf cluster] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP40638. 1-7301/30. [Butterfly; pin] Metal. © Coro a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP40635. 1-7301/31. [Butterfly with long bolance; GF40092. 1-7301/31. [Butterfly with long body; pin] Metal. © Coro a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP40634. GF40654. 1-7302/32. [Pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41977. 1-7302/33. [Entwining leaves; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GPN1076 a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 16Marb4; GP41975.
 1-7302/34. [Three interpenetrating circles; pin] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42205.
 1-7302/36. [Three leaf forms; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41976.
 1-7302/38. [Starfish; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42206.
 1-7302/39. [Two connecting discs; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42204.
 1-7302/55. [Blossom-like shape with many petals; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42949.
 1-7302/56. [Leaf; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41974. GP41975.

- COR0, INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. 1-7306/30. [Radiating bars; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41922. 1-7306/50. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; CDM2150.
 - © Corderait a.a.d.o. core, inc. 18Mar64; GP42159. 1-7310/26. [Necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP42789. 17337(20) [Inc.] Metal
 - 0.5May64; GP42940.

 - Shayot, Greyot.
 1-7317/50. [Four, latticed round shapes with 1 leaf; earring] Metal. © 5May64; GP42941.
 1-7318/16. [Bracelet] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41925.

 - Iowaro4; GP41925. 1-7318/26. [Necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41931. 1-7318/50. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41926. 1-7325/16. [Camples the state of the second 1-7325/16. [Camples the second seco
 - 1-7325/16. [Circles & swirls; bracelet] Metal. © 26Mar64;
 - 7325/30. [Circles & swirls form blossom; pin] Metal. © 26Mar64; 2305 (* 1-7325/30.
 - 1-7325/50. [Five-pointed star of
 - 1-7325/50. [Five-pointed star of swirls with round center; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42214.
 1-7477/50. [Bow with single & double loops; pin] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41921.
 1-7477/31. [Single how of more
 - 1-7477/31. [Single bow of many loops; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41919.
 - GP41919. 1-7477/32. [Many-ribboned bow; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41918. 1-7481/31. [Jagged bow; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41917. 1-7481/32. [Large, single bow; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro. Inc.; 18Mar64;

 - 1-7481/32. [Large, single bow; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; l&Mar64; GP41916.
 1-7481/33. [Starfish; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; l&Mar64; GP41915.
 1-7481/51. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42210.
 1-7481/52. [Four, connected leaves; earring] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42211.
 1-7482/30. [Cluster of round shapes on 2 stems; pin] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42207.
 1-7482/31. [Round cluster of pearl-like shapes with leaves; pin] Metal. @ Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42208.
 1-7482/32. [Gay bow with pearl-like shapes] Metal. @ Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42209.
 1-7482/50. [Pearl-like shapes with

 - GP42209.

 - a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar04; GP4209.
 1-7482/50. [Pearl-like shapes with loops; earring] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20May04; GP42605.
 1-7490/30A. [Pin] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar04; GP41973.
 1-7493/31. [Double stem, leaves & 8 round shapes; pin] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar04; GP42659.
 1-7493/32. [Four latticed leaves bound to 2 stems & 5 round shapes; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42660.
 1-7493/33. [Latticed, 5-leaf blossom with swirling stem & 5 round shapes; pin] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42644.

- 1-7493/34. [Seven round shapes form blossom on latticed leaves with double stem; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42645.
- 20Mar64; GF42645. 1-7493/35. [Four latticed leaves & round shapes on single stem; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GF42646. 1-7493/36. [Circle of round shapes & 5 leaves on double stem; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GF42647. 1-7493/51. [Blossom; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GF42629. 1-7493/52. [Two cone & 3 round shapes; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GF42630.

- 20Mar64; GP42630.

- 1-7805/30. [Crusades shield with small equestrian figure; pin] Metal. © 5May64; GP42936.
 1-7805/31. [Greek cross with crowned eagle at center; pin] Metal. © 5May64; GP42939.
 1-7805/34. [Double star with coin in center; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42937.
 1-8914/16. [Two rows & open round shapes; bracelet] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20May64; GP42606.
 1-8914/26. [Repetition of 2 connected, open balls; necklace] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro of 2 connected, in correct a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20May64; GP42606.
 1-8914/26. [Repetition of 2 connected, open balls; necklace] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20May64; GP42601.
 1-9201/16. [Pinched rectangles in row; bracelet] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o.
- row; bracelet] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20May64; GP42607.
- 20May04; GP42607. 1-9201/30. [Jagged blossom; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42648. 1-9201/50. [Jagged leaf; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42631. 1-9202/26. [Necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42199. 1-9202/30. [Leaf.cluster: nin]
- 26Mar64; GP42199. 1-9202/30. [Leaf cluster; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42200. 1-9202/31. [Leaves with stem; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42201. 1-9202/32. [Circular leaf cluster; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42202. 1-9202/50. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 26Mar64; GP42203. 1-9210/33. [Speckled bow tie;

- 1-9210/33. [Speckled bow tie; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP40635.

- Coro, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP40635. 1-9215/16. [Latticed bracelet] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42610. 1-9215/26. [Latticed necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42609. 1-9220/31. [Curved, wing-like shape; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41913. GP41913.
- 1-9220/32. [Prongs behind leaves; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41914. 1-9220/51. [Earring] Metal. © 5May64; GP42943.
- 1-9220/52. earring] GP42942. [Spider-like shape; Metal. © 5May64;

- 1-9401/30. [Butterfly; pin] Metal. © Coro a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP40636.
 1-9401/31. [Butterfly with long body & patterned wings; pin] Metal. © Coro a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP40637.
 1-9501/86. [Well-textured circle & triangle; pendant] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42947.
 1-9501/87. [Oval pendant] Metal.
- jmayo4; GP42947. 1-9501/87. [Oval pendant] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42927. 1-9501/88. [Two, decorated heart shapes; pendant] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42931.
- 5May04; GP42921. 1-9501/89. [Circle within circle suspended from symbol of camp-fire; pendant] Metal. © Coro-oraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42948. 1-9603/32. [Greek cross; pin] © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64. cp42920
- 5May64; GP42929.
- SMay64; GP42929. 1-9605/80. [Ancient coin; pendant] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 22May64; GP42946. 2-7340/20. [Large, crowned coin with bust & 6 small, Roman coins; necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42032 GP42932.
- 2-7353/31. [Three thatched oval bands; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42641. 7355/32. [Three interlooking
- -7353/32. [Three interlocking loops; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42933. 2-7353/32.

- a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42933.
 2-7353/33. [Leaves within loops; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5Mar64; GP42403.
 2-7353/34. [Three twisted rods with wings; pin] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42642.
 2-7353/35. [Two, interlocking loops around 3 bars; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42934.
 2-7353/36. [Twisting bars; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5Mar64; GP42402.
 2-7353/37. [Three rods & 3 leaves; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42402.
 2-7353/38. [Four textured leaves bound by small chain; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42645.
 2-7353/38. [Four textured leaves bound by small chain; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42656.
 2-7361/30. [Spinning circle; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41927.
 2-7361/31. [Unbalanced, connected circles; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41924.
 2-7361/32. [Circle of loops; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Corocraft a.a.d.o.

- 18Mar64; GP41924. 2-7361/32. [Circle of loops; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41923. 2-7361/50. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP41920. 2-7477/50. [Three loops: earring]

- 18Mar64; GP41920.
 2-7477/50. [Three loops; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42635.
 2-7477/51. [Blossom; earring] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42634.
 9-7867/32. [Triple blossom with 6 leaves; pin] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 300ct63; GP40822.
 12-7353/40. [Three loops with first
- >-7353/40. [Three loops with flat, twisted bar clusters] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42657.
- 12-7353/41. [Four bent bars with leaves] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42658.

- 20Mar64; GP42630. 1-7601/51. [Seashell; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 22Nov63; GP41068. 1-7805/20. [Two Greek crosses, one over the other; necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42936. 1-7805/21. [Greek cross with elaborate center; necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42935. 1-7805/30. [Crusades shield with small equestrian figure; pin]

12-7353/42. [Fan with looped stem] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42661. 12-7361/33. [Blossom with narrow petals; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP42618. pin) Metal. @ Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64;

- 5May64; GP42944. 12-7829/28. [Necklace with round centerpiece] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42950. 12-7829/29. [Necklace of small, open links] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP42945. V-826/30. [Ourging parallel rows]
- V-826/39. [Curving, parallel rows of pearl-like shapes; pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP40643.
- V-852/51. [Floral cluster; earrings] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5Dec63;
- a.a.d.o. 6010; unit of the second se
- V-907/27. [Earring] © Vendome-a.a.d.o. Coro, inc.; l0Dec63; GP41172. V-954/30. [Flower; pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; l2Dec63; GP40632.
- V-1-852/10. [Interlinked hearts; bracelet] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 7Jan64; GP41361.
- V-1-876/21. [Roman gladiator; cameo] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 13Dec63; GP40527.
 V-1-876/27A. [Earring] Metal.
 © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 13Dec63; GP40528.
- V-1-876/41. [Encrusted dome of spiraling leaves; ring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 100ct63; GP40615.
- V-2-804/50. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 15Jan64; GP41360.
- V-2-806/23. [Oval pendant on sectioned link chain; necklace] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 13Dec63; GP40639.
- V-2-806/31. [Laced bow supports free shape; pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 13Dec63; GP40640.
- V-2-806/51. [Butterfly; earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 13Dec63; GP40529.
- V-2-806/53. [Circle with center & radiating spokes; earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 13Dec63; GP40641.
- V-2-819/10. [Bracelet] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP40709. V-2-819/50. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP40708. V-2-824/60. [Flowers on wreath attached to chain by leaf; neck-lace] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 13Dec63; GP40642.
 V-2-825/30. [Floral cluster on grillwork; pin] Metal.
 © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 15Jan64; GP41363.
 V-2-825/31. [Florel & leaf cluster phrif the terminal structure of termi V-2-826/33. [Pin] Metal.
 © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41072.
 V-2-826/34. [Pin] Metal.
 © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41073.
 V-2-826/35. [Pin] V-2-826/35. [Pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41074. V-2-826/36. [Pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41075. V-2-826/37. [Pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41077. V-2-826/38. [Pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41076. V.2 866/52 V-2-826/50. [Crescent with pearl shapes; earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41078. V-2-826/52. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41079. V-2-826/53. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41080. V-2-826/54. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41081. V-2-826/55. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41082. V-2-826/56. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41083. V-2-826/57. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41084. V-2-826/58. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41085.
 - V-2-826/59. [Earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41086.
 - V-2-830/30. [Stem-like protrusions from knot accented by round shapes; pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP40629.

V-2-830/31. [Stem-like protrusions from rope accented by round shapes; pin] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP40630. V-2-830/50. [Double band grasps stems of round flower blossoms; earring] Metal. © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 23Dec63; GP40631. CORTLEY FABRICS CO., INC. Enchante. Print on fabric. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. © Correspondence Pattern 2148W. © 10Jan64; H24179. 2149W. [Vague, atmospheric blossoms] © 31Jan64; H24381. Geneve. Print on fabric. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. 2140-W. © 23Jan64; H24314. 2159-W. © 18Mar64; H24877. 2163W/D. [Circles & rectangles on blocked ground] © 18Mar64; H24872. Rondeau. Print on fabric. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Pattern 2150W. [Paisley pine cone & floral design] © 24Dec63; H24028. Sonata. Print on fabric. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Pattern 2121-W. [Steins & jars] © 23Jan64; H24315. 2154E. [Fruit, flowers, butter-flies, birdhouses & others] © 31Jan64; H24382. 2158W/D. © 18Mar64; H24876. Summit. Pattern no.8100. Design Appl. author: Buce Studios. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc.; 13Jan64; GU36826. Summit. Print on fabric. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. © Cortley Fablico 511, Pattern 1123-D. © 18Mar64; H24879. 2157-B. © 18Mar64; H24871. 2162-W. © 18Mar64; H24878. 2176. © 28Jan64; GU36850. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Pattern 2103E. [Vases of flowers] © 10Jan64; H24177. 2182. [Flat, variegated flowers] © 24Feb64; GU37037. 2183. [Flowers] © 24Feb64; GU37036. CORVAIR AND CORVAIR 95 POWER TRAIN RE-MOVAL AND INSTALLATION (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 65 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10824.

- COSIMINI, AMERIGO. For works of which Amerigo Cosimini is the appl. author See DA PRATO BROS.
- COURIER-JOURNAL & LOUISVILLE TIMES. OURTER-JOURNAL & LOUISVILLE TIMES. A coat waving man tries desperately to corral one of several hundred panic-stricken horses as fire de-stroys barns at Miles Park. Staff photo by Larry Spitzer. Photo. (In The Courier-journal, Louisville Ky., May 19, 1964, section 1, p.1) © Courier-journal & Louisville times; 19May64; JP8731.

20

- COURIER-JOURNAL & LOUISVILLE TIMES.-Con. TIMES.-Con. Huddled firemen fight blistering flames at Miles Fark horse barns. Staff photo by Charles Fentress. Photo. (In The Courier-Journal, Louisville, Ky., section 2, p.1) © Courier-Journal & Louisville Times; 19May64; JF8733. Workers scurry past an unusable fire-plug to avoid stampeding horses as fire ravages barns at Miles Park. Staff photo by Larry Spitzer
- Staff photo by Larry Spitzer. Photo. (In The Courier-journal, Louisville, Ky., May 19, 1964, section 1, p.14) © Courier-journal & Louisville times; 19May64; JP8732
- COURS AUDIO-VISUEL DE FRANCAIS, PRELIM-INAIRE (Filmstrip) (French prelim-inary audio visual course, series 3) Travor Aids, 10 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Fr.0: L41. Comment vous appelez-vous? 123 fr.--L43. Comment allez-vous aujourd'hui? 126 fr.--L45. Pouvez-vous nettoyer mon complet? 128 fr.--L47. En quoi est-ce? 130 fr.--L49. Je vais au marche. 127 fr.--L51. Garcon! Le menu s'il vous plait. 108 fr.--L53. Qu'est-ce que ca veut Garcon! Le menu s'il vous plait. 108 fr.-L53. Qu'est-ce que ca veut dire en francais? 129 fr.-L55. Il faut que j'aille chez le dentiste. 117 fr.-L57. Comment s'ecrit votre nom? 127 fr.-L59. Au secours! Au feu! Au voleur. 137 fr. Films re-alises avec le concours de l'atelier de Dessins Animes Albert Champeaux. Auteur & illustrateur; V. V. Kamenew. © Tavor Aids; 1Dec63; JP8525.
- COUSLAND, HENRY ANTHONY. JUSLAND, HENRI ANTIONI. Abstract-O playing board. [Blocked numbers with 2 rows of small oval shapes forming border] Print. @ Henry Anthony & Sylvia Ellen Cousland; 21Jan64; K70181.
- COUSLAND, SYLVIA ELLEN. Abstract-O-playing board. See COUSLAND, HENRY ANTHONY.
- THE COVENANT PEOPLE OF GOD (Filmstrip) Lutheran Church Press. 1 filmstrip) Lutheran Church Press. 1 filmstrip, color, 35 mm. (LCA Sunday Church School series, adult) Eastman color Contents: Part: 1. 63 fr.--2. 49 fr Illustrator: Tom Murray; writer: Eric Voehringer; editor: Calvin D. Kuder. © Lutheran Church Press; 5Mar64; .78860 49 fr Erich JP8629.

COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Sarah Cov. a.a.d.o. Sarah Coventry, Inc. Alphabet pin A-B. No.6957-6958. 2 metal pins. © 20Jan64; GP42323-42324. Alphabet pin D-E. No.6960-6961. 2 metal pins. © 20Jan64; GP42328, 42330. Alphabet pin G. No.6963. Metal. © 31Jan64; GP42327. Alphabet pin H. No.6964. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP42318. Alphabet pin I. No.6965. Metal. © 31Jan64; GP42329. Alphabet pin J. No.6966. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP42326. Alphabet pin K. No.6967. Metal © 31Janó4; GP42317. Alphabet pin L-M. No.6968-6969. 2 metal pins. © 20Janó4; GP42316, 42336. No.6967. Metal. Alphabet pin N. No.6970. Metal. © 31Jan64; GP42319.

Alphabet pin Q. No.6973. Metal. © 2Mar64; GP42335.

- Alphabet pin R-S. No.6974-6975. 2 metal pins. © 20Jan64; GP42320, 42325.
- Alphabet pin T-U. No.6976-2 metal pins. © 31Jan64; GP42321, 42315. No.6976-6977.
- Alphabet pin V-W. No.6978-6979. 2 metal pins. © 20Jan64; GP42334-42333.
- Alphabet pin X. No.69 © 25Mar64; GP42322. No.6980. Metal.
- Alphabet pin Y-Z. No.6981-6982. 2 metal pins. © 31Jan64; GP42332-42331.
- Celestial spray bracelet. No.9946. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41134.
- Celestial spray pin. No.6946. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41131. Evening profile ring. [Cameo] No.5136. Metal. © 20Jan64;
- GP41136 Satin petals earrings. No.7952. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41135.
- Silvery splendor pin. [2 leaves pearl shapes] No.6953. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41133. [2 leaves &
- Snow White earrings. [Blossom No.7948. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41139. [Blossom]
- Summer magic earrings. No.7949. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41130.
- Versailles bracelet. No.9984. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41132.
- White hearts n' flowers bracelet. No.9956. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41138.
- [Tiered
- [Tiered
- World's Fair bracelet. [Tie leaves] No.9947. Metal. © 207an64; GP41140. World's Fair earrings. [Tie leaves] No.7947. Metal. © 207an64; GP41137. World's Fair necklace. [Cha leaves] No.8947. Metal. © 207an64; GP41141. [Chain of
- COWKEY, JOSEPH C. Model steam turbine, reversible. (Reversible model steam turbine with second stage effect added) Mechanical drawings on 2 sheets. NM: additions. © Joseph C. Cowkey; 25Feb64; IU13016.
- CRAFA, ARTHUR. L'il Elfy. [Elfin character wearing baggy pants & stocking cap] Col. print. © Arthur Crafa; 5Apr63; K69589.
- CRAFT MASTER CORP. Autumn leaves. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-26. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70570.
 - Clown, [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-32. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70564.
- Four seasons. [Paper canvas boards for paint-by-number sets] FS-35. 4 reproductions of drawings. Contents: A. Spring.--B. Summer.--C. Autumn.-D. Winter. © Craft Master Corp.; 21Feb64; K70575-70578.
- The honourable Mrs. Graham. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] MP-41. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 27Jan64; K70582.
- Lighthouse. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-22. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70573.

- Madame Vigee Le Brun and her daughter. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] MP-21. Dependention of drawing. © Craft
- for paint-by-number sevel ... Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 27Jan64; K70580. Man in armour. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] MP-11. Paproduction of drawing. © Craft Reproduction of drawing. © Cr Master Corp.; 27 Jan64; K70579.
- Master Corp.; 27Jan64; K70579. Playful kittens. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-28. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70568. Roses. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-21. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70574. South seas. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-27. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70569. Spaniel. [Paper canvas board for
- Spaniel. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-25. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70571.
- Swans. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-24. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70572.

- Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70572.
 The teacher. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-30.
 Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70566.
 Thoroughbred. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-23.
 Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70563.
 Tropical landing. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-31.
 Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70565.
 Venus and Cupid. [Paper canvas
- Venus and Cupid. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] MP-31. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Master Corp.; 27Jan64; K70581.
- Winter scene. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number sets] PF-29. Reproduction of drawing. © Craft Reproduction of drawing. © Cr Master Corp.; 20Feb64; K70567.
- CRAFTED FAERICS, INC. [Blossom cluster] Pattern 100. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jun64; GU37553.
 - [Floating circles & blossoms] Pattern 101, Drawing, © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jun64; GU37552. [Paisley design] Pattern 300. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jun64; GU37554.
- CRAM (GEORGE F.) INC. [Health chart] Artist: Ernest N. Beck. 4 col. reproductions of drawings on 2 sheets. Contents: The skin and it's problems. CA-2.---Mastery of the automobile. CA-31.--Anatomy of seeing. CA-7.---Artificial respiration; external cardiac massage. CA-26. © Geor F. Cram, Inc.; 1May64; K70947. © George
- CRAMBLET, WILEUR H. Jesus and the world's children [in field by tree] Signed: Oughton. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching picture no.2. VI-Spring) © Wilbur H. Cramblet; 24Jan64: H24656 H24656
 - Jesus, the Christ. [Half-length port.] By Levy. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Teaching picture no.4. III-Spring) © Wilbur H. Cramblet; 24Jan64; H24657.

When we are baptized. [Minister about to baptize girl] Col reproduction of photo. (Teaching picture no.4. VI-Winter) Author of the repro-duction: George H. Adkins. © Wilbur H. Cramblet; 2Dec63; K70173 K70173. CRAWFORD, ROBERT J. The Oldfield-Crawford mobile precast, prestress conc. process; preliminary drawings. Drawn by Robert J. Craw-ford. Sept. 12, 1963. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Robert J. Crawford & Bryan H. Oldfield; 18May64; IP6784. CRISDON. Main fire station, Boca Raton, Florida. See RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Municipal court & police station, City of Boca Raton, Florida. See RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. CROCKER (H. S.) CO. Cable car to Chinatown. See INTER-NATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Golden candles. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Opening night. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. CROMPTON-RICHMOND CO., INC. Berkeley Square. [Spinning stars form squares on dark ground] Print on fabric. © Crompton-Rich-mond Co., Inc.; 9Dec63; GP40472. CRONHEIM, RICHARD B. For works of which Richard B. Cron-heim is the appl. author See ALUMINUM HOUSEWARES CO., INC. CROSEY, MAXINE S. Herkimer Herman. [Cartoon character in 2 poises] Drawing. © Maxine S. Crosby; 8Jun64; GU37505. CROSS (HARVEY) ASSOCIATES, INC. ANTHONY (ROY) ASSOCIATES, INC. See CROWN FABRICS, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crown Fabrics, a division of Punta Alegre Commodities Corp. Pattern no. 1599. [Antique transportation] © 6Feb64; H25019. © Groot, hEyer, 1600. [Blocks of roses & scrollery] © Grown Fabrics, a division of Punta Alegre Commodities Corp. (in notice: Crown Fabrics, Ltd.); 7Nov63; H23967. 1605. © 18Dec63; H24201. 1606. © 6Feb64; H25124. 1607. © Crown Fabrics, a division of Punta Alegre Commodities Corp. (in notice: Crown Fabrics); SNov63; H23968. 1609. © 18Dec63; H24202. 1610. © 13Feb64; H24548. 1611. © 24Jan64; H25021. 612. [Roses on blocked ground] © 18Dec63; H24203. 1612. 1613. [Watery diamonds] © 13Feb64; H24684. 1614. [Flowers on striped ground] © 6Feb64; H25123. [Stylized flowers & para 1615. meciumlike shapes] © 30Dec63; H24059.

- 1619. [Scrollery & flowers on striped ground] © 6Feb64; H25017.
- 1620. [Stylized flowers & peacocks] © 6Feb64; H25018.

- 1621. [Diamond shapes] © 18Dec63; H24204. 1624. © 27Jan64; H25020. 1632. © 16Jan64; H24253. 1633. © 27Feb64; H24609. 1637. © 13Feb64; H24550. 538. [Negative, linear blossoms on dark ground] © 28Jan64; 1638. H24331. 1639-1641. © 12Mar64; H24674-24672. 1642. © 13Feb64; H24549. 1652. © 192004; H25949.
 1653. © 4Apr64; H24941.
 1694. © 10Jun64; H25643.
 1703. © 10Jun64; H25644. 1755. © 10Jun64; H25642.
- CROWN SALES CO., DIVISION OF JAY DEE PRODUCTS CO., INC. See JAY DEE PRODUCTS CO., INC. CROWN SALES CO.
- CRULL, ESTHER C. LuLu Shu. [Woman's shoe] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Esther C. Crull; 26Mar64; IU13034.
- CRUMLICK, HENRY E. A photograph of Mr. Lincoln. [Port.; tintype] Photo. Appl. author: Angie Marie Pease. © Henry E. Crumlick; lODec63; JUl0768.
- CRUZ, MARIA GIRALDA COSTA. JANIA ELIMADA el Manso; or, Indian Chief Agueynaba el Manso; or, [Bust] Plaster. © Mary Costa Cruz a.k.a. Maria Giralda Costa Cruz; 12Jun64; GU37493.
- CRYSTAL, IRVING. Decodor, applied plastic mouldings for the home decorator. Drawing (blue line print) © Irving Crystal; 9Mar64; IU13022.
- CRYSTAL FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crystal Fabrics Corp. © Crystal Fabrics Scry Pattern no. 930. [Blossoms] Appl. author: Potomac Dyeing & Finishing Corp. © 19Feb64; GP41727.
- CUBE CARD CORP. A baby, how ducky, congratulations. [Broken eggshells, duckling with cutout head & feet; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35CB 37) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70755.
 - Bon voyage & hurry back, have a happy trip. [Comic couple in cutout balloon; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35BV 22) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69627.
 - A bouquet for you on your day. [Comic female holding cutout bouquet of flowers; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 7) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69611.
 - Congratulations on your little bundle of joy. [Comic smiling & crying babies with cutout heads & mouths; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 350B 21) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69625.
 - Daisies don't tell, neither will I, happy birthday. [Bee carrying bucket buzzing through row of per-sonified daisies; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 29) © Cube Card Corp.; lMay64; K70743.

- Deck the halls with boughs of holly. [Street scene with comic Dickensian family singing; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 15) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70916.
- IMayo4; K10916.
 From what we hear, you have marvelous recuperative powers. [Pajama clad male chasing nurse, cutout heads; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35GW 23)
 © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69628.
- Clad tidings of great joy. [Angel blows tuba; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 13) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70914.
- Corp.; IMay64; K70914. Happy anniversary to a pair of in-curable romantics. [Comic female standing beside moustached male seated in chair, holding hat; fold-ing carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35A 15) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69619. Happy birthday; see, I remembered. [Comic elephant with cutout ears & trunk; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 5) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69609. Happy birthday & many more. a
- Happy birthday & many many more, a great big wish in a little box. [Face with cutout mouth; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 33) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70748.
- Happy birthday, angel [with cutout halo; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 10) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69614.
- Happy birthday from a penniless friend. [Comic character with cutout high hat; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 14) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69618. (Cube
- Happy birthday from one antique to another. [Two ports. of old fash-ioned females in antique frame; folding carton greeting card] Col print. (Cube card, 35B 30) © Cub Card Corp.; IMay64; K70742. © Cube
- Happy birthday, podner. [Comic lasso-ing cowboy with cutout legs & raised hat; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 25) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70751.
- Baby birthday, sport. [Two comic males in antique cars; folding car-ton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 39) @ Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70753.
- Corp.; 1May64; K70753. Happy birthday to the man who's long on the green, not the folding kind, either. [Comic golfer, with cutout head, swinging golf club, & ball; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 9) @ Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69613.
- lappy birthday to you know whoocoo. [Comic owl with cutout ears & feet; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube Card, 35B 11) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; veccit ќб9615.
- Hark, the herald angels sing. [Angel with nimbus holds book; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 9) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70910.
- Krosici, Racha-happy birthday. [Clown with cutout hat & raised hand; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 26) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70746. © Cube
- H1, happy birthday. [Square shaped male raising straw hat; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 27) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70745.

1964

CUBE CARD CORP.-Con.

- real soon. [Curled up cat with cutout ears; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35GW 28) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70744. Hope you'll be feeling purrrrfect
- Hoppy birthday. [Comic frog with cutout head & legs; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 2) ◎ Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69606.
- How monstrous of me, I almost forgot, happy birthday. [Comic seated dragon with cutout head; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 34) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70747.
- Corp.; IMayb4; K70747. I goofed, I forgot, forgive me? [Comic face with cutout nose & hair; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35F 32) © Cube Card Corp.; IMay64; K70749. I'd be a real black sheep if I forgot your birthday, happy birthday. [Comic sheep with cutout head & legs; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 3) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69607. I'm a blue bird without you. [Comic
- I'm a blue bird without you. [Comic bird with cutout head & feet; fold-ing carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35F 35) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70757.
- I'm in the red, so I'm sending an empty box instead, happy birthday. [Comic embarrassed face; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 40) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70752.
- Corp., Hayor, Millow what's new? [Comic parrot with cutout beak & tail; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35F 18) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69622.
- Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way. [Santa Claus in sleigh drawn by reindeer; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 5) © Cube Card Corp.; IMay64; K70906.
- Let your hair down & have a mad, mad fling on your birthday. [Out-stretched comic female eating grapes; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 4) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69608.
- A little bird with a big mouth told me you are a year older, happy birthday. [Comic bird with cutout beak; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 1) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69605.
- Merry Christmas and best wishes for the new year; peace on earth. [Church; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 11) © Cube Card Corp.; IMay64; KT0912.
- Merry Christmas, happy new year. [Angel in balloon; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 16) © Cube Card Corp.; (Cube card, 35 16) © 1May64; K70917.
- Merry Christmas, happy new year. [Full-length Santa Claus waves; Col. print. (Cube card, 35 7) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70908.
- Merry, merry Christmas & happy new [Head of Santa Claus; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 6) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70907.
- Noel. [Jack-in-the-box; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 2) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70903.

- Peace on earth, goodwill towards men. [Lion with paw around lamb; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 3) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70004. K70904.
- Peace on earth goodwill towards men; Silent night, holy night. [Flying angel blows horn; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 12) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70913.
- Roses are red, violets are blue, sugar is sweet & so are you. [Rhyme de-picted on cube form including small
- ploted on cube form including small girl with cutout head & legs; fold-ing carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35F 31) © Cube Card Corp.; IMay64; K70750. Season's greetings. [Comic snow man holds book; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 1) © Cube Card Corp.; IMay64; K70902.
- folding carton greetings. [Heads of 3 kings; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 10) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70911. ason's greetings Season's greetings.
- Card Corp.; Inayo4; K70911.
 Season's greetings. [Stylized bird; folding carton greeting card]
 Col. print. (Cube card, 35 14)
 © Cube Card Corp.; IMay64; K70915.
 Silent night, holy night. [Star above Bethlehem; folding carton greeting card] Col. print.
 (Cube card, 35 4) © Cube Card Corp.; IMay64; K70905.
- Sorry you're sick. [Comic ailing male under patchwork quilt; folding car-ton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35GW 38). © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70754.
- Sorry you're sick, get well quick. [Comic face with cutout sad mouth; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35GW 19) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69623.
- This is for your birthday, so you can start saving for my birthday. [Comic horse with cutout nose & ears; folding carton greeting card bank] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 6) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69610.
- What a team! Happy anniversary. [Walking halves of horse costume with cutout head; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35A 36) © Cube Card Corp.; lMay64: K70756. (Cube
- Wishing you a happy birthday & many, many mocococore. [Comic cow with many mocococore. [Conic cow with cutout horns, face & hips; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 13) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69617.
- Wishing you a pack full of joy. [Santa Claus with large nose & sack; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35.8) © Cube Card Corp.; 1May64; K70909.
- Wishing you a world of joy on your birthday. [Comic snall with cutout shell, & flowers; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cub e card, 35B 8) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69612.
- Wishing you the lion's share of happiness on your birthday. [Comic lion with cutout mane, nose & feet; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 12) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69616.
- Wow, heard the good news, congratula-tions. [Comic face with cutout smiling mouth; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35C 2O) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69624.

- You're a dirty rat for not writing. [Comic rat with cutout ears & nose; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35F 17) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69621.
- You're a doll, thanks. [Doll with cutout head & legs; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35TY 16) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69620.
- Vou've got something to crow about, congratulations. [Comic rooster with cutout head; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35C 24) © Cube Card Corp.; 2Jan64; K69626.
- CULLERS, VINCENT T. Martin Luther King, Jr. & brick wall. [Head floats before wall] Casein painting. © Vincent T. Cullers; 24Feb64; GU37033.
- THE CULLICAN MARK SERIES TECH TRAINING HE CULLICAN MARK SERIES TECH TRAINING PROGRAM (Filmstrip) Culligan. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Film: A: Applica-tions and limitations. 101 fr.--B: Installation procedures. 82 fr.--C: Check out and trouble shooting. 90 fr. Appl. author: Norman 0. Werner. © Culligan, Inc., in conjunc-tion with Sales Training Associates, Inc.; 13Jan64; JP8730, 8726-8725.
- THE CULLIGAN SALES TRAINING PROGRAM (Filmstrip) Culligan. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Con-tents: Film: A: Your approach to selling. 85 fr.-B: Your presenta-tion partner. 88 fr.-C: Closing the sale. 73 fr. Appl. author: Duane E. McCommon. © Culligan, Inc., in conjunction with Sales Training Associates, Inc.; 13Jan64; JP8729-8727. 8727.

- CULVER, ITD. Aloha turquoise hiball glass. [Pine-apples at bottom, repeating diamond shapes at top, separated by hori-zontal stripe with floral design] Col. design on glass. © Culver, Ltd.; 15Jan64; GP41854.
- Florentine hiball glass. [Fruit motif with scalloped borders] Design on glass. © Culver, Ltd.; 15Jan64; GP41544.
- Florentine snack bucket [with fruit design] Metal & glass. © Culver, Ltd.; 15Jan64; GP41870.
- Prado green hiball glass. [Scroll design & plain alternating blocks] Col. design on glass. © Culver, Ltd.; 15Jan64; GP41855.
- Regency double old fashioned glass. Glass. © Culver, Ltd.; 15Jan64; GP41871.
- Rondo blue highball glass. [Hori-zontal stripes with floral desig Col. design on glass. © Culver, Ltd.; 15Jan64; GP41853. design]
- CUNNINGHAM, PAUL CLIFFORD. Panavue slides showing events in the life of Christ. See PRINCE OF PEACE MEMORIAL.
- CUNNINGHAM, RUTH E. See PRINCE OF PEACE MEMORIAL.

CURRIE, N. A.

Pen-a-gram; little girls like colors of pink, little boys like blue. [Baby reaching upward; announcement card] Col. print. © N. A. Currie; 20Feb64; K70538.

CURRY, EDWARD I., JR. Time and place, set the pace prestige packaging. Hourglass assembly kit; world globe package. Drawing. Approximate scale 1/4" = 1". © Edward I. Curry, Jr.; 30Mar64; ID6753

- CURTIS, CALVIN. Clowns. [Heads; suspenders] Design in fabric. Appl. author: Curtis A. Limbach. © Calvin Curtis; 10ct63; GP40478.
 - Petunia. [Skunk holding perfume atomizer; suspenders] Design in fabric. Appl. author: Curtis A. Limbach. © Calvin Curtis; 10ct63; GP40479.

CURTIS & BARKKARIE. Kay Ten relocatable classroom. 6 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Curtis & Barkkarie; 6Feb64; IU12984.

CUSTOM CARDS

Merry Christmas and a very happy new prry Christmas and a very happy new
year. (Santa going cross country)
[Santa in convertible car crossing
map; greeting card] Col. print.
(Qustom cards by the Forers,
966-C) © Custom Cards a.a.d.o.
D. Forer & Co., Inc.; 6May63;
K69685.

CYBERNEFICS GENERAL CO. Votemaster ballot. Print. © Cybernetics General Co.; 27Dec63; K70130.

D

- DAILY VARIETY, LTD. Academy of Motion Picture Arts & Sciences [Oscar statuette, composed with name of Academy] Drawing. © Daily Variety, Ltd.; 2Mar64; GU37050.
- DAKIN (R.) & CO.-IMPORTERS. Mr. Beetle. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Dream pets) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 6Apr64; GP42067.
- DAL MANUFACTURING CORP. A blast, a shot, a round. [Small pistol; desk ornament] Metal, wood & plastic. @ Dal a.a.d.o. Dal Manufacturing Corp.; 20Dec63; GP42794.

D'ALESSANDRO. See CLEMONS, JOHN.

DALTON, LARRY J. See CITATION DESIGNS.

DAMAGE PREVENTION WITH HYDRA-CUSHION UNDERFRAME (Filmstrip) Hydra-Cush UNDERFRAME (Filmstrip) Hydra-Cushion. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Hydra-Cushion, Inc.; 30Jan64; UD0815 JU10815.

DAMES (C.) JR. Albright College, (School seal plaque) [Tondo in relief] Plastic. © C. Dames, Jr.; 19May64; H25233. Indianensis Universitatis Sigillum. (School seal plaque) [Tondo in relief] Plastic. © C. Dames, Jr.; 13May64; H25235. Michigan State University. (School seal plaque) [Tondo in relief] Plastic. © C. Dames, Jr.; 22May64;

H25234.

DAMEWOOD, BETTY. The lady. See SIMS, H. HERCHIEL.

- DANIELS, MICKIE. A little child shall know Him. [Christ stands among clouds] Oil painting. © Mickie Daniels; 20Jan64; GU36832.
- DA PRATO BROS.
 - PRATO BROS.
 Ecce Homo plaque. [Tondo of head & shoulders of Jesus Christ in relief within jagged frame] Plaster.
 Appl. author: Amerigo Cosimini.
 © Da Prato Bros.; lApr64; GF42019.
 - Infant or Prague shrine. [Relief plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: Amerigo Cosimini. © Da Prato Bros.; 1Apr64; GP42025.
 - Bros.; lApr64; GP42025.
 Mater Dolorosa plaque. [Tondo of head & shoulders of Virgin Mary in relief with jagged frame] Plaster. Appl. author: Amerigo Cosimini. © Da Prato Bros.; lApr64; GP42020.
 Mother of Grace shrine. [Relief plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: Amerigo Cosimini. © Da Prato Bros.; lApr64; GP42023.

 - Sacred Heart Jesus shrine. [Relief plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: Amerigo Cosimini. © Da Prato Bros.; lApr64; GP42022.
 - Sacred Heart Mary shrine. [Relief plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: Amerigo Cosimini. © Da Prato Bros.; 1Apr64; GP42021.
 - St. Anthony shrine. [St. Anthony holding Child; relief plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: Amerigo Cosimini. © Da Prato Bros.; lApr64; GP42026.
 - St. Joseph & Child shrine. [Relief plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: Amerigo Cosimini. © Da Prato Bros.; lApr64; GP42024.
- D'ARCY CO. John F. Kennedy, 1917-1963; memorial first day issue. [Port. flanked by Capitol, John, Jr., PT boat & cir-cling nose cone; envelope] Repro-duction of drawing. © D'Arcy Co., whose sole owner is T. Thomas D'Arcy; 29Feb64; GP42009.
- DAR-GLO CREATIONS.
 [Article of jewelry] © Dar-Glo
 a.a.d.o. Dar-Glo Creations, solely
 owned by Irving Darvie.
 Banjo mirror-watch pendant.
 © 15Dec63; GP40757.

DARVIE, IRVING. See DAR-GLO CREATIONS.

DARWIN. Prayertime at breakfast. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

- DAUGHTERS OF THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS. Col. William Barret Travis [in death fight; post card] By Ruth Conerly. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Curt Teich & Co., Inc. © Daughters of the Republic of Texas; 22Jan64; H24223. David Crockett [stated]
 - H24223. David Crockett [standing with rifle; post card] By Harry Anthony DeYoung. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Curt Teich & Co., Inc. © Daughters of the Republic of Texas; 22Jan64; H244224. H24224

- James Bowie [standing with rifle; ames Bowle [standing with rifle; post card] By Frederick W. Becker. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Curt Teich & Co., Inc © Daughters of the Republic of Texas; 22Jan64; H24225. Inc.
- James Butler Bonham [riding mount ames Butler Bonham [riding mount through fort entrance; post card] By Harry Anthony DeYoung. Curteich-color 3-D natural color reproduc-tion. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Curt Teich & Co., Inc. Ø Daughters of the Republic of Texas; 22Jan64; H24300.
- Texas; 22Jan54; H24300. Mrs. Almaron Dickenson [with baby leaving the Alamo after the siege; post card] By Harry Anthony DeYoung. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Curt Teich & Co., Inc. © Daughters of the Republic of Texas; 22Jan64; H24226.

DAUMIER, HONORE. Print collector. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC.

DA VINCI, LEONARDO. See LEONARDO DA VINCI.

- DAVIS, DWIGHT C. Paper clips. See DAVIS REPRODUCTIONS.
- DAVIS, HAROLD B. Modley apartments for Cape Coral Con-struction Co., Cape Coral, Fla. Harold B. Davis, architect. [Four unit; 2 story apartment house de-sign] Architectural drawings on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Harold B. Davis; 4May64; IU13081.
 - Barls, Hayor, Holgori.
 Parker apartments for Cape Coral Construction Co., Cape Coral, Fla.
 Harold B. Davis, architect. [Eight unit; 2 story apartment house design]
 Architectural drawings on 8 sheets.
 Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © Harold B. Davis; 4May64; IU13080.
 - DAVIS. LLOYD. Reverence bookends. [Framed picture of Jesus at Gethsemane, on rocklike stand] © Lloyd Davis; 290ct63; GP42148.
- DAVIS, RICHARD B. My weekly reader science picture. 24e DAVIS, DELANEY, INC.
- DAVIS-BLASS CO., INC. [Trimming design] Design in fabric. © Davis-Blass Co., Inc.

No. 4912. [Spiraling, bell-shaped blossoms] © 1Apr64; GP42359.

DAVIS, DELANEY, INC. My weekly reader science picture. [Animals & fishes] Col. repro-duction of photos. (Series 1, 2 & 3) Author of the reproductions: Richard B. Davis. © Davis, Delaney, Inc.; 30Mar64; K70719.

DAVIS DESIGN & DRAFTING. The Buckingham, S + LAFALIY The Buckingham. BUILDERS, INC. The Elizabeth II. BUILDERS, INC. The Mayfair. See BAF 1117 10 111420, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

DAVIS-PERRY CO. WIS-PERRY CO.
Washington, D. C. March, August 28, 1963. Peace on earth, freedom for all. [Throng surrounding reflect-ing pool before Lincoln Memorial; greeting card cover] Painting by Emerson Terry; designed by Robert D. Smith. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Davis-Perry Co.; 210ct63; K69671. ing. © K69671.

DAVIS REPRODUCTIONS. Paper clips; 42 pages of cartoons, spots, and headings. Prints on 42 sheets in envelope. Author of the prints: Dwight C. Davis. Davis Reproductions; 15Mar64; K70875.

- DAWSON, MONTAGUE. For works signed by Montague Dawson See FROST & REED, LTD.
- DE BEAR, MARTIN. Sumerson stay-set non-shift pillow. See SUMERGRADE (N.) & SONS.
- DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff. [Comic strip] Signed: Al Smith. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Print. Author of the print: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. © Aedita S. deBeaumont. Release week of Sept. 30, 1963. © 13Sep63; K70017. Oct. 7, 1963. © 19Sep63; K70002. Oct. 14, 1963. © 27Sep63; K70004. Oct. 28, 1963. © 100ct63; K70004. Oct. 28, 1963. © 100ct63; K70005. Oct. 28, 1963. © 100ct63; K70004. Nov. 4, 1963. © 100ct63; K70005. Nov. 11, 1963. © 250ct63; K70007. Nov. 18; 1963. © 310ct63; K70008. Nov. 25, 1963. © 8Nov63; K70009. Dec. 2, 1963. © 21Nov63; K70011. Dec. 9, 1963. © 21Nov63; K70011. Dec. 16, 1963. © 29Nov63; K70012. Dec. 23, 1963. © 4Dec63; K69993.
 - Mutt & Jeff and Cicero's Cat. [Com-ic strip] Signed: Al Smith. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Print. Author of the print: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. © Aedita S. deBeaumont. Release

Release Sept. 29, 1963. © 30Aug63; K70026. Oct. 6, 1963. © 6Sep63; K70025. Oct. 13, 1963. © 13Sep63; K70024. Oct. 20, 1963. © 20Sep63; K70023. Oct. 27, 1963. © 27Sep63; K70022. Nov. 3, 1963. © 40ct63; K70020. Nov. 10, 1963. © 110ct63; K70020. Nov. 10, 1963. © 180ct63; K70019. Nov. 24, 1963. © 180ct63; K70018. Dec. 1, 1963. © 1Nov63; K70013. Dec. 8, 1963. © 8Nov63; K70014. Dec. 15, 1963. © 15Nov63; K70015. Dec. 22, 1963. © 22Nov63; K70016.

DEBS, PIERRE JOHN.

- John F. Kennedy proposed memorial to the special warfare soldier, Fort Bragg, N. C. 2 architectural renderings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1" = 4'. NM: background & setting. © Pierre Debs; 14Apr64; IP6813.
- DEBSKI, MERRILL. Fingering guide for soprano or tenor recorder and tonette. [Hands & instrument on dark ground] Col. drawing. © Merrill Debski; 23Dec63; GU36728.

DECAST

Laura Sica. Drawing. © Laura Sica. Drawing. © Laura Sica d.b.a. DeCasi; 25Mar64; IU13043.

DE CLAUSSADE, P. Serenity. See CATALDA FINE ARTS,

- DECOR GLO INDUSTRIES, INC. Lulu Belle's boudoir. [Female bathing in old fashioned bathtub; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Gino Boni. © Decor Glo Industries, Inc.; 12Dec63; GP41836.
- DE GRAZIA, TED ETTORE. For works signed by Ted Ettore De Grazia See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- DEITZ, BESSIE. Air from two angels' wings. [Hand pointing toward 2 angels as child looks on] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36967.
 - Am I my brother's keeper? Hairy hand pointing to question mark] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36969.
 - Am I my brother's keeper? [Hand holding open Bible] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36960.
 - Are you in bad shape? [Hand gesturing over man with curved back, walking with cane] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36966.
 - Blood covenant with Him. [Chalice, plate & hand] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36957. © Bessie
 - Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36957.
 The child of unbelief. [Hand gesturing over figure with curved back, walking with cane] Drawing.
 © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36964.
 Demons cast out of a child into a dog. [Young girl in bed; dog; gesturing hand] Drawing.
 © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36958.
 Every morning is a brand new day. [Crowing rooster standing on miniature church; hand] Drawing.
 © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36968.
 Have you? Spiritual I do yow. [Hands

 - Have you? Spiritual I do vow. [Hands joined] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36963.
 - failed Jesus. [Young girl seated in kimono; hand] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36959. I failed Jesus.
 - I prayed and my prayer was too late. [Half-length profile of girl; hand writing with pen] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36955.
 - I took one big step and stepped over into heaven. [Waving servicemen & women; hand] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36956. I was healed of a cancer 9 years ago. [Female reclining on pillow; ges-turine hond! Drawing @ Bessie
 - turing hand] Drawing. @ Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36961. © Bessie
 - Praise the Lord. [Hand; iron kettle] Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36962.
 - They ran risks; no time in hell. [Silhouette of figure hastening off time piece; hand gesturing] Draw-ing. © Bessie Deitz; 31Dec63; GU36965.

- DE LANA, BOB. Bowler, bowler, housewife, hubby, mother-in-law, plumber. [Comic characters] 6 drawings on 6 sheets. Signed. © Bob de Lana;
- DELANO, GERARD CURTIS. ano, GERARD CORTES. et along little dogie. [Cowboy rides amongst cattle in landscape] Oil painting. © Gerard Curtis Delano; 14May64; GU37409.

- The mountain man [mounted on pinto The mountain man [mounted on pinto pony on desert; pack animals in background] Signed: Delano. Painting. © Gerard Curtis Delano; 27Feb64; GU36988. The signal fire. [Indian on painted horse looks on as other starts fire] Oil painting. © Gerard Curtis Delano; 4Mar64; GU37058.

Thundering hooves. [Indian on horse-back shoots arrow down at buffalo] Oil painting. © Gerard Curtis Delano; 8Aug63; GP41042.

DELCO-REMY DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. DELCO-REMY DIVISION.

DELCO-REMY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT (Film-strip) Delco-Remy Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 62 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Delco-Remy Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10950.

- THE DELCOTRON CHARGING SYSTEM: DELCOTRON THEORY, DESCRIPTION AND OPERATION; -PART I (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 61 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevro-let Motor Division, General Motors Corm. 2010.64: UU0820 Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10820.
- THE DELCOTRON CHARGING SYSTEM: TESTING, DIAGNOSING AND ADJUSTING; PART II (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 73 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10814.
- DELCOTRON GENERATORS (Filmstrip) Delco-Remy Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 99 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Delco-Remy Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; Jam JU10916.

DELEMA, JOSE M. BERGA. [Article of jewelry] © Jose M. Berga DeLema. Crossed key seal [pendant on neck-lace] Metal. © lMar64; GP42594.

DELFINO, JORGE CORTINEZ. New sea level canal on the isthmus of Central America with two tunnels for ships, 7, 5, and 12, 5 kms, through the mountains of Costa Rica. 4 drawings (blue line print) on 1 sheet. Plan 1-3 & area map. © Jorge Cortinez Delfino; 6Jul64; IU13106.

DEL SARTO, ANDREA. See SARTO, ANDREA DEL.

DE LUCIA, ACHILLE A.
 Season's greetings. [Seated male holding foot reflected in water; greeting card cover] Line drawing.
 © Achille A. De Lucia & Richard S.
 De Lucia; 13Feb64; GU36978.

DE LUCIA, RICHARD S. Season's greetings. See DE LUCIA, ACHILLE A.

- DE LUXE READING CORP. Johnny Seven O.M.A. [Machine gun replica] Plastic. © De Luxe Reading Corp.; 10Feb64; GP42842.
 - Penny Brite. [Female doll head] Plastic. © De Luxe Reading Corp.; 17Feb64 (in notice: 1963); GP42593.

DE NAGY, EVA. The fallen warrior. [Head & arm of man reach for 4 horse heads] Oil painting. © Eva De Nagy; 31Dec63; GU36817. DENKBERG, ISAAC. Way out pictures. See VILLAGE ARTISTS. DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. Human brain. [Ten views; poster] Signed: R. Beckmann. Edited by Harold C. Voris. Col. drawing. (Anatomy series, KL15) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 11Dec63; IP6761. Geppert Co.; 11Dec63; 1P6761. Man's use of science. [Set of 6 charts] Author & editor: John Sternig. Ed. 1964. 1 v. 7 col. prints. (Denoyer-Geppert science series, set no.DGS V) Contents: Chart: 1. What is science?--2. How do scientists work?--3. Dis-coveries, inventions.--4. Great scientists.--5. Science and tech-nology.--6. Measurement. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 4Mar64; K70375. New model of a monocot root tip (onion) greatly enlarged. ¥705R. Plastic. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 8Nov63; IP6601. DEPT. OF AUDIO-VISUAL COMMUNICATION, ERICHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY. See ERIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY, PROVO, UTAH. DEPT. OF AUDIO-VISUAL COMMUNICATION. DEPENDABLE STARTING EVERY TIME! Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 81 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.64-8) © Chrysler Corp.; 27Feb64; JP8718. DEPRESLE, F. For works signed by F. Depresle See DONALD ART CO., INC. DERBY, CURTIS W. Space-Age progress. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. DERIAN, WALTER KAY. For works claimed by Walter Kay Derian See HERON, WILLIAM E. DESALES CORP. Camper's diploma; girls, boys. [Comic depictions of children at camp] 2 col. prints on 2 sheets. Author of the prints: B. Russell Clements. © DeSales Corp.; lApr62; K70964-70965. Day camper's diploma; girls, boys. [Comic depictions of day camp activities] 2 col. prints on 2 sheets. Author of the prints: B. Russell Clements. © DeSales Corp.; 5Mar64; K70966-70967. Hall of fame. [Comic depictions of Little League situations; certificate] Col. print. Author of the print: B. Russell Clements. © DeSales Corp.; 1Apr62; K70963. Kindergarten diploma. [Comic depictions of activities] Col. print. Author of the print: B. Russell Clements. © DeSales Corp.; 1Mar60; K70962. DESIGN & GRAPHICS. Ski Jay Peak. [Sun, evergreens & blue jay; impressionistic poster] Signed: Frank Mann. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. © De-sign & Graphics; 18Feb64; K70368.

DESIGN FOR SELLING (Filmstrip) A. F. Dick Co. 182 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © A. B. Dick Co.; 5Mar63; JP8741. DE SOTO, JOSE R. Immaculate Heart of Mary. See EDWARDS, KATHRYN M. Sacred Heart of Jesus. See EDWARDS, KATHRYN M. DETCHON, LEE. Cactus and asters. Oil painting. © Lee Detchon; 17Feb64; GU36998. DETLEFSEN, ELEANOR. Autumn interlude. [Outdoor scene] Signed: Paul Detlefsen. Oil paint-ing on masonite. © Eleanor Detlef-sen & Paul Detlefsen; 25May64; GU37444. Mountain paradise. [Lake & mountain scene] Oil painting on masonite. © Eleanor Detlefsen & Paul Detlef-sen; 25May64; GU37445. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Autumn interlude. See DETLEFSEN, ELEANOR. Mountain paradise. S DETLEFSEN, ELEANOR. See School's out. See DONALD ART CO., TNC. DE VOGELAERE, GEORGE. See DE VOGELAERE COMBAT MARKSMANSHIP TRAINING SYSTEM. DE VOGELAERE COMBAT MARKSMANSHIP TRAIN-ING SYSTEM (Filmstrip) George De Vogelaere. 39 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © George De Volelaere; 18Jun64; JU11057. DE VRIES, JOHN J. The armour of God. [Puzzle: 7 die-cut pieces] Print. © John J. De Vries; 15Jun62; K69891. DEWES, ARTHUR. No-clog [apparatus for smoking pipe] Drawing. © Arthur Dewes; 31Jan64; IU12988. DE WITT, WILLIAM L. V-A truss frame building, home or cottage. Plan no.631. R. J. Dubuque, architect. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © William L. De Witt; 19Nov63; IP6617. DEYOUNG, HARRY ANTHONY. David Crockett. See DAUGHTERS OF THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS. James Butler Bonham. See DAUGHTERS OF THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS. Mrs. Almaron Dickenson. See DAUGHTERS OF THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS. DIAL-A-DOUBLE. AL-A-Double.
Dial-A-Double [horse selector; cir-cular racing chart; profile of jockey on mount] Col. print.
Author of the print: William Joseph Kunkler. © Dial-A-Double; 14Mar64; K70646 DIAMOND & KAYE CONSTRUCTION CORP. Eastwyck Village Towne Houses, Dekalb County, Ga. Unit A-F. Albert C. James, architect. 7 architectural drawings on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Diamond & Kaye Construction Corp.; 17Dec63; IU12867.

DIAMOND CRYSTAL SALT CO. See THE EXTRA INGREDIENT, TOTAL SALT

DIAZ DE LA PENA, NARCISSE VIRGILE. Three little girls. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC. DICK (A. B.) CO. See DESIGN FOR SELLING. TECHNIQUES OF MOI I FLUID DUPL -TING, PART II: 1...... DICKSTEIN, GEORGE. Bust of John F. Kennedy. Plaster. Appl. author: Allan R. Schreiber. © George Dickstein; 13Feb64; 61136905 DIDOT, pseud. See HASLINGER, FRANZISKA. DINAH GEMS. [Article of jewelry] © Dinah Gems. Donkey [in hat; pin] © 24Feb64; GP41965. [Trittels enclose bird] LBJ pin. [Initials enclose bird] Metal. © 29Apr64; GP42195. DIRECTIONS SIMPLIFIED, INC. H. IMPROVEMENT FILMS. See HOME IMPROVEMENT FILMS. HOME DISNEY, WALT. For works signed by Walt Disney See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Disneyland. [Goofy, Donald Duck & Mickey Mouse leaning over rail by thatched hut] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4428) © Walt Disney Productions; 21Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70101. Donald Duck. [Comic strip] Signed: Walt Disney. King Features Syndi-cate. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Release Dec. 29, 1963. © 22Dec63; K69828. Dec. 30, 1963 - Jan. 4, 1964. © 23Dec63; K69829. Jan. 5, 1964. © 29Dec63 (in notice: 1964); K69830. Jan. 6, 1964 - Jan. 11, 1964. © 30Dec63 (in notice: 1964); K69822. Jan. 12, 1964. © 5Jan64; K69831. Jan. 13, 1964 - Jan. 18, 1964. © 6Jan64; K69821. © 6Jan04; K69621. Jan. 19, 1964. © 12Jan64; K69967. Jan. 20, 1964. – Jan. 25, 1964. © 15Jan64; K69972. Jan. 26, 1964. © 19Jan64; K69973. Jan. 27, 1964. – Feb. 1, 1964. © 20Jan64; K69974. © 20Janb4; K09974. Feb. 2, 1964. © 26Jan64; K70100. Feb. 3, 1964. Feb. 8, 1964. © 27Jan64; K70099. Feb. 9, 1964. © 2Feb64; K70098. Feb. 10, 1964. © 2Feb64; K70167. Feb. 16, 1964. © 9Feb64; K70167. Feb. 17, 1964 - Feb. 22, 1964. © 10Feb64; K70168. Feb. 23, 1964. © 16Feb64; K70226. Feb. 23, 1964. ◎ 16Feb64; K70226.
Feb. 24, 1964 - Feb. 29, 1964.
◎ 17Feb64; K70227. Mar. 1, 1964. © 23Feb64; K70225. Mar. 2, 1964 - Mar. 7, 1964. © 24Feb64; K70224. © 24Feb64; K70224. Mar. 8, 1964. © lMar64; K70389. Mar. 9, 1964 - Mar. 14, 1964. © 2Mar64; K70305. Mar. 15, 1964. © 9Mar64; K70306. Mar. 16, 1964 - Mar. 21, 1964. © 9Mar64; K70304. Mar. 22, 1964. © 15Mar64; K70385. Mar. 23, 1964 - Mar. 28, 1964. © 16Mar64; K70386.

1964

DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.-Con. Donald Duck. [Comic strip]-Con. Mar. 29, 1964. © 22Mar64; K70444. Mar. 30, 1964 - Apr. 4, 1964. © 23Mar64; K70442. © 23Mar64; K70442. Apr. 5, 1964. © 29Mar64; K70499. Apr. 6, 1964. Apr. 11, 1964. © 30Mar64; K70498. Apr. 12, 1964. © 5Apr64; K70503. Apr. 13, 1964. © 5Apr64; K70552. Apr. 19, 1964. © 12Apr64; K70552. Apr. 20, 1964. © 12Apr64; K70552. Apr. 26, 1964. © 10Apr64, K70655. Apr. 26, 1964. © 19Apr64; K70664. Apr. 27, 1964 - May 2, 1964. © 20Apr64; K70665. May 3, 1964. © 26Apr64; K70806. May 4, 1964 - May 9, 1964. © 27Apr64; K70807. May 10, 1964. © 3May64; K70808. May 11, 1964 - May 16, 1964. © 4May64; K70799. May 17, 1964.
InMay 64; K70799.
May 18, 1964.
InMay 64; K70979.
May 24, 1964.
InMay 64; K70979.
May 24, 1964.
InMay 64; K70980.
May 25, 1964.
IBMay 64; K70981.
May 31, 1964.
Z4May 64; K70972.
June 1, 1964.
Z5May 64; K70968. © 25May64; K70968. June 7, 1964. © 31May64; K71115. June 8, 1964 - June 13, 1964. © IJun64; K71040. June 14, 1964. © 7Jun64; K71036. June 15, 1964 - June 20, 1964. © 8Jun64; K71041. June 21, 1964. © 14Jun64; K71118. June 22, 1964 - June 27, 1964. © 15Jun64; K71117. Str. Fidiar part Misley Mouse in © 1504n04; K/11/.
Goofy [riding past Mickey Mouse in homemade vehicle made of arm chair & bicycle handle bars on frame].
Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print.
(Frame-tray puzzle, no.4428)
© Walt Disney Productions; 21Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70102. Merlin the magician, paper saver. Col. print. (Magic slate, no.4928) © Walt Disney Productions; 22Nov63; K69838. Mickey Mouse. [Comic strip] Signed: Walt Disney. King Features Syndi-cate. Prints. © Walt Disney Procate. Productions. ductions. Release Dec. 29, 1963. © 22Dec63; K69832. Dec. 30, 1963 - Jan. 4, 1964. © 23Dec63; K69833. Jan. 5, 1964. © 29Dec63 (in notice: 1964); K69834. Jan. 6, 1964 - Jan. 11, 1964. © 30Dec63 (in notice: 1964); © 30becő3 (in notice: 1964); K69823. Jan. 12, 1964. © 5Jan64; K69824. Jan. 13, 1964. © 5Jan64; K69824. © 6Jan64; K69820. Jan. 19, 1964. © 12Jan64; K69975. Jan. 20, 1964. – Jan. 25, 1964. © 13Jan64; K69976. Jan. 27, 1964. – Feb. 1, 1964. © 20Jan64; K69970. Feb. 2, 1964. © 26Ian64; K70005. © 20Jan64; K69970. Feb. 2, 1964. © 26Jan64; K70095. Feb. 3, 1964 - Feb. 8, 1964. © 27Jan64; K70094. Feb. 9, 1964. © 2Feb64; K70093. Feb. 10, 1964. © 9Feb64; K70163. Feb. 16, 1964. © 9Feb64; K70163. Feb. 17, 1964 - Feb. 22, 1964. © 10Feb64; K70165. Feb. 23, 1964. © 16Feb64; K70220. Feb. 24, 1964 - Feb. 29, 1964. © 17Feb64; K70221. Mar. 1. 1964 - 0 23Feb64; K70210. Mar. 1, 1964. © 23Feb64; K70219. Mar. 2, 1964 - Mar. 7, 1964. © 24Feb64; K70218.

Mar. 8, 1964. © 1Mar64; K70308. Mar. 9, 1964 - Mar. 14, 1964. © 2Mar64; K70300. © 2Mar64; K70300. Mar. 15, 1964. © 9Mar64; K70301. Mar. 16, 1964. – Mar. 21, 1964. © 9Mar64; K70307. Mar. 22, 1964. © 15Mar64; K70387. Mar. 23, 1964. – Mar. 28, 1964. © 16Mar64; K70388. Mar. 29, 1964. © 22Mar64; K70443. Mar. 30, 1964. Apr. 4, 1964. © 23Mar64; K70446. © 23Mar64; K70446. © 25Marb4; K70446. Apr. 5, 1964. © 29Mar64; K70500. Apr. 6, 1964. Apr. 11, 1964. © 30Mar64; K70497. Apr. 12, 1964. © 5Apr64; K70501. Apr. 13, 1964. © 5Apr64; K70555. @ 6Apr64; K70554. Apr. 29, 1964. © 12Apr64; K70555. Apr. 20, 1964. © 12Apr64; K70556. Nor. 26, 1964. © 10Arr64. K70660. Apr. 26, 1964. © 19Apr64; K70662. Apr. 27, 1964 - May 2, 1964. © 20Apr64; K70663. May 3, 1964. © 26Apr64; K70800. May 4, 1964 - May 9, 1964. © 27Apr64; K70801. May 10, 1964. © 3May64; K70802. May 11, 1964 - May 16, 1964. © 4May64; K70803. WMAY04; K70505.
May 17, 1964. © 10May64; K70974.
May 18, 1964. - May 23, 1964.
I1May64; K70975.
May 24, 1964. © 17May64; K70976.
May 25, 1964. - May 30, 1964.
© 18May64; K70977.
May 31, 1964. © 24May64; K70969.
June 1, 1964. - 24May64; K70969.
June 1, 1964. - 1964.
© 25May64; K70970. © 25May64; K70970. June 7, 1964. © 31May64; K71114. June 8, 1964. – June 13, 1964. © 1Jun64; K71039. June 14, 1964. © 7Jun64; K71038. June 15, 1964 – June 20, 1964. © 8Jun64; K71042. © 5Jun64; K/1042. June 21, 1964. © 14Jun64; K71119. June 22, 1964 - June 27, 1964. © 15Jun64; K71116. Mickey Mouse Club. [Ballet dancer dressed as colonial girl dancing with bear costumed figure] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4428) © Walt Disney Productions; 21Jan64 (in notice: 1963): K70103. 1963); K70103. Mickey Mouse Club, paper saver. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4445) © Walt Disney Productions; 17Dec63; K69839. The sword in the stone, paper saver. [Comic animals & people] Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4928) @ Walt Disney Productions; 22Nov63; к69837. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. [Comic strip] Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. Presented by Walt Disney. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Belasso Release Dec. 29, 1963. © 22Dec63; K69825. Jan. 5, 1964. © 29Dec63; K69826. Jan. 12, 1964. © 5Jan64; K69827. Jan. 12, 1907. © Janty, K69969. Jan. 26, 1964. © 19Jan64; K69968. Feb. 2, 1964. © 26Jan64; K70097. Feb. 9, 1964. © 2Feb64; K70096. Feb. 16, 1964. © 9Feb64; K70162. Feb. 23, 1964. © 16Feb64; K70222. Mar. 1, 1964. © 23Feb64; K70223. Mar. 8, 1964. © 1Mar64; K70302. Mar. 15, 1964. © 9Mar64; K70303. Mar. 22, 1964. © 15Mar64; K70384. Mar. 29, 1964. © 22Mar64; K70445. Apr. 5, 1964. © 29Mar64; K70504. Apr. 12, 1964. © 5Apr64; K70502. Apr. 19, 1964. © 12Apr64; K70557.

Apr. 26, 1964. © 19Apr64; K70666. Apr. 20, 1964. © 19Apr64; K70666. May 3, 1964. © 26Apr64; K70804. May 10, 1964. © 3May64; K70805. May 17, 1964. © 10May64; K70972. May 24, 1964. © 17May64; K70971. June 7, 1964. © 31May64; K701113. June 14, 1964. © 7Jun64; K71037. June 21, 1964. © 14Jun64; K71112.

June 21, 1964. © 14Junb4; K(1112. Walt Disney's Bear Country. [Two bears in tree] Authorized ed. Whitman. Col. print. (Tell-a-tales, 2612) © Walt Disney Productions; 1Apr64; K70672. Walt Disney's Beaver valley. [Beaver by gnawed birch tree] Signed: Florence Sarah Winship. Authorized ed. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Tell-a-tale books, 2612) © Walt Disney Productions; 23Dec63; K70104. Walt Disney's Sword in the stone.

K70104.
Walt Disney's Sword in the stone. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures)
© Wait Disney Productions, Inc.; 18Sep63; JP8553.
Walt Disney's The sword in the stone. [Merlin & other characters; cover of music folio] Wonderland Music Co. 1 ♥. Col. reproduction of drawing. NM: cover design.
© Walt Disney Productions; 27Dec63; K70174. K70174.

DISPLAYS AND EXHIBITS (Filmstrip) Girl Scouts of the United States of America. Made by On Camera. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Girl Scouts of the United States of America; lNov63; JP8601.

DITTMAR HOMES, INC. Home drawing plan no.B-64-114. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Associ-ates, Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.;

Appl. author: Kay Frell & Associ-ates, Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 22Jan64; IP6688. Home drawing, plan no.G-64-104. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Assocs., Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 22Jan64; IP6678. Home drawing plan no.K-64-115.

22Jan64; IP6678. Home drawing plan no.K-64-115. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Assocs., Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 24Jan64; IP6689. [Home plan] No.G64-240. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Associates, Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 27Mar64; IP6775. Home plan, no.G-64-272. Architecture

27Mar64; IP6775.
Home plan, no.6-64-272. Architectur drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1' & 1/2" = 1'. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Associates, Inc. © Ditt-mar Homes, Inc.; 20Apr64; IP6733.
[Home plan] No.K-64-163. Ray Prell design. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0" & 1/2" = 1'0".
Anol author: Ray Prell & Assocs. Architectural

Appl. author: Ray Prell & Assocs., Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 24Apr64; IP6817.

24Apro4; 1P0017. Home plan, no.M-64-217. Architect drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Associates, Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 26Mar64; IP6722. Architectural

[Home plan] No.6-64-272. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Associates, Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 8May64; IP6800.

- House drawing. No.H-64-320. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0" & 1/2" = 1'0". Appl. author: Ray Prell & Assocs., Inc. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 8Jun64; IP6808.
- DO THEY REALLY MEAN IT? (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Notor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Pre-sented by Chevrolet Service Operations Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10844.
- DOBDAY, JOSEPH. [Article of jewelry] © Joseph Dobday. Detroit, Mich. [building front] Bracelet charm. Metal. © 20Jun64; GP42911. Detroit, Mich. [skyscrapers] Bracelet charm. Me © 20Jun64; GP42912. Metal
- DR. TE NEUES CO., KUNSTVERLAG. Festival ball. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC.
- DODD, HARVEY R. The 420, twenty unit apartment build-ing, 420 34th Avenue, Seattle, Wash. See FISCHER, LEOPOLD.
- DODENHOFF, ELIZABETH GRACE. Mr. Bookworm. (Horace Bookworm, Esq.) [Head of comic worm with glasses] Col. drawing. © Elizabeth Grace Dodenhoff (Mrs. Robert H. Dodenhoff); 30Mar64; GU37290.
- DODGE AND DART VS. CHEVELLE (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 51 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 5Dec63; JP8545.
- DODGE CUSTOM 880 VS. MERCURY MONTCLAIR (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 48 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 5Dec63; JP8536.
- DODGE DIVISION, CHRYSLER CORP. See CHRYSLER CORP. DODGE DIVISION.
- DODGE 880 VS. BUICK, OLDS, & PONTIAC (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 53 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 28Jan64; JP8655.
- DODGE VS. B. O. P INTERMEDIATES (Film-strip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 44 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 28Jan64; JP8575.
- DODSON, CRADDOCK & BORN ADV., INC.
 Columbus follows channel 3. [Columbus within sail, watching TV] Poster.
 © Dodson, Craddock & Born Adv, Inc.;
 150ct63; K71192.
 - Jonah watches channel 3. [Comic version of Jonah in whale watching TV] Poster. © Dodson, Craddock & Born Adv., Inc.; 15Sep63; K71191.
 - Nero tunes, channel 3. [Comic ver-sion of Nero watching TV] Poster. © Dodson, Craddock & Born Adv., Inc.; 15Nov63; K71190.
- DOLL, SYLVIA B. Crown of thorns. [Head of Christ in strong light] Scratchboard drawing. © Sylvia B. Doll; 21Apr64; GU37297.

- DOMBRO, RICHARD. Emergas, pressure sealed container for holding petroleum products. Drawing on 2 sheets. © Richard Dombro, Robert L. Hill, Jr. & Lorraine P. Hogan; 23Apr64; TUI2667 TU1 3067.
- DOMINICAN CICTERS OF EDMONDS, WACH. Joy. [Infant Jesus in manger flanked by two cherubs; cut-paper silhou-ette] Appl. author: Sister Mary Jean Dorcy. © Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Wash.; 25May64; GU37382.
 - The Kings of the earth shall come. Magi scene; cut-paper silhouette] Appl. author: Sister Mary Jean Dorcy. © Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Wash.; 25May64; GU37386
 - Peace on earth. [Profile of Virgin Mary holding Infant Jesus; cut-paper silhouette] Appl. author: Sister Mary Jean Dorcy. © Domini-can Sisters of Edmonds, Wash.; 25May64; GU37384.
 - Rejoice. [Mother holding infant; cut-paper silhouette] Appl. author: Sister Mary Jean Dorcy. © Domini-can Sisters of Edmonds, Wash.; 25May64; GU37383.
 - Starlit night. [Profile of Virgin Mary holding Infant Jesus; cut-paper silhouette] Appl. author: Sister Mary Jean Dorcy. © Domini-can Sisters of Edmonds, Wash.; 25May64; GU37385.
- DONA-CHEX CORP. Great souls live on forever, precious memories never die. [Scalloped border; check] Col. print, © Dona-Chex Corp.; 6Mar64; K70519.
- DONAHUE, BERNIE. Linking East and West, St. Louis, Missouri. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.
- DONAHUE, VIC. Night watch. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- DONALD ART CO., INC. American gothic. No.4167. Signed: Grant Wood, 1930. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 100ct63; H25280.
 - Boats in harbor. [Bold sweeps of boats against atmospheric skyline] No.4253-4254. Signed: Ozz Franca. 2 col. lithographs of oil paintings on 2 sheets. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Dec63; H24193, H24191.
 - The bookstalls. [Street with angular No.4367. Signed: F. Depresle. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13May64; H25274.
 - The breakfast. No.4304. Signed: E. Manet. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 6Mar64; H25283.
 - Copper still life. Signed: L. Tagliarini. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co.,
 - No. 4381. H25266.
 - H25200.
 4382. [Two old-fashioned lanterns with lighter on surface with small stones] © 29Apr64; H25269.
 4383. [Three old lamps & pitcher on table] © 29Apr64; H25267.
 4384. [Bottle with curved neck, & 2 old-fashioned lanterns on table with matches] © 29Apr64; H25268.

- Country breakfast. [Early American family dines on porch] No.4168. Signed: E. L. Henry, '86. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 90ct63; H25299.

- Art Co., Inc.; 10Jul63; H25286.
 Famous racing cars. [Old-fashioned car charges through streets] No.4270-4273. Signed: Helck.
 4 col. lithographs of paintings on 4 sheets. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 31Dec63; H24195, H24198, H24196, H24196, H24197.
 A game of horse and rider, by Jean-Honore Fragonard. No.4162. Col. lithograph of oil painting.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 100ct63;
- © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 100ct63; H25285.
- Goin' fishin'. [Boy & dog against large barn in autumn landscape] No.4122. Signed: Brightwell. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Ju163; H25279.
- Isle de la Cite [seen behind bridge] No.4363. Signed: F. Depresle. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13May64; vocce H25278
- Land's end. [Rough sea beats against rocks] No.4011. Signed: Mitchell. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 18Apr63; H25298.
- Little Irene. No.4257. Signed: Renoir, '80. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Feb64 (in notice: 1963); H25303.
- H25003. The man with the golden helmet, by Rembrandt. No.4161. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 100ct63; NOCCO.
- Donald Art Co., Inc., 100000, 1425281.
 H25281.
 atadors. [Bull, cape & matador form strong, abstract patterns]
 No.4299-4300. Signed:
 A. M. Machourek. 2 col. reproductions of paintings on 2 sheets.
 Donald Art Co., Inc.; 4Mar64; H25311, H25302. Matadors.
- H25011, H25002. The miller's home. [Eighteenth century landscapes with woman carrying bucket of water into house] No.4124. By E. Thomas. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Jul63; H25366 H25306.
- Moppetc. Signed: Wm. Merrill. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.
 - 10. [Young sailor sits on barrel which is on side] © 2Jul63;
 - which is on site; H25271. 4111. [Young sailor sits on barrel holding early telescope] © 2Jul63; H25264.
 - 12. [Boy farmer holds pail of fruit] © 2Jul63; H25265. 4112.
 - 113. [Girl in farm outfit holds small pail of fruit] © 2Jul63; H25270. 4113.
- Le Moulin de la Galette [depicted in manner of Buffet] No.4366. Signed: F. Depresle. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13May64; H25275.
- The musicians. [Vermeer-like interior of man strumming guitar & woman holding violin] No.4164. By Jacob Ochtervelt. Col.

- DONALD ART CO., INC.-Con. The musicians.-Con. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 100ct63;
- H25300. stre Dame. [Gothic structure seen across canal & small bridge] No.4365. Signed: F. Depresle. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Notre Dame.
- © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13May64; H25276.
- October gold. [Landscape of brook & trees in foreground with hills in distance] No. 3534. Signed: Robert Wood. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 220ct62 (in notice: 1961); H24200.
- Off the main road. [Early American bucolic scene; women & children at house permit man to take water from well as woman looks on from carriage] No.4169. Signed: E. L. Henry, '97 Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 290ct63; H25297
- Owens Valley [with high cliffs in background & stream in foreground] No.4125. Signed: Robert Wood. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10Jul63; W25308 H25308.
- Place du Tertre. [Utrillian city scene] No.4348. Signed: Vayreda. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; IMay64; wossab H25304.
- hc2004.
 Portrait of a young man, by Vincent Van Gogh. No.4165. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 100ct63; H25313.
 Les poupees. By Nico. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co. Inc.
- Art Co., Inc.
 - 512. [Head & shoulders of little girl with flower in mouth] © 4Apr64; H25272. 4312.
 - 4313. [Head & shoulders of little boy in jester's costume & Napoleon hat] © 4Apr64; H25263.
 - hat] © 4Apro4; H25203.
 4314. [Head & neck of little girl among flowers] © 4Apr64; H25261.
 4315. [Head & shoulders of little boy in clown's costume with comic acrobats in background] © 4Apr64;
- H25262
- H25262.
 The red watermill [as background for little girl tending geese & little boy, playing in pond] No.4105.
 Signed: E. Thomas. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10Jul63; H25292.
 Sacre Coeur. [Street with church looming at end rendered in Buffet-like manner] No.4368. Signed: F. Depresle. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13May64; H25273.
 School's out. [Children charge down
- School's out. [Children charge down country road from schoolhouse] No.4091. Signed: Faul Detlefsen. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 6Dec63 (in notice: 1964); H25293.
- The sea in splendor. [Waves break against & isolate rocks] No.4061. Signed: Shumaker. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20May63; H25301.
- Inc.; 20May63; H25301. La Seine [near bridge with Gothic cathedral in distance] No.4364. Signed: F. Depresle. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13May64; H25277. Siamese cats. [Cat sits on 4 paws like urn, looking out of picture] No.4266-4269. Signed: Girard, pseud. of Girard Goodenow. 4 col. lithographs of oil paintings on 4 sheets. © Donald Art Co.; 6Jan64; H24186, H24189-24187.

- Silver sea [at daybreak with ship on horizon] No.4066. Signed: Robert Wood. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10May63; H24199.
- Skyline [of city takes on gossamer, impressionistic quality] No.4255-4256. Signed: Ozz Franca. 2 col. lithographs of oil paintings on 2 sheets. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Dec63; H24185, H24194.
- Inc.; 19Dec63; H24185, H24194.
 Skyline [of modern city with harbor & boats in foreground]
 No.4251-4252. Signed: Ozz Franca.
 2 col. lithographs of oil paintings on 2 sheets. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Dec63; H24190, H24192.
 Solid comfort. [Old man reads paper before fireplace in Early American home] No.3802. Signed:
 Wm. H. Lippincott, 1891. Col. lithograph of oil painting.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 26Mar64 (in notice: 1962); H25296.
 Still life. [Ancient coffee pot, eggs, plate & bread] No.4120.
 Signed: Henk Bos. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 90ct63; H25287.
 Still life. [Pitcher, onions on
- Still life. [Pitcher, onions on plate, carrots on wooden table] No.4121. Signed: Henk Bos. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 90ct63; H2E201 H25291.
- H25291.
 Still life. [Urn, tub, eggs, apples & spoon] No.4119. Signed:
 Henk Bos. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 90ct63; H25309.
 Still life. [Vase, cup, plate with eggs & bread & pot on book] No.4118. Signed: Henk Bos. Col. lithograph of oil painting.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 90ct63; H25288. H25288.
- Still life composition. [Bottles with flower & plant, small chest & open case on floating table] No.4241. Signed: Savigne. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Dec63; H25205 H25295.
- Still life composition. [Plant in vase, grapes, apple & oil lamp on floating table] No.4239. Signed: Savigne. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Dec63; H25290.
- Still life composition. [Sharp, hard-edged candle, pot on floating table] No.4240. Signed: Savigne. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Dec64; H25280 H25289.
- Still life composition. [Weathercock, onions, bowl & jug on floating table] No.4238. Signed: Savigne. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Dec63; H25641.
- Still life with fish. No.4171. Signed: Picasso. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 290ct63; H25294.
- Thoughtful [girl] No.4303. Signed: Renoir. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; H25307.
- Two little circus girls, No.4166. Signed: Renoir. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 100ct63; H25282.
- The village smithy [shoes horse in No.4131. Signed: Brightwell. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 28Aug63; H25305.

- The watermill with the red roof. No.4163. Signed: Hobbema. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 100ct63; H25310 H25310.
- Mest Springfield, by Nelson Augustus Moore. [Huge trees dwarf people & buildings along street of town] No.4170. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 290ct63; H25284.

DONLEY, ROBERT P. See HOUSE OF SYMBOLS.

DONTIGNEY, WARREN O. For works of which Warren O. Dontigney is the appl. author See NAPIER CO.

- D'00GE, LEONARD. Traffic-Aide airseal closure. Rev. Oct. 1963. Mechanical drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1" & 1/8" = 1". Contents: Pass-Window type.--Pit type.--Traffic-Aide door, model BF-80. With cover sheet. © Leonard D'0oge; 2Apr64; IP6730.
- DORCY, MARY JEAN. For works of which Mary Jean Dorcy is the appl. author See DOMINICAN SISTERS OF EDMONDS, WASH.
- DOTZENKO, GRISHA. A-LM, Russian: Level one. See HARCOURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC.
- DOUGLASS, THEODORE R. Blackie & the Prince. [Scenes from life of little boy & dog] Pencil drawings on 103 sheets. © Theodore R. Douglass; 6Apr64; GU37270.

- DOULTON & CO., LTD. Adrienne. [Brunette with swept up curls wearing 18th-century gown & shawl; figurine] HN2304. Burs-lem, Eng. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec63; GF161.
 - 'Ard of 'earing. [Head of 18th-cen-tury male, with hand to ear forming handle; jug] D6588. Burslem, Eng. Pottery. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec63; GF169.
 - The bachelor [seated in chair with feet on footstool, darning sock; figurine] HN2319. Burslem, Eng. Pottery. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec63; GF167.
 - Buttercup. [Brunette with long curls, wearing wide-brimmed hat & 18th-century gown; figurine] HN2309. Burslem, Eng. Bone chine. © Doul-ton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec63; GF164.
 - A child from Williamsburg. [Blonde girl in 18th-century attire, hold-ing nosegay & skirts; figurine] HN2154. Burslem, Eng. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec63; apic8 GF158.
 - Coralie. [Female in upswept hairdo & 18th-century gown; figurine] HN2307. Burslem, Eng. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec63; GF163.
- e cup of tea. [Elderly woman seated in chair with feet on foot-stool, holding cup & saucer; figu-rine] HN2322. Burslem, Eng. Pot-tery, © Doulton & Co., Ltd.;]Dac62. CH268 The cup of tea. 1Dec63; GF168.
- Denise. [Girl wearing 18th-century gown & bonnet; figurine] HN2273. Burslem, Eng. Bone china. © Doul-ton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec63; GF159.

- Golden days. [Blonde girl seated with dog, on base; figurine] HN2274. Burslem, Eng. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec53; GF160.
- CF160. Gondolier. [Heai, with bow of gon-dola forming handle; jug] D6589. Burslem, Eng. Pottery. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec6[±]; GF170. Larchmont. [Leaves, flowers & shadows on border; design on dinnerware] T.C.1019. Burslem, Eng. Translu-cent china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec6[±]; GF150. 1Dec63; GF150.
- The lobster man. [Old Salt seated on rock, holding lobster; figurine] HN2517. Burslem, Eng. Pottery. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec63; GF166.
- Lynnewood. [Scalloped lattice border Intertwined with leaves & berles; design on dinnerware] T.C.1018. Burslem, Eng. Translucent china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec63; GF155.
- GF155.
 Old Mother Hubbard [holding bone for begging dog; figurine] HN2314.
 Burslem, Eng. Pottery. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec63; GF165.
 Punch & Judy man. [Head, with puppet holding curtain, forming handle; jug] D6590. Burslem, Eng. Pottery. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec63; GF171.
 Ravenna. [Fruit clusters on border; design on dinnerware] H-4977. Burslem, Eng. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; UDec63; GF153.
 Reverie. [Blonde girl seated on
- ton & co., itd.; IDec03; GF153. Reverie. [Blonde girl seated on chaise longue, in 18th-century attire; figurine] HN2306. Burs-lem, Eng. Bone china. © Doulton & co., Ltd.; IDec63; GF162. Rosell. [Wild roses on fluted bor-der; design on dinnerware] H-4976. Burslem, Eng. Bone china. © Doul-ton & Co., Ltd.; IDec63; GF154. Yorktown. [Granewines with leaves %
- Yorktown. [Grapevines with leaves berries on border; design on dinner-ware] T.C.1013. Burslem, Eng. Translucent china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec53; GF157.
- DOW, GRETCHEN HANSELL. Feeple. [Comic fowl-like animals in hats] 4 pen & ink drawings on 4 sheets. © Gretchen Hansell Dow; 13Jan64; GU36790.
- DW (LOUIS F.) CO. The Beatles, London Palladium, royal command performance, 1963. See NEMS ENTERPRISES, LTD. Bridge at Rheims. See AARON BROS.
 - Bridge in Toledo. See AARON BROS. CQ. Holiday sails. See AARON BROS. CO. London. See AARON BROS. CO. New York. See AARON BROS. CO.
 - Palace of Fine Arts, San Francisco. [Aerial view] Signed: Medcalf. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Louis F. Dow Co.; 25May64; K71162.
 - Sails east. AARON BROS. CO. Sails west. See AARON BROS. CO. Skyline. See AARON BROS. CO. Waterfront. See AARON BROS. CO.
- DOW (LOUIS F.) CO. For other reproductions by the Louis F. Dow Co. See BROWN, W. J.
- DOW CORNING CORP. Silastic 390 soft liner for lining and relining dentures. [Procedures] 65 col. slides. © Dow Corning Corp. (in notice: Dow Corning); 21Mar64; JP8724.

- DOWNS, ELLEN L. Three angels: See-No-Evil, Speak-No-Evil, Hear-No-Evil. [Front view of 5 little girls with wings & side view of one] Pencil drawing. © Ellen L. Downs; SApr(4; GU37-7).
- DOWNTOWN REVIVED; 00 CASE HISTORIES MNTOWN REVIVED: CC CAFE HISTOMIES (Filmstrip) National Downtown Services & National Retail Mer-chants Assn. 71 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © National Down-town Services, Inc. & National Re-tail Merchants Assn.; &Janó4; JP&boy.
- DRAPER (D'MOTHY) ENTEMPRICES. Bouquet des fleurs. See BLOOMCRAFT. Jesus and the children. Se PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. See Treillage Bos Flears. See BLOOMCFAFT.
- DRAPER, WILLIAM FRANKLIN. Spee Club portrait of President John F. Kennedy. [Head & torso; seated] Signed: Wm. F. Draper, '62. Oil painting. © William Franklin Draper; 23Mar64; GU37273.
- DRESSER-IDECO CO.
 - Proposed alternate 500'-0 guyed T.V. tower with supergain antenna for Alpena, Michigan. Drawing no.T-4169. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.S2. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 8Jun64; TP6865.
- IP6305.
 Proposed 39 ft. tower with cabin Goodyear Aerospace, Akron, Ohio.
 Drawing no.G-4104. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a di-vision of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 10Mar64; IP6685.
 Proposed 50 meter self supporting tower, International Technical Products, Washington, D. C.
 Drawing no.T-4225. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a di-vision of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 10Jun64; IP6802.
 Proposed 154'-0 guved TV towor for
- vision of Dresser Industries, Inc., 10Jun64; IP6802.
 Proposed 154'-O guyed TV tower for University of Maine, Calais, Maine. Drawing no.T.4161. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.S1. © Dresser-Industries, Inc.; 10Apr64; IP6731.
 Proposed 230'-O guyed A.M. tower for WVCG, Coral Gables, Florida. Drawing no.T4162. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.S1. © Dresser-Industries, Inc.; 9Apr64; IP6725.
 Proposed 309'-O guyed T.V. tower for WSFM, Birmingham, Alabama. Drawing no.T-4173. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.S1.
 © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 10Jun64; IP6803.
 Proposed 390'-O guyed A.M. tower for
- Proposed 390'-O guyed A.M. tower for WINF, Manchester, Conn. Drawing no.T4158. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl.
 Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 15Apr64; IF6732
- Dresser Industries, Inc.; IDAPIO*; IF6732.
 Proposed 391 ft. guyed television tower for Radio Corporation of America, Camden, N. J. Drawing no.T-4058. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl.
 Dresser Industries, Inc.; ¿Junu4; reference.
- Bresser Industries, Inc., Ostans, IP68065
 Proposed 500 ft. guyed weather tower for N.A.S.A., J. F. Kennedy Space Center, Merritt Island, Florida. Drawing no.G4145. Architectural

drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.S2. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 8Apr64; IP6727. Prop sed 500'-O guyed T.V. tower with

- gan. Drawing no.T-4169. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Sneed to .31. C Dr. to rether a division of Dresser Industries,
- a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 8Jun64; IP6804.
 Proposed 600'-0 guyed tower for General Electric Co., Syracuse, New York. Drawing no.T-4069. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co.. a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6714.
 Proposed 600'-0 guyed tower for KDPS-TV, Des Moines, Iowa. Draw-ing no.T-4146. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 9Apr64; IP6726.
 Pronosed 600'-0 guyed tower for WDSM.
- Inc.; 9Aprb4; IP6726.
 Proposed 600'-O guyed tower for WDSM, Duluth, Minn. Drawing no.T-4005.
 Architectural drawing (tlue line print) Sheet no.S2. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6720.
 Proposed 663'-O guyed insulated tower for KSTP, St. Paul, Minn. Drawing no.T3256. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.S2. © Dresser-Industries..
- division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6709.
- Proposed 671-0 guyed insulated tower. KSTP, St. Paul, Minn. Drawing no.T3356. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; TP6712
- Proposed 679'-0 guyed TV tower, Rock River Corp., Rockford, Illinois. Drawing no.T4049. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6711.
- Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6711. Proposed 691'-6 guyed television tower for Central Virginia Educa-tional TV, Richmond, Virginia. Drawing no.T4073. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a di-vision of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 17Mar64; IP6690.
- Proposed 766'-O guyed TV tower for Fort Smith, Arkansas. Drawing no.T4007. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.S1. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; TP6710 IP6719.

- Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6719.
 Proposed 800'-0 guyed tower for WDSM, Duluth, Minn. Drawing no.T-4005.
 Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6717.
 Proposed 900 ft. AM tower, WJDX, Jackson, Miss. Drawing no.T-4006.
 Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6719.
 Proposed 903 ft. guyed television tower, KAKE-TV, Wichita, Kansas. Drawing no.T-4179. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.1. © Dresser-Indeco Co., a di-vision of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 6May64; IP6787.
 Proposed 926 ft. guyed tower, General Electric Co., Hampton, Va. Drawing no.T4068. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl.
 © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6716.

DRESSER-IDECO CO.-Con.

- M. D. 20 CO. -Con.
 Proposed 999'-0 guyed TV tower, KODE, Joplin, Missouri. Drawing no.T3278. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.S1.
 Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser-Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; TP6712
- Dresser-Industries, Inc.; 24p104, IP6712. Proposed 1006 ft. guyed tower, Station WISN-TV, Milwaukee, Wis. Drawing no.T4037. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale not given. Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 10Jan64; IP6619. IP6619.
- Proposed 1006'-O guyed television tower for Livesay Broadcasting, Terre Haute, Indiana. Drawing no.T4082. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet S1. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; IP6710 TP6710.
- Proposed 1007'-O guyed tower with 100'-O extension for WAPA-TV, San Juan, Puerto Rico. Drawing no.T-2908-B. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.2. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 26May64; 196786 IP6786
- Proposed 1108'-6 guyed television tower for Nebraska Educational TV, Lexington, Nebraska. Drawing no.74077. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 2Apr64; TP6716 IP6715.
- Proposed 1251'-O guyed T.V. tower, WWAY, Wilmington, North Carolina. Drawing no.T4018. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale not given. Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 9Jan64; UP660 IP6620.
- IP6620. Proposed 1596 ft. guyed television tower RCA antenna, WKY-TV, Oklahoma City. Drawing no.T-3214. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.57. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 27Jan64; IP6653. Proposed 1657'0 guyed television tower for WTCN-TV, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Drawing no.T¹224. Architectural drawing (blue line
- Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 13Mar64; TP6686 IP6686.
- Proposed 1760'-O guyed television tower for WCCO-KMSP, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Drawing no.T4132. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 17Mar64; IP6703.
- Froposed 1789'-O guyed T.V. tower for KATV, Little Rock, Arkansas. Draw-ing no.T4129. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 18Mar64; TP6601
- Proposed 1919'-0" guyed T.V. tower for KTUL, Tulsa, Oklahoma. Drawing no.T4062. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a di-vision of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 28Feb64; IP6669.
- Proposed weather towers for National Aeronautics and Space Administra-tion, John F. Kennedy Space Center, Merritt Island, Fla. Drawing no.G4145. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.Sl.
 © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser-Industries, Inc.; 8Apr64; IP6728. IP6728.

DRESSLER, FRANK S. Dear God, please make mommy and daddy stop fightin'. See DRESSLER FUE. CO.

- DRESSLER PUB. CO. Dear God, please make mommy and daddy stop fightin'. (Praying children) [Boy & girl kneeling in prayer; rear view] Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Frank S. Dressler. © Dressler Pub. Co.; 1Mar64; K70404.
- DREYFUSS, ERNEST EMANUEL. Michigan Avenue, corner Washington. See UNITY PUB. CORP. OF ILLINOIS. Samuel Disraeli Schwartz. See UNITY PUB. CORP. OF ILLINOIS.
- DUEOW. Only those authorized may transport classified information outside a facility. See SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT
- DUBUQUE, R. J. V-A truss frame building, home or cottage. See DE WITT, WILLIAM L.
- DUCLOS, MAURICE H. See LOMA PRODUCTS.

DUCLOS, PHILIP O. See LOMA PRODUCTS.

- DUDLEY, GERTRUDE E. Gothic architecture; processes con-tributing to construction and art. [Church building views & workmen] (Mrs. Winfield W. Dudley); 20Jan64; JU10773.
- DUFFILL, F. H. Royal and ancient game of golf, 1877. See INTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS SOCIETY.
- DUFFILL, G. N. Royal and ancient game of golf, 1877. See INTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS
- DUKAY TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] Design in fabric. © Dukay Textile Corp. Pattern no. 1594. © 2Mar64; GP42098. 1597. © 2Mar64; GP42097. 1603. [Roses] © 2Mar64; GP42096. 1604. [Roses] © 2Mar64; GP42095. DK 1569. [Rococo surface] © 2Mar64; GP42287.
 - DK 1571. [Hatch marks] © 2Mar64; GP42285.
 - DK 1572. © 2Mar64; GP42284. DK 1584. [Blossoms on segmented ground] © 2Mar64; GP42286.

DULOGUSIN, LUCIA. Odd-ball. See SUN RUBBER CO.

- DUNLAP, JACK.
 - MLAF, JACK. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Karl Safreed ... Lake Worth, Fla. Model R-2216-1. 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Jack Dunlap; 18Jan64; IP6639.
 - Residence, 1701 North L Street, Lake Worth, Fla. Model R-2216-2. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Jack Dunlap; 20Apr64; IP6750.

- DURALASTIC LAMP PRODUCTS, INC.
 - Milano drop. [Scroll design on oval shaped lamp globe] Plastic. © Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc.; 10May63; GP41710.
 - Milano pendant. [Scrollery on lamp globe] Plastic. © Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc.; 10May63; Lamp Pro GP41711.
 - Regency. [Scroll & floral design on four-sided lamp globe] Plastic. © Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc.; 21May63; GP41709.
 - Regency post. [Scroll & floral pattern on lamp globe] Plastic. © Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc.; 21May63; GP41708.
 - Sconce. [Central, spoked wheel
 extends beyond heavy lattice work
 to ornate, square frame] Plaster.
 © Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc.;
 4Jun63; GP41158.

DURHAM, JAMES G. Warwick, 11 units, two story apart-ment. See FRESIDENTIAL HOMES, INC.

- DURO-TEST CORP. Duro-Gram. Author of the print: Michael M. Rudner. © Duro-Test Corp. May 3, 1963. © 1May63; K70156.
- DUVAL, JEAN JACQUES.
 - Design for stained glass for Vatican Pavilion, New York World's Fair, 1964-1965. [Christ's Passion in linear pattern; window] No.14-22. Painting on glass. © Jean Jacques Duval; 26Mar64; GU37213-37221.
 - Design for stained glass for Vatican Pavilion, New York World's Fair, 1964-1965. [Criss-cross linear pattern; window] No.1-13. Paintin on glass. © Jean Jacques Duval; Painting 26Mar64; GU37200-27212.
- DYER, RUTH BENNETT. Jaws of the Dells. See BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO.
- DZIGURSKI, ALEX. After the storm. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- DZIULAK, PAUL. See SCIENCE TEACHING AIDS.

E

- EC ART PRODUCTS. My VMI coloring book. [Comic charac-ters & situations] 1 v. Drawings. © Albert Z. Conner, Jr. d.b.a. EC Art Products (in notice: EC Art Product); 24Nov63; K70229.
- E PLURIBUS UNUM (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 33 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10881.
- S. R., INC. At last a toy with a purpose, Digi-Comp 1, a miniature computer for all ages. [Rocket blasting off] Col. print. @ E. S. R., Inc.; 30Sep63; K70774.
- EARNSHAW, DONALD E. Lexington, April 19, 1775. [British & Americans face each other] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Donald E. Earnshaw; 13Apr64; к70585.

EASTERN MONTANA CELEBRATIONS, INC. Eastern Montana territorial centen-nial celebration; Glendive, Mon-tana, 1896-1964. (Official centen-nial seal, eastern Montana) Draw-ing. Appl. author: Claudia Stoltz. © Eastern Montana Celebrations, Inc. 2010.61, GU27520 Inc.; 22Jun64; GU37530.

- EASTMAN KODAK CO. Characteristics of electromagnetic radiation. (A teaching unit of characteristics of electromagnetic radiation) Hong Kong. 42 col. slides in box. With 42 text cards. © Eastman Kodak Co.; lJul63; unecoh JP8624.
 - The electromagnetic spectrum. (A teaching unit on the electromag-netic spectrum) Hong Kong. 36 col. slides in box. With 36 text cards. © Eastman Kodak Co.; 1Jul63; JP8623.
 - The generation of electromagnetic radiation. (A teaching unit on generation of electromagnetic radiation) Hong Kong. 36 col. slides in box. With 36 text cards. © Eastman Kodak Co.; JJul63; TBRACE JP8625.
- EATON, WILLIAM T.
 - Shadow's Headman. [Side view of stallion] Photo. © William T. Eaton; 20Mar64; JP8648.
 - Spirit of Midnight. [Man on gallop-ing horse] Photo. © William T. Eaton; 3Jun64; JP8754.
 - Sun's Delight. [Side view of stallion] Paoto. © William T. Eaton; 20Feb64; JP8651.
 - Triple Threat. [Side view of male riding stepping horse] Photo. © William T. Eaton; 20Mar64; JP8649.

- EBSTEL, JOHN. Richards Memorial Building, Phila., Pa. [Rear view; building tower] 2 photos on 1 sheet. © John Ebstel; 20Jan64; JU10776.
 - Richards Memorial Building, with figures, Phila., Pa.; Mill Creek Housing Development community building, Phila., Pa. 2 photos on 1 sheet. © John Ebstel; 20Jan64; JU10777.
 - Unitarian Church, Rochester, N. Y. [West view; entrance view] 2 photos on 1 sheet. © John Ebstel; 20Jan64; JU10775.
- ECHO SCARFS, INC. Autumn leaves [on long stems] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 14Feb64; GU37038. Backgammon. Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Apr64; GU37241.

 - Bridles. [Scarf] Frint on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; LJun64; GP42671.
 - obra. Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Apr64; GU37242. Cobra.
 - Columns [rendered by layers of scratchy lines] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 14Feb64; GU367039.
 - Fleur et oiseaux. [Flowers & 2 birds; scarf] Frint on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; lJun64; GP42700.
 - Flora Espanol. [Blossoms] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 25Feb64; GU37030.
 - orecitas. [Scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP42668. Florecitas.
 - Las flores. [Scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP42665.

- Knotty pine [simulated by oval &
 vertical blotches] Design.
 © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Mar64;
- © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Mar64; GU//074. Lady Luck. [Three horses' heads, horseshoe, riding hat & whip] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Apr64; GU37261. Marble. Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Apr64; GU37243. Marbre. [Scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; lJun64; GP42702.

- Margherita. [Floral; scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; lJun64; GP42667.
- Mid New York. Ink drawing. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 3Dec63; GU36788.
- Scarls, Inc.; 5Deco5; GU56786.
 Mirage. [Textured, nearly parallel lines] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 14Feb64; GU37042.
 Mosaic. [Segmental shapes within circular pattern] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 14Feb64; GU37041.
- Echo
- Ocelot. [Scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP42666.
- Piedra. [Shaggy lines around textured, free shapes] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Mar64; GU37073.
- Shock. [Ink blots; scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; lJun64; GP42672.
- lalom. [Male skier; scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; lJun64; GP42669. Slalom.
- Sunflower. [Scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP42701.
- Sunset. [Half circle within jagged bars] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 14Feb64; GU37040.
- Terrier [heads] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 25Feb64; GU37031. Turf winners. [Pair of horses; scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP42670.
- Villa gates [within frame] Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 24Feb64; GU37035.
- Wrought iron. [Scarf] Print on silk. (Echo originations) © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP42673.
- ECKWEILER, GEORGE A. Steel. [Framed montage of Steel magazine color advertisements, with a transparent plastic covering] © George A. Eckweiler; 11Dec63; GU36895.
 - hink twice. [Framed assemblage of two plastic magnetic memory cores as used in IBM computers] © George A. Eckweiler; llDec63; 013660 Think twice. GU36894
- ECONOMY LAWN SERVICE. Mr. Mo. [Man in uniform mowing lawn] Print. © Economy Lawn Service; 1Mar64; K71023.
- EDELMAN, CAROLYN. Dispos-a-bib. See CARLAINE SPECIALTIES.
- EDUCATION & TRAINING CONSULTANTS. See THE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING OF LEARNING; THE TRAINING SYSTEM. See
- EDUCATIONAL AUDIO VISUAL, INC. See BEETHOVEN PASTORAL SYMPHONY, NO.6 F MAJOR. CHAUCER'S CANTERBURY PILGRIMS.

EDUCATIONAL COUNCIL FOR FOREIGN MEDICAL GRADUATES, EVANSTON, ILL. ECFMG certificate. [Ribbon girding globe] Frint. © Educational Council for Foreign Medical Gradu-ates; 31Dec63; K70369. EDUCATIONAL FILMSTRIPS, See THE CLUB OFFICERS IN ACTION. WINNING THE LIVESTOCK SHOWS. EDWARD (S.) INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © S. Edward, Inc. S. Edward, Inc.
 Pattern
 1629. Appl. author: E. D. Strauss.
 © S. Edward, Inc. (in notice: S. Edward Co.); 100ct62; GP40469. EDWARDS, KATHRYN M. Immaculate Heart of Mary. [Head & torso with nimbus] Signed: Jose R. de Soto, 1960. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Appl. author: Kathryn M. Edwards, employer for hire. Appl. states prev. reg. 1960, GU32593. © Kathryn M. Edwards; IApr64 (in notice: 1964 & 1960); GP41881. Second Heart of Josua [Head & GP41881. Sacred Heart of Jesus. [Head & torso] Signed: Jose R. de Soto, 1960. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Official picture of The Apostleship of Frayer. Appl. author: Kathryn M. Edwards, employer for hire. Appl. states prev. reg. 1960, GU32592. © Kathryn M. Edwards; 1Apr64 (in notice: 1964 & 1960); GP41882.

ELIZABETHAN EVERDAY LIFE. TILL EULENSPIEGEL, BY RICHARD STRAUSS.

EFFECTIVE CRADLE ROLL VISITATION (Film-strip) Broadman Films. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. © Broadman Films; 2Jan64; JP8626.

EFKA PLASTIC CORP. Florida, Sunshine State. [Scene around border of artificial tablecloth] Plastic. © Efka a.a.d.o. Efka Plastic Corp.; 14Feb64; GP42254. [Scenes

- EGAN, JOSEPH PATRICK. Souvenir of Gulfport, no.l. [Moored ship] Drawing. © Joseph Patrick Egan; 19Mar64; GU37077.
- EIGENVERLAG DER PASSECKER-WERBUNG. Ehealbum. [Illustrated marriage album] Vienna. 1 v. Col. prints in album. Author of the prints: Ferdinand Passecker. © Eigenverlag der Passecker-Werbung; 16Mar64; K70900.
- EIGHT/FIVE EXPLOSION! (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JUl0953.
- EISELT & EISELT. An addition to Alpha Zeta Chapter House, Zeta Tau Alpha Sorority.
 5. Architectural rendering.
 © Richard Henry Eiselt © Henry Edward Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 30Dec63; IP6623.

EISELT & EISELT.-Con. Addition to Trinity Evangelical Lutheran Church, Columbus, Ohio. [Third St. elevation] 4. Archi-tectural rendering. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Edward Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 16Dec63; IP6622.

Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant for Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle, Columbus, Ohio; furnace enclosure details. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Edward Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 10Mar64; IP6679.

- Counter details, alterations & addi-tions to drive-in restaurant for Milton O. Lustnauer, Columbus, Ohio. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Edward Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 20Apr64; IF6757.
- The Metropolitan, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model III. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. Dec. 1, 1963. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 19 sheets. Scales vary. With cover sheet. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 26Mar64; IP6724. The Town and Country Burger Boy

ZOMATC4; 1FO/24. The Town and Country, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model V. Dec. 1, 1963. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 19 sheets. Scales vary. With cover sheet. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Edward Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 8Apr64; IP6764.

ELBA CORP. See FAMILY SECURITY.

THE ELEGANT WAY TO GO (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10835. General

ELIZABETHAN EVERYDAY LIFE (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Edited by Abigail Albert. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 170ct63; JP8528. Edited

ELKINGTON, ROBERT. Eastwind. See KODNER CONSTRUCTION CO. Southwind. See KODNER CONSTRUCTION

Westwind. See KODNER CONSTRUCTION CO.

ELLIOTT, KATHRYN KARROLL. Pope Paul VI. [Head] Signed: Paul Sullivan, '63. Lithograph of pencil drawing. © Kathryn Karroll Elliott; 1Sep63; H25160.

EMBASSY HANDPRINTS, INC. Belset. [Linked medallions; wall-paper] Col. flocked print. © Embassy a.a.d.o. Embassy Hand-prints, Inc.; lSep63; K71129.

- Flower festival. [Floating blossoms; wallpaper] Col. print. © Embassy a.a.d.o. Embassy Handprints, Inc.; lSep63; K71132.

rsepo; K/11/2.
Peek-a-boo. [Irregular squares with stars; wallpaper] Col. print.
© Embassy a.a.d.o. Embassy Handprints, Inc.; 1Sep63; K/1130.
Petite damask. [Jagged, connected medalitons; wallpaper] Col. print.
© Embassy a.a.d.o. Embassy Handprints, Inc.; 1Sep63; K/1131.
Rhapsody. [Medalitons on marble

Rhapsody. [Medallions on marble
ground; wallpaper] Col. serigraph.
© Embassy Handprints, Inc.; lSep63; K71110.

Roxbury. [Large medallion shapes; wallpaper] Col. flocked print. © Embassy a.a.d.o. Embassy Hand-prints, Inc.; lSep63; K71194.

- Sugar 'n spice plaid. [Abstract pattern; wallpaper] Col. serigraph.
 Embassy a.a.d.o. Embassy Handprints, Inc.; 1Jan63; K71111.
- EMMONS JEWELERS, INC.
 - [Article of jewelry] © Emmons a.a.d.o. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Blu-bud pin. No.1514. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41124.
 - Champagne earrings. No.2505. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41125. Champagne necklace. No.3505. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41126.
 - Florentine earrings. [2 leaves
 on filigree] No.2509. Metal.
 © 20Jan64; GP41127.
 - Sea flower pin. No.1501. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41128.
 - Snow queen pin. [Pear shapes incased in leaf frames on stem] No.1507. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41129.
 - White olive pin. [Floral spray & pearl shapes] No.1512. Metal. © 20Jan64; GP41123.
- EMRESS SPECIALTY CO. Rockefeller for President. [Head on circular shape] Col. print. Author of the print: Emanuel Ress. © Emress Specialty Co.; 2Jan64; Head on K70514.

ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA FILMS, INC.

ANIMALS WITHOUT BACKBONES. THE ATOM: MAN'S SERVANT. CLASSIFICATION OF INVERTEBRATE ANI-MALS, EXCEPT INSECTS. CLASSIFICATION OF LIVING MAMMALS. CLASSIFICATION OF PLANTS. THE FOUR SEASONS.

- ENDEVCO CORP. Ococococh, that's resonance. [Head of monkey] Print. (Life in space, no.20) © Endevco Corp.; 2Jan64; K69953.
- Wheee-ee! Zero G. [Kitten rolling back on haunches] Print. (Life space, no.21) © Endevco Corp.; 6Apr64; K70486. (Life in

ENGEL, ROGER. For works of which Roger Engel is the artist See MASKETEERS, INC.

ENGELBERG, INC. Hand loader, model HRG110; spec. control dwg. Dwg. no.2-75017. size D. Drawn: Wilcox. 1-8-64. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Full scale. © Engelberg, Inc.; 1Nov63; IP6648.

AN ENGLISH SECONDARY MODERN SCHOOL (Filmstrip) University of Michigan Audio-Visual Education Center. 80 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Audio-Visual Education Center. 80 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Photography: Marvin Gans, Ivar Goddard & Jackie Goddard; script & recording: Marvin Gans; art: Elna Lahti MacMul-lan, Patricia Girvin & Amelia Ander-son Didier. © University of Michigan Audio-Visual Education Center; 8Dec63; recoco; JP8562.

EPISCOPAL CHURCH. NATIONAL COUNCIL.

ERA INDUSTRIAS. Bonny hunt. [Three little girls flowers, wai Berry hunt. [Three little girls carrying baskets & flowers, walking among trees; bas-relief plaque] © Era Industrias; 14Jul63; GP40542.

- ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Caballero [riding steed; tapestry] Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 21Jun64; GP42952.
 - Flowers. [Stylized; tapestry]
 Design in fabric. © Era Industries,
 Inc.; 21Jun64; GP42953.

King & queen [figures standing in castles; stylized] 2 designs in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 12Jan64; GP41051.

- Warriors [on mounts, standing in row;2 stylized bas-relief panels] © Era Industries, Inc.; 12Jan64; GP41052.
- ERICA FABRICS, INC. Cannes. [Flowers] No.3381. Print on fabric. © Erica Fabrics, Inc.; 23Jun64; H25506.
- ERVING PAPER MILLS. KVING FAPER MILLS. A brief history of the creation & evolution of the sandwich. [Eighteenth century man, plate of sandwiches & quill pen; place mat] No.3-T-19. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills: J.Jun64: K71096. Mills; 1Jun64; K71096.
 - Mills; Jahov, Mildy. Doodle; are you a doodle bug? [Incomplete doodles; place mat] No.3 T 17. Col. print. Author of the print: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; 1Mar64; K70942.
 - Gingham red. [Textured & floral squares; place mat] No.3 T 10. Print. Author of the print: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; IMar64; K70939.
 - Harbor [scene & lobster on plank; place mat] No.3T14. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; lMar64; vronuts K70943.
 - How to eat a broiled lobster. [Comic man attacks lobster; place mat] No.3721. Col. print. Author of the print: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; Johnson. © Erv 1Jun64; K71095.
- Italia. [Bottle of chianti, glass, leaves & grapes; place mat] No.3711. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the repro-duction: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; 1Mar64; K70945.
- Moderne with imprint. [Vined, textured & plain bars; place mat] No.3T12. Col. print. Author of the print: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; 1Mar64; к70946.
- Nautical. autical. [Compass, ship in bottle, anchor & wheel; place mat] No.3 T 13. Col. print. Author of the print: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; 1Mar64; K70944.
- ld ships. [Ten sailing vessels; place mat] No.3722. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; lJun64; K71094. Old ships.
- Round the world favorites. [Comic depictions of cocktails; place mat] No.3 T 20. Col. print. Author of the print: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; lMar64; K70940.

HIGHLIGHTS OF AN ANGLICAN ODYSSEY.

- Welcome to New England, the year round playground of America. [Illustra-ted scrolls & map; place mat] No.3 T 16. Signed: Brenda Brophy, '64. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the repro-duction: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; lJun64; K71097.
- Zodiac. [Animals & stars; place mat] No.3 T 18. Col. print. Author of the print: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; 1Mar64; K70941.
- ERWIN, JAMES A. New principle, up-draft smoking pipe. Drawing (blueprint) © James A. Erwin; 30ct63; IP6755.
- ESQUIVEL, JOE E., JR. Fiesta San Antonio. See FIESTA SAN ANTONIO COMMISSION, INC.
- ESVELDT, VAN. O sing to the Lord a new song. See AUGSBURG FUB. HOUSE.
- EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT. CO. Circus animal seals; 36 seals, 6 different designs. 5203. l v. Col. prints. Author of the prints: Jack Godayte. © Eureka Specialty Print. Co.; 13Nov63; K69814.
- EVANS, C. Shore hope yore birthday's a goldern good day. See HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
- EVANS, EDNA E. 300 yn's old and growing. [Calf symbolizes State of New Jersey] Painting. © Edna E. Evans; 9Mar64; GU37007.
- EVANS, OSMOND B. Blossom and Lotus Loui. [Little oriental girl & dragon in humorous situations; cartoon strips] 27 p. Drawings. © Osmond B. Evans & Thornton F. Hee; 10Feb64; GU37010.
- EVERFAST FABRICS, ING. Allwood. [Floral design] Design D-1229. Frint on fabric. © Eve fast Fabrics, Inc.; 30Dec63; © Ever-H24235.
 - pplique. [Floral] Design D-1364. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 24May64; H25322. Applique.
 - Attabi. [Stylized leaf design] Design D-1330. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 3Jun64; н25646.
 - Bagatelle. Design D-1304. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 13Dec63; H24208.
 - Baldoza. Design D-1302. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 11Dec63; H24205.
 - Baroness. [Floral design] Design D-1338. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 19Jun64;
 - H25649. Beverly. Design D-1105. fabric. © Everfast Fal Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 30Dec63; H24214.
 - Bon jour. [Floral design] Design D-4219. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 27May64; H25648.
 - seter. [Flower cluster on dark ground] Design D-1273. Frint on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jan64; H24436. Exeter.
 - Field flowers. Design D-1318. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 3Jan63; H24240.

- Guilford. [Floral design] Design D-1337. Print on fabric. © Even fust Fabrics, Inc.; 28May64; H25325.
- brsemen. [Stylized birds, flowers, horsemen] Design D-1306. Print Horsemen. on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 30Dec63; H24207.
- Mille fleur. Design D-1280. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 20Dec63; H24236.
- Persian garden. Design D-1315. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24209.
- Peruggia. [Stylized flowers with scrolled leaves] Design D-1345. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 18May64; H25327. Piedmont. Design D-1240-A. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 26Nov63; H24215.
- Pink julep. [Carnations] Design D-1322. Print on fabric. © Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc.; 26Dec63; H24239.
- Playful. [Alternating stripes ôf florals & geometric shapes] Design D-1294. Print on fabric © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 13Dec63; H24237.
- rado/Orleans. [Leaf scrollery o cracked ground] Design D-1303. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 13Dec63; H24210. Prado/Orleans.
- Reading. [Stylized flowers] Design D-1331. Print on fabric. © Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc.; 6Apr64; H24940.
- Regina. [Flowers in vases] Design D-1341. Print on fabric. © Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc.; 24May64; Н25326.
- Salzburg. [Alternating floral & leaf design] Design D-1326. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 28Jun64; H25650.
- Signs & labels. [American colonial] Design D-1339. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 27May64; H25426.
- tratford. [Floral stripes] Design D-1361. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 29May64; Stratford. Н25647.
- Sumatra. [Floral pattern] Design D-1352. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 20May64; H25323.
- Tapestry, [Large flowers] Design D-1274. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 4Dec63; H24206.
- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.
 - Design no. 4113. [Heavy, ornate flower medallions] © 30ct63; H24405.
 - 4156. © 14Sep63; H24685. 4159. [Round & jagged blossoms with parallel stems] © 110ct63;
 - H24402. 4160. [Net of blossoms & stems] © 20ct63; H24400.
 - 4161. © 10ct63; H24686.
 - 169. [Sketchy blossoms & floating bows] © 21May63; H24687. 4169. 4173. © 210ct63; H24227.
 - 4174. [Raucous pattern of flat flowers] © 2Dec63; H24403.
 - 4179. [Various types of floating flowers] © 6Dec63; H24399.
 - 4180. © 11Dec63; H24407.
 - 4181. © 11Dec63; H24406.
 - 4182. [Small, sketchy blossoms, large & small] © 90ct63; H24401.
 - 4183. © 7Nov63; H24404.

- 4184. © 11Mar64; H25048. 4185. © 13Mar64; H25049. 4189. © 11Mar64; H25047.

- Tile. [Floral blocked design]
 Design D-1307. Print on fabric.
 © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 27Dec63;
 H24238.
- Valentine. [Heart shapes & flowers] Design D-1347. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25645.
- Whitford. [Flowers & scrollery] Design D-1343. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 14May64; H25324.
- EVERGREEN RURITAN CLUB. Appomattox, Virginia, 1865-1965. [Circular ash tray] © Evergreen Ruritan Club; 11May64; GU37433.
- EVERY DAME IS DIFFERENT! (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 24Jun64; JP8787.
- EVERYBODY LOSES, EVERYBODY WINS: (Film-strip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 83 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10865.
- EWALD, REINHOLD. Come unto me. See BUBNASH, BERNARD F.
- THE EXCITING NEW BLEND OF STYLE AND ACTION IN THE LOW-PRICE FIELD: OLDS-MOBILE F-85 FOR 1963 (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10837.

EXHIBIT SALES CO. See AMICO IMPORTS.

THE EXTRA INGREDIENT, TOTAL SALT SERVICE (Filmstrip) Diamond Crystal Salt Co. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Diamond Crystal Salt Co.; 24Feb64; JU10930.

F

FEK. See KNIGHT, FERRIS E.

FAIRBANK, CHANDLER D. Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-4. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

- FAIRHAVEN TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Fairhaven Textile Corp. Pattern no. 650. © 31Jan64; GP41156. 651. [Roses] © 10Feb64; GP41279. 652. © 31Jan64; GP41155.
- FAITH FILMS. See LEADERSHIP FOR CHRIST SERIES.
- AKLER PRINT, CO. Golden ache'rs, by M. Cobb. (I remember and 7 others) [Comic elderly figures; greeting cards] 25 CF 201 --25 CF 208. 8 col. prints. © M. Cobb d.b.a. Fakler Print. Co.; 10Feb64; K70869. FAKLER PRINT.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

43

WORKS OF ART

FARLER PRINT, CO.-Con. Kookie kids' kards. No.15 CF 101--15 CF 108. By M. Cobb. 8 greeting cards. Prints. Contents: Clowning again [& 7 others] © M. Cobb d.b.a. Fakler Print. Co.; 10Feb64; K70988.

- FALSTAFF FABRICS, INC. Big daisy. Serigraph on fabric. © Falstaff Fabrics, Inc.; 27Jan64; GP41912.
- Mille fleurs. [Floral pattern] Print on fabric. © Falstaff Fabrics, Inc.; 27Jan64; GP42585.

FAMILY SECURITY (Filmstrip) Americ Home Life Insurance Co. 85 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Appl. author: Wayne S. Bishop. © Elba Corp.; 16Sep58; JP8565. American

- FAMOUS PORTRAITS. A. Lincoln. [Head & shoulders] Signed: Sid L. Hydeman. Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Famous Portraits, solely owned by Edward I. Maher; 7May64; H25257.
- Barry Goldwater. [Head & shoulders] Signed: Sid L. Hydeman. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Famous Portraits, solely owned by Edward I. Maher; 8Mar64; H24670.
- His Holiness Pope Paul VI. [Head & shoulders] Signed: Sid L. Hydeman. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Famous Portraits, solely owned by Edward I. Maher; 16Mar64; H24669.
- I am the Resurrection and the life; Am the Resurrection and the life he who believes in Me, though he die, yet shall he live. [Head & shoulders port. of Jesus Christ] Signed: Sid L. Hydeman. Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. © Famous Portraits, solely owned by Edward L. Maher; 7May64; GP42566.
- John F. Kennedy. [Head rendered by hatching & cross-hatching]
 Signed: Sid L. Hydeman. Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © Famous Portraits, solely owned by Edward I. Maher; 14Apr64; H24996.
- Lyndon B. Johnson. [Head & shoulders] Signed: Sid L, Hydeman. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Famous Portraits, solely owned by Edward I. Maher; 15Mar64; H24671.
- FANU, NICK.
- FARBER, ROBERT E. Reactions to smallpox vaccination., © 24Apr36; K29671. Robert E. Farber (PWH); 24Apr64; R336665.
- FARNSWORTH PUB. CO., INC. Ask not what your country can do for you. (The John F. Kennedy card) [Five hands hold flag with Capitol in background; greeting card cover] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Farnsworth Pub. Co., Inc.; 1Dec63; K70633.
- FASHION AND YOU (Filmstrip) Visual Aids Studio. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Part: 1. Fashion and style. 44 fr.--2. Creating your own style. 45 fr.--3. Collecting a wardrobe. 44 fr. Appl. author: E. Gene Smith Geeslin. © Visual Aids Studio, sole owner: E. Gene Smith Geeslin, 13Jan64; JP8619. JP8619.

- FASHION PRINTS, INC. Fruit border. Print on fabric. © Fashion Prints, Inc.; llFeb64; GU37070.
- FATHER'S DAY COUNCIL, INC. Father's Day, June 21. [Hands ex-tending gifts & lunch to smiling male reclining in chair] Col. print. © Father's Day Council, print. © Father's Da Inc.; 1Mar64; K70200.
- FAUCETT, DEAN. Colorado ranch. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC.
- FAULHABER, ROBERT C. Eagle [perched over shield shape; flag holder plaque] Metal. © Robert C. Faulhaber; 20Apr64; GP42156.
- FAULKNER. Looking for your right weight? See NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL.
- FAX, ELTON CLAY. The strong Christ. (Jesus of Naza-reth) Pen & ink drawing. © Elton Clay Fax; 16Jun64; GU37492.
- FEAMAN. W. E. B. DuBois. See LIBERTY CARDS.
- FEATURES IN YOUR FUTURE (Filmstrip) (Dart vs. Fairlane) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 47 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 28Jan64; JP8577.
- FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS: COMMERCIAL AND REFRESHER (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (An Aviation visual aid) Eastman color. Contents: Section: A. 78 fr. --B. 85 fr. Appl. author: Paul E. Sanderson. NM: additions & revisions. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 25Mar64; JP8746, 8744.
- FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS, PRIVATE DERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS, PRIVATE PILOT (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (An Avia-tion visual aid) Eastman color. Contents: Section A. 93 fr.--Sec-tion B. 80 fr. By Sanderson. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 18Nov63; JP8582-8583.
- FEENEY, JAMES F. President Kennedy; let perpetual light shine upon them. [Figures flanking port. of President Kennedy on globe superimposed on figure of Christ] Drawing. © James F. Feeney; 24Feb64; GU36919.
- FEININGER, LYÖNEL. Rosa Wolke II. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- FEINSTEIN, FRANK. Zodiaclock, zodiac clock dial. © 18Feb36; IU13369. Frank Feinstein (A); 27Jan64; R334061.
- FENNAR, CHARLES. See CHARLES BROS. STUDIO.
- FENTRESS, CHARLES. Huddled firemen fight blistering flames at Miles Park horse barns. See COURIER-JOURNAL & LOUISVILLE TIMES.
- FERGUSON, TOM. Slammer. See LAVELLE, DANIEL.

- FEUDALMUSEUM WERNIGERODE (Filmstrip) SUDALMOSEON WERNIGERODE (Filmstrip) Imago Strahlbild, Radebeul. 17 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Aufnahmen der Deutschen Fotothek Dresden. Appl. author: Imago Strahlbild, employer for hire. © Imago Strahlbild; 1Dec63; JF0-94.
- FEUERBORN, J. Cable car to Chinatown, See INTER-NATIONAL ART PUB, CO., INC. Golden candles. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Opening night. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC.
- FIEDLER, IRVING. Marty Fiedler's 52 card roulette game layout and fortune telling game playing board. Col. print. NM: revisions & additions. © Irving Fiedler; 22Feb64; K70275.
- 8Jan64; H24334.
 - irtation rose. [Flower clusters; bathroom ensemble] Print on fabric. © Fieldcrest a.a.d.o. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc.; 8Jan64; H24566. Flirtation rose.
- FIESTA SAN ANTONIO COMMISSION, INC. Fiesta San Antonio. [Photo design of 2 stars, olive branch & circle with Alamo on flag] Appl. author: Joe E. Esquivel, Jr. © Fiesta San Antonio Commission, Inc.; 14Mar64; GP42000.
- FILIA, FRANK ANTHONY. Thy will be done on earth as is in Heaven; John F. Kennedy. [Jesus Christ with hand on shoulder of John F. Kennedy] Signed: Filia. Painting. © Frank Anthony Filia; 22May64; GU37437.
- FILM REPORT: ARMCO 410 CB STAINLESS STEEL (Filmstrip) Armco Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Armco Division, Armco Steel Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10859.
- FILMWAYS TV PRODUCTIONS, INC. The Beverly Hillbillies. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures) © Filmways TV Productions, Inc.; 26Sep63; JP8552.
- FINCH, MARY ROBERTS. Madonna [lighted by radiant child] Signed: Mary F. Reproduction of drawing. © Mary Roberts Finch; 15Dec62; H24459.
- FINISH FIRST! (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Di-vision, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10979.
- FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. Mary Baker Eddy at Pleasant View, 1900. A-B. © 5Dec36; J20350-20351. Christian Science Board of Directors (PPW); 5Mar64; R333613-333612.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF DUBUQUE (IOWA) 1846, a new State is founded, steam-boats, rafts, and sawmills [with men working, birds & State seal of Iowa] Painting on wood. © First National Bank; 28Feb64; GUJ7047.

1850's hammers, anvils, steam, and wheels. [Modes of transportation & production in montage] Painting on wood. © First National Bank of Dubuque; 1Apr64; GU37230.

Era of decision; 1864, the First National opens its doors. [Montage of scenes of 19th century America] Painting on wood. © First National Bank of Dubuque; 4May64; GU37339.

FISCHBAGH, ROMALD CHESTER. E-Z Pour. See FISCHBACH, RUTH•MARIE.

- FISCHBACH, RUTH MARIE. E-Z Pour. 1-17-64. Drawing (blue line print) Full scale. © Ruth Marie Fischbach & Ronald Chester Fischbach; 23Jan64; IU12976.
- FISCHER, LEOPOLD. ISCHER, LEOPOLD. The 420, twenty unit apartment build-ing, 420 34th Avenue, Seattle, Wash. Harvey R. Dodd, professional engineer. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Leopold Fischer; 22Jan64; IP6655.

FISHER, GEORGE. Potting sleeve assy., Bendix MIL-C-26482. See GLENAIR, INC.

- FISHLOVE (H.) & CO. Beat-Nik. An oscillating head portion covered with simulated hair & teeth oscillating with respect to base having simulated shoes & teeth. Textile, metal & plastic. Appl. author: Irving Fishlove. © H. Fish-love & Co.; 28Feb64; GP41720.
- FISHLOVE, IRVING. Beat-Nik. See FISHLOVE (H.) & CO.

FITZGERALD, JERRY. Jo Anne. [Cartoon character wearing Jo Anne. [Cartoon character wearing huge boots; various poses] Draw-ings on 5 sheets. Signed. © Jerry Fitzgerald; 9Apr64; GU37252.

FIVE STEPS TO STATION HEALTH (Filmstrip) Pure Oil Co. Made by Gilbert Alt-schul Productions. 91 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pure Oil Co.; 24Apr64; JU10998.

FJELDE, PAUL. Susan B. Anthony. [Port. in profile on obverse; equal suffrage on reverse; medal in relief] Plaster. © Paul Fjelde; 6Jan64; cplasco GP40590.

- FLAGG, DEE. Buffalo Bill [with gun on horse; statue] Wood. © Dee Flagg; 31Mar64; GP41909.
- FLAGG, MONTEAGUE. Little Wild Wind. [Indian girl hold-ing lamb] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Monteague; 17Dec63; GP40705.

Moon Rise. [Head of little Indian girl] By Monteague, pseud. Col reproduction of pastel painting. © Monteague; 21Apr64; GP42184.

Willie Mountain Top. [Head of Indian child] By Monteague, pseud. Col. reproduction of pastel painting. © Monteague; 21Apr64; GP42183.

FLAUDER, ALFRED J. Female golfer figure. See WEIDLICH, INC.

Male golfer figure. See WEIDLICH, INC.

FLEEMAN BUILDERS.

- ELEMAN BUILDERS. [House plan & patio layout] Model M, 101163. Joel Meyer, architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Fleeman Builders & Joel Meyer; 11Nov63; IP6633.
- [House plan & patio layout] Model N, 101163. Joel Meyer, architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Fleeman Builders & Joel Meyer; 11Nov63; IP6632.
- [Plans for residence] Model B-2101163. Joel Meyer, architect. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Fleeman Builders & Joel Meyer; 13Mar64; IU13018.

FLEET & FARM SUPPLY. Composite print [depicting a cartoon character in numerous poses] Author of the print: Bang Print. Co. O Fleet & Farm Supply; lApr64; K70763.

FLEMING, FRANK B. Vote for. See JORDAN (FRANCES) ASSOCIATES.

FLEMING, J. M. For reproductions of which J. M. Fleming is the author See LOFINK, JEAN HARSFIELD.

- FLETCHER, CLARENCE B. A Clarence B. Fletcher, John Gedraitis production. An eagle with family on cliff top. Col. drawing. © Clarence B. Fletcher; 22Jun64; GU37520.
 - A Clarence B. Fletcher production. An eagle with family on cliff top. Col. drawing. © Clarence B. Fletcher; 22Jun64; GU37519.
 - A Gedco Productions presentation. An eagle with family on cliff top. Col. drawing. © Clarence B. Fletcher; 22Jun64; GU37517.
 - Gedco Productions presents. An eagle with family on cliff top. Col. drawing. © Clarence B. Fletcher; 22Jun64; GU37518.
 - A Gedco serial. An eagle with family on cliff top. Col. drawing. © Clarence B. Fletcher; 22Jun64; GU37521.
 - Super cogitation 8, a technical draw-ing of projection system. © Clar-ence B. Fletcher; 16Mar64; IU13017.

Super cogitation, 8. A woman beside a screen which is pierced by sword. Col. drawing. © Clarence B. Fletcher; 16Mar64; GU37141.

FLIGHT COMPUTER (Filmstrip) Sander-son Films. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (An aviation visual aid) Eastman color. Contents: Section: A. 87 fr.--B. 86 fr.--C. 83 fr. Appl. author: Paul E. Sanderson. NM: additions & revisions. © Sander-son Films, Inc.; 15Jan64; JP8667-8665.

FLIGHT COMPUTER: COMMERCIAL AND LIGHT COMPUTER: COMMERCIAL AND REFRESHER (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (An Aviation visual aid) Eastman color. Contents: Section: A. 79 fr. --B. 84 fr.--C. 52 fr. Appl. author: Paul E. Sanderson. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 9Mar64; JP8743, 8749-8748. FLINT, MICHIGAN, BISHOP AIRPORT; AIR-PORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 45 fr., color. 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 35 mm. © Audio 2Jul63: JP8490. FLORALANDIA INTERNATIONAL, INC. Banana tree with climbing monkey. Plastic. © Floralandia Inter-national, Inc.; 6Mar64; 6U37003. Coconut tree with climbing monkey. Plastic. © Floralandia Inter-national, inc.; oMaro4; GU5/004. Papaya tree with climbing monkey. Plastic. © Floralandia Inter-national, Inc.; 6Mar64; GU37005. FLORENZA. [Article of jewelry] © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc. 962P/2. [Pin] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41198. 963P. [Bee, with springy front wings; pin] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41195. 964B/1. [Bracelet] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41202. 964E. [Earring] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41191. 965B/1. [Leaves & pearl shapes; bracelet] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41177. 965B/2. [Pearl shapes on inter-twining leaves; bracelet] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41205. 965B/3. [Bracelet] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41187. 965B/2. 965E. [Blossom; earring] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41176. 966B. [Blossoms & pearl shapes on mesh band] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41180. 966E. [Floral; earring] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41204. 966P. [Floral wreath with simu-lated pearls; pin] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41201. 967E. [Cornucopia filled with small shapes; earring] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41196. 967P. [Flower with curling petals & pearl shapes; pin] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41182. 968E/1-968E/3. 3 metal earrings. © 30ct63; GP41197, 41200, 41193. 969B. [Leaves & pearl shapes; bracelet] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41203. 969P. [Pin] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41190. 970B. [Blossoms with simulated pearl centers on mesh band; bracelet] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41199. 970E. [Earring] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41192. 970P. [Pin] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41189. 973E. [Floral wreath with simu-lated pearls; earring] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41194. 973N. [2 strand simulated pearls with oval clasp; necklace] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41206. 975P. [Pin] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41184. 978E. [Earring] Me © 30ct63; GP41188. Metal 978N. [Simulated 3 strand pearls with oval clasp; necklace] Metal. © 30ct63; GP41186.

985P/1. [Latticed circular motif with leaves & round shapes; pin] Metal. NM: additions. © 30ct63; GP41437.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

FLORENZA.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. 985P/2. [Horn of plenty with flowers; pin] Metal. NM: additions. © 30ct63; GP41435. 985P/3. [Four curving prongs with circle as center; pin] Metal. NM: additions. © 30ct63; GP41436. Base [with silhouette of cat on end; napkin holder] 977. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 30ct63; GP41183. [Head of French poodle; pencil] No.950N. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 30ct63; GP41185. [Head of Indian prince on end of letter opener] No.953. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 30ct63; GP41181. [Head of Indian prince on end of pen] No.949. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 30ct63; GP41178. [Oriental bust on beaded handle of letter opener] No.943. Metal & wood. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 30ct63; GP41179. FLUM (PAUL) MERCHANDISING IDEAS, INC. Olympic record book, 1964 Olympic [Athletes in various events; folder] [Athletes in various events; folder] Col. print. © Paul Flum Merchan-dising Ideas, Inc.; 2Apr64; K70892. FONVILLE, GEORGE. Better homes for all America, plan no.3408-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. FOODTOWN STAMP CO. Badger savings stamp. [Comic head of badger with hat] Col. print. © Foodtown Stamp Co.; 5Nov62; K70125. FORBES, CHARLES. West Shore Marina, North Bergen, New Jersey; Forgo Enterprises, Inc. John Scacchetti, architect. Sept. 25, 1963. Architectural drawings (blue line print) © Charles Forbes; 26Feb64; IU12998. FORD MOTOR CO. See FREEWAY MANEUVER. FOREMOST DAIRIES, INC. Susannah. [Design of river boat on mug] Ceramics. © Foremost Dairies, Inc.; 8Aug63; GP40476.

FORER (D.) & CO., INC. A home-made Italian dish for your birthday. [Greeting card] 25-403. Col. print. © The Forers a.a.d.o. D. Forer & Co., Inc.; 15May61; K70313.

FORER (D.) & CO., INC. See CUSTOM CARDS.

FOREST CONVERTING CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Forest Converting Corp. © Forest con Pattern no. 8008. Appl. author: Arthur L. Selwyn. © 24Jan64; GP40725.

FORRETTE, ADRIAN, JR. Chlpmunk on stump. [Figurine] Plaster. © Adrian Forrette, Jr.; 12Ju163; GP40900.

FORSYTH, ALLAN N.

- The bronze Madonna. [Detail of statuary, head & shoulders] Photo. © Allan N. Forsyth; 18May64; JU11043.
- Eternal love. [Man & woman with heads together; statuary] Photo. © Allan N. Forsyth; 18May64; JU11042.

FORT HOWARD PAPER CO.

- Bown Dorn McBr. Concerning the show. [Seven comical drinking scenes; napkin] 70832. Col. print.
 © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 12Jun61; K70893.
- Here's to ya. [Four everyday scenes with inebriated characters; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 16Dec63; K69868.
- Party time. [Five comical drinking scenes; napkin] 70830. Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 12Juno1; K70894.
- The way it looks from here. Four amusing barroom scenes; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 16Dec63; K69867.

FORTRESS PRESS. Pentecost. [Willowy, robed men are drawn toward heavenly light] Signed: Rehberger. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Cover of folder with text entitled The spirit fills the world. © Fortress Press; lApr64; K70984.

- FORTUNE LAMP CO. [Angular band of scrolls & floral head designs on traditional table lamp base] 650. Plaster. © For-tune Lamp Co., a partnership com-prised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40933.
 - [Band of oriental designs on body supported by stylized fish as legs; table lamp base] 658. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40928.
 - [Band of scrollwork panels & chain Ald of Scientwork paters & Chain design; table lamp base] 655. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40930.
 - [Bands of diamond shapes, leaves & flutes on slender table lamp base] 662. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40934.
- [Bands of leaves & ovals in relief on mottled table lamp base] 670. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitel-baum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40938.
- (Bands of vertical incised lines & rosettes on neck & body of decanter shape; table lamp base] 638. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40947.
- [Bulbous, fluted body narrowed by band of scrollery & tapering to pumpkin-shaped neck; table lamp base] 636. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitel-baum; 2Jan64; GP40944.
- Cherubs playing musical instruments on body, grapes & leaves on mouth, handle & base of pitcher shape; table lamp base] 656. Plaster.
 © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40929.

- [Column on sculptured base, topped by bulbous shape; table lamp base] 663. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40935.
- Egyptian hieroglyphics incised on body of table lamp base] 641. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40950.
- [Four globular tiers separated by bands of leaf shapes; table lamp base] 665. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitel-baum; 2Jan64; GP40924.
- Inverted stems forming neck & base, band of buttons & bows on textured squash shape; table lamp base] 640. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40949.
- [Lacy design imprinted on bulbous body of table lamp base] 646. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40952.
- Leaves in relief on neck & body with scroll-like legs; table lamp base] 659. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40927.
- [Oriental lamp suspended from curving wrought iron arm; table lamp base] 674. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40940.
- [Ornate kerosene lamp shape with decorative legs; table lamp base] 669. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40936.
- [Ornate urn-shaped body with columnar neck & ornate legs; table lamp base] 664. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40939.
- [Oval relief panels with scrolls & flower heads on textured decanter shape; table lamp base] 628. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40943.
- [Pear-shaped body with bulbous scallops; table lamp base] 626. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Tei-telbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; cPb0005 GP40925.
- (Relief bands & shield shapes on hammered surface of decanter; table lamp base] 648. Plaster.
 © Fortuhe Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40946.
- [Relief bands of scrollwork on body & neck of decanter shape; table lamp base] 625. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitel-baum; 2Jan64; GP40945.
- [Relief petal shapes on body with incised spiral lines at top of neck; table lamp base] 627. Plaster.
 © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40926.
- [Roman Corinthian capital on column with ornate base; table lamp base] 654. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40931.

- [Rows of geometric designs in relief on textured decanter shape; talle lamp base] 642. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; 0P40948.
- [Slender column topped by gas lamp shape; table lamp base] 666. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40937.
- [Stylized fish & cacti in relief on textured jug shape; table lamp base] 633. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co.; 2Jan64; GP40942.
- [Textured decanter shape with panels of scrollwork; table lamp base] 651. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40932.
- Zoano4; GP40952. [Textured decanter shape with relief panels of buttons & scrolls; table lamp base] 639. Flaster. © For-tune Lamp Co., a partnership com-prised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 2Jan64; GP40941.
- [Vine & leaf design forming band girding vase shape; table lamp base] 645. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitel-baum; 2Jan64; GP40951.
- FOSTER, ELSA. See WEISSBERG, ELSA FOSTER.
- FOSTER, HAROLD. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.
- FOSTER, MEL. Now hear this. See FOSTER (MEL) CO., INC.
- FOSTER (MEL) CO., INC. Now hear this! From the desk of Mel Foster. [Profile of stone age man chiseling tablet; letterhead] Col. print. @ Mel Foster Co., Inc.; lFeb64; K70771.
- FOUR-SEASON SALES REASONS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 62 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10849.
- THE FOUR SEASONS (Filmstrip) Encyclo-paedia Britannica Films. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Spring. 35 fr.--Summer. 32 fr.--Autumn. 34 fr.--Winter. 32 fr. In collaboration with Mar-garet McKibben Lawler. © Encyclo-reade Britanzian Films. June. paedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 19Aug63; JP8639.
- FOURNIER (RALPH A.) & ASSOCIATES. Better homes for all America, plan no.3409-A. See MEREDITH FUB. CO.
- FOXLEY, GRIFFITH. Church is a quiet place. So PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. See Discovering the facts. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Interviewing the doctor. S PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- FFACONARD, JEAN-HONORE. A game of horse and rider. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- FRAN MAR CARDS.
 - Since your accident, everyone agrees you deserve a medal. [Three comic characters & dog; greeting card]

- Signed: Beck. 25 I 380-1. Col. print. Fran Mar March (in netter: Fran Mar); 27Sep62; K71061.
- FRANCA, OZZ. Boats in harbor. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - Skyline. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- FRANCA, OZZ. For other works signed by Ozz Franca See AARON BROS. CO.
- FRANCIS, DOROTHY. Eagle Heart. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Little Bluebird. See ASHLEY (AARON)
- FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZATION. [Plan for residence] Flan no. 500. 15 architectural drawings on 15 sheets. Scales vary. © Herman sheets. Scales vary. © Herm Frankel Organization; 3Jan64; IU12974.
 - [Plan for residence] Plan no.309. Revisions, June 27, 1963. 9 architectural drawings on 9 sheets. Scales vary. © Herman Frankel Organization; 3Jan64; IU10071 IU12971.
- [Plan for residence] Plan no.310. 13 architectural drawings on 13 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Herman Frankel Organization; 3Jan64; IU12972.
- [Plan for residence] Plan no.312. 7 architectural drawings on 7 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Herman Frankel Co.; 3Jan64; IU12970.
- [Plan for residence] Plan no.313. 5 architectural drawings on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Herman Frankel Organization; 3Jan64; IU12973.
- FRANKLIN LIFE INSURANCE CO. See THE SECRET OF FAMILY SECURITY. THE SECRET OF THE TOP 5%.
- FRANZ, DAVID B. Bust of honorable John F. Kennedy [on base] Plaster. © David B. Franz; 6Jan64; GP41273.
- Caricature drawing [of President Johnson; full-length] Reproduction of drawing on plastic. © David B. Franz; 4Jan64; GP42361.
- Lyn-don-que party. [Profile of crow-ing rooster, male's head in profile on bib] Reproduction of drawing. © David B. Franz; 10Feb64; K70897.
- Overlay sculptured plaque of John
 F. Kennedy & Abraham Lincoln.
 [Heads in profile] Plaster.
 © David B. Franz; 10Jan64; GP41272.
- FREDERICKS, MARSHALL M. Jefferson National Expansion Memorial. [Pioneer in middle of obverse; city & trees on reverse; medal in relief] Model. © Marshall M. Fredericks; 3Apr64; GU37369.
- FREED (A.) NOVELTY. The prospector. [Comic old-timer on donkey in landscape] Col. repro-duction of drawing. © A. Freed Novelty; 2Jun64; H25637.
- FREED-WARAN, INC. Valencia chest. [Leaf sprays within triangles; carving] Wood. © Freed-Waran, Inc.; 18Nov63; GP41642.

Valencia dresser. [Leaf sprays © Freed-Waran, Inc.; 18Nov63; GP41643. 47

- Vargas chest. [Carving] Wood. © Freed-Waran, Inc.; 10Feb64;
- Vargas nite table. [Carving] Wood. © Freed-Waran, Inc.; 10Feb64; GP42406.
- FREEDOM MEDAL CO. Freedom March commemoration; Washington, D. C., August 28, 1963. [Statue of Abraham Lincoln on obverse; entire Lincoln Memorial on reverse; medal in relief] Metal. © Freedom Medal Co.; 130ct63; GP40614.
- FREEDOM TEIAL (Filmetrip) Menvic Brodshaug. 66 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Melvin Brodshaug; 2Dec63; JP8611.
- FREEMAN, ARTHUR P. A last salute to the president, John F. Kennedy, Jr. [saluting, profile of John F. Kennedy, & U. S. Capitol] Col. reproduction of painting. © Arthur P. Freeman; 18Feb64; K70217.
- FREEMAN & GOSSAGE, INC. For reproductions of which Free ··· * Gossage, Inc. is the author ··· WHITE STAG MANUFACTURING CO.
- FREEWAY MANEUVER (Filmstrip) (Free-way series package) Traffic & Highway Improvement Dept., Ford Motor Co. 4 filmstrips, b&w, 35 mm. Contents: 1. Basic steps for enter-ing the freeway. 72 fr.-- Basic steps for driving at freeway speeds. 51 fr.--3. Basic steps for passing on the freeway. 54 fr.--4. Basic steps for leaving the freeway. 66 fr. Created by Shinn Creative Group. © Ford Motor Co.; 2Mar64; JP8638. Group. JP8638.
- - Filigree elephant earrings. No.FD31. Metal. © 1May64; GP42869.
 - Filigree elephant pin. No.FD32. Metal. © 1May64; GP42868.
 - Flying elephant pin [with upturnes trunk] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP40781.
 - Landing eagle pin. Metal. \odot 2Jan6⁴; GP40782.
 - Outline elephant pin. Metal. © 2Jan64; GP40780.
 - Silhouette elephant bracelet. [Comic elephant in circular frame] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP40779.
- FREITAS, A. A draw-and-color book for a sweet girl. See HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
- FRENCH FABRICS CORP. Fleurs de musee. Print on fabric. © French Fabrics Corp. Anenomes with rose leaves. © 14Feb64; H25127. Biadere crisscross. © 22Jun64; H25583. Charlie's anenomes. © 21May64 (in notice: 1963); H25561.
 - Chrysanthemums on ferns. © 23Jun64; H25584.

FRENCH FABRICS CORP.-Con. Fleurs de musee.-Con. Contemporary cabbage. © 25Feb64; H25126. Floral shadows. 27Feb64; H25128. Garden foliage. © 27Feb64; H25129. The gayest garden in town. [Floral design] © 2Jun64; H25575. The iris. © 2Apr64; H25120. Midnight poppies. © 14Feb64; H25125. [Oriental scene] © 21Apr64; H25214 Pink and peach clover. © 17Jun64; H25576. The scarf floral. © 21May64; H25560. Wild poppies and butterflies. © 14Feb64; H25439. 74. [Strawberries & flowers] © 10ct63; H24082. 174. 181. © 10ct63; H24081. 185. © 10ct63; H24080. 186. © 29Sep63; H24079. 189. © 10ct63; H24078. 190. © 150ct63; H24077. 193. [Scattered flower heads on striped ground] © 10Sep63; H24217. 197. © 170ct63; H24076. 7679. © 18Feb64; H24567. 7702. © 8Jan64; H24184.

- F.F.7721. [Roses] © 5Dec63; H24126.
- FRENNA, KENNETH GEORGE.
 - A boy. [Old-fashioned bicycle & balloon on birth announcement; greeting card] Design by K. Frenna. Col. lithograph of drawing.
 © Kenneth George Frenna; 10Apr64; K70038 K70938.
- A girl. [Girl with bow in hair holds lamb on birth announcement; greeting card] Design by K. Frenna. Col. lithograph of drawing. © Kenneth George Frenna; 10Apr64; K70937.

FRENZENY, P. Vintage in California. See TRADER VIC.

- FREUND, FREUND & CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Freund, Freund & Co., Inc. Pattern no. 677. [Ticking] © 10Jan64; H24309.
- FREUNDLICH, RALPH. WONDLICH, RALPH. Perspectigramirage. [Composition of treble clefs & staves] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Ralph Freundlich; 31Jan64; GP41946.

FRIBOURG, EUGENE. Grotesque giraffe. Painting on hard-board. © Eugene Fribourg; 2Ju164; GU37532.

- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Armchair, French, 16th century; three-quarter view. [Ornate open-back, with horse heads at ends of arms] Photo. © Frick collection; 10Mar64; JP8676.
 - Armchair, French, 16th century three-quarter view with back covering [fringed & seat fringed, horse heads at ends of arms] Photo. © Frick Collection; 10Mar64; JP8678.

- Cabinet, French, 16th century; front view. [Body decorated with figures & scrollery, supported by curled tails, bird legs & feet] Photo. © Frick Collection; 10Mar64; TP8677
- Cabinet, French, 16th century; three-quarter view. Photo. © Frick Collection; 10Mar64; JP8722.
- Dining room chimney piece with over-mantel, mid 18th century. Photo. © Frick Collection; 21May64; JP8735.
- Madame Boucher. [Detail, figure to waist] By Francois Boucher. Reproduction of oil painting. © Frick Collection; 25May64; H25640.
- Oriental rug, GR 3; Persian, Isfahan, 16 century (?) [Detail: 2 halves] 2 photos. © Frick Collection; 20Mar64; JP8712-8713.
- Oriental rug, GR 4; Persian, Isfahan, l6th century (?) [Detail: 2 halves] 2 photos. © Frick Collectionn; 20Mar64; JP8710-8711.
- Oriental rug, GR 5; Persian, Isfahan, 16th century (?) [Detail: 2 halves] 2 photos. © Frick Collection; 20Mar64; JP8708-8709.
- Oriental rug, LHR 3; Persian, Isfahan, 16th century. [Detail: end; center, end] 3 photos. © Frick Collection; 20Mar64; JP8705-8707.
- Oriental rug, LR 2; Persian, 16th century. Photo. © Frick Collec-tion; 20Mar64; JP8715.
- Oriental rug, SGR 2; Indo-Persian (?), 16th century (?) Photo. © Frick Collection; 20Mar64; JP8714.
- FRICKER, LENA. Little Petee with wooden case plus wooden stool; a fishing worm device, shocks the worms, makes the worms come to surface of ground. Draw-ing. © Lena Fricker; 30Apr64; ing. © IU13056.

FRIEDMAN, SAMUEL. See B.S.K.

- FRISCH'S RESTAURANTS, INC. Frisch's, home of the Big Boy, Ameri-ca's favorite hamburger. [Big Boy in striped coveralls, carrying huge sandwich; plates of food; menu fold-er] Col. print. NM: additions. © Frisch's Restaurants, Inc.; 1May63; K69952.
- FRISTER, JEROME A. Spritzy Lubek. [Bald man with wings & halo standing on cloud; comic character] Pen & ink drawing. © Jerome A. Frister; 6Dec63; GP40704.
- FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Azalee buisson. France. Plastic © Alfred Jean Fristot; 10Feb64; Plastic.
 - GF214.
 - Stalk of fine leaves. France. Plastic. © Alfred Jean Fristot; 22Sep63; GF152.
- FRITZSCHE BROS., INC. Citronella harvesting in the Argen-tine; Plant material unloaded for distillation. 2 col. reproductions of photos. (Calendar pad, Apr. 1963, cover) Author of the repro-ductions: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; &Mar64; K70458.
 - A close-up of bitter orange blossoms; Cleaning freshly picked orange blossoms near Tedders, Morocco. May 1964 [calendar pad cover] 2 col. reproductions of photos.

Author of the reproductions: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 6Apr64; K70614.

- Drying pimenta berries (allspice), Jamaica; pimenta leaf distillation. February 1964 [calendar pad cover] 2 col. reproductions of photos. Author of the reproductions: Ernest Cuptor of the reproductions Inc. Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 8Jan64; K70141.
- Gathering limes, Mexico; Grading the fruit. 2 col. reproductions of photos. (Calendar pad, July 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 8Jun64; K71204.
- Hand sponging citrus oils, Spain; Drying citrus peel in the sunshine. 2 col. reproductions of photos. (Calendar pad, June 1964, cover) Author of the reproductions: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bross Inc. 6MarGH. V71032 Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 6May64; K71032.
- Bros., inc.; oMay04; K/1092.
 Harvesting geranium near Tiflet,
 Morocco; charging still with geranium plants. January 1964 [calendar pad cover] 2 col. reproductions of photos. Author of the reproductions: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 6Dec63; K70140.
- Bros., Inc.; Obeco, Mydro. Trucking citronella plant material, Guatemala; Unloading plant material at distillery. 2 col. reproductions of photos. (Calendar pad, Mar. 1964, cover) Author of the repro-ductions: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 7Feb64; KTOLEO K70459.
- FROM A TO Z, THEY'RE TOPS (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10796.

- FROST & REED, LTD. The America Cup Race, the yachts Weatherley and Gretel [cutting through choppy waters] 32852. Signed: Montague Dawson. Paint © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 6Feb64; 0126022 Painting. GU36973.
 - The America Cup Yacht Race, 1962 [Listing yacht with another just ahead] 33338. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 6Feb64; GU36972.
 - Black Angus cattle in a rolling Texas landscape. 33278. Signed: A. Weaver, 1963. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Itd.; 20Feb64; GU37020.
 - Boy fishing. See LADD, ANTHONY T.
 - Chasing the smuggler. [Ship in fore-ground sails toward ship in back-ground] 34462. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37014.
 - The clipper ship Tamar in a rough sea. 33277. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 6Feb64; GU36974.
 - Cotton picking, Texas. [Negroes in fields] 33652. Signed: A. Weaver, 1963. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37023.
 - Drilling on a Texas oil field. 33794. Signed: A. Weaver, 1963. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37021.
 - The fire worshipper. [Kneeling statuette & dish on table before tapestry] Signed: Pushman. Bristol, Eng. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Authors of the reproduction: Messrs. Ganymed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 25Jun63; H24461. Authors

Flying Cloud. [Ship sails upright through choppy sea] 34407. Signed: Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Fcb64; GU37016.

corebook; copyone. Gift to the sun god. [Large & small statuettes & urn on table before tapestry of Buddha] Signed: Pushman. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Authors of the reproduction: Messrs. Ganymed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 25Jun63; H24460. Hard driving. the H. S. clipper

Hard driving, the U. S. clipper, Flying Cloud. [Ship on rough sea lists to one side] 33990. Signed: Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; clif201 GU37011.

Herefordshire cattle by a stream in a Texas landscape. 33279. Signed: A. Weaver, 1963. 011 painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37018.

The lifeboat, night rescue. [Ship in distance sends up flair as life-boat moves through choppy sea] 33496. Signed: Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37015.

011 drilling, Texas, evening. 33651. Signed: A. Weaver, 1963. 011 painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.: .JFeb64: 0037022.

On the high seas [two sailing ships engage in battle] 91667. Signed: Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37013.

Onward the clipper, Norman Court. [Ship on rough sea lists slightly as it moves into foreground] 54221. Signed: Montogue Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37017.

Racing home, the Cutty Sark. [Sail-ing clipper ship] 31348. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 6Feb64; GU36971.

GU36971.
The rivals, the clipper ships Norman Court and Thermopylae [in choppy sea] 32980. Signed: Montague Daw-son. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 6Feb64; GU36975.
The surrender. [Two sailing ships engage in battle at sea] 34101.
Signed: Montague Dawson. 011 painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37012.
White-faced Herefordshire cattle in a Texas landscape [move toward

in a Texas landscape [move toward stream] 32952, Signed: A. Weaver, 1963. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Feb64; GU37019.

RUIT OF THE LOOM, INC.
Abstract texture. 711. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24036.
Animal tand prints. Print on fabric.
© Fruit of the Loom, Inc.
Animal band. 3003. © 10Feb64; H24778.

At plica. [Fall flowers] 302. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24033. Aurora. 310. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24042.

Aztec jewel. [Loose, geometric shapes on textured ground] 306. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64; H24424.

Loom, Inc.; (Febo4; H24424.
Bali Hi. [Tropical flowers] 1332.
Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 25May64; H25392.
Bella donna. [Roses] No.328. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25252.

Bird of Paradise. [Stylized flowers] 1641. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 28May64; H25390. the Loom, Inc.; 28May64; H25390. Blending rise [n testimate rise [n] l622. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Irc.; (PetC4: United) Blossom parfait. 1635. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 25May64; H25389. Blossom time. [Flower web on dark ground] 307. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24418. Botanical shadows. [Flowers cast shadows on bronze ground] 1624. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 10Feb64; H24410. Bouquet panel. [Roses] 1629. of the Loom, Inc.; 10Feb64; H24410. Bouquet panel. [Roses] 1629. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24376. Brocade delux. [Medallions on textured ground] 1623. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24432. Calico echoes. [Florals] 709. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24031. Calico star. 719. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24041. Caribbean holliday. [F.oral dealgn.] No.1003. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; jMayo4; H25171. Celestial bloom. [Blossoms on pointillist ground] 315. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24417. Cherri berri. 352. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25419. Cherri berri. 332. Print on fabric.
© Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25419.
Sherry bon bon. 712. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24037.
Clinging vine. [Floral design] 143. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25416.
Coins. 720. Print on fabric.
© Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24046.
Cookies. [Floral design] 1337. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 2Jun64; H25395.
Danish modern. [Floral design] 336. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 1Jun64; H25395.
Danish modern. [Floral design] 336.
Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 1Jun64; H25395.
Diamond cut. No.136. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5mayo4; H25246.
Dipsy doodle. [Dripping line design] 1009. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25397.
Double bubble. [Clusters of stylized florals] 1012. Print on fabric.
© Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25418.
Dragon fly, 1571. Print on fabric. H25418 Dragon fly. 1571. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25423. Early American twist. [Flowers in circular designs] No.1637. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25176. Fantasy. [Floral pattern] No.330. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25253. Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25253.
Finger painting popy. [Blossoms with small, jagged spaces between] 301. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24374.
Flair. [Florals] 303. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24035.
Flower lane. No.139. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H2540.

H25

Flower medley. [Gossamer blossoms] 724. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24372.

Plower shower. No.326. Print on fabric. O Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25251. French bouquet. [Blossoms] of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64: Fruit cup. 1640. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 25May64; H25413. 25May64; H25413.
Fruit fair. [Stylized fruit] 715.
Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24032.
Garden party. [Oriental hanging lanterns] 1642. Print on fabric.
© Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 29Junu4; W25504 H25504 Garden vines. [Floral design] 1005. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H2542 Class chateau. [Shattered glass effect] 313. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24043. 27Decb3; H24043. Golden Bagdad. [Florals] 717. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24047. Half & half. [Apple halves] No.1568. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 19May64; H25211. Island Guzer. [Floral inc.] н25669. Paper flowers. No.138. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25248.

Parchment. [Intricate vines & leaves] 124. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24369.

bFeb64; H24369. Pineapple Persian. [Modified paisley design] 329. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 25May64; H25386.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

1006. Frint a fairi. Frint of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25406.
Kalei Hosepe. Slo. Print on fairie.
Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24044.
Lace flower. 140. Frint on fabric.
Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 25May64; H25387.
Lollypop rose. 1335. But fabric. Lollypop rose. 1335. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc 25May64; H253c6. (In notice: Fruit of the Boar, Energy 25May64; H253c6.
Love birds. [Tiny heart shaped wreaths contain 2 birds ease.] 726. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5Feb64; H24426.
Mexicana. [Indian blanket design] No.1334. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 5May64; H25177.
Miniatures. [Small paisley cones on blocked ground] 127. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64; H24419.
Minuet. [Fans] 334. Print on fabric. If a fabric. © Fruit of the Loor, Inc.; 7Feb64; H24419.
Minuet. [Fans] 334. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loor, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25371.
Moonlight shadows. [Floral design] No.1001. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 5May64; H25173.
Multi leaves. 718. Print on fabric.
© Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24045.
Olympia. [Circle designs] 1636. © Fruit of the Loom, Inter, 1984 H24045. Olympia. [Circle designs] 1636. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); DMMy64; H15412. Oriental rythm [sic. Florals] T14. Frint on fabric. [Fr.11 of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24040. H24040. Panel ice. [Floral design] No.1002. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Jone; 5May64; H25172. Panel rose. 1338. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 18Jun64;

49

FRUIT OF THE LOOM, INC.-Con. Plumettes [activate surface like paisley cones] 721. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64; H24425. Poncho. 1330. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 11Jun64; H25375.

- Poppy princess. [Solid blossom surface] 1625. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24368.
- Potpourri. [Blossoms] 1620. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24371.
- Princess rose. [Blossoms & leaves] 1628. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5Feb64; H24430.
- the Loom, Inc.; brebo4; H24490. Relay rose. [Striped ground with few blossoms & leaves] 1627. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24427. Rock candy stripes. 327. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 22Apr64; H25398.
- Royal highness [roses] No.331. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6May64; H25254.
 Samoa. [Floral pattern] 337. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 12Jun64; H25444.
 Sculptured poppies. 300. Print
- Sculptured poppies. 300. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24034.
- Shadow dot. [Circles with different textures] 309. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64; uolucation H24433.

- H24433.
 Shangri-La. [Large, paisley design] 317. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24367.
 Silhouettes. [Flowers cast shadows on striped, textures ground] 1621. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24428.
 Sparklettes. [Small rectangles con-tain 3 blossoms each] 723. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64; H24420.
 Sport E. rose. No.1000. Print on
- Sport E. rose. No.1000. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25255.
- Stars & stripes. No.1567. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 5May64; H25174.
- DMAyO4; H251/4. Suburbiana. [Flower cut-outs] 722. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64; H24422. Sun spot. [Large daisies] 1008. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25399. Sweet beauty. [Flore]] No. 225
- Sweet beauty. [Floral] No.325. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25250.

- Loom, Inc.; bMay04; H25250. Sweet petite. [Florals] 716. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24038. Sweetheart rose. 333. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; llJun64; H25396. Swinging willow. No.137. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25247.
- Les swirls. [Isolated, patterned circles create swirls on ground] 125. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; w21366 H24366.
- Swiss ribbon. No.335. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 19May64; H25210.
- Swiss village. [Paisley-like blossoms & leaves] 316. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24365. Symbols. No.142. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 20May64; H26200
- H25209.

- Top side. [Floral design] 1572. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 10Jun64; H25408. Town tweed. 120. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 27Dec63; H20030
- H24039.
- Trade winds. [Floral design] No.1565. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 5May64; H25178.
- Treasure field. [Jungle of blossoms & jagged ground] 304. Frint on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64; H24423.
- Inc.; (Feb04; H2442).
 Treasure island. [Pirate ships] No.1566. Print on fabric.
 © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25175.
 Twilight garden. [Flower cut-outs on dark ground] 126. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 7Feb64; H24411.
 Twin big. [Overlapping geometric]
- (rebot; nettil: Twin big, [Overlapping geometric shapes] 1331. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 25May64; H25367.
- Versailles. [Blossoms, scrolls, & paisley medallions] 123. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24370.
- Loom, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24370. Wild flowers. No.135. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H25245. Windblown borders. [Floral design] 1639. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom Corp. (in notice: Fruit of the Loom, Inc.); 25May64; H25301 H25391.
- FULLER FABRICS DIV., J. P. STEVENS & CO., INC. See STEVENS (J. P.) & CO., INC. FULLER FABRICS DIVISION.
- FUNNY CO., INC. Funny Company. [Indian, boy, rooster & dog singing on stage] Whitman. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4428) © Funny Co., Inc.; 22Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70403.
- FURST, LILY BOLDES. Carmen. See BLOOMCRAFT. Jardin des fleurs. See BLOOMCRAFT.
- FUSZL, STEPHEN. Self closing dispensing container. Artist: Stephen Fuszl. Drawing. Figs.1-7. © Stephen Fuszl; 29Apr64; IU13055.

G

- GE BLUES (Filmstrip) Photo Lamp Dept., General Electric Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 21 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Photo Lamp Dept., General Electric Co.; 24Feb64; JU10911.
- GE JACK (Filmstrip) Photo Lamp Dept., General Electric Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Photo Lamp Dept., General Electric Co.; 7Feb64; Dept., G JU10884.
- GAIGNARD, EUGENE, JR.
 Butterfly mask trinket dish.
 [Raised face with butterfly shapes; covered dish] Ceramics.
 © Eugene Gaignard, Jr. d.b.a.
 Eugene Gaignard; 29Dec63; GP40820.
 Crown mask trinket dish. [Relief mask on cover of dish] Ceramics.
 © Eugene Gaignard, Jr. d.b.a.
 Eugene Gaignard; 29Dec63; GP40901.

- GAINSBOROUGH, SIR THOMAS. The blue boy. See HARDING, VIRGINIA CLAIRE.
- GALLERY DIVISION, LOOMSKILL, INC. See LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION.
- GAMMAGE, RUSSELL. British naval uniforms, 1777-1783. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.

- GANINE, PETER. Chess set. [Sculpture] © Ganine; 4May64; GU37340. © Peter Conqueror. [Chess set along medieval period; 24 pieces] © Peter Ganine; 7Aug63 (in notice: 1962); GP40920.
- GANS (JEANNE) JEWELRY CO. [Article of jewelry] © Jeanne a.a.d.o. Jeanne Gans Jewelry Co. Drum major hat [with frills; pin] No.330. Metal. © 10Apr64; GP41942. Fish. No.236. © 17Dec63; GP41399.
 - Helmet [with tassels; pin] No.331. Metal. © 10Apr64; GP41945.

 - Key [on small key chain; pin] No.504. Metal. © 17Dec63; GP40755.
 - Lion [head forms center of latticed circular pin] No.323. Metal. © 10Apr64; GP41944.
 - Lock & key. [Bracelet] No.324. Metal. © 10Apr64; GP41943. New York. [Key, bridge & globe
 - w York. [Key, bridge & globe on textured tondo; pin] No.121. © 17Mar64; GP41964.
 - Owl. [Pin] No.241. © 17Dec63; GP41401.
 - Pelican [with flailing wings & feet; pin] No.222. © 17Dec63; GP41400.
 - Porcupine [crawling; pin] No.0325. © 3Apr64; GP42072.

 - Shield. [Pin] No.329. Metal. © lOApr64; GP42416. Wire rose [with stem & leaves; pin] No.904. Metal. © 17Dec63; GP40756.
- GANYMED, MESSRS. The fire worshipper.
 - See FROST & REED, LTD. Gift to the sun god. FROST & REED, LTD. See
- GARCIA, ORLANDO DA SILVA. Dependability of Douglas DC-8 jet aircraft. [Stewardess seated by window, behind table] Col. photo. © Orlando da Silva Garcia; 20Mar64; JU10987.

GARDNER, RUFUS L. Pilot Mountain, N. C. See GARDNER ENTERPRISES.

GARDNER ENTERPRISES.

HUNDER ENTERPRISES. Pilot Mountain, N. C. [View from across highway & into valley below mountain; post card] 44011F. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Rufus L. Gardner. © Gardner Enterprises; 10Mar64 (in notice: 1963); K70397.

- GASTALDI, RENO J. For works of which Reno J. Gastaldi is the appl. author See RENO STUDIOS, INC.

GAUBERT, LLOYD F. Official program, Mardi Gras, New Orleans, 1964. [Float with many

festive people & border of masks & confetti; cover] Drawing. © Lloyd F. Gaubert; 10Feb64; GU37049. CEESLIN, E. GENE SMITH. See VISUAL AIDS STUDIO. SELLER, BARRY. A-LM, Italian: Level one. So COURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC. See HAR-ELLER, JEROME J. Kali. See PORTAGE DRAPERIES CO., INC. ENERAL CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS. See SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS. GENERAL CONFERENCE. GENERAL COUNCIL ASSEMBLIES OF GOD, INC. For reproductions of which the General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. is the author See CHURCH-CRAFT. SENERAL ELECTRIC CO. PHOTO LAMP DEPT. See GE BLUES. GE JACK. THE WORLD'S GREATEST PREMIUM. GENERAL HOMES, INC. Home drawing no.G-64-236. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of most draw-ings 1/4" = 1'. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Associates, Inc. © General Homes, Inc.; 16Apr64; IP6742. GENERAL MOTORS ACCEPTANCE CORP. See KNOW YOUR TIME STORY. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES. TECHNIQUES OF DIAGNOSIS. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CADILLAC MOTOR CAR DIVISION. See THE THRUST AHEAD FOR '64. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CADILLAC SERVICE THE THRUST AHEAD FOR '64. JENERAL MOTORS CORP. CHEVROLET MOTOR DIVISION. See ACCENT ON DURABILITY. ACCENT ON PERFORMANCE. ALL DRESSED UP AND READY TO SELL. BUILDING PROFESSIONAL PRIDE. THE CASE OF THE CLEANED-OUT ASH TRAY. THE CHASSIS, FILM 2: ADDING AXLES AND BULKHEADS. CHEVROLET 1963 DISTRICT QUIZ, FINAL ROUND: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. THE CHEVY VAN. CLOSING. A CODE OF SERVICE. CORVAIR AND CORVAIR 95 POWER TRAIN REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION. THE DELCOTRON CHARGING SYSTEM: THE DELCOTRON CHARGING SYSTEM: DELCOTRON THEORY, DESCRIPTION AND OPERATION; PART I. THE DELCOTRON CHARGING SYSTEM: TESTING, DIAGNOSING AND ADJUSTING; PAPT II PART II. DO THEY REALLY MEAN IT? E PLURIBUS UNUM. THE ELEGANT WAY TO GO. EVERYBODY LOSES, EVERYBODY WINS! FINISH FIRST: FOUR-SEASON SALES REASONS. GET IN TUNE WITH THE TIMES. GIVE 'EM I. D., IMMEDIATE DELIVERY. THE GREATEST GROWTH SITUATION IN THE WORLD.

THE GROUND FLOOR. HITTING THE HEAVIES. IMAGE OF TRUE VALUE. IMAGINATION UNLIMITED. IMPROVING SERVICEMEN'S KNOW-HOW. THE INSIDE STORY ON COPO REQUESTS. THE INTANGIBLES. THE KEY WORD. LET US LOOK INTO YOUR FUTURE. LIGHT-DUTY PROFIT AND SALES-MAKERS. LOOK TO THE STARS. MAKING THE MOST OF YOUR MEDIUMS! MEET THE INNER MAN. MR. INVESTMENT COUNSELOR. MONEY SAVINGS. MONEY SAVINGS. MONEY TALKS IN CLOSING SALES. THE 1962 ALUMINUM-CASE FOWERGLIDE. THE 1962 CHEVROLET ALL-WEATHER AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM. 1963 FORD PASSENGER CAR PREVIEW; CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOR CHEVROLET PERSONNEL ONLY. NO PLACE TO GO BUT UP. OFF TO A GOOD START, FILM 1: BUILDING THE FLOOR BOARD. THE ONE FOR THE ROAD. ONE OF THOSE DAYS. OPERATION PLAYBACK PIPELINE TO SUCCESS. THE PRICE THAT'S RIGHT. REAR AXLE OVERHAUL; 1963 CHEVROLET 1/2 TON TRUCKS. RIGHT SMACK IN THE MIDDLE. RIGHT THE 1ST TIME. SELL AROUND THE 1963 CHEVROLET AND CORVETTE SELL AROUND THE 1963 CHEVY II AND CORVAIR. SERVICING THE CARTER ALUMINUM FOUR-BARREL CARBURETOR. THE SHADOW MARKET. THE SHOPPER, PART I. THE SHOPPER, PART II. SILVER LINING. SIMPLE AS A B C. SIMETHING NEW TO HANDLE HOW MUCH? STYLE AND PEP WITH ECONOMY. TAILORED TOUGH FOR THE BIG JOES (MORE HEAVIER-DUTY EUSINESS) TAKE A HINT, MAKE A HIT. TEAMWORK TAKES THE SPOTLIGHT. TELL AND SELL YOUR CHEVY LIGHTS. THEY DON'T BUILD 'EM LIKE THAT ANY MORE. 3R=S. TO THE FINISH, FILM 4: COMPLETING THE BODY AND THE CAR. TOUGH, LEAN, AND BUILT FOR BUSINESS. THE TRUCK IN MOTION REQUIRED RIM PULL VS. AVAILABLE RIM PULL. TWO THRILLING SPORTS: CORVAIR, CORVETTE. WHEELS, RIMS, TIRES. WHY POWER? WORK SPECIALISTS! CHEVROLET MEDIUM-AND HEAVY-DUTY TRUCKS. YOUR CONTROLS, FILM 3: INSTALLING BRAKES AND STEERING. YOU'VE GOT TO SHOW 'EM. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. DELCO-REMY DIVISION. See DELCO-REMY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT. DELCOTRON GENERATORS. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. OLDSMOBILE DIVI-SION. See BATTING IN CLEANUP SPOT. THE BIG VALUE BUY IN THE MEDIUM-PRICE FIELD: 1962 DYNAMIC 88. ERING 'EM BACK AND THRIVE.

ERING 'EM BACK AND THRIVE. THE EXCITING NEW BLEND OF STYLE AND ACTION IN THE LOW-PRICE FIELD: OLDSMOBILE F-85 FOR 1963. GETTING BACK ON THE TRACK TO THE CLOSE. GUIDEPOSTS TO THE USED CAR SALE.

IT PAYS TO GO STILLET THE OWNER LET'S LET'S GELL WHAT . THE LONG LOOK OF A MATTER OF OLDSMOBILE RETOMME DED OPTIONS FOR HAULING TRAILE . POWER OF PRECISION. PROFILE ON PEOPLEISM. RAISING THE SIGHTS FOR SALES, SELL IT FOR ALL IT'S WORTH. SHOMDOWN AT THE OLDS CORRAL. STARFIRE, TOPS WITH THOS WF THE SUPER 88, FILEST CAR IN THE SUPER 88, FILEST CAR IN MEDIUM-PRICE CLASS. THIS IS IT. THIS IS IT. TIPS ON SERVICING THE '63 OLDS. USE ALL THE NEWS. WHAT MAKES A SERVICE CUSTOMER LOYAL? WHO WANTS TO KNOW? THE WOMEN'S SERVICE MARKET AND WHAT THEY EXPECT. WONDERFUL WAYS TO GO WAGONING. YES, SIR, THAT'S YOUR BABY. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. PACKARD ELECTRIC. LINE TO INFINITY. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. PONTIAC MC. THE ALL-AMERICAN SEAUTIES 1964 PONTIAC STYLING. THE ALL-AMERICAN SEAUTIES 1964 ENGINEERING FEATURES. THE ANATOMY OF POWER. BEAT OUR COMPETITION. THE CHALLENGE OF PERFORMANCE. EIGHT/FIVE EXPLOSION! FROM A TO Z, THEY'RE TOPS. FROM A TO Z, THEY'RE TOPS. THE HUNGRY BREED. I NEVER TAKE NO FOR AN ANSWER: THE PAUL SMITH STORY. IT COUNTS ONLY IN HORSESHOES. IT COUNTS ONLY IN HORSESHOES. IT'S A CHAIN REACTION. IT'S GREAT TO RIDE A WINNER. THE KING OF SWAT. THE LOOK OF A THOROUGHERET. MEET THE COMPETITION, PART I: BUICK LESAERE. THE MOST VALUABLE VOLUME. NEW LUXURY-LEVEL TROPHY-POWER ENGINEERING: NEW SILENT GO-POWER ENGINEERING! PERSONALITY PLUS: SHOW P-O-W-E-R STYLING. SHOW -STOPPER, INTERIOR STYLING. TAKE THE 1ST STEP. THEY'RE ON THE GO. TO BE HELPFUL TO PEOPLE: THE GEORGE JONES STORY WATCH YOUR WOF. 'SIN? SPECIAL, WHAT'S BUZZIN'. ''S F-85 AND CHEVELLE.

GENERAL PRECISION, INC. Conserve time, improved action means cost reduction. [Hourglass in middle of watch] Col. print. © General Precision, Inc.; 6Feb64; K70318.

GILMARTIN, ROBERT. Playmates. See MAILCRAFT.

SOCIETY.

GILBERTS, B. Royal and ancient game of golf, 1877. See INTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS

GENERAL PRECISION, INC.-Con. Improve communications, cost reduction through impact. [Clerical worker seated behind desk, holding 2 tele-phone receivers] Col. print. © General Precision, Inc.; 9Mar64; K70.378 K70378. Prevent waste, cost, reduction through impact. [Letters forming waste bas-ket receiving discarded paper] Col. print. © General Precision, Inc.; 16Dec63; K69631. GENERAL TIME CORP. Seth Thomas Metrognome. [Gnome con-ductor with movable limbs] © Gen-eral Time Corp.; 10Dec63; GP41801. GENIE, INC. In-betweens. See WORTH, GENE. GENSER (DAVID) ASSOCIATES, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Genser a.a.d.o. David Genser Associates, Inc. ©xas. [Places & things symbolizing Texas; charm bracelet] Metal. Appl. author: Leonard Cohen. © 20Dec63; GP40607. Texas. GEORGE, GEORGE. Actual size drawing of Bacci, by George George. Apr. 1, 1964. Drawing. © George George; 2Jun64; IU13082. GERARDI, JAMES. No man shall destroy my creation. See SORIANO, ROCCO. GERASIMOS, LOUKRATIA THEODORE M. Queen of the Greeks ... Kalla Xristougenna! [Greeting card] Col. print. © Loukratia Theodore M. Gerasimos; 16Dec63; W70105 K70105. GERSTLE, GUSTAVE. See GLAMOUR LACE & FABRICS, INC. GESSLER PUB. CO. See PROVENCE. GET IN TUNE WITH THE TIMES (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10838. GETTING BACK ON THE TRACK TO THE CLOSE (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 62 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10920. GIBSON, JAMES. Better homes for all America, plan no.3410-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. GIEBEL, ROBERT I. Lace design. See WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. GIFT GUILD. INC. Flower vase pen holder. Glass & metal. Appl. author: Curt H. Brinton. © Gift Guild, Inc.; 6Apr64; GP42414. GIG. For works signed by Gig See ROYAU STATIONERY CO.

GINIEWICZ, WILLIAM J. Ohio place mats. See ATLANTIC CARD GINN & CO. See VOWEL SOUNDS. GIRALT LERIN, JUAN. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC Gypsy dance. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Spanish dance. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. GIRARD, ALEXANDER. January, [Geometrical design] Print on fabric. © Alexander Girard; 30ct63; H24234. GIRL SCOUTS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. DISPLAYS AND EXHIBITS. A HANDBOOK IS BORN, PART I & II. LISTEN TO LEADERS! PAPER SCULPTURE. PUPPETS IN SHADOW. GIROLAMI (C. G.) & CO. Italian jester. [Four plaques] Plaster. Appl. author: George Girolami. © C. G. Girolami & Co.; lJan63; GP40486. GIROLAMI, GEORGE. Italian jester. See GIROLAMI (C. G.) & CO. GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD. Portraits by Gittings, Inc., 1964. EE1-EE50, FF1-FF50, GG1-GG50, HH1-HH50, II-1--I-50, JJ1-JJ50. Photos (negative) on 1 reel. © Paul Linwood Gittings; 5Mar64; JU:0083 JU10983. Portraits by Gittings, 1963. Reel no.3; AA1-AA50, BB1-BB50, CC1-CC50, DD1-DD50. Photos (negatives) on reel. © Paul Linwood Gittings; 29Jan64; JU10899. GIVE 'EM I. D., IMMEDIATE DELIVERY (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10823. GLADWIN PLASTICS, INC. Public phone inside. [Relief of pay telephone; plaque] Plastic. © Gladwin Plastics, Inc.; 40ct63; GP40645. GLAMOUR LACE & FABRICS, INC. [Lace design] Drawing. Appl. author: Edgar K. Moses. © Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. No. 2148. [Blossoms & bows] © 10Jan64; GU36818. 2153/4. © 12Feb64; GU36913. 2155/6. © 12Feb64; GU36912. 2170. © 26Mar64; GU37222. 2174. © 1Apr64; GU37229. 2179. © 8Apr64; GU37240. 2181. © бМауб4; GU37343. 2190. © 20May64; GU37425. 2193/2194. © 10Jun64; GU37484. 2195/2204. © 29Jun64; GU37549.

[Lace design] Drawing. A author: Gustave Gerstle Appl. © Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. No. 2149.

GLASS, FRANK R. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, TNC

IP6610.

facturers Institute, Inc.; 30Sep63; IP6607.

Pressed ware, shallow continuous thread finish. GCMI dwg. no.4410. Drawing. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 19Dec63; IP6611.

Round wide mouth drug and chemical packer. GCMI dwg. no.C-8110. Drawing. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 30Sep63;

Shallow continuous thread finish. GCMI dwg. no.4052. Drawing. © Glass Container Manufacturers

Shallow continuous thread finish. GCMI dwg. no.4264. Drawing. © Glass Container Manufacturers

Top seal vacuum lug finish, deep sizes 27 through 38. GCMI dwg. no.20600. Drawing. © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute,

Top seal vacuum lug finish, regular sizes 27 through 38. GCMI dwg. no.20000. Drawing. © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute,

Top seal vacuum lug finish sizes 43 through 48. CCMI dwg. no.20100. Drawing. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 20Nov63; IP6616.

Top seal vacuum lug finish sizes 63 through 77. GCMI dwg. no.20300. Drawing. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 20Nov63; IP6615.

GLASSFORD, CATHERINE L. Joy and sorrow. [Sword between chain connecting happy & sad masks] © Catherine L. Glassford; 3Apr64; GU37333.

GLASSMAN, LINDA J. Chessmen. [Six, modern pieces] Metal. © Linda J. Glassman; 10Apr64; GU37256.

GLENAIR, INC. Potting sleeve assy., Bendix MIL-C-26482, pt., ptse. ptce., for useless grommet follower, G60341. Drawn: Geo. Fisher, 8-27-63. Rev. B. Drawing (blue line print) © Glenair, Inc.; 170ct63; IP6647.

149. [Floral & leaf motif] © 13Jan64; GU36825.

GLASS (MARVIN) & ASSOCIATES. Dandy the Lion [with movable parts] Plastic. © Marvin Glass & Associ-ates; 8Mar63; GP40657.

Blake bottle. GCMI dwg. no.C-8206. Drawing. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 30Sep63;

Handy one-way beer bottle (spherical shoulder and heel) GCMI dwg. no.C-16818. Drawing. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 31Dec63; IP6612. Juice bottle. GCMI dwg. no.C-15206. Drawing. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute Inc.: 30Sen63

IP6606.

Institute, Inc.; 19Dec63; IP6614.

Institute, Inc.; 19Dec63; IP6613.

Inc.; 12Nov63; IP6609.

Inc.; 12Nov63; IP6608.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Jan.-June

- GLENDALE WORLD FAIR ENTERPRISE, INC. For works claimed by Glendale World Fair Enterprise, Inc. See CARLSON, DRAGE / CREATIVE DESIGN, INC.
- GLENDENING, ALFRED A. Harvest time. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- GLORIA, MARIO. Tejas. [Football with map of U.S.A. & large Texas with head of longhorn therein] Plaster. © Mario Gloria; 2Jan64; GP41164.
- GLUCK, SIDNEY J. Moresque. No.3265/3. Print on fabric. © Sidney J. Gluck, Malibu; l6Sep63; H24222. Poppies. No.2102/4. Print on fabric. © Sidney J. Gluck, Malibu; 30Jan62; H24221.
- GLUCKSMAN, LEON. 12-unit apartment bldg. [1st & 2d floor plans] 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Leon Glucksman; 27Jan64; IU12978-12979.
- GODAYTE, JACK. Circus animal seals. See EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT. CO.
- GOEBEL, W. [Angel blowing horn; figurine] Signed: M. J. Hummul. West Germany. Ceramics. (HUM 366) © W. Goebel whose full name is W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau und Wil-helmsfeld; 9Apr64; GF206.
 - Just married plaque. [Small, comic couple in open car with shoes on back] Ceramics. © W. Goebel whose full name is W. Goebel Porzellan-fabrik Oeslau und Wilhelmsfeld; 22Aug63; GF200.
 - [Madonna and Child; figurine] Signed: M. J. Hummul. West Germany. Ceramics. (HUM 364) © W. Goebel whose full name is W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau und Wil-helmsfeld; 9Apr64; GF208.
 - [Man in robe, with child; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (ROB 427) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 13Mar64; GF203.
 - [Seated angel child; figurine]
 West Germany. Ceramics. (HUM 365)
 W. Goebel whose full name is
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau
 und Wilhelmsfeld; 9Apr64; GF207.
 - [Seated Madonna figurine] West Ger-many. Ceramics. (ROB 428) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel;].W. Goebel; 13Mar64; GF202.
 - [Small boy picking four leaf clover; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (BYJ 44) © W. Goebel whose full name is W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau und Wilhelmsfeld; 22Aug63; oncom

 - GF199.
 [Small girl & boy kneeling; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (BYJ 46)
 W. Goebel whose full name is
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau und Wilhelmsfeld; 3Feb64 (in notice: 1963); GF198.
 [Small girl carrying basket of fruit and flowers; figurine] Signed:
 M. J. Hummul. West Germany. Ceramics. (HUM 355) © W. Goebel whose full name is W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oselau und Wil-helmsfeld; 9Apr64; GF209.
 [Small girl holding flowers behind her back; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (BYJ 45) © W. Goebel

- whose full name is W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau und Wilhelms-feld; 22Aug64; GF201. [Small girl playing banjo; figurine] Signed: M. J. Hummul. West Germany. Geramics. (HUM 368) © W. Goebel whose full name is W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau und Wilhelms-feld; 9Apr64; GF204. Two small girls & boy & dog with hands on each other's shoulders; figurine} Signed: M. J. Hummul.
 West Germany. Ceramics. (HUM 369)
 W. Goebel whose full name is
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau und Wilhelmsfeld; 9Apr64; GF205.
- GOES LITHOGRAPHING CO. The city of light, [Paris street scene along quais] No.D-5147C. Signed: P. Romier. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.D.a. Goes; 2Mar64; K70405. Paris in the spring. [Street scene on square] No.D-3137C. Signed: A. Revere. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; 2Mar64; K70407. Rue Parissiene. [Bold rendition of street scene with close buildings] No.D-2067B. By Arnold. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; 2Mar64; K70408.
 - South of the town. [Intersection in rural community] No.D-3047. Signed: A. Revere. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; 2Mar64; K70406.
- GOGH, VINCENT VAN. Portrait of a young man. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Starlight over the Rhone. S YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. See NEW
- GOLD, THE NEWEST COLOR IN TELEVISION (Filmstrip) Admiral Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Admiral Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10909.
- GOLDBECK, EDWARD L., SR. 1964 graduates of William B. Travis High School, Austin, Texas. Photo © E. L. Goldbeck; 4Feb64; JU10900. Photo.
- A GOLDEN OPPORTUNITY (Filmstrip) Allstate Insurance Co. 105 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Allstate Insurance Co.; 1Dec63; JP8663.
- GOLDSAND, I. JULES. A beach cottage for Dr. & Mrs. I. Jules Goldsand, Sanbridge Beach, Virgin-ia. 6 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © I. Jules Goldsand; loFeb64; IU12989.
- GONNELLA (ROBERT) ARTWARE.
 Policeman ashtray lamp [base] Model.
 Appl. author: Henry Lewand.
 © Robert Gonnella d.b.a. Robert
 Gonnella, Artware; lJun64; GU37419.
- GOOD STORKING (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Dec63; JP8537.
- COODENOW, GIRARD. Siamese cats. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- GOODMAN, SIDNEY J. Monster feet [on springs] Models. © Sidney J. Goodman; 21Jan64; GU36881. GORDON, ARTHUR RED. The James Boys' last ride. [Two cowboys with horses in front of house; post card] Col. reproduction of painting. © Arthur Red Gordon; 28Jan64; K70657. GOREY, EDWARD. The nursery frieze. [Rhinoceros frieze] 1 v. Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Edward Gorey; 29Feb64; K70726. COTTLIEB (WILLIAM P.) . . MODERN ARITHMETIC S AND 6. USING MATHEMATICS 7 & 8, SET . CONSIDERA EL TRABAJO DE EVANGELI-ZACION EN LA PARROQUIA. GRABER, JEANNE. Heart egg photos. [Egg arrangements on plate] 1 v. 4 col. photos. © Jeanne Graber; 19May63; JP8561. GRAHAM, RICHARD ROBERT Fiberglass house design, sectional. 7 architectural drawings & col. rendering on 8 sheets. © Richard Graham; 13Apr64; IU13091. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. The church by the pond. No.2211. Signed: Moses. Oil painting. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 27Apr64; GU37304. [Winter scene] No.576. Signed: [Winter scene] No.576. Signed: Moses. Oil painting. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 27Apr64; GU37303. GRAPHIC CENTER. America, America. [Landscape of trees, sea & sky] Col. lithograph. © Graphic Center; 19Jan64; K70134. Black Jack. [Riderless horse with empty boots reversed in stirrups] Col. lithograph. © Graphic Center; 19Jan64; K70133. 19Jan64; K(012). In the long history of the world, only a few generations have been granted the role of defending free-dom in its hour of maximum danger ... From Inaugural Address, 1961. (The eternal flame) [Base of words & flame] Col. emossment. © Graphic Center; 19Jan64; K70631. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. (John Fitzgerald Kennedy portrait in blue) Col. lithograph of photo. © Graphic Center; 19Jan64; K70135. We in this country, in this generation, are, by destiny rather than choice, the watchmen on the walls of world freedom ... from his undelivered speech, November 22, 1963. (J. F. K. and eagle plaque) Col. reproduction of drawing. © Graphic Center; 19Jan64; K70632. K70135 UNITED A LALO ALAN BO,

 - To make sure a complex construction problem. See UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC.

GRAYSON ORIGINALS. John-John, [Son of President John F. Kennedy salutes; figurine on base] Ceramics. © Grayson Oringinals, solely owned by Michael A. Grayson; 25Feb64; GP42859. THE GREATEST GROWTH SITUATION IN THE WORLD (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organi-zation. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JUL0938. 24Feb04; JU10938.
3REEFF FABRICS, INC.
Andres. [Birds & stylized flowers] No.73750-53. Frint on fabric. (The Hispania collection) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41006.
Antigua. No.63840-43. Frint on fabric. (The Hispania collection) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40991.
Ashville. [Birds with branches in beaks & flowers] No.63582.
Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41908.
Balloon toile. [18th century bucolic scenes] No.73780-83. Frint on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41009.
Bradford. [Floral design on striped ground] No. 7260-83. GREEFF FABRICS, radford. [Floral design on striped ground] No.73620-23. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; Bradford. 15Aug63; GP40993. LyAugo 3; GP40593.
Brigantine Betsey. No.73490. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41896.
Caicos. No.63900-02. Print on fabric. (The Bahamas) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan64; GP42033.
Caliente. No.63880-84. Print on Caliente, No.63880-84. Print on fabric. (The Bahamas) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan64; GP42035. Carlotta. No.63820-24. Print on Carlotta. No.63820-24. Print on fabric. (The Hispania collection) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40989.
Carmen. No.73760-64. Print on fabric. (The Hispania collection) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41007. Central Pacific. [Train & map of route] No.73480. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41903. Claybourne. [Diamond-shaped figures] No.73720-24. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41003. Curtis house. [Floral pattern] No.63590. Frint on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41900. Dancing figures. No.73470. Print on fabric. (American legacy II)
© Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41893.
Eleuthera. No.63860-64. Print on fabric. (The Bahamas) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan64; GP42034.
Fairfield. No.73730-34. Print on Fairfield. No.73730-34. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41004. Finishing school. [Large bowl of fruit & bird] No.73510. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41906.

- Gavotte. [Floral sprays] No.63610. Print on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41891.
- Greenfield. [Baskets of flowers] No.73500. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41904. [Baskets of flowers]
- Hanora coffee [Birds & flowers] No.73420. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41901.
- 15Janb2; GP41901.
 Hoadley house. [Floral stripes] No.73400. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Janb2; GP41902.
 Housatonic. No.73650-53. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63: GP40996.
- 15Aug63; GP40996.
- India wreath. [Flowers in vases within wreaths of flowers] No.73440. Frint on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41898. Isoballa [Dirata & wreath file]
- Isabella. [Birds & vase of flowers] No. 63830-34. Print on fabric. (The Hispania collection) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40990.
- Lanette. [Large flowers] No.63920-22. Print on fabric. (The Bahamas) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan64; GP42031.
- Inc.; 15Jano4; GP42031.
 Lorraine. [Rural scenes & flowers on striped ground] No.73660-63.
 Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40997.
 Mantilla. No.63850-52. Print on fabric. (The Hispania collection)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40992.
- Mayaguana. [Floral] No.63930-34. Print on fabric. (The Bahamas) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan64; GP42032.
- Mazurka. [Floral pattern] No.63620. Print on fabric. (Bal des fleurs) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41897.
- Minuet. [Bouquets of flowers] No.63630. Frint on fabric. (Bal des fleurs) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41905.
- Montpelier. No.73640-43. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40995.
- 15Aug63; GP40995.
 Natchez garden. [Stylized flowers & birds] No.73430. Print on fabric. (American legacy II)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41899.
 Olivia. [Bouquet of flowers & fruit] No.73740-44. Print on fabric. (The Hispania collection)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics.
- © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41005.
- Piedmont. [Stylized floral design on striped ground] No.73710-13.
 Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41002.
- Pleasant valley. [Baskets of fruit] No.73520. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41895.
- Portsmouth. No.73680-83. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40999.
- Provincetown. No.73631-33. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40994.

- Redcoats and rebels. [Map of New England showing some battlefields] No.73450. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41892.
 St. Jacques. No.73670-74. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP40998.
 1776. [Emblem of the United States] No.73390. Print on fabric. (American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41907.
 Staffordshire, [Medallions of
- Staffordshire. [Medallions of 18th century scenes] No.734600. Print on fabric. (An American legacy II) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; gBloog abrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP42257.
- Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan62; GP41894.
 Touraine. No.73700-03. Print on fabric. (Guildhall 3) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41001.
- Woodstock. No.73690-93. Print on (Guildhall 3) © Greeff fabric. a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41000.
- Jungeog, [Bowl of fruit & flowers]
 No.73770-74. Print on fabric. (The Hispania collection)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41008.
- GREEN, BENJAMIN F.
- Masonic figurine, See GREEN-ALBERTSON.
- GREEN, LILLIAN. For works of which Lillian Green is the appl. author See HOUSE OF VERDE.
- GREEN, MARK LOUIS. View from hill. [Blurred elongated lighted city buildings] Photo. © Mark Louis Green; 13Dec63; JU10770.
- GREEN-ALBERTSON.
- Masonic figurine [standing] Plastic.
 Appl. author: Benjamin F. Green.
 © Green-Albertson, solely owned by Benjamin F. Green; 22Mar63; GP42337
- GREEN DUCK CO.
 - Goldwater freedom dollar. [Libert; Bell on obverse; head in profile on reverse; relief] By Benjamin R. Harris. Metal. © Green Duck Co.; 14Nov63; H25468. [Liberty
- GREENGARD (CHARLES W.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Preliminary plat of Bay Shore Estates, part of sec. 28-46-9. Drawing. Scale ca. 1:1;200. Includes location map. © Charles W. Green-gard Associates, Inc.; 9Apr64; IU13042.
- GREENWALD, JULIUS. The Fair city of the world, New York City. See HANCO ART NOVELITY CO. World's Fair city, New York City. See HANCO ART NOVELTY CO.
- GREER, L. DOUGLAS. Grandma [doll wearing spectacles, apron & pioneer gingham attire] Plastic & textile. © L. Douglas Greer; 13Feb64; GU36976.
- GREULICH, GERALD G. tee and bar grid, steel and con-crete Arma-Dek; concrete filled steel grid slabs. Drawing no.FF-114. Apr. 20, 1964. Draw-ing (blue line print) © Gerald G. Greulich; 26May64; IUI3088.

GRIDLEY, DON. General Motors Technical Center, Warren, Michigan. See HIAWATHA CARD CO. GRIDLEY, LUCY. For photos by Lucy Gridley See HIAWATHA CARD CO. GRIESSHABER, KURT. Historical south Florida, Lee and Collier County. [Famous people & events on map] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Kurt Griesshaber; 20Dec63; K69813. CRIEVES, B. V. The Happy Pappy game. See WHITE, J. S. GRIFFIN, GORDON SHAFFER. (IFFIN, GORDON SHAFFER. The Hoot Tamale. [Plan for restau-rant] Clarence T. Myers, archi-tect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Gordon Shaffer Griffin; 7Dec63; IDE675 TP6675. GRIFFIN, JOHN E. White pixie igloo. Architectural rendering. © John E. Griffin; 17Mar64; IP6752. GRIFFITH, GENE GORDON. FTITH, GENE GORDON. IT Fund. (Group insurance fund for medical care, surgical benefits, disability income, and life insur-ance) [Spilled can of petroleum; folder] Col. print. Author of the print: George E. Williams. © Gene Gordon Griffith d.b.a. Petroleum Insurance Trust Fund; 15Jun63; K70040 PIT K70040. GRITZ, ALVIN R. Leofric Lion. [Full-length, comic animal in profile] Drawing, © A. Gritz; 23Jan64; GU36854. GRO-MOR NOVELTIES CORP. Mo-Mor Novembriss cont. Gro-up measuring tape. [Comic animals & toys designate measure-ments] Col. print on plastic in box. Author of the print: Robert L. Bruce. © Gro-Mor Novelties Corp.; 30Dec63; K70128. Gro-up measuring tape. [Comic characters designate measurements] Col. print on plastic in box. Author of the print: Robert L. Bruce. © Gro-Mor Novelties Corp.; 30Dec63; K70127. GROSS, CORALIE. Please open before Christmas. See CORALIE DESIGNS, INC. GROSS-BERING, IRMI ANN. For works of which Irmi Ann Gross-Bering is the artist See NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. GROTZ, J. H. Goldwater? For President? [Heads of 5 laughing people; sticker] Col. print. © J. H. Grotz; 20Dec63; K70143.

THE GROUND FLOOR (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 61 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Chevrolet Commercial & Truck Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JUD0810 sion, Ge JU10810.

GRUELLE, MYRTLE.

Raggedy ann jack set; 488-1--488-3. © 15Jan37; K32910, 32912, 32911. Myrtle Gruelle (W of author); 19Mar64; R333982, 333984, 333983.

GRUENWALD, SIEGFRIED. American tragedy. [American flag on rocking chair in landecape] Oil painting. Signed. © Siegfried Gruenwald; 22Jun64; GU37514. GUARDIAN BETTER-PAK CORP. Tudor [corregated box] Artist: Emanuel J. Bly. Drawing. © Guardian Better-Pak Corp.; 18Nov63; IU12869. Tudor-eclipse [corregated box] Artist: Emanuel J. Bly. Dra © Guardian Better-Pak Corp.; 18Nov63; IU12868. Drawing. GUENTHER, ERNEST.

For reproductions of which Ernest Guenther is the author See FRITZSCHE BROS., INC.

GUERCINO. See BARBIERI, GIOVANNI FRANCESCO, CALLED IL GUERCINO.

GUIDANCE ASSOCIATES. See YOUR CHILD'S MENTAL HEALTH.

CUIDEPOSTS TO THE USED CAR SALE (Film-strip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 58 fr., b&w, 35 mm. An Oldsmobile PIP members presentation. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10851.

GUNN, MARY, Night skyline view of Detroit, Michigan. See HIAWATHA CARD OF DETROIT.

Spartan Stadium, Michigan State University, East Lansing, Michigan. See HIAWATHA CARD OF DETROIT.

GUTKIN, HARRY. The saga of Thomas the Wolf. [Cartoon characters] 20 drawings on 5 sheets. © Harry Gutkin; 14Apr64; GU37405.

GUTSHALL, CHARLOTTE. The Sunbonnet Bables & Overall Boys. [Profile silhouette of couple] Drawing. © Charlotte Gutshall; Drawing. © Charl 23Mar64; GU37079.

The Sunbonnet Babies and Overall Boys. [Three girls & boy reading books] Painting. Signed. © Charlotte Gutshall; 24Jun64;

Η

HAGGETT, GEORGE W. 1 1/2 story home. Architectural drawings on 13 sheets. Scales vary. © George W. Haggett; 27Dec63; TR691 IP6811

HAGLUND, E. A. Should, E. A. Single-blanket; one-jackass prospec-tor. [Certificate of honorary citizenship and associate member-ship] Col. print. © E. A. Haglund; 13Feb64; K70522.

HAHN, DAN. Tiki. [Head like Polynesian idols; sculpture] Model. © Dan Hahn; 30Mar64; GU37271.

HAHNER, WALTER. Drawing no.l. [Four cartoon char-acters] Reproduction of drawing. © Walter Hahner; 27May64; GP42600. Drawing no.2. [Five cartoon char-acters] Reproduction of drawing. © Walter Hahner; 27May64; GP42601.

ALE FABRICS CO. Butterflies in flight. Pattern 2103. Print on fabric. © Hale Faurics Corp.; 100ct63; H23971. Hutterflies in profile. Pattern 2103A. Print on fabric. © Hale Fabrics Corp; 5Nov63; H23966. Persian medallion. [Floral medallion]
Pattern 2105. Print on fabric.
© Hale Fabrics Corp.; Nov6;;
H24087. H24087. Persian palms. [Tulips & stylized flowers] Pattern 2108. Print on fabric. © Hale Fabrics Corp.; 5Nov63; H23965. Spray floral. [Roses & butterflies] Style 2106. Print on fabric. © Hale Fabrics Corp.; 5Nov63; wohose H24255. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Hale Fabrics Corp. © Attern 2107. [Countryside scenes] © 27Jan64; H24333 2115. © 2Mar64; H24664. 2117. © 14Nov63; H23972. 2133. [Flat blossoms] © 13Jan64; H24168. 2143. © 2Mar64; H24632. 44. [Stylized leaves] © 25Feb64; H24569. 2144. 2154. © 26Mar64; H24869. 2154. © 20mar04; H24669. 2156. [Paisley design] © 25Mar64; H24868. 2162. © 17Jun64; H25569. 2163. © 16Apr64; H24995. 2172. © 27May64; H25260. 2186. © 17Jun64; H25570. HALL, GEORGE C. Star cabin. See TRANSWESTERN Star Mountain home, model 1001. See TRANSWESTERN ENGINEERING. HALL, HENRY G. Memorial flag case. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale 1/2" = 1". © Henry G. Hall & Joseph L. Hall; 5May64; IUI3051. HALL, J. The Hampton House, Charlotte. N. Carolina. See PARROTT. WARLEY L. HALL, JOSEPH L. Memorial flag case. See HALL, HENRY G. HALL OF FAME FOR GREAT AMERICANS, NEW YORK. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. HALL PRINT. CO. It is better to light one candle, than to curse the darkness. [Lighted candle & hand holding burned out match; wall card] Artist: Charles Johnson. Col. lithograph of draw-ing. © Hall Print. Co.; 15Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70179.

HALLMARK CARDS, INC. About daughters, some call 'em angel. [Four comic girls & flowers; greeting card] 25B 892-1. Signed: Joe Ann. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 30Mar64; K70653.

Across the miles on your birthday, you're not so very far away. [Dog looking through telescope; greeting card] 25B 305-4. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 6Jan64; к69964.

Best wishes on your engagement. [Bells & flowers; greeting card] 25W 428-2. Col. print. © Hall-mark Cards, Inc.; 18May64; K71223.

22

HAJEK, ALOIS. The Karlstejn Castle. See SCHAFFER, JITKA K.

- HALLMARK CakDS, INC.-Con.
 A birthday wish for my wife. [Two flowers surrounded by latticed frame; greeting card] 35B 915-2.
 Col. embossment. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; I3Apróf; K71005.
 Birthday wishes, three wishes for your birthday and this is what they're for. [Bouquet of flowers on greeting card cover] 15B 8-3.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 6Apró4; K70651.
- Bon voyage; everybody's so thrilled about your trip. [Heads of 2 males & 1 female peeping around door; greeting card] 25M 575-1. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; print. © Hallma 16Dec63; K69550.
- Cranked up the buggy and gave it a shine. [Comic female in antique car with birthday cake; greeting card] Col. print. (Slim Jims, 15B 108-1) @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 20Jan64; K70296.
- what's a 3-letter word meaning Dad. kind, generous, wise, fun and wonderful? [Rabbit on log reads book; greeting card] 25B 838-3.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 13Apr64; K71006.
- 13Apr64; K71006. A draw-and-color book for a sweet girl. [Farmstead & pastoral scenes] 25JE 215-1. Signed: A. Freitas. 1 v. Prints (part col.) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 3Feb64; K70484. For my sweetheart, happy birthday; I feel so lucky, sweetheart. 25B 750-1. [Greeting card] Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 6Apr64; K70654. For you, Mother; mothers all deserve
- For you, Mother; mothers all deserve a rose for being nice. [Long-stemmed rose; greeting card] 50B 800-4. Col. embossment. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 11May64; K71221.
- K/1221.
 Get-well wishes from all of us. [Basket of flowers & butterfly; greeting card] 50C 279-1. Col. embossment. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 24Mar64; K70481.
 Happy birthday, you handsome dog. [Basset hound head; greeting card] Col. print. (Tailwaggers, 25B 141-1) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 3Jan64; K69965.
- K69965.
- Hello, happy birthday; Kathy Kitty is cute and furry. 25B 154-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 6Apr64; K70652.
- Here's a birthday bottle to give you a warm glow. [Comic rabbit with bottles; greeting card] Col. print. (Slim Jims, 25B 120-1) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 20Jan64; WT0208 K70298
- Holy mackeral, you sick? Here's a string of wishes that didn't get away. [Bear dressed as fisherman holding fishing pole; greeting card] 25C 81-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 25Nov63; K60551 K69551
- K69551. Hubby, it's amazing the way the world changes, there are new styles in houses. [Comic houses, cars & people; greeting card] 25B 935-3. Col. print. © Hall-mark Cards, Inc.; 17Feb64; K70482. If a leopard had measles, how would he know? With all his spots they'd never show! [Comic ailing animals; greeting card] Col. print. (Slim Jims, 25C 121-3) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27Jan64; K70299. It's as old as the pyramids but

Inc.; 2/Janot; n/0299. It's as old as the pyramids but still as good as new and here's the original version. [Comic archeologist with Sphinx in background; greeting card] 50B 100-3. Col. reproduction of photo. Original dolls by Virginia Elack. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27Apr64: K71008. 27Apr64; K71008.

- On our anniversary; even after all 1 Our anniversary; even alter all these years, honey, I still find ... I get romantically inclined. [Head of smiling bear; greeting card] 25A 941-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69548.
- K69548.
 On our anniversary, with all my love. [Floral garden with path leading to fountain; greeting card] 25A 937-2.
 Col. embossment. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 17Feb64; K70483.
 On your fifth anniversary, congratulations. [Flowers, birds & scrollery; greeting card] 25A 215-2.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 11May64; K71222.
 Shore hope yore birthday's a goldern
- Shore hope yore birthday's a goldern good day. [Mountain character stretching; greeting card] Signed: C. Evans. Col. print. (Hillbillies, 35B 100-2) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 3Jan64; K69966.
- Janó4; K69966.
 To help you have fun on your birthday. [Comic rabbit carrying bottle on tray; greeting card] Col. print.
 (Slim Jims, 35B 101-2) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 23Dec63; K69963.
 To my husband on our anniversary, I try to be a modern wife. [Young housewife with duster, television & cat; greeting card] 50A 933-2.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 13Apr64; K71007.
- 13Apr64; K71007.
 To my wife on our anniversary; there are times when I'm in a daze.
 [Male in various attitudes; greeting card] Col. print. (Slim Jims, 50A 922-2) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 11Nov63; K69549.
 We could live without the telephone and take more time to write.
 [Comic rabbit acts out poem; greeting card] 25B 114-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 20Jan64; K70297.
 A wish for you in your new apartment.
- A wish for you in your new apartment. [Door knocker; greeting card] 25M 624-1. Col. embossment. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 18May64; K71220.
- HALS, FRANZ. The Rommelpot player. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC.
- HALSEY, ELIZABETH. Major General Melvin L. Krulewitch, U.S.M.C. [Bust] Bronze. © Eliz beth Halsey; 25Feb60; GP42424. © Eliza-
- HAMILTON, FRANK M. Street scene. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- HAMMOND (C. S.) & CO. The exploration of space. [Scientific illustration of space exploration] Col. print. © C. S. Hammond & Co.; 10Apr64; K71026.
 - Steps to the moon. [Fourteen illustrations of space programs & photos of astronauts] Col. print. © C. S. Hammond & Co.; lOSep63; VTOUL5 K70115.
- HANCO ART NOVELITY CO.
 The Fair city of the world, New York City. [Landmarks with twin globes in center; banner] Col. print. Author of the print: Julius Green-wald. NM: additions. © Hanco Art a.a.d.o. Hanco Art Novelty Co.; 16Mar64 (in notice: 1963); K70520.
 World's Fair city. New York City. [Panoramic skyline with landmarks & twin globes at left; banner] Col. print. Author of the print: Julius Greenwald. NM: additions. © Hanco Art a.a.d.o. Hanco Art Novelty Co.; 16Mar64 (in notice: 1963); K70521.

- HAND PRINTERS, INC. Kandy kalender. [Calender panel with candies attached] Textile. Appl. author: Everett E. Sherwin. © Hand Printers, Inc.; 10Jun64; 0137485
- A HANDBOOK IS BORN, PART I & II (Film-strip) Program Dept. Made by Audio-Visual Materials Service. 2 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Part I. 32 fr.-Part II. 38 fr. © Girl Scouts of the United States of America; 1Nov63; JP8602.

HANDSAKER, DOROTHY. A new friend. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.

HANDY (JAM) ORGANIZATION. See ACCENT ON DURABILITY. ACCENT ON PERFORMANCE. THE ALL-AMERICAN BEAUTIES 1964 PONTIAC STYLING, PART I. THE ALL-AMERICAN BEAUTIES 1964 PONTIAC STYLING, PART II. THE ALL-AMERICAN SWEETHEART 1964 ENGINEERING FEATURES, PART 1. THE ALL-AMERICAN SWEETHEART 1964 ENGINEERING FEATURES, PART II. ALL DRESSED UP AND READY TO SELL. THE ANATOMY OF POWER. APPLICATIONS UNLIMITED. ARMCO STEEL BUILDINGS, BUILT FOR AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES. BATTING IN CLEANUP SPOT. BEAT OUR COMPETITION. BEST VOICE FORWARD. A BETTER WAY TO BUILD. THE BIG VALUE BUY IN THE MEDIUM-PRICE FIELD: 1963 DYNAMIC 88. BRING 'EM BACK AND THRIVE. BUILD THE ARMCO WAY. BUILDING PROFESSIONAL PRIDE. CANOPIES. THE CASE OF THE CLEANED-OUT ASH TRAY. THE CHALLENGE OF PERFORMANCE. THE CHASSIS, FILM 2: ADDING AXLES AND BULKHEADS, FILM 2: ADDING AXLES AN BULKHEADS. CHEVROLET 1963 DISTRICT QUIZ, FINAL ROUND: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. THE CHEVY VAN. CLOSING. A CODE OF SERVICE. CONTINUE HIS MISSION. CORVAIR AND CORVAIR 95 POWER TRAIN REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION. DAMAGE PREVENTION WITH HYDRA-CUSHION UNDERFRAME. DELCO-REMY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT. THE DELCOTRON CHARGING SYSTEM: DELCOTRON THEORY, DESCRIPTION AND OPERATION; PART I. THE DELCOTRON CHARGING SYSTEM: TESTING, DIAGNOSING AND ADJUSTING; PART II. / DELCOTRON GENERATORS. DO THEY REALLY MEAN IT? E PLURIBUS UNUM. EIGHT/FIVE EXPLOSION! THE ELEGANT WAY TO GO. EVERYBODY LOSES, EVERYBODY WINS! THE EXCITING NEW BLEND OF STYLE AND ACTION IN THE LOW-PRICE FIELD: OLDSMOBILE F-85 FOR 1963. THE EXTRA INGREDIENT, TOTAL SALT SERVICE. FILM REPORT: ARMCO 410 CB STAINLESS STEEL. FINISH FIRST: FOUR-SEASON SALES REASONS. FROM A TO Z, THEY'RE TOPS. GE BLUES. GE JACK.

GET IN TUNE WITH THE TIMES. GET IN TOWE WITH THE TIMES. GETTING BACK ON THE TRACK TO THE CLOSE. GIVE 'EM I. D., IMMEDIATE DELIVERY. GOLD, THE NEWEST COLOR IN TELEVISION. THE GREATEST GROWTH SITUATION IN THE WORLD. THE GROUND FLOOR. GUIDEPOSTS TO THE USED CAR SALE. HIGHLIGHTS OF AN ANGLICAN ODYSSEY. HITTING THE HEAVIES. HOW STEEL IS MADE. HOW TO KEEP HERDS HEALTH, HAPPY AND PUT PROFIT IN THE HINDMOST. THE HUNGRY BREED. I NEVER TAKE NO FOR AN ANSWER: THE PAUL SMITH STORY. IMAGE OF TRUE VALUE. IMAGINATION UNLIMITED. IMPROVING SERVICEMEN'S KNOW-HOW. THE INSIDE STORY ON COPO REQUESTS. THE INTANGIBLES. IT COUNTS ONLY IN HORSESHOES. IT PAYS TO GO STRAIGHT. IT TAKES TWO! IT'S A CHAIN REACTION. IT'S GREAT TO RIDE A WINNER. THE KEY WORD. THE KING OF SWAT. KNOW YOUR COMPETITION. KNOW YOUR TIME STORY. LANDS OF EAST AND SOUTHEAST ASIA. LET THE OWNER BE THE JUDGE. LET US LOOK INTO YOUR FUTURE. LET'S GET TOGETHER. LET'S REALLY SCORE IN'64. LET'S SELL WHAT WE'VE GOT TO SELL. LIGHT-DUTY PROFIT AND SALES-MAKERS. LINE TO INFINITY. THE LONG LOOK OF LUXURY. THE LOOK OF A THOROUGHBRED. LOOK TO THE STARS. MAKING THE MOST OF YOUR MEDIUMS! A MATTER OF COMMON SENSE. MEET THE COMPETITION, PART I: BUICK LESABRE. MEET THE INNER MAN. MINUTES MAKE DOLLARS MR. INVESTMENT COUNSELOR. MONEY SAVINGS. MONEY TALKS IN CLOSING SALES. THE MONSTER MAKER. THE MOST VALUABLE VOLUME. NEW ACTION, NEW SMOOTHNESS, NEW ECONOMY FOR '63. A NEW COMMITMENT. NEW LUXURY-LEVEL TROPHY-POWER ENGINEERING! NEW SILENT GO-POWER ENGINEERING! A NEW STANDARD OF STYLE, ACTION, LUXURY IN OLDSMOBILE FOR 1963. THE 1962 ALUMINUM-CASE POWERGLIDE. THE 1962 CHEVROLET ALL-WEATHER AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM. CONDITIONING STOLEN.
 1963 FORD PASSENGER CAR PREVIEW; CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOR CHEVROLET PERSONNEL ONLY.
 A 1963 MOTORING ADVENTURE: STARFIRE, CUTLASS, JETFIRE. NO PLACE TO GO BUT UP. OFF TO A GOOD START, FILM 1: BUILDING THE FLOOR BOARD. OLDSMOBILE FOR '64 WHERE THE ACTION OLDSMOBILE RECOMMENDED OPTIONS FOR HAULING TRAILERS. THE ONE FOR THE ROAD. ONE OF THOSE DAYS. OPEN THE DOOR TO SUMMER SERVICE VOLUME. OPERATION PLAYBACK. PATHWAYS.

PERSONALITY PLUS! POSITIVE CRANKCASE VENTILATION. POWER OF PRECISION. THE PRICE THAT'S RIGHT. PROFILE ON PEOPLEISM. PROFILES FROM A POINT OF VIEW. RAISING THE SIGHTS FOR MORE USED CAR SALES. REAR AXLE OVERHAUL; 1963 CHEVROLET 1/2 TON TRUCKS. RIGHT SMACK IN THE MIDDLE. RIGHT THE 1ST TIME. RX FOR NEW BUSINESS. SALLY SUMMERS, SUPER TIRE SALESMAN. SELL AROUND THE 1963 CHEVROLET AND CORVETTE. SELL AROUND THE 1963 CHEVY II AND CORVAIR. SELL IT FOR ALL IT'S WORTH. SERVICING THE CARTER ALUMINUM FOUR-BARREL CARBURETOR. SHADE TALK. THE SHADOW MARKET. THE SHOPPER, PART I THE SHOPPER, PART II. SHOW P-O-W-E-R STYLING. SHOW-STOPPER, INTERIOR STYLING. SHOWDOWN AT THE OLDS CORRAL. SILVER LINING. SILVER LINING. SIMPLE AS A B C. SOMETHING NEW TO HANDLE HOW MUCH? STARFIRE, TOPS WITH THOSE WHO KNOW. STYLE AND PEP WITH ECONOMY. THE SUPER 88, FINEST CAR IN THE MEDIUM-PRICE CLASS. SWEET AS A SUMMER BREEZE. TAILORED TOUGH FOR THE BIG JOBS (MORE HEAVLER-DUTY BUSINESS) TAKE A HINT, MAKE A HIT. TAKE THE 1ST STEP. TEAMWORK TAKES THE SPOTLIGHT. TECHNIQUES OF DIAGNOSIS. TELL AND SELL YOUR CHEVY LIGHTS. TEN THOUSAND MIRACLES. TENSHUN. THEY DIDN'T BUILD 'EM LIKE THAT ANY MORE. THEY'RE ON THE GO. THIS IS IT. TIPS ON SERVICING THE '63 OLDS. TO BE HELPFUL TO PEOPLE: THE GEORGE JONES STORY. TO SELL, TELL ALL. TO THE FINISH, FILM 4: COMPLETING THE BODY AND THE CAR. TOUGH, LEAN, AND BUILT FOR BUSINESS. THE TRUCK IN MOTION REQUIRED RIM PULL VS. AVAILABLE RIM PULL. TWO THRILLING SPORTS: CORVAIR, CORVETTE. USE ALL THE NEWS. USING PARTS OF SPEECH. USING PUNCTUATION AND CAPITAL LETTERS. VISION. VOWEL SOUNDS. WATCH YOUR WORDS! WELCOME: KELLY GIRL. WHAT MAKES A SERVICE CUSTOMER LOYAL? WHAT MAKES SAMMY TICK. WHAT'S BUZZIN', COUSIN? SPECIAL, F-85, AND CHEVELLE. WHEELS, RIMS, TIRES. WHO WANTS TO KNOW? WHY POWER? THE WOMEN'S SERVICE MARKET AND WHAT THEY EXPECT. WONDERFUL WAYS TO GO WAGONING. WORK SPECIALISTS! CHEVROLET MEDIUM-AND HEAVY-DUTY TRUCKS. THE WORLD'S GREATEST PREMIUM.

YES, SIR, THAT'S YOUR BABY. YOUR CONTROLS, FILM 3: INSTALLING BRAKES AND STE YOU'VE GOT TO SHOW HANEY, WILLIAM L., JR. Trisection of plane angles, by Wm. L. Haney. Drawing. © Wm. L. Haney, Jr.; 4May64; IU13054. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Dorfstrasse mit Häusern und Kirche. No.13761. Signed: Vlaminck. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 15Nov63; HFO-411. Fest in Zeeland, [Cryptic shape on double-lined ground] No.13765. Signed: Manessier, '55. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; IMay64; HF0-424. Galopping horses] No.13775. Signed: A. Roloff. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 25Mar64; HF0-416. Hran Hantburgs, John M. HFO-416.
Komposition 1958. [Abstraction] No.13772. Signed: Mathieu, '58.
München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 15Dec63; HFO-413.
Peinture 1955. No.13766. Signed: Soulages. München. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 15Nov63; HFO-412.
Posa Wolke II. [Cubist rendering Mainistaengi; 15Nov63; HF0-412. Rosa Wolke II. [Cubist rendering of seascape with 2 figures ashore] No.13773. Signed: Feininger, '23. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 6Apr64; HF0-418. Sonnenblumen. [Sunflowers] No.13780. Signed: Didot, pseud. of Franziska Haslinger. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 7Jan64; HRO.414 HF0-414. Stilleben mit gelbem Orchideen. [Still life with yellow orchids] No.13762. Signed: Beckmann, A. 37. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanf-staengl; 15May64; HF0-425. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Bamm-Bamm & elephant. Col. print. (Flintstones frame-tray puzzle, no.4434) © Hanna-Barbera Pro-ductions, Inc.; 17Apr64; K71124. Droop-a-Long Coyote [on pull toy] Flastic. © Hanna-Barbera Productions Inc.; 2Mar64; GP42296. Eliptstones: paper saver. Whitman Flintstones; paper saver. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4445) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 27Dec63; K7011 Hanna-Barbera's Yogi Bear; hey there, it's Yogi Bear. [Yogi & female bear in circus] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic slate paper saver, no.4449) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 13Mar64 (in notice: 1963); K70668. hotice: 1902); k/0000. Hanna-Barbera's Yogi Bear; hey there, it's Yogi Bear. [Yogi & female bear stand between trees] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic slate paper saver, no.4449) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 13Mar64 (in notice: 1963); k70667. Huckleberry Hound [as captain of tub boat with broom mast] Whitman. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4428) © Hanna-Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; 22Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70400.

- HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC.-Con. Magilla Gorilla [on pull toy] Plas-tic. © Hanna-Barbera Productions,
- Inc.; 2Mar64; GP42591. Mush mouse [on pull toy] Plastic. © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 2Mar64; GP42298.
- Pebbles, Bamm-Bamm & Babypuss. Col. print. (Flintstones frame tray puzzle, no.4434) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 17Apr64; K71123.
- Pebbles, Bamm-Bamm & turtle. Col. print. (Flintstones frame-tray puzzle, no.4434) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 17Apr64; K71127.
- Pebbles in pond [with small duck] Col. print. (Flintstones frame tray puzzle, no.4434) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 17Apr64; K71122. Punkin Pues (co. publ. ter.)
- Punkin'Puss [on pull toy] Plastic. © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 2Mar64; GP42297.
- ZMARO4; GF42297.
 Ricochet Rabbit [on pull toy] Plastic. © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 2Mar64; GP42592.
 Yogi and Boo Boo, detectives.
 Col. print. (Yogi Bear frame tray puzzle, no.4435) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 23Apr64 (in notice: 1963); K71121.
 Yogi and Boo Boo fishing. Col.
- Yogi and Boo Boo fishing. Col. print. (Yogi Bear frame tray puzzle, no.4435) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 23Apr64 (in notice: 1963); K71120.
- Yogi Bear; paper saver. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4445) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 27Dec63; K70119.
- HANNA ORIGINALS, INC.
 Bird toothbrush holder. [Birdbath with 2 birds] No.434. Metal.
 @ Hanna a,a,d,o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP42256.
 Daisy soap dish. No.401. Metal.
 @ Hanna a,a,d,o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 70ct63; GP41465.
 Double bird soap dish. [Birds perched on nest on branch above larger nest containing eggs] No.438. Metal. @ Hanna a.a.d.o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP41466. GP41466.
 - Double petal soap dish. No.230. Metal. © Hanna a.a.d.o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 70ct63; GP41465.
 - Flower soap dish with legs. No.228.

 - Flower soap dish with legs. No.228. Metal. © Hanna a.a.d.o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 70ct63; GP41319. Heart soap dish. [Heart shapes within blossom] No.424. Metal. © Hanna a.a.d.o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 70ct63; GP41320. Porcupine soap dish. [Blossom with jagged center] No.402. Metal. © Hanna a.a.d.o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 70ct63; GP41322. Single petal soap dish. No 227
 - Single petal soap dish. No.227.
 Metal. © Hanna a.a.d.o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 70ct63; GP41464.
 Tulip easel mirror. [Tulip shape forms round mirror with 2 leaves at bottom] No.240. Metal.
 © Hanna a.a.d.o. Hanna Originals, Inc.; 70ct63; GP41321.
- HANNAH, MURIEL. Clarence, 1956. [Port. of hooded Alaskan Eskimo boy] Col. reproduc-tion of pastel painting. © Muriel Hannah; 30Dec63; GP40534.
- HANNAU COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Aruba, Netherlands West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; lJun64; K71031.

- Aspen chair lift, world famous. [Folder] Photography: Bob Bishop. Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 28May64; K71021.
- The Bal Harbour Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 24Mar64; K70435.
- Bluebeard's Castle and Beach Club, St. Thomas, U. S. Virgin Islands. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 5Jun64; K71046.
- Boyne Mountain Lodge, Boyne Falls, Michigan. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 9Dec63; K69592.
- Club Olympia, Fort Wayne, Indiana. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71070.
- Come up to Highlands, North Carolina. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 5Jun64; K71045.
- The Emerald Beach Hotel, Nassau in the Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 21May64; K71001.
- Holiday Inn of Southern Pines, No. Carolina. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 24Mar64; K70434.
- Hotel Caribbee ... Barbados, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 23Apr64; K70608.
- In Cleveland it's the Sheraton-Cleve-land Hotel. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 9Dec63; K69593.
- In Tampa, the Floridan Motor Hotel. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 30Deo63; к69629.
- The island of Curacao in the Carib-The island of Curacao in the Carib-bean, Netherlands Antilles. [Fold-er] Col. print. © Hannau Color Froductions, Inc.; 30Apr64; K70728. Lakeway Inn & Marina, on the Highland Lakes, Austin, Texas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 11Feb64; K70291.
- The Leelanau Homestead, Glen Arbor, Michigan. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 11Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70293.
- Martinique, Antilles Francaises. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 11Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70295.
- Miami Springs Villas and Hotel. [Leaflet] 1 v. Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 11Feb64; K70294.
- Sandy Shores Motor Hotel ... Corpus Christi, Texas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 9Dec63; K69594.
- South of the Border, Dillon, South Carolina. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 27 Jan64; K70292.
- Sumter County, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Pro-ductions, Inc.; 28May64; K71022.
- Sun-N-Sand Motor Hotel, Biloxi, Mississippi. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 6Apr64; K70609.
- Valley View Motel, Cleveland, Ohio. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 6Mar64; K70314.
- Whispering Pines, North Carolina, the residential area of the Sandhills. (Sandhill Properties, Inc.) 1 v. Col. prints. © Hannau Color Pro-ductions, Inc.; 30Dec63; K69630.

- HANNAU COLOR PRODUCTIONS OF N. Y., INC. Basin Harbor Club, the wonderland of Lake Champlain, Basin Harbor, Vermont. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Froductions of N. Y., Inc.; 21Apr64; K70601.
- Inc.; 21Apr64; K70601. Beautiful place by the sea, Ogunquit, Maine. [Folder] Color photography by Edw. D. Hipple. Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. (in notice: Hannau Color Pro-ductions); 9Mar64; K70344. The Colony, hotel of distinction, Montego Bay, Jamaica, W. I. [Folder Col. print. © Hannau Color Pro-ductions of N. Y., Inc.; 10Jun64; K71099.
- K71099.
- The Edgewood Resort Hotel-Motel, Alexandria Bay, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Pro-ductions of N. Y., Inc.; 13Feb64; WT0172 K70172.
- [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 15Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K69894.
- The Equinox House and Lodges, Manchester, Vermont. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Pro-ductions of N. Y., Inc.; 10Feb64;
- KTO137.
 The famous Allen A on Lake Wentworth,
 Wolfeboro, New Hampshire. [Folder]
 Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 27Jan64;
 K69980.
- Harborside Inn, Edgartown, Mass. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 15Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K69893.
- Kenton Manor Motel, home of the famous Red Lobster Restaurant, Buffalo, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 31Jan64; K70085.
- b) N. Y., Inc.; 515404; K/0005.
 Lake Spofford Motel, Spofford, New Hampshire. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 10Jun64; K71102.
 Migis Lodge, on Sebago Lake, South Casco, Maine. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y. The Silver Sil
- N. Y., Inc.; 31Dec63; K70171.

- N. Y., Inc.; 31Dec63; K70171.
 Miramar Beach Hotel, Barbados, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 21Apr64; K70595.
 The Mohawk, central Adirondacks, Old Forge, N. Y. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 10Jun64; K71101.
 Nyack Missionary College ... Nyack, New York. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 21Apr64; K70597.
 Old Forge and the central Adirondacks,
- Old Forge and the central Adirondacks, New York State. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. (in notice: Hannau Color Productions); 31Dec63; W70136 K70136.
- Flacid Manor, Lake Placid, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 21Apr64; K70596.
- 21Apro4; K/0595.
 Redwood Motel and Coffee Shop ...
 South Burlington, Vermont. [Folder]
 Col. print. © Hannau Color
 Productions of N. Y., Inc.;
 21Apró4; K/0599.
 Runaway Bay Hotel, the Riviera of the
 Caribbean, Runaway Bay, Jamaica.
 [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau
 Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.;
 6Dec63: K69595.
- Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 6Dec63; K69595. Saddleback Lake Lodge, Rangeley, Maine. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 10Jun64; K71100. Shangri-La lake and mountain paradise, Weirs Beach, Laconia, New Hampshire. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 20Mar64: K70429. 20Mar64; K70429.

The Singapore Motel on the ocean at Wildwood Crest, N. J. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 21Apr64; K70600.

The Tides Resort Motel, Provincetown, Cape Cod. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 21Apr64; K70598.

Trinkaus Manor, restaurant and motor lodge, Oriskany ... New Yor [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; New York. 10 Jun 64; K71098.

The Vanderbilt Museum, Centerport, Long Island, N. Y. l v. Col. reproductions of photos. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 10Jun64; K71103.

HANSEN, JORGEN H. R. Standing human figure; rope figure design. © Jorgen H. R. Hansen; 1Junc4; dU2,415.

HANSON, MELBA G.

NNSON, MELBA G. The challenger. [Two horses fighting on plain, others in background] 0il painting. © Melba G. Hanson; 1Nov63; GP41821.

The day of innocence. [Little Indian girl seated on log in desert hold-ing lamb's head in lap. Oil paint-ing. © Melba G. Hanson; 20Nov63; ing. © GP41820.

The eternal flame. [Head & shoulders of John F. Kennedy & eternal flame]
Oil painting. O Melba G. Hanson;
18Jan64; GP40703.
The storyteller. [Port. of smiling elderly Indian male]
Oil painting. O Melba G. Hanson; 6Aug62;
GP41822.

GP41822.

Ute Indian motherhood. [Mother with sleeping papoose on back, holding hand of little girl] Oil painting. © Melba G. Hanson; 20Aug63; GP41823.

Ute Monte game. [Group seated under large tree playing on blanket] Oil painting. © Melba G. Hanson; 6Aug63; GP41824.

HARCOURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC.
A-LM, French: Level one; dialog posters. 30 cards illustrating the dialog situations of units 1-14 in the textbook. Drawings by Kelly Oechsli. 30 col. prints in box.
© Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc.; 28Aug63; K69543.
ALM Carman: Level one: 30 cards

26Augo3; K09543. A-IM, German: Level one; 30 cards illustrating the dialog situations of units 1-14 in the textbook. Drawings by Doris Jackson. 30 col. reproductions of drawings in box. © Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc.; 25Mar64; K70815.

A-IM, Italian: Level one; 30 cards illustrating the dialog situations of units 1-14 in the textbook. Drawings by Barry Geller. 30 col. reproductions of drawings in box. © Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc.; 16Jan64; K70413.

A-LM, Russian: Level one; 29 cards illustrating the dialog situations of units 1-14 in the textbook. Drawings by Grisha Dotzenko. 29 col. reproductions of drawings in box. © Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc.; 31Dec63; K69875.

A-IM, Spanish; Level one; dialog posters. 29 cards illustrating the dialog situations of units 1-14 in the textbook. Drawings by Doris Jackson. 29 col. prints in box. © Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc.; 30ct63; K69544.

HARDEK & ASSOCIATES. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963. [Bust on base] "Made of mineral composition." © John J. Hardek d.b.a. Hardek & Associates; 20Dec63; GP42008. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963.

[Bust, on base] Plaster. © Joh J. Hardek d.b.a. Hardek & Associ ates; 15Jan64; GP42142.

HARDING, VIRGINIA CLAIRE. The blue boy, by Thomas Gainsborough.
 Reproduction of oil painting.
 Virginia Claire Harding; 10Feb64; H25462.

HARGITTAI (PAUL) DESIGN STUDIO. Floral design. See RITEX CORP. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.

HARM, RAY. Brown thrasher. See HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. Eastern bob-white. See HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. House wren. See HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC.

HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. Brown thrasher. Plate X1. Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 14Apr64 (in notice: 1963); H24998.

astern bob-white. (Quail) Plate XII. Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 23Dec63; H24999. use wren. (Troc) Eastern bob-white. House wren. (Troglodytes Aëdon) Plate no.10. Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc. 1Sep63; H24085.

HARNETT, R. F. For works signed by R. F. Harnett See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.

HARPER, DEWEY. Trifold garage screen door. Panel A-B. 2 drawings on 2 sheets. © Dewey Harper; 7Feb64; IU12995.

HARRIS, ERIC A. Children. [Two young, ragged boys standing by wall] Photo. © Eric A. Harris; 5Jun64; JUll045.

HARRIS (H. E.) & CO. Presidents of the United States. [Thirty-six stamps, each with head of President] Col. prints. NM: revision & additions. © H. E. Harris & Co.; 23Mar64; K70658.

HARRIS, JOEL CHANDLER. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRO-DUCTIONS.

HARRIS, KENNETH. Along Duke of Gloucester Street, Williamsburg, Virginia. See BAYLOR PICTURES. Dawn in Virginia. See BAYLOR PICTURES.

HARRIS, ROBERT G. Honor thy father and thy mother. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

HARRIS, ROBERT S. On stage with Harry Belafonte no.2 [with group; full-length & half-length ports.] l v. 7 col. transparencies. © Robert S. Harris; l6Sep63; JP8566.

HARRIS & RF . Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-5. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. HART, DRENNAN W. 500 tragedy photo no.1-4. [Racing cars in fiery scenes] 4 col. slides. © Drennan W. Hart; l6Jun64; JU11053-11056. HARTNETT, J. JAMES.
 Marian Award. [Head & shoulders of Mary & Christ Child; medal] Sterling silver. © J. James Hart-nett; 24Jun64; GU37531.
 National Lumbermens Manufacturing Association amblem . [Circular] Association emblem. [Circular saw,with design,attached to handle which represents log] Metal. © James J. Hartnett; JlJan64; GP41151. HARTNETT, M. Noel, noel. [Boy & girl caroling] Col. lithograph of oil painting. ⊙ M. Hartnett; lJul63; H24766. She's an angel. [Little angel by tree decorated with birds] Col. litho-graph of oil painting. © M. Hart-nett; lJul63; H24767. HARVEY, R. C. Presenting a daily comic strip The Heroes' league featuring Ambrose Ellis, by R. C. Harvey. [Cartoon characters] Drawings on 2 sheets. © R. C. Harvey; 11Jun64; GU37546. HASBRO. ASBRO. G. I. Joe. [Doll with jointed limbs, head & body] Plastic. © Hasbro a.a.d.o. Hassenfeld Bros., Inc.; 2Mar64; GP41527. HASCH, CARL. Landscape in fall. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. HASLINGER, FRANZISKA. Sonnenblumen. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. HASSELL, CHARLES M. Thrifty Kate. [Personified T with head of female] Drawing. Appl. author: Jack Pentes. © Charles M. Hassell; 30Mar64; GU37224. Thrifty Mon. [Personified T with head of male] Drawing. Appl. author: Jack Pentes. © Charles M. Hassell; 30Mar64; GU37223. HASSENFELD BROS., INC. See HASBRO. HASTINGS, DONALD M. New York State Democrat. [Donkey kicking elephant; outline of State in background] Reproduction of drawing. © Donald Hastings; 4Mar64; GP42010. HASTINGS, SALLY. John F. Kennedy bust. See ROMAN ART CO. HATHAWAY, ANTHONY W. Silhouettes of the Kennedy family. See WYATT & CO. HAUPT, ERIC. Bliss Knapp. See LONGYEAR FOUNDA-TION, BROOKLINE, MASS.

HAUSEMANN & HOTTE, N.V. Why? See BRADLEY (MILTON) CO.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

- HAWK MODEL CO.
 Beach Bunny catchin' rays. [Comic female holds surfboard & smiles broadly] Watercolor painting.
 (Series 1, no.4) Appl. author: Toy Development Center, Inc.
 © Hawk Model Co.; 14Apr64; GU37269. © Hawk Hodel Co., Frapict, GD/209. Cowabung, surf's up. [Comic male with surfboard dashes forward] Watercolor painting. (Series 1, no.6) Appl. author: Toy Develop-ment Center, Inc. © Hawk Model Co.; 14Apr64; GU37268.
 - Gremmie out of control. [Comic man in swimming trunks, holds surfboard as wave moves by] Watercolor painting. (Series 1, no.5) Appl. author: Toy Development Center, Inc. © Hawk Model Co.; 14Apr64; GU37264.
 - C Hawk Model Co.; 14Apro4; GU37264, Hodad makin' the scene with a six pack. [Comic figure with six pack of cola & cigar] Watercolor painting. (Series 1, no.3) Appl. author: Toy Development Center, Inc. © Hawk Model Co.; 14Apr64; GU37265.
 - Haprot; GUJ/205. Hot dogger hangin' ten. [Comic male on surfboard as seagull watches] Watercolor painting. (Series 1, no.2) Appl. author: Toy Develop-ment Center, Inc. © Hawk Model Co.; 14Apr64; GUJ7267.
 - A woodie on a surfari. [Comic male peers out from jalopy] Watercolor painting. (Series 1, no.1) Appl. author: Toy Development Center, Inc. © Hawk Model Co.; 14Apr64; GU37266.
- HAWKINS, BARBARA JEAN. See CHECK-ME-QUIK.
- HAYMSON, JCHN. For works signed by John Haymson See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- HAZELTON, DON F. Short Fuse Country Club, Busted Putter, Florida. [Golf club broken over knee; badge] Design in fabric. © Don F. Hazelton; 23Mar64; GP42404.
- HAZEN, MRS. ROBERT. From the desk of. [Disheveled sec-retary slumped over sloppy desk] Drawing. (An Idiot card) © Mrs. Robert Hazen; 10Mar64; CHIZZO88 © Mrs. R GU37088.
- HEALTH, ATTITUDE, ATTENDANCE (Film-strip) New York Telephone Co. Made by Gothan Film Productions. 2 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Part I. 89 fr.--Part II. 60 fr. © New York Telephone Co.; 9Mar64; JP8703.
- HECHTENTHAL, MRS. JOE. See SIBYL STUDIO & GALLERY.
- HECHTENTHAL, SIBYL. See SIBYL STUDIO & GALLERY.
- HEDAYA & CO. Cheer leader. [Little girl; full-length, stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair, D2/112-1) © Hedaya & Co.; 15Jan63; GP41278.
- Foctball player. [Little boy; full-length, stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair, D2/66-1) © Hedaya & Co.; 3Jan62; GP41276.
- Football player. [Little boy; full-length, stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair, D2/66-2) © Hedaya & Co.; JJan62; GP41277.

- Rat-fink. [Animal with long whiskers] Textile & metal. Appl. states prev. reg. 70ct63, GP39797. NM: additions. © Hedaya & Co.; lNov63; GP41228.
- Rat fink hat. [Furry creature attached to skull cap] H2/222. Textile & fur. © Hedaya & Co.; 70ct63; GP40470.
- HEE, THORNTON F. Blossom and Lotus Loui. See EVANS, OSMAND B.
- HEFTER, J. Belgian Legion in Mexico, 1864-1867. See COMPANY OF MILITARY COLLECTORS & HISTORIANS.
- HEILBORN, HERMAN. President J. F. Kennedy [head on base] Bronze. © Herman Heilborn; 1Dec63; CDF0000 GP40923.
- HELCK, PETER. Famous racing cars. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- HELION, INC. See THE NAVY HYMN.
- HEMLER, WILLIAM HERMAN. For photos by William Herman Hemler See HEMLER POST CARD CO.
- HEMLER POST CARD CO.
 Carlsbad High School, Carlsbad, New Mexico, one of the most modern schools in the Southwest. [Post card] 323. Photo by Herman Hemler. Col. reproduction of photo.
 © Hemler Post Card Co. (William Herman Hemler & Herman Taylor Hemler, owners); 10May64; K70923.
 Cave Man. Carlsbad Caverns National
 - Hemler, owners); IOMayo4; K10922. Cave Man, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.312. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. reproduction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; KT0325.
 - SPREDC4; K(0525). Cavern Inn Motel, White's City, New Mexico. [Post card] 322. Photo by Herman Hemler. Col. reproduction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co. (William Herman Hemler & Herman Taylor Hemler, owners); 10May64; K70924.
 - Devil's Spring, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.307. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70350.
 - Draperies in Queen's Chamber, Carls-bad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.316. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteich-color J-D natural color repro-duction. Col. reproduction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70321.
 - 9Feb0+; K19221. Entrance hall to King's Palace, Carls-bad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.317. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteich-color 3-D natural color repro-duction. Col. reproduction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; Orabél. K20320 photo. © Hemler 9Feb64; K70320.
 - Frozen waterfall, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.313. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70324.
 - King's Palace, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.308. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural

color reproduction. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Post duction of photo. © Heml Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70327.

- Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70327. Painted Grotto, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.309. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70328. Papoose Room draperies, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.311. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. reproduction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70326. Pueblo Motel, White's City, New
- Pueblo Motel, White's City, New Mexico. [Post card] 320. Photo by Herman Hemler. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Fost Card Co. (William Herman Hemler & Herman Taylor Hemler, owners); 10May64; K70925. Photo
- & Herman Taylor Hemler, owners); IOMay64; K70925.
 Rock of Ages, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.315. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70323.
 Siamese twin stalagmites in King's Palace, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.310. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. reproduction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70329.
 Totem Pole, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.314. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. reproduction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70322.
 Veiled Statue, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, New Mexico. [Post card] No.318. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Post card] No.318. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Post card No.318. Photo by Herman Hemler. Curteichcolor 3-D natural color reproduction. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 9Feb64; K70319.

HENDERSON, ESTHER. Gateway to ranchland near Dallas Divide, Colorado. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

HENDERSON, KENNETH R. See USING MATHEMATICS 7 & 8, SET 2.

HENDERSON, TOM. The Cactus Kid. [Comic strip] Drawing. Signed. © Tom Henderson; 27Apr64; GU37312.

HENKIN, HOWARD.

SMKIN, HOWARD. The bellybutton ashtray. [Five car-toon drawings on box containing ceramic ashtray with cartoon on it] Reproductions of drawings. Appl. states prev. reg. GU35904, 36259. MM: revisions. © Howard Henkin; 23Jul63; GP41835.

HENNESSY, JOHN I. The Virgin of Kazan [port. with Infant, 3-quarter length; stone encrustation & embossment] Metal. © John I. Hennessy; 27Nov63; K69962.

HENRI, LU. Henri. [Bust of little boy on base; figurine] © Henrietta L. White d.b.a. Lu Henri; 23Mar64; GU37293. Louise. [Bust of little girl on base; figurine] © Henrietta L. White d.b.a. Lu Henri; 23Mar64; oU37292.

1964

- HENRY, EDWARD LAMSON. Country breakfast. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Off the main road. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- HENRY (JOHN) CO. Remember: the sale of flowers has made this check possible. [Flower with long stem; folder] Col. print. © John Henry Co.; 18Apr63; K69816.
- ECNRY, LETA AUGUSTA. Dress designing blocks. (Inter-changeable sectional dress pattern) [Cutout] Drawings on 3 sheets. © Leta Augusta Henry; 30Mar64; IU13027.
- ENSLEY, ROBERT B. The family at prayer. [Seven people seated at Christmas dinner table; greeting card cover] Signed: Sundblom. Col. reproduction of painting. © Robert B. Hensley; 17Deco?; H24220. [Seven people
- HERBERT, WINIFRED DUNLOP.
 The New Frontier, no.1-17. [Satirical] Drawings on 18 sheets.
 Ø Winifred Dunlop Herbert a.k.a.
 Win Herbert; 12May64; GU37379.
 Win Herbert commercial cartoon, no.1-16. [Cartoon characters in everyday situations] Drawings on 16 sheets. Ø Winifred Dunlop Herbert a.k.a. Win Herbert; 12May64; GU37377.
- Win Herbert editorial cartoon, no.1-8. [Satirical cartoons] Drawings on 8 sheets. © Winifred Dunlop Herbert a.k.a. Win Herbert; 12May64; GU37378.
- Win Herbert greeting card, no.1-6, 10-16, 18-19. [Religious, floral & ports.] 15 drawings (part col.) on 15 sheets. © Winifred Dunlop Herbert a.k.a. Win Herbert; 26Jun64; CH37500 GU37529.
- G037529.
 Win Herbert Indian series, no.1-27. [Indians in domestic scenes] Col. drawings on 27 sheets. © Winifred Dunlop Herbert a.k.a. Win Herbert; 12May64; GU37375.
 Win Herbert post card, no.1-22. [Cartoon characters in port. & action scenes] Drawings on 22 sheets. © Winifred Dunlop Herbert a.k.a. Win Herbert; 12May64; GU37376.
- ERCULES, C. DEJEAN. Temples of Masonry. C. DeJean Hercu-les, architect engineer. l v. Architectural drawings. Scales vary. © C. DeJean Hercules; 15May64; IU13078.
- HERFF JONES CO. [Article of jewelry] © Herff Jones
 - Co. Finger ring. Style no.334. Metal. © Herff Jones Co.; 24May63; GF41875.

 - Finger ring. Style no.335. Metal. © Herff Jones Co.; 24May63; GP41874. Finger ring. Style no.336. Metal. © Herff Jones Co.; 24May63; GP41873.
- HERGES . KIRCHGASLER & ASSOCIATES,
- ERGES, KIRCHGASLER & ASSOCIATES, ARCHITECTS. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Fischer, Aberdeen, South Dakota. Ray L. Roby & Associates, consult-ing engineer. Rev. Apr. 2, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'. @ Herges, Kirchgasler & Associates, Architects; 22Apr64; IP6743.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- HERMAN, GEORGE L., JR. Danger, police dogs loose area, from dark to d METROPOLITAN BUREAU OF TION, INC. No trespassing, this are special police.
- HERON, GEL (M. For wor laimed by Geneva . See HE (, WILLIAM .
- HERON, WILLIAM E. Ascension [of humanity] Signed: William E. Heron. Oil painting. © William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter Kay Derian; 12Dec63; GU36783.
 - © William E. Heron. (Fishes & William E. Heron. Oil painting.
 © William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter Kay Derian; 12Dec63; GU36784.
 - The miraculous draught of fishes. By William E. Heron. Oil painting. © William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter Kay Derian; 12Dec63; ausgegg
 - & Walter Kay Derian; 12Decco; GU36787. Rebirth of a nation. [Woman holds baby up for crowd with Jesus Christ, Abraham Lincoln & George Washington looking on; Capitol & flag in back-ground] Oil painting. © William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter Kay Derain; 12Feb64; GU37071.
 - Kay belain, iffebor, doylor.
 Samson carrying the gates of Gaza [with city in background] By
 William E. Heron. Oil painting.
 William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter Kay Derian; 12Dec63; 0156296 GU36786.
- HERRMANN, LOUIS G. Peripheral vascular system. © 27Mar36; I-13761. Louis C. Herrmann (A); 11Mar64; R334156.
- HESSE (PAUL) THREE DIMENSIONALS, INC. Mt. Serrat. [African Madonna & Child, seated on base] Col. trans-parency. © Paul Hesse Three Di-mensionals, Inc.; 13Mar64; JP8659.
- HEULE, RICHARD. Father, forgive them for they know not what they do. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- HEYNEN, VANCE. Then, VANCE. The prospectors. [Comic couple with dog before mine; post card] Frier Specialties. Reproduction of drawing. © Vance Heynen; 4May64; K70809.
- HIAWATHA CARD CO.
 Along the East Mall, Northland Center, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P27684. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 2JJan59; K69912.
 Birmingham Community House, Birming-ham, Michigan. [Post card] P24990. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 6Jun58; K69935.
 The Cascades, Jackson, Michigan.
 - The Cascades, Jackson, Michigan. [Night scene; post card] P27653. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-

linhers. Col. lithigraph of col acy. 5 Hiawatha Jard Co.;

- hascades, Jackson, Mi nigan. scene; post cari] P27654. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 25Mar59; K63917.
- Detroit, Michigan at night, looking west from Grand Circus Park. [Post card] P27572. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency.) Hiawatha Card Co.; 17Feb5); K60224 K69924.
- Detroit, Michigan, looking north on Woodward Avenue from Grand Circus Park. [Post card] P27575. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. B Hlawatha Card Co.; 17Feb59; K69921.
- Detroit, Michigan skyline as seen from the new Civic Center. [Post card] P22341. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 4De57; K69939.
- Hawatha Card Co.; 4Dec57; K69939
 The Detroit, Michigan Skyline at sun-down, as seen from Belle Isle.
 [Post card] P27573. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency.
 Hiawatha Card Co.; 17Feb59; K69923.
- Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan. [Post card] P27680. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color trans-parency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 30Jan59; K69916.
- Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan. [Post card] P27681. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plasti-chrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color trans-parency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; parency. © Hiaw 30Jan59; K69915.
- Solarsy; Ko9915. Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan; Building E at bus entrance. [Post card] P21787. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. @ Hiawatha Card Co.; 8Nov57; ¥60012 к69941.
- Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan; Building H in West Mall. [Post card] P21786. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 8Nov57; K69942.
- Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan; Fountain Court. [Post card] Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 8Nov57; K69943.
- Bastland Center ... Harper Woods,
 Michigan; Ivy Court featuring the Clown Juggler. [Suspended sculpture; post card] P21782. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. 11tho-graph of color transparency.
 Hiawatha Card Co.; 8Nov57; K69946.
- Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan; lion and the mouse in Grand Court. [Stone sculpture; post card] Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 8Nov57; K69945.

HIAWATHA CARD CO.-Con. Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan; modern screen sculpture Rountain Mall. [Post card] near Fountain Mall. [Post card] Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plasti-chrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color trans-parency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 8Nov57; K69944.

- SNOV57; K09944.
 Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan; South Lane at Grand Court. [Post card] P21788. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency.
 © Hiawatha Card Co.; 8Nov57; K69940.
- General Motors Technical Center ... Warren, Michigan. [Post card] P24994. Aerial photo by Don & Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 17Jun58; K69932. K69932.
- Grand Circus Park, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P27574. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 17Feb59; K6022 K69922
- Grand Circus Park, Detroit, Michigan, looking west from atop the Y. M. C. A. Building. [Post card] P27571. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers, Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 17Feb59; K60005 K69925.
- The Grand Hotel, Mackinac Island, Michigan. [Post card] P27366. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. NM: compilation & additions. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16Feb59: K69227. additions. © Hi 16Feb59; K69927.
- Greybound Bus Terminal, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P29584. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 5Mar59; K69906.
- The Henry and Edsel Ford Auditorium ... Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P22343. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 4Dec57; K60037 K69937.
- Illuminated Cascades, Jackson, Michi-gan. [Night scene; post card] P24992. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hlawatha Card Co.; 6Jun58; K69934.
- Hiawatha Card Co.; oJunbo; Ko9994.
 Illuminated Cascades, Jackson, Michi-gan. [Night scene; post card]
 P24993. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency.
 Hiawatha Card Co.; 6Jun58; K69933.
- The Mariners' Church ... Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P22342. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 4Dec57; K69938.
- Metropolitan Beach, along the board-walk ... 22 miles northeast from downtown Detroit. [Post card] P28281. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hlawatha Card Co.; 5Mar59; K69907.
- Metropolitan Beach, food bar building ... 22 miles northeast from downtown Detroit. [Post card] P28280. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 5Mar59; K69908.

- Metropolitan Beach, the Kiosk, entrance to the bath house ... 22 miles northeast from downtown Detroit. [Post card] P28279. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 5Mar59; K69909.
- 5Mar59; Kb9909. Metropolitan Beach ... 22 miles north-east of downtown Detroit. P24995. [Post card] Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hlawatha Card Co.; 17Jun58; v60031 к69931.
- K69931. Monument of Stevens T. Mason, first Governor of Michigan, Capitol Square, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P27576. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 17Feb59; K69920. K69920.
- Northland Center, Detroit, Michigan. [Cunningham's in foreground; post card] P27683. Photo by Lucy Grid-ley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 23Jan59; K69913.
- Northland Conter, Detroit, Michigan, the world's largest shopping center. [Post card] P27682. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 25Jan59; K69914.
- The S. S. Aquarama [at sea; post card] P24996. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; transparency. © 17 Jun58; K69930.
- Trounse; Ko9990.
 St. Joseph Mercy Hospital ... Ann Arbor, Michigan. [Post card]
 P25147. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency.
 © Hiawatha Card Co.; 17Jun58; K60020 к69929.
- Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan and the Soo Locks. P27513. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 19Mar59; K60026. K69926.
- Tunnel to Canada, entrance, Detroit-Windsor Tunnel, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P2770. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 23Jan59; K60011 к69911.
- United States Post Office, Birmingham, Michigan. [Post card] P24989. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 6Jun58; K69936.
- Bounge; Ko9995. Washington Boulevard at State Street in the center of downtown Detroit, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P27771. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 23Jan59; K69910.
- The water tower, Ypsilanti, Michigan. [Post card] P27578. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. @ Hiawatha Card Co.; 23Jan59; "Foolo." к69919.
- Willow Run Air Terminal, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P25897. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 140ct58; K69928.

- HIAWATHA CARD OF DETROIT. Ann Arbor, Michigan, Liberty Street at Maynard. [Post card] P31063. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 9Nov59; K70068 K70068.
 - K10000.
 Christ Church Cranbrook on Lone Pine Road in Bloomfield Hills, Michigan.
 [Post card] P36520. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col.
 lithograph of color transparency.
 © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 25Jan61;
 - © Hiawatha Cart K70074. Detroit River skyline, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P38048. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; & Feb61; K70073.
- Detroit; 8Feb61; K70073. Enrico Fermi Atomic Power Plant, located south of Detroit near Monroe, Michigan. [Post card] P50943. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; JJan63; K71170. Ford Rotunda, Dearborn, Michigan. [Post card] P36519. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 25Jan61; K70075.
- K/0075.
 Metropolitan Beach, Central Plaza ... along Lake St. Clair, 5 miles east of Mt. Clemens and 22 miles north-east of downtown Detroit. [Post card] P33526. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency.
 © Hlawatha Card of Detroit; 2lMar60; K70071. K70071.
- K70071. Metropolitan Beach, marina and swim-ming beach ... 5 miles east of Mt. Clemens and 22 miles northeast of downtown Detroit. [Swimming & boating scenes; post card] P41215. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 3May61; K70072.
- Detroit; 3May61; K70072. Metropolitan Beach, pirate ship in tot lot ... along Lake St. Clair, 5 miles east of Mt. Clemens and 22 miles northeast of downtown Detroit. [Post card] P33332. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 21Mar60; K70078.
- The new Woodward Avenue, Detroit, Michigan; looking north toward Cadillac Square. [Post card] P32673. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; lFeb60; K70070.
- Night skyline view of Detroit, Michi-gan. [Post card] 81472-B. Photo by Mary Gunn. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 10Feb64; K70414. Polar bears. Detroit 200 Detroit
- Polar bears, Detroit Zoo, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P31433. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hlawatha Card of Detroit; lFeb60; K70069.
- St. Joseph Mercy Hospital, Ann Arbor, Michigan. [Aerial view; post card] P33334. Plastichrome by Colourpic-ture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hlawatha Card of Detroit; 14Mar60; K70077.
- The Sheraton-Cadillac Hotel, Washing-ton Boulevard at Michigan Avenue, Detroit, Michigan. [Post card] P35551. Plastichrome by Colourpic-ture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 9Sep60; K70076.

- Shrine of the Little Flower, Royal Oak, Michigan. [Post card] P30289. Color by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. @ Hlawatha Card of Detroit; 30Jul59; W70065 K70065
- K70065.
 Spartan Stadium, Michigan State University, East Lansing, Michigan.
 [Aerial view; post card] &2745-B.
 Photo by Mary Gunn. Lithograph of color transparency.
 Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 7Feb64; K70415.
 State Street on the campus of the University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan. [Post card] P31062.
 Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Publishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency.
 Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 9Nov59; K70067. K70067
- West Engineering Building, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan. [Post card] Photo by Lucy Gridley. Plastichrome by Colourpicture Pub-lishers. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card of Detroit; 9Nov59; K70066.
- HICKEL, ROBERT E. Illuminated cross. [The Last Supper panel in center] © Robert E. Hickel; 28Feb64; GU37103.
- HICKEY-MITCHELL CO.
 A boy in business for himself doesn't worry about summer jobs. [Full-length, walking newsboy] Print. (Series no.C-64) © Hickey-Mitchell Co.; 5Jun64; K71072.
 Higher education via a newspaper route. [Newsboy a step behind graduate] Print. (Series no.C-64) © Hickey-Mitchell Co.; 5Jun64; K71073.
 - K71073.
 - K71073. Primer for astronauts, executives, diplomats, statesmen, businessmen, responsible citizens. [Newsboy with folded paper in hand, others in satchell] Print. (Series no.C-64) © Hickey-Mitchell Co.; 7Feb64; W70370 K70374.
 - Take the ABC's of learning, add the ABC's of doing, and you have the ABC's of success. [Classroom chair & papers in satchell] Print. (Series no.C-64) © Hickey-Mitchell Co.; 7Feb64; K70375.
- HIDALGO, ALEJANDRO RANGEL. See RANGEL HIDALGO, ALEJANDRO.
- HIDU, BENJAMIN. Eternal light. See MIHAI, GEORGE.
- HIGHLIGHTS OF AN ANGLICAN ODYSSEY (Film-Church: OF AN ANGLICAN ODYSSEY (Film strip) National Council, Episcopal Church. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 89 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Photographed & narrated by Howard A. Johnson. © Howard A. Johnson & National Council, Episcopal Church; 24Feb64; JU10904.
- HILL, HOMER. Winter's day at the original Schaefer Brewery. See SCHAEFER (F. & M.) BREWING CO.
- HILL, ROBERT L., JR. Emergas. See DOMBRO, RICHARD.
- HILLERICH, R. P. Cherry Picker. [Girls gathered around cart filled with baskets of cherries; game instructions dis-persed in background] Serigraph on glass. © R. P. Hillerich; 21Aug63; GP40724.

- HILLERICH, RUSSELL P. Blastt off. [Female astronauts & space ship with game instructions on ground] Serigraph on glass. © R. P. Hillerich; 14Aug63; GP40700.
- HILT, ALBERT WESLEY. King Solomon's temple. See HOLMAN (A. J.) CO.
- HINTERMEISTER, HENRY J. For works signed by Henry J. Hinter-meister See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- HIPPLE, EDWARD D. Beautiful place by the sea, Ogunquit, Maine. See HANNAU COLOR PRODUC-TIONS OF N. Y., INC.
- HIRSCH (G.) SONS, INC. Ribbon. Col. design in fabric. © G. Hirsch Sons, Inc. 05503. [Jacquard trimming design of flowers] © 16Mar64; GP41628. 05504. [Jacquard trimming design of medallions & floating ovals with border] © 31Jan64; GP40965. 05508. [Jacquard trimming design of blossoms & leaves] © 24Mar64; GP41800.
- HIRSCHMANN, ERIC. Donkey design. See SIRCO MANUFAC-TURING CORP. Elephant design. See SIRCO MANU-FACTURING CORP.
- FACTURING CORP.
 THE HISPANIC WORLD (Filmstrip) Holt, Rinehart & Winston. 18 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Con-tents: Filmstrip: 1. Introduction to the Hispanic world. 35 fr.--2. Mex-ico; Guadalajara. 30 fr.--3. Guate-mala; Chtchicastenango, Lake Atitlan, San Antonio. 42 fr.-4. Venezuela; Caracas, La Guaira. 29 fr.--5. Co-lumbia; Bogota, Ibague. 30 fr.--6. Ecuador; Quito, Lake Otavalo. 26 fr. -7. Ecuador; Ambato. 23 fr.--8. Peru; Lima, Cuzco, Pisac. 35 fr.--9. Peru; Chincheros, Machu Picchu. 26 fr.--10. Bolivia; Tiahuanaco, La Faz, Las Yungas. 34 fr.--11. Chile; Santiago, Valparaiso, Farellones & La Parva. 24 fr.--12. Argentina; Buenos Aires. 27 fr.--13. Uruguay; Montevi-deo, Punta del Este. 22 fr.--14. Spain: Mediterranean Coast; Earcelona, Sagunto, Valencia. 52 fr.--15. Spain: Andalucia; Granada, Jerez de La Fron-tera, Sevilla. 59 fr.--16. Spain: Castilla; Toledo, Avila, Segovia. 45 fr.--17. Spain; Madrid. 38 fr.--18. Spain; El Escorial, Aranjuez, La Mancha. 49 fr. Photographed, written, narrated by Peter Buokley. 0 Holt, Rinehart & Winston, Inc.; 280et63; JP8530.
- HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC.
 African tuskers near Nyeri. [Three elephants in landscape] Signed:
 R. L. Wilson. Steel etching.
 © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.;
 31May64; H25572. Three Brook trout feeding. [Fish leaping from water for flying insect; etched plate] Signed: Wm. J. Schaldach. Stainless steel. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 18Mar64; H25067. Impala, northern Uganda. [Two antelopes in landscape] Signed: R. L. Wilson. Steel etching. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; IJun64; H25573.

- Northern brush country, ruffed grouse [one perched on branch & 1 flushing; etched plate] Signed: Maass. Stainless steel. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 18Mar64; H25068. Weatherly crossing the finish line. [Salling vessel on water; etched plate] Signed: Y. E. Soderberg. Stainless steel. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 18Mar64; H25066.

- HOCK & MANDEL. Couple dance roller skaters. Metal. © Samuel Levine d.b.a. Hock & Mandel; 6Apr64; GU37235.
- HOEMANN, PAUL W. Sports calendar, 1964. [Sports equipment] Col. print. © Paul W. Hoemann; 18Mar64; K71197.
- HOERR, CECIL E. The Infant Christ, the King; cut-outs. [Child & various robes] Drawing. © Cecil E. Hoerr; 13Feb64; GU36908.
- HOFFAR, CHARLES F. Tokyo 1964 Olympic Games. See HOFFAR ENTERPRISES, INC.
- HOFFAR ENTERPRISES, INC. Tokyo 1964 Olympic Games. [Seal, torch & laurel wreath] Col. repro-duction of drawing. Appl. author: Charles F. Hoffar. © Hoffar Enter-prises, Inc.; 4Dec63; GP40611.
- HOFFMAN, CHARLES D. TFMAN, CHARLES D.
 Lance. [Two elephants in tennis shoes] Drawing. © Charles D.
 Hoffman; JApr64; GU37294.
 Tubby. [Elephant in tennis shoes] Drawing. © Charles D. Hoffman; JApr64; GU37328.
- HOGAN, LORRAINE P. Emergas. See DOMBRO, RICHARD.
- HOGARTH, BURNE. Tarzan. See BURROUCHS (EDGAR RICE)
- HOIBROOK, BARBARA R. Ready to roll. [Dalmatian sleeps in chair with fireman's equipment all around room] Reproduction of oil painting. © Barbara R. Hol-brook; 4Dec63; GP41028.
- HOLBROOK, DONALD. Flame design [of] visors of fire chief caps. Design in fabric. © Donald Holbrook; 22Mar61; GP41842.

- HITTING THE HEAVIES (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 46 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU1050.6.
- HOBBEMA, MEINDERT. The watermill with the red roof. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

- HODGE, WARD.
 The atlas display ash tray. [Man on ladder at bottom of globe, man waves cane from top] Drawing.
 © Ward Hodge; 6Jan64; GUJ6857.
 The billboard ash tray; it's inevi-table that Father Time reaps what Mother Nature sows. [Father Time & rustic Mother Nature in framed book] Drawing. © Ward Hodge; 6Jan64; GUJ6858.

63

HOLMAN (A. J.) CO. King Solomon's temple, a reproduction to scale from Biblical descriptions and studies therof. Made by Albert Wesley Hilt. © A. J. Holman Co.; 31Dec63; GP40764. HOLMES, RICHARD B. Your pal, Hubcap. [Boy cartoon character with hat & bow tie] Reproduction of drawing. © Dick Holmes; 1Jun64; K70149. HOLT (BILL) TICKET. Vote for Bill Holt ticket. [Oval port. in center of play bill; cer-tificate] Col. print. © Bill Holt Ticket; 2Jan64; K70420. HOLT, RINEHART & WINSTON, INC. See THE HISPANIC WORLD. HOMBERG, RUDOLF. [Trimming design] West Germany. Design in fabric. © Rudolf Homberg. 69/8903. [Poinsettia type flower & scrollery] © loct63; GF191. 69/8920. [Large stemmed roses, circles on border] © loct63; GF192. 69/8962. [Graduated leaves] © 12Sep63; GF173. 69/8963. [Dais1es] © 12Sep63; GF174. 69/8964. - [Alternating roses & , bars] © 128ep63; GF175. 69/8965. [Alternating single florals & checkel © 12Sep63; GF176. G9/8967. [Alternating star, boat & anchor] © 12Sep63; GF177.
69/8968. [Alternating birds & florals] © 12Sep63; GF178.
69/8970. [Alternating fish & checks] © 12Sep63; GF179.
69/8973. [Florals] © 12Sep63; apr80. GF180. /8976. [Alternating sun & umbrella] © 12Sep63; GF181. 69/8976. 69/8982. [Small stemmed roses, double looped border] © 10ct63; GF193. GF193. 69/8997. [Blossoms; looped edges] © 20Sep63; GF182. 69/9000. [Rows of triangles] © 20Sep63; GF183. 69/9001. [Stripe of triangles] © 20Sep63; GF184. 69/9002. [Geometric shapes] © 20Sep63; GF185. 69/9003. [Geometric shapes with border of bars] © 20Sep63; GF186. GF186. 69/9006. [Blossoms] © 20Sep63; GF187. 69/9010. [Stemmed florals] 69/9010. [Stemmed florals]

10ct63; GF194.
69/9011. [Small blossoms bordered by loops on checked ground]
20Sep63; GF188.
69/9012. [Four blossoms in repeating blocks] © 20Sep63; GF189.
69/9013. [Blossoms of stemmed florals encircled] © 10ct63; GF195.
69/9016. [Florals in alternating contrasting blocks] © 20Sep63; GF190. GF190.

HOME BUILDING PLAN SERVICE. Duck blind; wood blind. (Hunter's haven, hunting blind) Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © John Wymetalek, Jr., J. P. Koenig & Ralph C. Rittenour d.b.a. Home Building Flan Service; 15Feb64; IP6701.

HOME IMPROVEMENT FILMS. See HOW TO ADD-A-ROOM, NO.609. HOW TO PANEL WITH PLYWOOD, NO.605.

- HOMER, SAINT CLAIR. Cheyenne dog soldier [standing on rocky base] Bronze. © Saint Clair Homer (Choctaw name: Homma); 16Jun63; GP40966.
- HOMER, WINSLOW. Boy fishing. See LADD, ANTHONY T. Croquet scene. See DONALD ART CO.,

HOMMA. See HOMER, SAINT CLAIR.

- HOOD, BARBARA A. Snowy owl [perched on tree branch] Reproduction of line drawing. © Barbara A. Hood; 4Sep63; GP40706. Woody duck [standing on walk] Reproduction of line drawing. © Barbara A. Hood; 19Apr63; GP40707.

HOOK, R. Head of Christ. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

- HOOK, RUTH. 1914-1964, world's first scheduled airline service. [Medal of dated airplane on obverse, torso of Tony Janus in early cockpit on reverse; in relief] Bronze. © Ruth Hook; 17Dec63; GP41289.
- HOOVER CO. See LET'S GET TOGETHER.
- HOPE, C.
 - OPE, C.
 Choice real estate sign designs.
 1000-1044. 45 serigraphs on 1
 sheet. © C. Hope; 11Feb64; K70372.
 Choice real estate sign designs.
 1045-1075. 30 serigraphs on 1
 sheet. © C. Hope; 11Feb64; K70371.
- HOPF, JOHN T.
 Aircraft carrier passing Shamrock Cliff, Ocean Drive, Newport, R. I.
 [Post card] 83625-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 10Apr64; K71150.
 Poileris Beach, Newport, R. I.

 - T. Hopf; 10Apr64; K71150.
 Bailey's Beach, Newport, R. I. [Aerial view; post card] 83118-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70526.
 Belcourt Castle, Bellevue Avenue, Newport, R. I. The French Gothic Ballroom. [Post card] 75622-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 22Aug63; K69672.
 Belcourt Castle courtyard, Bellevue Ave., Newport, R. I. [Post card] 83120-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70534.
 The Breakers, Newport, R. I. [Man-
 - The Breakers, Newport, R. I. [Man-sion; post card] 83117-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70529.
 - The Elms, grand staircase. [Landing view of marble staircase & pillars with tapestry adoming walls; post card] 75623-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 240ct63; K69673.
 - Entrance to underground passage; Touro Synagogue, Newport, R. I. [Post card] 84731-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 20May64; K71152.

- National historic site tablet; Touro
- National historic site tablet; Tours Synagogue, Newport, R. I. [Post card] 84734-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 20May64; K71151.
 Newport Casino, Bellevue Ave., New-port, R. I. [Post card] 83119-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © Joh T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70525.
 The Nichols-Wanton-Huntar House Col.
- © John
- Washington St., Newport, R. I. [Northeast parlor; post card] 83112-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 19Mar64; K70532.
- Washington St., Newport, R. I. [Post card] 83111-B. Col. repro-duction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70531.
- Cocan Drive, Newport, R. I. [Aerial view showing where road crosses Green Bridge; post card] 83116-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70527.
- Copen Ark of Touro Synagogue; Touro Synagogue, Newport, R. I. [Post card] 84735-B. Color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 20May64; K71148.
- R/1140.
 Painting of the Ten Commandments ...
 executed in 1828 by Benjamin Howland; Touro Synagogue, Newport, R. I
 [Post card] 8437-B. Original color
 photography by John T. Hopf. Col.
 reproduction of photo. © John T.
 Hopf; 20May64; K71145.
- Rimonim or silver adornments for
- Rimonim or silver adornments for scrolls; Touro Synagogue, Newport,
 R. I. [Post card] 84732-B. Origi-nal color photography by John T.
 Hopf. Col. reproduction of photo.
 © John T. Hopf; 20May64; K71149.
 St. George's School, Middletown,
 R. I. [Aerial view of school site beside sandy cove; post card]
 83121-B. Col. reproduction of photo.
 © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70533.
- Alvo Py. Salve Regina College, Newport, R. I. [Aerial view; post card] 83114-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70535.
- Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70535.
 Touro Synagogue, Newport, R. I. ... interior view looking west. [Post card] 84738-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 20May64; K71147.
 Touro Synagogue, 1763, a national historic site, Newport, R. I. [Post card] 83113-B. Col. repro-duction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 12Mar64; K70528.
 U. S. Naval Base, Newport, R. I. [Aerial view] 83115-B. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 11Mar64; K70530.
 Visitor's guide to Newport, R. I. [Cover illus. shows 2 sailboats] 48 p. Col. lithograph of photo. © John T. Hopf; 5Jun64; K71153.

HORN, EVAN F. Bust of Christ. [Relief] Plastic. © Evan F. Horn; 17Jun64; GP42883.

HOROWITZ, JUDITH. Kennedy anthology. [Nine views of John F. Kennedy & Eternal Flame; montage] Signed: Judy Horowitz, 3-1964. 011 painting. © Judy Horowitz; 25May64; GU37443.

- The Nichols-Wanton-Hunter House,
- The Nichols-Wanton-Hunter House,
- Old matza board; Touro Synagogue, Newport, R. I. [Post card] 84736-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 20May64; K71146.

Jan.-June

- HORSTMEIER, J. T. Does Dr. Carlton Frederick approve of sandwiches made on bubble gum bread? [Cartoon centered around lunch truck; calendar] Signed: Horstmeier. Col. reproduction of drawing. © J. T. Horstmeier; 5Jun64; K71176.
 - Girls, oh girls, are you wearing your snoods? [Comic female with hair & finger caught in machine; calendar] Signed: Horstmeier. Col. print. © J. T. Horstmeier; 27May64; K70987.
- HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
 All stars. [Various sports spenes] No. 3043. Print on rebell. (Carnival prints) @ House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 11May64; H25597.
 Argosy. [Gun, locomotive & other items] No. 3045. Print on fabric. (Carnival prints) @ House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 5Jun64; H25598.
 Aztec. No. 2936. Print on fabric. (Pavillion prints) @ House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 21Nov63; H24386.
 Eldorado. [Rectangles, circles &

 - 21Nov63; H24386. Eldorado. [Rectangles, circles & ellipses] No.3001. Print on fabric. (Pavillion prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 19Nov63; H24393. Elmsford. [Steamboats, locomotives & stagecoaches] No.2972. Print on fabric. (Balfour prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 220ct63; H24387. Fernwood. [House on lake shore]
 - Inc.; 220ct63; H24387. Fernwood. [House on lake shore] No.2979. Print on fabric. (Pavillion prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 5Nov63; H24392. Flair. [Diamond design] No.3050. Print on fabric. (Coronet prints) © House 'n Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 5Jun64; H25600. Fleurette. No.2950. Frint on fabric. (Flanders print) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 11May64; H25601.

 - H25601.
 - Flores. No.2969. Print on fabric. (Balfour prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 220ct63; H24388.

 - H24388. Galway. [Sprays of flowers] No.3029. Print on fabric. (Ivy prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; lJun64; H25654. Garland. No.2978. Print on fabric. (Madeira prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 14Nov63; H24390. Gilda. [Bird cage & flowers] No.3056. Print on fabric. (Coro-net prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; lJun64; H25602. H25602
 - Karen. [Floral design] No.2985. Print on fabric. (Pavillion prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Nov63; H24395.
 - Kåthleen. [Floral design] No.3049.
 Print on fabric. (Ivy prints)
 C House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; lJun64; H25657.
 - La femme. [Roses & framed pictures of women] No.3048. Print on fabric. (Carnival prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 11May64; H25599.
 - Laurent. [Floral design] No.3040. Print on fabric. (Flanders print) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 7May64; H25595.
 - ido. No.2974. Print on fabric. (Gibralter prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 310ct63; H24391. Lido.

- Medford. [Floral design on diamond-shaped ground] No.2976. Frint on fabric. (Pavillion prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 7Nov63; H24397.
- Normandy. [Rural scenes] No.2938. Print on fabric. (Mastercraft) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 20Nov63; H24398.
- Northfield. [Early American scenes] No.2966. Print on fabric. (Pavillion prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies; 18Nov63; H24394.
- storal. No.3039. Print on fabric. (Flanders print) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 11May64; Pastoral. н25594.
- Patrie. [Revolutionary War soldiers & other items pertaining to] No.3041. Print on fabric. (Flanders print) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15May64; H25596.
- http://work. [Early dock scenes & other items] No.3036. Print on fabric. (Ivy prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; Portsmouth. 1Jun64; H25653.
- Botomac. [Antique cupboard with shelves filled with toy soldiers, guns & other items] No.3061.
 Print on fabric. (Ivy prints)
 © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 1Jun64; H25656.
- Shannon. [Blurred floral design] No.3044. Print on fabric. (Ivy prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 1Jun64; H25655.
- & Draperies, Inc.; lJun64; H25655.
 Sheraton. [Stylized flowers on blocked ground] No.2962. Print on fabric. (Madeira prints)
 © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 26Nov63; H24389.
 Sunderland. [Figures, trees & other items in hexagon shapes] No.3042. Print on fabric. (Ivy prints)
 © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; lJun64; H25658.
 Whitehall. [Stylized flowers]
- Whitehall. [Stylized flowers] No.2964. Print on fabric. (Pavil-lion prints) © House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc.; 8Nov63; H24396.
- HOUSE OF DESIGN. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.
- HOUSE OF GREETINGS. Scenic series. See PAYNE, LYNN.
- HOUSE OF MORENO.
 Tree, [Jewel encrusted three-dimensional painting] Signed: Moreno.
 © Roberta Brown d.b.a. House of Moreno; 6Mar64; GP42149.
- HOUSE OF SYMBOLS. Certificate of recognition. [Bus in circle on certificate] Col. print. NM: additions. © Robert P. Donley d.b.a. House of Symbols; 26Feb64; K70656.
 - School bus. [Design for school bus medallion] © Robert P. Donley d.b.a. House of Symbols; 17Feb64; GP42622.
- HOUSE OF VERDE. Autriche. [Leaf scrollery; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Lillian Green. © House of Verde; 2Dec63; GP41626.
 - Bourgoche. [Floral leaf design on blotched ground; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Lillian Green. © House of Verde; 1Dec63; Green. GP41625.

- Dupresie. [Floral & scroll pattern; wallpaper] Col. flocked print. Appl. author: Lillian Green. © House of Verde; l0Dec63; GP41713.
- Poinciana. [Wallpaper] Col. flocked print. Appl. author: Lillian Green. © House of Verde; 17Dec63; GP41714.
- HOW STEEL IS MADE (Filmstrip) United States Steel. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © United States Steel; 30Jan64; JU10807.
- HOW TO ADD-A-ROOM, NO.609 (Filmstrip)
 Home Improvement Films. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color.
 Appl. author: Donald R. Brann.
 Ø Home Improvement Films, division of Directions Simplified, Inc.; 55ep63; JP8783.
- HOW TO KEEP HERDS HEALTH, HAPPY AND PUT PROFIT IN THE HINDMOST (Filmstrip) Hess & Clark Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Hess & Clark Division of Richardson-Merrill, Inc.; 24Feb64; JU10937.
- HOW TO MAKE CREAM SAUCE (Filmstrip) © National Dairy Council. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. JP8650.
- HOW TO PANEL WITH PLYWOOD, NO.605 (Filmstrip) Home Improvement Films.
 37 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color.
 Appl. author: Donald R. Brann.
 © Home Improvement Films, division of Directions Simplified, Inc.; 20Feb63; JP8782. JP8782.
- HOWARD, JOHN. For works claimed by John Howard See PARSONS, DAVID H.
- HOWE, LAWRENCE C. For works of which Lawrence C. Howe is the author See HOWE SERVICES, INC.
- HOWE SERVICES, INC. Attention to little things makes quality products, develops job security. [Woman photographs girl with puppy] M-7. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 12Mar64; K70610.
 - Be thoughtful, help others, go safely. [Fireworks exploding in sky] L-13. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71069.
 - Concentrate on your part for quality work; bring home sales, jobs. [Baseball player at bat with catcher & umpire] M-13. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71067.
 - Do it right, the first time, all the way down the line, for sales, jobs. [Hands send ball through maze] M-8. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 12Mar64; K70612.
 - Everything in its place, work goes smoother, safer. [Man working on old-fashioned automobile] L-14. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71068.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

65

1964

WORKS OF ART

HOWE SERVICES, INC .- Con. For safety use a tool, protect your hands. [Back of man feeding lion] L-9. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 15Apr64; K70586.

- Good eyesight, good judgement keep you safe. [Two little leaguers argue with umpire] L-7. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 12Mar64; K70611.
- Have a happy summer, keep safe on or off the job. [Young family runs onto beach] L-10. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 15Apr64; K70589.
- Higher quality, higher sales: Higher job security. [Pole vaulter; poster] M-6. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Feb64; K70505.
- No horseplay, keep your mind on your business for safety. [Two skin-divers at work] L-12. Col. print. Author of the print; Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 11May64; K70993.
- On any job, any trip, use the proper safety equipment. [Cutout section showing 2 manning orbited nose cone; poster] L-6. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Feb64; K70507 K70507.
- The open road to sales, jobs; prevent errors, produce quality. [Long highway through countryside] M-12. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 11May64; K7096.
- Our product reliability demands all-out attention, keeps us out front. [Five sailboats at sea] M-9. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 15Apr64; K70587.
- Quality frame of mind with attention to details builds sales, jobs. [Framed picture of woman water skiing] M-14. Col. print. Authon of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Jun6¹; W71066 Author K71066.
- Reliability is our target; sight right and pull for sales-jobs. [Target] M11. Col. print. Aut of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 11May64; Author K70995.
- Right the first time cuts waste, beats competition. [Mounted cow-hand roping calf; poster] M-5. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Feb64; K70508.
- Inc.; 10Feb64; K70508.
 Safety instructions are for you, follow them. [Boy puts safety sticker on fender of bicycle]
 L-8. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 12Mar64; K70613.
 Sure, and me father follows safety rules. [Seated baby wearing huge hat with clover & holding pipe; poster] I=5. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe.
 © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Feb64; K70506.
 These falls cannot be stopped. Author
- These falls cannot be stopped. yours can; keep safe. [View of Niagara Falls] L-11. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 11May64; K70994.
- You're in the driver's seat; quality work wins customers, sales, jobs. [Man waves checkered flag before 2 sport cars] M-10. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 15Apr64; K70588.

- HOWELL, ALBERT G., JR. Delaware Valley campers. [Old-fashioned lamp; camping club plaque] Wood. © Albert G. Howell, Jr.; 31May63; GP40471.
- HOWLAND, BENJAMIN. Painting of the Ten Commandments. See HOPF, JOHN T.
- HOYLE, LANI RAE ROSALIND. [Article of jewelry] © Lani Rae Rosa-lind Hoyle. Fuzzi. [Amorphous character head; pin] Wood. © 8May64; GU37428.
- HUBBELL, CHARLES H. Jet argosies, 1964. See THOMPSO RAMO WOOLDRIDGE, INC. The peashooters. See THOMPSON RAMO-WOOLDRIDGE, INC. The Thompson, postwar. See THOMPSON RAMO WOOLDRIDGE, INC. See THOMPSON
- HUGO, VICTOR. See CONTES FRANCAIS. See
- HULLIHAN, R. D. Let him skip his bath tonight. See HULLIHAN (R. D.) CO.
- HULLIHAN (R. D.) CO. Let him skip his bath tonight. [Little boy in towel stands at bathtub with boat & bear] Poster. Author of the print: R. D. Hullihan. © R. D. Hullihan Co.; 10Feb64; K70310.
- HULSEY, H. C. Tornado [scene at dusk] Col. photo. © H. C. Hulsey; 12May64; JP8739.
- HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Voices of great Americans. [Depictions of American heroes with quotations; calendar] Signed by William A. Smith. 12 col. repro-ductions of oil paintings on 12 sheets. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 12Nov63; H24629.
- HUMMUL, M. J. For works signed by M. J. Hummul See GOEBEL, W.
- THE HUNGRY BREED (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 65 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10905.
- HURD, THADDEUS B. Winesburg is Clyde, Ohio, showing places named in Sherwood Anderson's book Winesburg, Ohio. [Aerial view of street map] Signed: Thad Hurd, May 1964. Drawing. © Thaddeus B. Hurd; 25May64; GU37441.
- HURSH, CECIL. Game board for championship rodeo game. [Cowboys as officials & performers with rodeo clowns] Col. print. © Cecil Hursh; 20Feb64; K70263.
 - Track and field championship game. [Athletes in action; gameboard label] Col. print. © Cecil Hursh; 10Apr64; K70873.
- HYDEMAN, SID L. For works ≡igned By Sid L. Hydeman See FAMOUS PORTRAITS.

- HYDRA-CUSHION, INC. See DAMAGE PREVENTION WITH HYDRA-CUSHION UNDERFRAME.
- HYDRAULICS FUNDAMENTALS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 86 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service confer-ence, session no.64-4) Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 30Dec63; JP8541.
- HYMAN, MORTIMER. N. Y. World's Fair pattern. [Central sunburst Unisphere with border of pavilions] Painting. © Mortimer Hyman; 18Feb64; GU37094.

Ι

- IFR REGULATIONS & PROCEDURES: INSTRU-FR REGULATIONS & PROCEDURES: INSTRU-MENT GROUND SCHOOL (Filmstrip) San-derson Films. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (An Aviation visual aid) Eastman color. Rev. Nov. 1, 1963. Contents: Section: A. 61 fr.--E. 83 fr. Appl. author: Paul E. Sanderson. NM: revisions & additions. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 15Feb64; JP8745, 8747.
- I/G, INC. See PORTAGE DRAPERIES CO., INC.
- T. NEVER TAKE NO FOR AN ANSWER: THE PAUL SMITH STORY (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organi-zation. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10912. Pontiac Motor
- IBARZ ROCA, MIQUEL. Costa Catalana, St. Pol. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- IBSEN, JOSEPH P. [Article of jewelry] © Joseph P. Ibsen.
 - Pushbutton telephone. [Desk set; charm] Metal. © 13Dec63; GP41031. Pushbutton telephone. [Wall charm] Metal. © 13Dec63; GP41030. [Wall phone;
- IDEAL ORIGINALS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Bonsai-pine/plum, horizontal; bonsai-pine/plum, vertical; in relief] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; Janeth (in prices) 3Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP42251. Butterflies. [Four in relief] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; JJan64 (in notice: 1963); GP42252.
- Kwan Yen. [Oriental standing female;
- high relief] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Jan64; GP42246.
- Lute player, parasol girl [in oriental landscape; in relief] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Jan64; GP42248.
- New England hearth. [Living room of Colonial days; in relief] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; JJan64; abloate GP42247.

- New England hutch. [Cat before cabinet & sewing machine; in relief] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; JJan64; GP42249.
- Juanos; Graczay. Oriental cypress [tree; in relief] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; JJano4 (in notice: 1963); GP42250.
- IDEAL TOY CORP. Bop the Beetle. [Comic, tank-like animal] No.4103-8. Plastic. © Ideal Toy Corp.; 1Mar62; GP42255.
- IDOSO CO., LTD. Tommy Scales. [Stout male with towel over shoulder, standing on scales; plaque] Plastic. Appl. author: R. S. Wallace, Jr. © Idoso Co., Ltd.; 30Apr64; GP42353.
- IFYU, ANNA M. Our family tree. [Baby among branches of tree with 2 birds circling & leaves & squirrels on ground] Drawing & painting. © Anna M. Ifyu; 24Feb64; GU37034.
 - LINOIS. UNIVERSITY. Nail-glued W roof truss, 2 x 4 members, 4 1/2 slope. Instruction sheet no.4. Revisions 1964 by Rudard A. Jones & Donald H. Percival. Drawing (blue line ILLINOIS. Percival. Drawing (blue line print) © University of Illinois; 12May64; IP6799.
 - 3/12 nail-glued roof truss; instruc-tion sheet no.3. Drawing. NM: revisions & addition. © University of Illinois; 27Apr64; IP6780.
- IM OSTERZGEBIRGE (Filmstrip) Imago Strahlbild, Radebeul. 17 fr., b&w, 55 mm. Aufnahmen von Heinz Märker. Appl. author: Imago Strahlbild, employer for hire. © Imago Strahl-bild; 1Dec63; JF0-91.
- IMAGE OF TRUE VALUE! (Filmstrip) Chev-rolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10880.
- IMAGINATION UNLIMITED (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Chevrolet Commer-cial & Truck Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10867.
- IMAGO STRAHBILD. See BERNI, DER KLEINE BAR. FEUDALMUSEUM WERNIGERODE. IM OSTERZGEBIRGE. OSTSEEBAD BINZ. QUEDLINBURG. STRALSUND. UM SASSNITZ UND STUBBENKAMMER.
- IMBER, HAROLD. World's fairest traveler. See LISPENARD MANUFACTURING CORP.
- IMPERIAL LACES, INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Imperial Laces, Inc.
 - © Imperial Lectrony No. 1226FC. © 10Jun64; GP42788. 1294. © 29Dec63; GP40536. 1296. © 30Dec63; GP4053. 1297. © 22Apr64; GP42044. 1298. © 30Dec63; GP40819.

- 1300. © 29Dec63; GP40537. 1302. © 30Dec63; GP41281. 1304. © 30Dec63; GP40909. 1306. © 30Dec63; GP40909. 1306. © 30Dec63; GP41065. 1308. © 30Dec63; GP41318. 1310/2. © 30Dec63; GP41312. 1310/4. © 30Dec63; GP41282. 1312. © 30Dec63; GP41280.
 1314. © 30Dec63; GP41174.
 1314. © 30Dec63; GP41274. 1314G. © 30Dec63; GP41270. 1316. © 13Mar64; GP41480. 1322/45. © 24Mar64; GP41721. 1326. © 27May64; GP42596. 1328. © 5May64; GP42481. 8018/42. © 10Jun64; GP42787.
- IMPROVING SERVICEMEN'S KNOW-HOW (Film-Made by Jam Handy Organization. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 30 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10798.
- INDIAN HEAD MILLS. NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. See NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO.
- INGRAHAM, CARL L. The Mark' 64, 4 architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Carl L. Ingraham; 25Feb64; IU13005.
- INGRAM, WILLIAM E. Miss America. [Cylindrical, stylized figure with hat] Model. © William E. Ingram; 8May64; GU37435.
 - Mr. America. [Cylindrical, stylized figure with tall hat] Model. @ William E. Ingram; 8May64; arge#24 GU37436.
- INLAND HOMES CORP. Bellaire Citadel. [Side front view of residence] Architectural rendering (photo) © Inland Homes Corp.; 1Nov63; K69601.
 - Caravelle. [Front elevation of Georgian colonial house] Design no.6-G. Architectural rendering (photo) © Inland Homes Corp.; 1Dec63; K69687.
 - Caravelle double car garage. Nov. 16, 1963. Architectual drawings. Scale 1/4" = 1' & 3/4" = 1'. © Inland Homes Corp.; 8Apr64; TP6721.
- Vanguard; master set. [Plan for a residence] l v. Architectural drawings. © Inland Homes Corp.; 187eb64; IP6769. [Plan for a
- THE INSIDE STORY ON COPO REQUESTS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 41 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10827.
- INSTAR SUPPLY CO., INC. Ceramic transfer design. No.108955 HFF/63. West Germany. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Adolf Kretschmer. © Instar Supply Co., Inc.; 18Feb64; GF215.
- THE INTANGIBLES (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10855.

- INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Cable car to Chinatown. [People emerging from streetcar are dwarfed by huge, elongated buildings] Signed: Feuerborn. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: H. S. Crocker Co. © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Nov63; H24165.

 - H24165.
 Festival ball. [Elegant, 18th century ball] Germany.
 Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Author unknown. Author of the reproduction: Kunstverlag Dr. te
 Neues Co. © International Art
 Pub. Co., Inc.; 25Feb64; H24994.
 Colden candles. [Thickly rendered still life with elongated cande-labrum & glass] Signed: Feuerborn.
 Col. lithograph of oil painting.
 Author of the reproduction:
 H. S. Crocker Co. © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Nov63; H24163. H24163.
 - He4102.
 The Green Lantern, Carmel, California.
 [Close-up of house with many flower & trees in front] Signed: Michele Cascella. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 28Apr64; H25507.

 - Pub. Co., Inc.; 28Apr64; H25507.
 Opening night [with glaring lights & clutter of Broadway] Signed: Feuerborn. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Author of the repro-duction: H. S. Crocker Co.
 © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Nov63; H24164.
 Still life: Peaches. By C. Brookshaw. Col. reproduction of painting. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helichrome Co.
 © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 5. © 18Mar64; H25113.
 6. © 18Mar64; H25114.
 Winter sport, Cortina d'Ampezzo.
 - Winter sport, Cortina d'Ampezzo.
 [Ski slope, well-populated]
 Signed: Michele Cassela, Cortina, 1963. Col. reproduction of oil
 painting. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome
 Co. © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 19Mar64; H24942.
- INTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS SOCIETY. British Amateur Golf Championship, 1926, Jess Sweetser defeats A. Simpson in the final at Muir-field, Scotland. Reproduction of photo. © International Fine Arts Society, a partnership of F. H. Duffill & G. N. Duffill; lloct63; K70120 K70120.
 - K70120. The royal and ancient game of golf, 1869. [Five scenes enclosed by foliate frames like medieval textbook illustrations] Signed: B. Gilberts, 1869. Reproduction of drawing. © International Fine Arts Society, a partnership of F. H. Duffill & G. N. Duffill; 70ct63; H24167.
 - 70ct65; H24107.
 The royal and ancient game of golf, 1877. [Five scene depiction of early match from tee to declaration of winner] Signed: B. Gilberts, 1877. Reproduction of drawing.
 © International Fine Arts Society, a partnership of F. H. Duffill & G. N. Duffill; 90ct63; H24162.
- INTERNATIONAL PIPE & CERAMICS CORP. Hacienda. [Floral pattern within circles of Greek decorative motifs] 3 designs on 3 sheets. © Inter-national Pipe & Ceramics Corp.; 13Jan64; GU36824.
- INTERNATIONAL PIPE & CERAMICS CORP. See INTERPACE.

IT'S GREAT TO RIDE A WINNER (Filmstrip) Handy Organization. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10795.

J & K PRODUCTION. Magic number; every card wins. [Lacework medallion motif & border of punch card] Print. © J & K Production; 8May64; K71018.

J. J. See JONETTE JEWELRY CO.

- J. IMPORT CORP. Drummer toothpaste holder [wall plaque figurine] © J. J. a.a.d.o. J. J. Import Corp.; 12Jan63; GP41528.
- J/W ENTERPRISES. Add me to your harem doll. [4 views] Drawing. Appl. author: June Weide-mann. © J/W Enterprises; 25May64; CUIZ206 [4 views] GU37396.

Bit of sod lucky charm [in shape of 4-leaf clover] By June E. Weide-mann. Design. © J/W Enterprises; 23Mar64; GU37272.

- JACKSON, BILL R. I'm a friend of Fergy's. [Comic duck-like head with crossed eyes; sweater] Design on fabric. © Bill R. Jackson; 16Nov63; GP41027.
- JACKSON, DORIS. A-LM, German: Level one. See HARCOURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC. A-IM, Spanish: Level one. See HARCOURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC.
- JACKSON, RHETA T. Pre-school peripheral learning language teaching device. 19 pho-tos in folder. © Rheta T. Jackson; l4May64; JULI044.

JACOBY, DANIEL. For works of which Daniel Jacoby is the appl. author See SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.

JACOPO DA PONTORMO, pseud. See CARRUCCI, JACOPO.

- JAENSCH, KURT A. See BUCHER'S YODELING SCHOOL.
- JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELIOCHROME CO. After the storm. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - The Green Lantern, Carmel, Cali-fornia. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC.
 - Still life: Peaches. See INTERNA-TIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC.

Winter sport, Cortina d'Ampezzo. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC.

JAFFE, MAX. Still life, 1940. No.1013. By Faul Klee. England. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Max Jaffe; 2Dec63; HF0-417.

JAFFE (MAX) CO. Miss Pearce. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

JAHN & OLLIER ENGRAVING CO. The platemakers. [Early printer at table framed by ring of pertinent objects; tondo] Col. reproduction of painting. © Jahn & Ollier Engraving Co.; 2MauGh: H25571 7May64; H25571.

JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. The family circle. [Scalloped edged circle shape with heart shaped in-cised design, on base; circle cut out at top for revolving pictures] Metal. © Jameco Metal Products Co., Inc.; 8May64; GP42487.

JAMES, ALBERT C. Eastwyck Village Towne Houses, Dekalb County, Ga. See DIAMOND & KAYE CONSTRUCTION CORP.

- JAMES, REESE.
 I'm no authority, but, I know what
 I like, sex. [Comic haggard
 female; card] Print.
 (The Giddies, GP-A) © Reese James;
 15Jan64; K70991.
- JAQUES, PAUL S. For works by Paul S. Jaques S RESEARCH & REVIEW SERVICE OF AMERICA, INC. See
- JAQUES, PIERRE. Rolling wheatfields. Se GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. See NEW YORK
- JAWLENSKY, ALEXEJ VON. Meditation. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAG, G.M.B.H.
- JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM.
 - Automobile Wacky-Tag Bubbles. [sonified bubble] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; Per-GU37112.
 - Automobile Wacky-Tag Bug. [Stylized bug with elongated face & propeller tail] Ccl. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37113.
 - Automobile Wacky-Tag Buzz-Bee. [Stylized bee with elongated head & shield body with design on wings] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; Col. design. © E 23Mar64; GU37115.
 - Automobile Wacky-Tag Eagle [with spread wings & stars & stripes pattern] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37120.
 - Automobile Wacky-Tag Lion [with crossed eyes & turbanlike mane] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37125.
 - Automobile Wacky-Tag Mademoiselle [with elongated head with hair tied on each side] Col. design © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; design. GU37127.
 - Automobile Wacky-Tag Merryandrew. [Stylized head] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37129.
- Automobile Wacky-Tag Mr. and Mrs. [Circular stylized heads] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37130.
- Automobile Wacky-Tag Number One. [Elongated head with numeral in center of face] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37131.
- Automobile Wacky-Tag Pipe-Smoker. [Elongated shape with elementary face] Col. design. © Edward Wil-liam Jay; 23Mar64; GU37133.
- Automobile Wacky-Tag Sunshine. [Styl-ized sun in elongated shape] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37134.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Jan.-June

- INTERPACE. ERPACE. acienda. [Floral pattern within circles of Greek decorative motifs; dinnerware] Pottery. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36824. © Interpace a.a.d.o. International Fipe & Ceramics Corp.; 15Jan64; GP42855. Hacienda.
- INTRODUCTION TO USE OF THE GLOBE MAP ATLAS (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. Photography: Charles G. Casey. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 2Jan64; JPR702

IRELAND, ROBERT H. See ORBIT CO.

ISELIN-JEFFERSON CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Iselin-Jefferson Co., Inc. Pattern 8383. © 15Jan64; H24498.

- ISERMAN, MARION F. Michelangelo's Pieta. [Depiction of famous sculpture] By M. F. Iser-man. Reproduction of wash drawing. © Marion F. Iserman; 28Apr64; H25069.
- ISLAND ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS. SLAND ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS. Proposed apartment house for Max Moody et al. Architectural draw-ings on 3 sheets. Scale 1/8 = 1' & 1/2" = 1'. Appl. au-thor: H. O. Wallace, Pres. © Island Architects & Engineers & Durat Machine Conch. 1010086 & Ross W. Moody; 2Jan64; IU12866.
- ISRAELITE HOUSE OF DAVID. Dolphina [standing; wall plaque] Plaster. © Israelite House of David; 1Apr64; GP41830.
 - Lovers at fence. [Classic couples; right & left] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Israelite House of David; lApr64; GP41831-41832.
- St. Joseph [standing, holding book in left hand; wall plaque] Plaster. © Israelite House of David; lApr64; Dubid; lapr64; GP41833.
- IT COUNTS ONLY IN HORSESHOES (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 63 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10789.
- IT PAYS TO GO STRAIGHT (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 56 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile Service Dept. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JUI0931 JU10931
- TT TAKES TWO! (Filmstrip) Canco Divi-sion. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 81 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © American Can Co., Canco Division; 24Feb64; JU10965.
- ITALIAN ART PRINT CO. The pieta, by Michelangelo. [Lithographed picture, printed on satin, backed by paper] Col. embossment. Author of the repro-duction: Fred R. Beaudry. © Italian Art Print Co.; 5Mar64; voctal H25531.
 - TT'S A CHAIN REACTION (Filmstrip)
 Pontiac Motor Division. Made by
 Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr.,
 color, 35 mm. Eastman color.
 © Pontiac Motor Division; 30Jan64; JU10785.

- Automobile Wacky-Tag Zoom-Bird. [& wings in stylized motif] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37137. Head
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Boy. [Comic head] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37111.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Bug, Jr. [Stylized bug with elongated face & propeller tail] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37114.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Camel. [Angular, stylized camel in profile] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37116.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Chieftain. [Styl-ized head in profile] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37117.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Clown [head] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37118.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Dog. [Flattened rendition of head] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37119.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Eagle [with spread wings & stars & stripes pattern] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37121.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Girl [with round face & striped hair] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37122.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Horse. [Stylized head in profile] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37123.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Lionet [with crossed eyes & turbanlike mane] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37126.
- 2)Mar64; 605/120. Bicycle Wacky-Tag Little Mademoiselle [with elongated head with hair tied on each side] Col. design. © Ed-ward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37128.
- Bicycle Wacky-Tag Who Who. [Stylized face with crossed eyes & triangular brows] Col. design. © Edward Wil-liam Jay; 23Mar64; GU37135.
- Motorcycle Wacky-Tag Kingship. [Smil-ing boxy face with wavy crown] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; design. © Edward 23Mar64; GU37124.
- Motorcycle Wacky-Tag Owl [in elongated Aztec pattern] Col. design. © Ed-ward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37132. Motorcycle Wacky-Tag Wiggle Worm [with pairs of legs, on elongated shape] Col. design. © Edward William Jay; 23Mar64; GU37136.
- JAY, EVELYN INEZ. Sneek a peek cartoons. [Abstract depictions of forms & movements] 5 pen & ink drawings on 5 sheets. © Evelyn Inez Jay; 6May6⁴; guaranh GU37344.
- JAY DEE PRODUCTS CO., INC. Acey Deucy Club ... Master Jet Base, NAS Oceana, Va. Beach, Va. [Two dice between pictures of jets & aircraft carrier; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 17Jun6⁴; K71167.
 - The Avenue ... New York. [Aerial view of street with 5 cars & bus & 19th century man holding sign for the Ad Lib; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 18Feb64; K70199.
 - Idvebo+; k(0199. Centre Inn, famous for Italian cuisine ... Newport Centre, Newport Twp., Pa. [Map of area & chef's head with wine & lobster; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 17Jan64; K70197. K70197.

- Clyde & Stan's, Act IV. [Smiling & frowning mask; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 15Jun64; K71166.
- The Coachlight ... Maplewood, N. J. [Place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 11Mar64; K70630.
- Coins of the United States; sample
- Coins of the United States; sample values of various American coins, [Obverse & reverse views; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 20Dec63; K69727.
 Court House Coffee Shop ... Surry, Virginia. [County map & seal bordered by 4 landmarks; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 20May64; K71087.
- Donny's, Madison, N. J. [Imitation wood grain; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 22Apr64; K70919.
- Don's Drive-In ... Livingston, New Jersey. [Elevation of restaurant & map; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 15Jun64; K71168.
- 15Jun64; K71168. Flamingo Restaurant and Cocktail Lounge ... New Hyde Park, N. Y. [Flamingo against background of dunes & palm trees; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 29May64; K71088. The Flagship ... Long Island, N. Y. [Flag & square with anchor within wheel; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 12Jun64; K71165. Gogie's ... New Haven. Conn.

- 12Jun04; K/1105. Gogie's ... New Haven, Conn. [Elfish, heavy boy holds hot dog & ice cream cone; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 14Feb64; K70198. Heart of Pennsylvania. [Map of State with border of historic landmarks; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 2Apr64; K70628. K70628.
- The Heritage Restaurant ... Great Neck, L. I., N. Y. [Colonial courting scene in oval porthole frame; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 12Dec63; K69724.
- Jil's Pancake House [Huntington, L. L.; circus people & things; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 13Feb64; K70193.
- Jil's Pancake House, Huntington, L [Large pizza & chef's hat; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 13Feb64; L. I. к70194.
- John Villarreal's La Fiesta, flavor of Old Mexico. [Cacti within chainlike border; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 5Jun64; K71084.
- Kings Inn ... Wilmington, Delaware. [Elevation of Inn, statue of King Gambrinus & map] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 18Jun64; K71169.
- The Lantern. [Early 19th century street scene with lamp lighter & 2 couples; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 30Jan64; K70196.
- Linck's Log Cabin Inn ... Centerport, L. I. [Front elevation, log on knotty pine ground; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 26May64; K71090.
- Lion & Lamb ... Pepper Pike, Ohio. [Lion rampant, inn sign; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 29May64; K71091.
- The Malone's ... Fulton, New York. [Front elevation; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 10Jun64; K71085.

Mexicali Restaurant ... 5 miles south of Yorktown - Grafton, Va. [Cactus & Mexican hat; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 1lJun64; K71164.

- Mountain View Inn, Main St., Clifford, Pa. [Map of area & framed picture of skier on slope; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 14May64; K70922.
- Inc.; 14May64; K70922. The Nautilus ... Massapequa, L. I., N. Y. [Helm & anchor design in looped rope border; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 12Dec63; K69725. Ole Hickory Kitchen. [Place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 30Mar64; K70626.
- Pathways to the Fair. [Map of New York City, all roads leading to World's Fair; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 26FebC4; K70317.
- Hieroni's Sea Grill, Boston, Mass. [Harbor scene with old ship; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 16Mar64; vrg6Cor K70627.
- Saint Gabriel's Hall. [Turret in leaf border; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; l2Dec63; K69726.
- Sambo's Pancake House ... Virginia Beach, Virginia. [Tiger chef & boy eating pancakes; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 26Mar64; K70624.
- Sandel's suggested specialties. [Culinary dishes; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 2Jun64; K71089.
- Surrey Restaurants and Coffee Shops. [Couple in surrey; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 21May64; K71092.
- Teen Haven ... N. Y. C. [Ports. of boy & girl; stick figures on border; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 2Apr64; K70629.
- Thunderbird Boatel, Pittsburgh's happiest hunting ground. [Area with thunderbird motif, bows & arrows; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 12Dec63; K69723. [Area map
- Villa Soprano, Italian & American Restaurant, Port Jervis, N. Y. [Front elevation & route map; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 10Jun64; K71086.
- Westchester County. [Map & 2 sail-boats; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 8Apr64; K70625.
- The Wind jammer Club, bldg. J-3 Naval Station, Norfolk, Virginia. [Huge yacht; place mat] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 13Feb64; K70195.
- JAY DEE PRODUCTS CO., INC. CROWN SALES
 - Nelson Inn, featuring the Starlight Room, Nelson, N. Y. [Elevation of Inn with sign; place mat] Col. print. © Crown Sales Co., division of Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 5May64; K70921.
 - TAC-SAC-ADC Officers' Club, Seymour Johnson AFB, North Carolina. [Eagle with spread wings; place mat] Col. print. © Crown Sales Co., division of Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 1May64; K70920.

JEANNE. See GANS (JEANNE) JEWELRY CO.

- JEFFERY, RICHARD. Autumn splendor. See SANDLER (HENRY B.) CO., INC. Flight at dawn. See SANDLER (HENRY B.) CO., INC. JEFFRIES, JIM. Mechanism of labor. See ROSS LABORATORIES. JENNINGS, R. E. See VISUAL SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CO. JENSEN, DAVID C. Lil' Gremmie. (The little surfer boy) [Comic boy with surfboard] Col. print. © David C. Jensen; 19Jun64; K71163. JENSEN, JOHN W. Instant spary on Kontrol, the all purpose meat conditioner. See MAKAR CORP. JENSEN, JONATHAN D. House plan. Job 646. Ben Lippold, architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © J. D. Jensen; 12Jun64; IP6807. House plan no.1. Ben Lippold, archi-tect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Jonathan D. Jensen; 20Mar64; IP6695. JESEAL TRADERS. [Article of jewelry] © Jeseal World & missile jewelry. © 12Feb64; GU36903. JEZEK, JOHN. Blue & yellow macaw. See WILLEY, MERRITT. Blue parrot. See WILLEY, MERRITT. Red, blue & yellow macaw. See WILLEY, MERRITT. JIMROY, pseud. See BROWN, JAMES L. JO-WALLIS CO., INC.
 Cleopatra. [Kneeling figure; lamp base] No.1604. Plaster.
 © Jo-Wallis a.a.d.o. Jo-Wallis Co., Inc.; 15Jul62; GP42260.
 [Decanter of circles & twisted stripes; lamp base] Style no.776. Plaster. © Jo-Wallis a.a.d.o. Jo-Wallis Co., Inc.; 7Jan63; GP42261. GP42261. [Decanter of pointed circles & stripes; lamp base] Style no.777. Plaster. © Jo-Wallis a.a.d.o. Jo-Wallis Co., Inc.; 7Jan63; GP42262. JOACHIM, CATHY. See CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. JOE ANN. About daughters, some call 'em angel. See HALLMARK WARDS, INC. JOHN, HARRY G. Sacred Pictures calendar, 1965. See SACRED PICTURES CO.
- JOHNALS ENTERPRISES, INC. Beagles, 2 [heads, left facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Flaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42504.
 - Blood hound [port., front facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42502.

- Boxer [dog head, front facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42505.
- Cat panel; facing left. [Wall plaque in relief] Signed: L. Mesa. Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Nov63; GP41160.
- Cat panel; facing right. [Wall pl: in relief] Signed: L. Mesa. Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, [Wall plaque Inc.; 15Nov63; GP41161.
- Chihuahua in boot [in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42506.
- Cocker spaniel [head, left facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42503.
- Cocker spaniel pup [port., front facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42500.
- Collie [head, right facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GF42499.
- Coolie man and sampan. [Wall plaque in relief] Signed: L. Mesa. Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Nov65; GP41162.
- Coolie man with geese [in landscape; wall plaque in relief] Signed: L. Mesa. Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Nov63; GP41159.
- Deer, buck [head, left facing; in re-lief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42501.
- Deer, doe [head, left facing; in re-lief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42496.
- Doberman pinscher [head, right facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42498.
- Dustpan, with fruit [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Nov63; GP40466.
- French poodle [seated, front facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42495.
- Grapes, inc.; ioApro4; Gr42495. Grapes [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Nov63; GP40465. Horse, left facing [head; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42493.
- Horse, right facing [head; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42494.
- Horses, 2, right facing [heads; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42492.
- John F. Kennedy. [Full view of head & shoulders in relief within frame; wall plaque] Signed: L. Mesa. Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 25Nov65; GP40473.
- John F. Kennedy set in frame. [Relief port.; wall plaque] By L. Mesa. Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 21Dec63; GP40609.
- Kittens, 2 [seated, side front facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42491.

- Pineapple [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Nov63; GP40467.
- Retriever [dog head, right facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42490.
- Terrier [seated, front facing; in relief on disc shaped wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 10Apr64; GP42489. Vintage years. [Heads & shoulders of smiling old couple; wall plaque in relief] Signed: L. Mesa. Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.: IMay63: GP41163. Inc.; 1May63; GP41163.
- JOHNSON, ARCHIE RICHARD, JR. Unity, freedom, equality. [Bird flying before cross, circle & star; plaque; design for fraternal symbol] © Archie Richard Johnson, Jr.; 23Jan64; GP42398.
- JOHNSON, ARNOLD R. Peanut dinghy instructions. 1 v. Mechanical drawings & photos. Includes figs. 1-29. With blue line print of Jig Frames, full size patterns of half of front face. © Arnold R. Johnson;
- 14Dec63; IP6603.
- JOHNSON, CHARLES. It is better to light one candle, than to curse the darkness. See HALL PRINT. CO.
- JOHNSON, DONALD G. For works of which Donald G. Johnson is the author See ERVING PAPER
- JOHNSON, HOWARD A. See HIGHLIGHTS OF AN ANGLICAN ODYSSEY.
- JOHNSON, KENNETH LEE. Kennedy bust [on base] Plaster. © K. L. Johnson; 9Mar64; GP42425.
- JOHNSON BROS. Encore. [Heart-shaped leaves & scrollery on fluted border; dinner-ware] Hanley, Eng. Engraving on ceramics. © Johnson Bros.; 10ct63;
- JOHNSTON, NORMAN. Cupboard layout. Architectural drawing. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". NM: additions. © Norman Johnston; 13Jan64; IP6704.
- JOHNSTON, ROBERT F. Life insurance program in miniature. [Floating umbrella; folder cover] Col. print. © Robert F. Johnston; 1May64; K71143.
- JONES, HETTIE C. Corsage & lapel flower [with bow & branch] Plastic & paper, © Hettie C. Jones; 9Jan64; GU36732.
- JONES, JAMES ARLINGTON. Little Miss Grown Up. See TYNER, OSMAN.
- JONES, PROCTOR.
- Norman Thomas. [Half-length] Photo. © Proctor Jones; 25Feb64; JP8631.
- Norman Thomas. [Half-length, seated] Photo. © Proctor Jones; 30Jan64; JU10781.
- JONES, RUDARD A. Nail-glued W roof truss. ILLINOIS. UNIVERSITY. See

JONES, THOMAS D. Thrust. [Male figure leaning forward; sculpture] © Thomas D. Jones; 29Apr64; GU37341. JONETTE JEWELRY CO. [Article of jewelry] © J. J. a.a.d.o. Jonette Jewelry Co. Bird jewelry pin. No.737. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42455. Bird jewelry pin, parrot. No.738X. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42449. No.748 Butterfly jewelry pin. No.748. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42445. Butterfly jewelry pin. No.750. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42448. Cat; mink jewelry pin. No.800. Metal & fur. © 25Apr64; GP42431. Circle stone & textured pin. No.788. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42432. Cornucopia; lace jewelry pin. No.725. Metal. © 25Apr64; No.725. GP42430. Cornucopia jewelry pin. No.760. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42438. Dog; jewelry pin. No.792. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42451. Dragon-fly jewelry pin. No.704. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42440. Heart. [Pin] No.720. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42436. Lace jewelry pin. No © 25Apr64; GP42450. No.726. Metal. Leaf jewelry pin. No.721. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42439. Leaf jewelry pin. No.784. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42437. Leaf jewelry pin. No.785. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42443. Leaf jewelry pin. [Leaf with jagged & smooth sides] No.780. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42444. Mink monkey pin. No.798. Metal & fur. © 25Apr64; GP42441. Mink poodle pin. No.799. Metal & fur. © 25Apr64; GP42434. Navette jewelry pin. [Double leaf] No.755. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42442. Navette jewelry pin. [Leaf] no.754. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42435. Scroll; lace jewelry pin. No. Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42433. No.725. Scroll stone and textured jewelry pin. No.790. Metal. © 25Apr64; pin. No GF42447. Swirl stone & textured jewelry pin. No.789. Metal. © 25Apr64; GF4_446. 738. [Bird; pin] Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42715. 749. [Butterfly; pin] Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42452. 753. [Leaf; pin] Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42429. 791. [Dog; pin] Metal. © 25Apr64; GP42428. Looking at the stars. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL JORDAN, DAVID. Better homes for all America, plan no.34-3-1 work bench. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

JORDAN (FRANCES) ASSOCIATES. Vote for. (Political campaign drawings) No.1-7, 8D. 8 drawings on 8 sheets. Appl. author: Frank B. Fleming. © Frances Jordan Associates; 30Apr64; GU37325.

JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Josten's, Inc. The Bostonian. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: William B. Campbell. © SAug63; GP42417. © OAUgO3; GF4247. Los Alamos High School. [Oval stone flanked by school emblem & solar system; ring] Metal. Appl. author: William B. Campbell. © 15May63; GP40821. Marshall University [ring] Metal. Appl. author: William B. Campbell. © 18May64; GP42478. JOURNER, FLORENCE. Bojo. [Small clown pulling wagon with flower] Signed: Linda Jaye, pseud. of Florence Journer. Col. reproduction of painting. © Florence Journer; 2Mar64; GP41271. JOYNER. Walter's International Wax Museum. See NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP. JULIART JEWELRY CO. [Handbag accessory] © Juliart a.a.d.o. Juliart Jewelry Co. No. 476. %. [Connected, jagged circles] © 15Feb64; GP41955. 522. [Row of attached, shell-like blossoms] © 15Feb64; GP41952. 524. [Long half-cylinder with leaves in relief] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP41950. 28. [Latticed latch] Metal. © 15Feb64; GP41956. 528. 29. [Relief of bucolic scene on bent bar] © 15Feb64; GP41953. 529. 530. 30. [Connected, seashell-like shapes] © 15Feb64; GP41954. 32. [Row of connected blossoms] © 15Feb64; GP41951. 533. [Lacery] Metal. © 15Feb64; GP41717. 535. [Frolicking cherubs in relief, ropelike border] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP41653. 540. [Cameo & scrollery] Metal. © 15Mar64; GP42237. 541. [Floral] Metal. © 15Mar64; GP42016. 544. [Cherubs & scrollery] Metal. © 15Mar64; GP42412. 545. [Long, latticed half-cylinder with floral decoration; clasp] Metal. © 15Mar64; GP41948. 546. [Leaf scrollery] Metal. © 15Mar64; GP42017. 50. [Cherubs] Metal. © 15Mar64; GP42018. 550. 567. [Overlapping feathery plumes] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP42507. Handbag ornamental clasp. [Latt blossoms] Metal. © Juliart a.a.d.o. Juliart Jewelry Co.; 8Nov63; GP41010. [Latticed JUNGK, CATHERINE C. Adorable Ava. [Seated Siamese cat with right front leg in cast] Col. photo. © Catherine C. Jungk; 220ct63; JP8522. JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL GUIDANCE SERIES MIOR HIGH SCHOOL GUIDANCE SERIES (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by Centron Corp. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Starting junior high. 41 fr.--Preparing for tests. 41 fr.--Preparing for daily work. 43 fr.--An age of change. 40 fr. @ McGraw-Hill Book Co.; 7Apr64; JP8671.8670, 8672, 8669.

K KABEL ART PHOTOS. For reproductions of which Kabel Art Photos is the author See SHAW-BARTON, INC. KADLEC, MARK EDWARD. The Egg-Eagles. [Four in flight, egg-shaped bodies] Col. drawing. © Mark Edward Kadlec; lApr64; GU37232. KADMAN, STEPHEN E. Quathan, the Star Knight. [Titian-haired futuristic male wielding sword; cartoon] Col. drawing. © Stephen E. Kadman; 17Feb64; CUIZ7000 KAHN, CHARLES HOWARD. HNN, CHARLES HOWARD. Manufacturing plant and office build-ing, Aeroglide Corporation, Raleigh, North Carolina. Kahn & Furbush, structural engineers. Ar-chitectural drawings (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scales vary. © Charles Kahn; 12Jul63; IP6654. KAHN & FURBUSH. MAN & FORBUSH. Manufacturing plant and office build-ing, Aeroglide Corporation, Raleigh, North Carolina. See KAHN, CHARLES HOWARD. KALLUS, JOSEPH L. See CAMEO. KAMAR, PASCAL M. Lulu. See KAMAR, INC. Tina. See KAMAR, INC. KAMAR, INC. Lulu. [Clown; doll] Japan. Textile % plastic. (Living Dolls) Appl. autros: Pascal M. Kamar. © Kamar, Inc.; 11Jan63; GP40976. Textile Tina [in elf's costume with hands clasped in front; doll] Japan. Textile & plastic. (Living Dolls) Appl. author: Pascal M. Kamar. 7 Kamar, Ir..; 157:663; GP40977. KANSAS CITY ART STATUARY, INC. Girl holding shell and bowl. [Foun-tain] Plaster. © Kansas City Art Statuary, Inc.; 5Feb64; GP41096. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Ballerina in gold. [Head & shoulders of girl in foreground with seated figure in background] No.LQ 590. Signed: Medeiros, Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70825. Rapian Co., Inc.; 2(APTO4; K/0625.) Ballerina in pink. [Head & shoulders of little girl in foreground & full-length figure in background] No.LQ 591. Signed: Medeiros. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70823. Bloomer girl [with parasol & dancing shoes; little girl with bow in hair] No.KZ 578. Signed: Maio. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70829. Coast of Spain. [Houses, cliffs & beach meet ocean] No.XX 558. Signed: Medeiros. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70847.

Exhibition cage wagon, 1898. [Two zebras pull wagon with 2 lions] No.L 602. Signed: R. F. Harnett. Col. lithograph of painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70824.

- KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC .- Con. Golden skyline [rendered with impasto technique] L 13. Signed: Maio. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 11May64; H25162.
- Grand band wagon, 1800. [Two elephants pull wagon] No.L 601. Signed: R. F. Harnett. Col. lithograph of painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70817.
- Harlequin with columns [in distance; standing, female figure] No.KH571. Signed: Maio. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70832.
- Harlequin with dog. [Full-length female figure leans against tree] No.KH572. Signed: Maio. Col. lithograph of oil painting. @ Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70830.
- Harlequin with mandolin [leans against wall with city in back-ground] No.KH573. Signed: Maio. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70833.
- 27Apr64; K70833.
 Harlequin with parrot. [Full-length female figure leans against tree with hand in pocket] No.KH574.
 Signed: Maio. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70831.
 Harvest time. [Farmers at work in sunny landscape] No.RR 552.
 Signed: A. A. Glendening, 1900.
 Col. lithograph of oil painting.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70840.
 High button shoes [as part of old
- High button shoes [as part of old costume worn by little girl, with parasol] No.KZ 577. Signed: Maio. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70828.
- Italian water scene. [Venetian streets] No.VY566-VY569. Signed: R. F. Harnett. 4 col. lithographs of paintings on 4 sheets. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70837-70836, W70834 70836 K70834-70835.
- Landscape in fall [as man pulls cart down road] No.RR 553. By Carl Hasch. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70841.
- Little sister. [Little girl stands in landscape with finger in mouth, holding flowers] No.KZ 576. Signed: Medeiros. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70826.
- Worker Love. [Nineteenth century depiction of mother pouring liquid into glass for little girl; interior] No.V550. Signed: F. Kraus. Col. lithograph of oil painting. @ Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70839.
- Inc., 2/Apro, K/0059. Open topped cage wagon, 1905. [Two horses pull cage with 2 giraffes] No.L 603. Signed: R. F. Harnett. Col. lithograph of painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70822.
- Orvis jumping trout. See (CHARLES F.) CO., INC. See ORVIS
- CHARLES F.) CO., INC. Path in forest [with lovers in back-ground, little girl & woman in foreground; late 19th century dress] No.V551. By Eduard Niczky. Col. lithograph of oll painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70838.

- Promenade no.1-2, [Frieze of stylized natives] No.XX556-557. Signed: Nerfin. 2 col. litho-graphs of paintings on 2 sheets. @ Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70844-70845.
- Roman vista. [Fuildings of Rome along coast] No.XX554. Signed: Massa. Col. Lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; Z70842.
- Salute [by little boy in landscape] No.KZ 575. Signed: Medeiros. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70827.
- 27Apr64; K70827. Spanish bay. [Sun drenched houses with hills in background & 2 boats in harbor] No.XX 559. Signed: Medeiros. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70846. Street scene. [Horse-drawn carriages, women with scarves & buildings with projecting, latticed balconies] No.EG 562-EG 565. Signed: Frank M. Hamilton. 4 col. lithographs of paintings on 4 sheets. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70816, K70819-70821.
- K70819-70821.
 Trees across the river [from thickly painted skyline] L 14. Signed: Maio. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 11May64; H25161.
 Venetian vista. No.XX555. Signed: Massa. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70843.
 Victorian steam calliope. 1895.
- Victorian steam calliope, 1895. [Two camels pull wagon] No.L 604. Signed: R. F. Harnett. Col. lithograph of painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 27Apr64; K70818.
- KAPLE, ART. Olympic model. See I CONSTRUCTION CORP. See RICHMOND
- KARAM BROS. Presidents Village Apartment. Bernard F. Reese, architect; John La Fata, project designer; Karam Bros., builders. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 22 sheets. Scales vary. © Karam Bros., Inc.; 6Jan64; JUD2075 IU12975.
- KARBRA CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Karbra Co., No. NO.
 [Ring casting] Metal.
 [12Dec63; QU36750.
 E2696. [Studded pine cone; plain pine cone] 2 metal earring castings.
 [12Dec63; GU36740. R6188. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36753. R6259. [Tree bark textured band; ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36743. R6594. [Vertically extended claw; ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36748. R6600. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36747. R6661. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36751. R6663. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36745. R6709. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36744.
 - R6719. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36752. R6722. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36736.

R6745. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36738. R6902. [Outstretched lion striking out with paw; ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36737. R6995. [Ring casting] © 12Dec63; GU36754. Metal. R7003. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36741. 020. [Ring casting] © 12Dec63; GU36746. R7020. Metal. R7021. [Ring casting] © 12Dec63; GU36749. Metal. R7030. [Ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36739. R7038. [Fleur-de-lis flanking] R/036. [Fleur-de-lis flanking solitaire setting; ring casting] Metal. © 12Dec63; GU36742.
UCH 200. [Statue of Liberty, Empire State Building & United Nations Building within Unisphere; charm] Metal. © 24Mar64; GU37140.

- KASELER, HOWARD W.
 - SLEER, HOWARD W. Six pounder field gun, 1775 1783. Drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. © Howard W. Kaseler; 1May64; IP6770.
- KASOFF (DAN) INC. See FLORENZA.
- KASPER, RICHARD L.
- Little Sprout growing tree. Seri-graph. © Richard L. Kasper; 25May64; K71186.
- KASS, EUGENE. Article of jewelry. See SRS JEWELRY CASTING CORP.
- KATAOKA, M. Don't leave security to fate, security is your responsibility at STL. See TRW SPACE TECHNOLOGY
 - Don't overclassify. See TRW SPACE TECHNOLOGY LABORATORIES.
- KATZ (EMIL) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Emil Katz & Co., Inc. 5478. © 100et63; GP40493. 5493. © 2Mar64; GP41526. 5494. © 2Mar64; GP41525. 5495. © 17Apr64; GP42409.

 5500.
 © 8May64; GP42408.

 5504.
 © 1May64; GP42410.

 5511.
 © 28Apr64; GP42407.
- KAY, ROBERT V. Kay-Cuff VI. Kay-Cuff shirt cuff design, outside view; shirt cuff design, inside-underside view. 2 drawings on 1 sheet. © Robert V. Kay; 8Jan64; IU12870.
 - Kay-Cuff shirt cuff design. Kay-Cuff VII. [Outside & inside views] Drawing. © Robert V. Kay; 3Mar64; IUI3013.
 - Kay-Cuff shirt cuff design. Kay-Cuff VIII. [Outside & inside views] Drawing. © Robert V. Kay; 3Mar64; IU13014.
 - Man's envelope wallet. Drawing. Fig. 1-7. © Robert V. Kay; Fig. 1-7. © Robe 2Mar64; IU12993.
 - Man's envelope wallet. Drawing. Fig. 1-7. Appl. states prev. reg. no.12993. NM: design revision. © Robert V. Kay; 1Apr64; IU13068.

- KAY (W.) CO., INC. Stained glass light. [Triangle of stained glass on base with light bulb] Wood & glass. Appl. author: Boris B. Levitt. © W. Kay Co., Inc.; 12May64; GP42844.

1964

- KAYE, FRED. For works by Fred Kaye See IDEAL ORIGINALS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
- KAYSAM CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - [Doll head with movable eyes] 4578. Plastic. © Kaysam a.a.d.o. Kaysam Corp. of America; 5Mar64; GP41474.
- KEANE, MARGARET. The angel [in profile] Oil painting. © Margaret Keane (in notice: MDH Keane); 15Jul63; GP40574.
 - The black dress. [Head, neck, collar & clasped hands of female stand out as dress & dark ground mingle; post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Margaret Keane (in notice: MDH Keane); 14Feb62; cpU172 GP41173.
 - Chairman of the ticket committee. [Elegant female in coat & hat with arms crossed] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36880.

 - The cocktail party. [Woman in large hat holds rose] Oil painting. © Margaret MDH Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 150ct63; GP40578. A day in summer. [Reclining female in bathing suit] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Jan64; GU36800. Dream I [Girl casts shadow on
 - margaret Reane; /Jano4; GU55800. Dream I. [Girl casts shadow on ground with moon & tree in back-ground] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36872.
 - nigma. [Head & neck of girl] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Jan64; GUIS6200 Enigma. GU36799.
 - Goborge.
 Entre nous. [Two female heads & profile in mirror] Oil painting.
 Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Jan64; GU36807.
 Growing up. [Head & shoulders of female with flowers in front] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36876.

 - 7Feb64; GU36876. In the wind. [Port. of girl with suf in background] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Jan64; GU36806. Italiana. [Female in tall hat & gay coat] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36874. Jayne. [Port.] Oil painting. © Margaret Keane (in notice: MDH Margaret Keane); 7Jan64; GU36797. GU36797
 - The longest strand. [Beads connect 3 female heads] 011 painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36869.
 - Madonna and Child. [Figures expand outside of frame] Oil painting. © Margaret Keane (in notice: MDH Keane); 15Aug62; GP40575. Madonna and Child II. Oil painting. © Margaret Keane (in notice: MDH Keane); 15Jul63; GP40573.

 - MDH Keane); 15Julo; GP405/2. Mannequins three. [Three elegant, hatted females] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36878. Mother and child II [cause amorphous shadow on ground] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Jan64; GU36798.

- Muscle play. [Elongated, contorted figure] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GUJ56879. New leaf. [Female head on page which hand pulls back] Oil paint-ing. © Margaret Keane (MDH) a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Jan64; GUJ6796.
- a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; /Jano+; GUJ6796. Nomads. [Modern mother with child, casting heavy shadow on ground] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GUJ6877.
- One view [of girl in slit] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36870.
- The profile. [Girl stands in front of painting of sun & tree] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Jan64; GU36808.
- Self portrait sliver. [Woman leans on checker clothed table with door in background] Oil painting.
 Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36686.
- Silent conscience. [Girl in flowered dress with vague, half image be-hind] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36871.
- Sprout and stem. [Floating torso & head of girl holds flower] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36875.
- Stop time. [Disrobed female looks back] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Jan64; GU36795.
- Weary Wili. [Head & shoulders of female] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36867.
- Keane; / Feb64; G050604; [Girl opens watch around her neck with cross-section of house in background] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 7Feb64; GU36873.
- KEANE, WALTER. The angels. [Heads of children of all races & nationalities form oval] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 15Ju163; GP40577.
 - The artist and Sue. [Painter before easel with bored model & dog in corner] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 27Feb64; GU36991.
 - The ballet class. [Three girls on box, one with back to others] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 27Feb64; GU36989.

 - 27Feb64; GU36989. Beachcomber. [Child with dog clutches rotten door] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Feb64; GU36866. Bedtime. [Girl holds 3 puppies] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36802. The bored guest. [Girl sits, holding cat] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36801. The caretaker. [Little girl holds baby] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36803. Fenced. [Head & shoulders of girl
 - Bended. [Head & shoulders of girl before cat on fence] Oil painting.
 Walter Keane; 27Feb64; GU36993.
 - Flower girl. [Girl sits on wall holding daisy] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36810. Girl from Madrid. [Barefoot child stands in street, next to wall] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 27Feb64; GU36990.

Grant Avenue, San Francisco. [Kimonoed girl in Chinatown; post card] Col. reproduction of cil painting. © Walter Keane; 10Apr62;

- Happy mask, unhappy boy. [Little boy in clown's outfit cries while holding smiling mask] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 9Mar64; GU37024.
- In the garden. [Cirl sitting among flowers] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Feb64; GU36865.
- The little ballerina. [Child sits, holding knee] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36809.
- The long wait. [Girl Sits on step: with dog] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36813. New friends. [Boy's head above planks as mouse approaches] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 27Feb64; GU36992.
- New puppy. [Head & shoulders view of small girl holding puppy] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 27Feb64; GU36994.
- Next door neighbors. [Girl & cat] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36811.
- Out after dark. [Girl sits on steps with 2 kittens] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36901.
- The peephole. [Head of little girl near hole in wall behind her] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Feb63; GU36864.
- Perplexity. [Man at infinite piano] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36804.
- The runaway. [Girl in long, dark, narrow street; post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Walter Keane; 14Feb62; GP40824.
- The shepherd boy. Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 15Jul63; GP40576.
- Stranded. [Standing, barefoot girl holding kitten; misty city in background] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 27Feb64; GU36995.
- Sunday in Chinatown. [Children clutter street & streetcar] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36305.
- Wildcat. [Girl & cat sit on fence] Oil painting. © Walter Keane; 7Jan64; GU36902.
- KEITH (LENIAN) DESIGNS. Textile pattern. See KOLBE (H. M.) CO., INC.
- KELLER, NORMAN E. Coin box, P. O. Box 7, Moline, Illinois, 61266. [Letterhead] Col. print. @ Norman E. Keller; IDec63; K70155.
- KELLY GIRL SERVICE, INC. See WELCOME: KELLY GIRL.
- KENNEDY, GERALD S. Abandoned Nye County Court House [Nev.; right front view, left front view] 2 col. photos. © Gerald S. Kennedy; JUL1047-11048.
- KENNEDY, JOHN FITZGERALD, PRES. U. S. Eternal flame over America. See PRICE, EDWARD. John F. Kennedy. See FAMOUS PORTRAITS.

KENNEDY, JON. Before you light up, think. [Teen-age boy lighting cigarette] Print. Signed. (In Arkansas democrat, May 24, 1964, p.2D) © Jon Kennedy; 24May64; K71025.

KEN 'EDY, JON.-Con. I had to get a job to support my car. [Boy works on old car as 2 students look on; cartoon] Print. Signed. (In Arkansas democrat, Jan. 9, 1964, p.10) © Jon Kennedy; 9Jan64; K70660. Kroood. Some gyp, cut a few classes and you're out in the cold. [Two teenage boys flank entrance to auditorium wherein others graduate] Print. (The Dropouts) Signed. (In Arkansas democrat, May 6, 1964, p.8) © Jon Kennedy; 6May64; K71024. Sorry, fellas, you might try next week. [Employment office with 2 lines; cartoon] Frint. Signed. (In Arkansas democrat, Mar. 11, 1964) © Jon Kennedy; llMar64; K70659. KENO-CAL, Keno-Cal calculator. Col. print on cardboard. © Harold D. Smith d.b.a. Keno-Cal; 3Feb64; K70262. KENTILE, INC. MTILE, INC. Repousse I. [Floral pattern & octag-onal shape; tile] No.J-114. Design in solid vinyl. © Kentile, Inc.; 120ct63; GP41677. Repousse II. [Floral pattern in circle; tile] No.J-216. Design in solid vinyl. © Kentile, Inc.; 120ct63; GP41678. KENTUCKY PLASTIC WORKS. African violet [with 13 leaves & ll blossoms] Plastic. © Kentucky Plastic Works; l0Dec63; GP40539. KERSH, EDITH. Madonna. [Statue] Plaster. © Edith Kersh; l6Apr64; GP42362. St. Fiachre. [Full-length figure in hooded cloak holding spade; statue] Plaster. © Edith Kersh; 10Apr64; GP42364. St. Vincent de Faul [with little boy & baby; statue on base] Plaster. © Edith Kersh; 6Apr64; GP42363. KERSWILL. Autumn trail. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. KESSLER, JOHN M. [Sports cars] Signed: Kessler. 8 col. reproductions of drawings on 8 sheets. Contents: Shelby AC Ford Cobra.--Mercedes Benz 300 SL roadster.--Jaguar XK-E roadster.--Chevrolet Corvette Sting Ray coupe.--Porsche 356-C coupe.--Triumph TR-4.--4.9 Ferrari Super American coupe.--Lotus Elite. © John Kessler; 7May64; K70899. KEY (FRANCIS SCOTT) MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, TNC. INC. Francis Scott Key Memorial Foundation souvenir half dollar. [Grave & monument on obverse; flag, ship & sea on reverse; low relief] Metal Appl. author: James Pearl. © Francis Scott Key Memorial Foundation, Inc.; 2Dec63; GP40608. Metal.

THE KEY TO GOOD CREDIT MANAGEMENT (Filmstrip) Pure Oil Co. Made by Gilbert Altschul Productions. 97 fr. color; 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pure Oil Co.; 24Apr64; JU10999.

KEY WEST HANDPRINT FABRICS, INC. Anemone, by Zuzek. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 25May64; K71043.

- Beach bottles [of all kinds] Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 6Jan64; K69876.
- Fabrics, Inc.; 6Jan64; K69876.
 Block paisley. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 23Dec65; K69849.
 Butter 1111ys. Frint on fabric.
 © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1May64; K71159.
 Dandy lions. Print on fabric.
 © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 13Apr64; K77758.
 Fighting fish. Print on fabric.
 © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Apr64; K71158.
 Florida fair [Flora & fauna of Flori-

- Florida fair [Flora & fauna of Flori-da] by Zuzek. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 18May64; K71044.
- Frangipani. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jun64; K71160.
- Garden of roses. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 23Dec63; K69866.

Kentucky Toile. [Scenes with horses] By Zuzek. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 6Apr64; K70583.

- Key harvest. [Flowers, fruit, birds & plants] By Zuzek. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; lFeb64; K70390. Key suns. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 3Feb63; K70182.
- Lilly's grove. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1May64; K71161.
- Lilly's lilly. [Flowers with butter-flies] By Zuzek. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; lMar64; K70392.
- Mariposa. [Butterflies & vines] Print on fabric. © Key West Hand-print Fabrics, Inc.; 6Jan64; K69877.
- Petrea, by Zuzek. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 15Mar64; K70449.
- Potpourri. [Entanglement of liquid, abstract shapes] Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; lFeb64; K70391.
- Sea flowers [marine life, field flowers & butterflies] Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 13Jan64; K69897.
- Tortugas. [Turtles below ornate swirls & leaves] Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 23Jan64; K70107.
- Zebra fish [& flowers] Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 16Jan64; K69903.
- THE KEY WORD (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JUL0882.
- KEYES, ARTHUR H., JR. Columbia Plaza, Virginia Ave. & 23rd St., N. W., Washington, D. C. See KEYES, LETHBRIDGE & CONDON.
- KEYES, LETHBRIDGE & CONDON. YYES, LETHERIDGE & CONDON. Columbia Plaza, Virginia Ave. & 23rd St., N. W., Washington, D. C. Donald J. Neubauer, structural engineer; William A. Brown, mech. & elect. engineers. 4 v. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) Scales vary. Appl. author: Arthur H. Keyes, Jr. © Keyes, Lethbridge & Condon; 30Dec63; IP6618.

- KILBOURNE, S. A. Orvis jumping trout. See ORVIS (CHARLES F.) CO., INC.
- KILPS (WILLIAM) SONS BUILDERS, INC. Designed for Timberline. [Plans for residence] Plan no.1964-30. 8 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Wm. Kilps Sons Builders, Inc.; 17Feb64; IF6663.
 - Home plan. Plan no.1963-28L. 8 architectural drawings on 8 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Wm. Kilps Sons Builders, Inc.; 18Nov63; IP6621.
 - 18Nov63; IP6621.
 Home plan. Plan no.1964-31-R. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Wm. Kilps Sons Builders, Inc.; 29May64; IP6809.
 Home plan. Plan no.1964-32-R. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary.
 - print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary © Wm. Kilps Sons Builders, Inc.; 29May64; IP6810.
 - 1964 home show home. Se (RAY) ASSOCIATES, INC. See PRELL

KIM, HEUNG CHONG. God with us. See COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE.

- KIMMELMAN, MORRIS. See B.S.K.
- KINCAID, MARY. Se CONTES FRANCAIS. See
- KING, JAMES W. Holy Land, then & now. PATTERSON, WEBSTER T. See
- KING, MELVIN E. Assassination spot [of John F. Kennedy, roped off & banked with floral pieces] Col. photo. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Jan64, JU10772. © Melvin E. King; 15Feb64; J28596.
- KING, VERNE W.

Squishin mud. [Barefoot boy standing. on base] © Verne W. King; 6Jul64; GU36544.

- KING FEATURES SYNDICATE, INC. Beetle Bailey. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures) © King Features Syndi-cate, Inc.; 23Sep63; JP8551. Flash Gordon. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures) © King Features Syndi-cate, Inc. (in notice: King Fea-tures, Inc.); llSep63; JP8554.
- THE KING OF SWAT (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10794.
- KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP. INGSBERRY HOMES CORP. Andover, plan no.Al6-2F [floor plans & elevation] Barrington, plan no.Bl6-2F [elevation variations] Herman H. York, consulting archi-tect. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 16Mar64; 1P6694. Ancloy plan no 418-5F [floor plans
 - Ansley, plan no.A18-5F [floor plans & elevation] Duluth, plan no.D18-5F [elevation] 4 architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 26Jun64; IP6818.

- Ashley, plan no.Alj-12F [floor plan & elevation] Webster, plan no.WlJ-12F [elevation] 3 archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Kings-berry Homes Corp.; 24Feb64; IP6676.
- The Belcourt, house B13-8B1. Con-sulting architect Henry D. Norris. 2 architectural drawings (part col.) on 1 sheet. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 17May63; IP6819.
- torp.; 17May03; IP6819. Brookhaven, plan no.Bl3-8F [floor plan & elevation] Lynwood, plan no.Ll3-8F [elevation] H. C. Wauson, consulting architect. 3 architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Kings-berry Homes Corp.; 24Feb64; IP6677.
- Desmond, plan no.D-12-5F [floor plan & elevation] Lorraine, plan no.L-12-5F [elevation variation] 3 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 15Jan64; 176620 IP6630.
- Glencove, plan no.G15-10F [floor plans & elevation] Westlyn, plan no.W15-10F [elevation variations] Herman H. York, consulting archi-tect. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 21Jan64; IP6638.
- Corp.; 21Jan64; 126535. Glencove, plan no.Gl5-11F [floor plans & elevation] Westlyn, plan no.Wl5-11F [elevation variations] Herman H. York, consulting archi-tect. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 21Jan64; IP6637.
- Laurent, plan no.L16-3F. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 6May64; IP6778.
- LaVerne, plan no.L12-12F [floor plans averne, plan no.Ll2-12F [floor plar & elevation] Ruston, plan no.Rl2-12F [elevation variations] Herman H. York, consulting archi-tect. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 20Jan64; IP6635.
- Corp.; 20Jan64; IP6635. Montclair, plan no.M15-12F [floor plans & elevation] Wellington, plan no.W15-12F [elevation varia-tions] Herman H. York, consulting architect. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 20Jan64; IP6636. Sherman, plan no.S90-2F [floor plan & elevation] Warren, plan no.W90-2F [elevation] J architectural draw-ings on J sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 26May64; IP6789.
- IP6789.
- Stuart, plan no.S13-9F [floor plans & elevation] Theodore O. Skinner, architect. 10-1-63. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. states prev. pub. 18Jun63. NM: elevation variation S. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 15Dec63; IP6790.
- KINSLEY, F. P., JR. Article of jewelry. See KINSLEY & SONS, INC. Cothic rings. See KINSLEY & SONS, INC. Article of jewelry.
- KINSLEY & SONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Kinsley & Sons, Inc. Gothic rings. Gents Elk mounting for diamond. EK100. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © lSep63; GP42884.

- Gothic rings. Gents Elk ring. EK70. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 15Aug63; F. P. K1 GP42893. Gothic rings. Gents Elk ring. EK75. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 15Jan64; GP42894. Gothic rings. Gents KC mounting for diamond. KC100. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Sep63; GP42890. Gothic rings. Gents KC mounting for diamond. KC104. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Sep63; GP42892. Gothic rings. Gents KC ring. KC70. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © lAug63; F. P. Kir GP42891. Gothic rings. Gents KC ring. KC74. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © lAug63; GP42889. Gothic rings. Gents mounting for diamond. G355. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Apr64; GP42886. Gothic rings. Gents natural onyx initial ring for diamond. D32/NOP. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © lAug63; GP42888. Gothic rings. Gents onyx diamond initial ring. D26/OD. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © IAug63; GP42887. Gothic rings, Gents onyx initial mounting for diamonds. D24/OP. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kins ley, Jr. © lAug63; GP42896. Kinsley, Jr. © lAug63; GP42896.
 Gothic rings. Ladies cocktail mounting for diamonds. MC52W.
 Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kins-ley, Jr. © lAug63; GP42895.
 Gothic rings. Ladies cocktail mounting for diamonds. MX60/Y.
 Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kins-ley, Jr. © lFeb64; GF42897.
 Gothic rings. Ladies Fastern Star mounting for diamonds. ES44/W. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © lApr64; GP42885. KIRSHNER (W. N.) & CO., INC. See MEADOWMAT, THE MODERN CONTROL METHOD. THE MORE PERFECT VAPOR SEAL.
- KISELEWESKI, JOSEPH. Henry Ward Beecher. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
- KISTNER (F. N.) CO. Emblems of the Masonic Lodge [on trowel] Design. © F. N. Kistner Co.; 12Dec63; GU36777.
- KITTYCAL PRODUCTS, INC. Varsity Afghanettes. [Applique of central motif & monogram on knitted ground] Textile. © Kittycal © 10Feb64; GU37174. A. S. U. Arizona State University.
 © 10Feb64; GU37160.
 B. U. Boston University.
 © 10Feb64; GU37164. 10Feb64; GU37154.
 C. U. Cornell University.
 10Feb64; GU37178.
 DUKE, Duke University.
 10Feb64; GU37176.
 F. A. & M. Florida A. & M.
 10Feb64; GU37182. F. S. U. Florida State University. © 10Feb64; GU37143.
 - F. S. U. Florida State University. © 10Feb64; GU37390.

F. S. U. Florida State University. © 10Feb64; GU37391. G. T. Georgia Tech. © 10Feb64; GU37183.
G. W. U. George Washington University. © 10Feb64; GU37184.
H. U. Harvard University.
© 10Feb64; GU37185. I. S. U. Iowa State University. © 10Feb64; GU37181. I. U. Indiana University. © 10Feb64; GU37180. Direbo4; d05/100.
L. S. U. Louisiana State University © 10Feb64; GU37 395.
M. S. U. Michigan State University.
© 10Feb64; GU37 393.
N. T. S. U. North Texas State University. © 10Feb64; GU37153.
N. U. Northwestern University.
© 10Feb64; GU37 389.
O. S. U. Obio State University. 0. S. U. Ohio State University. © 10Feb64; GU37152. S. U. Oklahoma State University. © 10Feb64; GU37155. P. S. U. Penn State University.
 © 10Feb64; GU37387. P. U. Purdue University. © 10Feb64; GU37159. S. U. Stanford University. © 10Feb64; GU37163. S. U. Syracuse University. © 10Feb64; GU37162. T. U. Temple University. © 10Feb64; GU37161. U. A. University of Alabama. © 10Feb64; GU37157. U. A. University of Arkansas. © 13Feb64; GU37144. U. C. University of California. © 10Feb64; GU37394. U. C. University of Colorado. © 10Feb64; GU37172. U. D. University of Detroit. © 10Feb64; GU37177. U. F. University of Florida. © 10Feb64; GU37188. U. G. University of Georgia. © 10Feb64; GU37388. U. I. University of Illinois. © 10Feb64; GU37179. U. K. University of Kansas.
© IOFeb64; GU37186.
U. M. University of Maryland.
© IOFeb64; GU37150. U. M. University of Miami. © 10Feb64; GU37149. M. University of Michigan. © 10Feb64; GU37148. U. M. University of Minnesota. © 10Feb64; GU37147. Dreb04; GD7147.
U. N. University of Nebraska.
© 10Feb64; GU37145.
U. N. C. University of North Carolina.
© 10Feb64; GU37146.
U. N. D. University of Notre Dame.
© 10Feb64; GU37142.
U. O. University of Octobered U. O. University of Oklahoma.
© 10Feb64; GU37151.
U. O. University of Oregon.
© 10Feb64; GU37156. 10Feb64; GU37156.
U. P. University of Pennsylvania.
10Feb64; GU37154.
U. S. Utah State.
10Feb64; GU37156.
U. S. C. University of Southern California.
10Feb64; GU37158.
U. S. M. A. United States Military Academy.
10Feb64; GU37169.
U. S. N. A. United States Naval Academy.
10Feb64; GU37168.
U. T. University of Tennessee. Academy. © 107eb64; GU5/168. U. T. University of Tennessee. © 10Feb64; GU37392. U. T. University of Texas. © 10Feb64; GU37165. U. U. University of Utah. © 10Feb64; GU37187. U. V. University of Virginia. © 10Feb64; GU37170.

75

1964

WORKS OF ART

KITTYCAL PRODUCTS, INC.-Con. Varsity Afghanettes.-Con. W. University of Washington. © 10Feb64; GU37171. U. W. U. W. University of Wisconsin. © 10Feb64; GU37175. V. U. Vanderbilt University. V. U. Vanderbilt Univ © 10Feb64; GU37167. W. M. U. Western Michigan Univer-sity. © 10Feb64; GU37173. KLAUBER BROS., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Klauber Bros., Inc. Pattern no. 118. © 4Feb64; GP41986. 123. © 2Jan64; GP41153. 125. © 2Jan64; GP41454. 126. © 2Jan64; GP41152. 126 1/2. © 2Jan64; GP41154. 1962. © 6Nov63; GP40494. 1964. © 6Feb64; GP41987. 1966. © 6Feb64; GP41286. 1975. © 18Jun64; GP42951. KLEE, PAUL. Still life, 1940. See JAFFE, MAX. KLEIN, J. L. The photo market. See MARKET PLACE PUBLICATIONS. KLIMINSKI, JOHN J. Modern creche. Painting. © John Kliminski; 27Mar64; GU37225. © John J. KLOPMAN MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Klopman Mills, Inc. Pattern 2954. © 30Dec62; GP39759. 3050. © 4Sep63; GP40650. 3051. [Paisley] © 4Sep63; GP42027. 3092. © 230ct63; GP41238. 3096. © 230ct63; GP42743. 3108B. © 310ct63; GP42087. 3117. [Roses] © 5Nov63; GP42419. 3129. © 10Feb64; GP41239. [30. [Vertical rows of stylized blossoms] © 10Feb64; GP41240. 3130. 3131. © 12Nov63; GP42029. 3132. © 18Nov63; GP42030. 3135. [Flowers & butterflies] © 12Nov63; GP40649. 3139. © 14Nov63; GP41241. 41. [Stylized flower heads & scrollery] © 14Nov63; GP41242. 3141. 3147D. © 26Nov63; GP40647. 3150. [Stylized flowers & bees] © 18Nov63; GP41243. 3151. © 21Nov63; GP42396. 3154. [Bucolic scenes] © 19Nov63; GP41244. 3160. © 17Feb64; GP42088. 3169. [Roses] © 4Feb63; GP41245. 3172. 72. [Stylized roses] © 5Dec63; GP40648. 3173. [Stylized flowers with scrolled leaves & stems] © 9Dec63; GP41246. 3203. © 23Jan64; GP41889. 3204. © 24Jan64; GP41890. 3210. [Tulips] © 30Jan64; GP42028. 215. [Stylized leaves] © 3Feb64; GP41887. 3215. 3217. © 3Feb64; GP41888. 3218. [Floral] © 3Feb64; GP42421. 3227. © 7Feb64; GP42676. 3228. © 7Feb64; GP42674.

3230. © 7Feb64; GP42675. 3239. © 10Feb64; GP42677. 3272. [Diamond shapes] © 25Feb64; GP42420. 3273. © 27Feb64; GP42395. 3277. © 27Feb64; GP42678. 3284. © 2Mar64; GP42846. 3288. © 30Apr64; GP42423. 3297. © 30Apr64; GP42422. 3306. [Ma GP42525. [Marsh flowers] © 30Mar64; 3316. © 1Apr64; GP42679. 3319. © 1Apr64; GP42742. 3331. © 3Apr64; GP42745. 3333. © 3Apr64; GP42526. 3341. [Paisley print] © 10Apr64; GP42847. 3342. © 10Apr64; GP42746. 3344. © 10Apr64; GP42680. 3345. © 10Apr64; GP42681. 3361. © 21Apr64; GP42740. 3371. © 17Apr64; GP42741. 3381. © 12May64; GP42527. 3382. © 21Apr64; GP42849. 3396. © 23Apr64; GP42744. 3431. © 6May64; GP42848. 3435. [Rose buds] © 6May64; GP42845. KNIGHT, BONITA WEAVER. Ornamented cloth material; Democratic party political theme. [Wheel with spokes & stars, donkey & eagle] Design. © Bonita Weaver Knight; Design. © Bonita 27Apr64; GU37310. Ornamented cloth material; Republican party political theme. [Wheel with spokes & stars, elephant & eagle on ground] Design. © Bonita Weaver Knight; 27Apr64; GU37309. KNIGHT, FERRIS E.
[Article of jewelry] © FEK.
Cat, flat, looking straight.
[Casting] No.1017. Metal.
© 12Jun63; GP40507. Cat, flat, looking up. [Castin No.1018. Metal. © 12Jun63; [Casting] GP40508. Cat growling [back hunched; casting] No.1012. Metal. © 12Jun63; GP40509. Cat, 3 dimensions. [Charm casting] No.1008. Metal. © 12Jun63; GP40506. Guitar. [Forearm & hand holding front section of guitar; casting] No.924. Metal. © 18Aug61; No.924. GP41937. Horses. [Horse & colt; casting] No.1032. Metal. © 30Jan64; GP41936. Horses. [Horse & colt prance together; casting] No.1033. Metal. © 30Jan64; GP41938.

[Wreath-like shape; casting] No.866B. Metal. © 20ct62; GP41958. KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS. HEMPSTEAD COUN-CIL NO.1241. Our Lady of Loretto, patroness of aviators and air travelers. Ceramics. © Knights of Columbus, Hempstead Council no.1241; 25Mar64; GU37104. KNOLL, GEORGE F. Autumn mood. [Pond reflecting bor-dering varicolored trees] No.311. Col. photo. © George F. Knoll; Egret [in stream by woodland shore] No.156. Col. photo. © George F. Knoll; 8Apr63; JP8608. Knoll; OAPIO, Fishing boat
Kathleen Riggin. [Fishing boat
anchored by wharf] No.312.
Col. photo. © George F. Knoll; Col. photo. © (8Apr63; JP8548. Scow ditch [with barn on far bank] No.423. Col. photo. © George F. Knoll; 8Apr63; JP8605. Summertime. [Road flanked by over-hanging shade trees] No.134. Col photo. © George F. Knoll; 8Apr63; Col. photo. JP8607. Surf. No.120. Col. photo. © George F. Knoll; 8Apr63; JP8604. KNOW YOUR COMPETITION (Filmstrip) Fastener Division, United Shoe Machinery Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Fastener Division, United Shoe Machinery Corp.; 24Feb64; JULO240 KNIGHT, CLAYTON.
1867 map of town of Redding, Fair-field County, Connecticut. (His-torical designs of places and persons in 20 panels bordering an 1867 map) Designed by Clayton
Knight. Redding Historical Society. Reproductions. Map scale 2 inches to the mile. With explanatory folder The Historic town of Redding, Fairfield County, Connecticut.
© Clayton Knight; 29Apr64; K70986.
KNOW YOUR TIME STORY (Filmstrip) General Motors Acceptance Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization.
© General Motors Acceptance Corp.; 24Feb64; JUL0967.
KOCH, RICHARD K. Pekin High School. [Distant view from hillside] Photo. © Richard K. Koch; 5Mar64; JP8704. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © General Motors Acceptance Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10967. KODNER, MIKE. Eastwind. See KODNER CONSTRUCTION CO. Southwind. See KODNER CONSTRUCTION Westwind. See KODNER CONSTRUCTION CO. KODNER CONSTRUCTION CO. Eastwind. [Plans for residence] Arch't.: Robt. Elkington. Archi-tectural drawings on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kodner Construction Co. & Mike Kodner; 3Jun64; IUI3097. Southwind. [Plans for residence] Arch't.: Robt. Elkington. Archi-tectural drawings on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Kodner Construction Co. & Mike Kodner; 3Jun64; IU13099.

Westwind. [Plans for residence] Arch't.: Robt. Elkington. Archi-tectural drawings on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Kodner Constructior. Scales vary. © Kodner Construction Co. & Mike Kodner; 3Jun64; IU13098.

KOENIG, J. P. See HOME BUILDING PLAN SERVICE.

Jan.-June

[Casting]

Two horses facing right. [Ca, No.1021. Metal. © 6Dec63;

Two horses looking left. [Casting] No.1022. Metal. © 6Dec63; GP40510.

GP40505.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Horses facing each other. [Cast-ing] No.1020. Metal. © 12Jun63; GP40504.

[Two horses; casting] No.890-892. Metal. © 55ep62; GP41957.

KOERNER, MARGUERITE BELLE. The American clan. [Couple square dancing in America; badge] Model. @ Marguerite Belle Koerner; 6Apr64; GU37321.

- KOLBE (H. M.) CO., INC. Botanical garden, 1211. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc.; 9Jun64; H25673.
 - Daisy [impressions] 1202. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc.; 11Jun64; H25667.

 - The look. [Huge flowers] 1207. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc.; 9Jun64; H25676. Paisley stripe. 1205. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc.; 16Jun64; H25665.
 - Stained glass. 1203. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolble Co., Inc.; 10Jun64; H25666.
 - Sunburst. [Floral design] 1217. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc.; 9Jun64; H25674.
 - Tapestry stripe. 1132. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc.; 10Peb64; H24619.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc. Fattern
 1200 © Lipp64. H25324

 - Fattern
 1200. © 4Jun64; H25384.
 1201. [Butterflies] © 22May64;
 H25383.
 - 1213. [Central circle design with border of small circles] By Lenian. © 4May64; H25180.
 - 1214. [Central circle surrounded by floating shapes] By Lenian. © 4May64; H25181.
 - 1215. [Children swinging from center piece, female faces on border of central circle] By Lenian. @ 4May64; H25182.
 - That's that. [Blurred geometric shapes] 1209. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc.; 15Jun64; H25668.
 - Indblown. [Spray of flowers & scattered blossoms] 1212. Print on fabric. © H. M. Kolbe Co., Inc.; 10Jun64; H25675. Windblown.

- KOPELOV, SHIRLEY SHOUP. Glorious cathedral. [Couple mounting steps; post card] Signed: Shirley Kopelov. Plastichrome by Colour-picture Publishers. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. © Shirley Shoup Kopelov a.k.a. Shirley Shoup; 25May64; GP42871.
- KOPIETZ, EDMUND. Almighty and most merciful God. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. He was wounded for our transgres-sions. See AUGSBURG PUB, HOUSE.
- KORDEK, LOUIS T. The hatfoots. See BERNARD, 'LAURENCE A.
- KORSAK, ALEXANDER. Tobacco health advice. [Head & shoulders of man & 2 packs of cigarettes] Drawing. © Alexander Korsak; 7May64; GU37336.
- KOSLOW Mexico. See PENN PRINTS. Rio de Janeiro. See PENN PRINTS.
- KOWALSKI, THADDEUS L. See SCIENCE TEACHING AIDS.

- KOZAM, LOUIS N. Saucey, the Flying Saucer. [Elon-gated creature seated on cloud in outer space; cartoon] Drawing. NM: additions. © Louis N. Kozam; 25Feb64; GU36914.
- KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Damn women. [Man with mouth open in golf outfit with golf club; figurine on base] Bronze. © Philip Kracz-kowski; 20Apr64; GF42289. J. Edgar Hoover. [Bust on wooden base] Bronze. Signed. © Philip Kraczkowski; 10May64; GP42683. J. Edgar Hoover. director FBI,

 - AFAC2ROWSKI; Howsen, director FBI, 40th anniversary May 10, 1964. [Bust on base] Bronze & plastic. Commissioned by Soc. of Former SA's FBI. © Philip Kraczkowski; 22Apr64; GP42066.

- KRAUS, FRIEDA.
 Meditation. Mother and child. [Ori-ental mother seated with infant in sling; sculpture] Terra cotta.
 © Frieda Kraus; 24Mar64; GU37106.
 Recrudescence. [Mother and child in abstract, on freeform base] Sculp-ture. © Frieda Kraus; 6Feb64; GU36915.
- KRAUS, FRIEDRICH. Mother love. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- KRAUS, KENNETH.
 Kitty-Kaddy. See CHARTER HOUSE MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
 Oogli, the igloo owl. See CHARTER HOUSE MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
 Roy the Froy Club pin. See CHARTER HOUSE MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
- KRAVITZ, SEYMOUR. Play train [with portholes & cylin-drical wheels] Design. © Seymour Kravitz; 5Feb64; GU36911.
- KRESGE (S. S.) CO. See SALLY SUMMERS, SUPER TIRE SALESMAN.
- KRESS, GARLAND. Blue Monday. [Mother looks on as 2 children use sheets on line as tents] Signed: G. Kress. 011 painting. © Garland Kress; 17Jun64; cui7501 GU37501.
 - Forbidden fruit. [Little boy sits on floor in grocery store, eating apple as grocer looks on] Signed: G. Kress. Oil painting. © Garland Kress; 17Jun64; GU37500.
- KRETSCHMER, ADOLF. Ceramics transfer design. See INSTAR SUPPLY CO., INC.
- KREWE OF MID-CITY, INC. Royal proclamation of Krewe of Mid-City Mardi gras, New Orleans. [Fairyland floats & festive border; certificate] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Krewe of Mid-City, Inc.; 9Feb64; GP41122.
- KRIEGER, HARRY. Snap-on ash tray. Drawing (blue line print) Full scale. © Harry Krieger & Harvey S. Krieger; 13Feb64; IU12990.
- KRIEGER, HARVEY S. Snap-on ash tray. See KRIEGER, HARRY.

- KROLL (BORIS) FABRICS, INC. Antigone. [Floral medallions & vines] Print on fabric. © Bo Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 27Dec63;
 - Athene. Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 1Apr64; GP42351.
 - Bahama. [Overlapping leaves] Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10Mar64; GP41669.
 - Berceuse. [Floral] Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; lApr64; GP42347.

 - lApr04; GP42347. Cantabile. [Medallion design] Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 27Dec63; GP41715. Flamenco. [Art Nouveau swirls] Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10Mar64; GP41670. Hera. Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 27Dec63; GP41284. GP41284

 - GP41284.
 Medea. [Floral pattern] Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; lApr64; GP42348.
 Molto grandioso. [Bars of different widths, some containing medallion designs] Print on fabric.
 © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; lOMar64; GP41672.
 Patha Brint on fabric. © Boris
 - Polka. Print on fabric. © Bol Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; lApr64; GP42349. Polonaise. Print on fabric. @ Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; lApr64; aph.ozc. © Boris
 - © Boris GP42352.
 - Brelude. [Broken, negative shapes] Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10Mar64; GP41671. Sappho. Print on fabric. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 1Apr64;
 - GP42350.
 - [Textile pattern] Design in fabric.
 © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.
 Orpheus. [Medallions] © 6Jan64; GP40589.

KRÜGER, ARTHUR F. Collection of Krüger greeting cards and gift tags, II/1964. 1 v. (Looseleaf) © Arthur F. Krüger; 10ct63; K70124.

- KRUTZA, WILLIAM J. The Bible's music. [Line drawings depicting musical instruments of the Bible] 7 drawings on 7 sheets. @ William J. Krutza; 10Apr64; GU37330.
 - Your neighbor worships. [Menorah, Mezzuzahs, Ner Tamid, Torah & Ark] 5 line drawings on 5 sheets. © William J. Krutza; 7Feb64; GU37086.
- KUDZMA, THOMAS GEORGE. New England Amateur Rowing Association Regatta, August 9, 1964. Col. print. NM: revisions & additions. © Thomas George Kudzma; 3Apr64; K70723.
- KUEKER, DONALD L. God's beautiful world. See SMITH, MARVIN E.
- KUHN, TRINA. Western series. [Animals & expansive landscapes, some with children on covers of folders; 12 notes with envelopes] No.T-1-T--12. Reproduced from originals by Trina Kuhn. House of Greetings. 12 reproductions of pen & ink drawings in box. © Trina Kuhn; 3Feb64; K70276.

78

- KUKIE KARDS. May the happiness this birthday brings by the happiness this birthday ori be like an undersized brassiere. [Pinup redhead seated in chair; greeting card cover] 25 B 172-1. Col. print, © Kukie Kards; 11Apr63; K71064.
- You've got the biggest one in the whole world. (You have the biggest) [Rear view of small boy; greeting card] 25 B 136-1. Col. print. © Kukie Kards; 22Mar63; K71063.

KUMME, WALTER. Ludwig van Beethoven. [Head & shoulders] Reproduction of crayon drawing. © Walter Kumme; 1Apr64; K70634

KUNKLER, WILLIAM JOSEPH. Dial-A-Double. See DIAL-A-DOUBLE.

L

- L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Fletcher. [Dog sitting] Signed: Lois, pseud. of Lois Bildman. Drawing. © L. B. Enterprises, Inc.; 22Jun64; GU37513.
- Gerdy. [Marionette] Signed: Lois, 4/20/64. Drawing. Appl. author: Lois Bildman Stein. © L. B. Enter-prises, Inc.; 25May64; GU37447.
- Gus. [Marionette] Signed: Lois, 4/20/64. Drawing. Appl. author: Lois Bildman Stein. © L. B. Enter-prises, Inc.; 25May64; GU37446.
- Noah's Ark. [Assorted animal cards] Col. prints. Author of the prints: Lucky Bite, Inc. © L. B., Inc.; 31Mar64; K70495.
- Noah's Ark. [Cut-out ark & figures] Col. print. © L.B., Inc.; 29Apr64; K70929.
- Noah's Ark; tigers are wild. [Roar-ing tiger wearing straw hat with flower; animal card] Col. print. Author of the print: Lucky Bite, Inc. © L. B., Inc.; 31Mar64; K70494.
- LABE, LOUIS A. Coin box assy. 0001000. Drawn: C. Lucas; 12-13-63. Rev. A. Drawing (blue line print) Scale 1 = 1. @ Louis A. Labe; 13Dec63 (in notice: 1964); IP6641.
- LABEDZ, GEORGE. Jr. deputy sheriff's league. See NATIONAL SHERIFF'S ASSN.
- LABRE, JOYCE. Night owls. See LABRE, WILLIAM J.

LABRE, WILLIAM J. The night owls. [Comic man running movie projector & owl woman; post card] Col. print. © William J. Labre & Joyce Labre; 25Sep63; K69686.

LACE ART, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Lace Art, Inc. Style no. 205. © 110ct63; GP40620. 600/60. © 14Apr64; GP42283. 667. © 18Jan64; GP41029. 670. 70. [Rose blossom pattern] © 9Jun64; GP42813. 700. © 11Sep63; GP40619. 710. © 6Feb64; GP41175. 711. © 4Mar64; GP41530. 913. © 25Sep63; GP40623.

WORKS OF ART

1014. © 15Dec62 (in notice: 1963); GP41985. 1017. © 20May63; GP40621. 1018. © 6Aug63; GP40622. 1100. © 23Apr64; GP42196. 8085. © 24Feb64; GP41529. 8089. © 29Feb64; GP42006.

- LADD, ANTHONY T. Boy fishing [in canoe] Signed: Homer, 1892 & Winslow Homer, 1892. Col. collotype of watercolor painting. "Privately printed for the members of the Anglers Club of New York in a limited edition of 300 copies." Reproduced by Frost & Reed, Ltd. © Anthony T. Ladd; 2Jan64 (in notice: 1963); H24361.
- THE LADY WANTS A COMPACT (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made Ross Roy, Inc. 43 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 5Dec63; JP8538.

- LA FATA, JOHN. Presidents Village Apartment. See KARAMA BROS.
- LAFF MASTERS STUDIOS, INC.
 Happy birthday fella! And may lady luck follow you. [Shapely girl in bathing suit following comic man; greeting card] 25 B 1540.
 Prints (part col.) © Laff Masters Studios, Inc.; 10Feb60; K70455.
 Happy birthday to a card player. [King with sword in toilet bowl; greeting card] 25 B 1560. Prints (part col.) © Laff Masters Studios, Inc.; 1Aug63; K70454.
 How to dance the twist while you're

 - How to dance the twist while you're sick. [Couple dancing; greeting card cover] 25 GW 5519. Col. print. © Laff Masters Studios, Inc.; 2Apr62; K70452.
 - Some people save stamps, others collect coins, but you have the most exciting hobby of all. [Stamps & coins; greeting card] 25 V 213. Prints (part col.) © Laff Masters Studios, Inc.; 22Aug61; K70456.
 - Think you're sick? I knew a gal who bit off her tongue. [Comic girl with hat; greeting card cover] 25 GW 5513. Col. print. © Laff Masters Studios, Inc.; 15Nov60; W70NE7 K70457
 - Think you've got troubles? I knew a gal who sat on a hearing aid. [Startled girl sitting on chair; greeting card cover] 25 GW 5515. Col. print. © Laff Masters Studios, Inc.; 5Apr61; K70451.
- Who toasted your birthday from morning till night?? [Greeting card] 25 B 1525. Col. print. © Laff Masters Studios, Inc.; 20Nov62; K70635.
- 20Nov62; K70635. You think you're sick? I know a gal who drank vinegar and ate razor blades. [Woman with razor blades & vinegar; greeting card cover] 25 GW 5501. Col. print. © Laff Masters Studios, Inc.; 2Apr62; K70453. K70453.
- LAITE, GORDON. One world sings. See NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE EAHAIS OF THE U. S. A.
- LAMBERT ENGRAVING CO., INC. Design of vine and leaves on eyeglass frame [sides; right & left] 2 metal frames. © Lambert a.a.d.o. Lambert Engraving Co., Inc.; 20Jun63; GP41170-41171.

LAMKAY, VICTOR.

- Portrait of President John F. Kennedy. [Bust on base] By Victor Lamkay. Reproduction. Author of the repro-duction: Alva Museum Replicas, Inc. © Victor Lamkay; 16Dec62; H25022.
- LAMOUREUX, GENE. Pastel portrait of John F. Kennedy. See SMITH (PAUL) ADVERTISING AGENCY.

LAMPEN, AMBROSE M. D. Tree of righteousness. [Tree of angels] Col. reproduction of painting. © Ambrose M. D. Lampen d.b.a. Michael Ramshead; 1Apr64; GP42181.

LAMPORT, EDWARD. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. [Head in profile] Drawing. © Edward Lamport & Norman Peyser; 24Jun64; GU37525.

- LAND, BILLIE.
 - ND, BILLIE, Campaigning Lincoln. [Port. of Abraham Lincoln; tintype] Col. reproduction of photo. © Billie Land; 15Dec63; K69950.
- LANDS OF EAST AND SOUTHEAST ASIA (Film-strip) Jam Handy Organization.
 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Filmstrip: 1. Village life in South Korea. 39 fr.-2. City life in South Korea. 40 fr.-3. Geography of Taiwan. 36 fr.-4. Rural life in Taiwan. 42 fr.-5. Hong Kong and Macao. 44 fr.-6. South Viet Nam. 40 fr.-7. Cambodia and Laos. 37 fr.
 © Jam Handy Organization: 5Dec63:

 - Cambodia and Laos. 37 Ir.
 Jam Handy Organization; 5Dec63; JP8613.

LANE, BENJAMIN. Wristlet. Drawing. © Benjamin Lane; 6Dec63; IU12871.

LANG, HANS. Tiroler Tracht. See OBPACHER AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT,

LANGMACK, HOLGER CHRISTIAN. Progressive gymnastics. 1 v. Drawings & photo. Appl. states prev. reg. as Football condition-ing. NM: additions. © Holger Christian Langmack; 27May64; CHT3t14 GU37414.

- LANSING, BROR, Artistic design for child's silver spoon. [Handle in shape of grand-father's clock] 3 designs. © Bror Lansing & Joanne Lansing; 16Mar64; GU37098.
- LANSING, JOANNE. Artistic design for child's silver spoon. See LANSING, EROR.
- LANTZ, WALTER. Miss Meany. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Spook-A-Nanny. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS.
- LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Miss Meany. [Six poses of cartoon woman] Drawing. Appl. author: Walter Lantz. © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 24Dec63 (in notice: 1964); GP41992.
- Spook-A-Nanny. [Comic ghost plays guitar; cartoon character] Drawing. Appl. author: Walter Lantz. @ Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; lJun64; GU37459.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Jan.-June

Woody Woodpecker [shattering mirror while boxing reflection] Whitman. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4428) © Walter Lantz Produc-tions, Inc.; 22Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70401. LAPEROUS, LEONARD J. Preserve this Union. [Uncle Sam's top hat on draped flag; decal] Col. print. © Laperous; 3Nov63; K69869. LAPHAM, VIVIENNE.
 Lovely one. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.
 Mischief-makers. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.
 Sc.1255. © 12Nov63; H23974.
 Sc.1226. © 29Nov63; H24233.
 Sc.1226. © 5Nov63; H23981.
 Sc.1227. [Intricate geometric Sc.657. © 18Feb64; H24840.
 Sc.1370. © 14Feb64; H24723.
 Sc.1385. © 19Feb64; H24720.
 Sc.1399. © 17Feb64; H24722.
 © 14Nov63; H24716.
 Sc.1399. © 17Feb64; H24722. LA RUE JEWELRY CO., INC. Miniature display hanger for jewelry. Plastic. © La Rue a.a.d.o. La Rue Jewelry Co.; 7Jan64; GP40759. LASH, C. M. Rose design. See RING, MARGARET C. LASH, SUSAN. Children. See WITT-CO ART PUB. CO., LATHROP, MITCHELL LEE. Coat-of-arms granted to Lieutenant Mitchell Lee Lathrop, USN, by the College of Arms, London, England. Col. drawing. © Mitchell L. Lathrop; 28May64; GU37449. LAU, LEROY. Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-3. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. LAUGHLIN, MARGARET. Christmas; angel with candle [& birds perched on head; greeting card cover] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; drawing. © Mar, 6Dec63; K69898. Horn player. [Little boy carrying horn, holding string to pull toy; greeting card cover] Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69899. Merry Christmas; Christmas theatre.

Sc.1291. [Tulips] © 30Dec63; H24229. Sc.1399. © 17Feb64; H24722. Sc.1411. © 24Feb64; H24724. Sc.1411. © 24Feb64; H24724.
Sc.1560. [Large many petaled flowers] © 28May64; H25471.
Frascotti. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp.
Sc.1021. [Flowers on blocked ground] © 4May64; H25470.
Sc.1179. [Large stylized flowers] © 24Feb64; H24710.
Sc.1288. © 7Jan64; H24727.
Sc.1288. © 7Jan64; H24727.
Sc.1288. © 7Jan64; H24727.
Sc.1280. [All over design of rose-buds with clusters of flowers on border] © 14Feb64; H24714.
Sc.1312A. © 19Dec63; H24230.
Sc.1324. [Daisy border] © 12May64;
Sc.1324. [Daisy border] © 12May64;
Sc.1400. © 22Jan64; H24705.
Sc.1288. © 6Mar64; H24841.
Sc.1328. © 19Dec63; H24230.
Sc.1324. [Daisy border] © 12May64;
Sc.1328. © Chrysanthemum in center of overlapping peta Sc.1324. [Daisy border] © 12May64; H25216. Sc.1379. © 2Mar64; H25092. Sc.1384. [Maze of human figures & animals] © 11Mar64; H24836. Sc.1414. [Stylized birds & florals] © 24Feb64; H24728. Sc.1415. [Stylized flowers in vases & planters] © 17Feb64; H24718 Sc.1414. vases œ pianters; H24718. Sc.1419. © 28Feb64; H24834. Sc.1420. [Roses] © 24Mar64; H25093. Sc.1421. © 30Mar64; H25057. Sc.1422. [Roster weather vane] LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Accolade. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 1297. [Butterflies] © 20Dec63; H24099. Co. 1213. © 13Jan64; H24726. Sc. 1440. Sc. 1451. Sc. 1452. Sc. 1452. Sc. 1452. Sc. 1452. Sc. 1452. Sc. 1451. Sc. 1452. Sc. 1451. Sc. 1452. Sc. 1 Sc.1443. © 24Feb64; H24713.

Sc.1458. [Panels of flowers] © 17Feb64; H24717. Sc.1465. © 17Mar64; H25100. Sc.1475. [Stylized whales & fish] © 23Mar64; H25099. N.4.209.Sc.1304.0 24Dec63; H24228.Boutique. Print on fabric.0 23Mar64; H25099.Sc.1142.0 9Mar64; H25097.Sc.1142.0 9Mar64; H25055.Sc.1353.0 14Feb64; H24697.Sc.1392.0 14Feb64; H24701.Sc.1426.0 20Feb64; H24702.Sc.1426.0 20Feb64; H24702.Sc.1426.0 20Feb64; H24702.Sc.1426.0 20Feb64; H24702.Sc.1426.0 20Feb64; H24702.Sc.1426.0 20Feb64; H24702.Sc.1426.0 20Feb64; H24702.Sc.1673.0 12Nov63; H23975.Sc.1094.0 240ct63; H23976.Sc.1255.0 12Nov63; H23974.Sc.1284.0 18Nov65; H24073.Sc.1315.0 14Nov63; H24074.Crepe mache.Print on fabric.Crepe mache.Print on fabric.Sc.1277.0 18Nov63; H24071. Sc.195. [Irises, roses, daisie & wheat bundles] © 13Nov63; H23973. daisies © 20Feb04; h24705. Sc.1228. © 6Mar64; H24841. Sc.1242. [Overlapping circles of various sizes] © 12Nov63; H23982. Sc.1258. [Chrysanthemum in center of overlapping petals] © 20Feb64; H24706. Sc.1260. [Scrullerw.on borders] Sc.1328. [Stylized floral & paisley design] © llMar64; H24835.
Sc.1368. [Stylized flowers on ground of various sized rectangles] © 17Feb64; H24715.
Sc.1373. [Large stylized roses] © 19Feb64; H24711.
Sc.1379. © 2Mar64; H25092.
Sc.1379. © 2Mar64; H25092.
Sc.1379. © 2Mar64; H25092.
Sc.1379. © 2Mar64; H25092.
Sc.1412. © 19Feb64; H24708.
Sc.1414. [Stylized birds & flormatel Wulshire. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Sc.425. © 12May64; H25221. Sc.1033. [Flowers with long stems] © 18May64; H25469. Sc.1534. [Plaid with solid borders] © 13May64; H25220. Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion & horw; greeting card cover] Col. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Trio with flute. [Boy playing flute, girl with accordion of drawing. © Margaret Laughlin; 6Dec63; K69902. Sc.1443. © 24Feb64; H24713. Sc.1443. © 24Feb64; H24713. Sc.1443. Sc.1443. Sc.1443. Sc.1443. Sc.1443. LAVENDER, WILLIAM T. The Universal Spacemaker. [Plans for hexagon residence] Architec-tural drawing. © Wm. T. Lavender; 9Apr64; IU13061. LAVIN, ROBERT. One more pipe connection. See UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, To make sure a complex construction problem. See UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC.

- LAWLER, HAROLD L. Tournament golf [game board] Print. © Harold L. Lawler; 15Apr64; K70590.
- LAWRENCE, SISTER. Greeting card. See SISTERS OF ST. DOMINIC, AKRON, OHIO. Thank you card. See SISTERS OF ST. DOMINIC, AKRON, OHIO.
- LAWRIE, JUSTIN. How many of us ever stop to think of music as a wondrous magic link with God. [Ornate page in manner of medieval manuscripts] Reproduction of drawing. © Justin Lawrie; 4Feb64; K70131.
- How many of us ever stop to think of music as a wondrous magic link with God. [Written text framed ornately as in medieval manuscript] Reproduction of drawing. © Justin Lawrie; 4Feb63 (in notice: 1964); K70131.
- LAWTON (C. A.) CO. Tell-tale accumulator. Drawing no.711. Drawing (blue line print) © C. A. Lawton Co.; 10Feb64; IP6651.
- LAWYER, EDMOND. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- LEACH CORP. alloon fever. [Balloonist tries to clear plane] Signed: M. Corning.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 (Leach heritage of the air, 30)
 © Leach Corp.; 6Dec63; H24057. Balloon fever.
- LEADER FABRICS, INC. Dynamic no.A. Print on fabric. © Leader Fabrics, Inc. © Leader rations, Interpreter no. Pattern no. 5001. [Emblems of cities of the world] © 15Nov63; H24462. 8008. [Emblems of countries] © 15Nov63; H24463.
- LEADERSHIP FOR CHRIST SERIES (Filmstrip) James R. Wilburn. Made by Faith Films. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: 1. As a man thinketh. 36 fr.--2. Image of dynamic leadership. 48 fr.--3. De-cently and in order. 39 fr.--4. The planning conference. 33 fr.--5. Gaining the co-operation of the members. 42 fr.--6. New horizons within. 31 fr.--7. New horizons at home. 31 fr.--8. New horizons abroad. 32 fr. © James R. Wilburn; 25Nov63; JP8531.
- LEARN TO BOWL PROGRAM FOR JUNIORS (Film-SARN TO BOWL PROGRAM FOR JUNIORS (Film-strip) Brunswick Corp. Made by SCI Division of Communications Affiliates. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Lesson: 1. 107 fr. --2. 81 fr.--3. 83 fr.--4. 90 fr. --5. 106 fr. © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; JP8549.
- LEARN TO BOWL PROGRAM FOR MEN (Film-strip) Brunswick Corp. Made by SCI Division of Communications Affiliates. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Lesson: 1. 99 fr.--2. 78 fr.--3. 82 fr.--4. 85 fr.--5. 102 fr. © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; JP8534.
- LEARN TO BOWL PROGRAM FOR SENIORS (Film-strip) Brunswick Corp. Made by SCI Division of Communications Affiliates. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Lesson: 1. 98 fr.--

2. 75 fr.--3. 87 fr.--4. 86 f 5. 106 fr. © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; JP8533. 86 fr.--

- LEARN TO BOWL PROGRAM FOR WOMEN (Film-strip) Brunswick Corp. Made by SCI Division of Communications Affiliates. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Lesson: 1. 93 fr.--2. 81 fr.--3. 82 fr.--4. 85 fr.--5. 105 fr. © Brunswick Corp.; 31Aug61; JP8532.
- LEE (CLINT W.) CO. Inaugural address delivered by President John F. Kennedy. [First letter of address & seal super-imposed on Capitol, with first letters of subsequent paragraphs blocked] John Ashmore, engrosser. Col. reproduction of calligraphy. NM: addition. © Clint W. Lee; 6Dec63; GP41338.
- LEESER, PAULUS. Everything is go. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. Sizing things up. See SHAW-
- BARTON, INC.
- LEFTON.
 - Bowling cap planter. [Bowling ball & pins along hatband] MR 790. Ceramics. Appl. author: George Zoltan Lefton. © Lefton a.a.d.o. George Zoltan Lefton Co.; 15Dec63; GP41843.
- LEFTON, GEORGE ZOLTAN. Bowling cap planter. See LEFTON. See LEFTON
 - (GEORGE ZOLTAN) CO. Ski hat planter. See LEFTON (GEORGE ZOLTAN) CO. See LEFTON
- LEFTON (GEORGE ZOLITAN) CO.
 Fishing hat planter. [Reel & rod along hatband] MR 1713. Ceramics. Appl. author: George Zoltan Lefton.
 © Lefton a.a.d.o. George Z. Lefton Co.; 15Dec63; GP41846.
 Pipe hat planter. [Man's pipe along hatband] 'MR 1221. Ceramics. Appl. author: George Zoltan Lefton.
 © Lefton a.a.d.o. George Z. Lefton Co.; 1Jul63; GP41844.
 Ski hat planter [Skiing equipment]

 - Ski hat planter. [Skiing equipment along hatband] MR 1718. Ceramics. Appl. author: George Zoltan Lefton.
 © Lefton a.a.d.o. George Z. Lefton Co.; 15Dec63; GP41845.
- LEHRER, MAGDALENE. Light of the world. [Noli mi tangere] Col. reproduction of watercolored drawing. © Magdalene Lehrer; 24Apr64; K70607.
 - Saint Paul beholds the glory of Jesus Christ on the road to Damascus. [Cover of booklet with verse] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Magdalene Lehrer; 2000-63. V70206 22Dec63; K70106.
- LEIB, MERVYN D. The female skier, sexypantis superbis. See LEIB ORIGINALS. Home, sweet skier's home. See LEIB ORIGINALS. The male skier, sexundrickus delirious. See LEIB ORIGINALS.
- LEIB ORIGINALS.
- The female skier, sexypantis superbis. [Comic character] Signed: M. Leib. Reproduction of drawing. © Leib Originals; 18Mar64; K70647.

Home, sweet skier's home. [Cartoon Home, sweet skier's home. [Cartoon characters behaving riotously in ski lodge] Signed: M. Leib, '63.
Reproduction of drawing. © Leib Originals; llFeb64; K70383.
The male skier, sexundrinkus delirious. [Smiling character bedecked with gadgets & mechanisms] Signed: M. Leib. Reproduction of drawing.
© Leib Originals; 26Feb64; K70537.

- LEITCH, RICHARD R. G-H series. [Plans for residences] 1-14-64. 8 architectural drawings on 8 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0" & 5/8" = 1'0". © Richard R. Leitch; 2Mar64; IU13006.
- I.EMKE, EARLE. Gary Goose. [Cartoon character in 3 poses] Col. drawing. © Earle Lemke; 16Jun64; GU37499.

LEMUEL, pseud. See PATOLE, LEMUEL.

- LENNON, CHARLES H. Afro modesty. [Head & shoulders of African female] Painting. © Charles H. Lennon; 11May64; GU37432.
 - Warrior. [African head with ring in ear, sword & fire] Painting. © Charles H. Lennon; 24Apr64; GU37301.

LEONARDO DA VINCI. Woman in profile. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.

LEONARDO TELEVISION PRODUCTIONS, INC. Cartoon carnival: King Leonardo in A royal blow. Sawyer's. 14 col. slides on 1 reel. (View-Master reel, B5212) © Leonardo Television Productions, Inc.; 12Sep63; JP8734.

- LEONCE, CHARLES. Your hair style chart. [Profile, front view & back of head without features] Print. © Charles Leonce; 1May64; K71027.
- LEPPKE, LOUIS A. The only complete matching collection of portraits of the Presidents of the United States and their wives. [White House & Capitol on sheet with 76 framed ports.] NM: addi-tions. © Louis A. Leppke; 15Dec63; H25508.

LERIN, JUAN GIRALT. See GIRALT LERIN, JUAN.

LERNER, ALFRED D. Catechism. See PRYOR, DONALD J.

- LET THE OWNER BE THE JUDGE (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 54 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile Service. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10942.
- LET US LOOK INTO YOUR FUTURE (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 63 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.;30Jan64; JUL0832.

LETKO, ALEXANDER N. Beetles in a hair stack. [Abstraction] Painting. © Alexander N. Letko; 3Mar64; GU37053.

- LET'S GET TOGETHER (Filmstrip) Hoover Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Hoover Co.; 24Feb64; JU10927.
- LET'S REALLY SCORE IN '64 (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile Service Dept. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10972.
- LET'S SELL WHAT WE'VE GOT TO SELL (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile Service. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10819.
- LETTERHEAD & CHECK CORP. OF AMERICA. Full service bank. [Letterhead] Col. print. © Letterhead & Check Corp. of America (in notice: Corp. of America (in notice: Letterhead & Check Corp.); 31Mar64; K70623.
- LEVANTINIER, SHARLE. Pharmacy in perspective [includes drug symbol, scale, mortar & pestle] Col. print. © Sharle Levantinier; 17Jan64; K70773.
- LEVI (J.) ORIGINALS. Fantasy. [Floral scrollery in relief on fan-shaped picture holder with 3 oval frames] Metal. © J. Levi Originals a.a.d.o. J. Levi Co.; 10May63; GP40917.
- LEVI ORIGINALS. La galleria. [Three picture frames connected] Metal & glass. © Levi Originals; lApr64; GP42827.
- LEVIN, ALFRED A. For works of which Alfred A. Levin is the appl. author See TREASURE
- LEVINE (RUBIN) & CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Rubin Levine & Co., Inc. Design no. 1140. © 30Dec63; H24182.
- LEVINE, SAMUEL. See HOCK & MANDEL.
- LEVITT, BORIS B. Stained glass light. See KAY (W.) CO., INC.
- LEVITT & SONS, INC. The Alameda, Levitt Park, model A. Dwg. no.A-117-A-119. John F. Sierks, registered architect. Rev. 1-8-64. 3 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Levitt & Sons, Inc.; 16Jan64; IP6626. The Biscaure Levitt Park. model B.
 - The Biscayne, Levitt Park, model B. Dwg. no.B-115-B-117. John F. Sierks, registered architect. 3 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" 1'0". © Levitt & Sons, Inc.; 15Jan64; IP6629.
 - The Catalina, Levitt Park, model C. John F. Sierks, registered archi-tect. 5 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Levitt & Sons, Inc.; 15Jan64; IP6628.
 - The Delray, Levitt Park, model D. Dwg. no.D-112-D-114. John F. Sierks, registered architect. Rev. 1-8-64. 3 architectural

- drawings (blue line print) on 3
 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0".
 © Levitt & Sons, Inc.; 15Jan64;
 reference. TP6627.
- LEVY, ROBERT. Article of jewelry. See ROBERT ORIGINALS, INC.
- LEVY, STANTON. Jesus, the Christ. See CRAMBLET, WILBUR H.
- LEWAND, HENRY. Policeman ashtray lamp. See GONNELLA (ROBERT) ARTWARE.
- LEWIN, LOTTE. See LEWIN NOVELTY & IMPORT CO.
- LEWIN (NINA) STUDIO. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.
- LEWIN, WERNER M. See LEWIN NOVELTY & IMPORT CO.
- LEWIN NOVELTY & IMPORT CO. Bride & groom figurine [on base] Plaster. © Lewin Novelty & Import Co.; 6Dec63 (in notice: 1964); GP40766.
- LEWIS, THOMAS L. Evening glow. [Western landscape] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Thomas L. Lewis; 1Sep63; H23984.
- L'HERMITTE, LEON AUGUSTIN. Supper at Emmaus. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- LIBERTY CARDS.
 - BERTY CARDS.
 To the dearest mom I know. [Little boy holds flowers with dog at feet; greeting card] No.25-119. Col. print. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64;
 - greeting card; No.2-11; Cards; 21Apr64;
 print. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64;
 K71093.
 W. E. B. DuBois [head & shoulders; greeting card cover] Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © Liberty Cards; 19Mar64;
 K70468.
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Agnes II. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Apr64; GU37406.
 - Bonaparte rose II. No.72123. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Sep63; GP42461. (See also Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; Bonaparte II; 26Sep63; GPH0210) Design York, In GP40219)
 - GF40219)
 Bonaparte II. No.72123. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Sep63; GP40219.
 (See also Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; Bonaparte rose II; 26Sep63; GP42461)
 - Candide V. No.71158. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Dec63; GP41804.
 - Candide VI. No.71179. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 8Jan64; GP41808.
 - La caresse. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Apr64; GU37407.
 - [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Bonbon. [Floral pattern] © 13May64; GU37357. Dixie belle. [Floral diamond] © 13May64; GU37358.

- Gai muguet. [Bell-like flowers & curving stems for diamond] © 13May64; GU37353. IJMAYO4; GUJ7555.
 Patrice. © jOApr64; GU37408.
 Patrice I. [Floral bar] © IJMay64; GU37354.
 Patrice II. [Floral bar with repeated double blossom motif]
 IJMay64; GU37355. Patrice III. [Separate blossoms for diamond] © 13May64; GU37356. Trefles. [Flowers & leaves form diamond] © 13May64; GU37352. Lillibelle. No.71505/2. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Dec63; GP41667. Lillinette, No.71450. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Feb64; GP41809. Muriel. No.71193. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jan64; GP41803. Petite rose. No.71436. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Feb64; GP41802. Rosabelle I. [Linked blossoms & stems create plain & circled negative areas] Design.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25May64; GU37413. Rosabelle II. [Floral bar pattern] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of . New York, Inc.; 25May64; GU37411. Rosabelle III. [Blossoms with vine-like stems form plain & striped negative areas] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25May64; GU37412. Roselle. No.71415. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; JJan64; GP41810. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC.
- BERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Alpine rose. No.11742. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liber-ty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Mar64; GP41980.
- Alpine rose I. No.11741. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Mar64; GP42232.
- Apple blossom V. No.11750. Design in lace. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP41930.
- Arbor rose. No.11/29. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jan64; GP41690.
 Azaleas. No.11661. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Sep63; GP42222.
- Begonia III. No.11751. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP41979.
- Bud array. No.11655. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 16Sep63; GP42229.
- Camellia I. No.11721. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Jan64; GP41088.
- 27Jan64; GP41088.
 Camellia II. No.11722. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Jan64; GP41090.
 Cheshire rose. No.41811. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Feb64; GP41811.
 Daisies. No.11757. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fab-rics of New York, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP42226.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION.-Con. Dawn rose. No.11743. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Mar64; GP41981.
 - Double daisy I. No.11683. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10ct63; GP40986.
 - Double daisy II. No.11685/2. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10ct63; GP40978. Design
 - Double daisy III. No.11662. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Sep63; GP42223.
 - Floral band I. No.11719. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Nov63; GP41679.
 - Floral cascade. No.11653. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 16Sep63; GP42230.
 - Floral-nette. No.11720. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Nov63; GP41089.
 - Floral-nette I. No.11700. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Nov63; GP41686.
 - Floral-nette II. No.11701. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Nov63; GP41685.
 - Floral-nette III. No.11715. Design lin fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Nov63; GP41684.
 - Floral-nette IV. No.11699. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Nov63; GP41683.
- Floral-nette V. No.11723. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Jan64; GP41682. Design in
- Flower shadows. No.11736. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 29Jan64; GP41807.
- Flower shadows I. No.11753. Design in lace. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Mar64; GP41928.
- French rose, No.11711. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jan64; GP41691.
- French rose I. No.11733. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 29Jan64; GP41681.
- French rose II. No.11735. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 29Jan64; GP41806.
- French rose III. No.11734. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 31Mar64; GP41982.
- French rose IV. No.11762. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42231.
- Hedge rose. No.11712. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jan64; GP41692.
- Hedge rose I. No.11761. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Mar64; GP42233.
- Imperial rose III. No.11731. Desig in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Jan64; GP41687. Design

- Imperial rose IV. No.11737. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Mar64; GP42224.
- Iris III. No.11689. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of

- fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 170ct63; GP42225. Magnolia III. No.11706/2. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Nov63; GP40982.
- Mardi Gras rose. No.11705. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Nov63; GP40987.
- Mardi gras rose I. No.11726. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Jan64; GP41680.
- Mardi Gras rose II. No.11730. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 18Mar64; GP42221.
- Minuet. No.11710. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Nov63; GP40981.
- GF40901.
 Minuet I. No.11763. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP41983.
 Mirrored rose. No.11728. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Jan64; GP41805.
 Mirrored rose I. No.11744. Design
- Mirrored rose I. No.11744. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 18Feb64; GP42227.
- Mirrored rose II. No.11770. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 8Apr64; GP42234.
- Histee rose. No.11752. Design in lace. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Mar64; GP41929.
- Old fashion bouquet II. No.11693/ Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10ct63; GP40985. No.11693/1.
- Old fashion bouquet III. No.11694/1. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10ct63; GP40979.
- Pandora rose I. No.11713. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jan64; GP41689.
- Pandora rose II. No.11714. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Jan64; GP41688.
- Peach blossom. No.11717. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Jan64; GP41091.
- Plymouth rose. No.3230. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 16Mar64; GP41668.
- Rosabelle. No.71445. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10Mar64; GP42175.
- IOMATC4; GF42175.
 Rose medallion V. No.11708/2.
 Design in fabric. © Ametex
 Division of Liberty Fabrics of
 New York, Inc.; 12Nov63; GP40980.
 Rose medallion VI. No.11745. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of
 Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Mar64; GP41984.
 Rose of Trent No.11730. Decign
- Rose of Trent. No.11739. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 20Feb64; GP41812.
- Rose primavera I. No.11716. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Jan64; GP41087.

- Rose rouen. No.72128. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Jan64; GP42176.
- Rose spray IV. No.11682. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10ct63; GP40984. Design in
- Rose spray V. No.11665. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Sep63; GP42228.
- Spring spray. No.11749. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Mar64; GP41978.
- Tiger lily III. No.11703. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 250ct63; GP40983.
- LIBRARY FILMSTRIP CENTER. See INTRODUCTION TO USE OF THE GLOBE MAP ATLAS.
- LIGHT-DUTY PROFIT AND SALES-MAKERS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 45 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10871.
- LILES, MARGARET H.
 - Play it safe; Patch the Pony says: Nay, nay, from strangers' cars stay away. [Comic pony points to blackboard] Crayon drawing. © Margaret H. Liles; 19Feb64; GU37320.
- LIMBACH, CURTIS A. Clowns. See CURTIS, CALVIN. Petunia. See CURTIS, CALVIN.
- LINCOLN HOMES CO. Hurricane house. 9 architectural drawings on 9 sheets. Scale not given. © Lincoln Homes Co.; 7Dec63; IP6597.
- LINCOLN LACE MILLS, INC. Mayflower. No.2773/45. Design in fabric. © Lincoln Lace Mills, Inc.; 1Nov63; GP40488.
 - Mayflower. No.2776. Design in fabric. © Lincoln Lace Mills, Inc.; 13Feb64 (in notice: 1962); GP42093.
 - LINDEBURG, WILLIAM J. Lamp and lamplighter. See LINDEBURG & CO.
- LINDEBURG & CO. Lamp and lamplighter [with attached chain] Design, © Lindeburg & Co. & Wm. J. Lindeburg; 1Apr64; GU37228.
- LINDENMUTH, GEORGE F. House plan and design. (Modern contemporary) Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Series 603-A) Scale 1/4 = 1 foot. © George F. Lindenmuth; 15Jun64; IU1 3096.
 - Modern contemporary house plan and design. Revision, 2-7-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Series 602) © George F. Lindenmuth; 27Mar64; IUI3035.
- LINE TO INFINITY (Filmstrip) Packard Electric. Made by Jam Handy Organi-zation. 81 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. © Packard Electric, divi-sion of General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10908.

LINEAR CORP. Linear model 901 receiver. Drawing. © Linear Corp.; 30Mar64; IP6777. Linear model 1005 transmitter. Drawing. © Linear Corp.; 7Feb64; IP6776. Model 901 receiver board layout. 3-9-64. Drawing. Scale 11:7. © Linear Corp.; 7Feb64; IP6815. LINK, LOUIS W. This here's Montana. [Ten scenic post cards] l v. Col. reproduc-tions of photos. © Louis W. Link; 6Apr64; K71193. LIPPINCOTT, WILLIAM HENRY. Solid comfort. See DONALD ART CO., LIPPOLD, BEN. See JENSEN, House plan. S JOHNATHAN D. LISNER (D.) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Lisner a.a.d.o. D. Lisner & Co., Inc. NO. 169/31. [Lion with long whiskers & long tail; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41732. [Scarecrow head with tas-169/32. Sel for body; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41739. 169/33. [Koala bear climbing tree stump; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41734. 169/34. [Woodpecker on tree trunk; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41735. 169/35. [Bird; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41733. 205/21. [Three overlapping fan shapes; earrings] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41779. 205/22. [Two entwined fan shapes; earrings] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41794 205/30. [Three fan shapes; pin] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41795. 206/36. [Leaf; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41797. 224/21. [Cluster; earrings] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41783. 224/22. [Earrings] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41784. 224/23. [Blossom; pin] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41796. 224/24. [Earrings] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41785. 224/25. [Round & baguette shapes; earrings] Metal. © 20ct63; environmentation of the state of the GP41765. 224/34. [Curving branch with pear shaped leaves; pin] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41738. 224/36. [Loop; pin] © 19Sep63; GP41761. Metal. 224/37. [Snowflake; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41774. 224/38. [Circle; pin] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41786. 2)35005, Gr41/85.
 224/200. [Earrings] Metal.
 20ct63; GP41787.
 224/201. [Horseshoe shape with curved row of baguettes in center; earrings] Metal.
 20ct63; GP41744.
 20ct63; GP41744. 224/204. [Snowflake; earrings] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41758.

224/206. [Half bow; earrings] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41759.

1964

4/208. [Pear & round shapes in form of leaf; earrings] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41752. 224/208. 224/209. [Earrings] Metal.
© 19Sep63; CP41790.
269/31. [Stemmed cherry with two leaves; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41749. 269/32. [Tomato; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41747. 25an04; GP41747. 269/33. [Stemmed apple with two leaves; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41740. 269/34. [Stemmed lemon with two leaves; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41743. 269/35. [Stemmed pear with two leaves; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41748. 9/36. [Stemmed plum with three leaves; pin] Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41742. 269/36. 270/31. [Clown head with hat & large nose; pin] Metal. © 10Jan64; GP41791. 270/32. [Fish; pin] Metal. © 10Jan64; GP41788. 270/33. [Rabbit head with long ears; pin] Metal. © 10Jan64; GP41792. 270/34. [Cat head; pin] Metal. © 10Jan64; GP41793. © 10Jan64; GP41780. [107an64; GP41/60.
 [70/36. [Turtle; pin] Metal.
 [107an64; GP41768.
 [273/30/C. [Cancer the crab, zodiac sign; pin] Metal.
 [273/30/L. [Zodiac sign for Sept. 24 - Oct. 23; pin] Metal.
 [273n64; GP41770.
 [272/32. [Candy cane with bow; pin] 297/32. [Gandy cane with bow; pin] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41751. 297/33. [Wreath with bow and candle; pin] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41756. 297/34. [Snowflake; pin] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41757. 303/31. [Christmas tree; pin] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41762.
 303/32. [Angel with horn; pin] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41766. Metal. © 255ep03; GP41700. 324/22. [Curved object with pear shapes on ends hanging from heart shape with pear shape in center; earrings] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41730. 324/23. [Earrings] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41775. 324/24. [Loop of baguettes hanging from diamond shape; earring² Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41772. 324/31. [Park bench and two entwined hearts; pin] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41776. 324/32. [Pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41767. 324/33. [Crescent with hanging pear shape; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41782. 324/34. [Blossom; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41781. 324/35. [Wreath with bow; pin] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41773. 324/36. [Corsage; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41777. 324/37. [Curved leaf; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41778. 324/38. [Double loop; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP42011. 324/39. [Entwined branches; pin] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41789. g24/301. [Double looped bow & pear shapes; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41737.

324/302. [Crescent and curved branch with leaves; pin] Metal. © 195ep63; GP41754. 324/303. [Double spiral; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41750. 424/21. [Three rows of baguettes 424/21. [Three rows of baguettes with pear shapes on ends hanging from heart shape; earrings] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41771. 424/31. [Branch & leaves; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41798. 424/32. [Crocus; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41745. 195epo3; GP41745.
424/33. [Circle pierced by long curved shapes; pin] Metal.
© 195ep63; GP41769.
424/34. [Stemmed flower with leaves; pin] Metal. © 195ep63; GP41746. 424/35. [Oyster shell with pearl shape; pin] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41753. 524/31. [Peardrop hanging from three loops; pin] Metal. © 20ct63; GP41763. 750/1. [Clusters of round shapes linked; necklace] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41760. 750/12. [Linked pear & baguette shapes; bracelet] Metal. © 25Sep63; GP41736. 1000/2. [Pear & baguette shapes linked; necklace] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41731. LISPENARD MANUFACTURING CORP. World's fairest traveler. [Satchel] Artist: Harold Imber. Drawing. © Lispenard Manufacturing Corp.; &May64; IU13057. LISTEN TO LEADERS! (Filmstrip) Train-ing Division. Made by Audio Visual Materials Service. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With narration and guide. Contents: Part: 1. Martha, Jane, and Ann. 31 fr.--2. What can be done? 58 fr. © Girl Scouts of the United States of America; 17Mar64; JP8738. LITMAN'S-NEWARK MEMORIALS. Torah design. Sandblasted monument design. © David Litman t.a. Litman's-Newark Memorials; 15Jun64; GU37497. LITTLE, ROBERT A. Chess set. No.4. Associates, No.4. Little & Dalton & Associates, architects. Drawn Dec. 18, 1963. Drawing. Scale full size. © Robert A. Little; 20Apr64; IU13072. LITTLE & DALTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. Chess set. See LITTLE, ROBERT A. LIVINGSTON, GRAYDON C. Sportsman. See WOLF & VINE, INC. LLOVERAS, FEDERICO. Paris, ile de la cite. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Paris, Le Pont Neuf. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. LOAD MEASUREMENT USING PROVING RINGS (Filmstrip) Soiltest. Made by Cenco Educational Films. 77 fr., 77 fr., lor. With color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; 1Jan64 (in notice: 1963); JP8775. LOCHREN, FRANCIS EDWARD. Miniature ski jump structure. Model © Francis Edward Lochren; 28May64; GU37488. Model.

LOCKE MANUFACTURING CO. Ornamental stand, I-A. See

- ROM, A. O.
- LOEWY (RAYMOND) & WILLIAM SNAITH, INC. Better homes for all America, plan no.3405-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- LOFINK, JEAN. After all, it costs 5¢ to mail a letter now. [Cowhand peering into rural mailbox, as horse looks on; snow scene; post card] No.36. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction; J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69657.
 - After analyzing the situation, I decided they'd be safer this way. [Hunters in truck facing mounted [Hunters in truck facing mounted cowhand, cows with antlers tied on heads; post card] No.51. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69656. Chicken. [Comic Brahma bull standing by rodeo cowhand hiding in barrel;
 - by rodec cowhand hiding in barrel; post card] No.8. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69635.
 - Combining business with pleasure. [Cowhand & dog on way to privy; prairie scene at night; post card] No.50. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K60654 K69654
- K69654.
 Darn dumb cow. [Mounted cowboy holding calf near cow standing in deep snow; post card] No.34. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming.
 © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69660.
 Doing the cowboy twist. [Indecisive, bucking horse twists rider in choosing which calf to chase; post card] No.20. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69650. K69650.
- The fence rider. [Cowhand sleeping against fence post, horse standing by; post card] No.24A. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69662.
- From 1 nut 2 an other. [Edible nut on cover, mechanical nut within; greeting card] No.21. Col. repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Author of the reproduction; J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 15Dec63; K70154.
- He has three gaits: start, stumble, and fall. [Two comic cowhands viewing cadaverous nag on prairie; post card] No.7. Reproduction of draw-ing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69636.
- e looks just like you, dear. [Colt, mare & work horse; post card] No.35. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69659. He looks just like you, dear. K69659.
- Hells Half Acre, Wyoming. H1. [Devil appearing as couple yell across canyon; post card] No.58. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69667.
- He's going to make me mad someday, and I won't come back. [Mounted and I won't come back. [Mounted cowhand after deer leaping over fence with clothesline tangled in antlers; post card] No.38. Repro-duction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69655. Repro-

- Hey, no fair biting. [Mounted range rider chasing calf; post card] No.2. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69641.
- K69041.
 Hey, Shorty, bring your rope! I just found Charley. [Comic cowhands by ranch privy; post card] No.18.
 Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming.
 © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69632. Author of
- © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69632.
 Wey, Shorty, remember me mentioning that loose cinch? [Cowhand's mount with hind legs caught in saddle strap; post card] No.29. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming.
 © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69644.
 Home on the range. [Cowhand reading before stove in dilapidated room; post card] No.37. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming.
 © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69644.
 Home on the range. [Cowhand reading before stove in dilapidated room; post card] No.37. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69658.
 I forgot it. [Two comic cowhands & horses outside of pony express station; post card] No.13. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming.
 © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69633.
 I think you got took. [Two comic cowhands and post took.]

- Jean Lorink; Zumaro; Koyoj;
 I think you got took. [Two comic cowhands with gaunt horse standing beside torn fence; post card] No.1. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming.
 © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69640.
- I would look like that too if I had would look like that too if I had her fancy clothes. [Plump female rancher conversing with cowhand as dude girl walks by; post card] No.22. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69649.
- K69649. I'll bet we've walked fifty miles and not even the sign of one yet. [Deer behind tree, unseen by rest-ing hunters; post card] No.59. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69665.
- © Jean LOIINK; 20MarO3; A09003. I'll check again, but truthfully, I think we goofed. [Two male angels watch as cowhand chases female angel amid clouds; post card] No.54 Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69652. No.54.
- © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; Kb9652. I've got a feeling it was trying to tell me something. [Satisfied cat leaving pet shop with open bird cage in window; post card] No.31. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69642.
- Content for the set of the set of
- Low branch. [Mounted cowhand gestur-ing, unaware that the other is struck by extended sapling branch; post card] No.33. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69661.
- No! No! Jr., over here. [Colt, mare & stallion by ranch fence; post card] No.4. Reproduction of draw-ing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69639.
- 20Marb3; Kb9039.
 No, there [sic] called Bermudas, everyone's wearing them now. [Two cowhands by ranch porch, 1 wearing shorts; post card] No.11. Repro-duction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming.
 © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69637.

- Oh boy, what do we do now? [Cowhand & mount struggling against roped calf; post card] No.16. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69669.
- © Jean Lolink; 20maroj; Ko9009. Private parking [sign amid discarded beer cans & tire marks in remote area; post card] No.10. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69634.
- Season's greetings. [Comic cowboy & horse examine mailbox; post card] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Author of the repro-duction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 15Dec63; K70151.
- Season's greetings. [Comic cowboy atop horse carries calf as cow accompanies in snow storm; post card] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Author of the repro-duction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 15Dec63; K70152.
- Lolink; 19Deco; R(0192.)
 Season's greetings. [Cowboy repairs fence in snow; post card]
 Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Author of the repro-duction: J. M. Fleming.
 © Jean Lofink; 15Dec63; K70150.
- She's 4F: fasinating [sic] fast, fickle, and freckled. [Two mounted cowhands on open prairie, watching speckled horse with sunflower in mouth; post card] No.14. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69670.
- Something for your birthday. [Comic mouse with long tail & lips; greeting card] No.20. Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; l5Dec63; K70153.
- There's always a way out. [Colt pushes head through opening in fence; post card] No.13A. Repro-duction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69663.
- This necking's for kids, how about some horseplay? [Two horses with heads together beside fence; post card] No.17. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69668.
- The thought. [Comic statuary: The Thinker pinching Venus De Milo; post card] No.11A. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69664.
- Touche. [Cowhand mistakenly brands rear of another; post card] No.26. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69647.
- Well, that answers that question, it' empty. [Horse with rider looking into bent can; post card] No.30. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming.
 G Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K59643. it's
- Western motive stationery; 12 sheets & 12 envelopes. [Comic scenes with cowboy; notepaper folder covers] 6 col. reproductions of pen & ink drawings in box. Contents: Combining business with Diessive --Force rider With pleasure.-Fence rider.--History's first self service.--Home on the range.--Life's little luxury.--What's this for? Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. (10Dec63; K70149. © Jean Lofink;
- What big dumb nut said, Don't worry, I know where we're going? [Mounted cowhand on prairie; post card] No.6.

Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69638.

- © Jean Lofink; 2Umaroj; Ko9030. What's this for? [Early western cowhand & wife looking at wringer washing machine; post card] No.28. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69645.
- When a cowboy needs a drink, he hardly ever stops to think. [Cowhand & horse drinking from creek; post card] No.25. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69648.
- Whoa boy, easy, easy. [Horse pulls roped calf along with caught cow-hand; post card] No.19. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69651.
- ◎ Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69651.
 You can talk about a hunter's luck, but it was way down there that I shot my buck. [Tired hunter carry-ing quarry up steep hill; post card] No.57. Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. ◎ Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69666.
 You keep the beer cold, and I'll be there. [Comic cowhand talking to devil by ranch fence; post card] No.27. Reproduction of drawing. author of the reproduction: J. M. Fleming. © Jean Lofink; 20Mar63; K69646.
- к69646.

LOHRENTZ, HAROLD C. Tri-leg hexagon table. Drawing. © Harold C. Lohrentz; 8May64; IU13062.

- LOMA PRODUCTS. Cleo. [Head profile of Cleopatra; plaque] Ceramics. © Loma Products, Maurice H. & Philip O. Duclos, sole owners; 27Apr64; GP42549. Plaster Ornamental fish wall plaque. Plaster. © Loma Products, Maurice H. & Philip O. Duclos, sole owners; 27Apr64; GP42590.
 - t. [Head profile of Tutenkhamun; plaque] Ceramics. © Loma Products, Maurice H. & Philip O. Duclos, sole owners; 27Apr64; GP42550.
- THE LONG LOOK OF LUXURY (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10889.
- LONGYEAR FOUNDATION, BROOKLINE, MASS.
 Bliss Knapp. [Waist-length port. holding open book] Signed: Eric Haupt. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Longyear Foundation; 2Dec65; H24088.
 Mary Baker Eddy. [Port.] Signed: Alice Randall, '99. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting.
 © Longyear Foundation; 23Dec63; H24089.
 Mary Baker Eddy. [Stording 240]

 - Mary Baker Eddy. [Standing, 3/4 length port. in oval frame] Signed: Kate Swope. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Long-year Foundation; 23Dec63; H24090.
- LONSMIN, BETTY. Alice in Wonderland [characters & scenes] Airbrush painting on cookies. © Betty Lonsmin; 19Apr63; GP40761.
 - Little Red Riding Hood [characters & scenes] Airbrush painting on cookies. © Betty Lonsmin; 19Apr63; GP40760.

- Old woman in the shoe [characters & scenes] Airbrush painting on cookies. © Betty Lonsmin; 19Apr63; GP40762. Snow White and the seven dwarfs [& the queen holding apple] Airbrush painting on cookies, © Betty Lonsmin; 19Apr63; GP40763.
- THE LOOK OF A THOROUGHERED (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Tempest '63. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10860.
- LOOK TO THE STARS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10885.

LOOMSKILL, INC. Cocoon. Print on fabric. Cocoon. Print on f. © Loomskill, Inc. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 2454. © 20Jan64; H24812. 2469. [Overlapping leaves] © 8Jan64; H24733. 2471. © 10Jan64; H24779. 2472. © 14Feb64; H24788. 2474. [Diagonal stripes] © 4Feb64; H24783. H24783. 2475. © 15Jan64; H24734. 2476. [Flowers & fruit on blocked ground] © 22Jan64; H24782. 2477. © 20Jan64; H24784. 2478. [Rows of irregular shaped circles] © 17Jan64; H24741. 2479. [Various species of wildlife on coins] © 6Feb64; H24781. 2480. [Amusement park scenes] © 28Jan64; H24738. 2485. [Variegated stripes] © 4Feb64; H24776. Frivolity. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 8607. © 9Dec63; H24054. 8611. © 9Dec63; H24053. 8618. [Roses] © 5Dec63; H24052. Gadabout. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 925. [Roses] © 8Aug63; 925. [Ro H24055. Kashin. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no.
 4669. [Variegated vertical stripes]
 © 23Dec63; H24740. 4670. © 27Jan64; H24737. 744. [Coats of arms] © 2Jan64; H24750. 4744. 4773. © 14Jan64; H24752. 4774. © 17Jan64; H24749. 4775. [Peacocks & flowers] © 28Jan64; H24747. 4777. [Jungle animals & vegeta-tion] © 24Jan64; H24735. 4778. © 20Jan64; H24739. 4779. [Overlapping stylized flowers & leaves] © 29Jan64; H24746. 4780. [Rows of small dots with border of large circles with vertical lines in center] © 16Jan64; H24748. 781. [Scenes at sulky race] © 3Feb64; H24777. 4781. 4788. [Medallion shapes] © 2Jan64; H24813.

Ribbonette. Frint on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 5201. © 29Apr64; H25633. 5203. [Swirls] © 29Apr64; H25636. 5204. [B H25632. [Basket weave] © 13May64; H25032. 5206. © 8May64; H25634. 5214. [Rows of medallions] © 13May64; H25631. 5215. © 19May64; H25635. Riga roma. Frint on fabric. © Gallery Division of Loomskill, Inc. 5/741. © 15Jan64; H25112. fian. Print on fabric. Ruffian. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no.
 757. © 30Dec63; H24814.
 759. [Stylized houses, trees & birds] © 20Mar64; H24751. 763. © 6Feb64; H24743. 764. [Stylized animals with horns] © 30Jan64; H24736. 765. [Steins] © 22Jan64; H24787. [Early American motif of 771. coffeepots, roosters, fruit trees & proverbs] © 4Feb64; H24744. 772. © 5Feb64; H24815. (Stylized paisley & leaf design] © 6Feb64; H24810.
(Stylized flowers & leaves & bucolic couple & animals]
4Feb64; H24742. 773. Sunland. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern 4643. © 16Nov63; H24050. Travel talk. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 477. © 14Nov63; H24051. 485. © 23Jan64; H24780. 488. © 17Jan64; H24811. 491. © 24Jan64; H24775. 493. © 27Jan64; H24785. 494. © 13Feb64; H24786. 496. © 7Feb64; H24789. 498. © 16Feb64; H24745. Vibration. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 4589. © 7Jan63; H23958. 4601. [Elongated shapes with bluntly rounded ends on blocked ground] © 30Jan63; H23954. 4606. [Stylized flowers & scroll-ery] © 7Feb63; H23957. 4692. [Long-stalked flowers with parameciumlike shapes on border] © 90ct63; H23956. 4693. [Simple leaves & leaves with venation with border of large daisies] © 250ct63; H23955.
4708. © 250ct63; H24049. 4716. [Featherlike © 5Nov63; H23953. [Featherlike shapes] 4719. [Groups of flowers on stri-ated ground] © 12Nov63; H23959. 5/4720. © 12Nov63; H23952. Zephyr. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 1376. [Butterflies & florals] © 13Nov63; H24056. 1378. © 6Nov63; H24048. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. Celebrity. Print on fabric. © Gallery Division of Loomskill, Inc.
Pattern no.
5/7646. [Many sided geometric
figures] © Loomskill, Inc.;
27Feb64; H24761.

WORKS OF ART

5/746.

LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLNRY DIVISION.-Con. Celebrity.-Con. 5/7647. © Loomskill, Inc.; 22Jan64; H24807. 7649. © Loomskill, Inc.; [IFeb64; H24858. 5/7649. 5/7650. © Loomskill, Inc.; 3Jan64; H24851. 5/7651. © Loomskill, Inc.; 9Jan64; H24857. 5/7653. © Loomskill, Inc.; 24Jan64; H24765. 5/7654. [Floral paisley design with geometric shapes on border] © Loomskill, Inc.; 16Jan64; H24856. 5/7658. [Rows of buttons on blocked ground] © Loomskill, Inc.; 13Feb64; H24762. 5/7659. [All over & border floral design] . © Loomskill, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24764. 5/7661. © Loomskill, Inc.; 10Feb64; H24854. 5/7662. [Circles with many radii] Loomskill, Inc.; 3Jan64; H24763. Enticement. Print on fabric. © Gallery Division of Loomskill, Pattern no. 376. [Large, bold blossoms on light ground] © 14Nov63; H24408. 1406. [Variety of variegated blossoms on blocked ground] © 13Nov63; H23948. 1407, © 12Nov63; H23950. 1409. [Stylized flowers, fruit trees & fruits with border] © 13Nov63; H23963. 1410. © Loomskill, Inc.; 15Nov63; H24893. 1411. © 8Nov63; H24452. 1413. [Irises] © Loomskill, Inc.; 13Nov63; H24894. 1414. [Variety of geometric shapes] © 11Nov63; H23962. 1416. [Round silhouettes with 2 or 3 stems on light ground] © 7Nov63; H24413. 1417. [Lightless splotches connote blossoms & leaves] © 9Nov63; H24416. H18. [Paisley & tree design]
© 12Nov63; H24453. 1418. 19. [Daisies] © 11Nov63; H23960. 1419. 1420. [F H24159. [Floating coins] © 11Nov63; 1421. [Variety of variegated blossoms] © 13Nov63; H23949. 1422. [Paisley cones & round blossoms grow from single border] © 14Nov63; H24412. Riga roma. Print on fabric. © Gallery Division of Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 5/739. [Irregular hearts on cir-cular shape] © Loomskill, Inc.; 16Jan64; H24846. 5/740. [Stylized blossoms in pointed design with florals & geometric shapes on border] © Loomskill, Inc.; 27Jan64; H24850. 5/742. [Figured geometric shapes] © Loomskill, Inc.; 31Jan64; H24862 5/743. [Rows of women's shoes] © Loomskill, Inc.; 28Jan64; H24848. 5/744. © H24847. © Loomskill, Inc.; 21Jan64; 5/745. © Loomskill, Inc.; 10Feb64; H24861.

746. [Large square shapes with scalloped edges on blocked ground] © Loomskill, Inc.; 3Feb64; H24759. 5/748. [Assorted sizes & shapes of pockets] © Loomskill, Inc.; 28Jan64; H24808. 5/749. [Stylized stalks of corn] © Loomskill, Inc.; 13Jan64; H24798. 5/750. @ H24845. © Loomskill, Inc.; 20Jan64; 5/751. [Border design of fruit] © Loomskill, Inc.; 21Jan64; H24758. 5/752. [Rows of 18th century soldiers] © Loomskill, Inc.; 31Jan64; H24849. 5/753. [Ornate triangle shapes © Loomskill, Inc.; 20Jan64; H24865. 5/755. © Loomskill, Inc.; 31Jan64; H24802. 5/756. [Paisley print] © Loomskill, Inc.; 11Feb64; H24755. 5/758. [Tall stylized flowers with border of flowers & leaves] © Loomskill, Inc.; 27Dec63; H24760. 5/760. [Stylized floral stripe in center of solid ground] © Loom-skill, Inc.; 30Jan64; H24797. 5/762. © Loomskill, Inc.; JJan64; H24801. Romantique. Print on fabric. © Gallery Division of Loomskill. Inc. Pattern no. 5/5801. © Loomskill, Inc.; 15Jan64; H24864. 5/5802. © Loomskill, Inc.; 21Jan64: H24800 21Jan64; H24809. 5/5805. [Paisley & floral design on striped ground] © Loomskill, Inc.; 4Feb64; H24816. 5/5807. © Loomskill, Inc.; 30Jan64; H24863. 50Jano+; H2400J.
5/5811. [Ink blot shapes on solid ground] © Loomskill, Inc.; 10Mar64; H24757.
5/5813. © Loomskill, Inc.; 6Feb64; H24817.
5/5815. © Loomskill, Inc.; 12Mar64; H24818.
5/5822. [Overlapping irregular shaped squares] © Loomskill, shaped squares) © Loomskill, Inc.; 3Mar64; H24756. 5/5824. © Loomskill, Inc.; 24Mar64; H24874. Vibration. Print on fabric. © Gallery Division of Loomskill. Inc. Pattern no. 4697. [Long-stemmed roses in sil-houette with border] © 26Sep63; H23964. 4698. [Long-stalked flowers & ferns in silhouette] © 90ct63; H23946. 4699. [Large stylized birds in groups] © 100ct63; H23944.
4700. [Stripes, circles & blocks of scrollery] © 250ct63; H23961. © Loomskill, Inc.; 13Nov63; 4704. H25065. 705. [Stylized tulips] © Loom skill, Inc.; 280ct63; H24892. 4705. © Loom-4707. [Turreted design] © 260ct63; H23945. 4709. © 310ct63; H24450. © 1Nov63; H24454. 4710. 4724. [Many-sided geometric objects] © 23Nov63; H23951. \$/4701. [Fruit trees & sliced fruit with border of florals] © Loomskill, Inc.; 5Feb64; H24853.

5/4755. [Crisscross design] © Loomskill, Inc.; 4Feb64; H24799. 5/4756. [Irregular circles & stylized florals] © Loomski Inc.; 2Jan64; H24852. 5/4758. [Scroll leaf design] © Loomskill, Inc.; 3JJan64; H24800. © Loomskill, 5/4759. [Alternating leaf arrange-ments & almond shapes] © Loom-skill, Inc.; 4Feb64; H24795. (4760. [Stylized tulips & other florals] © Loomskill, Inc.; 3Mar64; H24796. 5/4760. 5/4771. © Loomskill, Inc.; 24Jan64; H24855. Zephyr. Print on fabric. © Gallery Division of Loomskill, Pattern no. 1374. [Steins] © 280ct63; H23947. 383. [Birds on branches & in flight against striped ground] © 15Nov63; H24409. 1384. [Large, rusticated flowers
 on patterned ground] © 15Nov63;
 H24415. LOOSLEY (H. J.) ADVERTISING CO. Vote Republican for a change. [Elephant carrying banner; sticker] Col. reproduction of drawing. © H. J. Loosley d.b.a. Loosley Advertising Co.; 4Jun64; GP42840. LCRA, CORA. The symbolic tree. [Embroidery] Design in fabric. © Cora Lora & Sara Lora; 13Nov63; H24557. LORA, SARA. The symbolic tree. See LORA, CORA. LOTTON, IWAN L. Ariel, six-time pointer champion. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. LOVETT, EVAN F. ABC, American Broadcasting Co. Monogram in center, lettering in circular border. © 30Nov36; G24267. Evan F. Lovett (A); 14Apr64; R337464. LOWENSTEIN (M.) & SONS, INC. Glam-o-rama. Print on fabric. © M. Lowenstein & Sons, Inc. Pattern 35232-35233. © 16Jan64; K69979-69978. LUCAS, C. Coin box assy. See LABE, LOUIS A. LUCAS, WILLIAM H. Pope Paul VI. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. LUCERO, NOE B. President Kennedy. [Head & shoulders; Plaster. © Noe B. Lucero; 10Jan64; GP42399. LUCKY BITE, INC. Noah's Ark. See L. B., INC. LUEKEN, JAN. Leaves [comprise square with central medallion; sculpture] © Jan Lueken; 15May64; GU37366.

LUNT STERLING. [Double curve & flower head in alter-Pattern no.5000. Silver. © Rogers, Lunt & Bowlen Co. t.a. Lunt Ster-ling; 19Feb64; GP41728.

- LUPAS, LOUIS. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963, 35th President of the United States of America. [Port.] Drawn from life by Louis Lupas. New York Graphic Society. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Original in the John F. Kennedy collection. © Louis Lupas; 10Dec63; GP40773.
 - Lupas; 10Decc3; GP40775. Lyndon Baines Johnson, 36th President of the United States of America. [Half-length seated] Drawn from life by Louis Lupas. New York Graphic Society. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Original in the possession of Lyndon B. Johnson. © Louis Lupas; 10Dec63; GP40774.

LUTHERAN CHURCH PRESS. See THE COVENANT PEOPLE OF GOD. SCENES FROM THE LIFE OF LUTHER. WHAT'S BEHIND THE SYMBOLS.

Μ

- M. G. A. ENTERPRISES.
 [Early airplanes in flight] Col. photos. © M. G. A. Enterprises.
 1910 Bleriot Scout. CA-14.
 © 24Apr64; Juli004. 1910 Curtiss Pusher. CA-4. © 24Apr64; JU11003. 1914 Maurice Farman FM-11. CA-23. © 24Apr64; JU11001. 1917 Curtiss JN-4. CA-35. © 24Apr64; JU11002. 1917 Eberhardt SE-5A. CA-78. © 24Apr64; JU11014. 1917 Spad 13. CA-86. © 24Apr64; JU11008. 1917 Spad 13 and 1918 Pfalz D-12. CA-98. © 24Apr64; JUL1005. 1917 Standard J-1. CA-41. © 24Apr64; JU11007. 1918 Fokker D-7. CA-71. © 24Apr64; JU11015. 1918 Nieuport 28 and 1918 Fokker D-7. CA-109. © 24Apr64; JUL1005. 1918 Nieuport 28 and 1918 Fokker D-7. CA-116. © 24Apr64; JU11016. 1928 Curtiss 1-A Gulfhawk. CA-65. © 24Apr64; JU11012. 1928 Lockheed Vega. CA-52. © 24Apr64; JU11009. 1935 Boeing 100 (P-12) CA-57. © 24Apr64; JU11011. 1935 Garland Lincoln Nieuport. CA-83. © 24Apr64; JUL1013. Ryan N-1, Spirit of St. Louis. CA-56. © 24Apr64; JUL1010. MK. [Article of jewelry] © MK a.a.d.o. Walter H. McKenna & Co., Inc. Navigator. [Early sailor in top hat consults hand instrument; charm] Plastic. © 4Mar64; GP42602. M. P. G. CO. [Article of jewelry] © M, P. G. CO. L. B. J. [Cowboy hat above ini-tials; tie tack] Metal. © 15Feb64; GP42805.
 - MAASS, DAVID A. Northern brush country, ruffed grouse. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC.
 - MAAS, HARRIS ARNOLD. Photo-philosophy, magic sunshine shadows: praying nuns. [Shadows cast on shubbery creating illusion] Photo. © Harris A. Maas; lDec63; JP8586.

- MCAULIFFE, JOHN H., JR. Waterfront model no.2, Alii Shores subdivision, Kaneohe, Oahu. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © John H. McAuliffe, Jr.; 24Apr64; TP6758 IP6758.
- MCBARRON, H. CHARLES, JR. Garrison prisoners, United States Army, 1812. See COMPANY OF MILITARY COLLECTORS & HISTORIANS. Artillery, 1812. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- MCBRIDE, KENNETH. Slamm Lammer. See LAVELLE, DANIEL.
- MCCABE, EMMETT. Bird and bell; an American eagle perched on the Liberty Bell. Painting. © Emmett McCabe; 17Mar64; GU37102.
- MCCALL CORP. Christmas morning at Betsy McCall's. [Paper doll & 2 costumes] Col. print. (In McCall's, Dec. 1963, p.164) © McCall Corp.; 12Nov63; process к69848.
- MCCALLISTER, FLORENCE A. Roadrunner; or, Tatterdemalion Desert Duke. [Running animal loses hat & cane] Drawing. © Florence A. McCallister; 13May64; GU37368.
- MCCLUSKEY, ELLEN L. For works of which Ellen L. McCluskey is the appl. author See RHEEM MANUFACTURING CO.
- MCCORMACK, ALFRED EDWARD. The adventures of Skimpy, the chimpan-zee. [Three poses] Drawing. © Alfred Edward McCormack; 29Jun64; GU37533.
- MCCOY, EDNA S. President John F. Kennedy. [Head, on base] Plaster. Appl. states prev. reg. as John F. Kennedy, GUJ6446. © Edna S. McCoy; 4Nov63; GP40669.
- MCCRYSTLE, CHARLES W. The Consummation. [Tilted Cruci-fixion; carving] Wood. © Charles W. McCrystle; 1May64; GU37326.

MCCULLOUGH, CHARLES W. See PAULA CO.

- MCDANIEL, C. K. Honey, do these things for me, please. [Profile of wife standing behind husband seated in easy chair] Reproduction of drawing. © C. K. McDaniel; 2Mar64; K70345.
- MCDONALD'S CORP. Not my McDonald's hamburger. [Half-length of boy restraining German shepherd dog from reaching sandwich] Col. reproduction of drawing. © McDonald's Corp. (in notice: McDonald's); 10Sep60; K70370.
- MCDOWELL-WELLMAN ENGINEERING CO. 50 WEBB-WEBBWUN ENGINEERING CO. 50 ton capacity trailer and container unloader. Drawing no.37158-1. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © McDowell-Wellman Engineer-ing Co.; 2Apr64; IP6801.

- Piggyback crane. Drawing no.47112-1. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © McDowell-Wellman Engineering Co.; 31Mar64; IP6797. MACE, JOYE. President Lyndon B. Johnson's home as it appeared when he was See ANCI MCEVOY, JOSEPH H. Chandeliers, Stadhuis, Haarlem. [Interior of room showing 2 chandeliers & coat of arms design on window] Col. photo. © Joseph H. McEvoy; 20Dec63; JP8658. McEvoy; 2012cco), brook. Coat of arms and chandelier, Stadhuis, Haarlem. [Interior of room showing part of chandelier & design on window] Col. photo. © Joseph H. McEvoy; 20Dec67; JP8657. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. [Hooked rug design] By Pearl K. McGown. Reproduction of drawing. © Pearl K. McGown, Inc. Fruits of the Holy Land. No.745. © 15Sep63; K70180. MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO. See JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL GUIDANCE SERIES. NUESTROS VECINOS LATINOAMERICANOS. MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO., INC. See CHILDREN OF PIONEER TIMES SERIES. MODERN ARITHMETIC SERIES, GRADES 5 AND 6. using mathematics 7 & ర, SET 2. MCGRAW-HILL, INC. Soundie and his magic ears. [Comic, vacuum-formed puppet-head with 3 sets of ears] Plastic reproduction. Author of the reproduction & original work: Louise Binder Scott. Author of the reproduction: Art Dept., Webster Division, McGraw-Hill, Inc. @ McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 15Apr64; H25053.
- MCGRAW-HILL, INC. WEBSTER DIVISION. ART DEPT. Soundie and his magic ears. See MCGRAW-HILL, INC.
- MACHOUREK, A. M. Matadors. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- MCKENNA (WALTER H.) & CO., INC. See MK.
- MCKENZIE, JOSEPH, JR. Plastic wreath with plastic candle. See MCKOPAL PRODUCTS.
- MCKINNEY, R. KAY. The Johnson home, Johnson City, Texas. See ANCHOR PUB. CO. The LEJ Ranch. See ANCHOR PUB. CO. The LBJ Ranch Home. See ANCHOR PUB. CO., INC.
- MACKINTOSH, CHARLES. Steel deck bleacher. See MACKINTOSH & MACKINTOSH, INC.
- MACKINTOSH & MACKINTOSH, INC. Steel deck bleacher. 2-6-64. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) Scales vary. Appl. author: Charles Mackintosh. © Mackintosh & Mackin-tosh, Inc.; 10Feb64; IU13001.

MCKOPAL PRODUCTS. Plastic wreath with plastic candle. Appl. author: Joseph McKensie, Jr. © McKopal Products; lMay64; coluct200

MCLAUGHLIN, AGNES. Season's greetings. [Swaying bamboo; greeting card cover] H-63. Col. reproduction of ink drawing. © Agnes McLaughlin; 4Nov63; K69597. MCMAHON, WILHELMINE. Newfoundland dog [standing; figurine] Plaster. © Wilhelmine McMahon k.a. Mean; 3Feb64; GP41712. MCMANUS, JOSEPH F., JR. The Judd barn. [Note paper folder cover] Reproduction of line draw-ing. © Jos. McManus, Jr.; 15Nov63; recover. ing. © K69840. Monterey wharf. [Note paper folder cover] Reproduction of line draw-ing. © Jos. McManus, Jr.; 15Nov63; ing. © K69841. The old salts. [Rustic living quarters on wharf; note paper folder cover] Reproduction of line drawing. © Jos. McManus; 15Nov63; K69842. MCMILLEN, JESSE R. Masonic symbolism. [Numerous symbols & floor plan] Reproduction of pencil drawings on l sheet. NM: composition orientation & addi-tions. © Jesse R. McMillen; 3Mar64; GP41676. MCMULLEN, HELEN. For works claimed by Helen McMullen See CARPENTIER, NEIL. MADISON, CONN. Shield of the town of Madison. [Hel fish & corn] Col. reproduction of painting. © Madison; 23Dec63; [Helm, K69987. MAFCO. Face profile of J. F. K. [wall plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: George Miller. © Boris P. Tarantino d.b.a. Mafco; 3Apr64; GP42172. MAGEE, MURPHY WILBERT. Brake indicator. Drawing. Fig. A-B. © Murphy Wilbert Magee; 1Apr64; IU13036. MAHAR, BARBARA A. In memorium, John F. Kennedy, 1917-1963. (Typewritten reproduction of a photograph of John F. Kennedy) [Head & shoulders] © Barbara A. Mahar; 1Apr64; GU37283. MAHER, EDWARD I. See FAMOUS PORTRAITS. MAHLUM, MARVIN L. Arkhaios Arkhos. [Head] © Marvin L. Mahlum; 29Jun64; GU37550. MAILCRAFT. Laymates. [Three Li'l Abner characters chase each other on Playmates. cover, block houses within; game book] 1 v. Prints (part col.) Author of the print: Robert Gilmar-tin. © Mailcraft; 11Apr64; K71019. For works signed by Maio See KAPLAN (ARTHUR -.) CC., INC. MAKAR CORP. Instant spray on Kontrol, the all purpose meat conditioner. [Lone container] Photo. Appl. author: John W. Jensen. © Makar Corp.; 30Jul63; JP8529.

MAKING EXPENSES FAY OFF (Filmstrip) Pure Oil Co. Made by Gilbert Alt-schul Productions. 69 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pure Oil Co.; 24Apr64; JU10996.

MAKING THE MOST OF YOUR MEDIUMS! (Film-strip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 46 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10954.

MALIEU FABRICS, INC. Moresque. See GLUCK, SIDNEY J. Poppies. See GLUCK, SIDNEY J.

MALING, EMILY. Better homes for all America, plan no.3403-2 2-Seabury bunk beds. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

MALLORIE, WALTER H. Original apartment plan. Mar. 1964. Architectural drawing. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Walter H. Mallorie; 6Apr64; IU13037.

MALMSTROM, BERTIL R. Time for thought. [Port. of President Kennedy] Reproduction of pencil drawing. © Bertil R. Malmstrom; drawing. © Berti 20Dec63; GP40579.

MALONE, JOHN C. Shamrock restaurant directary, directary for Irishmen ... seeking places of refreshment in early New York. [Composite illus. poster] Reproduction of drawing. © John C. Malone; 4Feb64; K70112.

MALONE, JOHN CLARK.
George Washington, 1776, shamrocks print. [Ports. and scenes of army personnel pertaining to the early history of the Irish in the U. S.]
Sohn C. Malone; 7Feb64; K70145.
Taverns of early America. [Scenes of buildings & figures on tavern signs] Print. © John C. Malone; 16Mar64; K70377.

MAMAKOS, PETER J. Bug house. 3 architectural drawings on 3 sheets. © Peter J. Mamakos & Steve N. Ortanos; 30Jan64; IU12987. Paddle-Add. Drawing. © Peter J. Mamakos; 18May64; IU13084. Paddle Pool. Drawing. © Pe Mamakos; 18May64; IU13085. © Peter J.

MANAHAN, LEUTY MCGUFFEY. The quilting bee. [Women & children gathered in rural room; early 20th-century scene; folder cover] 74-016. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Leuty McGuffey Manahan; 18Nov63; K69762.

MANDERS, ERIC. New England independent companies, 1675-1676. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.

M NDLE, ROBERT N. [article of jewelry] © Robert N. Mandle. [Broom; pin] No.727-P. Metal. D 2Apr64; GP42523. [Brush & dustpan pin] No.726-P. Metal. © 2Apr64; GP41947. [Comic poodle on hind legs; pin] No.387-P. Metal. © 24Jan64; GP41963. [Comic poodle pin] No.386-P. Metal. © 24Jan64; GP41962.

MANES (FERN J.) CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Fern J. Manes Co., Inc. Pattern 3660. [Leaves & branches on tumultuous ground] © 4Apr63; H24421 MANES (J.) CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © J. Manes Co., Inc. Pattern 600. © 2Mar64; H25411. MANESSIER, ALFRED. Fest in Zeeland. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. MANET, EDOUARD. The breakfast. See DONALD ART CO., INC. MANN, FRANK. Ski Jay Peak. See DESIGN & GRAPHICS. MANNING, FRANK W. Moon phase bank light. [Space capsule orbiting moon resting on rocket; on base] Photo. © Frank W. Manning; 23Mar64; JU10989. MARALTA. Left figure drape nude. See UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Right figure draped nude. See UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. MARA-LYN, pseud. See NEEDHAM, MARALYN. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE CORP. Bukhara. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 7400. © lFeb64; H24555. 7401. © lFeb64; H24554. 7402. [Circles, ovals, octagons & hexagons with stylized leaves & flowers] © lFeb64; H24553. 7404. © 15Feb64; H24662. County fair. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 3550. [Squares] © 2Jun64; GU37471. 3551. [Textured circles] © 2Jun64; GU37469. 3552. [Blossoms & leaves] © 2Jun64; GU37470. Textile Corp. Pattern no. Fattern no.al pattern] © 6May64; GU37345. 7202. © 6May64; GU37346. 7203. [Paisley floral pattern] © 6May64; GU37347. 7204. © 6May64; GU37348. 7205. © 6May64; GU37349. 7206. [Bowls or baskets with flowers & semi-Japanese scenes] © 6May64; GU37350. 7207. [Ornate trays & designs] © 6May64; GU37351. 7209. © 20May64; GU37426. Futurama. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 7715. [Flowers] © 22Jan64; GU36853. 7731. © 3Apr64; GU37289. 7732. [Florals, fruit & early American items] © 7Apr64; GU37239.

7734. © 3Apr64; GU37288.

7737. © 3Apr64; GU37287.

7733. [Structures & florals] © 7Apr64; GU37238.

7740. © 3Apr64; GU37286. 7741. © 3Apr64; GU37285. 7742. © 3Apr64; GU37284. 7743. © 11May64; GU37434. urama. Print on fabric. Marcus Bros, Textile Corp. Futurama. Pattern 11. [Simplified knights, maidens, leaves, dogs & others] © 20Dec63; H24143. 7712. [Rows of flowers] © 20D-c63; 7713. [Outlined flowers on checkered ground] © 27Dec63; H24145 7714. [Squares of flowers &
 free flowers] © 19Dec63; H24146. 7715. © 1Feb64; H24661. 7715. [Flowers clutter surface] © 18Dec63; H24147. 7717. [Old-fashioned typewriters] © 16Dec63; H24660. Jubilee. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. © Marcus Bros. Pattern no. 1646. © 1Feb64; H24556. 1648. [Flowers on dark ground] © 18Dec63; H24141. 1650. [Small flowers on textured ground] © 20Dec63; H24142.
 Laurel. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 7900. [Flora, fauna & drinking ware] © 15Jan64; H24551. 7901. [Lamp, chandelier, candel-abrum & others] © 18Dec63; H24148. 902. [Paisley-like flowers & stems] © 12Dec63; H24149. 7902. 7904. [Floating paisley flowers] © 20Dec63; H24150. 7905. [Circles with tails] © 15Jan64; H24552. 7906. © 1Mar64; H24663. Parfait. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern 8100-8102. © 8Apr64; GU37244-37246. 8105-8107. © 8Apr64; GU37247-37249. 8109. © 8Apr64; GU37250. Tara. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 4252. [Leaves & blossoms] © 15May64; GU37410. MARESCHI, MICHELE. Santa Maria Della Salute. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC. MARIMEKKO, OY.
Maruna. [Stylized floral design on dress] Print on cotton.

© Marimekko, 0y.; 29Mar63; GP42068.
Valkeavarsa. [Design of vertical rows of touching circles on dress] Print on cotton.
© Marimekko, 0y.; 16Mar62; GP42069. MARINE OPTICAL MANUFACTURING CO. Evolution. [Abstract forms] Drawing. © Marine a.a.d.o. Marine Optical Manufacturing Co.; 3Mar63; GP42338. Yes and no. [Abstract forms] Draw-ing. © Marine a.a.d.o. Marine Manufacturing Co.; 3Mar63; GP42339. MARINO, GWEN REARDON. Miss Helen. [Horseman atop prancer] Painting. © Gwen Reardon Marino; 16Mar64; GU37101.

My Lady Hawthorn. [Horsewoman atop prancer] Painting. © Gwen Reardon Marino; 16Mar64; GU37100.

MARINWOOD BUILDERS, INC. HINWOOD BUILDERS, INC. Royal Crest. [Foundation & floor plan for residence with elevations A-D] 12-27-63. Architectural Drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 110". © Marinwood Builders, Inc.; 9Mar64; IU13023. 9Mar64; IU13025. Royal Manor. [Foundation & floor plan for residence with elevations A-C] 12-27-63. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". @ Marinwood Builders, Inc.; 9Mar64; IU13024. Grand Strate (Foundation & floor plan for residence with elevations A-C] 12-27-63. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". @ Marinwood Builders, Inc.; 9Mar64; IUI 2000 IU1 3020.

MARKET PLACE PUBLICATIONS. The photo market. [Camera] Drawing. Appl. author: J. L. Klein. © Market Place Publications; 8May64; GU37319.

MARKETING CARS, A TWO-WAY STREET (Film-strip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 25Mar64; JP8661.

MARKO MANUFACTURERS. 17th century wall plaques. [Profile: of Jean-Bart & Turenne with thior. elaborate frames; tondos in re.i. Author unknown. 2 plaster repro-ductions. © Marko Manufacturero: 18May64; H25466. Spanish knights. [Standing figures of Don Caesar & Don Juan on bases] Author unknown. 2 plaster statuettes. © Marko Manufacturers; 18May64; H25467.

MARNELL, BERNARD. Ask not what your country can do for you, ask what you can do for your country. (Portrait of John F. Kennedy) [Full view of head & part of shoulders] Pen & ink drawing. © Bernard Marnell; drawing. © Berna: 16Jan64; GU36831.

MAROTTA, WILLIAM. John F. Kennedy. See ORLANDI STATUARY CO.

MARQUIN IMPORTS, INC. Bride card. [Embroidered bride, some with fabric dress, with some with labric dress, with watercolor print of groom; greeting card cover] 9 ccl. lithographs. (Marquin heirloom, model A-I) © Marquin Imports, Inc.; l2Nov63; GP40840-40848. Can Can [dancer; embroidery on water-color print; greeting card cover] 2 col. lithographs. (Marquin heirloom, model 1-2) © Marquin Imports, Inc.; 12Nov63; GP40988, 40839.

MARTIN, ANN. Pixie Angel, by Ann Martin. Drawing. © Ann Martin; 20Apr64; GU37404.

MARTIN, BILLY FARRIS. Merry-go-round. [Four poses of cartoon character] By Billy Martin. Drawing. © Billy F. Martin; Drawing. © Bill; 20May64; GU37401

MARTIN, DICK. A Playskool play board. See PLAYSKOOL MANUFACTURING CO., INC.

MARTIN (J. B.) CO., INC. See MARTIN FABRICS, INC.

MARTIN, JAMES, SISTER. There was a man sent from God whose name was John. (Four men named John) [Heads of 4 men; 2 with nimbi, Pope John XXIII & John Kennedy] Reproduction of pencil drawing. © Sister James Martin; 18Dec63; GP42171.

MARTIN, JAMES F. Forget what? [Old, Negro gentleman wearing rebel cap, yankee coat & tennis shoes, leans on stick] Col. reproduction of drawing. © James F. Martin; 29Jan64; GP40828.

MARTIN, JOHN BARTLOW. And for this child, too, we hope for health and happiness and a world of peace: Fran and John Martin. Photograph taken by Ambassador Mar-tin at La Pequena Clinica in Higuey, Dominican Republic. [Man holding baby in arms, & woman; folder cover] © John Bartlow Martin; 28Jan64; JUL0779. JU10779.

MARTIN, KIRK. RTIN, KIRK. Western wood engravings. [Landscapes & cowboy scenes; notes & envelopes] From original wood engravings by Kirk Martin. 16 reproductions of engravings (part-col.) in box. Author of the reproductions: John F. Morthland. © Kirk Martin; 5Mar64; H25183.

MARTIN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Martin Fabrics, division of J. B. Martin Co., Inc. Pattern no. C-83. © Martin Fabrics, Division of J. B. Martin Co., Inc. (in notice: Martin Fabrics, Inc); 10Apr64; GP42108.

MARTINEZ, VIRGINIA H. A family affair. [Three basset hounds] Col. photo. Appl. author: Faul Baldwin. © Virginia H. Martinez; 28Feb64; JU10986.

MARTINO, ARNOLD FRANCIS. Bowla-Rite presents 4-10 split. 1 v. Col. prints. © Arnold Francis Martino; 8May64; K70901.

MARVIN, JOHN R. Parlor golf [game sheet] Col. drawing. © John R. Marvin; 17Mar64; GU37296.

- MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. All Heart Hogan. [Cop with blackjack holding criminal off ground by neck, on base; figurine] Plastic. (Nutty mads) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 19Feb64 (in notice: 1963);

 - (Nutty mads) © Louis Marx & corr, Inc.; 19Feb64 (in notice: 1963); GP41970.
 The beach. [Girl standing in bathing suit; on base; figurine] Plastic. (Campus cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; GP42081.
 Bull Pen Boo Boo. [Grotesque baseball player in exaggerated pitching pose, on base; figurine] Plastic. (Nutty mads) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 19Feb64 (in notice: 1963); GP41971.
 Chief Lost Teepee. [Indian on horse,
 - Chief Lost Teepee. [Indian on horse, on base; figurine] Plastic. (Nutty mads) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 19Feb64 (in notice: 1963); GP41967.

Dinner for two. [Girl in lounging Pajamas standing; on base; figurine] Plastic. (Campus cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; GP42080.

1964

- MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC.-Con. Dippy the deep diver. [Grotesque male standing on 1 hand & holding male standing on 1 hand & holding fish with tongue hanging out in other; figurine on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; l2Dec63; GP40522.
- Donald the demon. [Grotesque male seated on back of small car, left foot raised & left thumb pointing down; figurine on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; l2Dec63; GP40526.
- End Zone. [Monstrous football player with small player trying to tackle him, on base; figurine] Plastic. (Nutty mads) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 19Feb64 (in notice: 1963); GP41972.
- I didn't break it. [Exaggerated, impish boy wielding mallet, broken piggy bank at feet; figurine on base] Plastic. (Blame its) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 4May64; GP42216.
- Grazzio.
 I didn't do it. [Exaggerated, impish boy standing, holding saw & leg of furniture behind back; figuriñe on base] Plastic. (Blame its)
 © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 4May64; GP42219.
- I didn't eat it. [Exaggerated, impish boy seated, holding slice of cake behind back; figurine on base] Plastic. (Blame its) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 4May64; GPL0215 GP42215.
- I didn't get dirty. [Exaggerated, impish boy wearing suit & bow tie seated, finger in mouth & holding oil can; figurine on base] Plast: (Blame its) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 4May64; GP42218. Plastic.
- Inc.; 4May64; GP42218.
 I didn't paint it. [Exaggerated, impish boy standing with foot in paint bucket, holding brush; figurine on base] Plastic. (Blame its) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 4May64; GP42217.
 I didn't push him. [Exaggerated, impish girl standing with arms outstretched, palms of hands pointing upward; figurine on base] Plastic. (Blame its) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 4May64; GP42220.
 Japanese soldier holding flar: mini-
- Japanese soldier holding flag; mini-ature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41106.
- Japanese soldier injured, with face downward and gun in right hand; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41112. Japanese soldier kneeling with gun and telephone; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41104.
- Japanese soldier with bayonet pointed downward; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41101.
- Japanese soldier with dagger in right hand and gun in left hand; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41105.
- Japanese soldier with dagger in right hand and left arm facing downward; miniature [on base]. Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41107.
- Japanese soldier with gun in right hand and left palm raised; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41109.
- Japanese soldier with hand grenade in right hand; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41111.

- Japanese soldier with hands clasped behind neck; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41108.
- Japanese soldier with left hand on ground and rifle in right hand; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41102.
- Japanese soldier with rifle in firing Japanese soldier with rifle in firing position and wearing cap; miniature [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41110. Japanese soldier with rifle in firing position and wearing helmet; mini-ature on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 29Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41103. Lazy afternoon. [Girl standing with paddle in hand; on base; figurine] Plastic. (Campus cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; GP42079. Lodge party. [Girl in short coat &

- Lodge party. [Girl in short coat & ski boots standing; on base; figurine] Plastic. (Campus cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; GP42085.
- Manny the reckless mariner. any the reckless mariner. [Gro tesque male steering boat, left arm shielding eyes; figurine on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 12Dec63; GP40525. Gro-
- Marine in position to swing gun. [Miniature on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 20Dec63;
- GP40515. Marine with gun in assault position. [Miniature on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 20Dec63;
- GP40519. Marine with left arm raised and weapon in right hand. [Miniature on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 20Dec63; GP40516.
- Marine with loose helmet. [Miniatu on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 20Dec63; GP40521. Miniature
- Marine with suitcase and gun. [Miniature on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 20Dec63; GP40517.
- Nitey nite. [Girl standing in shorty pajamas; on base; figurine] Plas-tic. (Campus cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; GP42084. On the town. [Girl standing in floor length evening dress; on base; figurine] Plastic. (Campus cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; GP42086.
- /Apro4; Gr42060. Rocko the champ. [Grotesque male boxer holding up left hand with finger sticking through glove; figurine on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; l2Dec63; GP40520. Roddy the hot rod. [Grotesque male standing in mutilated small car; figurine on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; l2Dec63; GP40523.
- GP40523.
- Russian soldier holding rifle hori-zontal over his head [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 12Feb64; GP41307.
- Russian soldier holding rifle in firing position [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 12Feb64; GP41311.
- Russian soldier in overcoat holding rifle at his waist [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 12Feb64; GF41308.
- Russian soldier with binoculars in left hand and gun in right hand [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 12Feb64; GP41309.
- Russian soldier with hand grenade in right hand and gun in left hand [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co.. Inc.; 12Feb64; GP41306.

- Russian soldier with rifle in right hand [on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co.; 12Feb64; GP41310.

- Mark & Co.; 12Feb64; GP41310.
 Shopping anyone? [Girl standing; on base; figurine] Plastic. (Campus cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; GP42082.
 Stormy weather. [Girl in raincoat & hat standing; on base; figurine] Plastic. (Campus cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 7Apr64; GP42083.
 Suburban Sidney. [Grotesque man with briefcase on tricycle, on base; figurine] Plastic. (Nutty mads) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 19Feb64; (in notice: 1963); GP41968.
 The Thinker. [Ugly man with tongue out, sitting, on base; figurine] Plastic. (Nutty mads) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 19Feb64; (in notice: 1963); GP41968. Marx & Co., Inc.; 19Feb64 (in notice: 1963); GP41969.
- Unarmed marine. [Miniature on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 20Dec63; GP40518. Unarmed marine with left elbow
- raised. [Miniature on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 20Dec63; GP40514.
- Waldo the weight lifter. [Grotesque male in squatting position strain-ing to lift bar bell; figurine on base] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 12Dec63; GP40524.
- MARY CATHERINE, SISTER. See CHARLOTTE AUGUSTA THERESE. See MUNDY.
- MARY JANE PUPPET. Earnest Bookworm [wearing jacket & bowtie; bushy-haired hand puppet] Plastic & textile. © Mary Jane Puppet, owner: Mary Jane Mertz; 16Jan64; GP41675.
 - Mr. Rabbit [wearing jacket & string tie; hand puppet] Plastic & textile. © Mary Jane Puppet, owner: Mary Jane Mertz; 16Jan64; GP41674.
 - Mrs. Rabbit [wearing spectacles & gingham dress; hand puppet] Textile & plastic. © Mary Jane Puppet, owner: Mary Jane Mertz; 16Jan64; GPNI607 GP41627.
- MARY NADINE, SISTER. See NADINE, SISTER.
- MARY XAVIER, SISTER. See XAVIER, SISTER
- MASKETEERS, INC. Blue marlin. Artist: William Conlin. Metal & wood. © Masketeers, Inc.; 25Feb64; GU37080.
- Cinq. [Bow & flowers in relief on wooden block] Artist: Herb Blumenthal (Herbert Blumenthal) Metal & wood. © Masketeers, Inc.; JJan64; GU36735.
- Conquistador. [Profile on diamond shaped plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. Wood & metal. © Masketeers, Inc.; 18Jun64; GU37510.
- Inc.; 18Jun64; GU37510.
 Fireburst. [Flowers in relief on wooden block] Artist: Herb Blumenthal (Herbert Blumenthal)
 Metal & wood. © Masketeers, Inc.; Jan64; GU36733.
 Incense boat. [Pot with twisting handle; plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. Wood & metal. © Masketeers, Inc.; 18Jun64; GU37508.
 Oil lamp [with curving handle & flame; plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. Wood & metal. © Masketeers, Inc.; 18Jun64; GU37509.
- 18Jun64; GU37509.
- Persian sword. [Plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. Wood. © Masketeers, Inc.; 18Jun64; GU37511.
- Pitcher. [Sculpture; plaque] Stock no.N-2. Artist: Roger Engel. Wood & metal. © Masketeers, Inc.; 2Jun64; GU37462.

- Samovar. [Scul;ture; plaque] Stock no.N-3. Artist: Roger Engel. Wood & metal. © Masketeers, Inc.; 2Jun64; GU37463. Scaredy cat [bristling; stylj:ed] Artist: William Conlin. Metal & Wood. © Masketeers, Inc.; 25Feb64; guarde Samovar.
- wood. 0 GU37032.
- GU37032. Scimitur. [Plaque] Artist: Rorer Engel. Wood. © Masketeers, Inc.; 18Jun64; GU37507. Sun spots. [Jagged blossoms & stems in relief on wooden block] Artist: Herb Blumenthal (Herbert Blumenthal) Metal & wood. © Masketeers, Inc.; 3Jan64; GU36734. Tortuga galleon (with full sails;
- Joanov; galleon [with full sails; plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. Metal. © Masketeers, Inc.; 18Jun64; GU37512.
- Urn. [Sculpture; plaque] Stock no.N-1, Artist; Roger Engel. Wood & metal. © Masketeers, Inc.; 2Jun64; GU37461.
- MASON, AMES A. See MUSIC IN THE CONTINUOUS PROGRESS SCHOOL.
- MACON, RICHARD MONTDOMERY. Eag of fun. See MASON (RICHARD MONTGOMERY) INC.
- MASON (RICHARD MONTGOMERY) INC. Bag of fun. [Chest & arm of police-man & New England village cutouts] 2 drawings on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Richard Montgomery Mason. © Richard Montgomery Mason, Inc.; 15Apr64; GU37329.
- MASON, ROY M. The call of the open calendar. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.
- MASSA. Roman vista. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Venetian vista. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CC., INC.
- MATHIEU, GEORGES. Komposition 1958. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- Barble; paper saver. [Teenage girl on telephone] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4445) © Mattel, Inc.; 27Dec63; K70118. MATTEL, INC.
- Charmin' Chatty [doll on way to plane, carrying ticket, coat & luggage] Whitman. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4428) © Mattel, Inc.; 22Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70402. 22Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70402.
 Charmin' Chatty frame-tray puzzle. No.4457. Whitman. Col. print.
 Mattel, Inc. Birthday party. © 21Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70461.
 Fashion Queen Barbie. [Full-length figure with hair twisted under ribbon; doll] Plastic.
 @ Mattel, Inc.; 28Feb65 (in notice: 1962); H25559.
 [Tertile pattern] Print on fabric.
- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Mattel, Inc.
 - 935. [Flowers & Barbie lettering] 10Apro4; H25205.
 - [Floral design & large Barbie tering] 16Apr64; H25206.
- (Floral design & large Barbie lettering) 16Apr64; H25206.
 937. [Barbie Dolls & Barbie letter-ing] © 16Apr64; H25207.
 Tiny Chatty Twins. (On swing) [Girl holds balloons] Whitman.
 Col. print. (Frame tray puzzle, no.4464) © Mattel, Inc.; 5Mar64 (in notice: 1963); K70674.

- Tiny Chatty Twins. (Teeter totter) [Girl & boy on double swing] Whitman. Col. print. (Frame tray puzzle, no.4464) © Mattel, Inc.; 5Mar64 (in notice: 1963); K70673.
- A MATTER OF COMMON SENSE (Filmstrip) Alter of the second secon
- MAURICE CERAMICS OF CALIFORNIA. Lavabo, large. (Gold decor lavabo) [Grape & leaf design in relief on top & bottom; wall plaques] G-90. Ceramics. © Maurice of California a.a.d.o. Maurice Ceramics of Cali-fornia; 28Apr64; GP42358.
- MAXWELL, ROBERT. [Almost round animal with nose pointed upward; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.36) © Robert Maxwell; 6May64; GP42752. [Animal with acorn-like body & long nose; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.24)
 [©] Robert Max-well; 29Apr€4; GP42772. [Animal with bulging eyes & grooved back; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.7) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42759. [Animal with circles on back; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.33) © Robert Maxwell; 6May64; GP42749. Maxwell; OMAy04; GF42/49. [Animal with double nostril forms cup; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.42) © Robert Maxwell; 9Jun64; GF42/36. [Animal with double nostril pointing downward; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.39) © Robert Max-well; 9Jun64; GF42/33. [Animal with double nostrils swung upward & short, tight curlicues on back; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.37) © Robert Max-well; 9Jun64; GP42731. (Animal with flat ears & double nostril; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.32) © Robert Maxwell; 6May64; GP42748. [Animal with grooves in back; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.34) © Robert Maxwell; 6May64; GP42750.
 - [Animal with hair growing from top of back; figurine] Ceramics & textile. (Unameits, no.6) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42760.

 - [Animal with hair growing out from sides; figurine] Ceramics & textile. (Unameits, no.9) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42757.
 - [Animal with horns & hair; figurine] Ceramics & textile. (Unameits, no.25) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42765.
 - [Animal with nose pointing upward; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.45) © Robert Maxwell; 9Jun64; GP42729.
 - [Animal with nose turned upward; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.15) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64: GP42769.
 - [Animal with pointed back; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.5) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42761.
 - [Animal with sectioned back; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, nc.31) © Robert Maxwell; 6May64; GP42756.

- [Animal with turned-up nose, ears & bulging eyes; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.45) © Robert Maxwell; 9Jun64; GP42737.
- [Anteater-like animal; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.28) © Robert Maxwell; 6May64; GP42753. [Anteater-like animal with back of
- shells; figurine] Cer (Unimelts, nc.55) C R well; 6May64; GP42755. Robert Max-
- well; bMay64; GP42755. [Anteater-like animal with circles on back; figurinc] Coramics. (Unameits, no.12) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42758. [Anteater-like animal with horns of pointed back; figurine] Coramics. (Unameits, no.17) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42775. Sch trave B. [Cortwell production
- Ash tray B. [Central radiating design] Ceramics. © Rob ** Maxwell; 9Jun64; GP42728.
- [Boar-like animal with long, wavy nose; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.29) © Robert Maxwell; 6May64; GP42754.
- [Bug-like animal engulfed by hair; figurine] Ceramics & textile. (Unameits, no.27) C Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42767.
- [Compressed animal with circles on back; figurine] Ceranico. (Unameits, no.22) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42774.
- (Unameits, no.22) © Robert Maxwell 29Apr64; GP42774.
 [Fish-like animal with hair; flgurine] Ceramics & textile.
 (Unameits, no.26) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42766.
 [Four stylized oval-shaped animals; figurines] (Robert Maxwell's Unameits) "Plastic, or ceramic, or rubber." © Robert Maxwell; 11Apr64; GP42001-42004.
 [Elephant-like animal with curlicues & long narrow nose; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.38) © Robert Maxwell; JJun64; GP42732.
 [Legless, animal-turtle with long nose; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.23) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42775.
 [Low, barrel, ox-like animal; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.18) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42778.

- no.18) @ GP42778.
- [Low, long animal with double nostril; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.14) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42770.
- [Iow, long animal with single nostril; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.13) © Rcbert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42771.
- [Mole-like animal with extended (Unameits, n:.1)) . Rober Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP+2777.
- [Ox-like animal with double nostril; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, nc.21) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; nc.21) GP42775.
- [Ox-like animal with wide nose; figurine] Ceramiss. (Unameits, no.20) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42776.
- [Pig-like animal with protruding nose; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.44) © Robert Maxwell; 9Jun64; GP42730.
- [Pig-like animal with sectioned nose; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.16) D Recert Maxwell: CDApr6+; DF42768.
- [Porcupine-like animal; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, nc.1. © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64;
- [Squat animal with splintered nostril; figurine] Ceramics. (Unamedis, no.35) © Robert Maxwell; 6May64; GP42751.

MAX.JELL, ROBERT.-Con. [Striated animal with double nostril; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.40) © Robert Max-well; 9Jun64; GP42734.

[Striated animal with long nose & bulging eyes; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.41) © Robert Max-well; 9Jun64; GP42735.

[Tank-like animal with curlicues on body; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.8) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42764.

[Tortoise-like animal with long nose; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.10) © Robert Maxwell; 29Apr64; GP42763.

MAY, CLIFF. Residence for Mrs. Edwin Janss, Conejo Village, Calif. Feb. 10, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scales vary. © Cliff May; 19May64; IU13086.

MAY, WILLARD C. It's time to sing. [Male port. & musical staff; folder cover] Col. print. © Willard C. May; IMay64; K71004.

MAYE. See STORER, MAYE CHRISTENSEN.

MAZZELLA, LOUIS T. (22ELLA, LOUIS T. Combined paint roller frame & adjust-able vari-angle stem & holder therefor. Drawing. © Louis T. Mazzella; 8Apr64; IUI3058.

Mazzella model, combined hydraulic brake safety system & component parts thereof. Drawing. © Loui: T. Mazzella; 3Mar64; IU13015. © Louis

MEAD CORP.

AD CORP. Strip off roll for no.21 coater, suitable for push button position-ing. B-9265. Dr. by Wm. Cassill. 5-29-64. Drawing (blue line print) © Mead Corp.; 29May64; IP6791.

MEAD CORP. MEAD CONTAINERS DIVISION. P. A.'s doghouse, to enter, just say. [Stylized front of house with chimney] Col. print on cardboard. © Mead Containers, division of Mead Corp.; 21Feb63; K69794.

MEADOWMAT, THE MODERN CONTROL METHOD Moleman, The Model Control Hernor (Filmstrip) W. R. Meadows, Inc. Made by W. N. Kirshner & Co. 78 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © W. R. Meadows, Inc.; 16Nov63; JP8519.

MEADOWS (W. R.) INC. See MEADOWMAT, THE MODERN CONTROL METHOD. THE MORE PERFECT VAPOR SEAL.

MEAN. See MCMAHON, WILHELMINE.

MEDCALF, WILLIAM E. My diary. See BROWN, W. J. Palace of Fine Arts, San Francisco. See DOW (LOUIS F.) CO. President Johnson. See BROWN, W. J. Pretty wonderful. See BROWN, W. J.

MEDETROS. For works signed by Medeiros See KARLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.

MEDER, RAYMOND. Article of jewelry. See PELL JEWELRY CO., INC.

MEEKER, DEAN. For works by Dean Meeker See METAL-CRAFT CORP.

MEET THE INNER MAN (Filmstrip) Chevro-

MEETING MATHEMATICS FILMSTRIPS, MF1 EETING MATHEMATICS FILMSTRIPS, MF1 (Filmstrip) Audio Education. Re-leased by American Book Co. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With Teacher's guide and answer key. Contents: Systems of numeration: Num-bers and numerals. 33 fr.--Opera-tions: Putting together and taking apart. 29 fr.--Sets: Meeting sets. 25 fr.--Geometry: The shapes around us. 35 fr.--Measurement: Introduction to measurement. 27 fr.--Problem solv-ing: Meeting problems. 26 fr. Script by Miriam Hecht; design by Antony Peters. Appl. author: Audio Educa-tion, employer for hire. © Audio Education, Inc.; 25Aug64; JP9018.

- MEGAS, LOUIS J. Large, great gift, joke, souvenir, novelty. See MEGAS, INC.
- MEGAS, INC. Large, great gift, joke, souvenir, novelty. [Outline of U. S. & globe on play checks & bills; mounting card] Kit. Col. prints. Author of the prints: Louis J. Megas. © Megas, Inc.; 2Feb64; K70418.

MEHN, DANIEL J. Troop no.10 Hiuhah Gotal emblem. [Silhouette of head with candela-brum antlers, flanked by ceremonial dancers; neckerchief] Col. repro-duction of drawing on fabric. © Daniel J. Mehn; 2Dec63; K70041.

MEMORIAL PARCHMENTS. John Fitzgerald Kennedy inaugural address, January 20, 1961 [with superimposed head of President Kennedy] Col. reproduction of drawing. NM: addition. © Harvey Zaff & Edward Shulkin d.b.a. Memorial Parchments; 29Jan64; K70169. K70169.

MEMORIALS BY EMANUEL NEUBRUNN. Memorial to Jews of Tomazsow-Maz exterminated by the Nazis, 1939-1945. Emanuel Neubrunn, registered architect. Mar. 9, 1964. Drawing. © Memorials by Emanuel Neubrunn; 9Apr64; IU13066.

MENCONI, RALPH J. Andrew Jackson. [Head on obverse; Presidential seal on reverse] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 7May64; GU37365.

- John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963. [Head on obverse, Presidential & State of Massachusetts seals with PT boat on reverse; medal in relief] © Ralph J. Menconi; 31Dec63; H24870.
- Lyndon B. Johnson. [Head on obverse; Presidential seal on reverse; medal in relief] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 7May64; GU37362.
- Oliver Wendell Holmes. [Head on obverse; seal of Massachusetts on reverse; medal in relief] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 7May64; GU37363.

Amuel Adams of Massachusetts. [Head on obverse; map of State with illustrations on reverse] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 7May64; GU37364.

MENKE, JAMES E., JR. Wallingford J. Walrus, Jr. [Comi-animal hand puppet] Textile. © James E. Menke, Jr.; 27Apr64; [Comic GU37311.

MERCHANT, DAVID PATRICK. Mr. Shrimp seafood to go. See TWITTY, RONALD GEORGE. Twitty's hamburgers. See TWITTY, RONALD GEORGE.

MEREDITH CO.

Meredith Acres. [Plans for residence. Floor] plan 904. Drawing no.5-6. Drawn by Andrews. Sept. 1963. Rev. 30Dec63. 2 architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Meredith Co.; 3Mar64; IUI3012.

Meredith Acres. [Plans for residence] Floor plan 1003. Drawing no.12. Drawn by Andrews. Aug. 1, 1963. Rev. 30Dec63. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". @ Meredith Co.; 3Mar64; IUI3010.

Meredith Acres. [Plans for residence] Floor plan 1004. Drawing no.17. Drawn by Andrews. Aug. 1, 1963. Rev. 30Dec63. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Meredith Co.; 3Mar64; IUI3011.

>Maro4; 101;011. Meredith Acres. [Plans for residence] Floor plan 1005. Drawing no.22. Drawn by Andrews. Aug. 1, 1963. Rev. 30Dec63. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Meredith Co.; 3Marof#: JUL3000 3Mar64; IU13009.

Mar64; 101909. Meredith Acres. [Plans for residence] Floor plan 1204. Drawing no.27. Drawn by Andrews. Aug. 1, 1963. Rev. 31Dec63. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Meredith Co.; 3Mar64; IU13007.

Meredith Acres. [Plans for residence] Floor plan 1205. Drawing no.33. Drawn by Andrews. Aug. 1, 1963. Rev. 30Dec63. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Meredith Co.; 3Mar64; IU13008.

MEREDITH PUB. CO. Briter homes for all America, plan Jer nomes for all America, plan 10.34-3-1 work bench. Designed by David Jordan; John Normile, associ-ate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Feb64; IP6682.

24Feb64; IF0502. Better homes for all America, plan no.34-5-1; lavatory built-in. Designed by Edmond Lawyer; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Apr64; IF6782. Better homes for all America. plan

Pub. Co.; 24Apro4; 1P0702.
Better homes for all America, plan
no.3401-A. Designed by J. Donald
Bowman; John Normile, associate.
Architectural drawings (blue line
print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary.
Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co.,
employer for hire. © Meredith Pub.
Co.; 24Dec63; IP6640.
Pottor homes for all America, plan

Co.; 24Deco5; IP6640. Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-A. Designed by Dana G. Stetser & William M. Thompson, architects; John Normile, associ-ate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6656.

- Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-1; bathroom storage cabinet. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6659.

- Pub. Co.; 24Jan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6659.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-2; master bedroom closet. Designed by David H. Wright; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire.
 © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6662.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-3; child's closet. De-signed by David H. Wright; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6660.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-4; kitchen storage. De-signed by Donald Wanamaker; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire.
 © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6658.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-5; storage wall. Designed
- notice: 1963); IP6658. Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-5; storage wall. Designed by Mike Tye; John Normile, associ-ate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6661. Better homes for all America, plan
- for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6661. Better homes for all America, plan no.3403-A. Designed by Royal Barry Wills Associates; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Feb64 (in notice: 1963); IP6670. Better homes for all America, plan no.3403-2 2-Seabury bunk beds. Designed by Emily Maling; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Feb64 (in notice: 1963); IP6684. Better homes for all America, plan no.3403-3 desk. Designed by Charles St. John; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Feb64 (in notice: 1963); IP6683. Better homes for all America, plan no.3405-3 desk. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Feb64 (in notice: 1963); IP6683.
- 24Feb04 (in notice: 1963); IP6683. Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-A. Designed by Peter Blake; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., .employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Mar64 (in notice: 1963); IP6700.
- IP6700. Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-A. Designed by Peter Blake; John Normile, associate. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Mar64 (in notice: 1963); IP6749.
- Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-1; bookcase. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Mar64; IP6747.

- Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-2; desk-bookcase. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Fub. Co.; 24Mar64; IP6748.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-3; summer greenhouse. Designed by Leroy Lau; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/2" = 1'. Appl. author: Meredith Fub. Co.; employer for hire. © Meredith Fub. Co.; 24Mar64; IP6744.
 Better homes for all America, plan ne 2400 ".
- 24Mar64; IF6744. Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-4; privacy fence. Designed by Chandler D. Fairbank; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Mar64; IP6746. IP6746.
- 1F074b. Better homes for all America, plan no.3404-5; storage shed. Designed by Harris & Reed; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Mere-dith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Mar64; IP6745. IP6745.
- Better homes for all America, plan etter homes for all America, plan no.3405-A. Designed by Raymond Loewy & William Snaith, Inc.; John Normile, associate. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. au-thor: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; llDec63; IP6591. America, plan
- 11Dec53; IP0591.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3405-2; bathroom addition. De-signed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Apr64; IP6781.
 Patter homes for all America plan
- Pub. Co.; 24Apf04; 1P0/01.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-A. Designed by Jack Worth-man; John Normile, associate.
 Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary.
 Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 11Dec63; IP6592.
 Better homes for all America, plan
- Co.; 11Decb3; 1P0592. Better homes for all America, plan no.3407-A. Designed by Robert Billsbrough Price; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 11Dec63; TP6503 IP6593.
- IP6593. Better homes for all America, plan no.3408-A. Designed by George Fonville; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; llDec63; IP6594. Better homes for all America, plan no.3409-A. Designed by Ralf A Fournier & Associates; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; llDec63; IP6595. IP6595.
- Better homes for all America, plan tter homes for all America, plan no.3410-A. Designed by James Gibson, builder; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. @ Meredith Pub. Co.; llDec63; TP6506 IP6596.
- MERIDEN GRAVURE CO. John F. Kennedy. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. MERRILL, AMY MUSCARELLO. Leaves for adornment and decoration. 2 v. Col. drawings. © Amy Merrill, nee Muscarello; 31Mar64; 0002020 MERRILL, WILLIAM. Moppets. See DONALD ART CO., INC. MERTZ, MARY JANE. See MARY JANE PUPPET. MESA, L. For works signed by L. Mesa See JOHNALS ENTERPRISES, INC. MESSINA, JOSEPH F. Frog shaped plastic squirt gun. Drawing. © Joseph F. Messina; 16Mar64; 1U13026. METALCRAFT CORP. Caprice. Signed: Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. serigraph. © Metalcraft Corp. No. 1. [Rococo jester chases damsel [Rococo jester chases damsel around large monument]

 [Jun64; H25661.
 [Three rococo musicians around huge column]
 [Jun64; H25659.

 Marina. [Three-quarter length port. of seated female wearing mantilla] Signed: Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. serigraph. © Metalcraft Corp.; 15Jun64; H25664.
 Shells [floating on textured ground] By Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. serigraph. © Metalcraft Corp.; 15Jun64; H25662. Three-tiered fruit on divided table] By Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. serigraph. © Metalcraft Corp.; 15Jun64; H25663. Wooden Indian. [Male & female figures on bases] By Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. serigraph. © Metal-craft; 15Jun64; H25660. METCALF, NORMAN. Life is not a bed of roses. [Views of comic characters & huge dog] Drawing. © Norman Metcalf; 13Mar64; GU37192. METHOD OF TEST FOR COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF MOLDED CONCRETE CVLINDERS (Film-strip) Soiltest. Made by Cenco Educational Films. 82 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With script, 18 p. Appl. author: T. W. Van Zelst. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; 1Sep63; rp6c6; JP8564. METHOD OF TEST FOR PLASTIC LIMIT AND PLASTICITY INDEX OF SOILS (Filmstrip) Soiltest. Made by Cenco Educational Films. 71 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. With manual. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; 1Jun63; JP8773. METHOD OF TEST FOR SLUMP OF PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE (Filmstrip) Soiltest Made by Cenco Educational Films. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; JJun63; JP8771. Soiltest.
 - METHODIST PUB. HOUSE. Spreading the books. [Man on horse-back giving books to farm family] Signed: Burnard Wiley. Col. litho-graph of painting. © Methodist Pub. House; 24Apr64; GP42589.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

METROPOLITAN BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, INC.
Danger, police dogs loose in this area, from dark to dawn. [Head in profile; poster] Print. Author of the print: George L. Herman, Jr.
Metropolitan Bureau of Investigation, Inc.; JApr64; K70896.
No trespassing, this area guarded by special police. [Shield; poster] Print. Author of the print: George L. Herman, Jr. @ Metropolitan Bureau of Investigation, Inc.; JApr64; K70895. INC. METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC. Santa fireplace [with many leaves] Plastic & metal. © Metropolitan Industries, Inc.; 9Mar64; GU37072. METZKE, FRED W., JR. [Article of jewelry] © Fred W. Metzke, Jr. Cat charm bracelet composed of 4 siamese cat charms. 4 s silver charms. © 20May; 4 sterling silver charms. © 20May; GU37451. Keety kat. [Pin] Sterling silver. © 20May64; GU37454. Mr. Republican. [Elephant; pin] Metal. © 20May64; GU37453. Sophisticated ass. (Mr. Democrat) [Donkey; pin] Metal. © 20May64; GU37452. MEYER, JOEL. House plan & patio layout, See FLEEMAN BUILDERS. Plans for residence. See FLEEMAN BUILDERS. MEYER (N. S.) INC.
United States Military Academy; sword blade design. [Buildings, marching cadets & insignias] Drawing. © N. S. Meyer, Inc.; lAug63; GP42583.
Wentworth Military Academy; sword blade design. [U. S. flag, march-ing cadets & insignias] Drawing.
© N. S. Meyer, Inc.; lSep63; GP42584. MEYER, RUDOLF. Carved wooden food dish in shape of man riding a whale, depicting the Indian legend of Gunarh and the Whale, Nootka Indians, South West Vancouver Island, B. C. [Post card] Reproduction of photo. © Rudolf Meyer; lApr64; K70983. Sun mask Kwakiuth Indians, Kingcome Sun mask, Kwakiutl Indians, Kingcome Inlet, B. C. [Post card] Repro-duction of photo. © Rudolf Meyer; lApr64; K70874. MICHAEL AND THE DENTIST (Filmstrip) Hugh M. Averill. 23 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Appl. author: Edwin P. Lehmann. © Hugh M. Averill; 26No**v**63; JU10765. MICHELANGELO BUONARROTI. See BUONARROTI, MICHEL ANGELO MICHELSON, G. E. R. Mass of Requiem. See MICHELSON & MICHELSON. MICHELSON & MICHELSON. Mass of Hequiem. [Pieta; folder cover] Drawing by G. E. R. Michel-son. Reproduction of drawing. © Michelson & Michelson; 4May64; W7000 K70790.

MICHIGAN. UNIVERSITY. AUDIO-VISUAL EDUCATION CENTER. See CONTES FRANCAIS. AN ENGLISH SECONDARY MODERN SCHOOL. MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE CO. CHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE CO. The Americans take over Fort Mackinac. [Soldiers standing at attention as flag is raised] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in pictures) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 25Mar64; CH37100 GU37199.

Before history. [Prehistoric ele-phants in woodland pond] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in pictures) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; ors.-EC 2012700 25Mar64; GU37194.

- Lewis Cass expedition. [Five canoes passing under steep cliff] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in pictures) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 25Mar64; GU37198.
- 25Mar64; GU37198. Massacre at Michilimackinac. [Indian: & soldiers outside of fortress] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in pictures) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 25Mar64; GU37196. Michigan Indians [at work in village] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in pictures) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 25Mar64; GU37195. Sieur de LaSalle and the Griffon [Indians
- Sieur de LaSalle and the Griffon. [Indians in cances by vessel] Oil painting. (A History of Michi-gan in pictures) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 25Mar64; GU37197.
- MICHIGAN COMPOSITION & LAMP CO. ICHIGAN COMPOSITION & LAMP CO. Diamond shaped plaque, fruit selection; 2 piece. [Elongated diamond shapes] Item no.159. 2 models. Appl. author: N. V. Giu-liani Viviani. © Mich. Composition & Lamp Co.; 20Jan64; GU36855. Wall plaque fruit assortment; 2 piece. [Squat diamond shapes] Item no.156. 2 models. Appl. author: N. V. Giuliani Viviani. © Mich. Composition & Lamp Co.; 20Jan64; GU36856.
- GU36856.
- Wall plaques, small size with fruit; 6 pieces. [Squat diamond shapes] Item no.158. 6 models. Appl. author: N. V. Giuliani Viviani. © Mich. Composition & Lamp Co.; 20Jan64; GU36896.

MIGLAUTSCH, THOMAS JOHN. Promote prescriptions series. See AD VANTAGE AD, INC.

- MIHAI, GEORGE. The eternal light. [House, flag & lighthouse by the sea] Signed: Mihai, Nov. 28, '63. Painting. © George Mihai; 2Jan64; GU36731. © deorge Winal; 23an04; G050751. Eternal light. [Lighthouse on windy night with port. of John F. Kennedy floating in sky] Signed: Mihai, Nov. 28, '63. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Benjamin Hidu. © George Mihai; 25May64; H25639.
- MILE-HI ALPINE CLUB OF COLORADO, INC. Emblem of the Mile-Hi Alpine Club of Colorado, Inc. [Mountain, pick & cloud] Drawing. Appl. author: Thomas A. Whitfield. © Mile-Hi Alpine Club of Colorado, Inc.; 30Apr64; GU37315.
- MILLER, CATHERINE. Donkey. [Standing, wearing boxing trunks & gloves, & top hat; de-canter] D-334-145-64. Creation by James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 2Jan64; GP40532.

Elephant. [Standing, wearing boxing trunks & gloves, & top hat; de-canter] D-334-145-64. Creation by James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 2Jan64; GP40531.

2)an04; Gr4051.
The Garden State of farm & industry, tercentenary. [Map of New Jersey in relief with flower, fruit & factory; decanter] D-334-145-64. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 21Jan64; GP40644. © Catherine

Miller; 21Janb4; GP40644.
North Dakota, diamond jubilee.
[Decanter] D-534-145-64.
Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller;
5May64; GP42662.
World's Fair, 1964-1965. [World bound by ropes; decanter]
D-534-145-64. Creation by James B. Beam Distilling Co. China.
© Catherine Miller; 2Jan64;
GP40633. GP40533.

- MILLER, CHESTER F. Cross wall plaque. [Roses mounted in bottom corners of cross on lacework bordered by solid strip with oval designs & outer border of lacework] Plastic. (Miller designs) © Chester F. Miller; lMay64; cp42484
 - GP42484. Flower wall plaque. [Spray of roses mounted on lacework bordered by solid strip with oval designs & outer border of lacework] Plastic. (Miller designs) © Chester F. Miller; 1May64; GP42483.

MILLER, GEORGE. Face profile of J. F. K. See MAFCO.

MILLER, HENRY A.

- LLDER, DENNI A. Kachina doll kit [with skirt, non col-lar, non head, crown; geometric forms composing doll] Wood. Appl. states prev. reg. GU35830. NM: additions. © Henry A. Miller; Monofil. Optimization 4Mar64; GP41719.
- Kachina doll kit. [Legless body, arms folded with ears; doll] No.12. Wood. © Henry A. Miller & J. Vernon Bloomfield; 30Dec63; GU36843.
- Kachina doll kit. [Legless body, arms folded with wings; doll] No.13. Wood. © Henry A. Miller & J. Vernon Bloomfield; 30Dec63; GU36844.
- Kachina doll kit. [Legless body, arms folded with horns; doll] No.14. Wood. © Henry A. Miller & J. Vernon Bloomfield; 30Dec63; auge046 GU36846.
- Kachina doll kit. [Doll with sk collar & waist band] No.16. Wood. © Henry A. Miller & J. Vernon Bloomfield; 30Dec63; [Doll with skirt, GU36845.
- Kachina doll kit. [Body with legs, arms folded; doll] No.17. Wood. © Henry A. Miller; 20Jan64; gUJ6883.
- Kachina doll kit. [Body with legs, arms folded, with collar; doll] No.18. Wood. © Henry A. Miller; 20Jan64; GU36885.
- Kachina doll kit. [Body with legs, arms folded & headpiece; doll] No.19. Wood. © Henry A. Miller; 20Jan64; GU36884.
- Kachina doll kit. [Body with legs, arms folded & headpiece; doll] No.20. Wood. © Henry A. Miller; 20Jan64; GU36886.
- Kachina doll kit. [Body with legs, arms folded & headpiece; doll] No.21. Wood. © Henry A. Miller; 20Jan64; GU36887.

- MILLER, JEROME A. Specs, by Jiggs. [Comic snail in 2 humorous adventures] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Jerome A. Miller; 2 sheets. © Jero 10Mar64; GU37087.
- MILLER, LEONARD I. Infant of Prague. See COLUMBIA STATUARY, INC.
- MILLER (MARTIN) CO. Baggage, harbor. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Martin Miller d.b.a. Martin Miller Co.; 10Feb64; K/1184.
 - Car weathervane [standing in driving snow; license plate on side] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Martin Miller d.b.a. Martin Miller Co.; 6Feb63; K69872.
 - Director's chair [flanked by Kleig light and camera] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Martin Miller d.b.a. Martin Miller Co.; 30Nov63; K69870.

 - Ko9870.
 Stagecoach. [Over head view] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Martin Miller d.b.a. Martin Miller Co.; 10Mar64; K71185.
 Typewriter [with illuminated guide, suspended key] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Martin Miller d.b.a. Martin Miller Co.; 90ct63; K69871.

- MILLWORTH CONVERTING CORP. Playshift. [Female wearing swimsuit, beach hat & heart shaped eyeglasses, holding ball] Pattern 7001. Print on fabric. @ Millworth Converting Corp.; 24Jan64; H24310.
 - [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Millworth Converting Corp. Pattern 246. [Rectangles, circles & fruit on dotted ground] © 3Feb64;
 - H24311. 3096. © 24Mar64; H24770.
 - 097. [Signs of the Zodiac] © 10Mar64; H24635. 3097.
 - 3098T. [Horses, watches, gloves, canes, bicycles & horseless carriages] © 10Mar64; H24636.
 - 3099T. [Various species of leaves] © 24Mar64; H24771. 3101. [Tulips] © 27Apr64; H25008.
 3102. © 10Mar64; H24634.
 3104T. [Rural scenes in oval frames with stylized flowers]
 © 10Mar64; H24618.
 3106. [Vertical record for the last of t

 - 3106. [Vertical rows of tulips] © 10Mar64; H24638. 3109T. © 10Mar64; H24637. 3111T. [Horse racing scenes] © 10Mar64; H24617.
 - 3114. [All over design of rose buds with rose blossoms on border] © 10Mar64; H24633.
 - [Rows of fruit] © 10Mar64; 3116T. [H H24639.
 - 3117. © 13Mar64; H24641. 3118. © 2Jun64; H25238. 3132T. © 30Apr64; H25063.
 - 3446. © 14Feb64; H24772. 3508. © 14Feb64; H24773.
 - 7003.
 - 003. [Little girl wearing hat with tall daisy, holding string to dog pull toy] © 5Feb64; to dog H24337
 - 7004. [Little girl holding fishing pole with polka dot fish on end] © 5Feb64; H24338.
- MILNER, DONALD. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.

MILNER, SUZANNE. Textile pattern. FABRICS, INC. See TRITON

- THE MINISTER OF EDUCATION (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Broadman 35 mm. Eastman color. Films; 90ct63; JP8492.
- THE MINISTER OF MUSIC (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Broadman Films; 90ct63; JP8493.
- MINNESOTA VALLEY CANNING CO. North Maid whole kernel golden corn. See GREEN GIANT CO.

- MINTON, H. David and Mephibosheth. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL See SOUTHERN
 - Joseph and his father. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL
 - Joseph's errand for his father. See BROADMAN PRESS.
 - A widow shares bread with Elijah. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

- MINTZ, BEATRICE. [Shirt front & four-in-hand tie] Bib no.l. Drawing. © Beatrice Mintz; 30Mar64; IU13032.
 - [Vest front, pleated shirt front & bow tie] Bib no.3. Drawing. © Beatrice Mintz; 30Mar64; IU1 30 31.
 - [Vest front, shirt front & four-in-hand tie] Bib no.4. Drawing. © Beatrice Mintz; 30Mar64; IU13033.
- MINUTE MAID CO. Porpoise. [Three depictions; insulated handbag] Col. design on plastic. © Minute Maid Co., division of The Coca-Cola Co.; i7Feb64; GP41324. Smiley. (Fanciful porpoise figure; inflatable) Plastic. © Minute Maid Co., division of The Coca-Cola Co.; 17Feb64; GP41323.
- MINUTE MAID CO. See PROFILES FROM A POINT OF VIEW. WHAT MAKES SAMMY TICK.
- MINUTES MAKE DOLLARS (Filmstrip) Sinclair Refining Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Sinclair Refining Co.; 24Feb64; JUL0925.
- MR. INVESTMENT COUNSELOR (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10830.
- MITCHELL, MRS. J. H., SR. Fort Hill, the plantation of John C. Calhoun. This map was prepared ... from the information obtained from historical papers and letters as recorded in the Clemson College library. Painting. © Mrs. J. H. Mitchell, Sr.; 20Apr62; GP41337.
- MITCHELL, JAMES. Land's end. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- MITCHELL CARD CO. Harkness Memorial Tower, Yale Uni-versity. [Greeting card cover] Col. reproduction of pencil draw-ing. (Nostalgic classics of New England) © Mitchell Card Co.; 19Dec63; H25190.
- MOCK, BUELL. Poudre Canyon scenic grandeur, Colo-rado's trout route. See B % M PRINT CO. Welcome to Fort Collins, Colorado. See B & M PRINT, CO. MOCKEL, HENRY R. Agave, Phacelia crenulata, Chuparosa, Desert primrose, Amaranthus, Desert paint brush, Joshua tree blossom. 7 col. reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. (Desert plant series, no.153) © H. R. Mockel; 1Mar64; GP41834. MODE FABRICS, INC. Broadway. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 0307. © 18Nov63; H24066. 0544. © 2Dec63; H24060. 0551. [Cut-out-like flat car trees & houses] © 21Feb64; cars, н24691. 0580. © 25Feb64; H24819. 0618. © 16Apr64; H25226. 3940. © 8Nov63; H24062. 3942. [Irregular rectangles] © 8Nov63; H24063. 3943. [Stylized tulips] © 8Nov63; н24069. 8989. © 11Dec63; H24128. 05086. © 5Dec63; H24070. 05108. [French street scene & chateaus] © 12Mar64; & chateaus, H24824.
 06008. [Varieties of lamps]
 © 17Feb64; H24830.
 K907. © 20Nov63; H24065. Capritone. Frint on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 9839/428. © 7Feb64; H25087. Cosmopolitan. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 0432. © 2Apr64; H25089. 0567. © 17Mar64; H25083. 0612. © 15May64; H25478. 05066. © 7Apr64; H25086. 109. [Strong swirls on wash ground] © 24Feb64; H24689. 05109. 05118. © 24Feb64; H24694. 05140. [Various sized circles] © 31Mar64; H25072. 05187. © 11May64; H25223. 05216. © 11May64; H25229. Dessert. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 0541. [Tiny oval shapes with dispersed stylized flowers] © 2Dec63; H24061. Barton Strength (1997)
 Barton Strength (1997 05039. [Floral pattern] © 2Dec63; 0491. [Various sizes of rectangles] © 280ct63; H24068. 8546A. © 17Mar64; H25080. 8773. [Tear drop shapes] © 26Aug63; H23977. 9321. © 3Apr64; H25085. 05042. © 20Nov63; H24067. Plaudit. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 520. © 22May64; H25473. 534. © 22May64; H25474. 37A. [Flat flowers on spotted ground] © 17Feb64; H24690. 737A. 0597. [Butterflies & fruits] © 31Mar64; H25084. 0603. © 20Mar64; H25070. 1503. © 27Apr64; H25225. 3501. © 26Mar64; H25077.

WORKS OF ART

MODE FABRICS, INC.-Con. Plaudit.-Con. 05105. [Blossoms & bushes against sky] © 3Mar64; H24693. 05112. © 7Feb64; H25073. 05113. [Diamond shapes & fruits on wavy stripes] © 18Feb64; H24829. 05119. [Roses on blocked ground] © 13Mar64; H25075. 05127. © 10Mar64; H24823. 05131. [Diamond shapes] © 11Mar64; H24831. 05159. © 31Mar64; H25088. viera. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 0460. © 4Mar64; H24827. Riviera. © 17Feb64; H24826. 0526. 0591. [Stylized birds on striped ground] © 20Feb64; H24828. 0592. © 13Mar64; H25082. 0594. [Irregular rectangles & circles on striped ground] © 16Mar64; H25078. 8924A. [Crowded circular shapes] © 20Jan64; H24825. [Interlocking bars] © 21Feb64; H24688. 05116. [Baskets & leaves] © 19Mar64; H25081. 05148. © 15Apr64; H25074. 06000. © 11May64; H25230. Travel ease. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 0558A. © 28Feb64; H24822. 0585. © 16Mar64; H25079. 0645. [Plaid] © 19May64; H25479. 1449. [Stripes with floral scroll borders] © 4Feb64; H25059. 1459. [Daisies] © 26Feb64; H25076. 8846. © 30Apr64; H25476. 8966. © 20Dec63; H24692. 05046. © 29Apr64; H25227. 05076. [Circles] © 5Dec63; H24064. 05100. © 20Feb64; H24821. 05115. © 4Mar64; H24832. 05117. © 25Feb64; H24820. 05125. © 2Mar64; H25071. 05142. © 3Jun64; H25480. 05114. © 29Apr64; H25224. 05161. © 16Apr64; H25222. 05214. [Fruits] © 24Apr64; H25228. 05215. © 27 May 64; H25477.

MODERN ARITHMETIC SERIES, GRADES 5 AND 6 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by William P. Gottlieb Co. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Naming numbers. 37 fr.--True/false statements and open sentences. 39 fr.--Equalities and inequalities. 40 fr.--Systems of numeration. 46 fr.--Solving problems. 39 fr.--Equations. 39 fr. @ McGraw-Hill, Inc. (in notices: McGraw-Hill Book Co., Inc.); lJun64 (in notices: 1963); JP8760, 8757-8758, 8756, 8759, 8761.

MODERN ART CO.

Butterfly set, 2 piece. [Intaglio wall plaques] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40660. Coffee urn [with flowers; intaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40666.

Decorator vases; 2 piece set, [In-taglio wall plaques] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40662. Grape bowl. [Intaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40661. Lute with fruit. [Intaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40664. Mandolin with fruit. [Intaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40663. Round fruit set, 4 piece. [Apples, pineapple, strawberries & cherries; intaglio wall plaques] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40658. Strawberry bowl. [Intaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40659. Teapot with flowers. [Intaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 10Jan64; GP40665. MODERN EQUIPMENT CO. Cupola (B.O.F.) melting & charging center, for Allegheny Ludlum, Pitts-burgh. Dwg. no.ING. 7787. Mechani-cal drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 8" = 1'-0". © Modern Equipment Co.; 7Mar64; IP6692. MODIGLIANI, AMEDEO Reclining nude. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. MOFFATT. CLAUDINE. The birds and urn quilt [with varying flowers in each block design] Block no.1-20. 1 v. Reproductions of drawings. NM: revisions. © Claudine Moffatt; 1Feb64; GP41850. C taudine Moltatt; frebo4; GP41050. The blossom patch, a modern version of grandmother's embroidered flower garden quilt. [Flower block de-signs] Block no.1-25. l v. Re-productions of drawings. NM: re-visions. © Claudine Moffatt; 15Jan64; GP41849. History in review, a short historical review for a child's quilt, or for study or painting. [Personages, scenes & emblems; 24 block designs] l v. Reproductions of drawings. NM: revisions. © Claudine Moffatt; lFeb64; GP41851. Memory bouquet. [Designs of flowers in pots for applique] No.1-19. l v. Reproductions of pen & ink drawings on 4 sheets. NM: compilations & additions. © Claudine Moffatt; 2Jan64; GP42781. MOHICAN CORP. RAVAL LACE CO. See RAVAL LACE CO., INC. MOISTURE CONTENT DETERMINATION OF SOILS (Filmstrip) Soiltest. Made by Cenco Educational Films. 74 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; 1Jun63; UP8770 JP8770. MOJAVE (CALIF.) DESERT NEWS. Mojave, California. (Town of Majove) [Depictions of town's attractions & nearby places] Reproduction of drawing. Authors of the repro-duction: Milton & William J. Smith. © Mojave Desert News; 10May64; K71180.

INNET. [Article of jewelry] © Monet. Anita. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41654. Boutonniere. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41657. Bowette. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41655.

Briolette. [Repeated raindrop; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP42173. Calais. [Necklace] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41664. Camellia. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41663. Cat charm. Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41388. Christmas tree. [Charm] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41384. Cuckoo clock charm. Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41386. Fanfare. [Overlapping strands; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41377. Georgette. [Intertwining links; necklace] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41379. ift box. [Charm] M © 19Sep63; GP41391. Gift box. Metal. Hawthorne. [Curled leaf; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41372. House charm. Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41380. Laurel. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41656. Leaf. [Pi: GP41368. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; Lucky horse. [Charm] Metal. © 198ep63; GP41389. Marigold. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41660. Melange. [Double loop; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP42174. Mountain laurel. [P: © 16Dec63; GP41662 [Pin] Metal. © 10Jeco3; GF41002.
Palladina no.2. [Pin] Metal.
© 16Dec63; GF41378.
Pompadour. [Stemmed flower; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GF41658.
Praying hands. [Charm] Metal.
© 19Sep63; GF41385.
Purslane. [5 leaves on stem; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GF41659.
Poller skate charm. Metal. Roller skate charm. Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41383. Sailboat charm. Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41387. Seaflower. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41369. Shanta no.2. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41366. Show horse. [Charm] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41381. Ski charm. Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41382. Spinneret ballerina. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41371. Spinneret bee. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41375. Spinneret clover. [F © 16Dec63; GP41661. [Pin] Metal. Spinneret clown. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41367. Spinning world. [Charm] Metal. © 19Sep63; GP41723. © 1935p05; GF41/25. Spray [of wheat; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GF41374. Stardust. [Five pointed star; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GF41373. Traviata no.l. [14 strands of rec-tangular links; necklace] Metal. © 16Dec63; GF41376. Traviata no.2. [Starfish shape on grillwork; earring] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41390. Windflower [with stem; pin] Metal. © 16Dec63; GP41370.

MONEY SAVINGS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 39 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10663.

.

MONEY TALKS IN CLOSING SALES (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jum Handy Organization. 42 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10935.

- MONROE, JOHN F. Parrot of paradise, closed wing [perched on tree branch, bamboo & flowers, in relief; plaque] Wood & plastic. © John F. Monroe; 17Dec63; GP41472.
 - Parrot of paradise, open wing [perch-ed on tree branch, bamboo & flowers, in relief; plaque] Wood & plastic. © John F. Monroe; 17Dec63; GF41471.
- THE MONSTER MAKER (Filmstrip) Olds-mobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; UNIC700 JU10790.

- MONTE, ROBERT.
 The Bowne House; this is your colored easy to assemble scale model [cut-out] Monte Enterprises. Print in envelope. With directions for assembling. © Robert Monte; 4Mar64; IP6674.
 The Boys' School in Old Salem, Winston Salem, North Carolina. [Cutouts] 4 col. reproductions of drawings in envelope. © Robert Monte; 15Jan64; K70192.
 Canitol building at colonial Williams

 - Monte; 10Jano4; K(0192. Capitol building at colonial Williams-burg, Virginia. (Colonial Capitol at Williamsburg, Virginia) [Cut-outs] Monte Enterprises. Col. prints on 4 sheets. Scale 1" = 10'. With directions for assembling. © Robert Monte; 1Feb64; IF6664. North Caroling State Capitol. Paleich
 - North Carolina State Capitol, Releigh, N. C. Monte Enterprises. Col. drawings on 5 sheets in envelope. Scale 1" = 10'. With sheet of instructions. © Robert Monte; 10Apr64; IP6741.
- MONTE ENTERPRISES, INC. The Bowne House. See MONTE, ROBERT. Capitol building at colonial Williamsburg, Virginia. See MONTE, ROBERT.
- MONTEAGUE, pseud. See FLAGG, MONTEAGUE.
- MONTGOMERY, PAUL FRANCIS. For reproductions of which Paul Francis Montgomery is the author See BURGOYNE (SIDNEY J.) & SONS, INC.
- MOODY, ROSS W. Proposed apartment house for Max Moody et al. See ISLAND ARCHI-TECTS & ENGINEERS.
- MOON EQUIPMENT CO. Mooneyes. [Dismantled racing car chassis] Signed: R. Bolkik. Drawing. © Moon Equipment Co.; Drawing. © Moo 6Jan64; IP6652.
- MOORE, EDWARD J. Doll-a-home. Drawing. © Edward J. Moore & Howard G. Murray; 19May64; GU37399.
- MOORE, J. JAMES.
 For a happy pair. [Wedding couple] Reproduction of drawing.
 © J. James Moore; 29Jan64; K70649.
 Our wedding day. [Floral border with Bible, Cupid & birds] Print.
 © J. James Moore; 29Jan64; K70721.

- MOORE, JAMES J. Memos for May. Live AMAC (I. K) * CO., INC.
- MOORE, JOHN W. Souvenir of Belle of Louisville. [Side view of steamboat; medallion] Metal. © J. Moore; 20May63; GP40474.
- MOORE, L. M. Pedicure-manicure. [Hand holding foot] Plaster. © L. M. Moore; 21Aug63; GP41095.
- MOORE, NELSON AUGUSTUS. West Springfield. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- MOORE, PAULINE N. Moore-Vita, Inc. pure watermelon products. [Melon with spigot pour-ing juice into glass] Col. drawing. © Pauline N. Moore; 28Feb64; GU36970.
- MOORE, SAMUEL R. New mower blade for all rotary power mowers; rotary wire blade. Pencil drawing. © Samuel R. Moore; 24Apr64; IU13049.
- MOOSEGIAN, HARRY J. John F. Kennedy memorial banner. [Portrait in oval with eagle, 2 flags & presidential seal surrounded by stars] © Harry J. Moosegian; 29Jan64; GU36882.
- THE MORE PERFECT VAPOR SEAL (Filmstrip) W. R. Meadows, Inc. Made by W. N. Kirshner & Co. 76 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © W. R. Mead-ows, Inc.; 16Nov63; JP8520.
- MORELLA'S LAWN ORNAMENTS, INC. Boxer dog [standing; statuette] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 12Feb64; GP41638.
 - Deer. [Buck standing on base; statue] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 12Feb64; GP41636.
 - Donkey with baskets. [Statue] Cast © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 12Feb64; GP41633.
 - Four tier shell fountain [on base & supporting girl with umbrella] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; IFeb64; GP41629.
 - Girl with seashell [on base; statuette] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 16Mar64; GP41635.
 - Girl with shell for fountain use [seated on rock] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 16Mar64; GP42153.
 - Irish setter dog [standing; statuette] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 12Feb64; GP41637.
 - Japanese modern fountain [with three tiers] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Orna-ments, Inc.; lóMaró4; GP41639.

- Japanese modern umbrella type foun-tain. Mant cement & chippel granite. 'Morella's Lawn Orna-ments, Inc.; 16Mar64; GP41632.
- Jockey [standing on base; statue] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 15Feb64; GP41634.
- Modern Italian fountain [with three tiers on base] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 16Mar64; cpb.62 Lawn Orni GP41631.
- Modern Italian fountain [with four tiers on base] Cast cement & chipped granite. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 16Mar64; GP41630.
- MORGENSTERN, JACQUELINE. Textile pattern. See ARONSTEIN (MITCHEL) INC.
- MORISOT, BERTHE MARIE PAULINE. On the terrace. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC.
- MORLEY STUDIOS. The Last Supper. [Tableau] Col. reproduction of photo. © Morley Studios; 29Jan64; K70523.
- MORRILL, HARRY L., JR. This is a volunteer United Allhs is a volunteer United All- . America Establishment. [Statue of Liberty rises behind emblem] Reproduction of drawing. (In Marietta daily journal, Dec. 12, 1963, p.12) Appl. states prev. reg. GU36674. © Harry L. Morrill, Jr.; 12Dec63; GP40484.
- MORRIS BROS., DE VILLERS & CO., INC. Door knocker with coat-of-arms (Campbell) [Knight's helmet above coat-of-arms] Metal. © Morris Bros., de Villers & Co., Inc.; 19Jul63; GP40549.
- MORRISON, ELEANORA. Gold crowns. Design. © Eleanora Morrison; 3Apr64; GU37324.
 - The World's Fair made of candy. [Desk globe with 3 orbital rings] Col. drawing. © Eleanora Morrison; 16Mar64; GU37084.
- MORROW, CLIFFORD J., JR. Window watchers. See CARNEGIE MUSEUM, PITTSBURGH.

MORTHLAND, JOHN F. Western wood engravings. See MARTIN, KIRK.

- MOSES, ANNA MARY (ROBERTSON) The church by the pond. See GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. Over the river to Grandma's house. See GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC.
- MOSES, EDGAR K. Lace design. See GLAMOUR LACE & FABRICS, INC.
- MOSES (GRANDMA) PROPERTIES, INC. See GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC.
- MOSKOWITZ, LOUIS. Article of jewelry. Jee CR. CEXALF CASTING CORP.
- SSLER, ARNIE. I found out how to beat par, I cheat. [Golfer on putting green, reading score card; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing or. masonite. (Arnie golf special) © Arnie Mossler; 11Nov63; Kronag MOSSLER, ARNIE.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

97

1964

- MOSSLER, ARNIE.-Con.
 I love the game, it gives me a chance
 to get away from it all. [Squat
 golfer down in deep hole; wall
 plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite.
 (Arnie golf special) © Arnie Mossler; llNov63; K70056.
 It's not so terrible being a golf
 widow. [Woman seated on milkman's
 lap; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler.
 Col. reproduction of drawing on
 masonite. (Arnie golf special)
 © Arnie Mossler; llNov63; K70064.
 It's very simple, you got golf.

 - C Arnie Mossler; IlNov65; K70064.
 It's very simple, you got golf. [Doctor examining nervous golfer; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special)
 C Arnie Mossler; IlNov65; K70059.
 My handicap is no talent. [Dejected golfer resting on club; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special)
 C Arnie Mossler; IlNov65; K70055.
 Now, there's nothing I can't do better than my husband. [Proud woman golf-er displaying low score on card; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special)
 C Arnie Mossler; IlNov65; K70063.
 On a good day I can knock off at
 - © Arnie Mossler; 11Nov63; K70063. On a good day I can knock off at least two shots on every hole. [Golfer on putting green with bottle & glass; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special) © Arnie Mossler; 11Nov63; K70060. Ordinarily I'm such a nice guy. [Golfer wrapping club about tree; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special) © Arnie Mossler; 11Nov63; K70053. To heck with the score, I just play

 - C Arnie Mossler; 11Nov63; K70053.
 To heck with the score, I just play for the exercise. [Golfer riding in golf cart with case of beer; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special) © Arnie Moss-ler; 11Nov63; K70057.
 To me it's just a big ol' fun game. [Golfer in dunce cap about to swing croquet mallet; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special) © Arnie Mossler; 11Nov63; K70054.
 We're not all cheaters. [Modest

 - We're not all cheaters. Modest golfer wearing halo & holding up score card; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special) © Arnie Mossler; 11Nov63; K70062. K70062.
 - Who's a fanatic? [Sleepy golfer with Clubs in bed with him; wall plaque] Signed: Mossler. Col. reproduction of drawing on masonite. (Arnie golf special) © Arnie Mossler; lNov63; K70061.
- THE MOST VALUABLE VOLUME (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Carm. O'Batch. UN Doco Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10952.
- MOYERS, ROBERT D., JR. Snow scene. [Shoveled path by tree & houses] Photo. © Robert D. Moyers, Jr.; 11Feb64; JU10897.
- MULLEN, MARY E NV. [Still life: chianti, vase of roses & 2 rings in case] Oil painting. © Mary E. Mullen; 5Feb64; Love. GU36910.

- Unity, the road to Rome. [Winding mountain road] Oil painting. © Mary E. Mullen; 18Apr64; GP42703.
- MULLER, GEORGE H. Smokey Bear stand-up action & sound cut-out. [Smokey Bear points to lungs & tree] Print. © George H. Muller; 13May64; K70918.
- MULTNOMAH CO. See
- AROUND YOUR NEW WORLD OF COLOR.
- MUNDY, CHARLOTTE AUGUSTA THERESE. For reproductions of which Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy is the author . See POOR CLARE NUNS, BORDENTOWN,
- MUNKACSY, MIHALY. Saviour. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- MURA, F. DE. The adoration of the shepherds. See BURGOYNE (SIDNEY J.) & SONS, INC.
- MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Autumn trail. Signed: Kerswill. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69721.
 - Beaming buckaroo. [Girl atop pony] Col. reproduction of color transparency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69716.
 - Black champions. [Cows in field] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69700.
 - A blue ribbon family. [Boy weighs pig on pig farm as his family looks on] Signed: Hy Hintermelster. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69717.
 - breakfast treat. [Boy & girl over breakfast table] Col. repro-duction of color transparency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69707.
 - C. M. Russell. Col. reproduction of water color painting. © Thos.
 D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69702.
 - [Bears invade camp] [Bears invade camp]
 - D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov65; K69702.
 Burned up. [Bears invade camp] Signed: Walter M. Baumhofer. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos.
 D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69699.
 A burst of beauty. [Crowds of flowers & greenery] Col. reproduction of color transparency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69704.
 Canoe campsite. [Boy & man empty
 - Canoe campsite. [Boy & man empty cance as third catches fish] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69696.

 - 18Nov63; K69696. Charming [lady holds roses] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69712. Childlike faith. [Boy & girl worship] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69715.
- 18Nov63; K69715. Duck dreamland. [Ducks land in flooded woodland] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69692. Enchanted mirror. [Flowers, Japanese trees & pond] Col. reproduction of color transparence. © Thos.
- of color transparency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69706. Faithful vigil. [Two deer in pond] Signed: Reece. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69705. А
- grand review. [Troops salute George Washington] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69703.

- Havasu Falls. Col. reproduction of
- avad rais. Col. Tepfoldction of color transparency. © Thos. D.
 Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69698.
 Health and happiness [of baby]
 Col. reproduction of color transparency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69708.
- Homeward tracks [on road made by 2 children in New England winter-scene] Signed: Ranulph Bye. Col. reproduction of water color painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69720.
- IONOVD3; K69720. It's still moving, dad. [Men examine putt which hangs on lip of hole] Signed: Hy Hintermeister. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69718. Learning young. [Mare & colt strutting] Signed: C. W. Anderson. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69697.
- к69697. Little River, N. H. [Fisherman in mountain stream] Signed: Pellew. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69719.
- Near day's end. [Cattle grazing on bank of stream; barn in background] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; parency. © Thos 18Nov63; K69709.
- Night watch. [Cowboy lights other's cigarette, both on horseback; cattle in valley below] Signed: Vic Donahue. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.: 18Nov63: K69722 of painting. © Thos. Co.; 18Nov63; K69722.
- Co.; 16Nov63; K69722.
 Palomino pride [with girl aboard] Col. reproduction of color transparency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69693.
 Perfect teamwork [by 2 hunting dogs] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69694.
 Pleasant harbor. Col. reproductive
- K69694.
 Pleasant harbor. Col. reproduction
 of color transparency. © Thos.
 D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69710.
 Prime or choice. [Cattle grazing as
 cowboy looks on] Col. reproduction of color transparency.
 © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63;
 K69701.
 Suburban satirg [Front elevation
- Suburban setting. [Front elevation of ranch house with greenery] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. © Thcs. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69695.
- Sunday meeting place. [Front view of small church with people standing at entrance] Col. repro-duction of color transparency. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69713.
- KO9/12.
 Traveler's delight. [Spectacle of small country road in fall] Col. reproduction of color transparency.
 © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69714.
- Wildcats! [Small girls' cart with 5 kittens collapses in street; policeman holds up traffic] Signed: Hy Hintermeister. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov63; K69711.

MURRAY, HOWARD G. Doll-a-home. See MOORE, EDWARD J.

- MURRAY, R. L. Fly it thar. [Comic pilot in old plane with letter; air mail sticker] Col. print. © R. L. Murray; 19May64; K70997.
 - Fly it thar. [Comic pilot in space-ship with letter; air mail sticker] Col. print. © R. L. Murray; 19May64; K70998.

Fly it thar. [Comic rocket-man with letter; air mail sticker] Col. print. © R. L. Murray; 19May64; K70999.

MUSEUM PRINT EDITIONS.

- USEUM PRINT EDITIONS. Gigi. [Head & shoulders of little girl in clown's outfit with flowers in hair] By Sherle Parlette. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Museum Print Editions; 15Jan64; GP41165, H24562. Jacques. [Head & shoulders of little boy in clown's outfit & Napoleon-like hat, holding horn] By Sherle Parlette. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Museum Print Editions; 15Jan64; GP41166, H24565. H24565.
- Mimi. [Head & shoulders of little girl in clown's outfit with mask on top of head, holding horn] By Sherle Parlette. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Museum Frint Editions; 15Jan64; GP4167, H24563.
- Penny. [Head & shoulders of little girl in chair with bow in hair, playing guitar] By Sherle Parlette. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Museum Print Editions; 15Jan64; GP41168, H24564.
- MUSIC IN THE CONTINUOUS PROGRESS SCHOOL (Filmtrip) Dept. of Audio-Visual Communication. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Ansco color. By James A. Mason. © Brigham Young University; 1May63; JP8701.
- MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE CO. An auto accident. MC 3282-4. Print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70213.
 - The average hospital, 3 employees for every patient. [Exterior of hospital & other hospital scenes] MC 3283-1. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70001 K70201.
 - Bills [& mother with children in situations] MC3282-5. Col. prin © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb54; KTO211. print.
 - SFeb04; K/0211. Cancer ... hepatitis. [20 identical poses of male patient] MC 3282-2. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70216. \$85,000. [Patient under x-ray machine] MC 3283-5. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70205. Environment valued at about \$110,000

 - Equipment valued at about \$110,000. [Operating room] MC 3283-3. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70203.
 - The fortune you will earn, if you live, and keep your health. [Stacks of paper money & coins, & lists of figures] MC 3282. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70207.
 - Heart or brain surgery could cost \$5,000.00; spinal injury, \$5,000.00; spinal injury, \$3,000.00. [Price tags & doctor bills; folder] MC 3283. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70208.
 - Hope you'll soon be well. [Card & envelope] MC 3282-6. Print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; [Card & 3Feb64; K70212.
 - 3Feb64; K(0212. Savings? Borrow? Wife work? Charity? [Bank account record; wife standing at office door; want ad; family entering office] MC 3282-8. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K702000 K70209.

- Surgery [in progress] MC 3282-1. Print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70215.
- The surgical team [viewed from the operating table] MC 3283-6. Print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70206.
- © Mutual
- co.; jrebb4; K70206.
 10 to 15 highly trained people. [Operation in progress] MC 3283-2. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha, Inc.; 3Feb64; K70202.
 \$13,000; \$2,500. [Hospital equip-ment] MC 3283-4. Col. print.
 © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; appohe. K7020h 3Feb64; K70204.
- jfeb04; K/0204. Types of accidents. MC 3282-3. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb54; K70214. What can you do? [Distraught sick male seated in wheel chair] MC 3282-7. Col. print. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; 3Feb64; K70000 K70210.
- Your benefits and premium depend on your health; Food, clothing, home. [Four scenes involving medical aid & accidents involving medical and dress shop scene & home on verso; folder] MC J282-9--MC J282-10. Col. laminated prints. © Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.; JFeb64; K70543-70544.
- MYDDELTON, J. P. Drawing of Naef Thomas Memorial. See BAILEY, ELIZABETH THOMAS.
- MYERS, CLARENCE T. The Hoot Tamale. See GRIFFIN, GORDON SHAFFER.
- MYERS, PAUL KENNETH. Quality-quantity slide rule, model X-1. Designed by: Paul K. Myers. Drawing. © Paul Kenneth Myers; 5May64; IU13052.
- MYLU DESIGN CO.
 [Article of jewelry] © Mylu Design Co. d.b.a. Mylu.
 Gold bird pin with flower hat and high heeled shoes. Metal.
 © 14Dec63; GP40776.
 Gold bird pin with jeweled flower hat. Metal. © 14Dec63; GP40778.
 Cold jeweled erg. with rabbit head
 - hat. Metal. © 14Decb5; GP40770
 Gold jeweled egg with rabbit head sticking out of window. [Pin] Metal. © 14Dec63; GP40777.
 Jeweled Christmas tree earrings. Metal. © 1Jun61; GP40503.
 Jeweled Christmas tree pin. Metal. © 10Apr64; GP42065.
 Jeweled donkey pin. Metal. © 1Feb64; GP41339.
 Ioweled elephant pin. Metal. Jeweled elephant pin. Metal. © 1Feb64; GP41340. Development of the second secon Jeweled rheindeer's head pin. Metal. © 10Apr64; GP42509. Jeweled sled pin [with gifts] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP42508.
- MYRONEK, HARRY. Trapped; marriage. [Cartoon bride & groom] Serigraph. © Harry Myronek; 25Jun64; K71217.
 - Wedlock; the bride, the groom just married, united in wedlock this day. [Two hearts chained together] Serigraph. © Harry Myronek; 25Jun64; K71218.

MYSZKOWSKI, ROMAN. See SCIENCE TEACHING AIDS.

N

- NADASDY, LASZLO. Examples of service. [Profile ports. of Jacqueline & John F. Kennedy] Col. reproduction of pencil drawing. © Laszlo Nadasdy; 27Dec63; GP40627. NADINE, SISTER. St. Margaret of Hungary. See SISTERS OF ST. DOMINIC, AKRON, NAPIER CO. Apple saccharin server. [Hollow apple with leaf on top & tweezers] 245. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.; 2Jan64; GP40670. GP40670.
 [Article of jewelry] © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.
 Blue chip carved bull & bear cuff links. J42. Metal.
 Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli.
 © 24 Jun64; GP42916.
 Braided leaf pin. 4663. Metal.
 Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli.
 © 2Jan64; GP4074.
 Carved braying donkey pin.
 4630. Metal. Appl. author: Warren O. Dontigney. © 15Jan64; GP41395. GP41395. Carved whimsical stone set sea horse. [Pin] Metal. Appl. au-thor: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 26Jun64; GP42925. Choir boy snuffer. 255. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 2Jan64; GP40675. Cut-leaf philodendron pin. 8559. Metal. Appl. author: Warren O. Dontigney. © 2Jan64; GP40676. Filigree Easter egg pin. [Laced egg shell half] 4632. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 2Jan64; GP40678. © 2Jano+; 67406/0. Five strand knot pin. 8556. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 2Janó4; GP40679. Lady fair pin. 4739. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 24Junó4; GP42914. Lady fair with lace parasol pin. 4745. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 24Jun64; GP42913. Nesting bird finger ring. 1057. Metal. Appl. author: Warren O. Dontigney. © 15Jan64; GP41397. Dontigney. © 15Jan04; GP41597. Pin-wheel blossom pin [with 6 dangling strings of connected barrel-like shapes] 4678. Metal. Appl. author: Warren .0. Dontigney. © 2Jan64; GP40677. Sculptured donkey charm. 3860. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 15Jan64; GP41396. Sculptured elephant charm Sculptured elephant charm. 3857. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 15Jan64; GP41394. GP41394. Sculptured lamb charm. 359. Metal. Appl. author: Sharon L. Walters. © 26Jun64; GP42921. Sculptured stallion pin. 4722. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 26Jun64; GP42924. Sculptured stone set angelfish pin. 4727. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 26Jun64; GP42923. GP42923. Sculptured Victorian heart pin. 4726. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 26Jun64;
 - Spiral sunburst pin. 4602. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 2Jan64; GP40680.

NAPIER CO.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Stylized star fish pin. 4612. Metal. Appl. author: Warren O. Dontigney. © 2Jan64; GP40672. Stylized stop and go pin. 4775. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 24Jun64; GP42917. Swirl-out pin. 4750. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 1May64; GP42415. Tanglewood pin. 4679. Metal. Appl. author: Warren O. Dontigney. © 2Jan64; GP4073. Timeless watch pendant. 4730. DJano4; GP40673.
Timeless watch pendant. 4730. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 26Jun64; GP42919.
Bar hound measure [& bottle cork; dog head with 1 ear] 351. Metal. Appl. author: Warren 0. Dontigney.
© Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.: © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.; 26Jun64; GP42918. Carved bamboo letter opener. 349. Metal. Appl. author: Warren O. Dontigney. © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.; 26Jun64; GP42922. Carved heart and crown heraldic emblem. 1795. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.; 24Jun64; GP42915. Fat cat jigger. 234. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.; 2Jan64; GP40671. Sculptured pedestal telephone dialer with carved figure [of donkey] 305. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.; 15Jan64; GP41398. NAPPI, RUDY. Happy house chart [for week, showing dimensional items on pegboard] Model. © Rudy Nappi & Edward Bal-court; 8May64; GU37427.

- NASHVILLE BANNER. ASHVILLE BANNER. Battle of Franklin: Last moments of General Adams. Signed: David Wright, 1963. Col. reproduction of painting. (In The Civil War in middle Tennessee, pt.3 (Nashville Banner) Feb. 22, 1964, cover) Appl. author: Nashville Banner, employer for bigs of Nachville Banner; for hire. © Nashville Banner; 22Feb64; K71133.
- NATIONAL ANNOUNCEMENTS, INC. I take thee. [Open Bible, flowers & church window; cover of folder] Embossment. Appl. author: Charles Rosner. © National Announcements, Inc.; 19Nov63; GP42045.
- NATIONAL ASSN. OF REFRIGERATED WARE-Allowad ASSN. OF REFILICENTIED WATER HOUSES, INC. [Groups of emblems shown on 3 panels] Prints. © National Assn. of Refrigerated Warehouses, Inc.; 16Jun64; K71154.
- NATIONAL COMMITTEE ON THE OBSERVANCE OF MOTHER'S DAY, INC. Remember mother with a gift she'll remember, Mother's Day, Sunday May 10; the official Mother's Day poster. [Family kisses mother] Col reproduction of painting Col. reproduction of painting. Author of the reproduction: Ward Brackett. © National Committee on the Observance of Mother's Day, Inc.; 2Jan64; K70230.
- NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. The four food groups. [Chart] Col. reproduction of drawing. © National Dairy Council; 29May61; K70426.

- Looking for your right weight? [Comic Sherlock with dog moving stealthily along; foods] Signed: Faulkner. Col. reproduction of drawing. © National Dairy Council; 8Jan64; K70425.
- NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. S. HOW TO MAKE CREAM SAUCE. See
- NATIONAL DOWNTOWN SERVICE, INC. See DOWNTOWN REVIVED; 22 CASE HISTORIES.
- NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSN. YOUR CHILD'S MENTAL HEALTH.
- NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. Clean up for fire safety. [Profile port. of Sparky, the Fireman with broom over shoulder] H-14. Col. print. © National Fire Protection Assn.; 10Feb64; K70424.
 - Don't give fire a place to start Don't give fire a place to start.
 [Helpless fireman looks at ruin
 as dog's head with helmet speaks;
 poster] H-7. Col. print.
 © National Fire Protection Assn.;
 12Jun63; K69812.
 Merry Christmas, make it fire safe,
 too: [Dog as fireman holds
 Christmas tree] Col. print.
 © National Fire Protection Assn.;
 20Sen63: K69811.
- 20Sep63; K69811.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY.
- In the first natural color photograph of an eclipse ever produced, the corona flares into view as the moon blots out the sun. © 15Jan37; J24805. National Geographic Society (PWH); 15May64; R337757.
- NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. Superman. [Comic strip] Signed: Wayne Boring. Bell-McClure Syndi-cate. Print. © National Periodicate. Print. © Natio cal Publications, Inc. Release Release Sept. 29, 1963. © 30Aug63; K70039. Oct. 6, 1963. © 6Sep63; K70038 Oct. 13, 1963. © 13Sep63; K70037. Oct. 20, 1963. © 20Sep63; K70036. Oct. 27, 1963. © 27Sep63; K70035.

 Oct. 27, 1965.
 27 Sep65; 10055.

 Nov. 3, 1963.
 40ct63; K70034.

 Nov. 10, 1963.
 110ct63; K70037.

 Nov. 17, 1963.
 180ct63; K70037.

 Dec. 1, 1963.
 250ct63; K70030.

 Dec. 1, 1963.
 180v63; K70029.

 Dec. 15, 1963.
 8Nov63; K70029.

 Dec. 15, 1963.
 15Nov63; K70028.

 Dec. 22, 1963.
 22Nov63; K70027.
- NATIONAL RETAIL MERCHANTS ASSN. See DOWNTOWN REVIVED; 22 CASE HISTORIES.
- NATIONAL SHERIFF'S ASSN. Jr. deputy sheriff's league [badge; pin] Metal. Appl. author: George Labedz. © National Sheriff's Assn.; 10Jan64; GP41445.
- NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHAIS OF THE U. S. A. One world sings. [Ornamental letters & floating instruments; cover of booklet] Cover design & art work by Gordon Laite. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Bahais of U. S. A.; 29Jul63; GP42158.
- NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. Butterfly stamps. Col. prints. © National Wildlife Federation, Inc.; 21Apr64; K70605. National wildlife conservation stamps.
 - [Flora & fauna] Col. prints. © National Wildlife Federation; 6Jan64; K70871.

- NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. TIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Laces & Textiles Co. a.a.d.o. Native Laces & Textiles Co., division of Indian Head Mills. Design no. 64RL614. © 28May64; GP42725. 64RL635. © 18May64; GP42724. 64RL648. © 18May64; GP42727. L-59/64. © 28Apr64; GP42726.
- NATURAL COLOR PUBLISHERS, INC. Aspen Highlands ... Aspen, Colorado. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 10Jun64; K71071.
 - K71071.
 Go skin diving with Bahamas Water Sports Co., Ltd. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 30Dec65; K69603.
 Grand Imperial Hotel, Silverton, Colorado. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 22May64; K71000.
 Pommander Gate Club. Ltd. Paget

 - Pomander Gate Club, Ltd, Paget, Bermuda. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 3Dec63; K69815.
 - Royal Caribbean Hotel, Hastings, Barbados, W. I. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, print. © Natural Color Inc.; 30Dec63; K69602.
 - Turquoise Bay Cottages ... St. Croix, Virgin Islands. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 6Mar64; K70315.
- NAUDAIN, LUCILE LEWIS. Rag doll pattern. [Little girl] Drawing. © Lucile Lewis Naudain; 9Jan64; GU36842.
- THE NAVY HYMN (Filmstrip) Helion. 20 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Appl. author: Helen Frank. © Helion, Inc.; 26May64; JP8753.
- NEBRASKA. GAME, FORESTATION & PARKS COMMISSION.
 Welcome to Nebraskaland, where the West begins. [Covered wagon pulled by 2 oxen on ground of outline of State of Nebraska] Painting.
 © Nebraska Game, Forestation & Parks Commission; 11Dec63; GP42299.
- NEEDHAM, MARALYN. Death of J. F. K. [Impressionism] Signed: Mara-Lyn, 63. 011 painting. © Mara-Lyn Needham; 11May64; GU37431.
- NEEDHAM, NANCY JEAN. A Meakin. [Six poses of cartoon mouse] 6 drawings on 2 sheets. © Nancy Jean Needham; 5May64; GU37402.
- NEMS ENTERPRISES, LTD. The Beatles, London Palladium, royal Derformance, 1963. [Group The Beatles, London Palladium, royal command performance, 1963. [Group of 4 standing or seated in doorway] Litho by Louis F. Dow Co. Litho-graph of color transparency. © Nems Enterprises, Ltd.; LOMar64; K70558. George Harrison Beatle doll. (The Bactles) Ampl suthors: Beaco
 - Beatles) Appl. authors: Remco Industries, Inc. & Paul Ashley. © Nems Ent., Ltd. a.a.d.o. Nems Enterprises, Ltd.; 24Feb64; GP41819.
 - John Lennon Beatle doll. (The Beatles) Appl. authors: Remco Industries, Inc. & Paul Ashley. © Nems Ent., Ltd. a.a.d.o. Nems Enterprises, Ltd.; 24Feb64; GP41818.
 - Paul McCartney Beatle doll. (The Beatles) Appl. authors: Remco Industries, Inc. & Paul Ashley.
 © Nems Ent., Ltd. a.a.d.o. Nems Enterprises, Ltd.; 24Feb64; GP41817.

Ringo Starr Beatle doll. (The ngo Starr Beatle doll. (Ine Beatles) Appl. authors: Remco Industries, Inc. & Paul Ashley. © Nems Ent., Ltd. a.a.d.o. Nems Enterprises, Ltd.; 24Feb64; GP41816.

- NERFIN. Promenade no.1-2. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- NESHEIM, VICTOR G. Poudre Canyon scenic grandeur, Colo-rado's trout route. See B & M PRINT. CO. Welcome to Fort Collins, Colorado. See B & M PRINT. CO.
- NEUBAUER, DONALD J. Columbia Plaza, Virginia Ave. & 23rd St., N. W., Washington, D. C. See KBYES, LETHBRIDGE & CONDON.
- NEUBRUNN, EMANUEL. Memorial to Jews of Tomazsow-Maz exterminated by the Nazis, 1939-1945. See MEMORIALS BY EMANUEL NEUBRUNN.
- NEVADA. CENTENNIAL COMMISSION. Nevada Centennial minted medallion. [John William Mackay on obverse & dam, rocket, animals on reverse of tondo; low relief] © Nevada Centennial Commission; lOApr6⁴; 0052277 GU37277

NEW ACTION, NEW SMOOTHNESS, NEW ECONOMY FOR '63 (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Divi-sion. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10834.

- NEW ART STUDIO CORP. Americana clock case. No.473. Plaster. Appl. author: Gino Boni. © New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP41211. [with]
 - Americana pocket planters [with grapes & floral decoration] No.472. Plaster. Appl. author: Gino Boni. © New Art Studio Corp.; JE Durga. cp21220 Gino Boni. © New 15Jun63; GP41210.
 - Cherub two piece lavabo. No.479. Plaster. Appl. author: Gino Boni. © New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP41215.
 - GP41215. Cherub wall plaques. [In relief] No.518-519. 2 plaster plaques. Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); lJan64; GP41226. Cherub wall plaques. [In relief] No.520-521. 2 plaster plaques. Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); lJan64; GP41227. Coins set; 5 pieces. [Two with pro-

 - Art Studio); 15anov; 071221. Coins set; 5 pieces. [Two with pro-file ports. of Napoleon, 2 with crown crests & 1 with laurel wreath] No.407-411. 5 plaster plaques. Appl. author: Wallace Richardson. © New Art a.a.d.o. New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP42518.
 - Fruit plaques. No.491-492. 2 pla plaques. Appl. author: Wallace Richardson. © New Art a.a.d.o. New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP42157. 2 plaster
 - Grape center bowl [with various ape center bowl [with various fruits, leaves & vines] No.468. Plaster. Appl. author: Americo R. Taliani. © New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP41208.
 - Grape wall plaques; 5 pieces. No.483-487. 5 plaster plaques. Appl. author: Wallace Richardson. J New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP41216.

Grecian fountain girl [sits on fountain with fruit; statue] No.466. Plaster. Appl. author: Gino Boni. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); 15Jun63; GP41207. Modern Lavabo [with scrolls & squares used decoratively] No.509. Plaster. Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); 31Dec63; GP41220. GF41220. Orchard scene. [Large tree with fruit, leaves & small scenes hanging from branches] No.476-477. 2 plaster plaques. Appl. author: Gino Boni. © New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP41213. Art Studio Corp., 1550n05; Greizl. Pompeii woman and man [strike classic poses; in relief] No.516-517. 2 plaster plaques. Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); IJan64; GP41225. New Art Studio), Ifanor, drifted support] No.511. Plaster. Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); IJan64; GP41222. Provincial center bowl [with ornate decorations & fruits] No.469. Plaster. Appl. author: Americo R. Taliani. © New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP41209. Provincial clock case. [Clock surrounded by ornate, latticed medallion] No.478. Plaster. Appl. author: Americo R. Taliani. © New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; aphronk GP41214. Provincial frame for framing mirror & pictures. [Shield-like shape embellished with rococo design] No.510. Plaster, Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); lJan64; GP41221.

- Provincial frame for framing mirror & pictures. [Swollen, baroque patterns] No.493. Plaster. Appl. author: Gino Boni. © New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun63; GP41217.
- Provincial lavabo [with classic, yet lavish decorations] No.508. Plaster. Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); lJan64; GP41219.
- Provincial two holder sconces. No.512-513. 2 plaster sconces. Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); lJan64; GP41223.
- Ruins of Pompeii. [In relief; plaque] No.515. Plaster. Appl. author: Sergio Pucci. © New Art Studio Corp. (in notice: New Art Studio); 1Jan64; GP41224.
- lJan64; GP41224. Spoon and fork [with fruit & rococo embellishments] No.474-475. 2 plaster plaques. Appl. author: Gino Boni. © New Art Studio Corp.; 15Jun64; GP41212. Still life plaque. No.500-501. 2 plaster plaques. Appl. author: Wallace Richardson. © New Art Studio Corp.; 31Dec63; GP41218.
- A NEW COMMITMENT (Filmstrip) Steward-ship Council, United Church of Christ. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 82 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Stewardship Council, United Church of Christ; 24Feb64; JU10919.

NEW LUXURY-LEVEL TROPHY-POWER ENGINEER-ING! (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Divi-sion. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 48 fr., color. 5° mm. Eastman color. Presented by Tempest '63. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JUL0857.

- NEW SILENT GO-POWER ENGINEERING! (F11mstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pon-tiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10861.
- A NEW STANDARD OF STYLE, ACTION, LUXURY IN OLDSMOBILE FOR 1963 (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 42 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10836.
- NEW TRENDS, INC. Park Maple. [Plan for a residence] Architectural drawings (blue line Architectural sheets. Scales vary. print) on 2 sheets. Scales © New Trends, Inc.; 6Jan64; TP6765.
- NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Amphora with black figures. [Etrus-can vase, VI century, B. C.] 4413. Author unknown. Col. photogravure of pottery. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Apr63; uolog6 H24256.
 - H24256. itumn morn. [White horses on open plain, 3 cavorting in foreground] 9047. Signed: R. Arenys. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Au-thor of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; JJul63; H24257. Autumn morn.
 - Black-figured amphora. [Etruscan vase, VI century, B. C.] 4414. Author unknown. Col. photogravure of pottery. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; JApr63; Holosa н24258.
 - H24250. Consuelo. [Costumed figure of young girl standing by vegetables & stat-uary] 5139. Signed: ARH (Alejandro Rangel Hidalgo) Col. reproduction of gouache painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Jul63; W2050 H24259.
 - H24259. Costa Catalana, St. Pol. [Coastal village] 9075. Signed: Ibarz (Miguel Ibarz Roca) Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Jul63; H24260.

 - JJul63; H24260.
 La cuadrilla. [Walking bullfighters] 6350. Signed: RR (R. Riera Rojas) Col. reproduction of painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 14Aug63; H24261.
 Golden effigy of King Tutankhamen. [Egyptian, XVIII dynasty, 14th-century, B. C.; excavated in 1922; mosaic sculpture] 6836. Author unknown. Col. photo reproduction of gold. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 21Aug63; H24262. н24262.
 - H24202. Gypsy dance [executed by female before seated audience in background] 6336. Signed: Giralt Lerin. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Au-thor of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8Jul63; H24263.
 - The harbor. [Impressionism] 6380. Signed: P. Signac, 1907. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 13Nov63; H24264.
 - Hawaii. [Port. of Hawaiian girl wearing hat & snawl over 1 shoulder] 6234. Signed: S. Rajko, pseud. of R. Rajko Slav-Slepcevic. Col.

- NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC .- Con. Hawaii.-Con.
- New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 27Apr63; H24265.
 Head of child. 4155. By Andrea del Sarto. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 16Sep63; H24266.
 Indita. [Costumed figure of young girl standing at top of stairs under starry sky] 5137. Signed: ARH (Alejandro Rangel Hidalgo) Col. reproduction of gouache paint-ing. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; Jul63; H24267.
 Indito. [Costumed figure of youth standing amid Aztec sculpture] 5138. Signed: ARH (Alejandro Rangel Hidalgo) Col. reproduction of gouache painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; Jul63; H24268. H24268.
- H24200. Jose. [Costumed figure of boy stand-ing by sculptured pieces] 5140. By Alejandro Rangel Hidalgo. Col. reproduction of gouache painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3JUL63; H24269.
- Inc.; Julb3; H24209. Little caballero [standing by chest holding books & Crucifix candela-brum] 5142. By Alejandro Rangel Hidalgo. Col. reproduction of gouache painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; JJul63; WDb270. H24270.
- H24270. Little senorita [of 15th-century, standing before sculptured door] 5141. Signed: ARH (Alejandro Rangel Hidalgo) Col. reproduction of gouache painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Jul63; Holo71 H24271.
- H24271. Madonna and Child, 4158. By Raphael. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 16Sep63; H24272. Madonna della sedia. [Panel] 7398. By Raphael. Col. reproduction of painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 27Apr63; H24274. H24274.
- Madonna della sedia. [Sculptured circular frame; panel] 5398. By Raphael. Col. reproduction of painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 27Apr63; H24273
- H42273. El matador [still life showing clothes horse & bull wall plaque] 6353. Signed: RR (Roque Riera Rojas) Col. reproduction of painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 14Aug63; H24275.
- Musicians. [Frieze in the Tomb of usicians. [Frieze in the Tomb of the Leopards at Tarquinia, ca. 475 B. C.; mural] 8014. Author unknown. Col. photogravure of painting on stone. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Apr63; Walazé H24276
- The night watch. Signed: Rembrandt, 1642. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 14Aug63; H24332.
- Nude in the sun. 4156. By Giovanni Battista Piazzetta. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. Author of the

reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 16Sep63; H24277.

- Pair of winged horses. [Relief from pedimental decoration of a temple in Tarquinia, ca. 300 B. C.; statue] 4417. Author unknown. Col. photo-gravure of terra cotta. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Apr63; H24278. Paris ile de la cite 9037 Starned.
- Paris, ile de la cite. 9037. Signed Lloveras, '62. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8Jul63; HOLOTO Signed: H24279.
- H24279.
 Paris, Le Pont Neuf. 9036. Signed: Lloveras, '63. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz.

 New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8Jul63; H24280.

 Picador y banderilleros. [Two bull-fighters flanking a third on mount] 6352. Signed: RR (Roque Riera Rojas) Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz.

 New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 14Aug63; H24282.

 Picadores. [Mounted bullfighters]
- Society, Inc.; 14Augo5; H24202. Picadores. [Mounted bullfighters] 6351. Signed: RR (Roque Riera Rojas) Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 14Aug63; H24281. Pacificia rudo. 2714 Dr. Arcaco
- Reclining nude. 8344. By Amedeo Modigliani. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 30Nov63; Woln8z H24283.
- Red-figured crater. [Etruscan vase, IV century, B. C.] 4416. Author unknown. Col. photogravure of pottery. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Apr63; H24284.
- H24264. Red-figured vase. [Etruscan art, V century, B. C.] 4415. Author unknown. Col. photogravure of pottery. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Apr63; H02085. H24285.
- Rolling wheatfields. 9099. Signed: P. Jaques. Col. reproduction of painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8Jul63; Holo266 H24286.
- Roses [in vase & on ground with expanse of hills in background] 9093.
 Signed: Miravalls Bove. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz.
 © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 15May63; H24287.
- The Saviour. [Three-quarter length, with hands bound, head in profile] 6671. By Mihaly Munkacsy. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 14Nov63; H24288.
- Spanish dance [executed by female before musicians & customers in darkened corner] 6335. Signed: Giralt Lerin. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8Jul63; upuo80 H24289.
- herzoy.
 Starlight over the Rhone. 7387. By
 Vincent van Gogh. Col. reproduction
 of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz.
 New
 York Graphic Society, Inc.; 13Nov63; H24290.
- Still life [with pottery & fruit] 6659. Signed: C. Carra, 1957. Col. reproduction of oil painting.

Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 14Nov63; H24291. Street dancing, Seville. 7661. Signed: Miravalls Bove. Col.

- Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 27Apr63; H24292.
- Study of a child. 4161. By Federico Barocci. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 16Sep63; Holooz H24293.
- Guercino. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 16Sep63; Holool H24294.
- Determine and the second Graphic Society, Inc.; 27Apr63; H24295.
- The three Graces. 4159. Signed: Jacopo da Pontormo, pseud. of Jacopo Carrucci. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 16Sep63; H02096. H24296.
- Le vase blanc. [Vase filled with long & short stemmed flowers] 7495. Signed: Cathelin, 63. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 14Aug63; H24216.
- 14 Aug63; H24216. The Virgin with the Child and St. John. 4157. By Raphael. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 16Sep63; H24297. Woman in profile. 4160. By Leonardo da Vinci. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 16Sep63; H24298. H24298.
- The yacht. 8299. Signed: Bernard Buffet. Col, reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 9Sep63; W20,200 H24299.
- NEW YORK TELEPHONE CO. See HEALTH, ATTITUDE, ATTENDANCE.
- NEW YORK TIMES CO. See THE AMERICAN CONSUMER. CHALLENGE FOR BRITAIN. CHANGING BLUEPRINTS FOR DEFENSE. THE PEOPLE'S CHOICE. TRANSPORTATION, U. S. A.
- NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Henry Ward Beecher. [Port. on obverse; full-length figure on Booking Speaking to slaves on reverse; medal] Signed:
 J. Kiselewski. Reproduction.
 © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 23Mar64; H25244.
- NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP. The AMF Monorail. [Post card] 83734-B. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71058.
 - The Astral Fountain. [Post card] 83729-B. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71208.

- Christian Science Pavilion. [Post card] 83728-B. Col. lithograph of painting. © New York World's of painting. © New York Worl Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71214
- K/1214. The Du Pont Pavilion. [Dimensional scale model; post card] 80424-B. Col. lithograph of photo. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71060.
- Fountain of Planets. [Night scene; post card] 83099-B. Col. litho-graph of photo. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71059.
- Corp.; 180-94
 Corp.; 18Mar64; K71213.

- Corp.; 18Mar64; K71213.
 Hong Kong Pavilion. [Post card] 83715-B. Signed: Eldredge Snyder, architect. Col. lithograph of painting. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71209.
 The House of Better Living. [Scale model; post card] 83746-B. Col. Reproduction of photo. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71216.
 Kodak Pavilion. [Scene at dusk; post card] 80484-B. Signed: John C. Wenrich. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71055.
 Masonic Brotherhood Center. [Post
- Masonic Brotherhood Center. [Post card] 80489-B. Col. lithograph of painting. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71212.

- Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71212.
 New York World's Fair 1964-1965, Peace through understanding. [Large letter post card showing boy & girl with balloons] &1013-B.
 Col. print. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 20Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71206.
 The Favilion. [Post card] &3735-B.
 Col. lithograph of painting. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965
 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71210.
 Pepsi-cola Pavilion. [Dimensional scale model; post card] &3731-B.
 Col. lithograph of photo. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71054.
 The Philippine Pavilion. [Post card] 83730-B.
 Col. lithograph of paint-ing. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71215.
 Plaza of the Astronauts, the Rocket thrower [statue in foreground with Unisphere at reflecting pool's end; post card] &3960-B.
 Col. litho-graph of painting. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 2Apr64; K71052.
 The Protestant & Orthodox Center. [Post card] &3727-B.
 Col. litho-
- The Protestant & Orthodox Center. [Post card] 83727-B. Col. litho-graph of painting. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71056.
- Sermons from science. [Post card] 83726-B. Signed: T. Pepper, '63. Col. lithograph of painting. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71207
- Unisphere [illuminated by fireworks, crowds below; post card] 80480-B. Signed: B. Peak. Col. lithograph of painting. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71053.
- Unisphere. [Post card] 83959-B. Col. lithograph of painting. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71057.
- Walter's International Wax Museum. [Post card] 83733-B. Signed: Joyner. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71211.

- NEWBURY, INC. Red Coach Grill. [Stagecoach races by old-fashioned signpost; menu folder] BFW-1. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Newbury, Inc.; 23Jun64; K71177.
- NICKERSON, RUTH. Abraham Lincoln. [Bust] Plaster. Appl. states prev. reg. GU35234. © Ruth Nickerson; 21Feb63; GP40512.
- NICO. Les poupees. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- NICZKY, EDUARD. Path in forest. See KAP (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN
- NIELSEN, JOHN D. Hampton and Branchville no.32. [Steam engine] Photo. © John D. Nielsen; 28Dec63; JP8563.
- NIEMCZYK, ALFRED J., SR. Pro-set golf tee. Drawn by A. J. Niemczyk. Jan. 15, 1964. Pencil drawing. Scale 2". @ Alfred J. Niemczyk, Sr.; 26May64; IU13079.
- THE 1962 ALUMINUM-CASE POWERGLIDE, PART II: THE HYDRAULIC CONTROL SYSTEM (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 67 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevro-let Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JUL0829.
- THE 1962 ALUMINUM-CASE POWERGLIDE, PART III: OVERHAUL (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 65 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; UU0806 JU10806.
- THE 1962 ALUMINUM-CASE POWERGLIDE, PART IV: OVERHAUL (Filmstrip) Chevro-let Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 47 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10805.
- THE 1962 CHEVROLET ALL-WEATHER AIR CON-DITIONING SYSTEM (Filmstrip) Chevro-let Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 67 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10816.
- 1963 FORD PASSENGER CAR PREVIEW; CON-FIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOR CHEVROLET PERSONNEL ONLY (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 55 fr., b&w, 35 mm. A Chevrolet TOP release. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JUL0875.
- A 1963 MOTORING ADVENTURE: STARFIRE, 1965 MOTORING ADVENTURE: STARTIC, CUTLASS, JETFIRE (Filmstrip) Oldsmo-bile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmo-bile FIP members. © Oldsmobile Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JULOBU. sion, Ge JU10843.
- NO PLACE TO GO BUT UP (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 75 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10932.

- NOBLE (F. H.) & CO. Science medallion award. [Hexagon with movable centerpiece of solar system] Metal. © F. H. Noble & Co.; 7Sep63; GP40691.
- NORCROSS, INC. Happy Halloween. [Black cat; greeting card] 10H 1672. Col. print. © Norcross, Inc.; 3Feb60; K70959.
- NORMAN, WILFRED G., JR. Ho-Beau. [Shaving cream container] Drawing. Scale: actual size. © Wilfred G. Norman, Jr.; 29Jun64; IU13109.
 - The M.A.C., medical aid canister hamper. 2 drawings on 1 sheet. © Wilfred C. Norman, Jr.; 29Jun64; IU13113.
 - The Marko-Polo. Drawing. © Wilfred G. Norman, Jr.; 29Jun64; IU13112.
- NORMANN, CHARLES BERKELWY. For works signed Drugs. of the Normann See ROBSTON, MURIPPEND, 1.
- NORMILE, JOHN. Better homes for all America. MEREDITH PUB. CO. See
- NORRIS, HENRY D. The Belcourt, house B13-8B1. See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP.
- NORTH, HELEN R. The snageroo. (The snagaroo) [Ani-mal] Sculpture. © Helen R. North; 16Mar64; GU37099.
- NORTH AMERICAN LACE CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © North American Lace Co., Inc. 6/187. Appl. author: Anne Marie Schmatz. © 25May64; GU37438. 6/190. Appl. author: Anne Marie Schmatz. © 23Jun64; GU37524. 4055. Appl. author: Frank H. Shepherdson. © 5Jun64; GU37522.

NORWOOD KNITTING MILLS, INC. [Lace design] Drawing. © Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 840. [Rounded leaves on checked ground] © 24Jan64; GU36848. 842. © 20Feb64; GU37091. 850. [Light blossoms connected by curving bars on dark ground] © 28Feb64; GU37045. 853. © 11Mar64; GU37089. 857. © 2Apr64; GU37234. 859. © 13Apr64; GU37260. 40278. © 13Jan64; GU36819. 40279. © 13Jan64; GU36823. 40280. © 13Jan64; GU36822. 40281. © 13Jan64; GU36820. 40282. © 13Jan64; GU36821. 40313. © 16Mar64; GU37097. 40314. © 13Apr64; GU37261. 40322. © 13May64; GU37381.

- 40325. © 13May64; GU3 40330. © 3Jun64; GU37472. 40343. © 24Jun64; GU37526.
- NOVO CARD PUBLISHERS, INC.
 Another birthday, well, quit your beefing: [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-895)
 © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; 1Sep63; K69798.
 Baby congratulations coloring book for moms and dads. [Comic scenes & characters] 1 v. Prints.

- NOVO CAND PUBLISHERS, INC.-Con. Baby congratulations coloring book for moms and dads.-Con (A Novo laugh, 35-113) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; lSep63; K69807.
- For your birthday I've got just the thing. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-887)
 © Novo Publishers, Inc.; lSep63; v6090. к69804.
- Found the perfect birthday present for you, a great, big, beautiful caddy. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-894) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; lSep63; v60700 K69799.
- Happy birthday coloring book for old kids. [Comic scenes & characters] l v. Prints. (A Novo laugh, 35-112) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; 1Sep63; K69808.
- Hey, get that thermometer out of your mouth. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-897) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; lSep63; K69796.

- ISep63; K69796. I asked my mother what she thought you'd like for your birthday. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-898) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; ISep63; K69795. I don't always think about sex. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-889) © Novo Publishers, Inc.; ISep63; K69803. I may not be the most fun person in the world when it comes to outdoor activities, but. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-885) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; ISep63; K69806. I toast to your health with people
- I toast to your health with people ... happy birthday. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-942) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; 1Sep63; K69810.
- If you two are going to celebrate your anniversary like this. (Good thing you're married, happy anniversary) [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-896) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; lSep63; K69797.
- ISep5; K69797. I'll see you in my dreams. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-886) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; ISep53; K69805. I'm sorry. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-892) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; ISep63; K69801. This is a hospital coloring book just for you. [Comic scenes &
- for you. [Comic scenes & characters] 1 v. Prints. (A Novo laugh, 35-111) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; 1Sep63;
- A thought while you're in the bhospital. (Doctor's fee)
 [Greeting card] Col. print.
 (A Novo laugh, 25-891)
 © Novo
 Card Publishers, Inc.; lSep63;
 K69802.
- Thought you'd like to get a little drunk on your birthday. [Greeting card] Col. print. (A Novo laugh, 25-893) © Novo Card Publishers, Inc.; lSep63; K69800.
- NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. Angel mobile. No.803. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. © Nursery Plas-tics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42546.
 - Bird family wall plaque [in relief] No.895. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42540.
 - Boy with kite [& dog; lamp base] No.6425. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. Plastic. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42513.

- Circus clown costumer. No.28. Art-ist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42544.
- Circus clown lamp. [Clown holding umbrella] No.65. Artist: Irmi An Gross-Bering. Plastic. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42516. Ann
- Flastics, Inc.; OSanO+; GF42510. Circus clown switchplate. [Clown holding balloon, standing in front of stage curtain] No.8550. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. Flastic. © Nursery Flastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GF42512.
- 6Jan64; GP42512.
 Circus clowns wall plaque.[in relief] No.896. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42539.
 Clowns on seesaw. [Relief wall plaque] No.897. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42545.
 Covered wagon revolving musical lamp with night light. M74. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42541.
 Electric drum clock. No.1465.

- Electric drum clock. No.1465. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. Plastic. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42515.
- Hansel & Gretel switchplate. te. [Two No.855. children against house] No.855. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. Plastic. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 3Sep63; GP41121.
- Musical angel mobile [composed of angels, clouds & stars] No.M813. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. Plastic. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42511.
- Old fashioned telephone lamp with ballerina shade. No.1464. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. Plastic. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42514.
- Revolving circus clown music box. [Clown with outstretched arms standing in front of stage curtain] No.709. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. Plastic. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP42517.

NUSSENBAUM, IRVING. Cantilever unit. Drawing. © Irving Nussenbaum; 31Dec63; TU1 2874

NUTTALL, FLEET E. Standing male figure. See PARKLYN PRODUCTS.

Ο

- OBPACHER AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT. BPACHER AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT.
 On the coast of Greece. [Palette-knife rendition of coast with sailboats] No.3160. Signed:
 H. Wagner. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 © Obpacher Aktiengesellschaft; 1Mar64; HFO-422.
 Tiroler Tracht. Tyrolese national costume. [Two jackets & hats on fence] No.3170. Signed: Hans Lang, 1955. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 © Obpacher Aktiengesellschaft; 1Mar64; HFO-423.
- OCHTERVELT, JACOB. The musicians. See CATALDA FINE
- ARTS, INC. The musicians. See DONALD ART CO.,
- INC.
- O'CONNELL HIGH SCHOOL, ARLINGTON, VA. Go Knights. [Comic knight mounted on dilapidated horse; badge] Col. reproduction of line drawing on laminated metal. Author of the reproduction: Brother E. Stephen. © 0'Connell High School; 300ct63; K69674.

- ODEN, JOHN. Progress in Alaska. See ODEN, MRS. JOHN.
- ODEN, MRS. JOHN. ogress in Alaska. [Relief map of Alaska; oval plaque] Flaster. Appl. author: John Oden. © Mrs. John Oden; 22Nov63; GP42089. Progress in Alaska.

OECHSLI, KELLY. A-LM, French: Level one. See HARCOURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC.

- OERTEL, WILLIAM C. The elephant game. [Maze amid jungle animals & trees] Drawing. © Wil-liam C. Oertel; 25Feb64; GU36979.
- OETTE, ELAINE. Chi Wawa and his pals. See CHIRKUN, PATRICIA A.
- OFF TO A GOOD START, FILM 1: BUILDING THE FLOOR BOARD (Filmstrip) Chevro-let Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 26 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; IUDOCO JU10929.
- O'HARA, JOHN. Portrait of the Beatles. See ARTCO.
- OHIO KILNS, INC. Ohio Kilns. 1 v. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scales vary. Appl. author: Dean Tinker. © Ohio Kilns, Inc.; 6Jan64; WH 2050 IU12969.
- OHLSEN, EDWARD, SR. HISEN, EDWARD, SR. Ceres. [Female in peasant attire, holding bundle of wheat over head] Painting. © Edward Ohlsen, Sr.; 24Feb64; GU37190.
- OLDFIELD, BRYAN H. The Oldfield-Crawford mobile precast, prestress conc. process. See CRAWFORD, ROBERT J.
- OLDSMOBILE DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. OLDSMOBILE DIVISION.
- OLDSMOBILE FOR '64 WHERE THE ACTION IS, 1: PRODUCT HIGHLIGHTS (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10975.
- OLDSMOBILE FOR 164 WHERE THE ACTION IS, 2: MADE FOR THE MARKET (Filmstrip) 2: WADE FOR THE MARKET (FILMStrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10971.
- OLDSMOBILE FOR '64 WHERE THE ACTION IS, DISMOSILE FOR '64 WHERE THE ACTION IS, 3: F-85, MORE CAR FOR YOUR MONEY (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10963.
- OLDSMOBILE FOR '64 WHERE THE ACTION IS, 4: JETSTAR 88 (Filmstrip) Olds-mobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10960.

OLDSMOBILE FOR '64 WHERE THE ACTION IS, 6: NINETY-EIGHT, OLDSMOBILE'S FINEST (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color, © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10917.

1964

OLDSMOBILE FOR '64 WHERE THE ACTION IS, 8: GREAT NEW ENGINEERING FEATURES (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10903.

OLDSMOBILE RECOMMENDED OPTIONS FOR HAULING TRAILERS (Filmstrip) Olds-mobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 46 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10956.

OLIVER, DON K. Palace of Fine Arts, San Francisco. Photo. © Don K. Oliver; 29Jan64; JU10780.

The gribble. [Comic, shaggy head with legs & arm] Drawing. © John Olsen; 7Sep63; GP40496. OLSEN, JOHN.

ON CAMERA. See DISPLAYS AND EXHIBITS. PAPER SCULPTURE. PUPPETS IN SHADOW.

ONE AND ONE ARE FOUR (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 28Feb64; JP8644.

THE ONE FOR THE ROAD (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Chevrolet Commercial & Truck Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JUL0821.

ONE OF THOSE DAYS (Filmstrip) Chevro-let Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 30 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; HULOOO:

O'NEILL, JOHN V. Kennedy bronze memorial. [Rectangular shape with central tondo; sea scene & The Capitol] Drawing. © John V. O'Neill; 17Feb64; GU36999.

O'NEILL, ROSE. Ho-Ho. See CAMEO.

OPEN THE.DOOR TO SUMMER SERVICE VOLUME (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 58 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile Service. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10797.

OPERATION PLAYBACK (Filmstrip) Chevro-let Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10847.

ORBIT CO.

Orbit preview. [Mazes; folder] Print. © Robert H. Ireland d.b.a. Orbit Co.; 30Dec63; K69604.

ORIGINALS BY ROBERT. See ROBERT ORIGINALS, INC.

- ORLANDI STATUARY CO. John F. Kennedy; 12 1/2 inch bust. Signed: Wm. Marotta. Plaster. © Ezio J. Orlandi d.b.a. Orlandi Statuary Co. (in notice: Orlandi Statuary); 15Jan64; GP40918.
 - John F. Kennedy; 22 inch bust. Signed: Wm. Marotta. Plaster. ⊙ Ezio J. Orlandi d.b.a. Orlandi Statuary Co.; 15Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP40919.
- ORR, JAMES H., JR. Gato class fleet submarines; general arrangement, U. S. S. Silversides-SS236, U. S. S. Flasher-SS249. March, 1964. Architectural draw-ings (blue print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/8" = 1' (1/96) © James H. Orr, Jr.; 23Apr64; IP6740.
- ORT, WILLIAM. John F. Kennedy plaque. [Head & shoulders in high relief] Plaster on wood. © William Ort; llFeb64; applicate. GP41249.

ORTANOS, STEVE N. Bug house. See MAMAKOS, PETER J.

ORVIS (CHARLES F.) CO., INC. Orvis jumping trout [on line] Signed: S. A. Kilbourne, 1878. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. © Charles F. Orvis Co., Inc.; lApr64; v70602 K70602

OSTRANDER, ROBERT K. Pokey the playful pup. See UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC.

OSTSEEBAD BINZ (Filmstrip) Imago Strahlbild, Radebeul. 17 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Aufnahmen von Roger Rössing und Renate Rössing-Winkler. Appl. author: Imago Strahlbild, employer for hire. © Imago Strahlbild; 1Dec63; JF0-96.

OUGHTON, TAYLOR. Jesus and the world's children. See CRAMBLET, WILBUR H.

OUT ON A LIMB (Filmstrip) Scripture Press Publications. 130 fr., color, 35 mm. (Royal Commission teacher training series, adult department) A Cavalcade Production. Eastman color. © Scripture Press Publica-tions, Inc.; 20Aug63; JP8622.

OVINGTON Y initial design [in center of din-nerware] Ceramics: Appl. author: Viktor Schreckengost. © Ovington a.a.d.o. Salem China Co.; 10Apr64; GP42014.

OWENS, GEORGE R. LAVELLE, DANIEL. ammer. See PROFESSIONAL & COLLEGE SPORTS ADVERTISING CO. Slammer.

OXFORD PLASTICS, INC. Coach lantern housing. [Fleur-de-lis & scroll cutout design forming side panels] Plastic. Appl. au-thor: Bertram J. Cohon. © Oxford Plastics, Inc.; 13Feb64; GP41457.

Ρ

- PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Ascension. Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36939. Assn.; 6Janb4; 60,09,39. Baptism of Christ. Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; 60,36761. Burial of Christ. [Cross in fore-ground, group carrying body of Christ downhill in background] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; 60,36945. GU36945 The centurion [speaks with Christ] Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; Child Christ in Demple. Signed: Harry Anderson. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6 Jan64; GU36759. 6Jan64; GU36759.
 Child Christ with brothers [in streets] Signed: Harry Anderson.
 Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36760.
 Christ and Levi Matthew [on city street] Signed: Harry Anderson.
 Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36767.
 Christ at the door. [Modern frame house] Signed: Harry Anderson.
 Fainting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36928.
 Christ before Annas. Signed: John Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36928. Christ before Annas. Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36952. Christ before Pilate. [Pontius Pilate presenting Christ to public from balcony] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36950. Christ being mocked. Signed: John Christ being mocked. Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36949. Christ blessing the children [as other Biblical characters look on] Signed: Harry Anderson. Fainting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; dugfeco GU36929. Christ by the sea [seated among fishermen] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36942. Christ gives the commission [while standing amid group seated beside huge boulders] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36941. Christ in the wheat field. Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; Christ on the cross. Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36948. Christ saving Peter [from the sea] Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36774. Christ taken by the mob. Signed: Harry Anderson. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36765. Christ the vine. [Christ standing amid grapevines on hill] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; 6U36954. Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; 60,50954. Christ's temptation in the wilderness. Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; 6U36762. Cleansing of the Temple. [Christ upsets money lenders' table] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36034.
 - GU36934.

PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN .- Con.

- ACTAL FRESS FUD. ASSN.-CON. Dedication of Jesus. Signed: John Steel. 011 painting. © Facific Fress Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36758. Facing the future. [Teenage couple standing against background of soaring missile & smoke] Signed: Harry Anderson. Painting. © Pacifi ic Press Pub. Assn.; 2Mar64; GU37075. © Pacif-GU37075.
- Falling of the stars [as witnessed by man, woman & girl on hilltop] Signed: Converse. Oil painting. © Pacific Fress Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; OIGETER GU36757.
- Feast of Tabernacles. [Crowd focused on 2 trumpeters up on platform] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36925.
- Gethsemane. Signed: Harry Anderson. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; Jan64; GU36953. The Good Shepherd, II. [Rear view of Christ leading flock] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; Jan64; GU36927.
- Fub. Assn.; OJano4; GUJ0927.
 Healing the daughter. Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GUJ6772.
 Healing the leper. [Christ stands over bended figure near stream]
 Signed: Harry Anderson. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GUJ6766.
 Jesus! Resurrection. Signed: Harry
- Jesus' Resurrection. Signed: Harry
- Anderson. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36944. Jesus talking to the scribes. Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Paci-fic Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36775 GU36775.
- The Last Supper. Signed: Harry ing. © Pacific Anderson. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36938.
- Lazarus, come forth. [Front view of Christ at entrance] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36930.
- Loaves and fishes. Signed: Harry Anderson. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan6+; 6U36773.
- Marriage feast. [Christ approaches empty urns] Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36763.
- Mary and the angel [in landscape] Signed: Harry Anderson. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36756. Mary anointing Jesus' feet. Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36932.
- Meeting at Yountville. [Congregation places collection before pulpit as minister looks on] Signed: Harry Anderson. Fainting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 2Mar64; GU37076.
- Missionaries. [Doctor & nurse attend-ing small native boy in bed] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36940.
- Peace be still. eace be still. [Christ with disciples on stormy sea] Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; 0136771
- Peter in the courtyard [warming his hands, as Christ & soldiers stand under arches] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36951.
- Pool of Bethesda. Signed: Harry Anderson. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36764. Render unto Caesar. [Christ amid small group] Signed: Harry Ander-son. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36935.

- Satan's despair. Signed: John St. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36946. Signed: John Steel.
- Sermon on the Mount. Signed: John Steel. Oil painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36769.
- Press Pub. Assn.; bJano4; GUD0709.
 Symbolic of Abraham. [Abraham about to sacrifice son; Crucifixion scene in opening in heavens] Signed:
 J. Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; bJano4; GUJ6926.
 These shall be the signs. [Windswept palms & torrential waves] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; bJano4; GUJ6937.
 The transfiguration. Signed: John
- The transfiguration. Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36924.
- Triumphant entry [of Christ into Jerusalem] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36933.
- Vail in the temple rent. [Lamb escaping as sacrificers view torn veil] Signed: John Steel. Paint-ing. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36947.
- bJanb4; GU36947.
 Walk to Emmaus. [Rear view of Christ approaching Peter & Cleopas by tree] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36943.
 The widow's mite. [Widow dropping small coin into receptacle, observed by Christ & other gift givers] Signed: J. Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36956.
 Zacchaeus [seated on tree limb look]
- Zacchaeus [seated on tree limb, look-ing down at Christ] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 6Jan64; GU36931.
- PACKARD ELECTRIC, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. PACKARD ELECTRIC.
- PAIMER, ALEX D. The Jumble-Fits, cartoon animals [with heads & figures fitted to form montage] Drawing. © Alex D. Palmer; 13Feb64; GU36977.
- - [Article of jewelry] © Arnold Stimmel d.b.a. Pan. Beat 'l' bop. [Boy with long hair & guitar; necklace] Metal & textile. © 12Feb64; GP41063.
- PAN ART. XVIII Olympiad Tokyo, 1964. [Greek scene with torchbearer passing to runner in oriental scene with sta-dlum; post card] Athens, S. Li-courinos & Dimitri Tsykalas. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Pan Art; 25Mar64; K70884.
- PANELCARVE. Adhara. [Grooved, squat circles in bas-relief on 2 horizontal panels] Wood carvings. © Panelcarve; 14/Jul63; GP41034. Arevalo. [Panel of tenuous shape with many negative spaces; bas-relief] Wood carving. © Panel-carve; 14/Jul63; GP41036.

 - Arno. [Undulating abstraction in high relief] Wood carvings. © Panelcarve; 14Jul63; GP41039.
 - Candelabra. [Panel of primitive, Aztec patterns in bas-relief] Wood carving. © Panelcarving;
 - Azec patterns in the same carving;
 Wood carving. © Panelcarving;
 14Jul63; GP41037.
 Castles. [Two panels of primitive shapes in relief] Wood carvings.
 © Panelcarve; 14Jul63; GP41035. Leaves and seeds [in bas-relief on 2 horizontal panels] Wood carvings. © Panelcarve; 14Jul63; GP41032.

- Medieval. [Leaves, oval & stripes in relief on panel] Wood carving. © Panelcarve; 14Jul63; GP41040.
 Prima. [Connected circles with heavy butterflies in high relief] Wood carving. © Panelcarve; 14Jul63; GP41041.
 Ridges and peaks [in bas-relief on 2 horizontal panels] Wood carvings.
 © Panelcarve; 14Jul63; GP41035.
 Ucello series. [Eight panels of abstract & bird motifs in bas-relief] Wood carvings. © Panel-carve; 14Jul63; GP4038.
 Zodiac series. [Twelve carved squares of signs with 3 separate borders in bas-relief; panel] Wood. © Panel-carve; 1Jun64; GP42882.
- PANETTA JEWELRY, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Panetta a.a.d.o. Panetta Jewelry, Inc.
 - No 1717E.
 - [17E. [Earring] Me © 22Jan64; GP42139. Metal.
 - 1826B.
 - 326B. [Bracelet] Metal. © 12Nov63; GP40513.
 - 1887RG. [Pearl mounted in clustered leaf setting; ring] Metal & jewel. © 2Mar64; GP41856.
 - [8] 201104; 0141050. 1896E. [Pearl drop suspended from comet tail; earring] Metal & jewel. © 20Dec63; GP40550. 1899RG. [Ring] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP40903.

 - 1911E. [Oak leaf with pearl; earring] Metal & jewel. © 20Dec63; GP40558.
 - 1911P. [Jagged leaf; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42121.
 - Suprounded by doubled swirls; GP42123.
 - 1913E. 913E. [Earring] © 20Dec63; GP40559.
 - 1913P. [Leaf with stems; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42122. 1915P. [Heart shaped; pin] Metal. © 20Dec63; GP40556.

 - 1916P. [Side of butterfly in flight; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42118.
 - 1917P. [Pin] Metal. © 20Dec63; GP40557.
 - 1918P. [Loop; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42119.
 - B225an04; GF42119.
 1919P. [Duck strutting; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42124.
 1920P. [Latticed butterfly; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42120.
 1921P. [Pearl forming center of flower; pin] Metal & jewel.
 © 20Dec63; GP40553.
 1023P. [Pin] Metal & cont for

- 1923P. [P GP40555. [Pin] Metal. © 20Dec63;
- 1924E. [Earring] Metal. © 20Apr64; GP42042.
- 1924P. [Pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP40906.
- 1927E. © 20Dec63; GP40552.
- 1930PC. [Pin] Metal.
- © 22Jan64; GP40904.
- 1932PC. 932PC. [Pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP40905.
- 1934PC. [Charm] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42117
- 1936PC. [Miniature tree with 3 fruit; charm] Metal. © 22Jan64;
- fruit; charm] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42116. 1939FC. [Bow behind pearl-like shape; charm] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP40145 GP42115.
- 1946E. [Earring] Me © 10Feb64; GP41142. Metal.

1949E. [Three pearls forming flower petals; earring] Metal & jewel. © 20Dec63; GP40554. & jewel. © 20Dec65; GP40554. 1951Pe. [Pendant on chain] Metal. © 20Dec63; GP40551. 1953P. [Seahorse; pin] Metal. © 10Feb64; GP41143. 1954B. [Bracelet] Metal. © 20Apr64; GP40907. 1055E. [Blossom; earring] Metal. © 20Apr64; GP42041. 1957B. [Bracelet] Metal. 20Apr64; GP42041. 1957B. [Bracelet] Me © 22Jan64; GP40908. 1957C. [Connected leaves; neck-lace] Metal. © 2Mar64; GP41857. 1957E. [Earring] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42132. 1958B. [Bracelet] Metal. © 10Feb64; GP41455. [] Torebox; Gr4155. 1960B. [Vein-like bracelet] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42125. 1962P. [Shape like bird-in-flight; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42114. 1963P. [Star within star; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42127. 1965PC. [Connected cones; charm] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42128. 1967E. [Leaves; earring] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42134. 1972E. [Laced, knit strips; earring] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42135. 1973PC. [Shell-like shape; charm' Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42131. 1975P. [Textured terrier; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42126. Metal. © 22Jan04; Gr42120. 1976P. [Heart-shaped loop; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42110. 1977P. [Clover-like pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42109. 1978ED. [Stem & leaves above pearl-like shape; earring] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42137. 1070D. [Loog & stem: pin] 1979P. [Leaf & stem; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42137. 1980E. [Crisscrossed leaves; earring] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42136. 1980P. [Crossing leaves; pin Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42130. pin] Metal. 1982P. [Stem with leaves & berries; pin] © 22Jan64; GP42112. [Ring] Metal. © 22Jan64; 1983RG. [GP42140. 1987P. [Leaf; pin] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42113. 1991E. [Slender looped bar] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42138. 1996E. [Earring] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP43133. 2007E. [Earring] Metal. © 22Jan64; GP42558. 2010E. [Earring] Metal. © 10Feb64; GP41145. 2012RG. [Blossom cluster; ring] Metal. © 2Mar64; GP41858. 2013P. [Duck; pin] Metal. © 10Feb64; GP41146. 2017E. [Earring] Metal. © 10Feb64; GP41147. 2010F. [Earring] Metal. 2019E. [Earring] Metal. © 10Feb64; GP41148. 2020E. [Earring] Metal. © 10Feb64; GP41149. 2021P. [Flower; pin] Metal. © 10Feb64; GP41150. 2028PC. [Blossom] Metal.
2Mar64; GP41859.
2033E. [Florentine loops & leaves framing central stone; earring] Metal. © 2Mar64; GP41860.

[Florentine elephant in profile; pin] Metal. © 2Mar64; GP41861. [Ring] Metal. © 15May64; 204 3RG . GP42557 GP42557.
2046RG. [Ring] Metal.
© 15Jun64; GP42839.
2047E. [Three-tiered triangle suspended from crescent shape; earring] Metal. © 20Apr64; GP42043. 2049P. [Horse; pin] Metal. © 20Apr64; GP42040. [Ring] Metal. © 15May64; 2054RG. [GP42559. 2059P. [Circle; pin] Metal. © 15May64; GP42560. 2060P. [Circle with bow; pin] Metal. © 15May64; GP42561. 2062P. [Spray with bow; pin] Metal. © 15May64; GP42562. 2063P. [Pin] Metal. © 15May64; GP42563. 2064P. [Pin] Metal. © 15May64; GP42564. 2065P. [Circular pin] Metal. © 15May64; GP42565. 2066ED. [Earring] Metal. © 15Jun64; GP42838. 2069E. [Bow; earring] Metal. © 15May64; GP42556. 2070E. [Earring] Metal. © 15May64; GP42551. 2073E. [Earring] Metal. © 15May64; GP42552. 2075PC. [Clasp] Met © 15Jun64; GP42837. Metal. 2077 Pc. [Necklace clasp] Metal. © 15 May 64; GP4 2553. 2078Pc. [Necklace clasp] Metal. © 15May64; GP42554. 2079P. [Pin] Metal. © 15May64; GP42555. 2081RG. [Ring] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42905. 2088P. [Two crossing cone shapes; pin] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42906. 2090P. [Pin] Metal. © 15Jun64; GP42836. 092E. [Earring] Me © 15Jun64; GP42835. Metal. 2092E. 2093E. [Earring] Met © 15Jun64; GP42834. Metal. 099P. [Poodle playing with ball; pin] © 25Jun64; GP42907. 2099P. pinj © 2500007, 0072907. LOOP. [Blossom with loop; pin] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42910. lolp. [Pin] Metal. © 15Jun64; cph232 2100P. 2101P. [Pin] Metal. © GP42833. 2110PC. [Clasp] Metal. © 15Jun64; GP42832. 2111PC. [Clasp] Metal. © 15Jun64; GP42830. 2122P. [Spikes & leaves spewing from 7 round shapes; pin] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42908. 2124B. [Bracelet] Metal. © 15Jun64; GP42831. 2125B. [Bracelet] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42909. © 255uno4; dr. de bracelet] Metal. © 25Juno4; GP42900. 213IP. [Pin] Metal. © 25Juno4; 2131P. GP42901. 2132B. [Latticed bracelet with large round shapes] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42902. 2133PC. [Blossoms framed by curving bow; pearl clasp] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42903. 2134P. [Seated hound dog from the side; pin] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42904.

2149P. [Cocker spaniel head & paws; pin] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42898.

2157PC. [Pearl clasp] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP42899. PANICO, JULIO CESARE. Dogwood. [Plan for residence] 3 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. © Julio Cesare Panico; 15Jan64; IU12875. PAPER SCULPTURE (Filmstrip) Girl Scouts of the United States of America. Made by On Camera. 55 fr color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Girl Scouts of the United States of America; INov63; JP8600. 55 fr., PAPERADES. Abraham Lincoln, 1861-1865. [Head of Lincoln & depictions of events during his administration; place mat] Signed: R. Batchelder, 1961. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Paperades; JMar64; K70286. California poppy [border of place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 3Apr64; K70638. 3Apr64; K70638.
Cocktail suggestions. [Cocktails against textured ground; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 3Mar64; K70679.
Commonweath of Massachusetts. [Points of interest historically & pleasure spots with map on place mat] Signed: Warren Boucher. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Paperades; 3Mar64; K70287.
Daisy [border of place mat] Col. print. © Faperades; 3Apr64; K70639.
Dixie belle. [Blossom & leaf horder. Dixie belle. [Blossom & leaf border; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 3Mar64; K70280. Family tree [with faces as blossoms; place mat] Signed: R. B. (R. Batch-elder) Col. print. © Paperades; 3Mar64; K70290. Field trial. [Two men watch dogs chase rabbit; place mat] Signed: W. B. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Paperades; 3Apr64; K70642. Fireplace. [Place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 3Apr64; K70644. © Paperades; JAPFO4; K/0544. Harry S. Truman, 1945-1953. [Head of Truman & depictions of events during his administration; place mat] Signed: R. Batchelder, '63 Col. reproduction of drawing. © Paperades; JMar64; K70283. How to eat a lobster [instructions & fishing boat; place mat] Print © Paperades; lApr64; K70460. Ivy design place mat. Col. print. © Paperades; 30Jan64; K70083. Paperades; 30Janb4; K70085.
 John Quincy Adams, 1825-1829.
 [Head of Adams & depictions of events during his administration; place mat] Signed: R. Batchelder. Col. reproduction of drawing.
 Paperades; JMar64; K70282.
 Morning glory [blossoms on 4 corners of place mat] Col. print.
 Paperades; JMar64; K70289. © Paperades; 5Maro4; 60005. Moss rose [border of place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 3Apr64; K70637. National Pro Football Hall of Fame. [Depictions of past heroes; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 3Apr64; K70636. JApró4; K70556.
Spring bouquet [along border of place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; JApró4; K70640.
Thomas Jefferson, 1801-1809. [Head of Jefferson & depictions of events during his administration; place mat] Col. reproduction of drawing.
© Paperades; JMar64; K70281.

PAPERADES.-Con. Welcome to Cape Cod. [Map, beach & scenes; place mat] Signed: W. Boucher. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Paperades; 3Mar64; K70278.
Welcome to West Virginia. [Map & places of interest; place mat] Signed: R. Batchelder, 1962.
Col. reproduction of drawing.
Paperades: 3Apr64: K70643.
When Theodore Roosevelt was President, 1901-1909. [Head of Roosevelt & depictions of events during his administration; place mat] Signed: R. Batchelder, '61. Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Paperades; 3Mar64; K70284.
Wild rose design place mat. Col. print. © Paperades; 30Jan64; K70082. K70278. print. K70082. Wine suggestions. [U-shaped border of animals, glasses & bottles with ground of grapes; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 3Mar64; K70288. Woodrow Wilson, President, 1913-21. [Head of Wilson & depictions of events during his administration; place mat] Signed: R. B. (R. Batchelder) Col. reproduction of drawing. © Paperades; 3Mar64; K70285. PAPERADES, INC. New Jersey, the garden State, Tercentenary, 1664-1964. [Map & famous landmarks; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades (in notice: Paperades, Inc.); 3Apr64; K70645. Ohio sportsmen. [Comic situations in many sports; place mat] Signed: R. D. B. Col. print. © Paperades (in notice: Paperades, Inc.); 3Apr64; K70641. Rhode Island, America's first vaca-tionland welcomes The America's Cup Races. [Yachts, compass & de-canter; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades, Inc.; 22Apr64; K70762.

- PARADISE PRODUCTS, INC.
 Gardenia lei. Plastic. Appl. author: Leo George Andrian. © Paradise Products, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP42340.
 Ginger lei. Plastic. Appl. author: Leo George Andrian. © Paradise Products. Inc.; CDMec63. CF42341

 - Leo George Andrian. © Paradise Products, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP42341. Maui rose lei. Plastic. Appl. author: Leo George Andrian. © Paradise Products, Inc.; 4Nov63; GP42342. Plumeria lei. Plastic. Appl. author: Leo George Andrian. © Paradise Products, Inc.; 3Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP42343.

Vanda orchid. Plastic. Appl. author: Leo George Andrian. © Paradise Products, Inc.; 9Dec63; GP41066. Vanda orchid lei. Plastic. Appl. © Paradise Products, Inc.; 2Mar64 (in notice: 1963); GP42344.

- PARKER, ANN. For reproductions of which Ann Parker is the author See BURGOYNE (SIDNEY J.) & SONS.
- PARKER, GUY. For reproductions of which Guy Parker is the author See BURGOYNE (SIDNEY J.) & SONS.
- PARKER, WARREN W. Elfie Jingle, Santa's right hand man. [Seated, wide-eyed elf in Jester's costume] Watercolor drawing. © Warren W. Parker; 23 Jun64; GU37523.

PARKLYN PRODUCTS. Plaque of reclining nude male figure [in relief] Metal. © Fleet E. Nuttall d.b.a. Parklyn Products; 17Jun63; GP40765.

- Standing male figure. [Disrobed; plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: Fleet E. Nuttall. Appl. states prev. reg. GP39752. NM: revision. © Parklyn Products; 17Jun63; GP40561 GP40561.
- PARLETTE, SHERLE. For works by Sherle Parlette See MUSEUM PRINT EDITIONS.

PAROFF, ELAINE F. Dispos-a-bib. See CARLAINE SPECIALTIES.

PARROTT, WARLEY L. ARAOTT, WARLEY L.
The Hampton House, Charlotte,
N. Carolina [apartment building]
Signed: J. Hall, del. Charles W.
Connelly & Associates, architects
& engineers; Charles W. Connelly,
architect. 4 architectural
drawings (blue line print) on 4
sheets. Scales vary. © Warley L.
Parrott; 19Dec62; IP6666.

- PARSONS, DAVID H.
 - Mamerican goldfinch, adult male-summer plumage; spinus tristis.
 Col. slide. (Bird studies, 33)
 © D. H. Parsons & J. Howard; 4Mar64; JP8634.
- Indigo bunting, adult male-summer plumage; passerina cyanea. Col. slide. (Bird studies, 36) © D. H. Parsons & J. Howard; 4Mar64; UBR62 © D. H. JP8633.
- Figeon hawk, adult male; falco columbarius. Col. slide. (Bird studies, 32) © D. H. Parsons & J. Howard; 4Mar64; JP8635.
- J. Howard; 4Mar64; JP8635. Scarlet tanager, adult male-summer plumage; piranga olivacea. Col. slide. (Bird studies, 35) © D. H. Parsons & J. Howard; 4Mar64; JP8632.
- JPC052. Tree Sparrow, sexes alike; spizella arobrea. Col. slide. (Bird studies, 34) © D. H. Parsons & J. Howard; 4Mar64; JP8636. Yellow-throated vireo, sexes alike; vireo flavifrons. Col. slide. (Bird studies, 31) © D. H. Parsons & J. Howard; 4Mar64; JP8637.
- PASCHEN, WILLIAM C. Union soldier, 1861-1865 [stands with hand on hip & rifle at side; on base] NM: revision. © William C. Paschen; 3Feb64; GU36893.
- PASSECKER, FERDINAND. Ehealbum. See EIGENVERLAG DER PASSECKER-WERBUNG .
- THE PASTOR (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Broadman Films; 90ct63; JP8495.
- PATERSON PACIFIC PARCHMENT CO. Antelope Valley College at 30th Street West and Avenue K, Lancaster, Cali-fornia. [Aerial view of college grounds; map of Antelope Valley; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 10Sep63; K70043. B. P. O. E. [Male reindeer bood;
 - Co.; 10Sep63; K70043.
 B. P. O. E. [Male reindeer head; place mat] Print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parch-ment Co.; 20Feb64; K70475.
 Be my valentine. [Cupid shoots arrow into heart; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 27Jan64; K70334.

The California P. E. O. Home, San Jose Unit. [Place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 2Mar64; K70474. The chef. [Head & hand with border; bib] Print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 23Apr64; K71078. The Clam Boy. Spinning Macal

- 23Apr64; K71078.
 The Clam Box. Spinning Wheel.
 [Clam in net & old, wooden spinning wheel; place mat] Col. print.
 © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 10Apr64; K71076.
 Club Yachats ... Yachats by-the-sea, Oregon. [Hooked trout thrashing about; place mat] Col. print.
 © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 24Mar64; K70767.
 Deep Hollow Banch, Montauk, Long

- Deep Hollow Ranch, Montauk, Long Island [New York; map; place mat Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 28Feb63; K70042.
- 20reb03; K70042. Dingler's Diner, 235 Farmersville Blvd., Farmersville, California. [Building, area map; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 220ct63; K70047.
- 220ct63; K70047. Edgewater Inn, Pier 67, Seattle. [Building the length of pier; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; loct63; K70046. First American President. [Figure of George Washington with cane & scroll; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 27Jan64; K70335. K70335.
- Flamingo Capri Restaurant, Las Vegas, Nevada. [Area map & column with flamingo on top; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Pater-son Pacific Farchment Co.; 20Feb64; K70473.
- Foley's Village Inn, Ferndale, Cali-fornia. [Antique carriage & lamp-post; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 28Feb64; KT0472.
- From nature we learn. [Birds & flowers comically rendered; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parch-ment Co.; 16Apr64; K/1075.
- Halloween. [Place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 27Jan64; K70339.
- Happy Easter. [Rabbit's head above eggs, between flowers; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Parchment Co.; 27Jan64; к70337.
- Happy New Year. [Baby blows horn with Father Time at last month of year; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 27Jan64; K70332.
- The Highwayman. [Colonist lights street lamp; place mat] Print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 4May64; K71077.
- Idaho, the Gem State. [Pictorial map, State seal; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Pater-son Pacific Parchment Co.; 140ct63; K70048.
- Independence Day, July 4. [Huge eagle spreads wings over flag which connects country & city scenes; place mat] Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Parchment Co.; 27Jan64; K70338.
- La Cumbre Golf & Country Club, Santa Barbara, California. [Pictorial map; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 6Mar64; K70768.

Merry Christmas. [Four figures sing before Christmas tree; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parch-ment Co.; 27Jan64; K70341.

NCO Open Mess, U. S. Army Pine Bluff Arsenal. [Seven chevron stripes; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 10ct63; K70049.

Co.; 10ct53; K70049. The new Grove, Les Brainard's Broiler-Lounge. [Tree in fore-ground shades wooden grille & fire with grove in background; place mat] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 8Dec59; K70342. Permicante Pieze House [Chef. bol

Pernicano's Pizza House. [Chef hold-ing pizza; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 30Mar64; K70765.

Ocean drive; Atlantic City to Cape May, New Jersey. [Area map; place mat] Print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 3Mar64; K70471.

3Mar64; K70471.
Ocean Shores Inn, Ocean Shores, Washington. [Area map & explanatory text; place mat] Col. print.
© Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacif-ic Parchment Co.; 2Mar64; K70470.
Olympia Elks Lodge 186 ... Olympia, Washington. [Building; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 6Aug63; K70044.

bAugo 3; K70044.
Philadelphia [landmarks & street map; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; llDec63; K69982.
Pine Room, Hotel Condon, Condon, Ore-gon. [Pictorial map; place mat] Signed: J. R. Trumbull, 4-6-63. Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 22Aug63; K70050. 22Aug63; K70050.

The Polynesian, Salt Lake City, Utah.
[Native girl & Polynesian plants & tree; place mat] Col. print.
Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 12Dec63; K71074.

KY1074.
The Red Barn Dinner House, Oak Glen, Yucalpa, California. [Building, area map; place mat] Col. print.
© Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 5Nov63; KY0045.
St. Patrick's Day. [Head of Saint Patrick & clovers; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 27 Jan64; K70336.
Sunf House, 1875 So. Norfolk, San

Surf House, 1875 So. Norfolk, San Mateo, California. [Silhouette of couple at entrance of building by moored rowboats; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 6Dec63; K60081 K69981.

The tall American. [Full figure of Abraham Lincoln in foreground & cheering crowd in background; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson .a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 27Jan64; K70333.

The Tapa Room, NCS Fouled Anchor Club. [Anchor, Tahitian print; place mat] Col. print. © Faterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Facific Parchment Co.; 18Mar64; K70766.

IOWard4; KOYOS, KOYOS, KOYOS, KOYACA, KOY

Thanksgiving. [Hands in prayer gesture above pumpkin, turnip & baskets of fruit; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Pater-son Pacific Parchment Co.; 27Jan64; K70340.

Thunderbird, Portland, Uregon. [Aerial view of motel & restaurant by harbor, street map; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 19Nov63; K69983.
The Tropics ... 1902 East Van Buren, Phoenix, Arizona. [Palm tree; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 18Nov63; K69984.
Varmont heavity corner of New England,

Vermont, beauty corner of New England, [Sleighing, golfing, fishing scenes; covered bridge; bath mat] Print.
 © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 3Feb60; K70764.

PATHWAYS (Filmstrip) Armco Metal Products Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Armco Metal Products Division, Armco Steel Corp.; 30Jan64; JUL0833.

PATNODE, WINTON. Closterium X50. (Algae 14011) 4Mar64; JP8682. Col. slide. © Winton Patnode;

Closterium X55. Col. slide. (Algae 13120) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8698.

Closterium X85. ((Algae 13832) @ 4Mar64; JP8683. Col. slide. © Winton Patnode;

Closterium X125. Col. slide. (Algae 14025) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8684.

4Mar04; JP8084. Cosmarium X260. Col. slide. (Algae 13421) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8691. Desmids X55. Col. slide. (Algae 13828) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8686. Fuastrum X105. Col. slide.

Euastrum X195. Col. slide. (Algae 14325) © Winton Patnode;

(Algae 1422) Winton Fathode, 4Mar64; JP8697. Euastrum X205. Col. slide. (Algae 13824) © Winton Pathode; 4Mar64; JP8688.

Hyalotheca X185. Col. slide. (Algae 13905) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8681.

Micrasterias X80. Col. slide. (Algae 14320) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8695.

Micrasterias X80. Col. slide. (Algae 14324) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8696.

Micrasterias X90. Col. slide. (Algae 13901) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8680. Micrasterias X150. Col. slide. (Algae 13636) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8689. Micrasterias X200. Col. slide. (Algae 14112) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8685. Netrium X140. Col. slide.

Netrium X140. Col. slide. (Algae 14314) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8694.

Pediastrum X200. Col. slide. (Algae 14205) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8699.

Spirotaenia X155. Col. slide. (Algae 14125) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8687.

4Mar04; Juleo. Col. slide. Staurastrum X120. Col. slide. J2406) © Winton Patnode; (Algae 13406) (4Mar64; JP8693.

Staurastrum X240. Col. slide. (Algae 13613) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8690.

Xanthidium X240. Col. slide. (Algae 13328) © Winton Patnode; 4Mar64; JP8692.

PATOLE, LEMUEL. Dream of the future. See COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE.

PATRICK, SAM J. Head of Christ. Col. reproduction of wax crayon drawing. © Sam J. Patrick; 2Aug63; GP40899. PATRICK PRODUCTIONS, INC. PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION & RESEARCH. See SOMETHING NEW IN YOUR FUTURE. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
Abstract. Pattern no.438. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Mar64; H25002.
Acadia. [Stylized flowers with large leaves] Pattern no.429. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Feb64; H24579.
Adagio. [Free, abstract blocks of color with tree-like shapes] Pattern no.R-2857. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 280ct63; H24364.
Alexandra. [Floral pattern] Pattern Alexandra. [Floral pattern] Pattern no.R-2884. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Mar64; H24880. April blossoms. Pattern no.391. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28May64; H25460. Baldwin. [Bouquets of flowers] Pattern no.R-2917. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25350. Barclay. [Flowering trees] Pattern no.R-2897. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1May64; WORD Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1May64; Pattern Rights, Inc., Inc., Pattern Pattern no.466. Print on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18May64; H25456. Biscay. Pattern no.R-2779. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Apr64; H25339. Blossom time. Pattern no.404. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Dec63; H24158. Bramble. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.426. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 29Feb64; H24578. Brandon. [Stylized floral design] Pattern no.R-2855. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20ct63 (in notice: 1961); H24503. Brunch. [Table setting] Pattern no.1848. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Nov63; H24175. [Stylized floral design]
 Pattern no.384. Print on fabric
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Feb64; Calicut. h2+010. Check-mate. [Checks] Pattern no.393. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Mar64; H25007. Comet. [Irregular lines on solid ground] Pattern no.433. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Mar64; H24937. H24573. Compo fiori. [Floral pattern] Pattern no.407. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Dec63; H24584. Concord. [Ship, eagle, drum, bell & others] Pattern no.6534. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 5Aug63; H24155. Country damask. [Floral & scroll pattern on checked ground] Pattern no.425. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Feb64; н24936. Covered bridge. Pattern no.1850. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov63; H24307.

Daisy May. [Daisies] Pattern no.427. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Feb64; wower. H24979.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

PATTERN RIGHTS, INC .- Con. Dauphin. [Floral bouquets] Pattern no.382. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Feb64; Wolnow

- Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2076004, H24980.
 Devon. [Floral pattern] Pattern no.R-2860. Print on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Mar64 (in notice: 1963); H24989.
- Everly. [Stylized flowers & framed pictures] Pattern no.R-2866. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Feb64 (in notice: 1963); H24506.
- Fairfield. [Large stylized flowers] Pattern no.417. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Dec63; H24586.
- Franconia. Pattern no.R-2941. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 4May64; H25345.
- Ganges. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.400. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26Feb64; underflower H24574.
- Cossamer. [Large butterflies & flowers] Pattern no.468. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 11Jun64; H25455.
- Haddon Hall. [Flowers & trees] Pattern no.R-2914. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 4May64; H25341.
- 4May04; H25341.
 Harlequin. Pattern no.2861.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 280ct63; H24308.
 Haverford. [Flowers & fruit] Pattern no.387. Print on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Jan64; H25006. H25006.
- Hazelton. Pattern no.R-2904. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25May64; H25351. Hewlett. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.R-2868. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 5Feb64 (in notice: 1963); H24505.
- Jiebov (in hotele: 1903), h24903.
 Hunt club. [Hunting scenes] Pattern no.1521. Print on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; llNov63; H24174.
 Independence. [Mythological figures] Pattern no.R-2912. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Anr64: H24082. 20Apr64; H24982.
- Italia. [Roman villa] Pattern no.419. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 29Nov63; H24587.
- Kaleidoscope. [Medallion variations on light ground] Pattern no.1517. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 300ct63; H24156.
- Karachi. [Design of flowers] Pattern no.399. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Feb64; Work64 H25461.
- Kenilworth. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.R-2795. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Feb64 (in notice: 1963); H24504.
- Lancaster. [Colonial America scenes] Pattern no.R-2906. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25352.
- Libretto. [Birds & floral design] No.415. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Feb64; H24659.
- Mallorv. [Roses] Pattern no.R-2892. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Mar64; H24881.
- Manchester. [Baskets of flowers] Pattern no.416. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Mar64; H24939.
- Marietta. Pattern no.R-2883. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Mar64; H24882.

- Market place. Pattern no.R-2908. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Apr64; H24984.
- Mary Ann. [Fruits & flowers in con-tainers on window sill] Pattern no.3841. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26May63; H24172.
- Maytime. [Crowded flowers] Pattern no.413. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Nov63; H24585.
- rocco. [Free, abstract shapes on textured ground] Pattern no.357. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Morocco.
- Serigraph on fabric.
 ⁽¹⁾ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 27Aug63; H24157.
 Merivale. Pattern no.R-2891. Seri-graph on fabric.
 ⁽²⁾ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Apr64; H25349.
 Mignon. [Bunches of flowers] Pattern no.R-2881. Serigraph on fabric.
 ⁽²⁾ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Apr64; H25347.
 Newport. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.R-2944. Print on fabric.
 ⁽²⁾ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Apr64; H24983.
 Nile. [Flowers] Pattern no.461.
- Nile. [Flowers] Pattern no.461. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26May64; H25457.
- Norwich. [Early American scenes] Pattern no.R.-2859. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20ct63; H24501.
- Paragon. [Bouquets of flowers] Pattern no.439. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26May64;
- atches. Pattern no.R-2873. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Jan64 (in notice: 1963); H24500. Patches.
- Polonaise. [Stylized floral design] Pattern no.431. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Feb64; H25003.
- riscilla. [Stylized floral pattern] Pattern no.428. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Feb64; Priscilla. H24576.
- Roswell. [Stylized flowers & Early American couple] Pattern no.R-2854. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Sep63; H24502.
- Round-up. Pattern no.1679. Print
- Round-up. Pattern no.16/9. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 80ct63; H24181.
 Salonia. [Stylized floral pattern] Pattern no.R-2882. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 4May64; H25344.
- 4 May04; h2> 344. Sea garden. Pattern no. 392. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 5Mar64; H24575. Spice. Pattern no. 3839. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26May63; H24171.
- Stonybrook. [Flowering trees with birds] Pattern no.R-2938. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 11May64; H25343.
- Sturbridge. [Negative floral designs] Pattern no.421. Serigrap on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph 19Dec63; H24154.
- Sunburst, [Floral pattern] Pattern no.R-2851. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Feb64 (in notice: 1963); H24507.
- Sutton. Pattern no.R-2885. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Apr64; H25342.
- Tea garden. [Rose rows] Pattern no.406. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; fabric. © Patte 2Dec63; H24152.
- Toreador. [Variegated stripes] Pattern no.430. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26Feb64; H25004.

- Toute suite. [Crowded & overlapping blossoms] Pattern no.424. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Feb64; H25005. Trenton. [Floral design] Pattern no.R.2913. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Apr64; H24981.
- Pattern Rights, Inc.; /Apro4; H24981.
 Tuscany. [Stylized floral design] No.414. Print on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Feb64; Unifer н24658.
- Verneta. [Floral design] Pattern no.R-2853. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 150ct63; H24449.
- Versailles. [Stylized flowers & lacework] Pattern no.422. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15Jan64; H24577. Viceroy. Pattern no.R-2893. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1May64; H25348.
- Vineyard. [Leaves on entwining vines] Pattern no.423. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 4Mar64; н24938.
- ioletta. [Bunches of flowers] Pattern no.R-2886. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 8Apr64; H24985. Violetta.
- Waikiki. [Exotic blossoms & trans-parent bamboo poles] Pattern no.409. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Dec63; н24153.
- Malden. [Bowls of fruit, pots of ivy, coffee grinders, coffee pots, apothecary jars & spice bottles]
 Pattern no. 6533. Print on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 5Aug63; H24170.
- Washington. [Historical scenes of Early America] Pattern no.1680. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 210ct63; H24173.
- PATTERSON, GLENNIE VALE. Moonlit tornado-horizontal. [Abstract landscape] Oil painting. © Glennie Vale Patterson; 23Apr64; GII37298.
- PATTERSON, WEBSTER T. Holy Land, then & now, in University slide sets. [Landmarks & items relating to] 1 v. 71 col. slides. © Webster T. Patterson & James W. King; 2Mar64; JP8716.
- PATTON, R. H. Student dormitory furnishings. Drawing. © R. H. Patton; 8Jun64; IU13089.
- PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH (Filmstrip) Roa's Films. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With teacher notes and study plan. Contents: Witnesses in Jerusalem. 50 fr.--Stephen the first Christian martyr. 42 fr.--The road to Damascus. 41 fr. --Good news to all nations. 44 fr.--Beginnings in Galatia. 43 fr.--Mission to Europe. 54 fr.--Paul turns toward Jerusalem. 49 fr.--Witness in Rome 57 fr. 6 Roa's Witness in Rome. 57 fr. © Roa's Films; 13Feb64; JP8598.

- PAULA CO. How to get through the day. [Comic inebriated male holding on to huge bottle; wall plaque] Print. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co.; Charles W McCulleurt cole perpriator:
 - © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co.; Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 26Nov63; K70791. So what if I ain't good looking? I'm faithful. [Bassett hound sits beside fire hydrant on base; figurine] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paul Co.; Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 25Sep63; (in notice: 1959); GP42795.

1964

- AYNE, LYNN. Scenic series. [Folder covers] No. L-1--L-4. Reproduced from originals by Lynn Payne. 12 reproductions of 4 pen & ink drawings in box. Contents: Street scene in Old Tucson.--East of the Superstitions. --Oak Creek Canyon.--Grand Canyon. Author of the reproductions: House of Greetings. © Lynn Payne; 31Jan64: K71020. PAYNE, LYNN. of Greetings. © 31Jan64; K71020.
- PEACOCK (H. K.) MEMORIALS, INC. Portong memorial. Drawing (blueprint) Scale 1 1/2" = 1'. Appl. author: Harold J. Schaller. © H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.; 30Jun64; GU37551.
- PEAK, B. Unisphere. See NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP.
- PEARL, JAMES. Francis Scott Key Memorial Founda-tion souvenir half dollar. See KEY (FRANCIS SCOTT) MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, INC.

- PEARSON, LEONARD B. Federal Hall National Memorial, site of first capital of the United States of America under the Con-stitution. [Statue of George Washington] Col. reproduction of photo. © L. B. Pearson; 25Jun64; wardood photo. K71227.
 - K71227.
 Give me your tired, your poor ...
 I lift my lamp beside the golden door. [Statue of Liberty] Col. reproduction of photo. © L. B. Pearson; 25Jun64; K71225.
 The new colossus. [Statue of Liberty] Col. reproduction of photo. © L. B. Pearson; 25Jun64; irrlap6
 - photo K71226.
 - They shall beat their swords into plowshares and their spears into pruning hooks. United Nations plaza. Col. reproduction of photo. © L. B. Pearson; 25Jun64; K71228.
 - PEASE, ANGIE MARIE. A photograph of Mr. Lincoln. See CRUMLICK, HENRY E.
- PEASE, ROBERT WILLIAM. Randolph-Townville senior classes of 1964. [Eight rows of individual ports.] Photo. © Robert Wm. Pease; 23Mar64; JU10990.
- St. Agatha's senior class of 1964. [Five rows of individual ports.] Photo. © Robert Wm. Pease; 22Apr64; JU10995.
- PECHACEK, O. C. Ceiling sheet rock lifter. Drawings on 2 sheets. © O. C. Pechacek; 4Jun64; IU13092.
- FECKER (HERMAN) & CO., INC.
 Carrot Top. [Child in long pants & shirt; doll] Plastic & textile.
 © Herman Pecker & Co.; 19Feb64; GP42853.
 Pumpkin. [Child in sunsuit; doll] Plastic & textile.
 © Herman Pecker & Co.; 11Feb64; GP42854.
 Rascal. [Child in short dress; doll] Plastic & textile.
 © Herman Pecker & Co.; 20Mar64; GP42852.
- PEER FABRICS, INC. Alphabet. Pattern no.150. Print on fabric. © Peer Fabrics, Inc.; 16Sep63; H23970.

Floral rose-batik toile. Pattern no.601B. Print on fabric. © Peer Fabrics, Inc.; 4Dec63; H24124.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

Musical instrument border- & floral field toile. Fattern no.603. Print on fabric. © Peer Fabrics, Inc.; 30Nov63; H24122. Musical instrument-floral stripe toile. Pattern no.604. Print on fabric. © Peer Fabrics, Inc.; 5Dec63; H24123. PEET, JUNE M. Showgirls. See PEET (JUNE M.) ARTISTIC ORIGINALS. PEET (JUNE M.) ARTISTIC ORIGINALS. Showgirls. [Reclining pinup on free-form ashtray] Sculpture. Appl. author: June M. Peet. © June Peet Artistic Originals; 14Feb64; GU36920. PEISTER (DAVID L.) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © David L. Peister Co., Inc. 730. © 70ct63; GP40481. 732. © 70ct63; GP40480. 733. © 230ct63; GP40477. 734. © 23Jan64; GP40775. 739. © 2Jan64; GP40588. 741. © 10Feb64; GP41285. PELL JEWELRY CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Pell a.a.d.o. Pell Jewelry Co., Inc. a.a.d.o. Fell Severity Cor, Inc. Stock no. 580. [Half latticed Unisphere; pin] Metal. Appl. author: Raymond Meder. © lJan64; GP42070. 583. [Small, half latticed Unisphere; pin] Metal. Appl. author: Raymond Meder. © 1Jan64; GP42071. PELLEW. Little River, N. H. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. PENETRATION TEST AND SPLIT BARREL SAMPLING OF SOILS (Filmstrip) Soil-test. Made by Cenco Educational Films. 84 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. With manual. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; lJan64 (in notice: 1963); JP8772.

- PENEWIT, BARBARA ANN. Harrowing. [Male guiding horse drawn harrow across field, dog nearby; framed painting] Col. photo. © Barbara Ann Penewit; 3Apr64; JU10992. Sunday stroll. [Group riding in horse drawn carriage past house on hill, boy standing on side of road; framed painting] Col. photo. © Barbara Ann Penewit; 3Apr64; JU10993.
- PENN (WILLIAM) PUB. CO. See PENN PRINTS.
- PENN NOVELTY EMBROIDERY CO. [Embroidery pattern] Design no.5501. Design in plastic. © Penn Novelty Embroidery Co.; 15Nov63; H24151. Symmetrical steer head design. [Heads linked by sweeping lines] Design. © Penn Novelty Embroidery Co.; 24Jan64; GU36906.
- PENN PRINTS. Mexico. [Profile of ancient sculp-tured head, structures, early & modern in montage; poster] G-1193. Signed: Koslow. Col. reproduction of painting. © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. William Penn Pub. Co.; loct63; K70510 K70510.

- New York [City skyline, aerial view from East River; poster] G-1192. Col. reproduction of photo. © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. William Penn Pub. Co.; loct63; K70509.
- [Oriental birds among foliage riental birds among follage] 12 col. reproductions of paintings on 12 sheets. (P. P. N. Y. 2501-2512) © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. W11-1iam Penn Pub. Co.; 10ct63; K70783-70782, 70779, 70776, 70784, 70781, 70777, 70780, 70786, 70778, 70785, 7077
- Prehistoric animals. [Poster] Col. print. © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. William Penn Pub. Co.; 15Mar64; K70787.
- Rio de Janeiro. [Aerial view of harbor at night; poster] G-162. Signed: Koslow. Col. reproduction of painting. © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. William Penn Pub. Co.; 10ct63; K70511.
- PENOYAR, JAY. The ship of state. [Constitution of U. S. A. as ship at sea] Drawing. © Jay Penoyar; 31Dec63; GU36778.
- PENTES, JACK. Thrifty Kate. See HASSELL, CHARLES M. Thrifty Mon. See HASSELL, CHARLES M.
- PENTES, JACK M., JR. Ding dong. [Female doll wearing costume fringed with bells & carrying bell. Textile, plastic & metal. © Jack Pentes; 30ct63; cpb1003 GP41093.
 - Maggie, [Wire-haired fox terrier wearing harness; doll] Textile & leather. © Jack Pentes; 30ct63; GP41092.
- THE PEOPLE'S CHOICE (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 54 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, May 1964) © New York Times Co.; 19May64; JP8721.
- PEPPER, T. Sermons from science. See NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP.
- PERCIVAL, DONALD H. Nail-glued W roof truss. ILLINOIS. UNIVERSITY.
- PEREGO, MARIA. Topo Gigio. [Boy mouse with bundle on stick; doll] Milano. Textile & plastic. © Maria Perego; 28Apr58;
- PERFORMANCE ON THE HIGHWAY (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 5Dec63; JP8535.
- PERKINS, EDW. MCC. George S. Callas, 1902-1962. [Ceme-tery memorial] Granite. © Edw. McC. Perkins; 16Nov63; GP42405.
- PERKINS, MATTHEW R. Everybody's favorite, Perkins Pancake House. [Comic faces drawn on cir-cles, pancake dishes; menu folder] Col. print. © Matthew R. Perkins; 15Dec63; K70398.
- PERMA-FLEX MOLD CO. Ornate scallop shell. Plaster. Appl. author: Rio B. Wagner. © Perma-Flex Mold Co.; 30Dec63; GP40585.

111

PERRIN, C. ROBERT. First Church of Christ, Scientist, in Boston, Massachusetts. See TRUSTEES UNDER THE WILL OF MARY BAKER EDDY. PERRIN, DONALD G. See THE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING OF LEARNING; THE TRAINING SYSTEM.

PERSICH & GIACOPELLI. Two family, split level dwelling. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Persich & Giacopelli; 15Apr63; IP6763.

PERSONALITY PLUS: (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; ULOOSI JU10951.

- PERSONIUS, GLENN. Hope of 76, freedom of 64. [Scenes from life of Washington & Lincoln; photographic compilation] © Glenn Personius; 9Jan64; GU36860.
- PESCE, ANTHONY.
- Pesce memorial. [Hand carved St. Anthony & Child, Mother Cabrini flanking monument; cross with rosary beads in center] Granite. © An-thony Pesce; lJun63; GP42141.

- PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
 Alpine flowers. Style 1460, range 871. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jan64; H24254.
 Asters. Style 2466, range 201. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 29Jun64; H25677.
 Baby blossoms. Style 2466 range

Baby blossoms. Style 2466, range 101. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 15May64; H25186.

- Bed of roses. Style 2466, range 431. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jun64; H25581.
- Blazer. Style 2466, range 11. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 8Jan64; H24127.
- Border. [Floral design] Style 1501, range 321. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25592.
- Cardboard flowers. Style 1650, range 61. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 11Jun64; H25443.

Chalk outline. [Floral design] Style 2466, range 251. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 20May64; H25192.

- Climbers. [Flowers] Style 2466, range 401. Print on fabric. range 401. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 28May64; H25231.
- The clock [figures, butterflies & flowers] Style 1650, range 81. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22May64; H25194.
- Color puffs. [Blossoms] Style 1704, range 111. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 28May64; H25203.
- lor puffs. Style 2466, range 311. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun64; H25258. Color puffs.
- Color reflection. Style 2466, range 391. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 11Jun64; H25441.
- Colossus. [Large paisley design] Style 1462, range 541. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; fabric. © Pete 9Jan64; H24139.

Crayon flowers. Style 2803, range 11. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 29Jun64; H25680.

- Daisy forms. Style 1640, range 91.
 Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 12Jun64; H25463.
 Daisy heads. Style 2466, range 221.
 Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 13May64; H25170.
- Daisy patch. Style 2466, range 211. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 20May64; H25191.
- Deep flowers. [Flower clutter] Style 1704, range ll. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jan64; H24135.
- 9Jano4; H24125.
 Dianthus. [All over design of styl-ized flowers] Pattern no.453.
 Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18May64; H25458.
 Early birds [& flowers] Style 1650, range 91. Print on fabric.
 © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 20May64; H25103.
- H25193.
- Hz5195.
 Falling leaves. Style 1704, range 21. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jan64; H24136.
 Field daisies. Style 1660, range 81. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 29Jun64; H25678.
 Field daisies. Style 2466, range 171. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 14May64;
- 171. Print on fabric. Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 14May64; H25185.
- Field flowers. Style 2466, range 231. ic. © Peter Pan Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 21May64; H25196.
- Fleur de lis. Style 1460, range 961. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 25Jun64; H25652.
- Flower bed. Style 5400, range 101. Frint on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25429. Flower clusters. Style 5400, range 41. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun64: H2566
- 17Jun64; H25566.
- Flower doodles. Style 2469, range 31. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25321. Flower dream. Style 5400, range 91. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jun64; H25568.
- Flower impression. Style 5400, range 61. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25432.
 Flower riot. Style 2466, range 121. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun64; H25562.
 Fox glove [Flowers] Style 2466 Flower riot.
- Fox glove. [Flowers] Style 2466, range 291. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 12May64; H25150.
- Style 5400, range 21. abric. © Peter Pan Free forms. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 10Jun64; H25437.
- Fruit tree blossoms. Style 2466, range 281. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25590.
- Giant tulips. Style 5400, range 71. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun64; H25567. Heart flowers. Style 1460, range 971. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25586.
- Impossible. [Roses] Style 2466, range 331. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 12May64; USSIMO H25149.
- In a garden. Style 2803, range 21. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun64; H25259. Jonquils. Style 2466, range 301. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25320.

- Jungle blooms. Style 5400, range 121. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25427.

Just roses. Style 2466, range 381. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25589.

- Fabrics, Inc.; 24Juno4; H25569. Lightning. Style 2469, range 1. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jun64; H25579. Line plaid. Style 2466, range 1. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 10Dec63; H23980. Medley. [Splotches] Style 5400, range 81. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25430. H25430.
- Mc2+30.
 Melange. Style 5400, range 111.
 Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25428.
 Mimosa. Style 2466, range 261.
 Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25591
 Ministratione Style 2466
- Miniature carnations. Style 2466, range 161. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 19May64; H25189.
- R25169.
 Modern daisy. Style 2469, range 51.
 Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 26May64; H25204.
 The modern look. [Floral design]
 Style 2466, range 141. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 15May64; H25187.
 Mcdern Polynesia. [Floral design]
- Modern Polynesia. [Floral design] Style 1660, range 31. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 29Jun64; H25679.

- 29Jun64; H25679. Night flowers. Style 2466, range 341. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25319. The 1920's. [Overlapping petal design] Style 1660, range 51. Frint on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 25Jun64; H25651. Of many colors. [Flowers] Style 5400, range 51. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25431.
- H25431. Paisley impressions. Style 1704, range 71. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jun64;
- H25582. H25582. Paisley outline. Style 1640, range 141. Frint on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 12Jun64; H25464. Paisley variation. Style 5400, range 11. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25433. Paisley outline.
- H25433.
- Pansies. Style 2466, range 361. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 19May64; H25188.
- Perspective. [Small, liquid squares] Style 1704, range L. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jan64; H24137.
- 9Jan64; H24157.
 Pretty posies. Style 2466, range 151. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 4Jun64; H25318.
 Reflection. [Spotted lines weave geometric shapes] Style 1704, range 31. Print on fabric.
 © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jan64; H20138.
- H24138. Style 1650,
- H24138. Reversal. [Floral design] Style 1650 range 111. Frint on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25585. (See also Peter Pan Fab-rics, Inc.; 8Jul64; H26583) Roaring 20's. [Stylized flowers] Style 5400, range 1. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; IOJun64; H25436. Pack graden blogge. Style 2066
- Rock garden blooms. Style 2466, range 191. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 13May64; H25169.
- Rose bouquet. Style 2466, range 241. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 11Jun64; H25442.
- Rose garden. Style 2803, range 31. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jun64; H25580.

- 1964
- Rose impression. Style 2466, range 321. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25588.
- Scattered poppies. Style 2466, range 351. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun64; H25564
- Shapes. Style 2469, range 21. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 12Jun64; H25465.
- Fabrics, Inc.; 1234067, heyes.
 Shapes. [Solid flower shapes]
 Style 2469, range 41. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 21May64; H25197.
 Shasta. [Floral design] Style 1660, range 61. Print on fabric.
 © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 11Jun64; Washko H25440.
- H25440. Star bandana. Style 1640, range 131. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25593. Starburst. style 1660, range 21. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jun64; H25577.
- Sunflower & poppies. Style 5400, range 31. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun64; H25565.
- Sunny day. [Floral design] Style 2466, range 131. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22May64; H25195.
- Sweet and pretty. [Floral design] Style 1650, range 71. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; fabric. © Peter 22Jun64; H25578.
- 22Jun64; H25578. Sweet peas. Style 2466, range 271. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun64; H25563. Thoroughbred. [Horses] Style 2469, range 61. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25434.
- Tulip stripe. Style 2466, range Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25587. Style 2466, range 371.
- Watercolor. Style 1704, range 81. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun64; H25435.
- PETERSEN, STAN. American AKO with XKE. See AMERICAN RACING EQUIPMENT.
- PETROLEUM INSURANCE TRUST FUND. See GRIFFITH, GENE GORDON.
- PEYSER, NORMAN. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. See LAMPORT, EDWARD.
- PFAHNING, BERNARD J. See BEE JAY CO.
- PFAHNING, ROSE P. See BEE JAY CO.
- PFANSTIEL (H.) HARDWARE CO., INC. Palm finial. Appl. author: Hugo E. Pfanstiel. © Pfanstiel a.a.d.o. H. Pfanstiel Hardware Co., Inc.; 160ct63; GP41461.
- PFANSTIEL, HUGO E. Palm finial. See PFANSTIEL (H.) HARDWARE CO., INC.
- PFEUFER, CARL. Our space age. See BELL-MCCLURE SYNDICATE.
- PFUEHLER, DONALD. Promote prescriptions series. See AD VANTAGE AD, INC.
- PHELPS, DEAN. Yeah yeah. See BEATLEMANIA PRODUCTS CORP.

PHELPS, JOHN RAYMOND, JR. The ninth hour. [Upper portion of the Crucifixion] Oil painting. © John Raymond Phelps, Jr.; 3Feb64;

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- ALLEIPS (HAY) CO. A life saver, mouth to mouth method of artificial respiration. [Directions & sketches of method enclosed in circle of rope; sign] Masonite. © Ray Phillips & Richard C. Thomas d.b.a. Ray Phillips Co.; 21Dec63; IP6604. PHILLIPS (RAY) CO.
- PHILLIPS ENTERPRISES. Gold mining in 1963. [Bearded miner holding pan with several gold nug-gets; post card] Col. reproduction of photo. © Bonnie Phillips d.b.a. Phillips Enterprises; 15Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70518.
- PIAZZETTA, GIOVANNI BATTISTA. Nude in the sun. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- PICASSO, PABLO. Peace, 1954. See ARNOVICK, PETER G. Still life with fish. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- PICASSO, PABLO. For other works by Pablo Picasso See WHITE STAG MANUFACTURING CO.
- PICKARD, JACK. Bronco. See PICKARD, JON D.
- PICKARD, JON D. Bronco. [Full-length cowboy] Signed: Jack Pickard. Col. drawing. © Jon D. Pickard; 23Mar64; GU37291.
- ICKARD, INC.
 Brocade [floral design on border; dinnerware] 1207. China.
 © Pickard, Inc.; 9Dec63; GU36730.
 Verona. [Grapes, leaves & berries on border; design on dinnerware] 1209. Ceramics. © Pickard, Inc.; 27Mar64; GU37180 PICKARD. GU37189.
- PIETRO, SALVATORE C. Boy on dolphin [resting on wave; statue] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 17Jul63; GP42711. Castilian grille. [Sculptured room divider] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 1Dec63; GP42704. Pietro; 1Dec53; GP42/04.
 Cherub with mer-horse. [Fountain-head; statue] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 17Jul63; GP42706.
 Dolphin fountain base. [Semi-circle resting on base of 2 dolphins] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 17Jul63; GP42710.
 Florentine fountain base. Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 17Jul63; GP42705.

 - GP42705. Goddess of flowers plaque. [Relic of oriental goddess] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 21Sep55; Determined [Relief GP40495.
 - Grecian frieze. [Heads of men & women] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; JJan60; GP42707. Greco group plaque. [Head & shoulders of 2 men & 4 horses; in relief] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro;
 - Plaster. © Salva 25Jan64; GP42713.
 - 25Jano4; Gr42/13.
 Greco-Roman warrior & horses plaque [in relief] Plaster. © Salva-tore C. Pietro; 15Jan63; GP42714.
 Old World Moorish grille. [Sculptured room divider] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 15Feb64; GP42712.

- Persian horse head. [Statue] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro d.b.a. Pietro Studios; 3Jan.55; d.b.a. P: GP40489.
- Priest with cymbals. [Eastern priest; statue] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro d.b.a. Pietro Studios; 4May53; GP40487.
- Sea horse fountain. [Boy on sea horse on round base] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 17Jul63; GP42709.
- Le secret. [Three, heavy female figures in high relief] Plaster © Salvatore C. Pietro; 15May61; GP40548.
- Gr40546.
 Tang horse plaque. [Three wild horses in relief] Plaster.
 Salvatore C. Pietro d.b.a. Pietro Studios; 260ct54; GP40547.
 Water nymph [seated & holding vase; fountainhead; statue] Plaster.
 Salvatore C. Pietro; 17Jul63; GP42708.
- PIETRUSA, HENRY R. Motor safely. [Vague figure with 1 arm & 1 leg & bent steering-wheel; post card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Denry R. Pietrusa; 24Apr64; K70606.
 - Think! you may become a captive fool. [Speech maker, voter stick figures] Print. © Henry R. Pietrusa; 13Nov63; K69977.
- PIKE (M. L.) JR. Grecian soldier plaque. [Profile on octagon; relief] Plaster. © M. L. Pike a.k.a. Pike; 4Jan64; GP42258. [Durfile of the plane]
 - Grecian woman plaque. [Profile on octagon; relief] Plaster. © M. L. Pike a.k.a. Pike; 4Jan64; GP42259.
- PINCUS (SAMUEL) INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Samuel Pincus Inc. 8777. © 16Dec63; GP42253.
- PINGRY, ROBERT E. See USING MATHEMATICS 7 & 8, SET 2.
- PINTERALLY, ALFRED. Alex the 'Lectric. [Animated elec-tricity with bulb for head] Draw-ing. © Alfred Pinterally; 14Feb64; ing. © GU37096.
- PIPELINE TO SUCCESS (Filmstrip)
 Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by
 Jam Handy Organization. 73 fr.,
 color, 35 mm. Eastman color.
 © Chevrolet Motor Division, General
 Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10923.
- PIPERDRUCKE VERLAG, G.M.B.H.
 Meditation. [Bold broad line abstractions in blue, red & green]
 Nr.222-224. By AlexeJ von Jawlensky. München. 3 col. reproductions of oil paintings. © Piperdrucke Verlags, G.M.B.H.; 15Apr64; HFO-420--419, 421.
 Pic d'Aigle. [Sailing vessel near coast] No.221. Signed: Beckmann, '32. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H.; 15Jan64; HFO-415.

PIZZORNO, ROBERT JOSEPH. And the light shines in the darkness. [Stylized Nativity scene in center of many pointed star; greeting card cover] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © Robert Joseph Pizzorno; 27Nov63; K69552.

- PLAYSKOOL MANUFACTURING CO., INC. A Playskool play board. Col. print. © Playskool Manufacturing Co., Inc. & Capitol Pub. Co., Inc. Blackboard [with apple at bottom] No.8102. © 13Feb64; K70464. Clock [with birds & flowers surrounding face] No.8101. Signed: Dick Martin. © 10Feb64; K70462. K70462.
 - Stik-on board. [Building block forms on border] No.8105. © 13Feb64; K70467.
 - Telephone [with movable receiver & dial] No.8103. © 13Feb64; K70465.
 - Tie it. [Small smiling girl wearing l shoe] No.8104. © 10Feb64; K70463.
 - touch. [Truck, popsicle, rabbit & flowerpot] No.8106. © 10Feb64; To touch. K70466.

PLOCHMANN, CAROLYN GASSAN. OCHMANN, CANOLYN GASSAN. The birds [perched upon shoulder of male standing with female holding birdhouse, & 2 children] 0il painting on masonite. © Carolyn painting on masonite. © Carolyn Gassan Plochman; 10Dec63; GP41462.

PLYMOUTH DIVISION, CHRYSLER CORP. S CHRYSLER CORP. PLYMOUTH DIVISION. See

POINTER, PRISCILLA. The little Astro-Mite. [Boy astro-naut] Model. © Priscilla Pointer; 29Apr64; GU37323.

- POLLOCK, FRANCES M. Merry Christmas. [Belle & Packy, elephants at Portland, Oregon Zoo] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Frances M. Pollock; 10Dec63; к69690.
- The oldest standing churches in the 10 oldest standing churches in th United States; each state repre-sented by it's oldest standing church. [Map of U. S. A. with elevations of churches] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. © Frances M. Pollock; 20May64; W70000 K70992.

Sunrise over Mt. Rainier, Mirror Lakes at Indian Henry's Hunting Ground. [Greeting card cover] © Frances M. Pollock; 10Dec63; K69691.

POLSON, BONNIE LOU. Eternal flame lamp; Pres. Kennedy bust, flame & ceramic base with light. Drawing on 3 sheets. © Bonnie Lou Polson & Bon-Lu Art Creations; 13Mar64; GU37193.

POMFADOUR LACE CO., INC.
Autumn rose. Pattern no.PC 103.
Design in fabric. © Pompadour Lace Co., Inc.; 280ct63; GP41446.
Evening rose. Pattern no.PC 117.
Design in fabric. © Pompadour Lace Co., Inc.; 23Mar64; GP41883.
Lace floral design. Design in fabr:
© Pompadour Lace Co., Inc.
Pattern no. Design in fabric.

© Pompadour Lace Co., Inc. Pattern no. PC 099. © 15Apr63; GP41061. Raschel. [Floral] Pattern no. PC 126 Design in fabric. © Pompadour Lace Co., Inc.; 2Apr64; GP41999. RenoIr. Pattern no.PC 108. Design in fabric. © Pompadour Lace Co., Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41447.

PONTIAC MOTOR DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. PONTIAC MOTOR DIVISION.

PONTORMO, pseud. See CARRUCCI, JACOPO.

- POOR CLARE NUNS, BORDENTOWN, N. J. Banishing idleness, they do not ex-tinguish in their hearts the spirit of devotion and prayer. (Nun stand-ing before candle on table; book-mark) Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69581. stand-
 - Come and help me to build the Monas-tery of St. Damian. [Architectural rendering; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24Sep63; K69562.
 - Clare Nuns; 24Sep63; K69562. I conjure them to love one another with the charity of Jesus Christ. [Two nuns reading from open book; book-mark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Thereas Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24Sep63; K69579.
 - 24sepo; Koyo(9. will have them always in My care. [Nun holding symbol; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24Sep63; K69565.
- (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy)
 Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69565.
 Let the sisters to whom God has given the grace of working, employ them-selves faithfully and devoutly.
 [Nun holding spoon & bowl; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy)
 Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69576.
 May almighty God bless thee. [Half length of nun holding illuminated symbol; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69564.
 May the Lord bless thee and keep thee. [Frofile view of Jesus blessing kneeling nun; bookmark] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. (Fran-clscan series) Author of the re-production: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy)
 © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69572.

- © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sepb3; Kb95/2. Observe the Holy Gospel of Our Lord Jesus Christ, St. Francis of Assisi. [Full length; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing, (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69566.
- Praise be my Lord for Brother Fire. [Symbolic flame; bookmark] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69567.
- Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep5; K69567.
 Praise be my Lord for Sister Moon. (Moon; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69569.
 Praise be my Lord for Sister Water. [Waves; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69570.
 Praise ye and bless my Lord. [Figure reaching toward crucifix; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the

reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24Sep63; K69568.

- © Four Clare Nuns; 24Sepb3; K69568. Queen of the Franciscan Order, pray for us. [Symbolism; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24Sep53; K69573. Since ther Our Lord base solds.
- Since then our Lord has called us to such great things. [Nun standing with palms outward; bookmark] Re-
- with palms outward; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy)
 © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69578.
 They have renounced their own wills for the love of God. [Nun kneeling before another; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy)
 © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep63; K69577.
 To desire above all things to have the Spirit of God and His Holy Operation. [Kneeling nun, dove;
- the Spirit of God and His Holy Operation. [Kneeling nun, dove; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Muns; 24 Sep63; K69574.
- To observe the Holy Gospel of Our To observe the Holy Gospel of Our Lord Jesus Christ. [Open Bible on cross, crown of thorns; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction; Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy)
 © Poor Clare Nuns; 24Sep63; K69575.
 To pray always with pure hearts. [Kneeling nun before illuminated symbol: bookmark] Reproduction of
- symbol; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24Sep53; K69563.
- We feared neither poverty, labors, tribulation, nor contempt. [Stand-ing nun holding cross in arms; bookmark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Poor Clare series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Nuns; 24 Sep53; K69580.
- With Christ I am nailed to the Cross. [Outstretched pierced hand; book-mark] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Franciscan series) Author of the reproduction: Sister Mary Catherine (Charlotte Augusta Therese Mundy) © Poor Clare Muns; 24Sep63; K69571.

PORACKY, JOSEPH M. Mask of the Holy Face from the Shroud of Turin [in high relief; carving] Wood. © Joseph M. Poracky; 16Apr64; GU37280.

PORTA, VINCENT. Greenhouse. See BLOOMCRAFT.

PORTAGE DRAPERIES CO., INC. Kali. Serigraph on fabric. App author: Jerome J. Geller. © I/G, Inc. a.a.d.O. Portage Draperies Co., Inc.; 30Apr64; GU37314. Appl.

PORTANOVA, JOSEPH D. La Mongolia. © 16May36; GP37321. Joseph D. Portanova (A); 9Apr64; R335276.

POSITIVE CRANKCASE VENTILATION (Film-strip) Sinclair Refining Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 30 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Sinclair Refining Co.; 24Feb64; JU10944.

- GEORGE. POSNER. SNER, GEORGE. Big League catcher. [Inflatable figure] Taipei, Formosa. Plastic. © George Posner; 17Dec63; GP41799. Big league catcher with blinking eyes. [Inflatable figure] Taipei, Formosa. Plastic. © George Posner; 17Dec63; GP41722.
- POST, WILLARD ELWOOD. Relief form of designs attributable to Christian saints, churches, cathedrals, dioceses, and eccle-siastical subjects. 24 plastic shields. © Willard Elwood Post; shields. © Will 1Jun63; GP40701.

Relief form of designs attributable to Christian saints, churches, cathedrals, dioceses, and eccle-siastical subjects. 24 plastic shields. © Willard Elwood Post; lJun63; GP40702.

POTOMAC DYEING & FINISHING CORP. Textile pattern. See CRYSTAL FABRICS CORP.

POWELL, R. S. Hillcrest floor plan. [Church build-ing] Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/8" = 1'. © R. S. Powell; 20Apr64; IUL3053.

POWER OF PRECISION (Filmstrip) Oldsmo-WER OF PRECISION (Filmstrip) Oldsmo-bile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 57 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile Service. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10893.

PRELL (RAY) ASSOCIATES, INC. 1964 home show home. Drwg. no.H-65-580. Wm. Kilps Sons, builders; Ray Prell & Assoc., designers. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Ray Prell & Associ-ates, Inc.; 25Nov63; IP6702.

PRELL (RAY) & ASSOCIATES, INC. Home plan. See DITTMAR HOMES, INC. House drawing. See DITTMAR HOMES,

PREMIUM PRINTED PRODUCTS CO. KEMIUM PRINTED FRONTS OF: Cattle brands are in themselves, an interesting and expressive language. [Silhouette of cowboy roping steer, & various brands; place mat] Print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 3Apr64; reading K70476

Chesapeake Bay Bridge-Tunnel. [Map, cross section, aerial & perspective views; place mat] Col. print. © Premium Frinted Products Co.; 25May64; K71181.

Presidents of the United States. [Ports., presidential seal; place mat] Col. print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 3Jan64; K69675.

The wisdom of George Washington [Tondo with eagle atop; negative port. of Washington in profile with famous crossing of the Delaware; place mat] Col. print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 3Feb64; K70108

PRENTICE-HALL, INC. See CARR SPEIRS.

250ct63; IP6796.

- PRESTHOLDT, H. L. House not made with hands, eternal in the heavens. [Childlike rendition of Santa's sleigh over house; seated boy; greeting card, p.1-2 of cover] Col. reproductions of drawing & photo. © H. L. Prestholdt; 24Dec63; K69553.
- PRESTIGE REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Baruna, a stiff beat to windward. [Yacht at sea] Signed: Kipp Soldwedel, '46. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Prestige Reproductions, Inc.; 23Dec63; H25147.
 - H25147. The Concordias, closing up on the leader. [Three yachts, racing] Signed: Kipp Soldwedel, '62. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Prestige Reproductions, Inc.; 23Dec63; H25146.

 - 23Dec63; H25146. Grand Banks. [Two yachts & rowboat at sea] Signed: Kipp Soldwedel, '63. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Prestige Reproductions, Inc.; 23Dec63; H25148. The Weatherly, the winning run. [Three yachts during race] Signed: Kipp Soldwedel, '63. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Prestige Reproductions, Inc.; 23Dec63; H25145.
- PREWITT (J. NELSON) INC. Man-O-War. [Sailing ship without sails] No.2. Plastic. © J. Nelson Prewitt, Inc.; 1May64; GP42604.
- PRICE, EDWARD. HICE, EDWARD. Eternal flame over America. [Americar flag with heads of Abraham Lincoln & John F. Kennedy superimposed upon it, & Lighted candle] Col. photo. © Edward Price; 12Dec63; JUI0769. [American
- PRICE, ROBERT BILLSBROUGH. Better homes for all America, plan no.3407-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- THE PRICE THAT'S RIGHT (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divib&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10831.
- PRICING FOR PROFIT (Filmstrip) Pure Oil Co. Made Gilbert Altschul Productions. 79 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pure Oil Co.; 24 Apr64; JU11000.
- PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Popsie no.2; lion. [Comic lion on 2 legs; figurine] Wood. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 19Jun64; GU37483 Popsie no.14; don't be blue. [Comic nebish, standing; figurine] Wood. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 19Jun64; GU37482.

PRIESTLEY, VIOLET. See LIBRARY FILM-STRIP CENTER.

PRINCE OF PEACE MEMORIAL. [Panavue slides showing events in the life of Christ, including the Resurrection] 3 col. slides in case. © Prince of Peace Memorial, whose owners are Paul Clifford Cunningham & Ruth E. Cunningham.

- Set A-B. © 3Sep63 (in notice: 1962); JP8559, 8556.
 C-D. © 10ct63 (in notice: 1962); JP8558, 8560.
 E. © 3Nov63 (in notice: 1962); JP8557.

PRITIKIN, S. A special remembrance, grand opening See SAN PERNANDO VALLEY FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN.

- PROFESSIONAL & COLLEGE SPORTS ADVER-(OFESSIONAL & COLLEGE SPORTS ADVEX-TISING CO. Slammer. [Animated baseball player; cutout] Cardboard. Appl. author: George R. Owens. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36782. © Profession-al & College Sports Advertising Co.; 20Dec63; GP41624.
- PROFILE ON PEOPLEISM (Filmstrip) Olds-mobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Olds-mobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10964. Olds-
- PROFILES FROM A POINT OF VIEW (Film-strip) Minute Maid Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 43 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Minute Maid Co.; 24Feb64; JU10945.
- PROGRESS MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Crystal basket. [Dome-shaped lamp] © Progress Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 9Mar64; GP42152.
- PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA,
 - INC.
 Roman head facing left. [High relief; wall plaque] P-738.
 By Rudy Vargas. Plaster.
 © Progressive Art Products, Inc.
 a.a.d.o. Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan64;
 w200456 H24456.
 - Roman head facing right. [High relief; wall plaque] P-738.
 By Rudy Vargas. Plaster.
 © Progressive Art Products, Inc. a.a.d.o. Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan64; wolker of Cali H24455.
 - Shield. [Two vultures within disc ideld. [Two vultures within disc backed by crossed swords; wall plaque in high relief] P-739. By Rudy Vargas. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products, Inc. a.a.d.o. Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan64; H24457.
- PROMOTIONS UNLIMITED. Hands holding Confederate money. [Montage] Reproduction of photo. © Thelbert R. Silverman t.a. Promotions Unlimited; 18Jun64; K71203.
- PROVENCE (Filmstrip) Gessler Pub. Co. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. (Jolis coins de France) Eastman color. © Gessler Pub. Co.; 150ct63 (in notice: 1953); JP8524.
- PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Children of many nations. Pair © Providence Lithograph Co.; 6Jul64; GU37547. Painting.

115

PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO .- Con.

- Church is a quiet place. [Girl & parents entering pew] By Foxley. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Primary pictures, Apr.-June 1964, picture 2) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 24Mar64; GP41840. GP41840.
- David greets Mephibosheth [in tent] Signed: Coller. Col. lithograph of painting. (Primary Bible lesson pictures, May 10, 1964, pt.6) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 24Mar64; H24867.
- Discovering the facts. [Children decorating bulletin board] By Foxley. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. (Junior Bible lesson pictures, June 21, 1964, pt.12) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 24Mar64; GP41841. [Mothor
- Getting ready for winter. [Mother tting ready for winter. [Mother & young daughter show new coat to husband in chair] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; LJun64; GP42686.
- Litnograph Co.; LJunb4; GP42686. Good-by. [Parents wave to little boy in classroom] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; lJun64; GP42690.
- I can do it. [Little boy puts on shoes] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class cl painting. [Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; lJun64; GP42688.
- Interviewing the doctor. [Doctor showing apparatus to 3 children] By Foxley. Col. Lithograph of painting. (Junior Bible lesson pictures, June 14, 1964, pt.11) Appl. author: Providence Litho-graph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 24Mar64; GP41838.
- Jesus and the children. [Simple depiction of group in landscape] By Draper. Col. lithograph of drawing. (In Methodist class of drawing. (In Methodist class teaching packet, nursery I, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; lJun64; GP42796.
- Life here and hereafter through Christ. © 160ct36; K31390. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 5Mar64; R333501.
- My nursery room. [Four small children at play] By Caddell. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II, fall 1964) Appl. author: Provi-dence Lithograph Co., employer for hire, © Providence Lithograph Co.; Luncte collector 1Jun64; GP42689.
- LJunb4; GF42009. A new friend. [Teacher shakes hands with little boy as other children sit in circle] By Handsaker. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II and I-III, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; LJun64: GP42693. 1Jun64; GP42693.

- unc dimittis. [Depiction of Biblical event as couple watches old man holding baby; interior] Signed: Cleveland Woodward. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II and I-III, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; lJun64; GP42692. The painters [Working while children Nunc dimittis.
- Lithograph Co.; 1Jun64; GP42692. The painters [working while children play] Signed: Timmins. Col. lithograph of painting. (Kinder-garten Bible lesson pictures, June 7, 1964, pt.10) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 24Mar64; GP41839.
- The power of Jesus over death. © 160ct36; K31389. Providence Lithograph Co. (PPW); 31Mar64; R335710.
- Review for use on March 21, 1937. © 160ct36; K31391. Providence Lithograph Co. (PPW); 12May64;
- The Sabbath day. (In Bible school pictures cards, Feb. 7, 1937, lesson 6) © 300ct36; K31638. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 5Mar64; R333500.
- Supper at Emmaus. By L'Hermitte. Col. lithograph of painting. (Junior Bible lesson pictures, Apr. 26, 1964, pt.4) © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 24Mar64; H24866.
- Three dimensional sanctuary. [Model & 6 sheets of component parts; altars, pulpits, worshipers; cutouts] 7 col. reproductions of drawings on 7 sheets in envelope. © Providence Lithograph Co.; Lunck. cploSco 1Jun64; GP42699.
- Visitors. [Father & little boy greet elderly couple at door] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; lJun64; GP42687.
- GP42687. We go to church. [Family waits for little girl to get out of car] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Litho-graph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; lJun64: GP42601.
- © Providence Lithograph Co.; lJun64; GP42691. World's people at prayer. [Depictions of 5 different manners of worship] 5 col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. Contents: Islam.--Buddhism.--Hinduism.--Christianity.--Judaism. © Providence Lithograph Co.; lJun64; GP42694-42698.
- PRYOR, DONALD J. Catechism. [Game board design] © Donald J. Pryor & Alfred D. Lerner; 28May63 (in notice: 1964); K70864.
- PUCCI, SERGIO. For works of which Sergio Pucci is the appl. author See NEW ART STUDIO CORP.
- PUDDU, ANGELO R. Cherub candleholder for the wall; right & left. [In relief] 2 wall plaques. @ Angelo R. Puddu; 1⁴Apr64; GP42455-42456. Classic Grecian warrior [standing. &
 - Holding spear; high relief plaque] Latex. Appl. states prev. reg. GU35707. © Angelo R. Puddu; 15May63; GP40697.

- Classic Roman warrior [holding weapon; high relief plaque] Latex. Appl. states prev. re GU35708. © Angelo R. Puddu; 15May63; GP40698. reg.
- Classic Roman woman [holding vase; high relief plaque] Latex. Appl. states prev. reg. GU35706. © Angelo R. Puddu; 15May63; GP40696.
- Hanging cherub; left. [Statuette; sculpture] © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. A. R. P.; 14Apr64; GP42626.
- A. R. P.; 14Aprof; GP42026. Large Roman warrior. (Classic Roman warrior, large) [holding weapon; high relief plaque] Fiberglas. Appl. states prev. reg. GU35899. © Angelo R. Puddu; 15May63; GP40699.
- Musical elve with drum [standing on base; statuette] © Angelo R. Puddu; 27Mar64; GP42292. Musical elve with flute [standing
- on base with globe; statuette] © Angelo R. Puddu; 27Mar64; GP42294.
- Musical elve with violin [standing on base; statuette] © Angelo R. Puddu; 27Mar64; GP42295.
- Winged goddess. [Bust on base; sculpture] © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. A. R. P.; 14Apr64; GP42624.
- PUDDU, ANGELO RIBELLE. Figurehead. [Wall plaque in high relief] © Angelo R. Puddu; 14Apr64; GP42459.
 - Grecian chariot plaque. [Two men with two charicts with horses; in relief] © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 16Dec63; GP40837
 - Grecian relief plaque. [Five men on horses] © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 16Dec63; GP40836.
 - Large Grecian warrior [standing with sword in hand; high relief plaque] © Angelo Rebelle Puddu; 16Dec63; GP40838.
- GP40838.
 Musical gnome with drum; large. [Statuette on base] © Angelo R. Puddu; 14Apr64; GP42457.
 Musical gnome with harp; large. [Statuette on base] © Angelo R. Puddu; 14Apr64; GP42458.
 Musical gnome with pipes; large. [Statuette on base] © Angelo R. Puddu; 14Apr64; GP42458.
 Musical gnome with pipes; large.
 [Statuette on base] © Angelo R. Puddu; 14Apr64; GP42450.
 Sitting elf; small, left, center & right [on base] 3 statuettes.
 © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42463, 42468, 42464.
 Sitting gnome with concertina. [Fi urine] © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42472.
 Sitting gnome with flute. [Figurin.
- [Fig-
- Sitting gnome with flute. [Figurine] © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42471.
- Sitting gnome with lyre. [Figurine] © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42470.
- Sitting gnome with mandolin. [Figu-rine] © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42469.
- Sitting gnome with violin. [Figurine] © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42462.
- GP42402.
 Sitting wise man; small; left, center & right [on base] 3 statuettes.
 © Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42474-42473, 42475.
- Standing elf; small, left & right [on base] 2 statuettes. © Ange Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42465-© Angelo 42466.

- Standing wise man; small; left, center & right (on base) 3 statuettes. @ Angelo Ribelle Puddu; 18Mar64; GP42476-42477, 42467.
- FUNTA ALEGRE COMMODITIES CORP. CROWN FABRICS. See CROWN FABRICS, LTD.
- PUPPETS IN SHADOW (Filmstrip) Girl Scouts of the United States of America. Made by On Camera. 47 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Girl Scouts of the United States of America; 1Nov63; JP8599.
- PURE OIL CO. See ARE YOU COVERED; SERVICE STATION INSURANCE. FIVE STEPS TO STATION HEALTH. THE KEY TO GOOD CREDIT MANAGEMENT. MAKING EXPENSES PAY OFF. PRICING FOR PROFIT.
- PUSHMAN, HOVSEP. The fire worshipper. FROST & REED, LTD. Cift to the sun god. FROST & REED, LTD. See See

QUAKER LACE CO. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Quaker Lace Co. N.S. X 369. © 20ct63; GP41450. X 371. © 20ct63; GP41449. X 373. © 20ct63; GP41451. X 378. © 20ct63; GP41448. X 381. © 20ct63; GP41452. X 392. © 7Jan64; GP40683. X 395. © 25Feb64; GP41253. X 396. © 15Jan64; GP40684. X 398. © 20ct63; GP41453. X 400. © 17Jan64; GP40685. X 402. © 7Jan64; GP40686. x 405. © 15Jan64; GP41482. x 407. © 7Jan64; GP40687. x 408. © 24Dec63; GP40688. x 409. © 15Jan64; GP40689. X 410. © 10Jan64; GP40690. X 411. © 11Feb64; GP41251. X 414. © 25Feb64; GP41252. X 417. © 25Feb64; GF41255. X 420. © 2Mar64; GF41481. X 428. © 25Feb64; GF41254. QUAKER MAID KITCHENS, INC. 3/8" scale perspective grid; 1/4" perspective grid. [Kitchen cabinets] Architectural drawing. © Quaker Maid Kitchens, Inc.; 13Aug63; TP6783. QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP.
Ball player [with bat in hand; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: Bill Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 14Jun63; GP42188.
Baseball player [in batting stance; lamp base] No.1378. Plaster. Appl. author: Frank Cerbini.
© Quartite Creative Corp.; 2Jun63; GP42482.
Bastetball player [holds ball in. Basketball player [holds ball in hands; lamp base] No.1631-1. Plaster. Appl. author: Frank Cerbini. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 28Dec63; GP42189. Fabric jug. [Large floral strip on decanter shape; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: Arthur Umanoff. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 14Junój; GF42192.

- Football player, [Lamp base] No.1629-1. Flaster. Appl. author: Frank Cerbini. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 28Dec63; GP42187.
- French pedestal [on base] Plaster. Appl. author; William Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 5Jun62;
- Lacy pineapple. [Decanter-shaped lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 20Dec61; GP42186.
- Corp.; 20Decol; Gr42106. Sea captain [at wheel] Plaster. Appl. author: Bill Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 14Jun63; GP42185. Small Corinthian column [on base] Plaster. Appl. author: William Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 5JUN62: GP42101 Whitty. © Quart 5Jun62; GP42191.

QUEDLINBURG (Filmstrip) Imago Strahl-bild, Radebeul. 17 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Aufnahmen von Roger Rössing und Renate Rössing-Winkler. Appl. author: Imago Strahlbild, employer for hire. © Imago Strahlbild; 1Dec63; JF0-93.

R

R'EH (Filmstrip) Irwin M. Schor. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Hebrew language study filmstrips, series 1) Eastman color. Titles transliterated. Contents: At home: pt.1. 132 fr.; pt.2. 138 fr.; pt.3. 139 fr.-At play. 139 fr.--At school: pt.1. 135 fr.; pt.2. 138 fr.; pt.3. 132 fr.-The syna-gogue. 150 fr. © Irwin M. Schor; 16Jun64; JP8781, 8778, 8780, 8779.

R. S. ASSOCIATES. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.

R. S. L. FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © R. S. L. Fabrics Corp. Pattern 1515. [Stylized flowers on striped ground] © 13Jan64; H24473. 1515. 1516. © 13Jan64; H24475. 1517. © 13Jan64; H24477. 1518. © 13Jan64; H24474. 1519. [Erratic & irregular lines on solid ground] © 30Jan64; H24464. 1904. © 3Mar64; H24768.

RAGSDALE, FRED H. Summer range. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

RAISING THE SIGHTS FOR MORE USED CAR SALES (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Divi-sion. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Olds-mobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10921.

RALREE, pseud. See REEVES, RALPH.

RAM NATURAL HISTORY STUDIOS. Lega figurine. Replica, Eastern Congo. Author unknown. Plaster reproduction. © Ram Natural History Studios; 7Apr64; H24897.

- Replica of Olmac Jadeite carving, Gulf of Mexico, depicting the Human-Jaguar God of the Olmac culture, circa 800 B. C. Wax reproduction. © Ram Natural History Studios; 29Apr64; H25184. Three-pointed stone idol. Replica, Arawak culture, Puerto Rico; pre-Columbian. Author unknown. Plaster reproduction. © Ram Natural History Studios; 25Mar64; H24896.
- RAMSEY, ROY S. A medicine man. [Port. of Indian] Oil painting on deerskin. Appl. author: V. Whitehead. © Roy S. Ramsey; 23Dec63; GU36729.
- RAMSHEAD, MICHAEL, pseud. See LAMPEN, AMBROSE M. D.
- RANDALL, ALICE. Mary Baker Eddy. See LONGYEAR FOUNDATION, BROOKLINE, MASS.
- RANGEL HIDALGO, ALEJANDRO. For works signed by Alejandro Rangel Hidalgo See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- RAPHAEL, SANZIO. Madonna and Child. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Madonna della sedia. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Virgin with the Child and St. John. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.

- RASMUSSEN, DONALD E. Decoy. [Photographic portions of goose to be cut out & pasted on cardboard] Print. © Donald E. Rasmussen; 15Mar64; K70584.
- RAU, WALTER F., SR.
 Tric Chic. [Comic rendering of rooster in profile] Col. drawing.
 © Walter F. Rau, Sr.; 10Feb64; G1137009.

RAVAL LACE CO., INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Raval Lace Co. © Raval Lace Co. Style no. 47008. © 19Feb64; GP42385. 47136. © 18Feb64; GP42386. 47151. © 18Feb64; GP42387. 56070. © 20Feb64; GP42388. 74000. © 18Feb64; GP42390. 84000. © 18Feb64; GP42391. 89100. © 18Feb64; GP42391. 89100. © 18Feb64; GP42392. 89570. © 18Feb64; GP42393. 89666. © 19Feb64; GP42394. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Raval Lace Co. (in notice: Raval Lace Co., div. Mohican Corp.) Early Co., Montal Corp. 56090. © 15May64; GP42793. 89083. © 15May64; GP42792. 89670. © 18May64; GP42791. 98040/45. © 15May64; GP42790.

- RAVEN CREST CORP. (VEN CREST CORF. Ceremonial Viking barge. [Viking ship shape with flags at either end & 3 candles in center] Artist: Wil-liam Conlin. Metal & wood. © Raven Crest Corp.; 25Feb64; GU37081. [Viking ship Hunting horn [with clock & hunting scene; sculpture] Stock no.R33-Artist: William Conlin. Wood & metal. © Raven Crest Corp.; 2Jun64; GU37464.

WORKS OF ART

118

RAWLINS, HARRY G. Semidetached, split foyer; lots 24 & 25, 26 & 27, block 4, Abing-don, Alexandria, Virginia. (Split foyer, semidetached) [Plans for residence] Aug. 13, 1962. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scales vary. @ Harry G. Bawlins: 15Auc62: IP6671 on 7 sheets. Scales vary. (G. Rawlins; 15Aug62; IP6671. G. Rawlins; 15Aug62; IPOD71. Semidetached, split foyer; lots 158 & 159, Del Ray, Alexandria, Virginia. (Split foyer, semi-detached) [Plans for residence] Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. print) on 6 sheets. Scales © Harry G. Rawlins; 7Jul63; IP6672.

RAY, GERRY. George Tirebiter [leans on tire & waves flag; cartoon character] Drawing. © Gerry Ray; 25Jun64; GU37528.

RAYMOND'S ORIGINAL. Crown [on shield shape with rippled border; wall plaque] Plaster. © Raymond E. White d.b.a. Raymond's Original; 20Nov63; GP40963. Original; 20Nov63; GP40963.
Horse. [Half length, profile on shield shape with rippled border; wall plaque] Plaster. © Raymond E. White d.b.a. Raymond's Origi-nal; 20Nov63; GP40962.
Mask. [Suit of armor helmet on shield shape with rippled border; wall plaque] Plaster. © Raymond E. White d.b.a. Raymond's Original; 20Nov63; GP40961.

REAR AXLE OVERHAUL; 1963 CHEVROLET 1/2 TON TRUCKS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 71 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10846.

RED OWL STORES, INC. © Potato chips; one pound twin pack. On folding carton. Appl. author: M.J. McMahon. © 6Feb64; KK178841.

REDDING (CONN.) HISTORICAL SOCIETY. 1867 map of town of Redding, Fair-field County, Connecticut. See KNIGHT, CLAYTON.

REDDY KILOWATT, INC. Reddy Kilowatt brings you the joy of total electric living. [Comic character shows house plan to young couple] Col. print. © Reddy Kilowatt, Inc.; 310ct63; v6026 к69836.

REECE, MAYNARD. Faithful vigil. (THOMAS D.) CO. See MURPHY

REED, HENRY A. Stained glass votive candle. See REED CANDLE CO.

J. HOWARD. EDRI, Electronic Distributors Research Institute. [Encircled transmitting tube; letterhead] Print. © J. How-ard Reed; 15Nov63; K70542.

REED CANDLE CO. Stained glass votive candle [with Virgin Mary & two angels; and Child Jesus crowned by angels] Col. design on glass. Appl. author: Henry A. Reed. © Reed Candle Co.; 15Jan64; GP41941.

- REESE, BERNARD F. Presidents Village Apartment. See KARAM BROS.
- REESE, OLIVER W., JR. For reproductions of which Oliver W. Reese, Jr. is the author See BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO.
- REEVES, RALPH. North Carolina [map with historic shields & landmarks] Signed: Ralree, pseud. of Ralph Reeves. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Ralph Reeves; 2Dec63; K70051.
- REGULATED COTTONS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Regulated Cottons, Inc.
 - No.

3757. © 1Apr64; H25370.

REHBEIN, ERWIN G.

Fairwood series, 2 unit apartment.
3 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary.
© Erwin G. Rehbein; 24Feb64;
UL3000 IU13002.

Fairwood series, 10 unit apartment. 3 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Erwin G. Rehbein; 24Feb64; IU13004.

- REHBERGER, GUSTAV. Pentecost. See FORTRESS PRESS.
- REIGHARD. SAM L. Handcrafted fountain heads in solid (Water plant series) © Sam L. Reighard; 10Mar64; 1013025.
 - Handcrafted fountain heads wrought in Marriced fountain heads wrought in Solid copper, brass or bronze; Maumee [lily-pads] Drawing no.4. Drawings on 3 sheets & photo. (Water plant series) Appl. states prev. reg. IU13025. © Sam L. Reighard; 13Apr64; IU13064.
 - Heighard; 19Apr04; 1013064. Handcrafted fountain heads wrought in solid copper, brass or bronze; Sciota lily-pads. Drawing no.2. Drawings on 5 sheets & 2 photos. (Water plant series) Scale 3 inches = one foot & full scale. Appl. states prev. reg. IU13025. © Sam L. Reighard; 13Apr64; IU13063. IV13063.

Handcrafted fountain heads wrought in solid copper, brass or bronze; Winona [leaves] Drawing no.3. Drawings on 3 sheets & photo. (Water plant series) Appl. states prev. reg. IU13025. © Sam L. Reighard; 13Apr64; IU13065.

REITER, DAVID. Safety razor with automatic direc-tional indicator for a double edged razor. Drawing. Reiter; 8Apr64; IU13059. © David

REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON VAN RIJN. The man with the golden helmet. See DONALD ART CO., INC. The night watch. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Young girl at an open half door. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC.

REMCO INDUSTRIES, INC. For works of which Remco Industries, Inc. is the appl. author See NEMS ENTERPRISES, LTD.

RENAUD, WILLIAM ALEXANDER. Hot words. [Comic Indian characters depict cause & effect of hot words in 4 landscape scenes] By Bill Anderson, pen name of William Alexander Renaud. Watercolor & pastel drawing. © William Alexander Renaud; 31Dec63; GU36829.

RENO STUDIOS, INC.

- Bowl, modern, fountain [with seated statue of Kwan Yin] No.13. Con-crete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gas-taldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 2Jan57; GP41022.
- Boy holding urn, fountain. No.19. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 20Dec57; GP41018.

- 20Dec57; GP41018. Cherub planter, 2-piece, fountain. No.114. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 6Feb61; GP41017. Decorator shell bird bath. [Ripple edged] No.149. Concrete. © Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 20Dec62; GP41868. Embrace, modern. [Abstract couple, on oval base] No.165. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP41863. Girl washing hair; fountain.
- Girl washing hair; fountain. [Seated, holding cloth] No.154. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 5Aug63; appl.86c GP41865.
- Harvest; fountain. [Two cherubs seat-ed on wheat on ball shape, one holding horn of plenty, the other stalks of wheat] No.146. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 21Dec62; GP41862.
- Italian shell, attached base, foun-tain [with cherub riding dolphin] No.55. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 4Jan57; GP41026.
- Italian shell, fountain [with spiral design flanking upper portion] No.55a. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 17Dec59; GP41024.
- Kuan Yin; fountain. [Seated, leg crossed, holding shell] No.159. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP41866.
- 20Dec63; GP41866. Little hunter; fountain. [Cherub with bow & arrow seated on rock] No.147. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 15Apr63; GP41864. Pedestal, modern [sundial; hexagon style base with flowers & petals] No.151. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 15Apr63; GP41869. Petite cherub: fountain. [Carrying
- Petite cherub; fountain. [Carryin urn on head] No.152. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. [Carrying © Reno Studios, Inc.; 20Dec62. GP41867.
- Petite shell, fountain. No.119. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 4Jan60; GP41025.
- Shell, fountain [with scalloped, incised ripple border] No.58. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 5Jan59; GP41023.
- Shell, modern, fountain. No.90. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 5Jan59; GP41021.
- Two-tier cherub fountain. [Figure facing left, holding wheat] No.6la. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 4Jan60; GP41020.

- Two-tier cherub fountain. [Figure facing right, holding grapes] No.61b. Concrete. Appl. author: Reno J. Gastaldi. © Reno Studios, Inc.; 5Jan59; GP41019.
- RENOIR, PIERRE AUGUSTE. Lady at the piano. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC.
 - Little Irene. See DONALD ART CO., Thoughtful. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - Two little circus cirls. See DoNALD ART CO., INC.

REPUBLIC STEEL CORP.

- SPUBLIC STEEL CORP. Beat the heat before it beats you, take salt. [Workman getting tablet from dispenser while mopping brow] IRS 6404. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert E. Taylor. © Republic Steel Corp.; 1Apr64; K70562.
- Main Source State S
- Do it safely! [Comic construction worker on cover of book] IRS 6402. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert E. Taylor. © Republic Steel Corp.; 3Feb64; K70183.
- Only death walks under a crane load [as 2 workmen watch] IRS 6401. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert E. Taylor. © Republic Steel Corp.; 2Jan64; K69865.
- Rubble brings trouble. [Man in hel-met bends over to pick up rubble as other falls] IRS 6403. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert E. Taylor. © Republic Steel Corp. (in notice: Republic Steel); 2Mar64; K70309.
- Today use your personal protective equipment. [Hand holds door to locker full of work clothes] IRS 5405. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert E. Taylor. © Republic Steel Corp.; IMay64; K70948.

RESEARCH & REVIEW SERVICE OF AMERICA,

- Inexcusable! When a father walks excusable! When a father used away and leaves his family [Man away and leaves his family responsibilities behind! [Man walks through door; door with wreath; woman with 2 %.11dren holds papers] Col. print. I Research & Review Service of America, Inc.; 20Dec65 (in notice: 1964); K70116.
- ti's easy to tell an insurance sales-man to wait. [Port. of male with hand up] Code: VP564-1. File no.10. By Paul S. Jaques. Col. print. © Research & Review Service, Inc.; 16Apr64; K70788.
- Inc.; 16Apr64; K70785. Picture of a man's heartbeat. [Graph separates man lying on table with machine attached to his chest & woman with 2 children] Code: VP264-1. File no.12. By Paul S. Jaques. Col. print. © Research & Review Service of America, Inc.; 22Jan64; K70228.
- Take your own measure. [Male holding tape beside stack of huge coins] Code: VP1063-1. File no.15. By Paul S. Jaques. Col. print. © Re-search & Review Service of America, Inc.; 25Sep63; K70176.
- Which neighbor needs much more life insurance? [Aerial view of subur-ban street] Code: VP1263-1. File no.12. By Paul S. Jaques. Col. print. © Research & Review Service of America, Inc.; 26Nov63; K70177.

- Who said, You can't take it with you? [Male angel holding suitcase filled with money] Code: VP1163-1. Fil no.12. By Paul S. Jaques. Col. print. © Research & Review Service of America, Inc.; 250ct63; K70178.
- RESS, EMANUEL. Rockefeller for President. See EMRESS SPECIALTY CO.
- RETTIG, WILLIAM C. Woodland Christmas. [Man & boy watch animals & birds eating] Signed: Bill Rettig, '60. Opaque water-color painting. © William C. Rettig; 18Jun64; GU37506.
- REVERE, A. Paris in the spring. See GOEC LITHOGRAPHING CO. South of the town. See GOES LITHO-GRAPHING CO.
- REVERE (PAUL) LIFE INSURANCE CO. Revere at Cantondale. [Man with rifle & 2 dogs stands before New England landscape] Signed: A. Lassell Ripley. Oil painting. © Paul Revere Life Insurance Co.; 18May64; GU37424.
 - RHEEM MANUFACTURING CO. Grecian gold. [Swirl link oval design on sink] Porcelain. Appl. author: Ellen L. McCluskey. © Rheem a.a.d.o. Rheem Manufacturing Co.; 2Sep63; GP42146.
 - Misty rose [& butterfly design on sink] Porcelain. Appl. author: Ellen L. McCluskey. © Rheem a.a.d.o. Rheem Manufacturing Co.; 2Sep63; GP42144.
 - Paris violet [bouquets & ribbon design on sink] Porcelain. Appl. author: Allen L. McCluskey. © Rheem a.a.d.o. Rheem Manufacturing Co.; 2Sep63; GP42143.
 - Tulip time. [Four floral clusters on sink] Porcelain. Appl. author: Ellen L. McCluskey. © Rheem a.a.d.o. Rheem Manufacturing Co.; 2Sep63; GP42147.
 - Victorian garden. [Bouquets of flowers & oval garland design on sink] Porcelain. Appl. author: Ellen L. McCluskey. © Rheem a.a.d.o. Rheem Manufacturing Co.; 2Sep63; GP42145.
- RHODES, CLIFFORD W. Hoof Hossman. Wait till they ask for an extended trot. [Comic cowhands riding behind dude girl] Print. (In The Piggin string, Mar. 1964, p.51) © Clifford W. Rhodes; lMar64; K70882.
- RICHARDS, ALBERTA RAE SUNE. Paul and his people. [Biblical characters] 13 photo paintings on 13 sheets. © Alberta Rae Sune Richards; 27Apr64; GU37305.
- RICHARDSON, GERARD. Washingtonian crest [with figure of George Washington against Washington Monument emerging from top of scroll backing] © Gerard Richard-son; 28Feb64; GU37046.
- RICHARDSON, WALLACE. For works of which Wallace Richardson is the appl. author See NEW ART STUDIO CORP.
- RICHARDSON-MERRELL, INC. HESS & CLARK DIVISION. See TENSHUN.

- RICHARDSON-MERRILL, INC. HESS & COMPANY DIVISION. See HOW TO KEEP HERDS HEALTH, H/ : N PUT PROFIT IN THE HINDMOST.
- RICHMOND, RUTH.
- ICHMOND, RUTH. Coralee. [Plan for residence] 2-17-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. states prev. reg. 1Jun62, IU12172. NM: revisions. © Ruth Richmond; 4Mar64; IP6693. The new Redwing. [Flan for resi-dence] 12-17-65. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scales vary. Appl. states prev. pub. 11Apr62, IP6276. NM: "additional technical drawing." © Ruth Rich-mond; JJan64 (in notice: 1963); IP6643.
- RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP.
 - Promenade. [Plan for residence] Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 9Mar64; IP6705.
- RICHMOND STEEL CO., INC. 150' x 44' x 16' bulk cement barge, 10,000 BBL. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 48 sheets. © Richmond Steel Co., Inc.; 1May64; TR6816 IP6816.
 - Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 48 sheets. © Richmond Steel Co.; 15Apr64; IU13041.
- RIEDINGER & RIEDINGER, LTD. From the Jeanneff Line of unusual note cards. [Blossoms & leaves] Artist: LeRoy Cooley Warner. 13 reproductions of pencil drawings on 13 sheets in box. © Riedinger & Riedinger, Ltd.; 1Dec63; K71017.
- RIERA ROJAS, ROQUE. For works signed by Roque Riera Rojas. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Administration building, Boca Raton Cemetery, Boca Raton, Florida. 2-19-63. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4". NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 3Jan64; IP6795.
- JJan64; IP6795.
 Administration building, Boca Raton Oemetery, Boca Raton, Florida.
 Nov. 5, 1965. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. 1/4" scale. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 22Nov65; IP6598.
 Boca Nursing & Convalescent Home. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Victor A. Rigaumont; 6Apr64; IP6773.
- Community center building, Memorial Park, Crawford Blvd., City of Boca Raton, Florida. Jan. 1, 1964., Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 22 sheets. Scales vary. print) on 22 sheets. Scales va © Victor A. Rigaumont; 3Feb64; IP6698.
- Design no.646 for swimming pool operating building in Memorial Park, city of Boca Raton, Florida. 5-26-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/16" & 1/8". © Victor A. Rigaumont; 4Jun64; IP6812.

HIGAUMONT, VICTOR A.-Con. Main fire station, Boca Raton, Florida. (Perspective of exterior of main fire station, Boca Raton, Florida) [Left side front view] Signed: Crisdon. Architectural Signed: Crisdon. Architectural rendering. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 8Jan64; IP6680.

120

- bJan04; IP0500. Main fire station, 1151 N. Federal Highway, City of Boca Raton, Florida. Dec. 19, 1963. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scales vary. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 2Jan64; IP6696. Municipal court & police station
- A. Algadmont; 25an04; 1F050.
 Municipal court & police station, City of Boca Raton, Florida. (Perspective of exterior of municipal court & police station, Boca Raton, Florida) [Right side front view] Signed: Crisdon. Architec-tural rendering. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 15Jan64; 1P6681.
- Higaumont; 15Jano4; 19061. Municipal court-police station-jail, 100 N. W. Second Ave., City of Boca Raton, Florida. Jan. 20, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 12 sheets. Scales vary. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 23Jan64; IP6697. IP6697.
- New city hall, Memorial Park, Boca Raton, Florida. Sept. 30, 1963. Architectural drawings (blue line print on 19 sheets. Scales vary. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 30ct63; IP6590.
- Proposed restaurant design no.642. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scales vary. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 11May64; 1P6774.
- Rigaumont; 11May64; IP6774. Residence design no.643. Apr. 11, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Victor A. Rigau-mont; 14Apr64; IP6771. Residence design no.644. Apr. 11, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Victor A. Rigau-mont; 14Apr64; IP6772.
- RIGHETTI, MAURICE G. Don't complain about growing old. [Man in rocking chair reads paper; greeting card] Col. print. (A Rig card) © M. G. Righetti; 31Dec63; K70175.

RIGHT SMACK IN THE MIDDLE (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. (A Chevrolet TOP release) © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10818.

RIGHT THE 1ST TIME (Filmstrip) Chevro-let Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Chevrolet Service Operations Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10791.

RIJN, REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON VAN. See REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON VAN RIJN.

RING, MARGARET C. Rose design [in center of circular disc, ferms on border] Plastic.
 © Margaret C. Ring & C. M. Lash; 16Mar64; GU37090.

RIO RANCHO ESTATES, INC. See YOUR GOLDEN FUTURE IN THE LAND OF ENCHANTMENT.

RIPLEY, AIDEN LASSELL. Revere at Cantondale. See REVERE (PAUL) LIFE INSURANCE CO.

RISACHER, JOHN J. Sea horse [hinge; casting] Metal. © John J. Risacher; 28May64; GP42786. RISEBOROUGH, DOUGLAS. From savage to citizen. See WYCLIFFE BIBLE TRANSLATORS, INC. RITEX CORP. Abstract circle monatone. Print on fabric. © Ritex Corp. Pattern no. 85. Appl. author: Romano & Lehman. © 17Dec62; GP40586. Abstract floral. Print on fabric. © Ritex Corp. Pattern no. 96. © 8May63; GP41012. 98. © 21Nov63; GP41015. 99. © 21Nov63; GP41016. Floral design. Print on fabric. © Ritex Corp. © Allex Corp.
Pattern no.
205/97. Appl. author: Paul
Hargittal Design Studio.
© 4Nov63; GP40482. Leaf. Print on fabric. © Ritex Corp. Pattern no. 93. © 11Mar63; GP41011. Paisley. Print on fabric. © Ritex Corp. Pattern no. 114. © 15Apr63; GP41014. RITTENOUR, RALPH C. See HOME BUILDING PLAN SERVICE.

RITTER, JOHN. [Article of jewelry] © J. Ritter. Bear Bolo. No.1-131. Metal. © 29Apr64; GP42179. Bear cub keychain. No.3-132.
 Metal. © 6May64; GP42485.
 Grizzly bear pin. No.133.
 Metal. © 8Jun64; GP42723. Roadrunner key chain [charm] No.3-130. Metal. © 22Apr64; GP42064.

RIVERS, LARRY. First New York Film Festival, Sept. 10-19. [Kleig lights, cam-eras, male profile tondo, female dancer in montage; poster] Signed: Rivers, '63. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Larry Rivers; 9Sep63; v60684 K69684

ROA'S FILMS. See PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH.

- ROBERSON, ARLING LOREN. To mother on my birthday. [Rear view of female watching bird from window; folder cover] Col. print. © Arling Loren Roberson; 27Feb64; K70772.
- ROBERT, ESTHER S.
 John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Jr. [salute: at bottom of steps] No.8199.
 Signed: Esther Seymour Stevenson.
 Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 © Esther S. Robert a.k.a. Esther Seymour Stevenson; 4Jan64; H24084. salutes
 - The student. [Little girl with glasses, writes at desk] No.8198. Signed: Esther Seymour Stevenson. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Esther S. Robert a.k.a. Esther Seymour Stevenson; 4Jan64; H24058.
- ROBERT ORIGINALS, INC. [Article of jewelry] Appl. author: Robert Levy. © Original by Robert a.a.d.o. Robert Originals, Inc. Butterfly. [Hand painted enamel pin] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP41651.

Clown [head; hand painted ename] pin] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP41650. Donkey [wearing hat cocked over ear; pin] Metal. © 16Mar64; GP42063. Duck. [Pin] Ceramics (hand-enamelled) © 20Dec63; GP41433. Golfbag. [Hand painted enamel pin] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP41649. Hat [with streamer; hand painted enamel pin] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP41652. shroom. [Pin] Met © 20Dec63; GP40850. Mushroom. Metal. Rooster. [Pin] Ceramics (hand-enamelled) © 20Dec63; GP41434. Snail. [Pin] Metal. © 29Dec63; GP40849. Umbrella [with bird; pin] Ceramics (hand-enamelled) © 20Dec63; GP41432. ROBERTS, DON. The Instant Party Girl [in amusing 'scenes with males] 6 reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Don Roberts; 3Mar64; K70536. ROBERTS, H. ARMSTRONG. Chalice. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. ROBERTS, L. DON. Instant party doll. [Life-size female] Plastic & textile. © L. Don Roberts; 5May64; GU37342. ROBERTS, SUMMERFIELD G.
Benjamin Rush Milam, 1788 Kentucky 1835. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Painting. © Summerfield G. Roberts; 25Jun64; GU37535.
David Crockett, 1788 Tennessee 1836, died in Alamo. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Painting. © Summerfield G. Roberts; 25Jun64; GU37534.
James Bowie, 1795 Tennessee 1836, died in Alamo. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Painting. © Summerfield G. Roberts; 25Jun64; GU37539.
James Butler Bonham, 1807 South James Butler Bonham, 1807 South Carolina 1836, died in Alamo. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Painting. © Summerfield G. Roberts; 25Jun64; GU37542. James Walker Fannin, 1804 Georgia 1836. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Painting. © Summerfield G.'Roberts; 25Jun64; GU37540. Mirabeau Buonaparte Lamar, 1798 Georgia 1859. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Painting. © Summerfield G. Roberts; 25Jun64; GU37541. Samuel Mounton 1703 Miratici 1962 Samuel Houston, 1793 Virginia 1863. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Paint-ing. © Summerfield G. Roberts; 25Jun64; GU37538. 25Juno4; GU37536.
Stephen Fuller Austin, 1793 Virginia 1836. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Painting. © Summerfield G. Roberts; 25Junó4; GU37536.
William Barret Travis, 1809 South Carolina 1836, died in Alamo. [Head & shoulders port.] Signed: Charles Berkeley Normann. Paint-ing. © Summerfield G. Roberts; 25Junó4; GU37537. ing. © Summerfie 25Jun64; GU37537. ROBERTS, VIDA N. Going to grandma's. [Winter scene of child with sled approaching mountain village] Signed: Vida

Roberts, '56. Reproduction of painting. © Vida N. Roberts; 15Dec63; H24458.

ROBINS (A. H.) CO., INC. Egyptian ship, 1500 B.C. [& panel of 4 other ships; side views] Col. reproduction of watercolor drawing. Author of the print: Whittet & Shepperson. © A. H. Robins Co.; 23Dec63; K70080.

ROBWOOD ASSOCIATES, INC. Penny 'n Cash. [Little girl & boy; comic characters] Drawing. © Robwood Associates, Inc.; 27 Jan64; GU36849.

ROBY (RAY L.) & ASSOCIATES. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Fischer, Aberdeen, South Dakota. See HERGES, KIRCHGASLER & ASSOCIATES, ARCHITECTS.

ROCA, MIGUEL IBARZ. See IBARZ ROCA, MIGUEL.

ROCHEMONT (LOUIS DE) ASSOCIATES. See SCENES FROM THE LIFE OF LUTHER.

ROESLER, HENRY G. Safe-worker fully equipped. [Comic character] Reproduction of drawing. © H. Roesler; 28Apr64; GP42182.

ROETKEN, LOWELL F. John F. Kennedy bust. [Head; plaque] Plastic. © Lowell F. Roetken; 30Jan64; GU36859.

ROGERS, CHARLES H. See FUN FLAGS.

ROGERS, JAMES. Rack. (General purpose rack design) Drawn: Jim Rogers. 2-19-64. 3 mechanical drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. © James Rogers; 24Feb64; IU13003.

- ROGERS, LUNT & BOWLEN CO. See LUNT STERLING.
- ROJAS, ROQUE RIERA. See RIERA ROJAS, ROQUE.
- ROLOFF, ALFRED. Galoppierende Pferde. See HANFSTAEGL, FRANZ.

ROM, A. O. Ornamental stand, I-A.[with floral & leaf design] Metal. Appl. author: Locke Manufacturing Co. © A. O. Rom; 22Jul63; GP41707.

ROMAN ART CO. John F. Kennedy bust. No.63. Plaster. Appl. author: Sally Hastings. © Roman Art Co.; 17Feb64; GP42537.

ROMANCE FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. @ Romance Fabrics, division of Acadia Co., Inc. 3450. [Trellises of roses] @ 23Jan64; H25153. 3451. [Flowers in paisley design] @ 23Jan64; H25154. 3452. [Dogs & flowers] @ 23Jan64; H25156. 3453. [Cats & flowers] @ 23Jan64; H25155. 3454. [Flowers & fruit design on book covers] @ 23Jan64; H25159. 3455/A. [Fruits on stripe ground] @ 23Jan64; H25158. 3460. [Butterflies & flowers] © 3Feb64; H25157.

- ROMANELLI, CARL. Portrait bust of J. F. K. [on base] Plaster. © Carl Romanelli; lFeb64; GP42090. Portrait bust of J. F. K. [on double base] Plaster. © Carl Romanelli; l0Feb64; GP42007.
- ROMANO & LEHMAN. Abstract circle monatone. See RITEX CORP.
- ROMIER, PAUL. The city of light. See GOES LITHOGRAPHING CO.
- RONNING, NORMAN A.
 Elephant G. O. P. [stands in profile] Print. © Norman A. Ronning; 29Feb64; K70312.
 Head of donkey. [Enclosed, line profile] Print. © Norman A.
 Ronning; 29Feb64; K70311.
 Railroad steam engine [outline] Print. © Norman A. Ronning; 29Feb64; K70396.
- ROOP, ROBERT VAUX. Ridiculous, a cartoon commentary on 'modern man. [In the Jules Pfeiffer manner] 1 v. Pen & ink drawings. © Robert Vaux Roop; 20Jan64; GU36900.
- ROOSTER ORIGINALS. The Democratic rooster. [Profile] Reproduction of woodcut. © Rooster Originals; 9Mar64; K70376.
- ROSE POSTER PRINT. For reproductions of which Rose Poster Print. is the author See BINGHAM, JAMES R.
- ROSEN, HENRI E. Cat slipper. See CIRCUS PETS.
- ROSENBERG (ALBERT) OF MICHAEL. Floor plan for a multiple or plurality of one story apartment dwellings. Col. pencil drawing. © Albert Rosenberg, of Michael; 23Mar6⁴; IU13047.
- ROSENFELD, ALEXANDER. The spirit of the West. [Design for a sculptural building]
 Alexander Rosenfeld; 24Apr64; GU37302.
 The spirit of the West. [Design for a sculptural building] O Alexander Rosenfeld; 25May64;
 - GU37397. The spirit of the West. [Design for a sculptural building] Drawing. © Alexander Rosenfeld; 25May64; GU37398.
- ROSENFELD IMPORT, INC.
 [Article of jewelry] © Rosenfeld
 a.a.d.o. Rosenfeld Import, Inc.
 DEM [monogram & donkey; key ring
 charm] Metal. © 8Apr64; GP42177.
 GOP [monogram & elephant; key ring
 charm] Metal. © 8Apr64; GP42178.
- ROSENTHAL, ZOLTAN. Article of jewelry. See SRS JEWELRY CASTING CORP.
- ROSENZWEIG, FERDINAND. Artex hand loom. Drawing. © Ferdinand Rosenzweig; 23Mar64; IU13030.

ROSNER, CHARLES. I take thee. See NATIONAL ANNOUNCEMENTS, INC. ROSS, CELESTINE KEON. Help humanity medal. © 290ct36; 024181. Celestine Keon Ross (A); 18Feb64; R332275. ROSS LABORATORIES. Mechanism of labor; left occipito, anterior position. 8 col. slides in box. Appl. author: Jim Jeffries. © Ross Laboratories; 14Feb64; JP8620. ROTH, CHARLES S. And you think you've got problems. See ROTH GREETING CARDS. ROTH GREETING CARDS. OTH GREETING CARDS. And you think you've got problems. [Four pupples fed by contented mother as fifth stands dejectedly apart; greeting card] 25FG-1354. By Charles Roth. Col. print. © Roth Greeting Cards; 70ct63; H24166. ROTO-SADAG. Eagle Heart. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Little Bluebird. See ASHLEY (AARON) ROTO-SADAG, S.A. For reproductions of which Roto-Sadag, S.A. is the author See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. ROUGAS, JON N. Civil War cannon. See VALOR PLANS AND MODELS. ROY (ROSS) INC. See AIR CONDITIONING. AMERICA'S LOWEST FRICED V-8, VALIANT. THE BEST BUCKET-SEAT BUY (DART VS. FALCON & CORVAIR) THE BEST ROUTE FROM HERE TO THERE. BLUE CHIP DIVIDENDS. CHOOSING BETWEEN DODGE & CHEVROLET. CHRYSLER & MERCURY FOR 64. A CLASSIC COMPARISON. COMPACT TRUCK SERVICE. DEPENDABLE STARTING EVERY TIME. DODGE AND DART VS. CHEVELLE. DODGE CUSTOM 880 VS. MERCURY MONTCLAIR. DODGE 880 VS. BUICK, OLDS, & PONTIAC. DODGE VS. B. O. P INTERMEDIATES. EVERY DAME IS DIFFERENT! GOOD STORKING. HYDRAULICS FUNDAMENTALS. THE LADY WANTS A COMPACT. MARKETING CARS, A TWO-WAY STREET. ONE AND ONE ARE FOUR. PERFORMANCE ON THE HIGHWAY. SELL THE HOUSE. SELLING AGAINST THE INTERMEDIATES. A TEMPTING TRIO FEATURING FORD FALCON, DODGE DART, MERCURY COMET. THAT CERTAIN TOUCH. THERE'S EXTRA VALUE IN CHRYSLER. TORQUEFLITE HYDRAULICS. V-8 VALIANT & DART. WHAT'S THE VICTORY? ROYAL BUSINESS FORMS, INC. State of New Hampshire 1st sweepstakes race, September, 1964. [Border de-sign of horses' heads in horseshoe frames & State seal; ticket] Col. print. © Royal Business Forms, Inc.; 28Feb64; K70870.

 ROYAL DOLL MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
 [Figure of female with head, full face & torso; doll] Plastic.
 © Royal Doll a.a.d.o. Royal Doll Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 14Feb60; GP42194.

OYAL STATIONERY CO.
Beware. [Angry looking bulldog; cover of folder] Signed: Gig.
Col. reproduction of painting. (Sophisticated aristicats and aristipooch, 100-50P) © Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; jJan64; K70188.
Fireball. [Striped cat playing with ball of yarn; cover of folder] Signed: Gig. Col. reproduction of painting. (Sophisticated aristi-cats and aristipooch, 100-26C)
© Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; JJan64; K70185.
Hot dog. [Frisky dachshund standing Co.; 3Jan64; K70185.
Hot dog. [Frisky dachshund standing on hind feet; cover of folder]
Signed: Glg. Col. reproduction of painting. (Sophisticated aristicats and aristipooch, 100-52P)
© Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; 3Jan64; K70190.
Rained out. [Dejected looking, drenched Siamese cat; cover of folder] Signed: Glg. Col. re-production of painting. (Sophisti-cated aristicats and aristipooch, 100-27C) © Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; 3Jan64; K70186. cated aristicats and aristipooch, 100-27C) © Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; JJan64; K70186. Schemer. [Cat leans on huge glass with goldfish in it; cover of folder] Signed: Gig. Col. repro-duction of painting. (Sophisticated aristicats and artistipooch, 100-25C) © Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; JJan64; K70264. So what. [Disgusted looking Siamese Stationery Co.; Jano4; K/0204. So what. [Disgusted looking Siamese cat sitting up with paws crossed; cover of folder] Signed: Gig. Col. reproduction of painting. (Sophisticated aristicats and aristipooch, 100-28C) © Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; Jano4; K70187. 3Jan64; K70187.
Toni. [Regal looking French poodle with jeweled collar & bow, seated; cover of folder] Signed: Gig. Col. reproduction of painting. (Sophisticated aristicats and aristipooch, 100-51P) © Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; 3Jan64; K70189.
The tranguilizer [Bassette hound.] The tranquilizer. [Bassette hound, seated; cover of folder] Signed: Gig. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Sophisticated aristicats and aristipooch, 100-53) © Royal a.a.d.o. Royal Stationery Co.; 5Jan64; K70191. ROYALTY DESIGNS, INC. Big Boy. [Bear; bank] No.51L. Plastic. © Royalty Designs, Inc.; 10ct60; GP41511. 10ct60; GP41511. Eager [Beaver wearing hat; bank] No.025. Plastic. © Royalty De-signs, Inc.; lJun60; GP41514. Hoo's Hoo. [Owl perched on book; bank] No.081. Plastic. © Royalty Designs, Inc.; lJu160; GP41510. Samuel. [Basset hound with tag on chain about neck; bank] No.024. Plastic. © Royalty Designs, Inc.; lJun60; GP41513. Thrifty. [Cocker spaniel seated on haunches, with tag on chain about neck; bank] No.022. Plastic. © Royalty Designs, Inc.; 1Apr60; GP41512.

Playful dog ornament. down & tail in air] prev. reg. GU36335. 20Dec63; GP42106. [Dog with head Appl. states © Mary Rozman;

RUBINS, DAVID K. Young Lincoln.

(Abraham Lincoln) [Youth in overalls, holding book] statue on granite base] Bronze. NM: revisions. © David K. Rubins; 26Sep65 (in notice: 1962); GP40475. RUDD, GEORGE. Amesbury. See WALKER CHINA CO. Pink museum. See WALKER CHINA CO.

RUDNER, MICHAEL M. Duro-Gram. See DURO-TEST CORP.

RUHL, CARROLL W. Photos taken in Monarch Construction Corp. offices at 10111 Colesville Rd., Silver Spring, Md. See

RUIZ, AL. For works signed by Al Ruiz See AARON BROS. CO.

RUMEL, HAL. Timeless beauty. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

RUSHTON, MARY P. Hereford bull. See RUSHTON CO.

RUSHTON CO. Hereford bull [standing; stuffed animal] Textile. (A Rushton star creation, 1444/6) Appl. author: Mary P. Rushton. Rushton Co.; 15Apr64; GP42547.

RUSSEL, GEORGE F. Yeah, yeah ball. [Smiling face with bushy hair] Plastic. © George F. Russel; 29Feb64; GP41852 GP41852.

RUSSELL, CHARLES MARION. Breaking camp. See MU (THOMAS D.) CO. See MURPHY

RUSSELL, FRANK IRVAN. Patrol-Ettie. [Patrol girl holding huge traffic sign; profile view] Oil painting. © Frank Irvan Rus-sell; 2Mar64; GU37110.

RUSSELL, KENNETH L. See THE CLUB OFFICERS IN ACTION. WINNING THE LIVESTOCK SHOWS.

RUTH, BABE. See RUTH, GEORGE HERMAN

RUTH ORIGINALS CORP. Textile pattern. See WOLF (JOHN) TEXTILES, INC.

RUTH ORIGINALS, INC. For other works claimed by Ruth Originals, Inc. See WORTH LINENS,

RUYGROK, MARTIN. The list proof lifeboat davit. See APPROVED MARINE SAFETY EQUIPMENT See

RX FOR NEW BUSINESS (Filmstrip) Sin-clair Refining Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Sinclair Refining Co.; 7Feb64; JUI0858.

RZEPKA CONSTRUCTION, INC. Ranch model house for Rzepka Construc-tion, Inc. Anderson & Dracon, ar-chitects. Architectural drawings (blueprint) on 7 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Rzepka Construc-tion, Inc.; 11Feb64; IP6687.

S

SAS PRODUCTIONS. a) Frobuctions.
 b) Coldwater trading stamps. [He of Senator] 1 v. Col. print.
 © Stuart A. Schwalbe d.b.a. SAS Productions; 5Feb64; K70720. [Head 100 Republican victory stamps [bearing ports. of Abraham Lincoln; booklet] Col. print. © Stuart A. Schwalbe d.b.a. SAS Productions; 6Feb64; K70547.

S & S ENTERPRISES. & S ENTERPRISES. Kentucky sports, 1964. [University of Kentucky basketball & football play-ers'& coaches' ports., domiciles & coliseum & field aerial views; cal-endar head] Col. print. Author of the print: Frank Earl Seale. © S & S Enterprises; 20Dec63; K70450. K70450.

SRS JEWELRY CASTING CORP. [Article of jewelry] © SRS a.a.d.o. SRS Jewelry Casting Corp. Holy Ark. Metal. Appl. author: Louis Moskowitz. © 17Apr64; GP42413. [Article of jewelry] Appl. author: Eugene Kass. © SRS a.a.d.o. SRS Jewelry Casting Corp. Graduation hat on books. [Charm] Metal. © 15Feb63; GP41392. Graduation key. [Charm] Metal. © 15Feb63; GP41393. © 15Feb63; GP41393.
[Article of jewelry] Appl author: Gene Kass. © S. R. S. a.a.d.o.
S. R. S. Jewelry Casting Corp.
Golf cart. [Charm] Metal.
© 21Jan64; GU36888.
School chair at graduation. [Mor-tarboard on chair; casting] Metal. © 1Jun63; GP41644.
[Article of jewelry] Appl. author: Zoltan Rosenthal. © SRS a.a.d.o.
SRS Jewelry Casting Corp.
New York skyline on world. [Charm] Metal. © 1Apr64; GP4254.
Souvenir of New York. [Globe with points of interest in New York City; casting] Metal.
© 1Apr64; GP41939.

[Charm]

SABO, WALTER R. President J. F. Kennedy & family at Newport, R. I., Sept. 1963 [seated in boat] Col. photo. © Walter R. Sabo & Gloria Sabo; 6Jan64; JUL0266 JU10766.

SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES. For works designed by Sacred Design Associates See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

SACRED FICTURES CO. Sacred Pictures calendar, 1965. [Famous scenes from life & teachings of Christ] 13 col. reproductions of oil paintings & frescoes on 7 sheets. Author of the repro-duction: Harry G. John. NM: additions. © Sacred Pictures Co.; 22Feb64; H24630.

ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD. Anthon's Golla.
 Joy, peace, and happiness. Camel design. [Rider on camel; greeting card] 10-E-64-3. Col. embossment.
 St. Anthony's Guild; 23Jun64; K71224.

JOHN, CHARLES. Better homes for all America, pl no.3403-3 desk. See MEREDITH ST. plan PUB. CO.

ST. MONICA'S CHURCH, SANTA MONICA, Montus of Pisa, patroness of CALIF.
 St. Bona of Pisa, patroness of hostesses and stewardesses. [Figure in niche; medal] Sterling silver.
 St. Monica's Church; 7Mar64; GP42480.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

ROYAL STATIONERY CO.

1064

- SALEM CHINA CO. LEM CHINA CO. Cock o' the walk. [Cock weathervane design on dinnerware] Ceramics. Appl. author: Viktor Schreckengost. © Salem a.a.d.o. Salem China Co.; 10Apr64; GP42015.
- SALEM CHINA CO. See OVINGTON.
- SALES POWER. See BEST VOICE FORWARD.
- SALES TRAINING ASSOCIATES, INC. See CULLIGAN, INC.
- SALISBURY, PAUL. Mountain ford. See SHAW-BURTON, INC.
- SALON DITA, LTDA. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Salon Dita, Ltda. [Idols & foliage] © 23Jun64; K71219.
- SALLY SUMMERS, SUPER TIRE SALESMAN (Filmstrip) S. S. Kresge Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 42 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © S. S. Kresge Co.; 30Jan64; UNASCO color. JU10800.
- SAMMONS, BEAU P. Spirit of Musashi-Cho, rocket space liner [soaring into the sky; top of cone shape sparkling] Col. photo. © Beau P. Sammons; 6Feb64; photo. (JU10898.
- SAMSON & ABBOTT. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Samson & Abbott. Pattern no. 500-504. © 3Jun64; H25353-25357. 506. © 23Jun64; H25629. 507. © 9Jun64; H25358. 509. © 3Jun64; H25359. 520. © 29Jun64; H25359.
- SAN FERNANDO VALLEY FEDERAL SAVINGS &
 - AN FERMANIO VALLET FEDERAL DATABAGE C LOAN ASSN. A special remembrance, grand opening. [California landmarks] Signed: S. Pritikin. 6 col. reproductions of drawings on 6 sheets in folder. Contents: San Fernando Mission.--The Cascades.--Pioneer Refinery.--Los Encinos Adobe.--Leonis Adobe.--Camp de Cahuenga. © San Fernando De De Decenel Saurges & Loan Assn. Valley Federal Savings & Loan Assn.; 18Nov63; K69949.
- SAN JOAQUIN ADVERTISING, INC. Lucky baseball. [Diamond, players on border; punch card] Print. © San Joaquin Advertising, Inc.; 2Apr64; K70485.
- SANDEN, HOWARD. He is coming soon. See SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS. GENERAL CONFERENCE.
- SANDERSON, PAUL E. See FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS, PRIVATE PILOT
- SANDERSON FILMS, INC. See FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS: COMMER-CIAL AND REFRESHER.
 - FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS, PRIVATE PILOT. FLIGHT COMPUTER: COMMERCIAL AND
 - REFRESHER. IFR REGULATIONS & PROCEDURES:
 - INSTRUMENT GROUND SCHOOL.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- SANDHAUS, ESTELLE ANN. Rabbi Tikvah [holding Torah] Photographic reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Estelle Ann Sandhaus; 12Nov63; H24580.
- SANDLER (HENRY B.) CO., INC. Autumn splendor. [Landscape] No.2448-1. Signed: Jeffery (Richard Jeffery) Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Henry B. Sandler, Inc.; lApr64; H24944. Flight at dawn [of 4 geese over marsh] No.2448-2. Signed: Jeffery (Richard Jeffery) Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Henry B. Sandler Co., Inc.; lApr64; H24943.
- SANDSTROM, R. E. Broward County Schools, Florida. (Burlap type book cover) [Torch, dish of ice cream & girl's port.] Print. © R. E. Sandstrom; lJan63; к70394.
 - Fort Lauderdale High School, Fort Lauderdale, Florida. (Column de-sign book cover) [L with arrow & wings] Print. © R. E. Sandstrom; lJan63; K70395.
- And CO. An I see it car game; See and count. [Vehicles, bridge; game card] Col. print. © Sang Co.; 21May64; K71047. SANG CO.
- SANITARY PRODUCTS CO. InffAnt Products Co. Colored angel [on bended knee; figurine] Plaster. © Sanitary Products Co.; 150ct63 (in notice: 1962); GP40543.
- SANZIO, RAFFAELE. See RAPHAEL, SANZIO.
- SARAH COV. See COVENTRY (SARAH) INC.
- SARE, LEWIS B. Trophy figure of a salesman carrying a Model G vacuum cleaner. See SUPERIOR TROPHY CO.
- SARTO, ANDREA DEL. Head of child. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- SAUNDERS, WILLIAM D. See WALL PAPER FROM ARTIST'S EASEL TO FINISHED PRODUCT.
- SAUNDERS, INC. Adacharm, free charm bracelet. [Poster] Col. print. © Saunders, Inc.; 20Dec63; K70496.
- SAVASTANO, ANTHONY. Glass holder. [Three branches with fruit spout from base] Metal. © Anthony Savastano; 7Jan64; GU36776.
- SAVASTANO, GERALD S. Mendull. [Comic beatnik character] Drawing. © Gerald S. Savastano; 27Apr64; GU37306.
- SAVIGNE. Still life composition. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- SAWYER'S, INC. Beetle Bailey. Se SYNDICATE, INC. See KING FEATURES
 - The Beverly Hillbillies. See FILMWAYS TV PRODUCTIONS, INC.
- Cartoon carnival. See BAGDASARIAN, Cartoon carnival: King Leonardo in A royal blow. See LEONARDO TELE-VISION PRODUCTIONS, INC. Deputy Dawg. See TERRYTOONS. Flash Gordon. See KING FEATURES SYNDICATE, INC. SYNDICATE, INC. Goldilocks and the three bears. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures) © Sawyer's, Inc.; 17Sep63; JP8555. Walt Disney's Sword in the stone. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS, INC. SCACCHETTI, JOHN. West Shore Marina, North Bergen, New Jersey. See FORBES, CHARLES. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Apple a day. [Apples & leaves in center of bordered scarf] No.2407/25016. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug65; GP41579. Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41579. Bouquet. [Luncheon cloth] No.2131B. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; JJun63; GP41574. Bridges [of many modern types; scarf] No.2422/25223. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41587. Bruch strake [sterms corr bouder of 15Augo; GF41507.
 Brush stroke [stops near border of tablecloth] No.5183/57577.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41604.
 Butterfly party. [Rows of butterflies on bordered scarf] No.8439/27614.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41506. GP41596.
 Carnival. [Composition of circles; scarf] No.2352. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41545.
 Center piece [of flowers repeated on bordered scarf] No.1667. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63; GP41566. GP41596. GP41566.
 Central park. [Luncheon cloth] No.2177B/56002. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug65; GP41614. Central Park. [Scarf] No.2415/ 25220. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41585. Circle flower [repeated on flowered ground; scarf] No.2341. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41547. City square. [Block shapes; scarf] No.3011/24411. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41620. City street [rendered like jig-saw puzzle; scarf] No.2391/25014. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41611.
 Clinging vine. [Scarf] No.4322/27619. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41577.
 Coins [from all over world with Unisphere at corners of scarf] No.3014/24414. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41591.
 Cold drinks [with straws & utensils; kitchen towel] No.8637/14231.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP41559. GP41611.

GP41559.

SCARVES BY VERA, INC .- Con. Color box. [Squares & rectangles; scarf] No.2393. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; JJun63; GP41989.

Vera, Inc.; JJun63; GP41989. Cook-out. [Grilles, long-handled forks & foods; kitchen towel] No.8660/15131. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; JJan64; GP41564. Corn flower. [Four flowers form cartwheel in middle of scarf] No.2383/25010. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41607. Crab apple [cluster with leaves; place mat] No.8642/11680. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP41560.

GP41560.

- Criss cross [lines on luncheon cloth] No.2175B/53150. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; ophileca GP41621.
- Dogwood spray. [Scarf] No.2381. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41548.
- Dots. [Circles surrounded by thatching; luncheon cloth] No.2147B. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63;
- Fan [shapes on dark ground; scarf] No.2331/25611. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41615.
- Field flower. [Scarf] No.6759/ 23816. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41600.
- Flower branch. [Scarf] No.2384. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63; GP41568.
- Flower splash. [Scarf] No.2398/25710. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41583.
- Flower works. [Wheel-like blossoms; scarf] No.6435/23714. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41599.
- Freckled flower [blossoms; scarf] No.2392. Signed: Vera. Serigraph No.2392. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63; GP41569.
- Frieze. [Strips of abstract patterns; scarf] No.8389/27019. Signed:
 Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; CPU661. GP41601.
- GP41601. inge. [Zig-zag lines across luncheon cloth] No.2158B/56576. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; Fringe.
- Giant butterfly. [Scarf] No.3016/24416. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41606.
- Cold carnations [on long stems; scarf] No.2377. Signed; Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; JJun63; GP41570.
- Golden paisley [with small leaves; scarf] No.2379. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63; GP41572.
- Vera, Inc.; 5Junb5; GP415;2. Goldberries [along center of scarf] No.8408. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41552. Growing wild. [Weeds & blossoms; scarf] No.2387/25215. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41610.

Happy. [Sun with spiral strokes; scarf] No.5185. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Sep63; GP41556.

ppy. [Sun with spiral strokes & 2 asterisks; scarf] No.2157B. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Sep63; CPUISE? Happy. GP41557.

- Happy. [Wash sun with spokes & stars; scarf] No.2425/25110. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41592.
- GP41592. In the round. [Circles; scarf] No.2358/25013. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41612. In the swim. [Fishes; scarf] No.6458/23812. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41594. Indian paisley. [Scarf] No.8396. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41550.
- GP41550.
- Kaleidoscope [of hard-edged shapes; scarf] No.2340. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63; GP41575.

Marsh mallows. [Blossoms in marsh-

- Marsh mallows. [Blossoms in marsh-like environment; scarf] No.2406/25212. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41581. Mexican flower stripe [with occasional squares; luncheon cloth] No.2122B. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63; GP41565. No strings attached [Crossing]
- No strings attached. [Crossing lines; luncheon cloth] No.2137B. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; JJun63; GP41567.
- GP41567. One that got away. [2 fish; towel] No.5197. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Mar64; GP42039. Opus 64. [Color splotches with thin lines above; scarf] No.2408/25216. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41584. Orchid [flowers; scarf] No.8432/27020. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41598. Paisley [cones around border of
- by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41598.
 Paisley [cones around border of scarf] No.8397H. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41551.
 Paisley. [Scarf] No.3012/24412.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41589.

- GP41589. Peach basket [at 2 ends of bordered scarf] No.8422. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41553. Peach basket [with bees; scarf] No.2153B. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; jJun63; GP41555. Persimmon [fruit & leaves; scarf] No.2396. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; jJun63; GP41576. Pick me's. [Flower clusters; scarf]

- >Junb3; GP41576. Pick me's. [Flower clusters; scarf] No.8431/27015. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41597. Picnic basket. [Kitchen towel] No.8658/14931. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP41562. Pinwheel [Scarf] No.2266/26510
- Pinwheel. [Scarf] No.2246/25619. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; apUids. GP41616.
- Poor butterfly. [Many butterflies on bordered scarf] No.2412/25017. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; ophi6co GP41622.

Prime cut. [Animals with diagrams; kitchen towel] No.8657/14831. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Jan64; cpbics? GP41558.

- GP41558. Puzzlement. [Sectioned squares; scarf] No.8386. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; JJun63; GP41988. Rambler rose. [Scarf] No.6453/23811. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41578. Rays. [Border lines divide textured ground into 3 parts; scarf] No.8429/27017. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41603. Rear window. [Small squares on
- Rear window. [Small squares on ar window. [Small squares on lined rectangles; scarf] No.2342/25211. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41613.
- A rose is a rose. [Blossoms & stems down middle of scarf] No.8406. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41554.
- Roses [with many leaves & tree limbs; scarf] No.2334. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41546.
- Solution Series (Series (Rosy.
- Runways. [Textured, vague squares; scarf] No.2403/25214. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63;
- GP41580. Shaded blocks. [Scarf] Nc.2423/ 25012. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41619.
- Shiskebab. [Skewers & cocktail glasses; kitchen towel] Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP41563.
- Sight seeing. [Structures in New York; scarf] No.2416/25222. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41590.
- Skyline [on top of skyline; scarf] No.3015/24415. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41605.
- Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41605. Spring planting. [Vegetables in squares & utensils; kitchen towel] No.8638/14331. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP41561. Starburst. [Luncheon cloth] No.2187B. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Mar64; GP42038. Starfish. [Scarf] No.2401/25219. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41582.
- GP41582.
- Surray. [Luncheon cloth] No.5192. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Mar64;
- [Circular shapes on light
- GP42037.
 Swirl dot. [Circular shapes on light ground; luncheon cloth] No.2174B/55151. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41617.
 Top to bottom. [Rows of Jagged lines & circles; scarf] No.8368.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41549.
- Tulip time in Rockefeller Center. [Flowers, fountain & flags; scarf] No.2414/25221. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41586.

Tulips. [Scarf] No.2344. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. ◎ Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63; orbit(2) GP41571.

1964

GP415/1. Twin rose [with stems & leaves; scarf] No.8398/27016. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41602.

GP41602. Unisphere, New York World's Fair, 1964-1965. [Unisphere amongst trees; scarf] No.2418/25715. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; cph:f28 GP41588

Vera paints a flutterby. [Stylized butterfly] Signed: Vera. Repro-duction of painting. (In Vogue, May 1963, p.61) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May63; vzoluce K70142.

Vera paints a wish. [Starfish; luncheon cloth] No.2105B. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 2Mar64; GP42036.

Vera rose. [Scarf] No.2376/25111. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63;

 Scarves by Vera, Inc., IjAugo, GP41608.
 Violets. [Scarf] No.8442/27615.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on rayon.
 Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41595.

Washington Square [arch; scarf] No.3013/24413. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP41593.

SCENES FROM THE LIFE OF LUTHER (Film-strip) Lutheran Church Press. Made by Louis de Rochemont Associates. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Sunday church school series, grade 5) Adapted from the motion picture Martin Luther. © Lutheran Church Press; 31Dec63; JP8594.

SCHAEFER (F. & M.) BREWING CO. A winter's day at the original Schaefer Brewery, Broadway and 19th Street in New York City, 1842. Signed: Homer Hill. Col. 11tho-graph of painting. © F. & M. Schaefer Brewing Co.; 2Dec63; K69582.

SCHAFFER, JITKA K. The Karlstejn Castle [atop high hill; framed & in relief] Signed: Al Hajek. Metal. © Jitka K. Schaffer; 29Jan64; GU36907.

SCHALDACH, WILLIAM J. Brook trout feeding. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC.

SCHALLER, HAROLD J. Miller monument. See AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF COMMEMORATIVE ART, NEW YORK. Portong memorial. See PEACOCK (H. K.) MEMORIALS, INC.

SCHANKWEILER, C. T.
Cigarette package setup; main gate entrance, front view. [Country club made of cigarette packages] Col. photo. © C. T. Schankweiler; 7May64; JUI1022.
Cigarette package setup; right hand view, left hand view. [Country club made of cigarette packages] 2 col. photos. © C. T. Schank-weiler; 7May64; JUI1023-11024.

SCHINDELMAN, JOSEPH. HINDELMAN, JUSEFH. Season's greetings from Michael, Maxine, Laurel, Dale, Ida and Joe Schindelman. [Chicken on ball,on cover; within, 3 animals hide in hollow of tree; greeting card] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Joseph Schindelman; 27Dec63; K69835.

SCHLOSSBERG, LEON. CHLOSSBERG, LEON.
Cast of heart chambers; three dimensional model. E.M. 347.
Plastic. NM: revisions. © Leon Schlossberg; 15Dec63; IP6667.

SCHMATZ, ANNEMARIE. Gardenia. See AVON KNITTING MILLS. Lace design. See AVON KNITTING MILLS. Lace design. See NORTH AMERICAN LACE CO., INC.

SCHMID BROS., INC. Birthday girl holding bird. [Musi-box] Ceramics. © Schmid Bros., Inc.; 29Nov63; GP42047. [Music Birthday girl holding bouquet. [Music box] Ceramics. © Schmid Bros., Inc.; 29Nov63; GP42049. Birthday girl holding girt box. [Music box] Ceramics. © Schmid Bros., Inc.; 29Nov63; GP42046. Birthday girl holding hat and gloves. [Music box] Ceramics. © Schmid Bros., Inc.; 29Nov63; GP42048.

SCHMIDT, HEINE. Spot-putt; type A/B. Drawing. Exact scale. NM; revision. © Heine Schmidt; 19Mar64; тр6792.

SCHNEIDER, JOSEPH M. Federal eagle. Wood. © Joseph M. Schneider; 16Jan64; GU36828.

SCHOLASTIC FILMS. See SYMMETRY. THINKING IN THREE DIMENSIONS.

SCHOLZ HOMES, INC. Contempera Supreme. 11066. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc. Sheet no. Sheet no.

 First floor plan.

 May59
 notice: 1957); IP6735.
 2 & 4. [2nd floor plan & elevations]
 IMay59; IP6737.

 [Front & rear elevations]
 [Front & rear elevations]
 [May59 (in notice: 1956); IP6734.
 [Foundation, 1st & 2nd floor panel layouts & roof & floor fram-ing layouts]
 [May59; IP6738. Contempera Supreme; ell shape. 11607. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 7Apr62; Contempora [sic] Supreme, residence for Dr. Carpentier. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 26Sep63; IP6736. IP6739. Highland Shore dlx. B, 4 bed, R.H. 21198. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 11May62; IP6751.

Highland Shore, dlx.-ell B, 4 bed, R.H. 21197. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 1May62; IP6707.

May02; IF0107. New Englander B, 4 br., L.H. 21268 Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 120ct62; 21268. IP6708.

SCHOOLEY, JOHN P., JR. E & E Insurer's, Inc., office building. See SCHOOLEY, CORNELIUS, SCHOOLEY. SCHOOLEY, CORNELIUS, SCHOOLEY. E & E Insurer's, Inc., office build-ing. Architectural rendering. Appl. author: John P. Schooley, Jr. © Schooley, Cornelius, Schooley; 6Nov63: 1P6599. 6Nov63; IP6599. SCHOR, IRWIN M. See RIEH. SCHRECKENGOST, VIKTOR. Cock o' the walk. See SALEM CHINA Y initial design. See OVINGTON. SCHREIBER, ALLAN R. Bust of John F. Kennedy. See DICKSTEIN, GEORGE. SCHUMACHER, ALBERT H. Classic aircraft prints. See CLASSIC AIRCRAFT PRINTS. SCHUTZ, ANTON. For reproductions of which Anton Schutz is the author See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. SCHWAB & UDELL, INC. Flowered base for hurricane-type candle lamp. [Circular] Plastic. © Schwab & Udell, Inc. k.a. Schwab & Udell; 3Jan64; GP40587. SCHWALBE, STUART A. See SAS PRODUCTIONS. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Aventura. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Alencon. [Lacy floral design] No.944 © 15May64; H25364.
 Donatello. [Scrollery & flowers on irregular blocked ground] No.852. © 31Mar64; H25009.
 Elba. [Blurred floral design] No.941. © 2Jun64; H25363. Escomba. [Flowers] No.943. © 19Jun64; H25490. Orsado. [Floral design] No.939. © 18May64; H25362. Sagami. [Oriental fisherman in boats] No.936. © 18Jun64; H25488. Triomphe. [Paris landmarks on scrolls] No.926. © 9Jun64; H25496. ©rik. [Phases of the sun] No.934. © 19May64; H25361. Yorik. © 19May04; H2501. Bon vivant. Frint on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Chambord. [Bucolic scenes] No.871. © 13Dec63; H24326. Caprisienne. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Major domo. [London landmarks & border of marching palace guards] No.927. © 11Jun64; H25487. Santander. [Blurred flowers] No.927. © 11Jun64; H25487. Santander. [Blurred flowers] No.191. © 24Jun64; H25492. Chine d'or. Frint on raoric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Bonfleur. [Scattered blossoms] © 27Apr64; H25497. Gwen. [Pastoral scenes] No.931. © ljun64; H25360. Kalbodia. [Alternating floral & plain stripes] No.920. © 27Apr64; H25481. Moulmein. [Paisley & floral design] No.921. © 24Apr64; H25013. Ovid. [Medallion shapes] No.924. © 9Jun64; H25495.

125

SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC .- Con. Chine d'or.-Con. Yvette. [Butterflies & flowers] No.923. © 5May64; H25498. Easy pickin'. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Adono. [Bells] No.882. © 2Mar64; H25107. Beverly. [Framed pictures of birds, flowers & fruits] No.840. © 12Dec63; H24323. Mitluf. No.823. © 13Dec63; H24328. H24328.
Gallery. Print on fabric.
© Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Flamenco [musical instruments] No.907.
© 6Mar64; H25108.
Island primitives. Print on fabric.
© Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Matibo. [Circular, rectangular & parameciumlike shapes on blocked ground] No.888 B&K.
© Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
Play girl. Print on fabric.
© Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Faith. [Patchwork flowers] No.945. © 8Jun64; H25491. Jungle [animals, birds & flowers] No.950. O lMay64; H25365. Rockingham. [Antique chair, string instrument & other items] No.951. O 5Jun64; H25484. rent. [Birds & vases of flowers] No.949. © 10Jun64; H25483. Trent. No.949. © 10Juno4; H25402. Verdun. [Single blossoms] No.948. © 12Jun64; H25482. Shan-tun. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pagayo. [Medallion shapes] No.924. © 1Jun64; H25503. Tall chief. [Dancers in garden] No.938. © JJun64; H25489. Sophisticates. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Dardanelle. No.894. © 27Jan64; H25110. Irina. No.826. © 27Dec63; H24329. Stretchville. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Bavaria. [Roses & sprays of flowers] No.958. © 5Jun64; H25500. Perry. [Flowers] No.957. © 24Jun64; H25486. Tally ho. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, 1 Abstract. No.881. © 2Apr64; Inc. H25011. Cheers. [Fruits, flowers & vegeta-bles] No.899. © 3Feb64; H25010. Novarro. No.872. © 13Dec63; H24330. Sutton. [Crowded circles] No.883. © 13Jan64; H24325. Yum yum. No.857. © 13Dec63; H24327. Trendaire. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Kendall. [French playing cards] No.649. © 11Feb641 H25012. Zantrilon. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Cavour. [Flowers] No.886. © 8Jun64; H25494. Foxy. [Foxes, lions & other animals, H24330. Foxy. [Foxes, lions & other animals, & flowers] No.954. © 4Jun64; H25502. Mandorf. [Hearts & flowers] No.825. © 27May64; H25499. N. Y. festival. [New York City landmarks] No.974. © llJun64; landmarks] No.974. © 11Juno+; H25501. Saldano. [Antique clock, signs & other items] No.885. © 11Jun64; H25493. Zan zan. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Stafford. [Castles & other items pertaining to Shakepearian era] No.956. © 11Jun64; H25485.

SCHWARZ, CHARLES C. See C. & S. BUILT HOMES.

SCIENCE TEACHING AIDS. DNA molecule. Blll. DNA molecule. Blll. Plastic © Paul Dziulak, Thaddeus L. Plastic. Kowalski & Roman Myszkowski d.b.a. Science Teaching Aids; 1Nov63; IP6793.

SCIOLDRO, JOSEPH D. Lights down. [Head & elongated shoulders of policeman; cutout sticker] Reproduction of drawing. © Joseph D. Scioloro; 15Jan64; cphilooh

- SCOTT, JESSIE. Kitchen plan for 12' wide trailer house. Jan. 20, 1964. Architec-tural drawing. Scale 1/2" = 1'. Ø Jessie Scott; 27Mar64; IU13028.
- SCOTT, LOUISE BINDER. Soundie and his magic ears. See MCGRAW-HILL, INC.
- SCOTT (ROBERT R.) CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Robert R. Scott Corp.

© hobert N. Boote 1991 Pattern no. 323. © 13Jan64; GP41878. 324. [Chrysanthemums] © 12Dec63;

326. [Chrysanthemums] © 14Feb64; GP41877.

333. © 3Mar64; GP41876.
 334. [Paisley & floral design]
 © 6Mar64; GP41880.

- 335. © 20Apr64; GP42290. 336. © 27Apr64; GP42291.
- SCOTT, RONALD. A Russell Porter sundial, an accurate dial for direct reading of mean or standard time. 12Jul62. Mechani-cal drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Ronald Scott; 27Jan64; IU12968.
- SCHREIBER, OSCAR. Body building and muscle tone equip-ment. Drawings on 4 sheets. © Oscar Schreiber; 16Apr64; IP6794.
- SCRIBNER, LORING. Split level apts. Plan no.12264-2100. Architectural drawings on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Loring Scribner; 26Jan64; IP6673.

SCRIPTURE PRESS PUBLICATIONS, INC. See OUT ON A LIMB. THOSE TURNABOUT TEENS. TIES THAT BIND.

- SEALE, FRANK EARL. See Sports, 1964. See Kentucky sports, 1964 S & S ENTERPRISES.
- SEAMON, LUCIEN, pseud. See SIMON, LUCIÉN.
- THE SECRET OF FAMILY SECURITY (Filmstrip) Franklin Life Insurance Co. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Appl. author: John Colburn Associates, Inc. © Franklin Life Insurance Co.; 104npf3: IPS720 19Apr63; JP8720.
- THE SECRET OF THE TOP 5% (Filmstrip) B SECHET OF THE TOP 5% (Filmstrip) Franklin Life Insurance Co. 85 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. G.L.A. ed. Appl. author: John Colburn Associates, Inc. Appl. states prev. reg. 1959. NM: last half. © Franklin Life Insurance Co.; 12Jul63; JP8719.

Jan.-June

SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INSURANCE CO. Economy family insurance plan. [Fam-ily of 4 putting groceries away; folder cover] PL5145. Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Security Benefit Life Insurance Co.; 1Nov63; K70540.

One parent plan. [Rear view of mother seated poolside, watching children at play; folder cover] PL5144. Reproduction of drawing. © Security Benefit Life Insurance Co.; 1Nov63; K70530 K70539.

SEE-LINE CO. My box of pencils 'n things. [Boy & girl seated at desks with hands raised, school supplies in fore-ground; box cover] Reproduction of drawing. © See-Line Co.; 9Aug63; K70382.

- SEEGER, HAL.
 Fearless Fly. [Comic character with
 F on chest, antenna & eyeglasses
 strikes 3 poses] Drawing.
 © Hal Seeger; 15Jan64; GU36891.
 - Hyram Fly. [Comic character in cowboy hat strikes 3 poses] Drawing. © Hal Seeger; 15Jan64; GU36890.
 - Penny Penguin. [3 poses; cartoon character] Drawing. © Hal Seeger; 27May64; GU37448.
 - Ricky Chick, the slick chicks. [Car toon character; 3 views] Drawing. © Hal Seeger; 23Apr64; GU37299. [Car-
 - Stuffy Derma, the hobo & the millionaire. [Cartoon character, 3 views each] Drawing. © Hal Seeger; 23Apr64; GU37300.

SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Fleur [on striped ground; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 1Dec63; K70274.

- Plaza. [Stylized leaf design; wall-paper] Col. serigraph. @ James Seeman Studios, Inc.; lDec63; *70072 K70273.
- Singapore. [Figures within circular Shapes with broken line borders;
 wallpaper] Col. serigraph.
 © James Seeman Studios, Inc.;
 IDec63; K70272.
- Toscany, [Lacey medallion shapes on striped ground; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; lDec63 (in notice: 1958); K70271.

SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO.

Gingerbread Man, a cake & candy cottage game for little tots. [Box wrap] No.57. Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 2Mar64; K71183.

[Maze with central cake & candy cottage] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 2Mar64; K71182.

- SELL AROUND THE 1963 CHEVROLET AND COR-VETTE (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. A Chev-rolet TOP release. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10850.
- SELL AROUND THE 1963 CHEVY II AND COR-VAIR (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organi-zation. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. A Chevrolet TOP release. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10883.

- SELL IT FOR ALL IT'S WORTH (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. (An Oldsmobile PIP presentation) © Oldsmobile Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JUL0804.
- SELL THE HOUSE (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 30Jan64; JP8573.
- SELLING AGAINST THE INTERMEDIATES (Filmstrip) Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 53 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Dec63; JP8542.
- SELWYN, ARTHUR L. Textile pattern. See FOREST CON-VERTING CORP.
- SENETT, MICHAEL. Countdown. [Cartoon strips] 3 pencil drawings on 3 sheets. © Michael Senett; 15Apr64; GU37335.
- SERVICE CORP. OF A. S. I. A. Buy from your automotive jobber. [Upper portion of Statue of Liberty] Drawing. Appl. author: Benjamin J. Taylor. © Service Corp. of A. S. I. A., a subsidiary of Automotive Service Industry Assn.; 7Feb54; GU37001.
- SERVICING THE CARTER ALUMINUM FOUR-BARREL CARBURETOR (Filmstrip) Chev-rolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 67 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10840.

SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS. GENERAL CON-

- EVENTH-DAY ADVENTION: EVENTH-DAY FERENCE. He is coming soon. [Epic depiction of 2nd coming of Christ] Howard Sanden, artist. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. (In To lift, to love, p.14-15) © General Conference of Seventh-Day Adventists; 22Apr64; GP42235.
- SEVERIN, JOHN P. Sixth Battalion of Virginia Volun-teers, Alexandria, Va., 1861. Se COMPANY OF MILITARY COLLECTORS & HISTORIANS.
 - United States Navy, 1913-1917, non-regular components. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- SGAMBATI, MICHAEL.
- My beloved Johns. [Jesus with arms around John F. Kennedy & Pope John XXIII] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Michael Sgambati; 22Jun64; H25638.
- SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Bear with snaps, buttons, and laces. Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 25Apr64; GP42077.

 - GP42077.
 Brownie cloth doll with bending cloth covered wire legs & arms.
 Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 25Apr64; GP42074.
 Cloth doll with legs on hinges, painted face with pigtails.
 Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 12Nov63; GP41046. B. Shack GP41046.

- Early American milk glass miniatures. 5 glass miniatures in box. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shack-man a.a.d.c. B. Shackman & Co.; 12Nov63; GF41047.
- Fisherman in high boots holding net & smoking pipe. Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 25Apr64; GP42076.
- GP42076. Floppy head cloth pig with dress & apron. Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 25Apr64; GP42073. Miniature mouse in drum major outfit. Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 25Apr64; GP42075. Noah's Ark, wood boat with figures and animals. [Ten animals & 2 figures] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 70ct65; GP40814. Plastic globe with zoo animals and
- B. Shackman & Co.; 70ct63; GP40814.
 Plastic globe with zoo animals and children holding balloon.
 Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.s.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 15Mar64; GP42005.
 Santa Claus figure moving on pole.
 Wood & plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 50ct63; GP40964.
 Santa decornated pencil. Wood & tex-

- B. Shackman & Co.; 50ct63; GP40964,
 Santa decorated pencil. Wood & tex-tile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Aug63; GP40570.
 Spirit of '76 globe. Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 2Sep63; GP40571. GP40571.
 - Squeeze comical man's face. Rubber Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 10Jan64; GP42851. Rubber.
- Squeeze comical woman's face. Rubber. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 10Jan64; GP42850.
- B. Shackman & Co.; 10Jan64; GP4285
 To the sweetest mother in the world. (Mothers Day water globe) [Whis-tler's mother before globular wall with flowers; composite group of free-standing pieces within half-globe] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 10Aug63; GP40538.
- SHADE TALK (Filmstrip) Illinois Shade Division, Slick Industrial Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Illinois Shade Division of the Slick Industrial Co.; 24Feb64; JU10939.
- THE SHADOW MARKET (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 53 fr., b&w, 35 mm. A Chevrolet TOP release. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10842.
- SHAPIRO, JOSEPH. See SHEPARD PRESS.
- SHARP (GEORGE G.) CO.
- HARP (GEORGE G.) CO. Cargo vessel designed for Chilean line, Compania Sud-Americana de Vapores. Plan no.V3273. Architec-tural drawings. Scales vary. Con-tents: Line plan.--General arrange-ment.--Midship section.--Arrangement of machinery.--Piping diagrams.--Heat balance diagram.--Generator load summary.--Power distribution system schematic diagram.--List of motors and controls. © George G. motors and controls. © Geo Sharp Co.; 20Dec63; IP6605. © George G.
- SHAW, W. A., JR. Cascades Falls, Giles County, Va. [Post card] Col. photo. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 21Mar64; JP8647.

- Cascades scene, Mountain Lake, Va. [Post card] 85180-B. Reproduction of color transparency. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 21Apr64; K70888. Dining room, Mountain Lake Hotel, Mountain Lake, Va. [Post card] 85183-B. Reproduction of color transparency. © W. A. Shaw, Twitten
- 65185-B. Reproduction of color transparency. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 21Apr64; K70885.
 Horseback riding, Mountain Lake Hotel, Mountain Lake, Va. [Post card] 85184-B. Reproduction of color transparency. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 21Apr64; K70886.
- Hotel lobby, Mountain Lake Hotel, Mountain Lake, Va. View of main lobby. [Post card] 85182-B. Reproduction of color transparency. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 21Apr64; K70891.
- Mountain Lake Hotel, Mountain Lake, Va. [Hillside view; post card]
 85186-B. Reproduction of color transparency. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 21Apr64; K70889.
- Recreation room, Mountain Lake Hotel, Mountain Lake, Va. [Post card] 85185-B. Reproduction of color transparency. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 21Apr64; K70890.
- View of hotel from lake, Mountain Lake Hotel, Mountain Lake, Va. [Post card] 85181-B. Reproduction of color transparency. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 21Apr64; K70887.
- SHAW-BARTON, INC. The all American calendar. [Oval ports. of Presidents with central Battle Monument, West Point scene] Col. print. Author of the print: Clayton Braun. NM: addition & re-vision. © Shaw-Barton; 20Mar64; K70k17 K70417.
 - K70417. The all American calendar. [Oval ports. of 35 Presidents; Battle Monument, West Point, N. Y. in center] Col. reproductions of 35 paintings & 1 color transparency on 1 sheet. NM: revision. © Sha Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69780. © Shaw-
 - Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69780. Ariel, six-time pointer champion. [Dog standing in tall weeds against backdrop of sky] Col. reproduction of oil painting. (Field Trial Hall of Fame) Author of the reproduc-tion: Iwan L. Lotton. © Shaw-Bar-ton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69773. The call of the open calendar. 14-900
 - ton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K09773. The call of the open calendar. 14-902. Signed: Roy M. Mason. 6 col. re-productions of watercolor paintings on 6 sheets. Contents: High up in the hills.--Drake sprigs.--A really big tough trout.--The new cance.--Council of elder statesman.--Making up a story. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63: K60793. up a story. © S 18Nov63; K69793.
 - LNNov0; KO9792. Covered with tradition. [Covered bridge; autumn scene] Col. repro-duction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Robert Bagby. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69779.

 - 18Nov63; K69779.
 The epigag calendar. [Outlines of characters depicting gag sayings] 34-013. 12 col. prints on 12 sheets. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69758.
 Everything is go. [Two basset hounds at leisure] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Paulus Leeser.
 © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69789.
 Flag poster. [Unfurled flow cooled
 - Flag poster. [Unfurled flag, eagle seal; State seals on border] Col. print. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69790.
 - 4 deadly highway killers. [Interior view from back seat of car approach-ing curve] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Shaw-Bar-ton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69778.

- SHaW-BakTON, INC.-Con.
 A friendly hand [is given to Little
 League player by policeman] Signed:
 Berran. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.;
 18Nov63; K69791.
 Cateway to president.

 - 18Nov63; K69791.
 Gateway to ranchland near Dallas Divide, Colorado. [Autumn scene] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduc-tion: Esther Henderson. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69768.
 Gold'n time calendar. [Signs of the zodiac, birthstones & flowers] 24-514. Created by Nell Stolp Smock. 12 col. prints on 12 sheets.
 © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69759. K69759.
 - Good little boy and girl. [Keystone cop peering over calendar; cutout] 34-029. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63;
- 34-029. Col. reproduction of paint ing. Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69756.
 Harbor of pleasure, Camden, Maine.
 [Dock view of rowboat, moored boats & green hills in background] Col.
 reproduction of color transparency.
 Author of the reproduction: Kabel Art Photos. Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63: K69763. 18Nov63; K69763.
- IDNOVO3; KD9703.
 Help on the way. [Bears approaching comic angler netting catch in midstream] Signed: Hy. Hintermeister (Henry Hintermeister) Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69771.
 Home of the Hambletonian, Du Quoin, Illinois. [Harrass apagene riding]
- All of the Hampletonian, by quoin, Illinois. [Harness racers riding past the finish line] Col. repro-duction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Jack Zehrt. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63. K60765 Zehrt. © Shaw-Ba 18Nov63; K69765.
- Honor thy father and thy mother. [Family of 3 generations standing in church pew] Signed: Robert G. Harris. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69787.
- Italian Park, Harrisburg, Pennsyl-vania. [Walks bordered by tulips] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. Author of the reproduc-tion: Fred Bond. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69777.
- It's a great place to live. [Male
 putting on jacket behind outline of
 U. S.] Col. reproduction of painting & photo. (Our town booster)
 © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69776
- Linking East and West, St. Louis, Missouri. [Night view of bridge] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. Author of the reproduc-tion: Bernie Donahue. © Shaw-Bar-ton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69764.
- Lovely one. [Blonde wearing evening gown & wrap, holding roses] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Vivienne Lapham. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69783.
- ISNOVD3; K69783.
 The mischief-makers. [Small girl looking back over shoulder & hold-ing cocker spaniel puppy in arms] Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. Author of the reproduc-tion: Vivienne Laphan. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69784.
 Miss Starlight, '65. [Head of blonde with starlike headscarf] Col.
- Author of the reproduction: Tom Caravaglia. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69782.
- Mountain ford [being crossed by cattle with 2 pausing to drink] Signed: Paul Salisbury. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69774.

- The passage of time in the ancient world of trade. [Calendar] 24-513. Created by Nell Stolp Smock. 12 col. prints on 12 sheets. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69757. Pastoral peace. [Cows with farmstead in background] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Kabel Art Photos. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63: © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; к69760.
- ko9760.
 Plan for contentment. [Azaleas & dogwood in full bloom about brick home] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Robert H. Anderson.
 © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K60761 K69761.
- Pope Paul VI. [Port.] Signed: Wm. H. Lucas. Col. reproduction of painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; painting. © Shaw 18Nov63; K69755.
- 18Nov63; K69755.
 Ranchland Christmas. [Two mounted cowhands in driving snow; night scene; folder cover] 74-015. By Benton Clark. Col. reproduction of painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69754.
 Reflections of beauty. [Rural community by lake; autumn scene] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Kabel Art Photos. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69772.
- Art Photos. © 1 18Nov63; K69772
- Revelation. [Small girl holding book to chest, standing by tall candle & bunch of flowers] Col. reproduc-tion of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Tom Caravaglia. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69785
- K69785.
 Roar of the sea, Foint Lobos, California. [Huge breakers foaming on rocky shore] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Cole Weston. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov5; K69767.
 Sizing things up. [Three cocker spaniel pups peering through fence] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Paulus Leeser. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov5; K69769.
 Space-Age progress [showing 8 orbited
- Space-Age progress [showing 8 orbited devices; earth, moon, student] Signed: Curtis W. Derby. Col. re-production of watercolor painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69781.
- Stewards of nature. [Members examin-ing tree rings at campsite] Signed: Harold Anderson. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (National 4-H Club calendar) © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69788.
- Summer range. [Cattle grazing with mountains in distance] Col. repro-duction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Fred H. Ragsdale. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69770.
- Timeless beauty. [Hill view of stream flanked by autumn trees & cut by narrow highway] Col. repro-duction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Hal Rumel. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 10Nov63; K69775.
- Visit with bluebird. [Small girl seated in window seat with rag doll] Signed: Arienne Beigneux. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69786.
- Will Rogers, cowboy commentator [sitting or stump, holding paper & whittling; mount nearby] Signed: Peter Stevens. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69792.

Winter pathway near Brattleboro, Ver-mont. [Tracks through snow leading to rural church] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of the reproduction: Kabel Art Photos. Shaw-Barton, Inc.; 18Nov63; K69766

- SHEETZ, MARTHA W. L. None are so blind as those who will not see. [Man turns away as another fights monster] Drawing. © Martha W. L. Sheetz; 31Dec63; GU36814.
 - W. D. Sheetz, Jiberoy, docting Still looking for the cause. [Men examine flattened came]] Drawing. © Martha W. L. Sheetz; JlDec63; GU36815.
 - The toxic abyss. [Man coaxes lamb to cross abyss] Drawing. © Martha W. L. Sheetz; 31Dec63; GU36816.
- SHELLBACK MANUFACTURING CO. Recommended installation instructions [for Torpedo home pump system] Drawing. Fig. 1-3. © Shellback Manufacturing Corp.; 31Mar64; IP6779.
- SHEPARD PRESS.
 - Brand Finds. Las Vegas, Nevada. [View overlooking outdoor pool; post card] Col. reproduction of photo. © Joseph Shapiro d.b.a. Shepard Press; 30Nov63; K70381.
- SHEPHERDSON, FRANK H. Lace design. Se LACE CO., INC. See NORTH AMERICAN
- SHERNOFF, SAMUEL. Group with President Kennedy, July 4, 1962. [Half length figures standing before American flag] Photo. © Samuel Shernoff; 15Jun64; JUl1052.

 - © Samuel Shernoll; 15Juno4; Julio52. Kennedy profile, 4th of July, Inde-pendence Hall [Philadelphia] Photo. © Samuel Shernoff; 15Jun64; JUl1049. President John F. Kennedy at Indepen-dence Hall, July 4, 1962. [Sitting with 5 men] Photo. © Samuel Shernoff; 9Jun64; JUL1046.

 - Sherhoff; Sounds, Jorroto.
 President Kennedy arrives Independence Hall, July 4, 1962. [President Kennedy greeted on platform] Photo.
 © Samuel Shernoff; 15Jun64; JUll051.
 President Kennedy at the microphones, July 4, 1962. [Half length port.] Photo.
 © Samuel Shernoff; 15Jun64; JUL1050. JU11050.
- SHERRILL, JAMES R. Levrette. [Escutcheon design] © James R. Sherrill; 20Jan64;
- SHERWIN, EVERETT E. Kandy kalender. See HAND PRINTERS, INC.
- SHIMADA, GLENN. Abstract of life. [Decorative letter-ing on scroll parchment] Painting. © Glenn Shimada; 30Nov62; GP42307.
- THE SHOPPER, PART I (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 56 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JULOR08 JU10808.
- THE SHOPPER, PART II (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10812.

- BUINELL ASSOCIATES ADVERTISING AGENCY Buster. [Comic smiling squirrel dressed as chef] Reproduction of drawing. © Shotwell Associates Advertising Agency, a proprietor-ship of John R. Shotwell; 27Nov63; K69596. SHOTWELL ASSOCIATES ADVERTISING AGENCY.
- SHOUP, SHIRLEY. See KOPELOV, SHIRLEY SHOUP.
- SHOW P-O-W-E-R STYLING (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10864.
- SHOW-STOPPER, INTERIOR STYLING (Film-strip) Pontiac Motor Division. Ma by Jam Handy Organization. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Made © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10839.
- SHOWDOWN AT THE OLDS CORRAL (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10788.
- SHUBERT, NICK J. Jacqueline Kennedy. [Head profile; wall plaque] Plaster. © Nick J. Shubert; 15Jan64 (in notice: 1963); anticocc GP41995.
 - John F. Kennedy. [Head profile; wall plaque] Plaster. © Nick J. Shubert; 15Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP41994.
- SHULKIN, EDWARD. See MEMORIAL PARCH-MENTS.
- SHUMAKER, PHILIP. The sea in splendor. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- SHUNDO, FRANK DWIGHT. Eggbert. [Cartoon character] Col. drawing. © Frank Dwight Shundo; 8May64; GU37429.
- SHUTZ, ANTON. Amphora with black figures. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- SIBYL STUDIO & GALLERY. Lincoln collage. [Places & scenes from Lincoln's life & legend] Col. reproduction. © Sibyl Hechtenthal (Mrs. Joe Hechtenthal) d.b.a. Sibyl Studio & Gallery (in notice: Sibyl Studio); 14Mar64; wordts H25045.
- SICA, LAUMA. See DECASI.
- SIDER, DENO And when the fairy princess waved her magic wand. [Comic character hold-ing broken wand; folder interior] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Deno Sider; 13Jun64; K71083.
- SIERKS, JOHN F. For works of which John F. Sierks is the registered architect See LEVITT & SONS, INC.
- SIGNAC, PAUL. Harbor. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- SILVER LINING (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 64 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Chevrolet Commercial & Truck Dept. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; IUD631 sion, Ge JU10811.

- SILVERMAN, THELBERT R. See PROMOTIONS UNLIMITED.
- SILVERN, LEONARD C. See THE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING OF LEARNING; THE TRAINING SYSTEM.
- SILVESTRI, ELI. Bassett hound. See SILVESTRI BROS. CO
- SILVESTRI BROS. CO. Bassett hound [on hind legs; bank] Plaster. Appl. author: Eli Silvestri. © Silvestri Bros. Co.; 2Jan64; GP40610. Kitty-kat bank. [Elongated cat on haunches] Plaster. © Silvestri Bros. Co.; 280ct63; GP40497.
- SIMON, LUCIEN.
 Cactus rose [& buds on branch with cardinal & 2 other birds] No.2.
 Signed: L. Simon, Oil painting.
 © Lucien Seamon, legal name: Lucien Simon; 3Feb64; GU36916.
- SIMPLE AS A B C (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 69 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10874.
- SIMS, H. HERCHIEL. The lady. [Figure within head in hood] Drawing by Betty Damewood. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © H. Herchiel Sims; 17May63; K71030.
- SINCLAIR REFINING CO. See MINUTES MAKE DOLLARS. POSITIVE CRANKCASE VENTILATION. RX FOR NEW BUSINESS.
- SIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP. Donkey design [on rain hood case] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Eric Hirschmann. © Sirco Manu-facturing Corp.; 10Jun64; GU37487. Elephant design [on rain hood case] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Eric Hirschmann. © Sirco Manufacturing Corp.; 10Jun64; GU37486.
- SISLEY, ALFRED. Street in Moret. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC.
- SISTERS OF ST. DOMINIC, AKRON, OHIO. Greeting card. (Our Lady of the Elms) [Full-length, standing figure] Reproduction of pen & inl drawing. (Ole) Author of the reproduction: Sister M. Lawrence. © Sisters of St. Dominic; 21Jan64; K70161. Greetings. [Monk with nimbus & & ink

 - 21Jan64; K70161.
 Greetings. [Monk with nimbus & rosary; greeting card] Col. reproduction of drawing. (Ole) Author of the reproduction: Sister M. Xavier. © Sisters of St. Dominic; 21Jan64; K70113.
 St. Margaret of Hungary [holding basket of fruit] Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: Sister M. Nadine. © Sisters of St. Dominic; 16Dec63; K70447.
 Thank you card. (Nun with Bible) [Greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Ole) Author of the reproduction: Sister M. Xavier. © Sisters of St. Dominic; "21Jan64; K70157.
 Thank you card. (PX or Labarum with

 - *2.2Jan64; K70157. Thank you card. (PX or Labarum with two drawings) [Two profiles with nimbi; greeting card] Col. repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. (Ole) Author of the reproduction: Sister M. Xavier. © Sisters of St. Dominic; 2JJan64; K70160.

- Thank you card. (Praying priest) [Priest with nimbus & rosary; greeting card] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Ole) Author of the reproduction: Sister M. Xavier. © Sisters of St. Dominic; 21Jan64; K70158.
 Thank you card. (Sister on tele-phone) [Greeting card] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. (Ole) Author of the reproduction: Sister M. Lawrence. © Sisters of St. Dominic; 21Jan64; K70159.
- SITONE, ROCCO F. New York skyline and Brooklyn Bridge. [Night view] Photo. © Rocco F. Sitone; 23Apr64; JUl1018.
- SITZLER. Easter floral arrangement, eggs. See YOGG & CO.
- SKELTON, CYNTHIA D. Boy [standing in cluttered space] Signed: Skelton. Pastel drawing. © Cynthia D. Skelton; 6Jan64; GU36755.
- SKINNER, THEODORE 0. Stuart, plan no.S13-9F. See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP.
- SKIPWORTH, JAMES T. Vision in the sky. [Mounted cowhand at edge of cliff] Painting. © James T. Skipworth; 11Mar64; GU37109.
- SKWEEZO PRODUCTS. Skweezo. [Clown, on base] Plastic. © Michael J. Bossack d.b.a. Skweezo Products; 23Sep63; GP40616.
- SLAV-SLEPCEVIC, R. RAJKO. Hawaii. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Tahiti. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- SLICK INDUSTRIAL CO. ILLINOIS SHADE DIVISION. See SHADE TALK.
- SLOVITT, ABRAHAM J. See B.S.K.
- SLOVITT, HYMAN. See B.S.K.
- SMITH, A. MOODY. [Article of jewelry] © A. Moody Smith. L. B. J. lapel pin. [Hat] Metal. © 23Mar64; GU37282.
- SMITH, AL. Mutt & Jeff. See DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff and Cicero's Cat. See DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S.
- SMITH, ALYSON E. Don't be chicken, say no. [Dizzy rooster with cigarette hanging from his bill] Col. print. © Alyson E. Amith; 2Apr64; K70883.
- SMITH, DELBERT D. Flow diagram for Aqua Filter, Inc. See AQUA FILTER, INC.
- SMITH, GEORGE W. Federal shield. [In high relief] Plaster & wood. © Geo. W. Smith; 15Dec62; GP42365. Flying cloud eagle. relief] Plaster. 10Mar64; GP42366. [Plaque in © Geo. W. Smith;

SMITH, HAROLD D. See KENO-CAL. SMITH, JUDY BOWER. Kalendar 4 kids. [Circular design with typical scenes] Col. drawir © Judy Bower Smith; 17Apr64; GU37281. drawing. SMITH, LEANDER J. A voice from the horse heaven hills, W7UVR. [Comic head of horse with nimbus & grave marked by antenna] Col. print. © Leander J. Smith; 15May64; K70958. SMITH, LENORA Y. Abe. [Full-length, top-hatted, standing figurine of Abraham Lincoln with scarf] Wood & textile. © L. Y. Smith; 30Jan64; GP41990. SMITH, MARVIN E. od's beautiful world. [Little girl sits beside stream in forest] By Kueker. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching picture, summer-III, no.1) © Marvin E. Smith; 27May64; H25236. God's beautiful world. SMITH, MILTON. Mojave, California. See (CALIF.) DESERT NEWS. See MOJAVE

SMITH, ORMAN W. MITH, ORMAN W. James A. Bland. [Head & shoulders port.] Oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. 29Mar43, GU41776. © Orman W. Smith; 17Jun64; GU37491.

SMITH (PAUL) ADVERTISING AGENCY. Pastel portrait of John F. Kennedy. [Head & shoulders] Signed: Gene Lamoureux. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Paul C. Smith. © Paul Smith Advertising Agency (in notice: Paul Smith Advertising); 1Jan64; K60005 K69905.

SMITH, PAUL C. Pastel portrait of John F. Kennedy. See SMITH (PAUL) ADVERTISING AGENCY.

SMITH, ROBERT D. Washington, D. C. March, August 28, 1963. See DAVIS-PERRY CO.

SMITH, WALLACE. All I did was growl a little. [Pupp: in muzzle; tondo with leaf border] Etching on wood. © Wallace Smith; 27Feb64; K70242. [Puppy

SMITH, WILLIAM A. Voices of great Americans. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.

SMITH, WILLIAM J. Mojave, California. See MOJAVE (CALIF.) DESERT NEWS.

SMOCK, NELL STOLP. Gold'n time calendar. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. Passage of time. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

- SNAITH, WILLIAM. See LOEWY (RAYMOND) & WILLIAM SNAITH, INC.
- SNOBECK, JOHN H. Door markers. [Motifs depicting various types of rooms in residence, on triangles] 10 designs on 1 sheet. @ John H. Snobeck; 30Mar64; GU37227.

SNYDER, ELDREDGE. Hong Kong Pavilion. See NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP.

SNYDER, H. W. Se DEVELOPMENT CO. See VISUAL SYSTEMS

SOARES, RICHARD. Henry the Hydrogen Bomb. [Doll head] Model. © Richard Soares; 25Feb64; GU37078.

SOCIETE NOUVELLE J. BALME. See BALME (J.) SOCIETE NOUVELLE.

SOCKET, SAMUEL. Able sable. See ANITA-ELLEN, INC. Mink fink. See ANITA-ELLEN, INC.

SODERBERG, Y. E. Weatherly crossing the finish line. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC.

SOLLTEST, INC. See LOAD MEASUREMENT USING PROVING RINGS. METHOD OF TEST FOR COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF MOLDED CONCRETE CYLINDERS.

- METHOD OF TEST FOR PLASTIC LIMIT AND PLASTICITY INDEX OF SOILS.
- METHOD OF TEST FOR SLUMP OF PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE. MOISTURE CONTENT DETERMINATION OF
- SOILS. PENETRATION TEST AND SPLIT BARREL
- SAMPLING OF SOILS.
- TEST FOR LIQUID LIMIT OF SOILS.
- TEST FOR MOISTURE-DENSITY RELATIONS OF SOILS STANDARD COMPACTION. THIN-WALLED TUBE SAMPLING OF SOILS.
- SOLDWEDEL, KIPP.
- For works signed by Kipp Soldwedel See PRESTIGE REPRODUCTIONS, INC.

SOMETHING NEW IN YOUR FUTURE (Film-strip) Patrick Productions. Made by Professional Education & Research. 93 fr., color, 35 mm. (Patient edu-cation program) Eastman color. NM: revisions. © Patrick Productions, Inc.; IDec61 (in notice: 1962); JPR755. JP8755.

SOMETHING NEW TO HANDLE HOW MUCH? (Film-Mothing the for HANDLE HOW MUCH? [Film: strip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 14 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10949.

SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Pattern 3157. © 14Jan64; H24646. 3281. © 13Dec63; H24650. 3318. [Vertical rows of flowers] © 14Jan64; H24647. 3333. © 18Nov63; H24321. 3364. © 200ct63; H24318. 3365. [Large stylized flowers] © 200ct63; H24317. 3375. © 20Nov63; H24322. 3419. © 200ct63; H24316. 3431. © 18Nov63; H24320. 3436. [Giant stylla © 18Nov63; H24319. 3456. © 13Dec63; H24649. [Giant stylized leaves] 462. [Stylized paisley design] © 14Jan64; H24648. 3469. [Ellipses] © 23Jan64; H24620. 3470. © 23Jan64; H24624. 3471. [Paisley design] © 12Dec63; H24645. 3475. © 2Dec63; H24643. 3483. © 15Dec63; H24642. 3487. [Paisley print] © 13Dec63; H24644.

3491. [Negative flowers on dark ground] © 8Jan64; H24380. 3492. © 23Jan64; H24627. 492. [Flat, decorative blossoms] © 8Jan64; H24379. 3492. 3497. [Large, flat blossoms] © 28Jan64; H24435. 3499. © 28Jan64; H24625. 3500. [Flower negatives form web] © 28Jan64; H24431. 3501. © 28Jan64; H24626. 3502. [Stylized daisies with circles & diamond shapes] © 10Feb64; H24622. 3506. © 14Feb64; H24769. 3507. © 10Feb64; H24621. 3509. © 10Feb64; H24623. 3543-3545. © 27Feb64; H24844, 24842-24843. 3576. [Swirls] © 26Mar64; H24986. 3583. © 30Mar64; H24987.
3584. [Scrollery on stripes]
© 30Mar64; H24988. 3587. [Paisley & floral design] © 21Apr64; H25417. 3593. [Rows of abstract, linear shapes] © 28Jan64; H24434. 3617. [Huge tulips] © 20Apr64; Н25412. 626. [Crossed stick design] © 13Apr64; H25424. 3626. SORENSON, E. RICHARD. HENSON, E. HICHARD. New math, graphing unlimited; simply wipe off to re-use. [Hand wiping with cloth; laminated magic card] Col. print. © E. Richard Sorenson; 13Feb64; K70872. SORIANO, ROCCO. No man shall destroy my creation. (Creation of the earth) [God points up to heaven & down to earth & checkerboard of plant & animal life] Painting, © Rocco Soriano & James Gerardi; 31Dec63; GU36892. SOULAGES, PIERRE. Peinture 1955. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. After Lazarus died. [Woman beseeche hooded Christ in landscape] Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of [Woman beseeches nooued unrist in landscapej
Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of painting. (In Junior uniform pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1964, picture II-5) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP40830.
Artist painting a picture [of Christ with children] Signed: Brule. Col. lithograph of painting. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Jan.-Mar. 1964, picture 10)
Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP40833.
Church is a quiet place. See PROVIDENCE THEMORY (In June 1996)

Convention; 20Nov63; GP40833. Church is a quiet place. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. David and Mephibosheth. [Man in flowing robes places hand on head of man kneeling with crutches; interior] Signed: H. M. (H. Min-ton) Col. lithograph of painting. (In Primary pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1963, picture 2) © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP40826.

- Isaac Beckus, a Baptist, addressed the Continental Congress on the necessity of religious freedom. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Baptist young adults, Apr.-June 1964, cover) © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention; 20Feb64; 0F42619. Isaus disputing with the Herodians.
- vention; 20Feb64; GF42619. Jesus disputing with the Herodians. Signed: Stirnweis. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (In Jesus came teaching, p.42) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP41725.
- 20Nov63; 0P41725. Jesus falsely accused, mocked [stands in palace before Pilate with crown of thorns & 2 slaves behind] Signed: Stahl. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Sunday school junior pupil, Jan.-Mar. 1964, II-D) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention; 20Nov63; GP41113. Jesus heals a leper. By Ben Stahl.
- Vention; 20Novo; GP4113. Jesus heals a leper. By Ben Stahl. Col. reproduction of painting. (In The life of our Lord, p.19) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov52, GP41206
- the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP41726. Jesus in the Synagogue. By Maurice Bower. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (In Jesus came teaching, p.31) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention; 20Nov63; GP41724. Desus opers his parents [as 3 men
- vention; 20Nov63; GP41724. Jesus obeys his parents [as 3 men look on] Signed: Al Buell. Col. lithograph of painting. (In Primary pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1964, picture 5) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP40834. Jesenh and his father [at Eryptian
- the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP40834. Joseph and his father [at Egyptian throne with court & petitioners looking on] Signed: H. M. (H. Minton) Col. lithograph of painting. (In Primary pictures, Apr.-Jun. 1963, picture 6) © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Feb63; GP40825. Joseph's errand for his father. See EROADMAN PRESS. Looking at the stars. [Children & teacher in planetarium] By Jordan. Col. lithograph of painting. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Apr.-June 1964, picture 1) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Feb64; GP42620. Prayertime at breakfast [with family of 4 at table & bird in cage] By Darwin. Col. lithograph of painting. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Jan.-Mar. 1964, picture 4) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Conventions author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention;
 - hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP40832.

20Nov65; GP40652. Sorrow turned to joy [as Jesus aids girl from bed as 4 look on] Signed: Stahl. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Sunday school junior pupil, Jan.-Mar. 1964, II-C) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School

Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP41114. When Philip wanted to see God. [Two men & girl at table with Christ] Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of painting. (In Junior uniform pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1964, picture II-1) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP40829. When Thomas saw his risen Lord. [Six figures watch Christ; interior] Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of painting. (In Junior uniform pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1964, picture II-8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for

- Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov63; GP40831.
- 20Nov05; GP40851. A widow shares bread with Elijah. [Old man & boy await cooking bread in front of house] Signed: H. M. (H. Minton) Col. litho-graph of painting. (In Frimary pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1963, picture 10) © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Nov62; GP40827.

SPEIRS, CARR. See CARR SPEIRS.

- SPENCE, D. Beatles. [Four ink splotches with drips] Reproduction of India ink drawing. Signed. © D. Spence; 12Feb64; K70184.
- SPENCER CO. [Article of jewelry] © Spencer a.a.d.o. Spencer Co. Angel [kneeling in prayer; charm] Metal. © 6Feb64; GP41256. The old salt. [Man in hat holds net; charm] Metal. © 6Feb64; GP41257.
- SPIERS, CONNIE. Beauty bath bar. See WEST, JUDY.
- SPITTLE, CHARLES G. Ideal, laced, oriental frill-pigeon. Reproduction of drawing. © Charles G. Spittle; 15Jan64; GP42013.
- SPITZER, LARRY. A coat waving man tries desperately to corral one of several hundred panic-stricken horses as fire destroys barns at Miles Park. See COURIER-JOURNAL & LOUISVILLE TIMES. Workers scurry past an unusable fire-plug. See COURIER-JOURNAL & LOUIS-VILLE TIMES.
- SPORTS HALL OF FAME, INC. Babe Ruth. [Bust on pedestal base] Plastic. © Sports Hall of Fame, Inc.; 2Dec63; GP40617.
- SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. Coin collecting. [Place mat] Design 134. Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 3Jan64; K69882.
 - Famous flags. [Place mat] Design 243. Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 3Jan64; K69878.
 - mous World's Fairs. [Symbols of 6 earlier fairs; place mat] De-sign no.246. Col. print. © Spring-print Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 28Feb64; K70379. Famous World's Fairs.

- Freedom on trial. [Symbols of American freedom & Communist hammer & sickle; place mat] Design 247. Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 1May64; K70928.
- Horses. [Saddle, harness & draft; place mat] Design 241. Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; JJan64; K69881.
- Merry Christmas. [Head of Santa Claus; place mat] Design 1025. Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 1May64; K70926.
- May64; K70920.
 The new interstate highways. [Map showing routes throughout the U. S.; landmarks in shield shapes; place mat] Design no.245. Col. print.
 © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 28Feb64; K70380.
- t.a. Springprint; 28Feb64; K70380.
 The Pennsylvania Dutch. [Framed, comic depiction of life with medallions outside of frame; place mat] Design 242. Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; JJan64; K69879.
 Season's greetings. [Poinsettia; place mat] Design 1026. Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; IMay64; K70927.
- K70927.
- K(0927.
 Steps to outer space. [Place mat] Design 244. Col. print.
 Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; JJan64; K69880.
 Travel game. [Comic travelers & map of U. S.; place mat] Design 133. Col. print.
 Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; JJan64; K69883.
- STAHL. For works signed by Stahl See SOUTHERN BAFTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- STAHL, BEN. Jesus heals a leper. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- STANDARD PUB. CO. Vacation Bible School. (The Saviour with the children) [Ports. in Biblical scene] Painting by Harry Anderson. Col. reproduction of painting. © Standard Pub. Co.; 13Dec63; H24794.
- STARFIRE, TOPS WITH THOSE WHO KNOW (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JUL0910.
- STEAD, L. CATHY. Outerspace. [Solar system; game-board] Col. print. © L. Cathy Stead; 12Mar64; K71198.
- STEARNS, STANLEY. Nene high among the lava flows. [Two ducks: 1964-65 migratory waterfowl hunting stamp design] Painting. © Stanley Stearns; 17Feb64; GU37095.
- STEEL, JOHN. For works signed by John Steel See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

STEIN, LOIS BILDMAN. Gerdy. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Gus. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC.

WORKS OF ART

STEPHEN, E., BROTHER. Go Knights. See O'CONNELL HIGH SCHOOL, ARLINGTON, VA. STEPHENS, KATHERINE. Knot-hole views of rodeo. 8 repro-ductions of drawings in envelope. Contents: Bareback bronc.--Barrel racin'.--Bull ridin'.--Calf ropin'. --Cuttin' horse.--Headin' 'n heelin'. --Saddle bronc.--Steer wrestlin'. © Katherine Stephens; lApr64; K70469. K70469. STERNIG, JOHN. Man's use of science. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. STETSER, DANA G. Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. STEVENS (J. P.) & CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc. Pattern 42001. [Antique cars, coaches & locomotives] © 6Mar64; H24597. 42002. [Paramecium shapes] © 6Mar64; H24598. 42003. © 6Mar64; H24599. 42004. [Paramecium shapes on blocked ground] © 6Mar64; H24600. 42005. 2005. [Antique guns on blocked ground] © 6Mar64; H24601. 42009. © 6Mar64; H24602. 42017. © 6Mar64; H24603. 42018. © 6Mar64; H24604. 42019. [Foreign postage stamps] © 6Mar64; H24605. 42022. © 6Mar64; H24606. 42023. © 6Mar64; H24607. 42024. © 6Mar64; H24608. STEVENS EVENS (J. P.) & CO., INC. FULLER FABRICS DIVISION. Antigua. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 4113. [Rose blossoms with large roses on border] © 25Feb64; H24466. 4120. [Stylized birds & flowers in vases] © 6Mar64; H24596. 4122. © 27Feb64; H24472. Aquaplay deluxe. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 4796. [Sail boat & sailing terms] © 23Aug63; H24180. (See also Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. . Fuller Fabrics Division; 23Aug63; H22806) 4808. [Elongated flowers in groups of 3] © 17Mar64; H24676. Arrivo. Print on fabric. © J. Stevens & Co., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 4411. © 26Mar64; H24806. 4414. © 4Mar64; H24593. 4417. [Triangles, rectangles & diamond shapes] © 4Mar64; H24592. 4420. [Fruits & vegetables] © 26Mar64; H24805. Hilite plus. Print on fabric. CJ. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics. Pattern 3581. © 26Mar64; H24804. 3582. [Blocked plus & minus signs on ground of circle shapes] © 26Mar64; H24803. 3584. © 29Apr64; H25061.

Kortino. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern Pattern © 29Apr64; H25062. Rama. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 00. [Strawberries] © 18Jun64; H25447. 900. 901. [Stylized mushrooms] © 18Jun64; H25448. 902. [Oriental male figures] © 22Jun64; H25672. 03. [Sea life] © 18Jun64; H25449. 903. 904 1/2. [Square flowers] © 19Jun64; H25445. 908. [Birds in cage] © 18Jun64; H25452. 909. [Sail boats] © 19Jun64; н25446. © 18Jun64; H25453. 911. 912 1/2. [Stylized flowers] © 18Jun64; H25454. Sunplay. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. pattern
3900. [Textured bars with flat
people & hearts worked into
design] © 17Mar64; H24677. design] © 1/Maro4; H24678.
3901-1/2. © 17Maro4; H24678.
3902-1/2. [Small rose blossoms in vague rows] © 17Maro4; H24679.
3905 1/2. [Medallion pattern] © 3Apro64; H24956.
Tweedtone. Print on fabric.
© J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern Pattern 5300. [Gossamer lines cross one another] © 13Feb64; H24378. 5301. [Parallel, atmospheric stripes] © 13Feb64; H24375. 5302. [Cluttered abstract com-position of cubistic shapes] © 13Feb64; H24377. 5303 1/2. © 29Apr64; H25060. 5304. © 4Mar64; H24594. 5305. © 9Apr64; H25237. STEVENS, PAUL H. A & B Lobster House and salt water tanks. See CASELLES, VINCENT STEVENS, PETER. Will Rogers, cowboy commentator. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. STEVENSON, ESTHER SEYMOUR. See ROBERT, ESTHER S. . STEWARDSHIP COUNCIL, UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST. See UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST. STEWARDSHIP COUNCIL. STEWART, EDWARD R. Thirteen strikes, pinless bowling game of sport. [Male throwing ball; spinner board] Print. © Edward R. Stewart; 2Jan64; K69904. STEWART, JAMES A. How to build residential building steps using either 8 x 8 x 16 solid cube type blocks or 8 x 8 x 16 cap blocks. Drawings. With sheet of instructions. © J. A. Stewart; 28Dec63; IP6767.

[Columns on raised circular base sup-porting bulbous shape with raised leaf design; lamp base] No.7281. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP41519. [Decanter shape on pedestal; table lamp base] No.7269. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP41043. [Incised, tapered column on rectangu-lar base; lamp base] No.7274. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP41520. [Segmented bulbous shapes; lamp base] No.7289. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP41523. [Segmented decanter shape] No.7243. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 16Jun63; Metal. © GP40499. GP40499. [Simple, planar bottle shape on octagonal base; lamp base] No.7258. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; l6Jun63; GP40500. [Thin shaft with thick middle & base; lamp base] No.7268. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP42397. [Transparent bulb shape resting on scrolled supports on rectangular base; lamp base] No.7293. Meta: © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP41518. Metal. [Urn shape with circular leaf design supported by three legs on hexag-onal base; lamp base] No.7282. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP41521. [Urn shape with raised leaf pattern on rectangular base; lamp base] No.7276. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP41522. [Urn shaped lamp base with two lion heads holding rings in mouths] No.7294. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan64; GP41517. STINCHCOMB, WILLIAM B. FINCHCOMB, WILLIAM B. Radio controled [sic] model ocean going tug boat, Cindy Too [plans & photos] Blackline mechanical drawing. (Mouse size ships, W. S. Line) Full & half scales. (With Instruction manual for the general construction procedure of the model tug boat Cindy Too, 18 p.) © William B. Stinchcomb; 22Sep63; IF6600. IP6600. STIRNWEIS, SHANNON. Jesus disputing with the Herodians. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. STODDARD, CAROL C. Joy. See CAROLINGIAN PRESS. Noel. See CAROLINGIAN PRESS. Sinan Mosques. See CAROLINGIAN PRESS. STODDARD, MERYL L. The Stoddard silo. [Old, comic truck] Reproduction of drawing. © Meryl L. Stoddard; 29Apr64; K71136.

STIFFEL CO.

[Columned lamp base] No.7220. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 6Jan63; GP40498.

STIER, JOSEPH B. For works of which Joseph B. Stier is the appl. author See STYSON ART PRODUCTS CO.

STOLTZ, CLAUDIA. Eastern Montana territorial centen-nial celebration. See EASTERN MONTANA CELEBRATIONS, INC.

STONE, JAMES WILLIAM. The Ascension with typical scenes from the life of Christ [as frame] Reproduction of painting. (In The Virginia Methodist advocate, Oct. 10, 1963, cover) © James W. Stone; 100ct63; GP40492.

1964

- STONE, LESTER JAY. Portrait of Dwight D. Eisenhower [in uniform] Oil painting on linen. Signed. For Industrial College of the Armed Forces, Washington, D. C. © Lester Jay Stone; 7Apr64; GU37237.
- STONE DESIGN. Historical calendar, 1964; design and art by Marvin and Eve Stone. 12 col. reproductions of paintings on 12 sheets. © Stone Design; 6Jan64; K70123.
 - 1964 historical calendar; design and art by Marvin and Eve Stone. 12 col. reproductions of paintings on 12 sheets. © Stone Design; 6Jan64; K70123.
- STORER, MAYE CHRISTENSEN.
 Mallard duck [in flight, mounted in center of cardboard plaque] Weston, Ont. Col. reproduction of drawing.
 Maye C. Storer d.b.a. Aesociated Advertising & Maye; ISep63; K70850.
 Mountain lion. (Le Lion de montagne) [Head mounted in center of cardboard plaque] Weston, Ont. Reproduction of drawing. © Maye C. Storer d.b.a. Associated Advertising & Maye; ISep63; K70848.
 1905 rambler. [Model mounted on card-

 - 1Sep0; K/0040. 1905 rambler. [Model mounted on card-board plaque] Weston, Ont. Col. reproduction of drawing. (Old timer series, no.12) © Maye C. Storer d.b.a. Associated Advertising & Maye; lSep63; K70849.
 - Sep05; R10049. Speckled trout [mounted in center of cardboard plaque] Weston, Ont. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Maye C. Storer d.b.a. Associated Advertising & Maye; 1Sep63; K70851.
 - STRALSUND (Filmstrip) Imago Strahlbild Radebeul. 17 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Aufnahmen der Deutschen Fotothek Dresden. Appl. author: Imago Strahl-bild, employer for hire. © Imago Strahlbild; 1Dec63; JF0-95. Imago Strahlbild,

STRAUSS (D.) CO., INC. [Embroidery] Col. design in fabric. © D. Strauss Co., Inc. (in notice: D. Strauss & Co., Inc.) Style no. 24114. © 1Ju163; GP40592. 24119. © 17Ju163; GP40595. 24123. © 19Jul63; GP40591. 24128. © 23Jul63; GP40599. 24139. © 4Sep63; GP40625. 24141. © 23Ju163; GP40600. 24142. © 7Ju163; GP40601. 24168. © 17Jul63; GP40593. 24169. © 25Ju163; GP40596. 24175. © 17Jul63; GP40594. 24193. © 10Sep63; GP40626. [Lace design] Col. design in fabric. © D. Strauss Co., Inc. (in notice: D. Strauss & Co., Inc.) Style no. 20452. © 6Aug63; GP40598. 20454. © 80ct63; GP40618. 20457. © 27Aug63; GP40597. 20462. © 28Aug63; GP40602. 20465. © 24Sep63; GP40603. Textile pattern. See EDWARD (S.) INC.

STRENGTHEN AMERICA'S HERITAGE (Filmstrip) Boy Scouts of America. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Boy Scouting version. © Boy Scouts of America; 20Mar64; JP8654.

- STRENGTHEN AMERICA'S HERITAGE (Filmstrip) Boy Scouts of America. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Cub Scouting version. © Boy Scouts of America; 20Mar64; JP8652.
- STRENGTHEN AMERICA'S HERITAGE (Filmstrip) Boy Scouts of America. 26 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Exploring version. © Boy Scouts of America; 20Mar64; JP8653.
- STRONG, CASSIE. Ramona. [Wiry kitten with tail curled under] Signed: Cassie, pseud. of Cassle Strong, 63. Col. lithograph of painting. © Cassie Strong; 19Nov63; GP40572.
- STRUTHERS SCIENTIFIC & INTERNATIONAL
 - CORP. Krystal crystallizers and evaporators. (Mesh series conversion computor) [Photos showing pilot plant studies to commercial production] Prints on cover. © Struthers Scientific & International Corp.; 6Dec63; v7011 x70114.
- STURDY, ARDIS. Elephant. [Comic baby sits on pillow in large hat] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Ardis Sturdy; lApr64; GP42169.
 - Lion. [Comic animal in hat & cane] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Ardis Sturdy; 1Apr64; GP42170.
- STYLE AND PEP WITH ECONOMY (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Chevrolet Motor Division, Made by Jam Handy Organization. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10890.
- STYSON ART PRODUCTS CO.
 Coaster for salad bowls. [Rose blossom] R-MIO9. Plastic.
 Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier.
 © Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Products Co.; 7Jan63; GP41120.
 Coaster for tumblers. [Rose blossom] R-M113. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. © Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Products Co.; 7Jan63; GP41119.
 - GP41119. Daisy insert coaster. Plastic.
 - Dalsy insert coaster. Plastic.
 Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier.
 Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Products Co.; 15Jan63; GP41275.
 Holly & leaves candlestick holder. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. © Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Products Co.; 14Jan63; GP42055.
 - GP42055.
 Leaf 'n' leaf, floral covering for toothbrushes or the like. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier.
 © Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Products Co.; 15Jan63; GP42054.
 Vie en vie, floral covering for toothbrushes or the like. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier.
 © Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Products Co.; 15Jan63; GP42053.

 - SULLIVAN, PAUL, JR. Pope Paul VI. See ELLIOTT, KATHRYN KARROLL.
 - SULLY, THOMAS. Miss Pearce. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - SUMERGRADE, HARRY. Sumerson stay-set non-shift pillow. See SUMERGRADE (N.) & SONS.

- SUMERGRADE (N.) & SONS. MEHGRADE (N.) & SONS. Sumerson stay-set non-shift pillow. Artists: Harry Sumergrade & Martin De Bear, Drawing, © N. Sumergrade De Bear. Drawing. © N. & Sons; 9Mar64; IU13029.
- SUMMERS, JUNE. Tribute to President John Fitzgerald Kennedy. [Port., flag & script of Gettysburg Address] Col. print. NM: addition. © June Summers; 17Jan64; K70770.
- SUN RUBBER CO.
 Odd-ball. [Comic face] Rubber.
 Appl. author: Lucia Dulogusin.
 Sun Rubber Co.; 7Apr64; GP42308.
- THE SUNDAY SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR INTER-MEDIATES (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. © Broadman Films; 212-64. UB6627 Convention. © 2Jan64; JP8627
- SUNDBLOM, HADDON. Family at prayer. See HENSLEY, ROBERT B.
- THE SUPER 88, FINEST CAR IN THE MEDIUM-PRICE CLASS (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organi-zation. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10892.
- SUPERIOR PLASTICS, INC. The transparent breathing man [torso] Plastic. © Superior Plastics, Inc.; 9Mar64; IP6729.
- SUPERIOR TROPHY CO. Trophy figure of a salesman carrying a Model G vacuum cleaner. [Casting] Metal. Appl. author: Lewis B. Sare. © Superior Trophy Co.; 6Jan64; GP40916.
- SWALL, JANE BREARCLIFFE. Cyril the Seal [wearing vest; stuffed] Textile. © Jane Brearcliffe Swall; 23Mar64; GU37108. Foam the Mermaid. Model. © Jane Brearcliffe Swall; 23Mar64; GU37107.
- SWEET AS A SUMMER BREEZE (Filmstrip) WEET AS A SUMMER BREEZE (Filmstrlp) Whirlpool Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 41 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Whirlpool Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10854.
- SWISSCRAFT NOVELTY CO., INC. Edelweiss. [Floral border design] Style 1795. Print on fabric. © Swisscraft Novelty Co., Inc.; 2Jan64; H25213.
- SWOPE, KATE. Mary Baker Eddy. See LONGYEAR FOUNDATION, BROOKLINE, MASS.
- SYMMETRY (Filmstrip) Scholastic Films. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. By Ernest R. Ranucci; design & pho-tography by Cel-Art Film Service. © Scholastic Films; 6Sep63; JP8584.
- SYROCO, INC. Acanthus wall planter. 474(Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40793. 4740.
 - Bird cage [plaque] Plastic. (Modern wall plaque, 4764) © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40791.

SYROCO, INC.-Con. Bird plaque; double. Plastic. (Birds in flight wall plaque, 4771) © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; 4771) @

- Bird plaque; single. Plastic. (Birds in flight wall plaque, 4772) © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40802.
- Birds [plaque; 4 stylized birds] Plastic. (Modern wall plaque, 4769) © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40800.
- Cathedral hinge plaque. 4776. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40788.
- Cherub plaques. [One standing, blowing horn; the other seated, playing harp] A4775-B4775. 2 plastic plaques. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40805-40804.
- Console table. [Floral & leaf cutout design] 4702. Plastic & wood. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40787.
- Console table. [Scroll leaf cutout design] 4700. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40786.
- Convex wall mirror [frame; sculptured leaf design] 4713. Plastic.
- © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40809.
- Fish [plaque; 4 stylized fish] Plastic. (Modern wall plaque, 4768) © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40799.
- Fish bowl [plaque] Plastic. (Modern wall plaque, 4765) © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40792. Florentine vanity mirror [frame] 4720. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40811.
- Fruit [plaque] Plastic. (Modern wall plaque, 4767) © Syroco, Inc.; wall plaque, 4767 2Jan64; GP40789.
- Horseheads plaque. [Two heads; side view] 4774. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40803.
- Panelette. [Overlapping raised rectangles on square shape] 18330. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun63; GP41460.
- Panelette. [Square floral design in center of square shape] 18368. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Dec63; 2000/000 GP41458.
- Pendant plaques. [Florals & fruits] 4763. 2 plastic plaques. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40798.
- Plate glass mirror [frame; floral cutout design & beading on border of rectangle shape] 4714. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40807.
- Primitive tree plaque. No.44770. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP41097. Rayburst battery clock [frame] 4682. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.;
- 1Jun63; GP41459.
- Shaped plate glass mirror [frame; cutout floral design at top & on sides of oblong shape] 4711. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40808.
- GP40805. Shell twin arm sconce. 4731. Shell twins sconces. © Syroco, 2 plastic sconces. © 5 Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40813.
- Swag plaque. 4762. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40797.
- 3-way vanity mirror [frame; scroll leaf cutout design] 4722. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40810.
- Tree [plaque] Plastic. (Moder wall plaque, 4766) © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40790. (Modern
- Twin arm sconce. [Pineapple design] 4730. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40812.

- Twin arm sconces. [Floral cutout design; right & left] 4733. 2 plastic sconces. © Syroco, Inc.; 0 Tarthe orb(concest) 2Jan64; GP40785.
- Wall clock [frame; flower vase design at top & cutout scrollwork] 4780. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40794.
- Wall plaque. [French horn & other instruments on floral pendant shape] 4761. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40796.
- Wall plaque. [Harplike instrument & other instruments on floral pendant shape] 4760. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40795.
- Wall plaque. [Rooster on top branch of tree, other items on branches] B4770. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40784.
- Window grille plaque. 4778. Plastic. © Syroco, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP40806
- SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CORP.
- STEM DEVELOPMENT CORP. How to avoid a security violation, lock-up. [Silhouette of file cabi-net with open drawer] Col. print. © System Development Corp.; lNov63; vecorber к69545.
- Only those authorized may transport classified information outside a facility. [Shadow of lower half of man with briefcase] Design: Dubow. Col. reproduction of drawing. © System Development Corp.; 1Jan64; K70265.
- THE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING OF LEARNING; THE TRAINING SYSTEM (Filmstrip) Education & Training Consultants. 114 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Concept, I. C. Silvern; production, D. G. Perrin. Produced in cooperation with the Dept. of Instructional Technology, Univer-sity of Southern California. © Edu-cation & Training Consultants; 1May64; JP8786.

Τ

- TRW SPACE TECHNOLOGY LABORATORIES. Don't leave security to fate, security is your responsibility at STL; the seven headed serpent of Greek my-thology. [Poster] Designed by M. Kataoka. Col. reproduction of painting. © TRW Space Technology Laboratories; 10Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70277.
 - Don't overclassify. [Cleaning woman peeping through keyholes of stacked doors at factory] 1962 cartoon by unknown Russian editorial artist. Designed by M. Kataoka. Col. print. © TRW Space Technology Laboratories; &Dec63; K70148.
- TAGLIARINI, L. Copper still life. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- TAILORED TOUGH FOR THE BIG JOBS (MORE HEAVIER-DUTY BUSINESS) (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 41 fr., b& 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, b&w, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10868.
- TAIT, ARTHUR F. The last war whoop. See TALLMADGE, EDWARD S. Pursuit. See TALLMADGE, Pursuit. S EDWARD S.
- TAKE A HINT, MAKE A HIT (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10786.

- TAKE THE 1ST STEP (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; HUGCOC sion, Ge JU10799.
- TALIAFERRO, TIMOTHY C. John F. Kennedy. [Head profile on book end] Plaster. © Timothy C. Taliaferro & Peter P. Condon; 20Apr64; GP42062.

- TALIANI, AMERICO R. Grape center bowl. See NEW ART STUDIO CORP. Provincial clock case. NEW ART STUDIO CORP. See
- TALLMADGE, EDWARD S. The last war whoop [by Indian on ground as hunter watches from horseback] Signed: A. F. Tait. Oil painting. © Edward S. Tallmadge; 27Jul63; GP40490.
 - The pursuit [of Indians by frontiersmen] Oil painting. Appl. author: Arthur F. Tait. © Edward S. Tallmadge; 27Jul63; GP40491.

TAN.

- Ashtray [in shape of blossom] No.118. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42166.
- [Ashtray with central relief blossom & fluted edge] No.103. Metal.
 © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 4Mar64; GP41827.
- Birdbath ashtray [with birds perched on tree branches along edge] No.108. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; gpbol6z GP42163.
- Butterfly ashtray. No.117. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42165.
- Cactus hors d'oeuvre pick. No.11 Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42167. No.113.
- [Cigarette lighter container in shape of owl, head composing lid] No.101. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. Inc.; 4Mar64; GP41829.
- Coaster-ashtray combination [2 basketweave circular shapes in [2 basket-by side] No.107. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42162.
- Daisy hors d'oeuvre pick. No.112. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42160.
- [Eyeglass holder stand with standing harlequin frames] No.102. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 4Mar64; GP41828.
- Flower basket [with perforated lid] No.110. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42164.
- Hors d'oeuvre pick. [Curved leaf; sculptured handle] No.114. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; llMar64; GP42357.
- Leaf hors d'oeuvre fork. [Sculptured handle] No.115A. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42356.
- Rose hors d'oeuvre fork. [Sculptured handle] No.116. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; llMar64; GF42355.
- [Saccharin container in shape of decorative pot with lid] No.105. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tan-ner, Inc.; 4Mar64; GP41825.
- [Salt & pepper shakers in shape of basketweave teapots with long spouts] No.104. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 4Mar64; GP41826.

- [Toothpick holder in shape of decorative pot resting on tree branches] No.109. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42161.
- Tulip hors d'oeuvre pick. No.111. Metal. © Tan a.a.d.o. David Tanner, Inc.; 11Mar64; GP42168.
- TANNER (DAVID) INC. See TAN.
- TAPP, JACK. Get well. (Floral decoration appear-ing on Get well card) Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Jack Tapp; 15Dec63; GP41062.
- TARANTINO, BORIS P. See MAFCO.
- TARTAGLIA IMPORTS. Miniature replica, camera. Plastic. © Mario N. Tartaglia d.b.a. Tartaglia Imports; 11May64; GP42603.
- TATE, PATRICIA I. Itza Maya priest figurine. Stone. © Patricia I. Tate; 10Apr64; GU37295. Quetzalcoatl Maya candleholder. [Sculpture] © Patricia I. Tate; 27Mar64; GU37191.
- TAVOR AIDS. See COURS AUDIO-VISUEL DE FRANCAIS, PRE-LIMINAIR.
- TAYLOR, ANTHONY R. Profile in courage. [Silhouetted profile seated pose of John F. Kennedy on board S. S. America, Aug. 1958] Col. photo. © Anthony R. Taylor; 26Feb64; JUL0984.
- TAYLOR, BENJAMIN J. Buy from your automotive jobber. See SERVICE CORP. OF A. S. I. A.
- TAYLOR, BERT RAYMOND, JR. Cognitive correspondences. See TAYLOR, MARTHA PINGEL.
- TAYLOR, JOHN B. Oriental springtime. [Floral design; picture frame wall plaque] Plaster. © John B. Taylor; 2Mar64; GP42586.
- TAYLOR, MARTHA PINGEL. Action, the actor and the field.
 [Stick figures in various situations] Pen & ink drawing.
 © Martha Pingel Taylor; 23Jun64; IU 3106
 - Associated viewpoints and plans of action diagram. [Panoramic view-point & others] No.1-7. Pen & ink drawing. © Martha Pingel Taylor; 22Apr64; IU13070.
 - Character types. [The builder & others] 1-16. Pen & ink drawing. © Martha Fingel Taylor; 22Apr64; IU13071.
 - Cognitive correspondences. [Geometric shapes] 1-22. Pen & ink drawing (part col.) (A con-stellated series) © Martha Pingel Taylor & Bert Raymond Taylor, Jr.; 27Apr64; IUI3073. Ego and evolution. [Shaggy-edged circles within circles] Painting. © Martha Pingel Taylor; 14Apr64; GU37263. The sue of the models [Prismatic

 - The eye of the needle. [Prismatic abstraction] Painting. © Martha Pingel Taylor; 14Apr64; GU37262.
 - Highways and horizons. [Schematic diagram of arrows & maze] Paint: © Martha Pingel Taylor; 4May64; Painting. GU37456.

- Immortal dancer, the ritual of the constellations. [Stylized figure with glyphs] Pen & ink drawing. © Martha Pingel Taylor; 18May64;
- Summer dream. [Sun, horizon & sky in symbolic disc] Painting. © Martha Pingel Taylor; 4May64; GU37457.
- The Taylor types; figures, heads and hats. Pen & ink drawing (part col.) Fig. 1-3. © Martha Pingel Taylor & Bert Raymond Taylor, Jr.; 27Apr64; IU13074.
- The world of the archetypes. [Styl-ized animate & inanimate objects on concentric circles; diagram] Draw-ing. © Martha Pingel Taylor; 4May64; GU37455.
- TAYLOR, RAYNOR. Knot guides. [Display of nautical knots bordered by marine life; post card] Print. © Raynor Taylor; 21Mar64; K70416.
- TAYLOR, ROBERT E. For works of which Robert E. Taylor is the author See REPUBLIC STEEL
- TEAMWORK TAKES THE SPOTLIGHT (Film-strip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JUL0809.
- TECNICA CORP. Billiard table score marker. MZ 3021, MZ 3041-1. 2 drawings on 2 sheets. © Tecnica Corp.; 17Feb64; IU13019.
- TECHNIQUES OF DIAGNOSIS (Filmstrip) General Motors Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10891.
- TECHNIQUES OF MODERN FLUID DUPLICATING, PART II: THE FLUID DUPLICATOR (Film-strip) A. B. Dick Co. 108 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © A. B. Dick Co.; 12Jan63; JP8742.
- TEICH (CURT) & CO., INC. For reproductions of which Curt Teich & Co., Inc. is the author See DAUGHTERS OF THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS.

TEITELBAUM, ABE. See FORTUNE LAMP CO.

- TEITELBAUM, MEYER. See FORTUNE LAMP CO.
- TELL AND SELL YOUR CHEVY LIGHTS (Film-strip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 47 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10913.
- TELLEZ, MARY CRAIG. From the dead fireplace. [Men, women & child] Painting. © Mary Craig Tellez; 5Jun64; GU37545.
- A TEMPTING TRIO FEATURING FORD FALCON, DDDGE DART, MERCURY COMET (Filmstrip) (Dart vs. Falcon & Comet) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 46 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 28Jan64; JP8572.
- TEN THOUSAND MIRACLES (Filmstrip) United Presbyterian Church in the U. S. A. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 72 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © United Presbyterian Church in the U. S. A.; 30Jan64; JU10782.

TENSHUN (Filmstrip) Hess & Clark Divi-sion. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 43 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Hess & Clark Division of Richardson-Merrell, Inc.; 30Jan64; JU10825.

135

TERRY, EMERSON. Washington, D. C. March, August 28, 1963. See DAVIS-PERRY CO.

TERRYTOONS.

CARTITOUNS. Deputy Dawg. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures) © Terrytoons, a division of CBS Films, Inc.; 24 Sep63; JP8550.

- TERZIS, NICHOLAS C. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. [Head & shoulders port. with Capitol in background] Col. transparency. © Nicholas C. Terzis; 22Jun64; UNCCO Juli058. The Pieta. Col. transparency. © Nicholas C. Terzis; 10Feb64;
 - JU10896.
- TEST FOR LIQUID LIMIT OF SOILS (Film-ST FOR LIGUID LIMIT OF SOILS (Film-strip) Soiltest. Made by Cenco Educational Films. 86 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; 1Jun63; JP8774
- TEST FOR MOISTURE-DENSITY RELATIONS OF SOILS STANDARD COMPACTION (Filmstrip) Soiltest. Made by Cenco Educational Films. 99 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. With manual. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; IMar64 (in notice: 1963); JP8776.
- TEXBERN XBERN , INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Texbern, Inc. O Textern no. Pattern no. 5350. [Dispersed stylized flowers with stylized peacocks & flowers on border] © 10ct63; H24125.
- THAT CERTAIN TOUCH (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 27May64; JP8768.
- THAU, MAX F. Borgia and Bluebeard. Bottle and beatnik. [Female in evening attire, holding perfume bottle; male in evening attire, stroking braided goatee] Photo. © Max F. Thau; 18Feb64; JU10901.
- THELMAX, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Thelmax, Inc. Cardinal bird holding baseball bat charm. Metal. © 6May64; GP42486.
 - Civic Center. (St. Louis Civic Center charm) Metal. © 2Apr64; GU37233.
 - St. Louis Gateway Arch coin bank. Model. © Thelmax, Inc.; 3Apr64; GU37334.

- THEMED, INC. 1964 New York World's Fair, 1965; pay to the order of --- \$1.00. [Statue of Liberty, Unisphere, Empire State Building; check] Col print. © Themed, Inc.; C. X. Zis-sen, president; 2Jan64; K69985. Col.
- THERE'S EXTRA VALUE IN CHRYSLER (Filmstrip) Chrysler Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 45 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Dec63; JP8546.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

THEY DON'T BUILD 'EM LIKE THAT ANY MORE (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 61 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10813.

- THEY'RE ON THE GO (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10784.
- THIN-WALLED TUBE SAMPLING OF SOILS (Filmstrip) Solitest. Made by Cenco Educational Films. 83 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual. © Cenco Instruments Corp.; lJan64 (in notice: 1963); JP8777.
- THINKING IN THREE DIMENSIONS (Filmstrip) Scholastic Films. 74 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. By Ernest R. Ranucci; design & photography by Cel-Art Film Service. © Scholastic Films; 6Sep63; JP8585.
- THIS IS IT (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization.
 25 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members.
 © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10895.
- THOM, ROBERT. For works signed by Robert Thom See MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE CO.
- THOMAS, E. The miller's home. See DONALD ART CO., INC. The red watermill. See DONALD ART
- CO., INC.
- THOMAS, RICHARD C. See PHILLIPS (RAY) CO.

THOMPSON, JAMES L. New 6 bloom rose spray. See CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Philodendron cluster. See CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Philodendron vine, long. See CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC.

THOMPSON, WILLIAM M. Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

THOMPSON RAMO WOOLDRIDGE, INC. Jet argosies, 1964. [Large new jet aircrafts; calendar with illustrated cover] No.1-12. Signed: Charles H. Hubbell. 13 col. lithographs of paintings

13 col. lithographs of paintings on 13 sheets. © Thompson Ramo Wooldridge, Inc.; JDec63 (in notice: 1964); H25316.
The peashooters. [Fighter airplanes developed between world wars; calendar with illustrated cover] No.1-12. Signed: Charles H. Hubbell. 13 col. lithographs of paintings on 13 sheets. © Thompson Ramo Wooldridge, Inc.; J1Dec61 (in notice: 1962); H25314.
The Thompson postwar. [Depictions of

(in notice: 1962); H25014.
The Thompson, postwar. [Depictions of
Thompson Trophy winners since
World War II; calendar with
illustrated cover] No.1-12.
Signed: Charles H. Hubbell.
13 col. lithographs of paintings
on 13 sheets. © Thompson Ramo
Wooldridge, Inc.; 31Dec62 (in
notice: 1963); H25315.

THORNE, ROBERT S.

- George Harrison. [Head & shoulders port.] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Robert S. Thorne; 22May64; GP42599.
- John Lennon. [Head & shoulders port.] Col. reproduction of painting. © Robert S. Thorne; 22May64; GP42598.
- Musician. [Beatle drummer; head & shoulders] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert S. Thorne; 6Apr64; GP42663.
 Paul McCartney. [Head & shoulders port.] Col. reproduction of painting. © Robert S. Thorne; 22May64; GP42507
- ing. © GP42597.
- Singing group. [Port. of Beatles] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert S. Thorne; 6Apr64; GP42664.
- THOSE TURNABOUT TEENS (Filmstrip) Scripture Press Publications. 126 fr., color, 35 mm. (Royal Com-mission teacher training series, young teen department) A Cavalcade production. Eastman color. With kit. © Scripture Press Publications, Inc.; 20Aug63; JP8568.
- 3R=S (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10783.
- THE THRUST AHEAD FOR '64 (Filmstrip) Cadillac Service Dept. 92 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Cadillac Motor Car Division, General Motors Corp.; 220ct63; JP8618.
- TICHENOR (TOM) ENTERPRISES, INC. Billy Goat. [Stuffed animal] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enter-prises, Inc.; jlDec63; GU36793. prises, Inc.; jlbecb; GU50/95. Clyde C. Crocodile. [Stuffed doll] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enter-prises, Inc.; l2Feb64; GU36983. Donny. [Dolphin; stuffed doll] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enter-prises, Inc.; l2Feb64; GU36982.

 - Fuzzy. [Bear; stuffed doll] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enterprises, Inc.; 12Feb64; GU36984.
 - 12Feb54; GU35984. George. [Dog with large ears; stuffed doll] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enterprises, Inc.; 12Feb64; GU36985. Matilda. [Stuffed cow] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enterprises, Inc.; 31Dec63; GU36791.

 - Missy. [Lamb; stuffed doll] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enter-prises, Inc.; 12Feb64; GU36980.
 - Mittens. [Cat; stuffed doll] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enter-prises, Inc.; 12Feb64; GU36981.
 - Richard, the lion hearted. [Stuffed animal] Textile. © Tom Tichenor Enterprises, Inc.; 31Dec63; GU36792.
- TIECHERT (A.) & SON, INC. Asphaltic concrete storage bin. Dwg. no.ZA-1--AZ-6. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 19 sheets. Scales vary. © A. Teichert & Son, Inc.; 29Jun64; IU13108.
- TIES THAT BIND (Filmstrip) Scripture Press Publications. 137 fr., color, 35 mm. (Royal Commission teacher training series, cradle roll depart-ment) A Cavalcade Production. Eastman color. © Scripture Press Publications. The colume(2) IPE(2) Eastman color. © Scripture Press Publications, Inc.; 20Aug63; JP8621.

TILL EULENSPIEGEL, BY RICHARD STRAUSS (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Illus: Donald Cameron; visual editor: Jeanne Rice. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 15Nov63; JP8526.

TIMMINS. The painters. Se LITHOGRAPH CO. See PROVIDENCE

TINKER, DEAN. Ohio Kilns. See OHIO KILNS, INC.

TIPP, SHIRLEY ALEEN. Trees by Shirl. **s**2 decorative trees] © Shirley Aleen Tipp; 3Jun64; GU37543.

TIPS ON SERVICING THE '63 OLDS (Filmrs on SERVICING THE '05 OLDS (Film-strip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 65 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10970.

TO SELL, TELL ALL (Filmstrip) Whirlpool Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Whirlpool Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10853.

TO SHAPE A CITIZEN (Filmstrip) Boy Scouts of America. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With record-ing script. © Boy Scouts of America; 24Apr64 (in notice: 1963); JP8674.

TOMAR INDUSTRIES. Snow man figure. [Statue] Plastic. © Tomar Industries; 210ct63; GP40560.

TOMAS, BENITO LUCIANO. Kennedy, the Martyr. [Events sur-rounding the death of John F. Ken-nedy; montage] Signed: Benito L. Tomas, '64. Painting. © Benito Luciano Tomas; 25May64; GU37442.

TOOF (S. C.) & CO. Centennial year 1964 of S. C. Toof & Co.; on their way in 1864. [Fire engine drawn by 3 white horses down 19th century street; calendar] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © S. C. Toof & Co.; 6Nov63 (in notice: 1964); K70132.

TOP HOLE. People like you card. [Comic female with large eyes & long cigarette holder; greeting card] No.376. Col. print. © Top Hole; 7Jan61;

Thay, I mitht your birthday, thit. [Profile of animal with elongated, beribboned neck; greeting card cover] 25-640. Col. print. © Top Hole; 29Dec62; K70760.

This place is terrible, everybody here is sex mad. [Decorative lettering; greeting card cover] 25-445. Col. print. © Top Hole; 15Aug61; K70759.

TORQUEFLITE HYDRAULICS (Filmstrip) (According to the according to the

TOSLEN TRANSPARENCIES. Chemistry transparencies. 1 v. © Toslen Transparencies; 1Nov63; IP6625.

her transparencies. 1 v. Toslen Transparencies; 1Nov63; Weather transparencies. TP6624.

- TOTE'S RESTAURANTS, INC. Tote's, home of the Big Boy, America's favorite hamburger. [Big Boy in checkerboard trousers, holding huge sandwich; plates of food; menu fold-er] Col. print. NM: additions. © Tote's Restaurants, Inc.; [May63; v60cc] K69951.
- TOUGH, LEAN, AND BUILT FOR BUSINESS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division.
 Made by Jam Handy Organization.
 41 fr., color, 30 mm. Eastman color.
 © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10869.
- TOURAINE, EMILIE. Steal the War Mare [& 11 other paintings & sketches depicting small comic donkeys] 1 v. © Emilie Touraine; 18May64; GU37418.
- TOWLE STERLING. El grandee. [Ornate scrollery with floral buds; flatware] 64A. Sterling silver. © Towle Sterling a.a.d.o. Towle Manufacturing Co.; 7Jan64; GP40667.
- TOWN PRESS. Quality, the true essential for de-termining value. [Roller preceded by path of ink; calendar head] Coi print. © Robert W. Wilson d.b.a. Town Press; IJan64; K70428.
- T'Y DEVELOPMENT CENTER, INC. For works of which Toy Development Center, Inc. is the appl. author See HAWK MODEL CO.
- TRADER VIC.
 - Drinking mug, a fanciful oriental head. Ceramics. © Victor J. Bergeron d.b.a. Trader Vic or Trader Vic's; 3Dec6; GP40921.
 - Purple shellplate [in amorphous shape] Ceramics. © Victor J. Bergeron d.b.a. Trader Vic (in notice: Trader Vic's); 31Dec63; GP41884.
 - Trader Vic's fine old rum. (Rum keg Ceramics. © Victor J. Bergeron d.b.a. Trader Vic or Trader Vic's; 31Dec63; GP42107. (Rum keg)
 - Truly Polynesia. [Coastal island scenes, foods; menu folder cover] Col. print. © Victor J. Bergeron d.b.a. Trader Vic; 27Dec63; K69873.
 - d.b.a. Trader Vic; 27Dec63; K69873. The vintage in California, at work at the wine presses. Wines of Cali-fornia. [Mineteenth-century scene; wine list folder cover] Drawn by P. Frenzeny from an original wood-cut. Col. reproduction. © Victor J. Bergeron d.b.a. Trader Vic; 27Dec63; K69874.
- TRADER VIC'S.
- Tahitian mug. [Comic native couple] Col. reproduction of painting on ceramics. © Victor J. Bergeron d.b.a. Trader Vic or Trader Vic's; 31Dec63; GP42360.
- TRANSPORTATION, U. S. A. (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 53 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Jan. 1964) © New York Times Co.; 2Jan64 (in notice: 1963); JP8518.
- TRANSWESTERN ENGINEERING. Star cabin. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets.
 Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'.
 Appl. author: George C. Hall.
 © Transwestern Engineering; 26Mar64; IP6723.

Star Mountain home, model 1001. 21Apr64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. author: George C. Hall. © Transwestern Engineering; 12Apr64; IP6785.

- TREASURE CRAFT. Beer mug. [Fruit design; simulated wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Mar64; GP42264. [Comic head]
 - Donkey bottle top. [Comic head] Ceramics & cork. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP41292.
 - Unart; 2)Dec0; Ur41292. Driftwood beer mug with handle. [Wood stain finish & glazed in-terior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP41054.
 - Elephant bottle top. [Smiling head with bow tie & hat] Ceramics & cork. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP41290.
 - Goony bird bottle top. Ceramics & cork. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP42094.
 - Hand painted fruit design canister set. [Flour, sugar, coffee, tea; all shaped round with fruit design; wood stain finish & glazed interior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; Levin. GP41057.
 - Hand painted fruit design cookie jar. [Round in shape with fruit design; wood stain finish & glazed interior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; Levin. (GP41058.
 - Hostess set. [Stand with 4 card-shaped ashtrays in wood stain fin-ish & glazed surface] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP41059. [Stand with 4 card-
 - Rooster canister set. [Flour, sugar, coffee, tea; all shaped round with rooster & hen design; wood stain finish & glazed interior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP41055.
 - Rooster cookie jar. [Round in shape with rooster design; wood stain finish & glazed interior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP41056.
 - Salt & pepper shakers; pair. [Fruit & leaf design; simulated wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Mar64; GP42265.
 - Salt & pepper shakers; pair. [Fruit & leaf design; simulated wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; Alfred A. Levin. 27Mar64; GP42266.
 - Sugar & cream set. [Fruit design; simulated wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 27Mar64; GP42263.

 - Treasure Graft; 2/Maro4; GP42263.
 Tiki bottle top. [Mask with agonized expression] Ceramics & cork.
 Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin.
 Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP41293.
 Ubangi bottle top. [Duck-like head with bow in hair & ring around neck] Ceramics & cork.
 Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin.
 Treasure Craft; 27Dec63; GP41291.
 - TREITMAN, DOROTHY L. [Female with Winner's cup, & bowling situations; greeting card] Print. © D. L. Treitman; 13Mar64; K70477.

TRELAWNEY. Star design on simulated cut glass tissue box and matching tray. Plastic. © Trelawney, a division of Atlantic Can Co.; 30Apr63; GP40894.

- Star design on simulated cut glass tray. Plastic. © Trelawney, a division of Atlantic Can Co.; 30Apr63; GP40893.
- Stratford design on bowl. [Simulated eut glass] Plastis. Trelawney, a division of Atlantic Can Co.; 140ct63; GP40541.

- TREVER, JOHN C. 1 Q Daniel and prayer scroll frag-ments, 1-6. [Matted mass from Dead Sea Scroll Cave 1] 5 photos in envelope. O John C. Trever; 20Jan64; JU10774.
- TRIDENT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Remote control system with dial selection. Drawing no.A64-0100. 1-31-64. Drawing (blue line print) © Trident Communications, Inc.; 3Feb64; IP6646.

TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. [Article.of jewelry] © Trifari a.a.d.o. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Atlantis. [Floral spray; pin] Style 42786. Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41420. GP41420. Atlantis. [Flowers & leaves; necklace] Style 93113. Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41428. Basket [of flowers; pin] Style 42714. © 7Jan64; GP41427. Basket [of flowers & leaves; pin] Style 42750. Metal. © 24Jan64; GP4085. Bird of paradise [on branch with spread wings; pin] Style 42752. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40871. Bouquet spray. [Pin] Style 42689. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41426. Branch [of tree, blooming; pin] Style 42734. Metal. © 7Jan64; Branch [01 Cleve] Style 42734. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41414. Branch [with 6 leaves & clusters of small round shapes; pin] Style 42719. Metal. © 7Jan64; DMARCO. GP41329. Button. [Double crown clings to part of circumference; earring] Style 13518. Metal. © 1Feb64; GP41326. GP41520. Caribe. [Branch & leaves support pointed ovals; pin] Style 42789. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41530. Caribe. [Pointed ovals form circle around 3 bars; pin] Style 42788. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41227. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41327. Caribe. [Three, pointed ovals under 2 bars; earring] Style 13473. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41325. Carnation [on stem with 2 leaves; pin] Style 42772. Metal. © 17Jan64; GP40888. Cavalcade. [Flowers; pin] Style 42799. Metal. © 7Jan64; crb108 Style 42 GP41408. Chevron. [Necklace] Style 93061. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41413. Clover. [Leaf in 4 latticed sections; pin] Style 42709. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41331. Contour [leaf: style 42709. Contour [leaf; pin] Style 42728. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41421. Coquille. [Earring] Style 13464. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41416. Coquille. [Necklace] Style 93109. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41423. Metal. © 7Jan04; GP41422. Corded crescent [forms open circle; pin] Style 42698. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41266. Cornet. [Concave blossom forms Greek cross; pin] Style 42739. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40867.

137

WORKS OF ART

TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC .- Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Cornflower [with single leaf; earring] Style 13477. Metal. © 17Jan64; GP40892. © 1/Jano4; GP40592. Cornflowers [on stem with leaves; pin] Style 42771. Metal. © 17Jan64; GP40866. Coronet. [Circular design of ovals & round shapes; earring] Style 13522. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40874. Coronet. [Rose window-like design; pin] Style 42815. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40853. Coronet. [Twisting, doubled, rope-like line separates round & liquid, triangular shapes; necklace] Style 93137. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40851. Coronet. [Wreath formed by connected conical shapes; pin] Style 42809. Metal. © 16Jan64; GP40875. Crescent leaves. [Pin] Style 42702. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41409. Crested tern [in flight; pin] Style 42745. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40857. Curved leaf. [Pin] Style 42686. © 7Jan64; GP41417. Daisy [on stem with 2 leaves; pin] Style 42756. Metal. © 24Jan64; Style 42 GP40859. Double ax. [Pin] Style 42808. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41355. Double flame. [Pin] Style 42724. Metal. © 137eb64; GP41344. Double leaf. [Pin] Style 42705. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41429. Double leaves. [Pin] Style 42695. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41357. Dove [on branch; pin] Style 42715. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40855. Driftwood. [Branches with oval Driftwood. [Branches with oval shapes; necklace] Style 53090. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40873. Driftwood. [Complex branch with oval shapes; pin] Style 42814. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40883. Driftwood. [Entwined branch with oval shapes; pin] Style 42769. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40872. Metal. [Oval shapes on lattice-like prongs; pin] Style 42770. Metal. © 7Jan64; Style 42 GP40863. Driftwood. [Oval shapes over banana bunch-like branch; pin] Style 42766. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40884. Eagle [in flight; pin] Style 42798. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40887. Embers. [Curved tree limbs; earring] Style 13500. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41346. Embers. [Tree limb design; necklace] Style 93010. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41552. Entwined wires. [Pin] Style 42692. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41418. Gr41410.
Explosion. [Pin] Style 42805. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41343.
Fleur de lis. [Pin] Style 42696. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41411.
Fleurette. [Central, round shape framed by small blossoms; earring] Style 13419. Metal. © 10Dec63; GP41333. Fleurette. [Pointed ovals connected by small blossoms; necklace] Style 93041. Metal. © 10Dec63; GP41328. 4 flower spray [with 5 leaves & 2 stems; pin] Style 42760. Metal. © 17Jan64; GP40881.

138

4 rose spray [with 3 twisting leaves & 3 stems; pin] Style 42758. Metal. © 17Jan64; GP40852. Gardenia [blossom on stem; pin] Style 42755. Metal. © 27Jan64; oph0862 GP40862. Glenora. [Alternating small leaves & textured links; necklace] Style 93104. Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41341. Glenora. [Half latticed bow; pin] Style 42776. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41268. Glenora. [Looped, half latticed bar; pin] Style 42774. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41265. Glenora. [Small leaf wreath design; pin] Style 42775. Metal.
© 2Jan64; GP41350.
Gold burst. [Pin] Style 42730. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41356. Hummingbird [in flight; pin] Style 42713. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40858. Kingfisher [in flight; pin] Style 42767. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40890. Large branch [of tree, blooming; pin] Style 42748. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41415. Large oak leaf. [Pin] Style 42700. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41264. Large plume. [Graceful feather; pin] Style 42694. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41332. Leaf loop. [Pin] Style 42779. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41263. Leaf with holes. [Pin] Style 42703. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41358. Long wires [forming leaf; pin] Style 42684. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41405. Loop spray [with movable center of flowers; pin] Style 42787. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41410. Naiad. [Floral & leaf spray; pin] Style 42785. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41430. Naiad. [Florals & leaves; earring] Style 13468. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41404. Naiad. [Florals & leaves; necklace] Style 93112. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41419. Ondine. [Stylized leaves; necklace] Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41431. Owl [on double branch; pin] Style 42746, Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40882. Parrot [on branch; pin] Style 42749. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40880. Pillow [in 4 sections; pin] Style 42727. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41262. Pinwheel. [Pin] Style 42688. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41425. Poppy [blossom; pin] Style 42765. Metal. © 17Jan64; GP40878. Primavera. [Circle of curving stem & blossoms; earring] Style 13499. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40865. Primavera. [Linked stems & blossoms of consistent size; necklace] Style 53082. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40870. Primavera. [Small blossoms on Primavera. [Small blossoms on swirling stems form circle; pin] Style 42759. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40854. Primavera. [Stem with 2 blossoms & round shapes; earring] Style 13433. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40869.

Primavera. [Two blossoms & swirl-ing stem motifs separated by textured, crossed bars; brace-let] Style 71946. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40860. © 7Jano4; GP40800. Queen's lace. [Alternating tiers of lacelike & textured triangle shapes; bracelet] Style 93105. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41348. Queen's lace. [Lacelike & textured leaf; earring] Style 13457. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41351. Queen's lace. [Resticiency Letters] Queen's lace. [Partially latticed, curving cone shape; pin] Style 42777. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41258. Ribbon loops. [Pin] Style 42780. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41261. Rose [on stem with 2 leaves; pin] Style 42764. Metal. © 16Jan64; GP40877. Round leaf. [Pin] Style 42707. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41359. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41359. Round wreath. [Pin] Style 42747. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41424. Sheaf. [Curved cone with doubled spoke projections; earring] Style 13481. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41269. Sheaf. [Twisted bar separates latticed & smooth V-like shapes; pin] Style 42704. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41260. © 7Jano4; GP41260. Small rose [with 4 leaves; ear-ring] Style 13446. Metal. © 17Jan64; GP40868. Stonybrook. [Curved leaves; earring] Style 13466. Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41412. Stonybrook. [Curved leaves; pin] Style 42764. Metal. © 2Jan64; GP41422. Stratford. [Overlapping petals; necklace] Style 93106. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41347. © 7Jan64; GP41347. Torch. [Earring] Style 13427. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41353. Torch. [Pin] Style 42731. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41349. Tree. [Pin] Style 42706. Met: © 7Jan64; GP41345. Trianon. [Concave, latticed oval with 6 curving bars in front; pin] Style 42742. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40891. Trianon. [Heart shape of ovals with 3 curving bars in front; pin] Style 42762. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40879. Trianon. [Latticed disc with 2 curving bars in front; pin] Metal. Trianon. [Latticed disc with 2 curving bars in front; pin] Style 13438. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40864. Trianon. [Latticed disc with 5 curving bars in front; pin] Style 42793. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40861. 2 swiri [leaf design; pin] Style 42685. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41406. 2 wild rose [on 1 stem; pin] Style 42751. Metal. © 17Jan64; GP40856. V sprav [of flowers: pin] V spray [of flowers; pin] Style 42687. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41407. Wing. [Earring] Style 13489. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40876. Wisps. [Pin] Style 42726. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41342. Woodsong. [Leaves; necklace] Style 93103. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41354 Style 93 GP41354.

Primavera. [Tree with blossoms; pin] Style 42807. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP40886.

Style 19499. Netal. GP40869. Primavera. [Three, entwined branches with blossoms; pin] Style 42738. Metal. © 7Jan64;

Zig zag. [Earring] Style 13428. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41259. Zig zag. [Large, graceful bars; pin] Style 42690. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP41267.

TRIPPON, AMBROSE. Flicker flame calendar. [Coach lan-tern with eagle design] Cardboard & paper. © Ambrose Trippon; loct63; GP41169. TRITON FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Triton Fabrics, Inc. © Triton ro. Pattern no. 6254. Appl. author: R & S Associ-ates. © Triton Fabrics, Inc.; 10Aug62; GP42101. Nuthor: R & S Associ-6320. Appl. author: R & S Associates. © IMay63; GP42103.
6334. [Sunflowers] © 17Ju163; H24414. 6423. Appl. author: House of Design. © 9Jul63; GP42104. 6431. © 18Feb64; GP42099. 32. Appl. author: R & S Associ-ates. © 9Jul63; GP42105. 6432. ates. © 9Julo3; GP42105.
6474. Appl. author: Suzanne & Donald Milner. © 26Feb64; GP42102.
6479. Appl. author: R. S. Associates. © 6Jan64; GP42822.
6485. Appl. author: R. S. Associates. © 6Jan64; GP42818.
6485. (b) 6Jan64; GP42818. 6486. © 6Jan64; GP42823. 6493. [Postage stamps] Appl. author: Paul Hargittai. © 6Jan64; GP42821.

- 6507. © 6Jan64; GP42824.
- 6508. Appl. author: Paul Hargittai. © 6Jan64; GP42820.
- 6511. Appl. author: Nina Lewin Studio. © 6Jan64; GP42816.
- 6528. © 6Jan64; GP42817.
- 6570. [Wo GP42819. [Wood grain] © 6Jan64;
- 9000. Appl. author: Suzanne & Donald Milner. © 26Feb64; GP42100.

THE TRUCK IN MOTION REQUIRED RIM PULL VS. AVAILABLE RIM PULL (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 38 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JUD 057

- TRUMBULL, J. R. Pine Room, Hotel Condon, Condon, Oregon. See PATERSON PACIFIC FARCHMENT CO.
- TRUPP, BERNARD. Alert for safe driving; Perk-up for save driving. (Key chain closure Alert and Perk-up) [Two bottles with key chains & keys attached to tops] Photo. © Bernard Trupp; 4Sep63; JP8521.

TRUSTEES UNDER THE WILL OF MARY BAKER

EDDY. First Church of Christ, Scientist, in Boston, Massachusetts. (Christ-mas card 1964) [Dome & steeple against sky with snow-covered branch in foreground] Signed: C. Robert Perrin. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Author of the reproduction: Trustees under the Will of Mary Baker Eddy, employer for hire. NM: art-work. © Trustees under the Will of Mary Baker Eddy; 5Jun64; K71079.

TUCKER, LLOYD M. A-B-C jail. (Alfagame A-B-C jail) [Elementary jailhouse] Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Lloyd M. Tucker; 26Jan64; K70419.

TURNER, GALE L. lp stamp out summer. [Comic viking on skis] Reproduction of drawing. © Gale L. Turner; 1Nov63; Help drawing. GP40501.

- TURRENTINE (LOGAN O.) SR. Tropical knights emblem. [Crest with knight's helmet & letters] Design. © Logan O. Turrentine, Sr.; Design. © Logan 18May64; GU37423.
- TWINCO PRODUCTS CO. Wipe Away vinyl coloring cloth. Kit. Reproduction of drawing on plastic. © Twinco Products Co. ABC. Pattern no.1301. © 210ct63; GP41813. Nursery. Pattern no.1300. © 210ct63; GP41815.
 - Western. Pattern no.1302. © 210ct63; GP41814.
 - TWITTY, RONALD GEORGE. Mr. Shrimp seafood to go. [Fish dressed as chef, holding deep fry basket] Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36363. © R. G. Twitty & D. P. Merchant; 25Sep63; GP42807.
 - Twitty's hamburgers. [Personified bird & birdhouse atop sign] Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. GU2t129. © R. G. Twitty & D. P. Merchant; 30Ju163; GP42806.
- TWO THRILLING SPORTS: CORVAIR, CORVETTE (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10870.
- TYE, MIKE. Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-5. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- TYNER, OSMAN. Little Miss Grown Up. [Set of 2 views of little comic girl with doll] Signed: Osman Tyner. 2 pen & ink drawings on 2 sheets. © Osman Tyner & James Arlington Jones; 6Feb64; GU36847.
- TYSZKIEWICZ, W. ROGER. Sled lounge chair. Drawings on 2 sheets. © W. Roger Tyszkiewicz; 12May64; IU13077.

U

UM SASSNITZ UND STUBBENKAMMER (Film-strip) Imago Strahlbild, Radebeul. 17 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Aufnahmen von Roger Rössing und Renate Rössing-Winkler. Appl. author: Imago Strahl-bild, employer for hire. © Imago Strahlbild; IDec63; JF0-92.

UMANOFF, ARTHUR. Fabric jug. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. Fabric vase. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP.

- UN-ART, INC. Bust of John F. Kennedy [on base] Plaster. © Un-Art, Inc.; 9Jan64;
- UNDERWOOD, LEE. Linkwood, LEE. Lint removal pad book for L. A. Kirke-by-Lee Underwood, Salt Lake City, Utah. Apr. 2, 1963. Drawing. Full scale. © Lee Underwood; 15Jan64; IUI2986.
- UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Pokey the playful pup [& bone suspended by string; jointed hound] Plastic. Appl. author: Robert K. Ostrander. © Uneeda Doll Co., Inc.; 16Dec63 (in notice: 1964); GP41456.

UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST. STEWARDSHIP COUNCIL. See A NEW COMMITMENT.

- UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC. NITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC. One more pipe connection [on giant pressure vessel at chemical plant] Signed: Lavin. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Gray & Rogers, Inc. © United Engineers & Constructors, Inc.; 17Dec63; H25050.
 - Inc.; 17Dec63; H25050.
 To make sure a complex construction
 problem. [Engineers charting
 project plan] Signed: Bob Lavin
 (Robert Lavin) Col. reproduction
 of oil painting. Author of the
 reproduction: Gray & Rogers, Inc.
 © United Engineers & Constructors,
 Inc.; 15Jul63; H24695.
- UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH IN THE U. S. A. See CONTINUE HIS MISSION. TEN THOUSAND MIRACLES.
- UNITED SHOE MACHINERY CORP. FASTENER DIVISION. See APPLICATIONS UNLIMITED. KNOW YOUR COMPETITION.
- UNITED STATES STEEL. HOW STEEL IS MADE. See
- UNITY PUB. CORP. OF ILLINOIS Michigan Avenue, corner Washington. [Michigan Avenue National Bank dominates street scene] Signed: Dreyfuss, 1964. Pen & ink drawing. © Unity Pub. Corp. of Illinois; 3Jun64; GU37473.
 - Samuel Disraeli Schwartz. [Head & shoulders profile port.] Signed: Dreyfuss, 64. Pen & ink drawing. © Unity Pub. Corp. of Illinois; 8Jun64; GU37430.

INIVERSAL OPTICAL CO., INC. Queen of diamonds. [Womens' spectacles] Design. © Universal Optical Co., Inc.; 6Apr64; 2017260 GU37360.

- GU37360.
 Queen of hearts 1A. [Floral design on frame for eyeglasses] Metal & plastic. Appl. states prev. reg.
 GU35382. © Universal Optical
 Co, Inc.; 15Feb63; GP41934.
 Queen of hearts 2SC. [Leaf design on frame for eyeglasses] Metal & plastic. Appl. states prev. reg.
 GU38383. © Universal Optical
 Co., Inc.; 15Feb63; GP41935.
 Queen of hearts 41. [Floral design
- Queen of hearts 4J. [Floral design on frame for eyeglasses] Metal & plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. GU35381. © Universal Optical Co., Inc.; 26Jun63; GP41933.
- UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Butterfly Buddha with butterfly in hand and torch; small. [Statuette] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP41696. Candelabra bowl. 818. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41507. Example Gracian wall head. [Three

 - Female Grecian wall head. [Three quarters view of head in relief; plaque] 831G. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41499.

 - 15Jan63; GP41499.
 Florentine shield wall plaque. 775. Plastic & wood. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov62; GP41483.
 Grandfather clock bookend or figure with cat & table [on base] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41700.
 Grandfather clock bookend or figure with table & dog [on base] Plaster.
 © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41694.
 - GP41694.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1064

UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP.-Con. Grecian figure with jug. [Girl standing by broken column; statue] S732. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov61; GP41502. Grecian fruit or flower bowl. F30. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan59; GP41506. Grecian girl figure with grapes [standing by broken column; statue] S733. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov61; GP41501. Kabuta Buddha. [Seated statue] S742. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Feb62; GP41336. King's head bust. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP41695.

[Figurine] 834. Plaster.
© Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41493.

- Large key wall plaque. S736. Plastic & wood, © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP41492.
- Laughing monk bookend or figure with book [on base] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41702.
- Left figure drape nude. ft figure drape nude. [Figurine] Signed: Maralta. 861L. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41495.
- Lincoln figure or bookend [on base; seated] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41701.
- Male Grecian wall head. [Three quarters view of head in relief; plaque] 831B. Plaster. © Uni-versal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41500.
- Ming tree bowl. Plaster. © U sal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; © Univer-GP41698.
- Ming tree girl with bird wall plaque. 760L. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov62; GP41485.
- Ming tree man plaque with lantern & scroll. 760R. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov62; GP41484.
- Monk bookend or figure with book & dog [on base] Plaster. © Univer-sal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41693.
- Monterrey fruit or flower bowl. 828. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41508.
- Nude wall plaque with long flowing hair. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41699.
- Oriental girl figure with lantern [on base; statuette] Plaster. © Universal Statuery Corp.; 15Jan62; GP41703.
- Oriental girl with umbrella, left figure. [Statuette] 859L. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41489.
- Oriental girl with umbrella, right figure. [Statuette] 859R. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41488.

- Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41488. Oriental man figure vendor [on base; statuette] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP41697. Oriental wood carver figure. [Female kneeling; statuette] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Co.; 15Nov63; GP41872. Oriental wood carver figure male [at work; figurine] &65R. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41491. Owl bookend or figure [on book.
- Owl bookend or figure [on book; figurine] 852L. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63;

- Parisian candle holder wall plaque. 815. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP41490.
- Right figure draped nude, [Figurine] Signed: Maralta. 861R, Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41494.
- Roman warrior left figure. [Crouching soldier; figurine] 843L. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.;
- © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41497. Roman warrior right figure. [Crouching soldier; figurine] 845R. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41498. Salad bowl wall planter. S736. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP41487.
- Sconce table candle holder; two. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41705.
- Small chalice bowl. 35. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41505.
- Small key wall plaque. 735. Plastic & wood. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP41486.
- Small oriental pedestal or table base. B684. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63 (in notice: 1962); GP41504.
- Sweet sixteen vase [held by classic, seated female; statuette] 877. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Plaster. © Universal St Corp.; 15Nov63; GP41503.
- Weather vane wall plaque. © Univer-sal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP41704.
- UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS. See ILLINOIS. UNIVERSITY.
- UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN AUDIO-VISUAL EDUCATION CENTER. See MICHIGAN. UNIVERSITY. AUDIO-VISUAL EDUCATION CENTER.
- THE UPSTAIRS WINDOW (Filmstrip) Allstate Insurance Co. 86 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Allstate Insurance Co.; 20May63; JP8664.
- USE ALL THE NEWS (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 20 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, Gen-eral Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JUL0841.
- USING MATHEMATICS 7 & 8, SET 2 (Film-strip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by William P. Gottlieb Co. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Corre-lated with Using mathematics 7 & Using mathematics 8, by Kenneth R. Henderson & Robert E. Pingry. Contents: Number bases other than ten. 42 fr.--Opera-tions with fractions. 39 fr.--Our decimal number system. 40 fr.--Probability. 40 fr.--Ratio and proportion. 41 fr.--Using the protractor. 40 fr. © McGraw-Hill Book Co., Inc.; 27Sep63; JP8763, 8766-8767, 8765-8764, 8762.
- USING PARTS OF SPEECH (Filmstrip) SING PARTS OF SPEECH (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 7 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Filmstrip: 1. Nouns. 32 fr.--2. Nouns: plurals and pos-sessives. 32 fr.--3. Pronouns. 30 fr.--4. Adjectives. 34 fr.--5. Verbs. 34 fr.--6. Adverbs. 32 fr.--7. Prepositions, conjunc-tions, interjections. 35 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 10Apr63; JP8614. JP8614.

SING PUNCTUATION AND CAPITAL LETTERS (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. East-man color. Contents: Filmstrip: 1. End punctuation. 21 fr.--2. Capital letters. 21 fr.--4. The comma: other uses. 20 fr.--5. The apostrophe, the colon, and italics. 26 fr.--6. Punctuating direct quotations. 24 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 24May63; JP8617. USING PUNCTUATION AND CAPITAL LETTERS

VCA. See VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC.

V-8 VALIANT & DART (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 84 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.64-6) © Chrysler Corp.; 28 Dabbit, 1986 15 28Feb64; JP8645.

V. M. See VENETIAN MONUMENT CO.

- VAIL, DMITRI. Billy Williams. [Standing, full-length port.] Oil painting. © Dmitri Vail; 24Feb64; GU37029.
 - @ Dmitri vall; 24Feb04; GU37029. General William Rogers [sits, holding missile model before U. S. flag] 0il painting. © Dmitri Vall; 24Feb64; GU37027.

 - 24Feb64; GU37027. Governor John B. Connally [standing between flag of U. S. & Texas flag] 011 painting. © Dmitri Vail; 30Apr64; GU37316. Indra Devi. [Standing figure in flowing robe, backed by elaborate cimbus & receding stairs, holds lamp] 011 painting. © Dmitri Vail; 24Feb64; GU37026. Jim Allen. [Seated figure holds law book] 011 painting. © Dmitri Vail; 24Feb64; GU37028. John F. Kennedy. [Head & shoulders]

 - John F. Kennedy. [Head & shoulders] Oil painting. © Dmitri Vaile; 30Apr64; GU37317.

VALA, INC. Famous New Orlean's scenes as Vieux Carre notes; 12 notes with envelopes. Signed: Vasbinder. Reproductions of drawings in box. Contents: Brula-tour courtyard.--Jean La Fitte's blacksmith shop.--Old Absinthe House.--Old French Market.--Pirate's Alley.--St. Louis Cathedral. © Va-la, Inc.; 11Mar64; K70615.

VALLEY TEXTILES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Valley Textile, Inc. Style 407. © 10Jan64; GP41157.

VALOR PLANS AND MODELS. Civil War cannon [scaled model plans] Drawings on 11 sheets. Appl. author: Jon N. Rougas. © Valor Plans & Models; 18May64; IU13083.

- VAN BUSKIRK, LUCIA CADY. Animal clock. [Dog, cat, bear & rabbit on face of clock] Plastic. (A Cady-did-it) © Lucia Cady Van Buskirk; 29Apr64; GU37371.
 - Ballet clock. [Ballet dancers on face of clock] Plastic. (A Cady-did-it) © Lucia Cady Van Buskirk; 29Apr64; GU37373.
 - Little leaguer. [Baseball players on face of clock] Plastic. (A Cady-did-it) © Lucia Cady Van Buskirk; 29Apr64; GU37372.

VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC.
[Article of jewelry] © Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. unless otherwise indicated.
Artes the ram clip. Stock no.lV702. Metal & jewel.
© VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 4Jan64; 0P41475.
Bird of the Orient clip. [Bird on twig] Stock no.34929. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; JMar64; 0P42535.
Cascade pendant necklace. Stock no.32243. Metal & jewel.
© VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; INOv63; 0F42530. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van 13Nov63; GP42530. 1jNovbj; GF42530. Chinese dog head bracelet. Stock no.34866. Metal & jewel. © 19Feb64; GF42345. Double feathers clip. Stock no.32298. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 27Feb61; GF42536. Floral spray clip with detachable earclips. Stock no.34580. Metal & jewel. © 180ct63; GP41996. Geometric pendant clip. [Greek cross] Stock no.34812. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 10Mar64; GP42533. Gold & diamond flower earclips. Stock no.34746. © 23Dec63; GP41470. Gold & multi-jeweled splendor clip-pendant, [Oval with latticed frame] Stock no.34914. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 28Feb64; GP42534. Goutte d'eau clip. Stock no.34918. Metal & jewel. © 16Mar64; GP41886. Horse's head bracelet. Stock no.34882. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 31Mar64; GP41940. Kismet necklace with detachable pendant. Stock no.34850. Metal & jewel. © Van Cleef & Arpels (on pendant); VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels (on necklace); 28Feb64; GP42346 Lion head necklace. Stock no.34694. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 30Jan64; GP41997. Arpels; 30Jan04; GP41997. Narrow India line necklace; detachable to form two bracelets. [Connected blossoms] Stock no.35041. Metal & jewel. © 30Apr64; GP42682. Pavot clip. [Stemmed flower] Stock no.34992. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; l6Mar64; GP41998. Besebud on stem clip. Stock Rosebud on stem clip. Stock no.34598. Metal & jewel. © 8Jan64; GP41469. Stock Ruby line bracelet. Stock no.34366. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 23Sep63; GP42532. Spray of clustered marquis clip. Stock no.34938. Metal & jewel. © 16Apr64; GP42531. Sunburst clip-pendant. Stock no.35085. Metal & jewel. © 15Apr64; GP42528. A touch of the orient; earclips pendants. [Blossom with hanging section] Stock no.34067. Metal & jewel. © 31Jan64; GP42529.

VAN GOGH, VINCENT. See GOGH, VINCENT VAN.

VAN SCHOICK, J. Revelation. See BACCARDAX, A. A. VANITY FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Vanity Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 1042. [Blossoms on striped ground] © 12Mar64; H24895. VANN (DAVID) & CO., INC. Florida. [Plate with latticed border

VANN (DAVID) & CO., INC. Florida. [Plate with latticed border & depiction of island with water, palm trees & large, tropical birds in flight] © David Vann & Co., Inc.; loFeb64; GU37048.

VARCAS, RUDY. Roman head facing left. See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Roman head facing right. See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Shield. See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.

VASBINDER. Famous New Orleans scenes as Vieux Carre notes. See VALA, INC.

VAYREDA. Place du Tertre. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

VELA, pseud. See MEEKER, DEAN.

VELOURS, B. DE. The adoration of the Magi. See BURGOYNE (SIDNEY J.) & SONS, INC.

VENDOME. See CORO, INC.

VENDOME COUTURIER JEWELRY, LTD. [Article of jewelry] © Vendome a.a.d.o. Vendome Couturier Jewelry, Ltd. V-930/23. [Petals surround round centerpiece] Metal. © 15Mar64;

> GP41666. V-1-859/30. [Twisted, latticed leaf with 10 round shapes] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42649.

V-1-859-31. [Spike-like leaves & round shapes] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42650.

V-1-859/32. [Ornate, latticed leaf with many round shapes] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42651.

V-1-859/33. [Eight round shapes protrude from cluster of sharp leaves] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42652.

V-1-859/34. [Latticed, butterflylike blossom with round shapes on top] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42653.

V-1-859/35. [Oval, latticed shell with round shapes protruding from 1 side] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42654.

V-1-859/50. [Four latticed cones & 5 round shapes] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42632.

V-1-859/51. [Five round shapes protrude from latticed ovals] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42633.

V-1-860/30. [Two leaves with many round shapes on double stem] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42655.

V-1-860/31. [Two twisting cones & many round shapes] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42636.

V-1-860/32. [Bouquet of round shapes] Metal. © 20Mar64; shapes] 1 GP42637. V-1-860/33. [Leaf & many round shapes] Metal. © 20Mar64; V-1-860/34. [Bow with round shapes] Metal. © 20Mar64; GP42639. GP42639.
GP42639.
V-1-860/50. [Two loops with 6 protruding round shapes] Metal.
© 20Mar64; GP42628.
V-1-860/51. [Three leaves with 5 round shapes] Metal.
© 20Mar64; GP42640.
V-1-873/8. [Florentine swirls with nested pearl; ring] Metal.
© 13Dec63; GP41516.
U-1.876/40 [Kaleidogcopic circle; V-1-876/49. [Kaleidoscopic circle; ring] Metal. © 15Jun64; GP42928. V-2-806/21. [Double chain with pendent cluster of translucent petals; necklace] Metal. © 13Dec63; GP41515. V-12-813/20. [Necklace] Metal. © 15Jun64; GP42926. WX-3169. Metal. © 27May64; GP42800. WX-3170. Metal. © 27Мауб4; GP42801. WX-3171. [Three attached leaves] Metal. © 27May64; GP42802. WX-3172. [Cone shape atop 2 leaves] Metal. © 27May64; GP42803. WX-3173. [Blossom with veined petals] Metal. © 27May64; GP42804. WX-6054. [Blossom] © 15Jan64; GP41932. VENETIAN MONUMENT CO. The Last Supper, modern. Scavo. [Cemetery memorial] © V. M. a.a.d.o. Venetian Monument Co.; 24Jun63; GP41848. Virgin and Child, contemporary. Kostakos. [Cemetery memorial] © V. M. a.a.d.o. Venetian Monument Co.; 25Nov63; GP41847. VERA. See SCARVES BY VERA, INC. VERSA PRODUCTS CO. Decorative column, daisy. Metal. Appl. author: Robert S. Mankin. © Versa Products Co.; 3Jan63; GP41100. VIBBERT, HANSEL P. Home memorial. [Miniature tombstone on base] Wood. © Hansel P. Vibbert; 2Mar64; GU37054. I am the Resurrection. [Jesus in graveyard as Gabriel blows trumpet & corpses rise from graves; night scene] Oil painting. © Hansel P. Vibbert; 2Mar64; GU37052. VILLAGE ARTISTS. LLAGE ARTISTS. Way out pictures. [Pinups & weird male characters in amusing scenes] l v. 13 reproductions of drawings. Appl. author: Isaac Denkberg. © Village Artists; 21Apr64; GP42012. VILLAGER, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Villager, Inc. Pattern no. L-100. [Birds & flowers] © 13Apr64; H25111. VINCI, LEONARDO DA. See LEONARDO DA VINCI.

VINOCUR, LOUIS M. See ASTROCARD.

- VISION (Filmstrip) Armco Metal Products Division. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Armco Metal Products Division, Ar JU10822. Armco Steel Corp.; 30Jan64;
- VISUAL AIDS STUDIO. See FASHION AND YOU.
- VISUAL SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT. Automatic fact finder. [Wheel chart] Col. drawing. © A. L. Armitage, H. W. Snyder & R. E. Jennings d.b.a. Visual Systems Development; 15May64; IU13075.
- Guns & ammo sportsman guide. [Shell & rifle] Col. drawing. © A. L. Armitage, H. W. Snyder & R. E. Jennings d.b.a. Visual Systems Development Co.; 10Apr64; GU37258.
- Herb and spice dial. Col. drawing. © A. L. Armitage, H. W. Snyder & R. E. Jennings d.b.a. Visual Systems development Co.; 13Jul64; GU37257.
- VITIELLO, ROBERT. The teepee gatehouse, by Robert Vitiello. Drawing. © Robert Vitiello; 17Apr64; IU13045.
- VIVIANI, N. V. GIULIANI. Diamond shaped plaque, fruit selection. See MICHIGAN COMPOSITION & LAMP CO. Wall plaque fruit assortment. See MICHIGAN COMPOSITION & LAMP CO. Wall plaques, small size with fruit. See MICHIGAN COMPOSITION & LAMP CO LAMP CO.
- VLAMINCK, MAURICE DE. Dorfstrasse mit Häusern und Kirche. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- VON JAWLENSKY, ALEXEJ. See JAWLENSKY, ALEXEJ VON.
- VORIS, HAROLD C. Human brain. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

VOWEL SOUNDS (Filmstrip) Ginn & Co. & Jam Handy Organization. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. With manual. Based on the Ginn Basic Readers. Contents: Filmstrip: 1. Short vowels. 40 fr.-2. Long vowels. 39 fr.--3. Digraphs. 35 fr.--4. Vowel diphthongs and vowels influenced by R. 39 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 18Mar63; JP8616.

VREUGDENHIL, A. The list proof lifeboat davit. Sea APPROVED MARINE SAFETY EQUIPMENT See

W

- W, TNC INC.
 Colonial. [Small squares form corners of squares containing larger circles; bag] Col. print. Author of the print: Walter L. Wolf. © W, Inc.; 15Mar64; K71011.
 Gaslight. [Medallions in decanter shape; bag] Col. print. Author of the print: Walter L. Wolf.
 © W. Inc.; 15Mar64; K71009. © W, Inc.; 15Mar64; K71009. Paisley [print; bag] Col. print. Author of the print: Walter L. Wolf. © W, Inc.; 15Mar64; K71010.

- WADE, HENRY F. Ship of state on a sea of oil. [Building & oil derrick on base] Drawing. © Henry F. Wade; 17Jun64; GU37490.
- WADERS, RALPH. Chokey. [Seal juggling ball attached to fly wheel] Wood. © Ralph Waders; lOApr64; GU37255. Clem. [Man with saw set in motion by mechanism attached to fly wheel] Wood. © Ralph Waders; 6Jan64; CHIERS
 - Fritzey. [Smiling man with mug attached to fly wheel] Wood. © Ralph Waders; 10Apr64; GU37254.
 - © Kalph Waders; IOApr64; GU3/254. Mobo. [Jockey on horse set in motion by mechanism attached to fly wheel] Wood. © Ralph Waders; GJan64; GU36779. Rocky the rooster [set in motion by mechanism attached to fly wheel] Wood. © Ralph Waders; GJan64; GU36780.
- WADON ENTERPRISES. The scenic Niagara; wonders of nature, thrills of sight and sound. [Strip map of Niagara River area on recto, photos showing 7 scenic points of interest on verso; ruler] Col. lithograph in laminated plastic. © Wadon Enterprises; 4Mar64; K70393.
- WAGNER, EDWIN ERIC. The hand test. I-X. Mark James Co. 9 drawings on 9 cards. Appl. states prev. reg. IUl1010. © Edwin E. Wagner; 30Sep59; IP6642.
- WAGNER, HANS JÖRG. On the coast of Greece. See OBPACHER AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT.
- WAGNER, RIO B. Ornate scallop shell. See PERMA-FLEX MOLD CO.
- WALDER, DANIEL R. Christmas design. [Star, stocking, candle, tree & other items forming montage] Line drawing. © Daniel R. Walder; 23Mar64; GU37138.
- WALKER, BLOSSOM K.
 The sunbath. [Fawn seated in tall grass] Col. drawing. © Blossom K. Walker; 31Jan64; GU36917.
 Susan & Prince. [Girl with collie & tree in background] Crayon drawing.
 © Blossom K. Walker; 3Mar64; GU37055.
- WALKER CHINA CO.
 Amesbury. [Three-sectioned design of elongated leaves on stems stretches around border of plate] Appl. author: George Rudd. © Walker China Co.; 27Feb64; GU37043.
 Pink museum. [Small & large foliate swirls alternate around border of plate] Appl. author: George Rudd.
 © Walker China Co.; 27Feb64; GU37044. GU37044.
- WALL PAPER FROM ARTIST'S EASEL TO FIN-ISHED PRODUCT (Filmstrip) Atlas Wall Paper Mills. 174 fr., color, 35 mm. Ansco color. Written, pro-duced & narrated by W. D. Saunders. © William D. Saunders & Atlas Wall Paper Mills, Inc.; 20Sep63; JP8610.
- WALLACE, H. O. Proposed apartment house for Max Moody et al. See ISLAND ARCHI-TECTS & ENGINEERS.

- Tommy Scales. See IDOSO CO., LTD. WALLACH, MILDRED. Attachable automatic page indicator. Drawing. © Mildred Wallach; Drawing. © Mild 8Apr64; IU13060.
- WALLDECOR.

WALLACE, R. S., JR.

- Framed coin plaque. [Antique coins] © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42370.
- Framed figure plaque [in relief] © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42382.
- Framed head plaque. [Greek] © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42378.
- Framed oval plaque. © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42371.
- Framed rectangular plaque. [Scene with little girl & old woman in town] © Accessories for Interiors d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42379.
- Hanging clock on bracket. © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42383.
- Hanging clock [with cherub blowing horn] © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42384.
- Hanging crown pediment. [Crown & shield form center of composition; relief] Wood. © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42381.
- Hanging pilaster planter (with
- Hanging pilaster planter [with Romanesque figure with horn]
 © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42374.
 Hanging planter [of Greek head] Plaster. © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42376.
- Hanging wrought iron gazebo. [Twisting frame] © Accesories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42373.
- Octagonal plaque [with 2 Greek flgures; relief] © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42380.
- Standing bust of girl with book. [Statuette] Plaster. © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42372.
- Standing planter [with 3 legs & rings] Wrought iron. © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42375.
- Standing urn planter. [Greek urn on base] Plaster. © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42377.
- Standing wrought iron candlestick. © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42367.
- Wrought iron picture frame [with frills on sides] © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov64; GP42368.
- Wrought iron picture frame [with frills on top & bottom] © Accessories for Interiors Co. d.b.a. Walldecor; 18Nov63; GP42369.
- WALLO, JOSEPH F. Classic guitar plans. Drawings on 3 sheets. © Joseph F. Wallo; 22May64; IP6798.
- WALTER FABRICS.
- Audrey. [Floral] Print on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 20Apr64; H25242.

MALTER FABRICS .- Con.

- Columbia. [Independence Hall & Lib-erty Bell on striped ground] Serigraph on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 7Jan64; H24131.
- Cordelia. [Large stylized flowers] Print on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 20Apr64; H25239.
- Hyde Park. [Large flowers] Seri-graph on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 16Jan64; H24212.
- © Walter Fabrics, division of Luau. D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 7Jan64; H24133.
- New Orleans. Serigraph on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 7Jan64; H24129.
- Defailed. [Flowers & birds] Print on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 20Apr64; H25241.
 Padua. Print on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 20Apr64; H25240.
- Padua.
- nma. Print on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 17Jan64; H24211. Parma.
- Pembroke. [Flowers & scrollery] Print on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E, Walter & Co.; 20Apr64; H25243.
- Portofino. [Flowers] Print on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 9Jan64; H24140.
- Stratford. [Houses & trees] Seri-graph on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 7Jan64; H24130.
- Sulgrave. Serigraph on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 7Jan64; H24134.
- Toledo. Serigraph on fabric. © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co.; 7Jan64; H24132.
- WALTERS, ELMER J. Cartoon of fire truck & fireman for use on QSL cards. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Elmer J. Walters; 15Apr64; K70561.
- WALTERS, SHARON L. Sculptured lamb charm. See NAPIER CO. Article of jewelry.
- WANAMAKER, DONALD. Better homes for all America, plan no.3402-4. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- WARD, LYND. Give me freedom. See ABINGDON PRESS.
- WARNER, LEROY COOLEY. From the Jeaneff Line of unusual note cards. See RIEDINGER & RIEDINGER,
- WARNER BROS. PICTURES, INC. Bugs Bunny [jumping down hole with armful of carrots; night scene] Whitman. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4428) @ Warner Bros. Pictures, Inc.; 22Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K70399.
- WATCH YOUR WORDS! (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 67 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10943.

- WATKINS-STRATHMORE CO. A day on the farm. [Coloring book] No.1801E. 1 v. Reproductions of drawings (part col.) NM: "new cover" © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 13Mar64; K70670.
 - 1.Marb4; KY0570. Little painter coloring book. No.1801F. 1 v. Reproductions of drawings (part col.) NM: "new cover." © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 13Mar64; K70671. Things I love coloring book. No.1801G. 1 v. Reproductions of drawings (part col.) NM: "new cover." © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 13Mar64: K70669.
 - 13Mar64; K70669.
 - Vacation fun coloring book. [Lion with lion-tamer's head in mouth & circus foods; cover] No.1876-7. Col. print. © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 29Apr64; K71125.
 - Wedding bells coloring book. [Newly weds cut cake for 3 small children; cover] No.1876-6. Col. repro-duction of cil mainting. © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 29Apr64; K71126.

WATTENBERG, WILLIAM W. See YOUR CHILD'S MENTAL HEALTH.

WATTS, TONI. Dorothy, the little girl who hopped right out of the picture and then hopped right back in again; Crewel embroidery design. [Child-like picture of girl before house with frame of animals, birds & girl] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Toni Watts, otherwise k.a. Mrs. William F. Watts; 16Sep63; GP42780.

- WAUKESHA BEARINGS CORP. 1 1/4 x 1/2 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg. B-076-015-012. 11-11-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6 Tan64. UN 0876

 - Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUl2876.
 1/4 x 1/2 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; solid type.
 B-076-015-011. Mechanical draw-ing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUl2901.
 1/4 x 5/8 lg. 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special.
 B-076-015-008. 10-22-65. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUl2899. IU12899.
 - 11/4 x 13/16 lg. 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. B-076-015-009. Rev., 11-2-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. @ Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; THOCOMP.
 - Walkesha bearings corp.;
 1/2 x 1" 1g. 5-pad tilting pad journal brg.; special. B-076-015-007. 9-25-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12898.
 - 3/4 x 1 1/16 lg. 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg; special. B-076-020-018. 11-8-63. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUI2878.
 - 1 7/8 x l 1/4 lg. 5-pad tilting pad journal brg. B-076-020-017. Rev., ll-2-63. Mechanical draw-ing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12877.
 - 2" x 1 1/2 1g. journal brg. B-075-000-260. 8-28-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. @ Waucal drawing. Full scale, © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; 1012908
 - 2 1/4 x 7/8 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-076-025-021. 10-25-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; received IU12880.

- 2 1/2 x 1" 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg. B-076-025-022. 11-19-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12881. 2 1/2 x 1 5/8 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-076-025-019. Rev., 11-2-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12879.
- 1012079.
 2 3/4 x 3" H.S. journal brg. C-075-000-252. 5-28-63. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; 1012910.
 3" x 1 1/4 5-pad tilting shoe journal brgs.; special. C-076-030-035. 10-21-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; 1012882.
 3" x 1 1/4" 5-pad tilting shoe
- 3" x 1 1/4" 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-076-030-036. 12-16-63. Me-chanical drawing. Full scale.
- chanical drawing. Full scale.
 Waukesha Bearings Corp.;
 GJan64; IU12883.
 3" x 2 1/2" 1g. taper land thrust bearing. C-075-030-008.
 10-28-63. Mechanical drawing.
 Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.;
 GJan64; IU12896.
 3" x 3 3/4 H.S. journal brg.
 C-075-000-263. 9-19-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.;
 GJan64; IU12896.
- 1/2 1/4 x 3 1/2 L.S. journal brg. C-075-000-262. 9-17-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64;

- kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUI2906.
 1/4 x 4" H.S. journal brg. C-075-000-274. 12-10-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUI2895.
 1/2 x 1 1/4 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg. C-079-035-003.
 8-30-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUI2888.
 1/2 x 1 1/2 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-079-035-004. 10-7-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUI2889. IV12889.
- 1012009. 3 1/2 x 2 1/4 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-076-035-014. Rev., 11-2-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. @ Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64;
- Watkesha Bearings colp.; oddher; IU12884.
 1/2 x 4" L.S. journal brg. C-075-000-259. 8-20-63. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12909.
- 4" x 4 1/2"L.S. journal brg. D-075-000-271. 12-6-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12902.
- 6Jan64; IU12902. 4" x 2 5/8 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-076-040-013. Rev., ll-2-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12885. 4" 2 x 2 self leveling thrust brg.; large bore. B-004-221-001. 10-19-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12942. 4" 6 x 6 thrust bearing.
- Corp.; Gland4; 101942.
 4" 6 x 6 thrust bearing.
 C-004-661-005. 8-2-63. Me-chanical drawing. Full scale.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12946.
- 4" 2 x 2 self leveling thrust brg.; 2 x 2 sell leveling thrust brg. large bore. B-004-221-002. ll-27-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12943.

- WAUKESHA BEAKINGS CORP.-Con. 4" 2-pad thrust brg. B-004-201-002. 7-30-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12941.
- 0 1012941. 0 6 x 6 thrust brg.; special. 0 -004-661-006. 11-27-63. Me-chanical drawing. Full scale. © Maukesha Bearings Corp.; 0 004-000. 0 6Jan64; IU12948.
- b) ano+; 10129+0.
 4" 6-pad thrust brg.; special split type. B-004-601-004. 7-30-63.
 Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12945.
 4 1/4 x 4 3/4 H.S. journal brg. C-075-000-269. 12-5-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64: kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12904.
- 3/8, 4 x 4 thrust brg. C-004-440-001. 9-26-63. Me-chanical drawing. Full scale. 4 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12944.
- 4 1/2 x 1 7/8 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg. B-076-045-003.
 7-16-63. Mechanical drawing.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12886.
- 4 1/2 x 1 7/8 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-079-045-002. 10-8-63. Me-chanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12890.
- 5" x 2" 5-pad tilting shoe journal brg. B-076-050-003, 7-26-63, Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12887.
- Bearings Corp., Journey, Lands, 5" 6 x 2 self leveling thrust brg. with oil shield. C-005-621-002. 9-19-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; Concerning Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12947.
- 5 1/4 x 5 1/2 L.S. journal brg. D-075-000-270. 12-5-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12903.
- 5 1/4 x 6 1/4 L.S. journal brg. D-075-000-273. 12-9-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64;
- 6 1/4 x 6 3/4 L.S. journal brg. D-075-000-272. 12-9-63. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12893.
- 7" 2 x 2 self leveling thrust brg.; special. C-007-220-005. Rev., 8-9-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; Grack, TW 2000 6Jan64; IU12950.
- 7" 2-pad thrust brg. C-007-200-007. 8-12-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12949.
- 7" 6 x 2 self leveling thrust brg.; special. C-007-620-002. 8-20-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12952.
- 7" 6 x 6 standard thrust brg. split retainer; lrg. bore. C-007-660-020. 10-3-64. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Waucal drawing. Full scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12954.
- 7" 6-pad self leveling thrust brg.; special. C-007-601-005. 11-21-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12951.
 7" 6-pad thrust brg. C-007-600-011.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12085.
- IU12985. 8"
- "x 5" 1g. taper land journal brg. D-075-080-002. 10-21-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Scale 3/4" = 1". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12897.

- 8" 6 x 6 self leveling thrust brg. C-008-660-004. 10-30-63. Me-chanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12955.
- Bearings corp.; clance; foreyoo. " 6 x 6 self leveling thrust brg.; std. bore. C-088-660-010. 10-9-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12956. 8"
- 8 6-pad thrust brg.; standard split type. B-008-601-005. 7-26-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12953.
- 9" 2-pad self leveling thrust brg. C-209-201-002. 12-9-63. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12891.
- 9" 6 x 6 self leveling thrust brg. C-009-660-001. 10-9-63. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12957.
- Corp.; Grande; 1012931.
 6 x 6 self leveling thrust brg.; large bore. C-009-660-020.
 10-9-63. Mechanical drawing.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; 9" IU12958.
- 9" 6-pad vertical mount thrust brg.; large bore. C-209-601-001. 8-15-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12892.
- 10 1/2 2-pad self leveling thrust brg. C-010-201-001. 11-19-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12959.
- 10 1/2 6-pad thrust brg.; standard split type. B-010-601-003.
 11-19-63. Mechanical drawing.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12960.
- 12" 6-pad thrust brg. D-012-600-004. 7-19-63. Mechanical drawing, Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12961.
- 14 3/8 x 14" 1g. journal brg. D-075-000-261. 9-9-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Half scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12907.
- 15" 6-pad thrust brg.; special split type. B-015-600-002. 10-17-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12962.
- 19.782" line shaft bearing. D-063-000-002. 12-3-63. Me-chanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12938.
- 20 15/16 Babbitt brg. & Simplex seal no.600 stern tube conversion. DD-064-000-064. 10-22-63. Me-chanical drawing. 1 1/2 & full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IUI2919.
- 22" shaft Simplex stern tube inst.; no.630 seal. DD-064-000-046. 7-19-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12937.
- 23 3/16 Babbitt brg. & Simplex seal no.630 stern tube conversion. DD-064-000-063. 10.21-63. Me-chanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2" & 12". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12920.
- oJano4; 1012920.
 24.409 Babbitt brg. & Simplex seal no.670 stern tube installation. DD-064-000-060. 11-19-63. Me-chanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2" & 6". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Janó4; IUI2923.
- 26.968. Babbitt brg. & Simplex seal no.750 stern tube installation. DD-064-000-065. ll-5-63. Me-chanical drawing. Scale l 1/2" & 6". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12918.
- 29" shaft Simplex stern tube & seal inst.; no.800 seal. DD-064-000-050. 8-26-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2" = 1'0". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12933.

- 29" 6 x 6 thrust bearing. B-029-661-010. 10-8-63. Me-chanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12963.
 30 1/2", 8 x 8 self leveling thrust brg. D-030-880-001. 12-3-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12964.
 30 1/2" thrust pad. D-010-190. 12-13-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12939.
 41" 6-pad thrust brg.; special. D-041-661-002. 9-6-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Scale 1/4" = 1". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12965.
 46" 8 x 8 thrust brg. D-046-880-003. 10-21-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1/4" = 1". @ Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12966.
 No.9 stave Waukesha 1/16 oversize. B-501-900. @ 0.8.63. Wartering.
- No.9 stave Waukesha 1/16 oversize. B-501-900. 9-18-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; drawing. © Wauko 6Jan64; IU12940.
- No.170 Simplex seal installation with 6.299 dia. oil lub. sleeve brgs. DD-064-000-059. Mechanical draw-ing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12924.
- No.220 aft & 170 FWD. Simplex seal installation with 7/58 T.P.J., 7 5/8 sleeve & 6 1/8 sleeve brgs. DD-064-000-057. 10-2-63. Mechanical drawing. 3" & full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12926.
- 280 Simplex seal installation with 10" T.P.J. & 10" FWD & aft journal brgs. DD-064-000-066. 11-8-65. Mechanical drawing. 3" & full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12917.
- No.420-S. aft & no.450-S FWD Simplex seal installation. DD-064-000-071. 12-18-63. Mechanical drawing. 1/4" & full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12912.
- No.600 Simplex seal & 21 3/8 journal brg. stern tube installation. DD-064-000-062. 10-12-63. Me-chanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; JU12921.
- 630 seal stern tube brg. & seal installation. DD-064-000-058. 10-4-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; Glorefte, UN conf. 6Jan64; IU12925.
- No.710 Simplex seal & 25.250 journal brg. stern tube installation. DD-064-000-056. Revision, 11-18-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 & 6. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12927.
- No.710 Simplex seal & 25.590 journal brg. stern tube installation. DB-064-000-072. 12-19-63. Me-chanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 & 6". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12911.
- No.710 Simplex seal & 25.699 journal brg. stern tube installation. DD-064-000-061. 10-10-63. Me-chanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 & 6". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12922.
- No.710 Simplex seal & 25.922 journal brg. stern tube installation. DD-064-000-055. Revision, 12-2-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 & 6". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12928.
- No.710 Simplex seal inst. on 26 1/4 dia shaft. DD-064-000-067. 12-2-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12916
- No.800W Simplex seal proposal, water lub. stern tube brg. D-064-000-070.

Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64;

- Installation of 24" brg. & Simplex seal no.670. DD-064-000-047. 8-12-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 & 6" = 1'0". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12936.
- Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12936. Propeller shaft seals for WAGL. 180 ft. buoy tenders; 240 seal, 8 5/8 shaft. DD-064-000-049. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12934. Simplex seal & brg. installation; no.155 seal, 5 1/2 dia. shaft. DD-064-000-069. 12-5-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Wau-kesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12914. IU12914.
- IU12914. Simplex stern tube installation; no.500 Simplex seal, 18.312 dia. shaft. DD-064-000-068. 12-4-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 = 12. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12915. Simplex seal & stern tube brg. installation; 25.275 shaft, no.110 seal. DD-064-000-054. 9-17-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 & 6". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12929. Simplex seal & stern tube brg. in-
- Simplex seal & stern tube brg. in-stallation; 25,275 shaft, no.110 seal. DD-064-000-053. 9-17-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 & 6". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12930.
- Simplex seal & stern tube brg. inst'n; no.600 seal, 22" shaft. DD-064-000-051. 9-10-63. Mechanical drawing. 1 1/2 & full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12932.
- Corp.; bJanb4; 1012922. Simplex seal & st. tube brg. installa-tion; 15 1/8 shaft, with C.C.W. prop., 420 seal. DD-064-000-052. 9-20-63. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 & 12". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12931.
- Bearings Corp.; Osalo4, 101291.
 Simplex seal &/or brg. conversion
 for stern tube; 260 seal, 10 3/4
 brg. DD-064-000-048. Rev.,
 9-30-65. Mechanical drawing.
 3" & full scale. © Waukesha
 Bearings Corp.; 6Jan64; IU12935.
- WAUSON, H. C. Brookhaven, plan no.B13-8F. See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP.
- WAYNE, MILLIE. Milwayne's family escape. [Stairway escape] Architectural drawing. Scale 1/3 in. = 1 ft. © Millie Wayne; 12Jun64; IUI3093. Milwayne's family home. Architec-tural drawing. Scale 1/3 in. = 1 ft. © Millie Wayne; 12Jun64; IU13094. Milwayne's family playground. Drawing. Scale 1/3 in. = 9 ft. © Millie Wayne; 12Jun64; IU13095.

WEAVER, MARJI C. Cordoba. See BLOOMCRAFT. Magnificent. See BLOOMCRAFT.

- WEBB, JERRY H. Assassination of J. F. Kennedy, Nov. 22, 1963. [Three tombstones with heads of Pres. Kennedy, Lee Oswald & Jack Ruby] Drawing. © Jerry H. Webb; 15Apr64; GU37327.
- WEBB, PAUL JAMES. Plastic composition shingle shake. Drawing. © Paul James Webb; Drawing. © Pau 3Sep63; IP6756.
- WEEGLAIS, EDWARD. Utility shelf 1. Drawing. © Edward Weeglais; 15May64; IU13090. WEIDEMANN, JUNE. Add me to your harem doll. See J/W ENTERPRISES. Eit of sod lucky charm. See J/W ENTERPRISES. WEIDLICH, INC. Female golfer figure. No.500. Metal. Appl. author: Alfred J. Flauder. © Weidlich, Inc.; 8Apr64; GP42155. Male golfer figure. No.500. Metal. Appl. author: Alfred J. Flauder. © Weidlich, Inc.; 8Apr64; GP42154. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Blue boat [of antique type with angel blowing horn on prow of ship & fishes in water below] Col. serigraph. © David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41237. Cathedral. [Stylized aerial view of Gothic structure] Col. serigraph. © David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41234. David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41234.
 Chickens. [Stylized] Col. reproduction of painting. David Weidman; 15Mar64; GP42085.
 Church. [Stylized Gothic pattern with small children at play] Col. serigraph. David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41231.
 Dumb cat. [One large & 3 small birds atop smiling, patterned cat] Col. serigraph. David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41233.
 Family of birds [on wires & boards Family of birds [on wires & boards above rooftops; stylized, hard-edged rendering] Col. serigraph.
 © David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41232. The girls. [Bird clusters above roof & trees; stylized, hard-edged * rendering] Col. serigraph. © David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41230. David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41230.
 Jungle. [Border separates scene into 2 parts containing stylized plants & animals] Col. serigraph.
 David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41236.
 Playground. [Frieze-like depiction of playground activities with many children] Col. serigraph. © David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41235.
 Trainscape. [Cryptic, stylized landscape with hard-edged cows, lambs, bridge & others] Col. serigraph. © David Weidman; 5Jun63; GP41229. serigraph. © Da 5Jun63; GP41229. WEISS (ALBERT) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Weiss a.a.d.o. Albert Weiss & Co., Inc. Jeweled pin. [Christmas tree] No 4. Metal. © 19May64; No.4. Me GP42479. Jeweled pin nos.2 & 3. [Christmas tree] 2 metal pins. Appl. states prev. reg. Oct. 15, 1962, GP36324. © 22May63; GP42092-42091. 70. [Butterfly] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP42524. 3470. 3471. [Butterfly; pin] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP42052. 3472.
 - (a) 155 anot, di 42052.
 (c) 155 anot, di 42052.
 (c) 155 anot, grad butterfly with large, pointed wings; pin]
 Metal. © 155 anot; GP41961. 3473.
 - 3475. [Contoured putterfly with round wings; pin] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP41960.
 - 3478. [Butterfly; pin] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP42050.
- 479. [Butterfly in flight from side; pin] Metal. © 15Jan64; GP42051. 3479. WEISSBERG, ELSA FOSTER. Yippee-eye. [Cowboy dog; hand purch Textile. © Elsa Foster a.k.a. Hou Foster Weissberg; 15Jun64; GU37489. WELCOME: KELLY GIRL (Filmstrip) Kelly Girl Service. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Kelly Girl Service, Inc.; 24Feb64; JU10936. WELLINGTON SEARS CO., INC. Charleston garden. [Roses on border; towel] Print on fabric. © Welling-ton Sears Co., Inc.; 18Feb64; GP41993. WEN-CO. SN-CO. Guaranteed effective pest killer. [Insect; wooden block] Print. Author of the print: Howard T. Wentworth III. © Wen-Co.; 1Nov63; K70052. WENRICH, JOHN C. Kodak Pavilion. See NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP. WENTWORTH, HOWARD T., III. Guaranteed effective pest killer. See WEN-CO. WESLEY ASSOCIATES, INC. Foxy the Firefighter says: This may save your life, put it where the whole family sees it. [Encircled head of personified fox] Col. print. © Wesley Associates, Inc.; 18Feb64; K70546. WEST. JUDY. ST, JUDY.
 Beauty bath bar. 2 drawings on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Faul West.
 © Judy West & Connie Spiers; 15Jan64; IU12872. WEST, PAUL. Beauty bath bar. See WEST, JUDY. WESTERN PENNSYLVANIA - WEST VIRGINIA SYNOD OF THE LUTHERAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. See YOU ON AN OFFERING PLATE! WESTON, COLE. Roar of the sea, Point Lobos, Cali-fornia. See SHAW-BARTON, INC. WHAT MAKES A SERVICE CUSTOMER LOYAL? AT MAKES A SERVICE COSTOMER LOYAL (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 65 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile Service. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; JU10803. WHAT MAKES SAMMY TICK (Filmstrip) Minute Maid Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 43 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Minute Maid Co.; 24Feb64; JU10933. WHAT'S BEHIND THE SYMBOLS (Filmstrip) Lutheran Church Press. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. (Adult LCA Sunday Church School series) Eastman color. © Lutheran Church Press; 26Feb64; JP8603.
 - WHAT'S BUZZIN', COUSIN? SPECIAL, F-85, AND CHEVELLE (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 61 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10934.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

- WHAT'S THE VERDICT? (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 5Dec63; JP8547.
- WHEELER, HARRY. [Plans for residence] Plan no.BW-100. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. © Harry Wheeler; 23Jan64; IP6668.
- WHEELS, RIMS, TIRES (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 49 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 30Jan64; UHO203 JU10793.
- WHIRLPOOL CORP. See SWEET AS A SUMMER BREEZE. TO SELL, TELL ALL.
- WHITE, HENRIETTA L. See HENRI, LU.
- WHITE, J. S. The Happy Pappy game [board] Print. © J. S. White & B. V. Grieves; 5Mar64; K70316.
- WHITE, JOHN R. John Wesley: Man of medicine, too. See CHICAGO WESLEY MEMORIAL HOSPI-
- WHITE, RAYMOND E. See RAYMOND'S ORIGINAL.
- WHITE STAG MANUFACTURING . CO. The arena. [Matador, rider & others; blouse] Signed: Ficasso. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Author of the reproduction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manu-facturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25132.
- Bullfighters [marching; blouse] Signed: Pleases. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Author of the reproduction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25133.
- Faun's head. [Head of horned man blowing horn; blouse] Signed: Picasso. Reproduction of drawing on cotton. Author of the repro-duction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25134 H25134.
- HC2124.
 Figures [of simple dots & dashes; blouse] Signed: Picasso. Repro-duction of drawing on cotton.
 Author of the reproduction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25135.
- Guitar. [Blouse] Signed: Ficasso. Reproduction of drawing on cotton. Author of the reproduction: Free-man & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25136.
- Joie de vivre. [Stylized women in landscape; blouse] Signed: Picasso. Reproduction of painting on cotton. Author of the repro-duction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H2EJ37 H25137.
- Maids cover. [Child-like rendering; blouse] Signed: Pleasso. Repro-duction of painting on cotton. Author of the reproduction: Free-man & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25138.

- Musical faun. [Hard-edged, negative shapes on garment] Signed: Picasso. Reproduction of drawing on cotton. Author of the repro-duction: Freeman & Cossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25130 H25139.
- n22129.
 Night landscape. [Jagged shapes; blouse] Signed: Ficasso. Reproduction of painting on fabric. Author of the reproduction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. @ White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manu-facturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25141. Repro-
- Three musicians. [Jacket] Signed: Picasso. Reproduction of painting on fabric. Author of the repro-duction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; HOSIAO H25140.
- Toros. (Toros poster) [Squares with simplified bullfighter; blouse] Signed: Picasso, 1955. Reproduction of painting on cotton.
- Reproduction of painting on Cotton. Author of the reproduction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25143. Toros, Toreros. (Toros cover) [Blotches of bull facing man on horseback; blouse] Signed: Picasso. Reproduction of painting on fabric. Author of the repro-duction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25142. H25142.
- Triptych. [Three strange animals;
 blouse] Signed: Picasso. Reproduction of drawing on cotton.
 Author of the reproduction: Freeman & Gossage, Inc. © White Stag a.a.d.o. White Stag Manufacturing Co.; 25Mar63; H25144.
- WHITEHEAD, V. A medicine man. See RAMSEY, ROY S.
- WHITFIELD, THOMAS A. Emblem of the Mile-Hi Alpine Club of Colorado, Inc. See MILE-HI CLUB OF COLORADO, INC.
- WHITMAN PUB. CO. How do your vegetables grow? Col. print. (Pre-school pick-a-part frame-tray puzzle, no.4420) © Whitman Pub. Co.; 21Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70868.
 - How will you arrange your bouquet?
 Col. print. (Pre-school pick-a-part frame-tray puzzle, no.4420)
 Whitman Pub. Co.; 21Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70865.
 - What do birds eat? Col. print. (Pre-school pick-a-part frame-tray puzzle, no.4420) © Whitman Pub. Co.; 21Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70866.
 - Who lives in your barn? Col. print. (Pre-school pick-a-part frame-tray puzzle, no.4420) © Whitman Pub. Co.; 21Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K70867.
- WHITNEY, EDWIN G. Count your bucks. [Heads in profile of deer & buck] Drawing. © Edwin G. Whitney; 3Mar64; GU37056.
- WHITTET & SHEPPERSON. Egyptian ship, 1500 B.C. ROBINS (A. H.) CO., INC. See
- WHITTY, BILL. Ball player. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP.

Sea captain. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP

- WHITTY, WILLIAM. French pedestal. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP.
 - Lacy pineapple. See QUARTITE CREA-TIVE CORP. Small Corinthian column. See
 - QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP.
- WHO WANTS TO KNOW? (Filmstrip) Olds-Wants to know; Wilmstrip) Olds-mobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 66 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presented by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10968.
- WHY POWER? (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevro-let Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JUI0872.

- WIENER LACES, INC. French pansie I. No.4796. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; l0Jan64; GP42198.
 - French pansie II. No.4787. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; l0Jan64; GP42197.
- WIITALA, GENEVIEVE. Four pictorial designs for fabric. [Bird scenes] © Genevieve Wiitala; 2JJan64; GU36996. Sixty-eight pictorial designs illustrating lamps. [State bird, flower, tree & building] © Gene-vieve Wiitala; 2JJan64; GU36997.

WILBERN.

- LLBERN. Greatness in spirit. [Busts of John F. Kennedy & Abraham Lincoln float under Jesus' hands] Col. reproduction of painting. © Wilbern, a partnership composed of Robert Bernatsky & Sol Wilons; 7May64; H25509.
- (Mayo4; H25509. Greatness in spirit. [Busts of John F. Kennedy & Abraham Lincoln float under Jesus' hands] Oil painting. © Wilbern, a partnership composed of Robert Bernatsky & Sol Wilons; 10Apr64; GU37253.
- WILBURN, JAMES R. See LEADERSHIP FOR CHRIST SERIES.
- WILCOX. Hand loader, model HRG110. See ENGELBERG, INC.
- WILEY, BURNARD. Spreading the books. So METHODIST PUB. HOUSE. See
- WILLEN, PHILIP. Charles and the sendition of Michelangelo's sculpture] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 Philip Willen; 24Apr64; H25256. Pieta
- WILLEY, MERRITT. Blue & yellow macaw. [Front & back views of bird on twisting branch] Painting. Appl. author: John Jezek. © Merritt Willey; 16Jun64;
 - Blue parrot. [Two views of bird on flowered stump] Painting. Appl. author: John Jezek. © Merritt Willey; 16Jun64; dB2roh GU37504.
 - Red, blue & yellow macaw. [Front & back views of bird on tree stump] Painting. Appl. author: John Jezek. @ Merritt Willey; 16Jun64; GU37502.

WILLIAMS, ANNA BELL. Cloud 9. [Outline simulating clouds; pegboard panel] © Anna Bell Williams; 11Feb64; GP41641. WILLIAMS, GEORGE E. PIT Fund. See GRIFFITH, GENE GORDON. WILLIAMS, JAMES, JR. 3 high fidelity cabinets with marble set-ins. Col. drawings on 3 sheets. © James Williams, Jr.; 19Dec63; bil2991. bil2991. marble set-ins. Col. drawings on lo sheets. © James Williams, Jr.; 18Dec63; IU12999. TU12997 10 WILLIAMS, LEWIS W. LLIAMS, LEWIS W. Presidential motorcade, Dallas, Texas, 11-22-63. [Pres. & Mrs. Kennedy & Gov. & Mrs. Connally riding in open car through crowded street] Col. photo. © Lewis W. Williams; 22Jano4; JU10775. WILLIAMS, PAUL A. Emergency medical identification tag. [Medical emblem within hexagonal medal] Metal. © Paul A. Williams; 26May64; GP42684. WILLIAMS, SALLY HOLMAN. Profile in courage. [Intermingled figures & scenes from funeral of John F. Kennedy with half-length port. of Mrs. Kennedy as central figure] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Sally Holman Williams; 3lJan64; H24631. WILLIAMSON SALES CO. Fire prevention calendar. [Six border scenes depicting spontaneous combus-tion] Col. reproduction of drawing. Williamson Sales Co.; 2Dec63; K69590. Noyyyo.
Safety calendar. Be alert, stay alive. [Traffic signs, swerving car, bottle & skull & crossbones] Col. reproduction of drawing.
Williamson Sales Co.; 2Dec63; recol к69591. hicide. (Stock safety calendar)
[Traffic situation & other traffic
signs & symbols] Col. print.
© Williamson Sales Co.; 27Dec63; Suicide. K70081. (Scenes showing President Kennedy's motorcade riding through streets of Dallas, & street scenes before & after assassination] 12 col. slides. (Kennedy, no.1-12) © Phil Willis; 28May64; JUl1030-11041. WILLIS, PHIL. WILLIS (ROYAL BARRY) ASSOCIATES, INC. Better homes for all America, plan no.3403-A. See MEREDITH FUB. CO. WILLSEY, WILLIAM W. Gus. [Head of bulldog] Drawing. © William W. Willsey; 15Jan64; GU36889. WILONS, SOL. See WILBERN. WILSON, JULIA HOMER. College of Charleston. Reproduction of pencil drawing. © Julia Homer Wilson; 15Dec63; K70724.

WILSON, RICHARD L. African tuskers near Nyeri. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC. Impala, northern Uganda. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC.

WILSON, ROBERT WILLIAM. See TOWN PRESS. WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Thomas Wilson & Co., Inc. 5943. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 4Feb63; GP42057. 035/2. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 1Feb63; GP40461. 6035/2. 6039/1. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © IFeb63; GP40460. 6C40/1. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © IFeb63; GP40464. Giebel. © 1Feb63; GP40583. Giebel. © |Feb65; GP40505. 6306. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 4Sep62; GP40463. 6323R. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 6Nov65; GP40817. 6355. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © JFeb63; GP40462. 6370. Appl. author: Robert I. Giebel. © JSep63; GP40582. Cardo author: Robert I. Appl. author: Robert I. Del. © 10ct63; GP40580. 6385. App Giebel. Giebel, © 10ctoj; GP40500.
6395. Appl. author: Robert I. Giebel. © 2Dec63; GP40581.
6396. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 25Feb63; GP42058.
6396. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 6Nov63; GP40818.
6308 Appl. author: Robert R. 6398. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 4Mar63; GP42059. Giebel. © 4Maroj; Gr42053. 6421. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 28Jan63; GP42060. 6462. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 6Jan64; GP42061. 6471. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 20Feb63; GP42056. D-1207B. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 6Nov63; GP40816.

WINDSOR ART.

NDSOR ART. Cherry and apple blossom, no.1-4. 4 col. lithographs of oil paintings on 4 sheets. © Windsor Art; llNov63; K69678-69679, 69676, 69680. Entrata del lago, no.1-4. [Lake scene, ca. l&th-century] 4 col. lithographs of oil paintings on 4 sheets. © Windsor Art; llNov63; K69681, 69677, 69682-69683.

WINER, ELY C. Levine. See WINER (ELY C.) MEMORIALS, INC.

WINER (ELY C.) MEMORIALS, INC. Levine [monument; Menorah & Star of David on panels flanking rectangular shape, on base] Drawing. Appl. author: Ely C. Winer. © Ely C. Winer Memorials, Inc.; 28Mar63; IP6650.

WINNEBAGO CORP. Process color chart. [Monochromatic value & intensity scale; corporation plant] Col. print. © Winnebago Corp.; 27Feb64; K70541.

WINNING THE LIVESTOCK SHOWS (Filmstrip) Educational Filmstrips, 5 filmstrips, INNING THE LIVESTOCK SHOWS (Filmstrip), Educational Filmstrips. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Con-tents: Winning the hog show made easy. 55 fr.--Winning the dairy show made easy. 47 fr.--Winning the sheep show made easy. 50 fr.--Winning the sheep show made easy, part 1. 57 fr.--Win-ning the sheep show made easy, part 2. 60 fr. By Kenneth L. Russell. NM: additions & revisions. © Educational Filmstrips; INov63; JP8570.

WINSHIP, FLORENCE SARAH. Walt Disney's Beaver valley. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.

WINTER, LEOPOLD. For works signed by Leopold Winter See WITT-CO ART PUB. CO., INC. WIPETTE SPORTSWEAR, INC. Wippette sportswear. (Wipette girl) [Head & shoulders; wall plaque] Cardboard. © Wipette Sportswear, Inc. d.b.a. Wippett; lJan64; K70545. WISE, CHARLES FREDERICK.
Prefabricated house for Mr. Benjamin Abramson ... Philadelphia, Pa.
Plan; elevations. 2 architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Scale 1/2" = 1'0". © Charles Frederick Wise; 26Apr63; IP6631.
Prefabricated house for Mr. Benjamin Abramson ... Philadelphia, Pa.
Sections; details. Apr. 2, 1963.
2 architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Half size scale.
© Charles Frederick Wise; 4Apr63; IP6634. IP6634. WITT-CO ART PUB. CO., INC. Children. [Gaunt child] No.W-1176--1178. Signed: Susan Lash, '63. 3 col. reproductions of paintings on 3 sheets. © Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24111-24113. Children. [Gaunt child holds flower] No.W-1179. Signed: Lash, '63. Col. reproduction of painting. © Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24114. Clown. [Head & shoulders] No.W-1164--1165. Signed: Amoroso. 2 col. reproductions of paintings on 2 sheets. @ Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24119-24120. Copenhagen: Frederiksholms Canal. No.W-1202. Signed: L. Winter, Col. reproduction of painting. © Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24104. 163. Copenhagen, Gammel Strand. No.W-1200. Signed: L. Winter, '63. Col. reproduction of painting. © Witt-Co Art Pub.Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24106. Copenhagen: Nyhavn Canal. No.W Signed: L. Winter, '63. Col. reproduction of painting. © Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24105. No.W-1201. Copenhagen: Stock Exchange and Christiansborg Palace. No.W-1203. Signed: L. Winter, '63. Col. repro-duction of painting. © Witt-Co Art Pub.Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24103. Flowers. No.W-1196--1197. Signed: L. Winter. 2 col. reproductions of paintings on 2 sheets. © Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24095-24096. Fruit. No.W-1198--1199. Signed: L. Winter. 2 col. reproductions of paintings on 2 sheets. © Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24098-24097.

Landscape. [Figures & house in fore-ground] No.W-1188--1191. Signed: Bordiuk. 4 col. reproductions of paintings on 4 sheets. @ Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24107-04100-24110.

Newspaper cutouts. [Culinary utensils] No.W-1204--1207. Signed: L. Winter. 4 col. reproductions of paintings on 4 sheets. © Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24099-24102.

Old house [with pavement] No.W-1192--1195. Signed: L. Winter. 4 col. reproductions of paintings on 4 sheets. © Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24091-24094.

WITT-CO ART PUB. CO., INC. Sport, golf. [Golfer in action] No.W-1180--1183. Signed: Amoroso. 4 col. reproductions of paintings on 4 sheets. © With-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Dec63; H24118-24115. WIZPATRONICS OF CANDIA. 2.2FARONICS OF CANDIA.
 St. Gabriel, Patron of Communications [standing on cloud; decal] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © Wizpa a.a.d.o. Wizpatronics of Candia, solely owned by Henri J. Chapdelaine; 6Apr64; GP42306. WOGGON, EILL. Mr. Peevey. [Squat, cigar smoking executive conversing on telephone with startled secretary; 2 cartoons] Drawing. © Bill Woggon; 3Feb64; CU26000 WOLF, MRS. ALFRED. See WOLF, MIRIAM JEAN. WOLF (JOHN) TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © John Wolf Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 2851. Design 1596. [Flowers & horses] © 26Nov63; H24916. 3341. Design 1613. [Irregular vertical & horizontal stripes] © 2Jan64; H24900. 3343. De H24920. Design 1590. © 16Dec63; 3344. Design 1580. © 29Nov63; H24915. 3345. Design 1591. © 21Nov63; H24926. 3701. Design 1582. © 8Nov63; H24922. 3703. De H25016. Design 1595. © 8Nov63; 5201. Design 1598. © 9Dec63; H24931. 5202. Design 1599. © 13Dec63; H24903. 5203. De H24904. Design 1600. © 4Dec63; 5204. Design 1606. [Blocked floral pattern] © 9Dec63; H24911. 5205. Design 1605. © 13Dec63; H24934. 5206. De H24933. Design 1602. © 9Dec63; 5207. Design 1603. © 7Dec63; H24918. 5209. Design 1631. © 17Dec63; H24930. 5210. Plo. Design 1628. [Stylized flowers on irregular blocked ground] © llDec63; H24909. Design 1628. 5211. Design 1607. © 9Dec63; H24928. 5212. De H24910. Design 1615. © 16Dec63; 5213. Design 1621. [Costumed actors on ground of antique ads] © 13Dec63; H24921. 214. Design 1616. [Blocked medallion design] © 13Dec63; H24898. 5214. 5216. Design 1623. [Floral pattern on variated stripes] © 11Dec63; H24905. 5218. Design 1622. [19th century carriage ads] © 13Dec63; H24923. 5219. Design 1625. [Stylized flowers & animal with horns] © 13Dec63; H24906. 5220. Design 1630. © 12Dec63; H24913. © 17Jan64; H25015. [Nautical]

6311. Design 1614. © 5Dec63; H24907. 6312. Design 1617. © 2Jan64; H24902. 6314. Design 1618. [Stylized fruits & flowers] © 13Dec63; H24908. 6315. Design 1626. © 13Dec63; H24917. Design 1585. © 27Nov63; 6601. H24929. 6602. Design 1586. © 27Nov63; H24925. 6603. Design 1587. © 27Nov63; H24927. 6605. 505. Design 1589. © 26Dec63; H24924. 6607 Design 1604. © 4Dec63; н24899. 6608. Design 1611. © 13Nov63; н24935. 6731. Design 1581. [Safety pins with border of folded scarves] © 8Nov63; H24912. 32. Design 1593. [Stripes border of girls on bicycles] © 21Nov63; H24914. 6732. [Stripes with 6733. Design 1594. [All over floral pattern with border of singing children] © 8Nov63; H24932. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © John Wolf Textiles, Inc. & Ruth Originals Corp. Pattern no. 1629. Design 1629. [Three monkeys on a limb] © 8Jan64; H24901. 1632. Design 1632. [Barber poles] © 21Jan64; H24919. WOLF, MIRIAM JEAN. The American chess set. [National symbols as chessmen] Ceramics. © Miriam Jean Wolf; 8Jun64; GU37458. WOLF, WALTER L. Colonial. See W, INC. Gaslight. See W, INC. Paisley. See W, INC. WOLF & VINE, INC. Sportsman I. [Figure to sit on stool] Metal. By Graydon C. Livingston. © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 25May63; H25051. Sportsman III. [Figure to sit on low chair] Metal. By Graydon C. Livingston. © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 25May63; H25052. Sportsman IV. [Full-length, standing male statue] By Graydon C. Livingston. Metal. © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 25May63; H25215. WOLFMAN (SOL) INC. Tulip cameo. Design in fabric. © Sol Wolfman, Inc.; 17Dec63; GP41283. THE WOMEN'S SERVICE MARKET AND WHAT HE WOREN'S SERVICE MARKET AND WHAT THEY EXPECT (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organi-zation. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Olds-mobile Service Dept. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10941.

WONDERFUL WAYS TO GO WAGONING (Film-strip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Presnted by Oldsmobile PIP members. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 24Feb64; JU10924. JU10924.

WONDERLAND CREATIONS. Aquarium. [Fish bowl resting on base decorated with starfish & other marine life; children's lamp] Plaster & glass work. (Story-book lamps, 109) © Wonder-land Creations; 8Jan63; GP42808. WOOD, GRANT. American gothic. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

WOOD, ROBERT. For works signed by Robert Wood See DONALD ART CO., INC.

WOODSON. Beer stein, concertina. See YOGG & CO.

WOODWARD, CLEVELAND L. Nunc dimittis. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.

WOODY ADVERTISING SERVICE. Meet me in St. Louis, gateway to the West. [View of skyline through archway; license plate] Col. print on metal. © Woody Advertising Service; 17Apr64; K71196.

WORK SPECIALISTS! CHEVROLET MEDIUM- AND HEAVY-DUTY TRUCKS (Filmstrip) Chev-HEAVY-DUTY TRUCKS (Filmstrip) Chev-rolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 53 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10845.

WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE. See COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE.

THE WORLD'S GREATEST PREMIUM (Filmstrip) Photo Lamp Dept, General Electric Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Photo Lamp Dept., General Electric Co.; 7Feb64; JUL0887.

WORTH, GENE. Columbia Edgewater Country Club. [Notepaper folder cover] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. (Per-sonalized notes, 153) © Gene Worth; 24Feb64; K70619.

[Donkey in pastoral scenes & elephant; notepaper folder covers] Signed: Genie. 16 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. (Donkey series no.1) © Gene Worth; 5Nov63; K70622.

Hayden's carpets; rug, fireplace, TV. [Notepaper folder cover] Signed: Genie. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Personalized notes, 154) © Gene Worth; 24Feb64; K70621.

Hollywood furniture; davenport, table, clock. [Notepaper folder cover] Signed: Genie. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Personalized notes, 127) © Gene Worth; 24Feb64; K70620.

In-betweens, from Genie, Inc. [Golf course scenes & apparatus; notepaper folder covers] Signed: Genie. 8 reproductions of pen & ink drawings in box. (Golf series no.1) © Gene Worth; 17Feb64; K70409.

In-betweens, from Genie, Inc. [Note-paper folder covers] Signed: Genie. 8 reproductions of pen & ink draw-ings in box. (Cherub design series no.1) © Gene Worth; 5Nov63; K70617.

In-betweens, from Genie, Inc. [Note-paper folder covers] Signed: Genie 8 reproductions of pen & ink draw-ings in box. (Oak tree and border series) © Gene Worth; 5Dec63; K70616. Genie.

Jan.-June

- In-betweens, from Genie, Inc. [Note-paper folder covers] Signed: Genie. 16 reproductions of pen & ink draw-ings in box. (Floral design series no.1) © Gene Worth; 5Nov63; K70618.
- no.1) @ Gene worth, jnovoj, novoj, novoj, Riverside Golf and Country Club. Eddie Hogan's Golf Pro Shop. [Note-paper folder cover] 157. Signed: Genie. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Gene Worth; 23Apr64; vrocol K70761.
- WORTH LINENS, INC. Dogs & newspapers. No.R107. Print on fabric. © Worth Linens, Inc. & Ruth Originals, Inc.; 1Jun63; arWeocc Inc. & GP40956.
 - Floral daisy. No.R109. Print on fabric. © Worth Linens, Inc. & Ruth Originals, Inc.; 1Jun63; GP40954.

 - GP40954.
 Leaves. No.120. Print on fabric.
 Worth Linens, Inc. & Ruth Originals, Inc.; 8Apr64; GP42236.
 Navy hats. No.Rl06. Print on fabric. © Worth Linens, Inc. & Ruth Originals, Inc.; 1Jun63; GPM.057 GP40957.
 - Ribbons. No.Rloö. Print on fabric. © Worth Linens, Inc. & Ruth Originals, Inc.; 1Jun63; GP40958.
 - Rope anchor. No.Rll8. Print on fabric. © Worth Linens, Inc. & Ruth Originals, Inc.; 1Jun63; GP40959.
 - Seals & ball. R110. Print on fabric. © Worth Linens, Inc. & Ruth Originals, Inc.; 1Jun63; GP40483.
 - Sunglasses. No.R115. Print on fabric. © Worth Linens, Inc. & Ruth Originals, Inc.; 1Jun63; GP40953.
- WORTHINGTON, FRED E. The 12 days of Christmas. [Scenes depicting song lyrics on 12 rolled strips; box greeting card] Col. prints. © Fred Worthington; 23Dec63; K70789.
- WORTHMAN, JACK. Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- WOSTER, ALICE C. Well [and other illustrations for playing cards] l v. © Alice C. Woster; llMar64; K71195.
- WRIGHT, DAVID. Battle of Franklin: Last moments of General Adams. See NASHVILLE BANNER.
- WRIGHT, DAVID H. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- WUIKOP, FREDERICK F. New York's Rockefeller Center. (Photo montage of Rockefeller Cen-ter, N. Y.) Frint. NM: compilation ter, N. Y.) Frederick F. Wulkop; ter, N. Y.) Prin & revision. © F: 23Apr64; K70603.
- WYATT & CO. KAT & CO.
 Silhouettes of the Kennedy family.
 [Profiles of John F. Kennedy family in 3 ovals] Col. drawing.
 Appl. author: Anthony W. Hathaway.
 Wyatt & Co.; 28Jan64; GU36852.
- WYCLIFFE BIBLE TRANSLATORS, INC. From savage to citizen. [Orozco-like, 5 panel composition depicting enlightenment of savages] Signed; Riseborough. Painting. © Wycliffe Bible Translators, Inc.; 2Mar64; GU37051.

WYMETALEK, JOHN, JR. See HOME BUILDING PLAN SERVICE.

Х

XAVIER, SISTER. Greetings. See SISTERS OF ST. DOMINIC, AKRON, OHIO. Thork you card. See SISTERS OF ST. Thank you card. See SI DOMINIC, AKRON, OHIO

Y

- YAT, MARGARET N. Lion. [Comic; puppet doll] Textile. © Margaret N. Yat; 29Jan64;
- YAZZ, BEATIEN. Two bear cubs. See BALCOMB'S.
- YEE, MOON J. Chinese rock garden [in bow1] © Moon J. Yee; 26Jun64; GU37548.
- YES, SIR, THAT'S YOUR BABY (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Presented by Oldsmobile Service. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10894.
- YOGG & CO. Beer stein, concertina; design menu folder and/or advertising piece. Signed: Woodson. Col. reproduction of painting. © Yogg & Co.; 6Apr64; K70489.
 - Chef's hat & brick wall; design circular table tent and/or adver-tising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 14May64; K71188.
 - Column/open arch design menu folder and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 15Jun64; K71172.
 - Couple dancing, couple dining-musical notes etc.; design folder and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 13Dec63; K69689.
 - Easter floral arrangement, eggs; design menu folder and/or advertis-ing piece. Signed: Sitzler. Col. lithograph of painting. © Yogg & Co.; 10Feb64; K70146.
 - Happy New Year; champagne glass with hands toasting; design folder and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 13Dec63; print. K69688.

 - No9000. Horse's head/hunting scene design king size menu folder and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 23Jun64; K71175. Mediterranean still life, candle, wine bottle, cheese and bread design menu folder and/or advertising refere Col print @ Yogg & Co.; piece. Çol. print. © Yogg & Co.; 23Jun64; K71174.
 - Mermaid; design circular table tent and/or advertising piece. [Mer-maid playing lyre] Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 15May64; K71189.
 - rogg & co.; iDmayo4; K/1109.
 Minute Man; red & white stripe design miniature folder and/or advertising piece. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © Yogg & Co.; 7Apr64; K70487.
 Overall pattern/circle design menu folder and/or advertising piece.
 Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 15Jun64; K71171.
 Patriotic flag. eagle & drum; design

 - Patrictic flag, eagle & drum; design menu folder and/or advertising piece. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © Yogg & Co.; 21Mar64; K70448.

- Pink clephant design die cut childrens' menus and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 21Apr64; K70810.
- 21Apro4; K70810. Prime rib of beef platter design menu cllp-on. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 21Feb64; K70266. Scarecrow fiddler, witch & ghost dancing; design miniature folder and/or advertising piece. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; 3Apr64; K70488. Shield/acts design monu folder and/or
- Shield/dots design menu folder and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 10Jun64; K71173.
- Strawberries design menu clip-ons and/or advertising piece. Col. reproduction of photo. © Yogg & Co.; 20Apr64; K70811.
- Washington's birthday portrait, Mount Vernon scene; design menu sheet and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 24Jan64; KTOLIO.
- Woman with basket of flowers with children/picture frame design menu folder, Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 24Feb64; K70267.
- 24Feb64; K(0267.
 Wrought iron gate, Mississippi river boat; design menu folder and/or advertising piece. Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co.; 28Jan64; K(0111.
 Your valentine, take her out to dinner, reserve a table now; design circular die-cut table tent and/or advertis-ing piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 6Feb64; K(0147.
- YORK, HERMAN H. For works in which Herman H. York is consulting architect See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP.
- YORKE, JAMES V. Homer's The odyssey. [Illustrations of famous epic] 6 reproductions of ink drawings on 6 sheets. © James V. Yorke; 19Sep63; GP40502.
- YOU ON AN OFFERING PLATE! (Filmstrip) DU ON AN OFFERING PLATE! (Filmstrip) Western Pennsylvania - West Virginia Synod of the Lutheran Church in America. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 75 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Western Pa. - West Virginia Synod of the Lutheran Church in America; 7Feb64; JU10852.
- YOUNG, MARGARET. The new Signese alphabet of Mao Meow. [Folded cat figures & cutout props; sculpture] 6 paper figurines. Con-tents: Alley Cat.--Decadent Cat.--Deviationist.--Ku Li.--Party Chair-man.--Tired Tiger. © Margaret Young; 23Mar64; GU37139. Performing pups. [Cubistic sculpture; 6 assembled models & plan view draw-ings] Paper. © Margaret Young; 9Apr64; GU37251.
- YOUNG, WILLIAM LYMAN. JUNG, WILLIAM LINAL. Bernard Maybeck, architect of the Palace of Fine Arts. [Port.] Oil painting. © William Lyman Young; painting. © Will 18May64; GU37403.
- YOUNG DESIGNS, INC. Children on seesaw. [Lamp base] No.8002. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross-Bering. © Young Designs, Inc.; No.6005. Afterno. Internet and the second se
- YOUR CHILD'S MENTAL HEALTH (Filmstrip) Guidance Associates. 73 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Based on a special feature written by William W. Wattenberg. © National Education Assn.; 15Feb64; JP8662.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

140

WORKS OF ART

YOUR GCILEN FUTURE IN THE LAND OF ENCHANCMENT (Filmstrip) Rio Rancho Estates. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Film: E(NY-1) 120 fr.--F(NAT-1) 122 fr.--H(NAT-1) 115 fr. © Rio Rancho Estates, Inc.; 25Jun64; JU11059, 11061, 11060.

YOU'VE GOT TO SHOW 'EM (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 7Feb64; JU10848.

Z

ZACHARIAS, S. J. Mycological chart. [62 bacterii in connected squares] Drawing. © S. J. Zacharias;16Jan64; GU36830.

ZAFF, HARVEY. See MEMORIAL PARCHMENTS.

ZEHRT, JACK. Home of the Hambletonian, Du Quoin, Illinois. See SHAW-BARTON, INC.

ZENDMAN (I.) INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © I. Zendman, Inc.

0901 set. © 9Nov63; GP41287.

3448 set. © 3Feb64; GP42543. 5139 set. © 9Nov63; GP41288.

5149 set. © 3Feb64; GP42841.

[Lace pattern] Artist: Isaac Zendman III. Drawing. © I. Zendman, Inc. No. 5134.

[Blossoms on webbed ground] © 7Feb64; GU36987.

ZENDMAN, ISAAC, III. Lace design. See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.

Lace pattern. See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.

ZISSEN, C. X. See THEMED, INC.

ZOLNIER, ANTHONY R. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. [Port. on obverse, quotation on reverse; re-lief medallion] Gold. © Anthony R. Zolnier; 5Dec63; GP40898.

ZORDAN, ALDO.

Custom recording studio plan. Draw-ings on two sheets. © Aldo Zordan; 27Apr64; IU13050.

ZUCKERMANN, BERNHARD. Christ with children [on base] Marble. © Bernhard Zuckermann; 29May64; GP42843.

ZUZEK.

For works by Zuzek See KEY WEST HANDPRINT FABRICS, INC.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

A

- AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. American Telephone & Telgraph Co.; special V-76807. © 12Mar37; K33321. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 16Mar64; R334235.
 - Banco de Mexico; special V-76751. © 2Mar37; K33319. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 13Mar64; R333772.
 - Bridge over creek; V-76875. © 23Mar37; K33628. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 26Mar64; R334819.
 - Chemistry & agriculture; V-77304. © 3Jun37; K34273. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 8Jun64; R339304.
 - Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.; special V-77132, laydown from V-73802 with alterations. © 21May37; K34276. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 25May64; R338054.
 - The Glenn L. Martin Co.; special
 V-76884, laydown from V-43246.
 © 12Apr37; K33625. American Bank
 Note Co. (PWH); 14Apr64; R336116.
 - Harvest no.3, V-76423. © 14May37; K34277. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 18May64; R338053.
 - Joslyn Mfg. and Supply Co.; special V-77154, laydown from V-43231 with alterations. © 6May37; K34275. American Bank Note Co. (FWH); 11May64; R337470.
 - Music & drama, no.3; V-77305. © JJun37; K34272. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 8Jun64; R339303.
 - Mustapha Kemal Pacha no.2, Republic of Turkey; V-77108, reduction of special V-62853. © 26Apr37; K34278. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 28Apr64; R336376.
 - The Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co.; special V-76826. © 18Mar37; K33322. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 20Mar64; R334817.
 - Palacio del Gobierno Federal Querefaro, Banco de Mexico; special

V-76830. © 16Mar37; K33323. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 20Mar64; R334818.

- Reversed arms of Peru litho; V-77134. Reduction of V-43292. © 4May37; K47387. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 7May64; R337271.
- Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Co. V-77281; laydown from V-73802 & special V-75357. © 28May37; K34274. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 28May64; R338691.
- Streamline train, no.90; V-77335. © 11Jun37; K34271. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 16Jun64; R339643.
- United Stock Yards Corp. Special V-76651. © 4Feb37; K33320. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 6Feb64; R331773.
- V-76964; laydown from V-75370 with alterations. © 5Apr36; K33626. American Bank Note Co. & Canadian Bank Note Co. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335858.
- V-76969; laydowns from V-43036, V-43070, V-58995 and V-74821 with alterations. © 5Apr37; K33627. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335859.

B

BARR, ALMA E. The sacred wisdom science of a man, by Dudley Carter. © 30Nov35; I-12902, Alma E. Barr (PWH); 27Nov63; R329084.

- The sacred wisdom science of a planet, by Dudley Carter. © 30Nov35; I-12903. Alma E. Barr (PWH); 27Nov63; R329085.
- BECKMANN, MAX. Tulpen. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.

- BLAE, ISAAC H. The advance of the king's knight. © 11Apr36; G22752. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336535.
 - The centre, circumspection. © 11Apr36; G22759. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336542.
 - The chess board matter. © 11Apr36; 022774. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336532.
 - The double fianchetto. © 11Apr36; G22764. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336547.
 - The doubled rooks. © 11Apr36; G22756. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336539.
 - Evolution. © 11Apr36; G22750. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336533.
 - The human head and face. © 11Apr36; G22762. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336545.
 - The king's bishop. © llApr36; G22754. Isaac H. Blae (A); l3Apr64; R336537.
 - P-K3. © 11Apr36; G27751. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336534.
 - P-K4. © 11Apr36; G22757. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336540.
 - P-Q4. © 11Apr36; G22758. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336541.
 - The passed pawn. © 11Apr36; G22761. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336544.
 - Planetary bodies that express the bondage of light. © llApr36; G22763. Isaac H. Blae (A); l3Apr64; R336546.
 - The principle of defense. © 11Apr36; G22760. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336543.
 - The queen's bishop. © llApr36; G22755. Isaac H. Blae (A); l3Apr64; R336538.

WORKS OF ART

BLAE, ISAAC H.-Con. Retreat of the queen's knight. © 11Apr36; G22753. Isaac H. Blae (A); 13Apr64; R336536. BURROUGHS, EDGAR RICE. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan's quest. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Edgar Rice Burroughs & Don Garden, authors of text; Burne Hogarth, author of pictures. (In The Tampa daily times) © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH) Elephants of steel. © 22May37; K44623. 8Jun64; R339073. The fighting ape. © 29May37; K44624. 8Jun64; R339051. A long chance. © 8May37; K44621. 8Jun64; R339071. Web of death. © 15May37; K44622. 8Jun64; R339072. Tarzan. Edgar Rice Burroughs & Don Garden, authors of text; Harold Foster, author of pictures. (In The Tampa daily times) © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH)
A dangerous raid. © 30Jan37; K44255. 17Feb64; R332070. Death from the skies. © 19Dec36; K42882. 13Jan64; R329640. Death's skyway. © 23jan37; K44248. 17Feb64; R332063. A fiery trap. © 20Feb37; K44276. 9Mar64; R333348. Flint's return. © 10Apr37; K44433. 11May64; R337438. Flint's surprise. © 12Dec36; K42875. 13Jan64; R329633. A hero dies. © 20Mar37; K44412. 13Apr64; R335846. Hope and despair. © 27Feb37; K44283. 9Mar64; R333354. A hostile ally. © 2Jan37; K44227. 17Feb64; R332042. Lone raider. © 24Apr37; K44448. 11May64; R337425. A message in blood. © 6Fet K44262. 9Mar64; R333334. © 6Feb37; An overwhelming foe. © 6Mar37; K44399. 13Apr64; R335833. The soldier lion. © 5Dec36; K42868. 13Jan64; R329626. Tarzan balked. © 1May37; K44454. 8Jun64; R339060. Tarzan, sky warrior. © 9Jan37; K44234. 17Feb64; R332049. Tarzan strikes. © 17Apr37; K44440. 11May64; R337417. Tarzan's mistake. © 27Mar37; K44419. 13Apr64; R335853. A trap for Tarzan. © 26Dec36; K42889. 13Jan64; R329647. Treachery. © 3Apr37; K44426. 11May64; R337433. Tricked. © 13Mar37; K44405. 13Apr64; R335839. The tyrant's hand. © 13Feb37; K44269. 9Mar64; R333341. Winged doom. © 16Jan37; K44241. 17Feb64; R332056.

Tarzan and the Mayan goddess. Edgar Rice Burroughs & Don Garden, authors of text; W. J. Juhre, author of

pictures. (In The Tampa daily times) © Edgar Rice Burroughs, times) © Inc. (PWH) Strip 104-108. Strip 104-108. © 1Dec36 - 5Dec36; K42864-42867, 42869. 13Jan64; R329622-329625, 329627. 109-114. © 7Dec36 - 12Dec36; k42870-42874, 42876. 13Jan64; R329628-329632, 329634. 115-120. © 14Dec36 - 19Dec36; K42877-42881, 42883. 13Jan64; R329635-329639, 329641. 121-126. © 21Dec36 - 26Dec36; K42884-42888, 42890. 13Jan64; R329642-329646, 329648. 127-130. © 28Dec36 - 31Dec36; K42891-42894. 13Jan64; R329649-329652. 131-132. © 1Jan37 - 2Jan37; K44225-44226. 17Feb64; R332040-332041. K44235-44240, 17Feb64; R332050-332055. 145-150. © 18Jan37 - 23Jan37; K44242-44247. 17Feb64; R332057-332062. Tarzan's quest. Edgar Rice Burroughs & Don Garden, authors of text; W. H. Juhre, author of pictures. (In The Tampa daily times) © I Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH) T-1--T-6. © 25Jan37 - 30Jan37; © Edgar T-1--T-6. © 25Jan37 - 30Jan37; K44249-44254. 17Feb64; R332064-332069. T-7--T-12. © 1Feb37-6Feb37; K44256-44261. 9Mar64; R333328-T-13--T-18. © 8Feb37-13Feb37; K44263-44268. 9Mar64; R333335-333340. T-19--T-24. © 15Feb37-20Feb37. K44270-44275. 9Mar64; R333342-533347. T-25--T-30. © 22Feb37-27Feb37; K44277-44282. 9Mar64; R333349-**3**3355 3333**55, 3333 83**. T-31--T-36. © 1Mar37 - 6Mar37; K44393-44398. 13Apr64; R335827-335832. T-37--T-42. © 8Mar37 - 13Mar37; K44400-44404, 44406. 13Apr64; R335**8**34-335838, 335840. T-43--T-48. © 15Mar37 - 20Mar37; K44407-44411, 44413. 13Apr64; R335841-335845, 335847. T-49--T-54. © 22Mar37 - 27Mar37; K44414-44418, 44420. 13Apr64; R335848-335854. T-55--T-57. © 29Mar37 - 31Mar37. K44421-44423. 13Apr64; R335855-335857. T-58--T-60. © lApr37 - 3Apr37; K44424-44425, 44427. llMay64; R337431-337432, 337434. T-61--T-66. © 5Apr37 - 10Apr37; K44428-44432, 44434. 11May64; R337435-337437, 337440, 337439, 337441 T-67--T-72. 12Apr37 - 17Apr37; K44435-44439, 44441. 11May64; R337442-337445, 337416, 337418. T-73--T-78. © 19Apr37; - 24Apr37; K44442-44447. 11May64; R337419-337424. T-79--T-83. © 26Apr37 - 30Apr37; K44449-44453. 11May64; R337426-

337430.

© 1May 37; K44455. 8Jun64; T-84 R339061.

T-85--T-90. © 3May37 - 8May37; K44456-44461. 8Jun64; R339062-339067.

T-91--T-96. © 10May37 - 15May37; K44462-44467. 8Jun64; R339068-339070, 339044-339046.

T-97--T-102. © 17May 37 - 22May 37; K44468-44470, 44305-44307. 8Jun64; R339047-339049, 339043, 339050, 339052.

T-103--T-108. © 24May37 - 29May37; K44308-44313. 8Jun64; R339053-339058. T-109. @

© 31May37; K44314. 8Jun64; R339059.

CANADIAN BANK NOTE CO. V-76964. See AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO.

CARTER, DUDLEY. Sacred wisdom science of a man.

See BARR, ALMA E.

Sacred wisdom science of a planet. See BARR, ALMA E.

COROT, CAMILLE. Der Wagen in den Dünen. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.

D

DISNEY, WALTER E. Don Donald. [Three poses of Donald Duck, 2 poses of Donna Duck & 1 pose of Donald's burro] © 16Feb37; G24897. Walter E. Disney (A); 23Mar64; R334894.

Magician Mickey. [Three poses of Mickey Mouse, 2 poses of Goofy & 1 pose of Donald Duck] © 16Feb37; G24898. Walter E. Disney (A); C3MacH., B724905. 23Mar64; R334895.

Moose hunters. [Three poses of Mickey Mouse & 1 pose each of Moose, Goofy & Donald Duck] © 16Feb37; G24899. Walter E. Disney (A); 23Mar64; R334896.

Woodland cafe. [Sketches of Spider, fly & others] © 20Mar37; G25192. Walter E. Disney (A); 23Mar64; R334897.

E

EDDY, MARY BAKER, ESTATE OF. See TRUSTEES UNDER THE WILL OF MARY BAKER EDDY.

G

GARDEN, DON. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.

Tarzan's guest. Se (EDGAR RICE) INC. See BURROUGHS

GOES LITHOGRAPHING CO. © 1Dec36; K44717. Goes Litho-graphing Co. (PWH); 13Jan64; R329599.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

- Stock certificate blank [with eagle vignette] no.44 1/2. © 24Nov36; K44715. Goes Lithographing Co. (PWH); 13Jan64; R329601.
- (FWR); 150an64; Ngc5001 Stock certificate [blank with eagle vignette] no.383. © 3Dec36; K44716. Goes Lithographing Co. (PWH); 13Jan64; R329600.
- GREEN GIANT CO. CLEN GLANT CO. North Maid whole kernel golden corn, by Minnesota Valley Canning Co. © 15Sep36; K22252. Green Giant Co. (PWH); 7Feb64; R332799.

JUHRE, W. H. Tarzan's quest. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.

L

- LANTZ, WALTER. Eeny. Three poses of monkey charac-ter. © 16Feb37; G24900. Walter Lantz (A); 16Mar64; R333929.
- LOVINER, JOHN FOREST. For works claimed by John Forest Loviner See ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N. J.

N

- NEWSPAPER ENTERPRISE ASSN., INC. Accomplishment. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1622) © 27Aug36; J19947. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339135.

 - (FWH); 12Jun04; R339135. All business. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1603) © 23Jul36; J19948. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339136. All play and no work. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1660) © 6Aug36; J19949. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339137.
 - All set for the face-off. Q-1115. © 18Mar36; J18671. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331446.
 - All that goes up. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1610) © 28Ju136; J19950. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339138.
 - Almost to the top. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1671) © 5Aug36; J19951. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339139.
 - And a culicue. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1697) © 25Aug36; J19952. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339140.
 - (PWH); 12Jun04; K339140. And furthermore. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1446) © 30May36; J19953. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R355277. Annette. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1546) © 28Aug36; J19954. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339141.

 - (rwn); 1230n04; N999141. Annette, left, and Cecile speculate on what sightseeing trip they will wheel their dollies. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1376) © 30May36; J19955. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; B336278 Assn., I R335278.
 - Annette, left, and Marie are doing a little yard work outside the Dafoe nursery; Annette with rake, Marie with spade. (NEA Dionne

- picture, Q-1575) © 8Aug36; J19956.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc.
 (PWH); 12Jun64; R339142.
 Annette poses for the cameraman on the porch of Dafoe nursery with two of her dolls, which seem to have gotten almost out of hand.
 (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1582)
 © 8Aug36; J19957. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339143.
 Annette smiling in high chair.
 © 9Apr36; J20767. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R33514.
 Annette stops on the nursery porch
- 7Feb64; R331514. Annette stops on the nursery porch to look the situation over before taking her morning stroll around the yard. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1583) © 8Aug36; J19958. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339144.
- Annette turns a cold shoulder to the tempting morsel Nurse Noel holds out at mealtime but Marie gazes longingly at it. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1290) © 27Jun36; J19959. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335279. Anticipation. Q-1220. © 27Mar36; J18672. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R351447. Annette turns a cold shoulder to the
- Any eggs today? Q-1083. © 12Apr36; J19960. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331491.
- Appreciative glance. (NEA Dione picture, Q-1323) © 14May36; J19961. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335280.
- Are you listenin'? (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1443) © 30May36; J19962.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335281.
 Bad day for the camera. Q-1208.
 © 24Apr36; J19963. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331492.
- (FED04; K251492. Behind the cup is Annette and she's going to finish that tin of milk before she poses for any pictures. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1308) © 27Jun36; J19964. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335282.
- Big day. © 27May36; J20133. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335337.
- Big day. © 28May36; J20134. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335338.
- Birthday anniversary in Dionneville and the quins are well prepared to celebrate. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1361) © 30May36; J19966. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335283.
- Birthday fun. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1321) © 28May36; J19967. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335284.
- Bit doubtful. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1256) © 28Jun36; J19968. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335285.
- (FWR); \$APICOT, 1055205. Bit of a tug. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1696) © 25Aug36; J19969. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339145.
- Blow hard, Emilie, left, says to Marie. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1463) © 8Aug36; J19970. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339146.
- Breakfast for five. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-0-2) © 17Jul36; J19971. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339147.
- Bring on the food. Q-1215.
 27Mar36; J18676. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 7Feb64; Rj31449.
 Budding musician. Q-1152. © 24Mar36; J18675. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 7Feb64; R331448.
 Businesswoman. Q-1150. © 24Mar36; J18683. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 7Feb64; R331450.
 Camera ace and assistants. Q-1071. Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331450.
 Camera ace and assistants. Q-1071.
 Q 24Apr36; J19972. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331493.
 Carefree Marie. Q-1248. © 23Apr36; J19973. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331494.
 Cautious Emilie. Q-1245. © 23Apr36; J19974. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331494.
 Cacile. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1547)
 © 28Aug36; J19975. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339148.
 Cecile Dionne stoops to examine a Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FwH); 12Jun64; R339148.
 Cecile Dionne stoops to examine a rake lying in the yard outside the Dafoe nursery. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1577) © 8Aug36; J19987. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339149.
 Cecile seems scarcely able to control her joyous enthusiasm over her birthday cake & roses. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1372) © 30May36; J19976. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 9Apr64; R335286.
 Celebrating with song. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1415) © 28May36; J19977. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 9Apr64; R335287.
 Celebration. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1268) © 28May36; J19978.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 9Apr64; R335288.
 Class still dwindles. Q-1075.
 Destartion. Nea Dionne picture ('Wh'), 9Aptor, h99200; Class still dwindles. Q-1075. © 24Apr36; J19979. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331496. Come on, girl, let's go out in the yard. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1482) © 8Aug36; J19981. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339151. (FWH), 120400F, 1000020 Comedienne. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1440) © 30May36; J19982. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 9Apr64; R335289. Cramped quarters. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, Q-1375) © 25May36; J19984. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335290. (FMA); 9xPIO+, N992290. Difficulty. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1620) © 27Aug36; J19986. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339150. Dionne quintuplets. © 19Jun36; K30382. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R35341. R35341.
 Dionne quintuplets really put away the milk as this picture attests. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1292)
 27June36; J19988. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335291.
 Dr. A. R. Dafoe. © 17Jun36; J20768. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335340.
 Decter consults nationt. Q-1176. Doctor consults patient. Q-1176. © 25Mar36; J18702. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331452.
 - Dr. Dafoe as Santa holding Cecile, nurse showing Christmas dolls.

 © lApr36; J20763. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331512.

NEWSPAPER ENTERPHISE ASSN., INC.-Con. Doctor in the house. Q-1156. © 23Mar36; J18699. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331451. Easter present. Q-1121. © 12Apr36; J19989. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331497. Easter wardrobe. Q-1143. © 12Apr36; J19990. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331498. KSSH, JHC. (FWH); (FEDUT, RSSH-50.)
Fmilie. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1551)
28Aug36; J19991. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339152. Emilie, left, and Annette are discuss-ing dolls. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1518) © 8Aug36; J19993. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339153. Emilie seems to have decided that hunger excuses not quite perfect table manners as she ignores her spoon at mealtime. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1302) © 27Jun36; J19995. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 9Apr64; R335293. Emilie turns the tables. Q-1073. © 24Apr36; J19996. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331499. (Peode, NOITES. Excursion. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1334) @ 2May36; J19997. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335292. Faint with hunger. Q-1213. © 27Mar36; J18722. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Mar64; R331454. Five quins seated around table with Christmas turkey and cake before them. © 7May36; J20765. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335339. Flourish. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1699) © 25Aug36; J19998. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339154. Flower lover. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1347) © 28May36; J19999. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335294. Flowers for madame. Q-1082. © 12Apr36; J20000. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331500. Four up and one to go. Q-1193.
 © 25Mar36; J18723. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331455. Fun in the nursery. Q-1160. © 24Mar36; J18717. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331453. Fun? We'll say. Q-1235. © 7Mar36; J18724. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331456. Girl with the spade. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1573) © 16Jul36; J20001. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; Assn., I R339155. Going up in the world. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1588) © 23Jul36; J20002. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339156. Good listener. (NEA Dionne pictur Q-1325) © 14May36; J20003. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335295. (NEA Dionne picture,

Grave Cecile. Q-1244. © 23Apr36; J20004. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R351515.

Happy birthday. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1364) © 28May36; J20005. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 9Apr64; R335296.

- Harmonious or not harmonious, the Dionne quintuplets certainly form a charming piano quintet. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1425) © 30May36; J20006. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335297.
- Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr04; R335297 Headed for big splash. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1672-74) © 4Aug36; J20007. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339157.
- Hello, folks, I'm Annette. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1597) © 8Aug36; J20008. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339158.
- Histrionics. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1740) © 31Aug36; J20009. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339159.
- Hoorraaaay. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1275) © 28May36; J20010. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335298.
- How does this look? (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1253) © 27Jun36; J20011. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335299.
- Humorous toast. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1333) © 14May36; J20012. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R3355300.
- get it now. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1241) ◎ 22Aug36; J20013. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339160.
- I'm flat on my back. Q-1155. © 24Mar36; J18743. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331457.
- I'm two, going on three. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1355) © 28May36; J20014. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335301.
- Important item. Q-1059. @ 26Mar36; J18745. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 7Feb64; R351458.
- Individuality. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1621) © 27Aug36; J200015. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339161.
- Interest lags. Q-1072. © 24Apr36; J20016. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331501.
- Is this better? (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1252) © 27Jun36; J20017. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R3355302.
- It blushes not unseen. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1532) © 23Jul36; J20018. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339162.
- It takes just one look at Cecile to see that she's full of joy of living on her second birthday. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1369) © 30May36; J20023. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335304.
- It's a long stretch but Marie smiles confidently as she lifts the last building block into place. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1687) © 30Aug36; J20019. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339163.
- It's a mighty big chunk of birthday cake Marie proposes to grab with that outstretched hand. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1284) © 30May36; J20020. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335303.
- It's sure fun to go barefooted. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-0-6) © 17Jul36; J20022. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339164.

- Japanese influence. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1604) © 27Aug36; J20024. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339165.
- Just about ready. Q-1065. © 26Mar36; J18747. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331459.
- Just an old Quinish custom. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1698) © 15Aug36; J20025. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339166.
- Just sitting on the bank of their wading pool sunning are five of the cutest little girls the world has ever known. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1662) © 30Aug36; J20027. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339167.
- Just too much. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1367) © 28May36; J20028. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335305.
- Kill the referee. Q-1089. © 18Mar36; J18753. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331460.
- Kiss for dolly. Q-1151. © 2Apr36; J20029. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331502.
- Let's go. Q-1064. © 26Mar36; J18757. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331463.
- Let's play ball. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-0-4) © 17Jul36; J20032. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339168.
- Let's have a party. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1265) © 28May36; J20031. Newspaper-Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335306.
- Let's swing it. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1513) © 23Jul36; J20033. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339169.
- Little speed, please. Q-1063. © 26Mar36; J18756. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331462.
- Little sun and a little sand. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1658) © 26Aug36; J20034. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339170.
- Lucky girl. Q-1142. © 12Apr36; J20035. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331503.
- Lunchtime follows playtime. Q-1216. © 27Mar36; J18754. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331461.
- Marie Dionne. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1554) © 28Aug36; J20036. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339171.
- Marie enjoys first romp in snow. Q-1223. © 7Mar36; J18761. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331464.
- Marie in high chair, waving hand. © 9Apr36; J20766. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331513.
- Marie is concentrating on figuring out just what those candles are doing on her birthday cake. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1346) © 30May36; J20037. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335307.
- Marie, left, stops riding her new kiddie car long enough to give one of her very best kisses to the teddy bear which Yvonne holds up to

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

her. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1520) © 8Aug36; J20038. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339172. M-m-m, that's real air. Q-1226.
@ 7Mar36; J18781. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331466.
Monopolist. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1598) @ 15Jul36; J20039.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339173. More than a lapful. Q-1122. © 12Apr36; J20040. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331504. Mush. Q-1234. © 7Mar36; J18780. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331465. Needed, two Quins. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1458) © 2JJul36; J20042. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R3J9174. New hat. Q-1144. © 12Apr36; J20043. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331505. No fragrance wasted here. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1530) © 16Jul36; J20044. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339175. No light eaters, these two quintuplets seemed to have devoured about all the food in sight. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1303) © 27Jun36; J20046. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335308. Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335308. No respector of position. Q-1185. © 25Mar36; J18784. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331467. No, Yvonne isn't going in for milk baths, but she certainly is drink-ing her full share of health giving liquid that puts the shine in those big eyes. Q-1305. © 27Jun36; J20047. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335309. Not too tight, now. Q-1067. Not too tight, now. Q-1067. © 26Mar36; J18791. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331469. Noted visitors. Q-1194. © 25Mar36; J18789. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331468. Now I would suggest. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1703) © 25Aug36; j20048. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339176. R339176.
Object of their attention. Q-1136.
D 12Apr36; J20049. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331506.
O! wading pool. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1684) © 5Aug36; J20051. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339177.
On the air (NEA Dionne picture) On the air. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1436) © 30May36; J20052. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R3355310. (rwn); 9Apro4; A222240.
Once Yvonne, left, and Annette were comfortable in their cradle, but now it's a mighty tight squeeze.
(NEA Dionne picture, Q-1374)
③ 30May36; J20053. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R355511. 9Apr04; R355511. One's a crowd. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1355) © 23May36; J20054. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335312.

Pardonable pride. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1357) © 23May36; J20055. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335313. Peek-a-boo. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1330) © 14May36; J20056. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335314. Penalty box. Q-1105. © 18Mar36; J18798. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R351471. Perfect playmate. Q-1168. © 2Apr36; J20057. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331507. Playtime. Q-1157. © 24Mar36; J18805. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R351472. Pointless effort. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1679) © 6Aug36; j20058. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339178. Pose on the scales. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-0-3) © 17Jul36; J20059. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339179. Pretty lady. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1252) © 27Jun 36; J20060.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335315.
Put 'er there, nursie. Q-1061.
© 26Mar36; J18797. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331470.
Putn's first bobaled ride. 0-1230. (rebot; R))17(0; Quin's first bobsled ride. Q-1239. © 7Mar36; J18814. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R)31473. Quins get spotlight and sunlight, too. Q-968. © 11Mar36; J18831. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. PWH); 7Feb64; R331475. PWH); 7Feb64; R331475.
Quintuplet disaster, Marie has just tumbled over with her new kiddle car in the yard of Dafoe nursery. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1514)
& Aug36; J20062. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); l2Jun64; R339180.
Quintuplet tower. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1609)
& 28Jul36; J20063. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); l2Jun64; R339181. Assn., In R339181. Quintuplets of yesterday. Q-3. © 7Mar36; J18824. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331474. Quite a bite. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1289) © 28May36; J20065. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335316. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1731)
 © 31Aug36; J20066. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339182. Ready for the morning romp. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-0-5) © 17Jul36; J20067. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339183. Reconstruction. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1611) © 28Jul36; J20068. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339184. Renewing energy. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1476) © 29Aug36; J20069. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339185. Reunion in Callander. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1733) © 31Aug36; J20071. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339186. Riding the bench. Q-1095. © 18Mar36; J18834. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 7Feb64; R331476. Rough stuff. Q-1108. © 18Mar36; J18835. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331477.

Rub-a-dub-dub. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1681) © 6Aug36; J20072.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339187.
Sand pile & shovels, wading pool and beach balls, what more could fun-loving girls ask. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1677) © 30Aug36; J20073. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339188.
Serious toast. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1327) © 14May36; J20074. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335317.
Smiling their welcome. (NEA Dionne Smiling their welcome. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1471) © 14Jul36; J20077. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339189. Snow babies. Q-1233. © 7Mar36; J18852. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331480. Something good coming. Q-1218. © 27Mar36; J18850. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331479. 7Feb04; R331479. Something new in coiffures. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1702) @ 25Aug36; J20078. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FEH); 12Jun64; R339190. Star pup11. Q-1074. @ 24Apr36; J20079. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 7Feb64; R331508. Start of a big tob. 0-2068 Start of a big job. Q-1068.
 © 26Mar36; J18849. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331478. Summer time and play time. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1483) © 15Jul36; J20080. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339191. NSJ9191.
Sunbonnet girl. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1251) © 27Jun36; J20081.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335318.
Sunning. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1664) © 5Aug36; J20082.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. Q-1664) © 5Aug36; J20082. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339192. Sure sign. Q-1378. © 26May36; J20083. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335319. Suincing on the gate. (NEA Dionne Swinging on the gate. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1590) © 15Jul36; J20084. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339193. Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339193.
Taking advantage. Q-1171.
@ 28Mar36; J18865. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R351481.
Taking her ease. Q-1224. @ 7Mar36; J18876. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331484.
Talking things over. Q-1181.
@ 25Mar36; J18867. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331483.
Technician. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1442) @ 30May36; J20085. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R33520.
Ten hands better than four. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1612) @ 28Jul36; J20086. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339194.
That new wading pool is the most popular content content theorement. R339194. That new wading pool is the most popular spot around the quintuplets' playground these warm days. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1659) © 30Aug36; J20087. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339195. There are undoubtedly some nice birth-day surprises in that package. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1558) © 30May36; J20088. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 9Apr64; R335321.

- They're in the swim. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1258-59) © 21May36; J20089. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335322.
- This is the life. Q-1231. © 7Mar36; J18877. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331485.
- This water game may lack a name and any set rules but the Quins seem to enjoy it mightily, just the same. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1676) © JOAug36; J20091. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339196.
- Thoughtful Annette. Q-1240. © 23Apr36; J20092. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331509.
- Three present, two absent. Q-1077. © 24Apr36; J20093. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331510.
- Thumbs down. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1589) © 15Jul36; J20094. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339197.
- ('H); (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1255) © 30May36; J20095. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335324.
- Too deep for me. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1242) © 22Aug36; J20096. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 12Jun64; R339198.
- Two feet, six inches. Q-1169. © 28Mar36; J18866. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331482.
- Two for me. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1280) © 26May36; J20097. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335325.
- Two of the Quins, Emilie, left and Marie, are seen in the Dafoe nursery yard. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1462) © 8Aug36; J20098. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339199.
- Upsy-daisy goes Marie as Nurse Leroux lends a bit of assistance in construction of that building block edifice. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1686) © JOAU356; J20100. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339200.
- Wait for me, kids. Q-1066. © 26Mar36; J18894. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331488.
- Waiting to see Quins. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1709) © 26Aug36; J20102. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339201.
- Wash day. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1678) © 6Aug36; J20103. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339202.
- Water polo Dionne version. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1683) © 5Aug36; J20104. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339203.
- Way the quins are handling those candles taken from their second birthday cakes would indicate they don't know whether to go ahead and eat them or what. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1362) © 30May36; J20105. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335326.

- What is it? Q-1230. © 7Mar36; J18891. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331486.
- What more could any one ask in the way of attention than that Annette gives to Dr. Dafoe. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1316) © 30May36; J20106. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335327.
- What to do. Q-1228. © 7Mar36; J18892. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331487.
- Who could blame Dr. Dafoe for putting his arm around a lady with such beautiful eyes as Emilie's? (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1365) © 30May36; J20107. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 9Apr64; R335328.
- Who's the biggest? Q-1154. © 28Mar36; J18899. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331490.
- Won't you have a cup too. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-0-1) © 17Jul36; J20108. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339204.
- Work never hurt anybody, so they say, and here are three of the Quins looking very serious as they do a bit of washing and scrubbing. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1680) © 30Aug36; J20110. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339205.
- Work to be done. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1578) © 16Jul36; J2Olll. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339206.
- You blow through here. Q-1149. © 24Mar36; J18895. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331489.
- You'll probably find, Emilie, that those candles don't taste as good as they look. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1282) © 30May36; J20112. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335329.
- Yvonne, a skeptic. Q-1249. © 23Apr36; J20114. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 7Feb64; R331511.
- Yvonne and Nurse Leroux pause to chuckle over some amusing incident before going to work on that birthday cake. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1317) © JOMay36; J20115. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335330.
- Yvonne delays operations on that cake long enough to laugh at some nursery happening. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1349) © 30May36; J20116. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335331.
- Yvonne Dionne. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1544) © 28Aug36; J20113. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339207.
- Yvonne has abandoned her toys to do a little raking around the porch of the Dafoe nursery. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1576) © 8Aug36; J20117. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 12Jun64; R339208.
- Yvonne, left, and Annette lick the icing from their birthday cake candles before inspecting their gift packages. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1342) © 30May36; J20118. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335332.

- Yvonne points out the quintuplets' birthday, May 28, to Nurse Leroux. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1345) © 30May36; J20119. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335333.
- 9Apro4; R335333.
 Yvonne, proud of her cake and roses, sits with dignity befitting the occasion, her second birthday. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1370)
 © 30May36; J20120. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335334.
- Yvonne uses the candles on her birthday cake as chopsticks as she samples that white icing. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1353) © 30May36; J20121. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335335.
- Yvonne, woman-like, watches closely as Nurse Leroux measures her gain in weight. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1336) © 30May36; J20122. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 9Apr64; R335336.

Ρ

- PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Stilleben, by Cezanne. © 140ct36; K34144. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 6Apr64; R334942.
 - Tulpen, by Max Beckmann. © 5Jun36; H7101. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (FWH); 6Apr64; R334987.
 - Der Wagen in den Dünen, by Camille Corot. © 30Jun36; H7100. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 6Apr64; R334943.

S

- ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N. J. Bread of angels. No.051. © 30Dec36; K33235. St. Anthony's Guild (PWH); 6Jan64; R329147.
 - Come my Jesus come. No.057. © 30Dec36; K33234. St. Anthony's Guild & John Forest Loviner (PWH); 6Jan64; R329146.
 - Heart of the Holy Child. No.054. © 30Dec36; K33232. St. Anthony's Guild & John Forest Loviner (PWH); 6Jan64; R329144.
 - I am the vine. No.056. © 30Dec36; K33231. St. Anthony's Guild & John Forest Loviner (PWH); 6Jan64; R329143.
 - A little boy's first communion. No.050. © 30Dec36; K33230. St. Anthony's Guild & John Forest Loviner (FWH); 6Jan64; R329142.
- A little girl's first communion. No.053. © 30Dec36; K33228. St. Anthony's Guild & John Forest Loviner (PWH); 6Jan64; R329140.
- Little king. No.052. © 30Dec36; K33229. St. Anthony's Guild & John Forest Loviner (PWH); 6Jan64; R329141.
- Rose window. No.055. © 30Dec36; K33233. St. Anthony's Guild (PWH); 6Jan64; R329145.
- SITZMAN, EDWARD R. Happy hollow. See CATALDA FINE ARTS, INC.
- STERNHEIMER BRCS., INC. A and N Stores, Richmond, Virginia, men's wear. © 19Feb37; K36322. Sternheimer Bros., Inc. (PWH); 24Apr64; R336638.
- PLATT & MUNK CO., INC. Stick 'em library no.130. © 16Jun36; K30590. Platt & Munk Co., Inc. (FWH); 26Feb64; R332850.

- A and N Supply Co., formerly Army & Navy Supply Co., Richmond, Virginia, est. 1868. © 12Feb37; K36462. Sternheimer Bros., Inc. (PWH); 24Apr64; R336637.
- Eagle Stores, men's wear save you money. © 18Jun36; K32238. Sternheimer Bros., Inc. (PWH); 24Apr64; R336639.

T

TRUSTEES UNDER THE WILL OF MARY BAKER EDDY.

EDDY. Children's prayer. © 16May36; K29875. Trustees Under the Will of Mary Baker Eddy (PWH); 24Apr64; R336843. Daily prayer from the Church manual. © 16May36; K29876. Trustees Under

the Will of Mary Baker Eddy (PWH); 24Apr64; R336844.



ZWART, GERRIT C. Flag in colorg. © 10Apr36; G22455. Gerrit C. Zwart (A); 30Mar64; R336475.

TITLE INDEX

An index, arranged by title, to the current and renewal registrations listed in this issue. In some cases, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc. are given instead of, or in addition to, titles. Below each title is the heading, sometimes in abbreviated form, under which the main entry is to be found. Renewal registrations are identified by the symbol (\mathbb{R}) .

A A & B Lobster House. Caselles, Vincent. A and N Stores. Sternheimer Bros., Inc. (R) A and N Supply Co. Sternheimer Bros., Inc. (R) ABC Twinco Products Co. Wipe Away vinyl coloring cloth. ABC, American Broadcasting Co. Lovett, E. F. (R) ABC Bugs. Bell, D. D. A-B-C jall. Tucker, L. M. A-LM, French. Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc. A-LM, German. Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc. A-LM, Italian. Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc. A-LM: Russian. Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc. A-LM, Spanish. Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc. AMF Monorail. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Abandoned Nye County Court House Kennedy, G. S. Abe. Smith, L. Y. Able sable. Anita-Ellen, Inc. About daughters, some call 'em angel Hallmark Cards, Inc. Abraham serves his visitors. Church-Craft. Absalom rides to his death. Church-Craft. Abstract, Pattern Rights, Inc. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Abstract circle monatone. Ritex Corp. Abstract floral. Ritex Corp. Abstract of life Shimada, Glenn. Abstract-O-playing board. Cousland, H. A. Abstract texture Fruit of the Loom, Inc.

Academy of Motion Picture Arts & Sciences Daily Variety, Ltd. Acadia. Pattern Rights, Inc. Acanthus wall planter. Syroco, Inc. Accolade. Lauratex Textile Corp. Accomplishment. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Accuracy builds quality. Clemprint, Inc. Acey Deucy Club. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Across the miles on your birth-Hallmark Cards, Inc. Action, the actor and the field. Taylor, M. P Actual size drawing of Bacci. George, George. Adacharm, free charm bracelet. Saunders, Inc. Adagio. Pattern Rights, Inc. Adam and Eve in the garden. Church-Craft. Adams, John Quincy, Pres. U.S. Paperades. John Quincy Adams. Adams, Samuel. Menconi, R. J. Samuel Adams of Massachusetts. Add me to your harem doll. J/W Enterprises Adding axles and bulkheads. The chassis, film 2: Adding axles and bulkheads. Addition to Alpha Zeta Chapter House, Zeta Tau Alpha Sorority. Eiselt & Eiselt. Addition to Royal Crown Cola Bottling Co. Burg, Jack. Addition to Trinity Evangelical Lutheran Church. Eiselt & Eiselt. Adhara, Panelcarve. Adjectives. Using parts of speech. Administration building, Boca Ra-ton Cemetery. Rigaumont, V. A. Adono Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Easy pickin'.

Adorable Ava. Jungk, C. C. Adoration of the Magi. Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc Adoration of the shepherds, Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc Adrienne Doulton & Co., Ltd. Advance of the king's knight. Blae, I. H. (R) Adventures of Skimpy, the chimpanzee. McCormack, A. E. Adverbs Using parts of speech. Advertising layout principles. Chiantelli, L. W. Afgan. ABC Fabrics, Inc. African tuskers near Nyeri Hitchcock Associates, Inc. African violet. Kentucky Plastic Works. Afro modesty. Lennon, C. H. After all, it costs 5¢ to mail a letter now. Lofink, J. H. After analyzing the situation, I decided they'd be safer this way, Lofink, J. H. After Lazarus died. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. After play, put toys away. Child Safety Council. After surgery glasses suspender. Buras, C. J. After the storm Lofink, J. H. After the storm. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Agave Mockel, H. R. Age of change. Junior high school guidance series. Agnes, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Air Force Academy. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. A. F. A. Air from two angels' wings. Deitz, Bessie. Aircraft Carrier passing Shamrock Cliff. Hopf, J. T.

Al Gator. Corbin, C. A. Alameda. Levitt & Sons, Inc. Albert, Bennie and Calvin. Bell, D. D. The ABC Bugs. Albright College. Dames, C., Jr Alencon. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura Alert for safe driving. Trupp, Bernard. Alex the Lectric. Pinterally, Alfred. Alexandra. Pattern Rights, Inc. Alexandria Bay, N. Y. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. The Edgewood Resort Hotel-Motel. Alfagame A-B-C jail. Tucker, L. M. A-B-C jail. Algae. Classification of plants. Patnode, Winton. Closterium. Cosmarium Desmids. Euastrum Hyalotheca Micrasterias. Netrium. Pediastrum. Spirotaenia Staurastrum. Xanthidium. Alhambra, Bates Fabrics, Inc. Alice in Wonderland. Lonsmin, Betty. All American. California Hand Prints, Inc. All American calendar. Shaw-Barton, Inc. All business Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) All Heart Hogan. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. All I did was growl a little. Smith, Wallace. All play and no work. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) All Saints Episcopal Church. Bulow, Hans,

159

WORKS OF ART

Jan.-June

Arrivo.

All set for the face-off Newspaper Enterprise, Assn., Inc. (R) All stars. House 'n Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. All that goes up. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Allen, Jim. Vail, Dmitri. Jim Allen. Allwood Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Almighty and most merciful God. Augsburg Pub. House. Almost to the top. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Aloha turquoise hiball glass. Culver, Ltd. Along Duke of Gloucester Street. Baylor Pictures Along the East Mall, Northland Center. Hiawatha Card Co. Alphabet. Peer Fabrics, Inc. Alpine flowers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Alpine rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Alvin and the chipmunks. Bagdasarian, Ross. Cartoon carnival carmval. Am I my brother's keeper. Deitz, Bessie. Amaranthus. Mockel, H. R. Agave, Phacelia Mockel, H. R. Agave, Phacel crenulata. America, America. Graphic Center. America Cap Race, the yachts Weatherley and Gretel. Frost & Reed, Ltd. America Cup Yacht Race. Frost & Reed, Ltd. American AKO with XKE. American Racing Equipment. American chess set. American chess set. Wolf, M. J. American clan. American clan, Koerner, M. B. American goldfinch. Parsons, D. H. American gothic. Donald Art Co., Inc. American Telephone & Telegraph American Bank Note Co. (R) American tragedy. Gruenwald, Siegfried. Gruenwald, Siegtried. American way. Cameron, R. H. Americana clock case. New Art Studio Corp. Americana pocket planters. New Art Studio Corp. Americans take over Fort Mackin-Michigan Bell Telephone Co. America's Cup Races, Paperades, Inc, Rhode Island, America's family steak center. Brazers, Inc. Amesbury. Walker China Co. Among you stands one. Concordia Pub, House, Amphora with black figures. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Anatomical shirt. Comstock, Kerry. Anatomy of seeing. Cram (George F.) Inc. Health chart. Anatomy series. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Human brain. And a culicue. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) And for this child, too, we hope for health,

Martin, J. B.

160

And furthermore Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) And He took a cup. Concordia Pub. House. And the light shines in the darkness Pizzorno, R. J. And when the fairy princess waved her magic wand, Sider, Deno. And you think you've got problems, Roth Greeting Cards, Andover, Kingsberry Homes Corp. Andres Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Anemone. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc Anenomes with rose leaves. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee, Angel. C. T. Article of jewelry. Keane, Margaret. Spencer Co. Article of jewelry. Angel Gabriel weathervane plaque. Burwood Products Co. Angel mobile. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Angel with candle. Laughlin, Margaret. Christmas. Angel with clarinet. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc. Angel with concertina. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc. Angel with flute. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc. Angel with harp. Anri Woodcarvings, Inc. Angel with violin. Angel with violation Anri Woodcarvings, Inc. Angelic choir member accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Boyd, S. T. Angels. Keane, Walter. Angle trisection. Bondor, G. S. Animal band prints. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Animal clock. Van Buskirk, L. C. Anita Monet. Article of jewelry. Ann Arbor, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. St. Joseph Mercy Hospital. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Ann Arbor St. Joseph Mercy Hospital. State Street. West Engineering Building. Annapolis, Md. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Annette. For titles beginning with Annette and referring to the Dionne quintuplets See the Renewal list under Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. Anoplica Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Another birthday. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Ansley. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Antelope Valley, Calif. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co Antelope Valley College. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co Anthony, Susan B. Fjelde, Paul. Susan B. Anthony. Anticipation. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Antigone Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Antigua, Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Ful-ler Fabrics Division.

Antoinette Orleans, New York World's Fair Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc Any eggs today Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc (R) Apache. Ackerly, Nelson. Apostrophe, the colon, and italics. Using punctuation and capital letters Apple a day Scarves by Vera, Inc. Apple blossom. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Apple bough Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Apple saccharin server, Napier Co. Apple with bookworm. Beistle Co. Applications and limitations. The Culligan Mark series tech training program. Applique Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Appomattox, Virginia. Evergreen Ruritan Club. Appreciative glance, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) April blossoms. Pattern Rights, Inc. Aqua-Cat Bartell, W. F. Aqua terra, Collins, Enid Aquamarine fountain pendant. Anton, Barbara. Article of jewelry Aquaplay deluxe. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Aquarium Wonderland Creations. Arabesque. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Arachnids, centipedes, and millipedes. Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. Arbor rose Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. 'Ard of 'earing. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Are you a doodle bug. Erving Paper Mills. Doodle. Are you in bad shape. Deitz, Bessie Are you listenin' Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Arena White Stage Manufacturing Co. Arevalo. Panelcarve. Argentina, The Hispanic world. Argosy. House 'N Home Fabrics & House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Ariel, six-time pointer champion. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Aries the ram clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Árticle of jewelry. Arizona State University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes, A, S. U. Arizona State University. Arkhaios Arkhos Arkhaios Arkhos Mahlum, M. L. Armchair, French, 16th century. Frick Collection. Armco 410 Cb stainless steel. Film report: Armco 410 Cb stainless steel. Armour of God. De Vries, J. J. Arno Panelcarve.

Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Artex hand loom. Rosenzweig, Ferdinand, Artificial respiration. Cram (George F.) Inc. Health chart Artist and Sue, Keane, Walter, Artist painting a picture, Southern Baptist Convention, Sunday School Board. Artistic design for child's silver spoon. Lansing, Bror. Aruba. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. As a man thinketh. Leadership for Christ series. Ascension. Heron, W. E. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Ascension with typical scenes from the life of Jesus Christ. Stone, J. W. Ashley, Kingsberry Homes Corp. Ash tray, Maxwell, Robert. Tan. Ash tray with two owls and musi-cal theme Auld lang syne, Benitez, Marion. Ashville. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Ask not what your country can do for you, ask what you can do for you, ask what you can for your country. Marnell, Bernard. Aspen chair lift. Hannau Color Productions, Inc Aspen Highlands . Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Asphaltic concrete storage bin. Tiechert (A.) & Son, Inc. Assassination of J. F. Kennedy. Webb, J. H. Assassination spot. Assassination spot. King, M. E. Associated viewpoints and plans of action diagram. Taylor, M. P. Asters Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Astral Fountain. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Astronette Antoneck, V. P. At home. R'eh. At last a toy with a purpose. E. S. R., Inc. At play. R'eh, At school. R'eh. Athene. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Atlantis Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Atlas display ash tray. Hodge, Ward. Atomic detectiv The atom: Man's servant. Attabi. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Attachable automatic page indicator. Wallach, Mildred Attention to little things makes Attention to little things makes quality products. Howe Services, Inc. Attic room, former home of Mary Baker Eddy. Christian Science Pub. Society. Au secours! Au feu! Au voleur. Cours audio visuel de francais, preliminaire. Auberce Auberge. Bloomcraft. Audrey. Walter Fabrics.

1964

Augusta Livia Drusilla. Classic Games. Augustus Gaius Julius Caesar Octavianus Classic Games. Aurora. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Austin, Stephen Fuller. Roberts, S. G. Stephen Fuller Austin, Austin, Tex. Hannau Color Productions Inc. Lakeway Inn & Marina. Inc. Lakeway Inn & Marina. Auto accident. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Auto Refinishers Institute. Bieberich, T. C. Automatic fact finder. Visual Systems Development. Automobile Wacky-Tag. Jay, E. W. Autriche. House of Verde House of Verde, Autumn. The four seasons. Autumn bouquet. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Autumn flight. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Autumn interlude. Detlefsen, Eleanor. Autumn leaves Craft Master Corp. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Autumn mood. Knoll, G. F Autumn morn. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Autumn rose. Pompadour Lace Co., Inc. Autumn splendor. Sandler (Henry B.) Co., Inc. Autumn trail. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Aventura Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Avenue Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Average hospital. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Avoid falls, watch your step. Clemprint, Inc. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Azalee buisson. Fristot, A. J. Aztec. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Aztec jewel, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. В B. P. O. E. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co,

Baba. Bloomcraft. Baby blossoms. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Baby congratulations coloring book Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Baby, how ducky, congratulations. Cube Card Corp. Bacci George, George. Actual size drawing. Bachelor.

Doulton & Co., Ltd. Back to school sign. Beistle Co. Backgammon. Echo Scarfs, Inc.

Backus, Isaac

- Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Isaac Backus. Bacteria.
 - Classification of Plants.

TITLE INDEX

Inc. (R) Bad dreams

Inc

Bagatelle.

Bahama.

Baldoza

Baldwin.

Ball player

Inc.

N.J

Barbie.

Barrington,

Andover

Mattel, Inc.

Hopf, J. T.

Bad day for the camera. Basic automotive mechanics Newspaper Enterprise Assn., training series. Automotive engines Basic steps for driving at freeway Campbell, A. J., Jr. speeds. Badger savings stamp, Foodtown Stamp Co. Freeway maneuver Basic steps for entering the freeway. Freeway maneuver. Basic steps for leaving the free-Bag of fun. Mason (Richard Montgomery) way. Freeway maneuver. Basic steps for passing on the Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Baggage, harbor. Miller (Martin) Co. freeway Freeway maneuver. Basin Harbor Club. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Bahamas Water Sports Co., Ltd. Natural Color Publishers, Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Basin Harbor, Vt. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Basin Harbor Club. Inc. Go skin diving. Bailey's Beach. Bait beggars. Bingham, J. R. Bal Harbour Hotel, Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Basket Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Basketball player. Quartite Creative Corp. Balaam's donkey sees the angel. Church-Craft. Balance the scale with Dia-Mel diet control foods. Baston, P. W. Basset hound. Silvestri Bros. Co. Battle of Franklin. Nashville Banner, Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Bavaria. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Pattern Rights, Inc. Inc. Stretchville. Bayberry Great Neck Hotel. Color Masters, Inc. Be a good driver from childhood Bali Hi. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Quartite Creative Corp. Ballerina in gold. Be a good driver from child through adulthood. Child Safety Council. Be alert, this could be you. Clemprint, Inc. Be steadfast, immovable. Concordia Pub. House. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Ballerina in pink. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Ballerina plaques. Burwood Products Co. Be thoughtful, help others, go Ballet class. Keane, Walter. Ballet clock. safely. Howe Services, Inc. Beach. Van Buskirk, Lucia Cady. Balloon fever. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Beach bottles. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Leach Corp. Balloon toile. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Beach Bunny catchin' rays. Hawk Model Co. Beach cottage for Dr. & Mrs. I Jules Goldsand, Goldsand, I. J. Baltimore oriole. Bodo, Elli. Bamm-Bamm & elephant. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Beach scene. Bingham, J. R. Banana tree with climbing monkey. Floralandia International, Inc. Beachcomber. Banco de Mexico. Keane, Walter. Beachcomber Bill. American Bank Note Co. (R) Banishing idleness. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, Biery, W. R. Beagles, Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Banjo mirror-watch pendant. Beaming buckaroo. Dar-Glo Creations. Article of Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. jewelry. Baptism of Christ, Pacific Press Pub, Assn, Bar hound measure, Bear Bolo. Ritter, John. Article of jewelry. Bear Country. Napier Co. Barbados, W. I. Hannau Color Productions, Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's Bear Country. Bear cub keychain. Inc. Hotel Caribbee. Hannau Color Productions of Ritter, John. Article of jewelry. N. Y., Inc. Miramar Beach Hotel. Bear with snaps, buttons, and laces Shackman (B.) & Co. Shackman (B.) & Co. Beat 'l' bop. Pan. Article of jewelry Beat the heat before it beats you. Republic Steel Corp. Beatles. Colburn, Dorothy. The Beatles. Oocococohhhh. Nems Enterprises, Ltd. Beatles, London Palladium George Harrison Beatle doll. John Lennon Beatle doll. Paul McCartney Beatle doll. Barclay. Pattern Rights, Inc. Bareback bronc, Stephens, Katherine, Knot-hole views of rodeo. Baroness. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Barrel racin'. Stephens, Katherine. Knot-hole views of rodeo. Paul McCartney Beatle doll. Ringo Starr Beatle doll. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Spence, D. Baruna, a stiff beat to windward. Prestige Reproductions, Inc. Beat-Nik Fishlove (H.) & Co. Baseball player. Quartite Creative Corp.

Reauford. Pattern Rights, Inc. Beauties of history. American Paper & Plastic Pro-ducts, Famous beauties of history, Beautiful place by the sea, Beautiful place by the sea, Ogunquit, Maine. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Beauty bath bar. West, Judy. Beaver valley. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's Beaver valley. Red of roses Bed of roses. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Bedtime Keane, Walter. Bee that gets the honey doesn't Bee that gets the honey doesn't hang around the hive.
Bodo, Elli,
Beecher, H. W.
New York University. Hall of Fame. Henry Ward Beecher. Beer mug. Treasure Craft. Beer stein, concertina. Yogg & Co. Beethoven, Ludwig van, Kumme, Walter, Ludwig van Beethoven, Beetle Bailey. King Features Syndicate, Inc. Beetles in a hair stack. Letko, A. N. Letko, A. N. Beezy Buzzard, Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Before history, Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Before you light up, think, Kennedy, Jon, Beginnings in Galatia, Paul and the early Church. Beropia Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Behind the cup is Annette. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Newspaper Enterprise room Inc. (R) Behold, I send my messenger. Concordia Pub. House. Behold, your King is coming. Concordia Pub. House. Belcourt. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Belcourt Castle. Hopf, J. T. Belgian horse. Breyer Molding Co. Belgian Legion in Mexico. Company of Military Collectors & Historians. Bell centerpiece. Beistle Co. Bella donna. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Bellaire Citadel. Inland Homes Corp. Belle of Louisville. Moore, J. W. Souvenir. Bellybutton ashtray. Henkin, Howard, Belset Embassy Handprints, Inc. Bengal. Catalina, Inc. Berceuse Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Berkeley Square. Crompton-Richmond Co., Inc. Crompton-Richmond Co., Inc. Bernard Maybeck. Young, W. L. Berry hunt. Era Industrias. Beside the golden door. Pearson, L. B. Best wishes on your engagement. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Better homes for all America. Meredith Pub. Co. Better to hang here than here-Better to hang here, than hereafter

Republic Steel Corp.

WORKS OF ART

Jan.-June

Bowl, modern, fountain.

Beverly. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Easy pickin' Beverly Hillbillies. Filmways TV Productions, Inc. Beware Royal Stationery Co. Beware of false prophets. Concordia Pub, House. Biadere crisscross. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Bible tree Bennett, H. T. Bennett, H. T. Bible's music. Krutza, W. J. Bicycle Wacky-Tag. Jay, E. W. Big, beautiful caddy. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Found the perfect birthday present present. Big boy. Royalty Designs, Inc. Big daisy Falstaff Fabrics, Inc. Big day. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Big League catcher. Posner, George. Big wheel, Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Bijou birds, Collins, Enid, Billboard ash tray, Hodge, Ward, Billiard table score marker. Tecnica Corp. Bills Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Billy Goat. Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises, Inc. Biloxi, Miss. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Sun-N-Sand Motor Hotel. Bird and bell McCabe, Emmett. Bird cage. Syroco, Inc. Bird family wall plaque. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Bird jewelry pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Bird of Paradise. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Bird of the Orient clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Bird plaque Syroco, Inc. Bird toothbrush holder. Hanna Originals, Inc. Bird watcher. Collins, Enid. Birdbath ashtray. Tan. Birds. Plochmann, C. G. Syroco, Inc. Birds and urn quilt. Moffatt, Claudine. Birmingham Community House. Hiawatha Card Co. Birmingham, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. United States Post Office. Birthday anniversary in Dionne-ville. Newspaper Enterprise Assn. Inc. (R) Birthday fun. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Birthday girl. Schmid Bros., Inc. Birthday wishes Hallmark Cards, Inc. Biscay Pattern Rights, Inc.

162

Biscayne, Levitt Park. Levitt & Sons, Inc. Bit doubtful, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Bit of a tug. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Bit of sod lucky charm, J/W Enterprises. Bittersweet. Castleton China, Inc. Black Angus cattle in a rolling Texas landscape. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Black champions. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Marphy (Thomas D., Co. Black dress. Keane, Margaret. Black-figured amphora. New York Graphic Society, Inc Black Jack. Graphic Center, Black magic, Brookpark, Inc. Blackhawk, Bacon, Robert. Blackie & the Prince. Douglass, T. R. Blake bottle. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Bland, James A. Smith, O. W. Blast, a shot, a round. Dal Manufacturing Corp. Blastt off. Hillerich, R. P. Blazer. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Blending rose Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Blessed are you His saints. Concordia Pub, House. Blessed Brian. Berliner & McGinnis. Block paisley Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Blood covenant with Him. Deitz, Bessie. Blood hound. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Bloomer girl, Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Bloomfield Hills, Mich. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Christ Church Cranbrook. Blossom and Lotus Loui. Evans, O. B. Blossom parfait, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Blossom patch. Moffatt, Claudine. Blossom time. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Blow hard, Emilie, left, says to Marie, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Blu-bud pin. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Blue & yellow macaw. Willey, Merritt. Blue boat. Weidman, David, Blue boy. Harding, V. C. Blue chip carved bull & bear cuff links Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Blue jay. Bodo, Elli. Blue marlin. Masketeers, Inc. Blue Monday. Kress, Garland. Blue parrot. Willey, Merritt. Blue ribbon family. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co.

Bluebeard's Castle and Beach Club, St. Thomas. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Boats in harbor Donald Art Co., Inc. Bobb'n head Beatles. Car Mascots, Inc. Bobcat. Bobcat. Bartell, W. F. Aqua-Cat. Boca Nursing & Convalescent Home. Rigaumont, V. A. Body building and muscle tone Body building and muscle tor equipment.
Schreiber, Oscar.
Boeing F4B-4.
Classic Aircraft Prints.
Classic aircraft prints.
Boeing FW-9D.
Classic Aircraft Prints.
Classic aircraft prints. Bojo Journer, Florence. Bolivia. The Hispanic world. Bon jour. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Bon vivant. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Bon voyage, Hallmark Cards, Inc. Bon voyage & hurry back, Cube Card Corp. Bonaparte Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc Bonaparte rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc Bonbon. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Lace design. Bonham, James Butler. Roberts, S. G. James Butler Bonham. Bonsai-pine/plum. Ideal Originals of Southern California. Bookstalls Donald Art Co., Inc. Bop the Beetle. Ideal Toy Corp. Border. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Bored guest. Keane, Walter. Borgia and Bluebeard. Thau, M. F. Boston University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes, B. U. Bostonian. Josten's, Inc. Article of jewelry. Botanical garden. Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Botanical shadows. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Bottle and beatnik. Thau, M. F. Borgia and Blue-beard. Bouquet. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Bouquet des fleurs. Bloomcraft. Bouquet for you on your day. Cube Card Corp. Bouquet panel. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Bouquet spray. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Bourgoche. House of Verde. Boutique. Lauratex Textile Corp. Boutonniere. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Monet. Article of jewelry. Bowette. Monet. Article of jewelry. Bowie, James. Daughters of the Republic of Texas. James Bowie.

Roberts, S. G. James Bowie.

Reno Studios, Inc. Bowla-Rite presents 4-10 split. Martino, A. F. Bowler, bowler, housewife, hubby, mother-in-law, plumber. De Lana, Bob. Bowling cap planter. Lefton. Bowling scores analysis. Fanu, Nick. Bowne House. Monte, Robert. Boxer Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Boxer dog. Morella's Lawn Ornaments. Inc. Boy. Frenna, K. G. Skelton, C. D. Boy fishing. Ladd, A. T. Boy holding urn. Reno Studios, Inc. Boy in business for himself doesn't worry about summer jobs. Hickey-Mitchell Co. Boy on dolphin. Pietro, S. C. Boywith kite, Nursery Plastics, Inc. Boyne Mountain Lodge, Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Boys' School in Old Salem. Monte, Robert. Bradford Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Braided leaf pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Brake indicator Magee, M. W. Bramble. Pattern Rights, Inc. Branch. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Inc. Brandon, Pattern Rights, Inc. Brattleboro, Vt. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Winter pathway. Bread of angels. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. (R) Breakers. Hopf, J. T. Breakfast Donald Art. Co., Inc. Breakfast for five Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Breakfast treat. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Breaking camp. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Bride & groom figurine. Lewin Novelty & Import Co. Bride card. Marquin Imports, Inc. Bridge at Rheims Aaron Bros. Co. Bridge in Toledo. Aaron Bros. Co. Bridge over creek. American Bank Note Co. (R) Bridges. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Bridles. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Brief history of the creation & evolution of the sandwich. Erving Paper Mills Brigantine Betsey. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Bring on the food, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Briolette. Monet. Article of jewelry. Bristol scout. Classic Aircraft Prints. Classic aircraft prints.

TITLE INDEX

Careful use of time and materials

British Amateur Golf Championship. International Fine Arts Society. Buster British naval uniforms, Company of Military Historians Broadway Mode Fabrics, Inc. Brocade. Pickard, Inc. Brocade delux. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Brocayne. ABC Fabrics, Inc. Bronco. Pickard, J. D. Bronze Madonna. Forsyth, A. N. Brook trout feeding. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Inc Buttercup. Butterflies Brookhaven. Brookhaven. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Broward County Schools, Florida. Sandstrom, R. E. Brown thrasher. Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Brownie cloth doll. Shackman (B.) & Co. Brunch Pattern Rights, Inc. Tan. Brush stroke Scarves by Vera, Inc. Bryophytes. Classification of plants. Bubble dance Bates Fabrics, Inc. Buck coat-of-arms Buck, J. M., II. Buckingham. Barcley Builders, Inc. Bud array. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Buddhism. Providence Lithograph Co. World's people at prayer. Budding musician. Button. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Buffalo. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Kenton Manor Motel. Buffalo Bill Flagg, Dee. Big house Mamakos, P. J. Bugs Bunny. Warner Bros. Pictures, Inc. Buick LeSabre. Meet the competition, part I: Buick LeSabre. Built for fun. Armco steel buildings, Built for fun. Bukhara. Marcus Bros, Textile Corp. Bull Pen Boo Boo, Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Bull ridin' Stephens, Katherine. Knot-hole views of rodeo. Bullfighters. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Buonarotti, Michel Angelo. Iserman, M. F. Michelangelo's Caicos Pieta Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Res-Calais taurant Eiselt & Eiselt. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant. Calico. Metropolitan. Town and Country. Burial of Christ. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Burned up. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Burst of beauty. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Calicut, Caliente Businesswoman. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Bust of Christ. Horn, E. F.

Bust of John F. Kennedy. Dickstein, George Co Shotwell Associates Advertising Agency. Busy day on the river. Bennett (H. H.) Studio But he, desiring to justify himself. Concordia Pub. House. But he who humbles himself will Asia Camden, Me be exalted, Concordia Pub, House, Butter lillys. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Doulton & Co., Ltd. Ideal Originals of Southern California. Butterflies in flight. Hale Fabrics Co. Butterflies in profiles. Hale Fabrics Corp. Butterfly. Robert Originals, Inc. Article of jewelry. Butterfly ashtray. Can Can Butterfly Buddha with butterfly in hand and torch. Universal Statuary Corp. Butterfly jewelry pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of Candelabra. jewelry. Butterfly mask trinket dish. Gaignard, Eugene, Jr. Candide. Butterfly party. Scarve by Vera, Inc. Butterfly set. Modern Art Co. Butterfly stamps National Wildlife Federation, Inc. Button. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Buy from your automotive jobber. Service Corp. of A. S. I. A. By the sea, Ogunquit. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y. Inc. Beautiful place. Cannes. N. Y., Inc. Beautiful place. С grims. Caballero. Era Industries, Inc. Cabinet, French, 16th century. Frick Collection. Cable car. Bilotti, Alfred. Cable car to Chinatown. Capie car to Chinatown, International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Cacique Agueynaba el Manso. Cruz, M. G. C. Cactus and asters. letter Detchon, Lee. Cactus hors d'oeuvre pick. Tan. Cactus Kid. Henderson, Tom. Caprice Cactus rose Simon, Lucien. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Monet. Article of jewelry. Calf ropin'. Stephens, Katherine. Knot-hole Caravelle views of rodeo. Catalina, Inc. Calico echoes Fruit of the Loom, Inc.

Calico star. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.

California P. E. O. Home, Paterson Pacific Parchment California poppy. California Hand Prints, Inc. Paperades Call of the open calendar. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Cambodia and Laos. Lands of East and Southeast Shaw-Barton, Inc. Harbor of pleasure. Camellia. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division.
 Monet. Article of jewelry.
 Camelot clock.
 Burwood Products Co.
 Camelot height pelegen Camelot knight plaque, Burwood Products Co. Camera ace and assistants. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Campaigning Lincoln. Land, Billie. Camper's diploma. Desales Corp. Marquin Imports, Inc. Cancer, Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Panelcarve Candelabra bowl. Universal Statuary Corp. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Candle accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Boyd, S. T. Candle and holder accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Boyd, S. T. Erica Fabrics, Inc. Canoe campsite. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Can't he stay. Brown, W. J. Cantabile. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Canterbury pilgrims. Chaucer's Canterbury pil-Cantilever unit. Nussenbaum, Irving. Cape Cod. Paperades. Welcome to Cape Cod. Capistrano. Brookpark, Inc. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc. Capital letters. Using punctuation and capital Capitol building at colonial Williamsburg. Monte, Robert. Capri knit. Lauratex Textile Corp. Metalcraft Corp. Caprisienne. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Car weathervane Miller (Martin) Co. Inland Homes Corp. Caravelle double car garage. Inland Homes Corp. Cardboard flowers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Cardinal. Bodo, Elli. Cardinal bird holding baseball bat charm. Thelmax, Inc. Article of jewelry

is everybody's job. Clemprint, Inc. Caress Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc Caretaker. Keane, Walter Cargo vessel designed for Chilean line. Inne. Sharp (George G.) Co. Caribbean holiday. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Caribbean Pavilion, New York World's Fair. Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. Caribe Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Caricature drawing. Franz, D. B. Carillon. Clarion Textile Corp. Carlotta. Carlotta. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemier Post Card Co. Cave Man. Devil's Spring. Draperies in Queen's Cham-bar her Entrance hall to King's Palace Frozen waterfall. King's Palace. Papoose Room draperies. Rock of Ages Siamese twin stalagmites. Totem Pole. Veiled Statue. Carlsbad High School. Hemler Post Card Co. Carmen. Bloomcraft, Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Carnation. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Carnival. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Carnivores. Classification of living mammals. Carriage trade. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Collins, Enid. Carrot Top. Pecker (Herman) & Co., Inc. Cartoon carnival, Bagdasarian, Ross, Leonardo Television Productions, Inc. Cartoon of fire truck & fireman. Walters, E. J Carved bamboo letter opener. Napier Co Carved raying donkey pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Carved heart and crown heraldic emblem. Napier Co Carved whimsical stone set sea horse. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Carved wooden food dish in shape Carved wooden food dish in shape of man riding a whale.
Meyer, Rudolf.
Cascade pendant necklace.
Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.
Article of jewelry.
Cascade Falls, Giles County, Va.
Shaw, W. A., Jr.
Cascades, Jackson, Michigan.
Hiawatha Card Co.
Cascades scene, Mountain Lake, Va. Va. Shaw, W. A., Jr. Cast of heart chambers. Schlossberg, Leon. Castilian grille Pietro, S. C.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Carefree Marie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Jan.-June

Castle Dawn Resort Motel. Color Masters, Inc. Častles. Panelcarve. Cat. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Cat and witch dancers. Beistle Co. Cat charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. Cat charm bracelet. Metzke, F. W., Jr. Article of jewelry Cat, flat, looking straight. Knight, F. E. Article of jewelry. Cat, flat, looking up. Knight, F. E. Article of jewelry. Cat growling. Knight, F. E. Article of jewelry. Cat panel. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Cat slipper. Circus Pets. Cat, 3 dimensions. Knight, F. E. Article of jewelry.
 Catalina, Levitt Park.
 Levitt & Sons, Inc.
 Catechism. Pryor, D. J. Cathedral. Weidman, David. Cathedral hinge plaque. Syroco, Inc. Cattle brands. Premium Printed Products Co. Cautious Emilie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Cavalcade. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cave Man, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co. Cavern Inn Motel, White's City, New Mexico. Hemler Post Card Co. Cecile. Newspaper Enterprise Asan., Inc. (R) Cecile Dionne stoops to examine a rake. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Cecile seems scarcely able to con-trol her joyous enthusiasm. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Ceiling sheet rock lifter. Pechacek, O. C. Celebrating with song. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc (R) Celebration. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Celebrity. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Celestial bloom. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Celestial spray bracelet. Conventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Celestial spray pin. Conventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Centennial year 1964 of S. C. Toof & Co Toof (S. C.) & Co. Center piece. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Centerport, N. Y. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y. Inc. The Vanderbilt Museum Museum. Central Adirondacks, New York State. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Old Forge.

Central Pacific. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Central Park. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Centre, Circumspection. Blae, I. H. (R) Centre Inn. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Centurion. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Ceramics transfer design. Instar Supply Co., Inc. Ceramist's choice. Bethke, M. M. Ceremonial Viking barge. Raven Crest Corp. Ceres Burr, F. J. Ohlsen, Edward, Sr. Certificate of recognition. House of Symbols. Chair seat. American Bequest Designs, Chairman of the ticket committee, Keane, Margaret. Chalice. Augsburg Pub. House. Chalk outline. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Challenger Hanson, M. G. Chambord. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles Inc. Bon vivant. Champagne earrings. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Champagne necklace. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Champlain, Lake. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Basin Harbor Club. Chandeliers, Stadhuis, Haarlem. McEvoy, J. H. Chantilly. Brookpark, Inc. Character types. Taylor, M. P. Characteristics of eletromagnetic radiation. Eastman Kodak Co. Charging still with geranium plants Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Harvesting geranium near Tiflet, Morocco Charleston garden. Wellington Sears Co., Inc. Charlie's anenomes. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs charmin' Chatty. Mattel, Inc. Charmin' Chatty frame-tray puzzle. Mattel, Inc. Charming. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Chasing the smuggler. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Check out and trouble shooting. The Culligan Mark series tech training program. Check-mate. Pattern Rights, Inc. Cheer leader. Hedaya & Co. Cheers Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Tally ho. Chef. Paterson Pacific Parchment Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Chef's hat & brick wall. Yogg & Co. Chemistry & agriculture. American Bank Note Co. (R) Chemistry transparencies. Toslen Transparencies. Cherri berri. Fruit of the Loom, Inc.

Cherry and apple blossom. Windsor Art.

Cherry bon bon. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Cherry Picker Hillerich, R. P. Cherry pink, Brookpark, Inc. Cherub candle holder for the wall. Puddu, A. R. Cherub planter Reno Studios, Inc. Cherub plaques. Syroco, Inc. Cherub two piece lavabo. New Art Studio Corp. Cherub wall plaques. New Art Studio Corp. Cherub with mer-horse. Pietro, S. C. Chesapeake Bay Bridge-Tunnel. Premium Printed Products Co. Cheshire rose Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Chess board matter. Chess board matter, Blae, I. H. (R) Chess men. Angeli Artcraft Products Co. Glassman, L. J. Chess set. Ganine, Peter. Little, R. A. Chessie calendar. Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co. Chevrolet Corvette Sting Ray coupe Kessler, J. M. Sports cars. Kessler, J. M. Sports Chevron. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cheyenne dog soldier. Homer, Saint Clair. Chi Wawa and his pals. Chirkun, P. A. Chicken. Lofink, J. H. Chickens. Weidman, David. Chief Lost Teepee. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Chihuahua in boot. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Child Christ in Temple. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Child Christ with brothers. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Child drinking. Bloom, Isabel. Child from Williamsburg. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Child of unbelief. Deitz, Bessie. Childlike faith. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Children. Harris, E. A. Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc. Children at prayer. Barnes, L. R. Children of many nations. Providence Lithograph Co. Children on seesaw. Young Designs, Inc. Children's prayer. Trustees under the will of Mary Baker Eddy. (R) Chile. The Hispanic world. Chine d'or. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Chinese dog bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Chinese rock garden. Yee, M. J. Chipmunk on stump. Forrette, Adrian, Jr. Chitons, tooth shells, clams, and octopuses.

Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects, Choice real estate sign designs. Hope, C.

Choir boy snuffer. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Chokey Waders, Ralph. Christ blessing little children. Christian Board of Publication, (R) Christ Church Cranbrook on Lone Pine Road, Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Christ with children. Zuckermann, Bernhard. Christ. For other titles beginning with Christ and referring to inci-dents in the Bible SEE Current list under Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Christian Science Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Christianity. Providence Lithograph Co. World's people at prayer. Christians share with others. Church-Craft. Xmas angel. Barnes, L. R. Christmas card. Trustees under the will of Mary Baker Eddy. Christmas design. Walder, D. R. Christmas greetings and all good wishes Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc Christmas Island Motel on beautiful Lake Winnipesaukee. Color Masters, Inc. Christmas morning at Betsy McCall's, McCall orp, Christmas photo display unit, Ability Research, Inc. Photo Xmas display unit, Christmas theatre, Laughlin, Margaret. Merry Christmas. Christmas tree Monet. Article of jewelry. Christmas tree accessory for use with outdoor lamp pole. Boyd, S. T. Christmas tree branch and leaves. Consolidated Novelty Co., Inc. Christ's temptation in the wilderness Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Chrysanthemums on ferns. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Chuparosa. Mockel, H. R. Agave, Phacelia crenulata. Church. Weidman, David. Church by the pond. Grandma Moses Properties, Inc. Church is a quiet place. Providence Lithograph Co. Cicero's Cat. Debeaumont, A. S. Mutt & Jeff and Cicero's Cat. Cigarette lighter with donkey. Amico Imports. Amico Imports. Cigarette lighter with elephant. Amico Imports. Cigarette package setup. Schankweiler, C. T. Cinq Masketeers, Inc. Circle eagle pin. Freides, Jack. Article of jewelry. Circle flower Scarves by Vera, Inc. Circle stone & textured pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Circus animals seals. Eureka Specialty Print. Co.

Co.

up

Clem

Cleo.

Clock

TITLE INDEX

Circus clown costumer. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Circus clown lamp. Circus clown lamp. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Circus clown switchplate, Nursery Plastics, Inc. Circus clowns wall plaque. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Citadel, the Military College of South Carolina Cloud 9 South Carolina. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Codett-Thomas Barracks. Citronella harvesting in the Clown Argentine. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. City life in South Korea. Lands of East and Southeast Asia City of light Goes Lithographing Co. Clowns City square. Scarves by Vera, Inc. City street. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Civic Center. Thelmax, Inc. Article of jewelry. Civil War cannon. Valor Plans and Models. Clam Box. Paterson Pacific Parchment Clarence. Boyd, M. S. Grandpa Happy's Clarence Ook-Ook Bird. Inc Clarence Oberook Bild Hannah, Muriel, Clarence B. Fletcher, John Gedraitis production. Fletcher, C. B. Class still dwindles. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Newspaper Enterprise Assur, Inc. (R) Classic boy with urn. Concrete Machinery Co., Inc. Classic Grecian warrior. Puddu, Angelo R. Tan. Classic Grecian woman. Puddu, A. R. Classic guitar plans. Wallo, J. F. Classic Roman warrior. Puddu, A. R. Classic Roman warrior. Classic Roman warrior. Classic Roman woman. Puddu, A. R. Claybourne. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Clean up for fire safety. National Fire Protection Assn Cleaning freshly picked orange blossoms near Tedders, Morocco. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. A close-Cleansing of the Temple. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Cobra. Waders, Ralph. Loma Products. Cleopatra Jo-Wallis Co., Inc. Cleveland. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. In Cleveland it's the Sheraton-Cleveland Hotel. Valley View Motel. Co Co Climbers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Clinging vine. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Clipper ship Tamar in a rough Inc. Cocoon. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Close-up of bitter orange blossoms

Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Closing the sale. The Culligan sales training program.

Closterium, Patnode, Winton, Cloth doll with legs on hinges, painted face with pigtails. Shackman (B.) & Co. Clothes God made, Church-Craft. Williams, A. B. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Craft Master Corp. Robert Originals, Inc. Article of jewelry. Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc. Clown on bicycle. Young Designs, Inc. Curtis, Calvin. Clowns on seesaw Nursery Plastics, Inc. Club Olympia. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Club Yachats, Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Clyde & Stan's, Act IV. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Clyde C. Crocodile. Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises, Inc. Clyde, Ohio. Hurd, T. B. Winesburg is Clyde, Ohio. Coach lantern housing. Oxford Plastics, Inc. Coaching days. Burgoyne (Sydney J.) & Sons, Coachlight, Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Coast of Spain. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Coaster-ashtray combination. Coaster for salad bowls. Styson Art Products Co. Coaster for tumblers. Styson Art Products Co. Coat of arms and chandelier, Stadhuis, Haarlem. McEvoy, J. H. Coat-of-arms granted to Lieute-nant Mitchell Lee Lathrop. Lathrop, M. L. Coat waving man tries desperately. Courier-Journal & Louisville Times Cobble weave. Ameritex Co. Cobbler oxford. Ameritex Co. Cobbossee Colony, Monmouth, Maine Color Masters, Inc. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Cock o' the walk. Salem China Co. Cocker spaniel, Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Cocktail party. Keane, Margaret. Cocktail suggestions. Paperades. California Hand Prints, Inc. Coconut tree with climbing monkey. Floralandia International,

Loomskill, Inc. Codett-Thomas Barracks, The Citadel.

- Ashley (AAron) Inc. Coffee time
- Angeli Artcraft Products Co. Coffee urn. Modern Art Co.

Cognitive correspondences, Taylor, M. P. Coin box. Keller, N. E. Coin box assy. Labe, L. A. Coin collecting Springprint Paper Products Co. Coins. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Coins of the United States. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Coins set. New Art Studio Corp. Cold drinks, Scarves by Vera, Inc. Cold sport. Brown, W. J. Collecting a wardrobe. Fashion and you. College of Charleston. Wilson, J. H. Collie. Cold drinks. Collie Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Collier County, Fla. Griesshaber, Kurt. Historical south Florida. Colonial. W, Inc. Colonial Capitol at Williamsburg. Monte, Robert. Capitol building. Colonial Manor Resort and Motel. Color Masters, Inc. Colony. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Color box. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Color chart biometry. Caradonna Enterprises. Color puffs. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Color reflection. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Colorado ranch. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Colorama. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Colored angel. Sanitary Products Co. Colossus. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Colt AR-15 rifle. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Columbia. Walter Fabrics. Columbia. The Hispanic world. Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. American Bank Note Co. (R) Columbia Edgewater Country Club. Worth, Gene. Columbia Plaza Keyes, Lethbridge & Condon. Columbus follows channel 3. Dodson, Craddock & Born Adv., Inc. Column of Duillius. Classic Games Columns. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Comandante, Puerto Rico's pride. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Combined paint roller frame & adjustable vari-angle stem & holder. Mazzella, L. T. Combining business with pleasure, Lofink, J. H. Combining business with pleasure. Western motive stationery Come and help me to build the Monastery of St. Damian. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J

Come my Jesus come. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. (R) Come on, girl, let's go out in the yard. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Come unto me. Bubnash, B. F. Come up to Highlands, North Carolina. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Comedienne. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Comes Christmastime Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc Comet. Pattern Rights, Inc. Comma in a friendly letter Using punctuation and capital letters. Comma: other uses Using punctuation and capital letters Comment allez-vous aujourd'hui. Cours audio-visuel de francais, preliminaire. Comment s'ecrit votre nom Cours audio visuel de francais, preliminaire. Comment vous appelez-vous. Cours audio-visuel de francais, preliminaire. Committee in action. Club officers in action. Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Paperades. Community center building, Memorial Park. Rigaumont, V. A. Compassionate Christ. Coleman, R. P. Compo fiori. Pattern Rights, Inc. Composite print, Fleet & Farm Supply. Concentrate on your part for quality work. Howe Services, Inc. Concord. Pattern Rights, Inc. Concordias, closing up on the leader. Prestige Reproductions, Inc. Confederate soldier. Beverly, K. E. Confetti foulard. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Confucius say. American Paper & Plastic Products Congratulations on your engagement. Cardlee Cards. Congratulations on your little bundle of joy. Cube Card Corp Connally, Idanell Brill. Williams, L. W. Presidential motorcade, Dallas. Connally, J. B. Vail, Dmitri. Governor John B. Connally. Connally, John Bowden. Williams, L. W. Presidential motorcade, Dallas. Conqueror. Ganine, Peter. Conquistador. Masketeers, Inc. Conserve time, improved action means cost reduction. General Precision, Inc. Console table Syroco, Inc. Consuelo, New York Graphic Society, Inc. Consummation. McCrystle, C. W.

Coup de chene. Clarion Textile Corp. Couple dance roller skaters. Hock & Mandel. Court House Coffee Shop. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Covered bridge. Pattern Rights, Inc. Covered wagon revolving musical lamp with night light. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Covered wagons. Children of pioneer times series. Covered with tradition. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Cowabunga, surf's up. Hawk Model Co. Cowboy artist, Charles M. Bedkin, R. F. (R) Crab apple. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Cramped quarters, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Cranked up the buggy and gave it a shine. Hallmark Cards, Inc.

Russell.

Crayon flowers Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Crazy bomb ball. Crazy bomb ball. Caporale, E. R. Creation, make a panorama. Cook (David C.) Pub. Co. Creation of the earth. Soriano, Rocco. No man shall destroy my creation. Creating your own style. Fashion and you. Crepe aulait. Blends, Inc. Crepe mache. Lauratex Textile Corp. Crescent leaves. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Crested tern. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Criss cross. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Crockett, David. Daughters of the Republic of Texas, David Crockett, Roberts, S. G. David Crockett. Croquet scene. Donald Art Co., Inc. Cross wall plaque. Miller, C. F. Crossed key seal. Delema, Jose M. Berga. Article of jewlery. Crown. Raymond's Original. Crown of thorns. Doll, S. B. Crown mask trinket dish. Gaignard, Eugene, Jr. Cruising Catamaran, Choy, Seamon & Kumalae. 41'-6" cruising Catamaran. Crustaceans Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. Crystal basket. Progress Manufacturing Co., Inc. Crystal cock. Collins, Enid.

Cuadrilla. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Cuckoo clock charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. Cumbre Golf & Country Club. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Cup of tea. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Cupboard layout. Johnston, Norman. Cupola (B.O.F.) melting & charg-

ing center Modern Equipment Co.

Curacao, Hannau Color Productions, Inc. The island of Curacao. Curtis house Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Curved leaf, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Custom recording studio plan. Zordan, Aldo. Cut-leaf philodendron pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Cuttin' horse, Stephens, Katherine. Knot-hole views of rodeo. Cyril the Seal. Swall, J. C.

D

DEM Rosenfeld Import, Inc. Article of jewelry. DNA molecule. Science Teaching Aids. Dad, what's a 3 letter word meaning kind. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Daily prayer from the Church manual Trustees under the Will of Mary Baker Eddy. (R) Daisies Liberty Fabrics of New York. Ametex Division. Daisies don't tell, neither will I. Cube Card Corp. Daisy. Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Paperades. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Daisy forms. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Daisy heads. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Daisy hors d'oeuvre pick. Tan. Daisy insert coaster. Styson Art Products Co. Daisy May, Pattern Rights, Inc. Daisy patch. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Daisy soap dish. Hanna Originals, Inc. Dalles of the Wisconsin. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Busy day on the river. Contest dance. High Rock. Jaws of the Dells. Shield dance. Stand Rock Indian ceremonial. Sturgeon Rock. Twin Sisters. Damascus Catalina, Inc. Damn women. Kraczkowski, Philip. Dancing figures. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Dandy lions. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Dandy the Lion. Glass (Marvin) & Associates. Danger, police dogs loose in this area Metropolitan Bureau of Investigation, Inc. Dangerous raid, Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Daniel prays in the lions' den. Church-Craft. Danish modern, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Dardanelle.

Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Sophisticates. Darn dumb cow Lofink, J. H.

Dart vs. Fairlane, Features in your future. Dart vs. Falcon & Comet. A Tempting trio featuring Ford Falcon, Dodge Dart, Mercury Comet. Dauphin, Pattern Rights, Inc. David and Mephibosheth. Southern Baptist Convention, Sunday School Board, David greets Mephibosheth. Providence Lithograph Co. David, For other titles beginning with David and referring to incidents in the Bible SEE Church-Craft, Da Vinci motif, Bethke, M. M. Ecumenical rorschach. Dawn in Virginia. Baylor Pictures. Dawn rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Day camper 's diploma, Desales Corp. Day in summer, Keane, Margaret. Day of innocence, Hanson, M. G. Day on the farm, Watkins-Strathmore Co. Dear God, please make mot Dear God, please make mommy and dad dy stop fightin'. Dressler Pub. Co. Dearborn, Mich. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Ford Rotunda, Dearborn, Michigan. Death from the skies. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Death of J. F. K. Needham, Maralyn. Death's skyway. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Decanter still life Angeli Artcraft Products Co. Decently and in order. Leadership for Christ series. Deck the halls with boughs of holly. Cube Card Corp. Decodor, applied plastic mouldings for the home decorator. Crystal, Irving. Decorative card, accessory for outdoor home peaks outdoor lamp pole. Boyd, S T. Decorative column, daisy. Versa Products Co. Decorator shell bird bath. Reno Studios, Inc. Decorator vases. Modern Art Co. Decoy. Rasmuss en, D. E. Dedication of Jesus Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Deep flowers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Deep Hollow Ranch. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Deer Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc. Deer, buck Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Deer, doe. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Delaware Valley campers. Howell, A. G., Jr. Delray, Levitt Park. Levitt & Sons, Inc Democratic party political theme. Knight, B. W. Ornamented cloth material. Democratic rooster. Rooster Originals. Demons cast out of a child into a

dog.

Deitz, Bessie.

166

Contempera Supreme. Scholz Homes, Inc. Contemporary cabbage. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Contest dance, Stand Rock Indian ceremonial Bennett (H, H.) Studio. Contest dance, young Winnebago brave dancing. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Contour. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Contrabando. Detzer, Karl. (R) Convex wall mirror. Syroco, Inc. Cook-out. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Cookies Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Cool waters. Brown, W. J. Coolie man and sampan. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Coolie man with geese. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Copenhagen. Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc. Copper still life. Donald Art Co., Inc. Coquille. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Coralie Doulton & Co., Ltd. Corded crescent. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cordelia Walter Fabrics. Cordoba. Bloomcraft. Corn flower. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Cornell University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. C.U. Cornet Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cornflower. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cornflowers Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cornucopia jewelry pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Coronet. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Corpus Christi, Tex. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Sandy Shores Motor Hotel. Corsage and lapel flower. Jones, H. C Cosmarium. Patnode, Winton. Cosmopolitan. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Costa Catalana, St. Pol. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Cotton picking, Texas. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Count your bucks. Whitney, E. G Countdown, Senett, Michael. Counter details, alterations & additions to drive-in restaurant. Eiselt & Eiselt. Countree belle. ABC Fabrics, Inc. Country breakfast. Donald Art Co., Inc. Country damask. Pattern Rights, Inc. County fair

Marcus Bros. Textile Corp.

Denise Doulton & Co., Ltd.

House

Design.

Terrytoons

crenulata.

crenulata.

Park

Inc

Desmids

Desmond,

Detroit, Mich.

selection

Dianthus

Difficulty.

Ding dong.

Dessert

Deputy Dawg.

TITLE INDEX

Dining room chimney piece with over mantel, Frick Collection, New York. Dining room, Mountain Lake Hotel, Shaw, W. A., Jr. Dinner for two. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Dienne cuintunlets Dennisport, Mass. Color Masters, Inc. Pelham Dependability of Douglas DC-8 jet airc raft. Garcia, Orlando da Silva, Dionne quintuplets. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Depicting the human eye. Inc. (R) Burge, F. W. Dippy the deep diver. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Dipsy doodle, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Director's chair. Desert paint brush, Mockel, H. R. Agave, Phacelia Miller (Martin) Co. Discoveries, inventions. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Man's Desert primrose. Mockel, H. R. Agave, Phacelia use of science. Discovering the facts Desert song. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Design for depicting the human Providence Lithograph Co. Discreet Mode Fabrics, Inc. Disneyland. Disney (Walt) Productions, Dispos-a-bib, eye. Burge, F, W. Design for stained glass for Vatican Pavilion. Duval, J. J. Design no.646 for swimming pool Carlaine Specialties. Dixie belle. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Lace design. operating building in Memorial Paperades. Do it right, the first time. Howe Services, Inc. Rigaumont, V. A. Designed for Timberline. Kilps (William) Sons Builders, Howe services, Inc. Do it safely. Republic Steel Corp. Do you know your world landmark American Paper & Plastic Patnode, Winton. Products Products. Doberman pinscher. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Dr. A. R. Dafoe. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Kingsberry Homes Corp. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Destiny, missile game. Caradonna, C. E. Inc. (R) Doctor consults patient. Dobday, Joseph. Article of jewelry. Newspaper Enterprises Assn., Inc. (R) Dr. Dafoe as Santa holding Detroit, Mich. For color photographs of Detroit and area SEE Current Cecile. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., list under; Hiawatha Card Co. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Developing perception, visual-mental. Inc. (R) Doctor in the house. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Doctor's fee. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Bender, Ruth. A thought while you're in the Devi, Indra. Vail, Dmitri. Indra Devi. A thought while you're in the hospital. Dodge City, Kansas. Andrews, J. S. Does Dr. Carlton Frederick approve of sandwiches made of bubble gum bread. Horstmeier, J. T. Dog Devil's crepe. Blends, Inc. Devil's Spring, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co. Devon. Pattern Rights, Inc. Dog. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Dogs & newspapers. Worth Linens, Inc. Diamond cut. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Diamond shaped plaque, fruit Dogwood. Michigan Composition & Lamp Panico, J. C. Dogwood spray. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Dickenson, Mrs. Almaron. Daughters of the Republic of Texas. Mrs. Almaron Doing the cowboy twist. Lofink, J. H. Doll-a-home. Moore, E. J. Doll head with hairdo. Alexander Doll Co., Inc. Dickenson, Dicotyledons. Classification of plants. Dolphin fountain base Pietro, S. C. Different kinds of worms. Animals without backbones. Dolphina, Israelite House of David, Don Donald, Disney, W. E. (R) Donald Duck. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Digi-Comp 1. Disney (Walt) Productions. Donald the demon. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. E. S. R., Inc. At last a toy with a purpose. Digraphs. Vowel sounds. Donatello Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Dillon, S. C. _Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Inc. Aventura. Donkey South of the Border. Dinah Gems. Article of jewelry. Miller, Catherine. Robert Originals, Inc. Article Pentes, J. M., Jr. Dingler's Diner. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.

of jewelry.

Donkey bottle top. Treasure Craft. Donkey design. Sirco Manufacturing Corp. Donkey with baskets. Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc. Donny Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises, Inc. Donny's, Madison, N. J. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Don's Drive-In. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Don't be blue. Pride Creations, Inc. Popsie. Don't be chicken, say no. Don't be chicken, say no. Smith, A. E. Don't be half safe. Clemprint, Inc. Don't obey half the rules half the time. Don't complain about growing old. Righetti, M. G. Don't gamble with the safety of others. Clemprint Inc. Clemprint, Inc. Don't give fire a place to start. National Fire Protection Assn. National Fire Protection Assn Don't keep ideas under your hat. Clemprint, Inc. Don't leave security to fate. TRW Space Technology Laboratories. Don't obey half the rules half the time. Clemprint, Inc Don't overclassify. TRW Space Technology Laboratories. Don't wait 'till the last minute. Carr Speirs. Doodle. Erving Paper Mills. Doodle Lot. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Door keeper plaque. Burwood Products Co. Door knocker with coat-of-arms. Morris Bros., de Villers & Co., Inc Door markers. Snobeck, H. H. Dorfstrasse mit Häusern und Kirche Hanfstaengl, Franz. Dorothy, Saint. Berliner & McGinnis. St. Dorothy. Dorothy, the little girl who hopped right out of the picture. Watts, Toni. Dots Anler Textiles, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Double ax. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Double bird soap dish. Hanna Originals, Inc. Double bubble. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Double daisy. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Double feathers clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Double fianchetto. Double Hanchetto, Blae, I. H. (R) Double flame, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.

Inc. Article of jewelry. Double leaf. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Double leaves. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Double petal soap dish. Hanna Originals, Inc. Doubled rooks. Blae, I. H. (R)

Dove Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.

Down the hatch, Brown, W. J Dragon fly, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Dragon-fly jewelry pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Draperies in Queen's Chamber, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co. Draw-and-color book for a sweet girl. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Drawing. Hahner, Walter. Drawing of Naef Thomas Memori-Bailey, E. T. Drawings required to manufacture and/or install Airline Train-ing, Inc.'s 9360-10,200 kit. Airline Training, Inc. Dream. Keane, Margaret. Dream of the future. Committee on World Literacy & Christian Literature. Dress designing blocks. Henry, L. A. Driftwood. Driftwood. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Driftwood beer mug with handle. Treasure Craft. Drilling on a Texas oil field. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Drikling mug. Drinking mug. Trader Vic. Droop-a-Long Coyote. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Drum major hat. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Drummer toothpaste holder. J. J. Import Corp. Drying citrus peel in the sunshine. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Hand sponging citrus oils. Drying pimenta berries (#llspice), Jamaica. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. DuBois, William Edward Burghardt. Liberty Cards. W. E. B. DuBois. Duchess food mold. Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc. Du dhab ABC Fabrics, Inc. Duck. Robert Originals, Inc. Article of jewelry. Duck blind. Home Building Plan Service. Duck dreamland Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Duke University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. Duluth, Kingsberry Homes Corp. Ansley. Dumb cat, Weidman, David. Du Pont Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Dupresie. House of Verde. Du Quoin, Ill. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Home of the Hambletonian. Duro-Gram. Duro-Test Corp. Dustpan, with fruit. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Dutch treat. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Leader Fabrics, Inc.

*

168

action is, 5: Dynamic 88, super 88 built for action.

E

E & E Insurer's, Inc., office building. Schooley, Cornelius, Shooley. ECFMG certificate. Educational Council for For-eign Medical Graduates, Evanston, Ill. EDRI, Electronic Distributors Research Institute. Reed, J. H. E-Z Pour. Fischbach, R. M. Eager. Royalty Designs, Inc. Eagle Faulhaber, R. C. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Eagle Heart Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Eagle Mountain House, Color Masters, Inc. Eagle plaque. Burwood Products Co. Eagle Stores. Sternheimer Bros., Inc. (R) Early American Afghan hitching post plaque. Burwood Products Co. Early American horse head hitch-ing post plaque, Burwood Products Co. Early American twist. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Early bird. Collins, Enid. Early birds. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Earnest Bookworm, Mary Jane Puppet. East Lansing, Mich. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Spartan Stadium. East of the Superstitions. Payne, Lynn. Scenic series. Easter floral arrangement, eggs. Yogg & Co Easter present. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Easter wardrobe. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Eastern bob-white, Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Eastern Montana territorial centennial celebration. Eastern Montana Celebrations, Inc. Eastland Center. Hiawatha Card Co. Eastwind. Kodner Construction Co. Eastwyck Village Towne Houses. Diamond & Kaye Construction Corp. Easy pickin'. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc Ecce Homo plaque. Da Prato Bros. Economy family insurance plan. Security Benefit Life Insurance Co. Ecuador The Hispanic world. Ecumenical rorschach. Bethke, M. M. Eddie Hogan's Golf Pro Shop, Worth, Gene. Riverside Golf and Country Club. Eddy, Mary Baker. Christian Science Pub. Society. Attic room. Former home.

First Church of Christ, Scientist, Boston, Christian Science Board of Directors. Mary Baker Eddy. (R) Longyear Foundation, Brook-line, Mass. Mary Baker Eddy. Edelweiss, Swisscraft Novelty Co., Inc. Edgartown, Mass. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Harborside Inn. Edgewater Inn. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co Edgewood Resort-Hotel Motel. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Eeny. Lantz, Walter. (R) Egg-Eagles. Kadlec, M. E. Eggbert. Shundo, F. D. Ego and evolution. Taylor, M. P. Egret, Knoll, G. F. Egyptian ship. Robins (A. H.) Co., Inc. Ehealbum. Eigenverlag Der Passecker-Werbung. VVII Olympiad Tokyo. Pan Art. 1846, a new State is founded. First National Bank, Dubuque, Iowa 1850's hammers, anvils, steam, and wheels. First National Bank of Dubuque (Iowa) 1867 map of town of Redding. Knight, Clayton. \$85,000. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Eisenhower, Dwight David, Pres. U. S. Stone, L. J. Portrait of Dwight D. Eisenhower. Elha Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. El Dorado. Brookpark, Inc. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Electric drum clock. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Electro-hydronic year 'round air conditioning system. California Heat Pump Corp. Electromagnetic spectrum. Eastman Kodak Co. Elephant. Miller, Catherine. Sturdy, Ardis. Elephant bottle top. Treasure Craft. Elephant design. Sirco Manufacturing Corp. Elephant G. O. P. Ronning, N. A. Elephant game. Oertel, W. C. Elephants of steel. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Eleuthera Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Elfie Jingle, Santa's right hand man. Parker, W. W. Elizabeth Lothrop sampler. American Bequest Designs. Elizabeth II. Barcley Builders, Inc. Elms, grand staircase. Hopf, J. T. Elmsford. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Embers Trifari, Krussman & Fishel,

Emblem of the Mile-Hi Alpine Club Mile-Hi Alpine Club of Colorado, Inc. Emblems of the Masonic Lodge. Kistner (F. N.) Co. Embossed turkey. Beistle Co. Embrace, modern. Reno Studios, Inc. Emerald Beach Hotel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc Emergas. Dombro, Richard. Emergency medical identification tag Williams, P. A. Emilie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn Inc. (R) Emilie, left, and Annette are discussing dolls. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Emilie seems to have decided that hunger excuses. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Emilie turns the tables. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) En quoi est-ce. Cours audio-visuel de francais, preliminaire. Enchante. Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Enchanted forest. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Enchanted mirror. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Encore. Johnson Bros. End punctuation. Using punctuation and capital letters. End Zone. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. English countryside. Donald Art Co., Inc. Enigma, Keane, Margaret. Enjoy historic Wisconsin. American Paper & Plastic Products. Enrico Fermi Atomic Power Plant. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Enticement. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Entrance hall to King's Palace, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co. Entrance to underground passage, Touro Synagogue. Hopf, J. T. Entrata del lago. Windsor Art. Entre nous. Keane, Margaret. Entwined wires. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Ephphatha, that is, be opened. Concordia Pub. House. Epigag calendar. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Equalities and inequalities. Modern arithmetic series, grades 5 and 6. Equations. Modern arithmetic series, grades 5 and 6. Equinox House and Lodges Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Equipment valued at about \$110,000. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Era of decision. First National Bank of Dubuque (Iowa)

Escomba.

Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. Eter nal flame. Coleman, G. E. Graphic Center. Hanson, M. G. Eternal flame lamp. Polson, B. L. Eternal flame over America. Price, Edward. Eternal light. Mihai, George. Eternal love. Forsyth, A. N. Euastrum, Patnode, Winton. Eunice Brewster bed curtains. American Bequest Designs. Evanna. Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Evening glow. Lewis, T. L. Evening profile ring. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Evening rose. Pompadour Lace Co., Inc. Evening scene at the Vail Village Inn. Bishop, R. C. Everglades, Fla. Bingham, J. R. Everly Pattern Rights, Inc. Every morning is a brand new day. Deitz, Bessie. Everybody's favorite, Perkins Pancake House. Perkins, M. R. Everything in its place, work goes smoother, safer. Howe Services, Inc. Everything is go. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Evolution. Blae, I. H. (R) Marine Optical Manufacturing Co. Examples of service. Nadasdy, Laszlo. Excursion. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Exeter. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Exhibition cage wagon. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Explosion. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Exploration of space. Hammond (C. S.) & Co. Eye of the needle. Taylor, M. P. Eyes in the back of your head. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. \mathbf{F} F-85, more car for your money. Oldsmobile for '64 where the action is, 3: F-85, more car for your money. Fabric jug. Quartite Creative Corp. Fabric vase. Quartite Creative Corp. Facing the future. Pacific Press Pub, Assn. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Faint with hunger. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Fair city of the world. Hanco Art Novelty Co. Fair Way Apartments. Color Masters, Inc. Fairfield

- Fairfield.

Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Fairwood series, 2 unit apartment. Rehbein, E. G.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Inc. Article of jewelry.

TITLE INDEX

Flint's surprise.

Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Play girl. Faithful vigil. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Fallen warrior. De Nagy, Eva. Fenced. Falling leaves. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Falling of the stars. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Family affair. Martinez, V. H. Family at prayer. Hensley, R. B. Family circle. Jameco Metal Products Co., Field daisie Inc. Family of birds. Weidman, David. Family tree Paperades. Family worship. Bryant, J. A. Famous Allen A on Lake Went-Field trial. worth. Morth, Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Famous beauties of history. American Paper & Plastic Fiesta. Products. Famous flags Springprint Paper Products Co. Famous New Orleans scenes as Vieux Carre notes. View Carte notes. Vala, Inc. Famous racing cars. Donald Art Co., Inc. Famous World's Fairs. Springprint Paper Products Co. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Fanciful porpoise figure. Minute Maid Co. Smiley. Fanfare Monet. Article of jewelry. Fannin, James Walker. Roberts, S. G. James Walker Fannin. Fantasia. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Fantasy Levi (J.) Originals. Farmersville, Calif. Paterson Pacific Parchment Figures Co. Dingler's Diner. Fashion and style. Fashion and you. Fashion Queen Barbie. Mattel, Inc. Fat cat jigger. Napier Co. Father, forgive them for they know not what they do. Augsburg Pub. House. Fault graph. Brewer, R. P.; III. Faun's head. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Fear not ye, for I know that ye seek Jesus, Augeburg Bub U Augsburg Pub. House. Fearless Fly. Fearless Fly. Seeger, Hal. Feast of Tabernacles. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Federal eagle. Schneider, J. M. Federal Hall National Memorial. Pearson, L. B. Federal shield. Smith, G. W. Feeple. Dow, G. H. Female golfer. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Weidlich, Inc. Female Grecian wall head. Universal Statuary Corp. Female skier. Leib Originals. Femme, House 'N Home Fabrics &

Draperies, Inc.

First Church of God. Fence rider. Lofink, J. H. Fence rider Western motive stationery. Keane, Walter. Ferns and fern-allies. Classification of plants. Fish Fernwood. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Fest in Zeeland. Hanfstaengl, Franz. Festival ball. International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Fiberglass house design. Graham, R. R. Inc Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Field flower. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Field flowers. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Paperades. Fiery trap. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan, (R) Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. John Villarreal's La Fiesta. Fifth day of creation. Heron, W. E. 15 1/2 foot runabout. Boericke, Harold, Jr. Hull & deck lines 50 ton capacity trailer and container unloader. McDowell-Wellman Engineering Co Fighting ape. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Flagship, Fighting fish, Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Figure of female. Royal Doll Manufacturing Co., Inc. Figurehead. Puddu, A. R. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Filigree Easter egg pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Filigree elephant earrings. Freides, Jack. Article of jewelry. Filigree elephant pin. Freides, Jack. Article of jewelry. Co. Final round: Questions and answers. Chevrolet 1963 district quiz, final round: Questions and answers answers. Finger painting poppy. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fingering guide for soprano or tenor recorder and tonette. Debski, Merrill. Finishing school. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Fletcher Fleur. Fink list. Apocalypse Corp. Fire dance. Bates Fabrics, Inc Fire prevention calendar, Williamson Sales Co. Fire worshipper. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Fireball Royal Stationery Co. Fireburst. Masketeers, Inc. Fireplace. Fireplace. Paperades. First American President. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. First Church of Christ, Scientist. Christian Science Pub. Society. Trustees under the Will of Mary Baker Eddy. Flint's return. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc.

Burg, Jack. First New York Film Festival. Rivers, Larry. First, take the log out of your own eye. Concordia Pub. House. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Syroco, Inc. Fish bowl. Syroco, Inc. Fish food mold Aluminum Housewares Co., Fish plaque. A. R. P. Fisherman. Fisherman, Burwood Products Co.
Fisherman in high boots holding net & smoking pipe.
Shackman (B.) & Co.
Fisherman on pebbled base.
Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc.
4" silhouette. Fishermen's Wharf. Brown, J. L. Fishing hat planter. Lefton (George Zoltan) Co. Fitted sheet. Bendelari, Mary. Five quins seated around table with Christmas turkey. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Five strand knot pin. Napier Co. 500 tragedy photo. Hart, D. W. Flag in colors Zwart, G. C. (R) Flag poster. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Flair. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. House 'n Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Flame design [of] visors of fire chief caps. Holbrock, Donald. Flamenco. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Gallery. Flamingo Capri Restaurant. Paterson Pacific Parchment Flamingo Restaurant and Cocktail Lounge. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Flash Gordon. King Features Syndicate, Inc. Flatworms. Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Fleur de lis. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Fleur et oiseaux. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Fleurette. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Catalina, Inc. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Fleurs de musee. French Fabrics Corp. Flicker flame calendar. Trippon, Ambrose. Flight at dawn. Sandler (Henry B.) Co., Inc.

Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Flintstones Hanna-Barbera Productions, Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Flirtation rose. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc. Floor plan for a multiple or plurality of one story apart-ment dwellings. Rosenberg (Albert) of Michael. Floppy head cloth pig with dress & apron. Shackman (B.) & Co. Flora Espanol. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Floral arrangement and Bible. Augsburg Pub. House, Floral band, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Floral cascade. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Floral curtain hook. Batlin (L.) & Son, Inc. Floral daisy. Worth Linens, Inc Floral decoration appearing on Get well card. Tapp, Jack. Get well. Floral design. Ritex Corp. Floral fantasy. • Bates Fabrics, Inc. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Floral rose-batik toile. Peer Fabrics, Inc. Floral shadows. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Floral spray clip with detachable earclips. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Florecitas. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Florentine earrings. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry Florentine fountain base. Pietro, S. C. Florentine hiball glass. Culver, Ltd. Florentine shield wall plaque. Universal Statuary Corp. Florentine snack bucket. Culver, Ltd. Florentine vanity mirror. Syroco, Inc. Flores. Echo Scarfs, Inc. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Florida. Florida, Griesshaber, Kurt. Historical south Florida, Vann (David) & Co., Inc. Florida A. & M. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes, F. A. & M. Ploride fair. Florida fair. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Florida State University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Afghanettes, F. S. U. Florida, Sunshine State. Efka Plastic Corp. Varsity Floridan Hotel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. In Tampa. Flourish. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Flow diagram for Aqua Filter, Inc. Aqua Filter, Inc. Flower basket Collins, Enid. Tan.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Tarzan. (R)

Faith

Fan.

Flower bed. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Flower branch. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Flower clusters, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Flower dream. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Embassy Handprints, Inc. Flower girl. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Keane, Walter. Flower impression. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Flower lane. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Flower medley. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Flower riot. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Flower shadows Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Flower shower. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Flower soap dish with legs. Hanna Originals, Inc. Hama Originais, inc. Flower splash. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Flower vase pen holder. Gift Guild, Inc. Flower wall plaque. Miller, C. F. Flower works. Miller, C. F. Flower works. Flower works. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Flowered base for hurricane-type candle lamp. Schwab & Udell, Inc.

Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Fluid duplicator. Techniques of modern fluid duplication, part II: The fluid duplicator. Flutter-bye. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Collins, Enid. Flutterbye box. Collins, Enid. Flutter-byes. Collins, Enid. Fly it thar. Murray, R. L. Flying Cloud. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Flying cloud eagle. Smith, G. W. Flying elephant pin. Freides, Jack. Article of jewelry. Flying fish. Flying fish. Burg (A. S.) Co., Inc. Foam the Mermaid. Swall, J. B. Fokker D-VII. Classic Aircraft Prints. Classic Aircraft Prints. Foler's Village Inn Foley's Village Inn. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Food, clothing, home. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Football conditioning. Langmack, Holger Christian. Progressive gymnastics. Football player. Hedaya & Co. Quartite Creative Corp.

Flowers, Era Industries, Inc. Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc. Flowers for madame. For a happy pair. Moore, J. J. For you. Carr Speirs,

For you, Mother. Hallmark Cards. Inc. For your birthday I've got just the thing. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Ford Rotunda, Dearborn, Michigan. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Foretelling of betrayal. Bubnash, B. F. For get what. Martin, J. F. For give, and you will be forgiven. Concordia Pub. House. For mer home of Mary Baker Eddy. Christian Science Pub. Society. For my sweetheart, happy birthday. Hallmark Cards, Inc. For safety use a tool, protect your hands. Howe Services, Inc. For safety's sake, leave electrical repairs for experts. Clemprint, Inc. For your safety, use them. Clemprint, Inc. For bidden fruit. Kress, Garland Fort Christian. Bulow, Hans. Fort Collins, Colo. B & M Print. Co. Welcome to Fort Collins. Fort Hill. Mitchell, Mrs. J. H., Sr. Fort Lauderdale High School. Sandstrom, R. E. Fort Raleigh Coastland Color Card Co. Fort Wayne, Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Club Olympia. Fortune you will earn. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Found the perfect birthday present for you. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Fountain of Planets. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Fountain of the Planets in the Fountain of the Planets in the Pool of Industry. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.
4 deadly highway killers. Shaw-Barton, Inc.
4 flower spray. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.
Four food groups. National Dairy Council.
4" silhouette of fisherman on pebbled base. pebbled base. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Four men named John. Martin, J. S. There was a man sent from God. Four pictorial designs for fabric. Wiitala, Genevieve. Within Schlevieve.
Four seasons.
Craft Master Corp.
4.9 Ferrari Super American coupe.
Kessler, J. M. Sports cars.
4 rose spray.
Trifari, Krussman & Fishel,
Article of invertee. Inc. Article of jewelry. Four tier shell fountain. Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc. Four up and one to go. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Fourplex unit, Redding, Calif. Bihl, G. K. Fourpied Fourwind. Blends, Inc. 41'-6" cruising Catamaran. Choy, Seamon & Kumalae. 420, twenty unit apartment build-ing, 420 34th Avenue, Seattle. Fischer, Leopold. Fox glove. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

Fox hunt scene. Bodo, Elli. Foxy. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Schwartz-Liebman Texto Inc. Zantrilon. Foxy the Firefighter says. Wesley Associates, Inc. Framed coin plaque. Walldecor. Framed figure plaque. Walldecor Framed head plaque. Walldecor Framed oval plaque. Walldecor. Framed rectangular plaque. Walldecor. Francesco d'Assisi, Saint. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. Observe the Holy Gospel. Francis Scott Key Memorial Foundation souvenir half dollar. Key (Francis Scott) Memorial Foundation, Inc. Franconia. Pattern Rights, Inc. Frangipani. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc Frascotti. Lauratex Textile Corp. Freckled flower. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Freddie Freeze, Electric Comfort Johnny. Clauson, G. W. Free forms. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Freedom flame. Bell, L. N Bell, L. N. Freedom light. Bell, L. N. Freedom March commemoration. Freedom Medal Co. Freedom of 64, hope of 76. Personius, Glenn. Hope of 76. Freedom on trial. Springprint Paper Products Co. Freedom prayer. Bell, L. N. Freeway series package. Freeway Maneuver, French bouquet. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. French pansie. Wiener Laces, Inc. French pedestal. Quartite Creative Corp. French poodle. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. French preliminary audio visual course. Cours audio-visuel de francais, preliminaire. French rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Friendly hand. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Frieze. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Fringe. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Frisch's, home of the Big Boy. Frisch's Restaurants, Inc. Fritzey Waders, Ralph. Frivolity. Loomskill, Inc. Frog shaped plastic squirt gun. Messina, J. F. From above Armstrong, R. J. From nature we learn. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. From 1 nut 2 an other. Lofink, Jean. From savage to citizen. Wycliffe Bible Translators, Inc. From the dead fireplace.

From the desk of. Hazen, Mrs. Robert. From the Jeaneff Line of unusual

note cards. Riedinger & Riedinger, Ltd. From what we hear, you have marvelous recuperative powers Cube Card Corp. Frozen flame. Anton, Barbara, Article of jewelry. Frozen waterfall, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co. Fruit. Syroco, Inc. Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc. Fruit border Fashion Prints, Inc. Fruit cup. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Spirit is love. Augsburg Pub. House. Fruit plaques. New Art Studio Corp. New Art Studio Corp. Fruit tree blossoms. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Fruit tree plaques. Angeli Artcraft Products Co. Full round model of M-14 rifle. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Full service bank. Letterhead & Check Corp. of America. America. Full view of courage. Callaway, Ely R., Jr. Fun in the nursery. Fun in the nursery. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)
Fun? We'll say. Newspaper Enterprises Assn., Inc. (R)
Fungi and slime molds. Classification of plants.
Futurama Futurama. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Fuzzi Hoyle, Lani Rae Rosalind. Article of jewelry. Fuzzy Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises, Inc.

G

G-H series. Leitch, R. R. G. I. Joe. Hasbro. GOP Rosenfeld Import, Inc. Article of jewelry. Gadabout. Loomskill, Inc. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Gai muguet. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Lace design. Gaining the co-operation of the members Leadership for Christ series. Gallatoire's Kronenbourg, New York World's Fair. Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. Galleria. Levi Originals, Gallery. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Galoppierende Pferde. Hanfstaengl, Franz. Galway. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Game board for championship rodeo game. Hursh, Cecil.

Jan.-June

Flower boy.

Flower design. Aldeco, Inc. Flower doodles

Flower festival

Flower lover.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Tellez, M. C.

Ganges

Game of horse and rider. Donald Art Co., Inc. Game time American Paper & Plastic Products Pattern Rights, Inc. Garcon' Le menu s'il vous plait. Cours audio-visuel de francais,

Georgette.

Get well.

Gift box

Gigi

Gilda

Girl.

Inc

Inc

Girls.

Ginger lei.

Gethsemane.

preliminaire. Garden foliage French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Garden of roses Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc Garden party Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Garden State of farm & industry, tercentenary Miller, Catherine. Garden vines Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Gardenia. Avon Knitting Mills. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Gardenia lei. Paradise Products, Inc.

Garland. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Garment hanger. Atlas Underwear Co., Inc. Garrison prisoners, United States Army. Company of Military Collectors & Historians. Gary Goose. Lemke, Earle. Gaslight. W, Inc. Gate, guest house. Bulow, Hans. Gateway arch, Jefferson National Expansion Memorial. Canticle Productions. Gateway to ranchland near Dallas Divide. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Gathering limes, Mexico. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Gato class fleet submarines. Orr, J. H., Jr. Gavotte. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Gay cock. Collins, Enid. Gayest garden in town. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Gedco Productions. Fletcher, C. B. Gedco serial. Fletcher, C. B. Gemini. Astrocard, General Motors Technical Center. Hiawatha Card Co. General purpose rack design. Rogers, James. Rack. Generation of electromagnetic radiation. Eastman Kodak Co. Geneve Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Geography of Taiwan. Lands of East and Southeast Asia Geometric pendant clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc

Article of jewelry Geometry. Meeting mathematics film-

Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises,

To be helpful to people: The George Jones story. George S. Callas.

strips, MF1.

Inc. George Jones story.

Perkins, Edw. Mcc. George Tirebiter. Ray, Gerry.

George

TITLE INDEX

Clencove. George Washington University. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Varsity Kittycal Products, Inc. Afghanettes. G.W.U. Glenora Monet. Article of jewelry. Georgia Tech. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Gloana Afghanettes. G. T. Gerda kissing little Kay. Carpentier, Neil. Gerdy. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. Get along little dogie. Delano, G. C. Get that thermometer out. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Hey, get that that thermometer out of your mouth. God. Tapp, Jack. Pacific Press Pub, Assn. Getting ready for winter. Providence Lithograph Co. God with us Giant butterfly. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Giant tulips. Gideon's army by the river. Church-Craft. Smith, M. E Monet. Article of jewelry. Gift guides. Coralie Designs, Inc. Please open before Christmas. Gogie's, Gift to the sun god. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Museum Print Editions. Gila monster Carson, Carl. House 'N Home Fabrics & Inc. (R) Draperies, Inc. Gilliam County, Or. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Pine Room, Hotel Condon, Paradise Products, Inc. Gingerbread Man. Selchow & Righter Co. Gold bird pin. Gingerbread playing board label. Selchow & Righter Co. iewelrv Gingham red. Erving Paper Mills. Ginn Basic Readers. Vowel sounds. jewelry. Gold burst Girl, Frenna, K. G. Girl from Madrid. Keane, Walter. Girl holding shell and bowl. Kansas City Art Statuary, Inc. Girl washing hair. Reno Studios, Inc. Girl with seashell. Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Girl with shell for fountain use. Morella's Lawn Ornaments, of jewelry. Girl with the spade Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Girls. Weidman, David. Girls, oh girls, are you wearing your snoods. Horstmeier, J. T. Give me freedom. Abingdon Press Give me your tired. Pearson, L. B. Glad tidings of great joy. Cube Card Corp. Golden candles Glam-o-rama Lowenstein (M. ? & Sons, Inc. Glass chateau. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Glass holder. Savastano, Anthony. Glen Arbor, Mich. Hannau Color Productions,

Golden ache'rs. Fakler Print. Co. Golden brocade. Inc. Golden cockerel. Collins, Enid. Golden days. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Golden effigy of King Tutankhamen Inc. The Leelanau Home-stead. New York Graphic Society, Inc.

Golden Gate Bridge. Bilotti, Alfred. Golden Gate Park, San Francisco. Brown, J. L. Golden Japanese tea garden. Glenn L. Martin Co. American Bank Note Co. (R) Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Bilotti, Alfred. Golden moment. Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Glorious cathedral. Kopelov, S. S. Glück von Rothenburg. Heyse, Paul. (R) Go Knights. O'Connell High School, Arlington, Va. Go skin d ving with Bahamas Water Sports Co., Ltd. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. For titles beginning with God and referring to incidents in the Bible SEE the Current list under Churchcraft. Committee on World Literacy & Christian Literature. Goddess of flowers plaque. Pietro, S. C. God's beautiful world. God's people cross Jordan. Church-Craft. God's people worship Him. Church-Craft. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Goin' fishin'. Donald Art Co., Inc. Going to grandma's. Roberts, V. N. Going up in the world. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Gold & diamond flower earclips. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Gold & multi-jeweled splendor clip-pendant. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Mylu Design Co. Article of Gold bird pin with jeweled flower Mylu Design Co. Article of Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Gold carnations. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Gold crowns. Morrison, Eleanora. Gold decor lavabo. Maurice Ceramics of California. Lavabo, large. Gold globe plain. American Charm Corp. Article Gold jeweled egg with rabbit head sticking out of window. Mylu Design Co. Article of jewelry. Gold mining in 1963 Phillips Enterprises. Goldberries. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Golden Bagdad. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Bates Fabrics, Inc. International Art Pub. Co.,

Golden paisley. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Golden skyline. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Goldilocks and the three bears. Sawyer's, Inc. Gold'n time calendar. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Goldwater, B. M. Arnold, JL. My chances to sit in the President's chair in 65. Famous Portraits. Barry Goldwater Green Duck Co. Goldwater freedom dollar. SAS Productions. 100 Goldwater Goldwater? For President, Grotz, J. H. Goldwater freedom dollar. Green Duck Co. Golf cart. S. R. S. Jewelry Casting Corp. Article of jewelry. Golfbag. Robert Originals, Inc. Article of jewelry. Gondolier. Gondoner, Doulton & Co., Ltd. Good eyesight, good judgement keep you safe. Howe Services, Inc. Good listener Good listener.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)
Good little boy and girl.
Shaw-Barton, Inc.
Good news to all nations.
During and the oraply Church Paul and the early Church. Good Samaritan Church-Craft Good Shepherd. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Sood thing you're married. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. If you two are going to celebrate your anniversary like this. Good-by. Providence Lithograph Co. Goofy. Disney (Walt) Productions. Goony bird bottle top. Treasure Craft. Gossamer. Gossamer. Pattern Rights, Inc. Gothic architecture. Dudley, G. E. Goutte d'eau clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Governor John B. Connally. Vail, Dmitri. Covernor's mansion, Jefferson City, Missouri. Canticle Productions. Government of the United States. American Paper & Plastic Deducts Products Grade crossings are dynamite. American Mutual Liability Insurance Grading the fruit. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Gathering limes Graduation hat on books SRS Jewelry Casting Corp. Article of jewelry. Graduation key. SRS Jewelry Casting Corp. Article of jewelry. Grand band wagon. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Grand Banks Prastige Reproductions, Inc. Grand Canyon. Payne, Lynn. Scenic series.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Golden Gate Bridge,

Castleton China, Inc.

Gribble.

Olsen, John.

Grand Central Terminal, 59 story Pan Am skyscraper. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Grand Circus Park. Hiawatha Card Co. Grand entrance. Bagdasarian, Ross. Cartoon carnival Grand Hotel, Mackinac Island. Hiawatha Card Co. Grand Imperial Hotel, Silverton. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Grand prize Grand prize. Becker, Fred. Grand prize entry card. Becker, Fred. Grand review. Murrhy (Thomas D.) Co. Grandee. Towle Sterling. Grandfather clock bookend. Universal Statuary Corp. Grandma Greer, L. D. Grandpa Happy's Clarence Ook-Ook Bird Boyd, M. S. Grant Avenue, San Francisco. Keane, Walter. Grape bowl. Modern Art Co. Grape center bowl. New Art St udio Corp. Grape cluster. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Grape wall plaques. New Art Studio Corp. Grapes Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Grave Cecile. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Great profiles. Boruta, P. J. Great scientists. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Man's use of science. Great souls live on forever. Dona-Chex Corp. Greatness in spirit, Wilbern. Grecian chariot plaque. Puddu, A. R. Grecian figure with jug. Universal Statuary Corp. Grecian fountain girl. New Art Studio Corp. Grecian frieze. Pietro, S. C. Grecian fruit or flower bowl. Universal Statuary Corp. Grecian girl figure with grapes. Universal Statuary Corp. Grecian gold. Rheem Manufacturing Co. Grecian relief plaque. Puddu, A. R. Grecian soldier plaque. Pike (M. L.) Jr Grecian woman plaque. Pike (M. L.) Jr. Greco group plaque. Pietro, S. C. Greco-Roman warrior & horses plaque. Pietro, S. C. Green Lantern. International Art Pub. Co., Inc Greenbrier. Club Photos. Greenfield. Greenf Fabrics, Inc. Greenhouse. Bloomcraft. Greeting card. Sisters of St. Dominic, Akron. Ohio. Greetings at Christmas. Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc Gremmie out of control. Hawk Model Co. Greyhouse Bus Terminal. Hiawatha Card Co.

Grizzly bear pin, Ritter, John. Article of jewelry. Gro-up measuring tape. Gro-Mor Novelties Corp. Grotesque giraffe. Fribourg, Eugene. Group insurance fund. Griffith, G. G. PIT Fund. Group with President Kennedy. Shernoff, Samuel. Growing up. Keane, Margaret. Growing wild. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Guaranteed effective pest killer. WEN-Co. Guatemala The Hispanic world, Guilford. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Guitar. Knight, F. E. Article of jewelry. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Guns & ammo sportsman guide. Visual Systems Development Co. Gus. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. Willsey, W. W. Gwen Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Chine d'or. Gymnosperms. Classification of plants. Gypsy. Brookpark, Inc. Gypsy dance. New York Graphic Society, Inc. н Hacienda. International Pipe & Ceramics Corp. Interpace. Haddon Hall, Pattern Rights, Inc. Hagar gives Ishmael a drink. Church-Cmft. Half & half. , Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Hall of fame. Desales Corp. Hallmark rocking chair plaque. Burwood Products Co. Hallmark spinning wheel plaque. Burwood Products Co. Hampton and Branchville. Nielsen, J. D. Hampton House. Parrott, W. L. Hand loader. Engelberg, Inc. Hand painted fruit design canister set. Treasure Craft. Hand painted fruit design cookie jar. Treasure Craft. Hand sponging citrus oils, Spain. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Hand test. Wagner, E. E. Handbag ornamental clasp. Juliart Jewelry Co. Handcrafted fountain heads. Reighard, S. L. Handout. Brown, W. J. Hand holding Confederate money. Promotions Unlimited. Handy one-way beer bottle. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Hanging cherub. Puddu, A. R. Hanging clock. Walldecor.

Hanging crown pediment. Walldecor. Hanging pilaster planter. Walldecor. Hanging planter. Walldecor. Walldecor. Hanna-Barbera's Yogi Bear. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Hanora coffee. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Hansel & Gretel switchplate. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Happy. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Happy anniversary to a pair of incurable romantics. Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Happy birthday & many many more. Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday, angel. Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday coloring book for old kids. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Happy birthday fella. Laff Masters Studios; Inc. Happy birthday from a penniless friend. friend, Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday from one antique to another. Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday, podner. Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday, sport. Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday to a card player. Laff Masters Studios, Inc. Happy birthday to the man who's Happy birthday to the man who's long on the green. Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday to you know whooooo. Cube Card Corp. Happy birthday, you handsome dog. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Happy hollow. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. (R) Happy house chart. Nappi, Rudy. Happy mask, unhappy boy. Keane, Walter. Happy Pappy game. White, J. S. Harbor. Erving Paper Mills. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Harbor of pleasure. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Harborside Inn. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. N, Y., Inc. Hard driving, the U. S. clipper, Flying Cloud. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Hark, the herald angels sing. Cube Card Corp. Harkness Memorial Tower. Mitchell Card Co. Harlequin. Pattern rights, Inc. Harlequin with columns Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Harlequin with mandolin. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Harlequin with parrot. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Harmonious or not harmonious. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Harnessing the atom. The atom Man's servant, Harper Woods, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. Eastland Center ... Harper Woods, Michigan.

Har risburg, Pa. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Italian Park Harrison, George. Car Mascots, Inc. The bobb'n head Beatles. NEMS Enterprises, Ltd. George Harrison Beatle doll. Thorne, R. S. George Harrison. son. Penewit, B. A. Har vard Univeristy. Kittycal Products, Inc. V sity Afghanettes, H. U. Har vest. Var-Reno Studios, Inc. Harvest crown food mold. Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc Harvest no.3 American Bank Note Co. (R) Harvest time. Brown, W. J. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Harvesting geranium near Tiflet, Morocco. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Hastings, Barbados. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Royal Caribbean Hotel. Hat Robert Originals, Inc. Article of jewelry. Hatfoots. Bernard, L. A. Havasu Falls, Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Have a ha-ha-happy birthday. Cube Card Corp. Have a happy summer, keep safe on or off the job. Howe Services, Inc. Have you? Spiritual I do vow. Deitz, Bessie. Hav erford. Pattern Rights, Inc. Pattern Argins, A.C. Hawaii. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Hawthorne. Monet. Article of jewelry. Hayden's carpets. Worth, Gene. Hazelton. Pattern Rights, Inc. Hazy paisley. Bates Fabrics, Inc. He has three gaits: start, stum-ble, and fall. Lofink, J. H. He is coming soon. Seventh-Day Adventist. General conference. He is my refuge and my fortress, my God. Concordia Pub. House. He looks just like you, dear. Lofink, J. H. He that humbleth himself shall be exalted, Concordia Pub. House. He told them a parable. Concordia Pub, House. He was wounded for our transgressions Augsburg Pub, House. Head of child. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Head of Christ. Clemons, John. Patrick, S. J. I antres, 5.5. Ronning, N. A. Headed for big splash. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Headin' 'n heelin'. Stophens Kathering Knot-bo Stephens, Katherine. Knot-hole views of rodeo. Healing the daughter. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Healing the leper, Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Health and happiness. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co.

TITLE INDEX

Heart Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry jewelry. Heart egg photos. Graber, Jeanne. Heart flowers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Heart of Pennsylvania. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Heart of the Holy Child. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. (R) N, J. (R) Heart or brain surgery could cost \$5,000.00. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Heart soap dish. Hanna Originals, Inc. Hearts+ flowers. Collins, Enid. Hedge rose.
Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division.
Hello, folks, I'm Annette.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)
Hello, happy birthday.
Hallmark Cards, Inc.
Hello Half Acre, Wyoming.
Lofink, J. H. Hedge rose Lofink, J. H. Helmet. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Hilite Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Article of jewelry. Help humanity medal, Ross, C. K. (R) Help on the way. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Help stamp out summer. Turner, G. L. Henri Henri, Lu. Henry and Edsel Ford Auditorium. Hiawatha Card Co. Henry the Hydrogen Bomb. Soares, Richard. Hera. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Herb and spice dial. Visual Systems Development Co Hereford bull. Rushien Co. Herefordshire cattle by a stream in a Texas landscape. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Here's a birthday bottle to give you a warm glow. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Here's how. Fort Howard Paper Co. Here's to ya. Fort Howard Paper Co. Heritage. Azaeritex Co. Heritage Restaurant. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Herkimer Herman. Crosby, M. S. Hero dies Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan, Heroes' league. Harvey, R. C. Presenting a daily comic strip. Hertford, North Carolina, Coastland Color Card Co. He's going to make the mad some-day. Lofink, J. H. Hewlett. Hewlett, Pattern Rights, Inc. Hey, get that therometer out of Hey, get that therometer out of your mouth.
Novo Card Publishers, Inc.
Hey, no fair biting.
Lofink, J. H.
Hey, Shorty, bring your rope.
Lofink, J. H.
Hey, Shorty, remember me mentioning that loose cinch.
Lofink, J. H. Lofink, J. H. Hey there, it's Yogi Bear. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Patterson, W. T. Holy mackeral, you sick. Hallmark Cards, Inc.

Inc. Hanna-Barbera's Yogi Bear

Hi. Lofink, J. H. Hells Half Acre.
Hi, happy birthday. Cube Card Corp.
Hiding the baby king. Church-Craft.
Hiding the baby king. High button shoes. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. High Rock, the Upper Dells. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Higher education via a newspaper route Hickey-Mitchell Co. Higher quality, higher sales. Howe Services, Inc. Highland Shore. Scholz Homes, Inc. Highlands, N. C. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Come up to Highlands. Highway courtesy saves lives. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. Highwayman, Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Highways and horizons, Taylor, M. P. Hildeborg calendar, Carlson, E. M. A. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Hilite plus, Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division, Hillcrest floor plan. Powell, R. S. Hinduism. Providence Lithograph Co. World's people at prayer. His Holiness Pope Paul VI. Famous Portraits. Historical calendar. Stone Design.
Historical designs of places & persons in 20 panels.
Knight, Clayton. 1867 map of town of Redding.
Historical south Florida, Lee and Collier County.
Griesshaber, Kurt.
History in review.
Moffatt, Claudine.
History's first self service.
Lofink, Jean. Western motive stationery. Historical calendar. stationery. Histrionics. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Hiuhah Gotal emblem. Mehn, D. J. Troop no.10. Hoadley house. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Ho-Beau. Norman, W. G., Jr. Hodad makin' the scene with a six pack. Hawk Model Co. Ho-Ho. Cameo. Hold that pose. Brown, W. J. Holiday Inn of Southern Pines. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Holiday sails. Aaron Bros. Co. Holly & leaves candlestick holder. Styson Art Products Co. Hollywood furniture. Worth, Gene. Holmes, Oliver Wendell. Menconi, R. J. Oliver Wendell Holmes, Holy Ark. SRS Jewelry Casting Corp. Article of jewelry. Holy Ghost Shell. Coastland Color Card Co. Outer Banks, North Carolina. Holy Land.

Home drawing. General Homes, Inc. Home-made Italian dish. Forer (D.) & Co., Inc. Home memorial, Vibbert, H. P Home of the Hambletonian. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Home on the range. Lofink, J. H. Home on the range, Western motive stationery. Home plan. Dittmar Homes, Inc. Kilps (William) Sons Builders, Inc. Home, sweet skier's home. Leib Originals. Homer's The odyssey, Yorke, J. V. Homeward tracks. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Honey bee. Bodo, Elli. The bee that gets Honey, do these things for me, please.
McDaniel, C. K.
Hong Kong and Macao.
Lands of East and Southeast Asia Hong Kong Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Honor roll. Carr Speirs. Honor thy father and thy mother. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Honourable Mrs. Graham. Craft Master Corp. Hood, Mount. Cookies Originals. Mount Hood. Hoof Hossman. Rhodes, C. W. Hoofed mammals. Classification of living mammals. Hoorraaaay. Hoorraaaay. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Hoo's Hoo. Royalty Designs, Inc. Hoot Tamale. Griffin, G. S. Hoover, John Edgar. Kraczkowski, Philip. J. Edgar Hoover Hope and despair. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Hope of 76, freedom of 64. Personius, Glenn Hope you'll be feeling purrrrfect real soon. Cube Card Corp. Hope you'll soon be well. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Mutual of Omana Insurance of Hoppy birthday. Cube Card Corp. Horace Bookworm, Esq. Dodenhoff, E. G. Mr. Book-Horn-of-plenty food mold. Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc Horn player. Laughlin, Margaret. Horoscope greeting card. Astrocard. Gemini. Hors d'oeuvre pick. Tan. Horse Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Raymond's Original Horse weathervane plaque. Burwood Products Co. Horseback riding, Mountain Lake. Shaw, W. A., Jr. Horseheads plaque. Syroco, Inc.

Horsemen Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Horses Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Knight, F. E. Article of jewelry. Springprint Paper Products Co. Horse's head bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry Hostess set Treasure Craft, Hostile ally. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Hot dog. Royal Stationery Co. Hot dogger hangin' ten. Hawk Model Co. Hot words Renaud, W. E. Renaud, W. E. Hotel Bossert. Color Masters, Inc. Hotel Capitol. Color Masters, Inc. Hotel Caribbee. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Hotel Lancaster. Color Masters, Inc. Hotel lobby, Mountain Lake Hotel Shaw, W. A., Jr. Hotel Lobos. Color Masters, Inc. Hotel Sahara. Shepard Press. Housatonic. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. House blessing. Bee Jay Co. House charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. House drawing. House drawing. Dittmar Homes, Inc. House not made with hands. Prestholdt, H. L. House of Better Living. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. House plan. Jensen, J. D. House plan and design. Lindenmuth, G. F. House wren. House wren. Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Houses of Parliament, London. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Houston, Samuel. Roberts, S. G. Samuel Houston How animals are classified. Classification of invertebrate currents incontents. Animals, except insects. How do scientists work. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Man's use of science. How do your vegetables grow. Whitman Pub. Co. How does this look. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) How many can you name. American Paper & Plastic Products. How many of us ever stop to think of music as a wondrous link with God. Lawrie, Justin. How monstrous of me, I almost forgot. Cube Card Corp. Cube Card Corp. How plants are classified. Classification of plants. How to avoid a security violation. System Development Corp. How to build residential building steps. Stewart, J. A. How to dance the twist while you're sick. Laff Masters Studios, Inc.

Jan.-June

Indianapolis.

How to eat a broiled lobster, Erving Paper Mills, How to eat a lobster. Paperades. How to get through the day. Paula Co. How will you arrange your bouquet Whitman Pub. Co. Hubby, it's amazing the way the world changes. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Hubcap. Holmes, R. B. Your pal, Hubcap. Huckleberry Hound. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Huddled firemen fight blistering flames. Courier-Journal & Louisville Times. Hukilau California Hand Prints, Inc. Hull & deck lines of 15 1/2 foot runabout. Boericke, Harold, Jr. Human brain. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Human head and face. Human head and face. Blae, I, H. (R) Hummingbird. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Humorous toast. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Hunt Club. Pattern Rights, Inc. Hunter's haven, hunting blind. Home Building Plan Service. Duck blind. Hunting horn. Raven Crest Corp. Hunting toile. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Hurricane house. Lincoln Homes Co. Hyalotheca Patnode, Winton. Hyde Park Walter Fabrics. Hydraulic control system. The 1962 aluminum-case powerglide, part II: the hydraulic control system. Hylo homes Bond, Charles. Hyram Fly. Seeger, Hal.

I

I am the Resurrection. Vibbert, H. P. I am the resurrection and the life. Augsburg Pub. House. Famous Portraits. I am the vine. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. (R) I asked my mother what she thought you'd like for your birthday. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. I can do it. Providence Lithograph Co. I conjure them to love one another. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. I didn't break it. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. I didn't do it. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. I didn't eat it. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. I didn't get dirty. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. I didn't paint it.

I didn't push him. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. I don't always think about sex. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. I failed Jesus Deitz, Bessie. I forgot it. Lofink, J. H. I found out how to beat par. Mossler, Arnie. I get it now Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) I goofed. Cube Card Corp. I had to get a job to support my car Kennedy, Jon. I have compassion. Concordia Pub. House. I love the game. Mossler, Arnie. I may not be the most fun person in the world. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. I prayed and my prayer was too late. Deitz, Bessie. I remember. Fakler Print, Co. Golden ache'rs. I see it. Sang Co. I take thee. National Announcements, Inc. I think you got took. Lofink, J. H. I toast to your health. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. I took one big step and stepped over into heaven. Deitz, Bessie. I was healed of cancer 9 years ago. Deitz, Bessie. I will have them always in My care. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N.J I would look like that too if I had her fancy clothes. Lofink, J.H. Ice age. American Paper & Plastic Products. I'd be a real black sheep if I for-got your birthday. Cube Card Corp. Idaho, the Gem State. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co Ideal, laced, oriental frill-pigeon. Spittle, C. G. Ideas prevent accidents. Clemprint, Inc. If a leopard had measles. Hallmark Cards, Inc. If you two are going to celebrate your anniversary like this. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Il faut que j'aille chez le dentiste. Cours audio-visuel de français, preliminaire. Iliad Bates Fabrics, Inc. Bates Fabrics, Inc. I'll bet we've walked fifty miles. Lofink, J. H. I'll check again. Lofink, J. H. I'll see you in my dreams. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Illuminated Cascades. Historychy Cond Ca Hiawatha Card Co. Illuminated cross. Hickel, Robert E. I'm a blue bird without you. Cube Card Corp. I'm a friend of Fergy's. Jackson, B. R. I'm flat on my back. Newspaper Enterprise Assn.,

I'm in the red. Cube Card Corp. I'm no authority. James, Reese. I'm sorry. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. I'm the nosey type. Cube Card Corp. I'm two. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Image of dynamic leadership. Leadership for Christ series. Immaculate Heart of Mary. Edwards, K. M. Immortal dancer. Taylor, M. P. Impala, Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Imperial rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Important item. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Impossible. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Improve as you bowl. Brunswick Corp. Your person-al learn to bowl score card. Improve communications General Precision, Inc. In a garden. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. In-betweens. Worth, Gene. In Cleveland it's the Sheraton-Cleveland Hotel Hannau Color Productions, Inc. In memoriam, John F. Kennedy, 1917-1963. Mahar, B. A. In my distress, I called upon the Lord. Concordia Pub. House In Tampa, the Floridan Motor Hotel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. In Thee, O Lord, do I put my trust. Concordia Pub. House. In the first natural color photo-graph of an eclipse. National Geographic Society. (R) In the garden. Keane, Walter. In the round. Scarves by Vera, Inc. In the swim, Scarves by Vera, Inc. In the wind. Keane, Margaret. Inaugural address delivered by President John F. Kennedy, Lee (Clint W.) Co. Incense boat, Masketeers, Inc. Independence Pattern Rights, Inc. Independence Day. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. India wreath. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Indian Chief Agueynaba the Tame. Cruz, M. G. C. Cacique Agueynaba el Manso. Indian paisley. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Indian weathervane plaque. Burwood Products Co. Indiana American Paper & Plastic Products. Indiana University, Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. I. U.

American Paper & Plastic Products, Race week. Indianensis Universitatis Sigillum, Dames (C.) Jr. Indigo bunting. Parsons, D. H. Indita. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Indito. New York Graphic Society, Inc Individuality. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Inc. (R Inexcusable Research & Review Service of America, Inc. Infant Christ Hoerr, C. E. Infant of Prague Columbia Statuary, Inc. Infant of Prague shrine. Da Prato Bros. Insectivores, bats, and whales. Classification of living mammals. Installation procedures. The Culligan Mark series tech Installing brakes and steering. Your controls, film 3: instal-ling brakes and steering. Instant party doll. Roberts, L. D. Instant Party Girl. Roberts, Don. Instant spray on Kontrol. Makar Corp. Interchangeable sectional dress pattern. Henry, L. A. Dress designing blocks Interest lags. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Intervale, N. H. Color Masters, Inc. The New England Inn. Interviewing the doctor. Providence Lithograph Co. Introducing atomic energy. The atom: man's servant. Introduction to the Hispanic world. The Hispanic world. Invitation right from the bank that's all heart, Behm & Weitzell, Iowa State University, Kittycal Products, Inc. Var-sity Afghanettes. I. S. U. Irina. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Sophisticates. Iris French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Irish setter dog. Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc Is this better. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Isaac Backus, a Baptist, addressed the Continental Congress Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board, Isabella Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Islam. Providence Lithograph Co. World's people at prayer. Island Country Club and Motel. Color Masters, Inc.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Inc, (R)

Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc.

Island of Curacao in the Caribbean Hannau Color Productions, Inc Island primitives. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc Island queen. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Ile de la Cite. Donald Art Co., Inc. It blushes not unseen. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) It couldn't have happened to a nicer two. Cardlee Cards. Congratulations It is better to light one candle. Hall Print, Co. It is finished. Concordia Pub. House. It takes just one look at Cecile. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Italia. Erving Paper Mills. Pattern Rights, Inc. Italian jester. Girolami (C. G.) & Co. Italian Park. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Italian shell, fountain. Reno Studios, Inc. Italian water scenes. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Italiana. Keane, Margaret. It's a great place to live. Shaw-Barton, Inc. It's a long stretch but Marie smiles confidently. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) It's a mighty big chunk of birthday cake. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) It's as old as the pyramids. Hallmark Cards, Inc. It's easy to tell an insurance salesman to wait. Research & Review Service of America., Inc. It's fun. Brunswick Corp. It's not funny, gramp. Brown, W. J. It's not so terrible being a golf widow. Mossler, Arnie It's still moving, dad. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. It's sure fun to go barefooted. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)
It's time to sing. May, W. C.
It's very simple, you got golf. It's very simple, you got got i Mossler, Arnie.
Itza Maya priest figurine.
Tate, P. I.
I've got a feeling it was trying to tell me something.

J

Lofink, J. H. Ivy design place mat. Paperades.

J. F. K. and eagle plaque. Graphic Center. We in this country Jackson, Andrew, Pres. U. S. Menconi, R. J. Andrew Jackson. Jackson Heights, N. Y. Color Masters, Inc. Fair Way Apartments. Jackson, Mich Hiawatha Card Co. Cascades.

Illuminated Cascades.

TITLE INDEX

Jackson, N. H. Color Masters, Inc. Eagle Mountain House. Jacob meets Esau. Church-Craft. Jacob sends Joseph on an errand. Church-Craft. Jacob's wonderful dream. Church-Craft. Jacques Museum Print Editions. Jaguar XK-E roadster. Kessler, J. M. Sports cars. Jamaica Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Drying jimenta berries. James Boys' last ride. Gordon, A. R. Janie Alexander Doll Co., Inc. January. Girard, Alexander. Japanese influence. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Japanese Ming tree lantern, Concrete Machinery Co., Inc. Japanese modern fountain. Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc. Japanese modern umbrella type fountain. Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc. Japanese soldier For plastic figurines of Japa-nese soldiers in various atti-tudes SEE Current list under Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Japanese tea garden. Bilotti, Alfred. Jardin des fleurs. Bloomcraft Jaws of the Dells Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Jayne Keane, Margaret. Jazzland, New York World's Fair. Carlson, Drage / Creative Design, Inc. Je vais au marche. Cours audio-visuel de francais, Jefferson, Thomas, Pres. U. S. Paperades. Thomas Jefferson, Jefferson City, Mo. Canticle Productions. Governor's mansion. State capitol. Jefferson National Expansion Memorial. Canticle Productions. Gateway Arch. Fredericks, M. M. Jeremiah is taken out of the dungeon. Church-Craft Jesus and His helpers. Church-Craft. Jesus and the children. Church-Craft Providence Lithograph Co. Jesus and the rich young ruler. Church-Craft. Jesus and the widow's mite. Church-Craft. Church-Crait. Jesus Christ. Armstrong, R. J. From above. Augsburg Pub. House. Father forgive them He was wounded. Barker, H. P. Martyrdom. Bee Jay Co. Pieta in plastic. Berliner & McGinnis. Most Sacred Heart. St. Martha St. Martha. Saint Rita. Bubnash, B. F. The foretelling of betrayal. Buffinger, Hazel. My million dollar picture. Christian Board of Education. Christ blessing little chil-

dren. (R) Clemons, John. Head of Christ.

Coleman, R. A. Compassionate Christ. Risen Christ Coletta, D. R. Winning the peace Columbia Statuary, Inc. Infant of Prague. Concordia Pub. House. Ephphatha. Head of Christ. Life in Christ Conroy (C. Harrison) Co., Inc. Pieta Cramblet, W. H. Jesus and the world's children. Jesus, the Christ. Da Prato Bros. Ecce Homo plaque Sacred Heart Jesus shrine. Davis, Lloyd. Reverence book ends Doll, S. B. Crown of thorns Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Wash. Joy. Duval, J. J. Design for stained Edwards, K. M. Sacred Heart of Jesus. glass Famous Portraits. I am the Resurrection. Fax, E. C. The strong Christ. Feeney, J. F. President Kennedy. Filia, F. A. Thy will be done. Heron, W. E. Rebirth of a nation. Hoerr, C. E. The Infant Christ. Horn, E. F. Bust of Christ. Iserman, M. F. Michelangelo's Pieta. McCrystle, C. W. The Consummation, Michelson & Michelson, Mass of Requiem. Morley Studios. The Last Supper. New York Graphic Society, Inc. The Saviour. Patrick, S. J. Head of Christ. Phelps, J. R., Jr. The ninth hour nour. Poracky, J. M. Mask of the Holy Face. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. May the Lord bless thee and keep thee. Providence Lithograph Co. Jesus and the children. Supper at Emmaus. Sacred Pictures Co. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. Come my Jesus come. Heart of the Holy Child. Sgambati, Michael. My beloved Johns. Standard Pub. Co. Vacation Bible School. Stone, J. W. The Ascension. Terzis, N. C. The Pieta. Venetian Monument Co. The Last Supper. Vibbert H. P. Jam the Resi Vibbert, H. P. I am the Resurrection. Wilbern. Greatness in spirit. Willen, Philip. Pieta. Zuckermann, Bernhard. Christ with children. Jesus Christ. For other works of art por-traying scenes from the life of Jesus Christ SEE Current list under: Church-Craft. Church-Crait. Pacific Press Pub, Assn. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Jesus Christ - Family. Boyd, S. T. Nativity scene.

Concordia Pub, House. Thou, O Lord. Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Wash. The Kings of the earth Kliminski, J. J. Modern creche creche. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Ded-ication of Jesus. Jesus falsely accused, mocked. Southern Baptist Convention, Sunday School Board. Sunday School Board. Jesus in the Temple. Church-Craft. Jesus obeys his parents. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Jesus of Nazareth. Fax, E. C. The strong Christ. Jesus speaks to Mary. Church-Craft Church-Craft. Jesus talking to the scribes, Pacific Press Pub, Assn, Jesus tells of God's love. Church-Craft. Jet argosies. Thompson Ramo Wooldridge, Inc Jetstar 88 Oldsmobile for '64 where the action is, 4: Jetstar 88. Jewel flower. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Jeweled Christmas tree earrings. Mylu Design Co. Article of iewelry Jeweled Christmas tree pin. Mylu Design Co. Article of jewelry. Jeweled pin. Weiss (Albert) & Co., Inc. Article of jewelry. Jeweled pin, For jeweled pins in the shape of various animals SEE Cur-rent list under Mylu Design Co. Article of jewelry. Jeweled sled pin. Mylu Design Co. Article of jewelry. Jil's Pancake House. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Jingle bells. Cube Card Corp. Jo Anne. Fitzgerald, Jerry. Jockey Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc. John F. Kennedy card. Farnsworth Pub. Co., Inc. Ask not what your country can do for you. John F. Kennedy proposed memo-rial to the special warfare soldier. Debs, Pierre John. John Fitzgerald Kennedy inaugural address. Memorial Parchments. John Fitzgerald Kennedy portrait in blue. Graphic Center. John-John. Grayson Originals. John XXIII, Pope. Sgambati, Michael. My beloved Johns. John Villareal's La Fiesta. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. John Wesley: Man of medicine, too. Chicago Wesley Memorial Hospital. Johnny Seven O.M.A Johnny Seven O. M.A. De Luxe Reading Corp. Johnson, Claudia Alta. Bachrach, Bradford, Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson.

Johnson, Lyndon Baines, Pres. U. S. Arnold, J. L. What will I do for the country. Bachrach, Fabian. President Lyndon B. Johnson. Brown, W. J. President John-Famous Portraits. Lyndon B. Johnson Lupas, Louis. Lyndon Baines Johnson, Menconi, R. J. Lyndon B. Johnson, Johnson home Anchor Pub. Co. Joie de vivre. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Jointed scarecrow. Beistle Co. Jolly Ole Saint Nick. Beistle Co. Jonah watches channel 3. Dodson, Craddock & Born Adv., Inc Jonathan and David are friends. Church-Craft. Jonquils Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Jose New York Graphic Society, Inc. Joseph, Saint. Israelite House of David. St. Joseph Joseph and his father. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Joseph's errand for his father. Broadman Press. Joshua commands the sun. Church-Craft. Joshua learns about Achan's sin. Church-Craft. Joshua tree blossom. Mockel, H. R. Agave, Phacelia crenulata. Joslyn Mfg. and Supply Co. American Bank Note Co. (R) Joy. Carolingian Press. Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Wash. wash. Joy and sorrow. Glassford, C. L. Joy, peace, and happiness. St. Anthony's Guild. Jubilee. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Jubilee [wall plaques] For simulated-wood wall plaques entitled Jubilee SEE Current list under Burwood Draduete Co Products Co. Judaism. Providence Lithograph Co. World's people at prayer. Judd barn. McManus, J. F., Jr. Judith. Berliner & McGinnis. Juice bottle. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Palmer, A. D. Jungle. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles. Inc. Play girl. Weidman, David. Jungle blooms Bates Fabrics, Inc. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Jr. deputy sheriff's league. National Sheriff's Assn. Jr. petite. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Just about ready Newspaper Enterprise Assn. Inc. (R) Just an old Quinish custom. Newspaper Enterprise Assn. Inc. (R)

Just roses. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Just sitting on the bank of their wading pool sunning. Newspaper Enterprise Assn. Inc. (R) Just the thing for birthday. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. For your birthday. Just too much. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

K

Kabuta Buddha. Universal Statuary Corp. Kachina doll kit. Miller, H. A. Kalbodia. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Chine d'or. Kaleidoscope. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Kalendar 4 kids. Smith, J. B. Kali Portage Draperies Co., Inc. Kandy kalender Hand Printers, Inc. Karachi Pattern Rights, Inc. Karen. House 'n Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Karlstejn Castle. Schaffer, J. K Kashin. Loomskill, Inc. Kathleen. House 'n Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Kathleen Riggin. Knoll, G. F. Kay-Cuff. Kay, R. V. Kay, his family, and Gerda danc-ing by the Christmas tree. Carpenter, Neil. Kay Ten relocatable classroom. Curtis & Barkkarie. Keep a firm grip on the reins, L. B. J. Columbia Specialty Co. Keep out Keane, Walter. Keety kat. Metzke, F. W., Jr. Article of jewelry: Kendall. Schwartz -Liebman Textiles, Inc. Trendaire. Inc. frendance. Kenilworth. Pattern Rights, Inc. Kennedy, Jacqueline Bouvier. Bonn, Annelie. Jacqueline Kennedy , Coe, Nancy. Portrait. Nadasdy, Laszlo. Examples of service. Shubert, N. J. Shubert, N. J. Williams, L. W. Presidential motorcade, Dallas. Williams, S. H. Profile in courage Kennedy, John Fitzgerald, Jr. Freeman, A. P. A last salute. Robert, E. S. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Jr. Kennedy, Jr. Kennedy, John Fitzgerald, Pres. American Charm Corp. Artic: of jewelry, John F. Kennedy memorial. Article Ashley (Aaron) Inc. John F. Kennedy, Black, E. D. Kennedy memorial dollar Bonn, Annelie. John F. Ken-nedy.

Kennedy, John Fitzgerald, Pres. U.S.-Con. U.S.-Con. Boruta, P. J. Great profiles. John F. Kennedy. Brown, H. R. Picture. Buffinger, Hazel. My million dollor picture. dollar picture. Callaway, E. R., Jr. Full view of courage. Charles Photographers. John Charles Photographers. Joh F. Kennedy. Chase Studios, Ltd. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Coleman, G. E. The eternal Coletta, D. R. Winning the peace is a lonely battle. D'Arcy Co. John F. Kennedy. Dickstein, George. Bust. Draper, W. F. Spee Club por-troit trait. Feeney, J. F. President Kennedy. Filia, F. A. Thy will be done. Franz, D. B. Bust Overlay sculptured plaque. Freeman, A. P. A last salute. Graphic Center. John Fitzger-ald Kennedy. Hanson, M. G. The eternal flame Hardek & Associates. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Heilborn, Herman, President J. F. Kennedy. Horowitz, Judith. Kennedy anthology. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. John F. Kennedy. Johnson, K. L. Kennedy bust. King, M. E. Assassination spot. Lucero, N. B. President Kennedy. Lupas, Louis. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. McCoy, E. S. President John F. Kennedy. F, Kenneay. Mafco. Face profile. Mahar, B. A. In memoriam, John F. Kennedy, 1917-1963. Malmstrom, B. R. Time for thought. Marnell, Bernard. Ask not what your country can do for Memorial Parchments. John Fitzgerald Kennedy Menconi, R. J. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Moosegian, H. J. John F. Kennedy. Nadasdy, Laszlo. Examples of service O'Neill, J. V. Kennedy bronze memorial Orlandi Statuary Co. John F. Kennedy. Ort, William. John F. Kennedy plaque. Roetken, L. F. John F. Ken-nedy bust. Roman Art Co. John F. Kennedy bust Romanelli, Carl. Portrait bust. Sabo, W. R. President J. F. Kennedy. Sgambati, Michael. My beloved Johns Shernoff, Samuel. Group. Kennedy profile. President John F. Kennedy. President Kennedy Shubert, N. J. John F. Kenmedy. Smith (Paul) Advertising Agency. Pastel portrait. Summers, June. Tribute.

Jan.-June

Taliaferro, T. C. John F. Kennedy Taylor, A. R. Profile in courage. Terzis, N. C. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Tomas, B. L. Kennedy, the Martyr. Mattyr. Un-Art, Inc. Bust. Vail, Dmitri. John F. Kennedy. Webb, J. H. Assassination. Wilbern. Greatness in spirit. Williams, L. W. Presidential motorcade. Williams, S. H. Profile in courage. Willis, Phil. Scenes showing President Kennedy's motor cade. Zolnier, A. R. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Kennedy memorial dollar. Black, E. D. Keno-Cal calculator. Keno-Cal. Kenton Manor Motor. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Kentucky sports. S & S Enterprises. Kentucky Toile. Kentucky Toile. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Ketty, Fred and Belle. Bringuer, Estela. Kewpie. Cameo. Key Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Key chain-closure Alert and Perkup. Trupp, Bernard. Alert for safe driving. Key harvest. Key West Handprint Fabrics. Inc Key suns Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Key West. Bloomeraft. Kill the referee. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Kind uncle. Christian Board of Publication. (R) Kindergarten diploma. Desales Corp. King, Martin Luther, Jr. Cullers, V. T. Martin Luther King, Jr. King & Queen. Era Industries, Inc. King Leonardo in A royal blow. Leonardo Television Productions, Inc. tions, Inc. King Solomon's temple. Holman (A. J.) Co. Kingfisher. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. King's bishop. Blae, I. H. (R) King's fiery furnace. Church-Craft. King's head bust. Universal Statuary Corp. Kings Inn. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Kings of the earth shall come. Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Wash, King's Palace, Carlsbad Caverns National Park, Helmer Post Card Co. Kismet necklace with detachable pendant. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry.

Kittens

TITLE INDEX

Levrette

Kiss for dolly. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Kitchen plan for 12' wide trailer house. Scott, Jessie Manor Resort. Lake Placid, N. Y. Kitten kaboodle. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Kitty Hawk, N. C. Coastland Color Card Co. Wright Brothers National Memorial. Kitty-Kaddy. Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc. Kitty-kat bank. Silvestri Bros. Co. Knapp, Bliss Longyear Foundation, Brook-line, Mass. Bliss Knapp. Knight in armor. Universal Statuary Corp. Lancaster. Knot guides Taylor, Raynor. Knot-hole views of rodeo. Lance Stephens, Katherine. Knotty pine. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Know your wine, American Paper & Plastic Products Kodak Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Komposition. Hanfstaengl, Franz. Kookie kids' kards. Fakler Print. Co. Lanette Kortino. Larchmont. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Large branch. Kostakos Venetian Monument Co. Vir-gin and Child. gin and Child. Krulewitch, Melvin L. Halsey, Elizabeth. Major Gen-eral Melvin L. Krulewitch. Krystal crystallizers and evaporators Struthers Scientific & International Corp. Kuan Yin. Reno Studios, Inc. Kuan Yen. Ideal Originals of Southern California. L L. B. J. M. P. G. Co. Article of jewelry. L. B. J. lapel pin. Smith, A. M. Article of jewel-LBJ pin Dinah Gems. Article of jewel-LBJ Ranch. Anchor Pub. Co. Lace flower Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Lace jewelry pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of Laurel jewelry. Laconia, N. H. Color Masters, Inc. Christmas Laurent. House 'n Home Fabrics & Island Motel. Hannau Color Productions of Draperies, Inc. Kingsber ry Homes Corp. N. Y., Inc. Shangri-La lake. Lacy pineapple. Quartite Creative Corp. Lavabo Maurice Ceramics of California. LaVerne

Lady Sims, H. H. Lady at the piano. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.

rv

Lady fair pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry.

Lazarus, come forth. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Lady fair with lace parasol pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Lady Luck. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Lake George, N. Y. Color Masters, Inc. Colonial Leaf Color Masters, Inc. Lakeside Motor Inn. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Placid Manor. Lake Spofford Motel. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Lakeside Motor Inn. Color Masters, Inc. Lakeway Inn & Marina. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Leaf Lamar, Mir abeau Buonaparte. Roberts, S. G. Mirabeau Buonaparte Lamar. Lamp and lamplighter. Lindeburg & Co. Pattern Rights, Inc. Hoffman, C. D. Landing eagle pin. Freides, Jack. Article of jewelry. Land's end. Donald Art Co., Inc. Landscape. Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc. Landscape in fall. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Lantern. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Large, great gift, joke, souvenir, novelty. Megas, Inc. Large Grecian warrior. Puddu, A. R. Large key wall plaque, Universal Statuary Corp. Large oak leaf. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Tritari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.
Large plume.
Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.
Large Roman warrior.
Puddu, A R.
Last moments of General Adams.
Nashville Banner. Battle of Eventking Franklin. Last salute to the president. Freeman, A. P. Morley Studios. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Venetian Monument Co Last war hoop. Tallmadge, E. S. Las Vegas, Nev. Shepard Press. Hotel Sahara. Laughing monk bookend or figure with book Universal Statuary Corp. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Monet. Article of Jewelry.

Kingsber ry Homes Corp. Lazarus at the rich man's gate.

Church-Craft.

Lazy afternoon, Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Monet. Article of jewelry. Ritex Corp. Leaf hors d'oeuvre fork. Tan. Leaf jewelry pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Leaf loop. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Ar Leaf 'n leaf. Article of jewelry. Styson Art Products Co. af with holes. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Leaflette. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Learn to bowl. Brunswick Corp. Learning young. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Leaves Lueken, Jan. Worth Linens, Inc. Leaves and seeds. Panelcarve Leaves for adornment and decoration. Merrill, A. M. Lee, Robert Edward. Betts, E. C. Robert E. Lee (R) Lee County, Fla. Griesshaber, Kurt. Historical south Florida. Leelanau Homestead Hannau Color Productions, Inc Left figure drape nude Universal Statuary Corp. Left weathered troubador plaque. Burwood Products Co. Lega figurine. Ram Natural History Studios. Lennon, John. Car Mascots, Inc. The bobb'n head Beatles. Nems Enterprises, Ltd. John Lennon Beatle doll. Thorne, Robert S. John Lennon. non. Leofric Lion. Gritz, A. R. Let him skip his bath tonight. Hullihan (R. D.) Co. Let perpetual light shine upon the them. Feeney, J. F. President Kennedy. Let the sisters to whom God has given the grace of working employ themselves faithfully and devoutly Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. Let your hair down. Cube Card Corp. Let's go. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Let's have a party. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Let's lower the boom on costs. Clemprint, Inc. Let's play ball. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Let's resolve in 1964 to lower our costs. Clemprint, Inc. Let's swing it. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Sherrill, J. R. Lewis Cass expedition Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Lexington, Earnshaw, D. E. Liberty Street at Maynard, Hiawatha Card of Detroit, Ann Arbor. Libretto. Pattern Rights, Inc. House 'n Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Life here and hereafter through Christ. Providence Lithograph Co. (R) Life in Christ teaching pictures. Concordia Pub. House. Life insurance program in miniature Johnston, R. F. Life is not a bed of roses. Metcalf, Norman. Life of the Plains Indians. Children of pioneer times series. Life on the colonial frontier. Children of pioneer times series Life on the wagon train. Children of pioneer times series Life saver. Phillips (Ray) Co. Lifeboat. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Life's little luxury. Lofink, Jean. Western motive stationery. Light of the world. Lehrer, Magdalene. Lighthouse. Craft Master Corp. Lightning. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Lights down. Scioloro, J. D. Li'l Devil. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Li'l Elfy. Crafa, Arthur. Lil' Gremmie Jensen, D. C. Lillibelle. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc Lillinette Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Lilly's grove. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc Lilly's lilly. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Inc. Linck's Log Cabin Inn. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Lincoln, Abraham, Pres. U. S. Boruta, P. J. Great profiles. Crumlick, H. E. A photograph. Famous Portraits. A. Lincoln. Franz, D. B. Overlay sculp-tured plaque. Land, Billie. Campaigning Lin-coln coln. Nickerson, Ruth. Abraham Lincoln. Paperades. Abraham Lincoln. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. The tall American. Price, Edward. Eternal flame Price, Edward, Eterna Hame over America.
Rubins, D. K. Young Lincoln.
SAS Productions, 100 Republi-can victory stamps.
Smith, L. Y. Abe.
Universal Statuary Corp. Lin-coln figure or bookend.
Wilbern Greatness in spirit. Wilbern. Greatness in spirit.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Levine.

Inc

Winer (Ely C.) Memorials,

Lincoln Center, New York Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Philhar-monic Hall. Lincoln collage. Sibyl Studio & Gallery, Line plaid. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Linear model 901 receiver. Linear Model Sol receiver. Linear Corp. Linear model 1005 transmitter. Linear Corp. Linking East and West. Shaw-Barton, Inc Linon. Lauratex Textile Corp. Lint removal pad book. Underwood, Lee Lion. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Pride Creations, Inc. Popsie. Sturdy, Ardis. Yat, M. N. Lion & Lamb. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Lion de montagne. Storer, M. C. Mountain lion. Lion head necklace. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Lions were pikers. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. List proof lifeboat davit. Approved Marine Safety Equipment Co. Little Astro-Mite. Pointer, Priscilla. Little ballerina. Keane, Walter. Little bird with a big mouth told me. Cube Card Corp. Little Bluebird, Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Little boy's first communion. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. (R) Little caballero. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Little child shall know Him. Daniels, Mickie. Little drunk Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Thought you'd like to get a little drunk on your birthday. Little gem. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Little girl's first communion. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. (R) Little hunter Reno Studios, Inc. Little Irene. Donald Art Co., Inc. Little Kay riding over the draw-bridge with the Snow Queen. Carpentier, Neil. Little king. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. (R) Little leaguer Van Buskirk, L. C. Little Miss Grown Up. Tyner, Osman Little painter, Watkins-Strathmore Co. Little Petee with wooden case plus wooden stool. wooden stool. Fricker, Lena. Little red flower cart. Raven Crest Corp. Little red post office. Childs, K. L. Little Red Riding Hood. Lonsmin, Betty. Lonsmin, Betty. Little River, N. H. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Little Robber Girl waving goodbye as Gerda begins her trip to Spitzbergen Spitzbergen,

Carpentier, Neil.

Little senorita New York Graphic Society, Inc. Little sister Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Little speed, please, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Little Sprout growing tree. Kasper, R. L. Little sun and a little sand. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Little surfer boy. Jensen, D. G. Lil' Gremmie. Little Wild Wind. Flagg, Monteague. Loaves and fishes. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Lobos Island, P. R. Color Masters, Inc. Hotel Lobos Lobos Lobster and its relatives. Animals without backbones. Lobster man. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Lock & key. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Ar-ticle of jewelry. Lodge party. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Lollypop rose. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. London. Aaron Bros. Co. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Houses of Parliament. Lone raider. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Loneliness is my only friend. Lofink, J. H. Long chance. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tartagnis (Eugar F Tarzan, (R) Long Island, Color Masters, Bay Great Neck Hotel, Long vowels, Vowel sounds, Bayberry Long wait. Keane, Walter. Long wires. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Longest strand. Keane, Margaret. Look Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Look at the birds of the air. Concordia Pub. House. Looking at the stars, Southern Baptist Convention, Sunday School Board, Looking for your right weight. National Dairy Council. National Dairy Council. Loop spray. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Lorraine. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Kingsber ry Homes Corp. Desmond. Los Alamos High School. Josten's Inc. Article of jewelry. Lost sheep. Church-Craft. Lotus Elite. Kessler, J. M. Sports cars. Louise Henri, Lu. Louisiana State University. Louisiana Products, Inc. Varsity Kittycal Products, Inc. Afghanettes. L. S. U. Louisville, Ky. Courier-Journal & Louisville Times. Coat waving man. Huddled firemen. Workers scurry. Love Mullen, M. E.

Love birds. Catalina, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Loveables. Binn, M. A. Lovely one. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Lovers at fence. Israelite House of David, Low branch. Lofink, J. H. Low production costs and high quality products. Clemprint, Inc. Lower N. Y. Bay. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Luan Walter Fabrics Lucky baseball. San Joaquin Advertising, Inc. Lucky girl. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Lucky horse Monet. Article of jewelry. Lucky lady bug. Collins, Enid. Lulu. Kamar, Inc. Lulu Belle's boudoir. Decor Glo Industries, Inc. LuLu Shu. Crull, E. C. Lunchtime follows playtime. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Lute player, parasol girl. Ideal Originals of Southern California Lute with fruit. Modern Art Co. Lyn-don-que party. Franz, D. B. Lynn, Mass. Christian Science Pub, Society, Red rock. Lynnewood. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Lynwood Kingsberry Homes Corp. Brookhaven.

Μ

M.A.C., medical aid canister ham-per. per. Norman, W. C., Jr. McCartney, Paul. Car Mascots, Inc. The bobb'n head Beatles. head Beatles. Nems Enterprises, Ltd. Paul McCartney Beatle doll. Thorne, R. S. Paul McCartney. Mackay, John William. Nevada. Centennial Commis-sion. Nevada Centennial mint-cd medallion ed medallion. Mackinac Island, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. The Grand Hotel. Madame Boucher. Frick Collection, New York. Madame Vigee Le Brun and her daughter. Craft Master Corp. Made for the market. Oldsmobile for '64 where the action is, 2: Made for the market. Madonna. Finch, M. R. Kersh, Edith. Madonna and Child. Barnes, L. R. Keane, Margaret. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Madonna della sedia. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Maggie. Pentes, J. M., Jr. Magic adjustable mirror holder. Berry, A. M.

Magic number. Magic number, J & K Production, Magician Mickey, Disney, W. E. (R) Magilla Gorilla, Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Magnificent. Bloomcraft, Bloomeran. Magnolia. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Inc. The State of S Maids cover. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Main fire station, Boca Raton. Rigaumont, V. A. Maio Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Harlequin with dog. Major domo. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caprisienne. Male golfer figure. Weidlich, Inc. Male Grecian wall head. Universal Statuary Corp. Male skier Leib Originals. Mallard duck Storer, M. C. Mallory Pattern Rights, Inc. Malone's Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Man from Hong Kong. Anton, Barbara. Article of jewelry. Man in armour, Craft Master Corp. Man of distinction. Adams, L. J. Man overboard. Brown, W. J. Man-O-War. Prewitt (J. Nelson) Inc. Man with the golden helmet. Donald Art Co., Inc. Manchester Pattern Rights, Inc. Manchester, Vt. Mannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. The Equinox House and Lodges. ' Mandolin with fruit. Modern Art Co. Mandorf. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Schwartz-Liebman Textiles Inc. Zantrilon. Mannequins three. Keane, Margaret. Manny the reckless mariner. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Man's envelope wallet. Kay R V Kay, R. V. Man's use of science. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Mantilla Greef Fabrics, Inc. Manufacturing plant and office building. Kahn, C. H. Marble. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Marbre. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Marcus Tullius Cicero. Classic Games. Mardi Gras rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Margaret, Saint. Berliner & McGinnis. St. Margaret Margherita. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Marian Award. Hartnett, J. J. Marie. For titles beginning with Marie and referring to the Dionne quintuplets SEE Renewal list under Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc.

TITLE INDEX

May the warm spirit of Christmas

Knights of Columbus, Hemp-Marietta. Pattern Rights, Inc. stead Council No.1241, Our Marigold. Monet. Article of jewelry. of Requiem. Metalcraft Corp. For plastic figurines of Marines in various attitudes SEE Current list under Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Mariners' Church. Hiawatha Card Co. Mariposa. Key West Handprint Fabrics, and Child Willen, Philip, Pieta. Mary and the angel. Mark' 64 Ingraham, C. L. Market place. Pattern Rights, Inc. Mary Ann. Pattern Rights, Inc. Marko-Polo. Norman, W. G., Jr. Marriage. Brooklyn Announcement Co., Marriage feast. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Marsh mallows. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Mask Marshall University Josten's, Inc. Article of jewelry. Shroud of Turin, Martha, Saint Berliner & McGinnis, St. Martha. tna. Martha, Jane, and Ann. Listen to leaders. Martha's Vineyard, Mass. Color Masters, Inc. Island Country Club and Motel. Martin Luther. Scenes from the life of Luther. McMillen, J. R. Filmstrip Martinique, Antilles Françaises. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Marty Fiedler's 52 card roulette game layout. Fiedler, Irving. Martyrdom. Barker, H. P. chart Maruna. Marimekko, Oy. Matadors Mary, Virgin. Augsburg Pub. House. Fear Mater Dolorosa plaque. Da Prato Bros. not ye. Barnes, L. R. Madonna and Child. Bee Jay Co. Pieta in plastic. equipment. Clemprint, Inc. Church-Craft. Jesus speaks to Matibo Mary Committee on World Literacy & Christian Literature. Matilda. Dream of the future. God with us. Inc. Conroy (C. Harrison) Co., Inc. Pieta Da Prato Bros. Mater Dolorosa plaque. Mother of Grace shrine Sacred Heart Mary shrine. Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Inc Wash. Wash, Peace on earth, Starlit night, Edwards, K. M. Immaculate Heart of Mary, Finch, M. R., Madonna, Durach, A. N. The bronze R. brings. Kukie Kards Forsyth, A. N. The bronze maforever donna. Goebel, W Inc Madonna and Child. Seated Madonna figurine. Hartnett, J. J. Marian Award, Hennessy, J. I. The Virgin of thee N. J. Kazan. Iserman, M. F. Michelangelo's Pieta Keane, Margaret. Madonna and Child. Inc Kersh, Edith. Madonna.

bring you an abundance of happiness. Clemprint, Inc. May there come to you at this Lady of Loretto. Michelson & Michelson. Mass New York Graphic Society, Inc. Madonna and Child. holiday time Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Madonna della sedia. Virgin with the Child Inc Mayaguana. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Mary Mayfair and the angel. Reed Candle Co. Stained glass Barcley Builders, Inc. Mayflower votive candle. Terzis, N. C. The Pieta. Venetian Monument Co. Virgin Lincoln Lace Mills, Inc. Maytime. Pattern Rights, Inc. Mazurka Meakin. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Needham, N. J. Measurement. Pattern Rights, Inc. Mary anointing Jesus' feet. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Mary Baker Eddy at Pleasant View. First Church of Christ, Scientist, Boston. Christian Sci-ence Board of Directors. (R) Raymond's Original. Mask of the Holy Face from the Shroud of Turin, Poracky, J. M. Mason, Stevens T. Hiawatha Card Co. Monument. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Masonic figurine. Green-Albertson. Masonic symbolism. Mosonic symbolism. Medallion. Medea. Medicine man. Ramsey, R. S. Mass of Requiem. Michelson & Michelson. Medieval. Panelcarve. Medieval tree. Massachusetts. Paperades. Commonwealth. Massacre at Michilimackinac. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Mastery of the automobile. Meditation. Cram (George F.) Inc. Health Matador. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Donald Art Co., Inc. Melange. Material handling, use proper Melinda Schwartz - Liebman Textiles, Inc. Island primitives. Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises, Maui rose lei. Paradise Products, Inc May all the joys of the Christmas season be yours. Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, May almighty God bless thee Mendull. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. May the happiness this birthday May the joy of Christmas be yours Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, May the Lord bless thee and keep Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, May the peace and joy of Christmas abide with you. Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons,

- May the spirit of Christmas be with you.
 - Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc

Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Man's use of science. Meeting mathematics filmstrips, MF1. Measurement of deflection in automobile seat. Boyd, F. L. Measuring with radiation. The atom: man's servant. Mechanism of labor, Ross Laboratories. Balme (J.) Societe Nouvelle. Article of jewelry. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Medford. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Carolingian Press, Noel, Kraus, Frieda. Piperdrucke Verlag, G.M.B H. Medley. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Meet me in St. Louis. Woody Advertising Service. Meeting at Yountville. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Monet. Article of jewelry. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Binnall, Lenore. Melon food mold. Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc. Memorial flag case. Hall, H. G. Memorial to Jews of Tomazsow-Maz. Memorials by Emanuel Neu-Memorials by Emander a brunn. Memory bouquet. Moffatt, Claudine. Memos for May. Amos (I. R.) & Co., Inc. Mendull. Savastano, G. S. Mercedes Benz 300 SL roadster. Kessler, J. M. Sports cars. Meredith Acres. Meredith Co. Merivale. Pattern Rights, Inc. Merlin the magician paper saver. Disney (Walt) Productions. Mermaid. Mermaia. Yogg & Co. Merry Christmas. National Fire Protection Assn. Pollock, F. M. Springprint Paper Products Co. Merry-go-round Martin, B. F. Martin, B. F. Mesh series conversion computor. Struthers Scientific & Interna-tional Corp. Krystal crystal-lizers and evaporators.

Meson Madrid. Color Masters, Inc. Message in blood. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Metropolitan, Eiselt & Eiselt. Elselt & Elselt. Metropolitan Beach. Hiawatha Card Co. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Mexicali Restaurant. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Mexican flower stripe. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Mexicana. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Mexico The Hispanic world. Penn Prints. Penn Prints. Miami Beach, Fla. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. The Bal Harbour Hotel. Miami Springs Villas and Hotel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Michelangelo's Pieta. Iserman, M. F Michigan. American Paper & Plastic Products. Where to ski in Michigan. Michigan Avenue. Unity Pub. Corp of Illinois. Michigan Avenue. Michigan State University. Michigan State University. Dames (C.) Jr. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. M. S. U. Michigan, University. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. State Street on the campus. West Engineering Building. Michigan Indians, Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Mickey Mouse. Disney (Walt) Productions. Micrasterias. Patnode, Winton Middletown, R. I. Hopf, J. T. Mid New York Echo Scarfs, Inc. Midnight poppies. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Mid-town waterfront. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Skyline, N. Y. Migis Lodge, Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Mignon. Pattern Rights, Inc. Milam, Benjamin Rush. Roberts, S. G. Benjamin Rush Milam Milano drop Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc. Milano pendant. Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc. Mill Creek Housing Development community building. Ebstel, John. Richards Memo-rial Building. Mille fleur Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Mille fleurs Falstaff Fabrics, Inc. Miller monument. American Institute of Commemorative Art, New York. Miller's home. Donald Art Co., Inc. Milwayne's family escape. Wayne, Millie. Milwayne's family home. Wayne, Millie. Milwayne's family playground. Wayne, Millie Mimi Museum Print Editions. Mimosa. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

Ming tree bowl. Universal Statuary Corp.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Marina

Marine

Inc

Inc.

Jan.-June

Mush mouse

Ming tree girl. Universal Statuary Corp. Ming tree man. Universal Statuary Corp. Miniature carnations. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Miniature display hanger for jewelry. La Rue Jewelry Co., Inc. Miniature mouse in drum major outfit outfit, Shackman (B.) & Co. Miniature replica, camera, Tartaglia Imports. Miniature ski jump structure. Lochren, F. E. Miniature striped bass on base. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Miniatures. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Mink fink. Anita-Ellen, Inc. Mink monkey pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Mink poodle pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Minuet. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Minute Man. Yogg & Co Miraculous draught of fishes. Heron, W. E. Mirage. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Miramar Beach Hotel. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Mirrored rose Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Mischief-makers. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Miserables Contes français. Mish, the caveman. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Miss America. Ingram, W. E. Miss Helen. Marino, G. W. Miss Meany. Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Miss Pearce Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Miss Starlight. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Mission Dolores Brown, J. L. Mission to Europe. Paul and the early Church. Missionaries. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Missouri State seal. Canticle Productions. Missy. Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises, Inc. Mistee rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Mr. America. Ingram, W. E. Mr. Beetle. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Mr. Bookworm. Dodenhoff, E. G. Mr. Champ head-shaped display piece. Champ Hats, Inc. Mr. Democrat. Metzke, F. W., Jr. Article of jewelry. Jewerry. Mr. Mo. Economy Lawn Service. Mr. Mushroom. Bates Fabrics, Inc.

Mr, Peevey. Woggon, Bill. Mr. Rabbit. Mary Jane Puppet. Mr. Republican. Metzke, F. W., Jr. Article of jewelry. Mr. Shrimp seafood to go. Twitty, R. G. Mrs. Rabbit. Mary Jane Puppet. Misty rose. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Rheem Manufacturing Co. Mitluf. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Easy pickin'. Mittens Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises, Inc M-m-m, that's real air. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Mobo. Waders, Ralph. Model ocean going tug boat. Stinchcomb, W. B. Radio con-troled [sic] model. Model of monocot root tip, Denoyer-Geppert Co. New model. Model steam turbine, reversible. Cowkey, J. C. Modern contemporary house plan and design, Lindenmuth, G. F. Modern creche Kliminski, J. J. Modern daisy. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Modern Italian fountain. Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc. Modern lavabo. New Art Studio Corp. Modern living. Brown, W. J. Modern look. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Modern Polynesia. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Moderne with imprint. Erving Paper Mills. Modley apartments for Cape Coral Construction Co. Davis, H. B. Davis, H. B. Mohawk, central Adirondacks. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Molto grandioso. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Money tree. Collins, Enid. Mongolia. Portanova, J. D. (R) Monk bookend or figure with book & dog. Universal Statuary Corp. Monmouth, Me. Color Masters, Inc. Cobbossee Colony. Monocotyledons. Classification of plants. Monopolist. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Monster feet. Goodman, S. J. Montauk, N. Y. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Deep Hollow Ranch, Montclair. Montclair. Montclar, Kingsber ry Homes Corp.
Montego Bay, Jamaica, Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. The Colony.
Monterey wharf. McManus, J. F., Jr.
Monterrey fruit or flower bowl. Universal Statuary Corp. Montpelier Greeff Fabrics, Inc.

Monument of Stevens T. Mason, Hiawatha Card Co Moon phase bank light. Manning, F. W. Moon Rise Flagg, Monteague. Mooneyes. Moon Equipment Co. Moonlight shadows. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Moonlight surf, Call, T. F. Moonlit tornado-horizontal. Patterson, G. V. Moore-Vita, Inc. pure watermelon products. Moore, P. N. Moose hunters. Disney, W. E. (R) Moppets. Donald Art Co., Inc. More than a lapful. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Moresque. Gluck, S. J. Morgan horse. Breyer Molding Co. Morning glory. Paperades. Morocco. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Harvesting geranium. Pattern Rights, Inc. Mosaic. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Moss rose Paperades. Most fun person. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. I may not be the most fun per-son in the world. Most Sacred Heart. Berliner & McGinnis. Mother and child. Keane, Margaret Mother love. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Mother of Grace shrine. Da Prato Bros. Mothers Day water globe. Shackman (B.) & Co. To the sweetest mother in the world. Motor safely. Pietrus, H. R. Motorcycle Wacky-Tag. Jay, E. W. Moulin de la Galette. Donald Art Co., Inc. Moulmein. Mourmenn. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Chine d'or. Mountain aerial. Club Photos. The Greenbriar. Mountain ford. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Mountain Lake, Va. Shaw, W. A., Jr. Cascades scene. Mountain Lake Hotel. Shaw, W. A., Jr. Mountain laurel. Monet. Article of jewelry. Mountain lion. Storer, M. C Mountain man. Delano, G. C. Mountain paradise. Detlefsen, Eleanor. Mountain View Inn. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Multi leaves. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Municipal court & Police station, City of Boca Raton. Rigaumont, V. A. Muriel. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Muscle play. Keane, Margaret. Mush Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Hanna-Barbera Productions. Inc Mushroom. Robert Originals, Inc. Article jewelry Music & drama. American Bank Note Co. (R) Musical angel mobile, Nursery Plastics, Inc. Musical chairs, Bates Fabrics, Inc. Musical elve Puddu, A. R. Musical faun. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Musical gnome. Puddu, A. R. Musical instrument border- & floral field toile. Peer Fabrics, Inc. Musical instrument-floral stripe toile. Peer Fabrics, Inc. Musician. Thorne, R. S. Musicians Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Donald Art Co., Inc. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Mustapha Kemal Pacha. American Bank Note Co. (R) Mutt & Jeff. Debeaumont, A. S. My beloved Johns. Sgambati, Michael. My box of pencils 'n things. See-Line Co. My chances to sit in the President's chair. Arnold, J. L. My diary. Brown, W. J. My handicap is no talent. Mossler, Arnie. My Lady Ha wthorn. Marino, G. R. My million dollar picture. Buffinger, Hazel. My nursery room. Providence Lithograph Co. My qualifications for the Presidency. Arnold, J. L. My VMI coloring book. EC Art Products. My weekly reader science picture. Davis, Delaney, Inc. My wife the sport. Treitman, D. L.

Mycological chart. Zacharias, S. J.

Ν

NCO Open Mess, U. S. Army Pine Bluff Arsenal, Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.
N. Y. festival.
Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zantrilon,
Naef Thomas Memorial. Bailey, E. T. Drawing.
Naiad, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.
Nail-glued W roof truss.
Illinois. University.
Name the States, American Paper & Plastic Products. How many.
Naming numbers, Modern arithmetic series, grades 5 and 6.
Napa Valley. Brookpark, Inc.
Narrow India line necklace.
Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry.
Nassau.
Bingham, J. R.
Hannau Color Productions, Inc. The Emerald Beach Hotel.

Fame

Nautical

Nautilus.

Navajo fair

Nekot. Decasi

Nelson Inn.

Nero tunes

Inc

lion

sion.

New

jewelry

Natchez garden. Greeff Fabrics, Inc

TITLE INDEX

New horizons abroad. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. National historic site tablet, Touro Synagogue. Hopf, J. T. National Lumbermen's Manufac-turing Association emblem. Hartnett, J. J. National Pro Football Hall of Fare. New housing. New Jersey. Paperades, Inc. Paperades. National wildlife conservation stamps. National Wildlife Federation. Nativity scene accessory for out-door lamp pole. Boyd, S. T. Erving Paper Mills. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Navajo campfire Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Navette jewelry pin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of scenes Walter Fabrics. Navigator. MK. Article of jewelry. Navy hats. Worth Linens, Inc. Neanderthal man. Neanderthan han. Bijou Toys, Inc. Near day's end. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Néeded, two Quins. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., of Central America. Young, Margaret. New 6 bloom rose spray. Caffco Imports, Inc. Inc. (R) New Woodward Avenue. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Nelson Inn. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Crown Sales Co. Nene high among the lava flows. Stearns, Stanley. Dodson, Craddock & Born Adv., Nesting bird finger ring. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Netrium. Hotel Bosser Patnode, Winton. Nevada Centennial minted medal-Nevada. Centennial Commis-New city hall, Memorial Park, Boca Raton, Rigaumont, V. A. New colossus. Pearson, L. B. New England Amateur Rowing Association Regatta. Kudzma, T. G. W England hearth. Ideal Originals of Southern California. Bridge New England hutch. Ideal Originals of Southern California New England independent compan-165. Company of Military Historians. New England Inn. Color Masters, Inc. New Englander. Scholz Homes, Inc. New friend. Providence Lithograph Co. New friends. New Iriends. Keane, Walter. New Frontier. Herbert, W. D. New Grove, Les Brainard's Broiler Lounge. Newport.

Paterson Pacific Parchment New hat

Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Next door neighbors. Keane, Walter. Niagara River. Leadership for Christ series. New horizons at home. Leadership for Christ series. Niagara New horizons within, Leadership for Christ series. New housing. Burinsky, J. J. New interstate highways. Springprint Paper Products Co. Hopf, J. T New Jersey Tercentenary, Paperades, Inc. New Jersey, the garden State. New leaf. Night owls Keane, Margaret. New math, graphing unlimited. Sorenson, E. R. New model of a monocot root tip. Denoyer-Geppert Co. New mower blade for all rotary New mower blade for an rotary power mowers. Moore, S. R. New Orleans, Vala, Inc. Famous New Orleans Ninth hour New principle, up-draft smoking new puppy. New puppy. Keane, Walter. New Redwing. Richmond, Ruth. New sea level canal on the isthmus 1920's. Delfino, J. C. New Signese alphabet of Mao Meow. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. New York, Aaron Bros, Co. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Ar-ticle of jewelry. New York (City) Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Grand Cen-tral Terminal. Color Masters, Inc. Hotel Lancaster. Hanco Art Novelty Co. Fair city of the world. World's Fair city. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. hook Nitey nite. Pathways to the Fair Penn Prints. No-clog. Schaefer (F. & M.) Brewing Co. A winter's day. New York Film Festival. No driver Rivers, Larry. First New York Film Festival. New York skyline. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. New York skyline and Brooklyn Sitone, R. F. New York skyline on world. SRS Jewelry Casting Corp. Ar-ticle of jewelry. New York (State) New York (State) Hastings, D. M. New York World's Fair. Themed, Inc. 1964 New York World's Fair. N. Y. World's Fair pattern. Hyman, Mortimer.
 New York's Rockefeller Center.
 Wulkop, F. F.
 Newfoundland dog.
 McMahon, Wilhelmine. Newport. Pattern Rights, Inc. Newport, R. I. For post card views of Newport, R. I. SEE Current list under Hopf, John T. Newspaces crients

Wadon Enterprises. The scenic Nice catch. Brown, W. J. Nichols-Wanton-Hunter House. Night flowers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Night landscape. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Night owls. Labre, W. J. Night skyline view of Detroit. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Night watch. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Night watch. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Nile. Pattern Rights, Inc. Ninth hour. Phelps, J. R., Jr. Ninety-eight, Oldsmobile's finest. Oldsmobile for '64 where the action is, 6: ninety-eight, Oldsmobile's finest. Oldsmobile's finest. 1905 rambler. Storer, M. C. 1910-1935 [early airplanes] For photos of early airplanes in flight SEE Current list un-der M. G. A. Enterprises. Early airplanes in flight. 1920]: 1920's.
Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
1964 graduates of William B. Travis High School.
Goldbeck, E. L., Sr.
1964 historical calendar. Stone Design. 1964 home show home Prell (Ray) Associates, Inc. 1964, let's make it a big year for safety. Clemprint, Inc. 1964 New York World's Fair. Themed, Inc. 1964 Olympic games. Flum (Paul) Merchandising Ideas, Inc. Olympic record Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. No-Ake back support. Better Sleep, Inc. Dewes, Arthur, American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. No fragrance wasted here. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) No horseplay. Howe Services, Inc. No light eaters. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) No man shall destroy my creation. No man shall destroy my creation. Soriano, Rocco. No monkey business, strike 300. Brown, H. M. No', No', Jr., over here. Lofink, J. H. No respector of position. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) No strings attached. Scarves by Vera, Inc. No, they're called Bermudas. Lofink, J. H. No trespassing. Metropolitan Bureau of Investi-gation, Inc. gation, Inc. No, Yvonne isn't going in for milk

baths. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Noah's Ark. Cook (David C.) Pub. Co. L.B., Inc. Shackman (B.) & Co. Noel, noel Hartnett, M. Nomads. Nomads.
 Keane, Margaret.
 None are so blind as those who will not see.
 Sheetz, M. W. L.
 Non removable concentrating riffle board, Cole, D. V. Nordic knit, Chariot Textile Corp. Normandy. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. North Carolina. Reeves, Ralph. North Carolina State Capitol. North Carolina State Capitol. Monte, Robert. North Dakota, diamond jubilee. Miller, Catherine. North Texas State University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. N. T. S. U. Northern br ush country, ruffed grouse. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Northfield. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Northland Center, Detroit. Hiawatha Card Co. Northwestern University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Afghanettes, N. U. Varsity Norwich, Pattern Rights, Inc. Nostalgic classics of New England. Mitchell Card Co. Harkness Memorial Tower. Not my McDonald's hamburger. McDonald's Corp. Not too tight, now Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Noted visitors. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Notre Dame Donald Art Co., Inc. Nouns Using parts of speech. Nouns: plurals and possessives. Using parts of speech. Novarro Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Tally ho. Now Carr Speirs. Now hear this. Foster (Mel) Co., Inc. Foster (Mel) Co., Inc. Now I would suggest. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Now, there's nothing I can't do bet-ter than my husband. Mossler, Arnie. Nude in the sun. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Nude wall plaque with long flowing hair. hair. Universal Statuary Corp. Number bases other than ten. Using mathematics 7 & 8, set 2. Nun with Bible. Sisters of St. Dominic, Akron, Ohio. Nunc dimittis. Providence Lithograph Co. Nursery. Twinco Products Co. Wipe away Twinco Products Co. Wipe a vinyl coloring cloth.
Nursery frieze.
Gorey, Edward.
Nyack Missionary College.
Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Newspaper cutouts. Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc.

Jan.-June

0

182

O holy night when Christ was born. Concordia Pub. House. O sing to the Lord a new song. Augsburg Pub. House. Oak Creek Canyon. Payne, Lynn. Scenic series. Object of their attention. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Observe the Holy Gospel. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. Ocean Drive. Hopf, J. T Paterson Pacific Parchment Co Ocean Shores Inn. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Ocelot Echo Scarfs, Inc. Octagonal plaque. Walldecor. October gold. Donald Art Co., Inc. Odd-ball Sun Rubber Co. Odyssey. Yorke, J. V. Homer's The Odyssey. Of many colors. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Off the main road. Donald Art Co., Inc. Offerings. Arnold, Irma. Official centennial seal. Eastern Montana Celebrations, Inc. Eastern Montana territorial centennial celebration. Official NARW membership emblem. National Assn. of Refrigerated Warehouses, Inc. Official program, Mardi Gras. Gaubert, L. F. Ogunquit, Me. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Beautiful place by the sea. Oh boy, what do we do now. Lofink, J. H. Ohio Kilns. Ohio Kilns, Inc. Ohio place mats. Atlantic Card Co. Atlantic Card Co. Ohio sportsmen. Paperades, Inc. Ohio State University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes, O. S. U. Oil drilling, Texas. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Oil Jame Oil lamp. Masketeers, Inc. Oklahoma State University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. O. S. U. Ol' wading pool. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Inc. (I Old bridge, Bingham, J. R. Bingnam, J. K.
Old fashion bouquet,
Liberty Fabrics of New York,
Inc. Ametex Division,
Old fashioned telephone lamp with
ballerina shade.
Nursery Plastics, Inc.
Old Forme and the central Adirect Old Forge and the central Adirondacks. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Old Forge, N. Y. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. The Mohawk. Old bouse

Old house Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc. Old matza board. Hopf, J. T.

Old Mother Hubbard. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Old salt. Spencer Co. Article of jewelry. Old salts, McManus, J. R., Jr. Old ships. Erving Paper Mills. Old woman in the shoe. Lonsmin, Betty. Old World Moorish grille. Pietro, S. C. Oldest standing churches in the United States. Pollock, F. M. Oldfield-Crawford mobile precast, prestress conc. process. Crawford, R. J. Ole Hickory Kitchen. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Olive farmer. Burwood Products Co. Olivia, Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Olmac Jadeite carving. Ram Natural History Studios. Replica. Olympia. Burg (A. S.) Co., Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Olympia Elks Lodge 186. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Olympic model. Richmond Construction Corp. Olympic record book. Flum (Paul) Merchandising Ideas, Inc. On a good day I can knock off at least two shots on every hole. Mossler, Arnie. On any job, any trip, use the pro-per safety equipment. Howe Services, Inc. On our anniversary. Hallmark Cards, Inc. On stage with Harry Belafonte. Harris, R. S. On swing, Mattel, Inc. Tiny Chatty Twins. On the air. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) On the coast of Greece. Objacher Aktiengesellschaft. On the first day of Christmas. Canticle Productions. On the high seas. Frost & Reed, Ltd. On the terrace. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. On the town. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. On their way in 1864. Toof (S. C.) & Co. Centennial year. On your fifth anniversary, congratulations. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Once Yvonne, left, and Annette were comfortable. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Ondine Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. 1 1/2 story home. Haggett, George W. One-celled animals. Animals without backbones. One more pipe connection. United Engineers & Constructors, Inc. One parent plan. Security Benefit Life Insurance 1 Q Daniel and prayer scroll fragments. Trever, J. C. 1/4" scale perspective grid. Quaker Maid Kitchens, Inc.

One that got away. Scarves by Vera, Inc. One view. Keane, Margaret. One world sings. National Spiritual Assembly of the Bahais of the U.S.A. One's a crowd. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) 100 Goldwater trading stamps. SAS Productions. 5AS Froductions, 100 Republican victory stamps. SAS Productions. 150' x 44 ' 16' bulk cement barge. Richmond Steel Co., Inc. Only complete matching collection of portraits. Leppke, L. A. Only death walks under a crane load Republic Steel Corp. Only those authorized may transport classified information outside a facility. System Development Corp. Onward the clipper, Norman Court. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Oogli, the igloo owl. Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc. Ooooooooh, that's resonance. Endevco Corp. Colburn, D. M. Colburn, D. M. Open Ark of Touro Synagogue. Hopf, J. T. Open road to sales. Howe Services, Inc. Open topped cage wagon, Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Opening night. International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Operations. Meeting mathematics filmstrips, MF1. Operations with fractions. Using mathematics 7 & 8, set 2, Ophelia. Walter Fabrics. Opus 64. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Orbit preview. Orbit Co. Orchard scene. New Art St udio Corp. Orchid. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Ordinarily I'm such a nice guy. Mossler, Arnie. Oriental cypress. Ideal Originals of Southern California. Oriental girl. Universal Statuary Corp. Oriental man. Universal Statuary Corp. Oriental rhythm. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Oriental rug. Frick Collection, New York. Oriental springtime. Taylor, J. B. Oriental wood carver. Universal Statuary Corp. Original apartment plan. Mallorie, W. H. Oriskany, N. Y. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Trinkaus Manor. Orleans. Bloomcraft. Ornamental fish wall plaque. Loma Products. Ornamental stand. Rom, A. O. Ornamented cloth material.

Knight, B. W. Ornamented globe mounting. Antoneck, V. P. Astronette.

Perma-Flex Mold Co. Orpheus Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Textile pattern. Orsado. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. Orvis jumping trout, Orvis (Charles F.) Co., Inc. Ottoman sateen. Ameritex Co. Our decimal number system. Using mathematics 7 & 8, set 2. Our family tree. Ifyu, A. M. Our Lady of Loretto. Knights of Columbus. Hemp-stead Council No.1241. Our Lady of the Elms, Sisters of St. Dominic, Akron, Ohio, Greeting card, Our product reliability demands all-out attention, Howe Services, Inc. Our space age. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Our wedding day. Moore, J. J. Out after dark. Keane, Walter. Outer Banks, N. C. Coastland Color Card Co. Outerspace. Stead, L. C. Outline elephant pin. Freides, Jack. Article of jewelry. Over the river to Grandma's house. Grandma Moses Properties, Overhaul. The 1962 aluminum-case powerglide, part III and IV. Overwhelming foe. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan, (R) Ovid. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Chine d'or. Owens Valley. Donald Art Co., Inc. Owl Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Ar-ticle of jewelry. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Owl bookend or figure. Universal Statuary Corp.

Ornate scallop shell,

P

P. A.'s doghouse. Mead Corp. Mead Containers Division. PIT Fund Griffith, G. G. P-K3. Blae, I. H. (R) P-K4. Blae, I, H, (R) P-Q4. Blae, I. H. (R) Place, 4, H. (R) PX or Labarum with two drawings. Sisters of St. Dominic, Akron, Ohio, Thank you card. Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. American Bank Note Co. (R) Paddle-Add Paddle-Add. Mamakos, P. J. Paddle Pool. Mamakos, P. J. Padua Walter Fabrics. Paget, Bermuda, Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Pomander Gate Club. Painted Grotto, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co.

TITLE INDEX

183

Persimmon.

Painters. Providence Lithograph Co. Painting of the Ten Commandments. Hopf, J. T. Pair of winged horses. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Paisley. Ritex Corp. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Agency. Inc. Paisley impressions. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Paisley outline, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Paisley stripe. Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Paisley variation. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Palace of Fine Arts, San Francisco Dow (Louis F.) Co. away Oliver, D. K. Palacio del Gobierno Federal Palacio del Golierno rederal Querefaro, American Bank Note Co. (R) Paleozoology of the United States, Aitchison, R. T. Palladina. Monet. Article of jewelry. Patrice, Palm finial. Pfanstiel (H.) Hardware Co., Inc. Patrie. Inc Palomino pride. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Pandora rose Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Panel ice. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Panel rose, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Panelette. Syroco, Inc. Pansies. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Pansy shower. California Hand Prints, Inc. ness, VI. Papaya tree with climbing monkey. Floralandia International, Inc. Paper clips, Davis Reproductions, Paper flowers. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Papoose Room draperies, Carls-bad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co. Paragon. Pattern Rights, Inc. Parchment. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Pardonable pride, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Peace be still. Parfait. Marcus Bros, Textile Corp. Inc Paris. Goes Lithographing Co. City of light. Paris in the spring. Wash, Rue Parissiene, Paris, Ile de la Cite, New York Graphic Society, Inc. Paris, Le Pont Neuf. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Paris violet. Rheem Manufacturing Co. Parisian candle holder wall Fair. plaque. Universal Statuary Corp. Park Maple. New Trends, Inc. Parker apartments for Cape Coral Construction Co. Davis, H. B. Parlor golf. Marvin, J. R. Parma. Walter Fabrics. Inc. Parrot, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Article of jewelry. Inc. Article of jewelry. Inc.

Parrot of paradise. Monroe, J. F. Party time. Fort Howard Paper Co. Inc. Passage of time. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Inc. Blae, I. H. (R) Pastel portrait of John F. Kennedy. Smith (Paul) Advertising Pastoral. House 'N Home Fabrics & Peek-a-boo Draperies, Inc. Draperies, Inc. Pastoral peace. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Pastoral Symphony. Beethoven Pastoral Symphony, no.6 in F major. Patch the Pony says: Nay, nay, from strangers' cars stay Inc. (R) Peephole. Peinture Liles, M. H. Play it safe. Patches, Pattern Rights, Inc. Pelican. Pattern Rights, Inc. Path in forest. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Pathways to the Fair. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Pembroke Pen-a-gram. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Penalty box. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Draperies, Inc. Patrol-Ettie. Russell, F. I. Paul and his friends reach shore. Church-Craft. Paul and his people. Richards, A. R. S. Richards, A. R. S. Paul VI, Pope. Conroy (C. Harrison) Co., Inc. Pope Paul VI. Elliott, K. K. Pope Paul VI. Famous Portraits. His Holi-Penny. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Pope Paul Paul Smith story. I never take no for an answer: The Paul Smith story. Paul turns toward Jerusalem. Paul and the early Church. Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-Pentecost. 1965 Corp. Pavot clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Peace. Arnovick, P. G. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Peace on earth. Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Peace on earth, freedom for all. Davis-Perry Co. Washington, D. C. March. Peace on earth, goodwill towards men. Cube Card Corp. Peace through understanding. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. New York World's Peach basket, Scarves by Vera, Inc. Peach blossom. Peach Diossom.
Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division.
Peanut dinghy instructions.
Johnson, A. R.
Peashooters.
Thompson Ramo Wooldridge, Inc. Pebbles, Bamm-Bamm & Baby-

puss. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Pebbles, Bamm-Bamm & turtle, Hanna-Barbera Productions, Pebbles in pond. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Pedestal, modern. Reno Studios, Inc. Pediastrum, Patnode, Winton, Pedicure-manicure. Moore, L. M Embassy Handprints, Inc Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Keane, Walter, Hanfstaengl, Franz. Pekin High School. Koch, R. K. Pelham House and Club. Color Masters, Inc. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Walter Fabrics. Currie, N. A. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Pencils 'n things. See-Line Co. My box. Pendant plaques. Pendant plaques. Syroco, Inc. Penn State University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes, P. S. U. Pennsylvania. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Heart of Pennsylvania. Pennsylvania Dutch Springprint Paper Products Co. Museum Print Editions. Penny Brite. De Luxe Reading Corp. Penny 'n Cash. Robwood Associates, Inc. Penny Penguin Seeger, Hal Fortress Press People like you card. Top Hole. Pepsi-cola Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Perfect playmate. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Perfect teamwork. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Performing pups. Young, Margaret. Peripheral vascular system. Herrmann, L. G. (R) Perk-up for safe driving Trupp, Bernard. Alert for safe driving. Pernicano's Pizza House Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Perplexity. Keane, Walter. Perry. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Stretchville. Persian garden. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Persian horse head, Pietro, S. C. Persian medallion. Hale Fabrics Corp. Persian palms. Hale Fabrics Corp. Persian sword. Masketeers, Inc.

Scarves by Vera, Inc. Perspectigramirage. Freundlich, Ralph, Perspective Perspective. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Perspective of exterior of main fire station, Boca Raton, Rigaumont, V. A. Main fire station. Perspective of exterior of munici-pal court & police station, Boca Raton. Rigaumont, V. A. Municipal court. Peru The Hispanic world, Peruggia Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Peter in the courtyard. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Petite cherub. Reno Studios, Inc. Petite dama sk Embassy Handprints, Inc. Petite rose Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Petite shell Reno Studios, Inc. Petrea. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc Petti-point Bates Fabrics, Inc. Petunia Curtis, Calvin. Pfingsten. Bubnash, B. F Phacelia crenulata Mockel, H. R. Agave. Pharisee and publican pray. Church-Craft. Pharmacy in perspective. Levantinier, Sharle. Philadelphia. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Philharmonic Hall, Lincoln Center, Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Philippine Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Philodendron cluster. Caffeo Imports, Inc. Philodendron vine. Caffco Imports, Inc. Photo Xmas display unit. Ability Research, Inc. Photo market. Market Place Publications. Photo montage of Rockefeller Cen-Wulkop, F. F. New York's Rockefeller Center. Photo-philosophy. Maas, H. A. Photos taken in Monarch Construction Corp. offices. Carmag Co. Pic d'Aigle. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Picador y banderilleros. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Picadores New York Graphic Society, Inc. Pick-a-family. Burke, W. C. Pick me's. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Picnic Bates Fabrics, Inc. Picnic basket. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Picture of a man's heartbeat. Research & Review Service of America, Inc. Picture of John F. Kennedy. Brown, H. R. Piedmont Everfast Fabrics, Inc.

Greeff Fabrics, Inc.

Water

Piedra. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Pieroni's Sea Grill. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Pieta Conroy (C. Harrison) Co., Inc. Italian Art Print Co. Terzis, N. C. Willen, Philip. Pieta in plastic. Bee Jay Co. Pigeon hawk. Parsons, D. H. Piggyback crane. McDowell-Wellman Engineering Co. Pillow Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Pilot Mountain, N. C. Gardner Enterprises. Pima creme. Ameritex Co. Pimenta leaf distillation. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Drying pimenta berries. Pin and peach clover. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Pine Room, Hotel Condon. Paterson Pacific Parchment Pineapple Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Pineapple food mold. Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc. Pineapple Persian. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Pink julep. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Pink museum. Walker China Co. Pintle and Gudgeon. Bishop, L. H Pinwheel. Pinwheel, Scarves by Vera, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Pin-wheel blossom pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Pipe hat planter. Lefton (George Zoltan) Co. Pirna, Ger. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Pitcher Masketeers, Inc. Pittsburgh. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Thunderbird Boatel. Pixie Angel. Pixie Angel. Martin, Ann.
Place du Tertre. Donald Art Co., Inc.
Placid Manor, Lake Placid. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.
Plan for contentment. Shaw-Barton, Inc.
Planetary bodies that express the bondage of light bondage of light. Blae, I. H. (R) Planning conference. Leadership for Christ series. Plans for Gordon K, Bihl. Bihl, G, K, Fourplex unit. Plant material unloaded for distillation. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Citronella harvesting. Plaque of reclining nude male figure. Parklyn Products. Plastic Christmas card for outdoor lighted display. Boyd, S. T. Plastic composition shingle shake. Webb, P. J. Plastic globe with zoo animals and children holding balloon.

Shackman (B.) & Co.

Plastic stocking and chimney accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Boyd, S. T. Plastic wreath with plastic candle. McKopal Products. Plate glass wall mirror. Syroco, Inc. Platemakers Jahn & Ollier Engraving Co. Plaudit Mode Fabrics, Inc. Play girl. Schwartz - Liebman Textiles, Inc. Play it safe. Liles, M. H. Play train. Kravitz, Seymour. Playful. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Playful dog ornament. Rozman, Mary. Playful kittens, Craft Master Corp. Playground. Weidman, David, Playknit print. Ameritex Co. Playmates Mailcraft. Playshift. Millworth Converting Corp. Playtime Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Plaza. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Plaza of the Astronauts. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Pleasant harbor, Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Pleasant valley. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Please open before Christmas. Coralie Designs, Inc. Plumeria lei. Paradise Products, Inc. Plumettes. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Plymouth rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Poinciana. House of Verde. Point Lobos, Calif. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Roar of the sea Pointless effort Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Pokey the playful pup. Uneeda Doll Co., Inc. Polar bears, Detroit Zoo. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Policeman ashtray lamp, Gonnella (Robert) Artware, Policeman with campaign hat, Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc, Policeman with uniform cap, Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc, Political campaign drawings. Jordan (Frances) Associates. Vote for. Polka. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Polonaise. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Polynesian. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Pomander Gate Club, Ltd. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Pompadour. Monet. Article of jewelry. Pompeii woman and man. New Art Studio Corp. Poncho. Catalina, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc.

Pool of Bethesda Pacific Press Pub, Assn. Poor Butterfly. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Poppies. Gluck, S. J. Poppy. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Poppy love. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Poppy princess. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Popsie. Pride Creations, Inc. Porcupine. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Ar-ticle of jewelry. Porcupine soap dish. Hanna Originals, Inc. Porpoise. Minute Maid Co. Porsche 356-C coupe, Kessler, J. M. Sports cars, Portland, Or. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Thunderbird. Portofino. Lauratex Textile Corp. Walter Fabrics Portong memorial Peacock (H. K.) Memorials, Inc. Portrait bust of J. F. K. Romanelli, Carl. Portrait of a young man. Donald Art Co., Inc. Portrait of Jackie. Coe, Nancy. Portrait of John F. Kennedy. Marnell, Bernard. Ask not what your country can do for you Portrait of President John F. Kennedy. Lamkay, Victor. Portrait of the Beatles. Artco. Portraits by Gittings. Gittings, P. L. Portsmouth. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Pose on the scales Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Posy-cosy. Anthony (Roy) Associates, Inc. Potato chips. Red Owl Stores, Inc. Potomac. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Potpourri. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Potting sleeve assy. Glenair, Inc Poudre Canyon scenic grandeur. B & M Print. Co Poupees Donald Art Co. Pouvez-vous nettoyer mon complet. Cours audio-visuel de français, preliminaire. Power of Jesus over death. Providence Lithograph Co. (R) Prado green hiball glass. Culver, Ltd. Prado/Orleans. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Praise be my Lord for Brother Fire Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. Praise be my Lord for Sister Moon. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N.J

N, J. Praise the Lord Praise the Lord, Deitz, Bessie, Praise to the Lord, Concordia Pub. House, Praise ye and bless my Lord, Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. Prayertime at breakfast. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Praying children. Dressler Pub. Co. Dear God. Praying hands. Monet. Article of jewelry. Praying hands paper weight or magnetic car ornament. Bee Jay Co. Praying nuns. Maas, H. A. Photo-philosophy, Praying priest Sisters of St. Dominic, Akron, Ohio. Thank you card. Prefabricated house for Mr. Benjamin Abramson. Wise, C. F. Prehistoric animals. Penn Prints. Preliminary plat of Bay Shore Estates Greengard (Charles W.) Associates, Inc. Prelude Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Preparing for daily work. Junior high school guidance series Preparing for tests. Junior high school guidance series Prepositions, conjunctions, interiections Using parts of speech. Using parts of speech. Pre-school peripheral learning language teaching device. Jackson, R. T. Presenting a daily comic strip The Heroes' league. Harvey, R. C. Preserve this Union. Laperous, L. J. President in action. Club officers in action Club officers in action. President J. F. Kennedy & family at Newport. Sabo, W. R. President John F. Kennedy's grave site Charles Photographers, John F. Kennedy. President Kennedy Feeney, J. F. President Lyndon B. Johnson's Anchor Pub. Co., Inc. Presidential motorcade, Dallas, Williams, L. W. Presidents of the United States. Harris (H. E.) & Co. Premium Printed Products Co. Presidents of the United States and their wives. Leppke, L. A. The only com-plete matching collection of portraits. Presidents Village Apartment. Karam Bros. Pressed ware, shallow continuous thread finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Pretty lady. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Pretty posies. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Pretty wonderful. Brown, W. J.

Prevent waste, cost, reduction through impact. General Precision, Inc. Priest with cymbals. Protozoa Pietro, S. C. Prima Panelcarve, Primates Classification of living mammals Primavera Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Provincial. Prime cut. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Prime or choice. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Primer for astronauts. Public phone inside. Gladwin Plastics, Inc. Hickey-Mitchell Co. Primitive mammals. Pueblo Motel, Classification of living mam-Puerto Rico mals Primitive tree plaque. Syroco, Inc. Prince Roussionoc Cammarata, Philip. Princess Cinderella townhouse. Cinderella Homes, Inc. Pumpkin. Princess finds baby Moses. Church-Craft. Princess food mold. Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc. Princess rose. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. letters. Punkin' Puss Principle of defense. Blae, I. H. (R) Print collector. Inc. Purdue University. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Priscilla. Pattern Rights, Inc. Private parking. Lofink, J. H. Pro-set golf tee Trader Vic. Niemczyk, A. J., Sr. Probability. Using mathematics 7 & 8, set 2. Purslane. Pursuit. Tallmadge, E. S. Problem solving. Meeting mathematics filmstrips, MF1. Process color chart. Winnebago Corp. Product highlights. Oldsmobile for '64 where the action is, 1: Product highlights. Professor Goblin breaking a

wicked mirror. Carpentier, Neil. Profile. Keane, Margaret. Taylor, A. R. Williams, S. H. Progress in Alaska. Oden, Mrs. John. Progressive gymnastics. Langmack, H. C. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Richmond Construction Corp. Promote prescriptions series. Ad Vantage Ad, Inc. Pronouns.

Pronouns. Using parts of speech. Proof of Bondor's angle trisection. Bondor, G. S. Angle trisection. Proper care of equipment helps raise productivity. Clemprint, Inc Clemprint, Inc. Proposed apartment house for Max Moody et al, Island Architects & Engineers. Proposed restaurant design. Rigaumont, V. A. Proposed [television towers] For Proposed television towers SEE Current list under Dresser-Ideco Co

Queen's bishop

Gueen's Jace. Blae, I. H. (R) Queen's lace. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.

- Prospector Freed (A.) Novelty. Prospectors
- Heynen, Vance.

TITLE INDEX

Quetzalcoatl Maya candleholder. Protestant & Orthodox Center, New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Quetzalcoati Maya candl Tate, P. I. Quietly sit safely in it. Child Safety Council. Quilting bee. Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. Provincetown. Manahan, L. M. Quin's first bobsled ride Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Provincetown, Mass. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. The Tides Resort Motel. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Quins get spotlight and sunlight. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Quintuplet disaster. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Quintuplet tower. For hous ehold furnishings be-ginning with Provincial SEE Current list under New Art Studio Corp. Hemler Post Card Co. Quit beefing Puerto Rico.
Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. El Comandante.
Puff the Dragon.
Bibar, J. A.
Pulp packaging system.
American Baler Co. Quite a bite. Pumpkin, Pecker (Herman) & Co., Inc. Punch & Judy man. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Punctuating direct quotations. R Rabbi Tikvah. Sandhaus, E. A. Rabbits and rodents Using punctuation and capital Hanna-Ba rbera Productions, Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. P. U. Purple shellplate. Rack Monet. Article of jewelry. Pushbutton telephone. Ibsen, J. P. Article of jewelry. Put 'er there, nursie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Put out into the deep and let down made. your nets. Concordia Pub. House. Puzzlement. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Ronning, N. A. Rain at night. Bardin, R. J. Rained out. Q Qu'est-ce que ça veut dire en français. Cours audio-visuel de français, preliminaire, Quail, Rajah Catalina, Inc. Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Quality frame of mind with atten-tion to details builds sales. Rama Howe Services, Inc. Quality, the true essential for determining value. Ramona. Town Press. Quality-quantity slide rule. Myers, P. K. Quathan, the Star Knight. Kadman, S. E. Queen Esther comes to the king. Church-Craft. Queen of diamonds Universal Optical Co., Inc. Queen of hearts. Universal Optical Co., Inc. Queen of the Franciscan Order. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, Rascal N. J. Queen of the Greeks. Gerasimos, L. T. M. Raschel.

Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Quintuplets of yesterday. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Another birthday. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Classification of living mammals, Race week in Indianapolis American Paper & Plastic Products. Racing home , the Cutty Sark. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Rack. Rogers, James. Radiation and its practical uses. The atom: man's servant. Radio controlled model ocean going tug boat. Stinchcomb, W. B. Radioisotopes: Natural and man-The atom: man's servant. Rag doll pattern, Naudain, L. L. Raggedy Ann jack set. Gruelle, Myrtle. (R Railroad steam engine. (R) Royal Stationery Co. Rainier, Mount. Brown, W. J. Scenic Rainier. Pollock, F. M. Sunrise. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Ful-ler Fabrics Division. Rambler rose. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Ramona. Strong, Cassie. Ranch model house for Rzepka Construction, Inc. Rzepka Construction, Inc. Ranchland Christmas. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Snaw-Barton, Inc. Randolph-Townville senior class. Pease, R. W. Rangeley, Me. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Saddleback Lake Lodge. Pecker (Herman) & Co., Inc. Pompadour Lace Co., Inc. Rat-fink Hedaya & Co.

Ratio and proportion, Using mathematics 7 & 8, set 2. Ravenna, Doulton & Co., Ltd. Rayburst battery clock. Syroco, Inc. Rays Scarves by Vera, Inc. Reactions to smallpox vaccination. Farber, R. E. (R) Farber, R. E. (R) Reading. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Ready for second Thespian effort. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Ready for the morning romp. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Inc. (R) Ready to roll. Holbrook, B. R. Rear window Scarves by Vera, Inc. Rebirth of a nation. Heron, W. E. Reclining nude. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Reclining nude male figure. Parklyn Products. Plaque. Recommended installation instructions Shellback Manufacturing Co. Reconstruction. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Recreation room, Mountain Lake Recreation room, Mountain Lake Hotel. Shaw, W. A., Jr. Recrudescence. Kraus, Frieda. Red Barn Dinner House. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Red, blue & yellow macaw. Willey, Merritt. Red cactus flower. Bringuer, Estela. Red cactus llower. Bringuer, Estela. Red Coach Grill. Newbury, Inc. Red-figured crater. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Red-figured vase New York Graphic Society, Inc. Red rock. Christian Science Pub. Society. Red watermill. Donald Art Co., Inc. Redcoats and rebels. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Redding, Conn. Knight, Clayton. 1867 map. Reddy Kilowatt. Collins, A. B. (R) Reddy Kilowatt brings you the joy of total electric living. Reddy Kilowatt, Inc. Redwood Motel & Coffee Shop. Hannau Color Productions of N V Inc N. Y., Inc. Referral card. Carcross Co., Inc. Reflection. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Reflections of beauty Shaw-Barton, Inc. Regency. Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc. Regency double old fashioned glass. Culver, Ltd. Regency post. Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc. Regina Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Rehoboam flees to Jerusalem. Church-Craft. Rejoice Dominican Sisters of Edmonds, Wash. Relay rose Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Reliability is our target. Howe Services, Inc.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Rat fink hat

Hedaya & Co.

Remember mother with a gift she'll remember. National Committee on the Observance of Mother's Day, Inc Inc. Remember, the sale of flowers has made this check possible. Henry (John) Co. Remote control system with dial selection. Trident Communications, Inc. Render therefore to Caesar the things that are Caesar's. Concordia Pub. House. Render unto Caesar. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Renewing energy. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Renoir. Pompadour Lace Co., Inc. Replica of Olmac Jadeite carving. Ram Natural History Studios Repose. Brookpark, Inc. Repousse. Kentile, Inc. Republican party political theme. Knight, B. W. Ornamented cloth material. Residence design. Rigaumont, V. A. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Fischer. Herges, Kirchgasler & Asso-ciates, Architects. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Karl Safreed. Dunlap, Jack. Residence for Mrs. Edwin Janss. May, Cliff, Residence, Lake Worth, Fla. Dunlap, Jack. Residence, 1701 North L Street. Restaurant & cocktail lounge for Mr. William B. Hatch. Burg, Jack. Retreat of the queen's knight. Blae, I. H. (R) Retriever. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Reunion in Callander Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Revelation. Baccardax, A. A. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Revere at Cantondale Revere (Paul) Life Insurance Co. Reverence bookends. Davis, Lloyd. Reverie. Doulton & Co., Ltd. Reversal. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Reverse cycle electro-hydronic heating and air conditioning system California Heat Pump Corp. Reversed arms of Peru litho. American Bank Note Co. (R) Reversible model steam turbine. Cowkey, J. C. Model steam turbine, reversible. Review for use on March 21, 1937, Providence Lithograph Co. (R) Revolving circus clown music box. Nursery Plastics, Inc. Rhapsody. Émbassy Handprints, Inc. Rhode Island, America's first vacationland welcomes The America's Cup Races. Paperades, Inc. Ribbon. Hirsch (G.) Sons, Inc. Ribbon loops. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Ribbons

186

Worth Linens, Inc.

Rich farmer gathers his harvest. Church-Craft. Richard, the lion hearted. Tichenor (Tom) Enterprises, Inc. Richards Memorial Building. Ebstel, John. Ricky Chick. Seeger, Hal. Ricochet Rabbit. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Ridges and peaks. Panelcarve. Ridiculous, cartoon commentary on modern man. Roop, R. V. Riding the bench Newspaper Enterprises Ass., Inc. (R) Riga roma Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Right figure draped nude. Universal Statuary Corp. Right the first time cuts waste. Howe Services, Inc. Right weathered troubador plaque. Burwood Products Co. Rimonim or silver adornments for scrolls, Touro Synagogue. Hopf, J. T. Ring for Asheville School. Bass, O. E. Article of jewelry. Ringwood, N. J. Color Masters, Inc. Shelton College Rinse n ready. Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Rio de Janeiro. Penn Prints Rise and go .your way. Concordia Pub. House. Risen Christ Coleman, R. P. Rita, Saint. Berliner & McGinnis. Saint Rita. Rivals, the clipper ships Norman Court and Thermopylae. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Riverside Golf and Country Club. Worth, Gene. Riviera. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Road building kit. Beyer, E. F. Road to Damascus. Paul and the early Church. Roadrunner. Collins, Enid. McCallister, F. A. Roadrunner key chain. Ritter, John. Article of jewelry. Roanoke Island, N. C. Coastland Color Card Co. Fort Balaich Fort Raleigh Roanoke Island. Roar of the sea. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Roaring 20's. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Robin. Bodo, Elli. Rock candy stripes. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Rock garden blooms. Rock garden blooms. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
Rock of Ages, Carlsbad Caverns National Park.
Hemler Post Card Co.
Rockefeller, Nelson Aldrich.
Arnold, J. L. My qualifications. Empress Specialty Co. Rocke-feller for President.
Bockingham Rockingham. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Play girl. Rocko the champ. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Rocky the rooster. Waders, Ralph

Roddy the hot rod. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Rogers, Will. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Will Rogers, Rogers, William. Vail, Dmitri, General William Rogers Roller skate charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. Rolling farms, Brown, W. J Rolling wheatfields. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Roman celere. Classic Games. Roman foot soldier. Classic Games. Roman head Progressive Art Products of California, Inc. Roman vista Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Roman warrior, Universal Statuary Corp. Romantique. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division Rommelpot player. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Rondeau. Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Rondo blue highball glass. Culver, Ltd. Room for Elisha. Church-Craft. Roosevelt, Theodore, Pres. U. S. Paperades. When Theodore Roosevelt was President. Rooster Robert Originals, Inc. Article of jewelry. Rooster canister set. Treasure Craft, Rooster cookie jar. Treasure Craft, Rooster weathervane plaque. Burwood Products Co. Rope anchor. Worth Linens, Inc. Rosa Wolke. Hanfstaengl, Franz. Rosabelle. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Rose, Saint. Berliner & McGinnis. St. Rose of Lima. Rose. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Rose bouquet. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Rose design. Ring, M. C. Rose garden. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Rose hors d'oeuvre fork. Tan. Rose impression. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Rose is a rose. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Rose medallion. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Rose of Trent. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Rose primavera Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Rose ring food mold, Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc. Rose rouen. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Rose spray. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Rose window. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. (R)

Jan.–June

Rosebud on stem clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry, Rosell Doulton & Co., Ltd. Roselle. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Roses Craft Master Corp. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Roses are red, violets are blue. Cube Card Corp. Roswell Pattern Rights, Inc. Rosy. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Rosy posy. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Rotary wire blade. Moore, S. R. New mower blade. Rough stuff. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Round fruit set. Modern Art Co. Round leaf. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Round the world favorites. Erving Paper Mills, Round-up. Pattern Rights, Inc. Round wide mouth drug and chemical packer. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Round wreath. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Roundworms and some minor phyla of animals. Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. Roxbury. Embassy Handprints, Inc. Roy the Froy Club pin. Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc. Royal and ancient game of golf. International Fine Arts Society. Royal Caribbean Hotel. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Royal Crest. Marinwood Builders, Inc. Royal family. Cannon Mills Co. Royal highness. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Royal Manor. Marinwood Builders, Inc. Royal Oak, Mich. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Shrine of the Little Flower. Royal procla mation. Krewe of Mid-City, Inc. Royal Terrace. Marinwood Builders, Inc. Royale clock. Burwood Products Co. Royale sconces. Burwood Products Co. Rub-a-dub-dub. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Rubble brings trouble. Republic Steel Corp. Ruby line bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Rue Parissiene. Goes Lithographing Co. Ruffian. Loomskill, Inc. Ruins of Pompeii New Art Studio Corp. Rum keg. Trader Vic. Trader Vic's fine old rum. Runaway. Keane, Walter.

Runaway Bay Hotel, Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Runaway boy returns, Church-Craft, Runways, Scarves by Vera, Inc. Rural life in Taiwan. Lands of East and Southeast Asia. Russell Porter sundial. Scott, Ronald. Russian soldier. For plastic figurines of Russian

soldiers in various attitudes SEE Current list under Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Rustic rooster intaglio, Angeli Artcraft Products Co.

Ruston. Kingsberry Homes Corp.

LaVerne Ruth

Berliner & McGinnis. Ruth, George Herman. Sports Hall of Fame, Inc. Babe Ruth

Ruth works in the field.

Church-Craft. Ryan N-1, Spirit of St. Louis. M. G. A. Enterprises. Early airplanes in flight.

S

S. S. Aquarama. Hiawatha Card Co. Sabbath day. Providence Lithograph Co. (R) Sacre Coeur. Donald Art Co Sacred Heart Jesus shrine. Da Prato Bros. Sacred Heart Mary shrine. Da Prato Bros. Sacred Heart of Jesus. Edwards, K. M. Sacred wisdom science of a man. Barr, A. E. (R) Sacred wisdom science of a planet. Barr, A. E. (R) Saddle bronc. Stephens, Katherine. Knot-hole views of rodeo. Saddleback Lake Lodge. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Safari, Ameritex Co. Safe haven. Coale, Mrs. G. B. (R) Safe-worker fully equipped. Roesler, H. G. Safety calendar. Williamson Sales Co. Safety instructions are for you. Howe Services, Inc. Safety leader chooses a safe place to play with his pals. Child Safety Council. Safety razor with automatic directional indicator. Reiter, David. Safety smoker. Busca, Joseph. Saga of Thomas the Wolf. Gutkin, Harry. Sagami. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. Sailboat charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. Sails east. Aaron Bros. Co. Sails west Aaron Bros. Co.

- St. Agatha's senior class. Pease, R. W. St. Anthony shrine. Da Prato Bros.

St. Bona of Pisa. St. Monica's Church, Santa

- Monica, Calif. St. Christopher's Parish School.
- Burg, Jack. St. Croix, V. I. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Turquoise Bay Cottages.
- St. Fiachre. Kersh, Edith. St. Francis.
- Coe, Nancy. St. Gabriel, Patron of Communica-
- tions. Wizpatronics of Candia, Saint Gabriel's Hall.
- Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. St. George's School. Hopf, J. T.
- St. Jacques Greeff Fabrics, Inc.
- St. James the Less. Berliner & McGinnis, Inc. St. Joseph & Child shrine.
- Da Prato Bros. St. Joseph Mercy Hospital. Hiawatha Card Co. Hiawatha Card of Detroit.
- St Louis
- Canticle Productions. Gateway arch Shaw-Barton, Inc. Linking East
- and West. Woody Advertising Service. Meet me in St. Louis, gateway
- to the West. St. Louis Civic Center charm. Thelmax, Inc. Article of
- jewelry. Saint Louis Gateway Arch coin bank
- Thelmax, Inc. St. Margaret of Hungary.
- Sisters of St. Dominic, Akron, Ohio.
- St. Patrick's Day. Paterson Pacific Parchment
- Saint Paul beholds the glory of
- Jesus Christ. Lehrer, Magdalene. Thomas. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. St.
- Bluebeard's Castle.
- Bluebeard's Castle. St. Thomas. For pen & ink drawings of St. Thomas, V. I. SEE Current list under Bulow, Hans. St. Thomas' Episcopal Church. Coastland Color Card Co. St. Vincent de Paul. Kersh, Edith. Salad bowl wall planter. Universal Statuary Corp. Saldano.

- Saldano. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zantrilon. Sales, job, security are hurt by
- the poor housekeeper. Clemprint, Inc.
- Sales-man-ship.
- Carr Speirs Salonia
- Pattern Rights, Inc. Salt & pepper shakers. Treasure Craft.
- Salute. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc.
- Salve Regina College. Hopf, J. T. Salzburg.
- Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Sambo's Pancake House.
- Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Samoa
- Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Samos. Bloomcraft.
- Samovar
- Masketeers, Inc.
- Samson carries away a city gate. Church-Craft.

Samson carrying the gates of Gaza Heron, W. E. Samuel Royalty Designs, Inc. Samuel For titles beginning with Samuel and referring to incidents in the Bible SEE Current list under Church-Craft. San Francisco. Aaron Bros. Co. Dow (Louis F.) Co. Palace of Fine Arts Oliver, D. K. Palace of Fine Arts San Francisco Bay. Brown, J. L. San Francisco Peaks, Ariz. Carson, Carl. San Juan, P. R. Color Masters, Inc. Hotel Capitol Meson Madrid. Sand pile & shovels Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Sandel's suggested specialties. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Sandhill Properties, Inc. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Whispering Pines. Sandy Shores Motor Hotel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Santa Claus accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Boyd, S. T. Santa Claus figure moving on pole. Shackman (B.) & Co. Santa decorated pencil. Shackman (B.) & Co. Santa fireplace Metropolitan Industries, Inc. Santa going cross country. Custom Cards. Merry Christmas Santa Maria Della Salute

Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Santander

Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caprisienne.

- Sappho Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Satan's despair. Pacific Press Pub. Assn.
- Satin petals earrings. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry.
- Satina. Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Satinaire Ameritex Co. Saucey, the Flying Saucer. Kozam, L. N. Saul tries to kill David. Church-Craft.
- Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan and the
- Soo Locks. Hiawatha Card Co.
- Savings

Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Saviour. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Saviour with the children. Standard Pub. Co. Vacation Bible School,

- Sible School. Sazerac, New York World's Fair. Carlson, Drage / Creative De-sign, Inc. Scarecrow fiddler.
- Yogg & Co. Scaredy cat. Masketeers, Inc.
- Scarf floral. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee
- Scarlet tanager
- Parsons, D. H.
- Scatter rose. Bates Fabrics, Inc.
- Scattered poppies. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

Venetian Monument Co. The Last Supper Scenic Niagara. Wadon Enterprises. Scenic Rainier Brown, W. J Scenic series Payne, Lynn. Schemer Royal Stationery Co. Scholar. Burwood Products Co. School bus House of Symbols House of Symbols, School chair at graduation, SRS Jewelry Casting Corp. Ar-ticle of jewelry. School seal plaque, Dames (C.) Jr. Albright College, Ledicorreis Universitatis Indianensis Universitatis Sigillum. Michigan State University. Michigan State Oniversity. School's out. Donald Art Co., Inc. Schwartz, Samuel Disraeli Unity Pub. Corp. of Illinois. Samuel Disraeli Schwartz. Science and technology. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Man's use of science. Science medallion award. Noble (F. H.) & Co. Scimitar Masketeers, Inc. Sconce Duralastic Lamp Products, Inc. Sconce table candle holder. Universal Statuary Corp. Scow ditch. Knoll, G. F. Knoll, G. F. Scribe plaque, Burwood Products Co. Scripture memory aids, Cook (Da vid C.) Pub. Co. Noah's Ark. Treasure chest. Scroll Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Scroll stone and textured jewelry nin. Jonette Jewelry Co. Article of Jonette Jeweiry Co. Article of jewelry. Sculptured donkey charm. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sculptured elephant charm. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sculptured lamb charm. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sculptured pedestal telephone dialer. Napier Co Sculptured poppies. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Sculptured stallion pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sculptured stone set angelfish pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sculptured Victorian heart pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sea Bee. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Sea captain. Quartite Creative Corp. Seaflower. Monet. Article of jewelry. Sea flower pin. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry Sea flowers Key West Handprint Fabrics, Ney west Handpink Fabri Inc. Sea garden. Collins, Enid. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sea gulls and a clipper ship. Blake, W. H., Jr. Sea horse. Sea horse. Collins, Enid. Risacher, J. J.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

TITLE INDEX

Scavo

Jan.-June

16th (Queen's) Regiment of Light

Company of Military Collectors

Dragoons

Ŝea horse fountain. Pietro, S. C Sea in splendor. Donald Art Co., Inc. Sea star and other related spinyskinned animals. Animals without backbones. Sea stars and their relatives. Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. Sea weeds. Collins, Enid. Seals & ball. Worth Linens, Inc. Season's greetings. De Lucia, A. A. Schindelman, Joseph. Springprint Paper Products Co. Sebago Lake. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Migis Lodge. Secret Pietro, S. C. Secretary in action. Club officers in action. See you in dreams. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. I'll see you in my dreams. Segmented worms. Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. Seine. Donald Art Co., Inc. Self closing dispensing container. Fuszl, Stephen. Self portrait sliver. Keane, Margaret. Semidetached, split foyer. Rawlins, H. G. Serenity. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Serious toast. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Sermon on the Mount. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Sermons from science. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Serra, Junipero, Padre. Berliner & McGinnis. Padre Junipero Serra. Serrat, Mount. Hesse (Paul) Three Dimension-als, Inc. Mt. Serrat. Servant girl comforts Naaman's wife wife. Church-Craft Servant who would not forgive. Church-Craft. Servants report to their master. Church-Craft. Seth Thomas Metrognome. General Time Corp. Seton, Mother. Berliner & McGinnis. Mother Seton. Sets Meeting mathematics filmstrips, MF1. 17th century wall plaques. Marko Manufacturers. 1776 Greef Fabrics, Inc. Seville. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Street dancing. Sex mad. Top Hole. This place is terrible Shaded blocks. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Shadow dot Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Shadow spray. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Shadow's Headman. Eaton, W. T. Shallow continuous thread finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.

Shamrock restaurant directary. Malone, J. C. Shangri-La, Catalina, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Shangri-La lake. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Shannon. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Shanta. Monet. Article of jewelry. Shantique prints. Ameritex Co. Shan-tun. Schwartz - Liebman Textiles. Inc Shaped plate glass mirror. Syroco, Inc. Shapes. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Shasta Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. She has anointed my body. Concordia Pub. House. Sheaf Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Sheik of Araby. California Hand Prints, Inc. Shelby AC Ford Cobra. Kessler, J. M. Sports cars. Shell, fountain. Reno Studios, Inc. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Shell, modern, fountain. Reno Studios, Inc. Shell twin arm sconce Syroco, Inc. Shells. Metalcraft Corp. Shelton College. Color Masters, Inc. Shepherd. Burwood Products Co. Shepherd boy. Keane, Walter. Sheraton. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Sheraton-Cadillac Hotel Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Sheraton-Cleveland Hotel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. In Cleveland. Sherman. Kingsberry Homes Corp. She's an angel Hartnett, M. She's 4F: fa scinating, fast, fickle, and freckled. Lofink, J. H. Shield. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Progressive Art Products of California, Inc. Shield dance. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Shield of the town of Madison. Madison, Conn. Ship ahoy. Burg (A. S.) Co., Inc. Burg (A. S.) Co., Inc. Ship of state, Penoyar, Jay. Ship of state on a sea of oil. Wade, H. F. Shiskebab. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Shock. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Shopping anyone. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Shore hope yore birthday's a goldern good day. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Short Fuse Country Club. Hazelton, D. F Short vowels Vowel sounds.

Shotmaker. Clark, J. B Show horse Monet, Article of jewelry, Show-off. California Hand Prints, Inc. Showgirls Peet (June M.) Artistic Originals Shrine of the Little Flower. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Siamese cats, Donald Art Co., Inc. Siamese twin stalagmites in King's Palace. Hemler Post Card Co. Sick woman touches Jesus' garment. Church-Craft. Sieur de LaSalle and the Griffon. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Sight seeing. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Sign which shall be spoken against. Concordia Pub. House. Signal fire. Delano, G. C. Signs & labels. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Silastic 390 soft liner. Dow Corning Corp. Silent conscience. Keane, Margaret. Silent night. Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc. Cube Card Corp Silhouette elephant bracelet. Freides, Jack. Article of jewelry. Silhouettes. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Silhouettes of the Kennedy family. Wyatt & Co. Silver sea Donald Art Co., Inc. Silverton, Colo. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Grand Imperial Hotel. Silvery splendor pin. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Simon, Saint. Berliner & McGinnis. Sinan Mosques. Carolingian Press Since then our Lord has called us to such great things Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. Since your accident, everyone agrees you deserve a medal. Fran Mar Cards. Singapore. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Singapore Motel. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Singing group. Thorne, R. S. Single-blanket. Haglund, E. A. Single petal soap dish. Hanna Originals, Inc. Sister on telephone. Sisters of St. Dominic, Akron, Ohio. Thank you card, Sit Thou at My right hand. Concordia Pub. House. Sitting elf. Puddu, A. R. Sitting gnome. Puddu, A. R. Sitting wise man. Puddu, A. R. Six pounder field gun. Kaseler, H. W. Sixth Battalion of Virginia Volunteers. Company of Military Collectors

& Historians. Sixty-eight pictorial designs illus-trating lamps, Wiitala, Genevieve. Sizing things up. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Ski hat planter, Lefton (George Zoltan) Co. Ski Jay Peak. Design & Graphics. Skin and its problems. Cram (George F.) Inc. Health chart, Skyline. Aaron Bros. Co. Donald Art Co., Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Skyline, N. Y. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Slalom. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Slammer LaVelle, Daniel. Professional & College Sports Advertising Co. Sled lounge chair. Tyszkiewicz, W. R. Small chalice bowl. Universal Statuary Corp. Small Corin thian column. Quartite Creative Corp. Small fry. Collins, Enid. Small key wall plaque. Universal Statuary Corp. Small oriental pedestal or table hase Universal Statuary Corp. Small rose. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Smiley. Minute Maid Co. Smiling their welcome. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Smokey Bear stand-up action & sound cut-out. Muller, G. H. Snageroo North, H. R. Snail. Robert Originals, Inc. Article of jewelry. Snail and its relatives. Animals without backbones. Snails and slugs. Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. Snap-on ash tray, Krieger, Harry. Sneek a peek cartoons. Jay, E. I. Sneezer and the astronaut. Larocco, Frank. Snow babies Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Snow man figure. Tomar Industries. Snow Queen coming in her sleigh. Carpentier, Neil. Snow queen pin. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Snow scene. Moyers, R. D., Jr. Snow White and the seven dwarfs. Lonsmin, Betty. Snow White earrings Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Snowy owl. Hood, B. A. So what. Royal Stationery Co. So what if I ain't good looking. Paula Co. Soccer figure Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

& Historians.

TITLE INDEX

Star Mountain home.

Monet. Article of Stardust MK. IX A-U. China, C. A.

Star pupil.

Stardust.

Starfish.

Starlit night.

Wash

Inc. (R) Starburst.

Transwestern Engineering.

Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc.

Newspaper Enterprise Assn.,

Scarves by Vera, Inc. Starlight over the Rhone. New York Graphic Society, Inc.

Dominican Sisters of Edmonds,

Article of jewelry.

Sower scatters the seed. Soft life. Church-Craft. Blends, Inc. Space-Age progress. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Soldier lion. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Spacemaster. C. & S. Built Homes. Tarzan. (R) Solid comfort. Spain. Donald Art Co., Inc. The Hispanic world, Solving problems. Modern arithmetic series, Spaniel. Craft Master Corp. grades 5 and 6. Some gyp, cut a few classes and you're out in the cold. Spanish bay. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Spanish dance. New York Graphic Society, Inc. you're odd in die odd. Kennedy, Jon. Some people save stamps. Laff Masters Studios, Inc. Something for your birthday. Lofink, Jean. Something good coming. Spanish knights Spanish knights. Marko Manufacturers. Spanish [plaque] For simulated wood carvings of Spanish people and things S Current list under Burwood Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Products Co Something new in coiffures. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Sparklettes. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Spartan Stadium. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Special mes sage from your guid-Sonata. Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Sonnenblumen. Hanfstaengl, Franz. Sons of this world are wiser in ing stars. Child Safety Council. Special remembrance, grand their own generation. Concordia Pub. House. Soo Locks, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. Sault Ste. opening. San Fernando Valley Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Speckled trout. Marie Storer, M. C. Sophisticated aristicats and aristi-Storer, M. C. Specs, by Jiggs. Miller, J. A. Spee Club portrait of President John F. Kennedy. Draper, W. F. pooch Royal Stationery Co. Beware Fireball. Hot dog. Rained out, Spice Pattern Rights, Inc. Schemer. Spinneret. So what. For items beginning with Spin-neret SEE Current list under Toni. Tranquilizer. Monet, Article of jewelry. Spinning Wheel, Paterson Pacific Parchment Sophisticated ass. Metzke, F. W., Jr. Article of jewelry. Co. The Clam Box. Sophisticates Co. The Clam Box. Spinning world. Monet. Article of jewelry. Spiral sunburst pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Spirit fills the world. Fortress Press. Pentecost. Spirit of Midnight. Forton W. T. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Sorrow turned to joy. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Sorry fellas, you might try next week. Kennedy, Jon. Sorry you're sick. Cube Card Corp. Soundie and his magic ears. Spirit of Midnight. Eaton, W. T. Spirit of Musashi-Cho. Sammons, B. P. Spirit of St. Louis. M. G. A. Enterprises. Early airplanes in flight. Spirit of '76 globe. Shackman (B.) & Co. Spirit of the West. Rosenfeld, Alexander. McGraw-Hill, Inc. South Burlington, Vt. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Redwood Motel and Coffee Shop. Rosenfeld, Alexander. South Casco, Me. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Migis Lodge. South of the Border. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Spirotaenia. Patnode, Winton. Split foyer. Rawlins, H. G. Semidetached, split foyer. Split level apts. Scribner, Loring. Split personality. California Hand Prints, Inc. South of the town. Goes Lithographing Co. South sea: Craft Master Corp. South Viet Nam. Lands of East and Southeast Spofford, N. H. Hannau Color Productions of Southern Bell Telephone and Tele-graph Co. N. Y., Inc. Lake Spofford Motel. Sponges, coelenterates, cteno-phores. American Bank Note Co. (R) Southern Pines, N. C. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Classification of invertebrate animals, except insects. Spook-A-Na nny. Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Holiday Inn. Southwind. Kodner Construction Co Spoon and fork Souvenir of Belle of Louisville. Moore, J. W. Souvenir of Gulfport. New Art Studio Corp. Sport E. rose. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Egan, J. P. Souvenir of New York. SRS Jewelry Casting Corp. Ar-Sport, golf. Witt-Co Art Pub. Co., Inc. Sports calendar. Hoemann, P. W ticle of jewelry.

Sports illustrated. Burg (A. S.) Co., Inc. Sportsman. Wolf & Vine, Inc. Spot-putt. Schmidt, Heine. Spray Monet. Article of jewelry. Spray floral Hale Fabrics Corp. Spray of clustered marquis clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Spread eagle. Accurate Casting Co., Inc. Spreading the books. Methodist Pub, House. Spring. The four seasons. Spring bouquet. Paperades. Spring chicken. Collins, Enid. Spring planting. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Spring spray. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Spritzy Lubek. Frister, J. A. Sprout and stem. Keane, Margaret. Squeeze comical man's face. Shackman (B.) & Co. Squeeze comical woman's face. Shackman (B.) & Co. Squishin mud. King, V. W. Stafford. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zan zan. Staffordshire Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Stagecoach. Miller (Martin) Co. Stain glass, Anler Textiles, Inc. Anier flass, inc. Stained glass. Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Stained glass light. Kay (W.) Co., Inc. Stained glass votive candle. Reed Candle Co. Stained glass window aCCESS Stained glass window accessory for outdoor lamp pole. Boyd, S. T. Stalk of fine leaves. Fristot, A. J. Stamp out the Beatles. B-D, Inc. Stand Rock Indian ceremonial. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Standing bust of girl with book. Walldecor. Standing elf. Puddu, A. R. Standing human figure. Hansen, J. H. R. Standing male figure. Parklyn Products. Standing planter. Walldecor. Standing urn planter. Walldecor Standing wise man. Puddu, A. R. Standing wrought iron candlestick. Walldecor. Stanford University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes, S. U. Star bandana. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Star cabin. Transwestern Engineering. Star design on simulated cut glass tissue box. Trelawney.

Starr, Ringo. Car Mascots, Inc. The bobb'n head Beatles. Nems Enterprises, Ltd. Ringo Starr Beatle doll. Stars & stripes Stars & stripes, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Start of a big job. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Starting junior high. Junior high school guidance spries series State capitol, Jefferson City, Missouri. Canticle Productions. State fair. Burg (A. S.) Co., Inc. State of New Hampshire 1st sweepstate of New Hampshife 13t sweep stakes race. Royal Business Forms, Inc. State Street on the campus of the University of Michigan. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. Staurastrum. Patnode, Winton. Steal the War Mare. Touraine, Emilie. Steel Eckweiler, G. A. Steel deck bleacher. Mackintosh & Mackintosh, Inc. Steer wrestlin Stephens, Katherine. Knot-hole view of rodeo. Stephen the first Christian martyr. Paul and the early Church. Steps to the moon. Hammond (C. S.) & Co. Stewards of nature. Shaw-Barton, Inc Shaw Dat off, June Still life. Donald Art Co., Inc. International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Jaffe, Max. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Still life plaque. New Art Studio Corp. Still life with fish. Donald Art Co., Inc. Still looking for the cause. Sheetz, M. W. L. Stilleben. Stilleben, Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Stilleben mit gelbem Orchideen, Hanfstaengl, Franz. Stock certificate. Goes Lithographing Co. (R) Stock safety calendar. Williamson Sales Co. Suicide. Stoddard silo. Stoddard silo. Stone mason plaque Burwood Products Co. Stones Banner Button Co. Button design. Stoneware Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Star design on simulated cut glass

tray. Trelawney

Stonybrook. Pattern Rights, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.

Jan.-June

Stop, look, listen. Clemprint, Inc. Stop time. Keane, Margaret. Stormy weather. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Story of the 1889 Johnstown Flood in slides Camera Shop. Storyteller. Hanson, M. G. Stranded. Keane, Walter. Stratford. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Walter Fabrics. Stratford. Stratford design on bowl. Trelawney, Strawberry bowl. Modern Art Co. Strawberry roan. Collins, Enid. Streamline train. American Bank Note Co. (R) Street dancing, Seville. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Street in Moret, Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Street scene Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Street scene in Old Tucson. Payne, Lynn. Scenic series. Stretchville Schwartz-Liebman Textiles. Inc. Strip off roll for no.21 coater. Mead Corp. Strong Christ. Fax, E. C. Stuart. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Student. Robert, E S Student dormitory furnishings. Patton, R. H. Studio snack. Brown, W. J. Study of a child. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Stuffy Derma Seeger, Hal. Sturbridge. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sturgeon Rock. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Stylized star fish pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Stylized stop and go pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Subscription checker. Berton's, Inc. Suburban setting. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Suburban Sidney. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Suburbiana. Suburbiana. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Sugar & cream set. Treasure Craft. Sugar Darlin Alexander Doll Co., Inc. Sugar 'n spice plaid. Embassy Handprints, Inc. Suicide Williamson Sales Co. Sulgrave. Walter Fabrics. Sumatra. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Sumerson stay-set non-shift pillow. Sumergrade (N.) & Sons. Summer The four seasons. Summer dream. Taylor, M. P. Summer magic earrings. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry.

Summer range Shaw-Barton, Inc. Summer White House, Anchor Pub. Co., Inc. The LBJ Ranch Home. Summertime Collins, Enid. Knoll, G. F. Summer time and play time. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Summit. Summit, Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Sumter County, Fla. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Sun mask, Kwakiutl Indians. Meyer, Rudolf. Meyer, Rudon. Sun-N-Sand Motor Hotel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Sun spot. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Sun spots Masketeers, Inc. Sunbath. Walker, B. K. Sunbonnet Babies & Overall Boys. Gutshall, Charlotte. Sunbonnet girl. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Sunburst. Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sunburst clip-pendant. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Sunday in Chinatown. Keane, Walter Sunday meeting place. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Sunday stroll. Penewit, B. A. Sunderland. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Sunflower Echo Scarfs, Inc. Sunflower & poppies. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Sunglasses Worth Linen, Inc. Sunland, Loomskill, Inc. Sunning. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Sunny day Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Sunplay. Stevens (J, P.) & Co., Inc. Ful-ler Fabrics Division. Sunray. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Sunrise over Mt. Rainier. Pollock, F. M. Sun's Delight. Eaton, W. T. Sunset. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Super cogitation. Fletcher, C. B. Superman. National Periodical Publica-tions, Inc. Supper at Emmaus. Providence Lithograph Co. Sure, and me father follows safety rules. Howe Services, Inc. Sure sign. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Sure we can do it. Carr Speirs. Surf. Knoll, G. F. Surf House. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Surgery Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.

Surgical team. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Surrender. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Surrey Restaurants and Coffee Shops, Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Susan & Prince, Walker, B. K. Susanna and the elders. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Susannah. Foremost Dairies, Inc. Susie Bloom, Isabel. Sutton. Patter Rights, Inc. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Tally ho. Swag plaque. Syroco, Inc. Swami, the novel head. Bernstein, A. A. Swans. Craft Master Corp. Sweet and pretty. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Sweet beauty Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Sweet peas, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Sweet petite. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Sweet sixteen vase Universal Statuary Corp. Sweetheart rose. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Swimming pool operating building, Boca Raton. Rigaumont, V. A. Design. Swinging on the gate. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Swinging willow. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Swirl dot. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Swirl-out pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Swirl stone & textured jewelry pin. Janette Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry, Swirls. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Swiss ribbon. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Sword in the stone. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's The sword in the stone the stone. Sword in the stone paper saver. Disney (Walt) Productions. Swords into plowshares. Pearson, L. B. They shall beat their swords into plowshares. Symbol of the Holy Spirit. Augsburg Pub. House. The fruit of the Spirit is love. The Symbolic of Abraham. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Symbolic tree. Lora, Cora. Symbols Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Symmetrical steer head design. Penn Novelty Embroidery Co. Synagogue. R'eh. Synagogue, St. Thomas. Bulow, Hans. Syracuse University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. S. U. Systems of numeration. Meeting mathematics filmstrips, MF1. Modern arithmetic series, grades 5 and 6.

T

TAC-SAC-ADC Officers' Club.

Seymour Johnson AFB

Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Crown Sales Co. Table lamp Burman (C. N.) Co. Tahiti. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Tahitian mug. Trader Vic's. Taiwan. Breitenbach, Joseph. Take the ABC's of learning. Hickey-Mitchell Co. Take your own measure. Research & Review Service of America, Inc. Taking advantage. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Taking her ease. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Talking things over. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Tall American. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Tall chief. Schwartz -Liebman Textiles. Inc. Shan-tun. Tally ho. Schwartz -Liebman Textiles, Inc. Tampa, Fla Hannau Color Productions, Inc. In Tampa, the Floridan Motor Hotel. Tang horse plaque. Pietro, S. C. Tanglewood pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Tapa Room. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Tapestry Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Tapestry stripe. Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Tara Marcus Bros, Textile Corp. Tarzan. For works beginning with Tar-zan SEE Renewal list under Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tatterdemalion Desert Duke. McCallister, F. A. Roadrunner. Taverns of early America. Malone, J. C Taylor types. Taylor, M. P. Tea garden. Pattern Rights, Inc. Tea house. California Hand Prints, Inc. Teacher Craft Master Corp. Teaching unit. Eastman Kodak Co. Characteristics of electromagnetic radiation. Electromagnetic spectrum. Generation of electromagnetic radiation. Teamwork builds better jobs. Clemprint, Inc. Teamwork prevents injuries. Clemprint, Inc. Teapot with flowers, Modern Art Co. Technician. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Tedders, Morocco. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. A close-up of bitter orange blossoms. Teen Haven Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.

Tejas

Co.

Terrier.

Texas.

Co.

Teepee gatehouse. plowshares Vitiello, Robert. Pearson, L. B. They're in the swim. Teeter Totter. Mattel, Inc. Tiny Chatty Twins. Gloria, Mario. Tekla musical iron. Bond, Tekla, Telegraph Hill, Brown, J. L. Think twice. Tell-tale accumulator. Lawton (C. A.) Co. Temple University. fool Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes, T. U. Temples of Masonry. Hercules, C. D. Thinker Temptation. Brookpark, Inc. Ten hands better than four. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) 10 television cabinets. Williams, James, Jr. 10 to 15 highly trained people. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Thirteen strikes. Terrace Room. Paterson Pacific Parchment Echo Scarfs, Inc. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Test for plastic limit and plasticity index of soils. Method of test for plastic limit and plasticity index of soils. Test for slump of Portland cement concrete Method of test for slump of Portland cement concrete. Genser (David) Associates, Inc. Article of jewelry. Thank you card. Sisters of St. Dominic, Akron, Ohio. Thanksgiving. Paterson Pacific Parchment Thanksgiving Day. Clemprint, Inc. That new wading pool is the most popular spot Newspaper Enterprises Assn., Inc. (R) Thomas. That's that. Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Thay, I mitht your birthday, thit. Top Hole. Thomas, Norman. Thomas. There are undoubtedly some nice birthday surprises in that Inc. package. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) There is something good about bad weather. American Mutual Liability In-Thought surance Co. There was a man sent from God whose name was John. Martin, James, Sister. There's always a way out. tal Lofink, J. H. There's nothing like a birthday party. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) These falls cannot be stopped. Howe Services, Inc. These shall be the signs. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. They have renounced their own Inc. Three angels. Downs, E. L. wills Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. They led Him away. Concordia Pub. House. They look so innocent and can be Three Graces.

so deadly. Clemprint, Inc.

Evans, E. E.

They ran risks. Deitz, Bessie.

TITLE INDEX

They shall beat their swords into Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Things I love coloring book. Watkins-Strathmore Co. Eckweiler, G. A. Think! You may become a captive Pietrusa, H. R. Think you're sick. Laff Masters Studios, Inc. Think you've got troubles. Laff Masters Studios, Inc. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Third day of creation. Heron, W. E. 3rd. Regiment, United States Ar-tillery. Company of Military Historians. Thirteen strikes. Stewart, E. R. \$13,000; \$2,500. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. This here's Montana. Link, L. W. This is a hospital coloring book Thrust. just for you. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. This is a volunteer United All-America Establishment. Morrill, H. L., Jr. Co. This is for your birthday. Cube Card Corp. This is my vision of Jesus Christ. Bubak, A. P. N. This is the life. Inc. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Newspaper Enterpris Inc. (R) This necking's for kids. Lofink, J. H. This place is terrible. Top Hole. This water game may lack a name. Inis water game may lack a hum Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)
 This year 45,000 industrial fires cost \$222,000,000.
 Clemprint, Inc.
 Thomas, Saint. Berliner & McGinnis. St. Jones, Proctor. Norman Thompson, postwar. Thompson Ramo Wooldridge, Thoroughbred, Craft Master Corp. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Tiki Thou, O Lord, art our Father. Concordia Pub. House. Tile Lofink, J. H. Thought while you're in the hospi-Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Thought you'd like to get a little drunk on your birthday. Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Thoughtful. Donald Art Co., Inc. Thoughtful Annette. Newspaper Enterprise, Inc., (R) Tina Three dimensional sanctuary. Providence Lithograph Co. 3/8" scale perspective grid. Quaker Maid Kitchens, Inc. Infee Graces.
New York Graphic Society, Inc.
high fidelity cabinets.
Williams, James, Jr.
yr's old and growing.
Evance F. F.

Three kings accessory for outdoor lamp pole Boyd, S. T. Three little girls. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Three-pointed stone idol. Ram Natural History Studios. Ham Natural History Studios. Three present, two absent. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) 3 steps to outer space. Springprint Paper Products Co. Three-tiered fruit. Metalcraft Corp. 3/12 nail-glued roof truss. Illinois. University. 3-way vanity mirror. Syroco, Inc. Three worlds. Cheng, Shu-Ren. Thrifty. Royalty Designs, Inc. Thrifty Kate. Hassell, C. M. Thrifty Mon. Hassell, C. M. Jones, T. D. Thumbs down. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Thunderbird Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Thunderbird Boatel. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Thunderbird with lightning bolts. Colorado-Ute Electric Assn., Thundering hooves. Delano, G. C. Thy will be done. Filia, F. A. Tiara food mold. Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc. Tickled pink. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Tid bit. ABC Fabrics, Inc. Tides Resort Motel. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Tiger lily Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Tiger rag. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Tigers are wild. L. B., Inc. Noah's Ark. Hahn, Dan. Tiki bottle top. Treasure Craft. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Timberline. Kilps (William) Sons Builders, Inc. Designed for Timberline. Time and place. Curry, E. I., Jr. Time for thought. Malmstrom, B. R. Timeless beauty Shaw-Barton, Inc. Timeless watch pendant. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Tina. Kamar, Inc. Tiny Chatty Twins. Mattel, Inc. Tiroler Tracht. Obpacher Aktiengesellschaft. To desire above all things to have the spirit of God. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N.J. N. J.

To heck with the score, I just play for the exercise. Mossler, Arnie. To help you have fun on your birthday. Hallmark Cards, Inc. To make sure a complex construction problem. United Engineers & Construc-To me it's just a big ol' fun game. Mossler, Arnie. To mother on my birthday. Roberson, A. L. To my wife on our anniversary. Hallmark Cards, Inc. To observe the Holy Gospel of Our Lord Jesus Christ. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. To pray always with pure hearts. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. To the dearest mom I know. Liberty Cards. Toast your health Novo Card Publishers, Inc. Tobacco health advice. Korsak, Alexander. Today use your personal protec-tive equipment. Republic Steel Corp. Today's competition for the cus-tomer's dollar is tough. Clemprint, Inc. Tokyo. Flum (Paul) Merchandising Ideas, Inc. Olympic record book Pan Art, XVIII Olympiad Tokyo. Tokyo 1964 Olympic Games. Hoffar Enterprises, Inc. Toledo. Walter Fabrics. Tommy Scales. Idoso Co., Ltd. Toni. Royal Stationery Co. Too deep for me. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Tools and handicrafts of the colonial frontier. Children of pioneer times series Tools and handicrafts of the Plains Indians. Children of pioneer times series. Top deck. California Hand Prints, Inc. Top seal vacuum lug finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Top side. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Top to bottom. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Topo Gigio. Perego, Maria. Torah design. Litman's -Newark Memorials. Torch Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Toreador. Pattern Rights, Inc. Tornado Hulsey, H. C. Toros White Stag Manufacturing Co. Tortuga galleon. Masketee rs, Inc. Tortugas. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Toscany. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Totem Pole, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co.

Jan.-June

U

Tote's, home of the Big Boy. Tote's Restaurants, Inc. Touch of the orient, Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Arti-cle of jewelry. Touche. Lofink, J. H. Touraine. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Tournament golf. Lawler, H. L. Touro Synagogue. For photos of Touro Synagogue SEE Current list under Hopf, John T Toute suite. Pattern Rights, Inc. Town and country. Eiselt & Eiselt. Town of Mojave. Mojave (Calif.) Desert News. Mojave, California. Town tweed. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Toxic abyss. Sheetz, M. W. L. Track and field championship game, Hursh, Cecil. Trade winds. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Trader Vic's fine old rum. Trader Vic. Trafalgar square prints. Ameritex Co. Traffic-Aide airseal closure. D'Ooge, Leonard. Trainscape. Weidman, David. Tranquilizer Royal Stationery Co. Transfiguration. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Transparent breathing man. Superior Plastics, Inc. Trap for Tarzan, Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Trapped; marriage. Myronek, Harry. Travel ease. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Travel game. Springprint Paper Products, Travel talk. Loomskill, Inc. Traveler's delight. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Traviata Monet. Article of jewelry. Travis, William Barret. Daughters of the Republic of Texas. Col. William Barret Travis. Roberts, S. G. William Barret Travis. Treachery. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Treasure chest California Hand Prints, Inc. Cook (David C.) Pub. Co. Treasure field. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Treasure island. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Treasurer in action. Club officers in action. Tree House of Moreno. Syroco, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Tree of righteousness. Lampen, A. M. D. Tree sparrow. Parsons, D. H. Trees across the river. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Trees by Shirl. Tipp, S. A.

192

Trefles. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc, Lace design. Treillage des fleurs. Bloomcraft. Trendaire Schwartz -Liebman Textiles, Inc. Trent. Schwartz -Liebman Textiles, Inc. Play girl. Trenton Pattern Rights, Inc. Trianon. Trianon. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jeweiry. Tribute to President John Fitz-gerald Kennedy. Summers, June. Tribute to President John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Kennedy. Tric chic. Rau, W. F., Sr. Tricked. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Trifold garage screen door. Harper, Dewey. Tri-leg hexa gon table. Lohrentz, H. C. Trinkaus Manor. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Trio with bassoon. Laughlin, Margaret. Trio with flute, Laughlin, Margaret. Triomphe. Schwartz - Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. Triple Threat. Eaton, W. T. Triptych. Triptych. White Stag Manufacturing Co. Trisection of plane angles. Haney, W. L., Jr. Triumph TR-4. Kessler, J. M. Sports cars. Triumphant entry. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Troglodytes Aëdon. Harm (Rav) Wildlife Art. Inc. Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. House wr Troop no.10 Hiuhah Gotal emblem. Troop no. 10 Internan Gotar Car. Mehn, D. J. Trophy figure of a salesman. Superior Trophy Co. Tropical knights emblem. Turrentine (Logan O.) Sr. Tropical landing. Craft Master Corp. Tropics. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Trucking citronella plant material. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. True/false statements and open sentences Modern arithmetic series. Modern arithmetic series, grades 5 and 6. Truly Polynesia. Trader Vic. Truman, Harry S., Pres. U. S. Paperades, Harry S. Truman, Truth shall make you free. Concordia Pub. House. Tubby Tubby. Hoffman, C. D. Tudor Guardian Better-Pak Corp. Tudor-eclipse. Guardian Better-Pak Corp. Tuff top. Ameritex Co. Tulip cameo. Wolfman (Sol) Inc. Tulip easel mirror. Hanna Originals, Inc. Tulip hors d'oeuvre pick. Tan. Tulip stripe

Tulip time. Rheem Manufacturing Co. Tulip time in Rockefeller Center. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Tulips. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Tulpen. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Tunnel to Canada. Hiawatha Card Co. Turbo toy. Beyer, E. F Turf winners. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Turquoise Bay. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Tuscany, Pattern Rights, Inc. Tut. Loma Products. Tutankhamen. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Golden effigy. Tweedtone Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Ful-ler Fabrics Division. 12 days of Christmas. Worthington, F. E. 12-unit apartment bldg. Glucksman, Leon. Twilight garden. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Twin arm sconce. Syroco, Inc. Twin big. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Twin rose. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Twin Sisters rocks. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Twinkle-Toes, the Lovable Lion. Blesch, Vesta. Twitty's hamburgers. Twitty, R. G. Two bear cubs. Iwo bear cubs. Balcomb's. Two family, split level dwelling. Persich & Giacopelli. Two feet, six inches. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Two for me Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Two horses Knight, F. E. Article of jewelry. 2" tee and bar grid. Greulich, G. G. Two little circus girls. Donald Art Co., Inc. Two of the Quins Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) 2 stents worth. Collins, Enid. 2 swirl Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Two-tier cherub fountain. Reno Studios, Inc. 2 wild rose. 2 wild rose. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.
Two wrestling figures. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc.
Types of accidents. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Typewriter Miller (Martin) Co. Tyrant's hand. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Tyrolean pullover. Catalina, Inc. Tyrolese national costume. Obpacher Aktiengesellschaft.

U. S. Government. American Paper & Plaste, ducts, Government of the United States, U. S. Military Academy, Ashlev (Aaron) Inc. West American Paper & Plastic Pro-Point U. S. Naval Academy. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Annapolis. U. S. Naval Base, Newport, R. I. Hopf, J. T. Ubangi bottle top. Treasure Craft. Ucello series. Panelcar ve. Umbrella. Robert Originals, Inc. Article of jewelry Unameits Maxwell, Robert. Four stylized oval-shaped animals. Unarmed marine. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Uncle Remus Disney (Walt) Productions. Understand the world through books Brown, H. M. Uneeka. Cammara ta, Philip. Uninvited, Bubnash, B. F. Union soldier Paschen, W. C. Unisphere. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Unitarian Church. Ebstel, John. United Nations Building. Charles Bros. Studio. United States. Aitchison, R. T. Paleozoology. American Paper & Plastic Pro-ducts. How many can you name? name? Springprint Paper Products Co. The new interstate highways. United States Military Academy. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. U. S. M. A. Meyer (N. S.) Inc. United States Naval Academy. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. U. S. N. A. United States Navy. Company of Military Historians. United State S Post Office, Birm-ingham. ingham. Hiawatha Card Co. United Stock Yards Corp. American Bank Note Co. (R) American Bank Note C Unity, freedom, equality. Johnson, A. R., Jr. Unity, the road to Rome. Mullen, M. E. | Universal Spacemaker. Lavender, W. T. University. University. For monograms of various uni-versities SEE Current list under Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes, Unless your righteousness exceeds that of the scribes and Pharisees Concordia Pub. House, Unloading plant material at distillery Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Trucking citronella plant material. Unto Thee, O Lord, do I lift up my soul Concordia Pub. House. Upsy-daisy goes Marie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

Tiroler Tracht.

Urn Masketeers, Inc. Uruguay. The Hispanic world. Using the protractor. Using mathematics 7 & 8, set 2. Utah State. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. U.S. Ute Indian motherhood. Hanson, M. G Ute Monte game. Hanson, M. G

Verneta

Verona.

Pattern Rights, Inc.

Versailles. Fruit of the Loom, Inc.

Pattern Rights, Inc.

Pickard, Inc.

Versailles bracelet

Viator.

sion.

Asia.

Bayles, Marvin.

Pattern Rights, Inc.

Shaw-Barton, Inc.

Clemmons, N. B.

Design.

Vibration.

Utility shelf. Weeglais, Edward.

v

V-A truss frame building. De Witt, W. L. Viceroy V spray. v spray. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Vacation Bible School. Standard Pub. Co. Pattern Rights, Inc. Victoria food mold. Vacation fun coloring book, Watkins-Strathmore Co. Vail, Colo. Bishop, R. C. Evening scene, Vail in the temple rent, Pacific Press Pub, Assn. Vie en vie, Styson Art Products Co. Vieux Carre notes. Vala, Inc. Valencia chest. View from the hill. Freed-Waran, Inc. Valencia dresser, Freed-Waran, Inc. Lake Hotel. Shaw, W. A., Jr. View of Pirna. Valentine. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Valkeavarsa Marimekko, Oy. Valley View Motel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Viking ships Villa gates. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Vanda orchid. Paradise Products, Inc. Vanda orchid lei. Paradise Products, Inc. Vanderbilt Museum. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Vanderbilt University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. V. U. Village smithy. Donald Art Co., Inc. Vincennes University. Vanguard Inland Homes Corp. Vanishing American. Carrier, J. E. Vargas chest. Freed-Waran, Inc. Vineyard, Pattern Rights, Inc. Vintage in California. Trader Vic. Vargas nite table. Freed-Waran, Inc. Variation. Catalina, Inc. Violets. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. Kittycal Products, Inc. Violetta Vase blanc. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Vatican Pavilion. Virgin and Child. Duval, J. J. Design for stained glass Veiled Statue, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Hemler Post Card Co. Virginia. Venetian vista. Brown, Ray. Vision in the sky. Skipworth, J. T. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Venezuela. The Hispanic world. Visit with bluebird. Venus and Cupid. Craft Master Corp. Vera paints a flutterby Visitors. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Vera paints a wish. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Vera rose. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Verbs. Using parts of speech. Verdun. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Play girl. Vermont. Vote for Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.

TITLE INDEX

Vote for Bill Holt ticket.

Holt (Bill) Ticket. Vote Republican for a change. Loosley (H. J.) Advertising Co. Votemaster ballot. Cybernetics General Co. Vowel diphthongs and vowels in-fluenced by R. Vertsalles bradelet. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Vertical vendome sconces. Burwood Products Co. Very merry Christmas to you. Canticle Productions. Viator Saint Vowel sounds W Wagen in den Dünen. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Viator, Saint. Berliner & McGinnis. St. Waikiki. Pattern Rights, Inc. Wait for me, kids. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Loomskill, Inc. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Divi-Inc. (R) Wait till they ask for an extended trot. Rhodes, C. W. Hoff Hossman. Waiting game. Aluminum Housewares Co., Inc. Brown, W. J. Waiting to see Quins. Victorian garden. Rheem Manufacturing Co. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Victorian steam calliope. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Wake up old eagle. Campbell, A. J., Jr. Walden. Pattern Rights, Inc. Waldo the weight lifter. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Walk to Emmaus. Green, M. L. View of hotel from lake, Mountain Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Wall clock. Syroco, Inc. Wallingford J. Walrus, Jr. Menke, J. E., Jr. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc. Angeli Artcraft Products Co. Wall plaque Michigan Composition & Lamp Co. Co. Syroco, Inc. Walls of Jericho fall. Church-Craft. Walt Disney's Bear Country. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's The sword in the store Villa Soprano. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Village life in South Korea. Lands of East and Southeast stone. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walter's International Wax Muse-Vine and leaves on eyeglass frame. Lambert Engraving Co., Inc. um. um. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Walther .22 cal. pistol. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Wantaneck California Hand Prints, Inc. Warren. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Sher-Vintage years. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. man. Warren, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. General Motors Technical Center Warrior. Lennon, C. H. Venetian Monument Co. Virgin of Kazan, Warriors Era Industries, Inc. Warwick. Hennessy, J. I. Virgin with the Child and St. John. Presidential Homes, Inc. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Wash day. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Washington, George, Pres. U. S. Boruta, P. J. Great profiles. Malone, J. C. George Washington. Visitors, Providence Lithograph Co. Visitor's guide to Newport, R. I. Hopf, J. T. Visual aid for teachers. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. First American Presi-dent. Pearson, L. B. Federal Hall National Memorial. Clemmons, N. B. Voice from the horse heaven hills. Smith, L. J. Voices of great Americans. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Volkswagen beds. Cole, Peter. Vote for Washington, Pattern Rights, Inc. Washington Boulevard at State Street, Detroit. Hiawatha Card Co. Washington, D. C. March. Davis-Perry Co. Jordan (Frances) Associates.

Washington, North Carolina, Coastland Color Card Co Washington Square, Scarves by Vera, Inc. Washingtonian crest. Richardson, Gerard. Waste of time and material squeezes the profit out of a business Clemprint, Inc. Watch for and report all safety hazards. Clemprint, Inc. Watch therefore, for you know nei-ther the day nor the hour. Concordia Pub, House, Water nymph. Pietro, S. C. Water polo - Dionne version. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Water tower, Ypsilanti, Michigan. Hiawatha Card Co. Watercolor. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Waterfront, Aaron Bros, Co. Waterfront model no.2, Alii Shores subdivision, McAuliffe, J. H., Jr. Watermill with the red roof. Donald Art Co., Inc. Way it looks from here Fort Howard Paper Co. Way out pictures. Village Artists. Way the quins are handling those candles. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) We could live without the telephone. Hallmark Cards, Inc. We feared neither poverty, labors, tribulation, nor contempt. Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. We give United States savings stamps. Cameron, R. H. We go to church. Providence Lithograph Co. We joyfully announce. Brechting Line. We wish you a merrie, merrie Christmas. Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc We wish you a very merry Christmas Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc Weary Wili Keane, Margaret. Weather transparencies. Toslen Transparencies. Weather vane wall plaque. Universal Statuary Corp. Weathered branch plaque. Burwood Products Co. Burwood Products Co. Burwood Products Co. Weatherly crossing the finish line. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Weatherly, the winning run. Prestige Reproductions, Inc. Web of death. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Webster, Kingsber ry Homes Corp, Ashley, Wedding bells, Brooklyn Announcement Co., Wedding bells coloring book, Watkins-Strathmore Co. Wedlock. Myronek, Harry. Welcome to Cape Cod. Paperades. Welcome to Fort Collins. B & M Print, Co.

Welcome to Nebraskaland. Nebraska, Game, Forestation & Parks Commission. Welcome to New England, Erving Paper Mills. Welcome to West Virginia. Paperades, Well Woster, A. C. Well, that answers that question, it's empty. Lofink, J. H. Wellington, Kingsberry Homes Corp, Montclair Wentworth Military Academy. Meyer (N. S.) Inc. We're not all cheaters. Mossler, Arnie. West Engineering Building, University of Michigan. Hiawatha Card of Detroit. West Point, Ashley (Aaron) Inc. West Shore Marina, North Bergen, Forbes, Charles. West Springfield, West Springfield, Donald Art Co., Inc. West Virginia. Paperades. Welcome. West Yarmouth, Mass. Color Masters, Inc. Castle Dawn Resort Motel. Westchester County, N. Y. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Western, Twinco Products Co. Wipe Away vinyl coloring cloth. Western Michigan University. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. W. M. U. Western motive stationery. Lofink, Jean. Western series. Kuhn, Trina. Western wood engravings. Martin, Kirk. Westlyn, Kingsberry Homes Corp. Glencove Westwind, Kodner Construction Co. What a team. Cube Card Corp. What big dumn nut said, Don't worry. Lofink, J. H. What can be done. Listen to leaders. What can you do. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. What do birds eat. Whitman Pub. Co. What I will do for the country in the next four years. Arnold, J. L. What is it. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) What is science. Denoyer-Geppert Co. Man's use of science. What more could any one ask in the way of attention. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., (R) Inc. What to do. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) What's this for. Lofink, Jean. Western motive stationery. What's this for. What's your line. Bigler, Moe. Wheat farmer plaque, Burwood Products Co. Wheeee-ee! Zero G. Endevco Corp. Wheeling device attachment to valise or trunk. Blyer, E. D.

When a cowboy needs a drink. When a cowboy needs a drink. Lofink, J. H. When Philip wanted to see God. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. When Theodore Roosevelt was President. Paperades. When Thomas saw his risen Lord, Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. When we are baptized. Cramblet, W. H. Where to. Brown, W. J. Where to ski in Michigan. American Paper & Plastic Products Which neighbor needs much more Which neighbor needs have hive life insurance. Research & Review Service of America, Inc. Whispering Pines, North Carolina. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. White face cattle. Brown, W. J. White-faced Herefordshire cattle in a Texas landscape. Frost & Reed, Ltd. White hearts n' flowers bracelet. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. White olive pin. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. White pixie igloo. Griffin, J. E. White Sulphur Springs, W. Va. Club Photos. The Greenbrier. Whitehall, House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. White's City, N. M. Hemler Post Card Co. Cavern Inn Motel, Puchlo Motel Pueblo Motel. Whitford Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Who could blame Dr. Dafoe. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Who lives in your barn, Whitman Pub. Co. Who said, You can't take it with you Research & Review Service of America, Inc. Who toasted your birthday from morning till night. Laff Masters Studios, Inc. Whoa boy, easy, easy. Lofink, J. H. Whole hog. Collins, Enid. Who's a fana tic. Mossler, Arnie. Who's the biggest. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Whv Bradley (Milton) Co. Widow shares bread with Elijah. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Widow's mite, Pacific Press Pub, Assn. Wild flowers Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Wild poppies and butterflies French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Wild rose design place mat. Paperades. Wild turkey. Brown, W. J. Wildcat. Keane, Walter. Wildcats. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Wildwood. Bates Fabrics, Inc. Catalina, Inc.

Wildwood Crest, N. J. Hannau Color Productions of Y., Inc. The Singapore N Motel, Williams, Billy, Vail, Dmitri, Billy Williams, Williamsburg, Va. Baylor Pictures, Along Duke of Gloucester Street. Willie Mountain Top. Flagg, Monteague. Willow Run Air Terminal. Hiawatha Card Co. Wilson, Woodrow, Pres. U. S. Paperades. Woodrow Wilson. Win Herbert, For items beginning with Win Herbert SEE Current list un -der Herbert, Winifred Dunlop. Windblown. Kolbe (H. M.) Co., Inc. Windblown borders. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Windflower. Monet. Article of jewelry. Windjammer Club. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Window grille plaque. Syroco, Inc. Window watchers, Carnegie Museum, Pittsburgh. Windron. Anderson (William) Textile Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Windsor, N. C Coastland Color Card Co. St. Thomas' Episcopal Church. Wine suggestions. Paperades. Wines of California. Trader Vic. The vitage in California. Winesburg is Clyde, Ohio. Hurd, T. B. Wing. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. American Bequest Designs. Winged doom. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Vinged goddess. Puddu, A. R. Winged Mercury. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Winning the [livestock show event] made easy. For filmstrips relating to the winning of livestock show events SEE Current list under Winning the livestock shows, Winning the peace is a lonely battle. Coletta, D. R. Winter. The four seasons, Winter pathway near Brattleboro, Vermont. Shaw-Barton, Inc. Winter scene, Craft Master Corp, Winter sport, Cortina d'Ampezzo, International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Winter's day at the original Schaefer Brewery, Schaefer (F. & M.) Brewing Co. Wipe Away vinyl coloring cloth. Twinco Products Co. Wire rose. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Ar-ticle of jewelry. Wisconsin. American Paper & Plastic Pro-ducts. Enjoy historic Wisconsin. Wish for you in your new apart ment. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Wishing you a hapy birthday. Cube Card Corp. Wishing you a pack full of joy. Cube Card Corp.

Wishing you a world of joy on your birthday. Cube Card Corp. Wishing you joy and happiness. Burgoyne (Sidney J.) & Sons, Inc Wishing you the lion's share of happiness on your birthday. Cube Card Corp. Wisps. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Witch center piece. Beistle Co. With Christ I am nailed to the Cross Poor Clare Nuns, Bordentown, N. J. Witness in Rome. Paul and the early Church. Paul and the early Church. Witness in Jerusalem. Paul and the early Church. Wolfeboro, N. H. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. The famous Allen A on Lake Wentworth. Woman in profile. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Won't you have a cup too. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Woodcock. Bodo, Elli. Wooden Indian. Metalcraft Corp Woodie on a surfari. Hawk Model Co. Woodland buck Woodland bleck. Breyer Molding Co. Woodland cafe. Disney, W. E. (R) Woodland Christmas. Rettig, W. C. Woodland dee. Brouce Molding Co. Breyer Molding Co. Woodland fawn Breyer Molding Co. Woodsong. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Woodstock. Greeff Fabrics, Inc. Woody duck. Hood, B. A. Woody Woodpecker. Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Work never hurt anybody. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Work safely, they depend on you. Clemprint, Inc. Work to be done Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Workers scurry past an unusable fireplug. Courier-Journal & Louisville Times. World & missile jewelry. Jeseal Traders. Article of jewelry. World landmarks. American Paper & Plastic Pro-ducts. Do you know your world landmarks. World of the archetypes. Taylor, M. P. World's Fair. Miller, Catherine. World's Fair bracelet. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. World's Fair city. World's Fair city.
Hanco Art Novelty Co.
World's Fair earrings.
Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry.
World's Fair made of candy.
Morrison, Eleanora.
World's Fair necklace.
Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. of jewelry.

TITLE INDEX

World's fairest traveler. Lispenard Manufacturing Corp. World's first scheduled airline service Hook, Ruth, 1914-1964. World's people at prayer, Providence Lithograph Co Would today you knew the things that make for peace. Concordia Pub. House. Wow, heard the good news. Cube Card Corp. Wright Brothers National Memorial Coastland Color Card Co. Wristlet, Lane, Benjamin. Wrought iron. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Wrought iron picture frame. Walldecor. Wulshire Lauratex Textile Corp.

X

Xanthidium. Patnode, Winton. Xavier, Francis, Saint. Berliner & McGinnis. St. Francis Xavier.

Y

Y initial design. Ovington. Yacht. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Yacht basin. Bingham, J. R. Yacht Haven. Bulow, Hans. Yeah, yeah ball. Russel, G. F

Yeah yeah yeah. Beatlemania Products Corp.

Young man, I say to you, arise Yellow-throated vireo. Parsons, D. H. Yes and no Marine Optical Manufacturing Co Yesterday's doll house. Keane, Margaret. Yippee-eye. Weissberg, E. F. Yodel horn. Bucher's Yodeling School. Yogi and Boo Boo, detectives. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Yogi and Boo Boo fishing. Hanna-Ba rbera Productions, Inc. Yogi Bear. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Yorik. Schwartz -Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. Yorktown, Doulton & Co., Ltd. You blow through here. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) You can talk about a hunter's luck. Lofink, J. H. You have the biggest. Kukie Kards. You've got the biggest. biggest. You keep the beer cold. Lofink, J. H. You shall love the Lord your God. Concordia Pub. House. You think you're sick. Laff Masters Studios, Inc. You'll have a better day if you

start with a smile

start with a shine. Clemprint, Inc. You'll probably find, Emilie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Young girl at an open half door. Catalda Fine Arts, Inc.

Young Lincoln.

Rubins, D. K

Concordia Pub. House Your approach to selling. The Culligan sales training program Your benefits and premium depend on your health. Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. Your hair style chart. Leonce, Charles. Your neighbor worships. Krutza, W. J. Your pal, Hubcap. Holmes, R. B. Your personal learn to bowl score card. Brunswick Corp. Your presentation partner. The Culligan sales training program. Your sins are forgiven. Concordia Pub. House. Your valentine, take her out to dinner. Yogg & Co. You're a dirty rat for not writing. Cube Card Corp. You're a doll, thanks. Cube Card Corp. You're in command. American Mutual Liability You're in the driver's seat. Howe Services, Inc. You've got something to crow about. Cube Card Corp. You've got the biggest one in the whole world. Kukie Kards, You've got to make calls to get results.

Carr Speirs. Ypsilanti, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. The water tower. Yucaipa, Calif.

Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. The Red Barn Dinner House

Yum yum, Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Tally ho. Yvette. Schwartz - Liebman Textiles, Inc. Chine d'or. Yvonne. For titles beginning with Yvonne and referring to the Dionne quintuplets SEE Renewal list under Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. Z Zacchaeus. Pacific Press Pub, Assn. Zan zan. Schwartz - Liebman Textiles, Inc Zantrilon. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc Zebra fish. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Zephyr. Loomskill, Inc. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Zig zag. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Zig zag zukie from the Lake Rocke legend Babaka legend. Bowski, Z. J Zodiac

Erving Paper Mills. Zodiac series

Panelcarve,

Zodiaclock.

Feinstein, Frank. (R)

Zurbaran. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1966 O - 226-465

Catalog of Copyright Entries: Third Series Volume 18, Parts 7–11A, Number 2

Works of Art Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings;

Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

> July–December 1964



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1966

Catalog of Copyright Entries: Third Series Volume 18, Parts 7–11A, Number 2

Works of Art Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

July–December 1964



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1966

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the *Catalog* of *Copyright Entries*.

of Copyright Entries. For sale by the Superintendent of Documents U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$3 per hour.

In the case of each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in section 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*.

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries* should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete *Catalog* at \$20 a year, and for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C., 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made; the second, if any, is a designation added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. A zero immediately following the symbol, e.g., AF0, EF0, identifies a foreign work deposited under the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code). Some parts also contain registrations made under other symbols if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

Price per semiannual

		issue
Part 1	Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials and	
Co	ntributions to Periodicals	\$2.50
Α	Books	
AF	Books manufactured abroad (except those	
	registered for ad interim copyright)	
AI	Books in the English language registered	
	for ad interim copyright	
BB	Contributions to periodicals	
R	Renewal registrations	
Part 2	Periodicals	1.00
В	Periodicals	
\mathbf{BF}	Periodicals manufactured abroad (except	
	those registered for ad interim copy-	
	right)	
BI	Periodicals in the English language regis-	
	tered for ad interim copyright	
R	Renewal registrations	
Parts 3	-4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral	
De	livery	1.00
С	Lectures and other works prepared for	
	oral delivery	
DF	Dramatic and dramatico-musical works	
	published abroad	
DP	Published dramatic and dramatico-	
	musical works	
\mathbf{DU}	Unpublished dramatic and dramatico-	
	musical works	
R	Renewal registrations	
Part 5	Music	3.50
\mathbf{EF}	Musical compositions published abroad	
	or the author of which is not a citizen	
	or domiciliary of the United States	
EP	Musical compositions published in the	
	United States or the author of which is	
	a citizen or domiciliary of the United	
	States	
\mathbf{EU}	Unpublished music	
R	Renewal registrations	

		rice per
	sem	iannual issue
Part 6 1	Maps and Atlases	\$0.50
\mathbf{F}	Maps	
R	Renewal registrations	
	1A Works of Art, Reproductions of Works	
of A	Art, Scientific and Technical Drawings,	
Phot	ographic Works, Prints and Pictorial	
Illus	trations	1.00
GF	Works of art published abroad	
GP	Published works of art and designs for	
	works of art	
GU	Unpublished works of art and designs for	
	works of art	
н	Reproductions of works of art	
IP	Published drawings or plastic works of a	
	scientific or technical character	
\mathbf{IU}	Unpublished drawings or plastic works of a	
	scientific or technical character	
JP	Published photographs	
JU	Unpublished photographs	
Ķ	Prints and pictorial illustrations	
R	Renewal registrations	
Part 11B	Commercial Prints and Labels	1.00
KK	Commercial prints and labels	
R	Renewal registrations	
Parts 12-	13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips	. 50
LP	Published motion-picture photoplays	
LU	Unpublished motion-picture photoplays	
MP	Published motion pictures other than	
	photoplays	
MU	Unpublished motion pictures other than	
	photoplays	
R	Renewal registrations	

Subscription price: Complete Catalog for the year \$20.00. Add \$5.75 for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 20402.

Table of Contents

Current Registrations	197
Renewal Registrations	 325
Title Index	 333

Introduction

PARTS 7-11A list domestic and foreign works registered in classes G, H, I, J, and K, with the exception of commercial prints and labels which, registered in class K under the symbol KK, are listed in Part 11B. Works for which the subsisting copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registrations section. The works listed include original paintings, drawings, designs for textiles, works of art, and three-dimensional works of art, charts, architectural and engineering plans and mechanical drawings, anatomical models and other plastic works, photographic prints, filmstrips, slide films, stereoscopic and other transparencies, published reproductions of existing works of art in the same or a different medium, and published prints and pictorial illustrations, including picture post cards, greeting cards, cartoons, and prints used for calendars, posters, etc.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References lead from the names of joint claimants, authors, artists, photographers, and other contributors to the works, and from variant forms of names. In the case of filmstrips the references cover, in addition, the names of producing companies and releasing agents, and the names of authors and titles of published works upon which the filmstrips are based or with which they are correlated.

Dama

The Title Index covers both currently registered works and renewal registrations, the latter being identified by the symbol (\mathbf{R}) . In some cases where more applicable, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc., are given.

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the name or title under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief description of the pictorial content of the work, and followed by any variant titles.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Place of publication for works published abroad.
- 5) Name of the first-named publisher when the publisher is not also the claimant.
- 6) Physical description.
- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- 9) Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.

- 10) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 11) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 12) Copyright symbol [©].
- 13) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 14) For published works, date of publication as given in the application; for unpublished works, the date on which the last of all items required to complete registration (i.e., copy, application, and fee) was received in the Copyright Office.
- 15) Registration number.

For published works, whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application are given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work; e.g., © John Doe; 10Aug64 (in notice: 1963); K72500. For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including description of the pictorial content of the work.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbrevation NM, if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol [©].
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe (NK)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe as next of kin of the deceased author.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

Abbreviations and Symbols

The following list includes abbreviations and symbols used in this catalog with specific copyright or bibliographic meanings. Definitions are not given for abbreviations in common use.comp. d.b.a.(A)authored.a.a.d.o.accepted alternative designation of(NK)a.k.a.also known as appl.NMp.copyright symbol (C)child or children of the deceased authorP. (PCB)ca.circa coloredcolored	compiled by, compiler doing business as executor(s) of the author edition, editor millimeters next of kin of the deceased author, there being no will new matter page(s) proprietor of a work copyrighted by a corporate body otherwise than as assignee or licensee of the author
---	--

(PCW)	proprietor of the composite work	(R)	renewal registration
(PPW)	proprietor of the posthumous	rev.	revised
()	work	t.a.	trading as
(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a work	tr.	translator
()	made for hire	v., vol., vols.	volume, volumes
pseud.	pseudonym	(W)	widow of the author
pub.	published, publishing	(Wr)	widower of the author

Registrations July-December 1964

Class G-Works of art and designs for	
works of art published in the	
United States	2,363
Works of art and designs for	
works of art published	
abroad	9
Unpublished works of art and	l
designs for works of art	
Class H-Reproductions of works of art.	1,864
Class I-Published drawings or plastic	
works of a scientific or techni-	
cal character	0.4.4
Unpublished drawings or plastic	
works of a scientific or techni	
cal character	014
Class J—Published photographs	
Unpublished photographs	
Class K—Prints and pictorial illustrations	
Class K—Frints and pictorial indstrations	
Total	7, 237

Renewals:															
Class	G.					e								a	20
Class	Η.														4
Class	Ι														6
Class	Τ				4						,				283
Class	-														62
То	tal.	 	•												 376

These figures represent the number of registrations for works of art, reproductions of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, prints and pictorial illustrations for July-December 1964, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

WORKS OF ART, REPRODUCTIONS, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHIC WORKS, PRINTS

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

A

ABC FABRICS, INC. Countree belle. Frint on fabric. @ ABC Fabrics, Inc. Pattern 7201. © 17Jun64; H26050. 7202. © 17Jun64; H26059. 7205. © 17Jun64; H26057. 7206. © 17Jun64; H26057. 7206. © 17Jun64; H26055. 7207. © 17Jun64; H26055. 7208. © 17Jun64; H26053. 7210. © 17Jun64; H25052. 7211. © 17Jun64; H25929. 7212. © 17Jun64; H25929. 7212. © 17Jun64; H25928. 7220. [Tiny blossoms amid paisley design] © 17Jun64; H25928. 7220. [Tiny blossoms amid paisley design] © 17Jun64; H25928. 7221. [French motif] © 17Jun64; H25927. 7224. [Flowers & birds] © 17Jun64; H25926. 7225. © 17Jun64; H25925. 7227. © 17Jun64; H25924. 7228. © 17Jun64; H25927. 7229. © 17Jun64; H25929. 6602. [Circles on scored ground] © 17Jun64; H25917. 6603. © 17Jun64; H25915. 6604. © 17Jun64; H25913. 6605. © 17Jun64; H25913. 6606. © 17Jun64; H25913. 6606. © 17Jun64; H25910. 6607. © 20Apr64; H25913. 6608. © 17Jun64; H25910. 6608. © 17Jun64; H25910. 6609. © 17Jun64; H25910. 6609. © 17Jun64; H25910. 6601. [Simar64; H26063. 6611. © Jirde64; H25010. 6610. © 5Mar64; H26063. 6611. © Jirde64; H25010. 6610. © 5Mar64; H2502. 6612. © 17Mar64; H25910. 6610. © 5Mar64; H26063. 6611. © Jirde64; H25010. 6610. © 5Mar64; H2502. 6612. © 17Jun64; H25910. 6610. © 5Mar64; H25010. 6610. © 5Mar64; H25010. 6610. © 5Mar64; H25010. 6610. © 5Mar64; H25010. 6611. © Jirde64; H25010. 6612. © 17Mar64; H25010. 6612. © 17Mar64; H25010. 6613. © Jirde64; H25010. 6614. © Jirde64; H25010. 6614. © Jirde64; H25010. 6615. © 17Jun64; H25010. 6610. © 5Mar64; H25063. 6611. © Jirde64; H25063. 6611. © Jirde64; H25063. 6611. © Jirde64; H25063. 6612. © 17Mar64; H25063. 6612. © 17Mar64; H25063. 6613. © 17Jun64; H25063. 6614. © Jirde64; H25063. 6614. © Jirde64; H25063. 6615. © Jirde74; H25063. 6619. © Jirde64; H25063. 6610. © 5Mar64; H25063. 6610. © Jirde64; H25063. 6610. © Jirde64; H25063. 6611. © Jirde64; H25063. 6612. © Jirde64; H2

 132. [Floral border design]
 © 15Jun64; H25905.
 133. [Floral border design]
 © 15Jun64; H25906. 139. [Dutch boy & girl standing beside windmill] © 15Jun64; H25007 H25907. [Kitty cats] © 15Jun64; 141. [Kit H25908. Sheerdelite. Print on fabric. © ABC Fabrics, Inc. Pattern ractern 6407. © 17Jun64; H25921. 6411. © 17Jun64; H25920. 6413. © 17Jun64; H25919. 6414. © 17Jun64; H25918. A. P. SILK CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © A. P. Silk Co., Inc. a. 1. bill 60.; 1.11
Pattern
678. © 12May64; H25764.
679. © 24Jun64; H25767.
680. © 12Jun64; H25765. 681. © 16Jun64; H25766. 683. © 24Jun64; H25769. 684. © 3Aug64; H27285. 686. © 1Ju164; H25768. 5110. © 26Jun64; H25757. 7209. © 10Mar64; H25759. 8182. [Roses] © 4May64; H25758. 8503. © 16Jun64; H25772. 9136. [Paisley] © 4Jun64; H25770. 9151. [Tulips] © 23Jun64; H25761. 9179. © 2Jul64; H25771. 9180. © 12May64; H25763. 9184. [Variety of leaves] © 18May64; H25762. 9186. © 6Ju164; H25773. 01010. [Balls] © 23Apr64; H25760. A. R. P. See PUDDU, ANGELO R. AARON BROS. CO. Hidden Valley. No.2448-4. Artist:

Hidden Valley. No.2448-4. Artist: Anton Gutknecht. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co.
Aaron Bros. Co.; 300ct64; K72472.
Laguna breakers [In late afternoon] No.2448-1. Artist, Anton Gutknecht.
Col. reproduction of oil painting.
Signed. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; 300ct64; K72236.

Malibu sunset [over the Pacific] No.2448-2. Artist, Anton Gutknecht. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; 300ct64; K72235. Sierra foothills. No.2448-3. Artist, Anton Gutknecht. Col. Sierra foothills. No.2448-3. Artist, Anton Gutknecht. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Louis F. Dow Co. © Aaron Bros. Co.; 300ct64; K72234. ABBOTSFORD, BRITISH COLUMBIA, ABBOTS-FORD AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio 45 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 15Jan64; JP8903. ABILITY RESEARCH, INC. Ski-stein design. [Stein & pack of Chesterfield digarettes] Photo. © Ability Research, Inc.; 24Sep04; JU11132. Stop sign design. June 22, 1964. Drawing. © Ability Research, Inc.; 23Jul64; IUI3140. Stop smoking. [Ashtray] Drawing. © Ability Research, Inc.; 23Jul64; IUl3134. ABINGDON PRESS. Interior of Blakemore Methodist Church. [Cross on wall] 6633. Col. litho-graph of painting. Appl. author: Frank Gonzales. © Abingdon Press; lJan64; GP43710. A joyous birthday. [Jesus at six years of age with 2 lambs; cover of folder] No.820. Signed: J. Padgett. Col. lithograph of painting. © Abingdon Press; 6 Jan64; GP4 3709. The Nursery Department. [Head & shoulders ports. of 4 children] No.310. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. Appl. author: James Fadgett. © Abingdon Press; 6Jan64; 3P43708. ABRAHAM LINCOLN, THE 16TH PRESIDENT (Filmstrip) E. & J. Rochester, Inc. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. autron: Gertrude E. Rochester. 7 E. x J. Rochester, Inc.; 19Dec64; JP9065. ABRAMS, LEONARD N. Maschic plaques. STUDIOS, INC. See FANCRAMIC

197

ACADEMY GRAPHICS. Alphagraph [with an animal for each letter; wall chart] Col. print. Author of the print: Mortimer R. Temes. © Academy Graphics; 28Dec64; K72551. ACADIA CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Acadia Co., Inc. Pattern no. 6317. [Blossom & paisley stripes] By Nathan D. Slipman. © 26May64; H26009. 6318. [Shields as border for design of small squares] By Nathan D. Slipman. © 26May64; H26010. 6320. [Etched background with paisley cone stripe] By Nathan D. Slipman. © 26May64; H26011. 6321. [Textured background with checkered border] By Nathan D. Slipman. © 26May64; H26012. [Modified Paisley & floral 9439. design] © 25Sep64; H27215. ACADIA CO., INC. MANTOVA TEXTILES. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Mantova Textiles, division of Acadia Co., Inc. (in notice: Mantova Textiles) Pattern re Pattern no. 5371. [Belt divides 2 plain areas] 5371. [Belt divide: © 50ct64; H27434. 5383. [Stripes & row of simulated buttons] © 120ct64; H27432.
 5391. [Bow as if on package] © 50ct64; H27433. ACADIA CO., INC. PRIMCOT FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Primcot Fabrics, division of Acadia Co., Inc. (in notice: Prim-cot Fabrics) Pattern no. 564. [Rural scenes] © 220ct64; 564. [m. H27218. 566. [Daisies] © 220ct64; H27217. ACADIA CO., INC. ROMANCE FABRICS. See ROMANCE FABRICS. ACME LACES, INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Acme Laces, Inc. Pattern no. 6214. © 23Ju164; GP43501. 6216. © 14Sep64; GP44276. 6222. © 23Ju164; GP43502. 6228. © 190ct64; GP44782. 6230. © 1Sep64; GP44218. 6234. © 260ct64; GP44783. 6238. © 19Dec64; GP45175. 14256. © 17Apr64; GP45176. 14270. © 7Sep64; GP44275. ADAMS, RUBY LEE. AMAS, RUBY LEE. Pass the word. [Eight comic figures in row with gaping mouths] Print. © Ruby Lee Adams (RLA); 4Aug64; K72306. Scraps picked up here and there. [Comic humanized poodle] Print. © Ruby Lee Adams (RLA); 260ct64; K72270. The woman who knows. [Female port. inscribed on apple] Reproduction of drawing. © Ruby Lee Adams; 23Jun64; K71531. ADWOOD CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. Chu Chu Drive-In Restaurant. POLIN, MARTIN. See

AIKEN, WINTHROP J. The Air Swing. Plastic. © Winthrop J. Aiken; 20Jul64; IP6863.

- AIZER, SAMUEL A. Works for which Samuel A. Aizer is author of the reproduction See TIMBERTONE DECORATIVE CO., INC.
- AKIN, EDWIN HORACE. (IN, EDWIN HORACE. Brian Boru Dunne [sitting in chair] Oil painting. Signed: E. Horace Akin. © Edwin Horace Akin; 21Dec64; GU38143.
- AKRON, OHIO, AKRON CANTON AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 47 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 18Sep64; JP8931.
- ALANO CREATIONS. Miss Twisty. [Bendable comic ghost-like figurine] Poly vinyl chloride. © Alano creations; 6Aug64; GP44204.

ALASKA DESIGNS.

- AANA DESIGNS. [Eskimo boy in attitude of prayer; greeting card] 729. An original design by June Fullingim. Col. reproduction of painting. © Alaska Designs & June Fullingim; 26May64; variet. K71549.
- Eskimo boy with Husky; greeting card] 726. An original design by Joan Arend Kickbush. Col. reproduction of painting. © Alaska Designs & Joan Arend Kickbush; 26May64; K71552.
- [Eskimo children ringing bells; greeting card] 728. An original design by Joan Arend Kickbush. Col. reproduction of painting. © Alaska Designs & Joan Arend Kickbush; 26May64; K71550.
- Alekoush; 20Mayb4; K71550. [Eskimo girl; greeting card] 727. An original design by Joan Arend Kickbush. Col. reproduction of painting. © Alaska Designs & Joan Arend Kickbush; 26May64; K71551.
- Bskimo mother & child; original
 design by June Fullingim. [Greeting card] 731. Col. reproduction
 of painting. @ Alaska Designs &
 June Fullingim; 26May64; K71547.
- Eskimos walking to church; greeting card] 719. An original design by Joan Arend Kickbush. Col. repro-duction of painting. © Alaska Designs & Joan Arend Kickbush; 26May64; K71555.
- Northern Lights; original design by June Fullingim. [Greeting card] 730. Col. reproduction of painting. @ Alaska Designs & June Fullingim; 26May64; K71548.
- 26May64; K71548.
 Reflections of Alaska; an original design by June Fullingim. [Eskimo, cabin, fishing village, glacier, totem pole reflected in Christmas balls; greeting card] 732. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Alaska Designs & June Fullingim; 26May64; K71546.
 [Three Eskimo children & dog singing; greeting card] 720. An original design by Joan Arend Kickbush. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Alaska Designs & Joan Arend Kickbush. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Alaska Designs & Joan Arend Kickbush; 26May64; K71554.
 [Three Eskimos with sled regarding Star of Bethlehem; greeting card] 723. An original design by June Fullingim. Col. reproduction of painting. © Alaska Designs & June Fullingim; 26May64; K71553.

- A-LAURA LITTES. Scene-A-Lite. See HOUGHTON, LAURA W.
- ALBERT (ALAN) SCULPTURE. The branches [tied with ribbon; in relief] Appl. author: Alan Albert. © Alan Albert Sculpture; 10Aug64; GP44981.

The falcon [in 3/4 profile view chained to limb, in relief] Appl. author: Alan Albert. © Alan Albert Sculpture; 4Sep64; GP44498. Roman fragment [of a rinceaux of heavy style; in bas-relief] Appl. author: Alan Albert. © Alan Albert Sculpture; 20Apr64; GP44492.

- GP44492.
- ALBO, AUGUST. Still life flowers. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- ALCAN, GERARD.

And what have you done for your country? See VITA FILMS.

- ALCAN PACIFIC CO. [Plans for residence] Master plan no.30. Architectural drawings on 8 sheets. © Alcan Pacific Co.; 5Jun64; IP6867.
 - [Plans for residence] Master plan no.40. Architectural drawings on 8 sheets. O Alcan Pacific Co.; 5Jun64; IP6868.
- [Plans for residence] Master plan no.50. Architectural drawings on 9 sheets. © Alcan Pacific Co.; 5Jun64; IP6869.
- [Plans for residence] Master plan 8 sheets. © Alcan Pacific Co.; 5Jun64; IP6866.

ALEXANDER, WILLIAM A. Clown doorstop. [Sculpture] © William A. Alexander; 13Jul64; GU37626.

ALEXANDER DOLL CO.; INC. Funny doll. [Female] 7757H. Textile work. © Alexander Doll Co., Inc.; 8Jul63; GP39177. (See also Alex-ander Doll Co., Inc.; Funny; 6May63; GP44699)

- CMay05, GP44099) Funny [female doll] 7757H. Textile. © Alexander Doll Co., Inc.; 6May63; GP44699. (See also Alexander Doll Co., Inc.; Funny doll; 8Jul63; GP39177)
- ALGONAC MARINE FOUNDRY, INC. Blue square enclosing white figures of a whale and a ball. [Letterhead] Col. print. © Algonac Marine Foundry, Inc.; 6Nov64; K72240.

ALL SYSTEMS ARE GO (Filmstrip) Cadillac Service Dept. 74 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Cadillac Motor Car Division, General Motors Corp.; 7May64; JP8857. ALLEN, ROBERT Y. Circus pup. See PLAKIE TOYS, INC.

ALPAUGH, HELEN L. Portrait of a President. [Head & shoulders of John F. Kennedy] Pastel drawing. Signed: Helen Alpaugh. © Helen L. Alpaugh; 2Dec64; GU38090. [Head &

ALSTER, MITCHELL J. Erection plans and structural steel details for TWA Air Cargo Terminal, O'Hara Field, Chicago. Quinton Engineers, designers; Miller-Davis Co., contr. Drawings on 15 sheets. © Mitchell J. Alster; 15Jul64; IUU2120 IU13139.

ALTER (DONALD) ASSOCIATES, INC. Southwind. See BLOOMCRAFT.

 ALTRUIST SOCIETY, LONG BRANCH, N. J.
 Madison Ave. co-conspirators. [Board meeting & smoking dragon cartoons]
 Print. (Theme-antics by Nathan)
 O Altruist Society, per Nathan Kirschner, owner; 20Jun64; K71391.
 Madison Ave. co-conspirators, the poison purveyors. [Conference at Dolson purveyors. [Conference at table & 22 others] Reproductions of drawings. (Theme-antics by Nathan) © Altruist Society; 40ct64; K72275.

ALUMINUM SPECIALTY CO. Pine branch, 12. [Spray of artificial needles] © Aluminum Specialty Co.; 80ct64; GP45287. Pine branch, 18. [Spray of artificial needles] © Aluminum Specialty Co.; 80ct64; GP45286. Fine branch, 24. [Spray of artificial needles] © Aluminum Specialty Co.; 80ct64; GP45288. ALVA STUDIJS, INC. Alva model of The thinker, by Rodin. [Statuette based on the original bronze statue at the Baltimore Museum of Art] By Joanna G. Ken-dall. © Alva Studios, Inc.; 100ct57; H26492. ALVES PHOTO SERVICE, INC. See ALVES TITLE SLIDES. ALVES TITLE SLIDES (Filmstrip) Alves Photo Service. 384 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Alves Photo Service, Inc.; 20Jul64; JP8822. AMASON, KATHRYNE K. The James River Basin, 1607-1964. See JAMES RIVER BASIN ASSN., LYNCHBURG, VA. AMBROSINI, ANGELO L. Angel head, wall plaque. [Eyes closed, with wings; on circular base] Plaster. © Angelo L. Ambrosini; 80ct64; GP44481. Covered bridge, wall plaque [in relief] Plaster. © Angelo L. Ambrosini; 80ct64; GP44482. AMCHEF. [Article of jewelry] © Louis J. Caruso & Pierre J. Berard d.b.a. Golden toque jewelry. [Hat on round charm; relief] Metal. © 27Jun64; GP43650. CHAR. See AMERICAN CHARACTER, AMER INC. INC. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. [Condemned bearded man approaching executioner in Portuguese colonial prison chapel with monks & soldiers looking on] V-105898. Steel en-graving. © American Bank Note Co.; 21Feb63; K69215. (See also American Bank Note Co.; 21Feb63; K71946) [Dutch boy painting & symbols of scientific research & development] V-106330. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 150ct63; K71786. K71786.
Peabody. [Two male figures flanking view of factory & steam shovel]
V-106405. Steel engraving.
© American Bank Note Co.; 15Nov63; K71311 [Seated classic female with marine instruments] V-106654. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note engraving. © American Co.; 31Mar64; K71260. Bigraving. S American Bank Note
Co.; 31Mar64; K71260.
[Seated classic male by burner, holding vial against terrain & factory in background] V-105898. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 13Mar64; K71891.
[Seated classic male holding scroll; power plant in background] V-106841. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 25Aug64; K71892.
Tiradentes ante o carrasco. [Condemned bearded man approaching executioner in Portuguese colonial prison chapel with monks & soldiers looking on] V-105788. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 21Feb63; K71946. (See also American Bank Note Co.; 21Feb63; K69215. AMERICAN CHARACTER, INC. Teenie Tiny Tears. [Doll head with short hair & eyes that open & close] Plastic. © Amer. Char. whose full corporate name is American Character, Inc.; 15Aug64; GP45179.

Teenie Weenie Tiny Tears. [Doll he with short hair & eyes that open & close] Plastic. © Amer. Char. whose full corporate name is [Doll head American Character, Inc.; 15Aug64; OP45180. OP45100. Tiny Tears. [Doll head with snor-hair & eyes that open & close] Plastic. © Amer. Char. whose full corporate name is American . 15Aug64; OP45178. AMERICAN DOCUMENTS CO. The oath of Hippocrates. [Oath etched in plaque] Brass. © American Documents Co.; lApr64; GP42865. AMERICAN FABRICS CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © American Fabrics Co. 1452/24. © 20ct64; H27129. 1509. © 15Sep64; H26433. 1521. © 9Nov64; H27098. 7016. © 22Sep64; H26490. 7023. © 22Sep64; H26491. 7032. © 15Sep64; H26429. 7033. © 14Sep64; H26432. 7035. © 15Sep64; H26430. (35). (a) 1536p64; H26430.
(b) 1556p64; H26431.
(c) 1556p64; H26434.
(c) 1556p64; H26434.
(c) 1556p64; H26435.
(c) 1556p64; H26435.
(c) 1560p64; H27516. M1487. © 200ct64; H26875. M5505. © 200ct64; H26874. N4289. © 22Dec64; H27517. V308. © 23Sep64; H26524. V353. © 23Oct64; H27435. V354. © 230ct64; H27436. V389. © 17Sep64; H26489. V707. © 11Aug64; H26265. V732. © 23Sep64; H26523. V734. © 19Nov64; H27437. V724. © 19NOVO4; H27437.
V736. © 28Dec64; H27518.
V738. © 14Dec64; H27397.
AMERICAN FELINE SOCIETY, INC.
Cat Week, International, Nov. 1-7, 1964. [Large cat] Signed: Virgona.
Col. print. © American Feline Society, Inc.; 6Jun64; K71238.
AMERICAN HERITAGE PUB. CO., INC. See INDIAN CULTURES OF THE AMERICAS. AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL CO. Former President Kennedy's historic residence at 3307 N Street, N. W. in Georgetown, D. C. [Street scene] Photo. Appl. author: Paul A. Chadwell. © American International Co.; 11Ju164; JP9024. Chadwell. © American International Co.; 11Ju164; JP9024.
The grave of John F. Kennedy, 35th President of the United States, Arlington National Cemetery [in winter] Photo. Appl. author: Paul A. Chadwell. © American International Co.; 11Ju164; JP9025.
The present residence of Mrs. John F. Kennedy... Georgetown, D. C. [Folder] Photo. Appl. author: Paul A. Chadwell. © American In-ternational Co.; 11Ju164; JP8911.
President John F. Kennedy, born May 29, 1917, died November 22, 1963. [Head & shoulders port.; folder] Photo. Appl. author: Paul A. Chadwell. © American International Co.; 11Ju164; JP8908.
President John F. Kennedy worshipped here. [High altar of Trinity Church in Georgetown, D. C.; folder] Photo. Appl. author: Paul A. Chadwell. © American International Co.; 11Ju164; JP8907.
Presidential residence; the White House in Washington, D. C. [South view; folder] Photo. Appl. author: Paul A. Chadwell. © American International Co.; 11Ju164; JP8910.

Monument, mirrored in the Raflec-ting Pool [at night; folder] Pho Appl. author: Paul A. Chadwell. © American International Co.; Photo. 11Ju164; JP8909 The residence of Mr. and Mrs. Hugh D. Auchincloss ... Georgetown, D. C. [in early spring; folder] Photo. Appl. author: Paul A. Chadwell. © American International Co.; 11Ju164; JP8912. AMERICAN MUTUAL LIABILITY INSURANCE CO. Eyes in the back of your head. [Male motorist backing up on children playing ball] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 18Sep64; K72339. Grade crossings are dynamite. [Auto split in half by train; poster] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Ingurance Co.; 3Mar64; K72167. Lines and signs. [Male seated in car © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 18Sep64; K72338. Col. print. Lions were pikers. [Roaring lion chasing Roman male around arena] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 3Mar64; K72335. Never on Sunday. [People in courtver on Sunday. [reople in court-room and back seat view through windshield of auto of pedestrians; poster] Col. print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 28May64; K72168. So you may travel with maximum safety. [Trucks & autos in snow; poster] Print. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 18Sep64; Liability Insurance Co.; 18Sep64 K72166.
There is something good about bad weather. [Male standing at curb watching ducks swimming across flooded street] Col. print.
American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 18Sep64; K72337.
x 10 = safety margin. [Two lanes of cars] Col. print. @ American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.; 18Sep64; K72336. AMERICAN REGISTRY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS & MEDICAL SECRETARIES. Insignia of the Registry. [Winged caduceus within laurel wreath; letterhead] Reproduction of draw-ing. © American Registry of Medical Assistants & Medical Secretaries; 15Sep64; GP44928. AMERICAN SAFETY BOOK PUBLISHERS. Children who get out the wrong way may not live to enjoy the day. See IDEAL SAFETY BOOK FUBLISHERS. When you borrow something. See IDEAL SAFETY BOOK PUBLISHERS. AMERICA'S FIRST THANKSGIVING (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual, 12 p. © Broadman Films; 30Sep64; JF9034. AMERITEX CO. Andiamo. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. 5. [Field of daisies with scalloped border] © 10ct64; 425. H27187. Cobbleweave. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. © Ameritex Co.
Pattern
l1008. [Fishermen, sailboats,
 lighthouses & others] © 3lJan64;
 H26178.
l1010. [Butterflies & fruit on
 striped ground] © 3lJan64; H26179.
l1013. [Butterflies on spackled
 ground] © 3lJan64; H26180.

Presidential view; the Washington

AMERITEX CO.-Con. Cobbleweave.-Con. 11015. [Alternating rows of flower heads with stems] © 31Jan64; H26162. 11016. © 31Jan64; H26181. 11017. [Watercolor blossoms with silhouetted stems] © 31Jan64; H26182. H26182. H018. [Large heavily stylized blossoms] © 31Jan64; H26183. Cornpatch, Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 12003. [Ornate floral vine] © 31Jan64; H26184. 12004. © 31Jan64; H26185. Ottoman sateen. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 6005. [Ornate stylized floral vines] © 31Jan64; H26161. 6009. [Watercolor blossoms] © 31Jan64; H26173. Pima creme. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 2004. [Italianate amorous scenes] © 31Jan64; H26165. 2006. [Delicate floral vine with buds] © 31Jan64; H26166. 2007. [Large simplified overlap-ping blossoms] © 31Jan64; H26168. 2008. [Small blooming sprigs & blossoms] © 31Jan64; H26164.
 2009. © 31Jan64; H26167. 2014. [Delicate floral vine with buds] © 3JJan64; H26163.
Playknit. Print on fabric.
© Ameritex Co. Pattern 3106. [Stylized daisies] © 31Jan64; H25801. 3121. © 31Jan64; H25802. Safari. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 8002. © 31Jan64; H26186. 8006. © 31Jan64; H26187. Shantique. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Ameritex vo.
Pattern
4200. [Large blossoms on vine]
31Jan64; H26176.
4201. © 31Jan64; H26174.
4207. [Scattered splotches]
© 31Jan64; H26175.
hange doodle blossoms] 4208. [Large dodle blossoms] © 31Jan64; H26177. Snapshot. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 7003. © 31Jan64; H26172. 7005. [Blossoms with insects & small animals] © 31Jan64; H26171. Trafalgar Square. Print on fabric. C Ameritex Co. Pattern 5200. [Small cuttings of branches with berries] © 31Jan64; H26169. 5226. [Italianate amorous scenes] © 31Jan64; H26170. Tuff top. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 3494. [Rows of daisies] © 15May64; н26064. AMES, SONNOMIA PEAY. Pale pink roses on a table. Original design by Sonie Ames. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Sonie Ames; 27Jun64; GP44622. White and red roses. Original design by Sonie Ames. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Sonie Ames; 27 Jun64; GP44619.

Yellow-green and red grapes. Original design by Sonie Ames. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed.
© Sonie Ames; 27 Jun64; GP44621.
Yellow rose. Original design by Sonie Ames. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Sonie Ames; 27 Jun64; GP44620. Original AMOS, RICHARD G. Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-5. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. ANDERSON, E. FRED. Beachcombers. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Sea gulls. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Stallions. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Unbridled. See BROWN & BIGELOW. ANDERSON, HAROLD. National 4-H Club calendar. See SHAW-BARTON. ANDERSON, HARRY. New York welcomes the President-elect. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. ANDERSON, JOHN S. Sauna Kiuvas Club. [Floor plan] Architectural drawing. © John S. Anderson; 16Nov64; GU38067. ANDERSON, MARIAN. See FISHER, MARIAN ANDERSON. ANDERSON, RAY L. Crazy pencil, ink & airbrush designs for sweatshirts, by Daddy Rabbit, pseud. of Ray L. Anderson. 48 draw-ings on 47 sheets in folder. © Ray Anderson; 31Aug64; GU37759. ANDERSON, RONALD. Red, white and black. See CENTURY PUBLISHERS, INC. See 20TH ANDERSON, CLAYTON & CO. Dog no.l. [Hound; head port.] Drawing. © Anderson, Clayton & Co.; 5Aug64; GU37687. Dog no.2. [Setter; head port.] Drawing. © Anderson, Clayton & Co.; 5Aug64; GU37686. ANDREWS (BILL) IMPORTS. Christmas tree wind chime. © William B. Andrews d.b.a. Bill Andrews Imports; 230ct64; GU37989. Lotus wind chime. [Petal shapes in tiers] © William B. Andrews d.b.a. Bill Andrews Imports; 230ct64; GU37988. MARTI PADEPT © William GU3/988. ANGELI, ROBERT. Birds of paradise. See ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. The seasons. See ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. NGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO.
Birds of paradise; intaglio wall plaques, pair. Signed: Robert Angeli. 2 plaster wall plaques.
Angeli Arteraft Products Co.; 8Jul64; GP43463.
Scale and compote; pair of intaglio wall plaques. Plaster. © Angeli Arteraft Products Co.; 10ct64; cP444802 GP44892. The seasons; intaglio set of 4 wall plaques. [Flowers] Signed: Robert Angeli. 4 plaster wall plaques. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 17Jul64; GP43462. ANIMALS WITH BACKBONES (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Basic life science) Eastman color. Contents: What is a vertebrate? 60 fr.--Discovering fishes. 53 fr.--Discovering amphibians. 57 fr.--Discovering reptiles. 60 fr.--Discovering birds. 53 fr.--Observing birds in nature. 59 fr.--Discovering mammals. 61 fr. Produced in collabo-ration with Margaret McKibben Lawler. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 270ct64; JP9038.

ANLER TEXTILE, INC. Halloween. [Circles & stemmed flowers] Pattern 4005. Print cn fabric. © Anler Textile, Inc.; 6May64; GP45127. Roses. Pattern 4001. Print on fabric. © Anler Textile, Inc.; 4May64; GP45129. Amay04; GF45125. Stoplight. [Flowers] Pattern 4002. Print on fabric. © Anler Textile, Inc.; 6May64; GP45130. Waterfall. Pattern 4000. Print on fabric. © Anler Textile, Inc.; 6May64; GP45128. ANRI WOODCARVINGS. Boy and girl [on base] Italy. 2 wooden figurines. Appl. author: Anri Soc. a r.l. © Anri a.a.d.o. Anri Woodcarvings; 6Jan61; GF221. AN-SU JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © An-Su Jewelry Mfg. Co., Inc. Merry Xmas. (Pearl charm combined with superimposed metal ornamen-tation) [Floral bouquet & semi-circular twisted band attached to disc] No.1832. Appl. authors: John Mon & Michael R. Mandola. © 18Sep64; GU37958. Bearl charm combined with super-imposed metal ornamentation. [Fenced in house] Appl. authors: John Mon & Michael R. Mandola. © 24Nov64; GU38025. Pearl charm combined with superimposed metal ornamentation. No.3942. Appl. authors: John Mon & Michael R. Mandola. © 31Aug64; GU37839. ANTAYA BROS., INC. The Fatherhood of God, the brother-hood of man. [Cross on obverse, globe on reverse, in relief: medal] Metal. © Antaya a.a.d.o. Antaya Bros., Inc;; [Mar64; GP43771. Our Lady of Mental Peace. [Mad on sphere, in relief; medal] Metal. © Antaya a.a.d.o. Ant Bros., Inc.; 1Feb64; GP43772. [Madonna Antava ANTHONY, BENNIE C. Conversation piece. [Moonlit seash painting with rocks of wood bark] © Bennie C. Anthony; 14May64; [Moonlit seashore GP42965. ANTIBES FABRICS, INC. Cut flower. [Stylized, in rows] No.4296/5. Print on fabric. © Antibes a.a.d.o. Antibes Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jun64; H26890. APPEL, DORIS. [Three-quarter view of Hippocrates. head emerging from oval medallion] © Doris Appel; 15Nov63; GP43767. APPEL, KAREL. Child with hoop. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Composition in red. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Dancing in space. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Two heads. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. APPLE, G. J. Three bedroom model home. Model no.3222. G. J. Apple, general contractor. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © G. J. Apple; 31Ju164; IP6987. ARENDT, MOSHER, GRANT.

Proposed Banyan Elementary School for Timber School District, Newbury Park, Calif. Arendt, Mosher, Grant, architects. Architectural drawings on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Arendt, Mosher, Grant; 30Mar64; IP6908.

- ARENSDORFF, WENDELL M. Yard golf. Drawing. Arensdorff; 2Nov64; IU13381.
- ARENYS, RICARDO. White horses. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- ARMCO STEEL CORP. ARMCO METAL PRODUCTS PLAN AHEAD WITH ARMCO.
- ARMITAGE, A. L. Maintenance guide, Plymouth, Dodge, Chrysler, Imperial. See VISUAL SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT.
- ARMSTRONG CORK CO.
 - Embossed vinyl accolon. [Design in floor covering] © Armstrong Cork
 - Co. Pattern no. 3000. [Webbed marble] © 24Jan63; GP45884. Tracetured confett1]
 - 3010. [Fractured confett1] © 24Jan63; GP43885.
 - D20. [Fitted marble-like rec-tangles] © 14Aug63; GP43886. 3020. 3030. [Fitted shattered squares] © 16Mar64; GP43887.
- - 29Jul64; H26291.
 The lovely child; portrait of an original Bru doll, circa 1870. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed & executed 1964. @ Howard W. Arnold; 29Jul64; H26293.
 Sweet violet; portrait of an original Bru doll, circa 1880. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed & executed 1964. @ Howard W. Arnold; 29Jul64; H26290.
- ARONSTEIN (MITCHELL) INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Mitchell Aronstein, Inc. Series
 - 344. Appl. author: Jacqueline Morgenstern. © 15Apr64; GP43261. 0644 O664. Appl. author: Jacqueline Morgenstern. © 15Apr64; GP43262.
- ART FROM MEL RUBIN. See RUBIN, MEL.

- ARTCRAFT. [Article of jewelry] © Ernest R. Neyhard d.b.a. Artcraft. [Elephant with G in mouth; lapel pin] Metal. © 26May64; GP44311.
 - pin; Metal. @ 20may04; 0744511. GM [and elephant; lapel pin] Metal. @ 26May64; GP44310. Goldwater 1964. [Head profile; medallion] Metal. @ 26May64; GPUL200 GP44309.
- ASHEAR BROS., INC. Aladdin. [Challis Paisley; scarf] No.6393. Print on silk. © Ashear a.a.d.o. Ashear Bros., Inc.; 5May64; GP43366.
 - King Tut. [Ancient Egyptian motif; scarf] No.6416. Print on silk. @ Ashear a.a.d.o. Ashear Bros., Inc.; 5May64; GP43367.
 - Kismet. [Persian type Paisley; scarf] No.6394. Frint on silk. @ Ashear a.a.d.o. Ashear Bros., Inc.; 5May64; GP43368.
 - Maharajah. [Hindu-type Paisley; scarf] No.6390. Print on silk. © Ashear a.a.d.o. Ashear Bros., Inc.; 5May64; GP43369.

- Shahrizad. [Fanciful Persian rug motif; scarf] No.6388. Print on silk. © Ashear a.a.d.o. Ashear Bros., Inc.; 5May64; GP43370. Bros., Inc.; 5mayor; Gr45570. Taj Mahal. [Four element Paisley; scarf] No.6346. Frint on silk. © Ashear a.a.d.o. Ashear Bros., Inc.; 5May64; GP43371.
- ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA, ASHEVILLE MUNICIPAL; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Vieual Systems. 22 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 30Jun64; JP8943.
- ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Afternoon, by Robert Gallon. [Deep landscape with couple & dog in colonial farmyard] Signed: R. Gallon. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.219) Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 22Jun64; H26136. At the dock, by Lyman Horking. Col.

 - H26136. At the dock, by Lyman Hopkins. Col. serigraph. Author of the repro-duction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 220ct64; H26970. Casenovia, N. Y., by George Harvey. [Farmland scene] Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.150) Author of the repro-duction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 13Aug64; H26383. Co. © H26383.
 - The Chateau Frontenac, Canada. Signed: John Haymson. Col. seri-graph. Author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Jul64; H26089.
 - Ashley, Inc.; 20Jul64; H26089. A dash for timber, by Frederic Remington. No.263. Col. collo-type of oil painting. (A Collo-graph print) Signed & executed 1889. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 220ct64; H26976.
 - H26976. Day of rest, by Asher B. Durand. [Mammoth landscape with people crossing bridge towards old church] No.148. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print) Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 22Jun64; H25799. н25799.
 - H25799. Episode of a buffalo hunt, by Frederic Remington. [Indian being thrown from horse charged by buffalo] Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.265) Original signed & executed 1908. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Hellochrome Co. © Aaron Ash-ley, Inc.; 13Aug64; H26381.
 - Fishing boats, by Lyman Hopkins. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 220ct64; H26969
 - George Washington Bridge in the even-
 - George Washington Bridge in the evening. By John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 220ct64; H26973.
 Governor's Palace Garden and flowers, Williamsburg. (Governor's Palace and bouquet) Signed: John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Jul64; H26088.
 - H26088. Innocent allies, by Charles M. Russell. [Three horses wait on hill as bandits hold-up stagecoach] No.248. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print) Original signed: C. M. Russell, 1913. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 22Jun64; H25797. H25797.

- Meat's not meat 't11 its in the pan, by Charles M. Russell. [Cowboy hunter examines dead ram on ledge; winter scene] No.249. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print) Original signed: C. M. Russell, 1915. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 22Jun64; H25798.
 Morning, by Robert Gallon. [Colontal farmyard landscape with couple & idle cart] Signed: R. Gallon. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.218) Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 22Jun64; H26137.
 Mykanos. [Village with countryside in background] Signed: John Haym-son. Serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 13Aug64; H26382.
 Gueensborough Bridge [at night] By

- Queensborough Bridge [at night] By John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 220ct64; H26974.
- Sea gulls. [Horizontal] By Lyman Hopkins. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 220ct64; H26972.
- Sea gulls. [Vertical] By Lyman Hopkins. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 220ct64; H26971.
- Inc.; 220ctb4; H20975. Stampeded by lightning, by Frederic Remington. [Cattle stampeding in rainstorm] Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.264) Original signed & execu-ted 1908. Author of the reproduc-tion : Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 13Aug64;

- hzb330.
 United Nations panorama. Signed: John Haymson. Col. serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Jul64; H26090.
 Vieux Carre and flowers bouquet. Signed: John Haymson. Col. seri-graph. Author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien Studio. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 20Jul64; H26087.
 White Mountain scenery, Franconia Notch, N. H., by Asher B. Durand. [Huge landscape with cows, stage-coact & people in cance] No.149.
 Col. reproduction of oil painting. (A Collograph print) Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Hello-chrome Co. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 22Jun64; H25800.
- ASHMEAD, JOHN. Little brick piggy bank. [Figurine] Ceramics. © John Ashmead; 3Aug64; GU37735.
 - The old country doctor. [Full-length figurine in top hat on base] Ceramics. © John Ashmead; 7Jul64; GU37611.
- ASIA: ARENA OF CONFLICT (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 52 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Oct. 1964) © New York Times Co.; 60ct64; JP8900.
- ASSEMBLIES OF GOD, INC., GENERAL
 - COUNCIL. Works for which this organization is author of reproductions are entered under CHURCH-CRAFT.

201

WORKS OF ART

ASSENI, SILVANO. Children with grapes. See ROMA STUDIO. Woman & jug. See ROMA STUDIO. ASSOCIATED DRY GOODS CORP. GOLDWATERS. See GOLDWATERS. ASSOCIATED DYE & PRINT. Works for which this firm is author of reproduction are entered under RELTEX FABRICS. ---ASSOCIATED LACE CORP. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Associated Lace Corp. Pattern no. 985. © 13Jul64; H26154. 1135. © 13Ju164; H26151. 1483. © 13Ju164; H26150. 2310. © 13Ju164; H26152. 2311. © 13Ju164; H26145. 2313. © 10Aug64; H26142. 2315. © 13Ju164; H26146. 2317. © 10Aug64; H26141. 2321. © 13Jul64; H26153. 2330. © 28Sep64; H26645. 3602. © 10Aug64; H26143. 4149. © 28Sep64; H26649. 4151. © 28Sep64; H26648. 4192. © 28Sep64; H26646. 4200. © 28Sep64; H36647. 4217. © 14Dec64; H27479. 4220. @ 2Nov64; H27214. 4223. © 2Nov64; H27213. 5400. © 13Ju164; H26144. 5416. © 1Dec64; H27286. 8187. © 13Jul64; H26147. 8794. © 13Jul64; H26149. 9332. © 13Ju164; H26148. 9454. © 300ct64; H27396. 9456. © 300ct64; H27395. ATHENS, NICK HENC, NICA. An arena for sports, performances & assembly. Nick Athens, architect. Architectural drawings on 3 sheets. © Nick Athens; 17Aug64; IU13276. ATLAND, TRYGVE 0. Oklahoma International Sports Stadium. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 200'. © Trygve O. Atland; 3Aug64; IP6880. LANTA, GEORGIA, ATLANTA AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 18Sep64; JP8953. ATLANTA. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. See AKRON, OHIO, AKRON CANTON AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. ASHVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA, ASHVILLE MUNICIPAL; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. ATLANTA, GEORGIA, ÁTLANTA AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA, MEADOWS FIELD; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. BRISTOL, TENNESSEE, TRI-CITY AIRPORT; AIRFORT QUALIFICATION. BUFFALO, NEW YORK, GREATER BUFFALO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, O'HARE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA, KANAWHA COUNTY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. CHARLOTTE, NORTH CÀROLINA, DOUGLAS MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFI-CATION.

CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE, LOVELL FIELD; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.

ELKO, NEVADA, ELKO MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. EUGENE, OREGON, MAHLON SWEET AIRPORT;

AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.

- FRESNO, CALIFORNIA, FRESNO AIR TERMINAL.
- GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO, WALKER FIELD; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN, KENT COUNTY-CASCADE AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA, HIGH POINT AIRPORT: AIRPORT QUALIFICA-TTON.
- HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA, TRI STATE AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA, HUNTSVILLE AIR-PORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE, MCGHEE-TYSON AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- AINCOLN, NEBRASKA, LINCOLN MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- MEDFORD, OREGON, MEDFORD MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, MEMPHIS METRO AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- MODESTO, CALIFORNIA, MODESTO CITY-COUNTY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICA-TION.
- NTEREY, CALIFORNIA, MONTEREY PENIN-SULA AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICA-MONTEREY. TION.
- NEWPORT NEWS, VIRGÍNIA, PATRICK HENRY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFI-CATION.
- NORFOLK, VIRGINIA, NORFOLK MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA, ONTARIO INTER-NATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALI-FICATION.
- PENDLETON, OREGON, PENDLETON MUNICI-PAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA, GREATER PITTSBURGH AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALI-
- FICATION.
- PORTLAND, OREGON, PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA, RALEIGH DURHAM AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICA-TION.
- RICHMOND, VIRGINIA, RICHARD E. BYRD FIELD; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- SAGINAW, MICHIGAN, TRI-CITY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. SALINAS, CALIFORNIA, SALINAS MUNICI-PAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, SAN FRAN-CISCO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIR-PORT QUALIFICATION.
- PORT QUALIFICATION. SAN JOSE, CALIFORNÍA, SAN JOSE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION. VANCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA VANCOUVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.
- VISALIA, CALIFORNIA, VISALIA MUNICI-PAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION.

AUDREY pseud. See PUMPHREY, AUDREY M.

- AUGREY pseud. See PUMPHREY, AUDREY M. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Adeste Fideles. (O come all ye faith-ful) [Medieval style music manu-script page with holly & candles; folder] By Menzo Van Esveldt. Col. lithograph of painting. (Christmas, no.6475L) © Augsburg Fub. House; 28Mayó4; H26664. The Advent of the birth of Christ; joy to the world, the Lord is come. [Lighted candles in star holders on pattern of spruce branches; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Advent, no.6495L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jul64; K72048.

And the angel said to them, be not afraid. [Medieval style manuscript page & candle; folder] By Ed Kopietz. Col. lithograph of painting. (Christmas, no.6490L) © Augsburg Fub. House; 19Jun64; H26662.

- H26662. The coming of Christmas; in those days a decree went out from Caesar Augustus that all the world should be enrolled. [Christmas trees circling lighted slender candles; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Christmas announcement, no.6478A) © Augsburg Pub. House; 28May64; K72050.
- [Father, mother, son & 2 daughters gathered around plano; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (General, no.6463L) Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jul64; K72052.
- How marvelous God's greatness. A marverous Gou's greatness. [Autumn country road scene; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (General-fall scene, no.6461L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 28May64; KZOAE K72054.
- I am held fast by the Scriptures, and my conscience is taken captive by God's Word. [Martin Luther before Emperor Charles V and council, in 16th century French style; folder] By Joe Bergeron. Col. lithograph of painting. (Reformation, no.6467L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 26Jun64; H26663.
- Was glad when they said to me. [Father, mother, son & daughter entering church; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Rally day, nc.6458L) @ Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jun64; K72056.
- Let us come into His presence with thanksgiving. [Church & homes nestled in valley of rolling hills; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Thanksgiving, no.6470L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 26May64; K72051 K72051.
- Ar2091. Our prayer as we begin anew; almighty and everlasting God. [Snow covered homes & church, lighted lantern; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (New Year's, no.6494L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jul64; K72049.
- Silent night, holy night. [Virgin Mary holding Baby Jesus surrounded by lighted candles in star holders; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Christmas, no.6497L) photo. (Christmas, no.6497L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jul64; K72047.
- [Teeneagers sitting in semi-circle reading Bibles outside of church; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (General-youth, no.6462L) © Augsburg Pub. House; 22Jun64; K72053.
- Train up a child in the way he should go. [Children grouped around teacher showing model of church; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (General, no.6459L) © Augsburg Fub. House; 26Jun64; K72055.
- AURORA PRESS.
 - Cym. Nile var Emerald A.M. R.H.S., 1958. By Jeanne Holgate. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed & executed 1961. © Aurora Press; 150ct63; H27097.
 - Cyp. Dione var Stonehurst F.C.C. R.H.S. 1956 and George Moore medal. By Jeanne Holgate. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed & execu-ted 1962. © Aurora Press; 150ct63; H27095.
 - L.C. Gatton Glory, Gray's var A.M. O.D.C., 1956. By Jeanne Holgate. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed & executed 1961. © Aurora Press; 150ct63; H27093.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

July-Dec.

738CL.

Odontioda Dalmar var Lyoth Bacchue F.C.C. R.H.S., 1962. By Jeanne Holgate. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed & executed 1962. © Aurora Press; 150ct63; H27096. Phalaenopsis Ann Fisher var Dee Zee A.M. R.H.S., 1962. By Jeanne Hol-gate. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed & executed 1962. © Aurora Press; 150ct63; H27094. Vanda Alexander Bowman A.M. R.H.S.

- Vanda Alexander Bowman A.M. R.H.S., 1961. By Jeanne Holgate. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed & executed 1962. © Aurora Press; 150ct63; H27092.
- AUSTIN, PHIL. Nubble Light, Maine. See SKYLAND STUDIO.

AVON CALLING (Filmstrip) Avon Products. 111 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Avon Products, Inc.; 10Jun64; TP9037

- AVON CONVERTING CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Avon Converting Co., Inc. Pattern no. 1661. [Bees & flowers] © 25Jun64; Patter [B 1661. [B H25803.
 - 1662. © 25Jun64; H25804.
- AVON PRODUCTS, INC. See AVON CALLING. LESSONS IN LOVELINESS.
- AZZOLIN BROS. IMPORTERS, LTD. Boy with bird. (Boy with the bird) [Statue] © Azzolin Bros. Import-ers, Ltd.; 1Nov64; GP45134.
 - Gypsy boy [sitting on tree stump eating grapes; statue] © Azzolin Bros. Importers, Ltd.; 1Nov64; Bros. Im GP45135.
 - GP45125. Gypsy girl [sitting on tree stump holding basket of grapes on shoul-der; statue] © Azzolin Bros. Importers, Ltd.; 1Nov64; GP45133.

B

- B & B BUILDERS. Arvents. See JHANSON, ARDEN.
- B.S.K. [Article of jewelry] © Morris Kimmel-man, Hyman Slovitt, Abraham J. Slovitt & Samuel Friedman d.b.a. Slovitt & Samuel Friedman drotd. B.S.K. Wy fair lady. [Flower cart with movable wheel; pin] No.724P. Metal. © 90ct64; GP44683. My fair lady. [Gramophone; pin] No.714P. Metal. © 90ct64; GP44679.

 - My fair lady. [Hat adorned with rose; pin] No.711P. Metal. © 90ct64; GP44680. My fair lady. [Jockey's cap & crof; pin] No.722P. Metal. © 90ct64; GP44686.
 - My fair lady. [Man's plaid hat; pin] No.712P. Metal. © 90ct64; gP44681.
 - 7 fair lady. [Open parasol; pin] No.717P. Metal. © 90ct64; GP44687. Mv
 - My fair lady. [Slippers; pin] No.716P. Metal. © 90ct64; GP44685.
 - My fair lady. [Top hat, cane & gloves; pin] No.713P. Metal. © 90ct64; GP44684.

 - 23P. [Basket of flowers; pin] Metal. © 90ct64; GP44932. 723P.

38CL. [Circular twist framing 3 sculptured blossoms; cuff links]
Metal. © 90ct64; 0P45051.
739CL. [Contoured shape with relief 739CL. blossoms & leaves & central stone; cuff links] Metal. © 90ct64; GP45055. GP45055. 740CL. [Contoured cluster of 4 orchids; cuff 21,nks] Metal. © 90ct64; GP45054. 744B. [Male & female straw hats as charms on link bracelet] Metal. © 90ct64; GP45055. 5B. [Horseshoe framing riding jockey, as charm on link brace-let] Metal. © 90ct64; GP45052 745B. 765F. [Musketeer hat; pin] Metal.
© 90ct64; GF44931.
3330P. [Giraffe; pin] Metal.
© 30Mar64; GF43413. 30Mar64; GP43413.
 3332P. [Penquin; pin] Metal.
 30Mar64; GP43412.
 3333P. [Bird on branch; pin] Metal.
 30Mar64; GP43415.
 3334P. [Two, racing deer; pin] Metal.
 30Mar64; GP43416.
 3335P. [Swan; pin] Metal.
 30Mar64; GP43414.

BABINEAU, ALFRED J. PTZH. See HUGHES, FLOYD H.

- FTZH. See HUGHES, FLODD H.
 BACHRACH, FABIAN. Arch Moore, Congressman from West Virginia. [Ports.] WAGXT 4603 X-2, X-11. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUl1085.
 Armistead I. Selden, Congressman from Alabama. [Two head & shoulders views & half-length seated view] WAGXT 4587 X-9--X-11. 3 Photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bach-rach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUl1093.
 Carl Elliott, Congressman from Alabama. [Forts.] WAGX 4561 X-1, X-5. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUl1095.
 Clifford C. McIntire, Congressman from Maine. [Ports.] WAGXT 4558 XS-2, X-4. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUl1097.
 Edmund S. Muskie, Senator from Mine. [Ports.] Form

 - Zodulov, Solidov, Solidov,
 Muine. [Three-quarter length seated & head & shoulders views]
 WAGXT 4575 X-3--X-4. 2 photos.
 © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUl1099.
 - Ferris Bryant, Governor of Florida. [Port.] NYGXT 10248 T-4. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bach-rach, Inc.; 27Jul64; JUL1077.
 - Frank E. Moss, Senator, Juliof, [Port.] WAGXT 4543 X-3. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bach-rach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUl1091.
 - Gale W. McGee, Senator from Wyoming. [Port.] WAGX 4572 X-3. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUL1086.
 - George Andrews, Congressman from Alabama. [Port.] WAGX 4691 X-1. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUL1090.
 - Henry M. Jackson, Senator from Washington. [Head & shoulders & three-quarter length standing views] WAGXT 4571 X-5--X-4. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUL1098.
 - Hon. and Mrs. George W. Ball. [Full-length, seated] WAFXT 4683 X-5. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 27Jul64; JUL1076.
 - Hon. and Mrs. John A. McCone. [Half-length, standing] WAFXT 4683 T-4. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 27Jul64; JUL1075.

Honorable J. Dewey Daane. [Half-length port., seated at deek] WA 4528 X-14. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 300ct64; JUll156. 300ct64; JU11156.
Honorable Robert V. Roosa. [Head & ehoulders port.] WA 4713 XS-12.
Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 300ct64; JU11154.
Hubert Humphrey. [Head & shoulders port. & 2 views behind deek] WAGX 4755 X-5 T-7. 3 photos.
© Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 300ct64; JU1155.
Jackson E. Betts. Congressmen from Jackson E. Betts, Congressman from Ohio. [Ports.] WAGX 4640 X-3, X-5. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUl1096. John A. Carver, Jr., Assistant Secretary of Interior. [Head & shoulders & half-length views] WAGX 4573 X-5, X-8 2 photos © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bach rach, Inc.; 20JuL64; JUL1088. rach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUI1065.
John Brademas, Congressman from Indiana. [Port.] WAGXT 4608 X-4.
Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o.
Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUI1089.
John Chafee, Governor of Rhode Island. [Ports.] PRO 3687 X-2-X-3. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JUI1094. a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JU11094.
John R. Feighner. [Head & shoulders] WA 4777 X-5. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 27Jul64; JU11078.
Philip A. Hart, Senator from Michigan. [Ports.] WAGXT 4574 X-6, T-6.
2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Jul64; JU11084. a.a.do.
JU1064.
Philip Graham. [Half-length, standing] BGX 5290 X-3. Photo.
© Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bach-rach, Inc.; 20Ju164; JU11092.
Robert B. Duncan, Congressman from Oregon. [Head & shoulders & three-quarter length views] WAGXT 4576 X-3, X-6. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 20Ju164; JU11087.
Stuart Swington, senator from Stuart Symington, senator from Missouri. [Ports., front views] WAGXT 4579 X-J--X-11, X-25. 10 photos. © Fabrian Bachrach 10 photos. © Fabrian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 25Jun64; JU11081 BACKER (ALEXANDER) CO., INC.
Ewers. [Highly ornate with frieze of putti; in relief] TF 8A.
2 plaster ewers. © Alexander
Backer, whose full corporate name is Alexander Backer Co., Inc.; 11Feb63; GP43695.
Mother & Child. [Bust on base]
No.605. Plaster. © Alexander
Backer, whose full corporate name is Alexander Backer Co., Inc.; 2Feb62; GP43694. BACKMAN, FREDERICKA J. Musical music man. [Musical instru-ments, notes & sheet music] Photo. © Fredericka J. Backman; 17Sep64; JU11141. BAHRAMIAN, GARNIK. Armenia-Ararat Mountains; painted by Garnik Bahramian. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed: Garnik. © Garnik Bahramian & G. B. Art Studio; 30Jun64; GF42992. BAIER, EDWIN M. Mr. YMCA game board. [Wheel-like figures participating in various activities] Designed and produced by Edwin M. Baier. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Edwin M. Baier; 14Aug64; GP44992.

BAILEY, RICHARD EMERSON. Church spire. See PROVIDENCE LITHO-GRAPH CO.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

WORKS OF ART

- BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA, MEADOWS FIELD; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 22 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 13Nov64; JP9021.
- BAKKEN, DONALD L. The puzzler. [Insects, tie & club within musical note] Reproduction of drawing. © Donald L. Bakken;
- BALBONI, ROBERT. Mushroom Hill; written & illustrated by Robert Balboni. [Children's storybook characters] l v. Draw-ings. © Robert Balboni; 25Sep64; GU37868.

BALCOMB'S.

- ALCOMB'S.
 Kashare kachina dancers. [Two doll-like figures in striped costumes]
 By Pablita Velarde. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Peter & Frances Balcomb d.b.a. Balcomb's; llJul64; H26016.
 Mudhead kachinas. [Two, dancing, primitive figures] By Pablita Velarde. Col. Serigraph. Signed. © Peter & Frances Balcomb d.b.a. Balcomb's; llJul64; H26014.
 Single kashare kachina dancer [in Single kashare kachina dancer [in
- Single kashare kachina dancer [in striped costume] By Pablita Velarde. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Peter & Frances Balcomb d.b.a. Balcomb's; 11Jul64; H26015. Single mudhead kachina. [Doll-like primitive, dancing figure] By Pablita Velarde. Col. seri-graph. Signed. © Peter & Frances Balcomb d.b.a. Balcomb's; 11Jul64; H26013. H26013.
- BALLANTINE (P.) & SONS.
 Be thou not a fink, rather, an ale man be. [Head port. of William Shakespeare] Drawing. © P. Ballantine & Sons; 30Dec64; GU38131.
 Qui est l'ale man? Il se peut qu'il soit vous. [Head port. of Napoleon] Drawing. © P. Ballantine & Sons; 30Dec64; GU38133.
 Quis est ille ale man? Potest esse to solve the solve
- Quis est ille ale man? Potest esse te. [Head port. of Julius Caesar] Drawing. © P. Ballantine & Sons; 30Dec64; GU38132.

BALSAMELLO, CHARLES J. The violin of mystery. [Views of violin; 2 with violinist, 3 in case, l on chair] 6 photos. © Charles J. Balsamello; 16Jul64; JUl1129.

- BALTES, ROMAN. (PDY), [Young angel character; cartoon] Drawing, Signed: Roman.
 © Roman Baltes; 6Jan65; GU38140. Zippy
- BAMA, JAMES. Babe Ruth, a double legend of fame. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- BANGS, JERRY. Kissing balloons. [Pairs of heads of cats, mice, rabbits & Chipmunks] Idea & design by Jerry Bangs. 4 drawings on 1 sheet. NM: ad-ditions. © Jerry Bangs; 25Aug64; GU38078.
- BANKS, RICHARD. The beaver hunters. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC.
- BANNISTER, CONSTANCE. For baby pictures by Constance Bannister See BROWN & BIGELOW.

- BANSBACH, MARY ELLEN. Eee-E. [Childish cartoon character Bee-E. [Childish cartoon character in 6 scenes] Reproduction of drawings. © Mary Ellen Bansbach; 190ct64; GP44769.

- BAPTIST PUBLICATIONS, INC. (PTIST PUBLICATIONS, INC. Word pictures for teaching Bible doctrine; figures for 104 lessons, all felt visual. 18 prints (part col.) on felt. Author of the prints: Erma P. Robinson. © Baptist Pub-lications, Inc.; 15Sep64; K72232.
- BAPTIST SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION, SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- BARASCUITI.
- Home reminder recipe calendar. See PRUDENT PUB. CO.
- BARCLEY BUILDERS, INC. The Duchess, a three bedroom, 2 bath residence. Davis, design & drafting; he Ducness, a three total a draftin, residence. Davis, design & draftin, 0. C. R. Stageberg, architect. Apr. 4, 1964. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'0. © Barcley Builders, Inc.; 1Jul64; UL2350.
- IU13150.
 Empress II model, 2 bedroom, 2 bath residence. Childress, Taylor & Associates, residential designers. Rev. Feö. 26, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Barcley Builders, Inc.; lJu164; IU13120.
 The Windsor, a three bedroom, 2 bath residence. Davis Design & Drafting, consulting architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Barcley Builders, Inc.; lJu164; IU13117.
- BARDIN, RUTH JONAS. Urban folk, 1964. [Two couples separated by tree in tenement area] Col. reproduction of painting on fabric. © Ruth Jonas Bardin; 190ct64; GP45082.
- BARKER, DWAIN C. Four Corners scrapbook. [Scenes, animals & plants common to the Four Corners area of American Southwest] Drawings on 16 sheets. © Dwain C. Barker; 7Dec64; GU38064.
- BARRACUDA VS. MUSTANG (Filmstrip) Chrysler-Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 56 fr., b&w, 35 mm.
 © Chrysler Corp.; 50ct64; JP8958.
- BARROWS, CHARLES. For serigraph reproductions of portraits by Charles Barrows See TEWA ENTERPRISES.
- BARTSCH, REINHARD. In Agypten. See KUNSTANSTALTEN

 - MAY, A.G. Spanischer Hafen. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A.G.

- BASCOM (ALEX) CO.
 The Country Squire; plans for South Dale, a development. Robert L.
 Riley, architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Alex Bascom Co.; 21Jun64; IP6894.
 The Monterey; plans for South Dale, a development. [Residential duplex building] Robert L. Riley, architect-engineer. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0".
 © Alex Bascom Co.; 21Jun63; IP6911.
- BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE 2 (Film-strip) J. B. Lippincott Co. Technical production by Society for Visual Education. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Lippincott textfilm, no.9-15) Eastman color. With Teacher's guide. Correlated with Basic reading, 2-1, by Glenn McCracken & Charles C. Walcutt. Contents: 9. 48 fr.--10. 44 fr.--11. 49 fr.--12. 57 fr.--13. 48 fr.--14. 51 fr.--15. 44 fr.-@ J. B. Lippincott Co.; 18Jun64; JP8796.

- BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE 2 (Film-strip) J. B. Lippincott Co.
 Technical production by Society for Visual Education. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Lippincott textfilm, no.16-21) Eastman color. With Teacher's guide. Correlated with Basic reading, 2-2, by Glenn McCracken & Charles C. Walcutt. Contents: 16, 43 fr.--17. 49 fr.--18. 55 fr.--19. 55 fr.--20. 50 fr.-21. 50 fr.
 © J. B. Lippincott Co.; 18Jun64; JP8797. JP8797.
- JP8797.
 BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE 3 (Film-strip) J E. Lippincott Co: Techni-cal production by Society for Visual Education. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Lippincott textfilm, no.28-33) Eastman color. With teach-er's guide. Correlated with Basic reading, 3-2, by Glenn McCracken & Charles C. Walcutt. Contents: Pages 2-44. 43 fr.--Pages 48-89. 47 fr.--Pages 92-135. 43 fr.--Pages 140-187. 52 fr.--Pages 188-233. 54 fr.--Pages 236-274. 36 fr. @J. B. Lippincott Co.; 12Nov64; JP9028.
- BASSETT, PHILLIP H.
 - Menchune of Hawaii. [Squatting figure in loincloth] Drawing. Signed: P. H. Bassett. © Phil H. Bassett; 14Dec64; GU38142. © Phillip
- BASTON, PRESCOTT W. Yachting girl [standing, hand on hip, leaning on anchor by large bag; on base; figurine] Ceramics. © Prescott W. Baston; 16Aug64; cpl/acch GP43554.
- BATCHELDER, R. Howdy, friend, hope you're hungry. See PAPERADES.
- BATES.
 - The Synagogue in Jesus' day. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
 - 'Tis the Star-Spangled Banner. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.
- BATES, WENDALL.
 - For reproductions of paintings by Wendall Bates See VERNON CO.
- SATSON, ALFRED B. C.
 42nd Royal Highland Regiment (The Black Watch) British. [Soldier standing guard] Signed: R. Des-varreux-Larpenteur. Col. repro-duction of painting. © Alfred B. C. Batson; 14Jul64; KY1369.
 Royal Deux-Ponts Regiment; French. [Soldier aiming musket] Signed: R. Desvarreux-Larpenteur. Col. reproduction of painting. © Alfred B. C. Batson; 14Jul64; H26138.
 Royal Welch Fusiliers (Officer) Brit-ish. [Soldier sheathing rapier] Signed: R. Desvarreux-Larpenteur. Col. reproduction of painting. © Alfred B. C. Batson; 14Jul64; KY1368.
 Soissonnais Regiment, French. BATSON, ALFRED B. C.

- A. J. Job.
 Soissonnais Regiment, French.
 [Marching soldier] Signed:
 R. Desvarreux-Larpenteur. Col. re-production of painting. © Alfred
 B. C. Batson; 14Jul64; K71367.
- BATTLE OF NASHVILLE CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE. ATTLE OF NASHVILLE CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE Battle of Nashville Centennial. [Profile ports. of Union & Confed-erate soldier with respective flags; in circle] Reproduction of drawing. (In Battle of Nashville [program folder]) © Battle of Nashville Centennial Committee; 1Jun64; K71989. K71989.
- BATTS, H. LEWIS, JR.
 Deciduous woods community. [Flora & fauna] Set 291SS-DW-A--296SS-DW-F.
 24 col. slides in 6 cases.
 © H. Lewis Batts, Jr. (in notice: Lewis Batts); lAug64; JP9053.

BAUER AUDIO VIDEO, INC. Sec A STEP FORWARD IN EMPLOYEE RELATIONS. BAUMGARTNER, WARREN. In flight. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Kings of the mountain. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Muskie haven. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Reel trouble. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Successful hunt. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Wilderness engineer. See BROWN & BIGELOW. BAUMHOFER, WALTER M. Cub capers. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) Prayer for the future. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. BAUMIE, DAN ROUNSEVILLE. After 55. [Cartoon characters] 1 v. Drawings. © Dan Rounseville Baumle; 27Ju164; GU37717. BAXTER, RONALD A. Fore, game board. [Golf course lay-out] Fainting. © Ronald A. Baxter; 25Sep64; GU37895. BAYNE, P. J. M. See COASTLAND COLOR CARD CO. BEACH, MYRLE E. GP44490. BEALL. esus and the children. Se PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. See BEALL, C. C. God speaks through His Son. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. St. Louis, Gateway to the West, bi-centennial. See MILLER, CATHERINE. BEAMER, DAVID M. Fre Lance chart. See FREE LANCE THEORETICAL EQUATIONS WRITERS, BEAMER, TNC . BEASLEY, FRED. Llano estacado, staked plains & tributaries of Brazos & Colorado Rivers. [Early settlers, edifices & items] Col. map. © Fred Beasley; 10Sep64; H27226. BEATLES (U. S. A.) LTD. The Beatles. [Four standing figures; outdoors] No.B5. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; The Beatles; George Harrison, Paul McCartney, John Lennon, Ringo Starr. [Individual ports.] No.B3. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JU11118. The Beatles. [Two standing figures, l kneeling, l sitting] No.B2. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JUll102. [Four figures in 1902 Renault] No.BL2. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JUIL15. [Four figures with 1902 Renault] No.BL1. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JUIL11. [Four figures seated in theorem] Ltd.; 17Aug64; JU1111. [Four figures seated in theater] No.B7. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JU1119. [Four figures walking on sidewalk] No.B6. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JU11120. [Four individual ports.] No.B9. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JU1116. [Four standing figures: outdoors] [Four standing figures; outdoors] No.B8. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JUll105.

George Harrison. [Head & shoulders; 3/4 view] No.Bl-G. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; © Beatlo3. JULII03. [Individual candid shots in rehearsal of the Beatles] B-129. 4 photos. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 29Dec64; JUII179. John Lennon. [Head & shoulders] No.BI-J. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JUI1108. Merry Christmas from the Beatles. [Four figures behind cake] No.BI3. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JUI114 JU11179. Photo. © Beatles 17Aug64; JU11114. Paul McCartney. [Head & shoulders] No.BL-P. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JU11107. [Performing on stage; 3/4 view] No.Bl6. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JUILL2. [Performing on stage set] No.B9. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; "Total and the set of th Photo. © Beatles 17Aug64; JU11104. 17Augo4; JUIII04. [Port. in 3/4 view of Paul] B-127. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 29Dec64; JUII177. [Port. of Brian Epstein, 3 views] BE-1--BE-3. 3 photos. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 29Dec64; JUII173-11175 11175 [Posed full port. of the Beatles] B-128. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 29Dec64; JU11178. [Presentation of plaque; 6 standing figures] No.B14. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; [Profile head port. of Ringo] B-126. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 29Dec64; JU11176. .пп1113. Ltd.; 29Deco4; JUIII/0. Ringo Starr. [Head & shoulders] No.Bl-R. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JUII109. [Three seated figures, 1 standing; in costume] No.Bl7. Photo. © Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; UUII10 JU11110. [Two seated figures, 3 standing]
No.B15. Photo. © Beatles
(U. S. A.) Ltd.; 17Aug64; JU11117. BECKENDORF BROS., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Beckendorf Bros., Inc. Pattern no. 447. © 18Aug64; GP43759. BEERLI, BURK E. To make a long tale short. See BUSY BEE TOOL RENTAL. BEISTLE CO Cat & pur (Cat & jack-o-lantern) Cat & pumpkin. (Cat & jack-o-lant [Cutout] No.1557. Paper. © Beistle Co.; 1Dec64; GP45086. Halloween banner [comprised of 5 hinged symbolic figures] No.1551. Col. reproductions of drawings. © Beistle Co.; 1Dec64; GP45085. Beistle Co., Decor, urbody.
 Halloween favorettes. [Stand-up symbolic figures] No.1563. 6 col. reproductions of drawings.
 © Beistle Co.; Decof4; GP45084. Delstle co.; IDeco4; GP45084. Jointed witch. No.1556. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Beistle Co.; IDeco4; GP45089. Santa Claus placemate. (Santa place-mates) [Cutout] No.2565. Paper. © Beistle Co.; IDec64; cpis.687 Paper. © Beistle Co.; 1Dec64; GP45087. om cat. [Cutout] No.1560. Pap © Beistle Co.; 1Dec64; GP45088. Paper. Tom cat. ELCREST DISTRIBUTORS. Bumpkins, the athlete. [Human cartoon character in baseball uniform with ball & glove] Drawing. © Belcrest Distributors & Harold T. Stulberg; 5Nov64; GU38027. Bumpking, the strong man. [Human] BELCREST DISTRIBUTORS.

SNOVO4; 005021. Bumpkins, the strong man. [Human cartoon character holding bar bells] Drawing. © Belcrest Distributors & Harold T. Stulberg; 5Nov64; GU38030.

Bumpkins, the thinker. [Human cartoon character sitting on stool] Drawing. © Belcrest Distributors & Harold T. Stulberg; 5Nov64; GU38026.
Our student. (Bumkins, our student) [Human cartoon character holding pencil & wearing mortarboard] Drawing. © Belcrest Distributors & Harold T. Stulberg; 5Nov64; GU38029.
BELL, SIDNEY S. Alaskan ice worm. [Humanized, holding ice tongs; figurine] © Sidney S. Bell; 18ep64; GP44505.
BELL-MCCLURE SYNDICATE.
Our space age, by Otto Binder. Signed: Carl Ffeufer. Frints. © Bell-McClure Syndicate, trade name of North American Newspaper Alliance. Release Dec. 30, 1963. © 12Dec63; K71326. Jan. 6, 1964. © 31Dec63; K71328. Jan. 20, 1964. © 31Dac64; K71330. Feb. 3, 1964. © 15Jan64; K71330. Feb. 3, 1964. © 16Jan64; K71333. Feb. 10, 1964. © 28Jan64; K71335. Mar. 2, 1964. © 18Feb64; K71335. Mar. 2, 1964. © 18Feb64; K71335. Mar. 2, 1964. © 18Feb64; K71335. Mar. 20, 1764. © 10Mar64; K71336. Mar. 20, 1764. © 10Mar64; K71337. Mar. 23, 1964. © 10Mar64; K71336. Mar. 30, 1764. © 10Mar64; K71365. Apr. 27, 1964. © 10Mar64; K71865. Apr. 27, 1964. © 10Mar64; K71865. Apr. 27, 1964. © 10Mar64; K71865. Apr. 27, 1964. © 12May64; K71865. May 18, 1964. © 12May64; K71865. May 18, 1964. © 12May64; K71865. May 18, 1964. © 12May64; K71865. June 15, 1964. © 12May64; K71865. June 15, 1964. © 12May64; K71865. June 15, 1964. © 25May64; K71856. June 25, 1964. © 12May64; K71856. June 25, 1964. © 12May64; K71856. June 25, 1964. © 12May64; K71856. June 2, 1964. © 25May64; K71856. June 2, 1964. © 25May64; K71856. June 2, 1964. © 25May64; K71857.

BEL-MORT FILMS. See METHODS OF TEACHING.

BELVEDERE IS HERE: (Filmstrip) Chrysler-Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 9Sep64; JP8875.

BELVEDERE VS. FAIRLANE (Filmstrip) Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Nov64; JP9050.

BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO. Aztec Indians, Pablo Anaya Dancers ... Stand Rock Indian Ceremonial, Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin. [Three dancers around censer, two others at drums; post card] B 261. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 14Sep64; K71851. Circus World [Museum Baraboo Mission]

- 145ep04; K/1051. Circus World [Museum, Baraboo, Wis. Mansion of Al Ringling; post card] B 245. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Mrs. Roland M. Dyer. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 14Sep64; K71853.
- Circus World [Museum, Baraboo, Wis. 1919 Mack truck unloading circus train; post card] B 246. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 14Sep64; K71847.
- 14Sep04; K/1647. Circus World [Museum, Baraboo, Wis. Team of Percheron horses & spectators beside loaded circus train; post card] B 244. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 14Sep64; K71855.

BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO.-Con. Circus World [Museum, Baraboo, Wis. Team of Percheron horses beside circus train; post card] B 243. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 14Sep64; K71848. Itsep04; K/1040. Circus World [Museum, Baraboo, Wis. Team of Percheron horses load cir-cus train; post card] B 242. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 14Sep64; K71854. The Dance of Fire, Aztec Indians ... Stand Rock Indian Ceremonial, Wis-consin Dells, Wisconsin. [Three dancers around flaming censer; post card] B 262. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. Author of the re-production: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. @ H. H. Bennett Studio; 14Sep64; K71850. © H. H. K71850. K/1050. The Dance of the Sun, Aztec ... Stand Rock Indian Ceremonial, Wisconsin Dells, Wis. [Two spirited male dancers with 2 female dancers look-ing on; post card] B 263. Col. re-production of photo. Author of the reproduction: Oliver W. Reese, Jr. © H. H. Bennett Studio; 14Sep64; K71852. BENNETT, MERRIL S. Sun-lit path to English. See CORYELL, ADA. BENNETT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. E-House, Carderock Springs. S KEYES, LETHERIDGE & CONDON. See House, Carderock Springs. KEYES, LETHBRIDGE & CONDON. See BENSON, LESLIE L. Moses' wise friend. See BROADMAN PRESS. Praying for rain. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. BENTLEY, JOHN D. 7 league boots; foam plastic boots for walking on water. John D. Bentley, inventor. 8/12/64. Drawing. © John D. Bentley; 27Aug64; IUI3296. Wig for covering curlers on women's heads. Casual coiffure by John D. Bentley. Drawing. Signed. © John D. Bentley; 9Sep64; IU13313. BERARD, PIERRE J. See AMCHEF. BERG, EINAR. The ladies'men. [Rear view of 2 seat-ed males conversing on movie set] Photo. © Einar Berg; 10Jul64; JUL1074. BERG, JOAN. The string that went up. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. BERGERON, JOE. I am held fast by the Scriptures. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. BERGERON, VICTOR J. Plnky Gonzalez mg. [Latin American male flirting with dancer; 4 scenes] Col. reproduction of painting on pottery. © Victor J. Bergeron d.b.a. Senor Pico; 15Nov64; GP45183.

206

BERKELEY BAGS, INC. Berkedge. Artists: Milton Samuelson & Janet Samuelson. Drawing. © Berkeley Bags, Inc.; 21Aug64; IU13286. BERKES, WILLIAM J. Plan for a residence. See DECK HOUSE, INC. BERKS, ROBERT. Heroic head of President Kennedy. [Bust on base] Bronze. © Robert Berks; 27Feb64; GP43500. BERMAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Berman Fabrics, Inc. Pattern 153. [Tangled lines] © 2Jul64; H26047. 155. © 16Nov64; H27312. 156. [Circles & squares] © 16Nov64; 156. Н27310. 157. © 16Nov64; H27311. 158. © 16Nov64; H27309. 159. © 16Nov64; H27308. 161. © 16Nov64; H27307. 162. © 16Nov64; H27306. 163. © 16Nov64; H27305. 166. © 16Nov64; H27304. BERNSTEIN, MARTIN H. Now you see it. [Shadows on steps] Photo. © Martin H. Bernstein; 5Ju164; JP8865. Tree of life. [Gnarled area] Photo. © Martin H. Bernstein; 12Aug64; JP8855. BERNSTEIN, MORRIS JEROME. Por-Kee. See PORKY PRODUCTS, INC. BERRAN, ROBERT. Best of friends. See SHAW-BARTON. BERRIEN (KATHRYN) STUDIO. Works for which Kathryn Berrien Studio is author of the reproduc-tion are entered under ASHLEY (AARON) INC. BERTOLLI, EUGENE E. Article of jewelry. See NAPIER CO. BERTRAND, CAROLYN H. SRTRAND, CARDLYN H.
Friends. [Indian child lying on stomach with 2 prairie dogs] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
Signed: C. H. Bertrand. © Carolyn H. Bertrand; 2Sep64; K71962.
Little hunter. [Indian boy in tiny cance blowing shell horn] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Bertrand. © Carolyn H. Bertrand; 2Sep64; K71960. bertrand; 2Sepo4; K/1960.
Littlest brave. [Indian boy with tiny bow] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Carolyn H. Bertrand; 2Sep64; K/1959.
Moonbeam. [Head & neck port. of Indian girl] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Bertrand.
© Carolyn H. Bertrand; 2Sep64; K/1961. K71961. Two little Indians. [Head & shoulder ports. in profile of boy & girl facing each other] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Bertrand. © Carolyn H. Bertrand; 2Sep64; K71963. BETHUNE, H. Meet me at the Hemisfair in 1968. [Cityscape with futuristic center] Reproduction of watercolor drawing. © N. Bethune; 3Jan64; K71519. A BETTER DEAL, VALIANT OR CHEVY II? (Filmstrip) Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Nov64; JP9047.

BETWEEN THE OLD AND NEW TESTAMENTS, 6 (Filmstrip) Board of Christian Education of the United Presbyterian Church in the U.S. A. 14 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © W. L. Jenkins; 18Mexfd. TP88c3 35 mm. Eastman 18May64; JP8853. BEVERLY, KERMIT E. Confederate officer, 1861-1865. [Figurine on base, with arms crossed on chest] © Kermit E. Beverly; 17Aug64; GU37705. BIANCHI, TITO.
Lady of the Rose. [Kneeling Virgin with Infant on lap] 2176. Italy.
Alabaster. © Tito Bianchi;
IJul64; GF220.
Madonna & Child, standing.
[Statuette] 2177. Signed: G. R.
Italy. Alabaster. © Tito Bianchi;
IJul64; GF219. BIBLE STORIES FOR CHILDREN (Filmstrip) Cathedral Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Con-tents: Something wonderful. 41 fr.--The man in the sycamore tree. 41 fr.--The friends who found a way. 43 fr.--The best part. 44 fr.--Journey to Jerusalem. 42 fr.--Some-body for everybody. 43 fr. Written by Margaret Redfield; illustrated by Glenn Schmitz. © Cathedral Films, Inc.; 29May64; JP8859. BIG SKY INDUSTRIES. Montana, the Big Sky country. [Ell on prairie; playing cards] Col. print. © Big Sky Industries; 30Jun64; K72404. [Elk BIGGS, PAUL WORLEY, Licensed, practical nurse. [De: for practical nursing emblem] Metal. © Paul Worley Biggs; lApr64; GP42857. [Design BIHL, GORDON. A three bedroom, two bath residence having 1388 sq. ft. of living area. (House plans for a three bedroom, two bath residence) Gordon Bihl, general contractor; designed by Bob Shaw. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Gordon Bihl; 25Nov64; LE7099. BILCO CO. Type Cad ceiling access doors. Drawing. Appl. author: Robert J. Lyons.
Bilco Co.; 24Apr64; IP7070.
Type L roof scuttle. Drawing. Appl. author: Robert J. Lyons. © Bilco Co.; 24Apr64; IP7069. BILDMAN, LOIS. Bucky. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Iris. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Jimilu. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Kevin. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Morton. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Thelma. See L. B. ENTERPRISES, INC. BINDER, OTTO. Our space age. See BELL-MCCLURE SYNDICATE. BIRO, CHARLES. Paris in spring. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. BIRTH-O-GRAM CO. Baby sends thank you. [Typewriter; greeting card] No.2133T. Col. print. © Melvin M. Schwartz d.b.a. Birth-O-Gram Co.; 100ct64; K72107.

BETTER SLEEP, INC. Lift cushion. [Comic man sleeping] Col. serigraph on plastic. © Better Sleep, Inc.; 13Aug64;

K71604.

The new arrival, volume 1, Birth-O-Gram; greeting card] No.2012. Col. print. © Melvin M. Schwartz d.b.a. Birth-O-Gram Co.; 100ct64; The new arrival, volume 2, thank you. [Baby on fancy blanket & with book; greeting card] No.2012T. Col. print. © Melvin M. Schwartz d.b.a. Birth-O-Gram Co.; 100ct64; K72108. K72109. BISHOP, EMILE. Olympic track & field stadium. See BISHOP, THOMAS. Tennis, olympic pool, fight arena. See BISHOP, THOMAS. EISHOP, MABEL. Illuminated border. See RELIGIOUS OF THE CENACLE, MOUNT KISCO, N. Y. BISHOP, RICHARD E. Blasting off. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Feeding time. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Flight pattern. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Going it single. See BROWN & BIGE-LOW. Landing area. See BROWN & BIGELOW. On the wing. See BROWN & BIGELOW. BISHOP, ROBERT CARSKADDAN. Aspen's finest view: Pyramid, Marcon Bells from top of Aspen highlands chairlift. [Man sitting on cliff looks up valley between snow-clad peaks] Col. photo. © Robert Carskaddan Bishop d.b.a. Bob Bishop; 17Jul64; JP8964. BISHOP, THOMAS. Olympic track & field stadium. Painting. © Thomas Bishop & Emile Bishop; 21Sep64; GU37928. Tennis, olympic pool, fight arena. Painting. © Thomas Bishop & Emile Bishop; 21Sep64; GU37960. BIXEY, JOAN. Granny Ketch Bed & Board, Francestown, N. H. [Old-fashioned hanging sign with comic grandmother on cover; 2 area maps & 3 building facades; folder] Col. print. © Joan Bixby; 150ct64; K72238. BLACK, H. RICHARD. Happy bluebird. See SHAW-BARTON. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. Fireman in dress uniform, 4". Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 28Sep64; GP45074. Fireman in work uniform, 4" [carries hose] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 28Sep64; GP45073. Machine gun with bipod & gunner. [Figurine] M-60. Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackin-ton & Co., Inc.; 14Dec64; GP45309. LACKLOCK. LFS. GP45074. BLACKLOCK, LES. Peaceful paths. See SHAW-BARTON. now fun, Big Mountain, Montana. See SHAW-BARTON. Snow fun, BLANC (H.) DESIGNERS. Coronado. See BLOOMCRAFT. Magdalena. See BLOOMCRAFT. Regis. See BLOOMCRAFT. BLANCHET, HERBERT A. See FASHIONAILS. BLENDS, INC. Crepe au lait. Print on fabric. © Blends, Inc. [Paisley design] © 24Jun64; 2023. H25721. 125721. 130. Quality 5016. [Speckled stripes] © 30Jun64; H26134. 4030. 044. [Floral & paisley design] © 3Jun64; H25722. 5044.

Devil crepe. Print on fabric. © Blends, Inc. Pattern no. 3021. Quality 5020. © 24Jul64; 3021. Qu H26259. 3021. Quality 5020. [Large over-lapping flower heads] © 23Jul64; H26077 4029. © 24Ju164; H26074. 4029. © 24JU104; H260/4. 4032. © 27Jun64; H25725. 5039. © 23JUn64; H25723. 5042. © 11JUn64; H26067. 5048. © 23JUn64; H25724. 5048. [Leaves] © 23JUn64; H25988. 5052. Quality 5020. [Fitted squares] © 24Jul64; H26075. 5053/62. © 30Jun64; H26073. Four winds. Print on fabric. © Blends, Inc. Pattern no. 2031. Quality 5010. © 30Jun54; H26283. 2031. Quality 5010. [Dense tiny flower heads] © 30Jun64; H26079. Baisies on striped ground]
Jun64; H25807.
Roustabout. Print on fabric.
Blends, Inc. Pattern no. 221. Quality 5022. [Star centered quatrefoils on striped ground] © lJun64; H26135. 2021. © 19May64; H26083. 2024. Taggio. Print on fabric. © Blends, Inc. Pattern no. 1027/13. Quality 5015, [Fla shapes] © 10Aug64; H26318. [Flagstone BLOME, ALFRED HALSTEAD. Jingo [gameboard, pieces, box & in-structions] 6 photos. © Alfred Halstead Blome; 7Dec64; JUlli66. BLOOM (CHARLES) INC. See BLOOMCRAFT. BLOOM, ISABEL.
 Hilda. [Plump young female holding bowl, 5 birds; garden sculpture]
 © Isabel Bloom; 14Dec63; GP43207. BLOOM, JAMES E. Bowling mobile sculpture no.1, man Model. © James E. Bloom; 29Sep64; GU37887. Bowling mobile sculpture no.2, woman. Model. © James E. Bloom; 29Sep64; GU37888. BLOOMCRAFT. Avon. [Floral pattern] No.9342. Print on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; GP44392. [Formalized blossoms on Avon. [Formalized blossoms on textured ground] No.9342. Seri-graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26924. Bird & flower. 164. Design. Appl. author: Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds. Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37827.
Bird & flower. No.164. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26758. Bird & flower. 164. n20(50.
Blenheim Palace. [Formal floral vines in broad stripes] No.9337.
Print on fabric. (Medici collection) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26752. H26758. Blenheim Palace. [Fruit & blossom vines in wide stripes] No.9337.
 Print on fabric. (Medici collec-tion) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o.
 Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64;

Buxton Hall. [Formal silhouetted & highlighted floral vine] No.9339. Frint on fabric. (Medici collec-tion) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26760 H20700. Buxton Hall. [Silhouetted floral vine] No.9339. Print on fabric. (Medici collection) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; GP44198. 15Mayo4; GF44195.
Camilla. 9306. Design. Appl. author: Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds.
© Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; 0U37833.
Camilla. No.9306. Serigraph on rabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; US6717 Н26747. Canterbury. [Large floral medallions on figured ground] No.9335. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26762. 15May64; H20702.
Canterbury. [Large patternized floral medallions] No.9335.
Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; GP44195.
Canyon flower. [Delicate flowering branches on grained ground] No.9328. Serigraph on fabric.
© Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; GP44201.
Canyon flower. [on grained ground] Canyon flower [on grained ground] No.9328. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26750. China Court. [Delicate floral limbs with birds of paradise] 170. Design. Appl. author: Victory Studio. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; 0037825. of paradise] No.170. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. China court. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; н26766. H20700. Connecticut Valley. [Highly stylized floral shields with pineapples] 162. Design. Appl. author: Leo Art Studio. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37828. Connecticut Valley. [Interlocking medallions with floral centers & pineapples] No.162. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26769. Coronado. [Delicate floral lyre] 9327. Design. Appl. author: H. Blanc Designers. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37815. [Delicate floral lyre] Coronado. [Delicate formal floral tree] No.9327. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26775. Devonshire House. [Silhouetted floral branches] No.9341. Print on fabric. (Medici collection) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; GP44203. Devonshire House. [Silhouetted flowing branches] No.9341. H26775 vonshire house. [Dirhotset flowering branches] No.9341. Print on fabric. (Medici collection) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26771. Folk art. [Simplified floral vines] 163. Design. Appl. author: Lily Boldes Furst. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37830. Giaconda. [Impressionistic floral hexagons] 9314. Design. Appl. author: Marji C. Weaver. © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.;

craft a.a.d.o. Ch 15Sep64; GU37812.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

GP44197.

BLOOMCRAFT.-Con. Giaconda. [Impressionistic floral medallions] No.9314. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26748. Hudson Valley. 169. Design. Appl. author: Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 155ep64; GU37818. Hudson Valley. No.169. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26759. La Doro. [Diaper pattern] 9307. Design. Appl. author: Marji C. Weaver. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37835. La doro. [Stylized fitted floral diamonds form diaper] No.9307. Serlgraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H27147. Lafayette. [Italianate country scene & medallion in highly regularized floral shields] 161. Design. Appl. author: Lily Boldes Furst. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37829. Lafayette. [Italianate genre scenes in floral medallions] No.161. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26761. Magdalena, 9316. Design. Appl. author: H. Blanc Designers. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 155ep64; GU37814. Magdalena. No.9316. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26746. H26746. Margate. [Large blossom clusters] No.9334. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; GP44196. Margate. [Iarge floral bouquets] No.9334. Serigraph on fabric. Margate. [large floral bouquets No.9334. Serigraph on fabric.
 Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26765.
 Mereworth castle. [Blossoming branches] No.9302. Print on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; (FP44 Sq) GP44391. GP44 391.
Mereworth Castle. [Flowering branches] No.9302. Frint on fabric. (Medici collection)
© Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26923.
Ming. 9326. Design. Appl. author: Eric Cohn. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37832. Ming. [Delicate blossoms on grained & figured ground] No.9326. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26773. Mirella. 9303. Design. Appl. author: Vincent Porta. © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37834. Mirella. No.9303. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26754. Regis. 9305. Design. Appl author: H. Blanc Designers. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37822. Regis. No.9305. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26753. Rhapsody. 9317. Design. Appl. author: Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37823.

- Rhapsody. No.9317. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26751.
- H20751. alem Towne. [Wheat, 2 eagles, fruit, sailing ship & others in floral vine] 168. Design. Appl. author: Lily Boldes Furst. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 155ep64; 6037826. Salem Towne.
- Salt box. [Stylized floral hexagons] 166. Design. Appl author: Lily Boldes Furst. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37831.
- Salt box. [Suble interlocking floral hexagons with stylized floral centers] No.166. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26770.
- Samona. 9331. Design. Appl. a Marji C. Weaver. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37816. Appl. author:
- Septura. [Patternized floral dia-monds] 9312. Design. Appl. author: Evelyn Endlich. © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37811.
- Septura. [Stark formal floral medallions] No.9312. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26768
- No.9315. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles
 Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26767.
- Sheba. [Very dense flower heads] 9315. Design. Appl. author: Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds. © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 155ep64; GU37813.
- Sorrento. 9308. Design. Appl. author: Lily Boldes Furst. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37821.
- Sorrento. [Impressionistic floral arrangement with roses] No.9308. Serigreph on fatric. © Eloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26764.
- Southwind. [Abstract crackled sur-face] No.9301. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26756.
- Southwind. [Hazy leaf sprigs] 9301. Design. Appl. author: Donald Alter Associates, Inc. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37820.
- Sovereign. [Baroque floral diamonds] No.9329. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; GP44202.
- Sovereign. [Interlocking rococo floral medallions on grained ground] No.9329. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26774.
- Stacy. 9321. Design. Appl. author: Lily Boldes Furst. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37824.
- © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26749. Stacy.
- Stratford. [Formal floral vine on figured ground] No.9343. Serigraph on fabric. © Floomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26763.
- Stratford. [Large patternized floral vine] No.9343. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; GP44200.

- Idewater. [Bunches of fruit with blossoms] No.165. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; Tidewater. H26757.
- Tidewater. [Fruit & flower display in basket] 165. Design. Appl. author: Lily Boldes Furst. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 155ep64; GU37817.
- Villa Barbarini. [Large rococo floral medallions] No.9340. Print on fabric. (Medici collec-tion) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26772.
- Villa Barbarini. [Large silhouetted Roccoco floral medallions] No.9340. Print on fabric. (Medici collec-tion) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; gPU4100 GP44199.
- Gr44199. Villa Capelli. [Large baroque floral medallions in broad stripes] No.9336. Print on fabric. (Medici collection) © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15May64; H26755.
- Villa Capelli. [Roccoco floral dia-monds in wide stripes] 9336. Design. Appl. author: Marji C. Weaver. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 15Sep64; GH37810 GU37819.
- BLOSS, F. DONALD. EZC chess figures. [Chessmen, squares & arrows] By F. D. Bloss. Line drawings. © F. D. Bloss; 10Aug64; 0127720 GU37730.
- BLOSS, RICHARD R. Roughneck III. [Workman fixing pole] Oil painting. © Richard R. Bloss; 18Aug64; GU37711.
- BLUEBOY MUSIC PUB, CO. I'm in the doghouse now. [Couple seated on park bench; boy walking, with hands in pockets; sheet music cover] Print. © Elueboy Music Pub. Co.; 240ct64; K72148.
- BLUMENFELD, WILLIAM. Ornamental bowl with dancers. [Classical Greek frieze] Plastic. © William Blumenfeld; 5Aug64; GU37665.
- BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCATION, UNITED PRESEYTERIAN CHURCH IN THE U. S. A. See UNITED PRESEYTERIAN CHURCH IN THE U. S. A. BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCATION.
- BOGNER (THEODORE) & SONS, INC. Ashland Shopping Plaza, Cambridge Shopping Plaza, Chillicothe Shopping Plaza. Theodore Bogner & Sons, Plaza. Theodore Bogner & Sons, general contractors, designers. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 23 sheets. With cover sheet. Scales vary. © Theodore Bogner & Sons, Inc.; 120ct64; IU13359.
- BOHLIN, EDWARD H.
- Bighorn mountain sheep head and neck. [Sculpture] © Edward H. Bohlin; 10Aug64; GU37761.
- BOLIN, LEONARD MARIUS. ELN, LEONARD MARIUS. Radiograph of a gasoline filter before and after use. [Wavy cloudy lines contrasted by straight clear ones] Photo. © Leonard Marius Bolin; 15Jun64; JP8965.
- BONANNO, JOHN. Scallops 'n' stripes. Artist: John Bonanno. Drawing. © John Bonanno; 31Aug64; GU37790.
- BONAROTUS, MICHAEL ANGELUS. See BUONAROTTI, MICHEL ANGELO.

BOND STREET, LTD.
Billfold. 5014. Ludwig S. Schlessinger, artist. Drawing. © Bond Street, Ltd.; 31Aug64; IU13305.
Billfold. 5081. Ludwig S. Schlessinger, artist. Drawing.
© Bond Street, Ltd.; 31Aug64; UU13302. IU1330 Billfold/passcase. 5082. Ludwig Schlessinger, artist. Drawing. © Bond Street, Ltd.; 26Aug64; Ludwig S. IU13292. The continental wallet. Artist: Ludwig S. Schlessinger. Drawing. © Bond Street, Ltd.; 21Aug64; Dond Street, Ltd.; 21Augo4; IU13287.
 Jewel bag. 4325. Ludwig S. Schlessinger, artist. Drawing.
 Bond Street, Ltd.; 26Aug64; IU13293. Loly293.
Lady's secretary wallet. Artist: Ludwig S. Schlessinger. Drawing.
Bond Street, Ltd.; 21Aug64; IU13285.
Secretary. 5039. Ludwig S. Schlessinger, artist. Drawing. © Bond Street, Ltd.; 31Aug64; IU13306. Spectacle case. 5101. Ludwig S. Schlessinger, artist. Drawing. © Bond Street, Ltd.; 31Aug64; LU13304 Wallet. 5045. Ludwig S. Schlessinger, artist. Drawing. © Bond Street, Ltd.; 31Aug64; IU13303. BOOBIS, BRADFORD. Danse des cygnes. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Highlander. See DONALD ART CO., INC. BOOKER, MARSHALL. Cass scenic railroad. See CLUB PHOTOS. The Greenbrier, White Sulphur Springs, West Virginia. See CLUB PHOTOS. BOOMERSHINE, FRANCES.
 Memorial sampler. [Symbols of life of John F. Kennedy in cross-stitch pattern] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Frances Boomershine; 19Aug64; GP44263. BORCHARDT, PAUL R. Self-Help. Paul R. Borchardt, artist. Drawing. © Paul R. Borchardt; 24Nov64; IU13410. BORGHESI, ROY H. Daisy plaque. See ROMAN ART CO. Dogwood Plaque. See ROMAN ART CO. Pendant plaque. See ROMAN ART CO. BORGLUM, GUTZON. Mount Rushmore National Memorial. See BROWN & BIGELOW. BORGLUM, LINCOLN. Christ on the mountain. [Standing, arm raised; statue] Plaster. © Lincoln Borglum; 13Jul64; GU37625. EORING, WAYNE. Superman. See NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. BORLAN CORP. Impact bouquet print. [Sprays of long stemmed roses] F1308. Print on fabric. Appl. author: Leonard Grinberg. © Borlan Corp.; 14Feb64; GP44207. Inlay print. [Floral design] Pil86. Print on fabric. Appl. author: Leonard Grinberg. © Borlan Corp.; 14Feb64; GP44206. Orchid pattern [with other flowers] Pi298X. Print on fabric. Appl. author: Leonard Grinberg. © Borlan Corp.; 7May64; GP44208. GP44207.

BORSH, STEVEN J. His palomino. [Cowboy on rearing horse, silhouette] Metal. © Steven J. Borsh; 120ct64; GU37948. Silver skates. [Female skater, sil-houette] Metal. © Steven J. Borsh; 120ct64; GU37949. BORUTA, PETER J. LBJ. [Lyndon B. Johnson, port., 3/4 view locking left] Reproduc-tion of charcoal drawing. Signed: P. J. Boruta. © Peter J. Boruta; 28Apr64; GP44925. BOSQUE, GABRIELLE DE'L, pseud. See JUAREZ, JOSEFINA. BOSQUE D., LEONARDO DEL. John F. Kennedy. See WESTERN EXOTICS. BOTTICELLI, SANDRO. Madonna and Child with angels. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. BOTTICELLI, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Botticelli, 1000-B. [Flowers with pearl shapes forming petals on penannular band; bracelet] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43689. 1000-E. [Flower with pearl shapes forming petals; earring] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43682. © 29JUNO4; GP49082. 1000-N. [Two flowers with pearl shapes forming petals on chain with tassels; necklace] Metal. © 29JUNO4; GP43688. 1000-PA. [Spray of leaves & pearl shape drop; pin] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43691. 1000-PB. [Leaves with huge pearl shape drop; pin] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43692. 1000-PC. [Three flowers with pearl shapes forming petals; pin] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43686. Metal. © 29Jun64; GP49000. 2000-E. [Curled leaves; earring] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43681. Metal. © 29Jun04; GP42001. 2000-P. [Flower head with textured petals & shiny leaves; pin] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43687. 3000-E. [Overlapping leaves; earring] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43690. 3000-P. [Openwork flower & leaves; pin] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43680. #000-F. [Corved oval shape: 4000-E. [Carved oval shape; earring] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43683. 4000-P. [Large openwork flower 4000-P. [Large openwork liower with oval shaped carved leaves; pin] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43684. 5000-B. [Four rows of curled lines on band; bracelet] Metal. © 29Jun64; GP43693. Sounds, Graphy, G GP43685. 6000-E. [Wide carved hanging loops; earring] Met © 29Jun64; GP43679. Metal. BOUCHER (MARCEL) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Boucher a.a.d.o. Marcel Boucher, Inc. Aquarius, Jan. 20-Feb. 18. [Profile of face in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/11P. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44806. Aries, Mar. 21-Apr. 19. [Stylized ram in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/1P. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44815. Cancer, June 22-July 22. [Crab in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/4P. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44808. Capricornus, Dec. 22-Jan. 19. [Stylized goat in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/10P. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44802. Gemini, May 21-June 21. [Cubistic opposed faces in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/3P. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44796. Leo, July 23-Aug. 22. [Stylized lion in double crescent moon; pin] No. 9000/5P. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44800. Libra. Sept. 23-Oct. 23. [Stylized GP44800. Libra, Sept. 23-Oct. 23. [Stylized figure with scales in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/7P. Metal. @ 2Jun64; GP44801. Pisces, Feb. 19-Mar. 20. [Two fish in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/12P. Metal. @ 2Jun64; GP44803. GP44003. Sagittarius, Nov. 22-Dec. 21. [Stylized man-horse with bow in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/9P. Metal. © 2Jun64; CP44805. Scorpio, Oct. 24-Nov. 21. [Scorpion in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/8P. Metal. © 2Jun64; Difference Service Servic Virgo, Aug. 23-Sept. 22. [Orant in double crescent moon; pin] No.9000/6P. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44819. 8448P. [Rays of sunburst behind raised clouds; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44810. 8456N, [Braided mesh accented by stones; necklace] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP45187. 2Jun64; GP45187.
 2500 (Two stone-studded super-imposed partial spirals; pin] Metal.
 2Jun64; GP44799.
 29P. [Two yucca-like blossoms joined end-to-end; pin] Metal.
 2Jun64; GP44794. 8460P. [Raised circular section of loose mesh; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44817. 8462P. [Ornate loop like script letter 1; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44797 8465P. [Tentacle-like arms burst from stone-studded half sphere; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44792. 8466P. [Raised arms of spray form 8460P. [Haised arms of spray form swirl accented by stones; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44791.
8467P. [Stone-accented mesh forms 3-sided knot; pin] Metal.
© 2Jun64; GP44818.
8467P. [Gauss accented mesh © 2Juno4; GP44010. 8468P. [Stone accented mesh twisted, resembles bow; pin] Metal. © 2Juno4; GP44814. 8470E. [Ornate sculptured band frames budlike center of stones; earring] Metal. © 2Juno4; GP44790. 8471P. [Stone-accented superimposed partial spirals; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44816. partial spirals, pinj metal.
2 Jun64; GP44816.
6472DE. [Stone-studded leaf cluster hanging from partial spiral; earring] Metal.
62 Jun64; GP44793.
6478P. [Head, neck & wings of bird around stone-studded heart; pin] Metal.
62 Jun64; GP44813.
6488P. [Stone-accented mesh with twist at center like bow; pin] Metal.
62 Jun64; GP44798.
64 97B. [Blob with rough surface around stone forms link; bracelet] Metal.
62 Jun64; GP45186.
9018P. [Leaf shape formed of 3 superimposed & different layers; pin] Metal.
62 Jun64; GP44993.
9022P. [Stone-studded head of bird with swirling neck feathers; pin] Metal.
62 Jun64; GP44795.

BOUCHER (MARCEL) INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. 224P. [Stone-studded head, neck & wings of bird; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44811. 9024 P. 9025P. [Fair of stone-studded crested birds; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44807. 9041P. [Many radiating arms form stylized sunburst; pin] Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44812. BOVE, ARMANDO MIRAVALLS. Peonies. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. BOWMAN, HAZEL. See SKIP-BO. BOWMAN, SWANSON, HIESTER. Better homes for all Am America, design no.3410-2. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. See CUB SCOUTING FOR YOUR BOY. BOYD, EDWARD KALAMALKA. Thinkamajigs. [Two daisies; cartoon] Drawing. Signed: Ed Boyd. © Edward Kalamalka Boyd; 27Nov64; GU38061. BRADY (ROBERT J.) CO. Characteristics of liquified petro-leum gas; firefighting transparency kit. 13 col. transparencies in box. © Robert J. Brady Co.; 5Aug59; IECOCO Cut'r: [Comic sailor] Signed: G. D. Post. Reproduction of drawing. © Robert J. Brady Co.; 8Sep64; GP44495. Gr44495. Elementary geography: New England States, Middle Atlantic States, North Central States, Western States; visual training transpar-encies. 16 col. transparencies in box. © Robert J. Brady Co.; 27Feb64 - JP9001 27Feb64; JP9001. 27Feb64; JP9001.
Elementary geography: Southern States, Continental United States; visual training transparencies. 5 col. transparencies in box. © Robert J. Brady Co.; 16Sep63; JP9002.
Elementary science: Our earth and the universe; visual training transpar-encies. 8 col. transparencies in box. © Robert J. Brady Co.; 18Oct63; JP9003.
Radiation hazards in firefighting. 35 col. transparencies in case. 35 col. transparencies in case. (Series 10) © Robert J. Brady Co.; 14Ju159; JP9004. BRAGER, EDWARD. Foam-eez vacuum shower head. Drawing. © Edward Brager; 18Jun64; IU13101. BRAKE SERVICE (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 90 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.64-11) © Chrysler Corp contol, pr0927 © Chrysler Corp.; 20Ju164; JP8837 BRAMAN, BARBARA B. See FERNANDA DESIGNS. BRAMAN, EDWIN C. See FERNANDA DESIGNS. BRANCH-WRITER, INC. Branch ranch [residence] Charles Clayton Davis, architect. Archi-tectural drawings on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Branch-Writer, Inc.; 27Ju164; IU13152.

27Jul64; IU13152.
4 bedrm. ranch [residence] Charles Clayton Davis, architect. Archi-tectural drawings on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Branch-Writer, Inc.; 27Jul64; IU13156.
Garden Level. [Plans for residence] Charles Clayton, architect. Architectural drawings on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Branch-Writer, Inc.; 27Jul64; IU13157.

- Revised Penn Farm. [Plans for residence] Charles Clayton Davis, architect. Architectural drawings on 25 sheets. Scales vary. © Branch-Writer, Inc.; 27Jul64; IU13158. Rustic tri-level [residence] Charles Clayton Davis, architect. Architectural drawings on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Branch-Writer, Inc.; 27Jul64: IU13151.
- Scales vary. © E 27Jul64; IU13151.
- 27Jul64; IUI3151.
 Small tri-level [residence] Charles Clayton Davis, architect. Archi-tectural drawings on 13 sheets. Scales vary. © Branch-Writer. Inc.; 27Jul64; IUI3154.
 Vermont Villager. [Plans for resi-dence] Charles Clayton Davis, architect. Architectural drawings on 9 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Branch-Writer. Inc.; 27Jul64:
- © Branch-Writer, Inc.; 27Jul64; IU13153.
- [Plans for residence] Villa Nova. Charles Clayton Davis, architect. Architectural drawings on 10 sheets. Scales vary. © Branch-Writer, Inc.; 27Ju164; IU13155.
- BRAWNER, JEFF. Better homes for all America, design no.3410-4. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- GERALD. Spikey the feather. [Humanized] Drawing. © Gerald Bree; 60ct64; GU37971.
- BRETMAR FABRICS, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Bretmar Fabrics, Ltd.
 - Pattern 173R. [Oriental motif] © 50ct64; H26807.
- BRISTOL, TENNESSEE, TRI-CITY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 30Jun64; JP8950.
- THE BRITISH ISLES (Filmstrip) Encyclo-paedia Britannica Films. 6 filmstrips, paedia Britannica Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: The United Kingdom: a green and pleasant land. 43 fr.--Village, town, and city in the United Kingdom. 52 fr.--Industry and the United Kingdom. 46 fr.--The United Kingdom and the sea. 46 fr.--The united people of Great Britain and Northern Ireland. 47 fr.--The Republic of Ireland and its people. Froduced in collaboration with A. E. Moodie. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 25Sep64; JF8963.
- BROADMAN FILMS. See OADMAN FILMS. See AMERICA'S FIRST THANKSGIVING. FATHER'S FLACE. FINDING GOD IN WORSHIP. I WILL DO MY BEST. THE LIFE OF ANNIE ARMSTRONG.
 - PRINCIPLES OF SUNDAY SCHOOL GROWTH. UPON THIS ROCK.
- BROADMAN PRESS.
 - Beyond the Red Sea. [Moses with zyond the Red Sea. [Moses with staff watches over Israelites who have just crossed Red Sea] By Stahl. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of oil painting. (Jun-ior uniform pictures, July-Sept. 1964, pt. IV-2 of IV-1--IV-13) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press: 20May64: GP43013 © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43813. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43813. Christmas at home. [Family of 5 with dog in living room] By Darwin. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Nov.-Dec. 1964, picture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20Aug64; GP45158.

- Closing the city gates for the Sabbath. [Nehemiah directing serv-ant to close gates against enter-ing merchants] By Woodward. Sunday School Board of the Southerm Baptist Convention. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. (Primary pictures, July-Sept. 1964, picture 12 of 1-13) Signed: Cleveland L. Woodward. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire.
- School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; 6F43610. A family picnic. [Mother packs food, father & daughter put out fire, 2 boys put trash in can] By Darwin. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Teaching pic-tures for primaries, July-Sept. 1964, picture 1 of 1-10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. em-Southern Baptist Convention, em-ployer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43818.
- 20May64; GP43818. Friends praying for Peter. [Woman talks wildly to man as 4 others pray] By Woodward. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention. Col. lithograph of oil painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Nov.-Dec. 1964 picture 2) Signed: Cleveland L. Woodward. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20Aug64; GP45155. GP45155.
- Frost and Cambrell debating report to form Sunday School Board [in Vic-torian study] Signed: Hearne. Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southor monthet Compariso of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 1Sep64; GP44787.
- employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 1Sep64; GP44767.
 The Good Samaritan. [Samaritan carrying wounded man toward donkey] By Al Buell. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Beginner Bible story, July-Sept. 1964) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, em-ployer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43807.
 James and John. [Two men seated, 1 standing, in active conversation] By Woodward. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of oil painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, July-Sept. 1964, picture 10 of 1-10) Signed: Cleveland L. Woodward. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press: 20May64. GP43815
- of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43815. Joseph's coat. [Joseph & Jacob in shepherds tent] By Harold Minton. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Beginner Bible story, July-Sept. 1964) Signed: HM. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43806. Joshua's plea. [Joshua speaks to
- GP43806. Joshua's plea. [Joshua speaks to leaders of the Israelltes at Shechem in the mountains of Canaan] By Stahl. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of oil painting. (Junior uniform pictures, July-Sept. 1964, pt. IV-7 of IV-1--IV-8) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press: 20May64: GP43812. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43812.
- © Broadman Press; 20May04; GP45012 Making plans. [Eight boys & girls sitting in circle with teacher] By Darwin. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Nov.-Dec. 1964, picture 3)

Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Scuthern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Fress; 20Aug64; GP45156.

- of the Scuthern Baptish Contrained and Press; 20Aug64; GP45156.
 Mission hospital. [Ward with children, nurses & doctor] By Beatrice Darwin. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Beginner Bible story, July-Sept. 1964) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43805.
 Moses' wise friend. [Moses talking to Jethro in tent with group of men outside] By Benson. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of oil painting. (Junior uniform pictures, July-Sept. 1964, pt. IV-3 of IV-1--IV-13) Signed: Leslie L. Benson. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43814.
 A poor choice. [Biblical scene: Jonah boarding ship with foreign soldiers] Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of painting. (Junior uniform pictures, Apr.-June 1964, picture 111-6) with parts 111-1-111-8 in envelope. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 Praising God in the temple. Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of painting.
- for hire. © Broadman Press, 20Feb64; GP43758.
 Praising God in the temple. Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. (Teaching pictures for pri-maries, July-Sept. 1964, picture 6) With parts 1-10 in envelope. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP44274.
 Rice and Furman at the First Triennial Convention. [Man on dais demonstrating with map to group of seated men] By Erwin M. Hearne, Jr. Col. reproduction of painting. (In The Sunday school builder May 1964, cover) Original signed: Hearne. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; lApr64; GP43760.
 Rice visiting home of R. B. Semple in
 - © Broadman Press; IApro4; Gr45/80. Rice visiting home of R. B. Semple in Virginia [arrives in buggy in the fall] Signed: Hearne. Col. repro-duction of painting. Appl. author: Sunday School Eoard of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; ISep64; cpU/282 hire. @ GP44788.
 - GP44788. Samuel and the Ebenezer stone. [Samuel raises arms aloft as man piles stones & crowd looks on] By Jordan. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of oil painting. (Primary pictures, July-Sept. 1964, picture 10 of 1-13) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43811. hire. © GP43811.
 - GP43611. The Sower. [Biblical farmer sowing field] By Rabut. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention. Col. lithograph of oil painting. (Primary pictures, July-Sept. 1964, picture 4 of 1-13) Signed: Paul Rabut. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43609. hire. © GP43809.
 - GP43809. Thank you, God. [Family walking down country road to church in fall] By Jordan. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Nov.-Dec. 1964, picture 7)

Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20Aug64; 0P45157.

- Press; 20Aug64; 0P45157. Truett speaking from Capitol steps in Washington. [Speaks from box with suggestion of crowds] By Erwin M. Hearne, Jr. Col. repro-duction of painting. (In The Bap-tist Training Union magazine, Sept. 1964, cover) Original signed: Hearne. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 3Aug64; 0P43808.
- © Broadman Press; 3Augo4; GP4 5000. A wise choice. [Biblical scene: Daniel, Hananiah, Mishael, Azariah & the Melzar] Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of painting. (Junior uniform pictures, Apr.-June 1964, picture 111-4) With parts 111-1--111-8 in envelope. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Boardman Press; 20Feb64; GP43380.
- Press; 20Feb64; GP43380. Worshiping at church. [Family puts money in collection plate as usher waits] By Jordan. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention. Col. lithograph of oil painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, July-Sept. 1964, pic-ture 5 of 1-10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 20May64; GP43816.
- - Sevile. [Inner border of stylized leaves; design on dinnerware] Plastic. © Brookpark, Inc.; 7Aug64; GP44271.
 - 7Aug64; GP44271.
 Shenandoah. [Apple, pear & grape design in center, with striped border; design on dinnerware] Plastic. © Brookpark, Inc.; 7Aug64; GP44269.
 Summer love. [Three large flowers, off center; design on dinnerware] Plastic. © Brookpark, Inc.; 7Aug64; GP44272.
 Sunrise serenade. [Rooster & flower in center; design on dinnerware] Plastic. © Brookpark, Inc.; 7Aug64; GP44268.

 - EROWN, CECIL C., SR. We like Mississippi. (Boost Missis-sippi club) [Port. of southern colonel] Col. drawing. © Cecil C. Brown, Sr.; 2Nov64; GU37982.
- BROWN, DANIEL W. The Seventh Day Sabbath of the Lord thy God flag. [Cross with star in circle at center] Drawing. © Daniel W. Brown; 6Jan65; GU38141.
- BROWN, MARVIN W. Estate status comfort in hand reweaving of cloth. [Two cloth reweaving machines] Col. photo. © Marvin W. Brown; 25Jun64; JU11072.
- ROWN & BIGELOW.
 About to leave. [Male deer standing by stream in snow] Signed: Churchill Ettinger. Reproduction of etching. (The Great outdoors) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26616.
 Action ahead. [Pointer & Irish setter in field] By Stan Fenelle. Tintogravure of oil painting. Signed: Fenelle. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26602. BROWN & BIGELOW.

- All American girl. [Brunette in bath-ing suit kneeling on beach & 10 female figures participating in various sports on border] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Fackaging Corp.; the a double legend of form
- Corp.; bJanb4; H2bb05. Babe Ruth, a double legend of fame. [Young boy pitching on diamond with 5 other baseball players be-hind & giant image of Babe Ruth in sky] By Jim Bama. Tintogravure of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26600.

- Bigelum, div. of Scandard Fackkaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26600.
 Bay-breasted warbler, by Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting. (Birde of America) Signed: T. D.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26948.
 Be my guest. [Redhead on cushion offers box of candy; pin-up] By Gillette Elvgren. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed: Elvgren.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26934.
 Beachcombers. [Abstract pair of sea gulls in flight] By E. Fred Ander-son. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (Modern masterpieces) Signed. © Browm & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26609.
 - H20009. Belted kingfisher, by Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting. (Birds of America) Signed: T. D. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26949.
- Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26949.
 The big tube? [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo.
 Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec53; K71923.
 Black-tailed deer. [Three in a field] By Fred Sweney (Frederic Sweney) Col. reproduction of painting. (Sportsman's game bag) Signed: Sweney. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26620.
 Blasting off. [Buffed recommended]
- Blasting off. [Ruffed grouse start-ing flight] Signed: Richard E. Bishop. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Game birds) © Brown & Bige-low, div. Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26627.
- Bluefin tuna. By Fred Sweney (Frederic Sweney) Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Sportsman's game bag) Signed: Sweney. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; Open62, #26610 2Dec63; H26619.
- Brook trout. By Fred Sweney (Frederic Sweney) Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Sportsman's game bag) Signed: Sweney. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; ucc647 H26617.
- Buffleheads [flying over water] Signed: Churchill Ettinger. Repro-duction of etching. (The Great outdoors) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; н26612.
- Canon Beach in Oregon [at sunset with boulders silhouetted against sky] By Lake. Col. reproduction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Bigglow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec5; K71932.
- Canvasback. [Six in flight over marsh] By Fred Sweney (Frederic Sweney) Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Sportsman's game bag) Signed: Sweney. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26621.
- Chestnut-backed chickadee. [Pair] By Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting. (Birds of America) Signed: T. D. © Brown & Eigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26941.

964

BROWN & BIGELOW. - Con.

- A childhood treat. [Four children & dog given ice by iceman in wagon in early 20th century country scene] By Louis Lichtenfield. Tinto-gravure of oil painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp.; 2Dec5; H26604. Cockie the clower colorder. [Macd s
- Ing Corp.; 2Dec65; H26604.
 Cookie the clown calendar. [Head & shoulders port.] Reproduction of line drawing. With cover sheet of jumbled jigsaw puzzle cutouts.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Jan64; H26932.
 Cover girl. [Brunette in French maid's uniform sweeping dust under rug; pin-up] By Gillette Elvgren. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Elvgren. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec65; H26938.
 A covered bridge in Indiana, by Publix. Col. reproduction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec65; K71935.
- 2Dec63; K71935.
- Eager to learn. [Pair of English setters lying in field with puppy investigation frog] By Stan Fenelle. Tintogravure of oil painting. Signed: Fenelle. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec53; H26601.
- Everyman's car, the 1910 Brush Run-about [before Victorian house & couple playing croquet] By Bob Pettes. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bige-low, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26596.
- Corp.; 2Deco; A20590.
 Feeding time. [Pair of shovelers descending from flight] Signed: Richard E. Bishop. Col. reproduction of painting. (Game birds)
 © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26626. H26626.
- Flight pattern. [Mallards in flight] Signed: Richard E. Bishop. Col. reproduction of painting. (Game birds) © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26623.
- Gentlemen prefer? [Brunette sitting holds blond & red wigs] By Gillette Elvgren. Tintogravure of painting. Signed: Elvgren. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26599.
- Fackaging Corp.; 2Decb; H26599.
 Gila woodpecker, by Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting. (Birds of America) Signed: T. D. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Fackaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26940.
 Girl kneeling on pillows. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26951.
- Girl on swing. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26955.
- Girl putting on stockings. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26959.
- Girl sitting on bed with feet on chair. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26954.
- Girl sitting on chair. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26960.

- Girl wearing fur piece. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26952.
- Corp.; 2Dec53; H26952.
 Girl wearing leis. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Crop.; 2Dec63; H26958.
 Girl wearing long gloves, scarf around neck. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26953. H26953
- Girl wearing long white gloves, fur piece over shoulders. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26961.
- Girl wearing sailor hat. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26957.
- Corp.; 2Decb3; H20957.
 Girl with book on how to ski. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26962.
 Girl with bouquet of roses. Color photo by Mead-Maddick. Col. reproduction. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71930. K71930.
- K71930.
 Girl with fancy hat. [Pin-up] By Fritz Willis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26956.
 Glacier National Park, Montana. [Mountain lake] By Photo Library. Col. reproduction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71936.
 Going it single. [Lone roseate spoon-
- Going it single. [Lone roseate spoon bill in flight over water] Signed: Richard E. Bishop. Col. repro-duction of painting. (Game birds) © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26625. [Lone roseate spoon-H26625.
- H26625.
 Golden-crowned sparrow, by Tom Dolan.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 (Birds of America) Signed: T. D.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26945.
 Gray kingbird, by Tom Dolan. Col.
 reproduction of painting. (Birds of America) Signed: T. D. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26943.
- Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26943. Here come those kids caroling again! [Baby] By Bannister. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Brown & Bige-low, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71925. Hidden falls. [Mountain landscape with female hanging clothes on limb beside pond created by water-fall] Reproduced in Tinntogravure from the original painting by Von Mulldorfer. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp.; 2Dec63; H26963. Hilda at lake with dog & picnic
- ing Corp.; 2Dec63; H26963.
 Hilda at lake with dog & picnic lunch. Signed: Duane Bryers. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Pack-aging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26589.
 Hilda chasing cow with lasso. Signed Duane Bryers. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26587.
 Hilda climbing pole to get cat. Signed: Duane Bryers. Col. repro-Signed:
- Signed: Duane Bryers, Col. repro-duction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26590.

- Hilda dipping one foot in water. Signed: Duane Bryers. Col. repro-duction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26591.
- Hilda in water [kneeling on wheel looking at tiny fish] Signed: Duane Bryers. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26588.
- 2Dec63; H20500.
 Hilda playing guitar [wearing pajamas near potbellied stove] Signed:
 Duane Bryers. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.;
 2Dec63; H26586.
 Hilda scaling railroad tracks.
 Signed: Duane Bryers. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging
- duction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26585.
- Hold it! [Pair of pointer dogs in field] Signed: Churchill Ettinger. Reproduction of etching. (The Great outdoors) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; HO661h H26614.
- House wren, by Tom Dolan. Col @ Brown
- House wren, by Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting. (Birds of America) Signed: T. D. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26944.
 How can you spot a blonde hair on my suit at 20 paces, and then miss a 20-foot garage door? [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71921.
- Standard Fackaging Corp.; 20000, K71921.
 I broke all my resolutions? Before midnight? [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71914.
 I finally balanced our budget, dear, I sold your golf clubs. [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71915.
- K71915.
 In flight. [Canada geese in marsh-land scene] Signed: Warren Baum-gartner. Col. reproduction of painting. (Game habitat) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp.; 2Dec63; H26629.
 Is this the late late show? [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71919.
- K71919.
- K71919.
 Key West, port of the Florida Keys. [Fishing boats at sunset] By F. P. G. Col. reproduction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Fackaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71940.
 Keyed up. [Redhead kneeling on footstool with toy alligator; pin-up] By Gillette Elvgren. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Elvgren. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26937.
 Kings of the mountain. [Bighorn mountain sheep on rocky cliff]
- ings of the mountain. [Bighorn mountain sheep on rocky cliff] Signed: Warren Baumgartner. Col. reproduction of painting. (Game habitat) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26631 H26631.
- Landing area. [Pair of wood ducks descending to land on water] Signed: Richard E. Bishop. Col. reproduction of painting. (Game birds) © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 2Deo63 of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26628.
- Let the word go forth. [Head of John F. Kennedy & eternal flame] By Menzo van Esveldt. Col. repro-

duction of etching. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26593.

- Living high. [Four bighorn mountain sheep on rocky ledge] Signed: Churchill Ettinger. Reproduction of etching. (The Great outdoors) © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Fackaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26611.
- Lovely Lillian. [Profile of woman in chair holding roses] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26594.
- Manhattan Bridge in New York City. [At dusk] By Shostal. Col. repro-duction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Fackaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71938.
- Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71938.
 Monument Valley in great Southwest. [Red sandstone formations tower into sky from desert floor]
 By Lake. Col. reproduction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71931.
 Mount Rushmore National Memorial [designed & supervised by Gutzon Borglum; ports. of Presidents form border] Reproductions of photos (part col.) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71929.
- K(1929.
 Muskie haven. [Two fisherman in boat on mountain stream] Signed:
 Warren Baumgartner. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Game habitat)
 Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec53; H26532.
- Negro girl sitting on pillow on floor with polka dot slacks. Color photo by F. P. G. Col. reproduction.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; k71926.
- Packaging Corp.; 2Dec05; K/1920. Now, as principal, you certainly should recognize Johnny's special abilities! [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec53; K/1924.
- An old mill in scenic Vermont, by F. P. G. Col. reproduction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71937.
- On the wing. [Canadian geese in flight] Signed: Richard E. Bish Col. reproduction of painting. (Game birds) © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standari Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26624. Bishop.
- The Falace of Fine Arts, California, by Al Greene. Col. reproduction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp.; 2Dec63; K71939.
- Fine grosebeak, by Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting. (Birds of America) Signed: T. D. © Brou & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26939. © Brown
- Portage Lake, one of Alaska's many. [Glacier descends to lake between mountain peaks] By Lake. Col. reproduction of photo. (Scenic America) © Brown & Elgelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71934.
- The proud one. [Pheasant walking on fence rail] Signed: Churchill Ettinger. Reproduction of etching. (The Great outdoors) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26615.
- Ready for roundup. [Cowgirl leaning on fence holding lasso; pin-up]
 By Gillette Elvgren. Tintogravure of painting. Signed: Elvgren.
 © Erown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26598.

- Reel trouble. [Fisherman reeling in tarpon] Signed: Warren Baumgartner. Col. reproduction of painting. (Game habitat) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26630.
- Ruby-crowned kinglet. [Pair] By Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting. (Birds of America) Signed: T. D. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Fackaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26950.
- div. of standard fickaging corp.;
 2Dec63; H26950.
 San Jacinto Battleground State Park, Texas. [Obeliskoid monument dominates] By Zehrt. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. (Scenic America)
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71935.
 Say's phoebe, by Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting. (Birds of America) Signed: T. D. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp.; 2Dec63; H26942.
 Sea gulls. [Abstract pair flying] By E. Fred Anderson. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. (Modern masterpieces) Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26060.
 See worthy. [Brunette in sailing cap

- Corp.; 2Dec63; H26608.
 See worthy. (Brunette in sailing cap climbing rope ladder; pin-up) By Gillette Elvgren. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed: Elvgren.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26936.
 Sharp-tailed sparrow, by Tom Dolan. Col. reproduction of painting.
 (Birds of America) Signed: T. D.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26946.
 Slow down and Live. [Stretch of high]
- Slow down and live. [Stretch of high-way along north shore of Lake Super-ior with hills covered by brilliant trees in Fall] Color photo by T. P. Lake. Tintogravure. © Brown &
- lor with nills covered by brilliant trees in Fall] Color photo by T. P. Lake. Tintogravure. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71928.
 Snowshoe rabbit [running over snow-covered ground] By Fred Sweney (Frederic Sweney) Col. reproduction of painting. (Sportsman's game bag) Signed: Sweney. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26622.
 Spring dress up. [Brunette with straw hat holds wheelbarrow; pin-up] By Gillette Elvgren. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Signed: Signed: Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26622.
- н26935.
- H26935.
 Spring fever, nuthin'! You're just plain lazy! [Baby] By Bannister.
 Col. reproduction of photo.
 Browm & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Deo53; K71916.
 Stallions. [Abstract pair rearing] By E. Fred Anderson. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. (Modern masterpieces) Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26606.
 Successful hunt. [Hunter holding
- Corp.; 2Dec63; H26606. Successful hunt. [Hunter holding dead fox in snow-covered field] Signed: Warren Baumgartner. Col. reproduction of painting. (Game habitat) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26634. The Sunlit Tower, Colmar. [French Gothic] Original etching by Samuel Chamberlain. Reproduction of etch-ing. Signed. Attached sheet gives historical data. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.;
- historical data. © Brown & Bigel div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26592.
- Sure, it puts us over budget, but this was double stamp day! [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; K71922.

- [Bear & 2 cubs Surprise guests. imprise guests. [Bear & 2 cubs making a shambles of cabin interior as 2 men arrive] By John Scott. Tintogravure of oil painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63;
- By Gillette Elvgren. Tintogravure of palnting. Signed: Elvgren.
 Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26597.
 Sweet Sioux. [Brunette dregged like
- Sweet Sloux.
- Sweet Sioux. [Brunette dressed like Indian emokes pipe; pin-up] By Gillette Elvgren. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed: Elvgren.
 Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26933.
 Tempted! [Fish chasing fishing lure] Signed: Churchill Ettinger. Repro-duction of etching. (The Great outdoors) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26613. H26613.
- Colored blackbird, by Tom Dolan.
 Col, reproduction of painting.
 (Birds of America) Signed: T. D.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26947.
- Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26947.
 Unbridled. [Abstract pair of horses prancing] By E. Fred Anderson. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (Modern masterpieces) Signed.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec65; H26607.
 What do you mean I'm a health nut? This course gets me out once a week! [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo.
 © Brown & Bigelow; div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec65; K71918.
 Whispering pines [surround cabin near pond] Color photo by F. Klune, Jr. ffintogravure.
 © Brown & Bigelow; div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec65; K71927.
 Wilderness engineer. [Hunter standing broader of the standard Packaging Corp.]

- 2Dec63; K71927.
 Wilderness engineer. [Hunter standing by mountain stream holding dead beaver] Signed: Warren Baumgartner. Col. reproduction of painting. (Game habitat) © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26633.
 Woodcock. [Pair in undergrowth] By Fred Sweney (Frederic Sweney) Col.
- Woodcock. [Pair in undergrowth] By Fred Sweney (Frederic Sweney) Col. reproduction of painting. (Sports-man's game bag) Signed: Sweney.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26618.
 Would-be Maverick. [Cowboy lassoing calf in herd of cattle] Original painting by George Phippen. Tinto-gravure of oil painting. Signed: Geo. Phippen. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; H26610.
 You mean, I can't deduct crabgrass as an act of God? [Baby] By Bannis-ter. Col. reproduction of photo.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec65; K71917.
 You might say this is our vacation,
- You might say this is our valation, we sent the kids to camp! [Baby] By Bannister. Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec63; W71000 K71920.
- K71920. Your stained glass window calendar. (Stained glass window) [Virgin & Child with 2 kneeling angels] Reproduction of line drawing. With cover sheet of jumbled jigsaw puzzle cutouts. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Jan64; H26595.
- ERUEGHEL, PIETER, THE ELDER. The procession to Calvary. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- BRYERS, DUANE. For reproductions of Hilda paintings by Duane Bryers See BROWN & BIGELOW.

BUCKETT, GEORGE. Whimsies. See DONALD ART CO., INC. BUCKI, NATALIE H.
Portrait of Jacqueline Kennedy.
[Head & shoulders] Pen & ink drawing. © Natalie H. Bucki;
12Mar64; GP43579.
Portrait of John F. Kennedy. [Head & shoulders] Pen & ink drawing.
© Natalie H. Bucki; 12Mar64;
GP43578. Head BUCKLAND, WILLIAM. Dwelling plan no.101A. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'. © William Buckland; 31Aug64; IU13300. Dwelling plan no.102A. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'. © William A. Buckland; 60ct64; IUI3391. BUCKLEY, MARIE VICTORIA. Virgin and Child. [Head & shoulders port.] Drawing. © Marie Victoria Buckley; 3Aug64; GU37685. BUELL, AL. Good Samaritan. See BROADMAN PRESS. BUELL, MARJORIE HENDERSON. Marge's Tubby and the little men from Marss. K. K. Publications. 1 v. © on cover & p.4 of cover; Marjorie Henderson Buell; 9Ju164; K71790. BUFFALO, NEW YORK, GREATER BUFFALO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, GNEATER BUFFALO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems, 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 30Jun64; JP8934. BUNTIN, SINCLAIR. Storyboard. See BUNTIN & ASSOCIATES, INC. BUNTIN & ASSOCIATES, INC. Storyboard. [Comic strip] Drawings. Appl. author: Sinclair Buntin. © Buntin & Associates, Inc.; 20ct64; GU37916. EUONAROTTI, MICHEL ANGELO. Mater Dolorosa. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Pieta. See DANIELS, JOHN KARL. Pieta. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Pieta medallion. See MANCA, ALBINO. BURCHARD, PETER. Cadet attack. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. BUREAU OF SAFETY, CHICAGO. See FOREMANSHIP AND SAFETY. POWER PLANT SAFETY. BURG (A. S.) CO., INC. Loves me not. CP-3933. Print on fabric. © A. S. Burg Co.; 25May64; H25982. BURGER. OTIS KIDWELL. The string that went up. ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. See BURGERWORLD, INC. Burgerworld, various locations. (Building plan of Burgerworld) Drawing created by Heath & Co. 1-18-63. Drawing. Scale 3/8" = 1'-0". Appl. author: Burgerworld, Inc., employer for hire. © Burger-world, Inc.; 10Jul64; IP6946.

© Burger-Col. drawing. © Burgerworld, Inc.; 22Sep64; GU37929.

- © Burger-
- Out of this world, Burgerworld. [Signpost] Col. drawing. © Burger-world, Inc.; 22Sep64; GU37930. Signpost. [Rectangular & circular shaped signs on post with revolving spheres] Created by Heath & Co. Drawing (blue line print) Appl. author: Burgerworld, Inc., employer for hire. © Burgerworld. Inc.: for hire. © Bur 10Jul64; IP6912. © Burgerworld, Inc.;
- BURMAN (C. N.) CO. Table lamp. [Vase shaped base] 6T-100. Ceramics. © C. N. B Co.; 1May64; GF44410. © C. N. Burman
- BURNS, MAE. Bus driver. See EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT. CO.
 - Family group. See EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT, CO. Mailman. See EUREKA SPECIALTY
 - PRINT. CO.
- BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Edgar Rice Burroughs' John Carter of Mars, no.3: The Black Pirates of Omean. K. K. Publications. 1 v. © on cover & p.4 of cover; Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc.; 30Jul64; K71789.
- BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Apollo plaque. [Simulated wood carv-ing] No.4206. © Burwood Products Co.; 13Feb64; GP43113.
- Co.; 13Feb64; GP43113.
 Apple blossom branch [in relief; wall plaque] No.4208. © Burwood Products Co.; 17Jun64; GP45021.
 Brougham cypress background plaque [with Brougham carriage; simulated wood carving] No.4198. © Burwood Products Co.; 27Dec63; GP43854.
 Canopy top phaeton cypress background plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4196. © Burwood Products Co.; 27Dec63; GP43856.
 Continental soldier plaque; right,
- Z(Deco); GP43850.
 Continental soldier plaque; right, left. [Profile views; 2 simulated wood carvings] No.4209-4210.
 © Burwood Products Co.; 14Jul64; GP43850-43849.
 Diana plaque. [Simulated wood carv-ing] No.4205. © Burwood Products Co.; 13Feb64; GP43114.
 Farly American colloctories cata
- Co.; 13Feb64; GP43114.
 Early American collector's coin plaque 1807. [Profile head port. of classic female; in relief]
 No.4233. © Burwood Products Co.; 10Jun64; GP45016.
 Early American collector's coin plaque 1840. [American eagle; in relief] No.4234. © Burwood Products Co.; 10Jun64; GP45015.
 Early American collector's coin plaque 1859. [Profile port. of Indian in headress; in relief]
 No.4235. © Burwood Products Co.;
- No.4235. © Burwood Products Co.; 10Jun64; GP45014.
- 10Jun64; GP45014.
 Early American collector's coin plaque 1873. [Seated classic female with shield; in relief] No.4236. © Burwood Products Co.; 10Jun64; GP45013.
 Falling leaves plaque. [Three simu-lated wood carvings] No.4202-4204.
 © Burwood Products Co.; 20Dec63; GP43853-43851.
- GP43853-43851.
- Fawn plaques. [Gamboling pair; 2 simulated wood carvings] No.275. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Feb63; GP43860.
- Lemon tree plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.283. © Burwood Products Co.; 15Jul64; GP43859.

- Froducts Co.; 15Jul64; GP43859.
 Musketeer Aramis plaque. [Full port.; in relief] No.4219. © Burwood Froducts Co.; 4Jun64; GP45018.
 Musketeer Athos plaque. [Full port., in relief] No.4218. © Burwood Products Co.; 4Jun64; GP45019.
 Musketeer Porthos plaque. [Full port.; in relief] No.4220. © Burwood Products Co.; 4Jun64; GP45017.

- Orange tree plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.284. © Burwood Products Co.; 15Jul64; GP43858. Pair pineapple sconces. [Sculptured wall plaque] No.4230. © Burwood Products Co.; 25May64; GP45025. Stallion plaques. [Fighting pair.
- Stallion plaques. [Fighting pair; 2 simulated wood carvings] No.274. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Feb63; GP43861.
- Stanhope carriage cypress background plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4197. © Burwood Products Co.; 27Dec63; GP43855.
- Venus plaque. [Simulated wood carv-ing] No.4207. © Burwood Products Co.; 13Feb64; GP43112.

- Co.; 13Feb64; GP43112. Victoria carriage cypress background plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4195. © Burwood Products Co.; 27Dec63; GP43857. Weathered apple [in relief, simula-ting wood carving; wall plaque] No.4215. © Burwood Products Co.; 10Jun64; GP45024. Weathered branch; large. [Wall plaque; simulated wood carving] No.4129. © Burwood Products Co.; 2Dec63; GP43115. GP43115.
- Weathered cherries [in relief, simulating wood carving; wall plaque] No.4216. © Burwood Products Co.; 10Jun64; GP45023.
- No.Hard, Gr45025.
 Weathered grapes [in relief, simulating wood carving; wall plaque]
 No.4213. © Burwood Products Co.;
 10Jun64; GP45022.
 Weathered pineapple [in relief, administration of the second second
- simulating wood carving; wall plaque] No.4214. © Burwood Products Co.; 10Jun64; GP45026.
- BUSH (LEON D.) & SONS, INC. Happy birthday, Chick and Spooly. [Calico kitten & chick in field; cake cover] Col. embossment on plastic. © Leon D. Bush & Sons, Inc.; 17Nov64; K72384. Happy birthday, Do. Re & Mi. [Stu
 - Happy birthday, Do, Re & Mi. [Stuffe animals surrounding cake; cake cover] Col. embossment on plastic.
 © Leon D. Bush & Sons, Inc.; 17Nov64; K72385. Stuffed
 - 17Nov64; K72385.
 Happy birthday, Plaid, the puppy. [Stuffed calico dog with ball; cake cover] Col. embossment on plastic.
 © Leon D. Bush & Sons, Inc.; 17Nov64; K72386.
 Happy birthday, Quakity-Doodle. [Cal-ico duck afloat; cake cover] Col. embossment on plastic.
 © Leon D. Bush & Sons, Inc.; 17Nov64; K72387.
 - [Cal-
- BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES. The Francis A. Countway Library of Medicine. See HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE.
- BUSY BEE TOOL RENTAL. To make-a long tale short. [Two mon-keys holding howling cat; cartoon] Print. Author of the print: Burk E. Beerli. © Busy Bee Tool Rental; 15May64; K71760.
- BUTLER (GEORGE R.) CONSTRUCTION CO. [Plan for a residence] Plan no.63-202 Rev. 6-18-63. Architectural drawings on 3 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0". © Geo. R. Butler Const. Co.; 14Jul63; IPFGOM. IP6994.
- BUTLER, HOMER S., JR. Pun phun; what contest does sketch suggest? [Humanized globe holds water bottle to head] Drawing. © Homer S. Butler, Jr.; 30Nov64; guz808z GU38083.
- BUTTNER, FRED L. The push, twist and pull weed puller and cultivator. Drawings on 2 sheets. © Fred L. Buttner; 8Sep64; IP6919.

BUZZELL HAIR FASHIONS.

1964

- Buzzell Hair Fashions. [Cave woman] Print. © Frank D. Buzzelli d.b.a. Buzzell Hair Fashions; 7Jun61; K71542.
- BUZZELLI, FRANK D. See BUZZELL HAIR FASHIONS.

- CPH. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- CADDELL, F. For lithograph reproductions of paintings by Caddell See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- CADILLAC MOTOR CAR DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CADILLAC MOTOR CAR DIVISION.
- CADILLAC SERVICE DEPT., GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CADILLAC SERVICE DEPT.
- - DORO.
 [Article of jewelry] © Cadoro.
 The dolphin bracelet. Metal.
 Appl. author: Arthur J. Strauss.
 © 2Mar64; GP44277.
 The kissing lions bracelet. Metal
 Appl. author: Arthur J. Strauss.
 © 24Feb64; GP44278. Metal.
- CAESAR'S ARMY (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: pt.l. 35 fr.--pt.2. 35 fr. 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: pt.l. 35 fr.--pt.2. 35 fr. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 8Dec64; JP9055-9056.
 - CAESAR'S ROME (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 43 fr., color, 35 mm. (SE 8050) Eastman color. Editors: John Zidik & Dino Ippolito. © Educa-tional Audio Visual, Inc.; 190ct64; JP8975.
- CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. 5 bloom rose spray. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45182.
 - Gladiola flowers. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 1Dec64; GP45092.
 - Large snapdragon. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffeo a.a.d.o. Caffeo Imports, Inc.; 1Dec64; GP45091.
 - Sandy geranium bud bush. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 5Jul64; GP43601.
 - Sandy geranium bush, no.2. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 5Jul64; GP43602.
 - Sandy geranium foliage bush. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 5Jul64; GP43603.
 - Inc.; Julio4; GP43003.
 Sandy poinsettia plant, 3 bloom.
 Plastic. Appl. author: James
 L. Thompson. Appl. states prev.
 reg. 1May63, GP38402. NM: additions & revisions. © Caffco
 a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.;
 16Dec63; GP43769.

 - 16Dec63; GP43769.
 Shanghai daisy. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson.
 © Caffeo a.a.d.o. Caffeo Imports, Inc.; 1Dec64; GP45093.
 3 bloom rose. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffeo a.a.d.o. Caffeo Imports, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45181.

- CALATIN ENTERPRISES, INC. Thrift, an American heritage. (Plas-tic model with line drawings of the Georgia signers of the Declaration of Independence for reproduction as souvenir coin bank) Reproduction of drawing. © Calatin Enterprises, Inc.; 23Jun64; GP43160.
- CALIFORNIA PRODUCTS CORP. LLIFORNIA PRODUCTS CORP. Quarter mile running track and re-lated details. Lloyd Associates, landscape architects, park & recreation consultants. Drawing (blue line print) © California Products Corp.; 26Jun64; IP6851.
- CALVIN CO. Calvin the camel. [Cartoon character] Reproduction of drawing. © Calvin Co.; 15Jun64; GP43952.
- CAMERON, R. H. Man's best friend. [Seated German shepherd dog] Reproduction of drawing. © R. H. Cameron; 210ct64;
 - Nizzzz. Inemorial society. [Laurel leaves forming oval frame for flame] Reproduction of drawing. © R. H. Cameron; 13Aug64; K72159.
- CAMPAIGN SUPPLIES CO. Let us continue. [Head ports. of Lyndon B. Johnson & John F. Kennedy; laminated campaign button] Col. re-traduction of drawing. © Campaign production of drawing. © Camj Supplies Co.; 22Sep64; K71954
- CANALETTO, ANTONIO. City of London from Somerset House. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Portello and the Brenta Canal at Padua. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- CAPIRHI. Lago di Como, Punta Balbianello. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. NAPLAN (ARTHON A.) CO., INC. Napoli, Veduta da Posillipo. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Venezia, Ponte S. Cristiforo. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 Venezia, S. Barnaba. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 CAPORALE (E. R.) & ASSOCIATES.
 Ann Cupid. [Female baby dol1] No.235. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Capo-rale & Assocs.; 90e604; GU38105.
 Beezy Buzzard bank. [Comic bird] No.225. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Jun64, GU37466. MM: additions & revisions. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 24Dec64; GU3819.
 Bull thrower. [Baby bull] No.179. By Eugene R. Caporale. Drawing. © E. R. Caporale. Associates; 2Sep64; GU37764.
 Dan Cupid. No.214. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 80ct64; GU37946.
 Devid Nutrik No.217. Drawing.

 - author: Eugene K. Caporale. © E. K.
 Caporale & Associates; 80ct64; GU37946.
 Devil Nutnik. No.217. Drawing.
 Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 80ct64; GU37943.
 Doctor [wearing stethoscope & carrying bag] No.193. Drawing. Appl. au-thor: Eugene R. Caporale.
 © E. R. Caporale, © E. R. Caporale & Assocs.; 6Jul64; GU37596.
 Fling-0. [Boy holding toy] No.184. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Assocs.; 6Jul64; GU37603.
 Fotball player. [Young boy] No.202. By Eugene R. Caporale. Drawing.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 2Sep64; GU37765.
 Hockey player. No.157. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale.
 © E. R. Caporale & Assocs.; 6Jul64; GU37601.

House mouse bopnik. No.204. By Eugene R. Caporale. Drawing. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 14Sep64; GU37923.

215

- Humpty Dumpty bopnik. No.122. Eugene R. Caporale. Drawing. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 145ep64; GU37924.
- b. R. Caporale & Associates; 14Sep64; GU37924.
 King Neptune. [Comic 1/3 length port. holding trident] No.117.
 Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Nov64; GU38082.
 Li'l devil bank. No.220. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Jun64, GU37468. NM: additions & revisions.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 24Dec64; GU38120.
 Li'l Devil lying down. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale.
 D. R. Caporale & Associates; 12Aug64; GU37669.
 Li'l Devil standing. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale.
 D. R. Caporale & Associates; 12Aug64; GU37669.

 - Definition: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 12Aug64; GU37670.
- Lippy the lion, by Eugene R. Caporale. No.201. Drawing. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Aug64; GU37749.

- & Associates; 27Aug64; GU37749.
 Lollypop the élephant [with small elephant on back] By Eugene R. Caporale. No.199. Drawing.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Aug64; GU37753.
 Mr. Snowball roly. [Comic snowman] No.209. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 25Sep64; CU37876.
 Mr. Snowball standing. [Comic snow-man] No.205. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 25Sep64; GU37881.
 Mosh. [Comic caveman holding huge
- Mosh. [Comic caveman holding huge bone] No.196-B. Drawing. Appl author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Assocs.; 6Jul64; GU37600. Appl.
- Mug. [Comic caveman carrying club] No.186-C. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Assocs.; 6Jul64; GU37602.
- Nurse [holding thermometer] No.194. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale; 6Ju164; GU37599.
- Nutsy the squirrel, by Eugene R. Caporale. No.160. Drawing. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Aug64; GU37752.

- © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Aug64; GU37752.
 Pokey the pig bopnik. No.203. By Eugene R. Caporale. Drawing.
 © E. R. Caporale & Drawing.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 14Sep64; GU37925.
 Rack-Coon. [Cartoon character] By Eugene R. Caporale. No.200. Drawing. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Aug64; GU37750.
 Reindeer. [Toylike] No.207. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 25Sep64; GU38007.
 Ring-a-basket. [Hoop-basket between poles on ring] No.222. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Nov64; GU38081.
 Robot Nutnik. No.218. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 80ct64; GU37945.
 Rocky the clown ring toss, by Eugene R. Caporale. No.131-A. Drawing.
 © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Aug64; GU37751.
 Roly Santa. [Comic Santa Claus] No.206. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale; @ E. R. Caporale. [Comic Santa Claus] No.213. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale; 25Sep64; GU37877.
 Sam Safety. [Comic safety sign] No.213. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 25Sep64; GU37880.

- CAPORALE (E. R.) & ASSOCIATES.-Con. Santa & sleigh. No.212. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 255ep64; GU37883.
 - Standing Santa. [Comic Santa Claus] No.208. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 25Sep64; GU37882.
- Tippy Rheindeer. [Comic reindeer] No.210. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 25Sep64; GU37878.
- Tippy Santa. [Comic Santa Claus] No.211. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 25Sep64; GU37879.
- Boyson Straight Strai
- Willie the walrus bopnik. No.161. By Eugene R. Caporale. Drawing. © E. R. Caporale & Associates; 14Sep64; GU37922.
- CAPORALE (E. R.) & ASSOCIATES. GAYLO PRODUCTIONS. See GAYLO PRODUCTIONS.
- CAPORALE, EUGENE R. Works for which Eugene R. Caporale is the appl. author are entered under CAPORALE (E.R.) & ASSOCIATES.
- CARAVAGLIA, TOM. Snack break. See SHAW-BARTON.
- CARBON COLLEGE PREHISTORIC MUSEUM,
- PRICE, UTAH. Al the Allosaurus. [Skeleton] Reproduction of drawing. © (College Prehistoric Museum; 17Aug64; GP44265. Carbon
- CARDLEE CARDS. Good luck in the service, you'll probably be stationed at Fort Knox. [Cartoon soldier with rifle; greet-ing card] 25 SV 726. Col. print. © Cardlee Cards (in notice: Cardlee); 224urfde: K71205. 22Aug60; К71295.
- CARL, CHARLES LEONHARDT. Christmas perfection. [Cross, tree & Santa on Christmas ball; greeting card] Print. © C. L. Carl; 17Sep64; K72096.
- CARLISLE GALLERY. Bird notes, by Dennis Fuleston. [Four designs; notepaper folders] 12 reproductions of drawings in box. Signed: D. Puleston. © Carlisle Gallery; 20Jun64; K71432. CARNEGIE (HATTIE) COSTUME JEWELRY CO.,
- INC INC. [Article of jewelry] © Carnegie or Hattie Carnegie a.a.d.o. Hattie Carnegie Costume Jewelry Co., Inc. Remembrance ring. [Twisted wire bow with stone] Metal. © 26May64; GP43763.
- CARNEGIE FABRICS, INC. Athens to Rome. [Gladiators, columns & ornate pottery] Seri-graph on fabric. (Age of man collection) © Carnegie Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; GP44573.
 Awakening. [Distorted figures & geometric shapes] Serigraph on fabric. (Age of man collection) © Carnegie Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; GP44569. © Carnegue Fabrics, Inc.; 20Augo4; GP44569. Discovery. [Port. of Christopher Columbus, sailing vessels & globes] Serigraph on fabric. (Age of man collection) © Carnegie Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; GP44574.

- Fountainhead. [Alternating rows of figures with eagle heads, lions & symbols] Serigraph on fabric. (Age of man collection) © Carnegie Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; GP44570.
 Magna Carta. [Knight on horse & reproduction of paper surrounded by shields] Serigraph on fabric. (Age of man collection) © Carnegie Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; GP44571.
 Renaissance. [Ancient ruins, street scenes & classic male] Serigraph on fabric. (Age of man collection)
- on fabric. (Age of man collection) © Carnegie Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; GP44572.
- Revolution. [Maps of thirteen colonies & eagle emblems] Seri-graph on fabric. (Age of man collection) © Carnegie Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; GP44575. CARNING, M.
- The man who wouldn't die. See LEACH CORP.
- CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO, See CAT SKELETON PREPARATION.
- PREPARING SLIDES OF PLANT MITOSIS; SQUASH PREPARATION FEULGEN STAIN; SECTIONED PREPARATION HEMATOXYLIN STAIN.
- ROLINA MARBLE & GRANITE WORKS, INC. Goode. [Design for a mausoleum] Drawing no.64-1027. J. B. Hill, memorial architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of most drawings 3/4" = 1'-0. © Carolina Marble & Granite Works, Inc.; 3Dec64; IUU3418. CAROLINA MARBLE & GRANITE WORKS, INC.
- CAROTHERS, DOROTHY. The adventures of Suzette. [Child character & friends in 19th century scenes] 8 paintings on 7 sheets. © Dorothy Carothers; 1Dec64; 0128086 GU38086.
- CARPENTER, EARL L.
 - ARPENTER, EARL L.
 Arizona landmarks. [Folder covers] El-EG. 6 reproductions of pen & ink drawings in box. Contents: Jerome, Arizona. --Congress, Arizona. --Foreman's quarters, Congress, Arizona. --Mayer Depot. Author of the reproductions: House of Greet-ings, Inc. © Earl L. Carpenter; 6Feb64; K71586.
 Mare and foal, by Earl Carpenter. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Author of the reproduction: House of Greetings, Inc. © Earl Carpenter; 1Jul64; K71736.
- CARPENTER (L. E.) & CO., INC. Astron. [Stellar design] Print on plastic. © L. E. Carpenter & Co.; 19May64; GP44730. Montage. [Dappled with vague block design] Print on plastic. © L. E. Carpenter & Co.; 18Jun64; GP44731.
- CARR, HARRISON, PRUDEN & DE PASQUALE. Better homes for all America, plan no.3411-B. See MEREDITH FUB. CO.
- CARR-SPEIRS.
 - Any way you look at it. [Two headed man looking at arrows] R-24R. Col. print. NM: rev. © Carr Speirs, a division of Prentice-Hall, Inc.; IJul64; K71276.
 - Bulletin board. A-73R. Col. print. NM: rev. © Carr Speirs, a division of Prentice-Hall, Inc.; 1Jul64; K71277.
- CARRIER, JACK E.
 - Living American. [Silhouette ports. of John F. Kennedy & Abraham Lin-coln in profile on flag rendered & accented by American coins resembling mosaic] © Jack E. Carrier; 300ct64; GP45225.

CARROL PROD. See RAINES, CARROL VINCENT.

CARROLL, KATHLEEN VICTORIA. Merry notes. [Cartoon characters] ll painted pencil drawings in folder. © Kathleen Victoria Caroll; 10Dec63; GP43180.

CARTER CONSTRUCTION CORP. [Plan for a residence] Drawing no.B-64-408. By Ray Prell & Associ-ates. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0". © Carter Construction Corp.; 28Lu164. TP6881 28Ju164; IP6881.

CARTNER, DON W. Lamp. [Upright open rectangle inter-sected by bent square shield] Wood & plastic. © Don W. Cartner; 8Jul64; GP44238.

- CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. Cartoons-of-the-month. Signed: Cathy Joachim & others. Prints. © Cartoons-of-the-Month. 64-75--64-90. © 15Aug64; K71738. 64-91--64-108. © 150ct64; K72117.
- CARUSO, LOUIS J. See AMCHEF.
- CASCONE, ROSARIO JOHN.

The Eternal Light. [Figure of Sacred Heart of Jesus] Pen & ink drawing. © Rosario John Cascone; 4Dec64; GU38094.

- CASELLA, MICHELE. Ocean Avenue, Carmel California. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC.
- CASEY, CHARLES G. See CRYSTALLOGRAPHY, BASIC CONCEPTS.
- CASSARINO, GIANBATTISTA. Saint Bernie the Sno-Dog. [Saint Bernard with ski cap & scarf; plush] Textile & clay. © Gian-battista Cassarino; 4Jun64; GU37668.
- CASSELL, J. ROBERT. Use of water containers to obtain overhead mass weight in radiation fallout shelters. Drawing. © J. Robert Cassell; 21Aug64; IP6941.
- CASTELLS, JUAN FERRANDIZ. Adoration. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Holy night. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.

CAT SKELETON PREPARATION (Filmstrip) Carolina Biological Supply Co. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 1Sep64; JP8899.

CATALINA, INC. Sculpture. [Cardigan sweater] Design in wool. © Catalina, Inc.; lApr64; GP42997. CATHEDRAL FILMS, INC. See BIBLE STORIES FOR CHILDREN.

THE CHRISTMAS DONKEY. EVANGELISM.

- PETER AND THE HERMIT.
- CATHELIN, BERNARD. Spring. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC
- Spring. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. SUMMER. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- SUCLETY, INC. CEBAL, RUFINO. Delphine. See FLECKENSTEIN, R. P. CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA. PUBLIC LIBRARY. Land of legend and lore. [Pictorial map of United States] Drawings by Jean King. Col. print. © Cedar Rapids Public Library; 1Jun64; K71027 K71237.

CENTURY PRESS. 1964 political what-for. P64 political what-for. [Twenty-seven photos of animals with comic captions] By Jo Melton. 1 v. Frints. © Century Press; 22Sep64; K72095

- CERBINI, FRANK. Golfer. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP.
- CHABAS, PAUL. September morn. See OETTING GALLER-IES, SACRAMENTO, CALIF.
- CHADWELL, PAUL A. Works for which Paul A. Chadwell is the appl. author are entered under AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL CO.
- CHAMBERLAIN, SAMUEL. The sunlit Tower, Colmar. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- CHAMBERS, MICHAEL E. Friar Beatle. [Comic robed figure; 2 views] Design on 2 sheets. Signed: MEC. © Michael E. Chambers; 10Dec64; GU38109.
- Champion; to be a true champion, you must have a heart that is clean. [Eagle; modern & futuristic vehicles] Col. print. Author of the print: J. James Moore. © Champ; 90ct64; K72392.
- CHANDLER, KATHLEEN GORE. See MAGNOLIA ARTS.
- CHAPMAN, FREDERICK T. Canadian Voltigeur Regiment, 1812. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- CHARIOT TEXTILES CORP. Circus. [Dotted flowers] Pattern no.2356. Print on fabric. © Chariot Textiles Corp.; 50ct64; GP44876.
 - Daisy. Pattern no.2221. Print on fabric. © Chariot Textiles Corp.; 50ct64; GP44875.
 - Falling leaves. Pattern no.1563. Print on fabric. © Charlot Tex-tiles Corp.; 50ct64; GP44872.
 - Mountain flower, Pattern no.1564. Print on fabric. © Chariot Tex-tiles Corp.; 50ct64; GP44873.
 - Swirl [of flowers] Pattern no.2220. Print on fabric. © Charlot Tex-tiles Corp.; 50ct64; GP44874.
- CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA, KANAWHA COUNTY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 15Apr64; JP8952.

CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA, DOUGLAS MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFI-CATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 30Jun64; JP8929.

CHARTER HOUSE MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
My plunging neckline evening gown.
Play dress. [Do-it-yourself sack with comic features] Frint on fabric. Appl. author: Kenneth Kraus. © Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 7Jan63; GP42870.
Wriggly wiggly. [Furry tapered animal with eyebrows, tongue & movable eyes] Textile & leather.
Appl. author: Kenneth Kraus.
© Charter House a.a.d.o. Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 2Jan64; GP44589.

CHASE STUDIOS, LTD. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, with red background. [Half length seated port.] Col. photo. © Chase a.a.d.o. Chase Studios, Ltd.; 25Nov63; JP8863.

CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE, LOVELL FIELD; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 30Jun64; JP8935.

- Chek-Me-QUIK. [Unit consisting of number card, object card, color card & face card] 4 col. prints on 4 sheets. © Barbara Jean Hawkins d.b.a. Chek-Me-Quik; 28Jun63; K70126. CHEK-ME-QUIK.
- CHELMOWSKI, GEORGE J. Chelmowski. [Crown over shield with helmet, checkerboard & others; coat of arms] Reproduction of drawing. of arms] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 21Jan63; GU35570. © George J. Chelmowski; 24Jun64; GP43951.
- CHERNE, LEO. John F. Kennedy. [Head, on base] © Leo Cherne; 15Jun64; GP43803.
- CHERRY, JASPER A. Twist doll on piano. Model. © Jasper A. Cherry; 9Jul64; GU37605.
- CHESAPEAKE & OHIO RAILWAY CO. HESAPEAKE & OHIO RAILWAY CO. Chessie calendar and appointments; 1965. [Sleeping cat & phases of railroad industry] Illus. by John Moodie & G. P. Whitford. 12 col. lithographs of paintings on 12 sheets. Signed. © Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co.; 1Dec64; K72495.
- HICAGO, ILLINOIS, O'HARE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 66 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 30Jan64; JP8949. CHICAGO.
- CHILDREN OF THE WORLD (Filmstrip) Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. (I can help, pt.IV) Eastman color. © Baptist Sunday School Board; 20May64; JP8960.
- CHILDRESS, TAYLOR & ASSOCIATES. Empress II model, 2 bedroom, 2 bath residence. See BARCLEY BUILDERS, INC.
- CHINA, CARL A. HINA, CARL A. Viper, class B Proto. Designed & drawn by Carl A. China. Drawing. NM: redesigned fuselage. © Carl A. China; 11Sep64; IU13315.
- THE CHRISTMAS DONKEY (Filmstrip) Cathedral Films. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. (Stories for Christmas) Eastman color. Written by Marilyn Robertson. Illustrated by Frans van Lamsweede. © Cathedral Films, Inc.; 180ct63; JP9062.
- CHRISTOFFERSEN, GERDA. Moon flower. See TEWA ENTERPRISES. Morning Flower, no.2. See TEWA ENTERPRISES.
- CHRYSLER CORP. See BARRACUDA VS. MUSTANG. BELVEDERE IS HERE. BRAKE SERVICE. DART FITS THE SCENE, ANYWHERE! THE FUN CARS FROM PLYMOUTH. THE HAZARD CLUB. THE INCOMPARABLE IMPERIAL, VINTAGE KEEP IT COOL.
- THE 1965 MODELS. 1965 POLARA, CUSTOM 880, AND MONACO ANNOUNCEMENT. PLYMOUTH FURY. SELLING THE DODGE ALOO COMPACT TRUCKS SELLING THE TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE. WINTER SEASON SERVICE. CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER-PLYMOUTH DIVISION. See BARRACUDA VS. MUSTANG. BELVEDERE IS HERE! THE FUN CARS FROM PLYMOUTH. THE INCOMPARABLE IMPERIAL, VINTAGE MOVE UP TO CHRYSLER '65. PLYMOUTH FURY. CHRYSLER CORP. DODGE DIVISION. See THE MAN IN THE MIDDLE. 1965 POLARA, CUSTOM 880, AND MONACO ANNOUNCEMENT. SELLING THE DODGE A100 COMPACT TRUCKS CHRYSLER CORP. PLYMOUTH DIVISION. See BELVEDERE VS. FAIRLANE. A BETTER DEAL, VALIANT OR CHEVY II? THE CHRYSLER-OLDS DECISION. A LUXURY TEST. WHY I CHOOSE BELVEDERE OVER CHEVELLE. CHRYSLER CORP. SALES TRAINING DEPT. MAKE TIME TO SELL. THE MISERY OF CHOICE. NO BETTER TIME TO TRADE. SELLING THE TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE. THE CHRYSLER-OLDS DECISION (Filmstrip) Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 49 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp; 27Nov64; JP9048. CHUNK-O-LUCK CO. Lucky the Leprechaun. [Figurine] Plastic & textile. © Chunk-O-Luck Co.; 15Jun64; GP42866. Santa Troll. [Figurine] Plastic & textile. © Chunk-Q-Luck Co.; 15Jun64; GP42867. NURCH-CRAFT. An angel sets Peter free [from prison] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Mar. 28, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27316 CHURCH-CRAFT Inc. @ H27316. Angels appear to the shepherds. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Dec. 20, 1964 cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. 0 Church Caroft, 1540064. 1964, © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27137 David plays for King Saul [alone in throne room] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 29, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council

THE MAN IN THE MIDDLE.

MOVE UP TO CHRYSLER '65.

- the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27134. Dorcas sews for the poor [in room] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Mar. 14, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27179. Inc. © H27179.
- Re[1(9. Elijah finds Ahab in the vineyard [outside walled city] Col. repro-duction of painting. (In My picture paper, Oct. 25, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27139.

1964

CHURCH-CRAFT. - Con.

- Elijah 1, 2007. Elijah 1, taken to Heaven [in flaming chariot] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Nov. 1, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27140.
- Crait; 15Augo4; H27140. Elisha crosses Jordan [River with Elijah's coat] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Nov. 8, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Augó4; H27141.

- Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27141.
 Elisha raises the widow's son [from the dead] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Nov. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27143.
 Cifts for God's House. [Men drop coins into box before temple] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Dec. 27, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27144.
 God increases the widow's oil. [Woman & 2 boys pouring oil into jugs] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Nov. 15, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction into jugs] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Nov. 15, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27142.
 Cod's Angel speaks to Mary. [Half-length page in the main and the page is a main a a
- H27142. God's Angel speaks to Mary. [Half-length port. of Mary] Col. repro-duction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Dec. 13, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27136.
- H27136.
 God's army protects Elisha. [Golden chariot host in sky above 2 men on balcony] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Dec. 6, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27145.
 A great catch of fish [in net being pulled into boat by Jesus & St. Peter] Gol. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Feb. 14, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27175.
- Craft; 15Nov64; H27175. In the upper room. [Six men with flames over heads] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (In My picture paper, Feb. 21, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27180. Jesus and the fishermen. [Christ with SS. Feter & Andrew greets SS.
- sus and the fishermen. [Christ wit SS. Peter & Andrew greets SS. James & John mending nets in boat] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Jan. 3, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. @ Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27184. H27184.
- H2/164. Jesus forgives Peter [at lakeshore, Peter walking out of water] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Feb. 7, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27181.
- © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27181. Jesus saves Feter from drowning [during storm] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Jan 17, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27183. Jesus teaches His friends to pray [in garden] Col. reproduction of
- garden] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend.

- Feb. 21, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27185. Jesus washes the Disciples' feet. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Dec. 6, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; Inc. H27135.
- He7135.
 Joseph and his brothers in Egypt [in hall] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 1, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27131.
- Lot makes a selfish choice [talking to Abraham on mountainside above valley] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Oct. 4, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27130.
 Mary brought a gift to Jesus. [Ginl pours perfume on head of Christ at table] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Mar. 7, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27177.
 Nehemiah rebuilds the walls [of Jerusalem with workmen] Col. reproduction: General Council Council Assemblies of God, Inc. (In Little folks' friend, Nathor of the reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 22, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction for folks' friend, Nov. 23, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction for folks' friend, Nov. 24, 1964, Inc. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 25, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction folks' folk Lot makes a selfish choice [talking

- e church-craft; 15Aug64; H27133.
 Peter and Cornelius [greet one another]
 Col. reproduction of painting. (In
 My picture paper, Mar. 21, 1965,
 cover) Author of the reproduction:
 General Council Assemblies of God,
 Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64;
 H27178.
- Peter denies Jesus [with group around fire at dawn] Col. reproduction of painting. (In My picture paper, Jan 31, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Graft; 15Nov64; H27182.
- Rebekah gets water for the camels [from well] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Nov. 8, 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27132.
- A visit with Jesus. [Jesus with 2 women in room] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Little folks' friend, Feb. 28, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27186.
- widow helps Elijah [before walled town] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (In My picture paper, Oct. 11, 1964, cover) Author of the repro-duction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Aug64; H27138.
- Zacchaeus sees Jesus [from tree above crowd] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (In Little folks' friend, Mar. 14, 1965, cover) Author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. © Church-Craft; 15Nov64; H27176.
- CIELECI, DONALD LISS. See YANKEE TOYS.
- CINCINNATI REDS, INC. Normali Tebb, 100, 100, 1964 Cincinnati Reds [baseball team in formal sitting] Photo.
 © Cincinnati Reds, Inc.; 2Nov64; JP8973.

CIRCUS PETS.

- Duck slipper & hand puppet. Textile & plastic. Appl. author: Henri E. Rosen. © Circus Pets; 290ct63;
- GP43787.
- CISTERCIANS OF THE STRICT OBSERVANCE IN MASSACHUSETTS, INC. See TRAPPISTINES. CLARION TEXTILE CORP. Carillon. Design. © Clarion Textile
 - Corp. Pattern
 - 4203. [Flowers] © 2Ju164; GU37590. 4205. © 2Ju164; GU37591. Coup de chene. Design. © Clarion
 - Textile Corp.
 - Pattern 4902. [Rushing, fish-like shapes] © 2Jul64; GU37595.
 - 4904. © 2Ju164; GU37596.
 - 4905. [Vague, hatched squares] © 2Jul64; GU37597. Cream puff. Design. © Clarion Textile Corp.
 - Pattern
 - 4700. [Blossoms] © 2Ju164;
- 4700. [Brossons] & Cuares]
 GU37592.
 4701. [Loosely knit squares]
 © 2Jul64; GU37593.
 4707. [Blossoms, free & against dark bar] © 2Jul64; GU37594. CLARK, BENTON.
 - Christmas eve at the ranch. See SHAW-BARTON.

- SHAW-BARTON.
 CLARK, H. D.
 The Melody & the Melody no.2.
 (Minimum Traffic Homes) 2 archi-tectural drawings on 1 sheet.
 © H. D. Clark; 15Jul64; IP7067.
 The Symphony & the Serenade. (Mini-mum Traffic Homes) 2 architectural drawings on 1 sheet. © H. D. Clark; 15Jul64; IP7068.
 VANDEON I EXAMPLE TO A Second Se
- CLARK-JOHNSON, JEANNETTE. Candy lamb rag doll [with bell around neck; figurine] Ceramics. © Jeannette Clark-Johnson; 8Jul64; GP44987.
 - Little Bo-Peep rag doll [crying; figurine] Ceramics. © Jeannette Clark-Johnson; 8Jul64; GP44986.
 - Little Jack Horner rag doll [sitting, with pie; figurine] Ceramics. © Jeannette Clark Johnson; 8Jul64; GP44493.
 - Sandy lamb rag doll [with bow around neck; figurine] Ceramics. © Jeannette Clark-Johnson; 8Jul64; GP44985.
- CLASSIC LINE.
 - Bear on a rock. [Generalized; figurine] © Classic Line; 6Jul63; GP43704.
 - Ceramic figure of small girl in night-gown kneeling and praying. © Classic Line; 50ct63; GP43703.
- Golf bag design on ashtray incorporat-ing a person's name. © Classic Line; 23Jul64; GP44926.
- Golf bag design painted on ash tray incorporating a person's name. © Classic Line; 15Mar64; GP43702.
- Leo Chervenic, Akron, Ohio. (Personal-ized bowling bag with pin and ball) [Ash tray] Ceramics. © Classic Line; 2Aug64; GP44183.
- CLEMPRINT, INC.
 - Absence can mean more work for the other fellow. [Silhouettes of 5 workers tugging rope; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 15Jun64; K71467.
 - Accidents are costly. [Comic man in hospital bed; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 15Jün64; K71456.
 - Accuracy pays off, whatever the job. [Football game; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 9Nov64; K72397.

- Alert, efficient, sensible people prevent accidents. [Qualities symbolized in 3 circles; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 25May64; K71459.
- 25May04; K71459. Avoid falls. [Five causative ex-amples; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 6Jul64; K71532. Be careful, fire destroys lives, jobs, property, profits. [Burning match; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 50ct64; K72195.
- Be on the safe side, wear your safety equipment. [Helmet, gloves & 2 other safety items with injuries resulting from lack of use; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Nov64; K72394.
 Beating the clock isn't fair! [Injured humanized clock; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 10Aug64; K71800.
 Best tools in the world. [Pair of open hands; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 11May64; K71440.
 Boosting your company creates good will, builds good business, means better jobs. [Smug cartoon char-acter; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 27Ju164; K71535.
 Business and baseball have one thing

- Clemprint, Inc.; 27Jul64; K71535.
 Business and baseball have one thing in common, both require enthusiam.
 [Worker & baseball player in circles; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 18May64; K71465.
 Correct handling protects material and personnel. [Six instructional illustrations; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 30Mar64; K71449.
- Clemprint, Inc.; 30Mar64; K71449.
 Designed for your protection; safety rules. [T-square & triangle on drawing board; poster] Col. print.
 Clemprint, Inc.; 30Nov64; K72393.
 Don't be aloof. [Head & neck of giraffe; poster] Col. print.
 Clemprint, Inc.; LJun64; K71458.
 Don't be careless! Stop look & listen. [Railroad crossing sign; poster] Col. print. @ Clemprint, Inc.; 6Apr64; K71463.
 Don't break safety rules, they are

- 6Apr64; K71463.
 Don't break safety rules, they are for your own protection. [Broken ruler; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint; 3lAug64; K71792.
 Don't carry more than you can handle. [Comic worker carrying stack of boxes; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint; 3Aug64; K71793.
 Don't neglect what seems like small injuries. [Bandaged index finger; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 120ct64; K72196.
 - Electrical connections, play it safe. [Worn electrical cords plugged into outlet; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 7Sep64; K72033.
- Clemprint, Inc.; 7Sept4; K72033.
 Electricity powerful friend. [Wire tower; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 23Mar64; K71448.
 Fire exit, for your safety know where the fire exits are located. [Face and pointing hand of man; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 27Apr64; K71441.
 For all infuries set proper first-aid
- For all injuries get proper first-aid promptly. [Fair of hands giving first-aid to third; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 9Mar64; k71446.
- K71446.
 For even the smallest injury get first-aid quickly. [Injured man before and after receiving first-aid; poster] Col. print. © Clem-print, Inc.; 29Jun64; K71454.
 Get the habit, wipe up, clean up, pick up. [Hand performing habits; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 17Aug64; K71799.
 Good health is worth more than money in the bank. [Facade of bank; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 1Jun64; K71464.

- Good morning. [Smiling sun; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; Col. print. © 2Mar64; K71445.
- 2Mar64; K71445. Ideas mean progress, is there a better way to do your job? [Head & shoulders port. of Benjamin Franklin with major inventions; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 2Nov64; K72396. Indifference to safety rules can cause injuries. [Broken piggy bank; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 4May64; K71439. A joker on the job is dangerous. [Jack-in-the-box; poster] Col. print; © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Mar64; K71447. Keep that waste line down. [Humanized

- Keep that waste line down. [Humanized
- keep that waste line down. [Humanize; waste can; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; l6Nov64; K72398. Let's build a better safety record. [Child playing with blocks; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 9Nov64; K72395.
- Maintenance is everybody's job. [Male cleaning tools] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 14Sep64; K72035.
- Never operate a machine until you've been formally introduced. [Two workers regarding machine; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc; 24Aug64; K71796. Nert Mondey we calebrate Jahan Day
- 24Aug64; K71796. Next Monday we celebrate Labor Day. [Eight different types of workers on the job & patriotic drape; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 31Aug64; K71797. Obey the rules. [Comic doctor in-structing injured; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 20Jan64; K71452.

- structing injured; poster; out; print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 20Jan64; K71452. Practice cost control, every penny counts. [Stylized eye focuses on penny] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 19Oct64; K72197. Remember these pressure points for the control of bleeding. [Diagram of human circulatory system; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.;
- of human circulatory system, poster, poster, Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.;
 20Jul64; K71533.
 Safety belts hold you down! [Sil-houetted man being thrown from seat, safety belt; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 17Aug64; K71795.

- Clemprint, Inc.; 17Augo4; K71/95.
 Safety ideas? Turn them in. [Hand writing; poster] Col. print.
 Clemprint, Inc.; 10Feb64; K71442.
 Safety is up to you. [Pointing hand; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 6Jan64; K71450.
 Safety, the best policy against accidents. [Insurance policy; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 14Sep64; K72032.
 The satisfaction of doing a good job
- The, Hospot; K/2052. The satisfaction of doing a good job makes the effort worth while. [Face port. of male with 3 trophy cups; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 30Nov64; K72400.
- Satisfied customers are our best salesmen. [Male striding along carrying brief case] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 28Sep64; K72034.
- The spirit of competition. [Three hurdlers; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 20Jul64; K71534.
- Clemprint, Inc.; 20Jul64; K71534.
 Stop, work safely. [Bandaged hand; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 3Feb64; K71453.
 Take an interest in every job you do! [Service station attendant fixing boy's bicycle; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 24Aug64; K71798.
 Teamwork pays off. [Workman directing operator of crane lifting box; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 21Sep64; K72031.
 Teamwork prevents accidents. [Two
- Teamwork prevents accidents. [Two pair of working men in cogwheel circles; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 18May64; K71460.

- Thankagiving 1621-1964 ... we have there to be thankful for. [Colon'al dinner with Indians & modern family of 4 at table; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 23Nov64; K72399.
- © Clemprint, Inc., 29,0004, M. (59) Time, materials & workmanship can go down the drain. [Sink drainpipe; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 4May64; K71466.
- Josti J May64; K71466.
 Timmy turtle says use proper protection on the job. [Comic turtle; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 13Jan64; K71451.
 To increase your margin of safety on or off the job, safety is up to you. [Four examples of accidents in home; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 6Jun64; K71457.
 Warning, beware of hazards on the job. [Examples of hazards in squares; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 20Apr64; K71461.
 Watch out. [Humanized machine; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 24Feb64; K71444.
 Watch your step. [Man falling off
- Watch your step. [Man falling off ladder; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 17Feb64; K71443.
- © Clemprint, Inc.; 17Feb04; K/1443. When working around machinery, dress with special care. [Comic worker, watch, ring, & gear wheels; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 22Jun04; K71455. Wherever you work, it's safer if it's clean. [Man brushing machine; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 13Apr64; K71462. Wine up things you soill. [Spilled

- inc.; 1)Apr04; K/1402.
 Wipe up things you spill. [Spilled liquid, partial view of man falling, dustpan & mop; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 10Aug64; K71794.
 You bet your life when you gamble on safety hazards. [Card from each suit of playing cards; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 28Sep64; K72030.

- CLEVE, JOOS VAN. Joris W. Vezeler. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Margaretha Boge, wife of Joris W. Vezeler. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.

CLUB PHOTOS.

- CLUB PHOTOS.
 Cass scenic railroad. [Restored Shay locomotive stands at depot; post card] No.76994. Col. repro-duction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Marshall Booker.
 © Club Photos; 12Nov64; K72259.
 The Greenbrier, White Sulphur Springs, West Virginia. (Bedroom) [Post card] 75735. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the repreduction: Marshall Booker.
 © Club Photos; 17Sep64; K71874.
 The Greenbrier, White Sulphur Springs,
 - The Greenbrier, White Sulphur Springs, West Virginia. [Resort folder] 13 col. reproductions of photos. Author of the reproductions: Marshall Booker. 15Jul64; K71656. © Club Photos;
- COAST NOVELTY MANUFACTURING CO. [Bride & groom figurine; on base] No.19. "Clay or plaster." © Coast Novelty Manufacturing Co.; 2Dec63; GP42963.

 - GP42963.
 Flat pedestal. No.6302. Hong Kong.
 © Coast Novelty Manufacturing Co.; 2Dec63; GP42964.
 Pedestal. [Pair of hearts & 3 blossoms in arches, sculptured] 700-D. Hong Kong. © Coast Novelty Manufacturing Co.; 3Jun64; GP45227.

COASTLAND COLOR CARD CO. Outer Banks, North Carolina. [Gnarled cedar tree; post card] Col. reproduction of photo. © P. J. M. Bayne d.b.a. Coastland Color Card Co.; 15Jul64; K71421.

WORKS OF ART

COBURN, JOHN B. Anne and the sand dobbies. See WYETH, ANDREW. COCKERAM, JAMES H. How-it-sir. [Street scene with cannon in foreground] Col. photo. © James H. Cockeram; 230ct64; JU11149. CODY, JOHN T. Remembrance. [Port. of Jacqueline Kennedy wearing shroud against background of John F. Kennedy walk-down path] 'Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © John T. Cody; 25Sep64; GP44930. COHAMA, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. Pattern no. E506. [Stylized Paisley] © 22Jun64; H26065. E509. [Plaid & tweed stripes] © 13Apr64; H25956. COHEN (ARNOLD) & ASSOCIATES, INC. House plan no.1700. Joe Kovach, de-signer. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0" & 1/2" = 1'0". Appl. author: Arnold Cohen. © Arnold Cohen & Associates, Inc.; 21Senf4. IUI 3335 21Sep64; IU13335. COHEN, MARILYN. Works for which Marilyn Cohen is author of reproduction are entered under FRAY-LACH. COHN, ERIC. Ming. See BLOOMCRAFT. COLBURN, DOROTHY M. The Beatles. [Four heads, on base; sculpture] © Dorothy M. Colburn; 7Aug64; GU37667. COLBURN (JOHN) ASSOCIATES, INC. See THE WORLD YOUR CHILD WILL LIVE IN. COLEPORT FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Coleport Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 9321V. © 5Jun64; H25726. COLLER, HENRY. Can these bones live? See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. COLLINS, ENID. Americana. [Stylized eagle emblem] Americana. [Stylized eagle emblem] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43244. Americana II. [Eagle emblem partially surrounded by stars] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43248. H2o. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Mar64; GP43745. Au H2o. A [bird in hand] is worth 2 in the © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43245. Black bird. [Stylized] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 20Aug64; GP44189. Black bird. [Stylized] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ct64; GP44846. Bloomin' bird. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ct64; GP44841. Brush fence. [Horse with rider jumping fence] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 7Jun64; GP43362. Cable car. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43249. ble car. [Stylized] 2 col. serigraphs on 2 fabrics. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43249, GP43251. Cable car.

- coy. [Duck] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43250. Decoy.
- Dutch treat. Col. serigraph on © Enid Collins; 7Jun64; fabric GP43361.
- n fare. [Two stylized fish] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ot64; GP44843. Fin fare.
- Fine feathers VI.
- Fine feathers V. [Two stylized peacocks] Col. serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43242.
 Fine feathers VI. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43254.
- Fine feathers VII [on stylized bird] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ct64; GP44847. Flower basket IV. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43253.
- Flower basket V. [Stylized]
- Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43243. Flower basket VI. Col. serigraph of fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43247.
- Glad money II. [Angel floating along holding strings with circular shapes] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 20Aug64; GP44188.
- In the pink. [Stylized peacock & 2 potted plants] Col. serigrap serigraph
 - on fabric. © Enid Collins; 13Feb64; GP43746.
- Iron horse, no.4. [Locomotive engine, antique, in profile] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 20Aug64; GP44656.
- Iron horse, no.5. [Locomotive engine antique, in profile] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 20Aug64; [Locomotive engine, GP44635.
- Money tree I. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 7Jun64; GP43365.
- Money tree II. [Stylized depiction of bird between tree & sun] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43255.
- Money tree IX. [Bird on branch] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43256.
- Money tree X. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ct64; GP44840.
- One for the money. [Angel pushing numeral toward circular shapes] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 20Aug64; GP44190.
- Paisano. [Stylized bird] Col. ser. graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 7Jun64; GP43364. seri-
- Pavan 2. [Stylized floral arrange-ment with birds] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ct64; GP44845.
- Road runner II. [Stylized bird] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins: 12May64; GP43252.
- Sea fare. [Stylized fish] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ct64; GP44842. Sea garden IV. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ct64; GP44839.
- Slow poke II. [Side view of turtle] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 20Aug64; GP44191.
- Sol. [Humanized sun] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 300ct64; GP44844.
- Sophistikit. [Stylized kitten & stars] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43241.
- Texicana. [Sexas motif] Col. seri graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 7Jun64; GP43363. seri-
- U R the [apple] of my I. [Apple] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 12May64; GP43246.

Young'un. [Young colt] Col. seri-graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 7Jun64; GP43360.

COLLIOT, GERARD. See ALCAN, GERARD.

COLOR GRAPHIC CO. Anne and the sand dobbies. See WYETH, ANDREW.

- COLOR MASTERS, INC. Chanticleer Motor Lodge, Geneva, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 10ct64; K71983.
- Mountain Top Inn Cottages and Club, Chittenden, Vermont. [Folder] Col. print. © Color Masters, Inc.; 290ct64; K72377.

Pinkham Notch Inn, Dana Place, Jack-son, New Hampshire. [Folder] Col. print. @ Color Masters, Inc.; 30Jul64; K71523.

- COLORADO PLANNERS.
 - Lodgepole from the do-it-yourself Alpine group by Colorado Planners. [Plans for vacation home] 1 v. Architectural drawings (blueprint) Appl. author: Ralph T. Virtue. © Colorado Planners; 270ct64; IP7052.
- COLTEN, SUSAN J. Great feats for little hands. types of fastenings] Textile collage. © Susan J. Colten; 30Jul64; GU37653. [Seven
- COLUMEIA SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. Pioneer family group; also, Memorial to the fioneer woman. [Five dis-robed figures on base; sculpture] Appl. author: William Zorach. © Columbia Savings & Loan Assn.; llDec64; GU38114.

- COLUMBIA SPECIALITY CO. [Article of jewelry] © Columbia Specialties. Keep a firm grip on the reins, L. B. J. [Hand holding reins; in relief on lapel pin] Metal. © 3Apr64; GP43637.

COMMERFORD, WILLIAM. The Francis A. Countway Library of Medicine. See HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE.

- COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. Canadian Voltigeur Regiment, 1812. [Uniforms of 3 types] By Frederick T. Chapman. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Militar uniforms in America, plate no.248) © Company of Military Historians; 10Jul64; H25775. (Military
 - The Cuera Dragoon, 1730-1830. [Uniforms of 5 types] By J. Hefter. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.247) Original signed. © Company of Military Historians; 10Jul64; H25774.
- Historians; 10Jul64; H25774. Fourth Texas Volunteer Infantry Regi-ment, 1861. [Six types of uniforms] By Peter F. Copeland. Col. repro-duction of colored pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.252) Signed: PC. © Company of Military Historians; 210ct64; H26883. The Hero Galley, Virginia State Navy, 1776-1778. [Six types of uniforms] By Peter F. Copeland. Col. repro-duction of colored pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.251) Signed: PC. © Company of Military Historians; 210ct64; H26884.

- 1964
- Some French regiments at Savannah, 1779. [Seven types of uniforms] By Eugene Leliepvre. Col. repro-duction of colored pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.249) Signed. © Company of Military Historians; 210ct64; H26882.
- 210ct64; H26882. The Spanish Louisiana Regiment in the Floridas, 1779-1781. [Uniforms of 4 types] By F. F. L. (Francisco Ferrer Llull) Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.246) Original signed: F. F. L. © Company of Military Historians; 10Jul64; H25776.
- p. F. L. © Company of Military Historians; 10Jul64; H25776.
 Spanish Royal Corps of Engineers in Florida, 1802. [Three types of uniforms] By Francisco Ferrer Lull. Col. reproduction of colored pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.250) Signed: FFL. © Company of Military Historians; 210ct64; H26881.
 278th Signal Pigeon Company, 1945. [Three types of uniforms] By Eric Manders. Col. reproduction of painted pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.245) Original signed: Manders. © Company of Military Historians; 10Jul64; H25777.
 CONCORDIA PUB, HOUSE. Blessed by the Holy Trinity and the undivided unity. [Stylized plant; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6454) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JMar64; K71581. The earth is full of the goodness of

 - Concordia Pub. House; March, K71581. The earth is full of the goodness of the Lord. [Ten sheep with crosier & crown; folder cover] Col. litho-graph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6442) © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb64; K71573.

 - 3Feb64; K71573.
 He is risen. [Exploding circle shooting out rays; folder cover]
 Col. lithograph of drawing.
 (Sacred design bulletin, no.6435)
 © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb64; K71571.
 I trust in Thee. [Chalice with 2 line figures in attitudes of devotion; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6431)
 © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb64; K71578.

 - unc.6431) © CPH, fictifious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb64; K71578.
 Leave me not, neither forsake me. [Fishing net & cross; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo & drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6464) © CPH, fictifious name of Concordia Pub. House; JMar64; K71577.
 The Lord delivered me. [Silhouette of crucifix; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6461) © CPH, fictificus name of Concordia Pub. House; JMar64; K71583.
 The Lord has dealt bountifully with me. [Stylized thorn bushes & growing plant; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6455) © CPH, fictificus name of Concordia Pub. House; JMar64; K71582.
 The Lord is my light and my salvation. [Confetti falling to common center of radiating shafts; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6452)
 © CPH, fictificus name of Concordia Pub. House; JMar64; K71568.
 The Lord is round about His people. [Crux ansata with stylized fish; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6432) © CPH, fictificus name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb64; K71579. K71579.

- Make His praise glorious. [Laudation of stylized sun by figure; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6451)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Fub. House; JMar64; K71569.
 My heart shall not fear. [Man holding Lamb; high relief; folder cover] Col. reproduction of photo. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6463)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Fub. House; JMar64; K71555.
 O Lord deliver me. [Christus Rex; folder cover] Col. lithograph of photo. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6453)
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Fub. House; JMar64; K71565.
- Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb64;
- Concordia Pub. House; Sreboy; K71575. O make a joyful noise unto the Lord. [Chi-Rho & thorn branches; folder cover] Col. lithograph of draw-ing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6443) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb64; K71574.
- concordia rub. House; prebb#; K71574.
 O sing unto the Lord a new song. [Profiles of bells of 6 fugal trumpets; folder cover] Col. Lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6444) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb64; K71570.
 Sing aloud unto God. [Eye in equilateral triangle; folder cover] Col. Lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6441) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb64; K71572.
 The Spirit of the Lord filled the world. [Crux ansata with 7 flames; folder cover] Col. Lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6453) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Fub. House; JFeb64; K71572.
- K71580.
- Turn Thee unto me. [Biblical male figure & cross formed of perpen-dicular arrows; folder cover] Col. lithograph of drawing. (Sacred design bulletin, no.6462) © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Mar64; K71584.

CONCRETE MACHINERY CO., INC. Lady Grecian. [Bunch of grapes; sculpture] No.447 1/2. © Concrete Machinery Co., Inc.; 14Sep64; cPW+Wco GP44409. CONDOTTI, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Condotti, Inc. Pattern 730. [Tiny blossoms on pin-striped ground] © 23Jun64; K71742. 736. © 3Jun64; K71671. 730. 739. [Large overlapping blossoms]
© 17Jun64; K71672.
740. [Simplified overlapping blossoms]
© 17Jun64; K71673. 741. © 23Jun64; K71674. [Floral bouquets & cuttings 743. on floral patterned ground] © 23Jun64; K71741. 5. [Fruit & flowers] © 23Jun64; 745. K71675 747. © 17Jun64; K71676. 48. [Morning glory vine] © 23Jun64; K71677. 748. 749. [Roses & buds] © 25Jun64; K71678. 750. [Crisp overlapping polygons] © 22Jul64; K71679. 755. © 25Jun64; K71680. 757. © 23Jun64; K71681. 763. [Stylized flower nears fitted rectangles] © 22Jul64; [Stylized flower heads in K71745.

- 766. [Rose heads on highly active patternized vine] © 22Jul64; K71744.
- 8. [Overlapping striped & patterned circles] © 22Jul64; 768. K71682. 771. © 18Jun64; K71683. 773. [Floral fitted trapezoids] © 18Jun64; K71684. 776. © 14Ju164; K71685. 779. [Dense blossom vine] © 22Jul64; K71912. [Doodle flowers] © 22Jul64; 780. K71743. 781. © 22Ju164; K71686. 782. [Large diagonal plaid] © 22Jul64; K71687. 2201104; K/1007.
 CONE MILLS, INC.
 Doodletown. Print on fabric.
 Cone Mills, Inc.
 109. [Comic sailor, sailboat & others on ground of overlapping rectangles] © 23Apr64; H26158.
 Magic cottage. Print on fabric.
 Cone Mills, Inc.
 302. [Sailboats & fish] © 11May64; H26037.
 303. [Birds & flowers on striped ground] © 8May64; H26159. 305. [Strawberries & daisies] © 8May64; H26044. 306. [Stylized fruit] © 23Apr64; H26041. 307. [Handkerchieves] © 23Apr64; H26043. 308. [Children having fun] © 4May64; H26040. 310. [Musical instruments]
 23Apr64; H26036.
 311. [Comic butterflies & lions]
 4May64; H26039. 312. [Kittens, violins & flowers] © 23Apr64; H26042. © 23Apr04; n20042. 313. [Elephants with balloons] © 23Apr64; H26038. 314. [Toys] © 23Apr64; H26046. 315. [Hats] © 23Apr64; H26035. 316. [Shaggy dogs & flowers] © 23Apr64; H26045. 318. [Anchors, stars, sailboats & others on small flags] © 12May64; H26160. CONFIDENCE FOR LIFE (Filmstrip) Dental Building Corp. 85 fr., c 35 mm. Eastman color. Eastman color. © Dental Building Corp.; color, color. © Denta 3Feb64; JP8860. CONLIN, WILLIAM. Blue marlin. See MASKETEERS, INC. Ceremonial Viking barge. See RAVEN CREST CORP. Crown Colony sconce. See RAVEN CREST CORP. Darning needle. See MASKETEERS, INC. Gramaphone. See MASKETEERS, INC. A new and accurate mappe of the world, drawne according to the latest discoveries, 1628. See MASKETEERS, INC. CONTEMPORARY COURTESY (Filmstrip) Visual Aids Studio. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Pt:1. Popularity and friendship. 44 fr.--2. Dating. 44 fr.--3. Giving and attending parties. 44 fr.--4. Club membership, trips, the telephone. 42 fr. © Visual Aids Studio; sole owner, E. Gene Smith Geeslin; loct64; JP8038. JP8938. COOK COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF MINNESOTA. From the land of the voyageurs. [Male doll] Textile. Appl. author: Olga Soderberg; 29Jul64; GU37718.
 - COONS, BUDD H. For architectural drawings of homes by Budd H. Coons See J-M HOMES, TNC .

COPELAND, HELEN. Country Christmas. See SHAW-BARTON. COPELAND, PETER F. Multitary Historians. The Hero Calley, Virginia State Navy, 1776-1778. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. COPELAND, MRS. WILLIAM A. See Copeland, Helen. CORBIN, CHARLES A. Al Gator. [Comic alligator sitting on hind legs; figurine] Plaster. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Jan64, GU36923. © Charles A. Corbin; 2Aug64; GP44217. CORNING. RNING, M. The boy legend. See LEACH CORP. he sergeant and the cow. See LEACH CORP. COR0, INC. [Article of jewelry] ③ Coro, Inc. 9215/50. [Veined blossom; earring] Metal. ③ Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43625. 1-7302/30. [Blossom in nest of Leaves; pin] Metal. ◎ Corocraft 7302/30. [Blossom in nest of leaves; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; -7302/31. [Three leaves on double stem; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; 7302/2 GP43164. 1-7302/31. 7302/35. [Pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43169. 1-7302/35. DMayO4; 044109. [-7302/40. [Multi-petaled blossom] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43514. 1-7302/50. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64: GP43505 5May64; GP43505. >May04; GP43505. 1-7302/52. [Blossom; earring] Metal. @ Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP45170. 1-7302/53. [Connected curls; earring] Metal. @ Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP45166. 1-7302/60. [Blossom] Metal. @ Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43504. 1-7310/30 [Intimation curls] 5May64; GP43504. 1-7310/30. [Latticed bow; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43168. 1-7310/50. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43167. 1-7317/16. [Linked bracelet] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43518. 1-7317/26. [Necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43519. 1-7318/30. [Pin] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43509. 5May64; GP43509. 1-7319/30. [Pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43517. 1-7326/21. [Necklace with 3 profiles on Roman coin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43617. 1-7326/22. [Framed Roman coin with 1-726/22. [Framed Roman coin wi head in profile; necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 6May64; GP43619. 1-7340/17. [Linked Roman coins; bracelet] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43620. □-7340/31. [Agglomeration of ancient coins; pin] Metal.
◎ Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43618.

- 1-7340/32. [Key supports Roman coins; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43621.
- 1-7340/51. [Roman coin; earring] Metal. D Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43623.
 1-7340/52. [Four, linked Roman coins; earring] Metal.
 Corporate a.a.d.o. Coro. Inc.;

- coins; earring] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43622.
 1-7340/60. [Linked coins; neck-lace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43171.
 1-7486/31. [Stones & leaves sur-rounding central stone & forming pendent spray; pin] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 1Sep64; GP44457.
 1-7486/32. [Round & peardrop stones & leaves forming pendent shape; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 1Sep64; GP44458.
 1-7486/51. [Barring] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.;
- 1-7486/51. [Barring] Metal.
 © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.;
 1-7486/52. [Earring]
- -7486/52. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; ISep64; GP44462.
- 1Sep64; GP44462.
 1-7605/30. [Pin] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43520.
 1-7605/32. [Medieval cross; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43523.
 1-7605/34. [Disc; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43525.
 1-7616/52. [Simulated papel drop

- Jagot, utsp: 1-7616/52. [Simulated pearl drop from oval stone in setting; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 3Aug64; Unicocl GP45251.
- GP45251.
 1-7632/20. [Simulated pearl drop from oval stone on chain; neck-lace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; GP45243.
 1-7632/30. [Stylized flower with stone center & 5 petals; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; GP45245.
 1-7632/31. [Oval stone drop from stylized flower of 3 petals; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; GP45244.
 1-7805/33. [Gree* cross; pin]

- 1-7805/33. [Gree! cross; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43624.
- Coro, Inc.; Snayov; Grayov; 1-7805/35. [Bow; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43526. 1-9201/26. [Necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25May64; GP43155. 2 0215/20. [Brund latticed]

- 25May64; GP43155.
 1-9215/30. [Round, latticed blossom; pin] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43626.
 1-9235/26. [Stones in lacery with hanging drop; necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 3Aug64; GP44998.
 1-9235/30. [Stones in lacery with hanging drop; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 3Aug64; GP44997.
 1-9501/82. [Pendant] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43506.
 1-9501/83. [Pendant] Metal.
- 1-9501/83. [Pendant] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43507.
- 1-9501/84. [Pendant] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43508.
- 963/30. [Eagle & crossed swords in relief on disc; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43513.

2-7353/39. [Leaves; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP43896. 12-7353/52. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43512. 12-7353/53. [Scales; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43503.
12-7363/30. [Pin] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43528.
12-7363/31. [Pin] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43522.
12-7363/33. [Pin] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43527.
12-7363/34. [Cluster of feathers; 12-7353/53. [Scales; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. 5May64; GP43527.
12-7363/34. [Cluster of feathers; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43524.
12-7363/35. [Entwining crescents; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43521.
12-7363/36. [Pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43516.
12-7363/51. [Earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43511.
12-7363/52. [Six rounded & 12-7363/52. [Six rounded & textured bars; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; S Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43627. 12-7365/20. [Spiral blossom with leaves of lacery in loop on chain; necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; Gr+52+0. 12-7365/30. [Two spiral blossoms with leaves of lacery on 2 stems; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; GP45247. 12-7365/31. [Two spiral blossoms with leaves of lacery on 2 loops; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; GP45246. a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; GP45246.
12-7365/32. [Two spiral blossoms with leaves of lacery on 3 curved stems; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; GP45250.
12-7365/33. [Two spiral blossoms with leaves of lacery on 2 looped stems; pin] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 25Sep64; GP45249.
12-7652/30. [Chains & meshwork decorated with stones: pin] [Chains & meshwork decorated with stones; pin] a.a.d.o. Coro, 12-7652/31. [Peardrops & meshwork hanging from row of stones in sculptured setting] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; lSep64; GP44440. 12-7666/86. [Chain, bow & oval locket; pendant] Metal. @ Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; lSep64; GP44459. 12-7666/89.

- 2-7666/89. [Chain, bow & round locket; pendant] Metal. © Coro-craft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 1Sep64; GP44460.
- 12-7834/23. [Necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43491.
- 12-9108/20. 2-9108/20. [Necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43489.
- 5May64; GP43489. 12-9108/21. [Necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43515. 12-9108/51. [Snowflake; earring] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 5May64; GP43510.

- Metal. © Corocraft a. Inc.; 1Sep64; GP44463.

1964

12-9110-20. [Several different 2-9110-20. [Several different chains attach at clasp to form meshlike band; necklace] Metal. © Corocraft a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.; 3Aug64; GP44999. CORTLEY FABRICS CO., INC. Enchante. Design. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Battern 1502. [Blossoms] © 2Jul64; GU37572. 1504. © 2Ju164; GU37573. 1505. © 2Ju164; GU37574. 1505. © 2Julb4; GU37574. 1506. [Scumbled blossoms] © 2Jul64; GU37575. 1510. [Bark-like vertical pattern] © 2Jul64; GU37576. 1511. © 2Jul64; GU37577. 1512. [Blossoms etched on glazed ground] © 2Jul64; GU37578. ground] © 2Ju164; GU37578. 1513. [Vague, watery shapes] © 2Ju164; GU37579. 1514. [Floating blossoms on dark ground] © 2Ju164; GU37580. 1516. © 2Ju164; GU37581. Sonata. Design. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Pathern. mata. Decouple
co., Inc.
Pattern
1306. [Floral & geometric stripes]
2Ju164; GU37555.
1307. © 2Ju164; GU37556.
1308. [Various floral strips]
© 2Ju164; GU37557.
Coverlapping playing card
CU37558. Clubb; GD7551.
I310. [Overlapping playing card designs] © 2Jul64; GU37558.
I311. [Juxtaposed village scenes]
© 2Jul64; GU37559. © 2Jul64; GU37559. 1312. [Blossoms] © 2Jul64; GU37560. 1313. [Small groups of blossoms] © 2Jul64; GU37561. 1314. [Comic giraffe heads] © 2Jul64; GU37562. 1315. [Flored. string] © 2Jul64. 1315. [Floral strips] © 2Jul64; GU37563. 1317. [Patterned cones & blossoms]
2Jul64; GU37564.
1320. © 2Jul64; GU37565.
1321. [Medallions & rococo swirls]
© 2Jul64; GU37566. 1323. [Angels, framed pictures, rooster & others] © 2Jul64; GU37567. GU37567.
1324. [Butterflies & leaves]
2Jul64; GU37568.
1328. [Comic depictions of 18th century females with parasols]
2Jul64; GU37569.
1329. [Urns] © 2Jul64; GU37570.
1335. [Ships, compasses & wheels against map ground] © 2Jul64; GU37571. GU37571. Tatania. Design. © Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Fabrics Co., Inc. Pattern 3501. © 2Jul64; GU37582. 3502. © 2Jul64; GU37583. 3503. [Blossom splotches] © 2Jul64; GU37584. 3504. [Positive & negative blossoms] © 2Jul64; GU37585. © 2Jul64; GUJ7505. 3507. [Heavily textured blossoms] © 2Jul64; GUJ7586. 3508. [Entangled water flowers] © 2Jul64; GUJ7587. SJUIO+; GU3/507.
3509. [Plants, Elffel Tower & church] © 2Jul64; GU37588.
3511. [Strawberries on striped ground] © 2Jul64; GU37589. CORYELL, ADA. Sun-lit path to English. [Everyda scenes & objects illustrate meanings of words] By Merril S. Bennett. 269 drawings (part col © Ada Coryell; 6Nov64; GU38010. [Everyday col. COSNER, HELEN CHRISTINE. A child shall lead. [Girl stands with lion & other animals in forest set-ting] By Helen C. Cosner (Chris H.

Shelly, pseud.) Oil painting. © Helen Christine Cosner; 2Nov64; GU37980.

COSTELLO, JOHN S. Professional petroleum retailer. [Gas station attendant] Drawing. © John S. Costello; 10Aug64; GU37678. COURIER-JOURNAL & LOUISVILLE TIMES. URIER-JOORNAL & DOISVIILE TANDS. Nearctic, Brown horse, 1954, by Nearco out of Lady Angela, by Hyperion, [Two men regarding horse before barn] Col. reproduction of photo. © Courier-Journal & Louis-ville Times; 11Jul64; K71657. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Sarah Cov. a.a.d.o. Sarah Coventry, Inc. Aqua fleur pin. [Stones decorate blossom on stem with incised leaf] No.6502. Metal. © 10Aug64; GP44696. GP44696.
Autumn haze pin. [Cluster of serrated leaves holding large stone] Metal. © 10Aug64; GP44694.
Blue lagoon. [Earring] No.7991. Metal. © 4May64; GP43329.
Blue lagoon. [Pin] No.6991. Metal. © 4May64; GP43328.
Contessa earring. [Stones on branch openwork] No.7501. Metal.
© 10Aug64; GP44691.
Contessa necklace. [Stones on 5 linked sections of branch open-work] No.8501. Metal. © 10Aug64; GP44690.
Fashion parade. [Ring] No.5137. GP44690.
Fashion parade. [Ring] No.5137. Metal. © 4May64; GP43320.
Feathered fashion earring. No.7505 Metal. © 10Aug64; GP44692.
Golden cherries pin. No.6507. Metal. © 10Aug64; GP44689.
Heraldic. [Head of helmeted warrior within rectangle; tie tac] 5971. Metal. (Sarah Glo) © 4May64; GF43616.
Pin-barrette. [Pearl & column of leaves on bar] No.6506. Metal.
© 10Aug64; GP44695.
Pink ice earring. [Stones in sham-No.7505. © 10Aug64; GP44695.
Pink ice earring. [Stones in sham-rock setting] No.7503. Metal.
© 10Aug64; GP44697.
Precious. [Leaf & branch; earring] No.7989. Metal. © 4May64; GP43326.
Precious. [Two leaves on branch; pin] No.6989. Metal. © 4May64; GP43325.
The Santa Fe [Loopratium: tip] The Santa Fe. [Locomotive; tie tac] No.5973. Metal. © 4May64; GP43321. Gr45521.
Sea charms. [Bracelet] No.9990.
Metal. © 4May64; GP43327.
Symphony earring. [Nested pearl in textured loop setting] No.7508. Metal. © 10Aug64; GP44695. A touch of elegance. [Necklace] No.8987. Metal. © 4May64; GP43322. GF45322. Vienna. [Earring] No.7988. Metal. © 4May64; GP43324. Vienna. [Pin] No.6988. Metal. © 4May64; GP43323. COWEN, CLIFFORD C. The old block house [with man in cav-alry uniform, standing by gate; U. S. flag flying] Col. photo. © C. C. Cowen; 190ct64; JUll153. COX, GARLAND. Litter; State of Texas. [Cowboy standing by stop sign; trash receptacle] Fiberglass. © Garland Cox; 19Jun64; GP43163.

CRAFTED FABRICS, INC. [Alternating rows of small squares and teardrops] Pattern 511. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 3Aug64; GU37661.

[Crosshatching] Pattern 110. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jun64; GU37703. [Densely scattered splotches] Pattern 106. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jul64; GU37702. [Ferns] Pattern 106. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jul64; URANGE Scattered Scatt [Floral pattern] Fattern 500. Draw-ing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; l0Jul64; GU37620. [Floral squares & diamonds] Pattern 507. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 10Jul64; GU37619. [Flowers with large leaves] Pattern 501. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 10Ju164; GU37621. [Herringbone stripes] Pattern 606. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 6Aug64; GU37841. [Irregular blossoms] Pattern 608. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 20Jul64; GU37634. 20Jul64; GU37634.
[Irregular rectangles and ovals] Pattern 509. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; JAug64; GU37659.
[Outline of flowers & leaves] Pattern 505. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 10Jul64; GU37615.
[Overlapping rounded diamonds] Pattern 510. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; JAug64; GU37660.
[Paisley cones floating on textured ground] Pattern 607. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 20Jul64; GU37635. GU37635. [Roses] Pattern 504. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 10Jul64; GU37618 [Rows of alternating stylized hex-agonal blossoms] Pattern 508. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; Drawing. © Craft 3Aug64; GU37658. [Scattered blossoms] Pattern 107. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; jAug64; GU37656. [Simplified scattered flowers] Pattern 502. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jul64; GU37701. [Splotches] Pattern 503. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 10Jul64; GU37616. GU37616.
[Stylized blossom cluster] Pattern 102. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 7Ju164; GU37608.
[Stylized blossom vines] Pattern 506. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 3Aug64; GU37657.
[Tangled lines] Pattern 109. Draw-ing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 10Ju164; GU37617.
[Textile pattern] Print on fabric. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc. Chartern
Pattern
100. [Large & small flower heads]
© 25Aug64; H26725.
103. [Overlapping petal groupings]
© 20Aug64; H26722.
© 20Aug64: H26723. 107. © 18Aug64; H26723. 110. [Latticework design] © 20Aug64; H26724. 300. [Paisley design] © 21Ju164; H26726. Balance Physics and State Physics (Splotches resembling flowers)
 Solar (Splotches resembling flowers)
 Solar (Splotches)
 Solar (Splotch H26720.
[Large blurred roses]
25Aug64; H26729.
608. [Outline of butterflies on blended ground] © 4Aug64; н26730. H20730. [Tropical plants] Pattern 104. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul64; GU37606. [Vague blossoms] Pattern 103. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul64; GU37607.

CRAFTED FABRICS, INC.-Con. [Weaving stripes] Pattern 105. Drawing. © Crafted Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul64; GU37609. CRAIG (JACK L.) HOMES, LTD. [Plan for residence] Craig plan no.1602. Architectural drawing (Ozalid print) © Jack L. Craig Homes, Ltd.; 16Nov64; 1P7091. CRAIG, MARILYN. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. CRAWFORD, ROBERT J. Alpine Gem Structures; precast A-frame chalets; Mark 40 series. Oct. 29, 1964. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 3 sheets with architectural rendering. Scales vary. © Robert J. Crawford & Bryan H. Oldfield; 11Dec64; 1P7152. CRAWFORD, ROGER ALEXANDER. American Negro Emancipation Centen-nial. See CRAWFORD STUDIO. CRAWFORD STUDIO. AWFORD STUDIO. American Negro Emancipation Centennial. [Forts.; post cards] 21 col. repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings in box. (Biographies of notable Negroes, series no.1) Author of the reproductions: Roger Alexander Crawford. © Crawford Studio; 165cn64. K72016 Crawford. © Cra 16Sep64; K72216. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Bedtime boy. [Child kneeling in prayer beside bed; book end] By Victor. Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 12Aug64; GP44353. Bedtime boy. [Child kneeling in prayer beside bed; wall plaque] By Victor. Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 12Aug64; GP44349. Arts, Inc.; 12Aug04; GP44349. Bedtime girl. [Child kneeling in prayer beside bed; book end] By Victor. Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 12Aug64; GP44352. Bedtime girl. [Child kneeling in prayer beside bed; wall plaque] By Victor. Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 12Aug64; GP44348. Eternal light. [Burning candle open Eternal light. [Burning candle, open Bible & roses, in high relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 5Jun64; GP43801. Eternal light. [Candle & open Bible; book end] By Victor. Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 12Aug64; cpul/sec GP44350. Gr44 350.
Gethsemane. [Jesus Christ kneeling beside rock, in high relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 5Jun64; GP43802.
Gethsemane. [Jesus praying in garden; book end] By Victor. Plaster:
© Creative Arts, Inc.; 12Aug64; GP44 351. Gethsemane. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 12Augb4; GP44351. Messiah. [Three-quarter view of head & shoulders, in high relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 5Jun64; GP43800. Prayer. [Praying hands in high relief] 2 plaster book ends. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 10Jun64; © Creative Arts, Inc.; 10Jun64; GP43798. Prayer. [Praying hands in high re-lief; wall plaque] Plaster.
 © Creative Arts, Inc.; 5Jun64; GP43799. CREIGHTON. HARRIET B. Bean seedling. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO_ Fern life history. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Pea seedling. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

CROCKER (H. S.) CO. Evening in Venice. S ART PUB. CO., INC. See INTERNATIONAL

Fountains of Rome. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Still life with pineapple. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. CROSS & ADREON. Model WY-1 house. See MATTHEWS-SCHWARTZ, INC. CROSS ROAD CRUSADERS FOR CHRIST, INC. Where will you spend eternity? Most important decision in your life. (The greatest decision) [Inte-grated composition of hellfire, group, recarding (Durifitien, ange) group regarding Crucifixion, ang at the Gate of Heaven with God seated on a throne in Biblical landscape] Painting. © Cross Road Crusaders for Christ, Inc.; 120ct64; GU37947. angel CROWN FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © Crown Fabrics, a division of Punta Alegre Commodities Corp. Pattern no. 199. © 11Sep64; H26412. CROWN FABRICS, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crown Fabrics, a division of Punta Alegre Commodities Corp. Pattern no. 102. [Modified Paisley] © 10Jun64; H26776. 112. © 27Ju164; H26327. 14. [Stylized overlapping flower heads] © 27Jul64; H26198. 114. 115. [Se H26200 [Scattered dots] © 28Jul64; 117. [Irregular checks] © 27Ju164; H26329. 119. © 28Jul64; H26199. [Circular & diamond shapes] 120. © 27Ju164; H26328. 121. [Paisley] © 20Ju164; H26017. 25. [Irregular checks on solid ground] © 21Aug64; H26580. 125. 155. [Splotches] © 3Sep64; H26403. 159. © 23Sep64; H26644. 160. [Organized splotches] © 14Aug64; H26368. 160. © 14Augo4; H26368. 174. © 21Aug64; H26355. 175. © 21Aug64; H26357. 176. © 21Aug64; H26356. 180. [Dense tiny apples] © 21Aug64; H26371. 181. © 21Aug64; H26342. 181. [Blosson splashes] Bl. [Blossom splashes] © 21Aug64; H26369. 181. 191. [Scattered butterflies] © 28Aug64; H26366. 1628. [Stripes] © 11Jun64; H25844. 1642. © 5Ju164; H25830. 1645. © 29Ju164; H26332. 1645. © 29Jul64; H26332.
1649. © 19Aug64; H26336.
1660. [Medallions on blocked ground] © 12Sep64; H26777.
1662. [Paisley & blossom design with border] © 24Jun64; H25704.
1663. © 1Sep64; H26406.
1664. [Rose silboutical © 51 columnation. 1664. [Rose silhouettes] © 5Ju164; H25831. H25831.
1668. © 26Jun64; H25847.
1670. © 16Jun64; H25749.
1673. [Slanted shapes forming rough plaid effect] © 30Sep64; H26650.
1675. © 19Jul64; H26331.
1678. © 5 Lul64. H263926. 1678. © 5Ju164; H25832. 1680. © 10Jun64; H25842. 1681. © 26Jun64; H25703. 1682. © 16Jun64; H25756. 83. [Fitted ornate floral squares] © 28Aug64; H26367. 1683. 1685. [Flowers on striped ground] © 16Jun64; H25748.

1687. © 14Aug64; H26581. 1689. © 10Jun64; H26285. 1696. © 5Ju164; H25829. 1700. © 26Jun64; H25753. 1702. © 11Jun64; H25753. 1704. © 19Aug64; H26330. 1709. [Rose cuttings] © 10Jun64; H26286. 1715. © 3Aug64; H26582. 1717. © 24Jun64; H25754. 1729. © 17Jun64; H25755. 1725. © 16Jun64: H25750. 1735. © 16Jun64; H25755. 1736. [Trregular etc.] 1736. [Irregular stripes] © 26Jun64; H25846. [1738. [Spackled stripes] © 10Jun64; H26287. 1743. © 28Aug64; H26370. 1745. © 26Jun64; H25702. 1746 [Diagonal lines] © 6Aug64; Н26333. 1760. [Stylized blossoms & stemmed flowers] © 5Aug64; H26335.
1772. [Large ragged circles on solid ground] © 26Jun64; H25845.
1784. [Simplified flower cuttings] © 19Aug64; H26337. 1787. © 28Jul64; H26325. 1789. [Butterflies among flowers] © 28Jul64; H26326. 1790. © 10Aug64; H26340. 1791. [Roses] © 1Aug64; H26341. 1794. [Squares & circles] © 30Ju164; H26343. 1795. [Floral pattern on striped ground] © 8Aug64; H26334.
 1797. [Scattered flower head sil-houettes] © 19Aug64; H26338. 1799. © 1Sep64; H26405. 1800. © 1Sep64; H26404. CROWTHER, G. RODNEY, III. Bill Williams. [Disrobed male figure in various poses indoors & outdoors] 12 col. slides. © Rod Crowther; 27Aug64; JP8897. Ken Steele. [Disrobed male figure in various poses indoors & outdoors] 24 col. slides. © Rod Crowther; 27Aug64; JP8898. CRYSTALLOGRAPHY, BASIC CONCEPTS (Film-strip) Engineering Materials Slide-films. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Script, direction: C. Henry Nathan; photography: Charles G. Casey. © Robert T. Howard & C. Henry Nathan d.b.a. Engineering Materials Slidefilms; 6May64; JP8862.

CUB SCOUTING FOR YOUR BOY. (Filmstrip) Boy Scouts of America. 2 Filmstrips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Pt.1. 44 fr.--Pt.2: The achievement plan. 31 fr. Boy Scouts of America; 22Sep64; JP8905.

CUBE CARD CORP.

- UBE CARD CORP. All us cats are having a party, won't you join us? [Comic cat; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 20-4) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71769. Baby shower, RSVP. [Comic infant holding umbrells; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 20-5) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71768. Best wishes to the hanve counte
- Best wishes to the happy couple. [Bride & groom; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35C 43) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71764.
- Buffet at our house, RSVP. [Smiling chef, food & cookery; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 20-2) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71771. [Smiling

July-Dec.

- Happy birthday, you old walrus! [Comic walrus; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 41) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71766.
- I just love birthdays, especially yours! Happy birthday! [Comic beaver & cake; folding carton greet-ing card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35B 42) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71765.

- K71765.
 It's a girl. [Smiling face & flowers; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 20-6) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71767.
 Open house, welcome. [Smiling face & tree; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 20-3) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71770.
 Vote Democrat. [Donkey; folding car-ton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 DEM) © Cube Card Corp.; 3Jul64; K71880.
 Vote Republican. [Elephant holding
- Vote Republican. [Elephant holding flag in trunk; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35 REP) © Cube Card Corp.; JJul64; K71881.
- JJul64; K71881.
 Wishing you happiness in your new home. [Smiling faces & flowers; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 35C 44)
 © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71763.
 You are invited, RSVP, cocktails. [Cocktail glass held aloft; folding carton greeting card] Col. print. (Cube card, 20-1) © Cube Card Corp.; 22Aug64; K71762.
 CULVER PICTURES, INC. The Offbeat observer, vol.1, 1966. See SHAW-BARTON.

- CUMMINGS, DONALD G. First studio and performers on the Grand Ole Opry Barn Dance, Eva Thompson Jones and Uncle Jimmy; November 28, 1925. Print. © D. G. Cummings; 170ct64; WT0000 K72324
- CUMMINGS, ROBERT A., JR. Proposed parking area to reduce Pittsburgh downtown traffic conges-tion. Drawing. Scale 1" = 100'. © Robert A. Cummings, Jr.; 26Aug63; Traffic area of the state of the s IP6859.
- CUMMINGS, ROBERT T. Pass-Time Base-Ball. Robert T. Cummings, inventor. Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. IU12546. NM: revisions. © Robert T. Cummings; 28Sep64; IU13339.
- CURRY, DAVID STEARNS Hary, DAVID STRANGY, Grotesque figure With bushy eyebrows, protruding fangs, huge ears & dressed in cape] Plaster. © David Stearns Curry; 27Mar64; GP44376.
- 27Mar64; GP44376. CURTRIGHT, EDYTHE NEAL. Donkey and Child [with outline of angel in background] Oil painting. (Donkey in love, no.2) © Edythe Neal Curtright; 27Aug64; GU37762. Donkey [kneeling with outline of Angel in background] Oil painting. (Donkey in love, no.1) © Edythe Neal Curtright; 27Aug64; GU37763. CUTTING, ELEANOR I. See LIFETIME RECORDS.
- RECORDS. CUTTING, LESLIE K. See LIFETIME RECORDS.
 - D

D & H PRINT CO. Rebirth of a nation. [Woman holding infant aloft with crowd & monumen-tal figures of George Washington, Abraham Lincoln, & Jesus Christ looking on] Signed: William E. Heron. Col. reproduction of oil painting. @ William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter K. Derian d.b.a. D & H Print Co.; 15Jul64; H26284.

- DADDY RABBIT, PSEUD. See ANDERSON, RAY L. DAHL, EINAR. Messengers of light. [Group with candles & lanterns watching man play violin in front of statue of Lincoln] Oil painting. Signed & executed 1936. © Einar Dahl; 28Sep64; GU37867. DAKIN (R.) & CO. Brutus. [Bulldog; stuffed animal] (Dream pets, no.T-20) © R. Dakin & Co.; 28Sep64; GP44503. DAKIN (R.) & CO.-IMPORTERS. Artie Bear [in painter's outfit; stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.334) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 28Dec63; GP43965.
 Bobo Elephant II. [Stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.985R) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 27May62; GP43971. CP43971. Cat n' mousefull. [Cat & mouse] 2 textile stuffed animals. (Dream pets, no.332) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Apr64; GP43944. Chris mouse. [Stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.420) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Apr64; cp43938 GP43938. GP43938.
 Christiane. [Female poodle; stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.712) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Jun64; GP43969.
 Contented cow. [Stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.710) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Apr64; GP439613 GP43943. Davey Jones. [Hound in sailor's outfit; stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.1043) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 27Dec62; GP43677. Deeno Dinosaur. [Stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.335) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 28Dec63; GP43966. Eager beaver. [Stuffed animal] GP43943. Eager beaver. [Stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.703) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Apr64; GP43939. GP43939. Horse Beautiful. [Stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.962) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 27Jul60; GP43970. Matilda. [Female kangeroo with baby in pouch; stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.331) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 27May63; GP43964. Descho. [Docker: stuffed animal] Pancho. [Donkey; stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.1067) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 27Ju162; GP43972. GP43972. Pierre Porpoise. [Stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.345) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Jan64; GP43968. Prancer. [Reindeer; stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no.423) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Apr64; GP43901 GP43941. Puppy love. [Dog; stuffed animal] Textile. (Dream pets, no. 304) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Apr64; GP43942. tile. (Dream pets, no.339) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 28Dec63; (P43967. Sammy GP43907. Skipper [dog; stuffed animal] Tex-tile. (Dream pets, no.357) © R. Dakin & Co.-Importers; 15Apr64; GP43940. DALI, SALVADOR. Chalice of life. See HARKNESS (WILLIAM HALE) FOUNDATION, INC.,
 - NEW YORK .

 - NEW YORK. Designs for Chalice of life. See HARKNESS (WILLIAM HALE) FOUNDA-TION, INC., NEW YORK. Designs for jeweled chalice known as Chalice of life. See HARKNESS (WILLIAM HALE) FOUNDATION, INC., NEW YORK NEW YORK.
- DAM THINGS ESTABLISHMENT. Donkey troll [with long hair; figu-rine] © Dam Things Establishment; 2Jan64; GP43762. Elephant troll [with bushy hair; figurine] © Dam Things Establish-ment; 2Jan64; GP43761. DAME. LENA. MME, LENA. Blesged Virgin and Holy Child; brass rubbing [of a memorial brass dated 1433; greeting card] Author un-known. Reproduction. © Lena Dame; 10Dec64; H27366. DAMES, C., JR. Seal of the University of Texas. (School seal plaque) [Tondo in relief] Plastic. © C. Dames, Jr.; 20Apr64; H26306. 20Apro4; H20500. Tiger tail; sales promotion. [Sticker] Col. print. © C. Dames, Jr.; 30Jul64; K71725. University of Michigan, 1817. (Schoo seal plaque) [Tondo in relief] Plastic. © C. Dames, Jr.; 6Apr64; H26305 (School н26305. DAMON, WORLEY & ASSOCIATES. Architect's plan and drawing for a single family dwelling. See WALVERN INVESTMENT CO. DAN RIVER MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Dan River Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 867. [Tiny giraffes on striped ground] © 15Sep64; H26437. 869. [Tiny animals] © 15Sep64; H26438. 870. [Small outlined flowers]
 © 155ep64; H26666.
 871A. © 10ct64; H26848.
 872. [Simplified flowers in diapered ground] © 155ep64; H26476. 873. [Stylized cats on checked ground] © 15Sep64; H26441. 875. [Butterflies, chests, guitars & other objects on blocked ground] © 15Sep64; H26439. 6. [Heavily outlined circle & leaf shapes enclose paisley-like forms] © 15Sep64; H26667. 876. 77. [Corn cob, scarecrow & arrow shape repeated, forming pattern] © 15Sep64; H26668. 877 878. [Rows of geometric designs separated by heavy lines] © 155ep64; H26669. 9. [Polka dots on irregular blocked ground] © 15Sep64; H26440. 4. [Modified checks] © 10ct64; H26849. 894. 6. [Organic modified paisley jungle] © 10ct64; H26850. 896. 897. [Stylized blossoms on striped ground] © 15Nov64; H27274.
 898. [Abstract floral arrangement with stepped outlines] © 10ct64; H26778. DANIELS, JOHN KARL. Pieta. [From Michelangelo's statue; relief sculpture on disc] © John Karl Daniels; 50ct64; GU37896. DANNY'S NNN'S there, New York World's Fair. (Cartoon of female tramp) Print. Author of the print: Herman A. Schwartz. © Danny's; 2Jul64; WT1602 K71699.
 I was there, New York World's Fair. (Cartoon of male hobo) Frint. Author of the print: Herman A. Schwartz. © Danny's; 2Jul64; K71698.
 DARLING (J. N. DING) FOUNDATION, INC. Lewis and Clark Trail. [Expedition route & Indian squaw] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Edgar J. Kulla. © J. N. Ding Darling Foun-dation, Inc.; lAug64; GP43747. K71699.

WORKS OF ART

DARRO. Abraham Lincoln. See GOES LITHOGRAPHING CO. DART FITS THE SCENE, ANYWHERE! (Film-strip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 80 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 11Sep64; JP8880. DARTNELL CORP. See HOW TO WRITE CLEAR, CONCISE, AND EF-FECTIVE BUSINESS LETTERS. DARWIN. Family working in backyard. Se SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION, SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. When visitors come. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD'. DARWIN, BEATRICE. Christmas at home. See BROADMAN PRESS. Family picnic. See BROADMAN PRESS. Making plans. See BROADMAN PRESS. Mission hospital. See BROADMAN DASZEWSKI, ZYGMUNT J. DC-power portable amplifier designed for the non-distorted amplification of the low frequency electrical impulses of the human brain. Drawing. Signed. © Zygmunt J. Daszewski; 20Mar64; IP6855. DAVID, GERARD. The Nativity. See METROPOLITAN MUSEUM OF ART, NEW YORK. DAVID DESIGN & DRAFTING. The Windsor, a three bedroom, 2 bath residence. See BARCLEY BUILDERS, 2 hath INC. DAVIS. The Duchess, a three bedroom, 2 bath residence. See BARCLEY BUILDERS, INC. DAVIS (BILL) SALES. NIS (BILL) SALES. I never saw a saw saw like the saw I saw saw in Arkansas. [Fisherman with saw powered by water wheel; cartoon; post card] 43090. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Bill Davis (in notice: Bill Davis Sales); 8Jun64; K71387. DAVIS, CHARLES CLAYTON. Branch ranch. See BRANCH-WRITER, 4 bedrm. ranch. See BRANCH-WRITER, Garden Level. See BRANCH-WRITER, Revised Penn Farm. See BRANCH-WRITER, INC. Rustic tri-level. See ERANCH-WRITER, INC. Villa Nova. See BRANCH-WRITER, INC. DAVIS, DON. Tuolumne dawn. [Sun rays illuninating clouds above mountains, shimmering stream in foreground] Photo.
 © Don Davis; 5Apr64; JP8829. DAVIS, HAROLD B. A home for the McCall's congress on A home for the McCall's congress on better living; a preliminary study of the home Florida women want.
Harold B. Davis, architect. Architectural drawings on 2 sheets.
Scale of plan 1/8" = 1'-0".
© Harold B. Davis; 4Sep64; IUI3311.
A house for the Accent Project ... Cape Coral, Florida. Harold B. Davis, architect. Architectural drawings on 8 sheets. Scales vary.
© Harold B. Davis; 4Sep64; IUI3310.
J bedroom residence for Povia-Ballentine, Fort Myers, Fla. May 1964. Architectural drawings on 5 sheets. © Harold B. Davis; 20Jul64; IUI3160.

2 bedroom residence for Povia-Ballentine, Fort Myers, Fla. May 1964. Architectural drawings May 1964. on 4 sheets © Harold B. Davis; 20Jul64; IU13159. DAVIS, MARY ANGELA. First loss. [Boy cries while holding lifeless dog] Oil painting. © Mary Angela Davis; 20Jul64; GU37631. Solver and Strums Strums Strums Strums Strums Strums Strums (Star) Structure Strums, Strums, Strums, Strums, 20Jul64; GU37630. Follow the leader. [Silhouettes of boy & girl with kite along side of mountain] Oil painting. © Mary Angela Davis; 20Jul64; GU37632. Jondo, Spanish dancer. [Three-quarters view of female dancer] Oil painting. © Mary Angela Davis; 20Jul64; GU37633. DAVISON, JAMES W. Milkman. See EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT. CO. DAWSON, MONTAGUE. For paintings by Montague Dawson See FROST & REED, LTD. DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff. [Comic strip] Signed: Al Smith. Eell-McClure Syndicate. Prints. Author of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. © Aedita S. deBeaumont. Release Dec. 30, 1963. © 12Dec63; K71404. Jan. 6, 1964. © 20Dec63; K71403. Jan. 13, 1964. © 27Dec63; K71402. Jan. 20, 1964. © 3Jan64; K71401. Jan. 27, 1964. © 16Jan64; K71400. Feb. 3, 1964. © 16Jan64; K71399. Feb. 10, 1964. © 23Jan64; K71397. Feb. 24, 1964. © 6Feb64; K71396. Mar. 2, 1964. © 18Feb64: K71396. Release Mar. 2, 1964. © 18Feb64; K71395. Mar. 9, 1964. © 17Feb64; K71394. Mar. 16, 1964. © 27Feb64; K71394. Mar. 23, 1964. © 10Mar64; K71392. Mar. 30, 1964. © 11Mar64; K71630. Apr. 6, 1964. © 20Mar64; K71631. Apr. 13, 1964. © 27Mar64; K71632. Apr. 20, 1964. © 3Apr64; K71634. Apr. 27, 1964. © 10Apr64; K71635. May 4, 1964. © 20Apr64; K71635. May 4, 1964. © 20Apr64; K71635.
May 11, 1964. © 28Apr64; K71629.
May 25, 1964. © 5May64; K71625.
June 1, 1964. © 15May64; K71626.
June 3, 1964. © 22May64; K71627.
June 15, 1964. © 29May64; K71628.
June 22, 1964. © 5Jun64; K71628.
June 24. 1964. © 5Jun64; K71628.
June 25. 1964. © 5Jun64; K71628.
June 25. 1964. © Finst. Krifer
Mutt & Jeff and Cicerc's Cat. [Comics strip] Signed: Al Smith. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Frints. Author of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont. of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. © Aedita S. de-Beaumont. Dec. 29, 1963. © 29Nov63; K71359. Jan. 6, 1964. © 6Dec63; K71360. Jan. 12, 1964. © 13Dec63; K71360. Jan. 12, 1964. © 13Dec63; K71361. Jan. 19, 1964. © 20Dec63; K71362. Jan. 26, 1964. © 27Dec63; K71363. Feb. 2, 1964. © 3Jan64; K71364. Feb. 9, 1964. © 10Jan64; K71365. Feb. 16, 1964. © 17Jan64; K71355. Feb. 23, 1964. © 24Jan64; K71357. Mar. 1, 1964. © 31Jan64; K71357. Mar. 8, 1964. © 7Feb64; K71358. Mar. 15, 1964. © 14Feb64; K71354. Mar. 22, 1964. © 21Feb64; K71366. Mar. 29, 1964. © 265eb64; K71670. Apr. 5, 1964. © 6Mar64; K71669. Apr. 12, 1964. © 15Mar64; K71668. Apr. 12, 1964. © 20Mar64; K71667. Apr. 26, 1964. © 27Mar64; K71666. May 3, 1964. © 3Apr64; K71665. May 10, 1964. © 10Apr64; K71664.

May 17, 1964. © 17Apr64; K71663. May 24, 1964. © 24Apr64; K71662. May 31, 1964. © 1May64; K71661. June 7, 1964. © 8May64; K71660. June 14, 1964. © 15May64; K71659. June 21, 1964. © 22May64; K71658. DEBS, PIERRE JOHN. EES, PIERRE JOHN. Special warfare memorial. (Proposed memorial to special warfare soldier, John F. Kennedy Center for Special Warfare) [Three men in raft hit land; figurine] Sculpture: Pierre Debs. Clay. © Pierre Debs; llMar64; GP42858. DECK HOUSE, INC. ECK HOUSE, INC. [Plan for a residence] Model 715. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0". © Deck House, Inc.; 27Nov64; IU13413. [Plan for a residence] Model 726. Designed by William J. Berkes. Feb. 28, 1964. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Deck House, Inc.; 27Nov64; IU13412. DECORATIVE PLANT CORP. Christmas tree display sculpture. Appl. authors: Sylvan & Marcella Freund. © Decorative Plant Corp.; 18Jun63; GP44267. DEE (HOLLY) LTD. How hi? See KEY WEST HANDPRINT FABRICS, INC. DEE DEE DESIGNS, Troll house. [Fanciful design painted on hinged roof & sides] Wood. © Dee Dee Designs; 300ct64; GP45191. DEERING, ROGER. Tidal inlet. [Old cabin near water with 3 boats; post card] Col. re-production of oil painting. © Roger Deering; 14Aug64; H26584. Col, re-DEESTEE, I., pseud. See TURTON, DIANE S. DE FRANCISCI, ANTHONY. Peter Cooper, 1791-1883. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. DEGAS, EDGAR HILAIRE GERMAIN. The cabaret. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. DEIGERT & YERKES & ASSOCIATES. House type A floor plans. See MILLER & SMITH ASSOCIATES, INC. House type B floor plans. See MILLER & SMITH ASSOCIATES, INC. House type C floor plans. See MILLER & SMITH ASSOCIATES, INC. House type D floor plans. See MILLER & SMITH ASSOCIATES, INC. DEININGER, GERARD. Fireman. See EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT. CO. Policeman. See EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT. CO. DEITZ, BESSIE. Our Savior, Jehovah God holds the world in his hand. Drawing. © Bessie Deitz; 10Aug64; GU37732. DELANEY, LEONARD I. Ground water and rock recharger; natural saturation and filtering type. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Leonard I. Delaney; lOSep64; IP7002. DELANO, GERARD CURTIS. The mountain man [on horse] Col. re-The mountain man [on horse] col. r production of oil painting. (In Montana, the magazine of western history, July 1964, p.4 of cover) © Gerard Curtis Delano; 20Jul64; H26387.

- DE'L BOSQUE, GABRIELLE, pseud. See JUAREZ, JOSEFINA. DEL BOSQUE D., LEONARDO. See BOSQUE D., LEONARDO DEL.
- DEL NEVO, ALBERT. Versatile rod holder. Drawing. © Albert Del Nevo; 1Sep64; IU13282.
- DE LUXE READING CORP. Baby Brite. [Doll's head] Plastic. © De Luxe Reading Corp.; 10Feb64 (in notice: 1963); GP43573.
- Crusader 101. [Miniature automobile] Plastic. © De Luxe Reading Corp.; 4Aug64; GP43588.
- Pefender Dan. (Sculptural design; Defender Dan) [Machine gun model on tripod] © De Luxe Reading Corp.; 17Aug64; GP44922.
- DENTAL BUILDING CORP. CONFIDENCE FOR LIFE.
- DERIAN, WALTER K. Abraham Lincoln and John F. Kennedy, martyrs. See HERON, WILLIAM E. Rebirth ef a nation. The HERON, MITULIAN 7.
- DERIAN, WALTER K. See D & H PRINT CO.
- DESIGN & GRAPHICS. (Ski poster) du ski. (Ski poster) SIGN & GRAFHICS. Faisons du ski. (Ski poster) (Scattered silhouettes of skier with title in 6 languages on bor-ders] Signed: Frank Mann. Col. print. © Design & Graphics; 7Apr64; K71379.
- DESIGN CENTER, INC. Jack-in-the-box. [Santa Claus head; die-cuts] Col. print. © Design Center, Inc.; 13Nov64; K72428.
- DE SIMONE, VINCENT, JR. Way-Out decals. [Monsters in auto-mobiles] Drawings. © Vincent De Simone, Jr.; 7May64; GU37688.
- DESSEILLES (ROBERT) ESTABLISSEMENTS. Lace design. See KLAUBER EROS., INC.
- DESVARREUX-LARPENTEUR, RAYMOND. 42nd Royal Highland Regiment (The Black Watch) British. See BATSON, ALFRED B. C.
- Royal Welch Fusiliers (Officer) Brit-ish. See BATSON, ALFRED B. C. Soissonnais Regiment, French. See
- DE THOMAS, JOSEPH. Kennedy eternal nite lite. See BEACH, MYRLE E.
- DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Serenity. [Shafts of sunlight illumi-nating woodland stream] Painting. J Paul Detlefsen; 190ct64; GU37976.
- DEWEY DECIMAL CLASSIFICATION (Filmstrip) Violet Priestley. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Graphics & photography, Chas. G. Casey; illus., Chas. G. Casey & Wayne S. Clark. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 60ct64; JP8992. DEWYS, FRED. Fireworks on the Hudson, New York City. See SHAW-BARTON.
- DEXTER. For Cficial World's Pair costcards to Dextwr C++ NEW YORK WORLD'C FWIR 190+-1905 MRT.
- DIAMOND & KAYE CONSTRUCTION CORP. AMOND & KAYE CONSTRUCTION Court. Eastwyck Village Towne Houses, Dekalb County, Ga. Albert C. James, architect. Architectural drawings on 22 sheets. Scales vary. NM: revisions. © Diamond & Kaye Construction Corp.; Itui64. TUI 316. 1Jul64; IU13116.

- DICKIE-RAYMOND. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES. See BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES. ASSOCIATES.
- DICKINSON, J. T. Touchdown. [Two football players shown above checkerboard design; gameboard] Print. © J. T. Dickin-son; 8Sep64; K72511.
- son; 85ep64; K72511. DICKINSON ADVERTISING, INC. For a real swinger! [Bearded man hanging from a tree limb; greeting card] No.100. Signed: Charles Young. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © Dickinson Advertising, Inc.; 27Mar64; K72152. Merry Christmas. (Śnow man) [Gift tag] XMM2. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Dickinson Advertising, Inc. (in notice: Dickinson Advert.); 27Mar64; K72157. Merry Christmas, stocking. [Gift tag] XMS2. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Dickinson Advertising, Inc. (in notice: Dickinson Advert.); 27Mar64; K72156. Merry Christmas, wreath. [Gift tag]

 - Merry Christmas, wreath. [Gift tag] XMW2. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Dickinson Advertising, Inc. (in notice: Dickinson Advert.); 27Mar64; K72155
 - K(2122). K. Michael Angelo, get to work! [Bearded man wearing sandals; greet-ing card] No.103. Signed: C. Young. Col. reproduction of drawing.
 - Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Dickinson Advertising, Inc.;
 27Mar64; K72151.
 To a good egg. [Man in overalls, within egg-shaped outline; greeting card] No.104. Signed: C. Young.
 Col. reproduction of drawing.
 Dickinson Advertising. Inc.;
 - Col. reproduction of drawing.
 Dickinson Advertising, Inc.; 27Mar64; K72154.
 Use it with good health! [Man stand-ing on cherry in large cocktail glass; greeting card] No.102.
 Signed: Charles Young. Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Dickinson Advertising, Inc.; 27Mar64; K72155.
 What's your excuse now! [Man holding beer can; greeting card] No.101.
 Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Dickinson Advertising, Inc.; 27Mar64; K72150.
 NAH GEMS.
- 27/Martor, M. -DINAH GEMS. Jonah and the whale. Collage. © Dinah Gems; 18Sep64; GU37902. © Dinah Gems; 18Sep64; GU37902. Dinah Gems; 1052pG4; GU379G2.
 Moses in the bulrushes. Collage.
 Dinah Gems; 1852p64; GU37903.
 Sacrifice of Isaac. Collage.
 Dinah Gems; 1852p64; GU37869.
- DIRECTIONS SIMPLIFIED, INC. HOME IMPROVEMENT FILMS. See HOW TO BUILD A HI-FI MUSIC WALL.
- Now TO BOILD A HI-FI MUSIC WALL. DISCIPLINE IN EDUCATION (Filmstrip) (Discipline in action) Educational Filmstrips. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color, Contents: Pt.1. The history of discipline. 42 fr.--Pt.2. The need for discipline. 44 fr. Script: Marjorie Russell; editing: Kenneth Russell; art: Jim Curd & Bill Bradley. © Educational Filmstrips; ljun64; JP8962. DISNEV WALT DISNEY, WALT. Donald Duck. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Mickey Mouse. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
- Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Ratbit. See DISNEY (WALT)
- PRODUCTIONS
- DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Donald Duck. [Comic strip] Signed: Walt Disney. King Features Syndi-cate. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Release June 28, 1964. © 21Jun64; K71270. June 29, 1964 - July 4, 1964. © 22Jun64; K71271. July 5, 1964. © 28Jun64; K71272.

July 6, 1964 - July 11, 1964. © 29Jun64; K71273. July 12, 1964. © 5Jul64; K71274. July 13, 1964 - July 18, 1964. © 6Jul64; K71275. July 19, 1964. © 12Jul64; K71305. July 20, 1964 - July 25, 1964. © 13Jul64; K71317. July 26, 1964. © 13Jul64; K71316. July 27, 1964 - Aug. 1, 1964. © 20Jul64; K71318. Aug. 2, 1964. © 25Jul64; K71610. a) 27, 1964 - Aug. 1, 1964.
a) 20Jul64; K71318.
Aug. 2, 1964. © 26Jul64; K71610.
Aug. 3, 1964 - Aug. 8, 1964.
a) 27Jul64; K71611.
Aug. 9, 1964. © 2Aug64; K71596.
Aug. 10, 1964. - Aug. 15, 1964.
a) 3Aug64; K71595.
Aug. 17, 1964 - Aug. 22, 1964.
a) 10Aug64; K71591.
Aug. 23, 1964. © 16Aug64; K71713.
Aug. 24, 1964 - Aug. 29, 1964.
a) 71Aug64; K71711.
Aug. 30, 1964. © 23Aug64; K71835.
Aug. 31, 1964 - Sept. 5, 1964.
∞ K71836.
Sept. 6, 1964. © 30Aug64; K71837.
Sept. 7, 1964 - Sept. 12, 1964. Aug. 30, 1964. © 23Aug64; K71835. Aug. 31, 1964. © 30Aug64; K71837. Sept. 6, 1964. © 30Aug64; K71837. Sept. 7, 1964. © Sept. 12, 1964. © JAug64; K71838. Sept. 13, 1964. © Sept. 19, 1964. © TSep64; K71840. Sept. 20, 1964. © JSep64; K71841. Sept. 21, 1964. © 20Sep64; K72074. Sept. 28, 1964. © 02Sep64; K72075. Oct. 4, 1964. © 20Sep64; K72075. Oct. 4, 1964. © 02Sep64; K72075. Oct. 4, 1964. © 02Sep64; K72077. Oct. 4, 1964. © 02Sep64; K72077. Oct. 4, 1964. © 02Sep64; K72077. Oct. 18, 1964. © 02Sep64; K72079. Oct. 18, 1964. © 110ot64; K72079. Oct. 18, 1964. © 110ot64; K72079. Oct. 18, 1964. © 110ot64; K72079. Oct. 18, 1964. © 180ot64; K72079. Oct. 19, 1964. © 180ot64; K72213. Oct. 25, 1964. © Nov. 64; K72214. Nov. 2, 1964. – Nov. 7, 1964. © 200ot64; K72208. Nov. 1, 1964. © 27Sep64; K72210. Nov. 16, 1964. – Nov. 14, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72208. Nov. 29, 1964. – Nov. 14, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72208. Nov. 29, 1964. – Nov. 21, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72208. Nov. 22, 1964. – Nov. 21, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72208. Nov. 22, 1964. – Nov. 21, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72208. Nov. 22, 1964. – Nov. 21, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72208. Nov. 22, 1964. – Nov. 21, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72249. Nov. 29, 1964. – Nov. 20, 197. © 16Nov64; K72249. Nov. 29, 1964. – Nov. 20, 197. © 16Nov64; K72249. Nov. 29, 1964. – Nov. 20, 197. © 16Nov64; K72249. Nov. 29, 1964. – Nov. 20, 197. © 16Nov64; K72260. Dec. 6, 1964. © 29Nov64; K72265. Dec. 7, 1964. – Dec. 19, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72368. Dec. 20, 1964. – Dec. 19, 1964. © 130Nov64; K72368. Dec. 27, 1964. – Dec. 19, 1964. © 12Dec64; K72476. Mary Foppine. [Bert & farm animals] Whitman. Col. reproduction of drawing. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4436) © Walt Disney Productione; 21Sep64; K72476. Mary Foppine. [Bert & farm animals] Whitman. Col. reproduction of drawing. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4436) © Walt Disney Productione; 21Sep64; K72476. Mary Foppine. [Math Bert & woodland animals] Whitma

DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS .- Con. Mickey Mouse.-Con. Release Release June 28, 1964. © 21Jun64; K71264. June 29, 1964 - July 4, 1964. © 22Jun64; K71265. July 5, 1964 - © 28Jun64; K71266. July 6, 1964 - July 11, 1964. © 29Jun64; K71267. July 12, 1964. © 5Jul64; K71268. July 13, 1964 - July 18, 1964. © 6Jul64; K71269. July 13, 1964 - July 18, 1964. © 6Jul64; K71269. July 19, 1964. © 12Jul64; K71303. July 20, 1964. © 12Jul64; K71303. July 26, 1964. © 19Jul64; K71315. July 26, 1964. © 19Jul64; K71315. July 27, 1964. @ 26Jul64; K71512. Aug. 2, 1964. © 26Jul64; K71612. Aug. 3, 1964. @ 26Jul64; K71593. Aug. 9, 1964. © 20Jul64; K71593. Aug. 9, 1964. © 2Aug64; K71593. Aug. 10, 1964 - Aug. 15, 1964. © 3Aug64; K71589. Aug. 16, 1964. © 9Aug64; K71590.
Aug. 17, 1964 - Aug. 22, 1964.
© 10Aug64; K71594.
Aug. 23, 1964. © 16Aug64; K71710.
Aug. 24, 1964 - Aug. 29, 1964.
© 17Aug64; K71709. 29, 1964. © 17Aug64; K71709. Aug. 30, 1964. © 23Aug64; K71824. Aug. 31, 1964 - Sept. 5, 1964. © 24Aug64; K71825. Sept. 6, 1964. © 30Aug64; K71826. Sept. 7, 1964 - Sept. 12, 1964. © 31Aug64; K71827. Sept. 13, 1964. © 6Sep64; K71828. Sept. 14, 1964 - Sept. 19, 1964. © 7Sep64; K71829. Sept. 20, 1964. © 13Sep64; K71830. Sept. 21, 1964 - Sept. 26, 1964. © 14Sep64; K72063. Sept. 27, 1964. © 20Sep64; K72064. Sept. 28, 1964 - Oct. 3, 1964. Sept. 28, 1964 - Oct. 3, 1964. © 21Sep6; K72065. Oct. 4, 1964. © 27Sep64; K72066. Oct. 5, 1964 - Oct. 10, 1964. © 28Sep64; K72067. bissiper, K72067.
Oct. 11, 1964. @ 40ct64; K72068.
Oct. 12, 1964 - Oct. 17, 1964.
© 50ct64; K72069.
Oct. 18, 1964. @ 110ct64; K72070.
Oct. 19, 1964 - Oct. 24, 1964.
© 120ct64; K72071. Oct. 25, 1964. © 180ct64; K72204. Oct. 26, 1964 - Oct. 31, 1964. © 190ct64; K72199. Nov. 1, 1964. © 27Sep64; K72072. Nov. 1, 1964. © 27Sep64; K72072. Nov. 2, 1964 - Nov. 7, 1964. © 260ct64; K72201. Nov. 8, 1964. © 1Nov64; K72203. Nov. 9, 1964 - Nov. 14, 1964. © 2Nov64; K72198. Nov. 15, 1964. © 8Nov64; K72202. Nov. 16, 1964 - Nov. 21, 1964. © 9Nov64; K72200. Nov. 22, 1964. © 15Nov64; K72247. Nov. 23, 1964. – Nov. 28, 1964. © 16Nov64; K72248. Nov. 29, 1964. © 22Nov64; K72245. Nov. 30, 1964. – Dec. 5, 1964. © 23Nov64; K72243. © 23Nov64; K72243. Dec. 6, 1964. © 29Nov64; K72367. Dec. 7, 1964 - Dec. 12, 1964. © 30Nov64; K72371. Dec. 13, 1964. © 6Dec64; K72366. Dec. 14, 1964 - Dec. 19, 1964. © 7Dec64; K72370. Dec. 20, 1964. © 13Dec64; K72480. Dec. 21, 1964 - Dec. 26, 1964. © 14Dec64; K72487. Dec. 27, 1964. © 20Dec64; K72479. Dec. 28, 1964 - Jan. 2, 1965. © 21Dec64; K72478. Jan. 3, 1965. © 27Dec64; K72484. Jan. 4, 1965. Jan. 9, 1965. © 28Dec64; K72485.

Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. [Comic strip] Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. Presented by Walt Disney. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Release June 28, 1964. © 21Jun64; K71261. July 5, 1964. © 28Jun64; K71262. July 12, 1964. © 5Jul64; K71263. July 12, 1964. © Julo4; K/120J. July 19, 1964. © 12Jul64; K71304. July 26, 1964. © 19Jul64; K71514. Aug. 2, 1964. © 26Jul64; K71588. Aug. 9, 1964. © 2Aug64; K71588. Aug. 16, 1964. © 9Aug64; K71592. Aug. 23, 1964. © 16Aug64; K71712. Aug. 30, 1964. © 23Aug64; K71831. Sept. 6, 1964. © 30Aug64; K71832 Sept. 6, 1964. © 30Aug64; K71832. Sept. 13, 1964. © 6Sep64; K71833. Sept 20, 1964. © 13Sep64; K71834. Sept. 27, 1964. © 20Sep64; K72058. Oct. 4, 1964. © 27Sep64; K72059. Oct. 11, 1964. © 4Oct64; K72060. Oct. 18, 1964. © 110ct64; K72061. Oct. 25, 1964. © 180ct64; K72207. Nov. 1, 1964. © 27Sep64; K72062. Nov. 8, 1964. © 1Nov64; K72206. Nov. 15, 1964. © 8Nov64; K72205. Nov. 22, 1964. © 15Nov64; K72251. Nov. 29, 1964. © 22Nov64; K72244. Dec. 6, 1964. © 29Nov64; K72363. Dec. 13, 1964. © 6Dec64; K72362. Dec. 13, 1964. © 6Dec64; K72362. Dec. 20, 1964. © 13Dec64; K72483. Dec. 27, 1964. © 20Dec64; K72482. Jan. 3, 1965. © 27Dec64; K72481. Walt Disney's Disneyland 45 card deck, rule card included; famous Disney characters. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. prints in box. NM: additions. @ Walt Disney Productions; 23Jul64; K71947. Walt Disney's Disneyland paper saver. [Spooky house, comic train & other typical features of Disneyland] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4445) © Walt Disney Productions; 24Aug64; K71950. Walt Disney's Mary Poppins. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures, B 376) © Walt Disney Productions; 20Aug64; JPRA06 © Walt Disney Productions; 20Aug64; JP8896. Walt Disney's Mary Poppins paper saver. [Late 19th century lady with birds, boy flying kite, open handbag & umbrella] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4452) © Walt Disney Productions; 23Jun64; K71690. 25Jun64; K71690. Walt Disney's Mary Poppins paper saver. [Late 19th sentury lady with horse, in restaurant, carrying umbrella & other scenes] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4452) © Walt Disney Productions; 23Jun64: K71689. 23Jun64; K71689. 25unn64; K/1009. Walt Disney's Mary Poppins holding um-saver. [Mary Poppins holding um-brella, with 2.children & 3 other characters] Watkins Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4927) © Walt Disney Productions; 31Aug64; K71052 K71952.
Walt Disney's Mary Poppins paper saver. [Mary Poppins with green horse, holding umbrella & j other characters] Watkins Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4927)
© Walt Disney Productions; JlAug64; K71953.
Walt Disney's The best of Donald Duck and Uncle Scrooge, no.1. K. K. alt Disney's the Dest of Donata Du and Uncle Scrooge, no.l. K. K. Publications, Inc. l v. © on cover & p.4 of cover; Walt Disney Productions; 27Aug64; K72082.

DITTMAR HOMES, INC. [Home plan] Drwg. no.M64-315. Ray Frell & Assoc., Inc., home design-ing, drafting & consulting service.

Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 24Aug64; IP6976.

[Plan for a residence] Plan no.M-64-217. Rev. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. Appl. author: Ray Prell & Associates, Inc. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Mar64, IP6722. © Dittmar Homes, Inc.; 8Aug64; IP6950.

DJAYA.

Kings checker set. [Heads with incised faces & crowns] London. 4 metal checkers. © Phyllis Schwartz & Gil Schwartz d.b.a. Djaya; 17Aug64; GP44527.

DR. TE NEUES & CO.
Mutual interaction of X and gamma rays with matter. [Wall chart] [West Germany] Col. print. (Charts concerning health physics, no.2) © Dr. te Neues & Co.; 15Nov64; KFO-107.
The three basic rules of health physics. [Wall chart] [West Germany] Col. print. (Charts concerning health physics, no.6) © Dr. te Neues & Co.; 15Nov64; KFO-108.

DR. TE NEUES & CO., G.M.B.H.
The structure of atoms. (The construction of atoms) West Germany. 21 col. slides.
Dr. te Neues & Co., G.M.B.H. (in notice: Dr. te Neues & Co.)
15Mey64. JE0-08 15May64; JF0-98.

DODDS (WILLIAM) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Dodds a.a.d.o. Wm. Fodds & Co., Inc. P1612. [Santa Claus head with mov-able beard; pin] Metal. © 10ct64; CP44504 Pl614. [Head of Santa Claus; pin] Metal & textile. © 160ct64; GP44738.

DODGE DIVISION, CHRYSLER CORP. S CHRYSLER CORP. DODGE DIVISION. See

DOGEY, LOUIS, JR. Orbit Ollie as I see it, by Dogey. [Six cartoon character heads with conical eyes] Line drawing. © Louis Dogey, Jr.; 29Jul64:

DOLAN, TOM. For reproductions of bird paintings by Tom Dolan See BROWN & BIGELOW.

DONAHUE, W. E.

Why suffer when comfort is just two feet away. [Scroll & wings over soles of pair of feet, in circle] Print. © W. E. Donahue; 26Jul64; GP44938.

DONALD ART CO., INC. Autumn in the Tetons, by Robert Wood. No.4309. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10Mar64; H27407.

Casa del Rio, by Frans van Lamsweerde. No.4446. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed '64. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20Nov64; H27404.

Casa Moreno, by Frans van Lamsweerde.
 No.4445. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed '64.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20Nov64; HO7401

© Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20Nov64; H27401. Danse des cygnes. (Ballet dancer) [Child] No.4393. By Bradford Boobis. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Jun64; H26215.

July-Dec.

- 1964
- Danseuse du ballet. (Ballet dancer) [Child] No.4394. By Bradford Boobis. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc; painting. © Dor 2Jun64; H26218.
- Daybreak. [Abstract cityscape] No.4415. By Montez. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Nov64;
- © Donate H27411. Golden surf, by Robert Wood. No.4 Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; No.4311. Signed. © Donal 26Mar64; H27409.
- 26Mar04; H2(409, 142(409, 142)
 Highlander. [Boy playing bagpipe]
 No.4395. By Bradford Boobis. C
 lithograph of oil painting.
 Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Jun64; Ćol. H26216.
- Highlander. [Girl dancing fling] No.4396. By Bradford Boobis. Col. lithograph of bil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Jun64; H26217.
- H26217.
 Late autumn, by Robert Wood. No.4310.
 Col. lithograph of oil painting.
 Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.;
 10Mar64; H27410.
 Majestic Tetons. No.4402. By Robert
 Wood. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed 1964.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 3Aug64;
 H27403
- © Lonald Art 60., Inc., June 427403. Metropolitan Bridge, by M. Girard. No.4398. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed & executed '63. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 24Aug64; H27405.
- H2/405. New Orleans, by G. Drummond Mansfield. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.

 - Donald Art Co., Inc.
 No.
 4213. [Vieux Carre alley] Signed: Drummond, '63. © 17Dec63; H26278.
 4214. [St. Louis Cathedral from Chartres St.] Signed: Drummond.
 © 17Dec63; H26273.
 4215. [Pirate's Alley in Vieux Carre] Signed: Drummond, 1963.
 © 17Dec63; H26277.
 4216. [Royal St. behind St. Louis Cathedral in Vieux Carre] Signed: Drummond. © 17Dec63; H26276.
 4217. [Vieux Carre entrance hall & circular staircase] Signed: Drummond. © 17Dec63; H26274.
 4218. [Vieux Carre entrance with suspended staircase, courtyard & slave quarters] Signed: Drummond.
 © 17Dec64; H26275.
 Viehtfall. [Abstract cityscape]
- Nightfall. [Abstract cityscape] No.4416. By Montez. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; H27408.
- Pensive. [Port. of girl with braids seated at table] No.4475. By Eden. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 8Dec64; H27413.

- Co., Inc.; 8Dec64; H27413.
 Pierrette. [Half-length port. of girl dressed as clown] No.4474.
 By Eden. Col. lithograph of oll painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 8Dec64; H27412.
 Sailor girl [at table] No.4476.
 By Eden. Col. lithograph of oll painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 8Dec64; H27412.
 Spring eternal. [Farmyard with cattle in pasture & ducks in pond, farmbuildings in trees] No.4403.
 By Robert Wood. Col. reproduction of oll painting. Signed & executed 1964. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 3Aug64; H27406.
 Still life flowers. [Japanese
 - Still life flowers. [Japanese magnolia cuttings in vase] No.4421.
 By August Albo. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Albo.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; H23200 H27399.

- Still life flowers. [Peonies in vase] No.4422. By August Albo. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Albo. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; H27400. Still life flowers. [Roses with glass of water] No.4423. By August Albo. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Albo. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; H27402. 407402
- H2/402. Still life flowers. [Roses with glass of water] No.4424. By August Albo. Col. lithograph of oil painting, Signed: Albo. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; UCC208 H27398.
- H27398. Tea for one. [Girl seated at table drinking tea] No.4473. By Eden. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 8Dec64; H27414. Whimsies. By George Buckett. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed & executed 63. © Donald Art Co., Inc. No.

 - . 37. [Rabbit with cap & shawl sitting on mushroom with bunny & mouse looking on] © 23Sep64; H27417.
 - 4438. [Rabbit eating carrot] © 23Sep64; H27416.
 - 4439. [Monkey hanging from vine wearing striped pants & suspen-ders] © 23Sep64; H27419.
 - ders] © 23Sep64; H27419. 440. [Koala bear in fanciful tree] © 23Sep64; H27418. 4440.
- DONTIGNEY, WARREN O. Article of jewelry. See NAPIER CO.
- DORAN, VERNA. Mannequin head. See PLASTI-PERSON-ALITIES.
- DOROTHY.
 - Decorative holders. See FREEMAN, DONALD H.
- DOUGHTY, DOROTHY, ESTATE OF. Mountain bluebird (Sialia Currucoides) and spleenwort niger. [Cock; figurine on base] Bone china. © Est. of D. Doughty; 30Sep64; GP45174. Mountain bluebird (Sialia Currucoides) ord chlearwort niger [Hen:
 - and spleenwort niger. [Hen; figurine on base] Bone china. © Est. of D. Doughty; 30Sep64; GP45173.
- DOW (LOUIS F.) CO. Hidden Valley. See AARON BROS. CO. Laguna breakers. See AARON BROS. CO. Malibu sunset. See AARON BROS. CO. Sierra foothills. See AARON BROS.
- DRESSER-IDECO CO. Besign of 300 ft. self supporting AM tower WIOD, Miami, Florida. Drawing no.19801-D1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco, a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 21Sep64; IP6956. Drawing
 - a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 21Sep64; IP6956.
 Proposed 170 ft. self-supporting AM radio tower, Corinthian Broadcasting Co., station WANE, Ft. Wayne, Ind. Drawing no.T-4321-S1A. Drawn: 12-8-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Indus-tries, Inc.; 16Dec64; IP7160.
 Proposed 300 ft. guyed television tower for station KVTV, Sioux City, Iowa. Drawing no.T-4178-S1. Drawn: 12-16-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Indus-tries, Inc.; 21Dec64; IP7156.
 Proposed 300 ft. guyed tower for Holmes & Narver, Inc., Los Angeles. Drawing no.T4303-S1. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Indeco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 22Sep64; IP6955.

 - IP6955.

- Proposed 300 ft. self supporting TV tower, Screen Gems, Inc., Caracas, Venezuela. Drawing no.T-4352-S1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc. 12Nov64; IP7089.
- 12Nov64; 1P7089.
 Proposed 320 ft. self-supported tower for WYNJ-FM, Newark, New Jersey.
 Drawing no.T-4256A-S3--T-4256A-S4.
 Drawn: 12-7-64. 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Dresser Industries, Inc.; 14Dec64; IP7158-7159.
 Proposed 337 ft. guyed television tower, Coral Television Corporation, Miami, Florida. Drawing no.
 T-4217-S1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 30'.
 © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 8Aug64; IP6896. IP6896
- IP6696.
 Proposed 500'-O guyed TV tower for KOTA, Rapid City, South Dakota.
 Drawing no.T-4309-S1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser Inducc Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 28Sep64; IP7004.
 Proposed 590 ft. self-supporting tower, KCTS-TV, Seattle, Washington.
 Drawing no.T-4293-S1. Architectur-al drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Indeco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 31Aug64; IP6952.
 Proposed 700 ft. self supporting
 - Proposed 700 ft. self supporting tower, Capitol Broc. Co., Washing-ton, D. C. Drawing no.T-4330-51. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 190ct64; IP7071.
 - Proposed 809 ft. self supporting TV tower, Capital Broc. Co., Washing-ton, D. C. Drawing no.T-4196-S1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 14Nov64; IP7090
- Inc.; 14Novo4; 177090.
 Proposed 829'-0 guyed television tower for Florida East Coast TV Board; Orlando, Florida. Drawing no.T-4241-S1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Indus-tries, Inc.; 8Jul64; 1P6857.
- tries, Inc.; 0Jul04; 1P05/. Proposed 843 ft. self-supporting can-delabra television tower for stations WTOP, WMAL & WRC, Washing-ton. D. C. Drawing no.T-4254A-52. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 17Sep64; IP6949.
- Inc.; 175ep04; 170549.
 Proposed 843 ft. self-supporting tele-vision tower for station WTOP-TV, Washington, D. C. Drawing no.T-4254A-S1. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Dresser-ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 17Sep64; IP6948.
- Proposed 930'-6" guyed television tower, WUNC-TV, Columbia, North Carolina. Drawing no.T-4220-Sl. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a print) division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 27Jun64; IP6825.
- Proposed 1004:-0 guyed television tower for Illiana Telecasting Corp., Terre Haute, Indiana. Drawing no. T-4082A-S2. Drawn: 12-14-64. Architectural drawing (blue line the Director Index Corp. 2 print) © Dresser-Indeco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 16Dec64; IP7157.
- Mc.; IODeco4; 1P/15/. Proposed 1168'-6 guyed TV tower for KFSA, Fort Smith, Arkansas. Draw-ing no.T-4335-Sl. Drawn: 12-7-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a di-vision of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 14Dec64; IP7162.

DRESSER-IDECO CO.-Con. RESSER-IDECO CO.-CON.
Proposed 1199 ft. guyed television tower, Southwest Republic Corp., Austin, Texas. Drawing no.
T-4230-S1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scales vary.
© Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 5Aug64; IF6803 IP6893 1Pco95. Proposed 1200 ft. guyed tower for Air Force project 487-L. Drawing no.G-4219-S3. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 7Aug64; IP6886. Industries, Inc.; /Augo+, 176600. Proposed 1200 ft. guyed tower for Air Force project 487-L. Drawing no.G.-4219-S3A. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Dresser Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 15Sep64; IP6947. Proposed 1200 ft. guyed tower for Space-General Corporation, El Monte, California. Mohte, Gallfornia, Drawing no.G-4219-S2. Architectur drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 27Jul64; TPG877 Architectural IP6877.
Proposed 1526 ft. guyed television tower, KHMA-TV, Houma, Louisiana.
Drawing no.T-4222-S1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 6Jul64; IP6858.
Proposed 1529 ft. guyed television tower KHMA-TV, Houma, Louisiana.
Drawing no.T-4222-S2. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scales vary. © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 15Aug64; IP6895.
Proposed 1529 ft. guyed television IP687 a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 15Aug64; IP6895.
Proposed 1529 ft. guyed television tower for KHMA-TV, Houma, Louisiana. Drawing no.T4222-S3. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 24Sep64; IP6957.
Proposed 1620'-O guyed TV tower for KBIM, Roswell, New Mexico. Drawing no.T-4322-S1. Drawn: 12-10-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 14Dec64; IP7161.
Proposed 1653 ft. guyed television tower KBIM-TV, Roswell, New Mexico. Drawing no.T-4322-S2. Drawn: 12-17-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 100'.
© Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 17Dec64; IF7155. IP7155.
Proposed 1989'-O guyed TV tower for KNOE-TV, Monroe, La. Drawing no.T-4198-S1. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; IJul64; IF6824.
Proposed 1989'-O guyed TV tower with 200'-O extension; KNOE-TV, Monroe, La. Drawing no.T-4198-S2. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) © Dresser-Ideco Co., a division of Dresser Industries, Inc.; 7Jul64; TP6856. IP7155.

DRESSLAR, HOLLIS LEVON. Eternity. See DRESSLAR, M. C.

DRESSLAR, MRS. HOLLIS LEVON. Eternity. See DRESSLAR, M. C.

DRESSLAR, M. C. Eternity. [Shaft of light shining on 2 female angels & child angel among clouds] By Hollis Levon Dresslar. Col. reproduction of painting. © Mr. & Mrs. M. C. Dresslar & Mr. & Mrs. H. L. Dress-lar; 2Nov64; H27227. DRESSLAR, MRS. M. C.

Eternity. See DRESSLAR, M. C.

- DRISCOLL, WILLIAM F. Izaak Walton docks. Drawing. © William F. Driscoll; 6Aug64; IU13279.
- DRUMMOND. DOROTHY W. See WORLD GEOGRAPHY SERIES.
- DUCKWALL'S PRINT.

Derby Downs, Akron, O. See RAINES, CARROL VINCENT.

- DUCLOS, MAURICE H. Father penguin. See LOMA PRODUCTS. Mother & baby penguin. See LOMA
- DUFF-STILL.
 - BetteRelations series 5369. Contents: A banker and proud of it [& 11 others] 1 v. 12 prints. © Duff-Still; 15Nov64; K72340.
- DUFFILL, F. H. See INTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS SOCIETY, STANFORD, CALIF.
- DUFFILL, G. N. See INTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS SOCIETY, STANFORD, CALIF.
- DUKEHART, JOHN K. Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-1. See MEREDITH FUB. CO.
- DUNLAP, JACK.
- NLAF, JACK. Jay Apartments, cor. 17th & North J Street, Lake Worth, Fla. Model A-21-1120. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. O Lot Dupler, Junefle, TG836 © Jack Dunlap; 3Jun64; IP6835.
- © Jack Dunlap; JJun64; IP6835. Jay Apartments, 1626 & 1628 No.J Street, Lake Worth, Fla. Model A-21-119. Jack Dunlap, builder-owner. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Jack Dunlap; IJun64; IP6954. Residence, 216 Cortez Road, West Palm Beach, Fla., model R-2222. Jack Dunlap, builder & owner. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Jack Dunlap; 200ct64; IP7073.
- DUNNINGTON, TOM.
- Classroom pictures for music round about us. See FOLLETT PUB. CO. DURAND, ASHER BROWN. Day of rest. See ASHLEY (AARON)
 - INC.
 - White Mountain scenery, Franconia Notch, N. H. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- DUTSON, JOHN. Arizona Western College, Yuma. See YUMA COLOR CARDS.
- Sandbuggies of the Southwest. See YUMA COLOR CARDS.
- Yuma Territorial Prison Historical Monument, Arizona State Parks Board. See YUMA COLOR CARDS.
- DYAR-KLOCK PRODUCTIONS, Happiness is. [A baby's smile & other everyday situations; cartoons] 52 prints on 1 sheet. © Dyar-Klock Productions; 15Mar64; K71697.
- DYER, MRS. ROLAND M. Circus World. See BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO.
- DZIULAK, PAUL. See SCIENCE TEACHING AIDS.

E

- E. & G. ROCHESTER, INC. See ABRAHAM LINCOLN, THE 16TH PRESIDENT.
- EAGLE-FREEDMAN-ROEDELHEIM CO. See EAGLE SHIRTMAKERS.
- EAGLE SHIRTMAKERS.

Topless sweatshirt. Col. print on fabric. © Eagle-Freedman-Roedelheim Co. d.b.a. Eagle Shirt-makers; 90ct64; K72224.

ALL ANDRIVAN INVENTORS, JUIN & 1916 CENTURIES (Filmstrip) Negro History Associates. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Script, M. Harris; photography, G. Jacobs. © M. A. Har-ris & T. Feagans; 3Aug64; JUIL121. EAST, DAN R. Phil Ossifer the Tennessee talking mule. [Puppet playing instruments] Col. photo. © Dan R. East; 210ct64; JP8939. EAST 65TH STREET CORP. Plan of Post Satellite, plan 3594. Rapson & Baum, architects. 9-15-64. Architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © East 65th Street Corp.; 10Nov64; TH12307 © East both street corp.; Tokot, IU13397. Plan of post twin, split. [Plan for a residence] Plan no.64-684-3. Stanley H. Klein, architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © East 65th Street Corp.; 18Dec64; TH13402 EASTMAN KODAK CO. One day. (Your wedding) 1 v. Col. print. © Eastman Kodak Co.; 20Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K72252. EBERLINE INSTRUMENT CORP.' Nuclear power reactor instrumentation. 1 v. Mechanical drawings. © Eberline Instrument Corp.; 6Nov64; IU13396. EBMEIER, GODFRED. French, 1700. (Costumes of French, 1700) [Couple] Painting. © Godfred Ebmeier; 190ct64; GU37952. ECHO SCARFS, INC.
Camaieu. [Overlapping ellipses]
Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 3Sep64; GU37769.
Cubes. Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 3Sep64; GU37770.
Flowerama. Design. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 3Sep64; GU37768.
Kaleidoscope. Design. © Echo Scarfs Kaleidoscope, Design. © Echo Scarfs; 30Sep64; GU37892. Pom Poms, Design. © Echo Scarfs; 30Sep64; GU37891. Sparkler. Design. 30Sep64; GU37893. © Echo Scarfs; ECKHARD, FRANCIS W. Sincere sympathy. See TIGER CARD Thanks. See TIGER CARD CO. EDEN. Pensive. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Pierrette. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Sailor girl. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

EARLEY, JAMES H. Hello there, telephone to those who care. See UNITED TELEPHONE CO. OF

EARLY AMERICAN INVENTORS, 18TH & 19TH CENTURIES (Filmstrip) Negro History

- Tea for one. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- EDMONDS, PHOEBE HYATT. Bird & flower. See BLOOMCRAFT. Camilla. See BLOOMCRAFT. Hudson Valley. See BLOOMCRAFT. Rhapsody. See BLOOMCRAFT. Sheba. See BLOOMCRAFT.
- EDMUNDS, MARTY. Anteater. [Stuffed animal] Textile. © Marty Edmunds; 25Dec63; GP43488. EDUCATIONAL AUDIO VISUAL, INC. See
- CAESAR'S ARMY. CAESAR'S ROME.
- 1812 OVERTURE, BY PETER ILVITCH TCHAIKOVSKY.
- HAMLET, BY WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

July-Dec.

- JULIUS CAESAR, BY WILLYAM SHAKE-SPEARE. MACBETH, BY WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE. THE MERCHANT OF VENICE, BY WILLIAM RODEO, BY AARON COPLAND. THE ROMAN ARMY. THE ROMAN HOUSE. VALSE TRISTE AND FINLANDIA, BY JEAN SIBELIUS. EDUCATIONAL FILMSTRIPS. S. DISCIPLINE IN EDUCATION. INDIAN MEXICO. ECLEY, W. M. The first Christmas card. See LITTLE, HARRY. 1812 OVERTURE, BY PETER ILYITCH TCHAIKOVSKY (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 9Dec64; JP9057. EILEEN, TONY. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, EISELT & EISELT. Alterations and additions, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. 9-15-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 30Sep64; IF6993. 30Sep64; IP6993. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model VIII; BBF, Athens, Ohio; for Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. 8-1-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 21 sheets. Scales vary. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 10Sep64; IP6984. Biselt & Elselt; 10Sep64; IP6984.
 The Metropolitan II, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model VI. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. Architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy TuggLe. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 5Sep64; IP7078.
 The Metropolitan II, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model VI. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. 7-1-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 19 sheets. Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy TuggLe. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 12Aug64; IP6910. Eiselt d.b.a. Ei 12Aug64; IP6910. Pier & grade beam plan, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model VIII, sheet no.10. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt; 12Nov64; IP7144.
 - FISELT, FINONOS, FILTER, Pier & grade beam details, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model VIII, sheet no.11. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt; 12Nov64; IF7143. The Grupher Boy Food-O-Rama.

Eiselt; 12NoV04; 1P/143. The Suburban, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model IV. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. 12-1-63. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 20 sheets. Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 26Jun64; IP6823.

The Town and Country; Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model V. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. 12/1/63. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle. © Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d.b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; 27Aug64: 197077. 27Aug64; IP7077.
The Town and Country II, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model VII. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle.
© Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d. b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; BOct64; IP7079.
The Town and Country II, Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, model VII. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. 7-1-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 22 sheets. Scales vary. For Milton Lustnauer & Roy Tuggle, Columbus Ohio.
© Richard Henry Eiselt & Henry Eiselt d. b.a. Eiselt & Eiselt; I7Jul64; IP6075.
ISENBERG, GERSON G. Eiselt d.b.a. E 27Aug64; IP7077 EISENBERG, GERSON G. Famous October birthdates. See NOVELTY CARDS. ELIOT, GEORGE. Silas Marner. See YORKE, JAMES V. ELKIND, BERTRAM. Me happy. [Smiling Indian; statuette] Plaster. Appl. author: Charles Marion Russell. © Bertram Elkind; 10Aug64; GU37731. ELKO, NEVADA, ELKO MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 22 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 20ct64; JF8994. ELMER, DALE N. See HANDCRAFTER. ELPO INDUSTRIES, INC. Santa bell with rack. Ceramics & metal. © Elpo Industries, Inc.; lOJun64; GP43377. ELVGREN, GILLETTE. For reproductions of paintings by Gillette Elvgren See BROWN & BIGELOW. ELYSEE. Bahama Islands. See WASILE ENTER-PRISES, LTD. EMBASSY HANDPRINTS, INC.
Anisette. [Connecting shields formed by rippled lines interrupted by scrollwork on mottled ground; wall-paper] Col. serigraph. © Embassy Handprints, Inc.; lSep62; K71383.
Cordova. [Diamond scrollery on spackled ground; wallpaper] Col. flocked serigraph. © Embassy Hand-prints, Inc.; lSep62; K71382.
Edgeworth. [Stylized floral & swirled leaf design; wallpaper] Col. print. © Embassy a.a.d.o. Embassy Handprints, Inc.; lSep63; Embassy Handprints, Inc.; 1Sep63; Embassy Handprints, Inc.; lSepb3; K71234.
Keys. [Wallpaper] Print. © Embassy a.a.d.o. Embassy Handprints, Inc.; lSep63; K71236.
Textured damask. [Roccoco floral abstraction on mottled striped ground; wallpaper] Col. flocked serigraph. © Embassy Handprints, Inc.; lSep63; K71284.
Treasure. [Medallion shapes; wall-paper] Col. print. © Embassy Handprints, Inc.; lSep62; K71235.

EMERY, LESLIE. Child song. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Children of Erin, from Donegal. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO.,

INC .

MONS JEWELERS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Emmons a.a.d.o. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Arabesque. [Nine links with flowers, fruit, shield & others in relief; bracelet] No.4541. Metal. © 21Aug64; 0P44658. Blu-bud. [Earring] No.2514. Metal. © 30Jun64; GP43466. Brocade. [Bracelet links contain blossoms] No.4528. Metal. © 30Jun64; GP43465. Brocade. [Latticed blossoms in EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Brocade. [Latticed blossoms in oval; earring] No.2528. Metal. 2 30Jun64; GP43467. Camelot. [Circle contains swirl & pointed ovals; earring] No.2532. Metal. © 30Jun64; GP43469. Celebrity. [Many petaled flower; earring] No.2517. Metal. © 8May64; GP43314. © GMAYO4; UF43314. Classic beauty. [Jagged blossom; earring] No.2533. Metal. © 30Jun64; GP43468. Crimeon glory. [Stones on crescent-shaped leaf cluster; pin] No.1537. Metal. © 21Aug64; GP44655. GP44655.
Grimeon glory. [Stones on leaf clueter; earrings] No.2537.
Metal. © 21Aug64; GP44656.
Daisy time. [Earring] No.2523.
Metal. © 8May64; GP43313.
Galaxy. [Pin] No.1516. Metal.
© 8May64; GP43311.
Lily fair. [Florentine finish on simple flower; earrings] No.2539.
Metal. © 21Aug64; GP44653.
Lily fair. [Florentine finish on simple flower; pin] No.1539.
Metal. © 21Aug64; GP44654.
Mystique. [Sunflower; earring] Mystique. [Sunflower; earring] No.2524. Metal. © 8May64; GP43312. GP43312. Pretty petals. [Earring] No.2525. Metal. © 8May64; GP43319. Shimmering lace. [Stones on ornate sculptured leaf; pin] No.1558. Metal. © 21Aug64; GP44657. Snowflake. [Earring] No.2522. Metal. © 8May64; GP43315. Song bird. [Pin] No.1515. Metal. © 8May64; GP43317. Sonnet. [Crescent: earring] Whey of a start of a Sonnet. GP44659. White olive. [Earring] No.2512. Metal. © 8May64; GP43318. ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA FILMS, INC. ANIMALS WITH BACKBONES. THE BRITISH ISLES. EXPERIMENTS IN CHEMISTRY. THE FALL OF THE ROMAN EMPIRE INDIAN CULTURES OF THE AMERICAS. ENDEVCO CORP. 5, 4, 3, 2, 1. [Chimpanzee pushing button wall installation] Print. (Life in space, no.22) © Endevco Corp.; 24Nov64; K72429. ENDLICH, EVELYN. Septura. See BLOOMCRAFT. ENGEL, ROGER. Works for which Roger Engel is the artist are entered under MASKETEERS, INC. ENGINEERING MATERIALS SLIDEFILMS. See CRYSTALLOGRAPHY, BASIC CONCEPTS. ENGLE. EDNA. Parian porcelain bust of John Wesley. [On base] © Edna Engle; 29Apr64; GP43788.

231

ENLOE, J. ALTON. Yarn for the taking. [Doll seated on table with ball of yarn] Print. © J. Alton Enloe; 4Jul64; K71724. EPPY, SAMUEL. Baseball cap. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43197. Plastic. (Crazy hat) Cowboy's hat. Plastic. (Crazy © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43198. (Crazy hat) Crown. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43192. Derby [hat] Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43199. Fire chief's hat. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP4 3189. General's cap. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP4 3188. Old fashioned policompute hat (Crazy hat) Ishovo; difusioned policeman's hat. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Novo3; GP43191. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43190. Three cornered hat. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43195. Top hat. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43194. Top knot. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43196. Tyrolean hat Blastic. (C Tyrolean hat. Plastic. (Crazy hat) © Eppy a.a.d.o. Samuel Eppy; 19Nov63; GP43193. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Arbole. [Tree; plaque] Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 12Jan64; GP43948.
Arches. [Early Christian style frieze of 6 figures in columnar arches; in bas-relief] © Era Industries, Inc. (in notice: Era Ind., Inc.); 21Jun64; GP44491.
Flora de Madera. [Stylized, elongat-ed woman holding flower; plaque in relief] Signed: EA. © Era Indus-tries, Inc.; 21Jun64; GP43946.
Musicians: guitar, drum, triangle, horn. [Statuettes on ornate pedestals] 4 statuettes.
© Era Industries, Inc.; loct64; GP45137. 12Jan64; GP43948. © Era Industrites, Ind., Edit GP45137. Ninas. [Two plaques in relief] Signed: EA. © Era Industries, Inc.; 21Jun64; GP43947. Nursery rhymes I. [Jack & Jill & 3 others in framed rectangles; plaques (?)] 4 plaques. © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Nov64; GP45136. Rain. [Two girls under umbrellas] Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 21Jun64; GP45138. Sun and rider. [Stylized; plaque] © Era Industries, Inc.; 21Jun64; GP43050 GP43950. Trio: Concetta, Gabrielle, Le Gemelle. [Four girls on 3 plaques] Signed: EA. Designs in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 21Jun64; GP43949. ERRICO, JOSEPH J. Resolute. [Head & shoulders port. of John F. Kennedy in 3/4 view] Photo. © Joseph J. Errico; 20May64; Photo. JP8882.

ERSKINE, WILLIAM C. Dolly and Daniel Whale game. See ERSKINE (WILLIAM C.) TV SAIES. See

- ERSKINE (WILLIAM C.) TV SALES. Dolly and Daniel Whale game. [maze with cartoon characters] [Arctic 4415-X. Col. print. Author of the print: William C. Erskine. © William C. Erskine TV Sales; 15Dec63; K71649.
- ERVING PAPER MILLS.
 - Penn Dutch. [Woman carrying pails, boy leading cow & others; place mat] boy leading cow & others; place mat] No.3723. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Donald G. Johnson. © Erving Paper Mills; lJun64; K71257.
- ERWIN, JAMES A.
- WIN, JAMES A. Warning & Erwin signal system which gives visual and audible signals when filter cartridge is overloaded with contaminants and should be replaced. James A. Erwin, inventor. Mechanical drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © James A. Erwin; 1Sep64; IP7026.
- ESKS, RUTH. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

- ESLICK, G. D.' Leopard on limb [in relief; wall plaque] © G. D.' Eslick; 9May64; GF44705. Lion stalking game [in relief; wall plaque] © G. D. Eslick; 24Jul64; GF44704.
- Oriental type dragon [in relief; wall plaque] © G. D. Eslick; 3May64; GP44703.
- ESVELDT, MENZO VAN. Let the word go forth. See BROWN &
- ETRICK, M. M. Wanted dead or alive at Dodge City, gun slinger and horse thief! [Poster printed from type dated in 1800's] Frint. © M. M. Etrick; 1Ju164; K71986.
- ETTINGER, CHURCHILL. About to leave. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Buffleheads. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Hold it! See BROWN & BIGELOW. Living high. See BROWN & BIGELOW. The proud one. See BROWN &
 - BIGELOW. Tempted! See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- EUGENE, OREGON, MAHLON SWEET AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems Inc.; 20ct64; JP8996.
- Johor, 35 mm. @ Audio Visual Systems Inc.; 20ct64; JP8996.
 EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT. CO.
 Bus driver. [Cardboard cutout] Col. print. (Public servants) Author of the print: Mae Burns. @ Eureka S. P. Co. a.a.d.o. Eureka Specialty Print. Co.; 21Jan64; K71704.
 Family group. [Mother, father, older son & young sister; cardboard cut-outs] Col. prints. Author of the prints: Mae Burns. @ Eureka S. P. Co. a.a.d.o. Eureka Specialty Print. Co.; 29Jan64; K71702.
 Farmer on tractor. [Cardboard cut-out] Col. print. (Public servants) Author of the print: Robert Kray. @ Eureka S. P. Co. a.a.d.o. Eureka Specialty Print. Co.; 21Jan64; K71708.

 - Fireman. [Cardboard cutout] Col. print. (Public servants) Author of the print: Gerard Deininger. © Eureka S. P. Co. a.a.d.o. Eureka Specialty Print. Co.; 21Jan64; K71705.
 - ailman. [Cardboard cutout] Col. print. (Public servants) Author of the print: Mae Burns. © Eureka S. P. Co. a.a.d.o. Eureka Specialty Print. Co.; 21Jan64; K71707. Mailman.

- Milkman. [Cardboard cutout] Col. print. (Public servants) Author of the print: James W. Davison.
 © Eureka S. P. Co. a.a.d.o. Eureka Specialty Print. Co.; 21Jan64; K71703 K71703.
- Policeman. [Cardboard cutout] Col. print. (Public servants) Author of the print: Gerard Deininger.
 © Eureka S. P. Co. a.a.d.o. Eureka Specialty Print. Co.; 21Jan64; K71706 K71706
- EVALUATION: A NEW INTEGRATION OF MANAGE-MENT THEORY (Filmstrip) Executive Development. 129 fr., color, 35 mm. (Executive training series, no.1) Eastman color. With script. © Execu-tive Development, Inc.; lApr64; JUL1083. JU11083.
- EVANGELISM (Filmstrip) Cathedral Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: The wall. 64 fr.--The conversationalist. 70 fr.--Demas the drifter. 73 fr.--A new lease on life. 76 fr. Illus-trated by Gasper Vaccaro. © Cathedral Films, Inc.; 26Jun64; JP8870.
- EVERETT (R. A.) ENTERPRISES. Thomas Jefferson, 1743-1828. [Head profile in bas-relief; wall plaque] © R. A. Everett d.b.a. R. A. Everett Enterprises; 25Aug64; GP44728.
- EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.
 Autumn. [Birds among baskets of fruit] Design D-1371. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 20Nov64; H27221.
 Baloons. [Fancy with carrying baskets] Design D-1373. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 10Aug64; H26744.
 Chatham. Design D-1372. Print on
 - Chatham. Design D-1372. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 4Nov64; H27223.
 - Copia. [Fruit & flower clusters] Design D-1349. Frint on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug64;
 - © Everiate H27146. Damascena. Design D-1381. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 14Nov64; H27219.
 - Fandango. [Abstract overlapping splotches] Design D-1285. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; on fabric. © Eve 23Jul64; H26339.
 - Fiori. [Densely overlapping blossoms] Design 1363. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 18Dec64; Н27526.
- Georgina. [Ornate stylized floral vine] Design D-1365, Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul64; H26211.
- waii. [Large blossoms] Design D-1386. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 220ct64; Hawaii. H27220.
- H2/220. Hempstead. Design D-1383. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 22Nov64; H27222. Lisboa. [Formalized floral vine] Design 1396. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 28Dec64; H27505. H27525.
- Lorenzo. [Baroque floral medallions] Design 1367. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 18Dec64;
- © Everings Full H27524. Lovely. Design D-1385. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 140ct64; H27224.
- Martha. [Silhouetted floral vine] Design D-1351. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 10Jun64; H26745.
- Norfolk. [Flowering branches] Design 1390. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 90ct64;
 - H27523.

Opulence. [Jungle of blossoms] Design D-1376. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 12Nov64;

- © Everiast Factor H27365. Ribande. [Silhouetted flowers on wavy striped ground] Design D-4221. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun64; H26210. [Ornate floral diamonds]
- Samarkand. [Ornate floral diamonds] Design D-1325. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H26212.
- R20212.
 Scandia. [Dots & floral stripes on striped ground] Design D-1252.
 Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 9Nov64; H27364.
 Sutherland. (Essex) Design D-1378.
 Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 150ct64; H27225.
 Suther and Parit on fabric
- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.
- Design no. 4195. [Scattered roses with buds] © 15Jun64; H26209.

- 4196. © 27May64; H26208.
 4197. [Shattered polygons]
 © 8Jun64; H26207.
 4198. [Receiption of the second statement of the sec 4198. [Roses on striped ground] © 23May64; H26364.
- 4199. © 8Jun64; H26205.
- 4200. [Formal floral vine] © 10ct64; H27003.
- 4201. © 25May64; H26206.

- 4201. © 25may04; H25206.
 4207. © 8Jul64; H25888.
 4208. [Overlapping paisley design] © 9Jun64; H25204.
 4210. © 8Jul64; H25891.
 4211. [Roses] © 30Jun64; H25894.
 4212. © 23Jun64; H26362.
 4213. [Irregular overlapping circles] © 23Jun64; H26363.

- 4217. © 23Jun64; H26361.
- © 6Aug64; H26365. 4224.
- 4225. [Irregular stripes] © 21Ju164; H25889.
- 4226. [Roses] © 14Jul64; H25890.

- 4225. [Roses] © 1430104; R25090.
 4227. [Giant butterflies]
 © 30Jun64; H25360.
 4231. © 6Jul64; H25892.
 4232. © 3Jul64; H25893.
 4234. [Oak leaves & acorns]
 © 26Aug64; H26359.
 Willow. Design 1399. Print on fabric.
 © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 23Dec64; H27527. H27527.
- EXECUTIVE DEVELOPMENT, INC. See EVALUATION: A NEW INTEGRATION OF MANAGEMENT THEORY.
- EXPERIMENTS IN CHEMISTRY (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Films. 30 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Introduction of the chemistry laboratory, part 1.
 42 fr.--Introduction to the chemistry laboratory, part 2.
 43 fr.--Measurement in chemistry. 31 fr.--Experi-ments with subatomic particles.
 26 fr.--Chrystallization.
 37 fr.--Energy of reactions.
 37 fr.--Doyle's law.
 32 fr.--Charles' law.
 32 fr.--Chemistry of columns l and 2.
 30 fr.--Chemistry of sulfuric

acid. --Chemistry of aluminum and boron. 32 fr. --Chemistry of iron. 26 fr. --Qualitative analysis. 37 fr. Written & photographed by Adrian G. Vance in collaboration with Melvin Greenstadt. With Teach-er's manua). © Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 10Jun64; JP8864. JP8864

EYMANN, WILLIAM. Haven of happiness. See SHAW-BARTON.

F

FEK. See KNIGHT, FERRIS E.

- F. P. G. See FREE LANCE PHOTOGRAPHERS GUILD, INC.
- THE FACTS TELL THE STORY, FORD GALAXIE 500 AND MERCURY MONTEREV (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 57 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division. General Motors Corp.; 6Jul64; JUl1069. FALCON ENTERPRISES.
 - ALCON ENTERPRISES. N. H. farm display. [Pumpkins in wagon with scarecrow driver before brilliant Fall trees] Col. repro-duction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Winder D. Smith. © Falcon Enterprises; 30Jul64; K71964.
- THE FALL OF THE ROMAN EMPIRE (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Films. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Produced in cooperation with Samuel Bronston's The fall of the Roman Empire. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Films, Inc.; 12May64; JP8820.
- FALSTAFF BREWING CORP.
 Aging beer in caves. Donald Langeneckert, artist. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (A Century of brewing in St. Louis, 1820-1840) Original signed: Langeneckert.
 © Falstaff Brewing Corp.; LJu164; cpl/3206 GP43396.
 - Beer is back, April 7, 1933. [Truck: amid crowd] Donald Langeneckert, artist. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (A Century of brewing in St. Louis, 1920-1940) Original signed: Langeneckert. © Falstaff Brewing Corp.; 1Jul64; GP43391. [Trucks
 - Brewing corp.; LJu164; GP43591. Brewery wagon on Broadway. [Street scene] Donald Langeneckert, artist. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (A Century of brewing in St. Louis, 1880-1900) Original signed: Langeneckert. © Falstaff Brewing Corp.; LJu164; GP43393.
 - Corp.; 120104; GP495995. Cutting ice on the Mississippi. [Ice sleigh & bridge under con-struction] Donald Langeneckert, artist. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (A Century of brewing in St. Louis, 1860-1880) Original signed: Langeneckert. © Falstaff Brewing Corp.; 1Ju164; GP43394. Firing the brew kettle Donald
 - Firing the brew kettle. Donald Langeneckert, artist. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (A Century of brewing in St. Louis, 1840-1860) Original signed: Langeneckert. © Falstaff Brewing Corp.; 1Jul64; GP43395.
 - A toast to the fair. [Three men drinking, with ferris wheel behind] Donald Langeneckert, artist. Re-production of pen & ink drawing. (A Century of brewing in St. Louis, 1900-1920) Original signed: Langeneckert. © Falstaff Brewing Corp.; JJu164; GP43392.
- FALSTAFF FABRICS, INC. Iris. Print on fabric. © Falstaff Fabrics, Inc.; 27Jan64; GP42990.

- FAMOUS PORTRAITS. [Head] Signed: Th. Jefferson. [Head] Signed: Sid L. Hydeman. Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Famous Portraits, solely owned by Edward I. Maher; 14Apr64; H25815.
- FAREER (ALFRED) ENTERPRISES, INC. Floral arrangement with stand. [Roses] Plastic & metal. © Alfred Farber Enterprises, Inc. k.a. A. Farber Ent., Inc.; 4Nov64; (1994/246)
- FARM JOURNAL, INC. KM JOORWAL, INC. Bethlehem star, stained glass window [showing The Nativity in 3 panels] Window design by Willet Studios. Col. reproduction of painting on plastic. With How to build a light box. © Farm Journal, Inc.; 21Nov64; applied GP45107
- FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP. See A HALO FOR A CAP!
- FARMERS UNDERWRITERS ASSN. See A HALO FOR A CAP!
- FARNY, HENRY. Alchisaye, Apache. See ROSENTHAL, S. H., JR.
- FASHIONAILS.
 - Fashionails no.1. [Rows of flowers] Drawing. © Herbert A. Blanchet d.b.a. Fashionails; 4Sep64; GU37772.
 - Fashionails no.2. [Flora & fauna & other objects] Drawing. © Herbert A. Blanchet d.b.a. Fashionails; 4Sep64; GU37773.
- FATHER'S PLACE (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual, 12 p. Produced in cooperation with the Brotherhood Commission. © Broadman Films; 30Sep64; JP9031.
- FEAGANS, T. See EARLY AMERICAN INVENTORS, 18TH & 19TH CENTURIES.
- FEAGUE, MILDRED HICKOX. Have you seen the Christmas tree ship? [Sailing vessel on wooden slab; post card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: MF. © Mildred Hickox Feague; 27Jun64; verse0# K71984.
- FEAMAN.
 - For reproductions of paintings by Feaman See LIBERTY CARDS.
 - FELLOWS, FRED R. Christmas on the prairie. [Two men with horses getting package from mailbox at gate to ranch] Repro-duction of drawing. © Fred R. Fellows; 9Dec64; GP45233.
- FELTON, WILLIAM. California hillside residence. See MCELROY, ROBERT.
- FENDER, JESS. Model car slot racing track layout. See SLOT RACEWAYS OF AMERICA, INC.
- FENELLE, STANFORD A. Action ahead. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Eager to learn. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- FERNANDA DESIGNS.
 A, Americana. [Patriotic balloon; design on hand mirror] Wood.
 © Edwin C. Braman & Barbara B. Braman d.b.a. Fernanda Designs; 2Jul64; GP43877.
 - B, bridel [sic] balloon. [Couple & garlands; design on hand mirror] Wood. © Edwin G Braman & Barbara B. Braman d.b.a. Fernanda Designs; 2Ju164; GP43876.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

222

FIORE, R. The Special Forces soldier. [Statu-ette on base] © R. Fiore & I. C. Nye; 290ct64; GU37996.

FERNANDA DESIGNS .- Con. c, circus. [Balloon; design on hand mirror] Wood. © Edwin C. Braman & Barbara B. Edwin C. Braman & Barbara B. Braman d.b.a., Fernanda Designs; 2Jul64; GP43879.
D, dove. [Garlands around balloon; design on hand mirror] Wood.
Edwin C. Braman & Barbara B. Bra-man d.b.a. Fernanda Designs; 2Jul64; GP43881.
F fontary [Palloor with missing] bollow, birdcage, lamp, & lyre design on hand mirror] Wood.
© Edwin C. Braman & Barbara B. Braman d.b.a. Fernanda Designs; 2Jul64; GP43878. & lyre; G, geranium, [Balloon; design on hand mirror] Wood. © Edwin C. Braman & Barbara B. Braman d.b.a. Fernanda Designs; 2Jul64; GP43880. FERRER. ELLIOT J The Ferrer model. [Finding] Drawing. © Elliot J. Ferrer; 6Jul64; IU13132. FERRY-MORSE SEED CO., INC. D. M. Ferry & Co's Standard Seeds; All hands up for Ferry's Seed's [sic] [Five late 19th century children with hands raised] Col. lithograph of painting. NM: revisions. © Ferry-Morse Seed Co., Inc.; 15Sep64; H27356. Inc.; 15Sep64; H27356.
D. M. Ferry & Co.'s Standard Seeds. [Late 19th century girl holding turnips with dog] Col. 11thograph of painting. NM: revisions.
© Ferry-Morse Seed Co., Inc.; 15Sep64; H27357.
D. M. Ferry and Co's Standard Seeds for sale here. [Port. of late 19th century boy] Col. 11thograph of painting. NM: revisions.
© Ferry-Morse Seed Co., Inc.; 15Sep64; H27355.
TESEMKO DESIGNS. FESENKO DESIGNS. Diagonal rows of concentric rectangles. See TRITON FABRICS, INC. Textile pattern. Pattern no.6591. FUERBORN, J. FEUERBORN, J. Evening in Venice. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Fountains of Rome. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Still life with pineapple. See INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Tiki. See OVERSEAS INTERNATIONAL, INC. FINDING GOD IN WORSHIP (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. With manual, 8 p. © Broadman Films; 30Sep64; JP9035. FINDLAY, MARY E. Autumn. See TWIN SISTERS STUDIO. Around home. See TWIN SISTERS STUDIO. FINE, SEYMOUR ALBERT.
Duplex residences, Palm Beach Gardens, Model no.1. Edmond A. Pachner, ar-chitect. Architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Sey-mour Albert Fine; 10Sep64; IU13309.
Duplex residences, Palm Beach Gardens. Model no.2. Edmond A. Pachner, ar-chitect. Architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Sey-mour Albert Fine; 10Sep64; IU13308. FINLEY. GEORGE A. INLEY, GEORGE A. Artillery lends dignity to what would otherwise be a vulgar brawl. [Officer in 18th century uniform lights small cannon aimed at mound of fighting men] Col. lithograph of drawing. © George A. Finley; 200ct64; K72131.

FISHER, ALEXANDER METCALF, III. Residence design job no.6300. Alexander Metcalf Fisher III, registered architect. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Alexander Metcalf Fisher III; 3Aug64; IP6979. FISHER, ERIC. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. FISHLOVE (H.) & CO. Fish comb. [Simulated skeleton] Plastic. © H. Fishlove & Co. d.b.a. H. F. & Co.; 18Nov64; Coch

GU38004.

FLACK, HERCHEL. The one that I adore. [Jesus Christ before Bethlehem] Drawing. Signed: H. Flack. © Herchel Flack; 16Nov64; GU38022.

FLAGG, MONTEAGUE. Johnny Little Wolf. [Port. of Indian boy holding wolf cub] Col. repro-duction of pastel painting. © Monteague; 150ct64; GP44623.

Miss Many Lambs. [Port. of Indian girl with feather behind her ear, holding crock] Col. reproduction of pastel painting. © Monteague; 150ct64; GP44624.

FLAUDER, ALFRED J. Superb basketball figure, overhead shot. See WEIDLICH, INC.

FLAVIA.
FOUR Tweaks. [Rag doll figures in row] Oil painting. © Flavia, a firm composed of Jack & Flavia Weedn; 15Jan64; H26353.
Tweak. [Rag doll figure flanked by 2 daisies] Oil painting. © Flavia, a firm composed of Jack & Flavia Weedn; 60ct62; H26354.
Tweak. [Rag doll formed of yarn, on cloth hanging] Col. design in fabric. © Flavia, a firm composed of Jack & Flavia Weedn; 15Jan64; H26351.

H26351. H26351. Heak. [Rag doll; stuffed] Textile.

H20051. Tweak. [Rag doll; stuffed] Textile. © Flavia, a firm composed of Jack & Flavia Weedn; 30ct63; H26352. Tweak. [Stick figure of girl; embroi-dery pattern] By Flavia M. Weedn. Drawing on fabric. © Flavia, a firm composed of Jack & Flavia Weedn; 15Jan64; GP44215.

FLECKENSTEIN, R. P. Delphine. [Port. of small girl with bowl of cherries] By Rufino Cebal. Oil painting. Signed: Cebal. © R. P. Fleckenstein; 30Sep64; GU37898.

FLEEMAN BUILDERS. [Plans for residence] P-52064. Joel Meyer, architect. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary, © Fleeman Builders & Joel Meyer; 21May64; IP6854.

FLEMINGER, IRWIN. Lion. [Stuffed animal] Textile. © Irwin Fleminger; 27Jul64;

© 1rwin Flaming V GU37723. Wolf [in shirt & jacket, holding bottle; puppet] Textile. © Irwin Fleminger; 27Jul64; GU37643.

FLETCHER, ERVIN F. End of the trail. See FLETCHER STUDIO.

FLETCHER STUDIO. End of the trail [monumental statue which is standing Chief John Big Tree; post card] Photo by Ervin F. Fletcher. Col. reproduction of photo. © Fletcher Studio; 25Aug64; K71761. FLORALIER, INC Bug [simulating stained glass in Joseph B. Stier. © Floralier, Inc.; Jan64; GP45299. Cat [simulating stained glass in tracery] Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. © Floralier, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP45300. FLORENZA. [Article of jewelry] © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc. 1008B/1. 008B/1. [Bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43996. DAPDG4; GT-J50;
 1008B/2. [Bracelet] Metal.
 © 15Apr64; GP44003.
 1008B/3. [Distorted square links; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apro4; GP44031. 1009B/1. [Interlocking clustered links; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44029. 1009B/2. [Interlocking links with blossoms; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44049. 1009B/3. [Single leaf links; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44028. 1011P. [Round clustered shape; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44035. © 15Apr64; GP43980. 1013E. Metal. 1013P. [H GP44001. [Pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; 1014E. [Star suspended from oval shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44006. 015E. [Earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44011. 1015E. 1015P. [P GP44055. [Pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; 1037P. [Medallion shape suspended from crown emblem; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44036. 1038E. [Earring] Me © 15Apr64; GP44042. Metal. 1039B. [Head of knight & shields on circular links alternating with medallion shapes; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44039. With mean is is a start of the start of © 15Apr64; GP44054. 1039P. [Cross suspended from spread-eagle; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43988. 1040P/1. [Loops with tassels; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44015. 1046R/1. [Clustered oval shape setting; ring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44059. 1050N [Decompter shape pendent: 1050N. [Decanter shape pendant; necklace] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43998. 1053R/1. [Rectangular clustered setting; ring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44000. [Stone studded circular ring] Metal. © 15Apr64; 1053R/2. shape; r GP43983. 054P. [Medallion shape with pendant; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43979. 1054P. 1057F. [Cross; pin] Metal.
© 15Apr64; GP44010.
1059E. [Stone studded cross; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43975.

1964

1059P. [Cross; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44018. 1067P/1. [Pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44050. 1067P/2. [Medallion shape; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44004. Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44004. 1067P/3. [Medallion shape; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43092. 1070E/1. [Head of knight on sculptured heart shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44045. 1070E/2. [Cameo design on sculptured flower shape; ear-ring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44044. 1070P/1. [Head of Roman gladiator on circular shape with tassels; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44058. 1070P/2. [Head of classic female pinj Metal. © 15Apro4; GP44058.
1070P/2. [Head of classic female on medallion shape with tassels; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44032.
1070P/3. [Head of Roman gladiator incised on medallion shape with tassels; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43976. 072E/1. [Oval clustered shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; cre4030. 1072E/1. 1072E/2. [Oval on clustered harp shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43993. 1072E/3. [Heart shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44057. 1072P/1. [Medallion shape; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43994. 1072P/3. [Medallion shape; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44013. 1073P. [Medallion shape; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44002. 1073F. [Medallion Subp. plan] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44002.
1074F. [Head of classic female on circular shape with pendants & crescent suspended from fleur-de lis; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44038.
1076B/1. [Bracelet] Metal.
EAPR64. GP44033 © 15Apr64; GP44033. 1076B/2. [Bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44009. [JAprof.] (Links of floral sprays; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apró4; GP43981.
1076E/1. [Leaves & berries; ear-ring] Metal. © 15Apró4; GP44014. 076E/2. [Two blossoms; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44056. 1076E/3. [Earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43977. 1076N/1. [Leaves & berries; neck-lace] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44034. 1076N/3. [Links of floral sprays; necklace] Metal. © 15Apr64; 0743969. 077B. [Heart shaped links; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; 1077B. bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr04; GP44008. 1077E. [Heart shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44053. 1077P. [Lion's head on medallion shape with tassels; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43978. 1078P. [Medallion shape with pendants & tassel; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44007. 1080E/1. [Medallion shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44021. GP44021. 1080E/2. [Medallion shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44040. 1080E/3. [Medallion shape; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44027. 1080F/1. [Medallion shape with pendants; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44024. 1080P/2. [Medallion shape with pendants; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44022.

1080P/3. [Medallion shape with pendants; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43985. 1081B/1. [Bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44041. 1081B/2. [Medallion shaped links; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43987. 1081B/3. [Bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43999. 1081E/2. [Clustered leaves & berries; earring] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44020. 082B/1. [Bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP43986. 1082B/2. [Medallion shape on bana; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; CP44005. 1082B/3. [Medallion on band; bracelet] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44017. 1085F. [Medallion shape with tassels; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; 086P. [Medallion shape with tassels suspended from spread-eagle emblem; pin] Metal. © 15Apr64; GP44037. 1086P. [Bird pincushion] 1005. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP43990. [Boat shape; key chain] 1045. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44025» [Cherub with harp on cover] 1092. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP43984. [Circular shape on legs; pen holder] 1006. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44051. [Flower basket] 1099. Metal.
© Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44012.
[Half shell on legs] 1026. Metal
© Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44047.
[Waad & shoulders of later on states Metal. [Head & shoulders of king on circular shape; key chain] 1034. Metal.
 © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP43997. [Head & shoulders of queen on circular shape; key chain] 1033. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44043. [Head of French poodle; key chain] 1096. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44026. [Head of French poodle; pen] 1095. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP43991. [Open shell on legs; ashtray] 1063. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44062. [Out. granning theled 1009] [Owl; seasoning shaker] 1098. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44023 [Round watch shape; pillbox] 1029. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44046. [Sculptured flowers on border; picture frame on base] 1048. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44061. [Shell on legs] 1064. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44060. [Star design on mirror] 1025. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP43995. [Stone studded decanter shape; key chain] 1049. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44019. [Stone studded handle; magnifying glass] 1024. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44052.

[Three monkeys; key chain] 1052. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dar Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP44016. [Three monkeys on napkin holder] 1022. Metal. © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc.; 15Apr64; GP43982. VCLLETT PUE. CO. Classroom pictures for music round about us. [Everyday scenes & animals; posters] 16 col. repro-ductions of paintings in box. Author of the reproduction: Tom Dunnington. © Follett Pub. Co.; 18Mar64; K71737. FONVILLE, GEORGE. Residence. See KAUFMAN & BROAD HOMES, INC. FOOTLOOSE AND FATIGUE FREE (Filmstrip) Cadillac Service Dept. 75 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Cadillac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 10Apr64; JP8858. FORD, CLANCY B Plan of fertilizer dispensing digger. Drawing. Fig.1-3. © Clancy B. Ford; 27Aug64; IP6909. FOREHAND, OLIVER CLYDE. Gravity controlled rocket guidance system. Oliver C. Forehand, inventor. Drawing. Fig.1-3. © Oliver Clyde Forehand; 28Dec64; UNACC IU13421. FOREMANSHIP AND SAFETY (Filmstrip) Bureau of Safety. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. (A safety training film) Ektachrome. © Bureau of Safety; 20May64; JP8869. FOREST CONVERTING CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Forest Converting Corp. Pattern no. Appl. author: Arthur L. vn. © 21Dec64; GP45270. 6501. Selwyn. FORMELOC, INC. Composite insulating & spacing build-ing unit & wall structure. Drawing (blue line print) Appl. author: Arnold Perreton. © Form-bloc, Inc.; 25Nov64; IU13411. FORMICA CORP. Dining room chair, H-41" O.A. Drawing. (1964 World's Fair formica house, D-2) © Formi Corp.; 10Jul63; IF7145. © Formica Dining room china, lower section, 76" x 16", H-33". [China closet] Drawing. (1964 World's Fair formica house, D-3) © Formica Corp.; 3Jul63; IP7146. Living room commode, 54" x 13 1/2", H-27", four doors, two adj. shelves. Drawing. (1964 World's Fair formica house, L-3) © Formica Corp.; 2Jul63; IP7149. Living room curio cabinet, 40" x 20", H-88", 5 legs. Drawing. (1964 World's Fair formica house, L-4) © Formica Corp.; 2Jul63; IF7147. Master bedroom double dresser, 54 1/2" x 20", H-33. Drawing. (1964 World's Fair formica house, M-2) © Formica Corp.; 8Jul63; 1P7150. Master bedroom portable vanity, 26" x 12 1/2", H-52". Drawing. (1964 World's Fair formica house, M-4). © Formica Corp.; 10Jul63; M-4) © IP7148.

FORT HOWARD PAPER CO NT HUWARD FAREN CO. Are you superstitious? [Cat, horse-shoe, four-leaf clover & other common objects associated with superstition; place mat] Col. superstition; place mat] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; lODec64; K72562. Ballots and babes! [Fourteen cartoons; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 22Sep64; K72492. Catchin! cold. [Ten cartoons; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; Col. print. © F 30Nov64; K72493. Elephant jokes. [Elephant in comic attitudes, cartoons; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; lDec64; K72489. lDec64; K72489. Facts about the U. S. A. [Map; place mat] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 4Dec64; K72565. Frontier. [Wagon, locomotive, Indian & ccwboy with scrollery; place mat] No.60239. Print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 20May04; K72560. Graph-ol'o-gy, the judging of character through handwriting. [Hand holding plume; place mat] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 4Dec64; K72564. Merry matrimony! [Ten cartoons; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 1Dec64; K72494. My country tisn't free! [Twelve cartoons; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 3Dec64; K72490. Optical illusions. [Thirteen eye puzzlers; place mat] Col. print © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 8Dec64; print. K72561. Population sexplosion. [Nine cartoons; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 2Dec64; K72488. Sporting yacktivity! [Nine cartoons; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 3Dec64; K72491. What in the world. [Gored map in Greek key border; place mat] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 8Dec64; K72563. FORTRESS FLYERS, INC The Flying Flea, ultra light aircraft by Henri Mignet; drawings & kit prepared for Fortress Flyers by Dick Theiss (Richard Theiss) Architectural drawings on 3 sheets. © Fortress Flyers, Inc.; 15Sep64; IP7030. FORTUNE LAMP CO. [Column on rectangular base; lamp base] 722. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitel-baum; lJun64; GP42988. [Decenter share on three tiered base [Decanter shape on three-tiered base; lamp base] 688. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; lJun64; GP42980. [Decanter shape with modulated surface] 709. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitel-baum; 1Jun64; GP42984.

- [Melting surface on decanter shape] 685. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 1Jun64; GP42978.
- [Rectangular body for lamp base] 698. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; 1Jun64; GP42982.
- [Reverse decanter on tripod; lamp base] 705. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitel-baum; lJun64; GP42989.

- [Slanting, rising design on decanter shape] 682. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; lJun64; GP42977.
- [Squat decanter shape resting on long stylized column; lamp base] 717. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; lJun64; GP42986.
- [Squat decanter shape with design [Squat decanter shape with design of urns, bottle & jugs; lamp base] 713. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitel-baum; lJun64; GP42985.
 [Squat decanter shape with strip around body] 702. Plaster.
 © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum: lJun64; GP42983
- Meyer Teitelbaum; 1Jun64; GP42983.
- Meyer Teitelbaum; lJun64; gP42983. [Swollen decanter shape with sectioned body; lamp base] 687. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; lJun64; GP42979. [Thin decanter shape on 4-pronged base; lamp base] 718. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; lJun64; GP42987. [Tiered, jug shape; lamp base]
- [Tiered, jug shape; lamp base] 694. Plaster. © Fortune Lamp Co., a partnership comprised of Abe Teitelbaum & Meyer Teitelbaum; LTURGU: CDE023 1Jun64; GP42981.
- FOUR FORTY ASSOCIATES.
- Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.
- FOUR FORTY STUDIO. Textile pattern. See TRITION FABRICS, INC.
- FOX, JOHN R. X, JOHN R. [Article of jewelry] © J. Fox. Polo annaloosa horse. [Inlaid] Bolo, appaloosa horse. [I No.105. Enamel & metal. © 16Sep64; GP44497.
- FOX, WILLIAM H. Dundas Mountain paperweight & bank. Model. © William H. Fox; 16Sep64; GU37840.
- FOXLEY, GRIFFITH. I will trust God when I am afraid. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. et the children come. See PROVI-DENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- One night in Corinth. See PROVI-DENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Peter's vision. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- FRAN MAR CARDS.
- No matter how many differences a couple may have. [Aloof couple; greeting card] 25 A 303-1. Col. print. © Fran Mar Cards (in notice: Fran Mar); 25Apr64; K71422.
- FRANCIS SCOTT KEY MEMORIAL FOUNDATION.
- RANCIS SCOTT KEY MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, INC., FREDERICK, MD. O'er the land of the free and the home of the brave. [Grave & monument on obverse, tattered Amer-ican flag and Fort McHenry battle scene on reverse; relief medal] Platinum. Appl. author: James Pearl. © Francis Scott Key Me-morial Foundation; 2Dec63; GP43185.
- FRANKLIN LIFE INSURANCE CO. See THE WORLD YOUR CHILD WILL LIVE IN. FRANZ, DAVID B. See THREE SCORE TEN.
- FRASER, JAMES. End of the trail. See FLETCHER
- STUDIO.
- FRAY-LACH GAT-JACH. Bubbaleh. [Comic man holding heart; greeting card] 25 V 1076. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Myron Morris. © Fray-Lach; 15Apr64; K71488.

- Deck the halls with lots of chaley. [Comic Santa; greeting card]
 25 XM 1054. Signed: Lin. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Marilyn Cohen.
 © Fray-Lach; 21Feb64; K71484.
 His smile so merry, his eyes how they twinkle. [Comic Santa; greeting card] 25 XM 1060. Signed: Lin. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Marilyn Cohen. © Fray-Lach; 15Apr64; K71487.
 A holiday message from me and St
- K71487.
 A holiday message from me and St. Nick. [Comic Santa; greeting card] 25 XM 1055. Signed: Lin. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Marilyn Cohen. © Fray-Lach; 10Mar64; K71482.
 I'm Pincus the red-nosed reindeer. [Comic reindeer; greeting card] 25 XM 1056. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: Myron Morris. © Fray-Lach; 10Apr64; K71489.
 May you have a real old fashioned
- May you have a real old fashioned Christmas. [Decorated tree; greet-ing card] 25 XM 1057. Signed: Lin. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Marilyn Coher, C. FrayLach: JEanrold: Cohen. © Fray-Lach; 15Apr64; K71485.
- K(14C5).
 Mazel tov, mazel tov, mazel all the way, oh what fun it is to ride to Miami in my sleigh. [Comic Santa in flying sleigh; greeting card] 25 XM 1005. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: Marilyn Cohen. © Fray-Lach; 15Apr64; K(71733.
- 15Apr64; K71733. Merry Yontif 'tis the season to sing carols. [Comic trio singing; greet-ing card] 25 XM 1053. Signed: Lin. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Marilyn Cohen. © Fray-Lach; 10Apr64; K71486
- Cohen. © Fray-Lach, 1999 K71486. 'Twas the night before Christmas and all thru the house. [Comic mouse; greeting card] 25 XM 1063. Signed: Lin. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduction: Marilyn Cohen. © Fray-Lach; 15Apr64; Signed:
- N(1405). Valentine, your beauty is for real. [Cartoon female; greeting card] 25 V 1074. Col. print. Author of the print: Marilyn Cohen. © Fray-Lach; 21Feb64; K71239.
- PREDERICKS, MARSHALL. Catholic shrine, Indian River Michigan. See HIAWATHA CARD CO.
- FREDERICKS, MARSHALL M. Jefferson National Expansion Memorial, St. Louis, Missouri. [Pioneer on obverse; memorial on reverse; medal] Reproduction. @ Marshall M. Fred-ericks; 4Jul64; H25833.
- FREE LANCE PHOTOGRAPHERS GUILD. Key West, port of the Florida Keys. See BROWN & BIGELOW. An old mill in scenic Vermont. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- FREE LANCE PHOTOGRAPHERS GUILD, INC. Negro girl sitting on pillow on floor with polka dot slacks. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- FREE LANCE THEORETICAL EQUATIONS WRITERS, INC.
 - WRITERS, INC.
 Free Lance chart. Col. drawings
 on 2 sheets. Appl. author:
 David M. Beamer. © Free Lance
 Theoretical Equations Writers,
 Inc.; lSep64; IU13275.
- FREEMAN, DONALD H.
 - Decorative holders [for waste baskets, tissue boxes & glasses] Signed: Dorothy. Drawings on 19 sheets. © Donald H. Freeman; 25Nov64; GU38088.

Decorative holders. [Soldier & clown, animals & items in cylin-drical shaped Drawings on 12 sheets. © Donald H. Freeman; 14Sep64; GU37838. Fleurs de musee. Print © French Fabrics Corp. © Tretch Fabrics corp. American Beauty shadows. [Stylized] © 27Aug64; H26445. Art nouveau tulip stripe. © 27Aug64; H26894. © Enkagor, heody. Check-mate. [Checkered board with textured ground & blotchy shapes] © 7May64; H26023. Climbing pastel anenomes. © 7Aug64; H26443. Cotton roses. © 10Apr64 (in notice: 1963); H26156. Crayon flower stripe. © 16Sep64; H26738. Curley concentric dots. © 27Aug64; H26442. Curley cones. © 24Aug64; H26372. Curley cones. © 24Augo4; H26572. Cut-out flowers on stripe. © 14Sep64; H26735. Daisies in Roman grillwork. © 20Aug64; H26891. Dali's garden. © 14Sep64; H26739. Danish buds. © 28Jan64; H26157. Dormed continue © 20Moufly. Dogwood scatters. © 22May64; H26281. Dreamland floral. © 3Jun64; H26025. Fried egg vine. © 4Sep64; H26737. Giant airbrush roses. © 14Sep64; H26733. Giant poppy border. © 11Sep64; H26743. Hazy-dazy. © 15May64; H26024. Indian emblems. © 4Sep64; H26736. Iris paisley. © 4Sep64; H26444. Long may they wave. [Flags] © 14Sep64; H26915. Oriental water lillies. © 11Jun64; н25840. Paisley after Pucci. © 24Aug64; H26892. © 24Aug64; H26893. Pernsylvania Dutch daisies. © 24Aug64; H26893. Persian ovals. © 10Mar64; H25848. Provincetown garden. © 1Mar64; H25828. Puff-balls and roses. © 26Jun64; H26132. Rose-petal blanket. © 4Sep64; H26742. Rose shadows. © 22Ju164; H25838. Shaggy chrysanthemums. © 22May64; H25841. [Small blossom clusters] No.7858. [Small blossom clusters, sorres © 22Apr64; H26026. Splash. © 22Apr64; H25837. Sugar flower border [with overall pattern of small blossoms] © 27Aug64; H26895. Sun shaded roses. © 21May64; Sun shaded roses. H26194. Thistles. © 1Mar64 (in notice: 1963); H26155. Thistley butterflies. © 4Sep64; H26734.

H26358. Valentine Paisley. © 14Feb64;

Wild and woodsey chrysanthemums. © 20Aug64; H26373. Woodland posies. © 4Sep64; H26740.

- Woodland shadows. [Abstract blossoms] © 4Sep64; H26741. Wrought iron chrysanthemums stripe. © 29Sep64; H26914.

No. 106. © 15Dec62; H26447. 130. © 10Dec62; H25849. 164. © 1Dec63; H25839. FRESH, THOMAS ALVIN, JR. Chess set. [Table & 32 pieces] Wood. © T. A. Fresh a.k.a. Thomas Alvin Fresh, Jr.; 25Aug64; GP44414. FRESNO, CALIFORNIA, FRESNO AIR TERMINAL; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 18Sep64; JP8901. FREUND, MARCELLA. Christmas tree display sculpture. See DECORATIVE PLANT CORP. FREUND, SYLVAN. Christmas tree display sculpture. See DECORATIVE PLANT CORP. FRICK, ANNA P.
New school of ballet, Phyllis Marmein.
[Two ballerinas dance before foot-lights] Frint. (In Schenectady Union-star, Aug. 26, 1963, p.12)
© Mrs. Charles W. Frick; 26Aug63; K72149. FRICK, MRS. CHARLES W. See FRICK, ANNA P. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Commode, Louis XVI; cabinet door, right end. Photo. © Frick Collec-tion; 30Jun64; JP8789. FRICKER, LENA.
FRICKER, LENA.
Little Petee Jr. stool and case; fishing worm device jr. model.
Drawing. © Lena Fricker; 30Sep64; IU13348.
Little Petee, plastic case & wooden stool. Pencil drawings. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Lena Fricker; 22Dec64; IU13422. FRIEDMAN, SAMUEL. See B.S.K. FRIEDMAN, WALTER J. U. S. Presidents. [Thirty five ports. with signatures, some tintypes & daguerrectypes] Print. © Walter J. Friedman; 4Nov64; K72233. FRIEDRICHS, GEORGE A. In loving memory. [Half length port. of Christ; Mass card] No.1D. Col. reproduction of drawing. © George A. Friedrichs; 80ct64; K72276. In loving memory. [Hands hold Host before chalice; Mass card] No.2C. Col. reproduction of drawing. © George A. Friedrichs; 80ct64; K72277. FRIENDS OF THE ARCADIA PUBLIC LIBRARY, RIENDS OF THE ARCADIA FUBLIC LIBRAR, ARCADIA, CALIF. This book belongs to. [Humanized bookworm with bowtie & glasses on book; bookplate sticker] Signed: Heimdahl. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Friends of the Arcadia Fublic Library; 11Nov63; K71472. This book belongs to. [Humanized bookworm with bowtie & glasses,

Inis book periods to: Inimialized bookworm with bowtie & glasses, rearing back on book; bookplate sticker] Signed: Heimdahl. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Friends of the Arcadia Public Library; llNov63; K71469.
This book belongs to. [Humanized bookworm with bowtie on book; bookplate sticker] Signed: Heimdahl. Col. reproduction of drawing.
© Friends of the Arcadia Public Library; llNov63; K71471.
This book belongs to. [Humanized bookworm with bowtie wrapped around two books; bookplate sticker] Signed: Heimdahl. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Friends of the Arcadia Public Library; llNov63; K71471.

FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Chrysantheme boule. [Flower with stem & leaves] France. Plastic. © Alfred Jean Fristot; 10Apr64; GF216. Claieul. France. Plastic. © Alfred Jean Fristot; 150ct64; GF224. Grande pivoine. France. Plastic. © Alfred Jean Fristot; 15Mar59; Glaieul. GF223 Ch225. Rhododendron. France. Plastic. © Alfred Jean Fristot; 25Apr64; GF218. Zinnia, France, Plastic, © A Jean Fristot; 150ct63; GF217. © Alfred FRITZSCHE BROS., INC. Drying ginger, Jamaica, W. I.; Peel-ing the ginger root. 2 col. repro-ductions of photos. (Calendar pad, Oct. 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 5Sep64; K71967. Geranium plants blossoming in Morocco; ranium plants blossoming in Moro Harvesting the geranium crop. 2 col. reproductions of photos. (Calendar pad, Dec. 1964, cover) Author of the reproductions: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Br Inc.; 9Nov64; K72309. © Fritzsche Bros., Neroli blossoms, Southern France; Sorting the neroli buds. 2 col. reproductions of photos. (Cal-. endar pad, Sept. 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; Author of the reproduction: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 6Aug64; K71746. Rose harvest near Tedders, Morocco; Drying roses in the Dades Valley, Morocco. 2 col. reproductions of photos. (Calendar pad, Aug. 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 7Jul64; K71418. Rugged terrain in region of Spanish essential oil production; A typical field still. 2 col. reproductions of photos. (Calendar pad, Nov. 1964, cover) Author of the reproduction: Ernest Guenther. © Fritzsche Bros., Inc.; 80ct64; K72129. FROST & REED, LTD. Ariel & Taeping [racing in choppy water] 33878. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37852. Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37852. At anchor. [Group of ships & boats] 35083. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37860. Battle of Trafalgar. [Clipper ships in combat] 35495. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37855. Black Angus cattle in a Texas land-scape. 35090. Signed: A. Weaver, 1961. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 31Jul64; GU37679. Chesapeake & Shannon [clipper ships] 35438. By Montague Dawson. Paint-ing. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; ing. © GU37845.

- GU37845.
 Clearing skies. [Clipper ship in rough sea] 35249. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37850.
 Clearing skies. [Clipper ship listing starboard in rough sea] 34658.
 Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37854. GU37854.
- Dawnlight. [Clipper ship on sea at sunrise] 33606. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37857.

Dawns early light. [Two clipper ships at sunrise] 34212. Sign Montague Dawson. Painting.
© Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37859. Signed:

1064

FREEMAN, JANE. Happy holidays. [Comic female; handmade cut-out design on greeting card] Textile, wire & paper. D Jane Freeman; 17Feb64; K71567. FRENCH FABRICS CORP. FRENCH FABRICS CORP.

Tossed daisy clusters. © 1Sep64;

H25827

- FROST & REED, LTD.-Con. Engagement between the British ship, Mediator, three French ships & two American. 32369. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37848.
- Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37648.
 Flying Fish & Flying Cloud. [Two clipper ships] 34611. By Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37858.
 The gallant fight. [Two sailing ships battling on high seas] 35701.
 Signed: Montague Dawson. 011 painting. © Frost & Reed Ltd.; 280ct64; GU37992. ing. © GU37992.

- ing. © Frost & Reed Ltd.; 280ct64; GU37992.
 Hard driving, the Lightning & the Red Jacket. [Two clipper ships] 36165. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 10Nov64; GU38057.
 Hereford cattle, Texas [grazing near water hole] 36170. By Arthur Weaver. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Dec64; GU38116.
 The Mighty Lightning [clipper ship] 34761. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 235ep64; GU37849.
 Moonlight, South Pacific. [Clipper ship cutting through calm sea] 32784. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 235ep64; GU37851.
 An oil rig, Texas. 34974. By Arthur Weaver. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 31Ju164; GU37683.
 On the high seas. [Three clipper ships] 33933. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37853.
 The Orange Schooner [with other ship in background] 3533. Signed:
- The Orange Schooner [with other ship in background] 35333. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; MUR2866
- GU37856. The proud clipper, the Flying Cloud [seen from off port bow] No.35813. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: MD. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 2Nov64; GU38008. Storming along, the Lightning. [Clipper ship] 36181. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 16Nov64; GU38058.
- GU38058.
- The surrender. [Two clipper ships in combat] 34101. By Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37861.
- Ltd.; 25Sep04; 605/001.
 Three 12 metre yachts racing on the Clyde. 34182. By Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 31Jul64; GU37681.
 The Weatherley & the Gretel, America Cup 1962. [Two sailboats cutting through chonny water] 33101.
- Cup 1962. [Two sailboats cutting through choppy water] 33101. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Itd.; 23Sep64; GU37846.
- The White Clipper [in rough sea] 35140. Signed: Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 23Sep64; GU37847.
- White faced Hereford cows and calves by a Texas pool. 34975. Signed: A. Weaver. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 31Ju164; GU37680. White faced Hereford cows and calves on a Texas range. 34976. Signed: A.Weaver. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Inc.; 31Ju164; GU37682.
- FRUIT OF THE LOOM, INC. American Beauty [roses] No.345. Frint on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27041. Animated insect print. 3004. Prir on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 25Sep64; H26964. Print
 - Bamboo butterfly. 351. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 16Nov64; H27275.

- Bamboo rose. 1643. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 25Jun64; H25727.
- fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 16Nov64; H27277. andy dot Calico miniature.
- Candy dot. [Varied dots in rows] No.768. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27210.
- Carnation time. 1657. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.;
- fabric. © Fruit 4Dec64; H27323. Casino de Monaco.
- [Stylized floral Casino de Monaco. [Stylized florel circles on squared ground] No.348.
 Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27023.
 Champagne. [Grapes] 1010. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 29Jun64; H26051.
 Color putf. [Biograph, No.372]

- Color puff. [Fiorals] No.773. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27069. Dots daisy. No.1651. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27103.
- H27103. Due drop dot. No.764. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27040. Elle-hi. [Aerial view of elevated train & buildings] No.767. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the
- Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27063. Fan flower. 355. Frint on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 15Dec64;
- H27477
- Flower box. 1656. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 4Dec64; H27322.
- H2/322. Flower note. [Flowers growing from bells of horn instruments on cracked ground] 761. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.;
- cracked ground] 'bl. Frint on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc 2Nov64; H27059. Growing wild. [Flowers] 1638. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 5May64; H26084. Hi Dolly. [Rows of female heads] No.774. Frint on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27070. Honse show. [Repeating horse design
- No.763. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27038.
- H27030.
 Kashmer. [Medallion shapes] 1659. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 8Dec64; H27393.
 Labyrinth. [Geometric shapes in blocked form] 350. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 30Nov64; H27377.
 Moonstone. 1655. Print on fabric.
- H27321.
- Oriental flowers [in overlapping frames] No.1652. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27104.
- H27104. Persian tiles. No.766. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27065. Photo flowers. 353. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 8Dec64; H27304
- H27394.
 Plain & fancey [sic. Entwined floral design & circle & dot design, in alternating bands] No.1650. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27102.
 Pop n bud. 346. Frint on fabric.
 © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; UNOVER. H27206.
- 19Nov64; H27296. Primativa. 762. Print on f © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; Print on fabric. 9Nov64; H27269.
- Smoke rings. 1011. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 29Jun64; H26049.
- cks. No.1654. Print on fabric. Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; Sticks. H27101.

Swing away. [Sprigs of stylized leaves & flowers superimposed on scroll-like pattern] No.1653.
Frint on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27105.
Swing leaf. 1336. Print on fabric.
© Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 29Jun64; H26048.

- H26048.

- Taj Mohal [sic] No.349. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27100.
 Tassiled [sic] atripes. No.770. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27067.
 Tickets please. [Tickets, trunks & early modes of transportation] No.772. Print on fabric.
 © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27068.
 Tiles. [Fitted floral squares] No.352. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27022.
 Two lip time. [Dense tulip blossoms
- - Two lip time. [Dense tulip blossoms & leaves] No.347. Frint on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27020.
 - Water flowers. [Swirls of flowers] No.769. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27066.

 - H27006. Winter floral. 771. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 16Nov64; H27276. Wood cut floral. No.765. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27064.
 - FUJIO, FRANCIS J. Article of jewelry. See NAPIER CO.
 - FULLER FABRICS DIVISION, J. P. STEVENS & CO., INC. See STEVENS (J. P.) & CO., INC. FULLER FABRICS DIVISION.
 - See
 - FULLINGIM, JUNE. ALASKA DESIGNS.

 - FULOP, KAROLY. For reproductions of paintings by Karoly Fulop See FULOP, RONALD I.

 - FULOP, RONALD I. The ballerina [dances on stage for audience of 5 as 3 musicans play] By Karoly Fulop. Col. reproduction of painting. Original signed. © Ronald I. Fulop; 4Aug64; H26030. The blacksmith [holds hammer as atulized knights examine swords &
 - stylized knights examine swords & shields] By Karoly Fulop. Col. reproduction of painting. Original signed. © Ronald I. Fulop; 4Aug64; H26031.
 - Ceremonial. [Knights in armor before & musicians behind 2 seated rulers] By Karoly Fulop. Col. reproduction of painting. Original
 - signed. © Ronald I. Fulop; 4Aug64; H26034.

 - H26034.
 Incense boy [with worshipers in medieval garb; Romanesque interior] By Karoly Fulop. Col. reproduction of painting. Original signed.
 © Ronald I. Fulop; 4Aug64; H26033.
 The reader. [Arabesque-like figures inhabit interior] By Karoly Fulop. Col. reproduction of painting. Original signed. © Ronald I. Fulop; 4Aug64: H26029. 4Aug64; H26029.
 - Shooting stars. [Stylized females & warriors] By Karoly Fulop. Col. reproduction of painting. Original signed. © Ronald I. Fulop; 4Aug64; H26032.
 - THE FUN CARS FROM PLYMOUTH (Filmstrip) Chrysler-Plymouth Civision. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 9Sep64; JP8881.
- FUNKE-PARYS, H. W. Tänzerinnen. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A.G.

1964

- FURNEY, HELENE V. Forbid them not for of such is the Kingdom of God. [Girl receiving Host from hand of priest] Photo. © Helene V. Furney; 17Jul64; URD02 JU11123.
- FURST, LILY BOLDES. Works for which Lily Boldes Furst is the appl. author are entered under BLOOMCRAFT.
- FUTH.
- Greetings from Colon, Mich., magic capitol of the world. See WALDRON, DANIEL.
- FUTURE PLANNING CO. See MEN AND MONEY.

G

- G. B. ART STUDIO. Armenia-Ararat Mountains. See BAHRAMIAN, GARNIK.
- GALDONE, PAUL. Soupbone. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, TNC.
- GALLERY DIVISION, LOOMSKILL, INC. See LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION.
- GALLON, ROBERT. Afternoon. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- GANS (JEANNE) JEWELRY, INC.
 [Article of jewelry] © Jeanne a.a.d.o. Jeanne Gans Jewelry, Inc.
 Basket weave bow [pin] No.928. Metal. © 2Nov64; GP45168.
 Horse [prancing in plumed gear; pin] No.352. Metal. © 15Jun64; GP45591.
 Worsels beed [Pin] No.379

 - Horse's head, [Pin] No.379. Metal. © 30Ju164; GP43590. Rose [& leaf on stem; pin] No.340. Metal. © 25May64; GP43464.
- GARBER & GOODMAN ADVERTISING SERVICE, INC. U. S. S. Alabama, 1942-1944. See J & H BUCHOLTZ.
- CARBUTT, ROBERT A. Industrial park complex. See KOTLAR, EDWARD A. Perspective rendering of an indus-trial park complex. See KOTLAR, EDWARD A.
- GARCIA, FRANK A. Audio TV & FM receiver, 579. Signed: Frank Garcia & H. Handler, 2-21-64. Drawings on 2 sheets. © Frank A. Garcia; 14Jul64; IUI3128.
- GATTONI, STEPHEN. Dee Frost. [Comic strip] Signed: Gatton1. Drawings. © Stephen Gattoni; 17Aug64; GU37842.
- GAUTHIER, ARTHUR FIRMIN. God's warrior of peace, our beloved torch bearer. [Fort. of John F. Kennedy with crosses & eagle in relief on plaque] © Arthur F. Gauthier; 7Jul64; GU37672.
- AYLO FRODUCTIONS. Tip-shot. [Projection on sphere] No.221. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © Gaylo Pro-ductions; 150ct64; GU37994. Twinkles Roly. [Comic fat clown] No.233. Drawing. Appl. author: Eugene R. Caporale. © Gaylo Productions, a subsidiary of E. R. Caporale & Associates; 27Nov64; GU38080. GAYLO PRODUCTIONS
- GEESLIN, E. GENE SMITH. See VISUAL AIDS STUDIO.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

GENERAL BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY HOUSE, INC. NNERAL BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY HOUSE, INC.
Acer saccharinum, silver maple.
Signed: Heston. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 73.11)
© General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6965.
Animal fossils. Frint. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 172)
© General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 24Sep64; IP6988.
Casuring conjectificate Australian Casurina equisetifolia, Australian Casurina equisetifolia, Australian pine. Signed: Heston. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 64.4)
© General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6973.
Ceramium. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 57.3)
© General Bio-logical Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6968.
Cerebratulus lacteus. Signed: Cerebratulus lacteus. Signed: R. Haupt. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 8.51) © General Bio-logical Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6962. Chlamydomonas. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 50.10) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 85ep64; IP6964. Codium. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 57.2) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6961. Comparative vertebrate histology, intestines. Frint. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 48.5) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6974. Crepidula development. Signed: R. Haupt. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 21.311) © General Bio-logical Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6971. DNA. (Deoxyribonucleic acid) Col. print on plastic. © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 270ct64; IP7045. Juniperus Virginiana, red cedar.
Signed: Heston. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 67.33)
© General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 24Sep64; IP6995.
Kelps. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 57.1) © General Bio-logical Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6967. Larix Americana, eastern larch. Signed: Heston. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 67.3) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6959. Nemalion. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 57.5) © General Bio-logical Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6972. Picea alba, white spruce. Signed: Heston. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 67.32) © General Bio-logical Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64; IP6975. Plant fossils. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 164) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 24Sep64; IP6996. Pyrus malus, apple. Signed: Heston. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 88.081) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 24Sep64; IP6999. RNA. (Ribonucleic acid) Col. print on plastic. © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 270ct64; IP7046. Rabbit skeleton. Frint. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 30.11) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 85ep64 (in notice: 1947); TP6060 Inc.; 8: IP6960.

Salix nigra, black willow. Signed: Heston. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 73.12) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 24Sep64; IP6997.

Snake skeleton. Frint. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R.' 27.9) © General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 8Sep64 (in notice: 1947); IP6966. Infe., Obsport (in Noticel 1997); IF6966.
Taxodium distichum, bald cypress. Signed: Heston. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 67.31)
© General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 85ep64; IF6958.
Trout development. Signed: R. Haupt. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 22.10)
© General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 85ep64; IF6969.
Types of fish scales. Print. (Tur-tox classroom chart, C.R. 22.101)
© General Biological Supply House, Inc.; 85ep64; IF6970.
Ulva. Print. (Turtox classroom chart, C.R. 57.4)
© General Bio-logical Supply House, Inc.; 85ep64; IF6963. IP6963. GENERAL COUNCIL ASSEMBLIES OF GOD, INC. See ASSEMBLIES OF GOD, INC., GENERAL COUNCIL. GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP. Radio communications. [Sphere with radiating rays & ovals in space] Col. print. © General Dynamics Corp.; 19May64; K71869. GENERAL ELECTRIC CO. Hair dryer [bonnet with female ports, & spirals; design on hood] Plastic. © General Electric Co.; 12May64; GP43889. Hair dryer [bonnet with geometric flowers on rippled ground; design on hood] Plastic. © General Electric Co.; 18May64; GP42996. GENERAL HOMES, INC. Interface Notes, INC. [Flan for residence] Drwg. no.R64-533. Ray Prell & Assoc. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © General Homes, Inc.; 25Nov64; IP7098. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CADILLAC MOTOR CAR DIVISION. See ALL SYSTEMS ARE GO. FOOTLOOSE AND FATIGUE FREE. THE PRIVATE EYES. WEATHER FORECAST. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CADILLAC SERVICE DEPT. See ALL SYSTEMS ARE GO. FOOTLOOSE AND FATIGUE FREE. THE PRIVATE EYES. WEATHER FORECAST. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. OLDSMOBILE DIVI-See SION. THE LAST STEP IS THE FIRST STEP! OLDSMOBILE ROCKET CIRCLE OWNER RELATIONS. SHORT CUT TO THE LONG GREEN SELLING FROM STOCK. TRAILER-TOWING OPTIONS ENGINEERED FOR MORE SALES GENERAL MOTORS CORP. PONTIAC MOTOR DIVISION. See THE FACTS TELL THE STORY, FORD GALA-XIE 500 AND MERCURY MONTEREY. MISTER, YOU ARE IT! GENIE. Club head and ball. [Golf] No.162. Print. © Cenie a.a.d.o. Gene Worth; 15Jul64; K71775. Gloved hand and driver. No.159. Print. © Genie a.a.d.o. Gene Worth; 7Jul64; K71773. The golf course. [Landscape] No.170. Print. © Genie a.a.d.o. Gene Worth; 1Aug64; K71778.

Let's face it. [Golf ball & driver] No.171. Print. © Genie a.a.d.o. Gene Worth; 15Aug64; K71772.

GENIE. - Con. Par. [Golfer's legs in action of putting] No.167. Print. © Genie a.a.d.o. Gene Worth; 29Jul64; K71777. The swing. [Figure of golfer] No.160. Print. © Genie a.a.d.o. Gene Worth; 11Jul64; K71774. Teeing up. [Gloved hand] No.163. Print. © Genie a.a.d.o. Gene Worth; 21Jul64; K71776. GENIE. See WORTH, GENE. CENTILESCHI, ORAZIO. The lute player. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. GEORGENE NOVELTIES, INC. George. [Stuffed doll] Textile. Georgene Novelties, Inc.; 15Jun64; GP43471. Georgene. [Stuffed doll] Textile. Georgene Novelties, Inc.; 15Jun64; GP43472. GERBERICH, JOHN B. Cross-section of ascaris multi over-lay. Drawings on 5 sheets. ◎ John B. Gerberich; 12Aug64; IU13271. Longitudinal view of ascaris multi overlay. Drawings on 5 sheets. © John B. Gerberich; 12Aug64; IU13270. Planaria multi overlay. Drawings on 5 sheets. © John B. Gerberich; 12Aug64; IU13271. GEREN, BERNARD. SHEW, BERNARD.
Tiffany Woods, unit no.2. Basic floor plan no.1-3, 4-B. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary.
© Bernard Geren; 26Jun64; IP6852. GERHARD, JOHN. Our Lady of the Resurrection. [Profile head port. of Mary Magda-lene embracing Christ; in relief] © John Gerhard; 15Dec64; GP45316. GIAMBRONE, GEORGE. The atmospheric spectrum. [Globe] Col. photo. © George Giambrone; 25Jun64; JP8818. BBS, ERICH L. Abstract no.[], lite-br See ULTRASCIENCE, INC. lite-brush painting. GIBSON, MIKE. Kennedy. [Montage of President Kennedy & family] Signed: Gibson, '64. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Mike Gibson; Gibson, '64. Col oil painting. © 28Jul64; H26022. GIEBEL, ROBERT R. Lace design. See WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. Tasseled style mantilla. See WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. See GIKNIS, LEONARD RICHARD. IRNIS, LEONARD RICHARD. Ape signifying A.P.E. products. [Dressed in evening clothes, top top hat & carrying cane, leaning on vacuum can] Original art: Leonard R. Giknis. Pen & ink drawing. © Leonard Richard. Giknis; JlAug64; GU37803. GILBERT, D. L. Article of jewelry. See GILBERT (D. L.) CO. GILBERT (D. L.) CO. [Article of jewelry] Appl. author: D. L. Gilbert. © Gilbert a.a.d.o. D. L. Gilbert Co. Storker bracelet charm. [Stork on chimney with infant in diaper] Metal. © 190ct64; GP45050.

GILBERT, RAYMOND D. See INSTITUTE OF PRODUCTIVE RESOURCES, ALEXANDRIA, VA.

GILES, ZOLA I. Steer head. See MCCALL (CASH) INC. GILKES, JOHN J. Cathay. See TAYLOR, SMITH & TAYLOR CO. Corinthian. See TAYLOR, SMITH & TAYLOR CO. Etruscan. See TAYLOR, SMITH & TAYLOR CO. Forum. See TAYLOR, SMITH & TAYLOR CO. CO. Sirocco. See TAYLOR, SMITH & TAYLOR CO. GIRARD, M. Metropolitan Bridge. See DONALD ART CO., INC. GIRS, ANATOL. ANATOL.
Croix. [Cross in abstract] Signed:
Girs, 62. Painting.

Anatol
Girs; 26Aug64; GU37744.

The mask. [In abstract] Painting.
Signed: Girs, 63.

Anatol Girs; 50ct64; GU37932. GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD. Portraits by Gittings, Inc., 1964. KK1-KK50, LL1-LL50, MM1-MM50, NN1-NN50, 001-0050. Photos (nega-tive) on 1 reel. © Paul Linwood Gittings; 14Dec64; JU11167. GITTINGS, INC. Portraits by Gittings, Inc., 1964. See GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD. GLAMOUR LACE & FABRICS, INC. Lace design. Artist: Edgar K. Moses. Drawing. © Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. No. 2212. © 150ct64; GU37966. 2239. © 10Nov64; GU38016. 2241. © 16Nov64; GU38034. 2242. © 16Nov64; GU38033. 2243. © 18Nov64; GU38060. [Lace design] Drawing, Appl. author: Edgar K. Moses. © Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc.; 2213. © 3Aug64; GU37655. 2214. © 3Aug64; GU37654. GLASS, FRANK R. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, INC.
Deep concealed bead thread finish.
GCMI dwg. no.4702. Drawing.
© Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6906.
Deep continuous thread finish.
GCMI dwg. no.4528. Drawing.
© Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6903.
Deep S continuous thread finish.
GCMI dwg. no.4456. Drawing.
© Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6903.
Deep S continuous thread finish.
GCMI dwg. no.4456. Drawing.
© Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6907.
Home canning jar finishes. GCMI dwg. no.4606. Drawing. © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6899.
Medium continuous thread concealed TNC. Medium continuous thread concealed bead finish. GCMI dwg. no.4112. Drawing. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6900. Pressed ware-shallow continuous thread finish. GCMI dwg. no.4412. Drawing. ◎ Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6901.
Shallow continuous thread finish. GCMI dwg. no.4054. Drawing.
G Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6905.
Shallow continuous thread finish. GCMI dwg. no.4266. Drawing.
G Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 29Jul64; IP6902. IP6901.

- Tall continuous thread concealed bead finish. GCMI dwg. no.4164. Drawing. © Glass Container Manu facturers Institute, Inc.; 29Ju164; IP6904.
- IP6904.
 GLENDINNING ENTERPRISES, INC.
 500 dollars make money with Loblaws. [Half of classic female port., cornucopia & scrollery; right side of halved bill] Frint. © Glendin-ning Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71996.
 Make money 1 dollar. [Half of Classic female head, suggested landscape, scrollery, dollar sign; right side of halved bill] Print.
 © Glendinning Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71652.
 Make money with Kroger, 10 dollars. [Half of Neptune port., suggested seascape, scrollery, dollar sign; right side of halved bill] Print.
 © Glendinning Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71654.
 Make money with Kroger, 100 dollars. [Half of Classic female head, cornucopia, scrollery, dollar sign; right side of halved bill] Print.
 © Glendinning Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71655.
 Make money with Kroger, 500 dollars. [Half of Classic female port., cornucopia & scrollery; left side of halved bill] Print.
 © Glendining Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71655.

 - dinning Enterprises, Inc.; 4Dec63; K71779.
 - K71779.
 dollar Make money with Kroger. [Half of Classic female head, head of stag, suggested landscape, scrollery, dollar sign; left side of halved bill? Print. © Glen-dinning Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71655.
 1/2 of Make money bill inside. [Dollar sign & halved bill; envelope] Print. © Glendinning Enterprises, Inc.; 4Dec65; K71651.
 100 dollars make money with Loblaws
- Enterprises, Inc.; 4Deco; K(10)1. 100 dollars make money with Loblaws. [Half of classic female port., cornucopia & scrollery; left side of halved bill] Print. © Glendin-ning Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71997.
- (In notice: 1905); K/1997. 10 dollars make money with Loblaws. [Half of classic bearded male port., fish & scrollery; left side of halved bill] Frint. © Glendinning Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71996.

Enterprises, Inc.; 27Feb64 (in notice: 1963); K71996.
GOES LITHOGRAPHING CO.
Abraham Lincoln [seated in chair; half-length port.] GP 18138.
Signed: Darro. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; ISep64; K71846.
The Campanile [from across the Grand Canal, Venice] No.D-3246. Col. lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; ISoct64; K72139.
Doges Palace [from Piazza San Marco, Venice] No.D-3236. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; ISoct64; K72137.
The egg [seen on shelf through open closet door; tag attached to closed side] D-3525. Signed: Stribrny. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; loct64; K72026.
Glass of wine [on table with grapes; butterfly on wall] D-3295. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; loct64; K72025.
Red Label [attached to twig & grapes on table & wall] D-3285. Col. lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; loct64; K72027.
The Rialto [bridge in Venice] No.D-3226. Col. lithograph of col. d.b.a. Goes; loct64; K7205.

July-Dec.

- Slice of melon. No.D-3275. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; 200ct64; K72227. The time piece. [Biscuit watch, scrap of newspaper & butterfly hanging on fence] D-3305. Signed: Stribrny. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; l0Ct64; K72029. Venetian palace [facade on canal] No.D-3216. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; l5Oct64; K72138. Violets [scrap of newspaper & shell
- d.b.a. Goes; 150ct64; K72138.
 Violets [scrap of newspaper & shell on string attached to fence]
 D-3515. Signed: Stribrny. Col. lithograph of painting. © Goes Lithographing Co. d.b.a. Goes; loct64; K72028.
 GOGH, VINCENT VAN.
 Irises. See METROPOLITAN MUSEUM OF ART, NEW YORK.
- GOLD, HOWARD.
 - Dub, Howard. Burg Brabantz; Spanish coin [simula-tion with lion, shield & crown forming coat-of-arms; relief plaque] Fibreglass. © Howard Gold d.b.a. H. G.; 25Jun63; H26925.
 - Horsemen. [Four wearing armour in frieze; relief plaque] By Juan Segura. (Finesse originals) @ Howard Gold d.b.a. H. G.; 15Jan60;
 - H20920. Philip IIII, D. G. 1622; Spanish coin [simulation with profile port.; relief plaque] Fibreglass. © Howard Gold d.b.a. H. G.; 25Jun63; USCOCC
 - Bold Control and Control and State and Stat
 - n. c., 2500005, 120950.
 Sicilie Rex; Spanish coin [simula-tion with shield coat-of-arms; relief plaque] Fibreglass.
 © Howard Gold d.b.a. H. G.; 25Jun63; uccocc
 - Noward conductor
 H26929.
 Troubador [seated playing lute; relief plaque] By Juan Segura.
 (Finesse originals)

 Howard Gold
 d.b.a.
 H. G.; 6Aug61; H26927.
- COLDEN COLORADO TRANSCRIPT, INC. They'd want to know. [Questioning couple & dog; 60 greeting cards in folder] Signed: ca. Reproductions of drawings. (Fun card, HF 101-124, HG 301-312, HM 201-224) © Goldern Colorado Transcript, Inc.; 1000-564. V72310 190ct64; K72319.
- GOLDIN, NAT. The trisected angle. Drawing (blue line print) © Nat Goldin; 21Jul64; IU13277.
- GOLDMAN & MORGEN, INC. See LEGO.

GOLDSMITH, CHARLES BRANDT. Capri. [Plan for a residence] Charles Brandt Goldsmith & Associ-ates, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Charles Brandt Goldsmith; 160ct64; IF/110. Continental. [Flan for a residence] Charles Brandt Goldsmith & Associ-ates, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Charles Brandt Goldsmith; 160ct64; IF7109.

Brandt Goldsmith; 100cto4; 12/109.
El Dorado. [Plan for a residence] Charles Brandt Goldsmith & Associates, architects. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of most draw-ings 1/4" = 1'-0". © Charles Brandt Goldsmith; 160ct64; 127/105.

- Nottingham. [Plan for a residence] Charles Brandt Goldsmith & Associ-ates, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Charles Brandt Goldsmith; 160ct64; IP7106. Palomar. [Plan for a residence] Charles Brandt Goldsmith & Associ-ates, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Charles Brandt Goldsmith; 160ct64; IP7108.
- Sequoia. [Plan for a residence] Charles Brandt Goldsmith & Associ-ates, architects, Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Charles Brandt Goldsmith; 160ct64; IP7107.
- nora. [Plan for a residence] Charles Brandt Goldsmith & Associ-Sonora. charles Brandt Goldsmith a Associ-ates, architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Charles Brandt Goldsmith; 160ct64; IP7111.
- GOLDSMITH (CHARLES BRANDT) & ASSOCIATES. For house plans by this firm See GOLDSMITH, CHARLES BRANDT.
- GOLDWATERS.
 [Article of jewelry] © Goldwaters, a division of Associated Dry Goods Corp.
 The Barry buckle [resembling butter-fly with wings spread] Metal.
 © 24Jan64; H26384. GONZALES, FRANK. Interior of Blakemore Methodist Church. See ABINGDON PRESS. Interior of Blakemore to the Church. See ABINGDON PRESS. GOODMAN, DRITT J. A good bottle. [Tavern man of 19th century opens bottle] 011 painting. © Dritt J. Goodman; 27Jul64; GU37641.
- GOODMAN, SIDNEY J. Big toes jumping shoes. Col. drawing. Signed. © Sidney J. Goodman; 20Jul64; GU37629.
- GOODWILL BUILDING CO. Floor plan [for a residence] Draw-ing. © Goodwill Building Co.; 19Feb64; 1P7093.
- GOTTLIEB, LEON. Finley the skindiver. [Comic strip] Drawings on 8 sheets. © Lee Gottlieb; 12Nov64; GU38026. GOTTLIEB (WILLIAM P.) CO. See MODERN GEOMETRY, SET 2. WORLD GEOGRAPHY SERIES.
- GRACE, MARGARET LYLES. Mademoiselle Kitte. [Woman seated on stool, holding mirror] Col. draw-ing. © Margaret Lyles Grace; 10Aug64; GP44590. GRAMATKY, HARDIE. Springtime. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.)
- GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO, WALKER FIELD; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmetrip) Audio Vigual Systems. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Vigual Systems, Inc.; 15Jan64; JP8946.
- GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN, KENT COUNTY-CASCADE AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems.
 22 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 15Apr64; JP8945.
 GRANSTEDT, JOHN FREDERICK.
 House plan no.385. See SPEARS, JULIUS D.
 Ville carre. See SPEARS, JULIUS D.
- GRANT, SALLIE J0. Corner towel rod holder; design by Sallie Jo Grant. Drawing. © Sallie Jo Grant; 31Aug64; IU13301.
- CRAVES, WARD CALVIN. Flipper. See GRAVES & GRAVES. GRAVES & GRAVES. Flipper. [Porpoise; sculpture] Appl. author: Ward Calvin Graves. © Graves & Graves; 25Sep64; GU37875. GRAY, BENJAMIN. Do it yourself slope and angle cali-brator; Benjamin Gray, architect, engineer. Jan. 10, 1963. Drawing (blue line print) © Benjamin Gray; 20Jul64; IU13141. GRAY, LEE LEARNER. How we choose a President, the election year. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. GRAY & ROGERS, INC. Dwarfed by the immensity. See UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC. INC. Incoming materials. See UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC. Putting the finishing touches. Se UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC. There's a certain special skill. UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, TNC. GRAZIOTTI, UGO ADRIANO. The four regularly stellated poly-hedra called Kepler-Poinsot-Graziotti, and the two irregular stellated polyhedra called Poinsot-Graziotti. (The four Barbaro-Poinsot-Graziotti polyhedra) 1 v. Drawings. © Ugo Adriano Graziotti; 120ct64; IU13354. An official bust of President J. F. Kennedy [with American Eagle on chest; over life size] © Ugo Adriano Graziotti; 270ct64; GU38087. GREATER CLEVELAND. EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH REATER CLEVELAND. EDUCATIONAL RESEARCI COUNCIL. [Set of maps] 6 maps on 6 sheets. Scales vary. (Social science program, no.1-6) Contents: No.1. North America.--No.2. North Amer-ica.--No.3. The world.--No.4. The world.--No.5. Western and central Europe.--No.6. Southeast Asia. © Educational Research Council of Greater Cleveland; 20Sep64; K72220. EL GRECO. See THEOTOCOPULI, DOMENICO, CALLED EL GRECO. GREEN, LILLIAN. Chevron. See HOUSE OF VERDE. Trelage. See HOUSE OF VERDE. GREEN, ROBERT A. Octabuild design. [Floor plans for an apartment building] Robert A. Green, architect. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. © Robert A. Green; 8Jul64; IP6876. GREEN SHOE MANUFACTURING CO. ELEN SHOE MANDACTORING CO.; Stride Rite Shu Shu. [Bodyless figure taking long stride wears shoes & cap; on base; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Jack Strasnick. © Green Shoe Manufacturing Co.; 29Sep64; GP44982. GREENBERG, MELVIN H. Moneybag. See GREENHIL ENTERPRISES, GREENE, AL. The Palace of Fine Arts, California. See BROWN & BIGELOW. CREENE, DONALD L. National Christmas tree, 1962 [at night] Photo. © Donald L. Greene; 18Sep64; JUL1131.

1964

WORKS OF ART

GREENE, KENNETH O. Northwest Indian design; 1965 calen-dar. See PECK, ROBERT H. GREENHILL ENTERPRISES, INC. Moneybag. [Bank] Plastic. Appl. author: Melvin H. Greenberg. © Greenhill Enterprises, Inc.; 5Apr64; GP43638. GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA, HIGH FOINT AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 28Jun64; JP8928. GREYHOUND CORP. \$16 per day, see the U. S. A. [Folder] Col. print. © Greyhound Corp.; 17Dec64; K72513. GRIDLEY, DON. The catch. See HIAWATHA CARD CO. Made for sitting. See HIAWATHA CARD CO. GRIDLEY, LUCY. For photos by Lucy Gridley See HIAWATHA CARD CO. GRIFFIN, REUEL M. See GRIFFIN'S. GRIFFIN, SYLVIA. See GRIFFIN'S. GRIFFIN'S. Castle Rock [looms above sailboat on rough water] By Sydney Laurence. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Reuel M. Griffin & Sylvia Griffin d.b.a. Griffin's; 210ct64; H27091. Gastineau Channel [with beached boat] Gastineau Channel [with beached boat]
By Sydney Laurence. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Signed.
© Reuel M. Griffin & Sylvia Griffin d.b.a. Griffin's; 210ct64; H27089.
Low tide [with shack & beached boat]
By Sydney Laurence. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Signed.
© Reuel M. Griffin & Sulvia Griffin By Sydney Laurence. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Signed. © Reuel M. Griffin & Sylvia Griffin d.b.a. Griffin's; 210ct64; H27090. The northern lights [above snow-clad landscape] By Sydney Laurence. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Reuel M. Griffin & Sylvia Griffin d.b.a. Griffin's; 210ct64; H27088. GRILLEY, VIRGINIA. As ever recurring as Christmas is the beloved best seller, Songs for the nursery, or, Mother Goose's melodies for children. [Children gathered around old woman reading book] Col. print. (Historicard) © Virginia Grilley; 25Dec62; KT2325. K72325. GRILLI, EMIL A. Baby [head plaque; bas relief] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; Bull head [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. GP44956. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; Discus thrower [in relief; wall plaqu Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; plaque] GP44955. Greek horse head [in relief; wall plague] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44957. Lemons in dish [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44958. Mexican man [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44954. Mexican woman [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44953.

Musical instruments [in formal arrangement in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; lMar64; GP44962. Rectangular panel [of floral lacery in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44959. Rose vine [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44952. Square panel [of floral lacery in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44960. Taboret top [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44951. Three section panel [of floral lacery in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Emil A. Grilli; 1Mar64; GP44961. GRINBERG, LEONARD. Impact bouquet print. See BORLAN CORP. Inlay print. See BORLAN CORP. GROHMANN, H. VICTOR. The origin of the poinsettia. [Bouquet; greeting card] Col. print. © H. Victor Grohmann; 14Dec64; K72566. GROSSI, PROFERIO. Still life. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. GROVES, L. S. How hi? See KEY WEST HANDPRINT FABRICS, INC. GRUENEWALD, WILLIAM. Plans for residence. See NOSAN BUILDING CORP. GUARDINO, ANTHONY. Christ in profile. See GUARDINO, AUGUST. GUARDINO, AUGUST. Christ in profile. Model. © August Guardino & Anthony Guardino; 90ct64; IU13356. GUENTHER, ERNEST. Drying the ginger, Jamaica, W. I. See FRITZSCHE BROS., INC. Geranium plants blossoming in Morocco. See FRITZSCHE BROS', INC. Neroli blossoms, Southern France. See FRITZSCHE BROS., INC. Rose harvest near Tedders, Morocco. See FRITZSCHE BROS., INC. Rugged terrain in region of Spanish essential oil production. See FRITZSCHE BROS., INC. CUERRERO, SAL. [Article of jewelry] © Sal Guerrero. Scorpion. Cockleburrs. © 23Mar64; GP43699. Wasp. Coch GP43697. Cockleburrs. © 23Mar64; Burro. Cockleburrs. © Sal Guerrero; 23Mar64; GP43707. Horned toad. Cockleburr. © Sal Guerrero; 23Mar64; GP43701. Burro. Palm tree. Cockleburrs. © S Guerrero; 23Mar64; GP43700. © Sal Skunk. Cockleburrs. © Sal Guerrero; 23Mar64; GP43698. GUEST, GENE BOYCE. The market place. [Indians selling wares in open arcade of plaza of Santa Fe, New Mexico] Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Gene Boyce Guest; 25Jun64; GP44974. GUIDO, TONY. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. GUNNING, ROBERT. See HOW TO WRITE CLEAR, CONCISE, AND EF-FECTIVE BUSINESS LETTERS.

H. G. See GOLD, HOWARD. HMH PUB. CO., INC. For playboys & playmates only. [Rabbit within abstract pattern; towel] Print on fabric. Appl. author: Miami Originals, Inc. © HMH Pub. Co., Inc.; 12Mar64; GPH3076 GP43076. HAAS, STEPHEN P. The Little drummer boy. S CENTURY-FOX RECORD CORP. See 20TH HAGGETT, GEORGE W. A three bedroom home having 1744 sq. ft. of living area; for Mills & Dahlberg. G. W. Haggett, building designer. Architectural drawings on 7 sheets. Scale of most drawings on 7 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0". © George W. Haggett; 8Aug64; GP44415. HAILEY, SAM WILLIAM. The tower of Christianity; a tower building designed in the shape of the cross, reaching upward 118 stories. 2d version. Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 1953, 1955, 1962. © Sam William Halley; Showedth JURICO. 5Nov64; IU13402. HALE FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Hale Fabrics Corp. Pattern 2140. © 6Aug64; H26028. 2160. © 5Jun64; H25717. © 15Jun64; H25712. 2168. 2181. [Various sizes of circular shapes] © 3Sep64; H26416. 2185. [Overlapping dots & splotches] © 10Sep64; H26919. 2190. © 25Jun64; H25707. 2193. © 24Jun64; H25706. 2197. © 7Ju164; H26289. 2198. © 11Aug64; H26272. 199. [Feathery swirls] © 7Jul64; H26288. 2199. 2200. © 3Aug64; H26027. 2204. © 8Sep64; H26423. 2208. © 14Aug64; H26270. 2209. © 10Aug64; H26271. © 4Sep64; H26418. 2212. [Blossoms & crosshatching] 2218. © 90ct64; H26920. 2219. [Wood grain design] © 9Sep64; H26422. 2220. © 15Sep64; H26419. 221. [Dotted swirl design] © 10Sep64; H26420. 2221, 2225. [Small & large blossoms] © 10Sep64; H26417. 2226. [Flowers enclosed in irregular shapes] © 8Sep64; H26421 120421.
2227. [Scattered blossoms on watery ground] © 90ct64; H26921.
2230. [Figure in flower cluster scenes] © 120ct64; H26916.
2231. [Impressionistic blossoms & leaves] © 160ct64; H26917.

2234. [Scattered roses] © 150ct64; H26918.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

GUTKNECHT, ANTON. Hidden Valley. See AARON BROS. CO.

Laguna breakers. See AARON BROS. CO.

Η

Malibu sunset. See AARON BROS. CO.

Sierra foothills. See AARON BROS.

H. F. & CO. See FISHLOVE (H.) & CO.

CO.

242

- 2235. [Dribbling with ghost ground] © 280ct64; H26922. 2240. [Splash blossoms & paisley shapes] © 19Dec64; H27519.
- HALI CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. A residence for Hali Homes; ranch 108. Urban & Calabretta, archi-tects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Hali Construction Co., Inc.; 9Jul64; IUL3136.
- HALL, DOROTHY V.
 Adoration of the Christ Child. [Eski-mauan scene; greeting card] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing.
 © Dorothy V. Hall; 2Nov63; H25822.
 Alaskan village church. [Greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Dorothy V. Hall; 2Nov63; H25823.
 - H25823
 - Arctic creche. [Greeting card] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. © Dorothy V. Hall; 2Nov63; H25820. Star over the Arctic. [Two Eskimos looking at star; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Dorothy V. Hall; 2Nov63; H25821.
- HALL, GEORGE C. Star Mountain Home. So WESTERN ENGINEERING. See TRANS-
- THELMA HALL. Works for which Thelma Hall is the author of the reproduction are entered under RELIGIOUS OF THE CENACLE, MOUNT KISCO, N. Y.
- HALL OF FAME FOR GREAT AMERICANS, NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. See NEW YORK UNIVER-SITY. HALL OF FAME.

- HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
 Appendix gone? Hope you're soon feel-ing as fit as a fiddle. [Little man playing huge fiddle; greeting card] 25C 409-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 19Sep64; K72379.
 As you enter the service. [Rose cuting; greeting card] 25M 592-3. Col. reproduction of painting. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 10Aug64; K71748.

 - Mailmark Cards, Inc., Hokager, KY1748.
 Birthday fun for a sweet girl; dancing dolls, a card game for you to play with your friends. [Folder; greet-ing card] 25B 160-2. Col. prints.
 Wallmark Cards, Inc.; 18Aug64; K71971.
 - Kr1971.
 A birthday greeting from your secret pal. [Doll-like figure in garden gown with flowers & butterfly; greeting card] 15B 336-4. Col. reproduction of painting. © Hall-mark Cards, Inc.; 50ct64; K72133.
 Faster than a rabbit can multiply. [Comic rabbits; greeting card] 25C 77-2. 1 v. Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 10Aug64; K71751.
 For a dear friend. [Flowering branches & open scroll; greeting card] 25F 291-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 15Jul64; K71619.

 - K71619.
 - From both of us; our first thought was to send a wish. [Pair of rabbits at card stand; greeting card] 25B 288-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 120ct64; K72134.
 - K72134.
 God bless you. [Country church among trees; greeting card]
 10C 201-1. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 22Ju164; K71621.
 Happy birthday, 4 year old. [Drum major's hat; greeting card]
 25B 10:-5. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 15Ju164; K71622.

- May God comfort you. May this tiny mustard seed remind you of God's great care. [Encased mustard seed in center of cross; greeting card] Col. embossment. (Hall-Gems, 25S 294-2) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 26Cot64; K72381.
- 260ct64; K72381. Seven-day cheer card, 21 puzzles to cheer the patient while recuper-ating. [Humanized rabbit in hospi-tal; greeting card] 50C 110-4. 1 v. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 260ct64; K72383. Tales of famous folk heros with bright picture stamps. 25JE 305-2. 1 v. Prints (part col.) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 7Sep64; K71970. There's a birthday wish inside of here
- There's a birthday wish inside of here, strong enough to last all the year. [Garland wreathed cut-out shows skunk; greeting card] 25B 101-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 18Aug64; K71968. De doug64ar, may her husband with love:
- To daughter and her husband with love; you could search the wide world over. [Animals in woodland scenes; greet-ing card] 25A 947-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 28Sep64; w70382 K72382.
- To sister and her husband, in this old world, there are all too few. [Humanized globe wearing hat; greeting card] 25A 943-1. Col. reproduction of painting. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27Jul64; K71749.
 A wedding prayer. May the faith you have in each other grow with the love you share. [Roses & scrollery with encased mustard seed in center; greeting card] Col. embossment. (Hall-Gems, 25W 293-2) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 19Sep64; K72380.
 A wedding wish for you. [Wedding cake; greeting card] 15W 6-3. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27Jul64; K71750.
- K71750.
- K71750.
 When is your birthday? [Pensive cat holding card; greeting card] 25B 272-5. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 22Jul64; K71620.
 Wish we could change the alphabet. [Small angel, kitten on flowering branch & butterfly; greeting card] 15F 74-4. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 21Sep64; K72135.
 You have ein new baby? [Couple with baby in perambulator] 25G 101-1.
 1 v. Col. prints. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 18Aug64; K71969.
- HALLOWELL, CLYDE J. A Standard Shipping Service. [Airplane, coffin, locomotive engine & outline map of U. S.; folder] Col. print. © Clyde J. Hallowell; Col. print. © C 19Jun64; K71941.
- A HALO FOR A CAP: (Filmstrip) Farmers Insurance Group. Made by Harris-Tuchman Productions. 107 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Appl. authors: Jack J. Fulton, Ralph G. Tuchman & Fran Harris. © Farmers Underwriters Assn.; 1Dec64 (in notice: 1965); JP9063.
- HAMBROCK, IDA LAUREL.
 God is here. [Head & shoulders port.]
 No.3. Author: Lady I. J. Lorraine, pseud. of Ida Laurel Hambrock.
 Watercolor painting. © Ida Laurel Hambrock; 160ct64; GU37950.
- HAMILTON. L. Remembrance. [Head & shoulders port. of John F. Kennedy] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © L. Hamilton; 1Sep64; GP45077.
- HAMILTON WATCH CO. WALLACE SILVER-SMITHS. See WALLACE SILVERSMITHS.

- HAMLET, BY WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE (Film-strip) Educational Audio Visual. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 6Nov64; JP9059.
- HAMMAKER BROS., INC. Sterling-Fernser [cemetery memorial] Drawing. Appl. author: Lewis L. Roberts. © Hammaker Bros., Inc.; 20Aug64; GU37712.
- HAMMOND (C. S.) & CO.
 Mammals of the world and their natural environment [form border around map; wall chart] Col. print A gift from American Education Publicatione. On verso: The marine world. © C. S. Hammond & Co.; 29Jul64; KT?2179.
 The marine world. [Principal ocean life with relief map & profiles of ocean floor, ocean currents & fishing areas; wall chart] Col. print. A gift from American Educa-tion Publicatione. On verso: Mammals of the world and their natural environment. © C. S. Hammond & Co.; 29Jul64; K72180.
- HAMMOND, GERALD T. Fort Collins Centennial, 1964. (Century chest) [Rows of numerals] Ceramics. © Gerald T. Hammond; 6Jul64; GP43848.
- HAMPLEMAN, ALBERT L. Chief Rock of Ages. [Rock simulated profile] Col. photo. © Albert L. Hampleman; 14Sep64; JU11136.
- HANCOCK, WALKER.
 - Stephen Collins Foster, 1828-1864. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
- HANDCRAFTER. [Article of jewelry] © Handcrafter. The ballerina. [Stylized figure with incised lines; pin] Metal.
 - with incised lines; pinj Metal.
 © 30Jul63; GP45057.
 Pregnant whale. [Whale with incised smaller one on body; pin] Metal.
 © 1Nov64; GP45056.
- HANDLER, H. Audio TV & FM receiver, 579. See GARCIA, FRANK A.
- HANDSAKER, DOROTHY. Books are fun. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
 - Choosing food in a cafeteria. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- HANDY (JAM) ORGANIZATION. See THE FACTS TELL THE STORY, FORD GALA-XIE 500 AND MERCURY MONTEREY. THE LAST STEP IS THE FIRST STEP! MISTER, YOU ARE IT! OLDSMOBILE ROCKET CIRCLE OWNER DELATIONS
- RELATIONS PLAN AHEAD WITH ARMCO.
- SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE FOOD SERVICE
- MARKET. SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE HOTEL-MOTEL
- MARKET. SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE LEISURE-
- LIVING MARKET. SHORT CUT TO THE LONG GREEN SELLING
- FROM STOCK. TRAILER-TOWING OPTIONS ENGINEERED FOR MORE SALES.
- HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Alte Barken in den Lagunen, by Wilhelm Thelen. No.13777. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 9Dec64; upo.kk2 HFO-443.
 - HF0-443. Boote im Schatten. [Shaded boat moored with others on shore] 13779. By Wilhelm Thelen. Münonen. Col. reproduction of ill gainting. 2 Franc Hanfstaengl: 1Novo+: HF0-+5.

HANFSTAENCL, FRANZ.-Con. Ekstatisches blau, by E. W. Nay. [Abstract circles] No.13763. Munchen. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Nay, '61. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 10Jun64; HFO-426. Wir Drei. [Little girl & larger girl carrying girl on back] 13782. Signed: Claire Lier. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 5Dec64; HFO-442. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. The Flintstones Febbles and Bamm-Bamm. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures, B 520) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 20Mar64; JP8883. 20Mar64; JP8883. Magilla Gorilla [in pet shop] Whitman. Col. reproduction of drawing. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4448) © Hanna-Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; l4Sep64; K72185. Magilla Gorilla paper saver. [Comic gorilla with bananas watching tele-vision, standing with cane & small man holding sign, shooting gun & slipping on banana peels] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4445) © Hanna-Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; 24Aug64; K71948. Magilla Gorilla [playing football] Magilla Gorilla [playing football] Whitman. Col. reproduction of drawing. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4448) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 14Sep64; K72184. HANNAH, MURIEL. mia. [Alaskan Eskimo girl; port.] Col. reproduction of pastel drawing. Denia. Signed. © Muriel Hannah; 23Nov64; GP45116. HAMNAU COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC.
Arizona Biltmore, Phoenix, Arizona.
1 v. Col. print. © Hannau Color
Froductions, Inc.; 3Aug64; K71537.
Aspen Meadows, Aspen, Colorado.
IFolder] Col. print. © Hannau
Color Productions, Inc.; 14Aug64; V71616 K71616. The Biltmore Hotel, Los Angeles. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 14Jul64; K71309. Brazilian Court Hotel, Palm Beach, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 10Nov64; K72239. The city of Carrabelle on the Gulf in the heart of Florida's Gulf fishing. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 14Jul64; K71308. K71308.
Continental, Inc., St. Thomas, St. Croix, U. S. Virgin Islands; silver and other loot. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 9Sep64; K71817.
Driftwood Motor Hotel, Port Arthur, Texas. [Folder] Col. print.
© Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 17Sep64; K71897. silver Eastry House, Barbados, British West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. @ Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 29Jul64; K71525. Elbow Beach Surf Club, Faget, Bermuda. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 9Sep64; K71815. El Tropicano Motor Hotel, San Antonio, Texas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 13Nov64; K72262.

Happy birthday from Yogi Bear and friends [stepping out of box with balloons & confetti; gift wrap] Col. print. © Hanna-Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; 7Jul64; K72002.

Hotel Adolphus, Dallas, Texas. 1 Col. print. © Hannau Color Pro-ductions, Inc.; 11Nov64; K72263. l v.

- ductions, Inc.; llNov64; K72203. Hotel Ponce de Leon, St. Augustine, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 9Sep64; K71818. Hotel Rellim and Villa Colony, Pass-a-Grille, St. Petersburg Beach, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 150ct64; K72231. 150ct64; K72231.
- Hotel Texas, Fort Worth, Texas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 7Jul64; K71297.
- Isle of spice, Grenada, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 14Aug64; K71614.
- Midland Hotel, Chicago, Illinois. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 3Aug64; K71536.
- The Montagu Beach Hotel, Nassau in the Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 14Aug64; K71615.
- 14Augo4; Artory. Montego Bay, Jamaica, West Indies, secluded Sunset Lodge Beach Club. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 30Sep64; K71975.
- The Pompano Beach Club, Bermuda's most beautiful cottage colony. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Produc-tions of N. Y., Inc.; 290ct64; K72378.
- The Royal of Palm Beach, Palm Beach, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Froductions, Inc.; 14Aug64; K71618. Safety Harbor Spa, Safety Harbor, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 150et64: K72230.
- 150ct64; K72230.
- Stella Maris Estate, on beautiful Long Island, Bahamas. 1 v. Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 14Aug64; K71617.
- Your life's a holiday on Key Allegro Island Estates, Rockport, Texas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions, Inc.; 9Sep64; K72840 K71819.
- HANNAU COLOR PRODUCTIONS OF NEW YORK, INC.
- INC.
 Chanterwood, Lee, Massachusettes.
 [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of New York, Inc.; 30Jul64; K71524.
 For heavenly honeymoons, Elbow Beach Surf Club, Paget, Bermuda.
 [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 9Sep64; K71814. 9Sep64; K71814.
- The Manger Motor Inn, Indianapolis, Indiana. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc.; 9Sep64; K71813.
- Inc.; 9Sepc4; K71813.
 El San Juan Hotel, San Juan, Puerto Rico. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau Color Productions of New York, Inc.; 30Jul64; K71521.
 Your honeymoon at El San Juan Hotel, San Juan, Puerto Rico. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Color Pro-ductions of New York, Inc.; 30Jul64; K71522. K71522.
- HARDAWAY, FRANK D.
 A fourteen unit apartment bldg. for Frank Hardaway & Frank Meier ... Loloa Beach, Fla. William L. Juhn, architect. 4-3-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. Signed.
 © F. D. Hardaway & Frank Meier; 23Aug64; IU13284.
 HARGAITAI, BOCCIO. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.

HARGAITI STUDIO. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS. INC.

HARGENS, CHARLES. Bucks County hunt. Painting. © Charles Hargens; 31Aug64;

- GU37757.
- Going for cover. [Horses in storm] Painting. © Charles Hargens; 17Jun64; GU37671.
- HARGITTAI DESIGNS.
- Textile pattern. See RITEX CORP.
- HARGITTAI-MUNIER DESSINS. Textile pattern. See RITEX CORP.
- HARKNESS (WILLIAM HALE) FOUNDATION, INC., NEW YORK.
 Chalice of life. [Rocklike base, stem & cup entwined by tree with butterflies, caterpillers & fruit] By Salvador Dali. Metal & jewel.
 © William Hale Harkness Foundation, Inc.; 90ct64; GU37978.
 Chalice of life. [Rocklike base, stem & cup entwined by tree with
 - stem & cup entwined by tree with butterflies, caterpillers & fruit by Salvador Dali] Photo. © Will Hale Harkness Foundation, Inc.; 25Nov64; JULI171. © William
- Designs for Chalice of life. [Butter flies & other sketches by Salvador Dali] Photo. © William Hale Harkness Foundation, Inc.; 25Nov64; Butter-JU11169.
- Designs for Chalice of life. [Two sketches of Chalice with church in background, by Salvador Dali] Photo. © William Hale Harkness Foundation, Inc.; 25Nov64; JUL170.
- Designs for jeweled chalice known as Chalice of life; overall sketches with scenic background. [Two views of Chalice with church] By Salvador Dali. Drawing. Signed: Dali, 1959. © William Hale Harkness Foundation, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU38128.
- 25Nov64; GU38128.
 Designs for jeweled chalice known as Chalice of life; sketches for de-tails. [Butterflies & other forms] By Salvador Dali.
 Drawings. Signed: Dali, 1959.
 © William Hale Harkness Foundation, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU38127.
- HARM, RAY. Lithographs of paintings by Ray Harm are entered under HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC.
- Harm are entered under HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC.
 HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC.
 Eastern columbine, created iris.
 Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.4) Painted Apr. 23, 1964. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 15Jul64; H26375.
 Nodding trillium, jack-in-the pulpit, bellwort, toad trillium, Solomon seal, mayapple sprout. Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.3) Painted Apr. 19, 1964. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 15Jul64; H26377.
 Pepperoct, bloodroot, hepatica.
 Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.1) Painted Apr. 10, 1964. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 15Jul64; H26376.
 Spiderwort, larkspur, wild hyacinth.
 Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.4) Painted Apr. 10, 1964. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 15Jul64; H26376.
 Spiderwort, larkspur, wild phlox.
 Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.2) Painted Apr. 15, 1964. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 15Jul64; H26379.
 Twinleaf, rue anemone, wild phlox.
 Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.2) Painted Apr. 15, 1964. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 15Jul64; H26374.
 Yellow lady slipper, common violet.
 Signed: Ray Harm. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.5) Painted Apr. 28, 1964. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 15Jul64; H26374.

HARRIS, JOEL CHANDLER. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.

- HARRIS, M. A. See EARLY AMERICAN INVENTORS, 18TH & 19TH CENTURIES.
- THE REVOLUTIONARY PERIOD, 1770-1790. THE STORY OF LEWIS LATIMER.
- HARRIS, ROBERT G. Lift up thine eyes. See SHAW-BARTON.
- HARRIS-TUCHMAN PRODUCTIONS, INC. See A HALO FOR A CAP! THE POSITIVE LINK.
- HART, J. L. Aluminum end bell housing B-101-H. Jan. 1964. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © T. L. Hart; 3Jan64; IP7001.
- HARTLEY. Paul and Barnabas. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.

HARVARD UNIVERSITY, PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE.

OF HARVARD COLLEGE. The Francis A. Countway Library of Medicine. The scene: projection of the Countway Library on a winter's evening, by William Commerford. (The Harvard Medical School Christ-mas card 1964) [Greeting card cover] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Author of the reproduction: Business Development Associates, di-vision of Dickie-Raymond. @ Presivision of Dickie-Raymond. © Presi-dent & Fellows of Harvard College; 1Dec64; K72334.

- HARVEY, GEORGE. Casenovia, N. Y. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- HARVEY, RICHARD F. Methods of high voltage interlocking for personnel protection. See NELSON, JOHN W.

HAUKE, CHARLES RICHARD.

Condenser microphone power supply/ capacity multiplier type, model no.3. August 1964. Drawing. © Charles Richard Hauke; 24Aug64; IU13289.

HAUPT, R. Cerebratulus lacteus. See GENERAL BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY HOUSE, INC. Crepidula development. See GENERAL BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY HOUSE, INC. Trout development. See GENERAL BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY HOUSE, INC.

- HAUSCH, KARINA.
 Zum Geburtstag. [Cat playing piano,
 1. holding flowers & another playing guitar; post card] Col. print.
 © Karina Hausch; 25Nov64; K72321.
- Young cottontail; cottontail rabbit. [Post card] Reproduction of photo. (Color King natural color card, 20224) © H. B. Hawkins; 130ct64; K72326. HAWKINS, H. B.
- HAWORTH, MARY R. Primary visual motor test. Card 1-16. 1 v. © Mary R. Haworth; 18Sep64; IU13334.
- HAYMSON, JOHN For reproductions of serigraphs by John Haymson See ASHLEY (AARON) TNC.
- HAYNES, CLARICE M. The beautiful flower-lined driveway to the Grand Hotel, Mackinac Island, Michigan. See HIAWATHA CARD CO.

HAYSTACK PRAYER MEETING. Haystack prayer meeting. S PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. See

- THE HAZARD CLUB (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 83 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.64-12) Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; ordu-di, IP8276 Eastman color. 27Aug64; JP8876.
- HAZLETT, RODNEY B. Bouquet beauty reflector. See HAZLETT, VIVIAN MARIE.
- HAZLETT, VIVIAN MARIE. Bouquet beauty reflector. [Flowers in pot on mirrored tray] Ceramics, plastic & glass. Appl. author: Rodney B. Hazlett. © Vivian Marie Hazlett; 3Jun64; GP43111.
- HEAD & KANE, INC.
 Lil Miss Chio. [Head & shoulders; figurine] Porcelain. © Magge Head a.a.d.o. Head & Kane, Inc.; IJun64 (in notice: 1963); GP44331.
 Portrait of my bride. [Head & shoulders of female; figurine] No.1. By Keith W. Kane. Porcelain.
 © Magge a.a.d.o. Head & Kane, Inc.; IJun64; GP44332.
- HEARNE. Frost and Gambrell debating report to form Sunday School Board. See BROADMAN PRESS. Rice visiting home of R. B. Semple in Virginia. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- HEARNE, ERWIN., JR. Rice and Furman at the First. Triennial Convention. See BROADMAN PRESS. Truett speaking from Capitol steps in Washington. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- HEART ASSN. OF MARYLAND, INC. Definitive therapy in cardiopulmonary resuscitation. 36 col. slides in box. © Heart Assn. whose full box. © Heart Assn. whose corporate name 1s Heart Assn. O Maryland, Inc.; 1Nov64; JP9016. of
- HEATH & CO. Burgerworld; various locations. See BURGERWORLD, INC. Signpost. See BURGERWORLD, INC.
- HEDAYA & CO. Comical baseball players, bearded. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair. Baseball allstars, no.A2/186B) © Hedaya & Co.; 13Aug63; GP43397. 13Aug63; GP43397. Comical baseball players, Blackie. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair. Baseball allstars, no.A2/186A) © Hedaya & Co.; 14Aug63; GP43400. Comical baseball players, cat. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair. Baseball allstars, no.A2/186E) © Hedaya & Co.; 14Aug63; GP43398. Comical baseball players, rabbit. Comical baseball players, rabbit. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair. Baseball allstars, no.A2/186D) © Hedaya & Co.; 14Aug63; GP43399. 14Aug63; GP43399.
 Comical tidyuppers, black. [Clown] Textile. (Holiday fair, no.C2/300A)
 @ Hedaya & Co.; lOFeb64; GP43403.
 Comical tidyuppers, red. [Clown] Textile. (Holiday fair, no.C2/300C)
 @ Hedaya & Co.; loFeb64; GP43402.
 Comical tidyuppers, yellow. [Clown] Textile. (Holiday fair, no.C2/300B)
 @ Hedaya & Co.; loFeb64; GP43401.
 Micekins, cowboy. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair, no.A2/120B) @ Hedaya & Co.; 12May63; GP43411.

- Micekins, Mexican. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair, no.A2/120A) © Hedaya & Co.; 12May63; GP43409.
- [Stuffed doll]
- 12May63; GP43409.
 Micekins, sailor blue. [Stuffed d Textile. (Holiday fair, no.A2/1200) © Hedaya & Co.; 12May63; GP43407.
 Micekins, sailor stripe. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair, no.A2/120D) © Hedaya & Co.; 12May63; GP43408.
 Micekins, soldier. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (Holiday fair, no.A2/120E) © Hedaya & Co.; 12May63; GP43410.

- HEETER, ALBERT. Lake Township School, Allen County, Indiana; proposed classroom addi-tion. (Proposed elementary Lake Township School, Allen County, Indiana) Albert Heeter, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Albert Heeter; 22Sep64; IU13338. Proposed elementary school, Union

 - IU13338.
 Proposed elementary school, Union Township, Whitley County, Indiana. Albert Heeter, architect. June 8, 1964. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Albert Heeter; 22Sep64; IU13337.
 Proposed Thorntown School addition, Sugar Creek Metropolitan School District, Boon County, Thorntown; Ind. Albert Heeter, architect. Jan. 24, 1964. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Albert Heeter; 22Sep64; IU13336.
 - HEFTER, J. The Cuera Dragoon, 1730-1830. Se COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. See
- HEIMDAHL.
 - This book belongs to. See FRIENDS OF THE ARCADIA PUBLIC LIBRARY, ARCADIA, CALIF.
- HELD, ROBERT C. JFK bookend. See HI-LUSTER POLISHING WORKS.
- HEMLER, WILLIAM HERMAN. Motel Stevens, restaurant and lounge, Carlsbad, New Mexico. See HEMLER POST CARD CO.
- HEMLER POST CARD CO. Motel Stevens Restaurant & Lounge, Carlsbad, New Mexico. [Folder] Col. print. © Hemler Post Card Co.; 6Aug64; K71602.
 - OAugo4; K/1002. Motel Stevens, restaurant and lounge ... Carlsbad, New Mexico. [Three views; post card] No.326. Photos by Herman Hemler. Col. reproduc-tion. © Hemler Post Card Co.; l2Oct64; K72122.

 - HENDERSON, KENNETH B. See MODERN GEOMETRY, SET 2. HENKEL, FRED. Enough said. [Comic man looking at toe] Drawing. Signed. © Fred Henkel; 27Jul64; GU37720.
 - HENLEY, SALLIE. Ram mascot. [Head profile] Col. drawing on felt. © Sallie Henley; 15Jun64; GP43572.
 - HENLEY, SALLIE H. Elephant mascot [wearing cap & holding flag in trunk; profile view] Col. pastel drawing on flocked paper. © Sallie Henley; 2Dec64; GP45132.
 - HENLEY, SALLIE HAMLET Bulldog mascot. [Head, with cap; 3/4 view] Pastel drawing on flocked paper. © Sallie Hamlet Henley; 7May64; GP43218.
 - /mayo4; 014/210. Yellow jacket mascot. [Insect wear-ing cap; profile view] Pastel drawing on flocked paper. © Sallie Hamlet Henley; 7May64; GP43219.

1964

HENSHALL, JOHN WYNN. The late President of the United States, John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917–1963 [seated in chair, profile port.] Photo. © John Wynn Henshall; 6Nov64; JULL158. HERBERT, WILLIAM C. Model home, the Sandra Lee. Drawn by W. C. Herbert. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © William C. Herbert; 13Jul64; TP6882 IP6882 Model home, the Scottsdale. Drawn by W. C. Herbert. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 110". Drawn © William C. Herbert; 24Jul64: IP6883. HERITAGE HOMES, INC. The Bristol House; no.13364. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Heritage Homes, Inc.; 27Jun64; TP6824 IP6834. HERMAN, EDMOND C. For one brief shining moment there was Camelot; The J. F. Kennedy montage. [Ports. of John F. Kennedy & family with others around Presidential Seal] Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. © Edmond C. Herman; 6Nov64; K72405. HERON, GENEVA M. Abraham Lincoln and John F. Kennedy, martyrs. See HERON, WILLIAM E. Rebirth of a nation. See HERON, WILLIAM E. HERON, GENEVA M. See D & H PRINT CO. HERON, WILLIAM E. Abraham Lincoln and John F. Kennedy, martyrs. [Half ports.] 0il paint-ing. © William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter K. Derian; 190ct64; ing. W Malter K. Derlan; 1900001, Heron & Walter K. Derlan; 1900001, GU37974.
Rebirth of a nation. [Large ports. of Abraham Lincoln & John F. Kennedy vising out of crowd, which includes woman holding child over head] 011 painting. Appl. states prev. reg. GU37721. NM: revisions. © William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter K. Derlan; 190ct64; GU37975.
Rebirth of a nation. [Woman holding child over head among crowd of people including Jesus Christ, Abraham Lincoln & John F. Kennedy] Oil painting. NM: revision. © William E. Heron, Geneva M. Heron & Walter K. Derlan; 21Aug64; GU37721. HERON, WILLIAM E. See D & H PRINT CO. HERVOS, A. H. Driftwood Acres on beautiful Lake Cle Elum. See WEBBER, JOSEPH E. HERZFELD.

ERZFELD, RICHARD P. Painted Bunting, male, Passerina Ciris. [Post card] Col. repro-duction of photo. © Richard P. Herzfeld; 1Nov64; K72418.

HESNER, DOROTHY.

A minikins doll. [Pattern for early 20th century rag doll] Col. seri-graph on fabric. © Dorothy Hesner; 1Aug64; GP44599.

HESTON For prints of works by Heston See GENERAL BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY HOUSE, INC.

HI-LUSTER POLISHING WORKS. JFK bookend. [Bust] Metal. Appl. authors: Robert C. Held & Henry Verrillo. © Hi-Luster Polishing Appl. Works; 10Aug64; GP44219.

- HIAWATHA CARD CO. The beautiful flower-lined driveway to the Grand Hotel, Mackinac Island, Michigan. [Post card] 11102. Photo by Clarice M. Haynes. Litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; K71404 K71494.
 - The catch. [Sunset & water reflection behind silhouette of man; post card] 11119. Photo by Don and Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16Marki, K71517 16May61; K71517.
- Catholic shrine, Indian River, Michigan. [Outdoor monumental crucifix, sculptor: Marshall Fredericks; post card] 11109. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; K71511.
- Cedarville, Michigan, in the heart of the Les Cheneaux Islands. [Harbor scene; post card] 1112. Litho-graph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; K71513.
- Chapel in the pines. [Hartwick Pines State Fark, Mich.; post card] 11107. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; K71500 K71509.
- Coast Guard cutter, Mackinaw, leaving turn basin in Cheboygan River, Cheboygan, Michigan. [Post Card] 11116. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; K71514.
- A/1514. Come on in, the water's fine in Michigan. [Lake shore with swim-mers; post card] 11123. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71502.
- Lomayol; K/1502. A fawn plays possum in Michigan. (Playing possum) [Reclining fawn in high grass; post card] 11125. Photo by G. Houghton. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71504. © Hiawatha
- God spilled a rainbow. [Autumn trees reflected in pool; post card] 11121. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71496
- K71496. Te Grand Hotel swimming pool gaily Lighted for night time swimming ... Mackinac Island, Michigan. [Post card] 11110. Photo by Lucy Grid-ley. Lithograph of color transpar-Prov. C Higgetha Cond. Co. 2004 The © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; ency. K71512.
- It's camping and play time in Michiga:
 [Camp-site under trees near lake;
 post card] 11124. Photo by Lucy
 Gridley. Lithograph of color
 transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.;
 I6May6i; KY1503.
 Kitch-Iti-Ki-Fi, the Big Spring,
 Manistique, Michigan. [Post card]
 1132. Photo by A. F. Sherzer.
 Lithograph of color transparency.
 © Hiawatha Card Co.; 30Jun61;
 K71498. It's camping and play time in Michigan.
- K71498. Logging wheels at the entrance to Hartwick Pines State Park along Route M93, just north of Grayling, Michigan. [Post card] 11108. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; K71510. Made for sitting. [Man sitting under trees on lake shore; post card]
- trees on lake shore; post card] 11129. Photo by Don & Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61;
- Mawatha Card Co.; IoMay61; K71500.
 Michigan the blest. [Lake with small dock; post card] 11126. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71505.

- Roadside table in Michigan. [Lake shore with trees; post card] 11122. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71515
- C Hiawarna Gard. Co.; Ibrayol, K71515.
 Sacred Heart Church along the shores of Lake Huron, Oscoda, Michigan. [Post card] 11133. Lithograph of color transparency. C Hiawatha Card Co.; 16Aug61; K71495.
 State Street St. Tenace Michigan
- State Street, St. Ignace, Michigan. [Store fronts; post card] 11127. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61;
- K71506. State Street, St. Ignace, Michigan. [Store fronts; post card] 11128. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71501.
- K/1501. The Straits of Mackinac; ferry boat to Mackinac Island from the main-land in Michigan. [Post card] 11105. Lithograph of color trans-parency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; K71508.
- Sugar Loaf Rock, Mackinac Island, Michigan. [Limestone formation in forest visa; post card] 11117. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71518.
 Sun, sand, and surf in Michigan. [Lonely beach and highway; post card] 11104. Photo by Lorraine Penman. Lithograph of color trans-parency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 26Apr61; K71507.
 Sunset. [Silhouetted trees; post card] 1120. Photo by Lucy Grid-ley. Lithograph of color trans-parency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71516.
 There's not much to see in a small
- Domayol; K71516. There's not much to see in a small town. [Wagon wheels with rural buildings in background; post card] lll18. Photo by Lucy Gridley. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; wr1400
- © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71499. Things I cannot change. [Sunset & reflection through silhouetted trees; post card] 11131. Lithograph of color transparency. © Hiawatha Card Co.; 16May61; K71497.

HILL, J. B. Tomich. See TOMICH, LILLIAN.

- HILL, JOHN BENJAMIN. Goode. See CAROLINA MARBLE & GRANITE WORKS, INC.
- HILL (W. S.) CO.
- LL (w. S.) CO. Compete, advertising and selling game. Drawings on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Hugh E. McDonald, Jr. © W. S. Hill Co.; 13Aug64; GU37724.
- HINES, JAMES. Human facetts, originals. [Double faced cartoon characters] By Jim Hines. Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 160ct62; GU35255. NM: revi-sions & additions. © James Hines; 24Sep64; GU37863.
 - Wah, I knew you before you were a gleam in your father's eye. [Double faced cartoon character] Drawing. © James Hines; 24Sep64; GU37862.
- HINES, NORMAN E. Portrait bust of President Johnson, [On base] Bronze. © Norman E. Hines; 6Mar64; GP42878.

HINES CO.

Member West Syracuse Vol. Fire Dept., iWest Syracuse, N. Y. [Seal on polygon through elipse; sticker] Print. Author of the print: Donald E. Hines. © Hines Co.; 10Aug64; K72106.

July-Dec.

HINTERMEISTER, HENRY. The innocent lawbreaker. See SHAW-BARTON. HINTERMEISTER, HENRY JOSEPH. A friendly gesture. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Teed off. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC. Bogland cover, woodcock [landing on pond; etched plate] By David A. Maass. Stainless steel. Signed: Maass. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27168. Busting out, bobwhite quail [fly from bushes; etched plate] By David A. Maass. Stainless steel. Signed: Maass. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27166. 2Novos; h2/100 Down the mountain. [Three skiers; etched plate] By Yngve E. Soderberg. Stainless steel. Signed: Y. E. Soderberg. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27170. Ever ready. [Setter retrieving bird; etched plate] By Inge Solonevich. Stainless steel. Signed: IS. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27169. 2Nov64; H27169. Passing the light. [Two sailboats & lighthouse; etched plate] By Yngve E. Soderberg. Stainless steel. Signed: Y. E. Soderberg. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27165. Rainbow trout breaking [water; etched plate] By William J. Schaldach. Stainless steel. Signed: Wm. J. Schaldach. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27171. Rickenbacker downs a Fokker. [Two Inc.; 2Novb4; H27171.
Rickenbacker downs a Fokker. [Two biplanes in air battle, one burns; etched plate] By Charles H. Hubbell. Aluminum. Signed. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 5Nov64; H27174.
Tarpon, jumping free. [Etched plate] By Richard E. Younger. Stainless steel. Signed: Richard Evans Younger. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 2Nov64; H2717. Younger. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27167. Vaughah burns a sausage. [Biplane explodes dirigible on fire in air battle; etched plate] By Charles H. Hubbell. Aluminum. Signed. © Hitchcock Associates, Inc.; 5Nov64; H27173. >NOV04; h2/1/3. HOERTZ, FREDERICK J. Old Gloucester Fisherman) By Frederick J. Hoertz. Lithographed by Stein Print. Co. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Frederick J. Hoertz; 21Dec64 (in notice: 1965); GP45231. Shin Loseph Conrad. by Erederick J. GP45231. Ship Joseph Conrad, by Frederick J. Hoertz. Lithographed by Stein Print Co. Col. lithograph of oll painting. Signed. © Frederick J. Hoertz; 21Dec64 (in notice: 1965); GP45230. HOFFMASTER CO., INC. Penn Laurel, Warren, Pennsylvania. [Lamps, chafing dish & deer design on ax shape; place mat] Print. Appl. author: Jack Saunders. © Hoffmaster Co., Inc.; 6Feb63; W7310. K71310. HOFMEISTER, OSCAR A. See MAZUMA STAMP CO. HOGAN, ELIZABETH R. Science takes us for a ride. [People in auto on highway & in wreck; 4 cartoons] Drawing. © Elizabeth R. Hogan; 160ct64; GU37969. R. Hogan; 160ctb4; GU37959.
 HOILAND, R.
 Snowflakes, by Nortenheim. [Intricate, floating crystals] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Teaching picture no.l, VI-Summer) Author of the re-production: Judson Press. © R. Hoi-land; 12May64; H26008.

1964

HOKANSON (C. G.) CO., INC. General assembly H-35. 7-23-62. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 1:4. © C. G. Hokanson Co., Inc.; 100et62; IP7017. General assembly H-200. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4. © C. G. Hokanson Co., Inc.; 29Apr64; IF7016. HOLDAWAY, JON REAGAN. Bip. [Blob with eyes, nose & 2 legs] Drawing. © Jon Reagan Holdaway; 14 Dec64; GU38117. HOLDER, FREDERIC. Geronimo Apache. [Head & shoulders port.] Oil painting. Signed. © Frederic Holder; 18Dec64; GU38098. HOLE, WILLIAM. Jerusalem burns. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Sarah overhears. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. HOLGATE, JEANNE. For reproductions of paintings by Jeanne Holgate See AURORA PRESS. HOLIDAY LACE & TEXTILES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Holiday Lace & Textiles, Inc. Style 1018. © 11Dec64; GU38102. HOLIDAY LITHOGRAPHING, INC. Jiffy Jot. [Two Spanish stamps; fol-der] Col. print. © Holiday Litho-graphing, Inc.; 4May64; K71419. HOLLISTER, INC. See THE POSITIVE LINK. See HOLLYCRAFT. [Article of jewelry] © Hollycraft, authorized designation for Holly-wood Jewelry Manufacturing Co., Inc. Fanciful figure. [Eastern Santa Claus-like figure in shape of Christmas tree; brooch] Metal. © 15Jun64; GP43051. HOLLYWOOD JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. See HOLLYCRAFT. HOLMES, WILLIAM D. Works for which William D. Holmes is the appl. author are entered under WONDERLAND CREATIONS. HOLSTEIN (GEORGE M.) & SONS. The Bluffs, part I. See LEITCH, RICHARD. The Bluffs, part II. See LEITCH, RICHARD. HOME IMPROVEMENT FILMS, DIRECTIONS SIMPLIFIED, INC. See DIRECTIONS SIMPLIFIED, INC. HOME IMPROVEMENT FILMS. HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plans of convenient living designs. [Plan no.1051 & 16 other plans] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. Blueprints. © Home Planners, Inc.; JIMar64; IP7127. Plans of convenient living designs. [Plan no.1213 & 25 other plans] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. 1 v. Blueprints. © Home Planners, Inc.; 16Mar64; IP6981. Plans of conventent living designs.

Inc.; 16Mar64; IP6981. Plans of convenient living designs. [Plan no.1444 & 25 other plans] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. Blueprints. © Home Planners, Inc.; 18Aug64; IP7126. Plans of convenient living designs. [Plan no.1524 & 15 other plans] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. 1 v. Blueprints. © Home Planners, Inc.; 13Mar64; IP6983.

Plans of convenient living designs. [Plan no.1586 & 9 other plans] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. 1 v. Blueprints. © Home Planners, Inc.; 30Mar64; IP6982. HONN, DONALD H. NN, DONALD H.
Townhouse project for Howard C. Grubb, Tulsa Oklahoma. Donald H. Honn, architect. Date issued 1-31-63.
Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scales vary.
© Donald H. Honn; 200ct64; IU13392. HONORA JEWELRY CO. NORA JEWELRY CO. [Article of jewelry] © Honora Jewelry Co. Bunny pin. Metal. © 150ct64; GP45119. Horse. [Fin] Metal & jewel. © 15Nov63; GP44209. Tiger pin. [Animal on haunches, Tiger pin. [Animal on haunches]. Tiger pin. [Animal on haunches, holding bone] Metal. © 12Aug64; GP44529. HOOD, JAMES EDWARD. Ulysses S. Grant family group painting; the Long Branch. Oil painting. © James Edward Hood; 2Dec64; GU38092. HODOL, ROBERT W. Auto-Rail. [Transporting passenger automobiles & their occupants] 2 drawings on 2 sheets. With cover sheet. © Robert W. Hood; 20Jun64; HOOF, WALTER LEE. Enema guerney. May 12, 1964. Drawings on 4 sheets. © Walter Lee Hoof; 18Jun64; IU13131. HOPCRAFT, RICHARD T. Pineapple flatware design: deeply soulptured pineapple secured atop fork handle. Original by Richard T. Hopcraft, first completed. Aug. 15, 1964. © Richard T. Hop-craft; loDec64; GU38111. HOPF, JOHN T. America's Cup Races, Newport, R. I. [Trophy cup & 2 sloops; post card] Photography by John T. Hopf. Reproduction of photo. © John T. Hopf; 9Sep64; K72284. The Euro condense Balleuwe Avenue. The Elms gardens, Bellevue Avenue, Newport, R. I. [Post card] 87910-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction. © John T. Hopf; 13Jul64; K72285. Marble House, Bellevue Avenue, Newport, R. I. [Facade with portico; post card] 90712-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction. © John T. Hopf; 150ct64; K72288. Marble House, gold ballroom. [Po eard] 90713-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. C reproduction. © John T. Hopf; Post photography by John T. Hopf; reproduction. © John T. Hopf; 150ct64; K72289. Newport Jazz Festival, Newport Folk Festival at Freebody Park, Newport Rhode Island. [Aerial view at dusk; post card] 87388-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction. © John T. Hopf; color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction. © John T. Hopf 16Jun64; K72286. The Newport Tower, Touro Park, New-port, R. I. [Post card] 87198-B. Original color photography by John T. Hopf. Col. reproduction. © John T. Hopf; 15Jul64; K72287. HOPKINS, LYMAN. At the dock. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Fishing boats. See ASHLEY (AARON) Sea gulls. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

HORN, ALICE M.

July, Alder M. Driveway caution, watch for toddler. [Head of child wearing cap, in circle] Col. print. © Alice M. Horn; 25Aug64; K72308.

HORSTMEIER, J. T.
Collection of 12 cartoons for calendars, one per month. [Safety scenes] 12 drawings on 12 sheets. Appl. states August cartoon prev. reg. 5Jun64, K71176. © J. T.
Horstmeier; 27Aug64; GU37698.
Mr. Schufflebarger, may I use a hermaphrodite? [Female in pants confronting workman seated at bench in workshop; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Horstmeier.
© J. T. Horstmeier; 16Sep64; K71955. HOSTICK (ROBERT) DESIGN. Fun, Lahe County, Oregon. [Owl & pictorial map of county; folder] Col. print. Author of the print: Robert Lee Hostick. © Robert Hostick Design; 25Jun64; K71965. HOSTICK, ROBERT LEE. Fun, Lane County, Oregon. HOSTICK (ROBERT) DESIGN. See HOUGHTON, G. A fawn plays possum in Michigan. See HIAWATHA CARD CO. HOUGHTON, LAURA W. Scene-A-Lite. [Mountain scene on candle] © Laura W. Houghton & A-Laura Lites; 24Aug64; GU37738. HOUSE OF GREETINGS, INC. Arizona landmarks. See CARPENTER, EARL L. Cactus wren. See TOSCHIK, LARRY. Mare and foal. See CARPENTER, EARL L. Roadrunner. See TOSCHIK, LARRY. Through our door. See PAYNE, LYNN E. HOUSE OF VERDE. Chevron. [Floral medallions forming print. Appl. author: Lillian Green. © House of Verde; 15Dec63; GP44411. HOUSTON (TEX.) SPEECH & HEARING CENTER. Communication charts. [Familiar objects & scenes] 230 drawings on 30 sheets. © Houston Speech & Hearing Center; 28Sep64; GU37965. HOW TO BUILD A HI-FI MUSIC WALL (Filmstrip) Home Improvement Films. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. (Adult education filmstrips, no.FS 612) Eastman color. Produced in cooperation with Harman Kardon Stereo Receiver, British Industries Corp., United States Ply-wood Corp. & Shure Phonograph Cartridges. Appl. author: Donald R. Brann. © Home improvement Films, division of Directions Simplified, Inc.; 10Feb64 (in notice: 1963); JP8790.

HOW TO WRITE CLEAR, CONCISE, AND EFFECTIVE BUSINESS LETTERS (Filmstrip) Dartnell Corp. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With kit. Contents: Introduction 72 fr.--Keep sentences short. 65 fr.--Develop a fog-free vocabulary. 69 fr.--Organize for reader interest and action. 71 fr.--Develop a conversa-tional writing style. 69 fr. By Robert Gunning. © Dartnell Corp.; 15Mar64; JP8823. 15Mar64; JP8823.

HOWARD, PAUL. See NATIONAL SCENT CO.

WARD, ROBERT T. See ENGINEERING MATERIALS SLIDEFILMS. HOWARD.

HOWE, LARRIE. See HOWECRAFT CARDS.

- HOWE, LAWRENCE C. For prints by Lawrence C. Howe See HOWE SERVICES, INC.
- HOWE SERVICES, INC.
 HOWE SERVICES, INC.
 Care & accuracy make for success on the job. [Scene at sundown: sil-houette of hunter carrying game & gun] M-20. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Sep64; K71945.
 Competition gets you where it hurts; Rx, keep our quality up. [Doctor listening with stethoscope to money-filled wallet] M-17. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 12Aug64; K71730.
 Do it right every time, perfect score
 - Inc.; 12Aug64; K71730. Do it right every time, perfect score, perfect work means sales & jobs. lBowling ball before & striking pins; poster] M-21. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 150et64; K72516. Do it right every time, your good work builds sales & jobs. [Mountain climber; poster] M-23. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 13Nov64; K72511. \$5 error causes \$5 million loss;
- 13Nov64; K72311.
 \$5 error causes \$5 million loss; watch details, stop errors, secure jobs. [Exploding missile] M-18. Col. print. Author of the print; Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 12Aug64; K71729.
 For your own safety, keep your work area neat as a pin. [Bowling pin] L-20. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Sep64; K71944.
 Get where you're going! Be safe at
- Services, Inc.; 14Sep64; K71944. Get where you're going! Be safe at home, at work, and on the road. [Baseball game; poster] L-15. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Jul64; K71417. Good vision a must for safety, check it, protect it. [Hunter shooting bear; poster] L-21. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 150ct64; K72314.
- Author of Howe Services, Howe. © Howe Services, 150ct64; K72314. Greetings and safe holidays to you. [Evergreen wreath & bow set against [Evergreen wreath & bow set against [Evergreen wreath & bow set against nowy mountain scene] L-24. Col. snowy mountain scene] L-24. Col. print. Author of print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.;
- print. Author of print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.;
 Handle materials safely, secure footing, hold load close, lift with your legs. [Legs of man & woman; poster] Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe.
 © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Dec64 (in notice: 1965); K72499.
 Here's our goal for '65, quality, so look alive! [Hockey game; poster] M-1. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Dec64 (in notice: 1965); K72498.
 Merry Christmas, your quality work

 - 14Deco4 (in notice: 1905); K/2490. Merry Christmas, your quality work made sales purr. [Kitten in Christmas stocking; poster] M-24. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; ISNov64; K72313. Only a scratch, but be safe, prompt treatment prevents infection.
 - [Nurse beside first aid door; poster] L-23. Col. print. Au of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 13Nov64; K72317. Author K72317.
- K72317.
 Pitch in, help reduce waste and scrap for job security. [Pitcher in wind-up; poster] M-15. Col. poster.
 Author of the print: Lawrence C.
 Howe; l4Jul64; K71415.
 Quality products on time make happy customers. [Boy with birthday cake; poster] M-22. Col. print. Author

of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 150ct64; K72312.

- K/2512. School time, look ahead; think safety for the children. [Silhouetted hands on steering wheel & school children] L-17. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 12Aug64; K/1728.
- 12Augo4; K71720. Teamwork starts with you for quality, sales, jobs. [Boy with turned body, standing over football] M-19. Col. print. Author of the print: Law-rence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Sep64; K71943.

- Watch out for sparks, oily rags, cigarette ends, prevent fires. [Horse-drawn fire engine] L-19. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Service, Inc.; 14Sep64; K71942.
- Your bare must be there for product quality, sales, jobs. [Girl holding lamb; poster] M-2. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Dec64 (in notice: 1965); K72497.
- K/2497. Your job performance also nets rewards: satisfied customers, job security. [Two men fishing from boat; poster] M-16. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Jul64; K71416.

HOWECRAFT CARDS.

- [Magus; greeting card] No.1. Serigraph. © Larrie Howe d.b.a. Howecraft Cards; 11May64 (in notice: 1963); K71556.
- Merry Christmas. [Decorations on table; greeting card] No.6. Serigraph. © Larrie Howe d.b.a. Howecraft Cards; 11May64 (in notice: 1963); K71561.
- Sing No.el. [Five men singing; greet-ing card] No.4. Serigraph. © Larrie Howe d.b.a. Howecraft Cards; 11May64 (in notice: 1963); K71559.
- [Three Magi in Eastern attire; greeting card] No.2. Serigraph. © Larrie Howe d.b.a. Howecraft Cards; 11May64 (in notice: 1963); K71557.
- [Three Magi in Western attire; greeting card] No.3. Serigraph. © Larrie Howe d.b.a. Howecraft Cards; 11May64 (in notice: 1963); K71558.
- [Three shepards regarding Star of Bethlehem; greeting card] No.5. Serigraph. © Larrie Howe d.b.a. Howecraft Cards; 11May64 (in notice: 1963); K71560.
- [Virgin & Child; greeting card] No.7. Serigraph. © Larrie Howe d.b.a. Howecraft Cards; 11May64 (in notice: 1963); K71562.
- [Virgin on donkey with Joseph; greet-ing card] No.8. Serigraph.
 © Larrie Howe d.b.a. Howecraft Cards; 11May64 (in notice: 1963); K71563.

- Inc.; 145ep64; K71943.
 Thanksgiving all year, follow the rules for safaty. [Boy & girl stuffing turkey; poster] L=22.
 Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 150ct64; K72315.
 There's a lot of living to do! Keep safe in '65. [Port. of family of 4; poster] L=1. Col. print. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 14Dec64 (in notice: 1965); K72496.
 Walk safely, think, look, avoid falls. [Pair of human legs running] L-18. Col. print: Lawrence C. Howe. © Howe Services, Inc.; 12Aug64; K71731.
 Watch out for sparks, oily rags, Watch out for sparks, oily rags.

HOWELL, BRENDA. Prof.'s Adventures. [Comic strip characters] 4 pen & ink drawings on 4 sheets. © Brenda Howell & Barbara Tinklepaugh; 10Aug64; cu37260 GU37760.

- HUBBELL, CHARLES H. Rickenbacker downs a Fokker. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC. Vaughah burns a sausage. Se HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC
- HUBES & HOWE CO. Holiday Inn ... Erie, Pennsylvania. See PAPERADES, INC.
- HUBERGER, TUGOMIR. Mediterranee. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A.G.
- Stilleben. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A. G.
- HUEMER, RICHARD M. Molly. See WORTH, FRANK J.
- HUGHES, FLOYD H. PTZH. (Pyramid temple zodiac/zone healing) Designed & drawn by F. H. Hughes. 3 drawings on 3 sheets. © Floyd H. Hughes & Alfred J. Babineau; 60ct64; IU13377.
- HULL, MELVIN I. Hull House Enterprises children's menu, 12 years and under. See HULL HOUSE ENTERPRISES.
- HULL HOUSE ENTERPRISES. Hull House Enterprises children's menu, 12 years and under. [[Nursery rhyme figures; folder] 7 reproduc-tions of drawings. Author of the reproductions: Melvin I. Hull. © Hull House Enterprises; 19Jul64; K71739.
- HULTSTRAND, FRED. Andy Stewart, blacksmith. Photo. © Fred Hulstrand; 16Nov64; JUl1160.
- HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Alamo defenders answer Santa Anna [by firing cannon] Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38053.
- Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38053.
 An American orbits the earth. [Capsule containing astronaut hoisted aboard Navy ship] Signed: Santore. Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38054.
 America's women get the vote. [Group of people in 1920's with autos & political banners] Oil painting.
 @ Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38045.
 The Colonies break with England. [Small jubilant crowd hear announcement of Declaration of Independence] Signed: Alex Ross. Oil painting.
 @ Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38049.
 Columbus refuses a plea to turn back [by several men on deck] Signed: Tom Lowell. Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38049.
- GU38055.
- Gold seekers rush to California Prospectors cross stream being worked by others] Signed: Ken Riley. Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38048.
- Great moments in American history. 12 col. reproductions of oil paint-ings on 12 sheets. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 2Nov64; H27501.
- Refining Co.; 2Nov64; H27501. Lewis and Clark return to St. Louis [in boats] Signed: SM. Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38047. Mayflower men land on Cape Cod. Signed: Ken Riley. Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38044.

- New York welcomes the President-elect. [George Washington arrives in boat] Signed: Harry Anderson. Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38052. Old Glory rises over Alaska [at military ceremony] Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; 0U38046. A settlement rises on the James [River as men work inside stockade] Signed: SM. Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38051.
- 'Tis the Star-Spangled Banner [seen across water by Francis Scott Key aboard British ship] Signed: Bates. Oil painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 16Nov64; GU38050.
- HUMPHREY, DAVID. Cabin [built of logs; scale model] © David Humphrey; 260ct64; GP44702.
- HUNSICKER, JOHN H. Battle. (Broad ax) 2 plaster wall plaques. © J. H. Hunsicker; 2Feb64; GP44429.
- HUNT, JEANETTE HELEN. Pony Express, 1860-1861. See HUNT, WAYNE LEROY.
- HUNT, WAYNE LEROY. Pony Express, 1860-1861. [Horse & rider; bookends] Signed: W. Hunt. © Wayne Leroy Hunt & Jeannette Helen Hunt; 3Sep64; GU37728.
- HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA, TRI STATE AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 23 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 4Aug64; JP8936.

HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA, HUNTSVILLE AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 25 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 35 mm. © Audio 28Jun64; JP8933.

- HUPP CORP. Detention window DA30, full size details, aluminum. Dwg. no.D-1. Drawing. © Hupp Corp.; 1Mar64; IP6977. HPA50-TVB window. Dwg. no.HPA-1. Drawing. Full size scale. © Hupp Corp.; 11Feb64; IP6945.
 - Pivot assembly for Flour City's HPA50-TVB window. Drawing. © Hupp Corp.; 14Jun64; IP6978. Reversible window. Dwg. no.R-2. Drawing. © Hupp Corp.; 1Mar64; IP6944
- HUSEMAN, M. W. See TEXAS MISSIONS.
- HUTCHISON, SAMUEL. Improved bird feeder. Sept. 3, 1960. Drawing (blue line print) © Samuel Hutchison; 13Jul64; IU13127.
- HUTSON, DORIS. Church of La Purisima, Monterrey, Mexico. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Doris Hutson; 8Aug64;
 - GP44644.
 Heddel Stav Church, Telemark, Norway. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 Doris Hutson; 8Aug64; GP44642.
 Horyu-Ji, Temple of the Flourishing Law, Nara, Japan. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Doris Hutson; 8Aug64; GP44645.

 - Chugow; GP44645. The Mosque of L5Pahim Agha, Cairo, Egypt. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Doris Hutson; 8Aug64; GP44643.
- HYDEMAN, SID L. Th. Jefferson. See FAMOUS PORTRAITS.

HYMAN, OSCAR. Textile pattern. See PRESTIGE FABRICS, INC.

- I
- I WILL DO MY BEST (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastmar color. With manual, 1 v. Produced in cooperation with the Brotherhood Commission. © Broadman Films; 30Sep64; JP9029. Eastman
- IAN ASSOCIATES. Portrait of John F. Kennedy. [Head & shoulders] Reproduction of painting. With paint-by-number sheet. © Thomas R. R. Iannarelli d.b.a. Ian Associates; 70ct64; UCC721 H27071.
- IANNARELLI, THOMAS R. R. See IAN ASSOCIATES.
- IBSEN, JOSEPH P. [Article of jewelry] © J. P. Ibsen. Princess telephone, push button. [Charm] Metal. © 12Nov64; GP45045.

IDEAL. See IDEAL TOY CORP.

- IDEAL CREATIONS, INC. Santa Claus wreath plaque. Model no.100. Plastic. © Ideal Creations, no.100. Inc.; 29Sep64; GU37899.
- IDEAL ORIGINALS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. The barometer [with fruit, floral arrangement in vase & candlestick; mold] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Dec64; GP45242.
 - Clipper ship [in full sail; mold] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Dec64; GP45234.
 - Colonial mirror [with floral arrangement in pitcher, candlestick & lamp, still life; mold] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Dec64; GP45237.

 - California; 3Dec64; GP45237. Comedy & tragedy [masques with bottles, violin & banjo; mold] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Dec64; GP45241. Dogwood and magnolia [in 2 arrange-ments with oriental lanterns; mold] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Dec64; GP45240. GP45240.
 - Eagle vignets [sic]; Colonial militia. [Four still life ensembles of objects familiar in colonial period; mold] By Fred Kaye., Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Dec64; GP45238.
 - Four seasons. [Floral cuttings; mold] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; JDec64; GP45239.
 - Criental memories. [Two oriental step-stands displaying Chinese figurines; mold] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern Califor-nia; 3Dec64; GP45236.
 - Misps of the Orient. [Four oriental flower arrangements in vases; mold] By Fred Kaye. Plastic. © Ideal Originals a.a.d.o. Ideal Originals of Southern California; 3Dec64; GP45235.

1964

IDEAL SAFETY BOOK PUBLISHERS. DEAL SAFETY BOOK FUBLISHERS. Children who get out the wrong way may not live to enjoy the day. [Boy & girl getting out of auto are hit by passing auto] Reproduction of drawing. © Ideal Safety Book Publishers & American Safety Book Publishers; 30Jun64; GP44773. Publishers; 30Jun64; GP44773. When you borrow something that doesn't belong to you without permission, thats [sic] stealing! [Two acts of stealing] Drawing. © Ideal Safety Book Publishers & American Safety Book Publishers; 30Jun64; GP44213.

- IDEAL TOY CORP. Boudoir chaise longue [with pillow; miniature furniture] Textile & plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4408-1 200) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP44418.
- Dining room table [& picture; minia-ture furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4421-4250) © Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43935
- Fantasia candelabra. [Miniature
- Fantasia candelabra. [Miniature furniture] Plastic & metal. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4436-8 250) © Ideal Toy Corp.;
 SMar64; GP43933.
 Fantasy telephone set [with table; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4432-1 150) © Ideal Toy Corp.;
 SMar64; GP43596.
 Hrandfather clock and folding corport
- Grandfather clock and folding screen.
- Grandfather clock and folding screen. [Miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4423-0 200) ◎ Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43916. Guest chair. [Miniature furniture] Textile & plastic. (Petite Prin-cess fantasy furniture, no.4409-9 150) ◎ Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP44420. Guest dining chairs [two; miniature furniture] Textile & plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4414-9 150) ◎ Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43931.
- Heirloom table set [with table, brass lamp, books & book ends; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4428-9 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43920.
- Host dining chairs [two; miniature furniture] Textile & plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4413-1 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43932.
- Hostess dining chairs [two; miniature furniture] Textile & plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4415-6 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43928.
- Little Princess bed. [Miniature furniture] Textile & plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4416-4 300) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP44419.
- Lyre table set [with table, lamp & picture; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4426-3 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43927 GP43927.
- Occasional chair with ottoman. [Mini-ature furniture] Textile & wood. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4412-3 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43930.
- Occasional table set [with table, casional table set [with table, cigarette lighter, picture frame, Buddha statue & ash tray; miniature furniture] Plastic & metal. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4437-0 100) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43921.

- Palace chest [with pull-out drawers & framed picture; miniature furni-ture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4420-6 200) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43929.
- 9Mar64; GP43929. Falace table set [with procelain decanter, 3 cups & leaf ash tray; miniature furniture] Plastic, (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4431-3 100) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43917. Pedestal table set [with table, lamp & flower wase: miniature furniture]
- & flower vase; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4427-1 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43593.
- Regency hearthplace [with 2 andirons, 2 pieces of firewood, bucket & mirror; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4422-2 200) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; cph.2024 GP43934.
- Rolling tea cart [with 2 removable shelves, wine bottle & 3 wine cups; miniature furniture] Plastic & metal. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4424-8 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43923.
- GP43923.
 Royal buffet [with mirror, picture plate & 2 porcelain vases; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4419-8 300) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43592.
 Royal candelabra. [Miniature furniture] Plastic & metal. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4439-6 200) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43918.
 Royal dressing table [with mirror,
- Royal dressing table [with mirror, chair & perfume bottles; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4417-2 300) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43594.
- Royal grand piano [with bench, music & metronome; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4425-5 400) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43595.
- Salon coffee table set [with table, flower vase, brass coffee pot & creamer & 2 bowls; miniature furni-ture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4433-9 100) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43924.
- 9Maro4; GP43924.
 Salon curved sofa. [Miniature furniture] Textile & wood. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4407-3 300) © Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43937.
 Salon drum chair. [Miniature furniture] Textile & wood. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4411-5 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43919.
 Salon planter [with histoithe claimed] [Miniature furni-
- Salon planter [with lifelike foliage; miniature furniture] Plastic & metal. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4440-4 100) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; CPL 2005 GP43925.
- Salon wing chair. [Miniature furni-ture] Textile & wood. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4410-7 200) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43922.
- Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar04; GP43922.
 Tammy paper saver. [Two full ports. & l head & neck port. of young female] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4445) © Ideal Toy Corp.; 24Aug64; K71949.
 Tearie Dearie [doll holding nursing bottle, with cradle] Plastic & textile. © Ideal Toy Corp.; 3Aug64; GP44488.

- Tier table set [with table, lamp & fruit bowl; miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4429-7 150) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43926.
- Treasure trove cabinet. [Miniature furniture] Plastic. (Petite Princess fantasy furniture, no.4418-0 300) © Ideal a.a.d.o. Ideal Toy Corp.; 9Mar64; GP43936.
- IDESTROM, MANNE.
 - Drawings of design of modular wall-system. See SCANDILINE FURNITURE,
 - Drawings of design of office desks with returns. See SCANDILINE FURNITURE, INC.

IDOSO CO., LTD. Iama Peeper. [Head of female] Re-production of drawing. © Idoso Co., Ltd.; 25Apr64; K71389.

- IMAGERIE PELIERIN EPINAL, INC. Calendrier pour construire six edi-fices varies; 1965. (Six different edifices) [Architectural renderings of famous European chateaux in the style of Jean Charles Pellerin with outouts for making scale models] Distributed by Arts, Inc. Col. lithographs of drawings on 7 sheets. (An Intrinsics production) Attached sheet gives historical data & in-structions. Author of the repro-ductions: Marget Larsen. © Imagerie Pellerin Epinal a.a.d.o. Imagerie Pellerin Epinal, Inc.; 15Sep64; K72282.
- IMPERIAL HOMES CO. 8 unit apartment, no.800. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale 1/8" = 1'0" & 1/4" = 1'0". © Imperial Homes Co.; 30Sep64; IUI3351.
- IMPERIAL HOMES CORP. Empire. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Imperial Homes Corp.; 12May64; IP6897.
- IMPERIAL LACES, INC.

Lace design. Design in © Imperial Laces, Inc. Design in fabric. No. 1292. © 17Aug64; GP43659. 1318. © 3Aug64; GP43660. 1334. © 20Ju164; GP43676. 1336. © 17Sep64; GP44220. 1338. © 220ct64; GP44948. 1338. © 6Nov64; GP44734. 1340. © 6Nov64; GP44736. 1342. © 18Sep64; GP44279. 1352. © 6Nov64; GP44733. 1354. © 6Nov64; GP44735 1356. © 220ct64; GP44698. 1356. © 6Nov64; GP44737.

- THE INCOMPARABLE IMPERIAL, VINTAGE 1965 (Filmstrip) Chrysler-Plymouth Di-vision. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 9Sep64; JP8874.
- INDIAN CULTURES OF THE AMERICAS (Film-strip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: The Incas, the Mayas, and the Aztecs. 53 fr.--Indians of the Southeast. 50 fr.--Indians of the Southwest. 48 fr.--Indians of the Northeast. 48 fr.--Indians of the Plains. 52 fr.--Indians of the Plains. 52 fr.--Indians of the Plains, 52 fr.--Indians and Eskimos of the Northwest. 44 fr. Froduced in cooperation with American heritage, the magazine of

history. The pictures in these film-strips are taken from The American heritage book of Indians and the files of American heritage. © Amer-ican Heritage Pub. Co., Inc.; 9Aug63; JP8972.

- INDIAN HEAD MILLS. NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. See NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO.
- INDIAN HEAD MILLS, INC. Bandana. No.315. Print on fabric. © Indian Head Mills, Inc.; 18Dec64;
 - Spring song. No.316. Print on fabric. © Indian Head Mills, Inc.; 18Dec64; H27478.

INDIAN MEXICO (Filmstrip) Educational Filmstrips. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With Filmstrip NDIAN MEXICO (Filmstrip), Subational Filmstrips. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With Filmstri manual, 32 p. Contents: Pt.I. Heritage of the past. 58 fr.--Pt.II. Crafts and customs. 42 fr.--Pt.III. A glimpse of daily life. 45 fr. By Mary Lee & Sidney Nolan. © Educational Filmstrips; lAug64; process JP9027.

- INGHAM HILL CORP.
 Contemporary raised ranch. By Lifetime Homes. Architectural drawings on 10 sheets. © Ingham Hill Corp.; 21Dec64; IU13428.
 Embankment colonial 3 bedroom. By Lifetime Homes. Architectural drawings on 8 sheets. © Ingham Hill Corp.; 21Dec64; IU13427.
 Garrison colonial 4 bedroom. By Lifetime Homes. 10-26-64. Architectural drawings on 11 sheets.
 © Ingham Hill Corp.; 21Dec64; IU13426.
 Garrison w/garage & family room.
 - 1013420. Garrison w/garage & family room. By Lifetime Homes. 10-26-64. Architectural drawings on 11 sheets. © Ingham Hill Corp.; 21Dec64; IU13424.
 - IU13424. Luxury 4-unit colonial apartment. By Lifetime Homes. Architectural drawings on 7 sheets. © Ingham Hill Corp.; 21Dec64; IU13425.
 - INSTITUTE OF PRODUCTIVE RESOURCES,
 - ISTITUTE OF FRODUCTS Incomposition of the second 9Jan64; K71783.
- INSTRUCT-A-KITS CO.
 - Superheterodyne radio. Drawing. © Instruct-A-Kits Co.; 19Mar64; IP6849.
- INTEGRATION'S TEN YEAR MARCH (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 56 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Nov. 1964) © New York Times Co.; 16Nov64; JP8970.
- INTERNATIONAL ART PUB. CO., INC. Child song, by Leslie Emery. [Port. of small girl in ragged dress] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Jun64; H26279. Children of From Donegal, by
 - 15Junb4; H26279. Children of Erin, from Donegal, by Leslie Emery. [Port. of boy & girl before landscape] Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © Interna-tional Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Jun64; H26280. Evening in Venice. [Dome of church
 - H26280. Evening in Venice. [Dome of church above facades of buildings] By J. Feuerborn. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Feuerborn. Author of the reproduction: H. S. Crocker Co. © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 310ct64; H27370.

- Fountains of Rome, by J. Feuerborn. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Feuerborn. Author of the reproduction: H. S. Crocker Co.
 © International Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 310ct64; H27369.
 Ocean Avenue, Carmel, California, by Michele Cascella. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Go. © Interna-tional Art Pub. Co., Inc.; llSep64; H26470. H26470.
- Still life with pineapple, by
 J. Feuerborn. Col. lithograph of
 oil painting. Signed: Feuerborn.
 Author of the reproduction:
 H. S. Crocker Co. © International
 Art Pub. Co., Inc.; 310ct64;
 ucoz68 H27368
- INTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS SOCIETY, STAN-
 - TTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS SOCIETY, STAR-FORD, CALIF. The 16th at Cypress Point Gulf Club, Pebble Beach, California. Col. re-production of photo. (Famous American golf holes) © International Fine Arts Society, a partnership of F. H. Duffill & G. N. Duffill; 5Jun64; K71306.
- INTRIERI, PETER L. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963, 35th President of the United States of America. [Episodes in his life] Drawn by Peter L. Intrieri. Draw-ing. © Peter L. Intrieri; 2Sep64; 3500-000 (2000) ing. © 1 GP44333.
 - Dictorial layout of motor torpedo boat squadrons, the Solomon Islands, with Lt. John F. Kennedy [& others in 1943-1944] Print. © Peter L. Intrieri; 23Jul64; K71999.
- IRIS (JOAN) CORP. Penmanship. See LEEWIN FABRICS CO., INC.
- RISH, ANNIE ELIZABETH. Witch doll [with broom] Textile IRISH. © Annie Elizabeth Irish; 120ct64; GU37931.
- ISKENDERIAN, ED. Engineered cam timing diagram. See ISKENDERIAN (ED) RACING CAMS.
- ISKENDERIAN (ED) RACING CAMS. Engineered cam timing diagram. Drawing. Appl. author: Ed Isken-derian. © Ed Iskenderian Racing Cams; 50ct64; IU13374.
- IWERKS, DAVE. Prime Minister Jawaharlal Nehru. [Port. in profile] Photo. © Dave Iwerks; 9Jul64; JUl1073. Vice President Hubert H. Humphrey. [Half-length port.] Photo. © Dave Iwerks; 30Nov64; JUl1163.

- J & H BUCHOLTZ. U. S. S. Alabama, 1942-1944 [in battle] Signed: Carlos Roman. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Garber & Goodman Advertising Service, Inc. © J & H Bucholtz; 1Sep64; K72098.
- J-M HOMES, INC.
 Colonial 1. Drawing no.1102. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 16Sep64; IP7087.
 Colonial 1. Drawing no.1420. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. June 8, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 9Jun64; IP7088.

- Colonial 1. Drawing no.1680. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 22Jul64; IP6934.
 Colonial 1. Drawing no.2585. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 3Sep64; IP7065.
 Colonial 1. Drawing no.2649. Drawings.
- 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0⁶.
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 35ep64; IP7065.
 Colonial 1. Drawing no.2649. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 35ep64; IP7066.
 Colonial 2. Drawing no.2300. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 7:22Jul64; IP6933.
 Colonial 2C. Drawing no.1900.
 Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 22Jul64; IP6933.
 Colonial 2C. Drawing no.1900.
 Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 22Jul64; IP6939.
 Colonial 2C. Drawing no.2021.
 Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 22Jul64; IP6937.
 Hawaiian 1. Drawing no.1900. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © J-M Homes, Inc.; 32spl64; IP6947.
 Hawaiian 1. Drawing no.1900. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural arawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".

- sneets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 J-M Homes, Inc.; 3Sep64; IF7064.
 Hawaiian 4. Drawing no.1657. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 J-M Homes, Inc.; 22Jul64; IF6936.
 Provincial 1. Drawing no.1500C. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 J-M Homes, Inc.; 9Sep64; IF7086.
 Provincial 1. Drawing no.2271. Draw-ings by Budd H. Coons. Architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 J-M Homes, Inc.; 3Sep64; IF7063.
 Ranch 1. Drawing no.1887. Drawings
- ♥ J-M Homes, Inc.; 3Sep64; IP7063.
 Ranch 1. Drawing no.1887. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0". ♥ J-M Homes, Inc.; 22Jul64; IP6935.
 Ranch 1. Drawing no.2081. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 ♥ J-M Homes, Inc.; 90ct64; IP7085.
 Ranch 1. Drawing no.2200. Drawings by Budd H. Coons. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0".
 ♥ J-M Homes, Inc.; 22Jul64; IP6938.
 UBLONSKI, RAYMOND C.

- JABLONSKI, RAYMOND C. Cast-A-Rhythm; designed by R. C. Jablonski. Aug. 21, 1964. Drawing. © Raymond C. Jablonski; 31Aug64; IU13299.
- JACKA, JERRY D. Cornucopia of the desert. [Basket cornucopia with desert blossoms] Col. photo. © Jerry D. Jacka; 11Sep64; JULI139.
- JACKSON VITRIFIED CHINA CO. [Pointed scrollwork; design on dinner-ware] Pattern V 576. Ceramics. © Jackson Vitrified China Co. d.b.a. Jackson China; lNov63; cpH.2801 GP43821.
- JACOBS, ANN M. Beach bag and robe combination. [Drawstring closing & center pocket] Textile. © Ann M. Jacobs; lApr60;

JACOBY, DANIEL. Works for which Daniel Jacoby is the appl. author are entered under SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.

- JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELIOCHROME CO. Works for which this firm is the author of reproduction are entered under ASHLEY (AARON) INC. JAHNCKE, EVELYN [Grotesque melting face] ion of painting. © Evelyn Communism. Reproduction of painting. Jahncke; 10Jul64; GP44967. JAMES, ALBERT C. Eastwyck Village Towne Houses. See DIAMOND & KAYE CONSTRUCTION CORP. JAMES, LUCY. Brothers house, 1769 and 1786. [In winter] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Lucy James; 15Jul64; K72128. Home Moravian Church, 1800. [In win-ter] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Lucy James; 15Jul64; K72126. Mikach tobacco shop, 1771. [In win-ter] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Lucy James; 15Jul64; K72127. JAMES RIVER BASIN ASSN., LYNCHBURG, VA. The James River Basin, 1607-1964. [Historical pictorial map with 12 pertinent scenes] Art work by Wright & Williams Studio, Lynchburg, Va. Signed: Kathryne K. Amason, '63. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © James River Basin Assn.; 22Jul64: H26640. painting. © Jam 22Jul64; H26640. JAQUES, PAUL S. Ant1-poverty, this is new? See RESEARCH & REVIEW SERVICE OF AMERICA, INC. Isn't it doubly unfair for a child to lose his father and inherit a part-time mother! See RESEARCH & REVIEW SERVICE OF AMERICA, INC. No one really wants to buy. S RESEARCH & REVIEW SERVICE OF AMERICA, INC. See JARMAN, FRANCES M. See JARMAN ENTER-PRISES. JARMAN, J. FRANK. See JARMAN ENTER-PRISES. JARMAN ENTERPRISES. King Four. [Cartoon character] Drawing. © Jarman Enterprises, partnership consisting of J. Frank Jarman & Frances M. Jarman; 21Aug64; GU37722. ASPER, INGRID.
 Beatle heads [mounted on wood plaque; 4 male likenesses] Plaster.
 © Ingrid Jaeper & Yalcin Kaya Sari- er; 13Nov64; GU38031. JASPER. JAY DEE PRODUCTS CO., INC. Alexander's Restaurant & Lounge. [Stylized & aerial view of inter-section; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 17Nov64; K72200
- Blue Bay Diner ... Bayside, L. I. [Moored sallboats; place mat]
 Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; loct64; K72043.
 Borden's Mitchell Dairy Store, Strat-ford, Conn. [Farmyard scene; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Pro-ducts Co., Inc.; loJul64; K71411.
 Charccal Kitchen. [Chef standing by table laden with foods, holding hot dog sandwich; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 60ct64; K72044.
 Coachman's Coffee House, Suffolk, Virginia. [Coach & 6 familiar colonial activities; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 21Dec64; K72554. K72299

- Fall colors from Elizabeth St., Naples, N. Y. The Four Seasons Restaurant ... Rochester, N. Y.
 [Place mat] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 16Jul64; K71544.
 First Federal Savings ... 10 Sussex Street, Port Jervis, New York.
 [Architectural rendering; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 10Nov64; K72297.
 Glassboro State College. [Academic building in colonial style; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 290ct64; K72296.
- K72296.
- Good morning. [Chef, breakfast foods & dishes against ground of sun & rays; place mat] Col. print.
 © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 21Sep64; K72040.
- Horseshoe Restaurant, Coffee Shop; Rt. 10, Succasunna, N. J. [Sign above partial roof; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 10Nov64; K72298.
- Life; 10Nov04; K/2298.
 Horseshoe Restaurant ... Succasunna,
 N. J. [Facade; place mat] Col.
 print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.;
 30Nov64; K72553.
 Ivy League colleges. [Northeastern
 United States showing college sites;
 place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee
 Products Co., Inc.; 21Sep64;
 K72039.
- K72039. Johnny's Suburban Diner, route 22, Somerville, N. J. [Curtain drawn back; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 22Jul64; K72037.
 - Keats Coffee Shop. [Port. of chef; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; K72291. Konefal's complete catering service... Edwardsville, Pa. (Konefal's Grove) [Map of Edwardsville, Pa.; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 220ct64; K72292.
- Lobster House, Spring Valley, Minn. [Place mat] Col. print. @ Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 7Jul64; K71414.
- K/1414. Nedicks Coffee Shoppe. [Comic waiter over skyline of New York City; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 19Nov64; K72290.
- K72290. North Hills Pancake Kitchen, Pitts-burgh, Pa. [Facade; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 30Nov64; K72555. North Shore Rustic Lodge, 36-50 Main Street, Flushing, New York. [Stone fireplace; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 150ot64; K72293. Driginal Texas Red Hots Buffale
- 150ct64; K72293. Original Texas Red Hots ... Buffalo, N. Y. [Back view of cowboy, lamp & hat rack holding hat & guns; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 50ct64; K72045. Page One Restaurant-Bar ... New York City. [Overlapping newspaper head-lines; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 70ct64; K72046.

- lines; place mat] Frint. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 70ct64; K72046.
 Paul's Dutch Cupboard ... Mechanics-burg, Penna. [Penn. Dutch charac-ters; place mat] Col. print.
 © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 7Jul64; K71412.
 The Pinecrest, we do all of our own baking; Sunrise Highway, Bayshore, Long Island. [Cooking utensils & food with stylized pine trees; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 230ct64; K72294.
 Ranch House Restaurant; continental gourmet cuisine ... Newport News, Va. [Revolvers & partial view of interior with plate of food before rear of chuckwagon; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 10Nov64; K72295.

Season's greetings. [Ribbon & holly border, evergreen spray with ornaments; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 19Aug64; K72041. Spinning Wheel Restaurant ... Beaverton Mich. (Complemented)

- Spinning Wheel Restaurant ... Beaverton, Mich. [Spinning wheel before fireplace; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 18Dec64; K72552. Spring, on the road to Oak Point, Hammond, N. Y. The Four Seasons Restaurant ... Rochester, N. Y. [Place mat] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 27Nov64; K72556.
- K72556. Stamey's Drive-In Restaurant ... Charlotte, N. C. [Framed blessings; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 30Sep64; K72036
- K72036. Star to star, your fortune game. [Caliph & cat with crystal ball; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 14Jul64; K71410.
- Products Co., Inc.; 14Jul64; K71410.
 Summer along Dunn's Eddy, Irvine, Pa. The Four Seasons Restaurant ... Rochester, N. Y. [Place mat] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 16Jul64; K71409.
 Tidewater historic and resort area [Norfolk, Va. pictorial map; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Pro-ducts Co., Inc.; 7Jul64; K71413.
 Welcome to Marshall's Steak House, Rochester, New York....[Steer; place mat] Print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 17Sep64; K72042.
- K72042.
- Western ranch. [Cowboy cooking meal over fire on desert, brands on border; place mat] Col. print. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 21Sep64; K72038.
- 21Sep04; K72050. Winter from Bittner Rd., Brighton, N. X., December 1961. The Four Seasons Restaurant ... Rochester, N. Y. [Place mat] Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. © Jay Dee Products Co., Inc.; 17Nov64: K72500 17Nov64; K72300.

JEANNE. See GANS (JEANNE) JEWELRY CO.

- JEJE LABRULIS MUSIC PUB. CO.
 Marathon [runner; 1965 seal of excellence, relay wave] Drawing.
 © Arnold H. Rosenthal d.b.a. Jeje Labrulis Music Pub. Co.; 30Sep64; GU37800. GU37890.
- JELLISON, FRED, JR. Down East. [New England coast scene with lighthouse, boats, church & farm; folder] Col. photo reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Fred Jellison, Jr.; 26Sep64; H26808. JENKING W. J. 0000
- JENKINS, W. L. See BETWEEN THE OLD AND NEW TESTAMENTS. LIFE IN ANCIENT EGYPT, 2.
- THE TIME OF ABRAHAM, 1.
- THE TIME OF MOSES, 3.
- THE TIME OF THE KINGS. 4.
- THE TIME OF THE PROPHETS, 5.
- JENNEWEIN, C. PAUL. Edward Alexander MacDowell, 1861-1908. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
 - Samuel Finley Breese Morse. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
- JENNINGS, R. E.
 - Maintenance guide, Plymouth, Dodge, Chrysler, Imperial. See VISUAL SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT.

- SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT. JENSEN, DAVID C. Beetle back scratcher. [Male standing with arms in air] David C. Jensen, inventor. Plastic. © David C. Jensen; 24Jul64; GU37715. Super torqued tortoise; designed & invented by David C. Jensen. August 26, 1964. Drawing. © David C. Jensen; 31Aug64; GU37758.

July-Dec.

252

JEWISH MUSEUM, NEW YORK. Color slides from the collection of the Jewish Museum. Color slides by Sandak, Inc. 8 col. slides in folder. © Jewish Museum; 300ct64; JE0010 JP9019.

- JHANSON, ARDEN. Arvents, the aluminum continuous vent for Soffit. Drawing. © Arden Jhanson & B & B Builders; 8Jun64; IU13180.
- JIN-A-GRAPHICS. Stamp card. [Framed void & overlap-ping stamps] Print. Author of the print: Bob Jayne. © Jin-A-Graphics;
- JOACHIM, CATHY. Cartoons-of-the-month. See CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH.

- OF-THE-MONTH.
 JOHNALS ENTERPRISES, INC.
 Buick roadster, 1907 [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45162.
 Cadillac, 1903 [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45165.
 Pagmar, 1922 [in relief; wall plaque] Flaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45165.
 Inderege, 1904 [in relief; wall plaque] Flaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45164.
 Eldredge, 1904 [in relief; wall plaque] Flaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45163.
 Gethsemane. [Jesus praying in garden; wall plaque in relief] Plaster.
 © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Jul64; GP43713.
 Good Shepherd. [Port. of Christ with sheep; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster.
 © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Jul64; GP44965.
 Grecian coin. [Classic figure in horse drawn chariot, eagle & crab, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster.
 © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP44750.
 Grecian coin. [Eagle with prey in claws, in relief; wall plaque]
 - Grecian coin. [Eagle with prey in claws, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP44754.
 - Grecian coin. [Head of Greek god inside circle of dolphins, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; lNov64; GP44749.
 - Grecian coin. [Head of Greek god with helmet, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP44752.
 - Grecian coin. [Head of Greek goddess & clive branch, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP44748. Grecian coin. [Two classic figures
 - in horse drawn charlot, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP44753.

 - Enterprises, Inc.; INOVC4; GP44/53. Immaculate Heart of Mary. [Port., in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Jul64; GP44383. Little blessings; boy [kneeling in prayer on pillow, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; INOVC4; GP44751.
 - Little blessings; girl [kneeling in prayer on pillow, in relief; wall piaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enter-prises, Inc.; 1N0v64; GP44747.
 - Maxwell, 1905 [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45166.
 - Nuestra Senora del Carmén. [Virgin Mary holding Jesus Christ on lap, against rays & billowing clouds, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster.
 © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Jul64; GP44380.

- Our Lady of Grace [standing on serpent atop globe, against billowing clouds, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Ju164; GP44384
- Fraying hands. [Wall plaque in relief] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Jul64; GP43711.
- Profile of Christ. [Head & shoulders; wall plaque in relief] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Jul64; GP43712.
- Sacred Heart of Jesus Christ. [Por in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Jul64; GP44382. [Port.,
- b. Jude [standing, holding staff & picture, against billowing clouds, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 15Jul64; GP44381.
- San Judas tadeo ruega por nosotros. (St. Jude) [Full length front view; wall plaque in relief] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Jul64; GP43714.
- Stanley Steamer, 1910 [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Johnals Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov64; GP45167.
- TOHNSON. A friendly visitor. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- JOHNSON, DONALD G. Penn Dutch. See ERVING PAPER MILLS.
- JOHNSON, JEANNETTE CLARK. See CLARK-JOHNSON, JEANNETTE.
- JOHNSON, MONTFORD I. Bust of John F. Kennedy. See RALLYE-ROUNDE, LTD.
- JOHNSON, THOMAS CURTIS. HNNSON, THOMAS CONTIS. The death, burial, and Resurrection of Christ. [Jesus standing with out stretched arms with Cross & Tomb on either side] Oil painting. © Thomas Curtis Johnson; 31Aug64; GU37727
- JOHNSON, W. W. Uncanny. [No deposit bottle] Drawing. © W. W. Johnson; 30Sep64; GU37900.
- JOHNSON BROS. Arbor. [Pomegranates & grapes; hand engraved design on dinnerware] England. Ceramics. © Johnson Bros.; 11Ju164; GP44627.
 - Cherry thieves. [Two birds holding cherries, perched on stylized branch; hand engraved design on dinnerware] England. Ceramics. © Johnson Bros.; 11Ju164; GP44632
 - Fruit sampler. [Hand engraved design on dinnerware] England. Ceramics. © Johnson Bros.; 11Jul64; GP44631.
 - Gretchen. [Stylized leaf & floral border; hand engraved design on dinnerware] England. Ceramics. © Johnson Bros.; 11Ju164; GP44630.
 - [Stylized shamrocks, pears Lancaster. & apples; hand engraved design on dinnerware] England. Ceramics. © Johnson Bros.; 11Ju164; GP44628.
 - alem. [Basket of fruit & flowers; hand engraved design on dinnerware] England. Ceramics. © Johnson Bros.; lljul64; GP44629. Salem.
 - [Stylized rooster & floral Sun up. spray hand engraved design on dinnerware] England. Ceramics. © Johnson Bros.; 11Ju164; GP44633.

- JOLA CO. Use these and keep your cotton-pickin' fingers off our towels. [Egg & dart border design] Col. print. Author of print: Joseph L. Laib. © Jola Co.; 26Jun64; K72218. JOLLEY, BOYD M. Blockheads. [Cartoon character cut-outs] Prints on 2 sheets. © Boyd M. Jolley; 15Aug64; K71752. JONES, ERCEL ELIJAH. There is no short cut to fair play; Mr. I. M. Union vs Mr. U. R. Management. [Six scenes of auto race with head ports. of 2 drivers] Pen & ink drawings. © Ercel Jones; 11Dec64; GU38113. JONES, JAMES FLETCHER. The Beatle monster. [Male robot standing before microphone holding electric guitar] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Jim Jones (James Fletcher Jones); 10Jun64; K71722. JONES, T. Ulysses S. Grant, 1822-1885. S. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF See FAME. JONGKIND, JOHAN. The river meuse. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. JORDAN. Samuel and the Ebenezer stone. See BROADMAN PRESS. Thank you, God. See BROADMAN PRESS. Worshiping at church. See BROADMAN PRESS. JORDAN, DAVID. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- JOSEPH (Filmstrip) Norma Turner. 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Contents: Pt.I. Boyhood to slavery. 34 fr.--Pt.II. Slavery to prison. 35 fr.--Pt.IV. Slavery to Egypt. 34 fr.--Pt.V. First journey to Egypt. 34 fr.--Pt.V. Second journey to Egypt. Pt.VI. Joseph reveals his true identity. 33 fr.--Pt.VII. The exodus from Egypt. (The exodus from Canaan) 33 fr. Artist: Kay Haston. Photographer: Gene Turner. © Norma Turner; 15Dec64; JP9069, 9072, 9070-9071, 9068, 9066-9067. 9067.
- JUAREZ, JOSEFINA. JAKEZ, JOSEFINA. Famous character Beatle dolls. By Gabrielle De'l Bosque, pseud. of Josefina Juarez. 4 textile dolls. © Gabrielle De'l Bosque; 30Sep64; cu27980 GU37889.
- JUHN, WILLIAM L. Fourteen unit apartment bldg. See HARDAWAY, FRANK D.

Snowflakes. See HOILAND, R.

JUDSON PRESS.

- JULIUS CAESAR, BY WILLIAM SHAKESPEARS (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. (SE 8034) Eastman color. A produc-tion of the Loeb Drama Center, Harvard University. Photography by Dich Land. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 16Jun64; JP8976.
- JUNE ENTERPRISES, INC. Head of Afro-American stock. [Doll] Plastic. (June ethnic dolls) June Enterprises, Inc.; 8Jun64; GP4 357
 - Head of Caucasian stock. [Doll] Plastic. (June ethnic dolls) © June Enterprises, Inc.; 8Jun64; GP4 3569.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

253

1964

JUNE ENTERPRISES, INC. - Con. Head of Indian stock. [Doll] Plastic. (June ethnic dolls) © June Enter-prises, Inc.; 8Jun64; GP43570. Head of Oriental stock. [Doll] Plastic. (June ethnic dolls) © June Enterprises, Inc.; 8Jun64; GP43568.

Κ

KABEL ART PHOTO. Return to memory lane. See SHAW-BARTON.

- KACZ, ENDRE KOMAROMI-. See KOMAROMI-KACZ, ENDRE.
- KADMAN, STEPHEN E. Sappy furries. [Ozy Otter & 3 other animal cartoon characters] Drawings. © Steve E. Wondersfun a.k.a. Stephen E. Kadman; 20Nov64; GU38096.
- KANE, HARRY. The
- beaver hunters. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. KANE, KEITH W.
- Portrait of my bride. See HEAD & KANE, INC.
- KANE, MARGARET ANN. See HEAD & KANE, INC.

KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Les Alpilles Provence, by Ely Laumonier. No. XX654. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72349. Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72349.
Burst of flowers [arranged on plate] No.XX 645. By Rugh. Col. litho-graph of painting. Signed: A. Rugh.
Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72506.
Environs de Nice, by Ely Laumonier. No. XX655. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72500.
French village. No.XX 644. By Medeiros. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72502.
Golden mums [in vase] No.X 646.

- Golden mums [in vase] No.Y 646. By Medeiros. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72500.
- Harlequin with kitten, by Maio. No.KH 657. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72503.
- Harlequin with poodle, by Maio. No.KH 656. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72505.
- Italian wharf [showing three small boats moored at quay] No.XX 643. By Medeiros. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72508.
- Lago di Como, Punta Balbianello. No. KP610. By Capirhi. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. Signed & executed '64. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72341.
- Napoli, Veduta da Posillipo. No. KP609. By Capirhi. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. Signed & executed '64. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72344.
- Orange poppies [in large glass bowl] No.Y 647. By Kobata. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72510.

Paris in spring. [Street scene] No. AY635. By Biro. Col. litho-graph of painting. Signed: Charles Biro. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72346.

- Paris in summer. [Street scene] No. AY636. By Biro. Col. litho-graph of painting. Signed: Charle. Biro. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; Charles
- K72345. Reverie I. K72345.
 Reverie I. [Dreamy scene of figure under hoist on beach near ghostly boats & docks] No. XX652. By Stancin. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72348.
 Reverie II. [Dreamy scene of figure on beach near ghostly boats & docks] No. XX653. By Stancin. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Signed.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72347.
- Shabady in blue. [Impressionistic ballerinas on dappled ground] No.XX 641. By Spinoza. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72509.
- Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72509.
 Rhapsody in brown. [Impressionistic rendering of nine ballerinas] No.XX 642. By Spinoza. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Signed.
 Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72504.
 Still life. [Candelabrum, poppies & other objects] No.XX 653. By Proferio Grossi. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed & executed 1963. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72501.
 Still life. [Dried flowers & grape vines in pewter pitcher] No.XX 634. By Proferio Grossi. Col. litho-graph of oil painting. Signed & executed 1962: © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 2Nov64; K72507.
 Venezia, Ponte S. Cristiforo. No. KP612. By Capirhi. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. Signed & executed '64. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72342.
 Venezia, S. Barmaba. No. KP611. By Colirhi. Col. lithograph of

- Venezia, S. Barnaba. No. KP611. By Capirhi. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. Signed & executed '64. © Arthur A. Kaplan; 2Nov64; K72343.
- KARBRA CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Karbra Co., Inc.
 - 3 270. [Plumelike leaves; jewelry casting] Metal. © 20Aug64; CU37788. No. UB 270.
 - UB 277. [Emerald shaped filigree; jewelry casting] Metal. © 20Aug64; GU37787.
 - UB 285. [Multi-petaled blossom; jewelry casting] Metal. © 20Aug64; GU37786.
 - 3 289. [Jewelry casting] Metal. © 20Aug64; GU37784. UB 289.
 - UB 305. [Stemmed flower; jewelry casting] Metal. © 20Aug64; GU37785.
 - UB 329/1 ABCD. [Entwining leaves;
 - (B) 529/1 ABCD. [Entwining leaves; jewelry casting] Metal.
 © 25Sep64; GU37873.
 UB 329/2 ABCD. [Entwining leaves; jewelry casting] Metal.
 © 25Sep64; GU37874.
 UB 220/2 APPCOD [Entwining]
 - UB 329/3 ABBCCD. [Entwined leaves; jewelry casting] Metal. © 25Sep64; GU37872.
 - © 25Sepc4; GU37072. UR292. [Fused nuggets; ring cast-ing] Metal. © 18Aug64; GU37707. UR293. [Leaf lacery; ring casting] Metal. © 18Aug64; GU37708. UR294. [Shattered crystals; ring casting] Metal. © 18Aug64; GU37706.
 - GU37706.
- KARIN, LYNDE S. Bogey, a new golf game. See KARIN, MICHAEL H.

Bogey, a new golf game. [Game boa Drawing. © Michael H. Karin & Lynde S. Karin; 90ct64; GU37920. [Game board]

KARP, RUPERT, pseud. See PIETRUSA, HENRY R. KARU ARKE, INC. [Article of jewelry] Appl. author: Stanley L. Kaufman. © Karu Arke, Inc. 1750/1. [: GP44229. [Pin] Metal. © 15Ju164; '50/2. [Floral; pin] Metal. © 15Jul64; GP44233. 1750/2. 1750/3. [Branch on circle of round shapes; pin] Metal. © 15Ju164; GP44231. 50/4. [Pin] Metal. © 15Ju164; GP44228. 1750/4. © 15Jul64; GP44232. 1750/6. [Wreath shaped with round shapes in center; pin] Metal. © 15Ju164; GF44230. KASPER, RICHARD L. Little sprout growing tree. Print. NM: Additions & revisions. © Richard L. Kasper; 21Aug64; K71995. KASPER, RICHARD LEO. Pipe holder, female figure, holds one pipe, on base. Ceramics. © R. L. pipe on base. Ceramics. Kasper; 13Jul64; GP44216. Pipe holder, Swiss figure, holds one pipe on base. [Figurine] Ceramics. © R. L. Kasper; 13Jul64; GP43820. KATZ (EMIL) & CO., INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Emil Katz & Co., Inc. No 5514. © 18May64; GP43118. 5516. © 23Ju164; GP43388. 5523. © 25Jun64; GP44579. 5526. © 6Ju164; GP43117. 5529. © 6Ju164; GP43116, 5532. © 28Aug64; GP44227. 5542. © 15Sep64; GP44226. 5543. © 50ct64; GP44577. 5544. © 80ct64; GP44578. 5550. © 4Nov64; GP44937. 5565. © 8Dec64; GP45141. 8000D. © 29Sep64; GP44576. KATZ, JOSEPH M. Mighty jumbo. See LEPAGE'S, INC. Pasty pup. See LEPAGE'S, INC. Sticky bear. See LEPAGE'S, INC. Tacky tiger. See LEPAGE'S, INC. KATZ, MORRIS. MORRIS.
Boy with guitar. [Post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting.
Signed & executed 1964. © Morris Katz; 13Sep64; GP44405.
Ele and her dog. [Outdoor port.; post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed 1964. © Morris Katz; 27Nov64; GP45072. GP45072

- Girl with bird cage. [Post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed 1964. © Morris Katz; 13Sep64; GP44403.
- Girl with kitten. [Post card]
- Girl with kitten. [Post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed 1964. © Morris Katz; 13Sep64; GP44404.
 The great American President. [John F. Kennedy sitting in chair; post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Morris Katz; 13Sep64; GP44408.
 Miriam and the kitten. [Post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Morris Katz; 13Sep64; GP44406.
 Noah and the pole. [Small boy huggin
- Noah and the pole. [Small boy hugging pole; post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Morris Katz; 13Sep64; GP44407.

KARIN, MICHAEL H.

- Peaceful solitude on a rooftop. [Kitten & puppy; post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed 1954. © Morris Katz; 27Nov64; GP45069.
- Ruthy and her wolf-dog. [Outdoor port.; post card] Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed & executed 1964. © Morris Katz; 27Nov64; GP45071.
- Sara and the kitten. [Post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed 1964. © Morris Katz; 13Sep64; GP44402.
- A Talmudic scholar at work [bending over book on table; post card] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed & executed 1964. © Morris Katz; 27Nov64; GP45070.
- KAUFMAN (ISRAEL) NOVELTIES. Ida, the Spider. Fur & wire. © Israel Kaufman d.b.a. Israel Kaufman Novelties; 15Apr64; CODUCTOR GP43770.
- KAUFMAN, STANLEY L. Article of jewelry. See KARU ARKE, INC.
- KAUFMAN & BROAD HOMES, INC. [Residence] Flan no.C-4F-GB. George Fonville, designer. Archi-tectural drawings on 3 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0" & 1/2" = 1'-0". © Kaufman & Broad Homes, Inc.; 9Aug64; IP6940.
- KAYE, FRED. For works by Fred Kaye See IDEAL ORIGINALS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
- KAYSAM CORP. OF AMERICA. [Doll head] 4476. Plastic. © Kaysam a.a.d.o. Kaysam Corp. of America; 9Dec64 (in notice: 1965); GP45295.
- KEANE, MARGARET. The adolescent. [Face of girl] 011 painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 21Dec64; GU38129.
 - 21Deco4; GU30129. emiurge. [Half length of brunette girl peering through opening against surrealistic background of hills & rocks; post card] Col. lithograph of oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36510. NM: revisions. @ Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 14May64; GP44775. Even flowers before Demiurge.

 - a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 14May64; GP44775.
 Growing up. [Five flowers before half length port. of female; post card] Col. lithograph of oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36876. NM: revisions.
 © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 14May64; GP44776.
 In between. [Half-length port. of disrobed girl leaning against door] Oil painting. Signed: M. Keane.
 © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 21Dec64; GU38130.
 The longest strand. [Head & shoulder ports. of 3 females holding beads; post card] Col. lithograph of oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36869. NM: revisions.
 © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 14May64; GP44777.
 Mother and child II. [Half length port.; post card] Col. lithograph of oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36798. NM: revisions.
 © Margaret Keane; 14May64; GP44778.
 Nine for tomorrow. [Ten crowded & overlapping ports. of young girls:
 - Nine for tomorrow. [Ten crowded & overlapping ports. of young girls; post card] Col. lithograph of oil painting. NW: revisions. © Mar-garet (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 14May64; GP44779.

- The three graces. [Disrobed females before trees] Oil painting. © Margaret (MDH) Keane a.a.d.o. Margaret Keane; 2May64(in notice: 1963); GP45228.
- KEEP IT COOL (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 88 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.64-10) D Chrysler Corp.; 29Jun64; JP8838.
- KEIL, CHARLES ISIDORE. Living room furniture. [End table, chair, sofa, lamp base & shade] Plastic. © Charles Isidore Keil; 14Jul64; IU13129.
- KEITH, EUGENE LAWRENCE. Scottish golfer [addresses ball; statuette] © Eugene Lawrence Keith; 21May64; GP42860.
- KELLEY, CHARLES F., JR. Educator, education lights the way. Insignia or car emblem for teachers of W. Va. Ed. Assoc. [Torch & oval] Drawing. © Charles F. Kelley, Jr.; 190ct64; GU37972.
- KELLOGG, DONALD A. Mitzi's flipper slippers [resembling fish, shown from several angles on foot] Design. © Donald A. Kellogg & Lorraine S. Kellogg; 19Nov64; GU38126.
- KELLOGG, LORRAINE S. Mitzi's flipper slippers. See KELLOGG, DONALD A.
- KELLY, CLAUDE W. Li'l darlin. See WHITING ENTER-PRISES.
- KELLY, STANFORD J. Maple leaf. See SALEM CHINA CO.
- KEMSUN CO. EMSUN CO. Stance at a glance. (Technical drawings for stance tabs) Plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. IU12652. © Steven Sund d.b.a. Kemsun Co.; 24Sep63; IP6850.
- KENDALL, JOANNA G. Alva model of The thinker. See ALVA STUDIOS, INC.
- KENNEDY, JON.
 - ENNEDY, JON.
 All you need is confidence. [Boy recklessly driving car with girl about to hit old man in antique car; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (Cartoons for young drivers) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 10Aug64; K71882.
 - Ask the person who's hooked. [Man smoking & tied by smoke; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (To smoke or not to smoke?) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 20Jul64; K71479.
 - Besides your low scores on spelling, Sides your iow scores on spelling, typing and shorthand, you're not even a high school graduate. [Woman seated at desk with young girl standing before her; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (The Dropout) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 10Aug64; K71883.
- 10Aug64; K71883.
 First time you ever saw a lung cancer, Jones? [Two surgeons leaving operating room; cartoon] Repro-duction of drawing. (To smoke or not to smoke?) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 20Jul64; K71477.
 Four-in-the-floor. [Wrecked auto jammed against balustrade; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (Cartoons for young drivers) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 10Aug64; K71890.

- Headaches, shortness of breath, morning cough, they're just a few of the joys that go with smoking.
 [Doctor & patient; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (To smoke or not to smoke?) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 20Jul64; K71480.
 I see Melvin's still on fags.
 [Athletic coach & students; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (To smoke or not to smoke?) Signed.
 © Jon Kennedy; 20Jul64; K71476.
 Imagine a guy of my talents not bein' able to find a job. [Two men playing pool; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (The Dropouts) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 10Aug64; K71885.
- K71885.
- The place to leave your rubber. [Two automobiles begin race on drag strip with 2 others waiting; car-toon] Reproduction of drawing. (Cartoons for young drivers) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 10Aug64; K71887
- K71887.
 Poor Eddie has a terrible inferiority complex. [Two girls on sidewalk regarding boys & automobile across street; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (Cartoons for young dri-vers) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 10Aug64; K71888.
 Sorry, Speedball, I don't carry enough life insurance. [Boy in auto offering ride to girl on side-walk; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (Cartoons for young driv-ers) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; 10Aug64; K71889.
 Tough luck, fellas, now we got a ma-
- b) Jokug64; K71889.
 Tough luck, fellas, now we got a machine to do your job. [Man talking to 3 ditchdiggers in ditch; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (The Dropouts) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; loAug64; K71884.
 Up and at 'em, your unemployment check's due today. [Couple & baby in rundown apartment; cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. (The Dropouts) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; loAug64; K71886.
 Why not imitate their good habits? [Boy and girl regarding older couple; cartoon] Keproduction of drawing. (To smoke or not to smoke?) Signed. © Jon Kennedy; loAug64; K71886.

- KENNEDY, KATHRYN. Loaves and fishes. [Jesus & boy standing on base; statue] Plaster. © Kathryn Kennedy; 21Jul64; GU37713
 - Biki, daily bread. [Indian girl making bread; figure on base] © Kathryn Kennedy; 30Nov64;
- GU38065. KENNER PRODUCTS CO. Gooney bird in Surprise rise. [Jungle adventure] Col. print. (Kenner's See-a-show carboon slide
 - K71726.
 - Kenner kids in Show stoppers. [Boy & girl in urban adventure] Col. print. (Kenner's See-a-show car-toon slide show) © Kenner Products Co.; 5Feb64; K71780.
 - Kenner's See-a-show stereo viewer set. [Boy & girl looking at slides & cartoon characters] No.101-M. Col. print. NM: compilation & additions. © Kenner Products Co.; 3Feb64; K71782.
- KERR, JAMES WILFRID.
 - Sandias from Placitas [New Mexico; mountain range in background] 011 painting. Signed & executed 1964. © James Wilfrid Kerr; 7Dec64; GU38100.

KETTLER BROS., INC. Baltimore; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1308-L7B. Patterson & Worland, architects. Mar. 1964. Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary. © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; UN 2020 IU13172.

- Calvert; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1268-LIC. Patterson & Worland, architects. 13Mar64. Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary. © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; III.3176 IV13175.
- IU13175. Carroll; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1260-R6B. Patterson & Worland, architects. 11Mar64. Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary. © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; IU13177 IU13177

- a Fatterson & Worlahu; Ioutnow, IU13177.
 Harford; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1259-R5E. Patterson & Worland, architects. 11Mar64.
 Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary. © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; IU13170.
 The Lock house. [Plans for residence] Patterson & Worland, architects.
 23Aug63. Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary.
 © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; IU13179.
 Montgomery; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1242-L2D. Patterson & Worland, architects. 11Mar64.
 Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary. © Kettler Bros., Inc.
 & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; IU13178. IU13178.
- IUI3178.
 Queen Anne; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1306-R&E. Patterson & Worland, architects. 17Mar64/ Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary. © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; IUI3176.
 Somerset; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1307-R9C. Patterson & Worland, architects. 17Mar64. Architectural drawings (blueprint) on 2 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; IUI3171.
 Talbot; Old Farm. [Plans for
- a Molfania, Hosmin, 101,101,101
 Talbot; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1254-R4E. Patterson & Worland, architects. 16Mar64.
 Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary. © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Fatterson & Worland; 16Jun64; IUI 3173. IU13173. Worcester; Old Farm.
- Dupuls, Dreester; Old Farm. [Plans for residence] 1261-R3A. Patterson & Worland, architects. 11Mar64. Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scales vary. © Kettler Bros., Inc. & Patterson & Worland; 16Jun64; JUL374 TII1 3174

KEY.

Knight of Columbus. [Figurine] Plastic. © Key; 8Sep64; GP44182.

- KEY WEST HANDPRINT FABRICS, INC. Beach rose. By Pell. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; lJul64; K71431.
 - Black eyed susans. By Zuzek. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep64; K71906.
 - Bumblebees. By Zuzek. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Nov64; K72303. Diamonds, by Zuzek. [Blossoms within diamond shapes] Print on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul64; K71566.
 - bts. [Floral] By Pell. Print fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul64; K71430. Dots. Print on

Equestria, by Zuzek. [Prancing horses] Print on fabric. © 1 West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; © Key

- Florida fish n' citrus. [Fish on plate with recipe] Signed: Pell. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep64; K71911.
- Hibiscus. By Zuzek. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Nov64; K72305.
- Fabrics, Inc.; 1Nov64; K72305.
 How hi? Watch me grow, by Holly Dee, Ltd. [Gtraffe & ruler] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: L. S. Groves. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 10at64; K72332.
 Key gulls. By Zuzek. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Nov64; K72301.
 Lace. By Zuzek. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 23Jul64; K71481.
 Lilly beads II. [Paisleys, butter-flies & floral strings] By Zuzek.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep64;

- Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep64; K71908.
- Lilly's dots [among line flowers] By Pell. Serigraph on fabric. © Key.West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep64; K71909.

- b. Key, West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; Isep64; K71909.
 Lilly's fruit. By Zuzek. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; Isep64; K71907.
 Lilly's orchids. By Pell. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; Isep64; K71905.
 1965 calendar [with renaissance sun-burst] By Zuzek. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 10ct64; K72130.
 Ocala, by Zuzek. [Assemblage of flora, fauna, & other] Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Aug64; K71600.
 Ocala pecan pie. [Slice of pie & recipe] Signed: Pell. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep64; K71910.
 Peter's paisley. Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; IJun64; K71256.
- Pomegranate, by Zuzek. [Flower head & cross sections of fruits] Print on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Aug64; K71601. [Flower heads Sea horses. By Zuzek, Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Nov64; K72302.
- Vandas. By Zuzek. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc.; 1Nov64; K72504. KEYES, LETHBRIDGE & CONDON. Serigraph on
- Patrics, Inc.; INOV04; K72304.
 EYES, LETHERIDGE & CONDON.
 E-HOUSE, Carderock Springs, River Road, Fenway Road, Montgomery County, Md.; plans. Keyes, Leth-bridge & Condon, architects; Bennett Construction Co., builder. Rev. Dec. 27, 1961. Architectural draw-ings on 3 sheets. Scales vary.
 © Keyes, Lethbridge & Condon & Bennett Construction Co., Inc.; 10Jan62 (in notice: 1961); IP6678.
 E2 House, Carderock Springs; plans. Keyes, Lethbridge & Condon, archi-tects; Bennett Construction Co., builder. Rev. June 13, 1963.
 Architectural drawings on 3 sheets. Scales vary. NM: additions & revi-sions. © Keyes, Lethbridge & Con-don & Bennett Construction Co., Inc.; 25Jun63 (in notice: 1961); IP6879.
 KHEM, LOUIS.
- KHEM, LOUIS. Eight-ball kid. [Stunted figure with poppy eyes & long hair; doll] Rubber. © Louis Khem; lJul64; GF44416.
- GF44410. Moon-goon mascot. [with large head & long hair; doll] Plastic & tex-tile. © Louis Khem; lMay64; GP43819.

KIASCHEK, CHARLES, See KIGU.

- KICKBUSH, JOAN AREND. Eskimo boy with Husky. See ALASKA DESIGNS.
- Eskimo children ringing bells. See
- ALASKA DESIGNS. Eskimo girl. See ALASKA DESIGNS.
- Eskimo giri, See ADASTA DESIGNS. Eskimos walking to church. See ALASKA DESIGNS. Three Eskimo children & dog singing. See ALASKA DESIGNS.

KIGU.

- [Article of jewelry] © Charles Kiaschek whose alternate & accepted designation is KIGU. Replica of cable car. [Charm] Metal. © 15Jul64; GP43267.
- KILPS (WILLIAM) SONS BUILDERS, INC. Home plan no.1964-34. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Wm. Kilps Sons Builders, Inc.; 150ct64; IP7092.
 - House design no.1964-33-L. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Wm. Kilps Sons Builders, Inc.; 2Jun64; IP6953.
- KIMMELMAN, MORRIS. See B.S.K.
- KING, CHARLES W.
 - Jingle-O. Drawing (blue line print) © Chas. W. King; 10Jun64; IP7009.
- KING, JEAN. Land of legend and lore. See CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA. PUBLIC LIBRARY.

KING, RODERICK V. Happy unbirthday. [Scattered numbers & calendars; greeting card] Print. © Roderick V. King; 27Feb64; K72146.

- KING FEATURES, INC.
 - Don't rock the boat. [Popeye, Olive & Swee' Pea in boat] Saalfield Pub. Co. Reproduction of line drawing. (Color and re-color, 7790 © King Features, Inc.; 13May64; K71842. 7790)
- K71842.
 Popeye and his friends take a ride lon elephant] Saalfield Pub. Co.
 Reproduction of line drawing.
 (Color and re-color, 7790) © King Features, Inc.; 13May64; K71843.
 Popeye uses Brutus for a paint brush [to paint fence] Saalfield Pub. Co.
 Reproduction of line drawing.
 (Color and re-color, 7790) © King Features, Inc.; 13May64; K71845.
 Swee' Pea's been eating too much Features, Inc.; 15May04; K/1045. Swee' Pea's been eating too much spinach. [Swee' Pea holds boulder above head as Popeye & Wimpy look on] Saalfield Pub. Co. Reproduc-tion of line drawing. (Color and re-color, 7790) © King Features, Inc.; 15May64; K71844.
- KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP.
 - INGSBERRY HOMES CORP. Belcourt, plan no.Bl2-8F [floor plan & elevation] Stanton, plan no.Sl2-8F [floor plan & elevation] Henry D. Norris, consulting archi-tect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 6Apr62; IP6871. The Dreadon house PLZ ORL C
- The Dresden, house D13-9Bl. Consulting architect, Theodore 0. Skinner. 2 architectural drawings (part col.) on 1 sheet. © Kings-berry Homes Corp.; 22Jul63; IF6821.
 The Duran, house D14-2Bl. 2 architectural drawings (part col.) on 1 sheet. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 220ct62 (in notice: 1963); IF6887.
 The Lamont, house L12-9Bl. Consulting architect, Henry D. Norris. 2 architectural drawings (part col.) on 1 sheet. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 190ct62; IF6822. The Dresden, house D13-9B1. Con-

- Lamont, plan no.Ll2-9F [floor plan & elevation] Hanover, plan no.Hl2-10F [floor plan & elevation] Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 13Jul62; 196872 IP6872
- IP6872. Norwood, plan no.N13-9F [floor plan & elevation] Cranbrooke, plan no.C13-9F [floor plan & elevation] Theodore O. Skinner, consulting architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. states prev. reg. 18Jun63. NM: elevation N & C. © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 15Dec63; IP6870. TP6870
- [Plans for Lawson & elevations for Lans for Lawson & elevations for Lawson & Madison] Plan no.L90-2F & no.M90-2F, 5/26/64. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kingsberry Homes Corp.; 26May64; IP6898.
- IF0090. The Stuart, house S13-9B2. Con-sulting architect, Theodore O. Skinner. 2 architectural drawings (part col.) on 1 sheet. © Kings-berry Homes Corp.; 27Nov63; IF6820.
- KINSLEY, F. P., JR. Gothic rings. See KINSLEY & SONS, INC. Article of jewelry.

- GP44829.
- Gr44629. Gothic rings. Gents mounting. G360/W. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44825.

- GP44825. Gothic rings. Gents onyx initial ring. D75/0. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44835. Gothic rings. Gents Scottish Rite and Shrine ring. A351/YE. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © IFeb64; GP44820. Gothic rings. Knights of Columbus ring. KC350/Y. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © IFeb64; GP44834. Gothic rings. Knights Templar and

- author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr.
 D lFeb64; GP44834.
 Gothic rings. Knights Templar and Shrine mounting. KT359/Y. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr.
 D lFeb64; GP44827.
 Gothic rings. Ladies cocktail mounting. [Two flowers] MX52/Y. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © loct63; GP44237.
 Gothic rings. Ladies cocktail mounting for diamonds. [Three flowers] MX51/WF. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr.
 O loct63; GP44236.
 Gothic rings. Ladies diamond initial ring. LX20/WD. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kins-ley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44826.
 Gothic rings. Ladies diamond initial ring. LX20/WD. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kins-ley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44826.
 Gothic rings. Ladies diamond initial ring. LX30/WD. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kins-ley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44826.
 Gothic rings. Ladies diamond initial ring. LX31/WD. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kins-ley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44826.
 Gothic rings. Ladies diamond initial ring. LX31/WD. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44822.
- Gothic rings. Ladies diamond initial ring. LX32/WD. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kins-ley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44824. Gothic rings. Onyx initial ring. Dithic rings. Onyx initial ring. D27/OD. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44832. 15Junb4; GP44832.
 Gothic rings. Scottish Rite and Shrine mounting. A351/Y. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr.
 IFeb64; GP44823.
 Gothic rings. Scottish Rite mount-ing. A350/Y. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr.
 IFeb64; GP44828.
 Gothic rings. Scottish Rite mount-ing. Scottish Rite mount-© In coor, dr Hots. Cothic rings. Scottish Rite mount-ing. A350/XE. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © IFeb64; GP44830. KIRSCHNER, NATHAN. See ALTRUIST SOCIETY, LONG BRANCH, N. J. KITTYCAL PRODUCTS, INC. Varsity Afghanettes. [Applique of central motif & monogram on knitted ground] Textile. © Kittycal Products, Inc. W. M. U. © 22Jun64; GU37674. KLAHN, DOROTHY. Bib Bits, the snow baby. [Dressed in snow suit; doll] Textile. © Dorothy Klahn; 18Aug64; GP44397. Derothy Klann; lokugo4; Gr44397.
 I-Cicle the little snow man. [Zip-off outside cover; doll] Textile.
 Dorothy Klann; 300ct64; GP44947.
 Saville, the little snow girl [wear-ing hooded jacket, dress & boots; doll] Textile.
 Dorothy Klann; 18Aug64; GP44400. 18Aug64; GP44400. Slushy, the only brown snowman in existance. [Dressed in hooded jacket; doll] Textile. © Dorothy Klahn; 18Aug64; GP44399. Sno-Dee, the little snow boy [wear-ing hooded jacket & boots; doll] Textile. © Dorothy Klahn; 18Aug64; GP44398. KLAUBER BROS., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Klauber Bros., Inc. Pattern no.
 818. © 23Jul64; GP43390.
 819. © 23Jul64; GP43389.
 1238. © 25Nov64; GP45035.
 1961. © 17Aug64; GP43888. 1995. © 21Dec64; GP45296. 207. Appl. author: Establissements Robert Desseilles. © 25Jun64; 27207. GP43079. 27208. Appl. author: Establissements Robert Desseilles. © 25Jun64; GP43080. 27252. Appl. author: Establissements Robert Desseilles. © 25Jun64; GP4 3081. KLAUSS, BETTYE J. Numismatic bug.: [Dimensional beatle-like] © Bettye J. Klauss; 18Nov64; GU38095. KLEE, PAUL. Ballettscene. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. KLEIN, NOACH. Electric jewelry polishing machine with revolving buffer and attached telescopic holder for vessel con-taining polishing materials. Draw-ing. © Noach Klein; 25Jun64; IUI \$103. Draw-KLEIN, STANLEY H. Plan of post twin, split. See EAST 65TH STREET CORP. KLOPMAN MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Klopman Mills, Inc. Pattern 3062. [Branches of leaves & fruit] © 1Sep63; GP44858.

3152. © 21Nov63; GP44387. 3237. [Silhouetted leaves] © 10Feb64; 0P43661. 3276. © 6May64; GP43662. 3358. [Crosshatched blossoms] © 17Apr64; GP44868. 3374. © 17Apr64; GP43154. 3391. © 29Apr64; GP43663. 3416. [Flower cuttings.] © 6May64; GP44850. 3417. [Butterflies] © 6May64; GP43151. 3422. [Daisies & other florals] © 1May64; GP43153. 3424. © 1May64; GP43152. 3428. [Rectangular floral lacery] © 6May64; GP43664. 3430. [Blocked florals & blocks] © 6May64; GP44390. 3440. © 21May64; GP43665. 3444. [Floral vine & butterflies] © 22May64; GP43666. 3446. [Tight rows of flower heads] © 1Jun64; GP43667. 3455. [Dessert flowers] © 3Jun64; GP43668. 3456. [Blooming cacti] © 4Jun64; GP43669. 3457. [Silhouetted flowers & leaves] © 8Jun64; GP44305. 3458. [Simplified blossoms] © 8Jun64; GP44859. 3460. © 8Jun64; GP43670. 3465. [Simplified blossoms on abstract ground] © 8Jun64; GP43671. 3466. © 8Jun64; GP43672. 3468. [Lacy circles & squares] © 1Sep64; GP44307. 3471. © 16Jun64; GP44388. 3473. [Daisies] © 16Jun64; GP44389. 3475. [Simplified floral vine] © 4Aug64; GP43673. 3479. [Flower cuttings on floral ghost ground] © 23Jun64; GP44860. 3481. © 23Jun64; GP44857. 85. [Dense flower garden with butterflies] © 23Jun64; GP44306. 3485. 3490. [Italianate genre scenes in the style of the l8th century]
24Jun64; GP44853.
3491. [Louis XIV gardener & vase of flowers in rectangles]
20Jun64; GP44308. 3500. © 25 Sep64; GP44862. 3501. [Checkered spheres] © 14Ju164; GP44865. 3508. [Stylized floral medallions with border stripe of stylized floral shields] © 8Jul64; GP44356 3509. [Overlapping daisies] © 8Jul64; GP44354. 3523. [Italianate scenes of woman churning & feeding chickens] © 16Jul64; GP44355. 3524. © 16Ju164; GP44357. [Highly stylized floral pes] © 29Jul64; GP44358. 3535. stripes] 3536. [Alternating floral vines & patternized floral stripes] © 29Jul64; GP44359. 3538. [Paisleys in shield diaper] © 31Jul64; GP44866. 3547. © 7Aug64; GP45037. 3549. [Diaper of floral diamonds] © 14Aug64; GP44852. © 14Augo4; GP44852. 3551. © 18Aug64; GP45040. 3561. [Paisley design] © 1Sep64; GP45039. 3567. [Stylized giraffes & butter-flies in dense flowers] © 1Sep64; GP44851.

1964

- KINSLEY & SONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Kinsley & Sons, Inc. Gothic rings. Blue Lodge mounting. BL64. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © lFeb64; GP44831. Gothic rings. Blue Lodge ring. BL350/Y. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © lFeb64; GP44833. Gothic rings. Gents diamond initial
 - GP44855. Gothic rings. Gents diamond initial ring. DX30/WD. Metal & jewel. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. 0 15Jun64; GP44821. Gothic rings. Gents mounting. G350/Y. Metal. Appl. author: F. P. Kinsley, Jr. © 15Jun64; GP44829.

KLOPMAN MILLS, INC. -Con. [Textile pattern]-Con. 3569. [Fitted irregular Boota; of diamond diapers] © 1Sep64; [Fitted irregular sections 3571. [Flower cuttings on paisley ground] © 1Sep64; GP44861. 3572. [Melting blossoms] © 2Sep64; GP44855.
3573. [Stylized rose vines form scrollery] © 2Sep64; GP45188. 3589. [Flower cuttings] © 17Sep64; GP44856. 3591. [Dense floral vine with tiny figures] © 17Sep64; GP44863.
3592. © 17Sep64; GP44867.
3599. [Paisley design & flowers]
© 22Sep64; GP45041. 3601. © 25sep64; GP45038. 504. [Dots & slashes form vague stripes] © 25Sep64; GP44864. 3604. 3614. © 50et64; GP45036. 3617. © 60et64; GP45043. 3618. © 60et64; GP45042. KLOSSNER, ROBERT E. Mermaid door pull. [Design] Metal. © Robert E. Klossner; 5Aug64; GP44417 KLUNE, FRANK, JR. Whispering pines. See BROWN & BIGELOW KMEN, CHARLES L. Smar-Tee-Ball; construction details. Drawing. Full size scale. © Charles L. Kmen; 210ct64; IU13358. KNEEZEES, INC. Knee decorations. [Twelve rows of comic designs] Col. prints. © Kneezees, Inc.; 7Jul64; K71603. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. Elephant [wearing pointed cap & vest; stuffed animal] 120 10. Rayon plush. © Knickerbocker Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan63; GP45192. KNIGHT, FERRIS E. [Article of jewelry] © Ferris E. Knight d.b.a. FEK. No. 844. No. 844. [Wreath; casting] Metal. © 20ct61; GP43576. 847L. [Wreath; casting] Metal. © 20ct61; GP43577. KNIGHTS OF ST. JOHN, INC. Fight Communism thru prayer. [Text in relief with praying hands; automobile plate] Plastic. (Knights' prayer plate no.1) © Knights of St. John, Inc. (in notice: Knights of St. John Home, Inc.); 3JJul64; GP43882. NOXVILLE, TENNESSEE, MCGHEE-TYSON AIR-PORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Visual Systems. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 3Sep64; JP8904. KNOXVILLE, KOBATA. Orange poppies. See KAPLAN ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. KOCHANSKI, STEFAN. Christmas stamps from around the world. [Post card] 103. Col. print. © Stefan Kochanski d.b.a. Stefko; 21Nov64; K72516. KOCHANSKI, STEFAN. See STEFKO. KODMON, STEPI STEPHEN E. STEPHEN E. See KADMAN, KOHN, CLYDE G. See WORLD GEOGRAPHY SERIES.

KOLENBERG, BERNARD J. President John F. Kennedy at West Point. [Profile port.] Photo. © Bernard J. Kolenberg; 20Nov64; JU11161. KOMAROMI-KACZ, ENDRE. Christ and the little children. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. KONI, NICOLAUS. Mother and child; or, The American mother. [Contemporary sculpture] © Nicolaus Koni; 300ct64; GP44770. Portrait bust of David Ben Gurion former Prime Minister of the State of Israel [on base] Nicolaus Koni, sculptor. Bronze & marble. © Nicolaus Koni; 12Mar61; GP44413. Triology group; Night; or, Nocturne; Morning & The day with flower. [Three modern female figures; statues on bases] Nicolaus Koni, statues on bases] Nicolaus sculptor. © Nicolaus Koni; loDec61; GP44412. KOPIETZ, EDMUND. And the angel said to them, be not afraid. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. KORDE CORP. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Korde Corp. D6155. © 3Nov64; GP44837. KOSER, JAKE. L. B. Johnson [standing in profile with hand extended] Woodcut. © Jake Koser; 13Aug64; K72413. KOTLAR, EDWARD A. O'TLAK, EDWARD A.
Industrial park complex [plan layout] Drawing. © Edward A. Kotlar & Rob-ert A. Garbutt; 24Jun63; IF6943.
Perspective rendering of an industrial park complex. Drawing. © Edward A. Kotlar & Robert A. Garbutt; 24Jun63; TPF6042 IP6942. KOTRABA, LOUIS BEN. Adjustable orifice gas cleaner. (Adjustable orifice gas washer) Conceived by Louis B. Kotraba. July 5, 1964. Pencil drawing. © Louis Ben Kotraba; 200ct64; IU13378. KOVACH, JOE. House plan no.1700. See COHEN (ARNOLD) & ASSOCIATES, INC. Plans for a residence. See NOSAN BUILDING CORP. KOWALSKI, THADDEUS L. See SCIENCE TEACHING AIDS. KOWER, ALEXANDER. [Article of jewelry] © Alexander Kower. Roadrunner pin, moveable tail. Metal. © 27Nov64; GU38079. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. The champ [golfer; figurine on wood base] Bronze. © Philip Kraczkowski; 20Nov64; GP45090. 20Nov64; GP45090. Damn women. [Frustrated male golfer yelling; figurine on wood base] Bronze. © Philip Kraczkowski; 2Nov64; GP45079. Darn it. [Frustrated female golfer; figurine on wood base] Bronze. © Philip Kraczkowski; 1Dec64; gp/sc61 GP45161. Gold panner [with beard, holding rifle; figurine] Bronze. © P Kraczkowski; 230ct64; GP44966. © Philip John F. Kennedy. [Bust on base] Bronze & wood. © Philip Kraczkow-ski; 22Sep64; GP44347. No trespassing. [Cowboy standing with rifle in hand, on base; statuette] © Philip Kraczkowski; 10Dec64; GP45278.

The Pennsylvania State University. [Doorway on obverse, mountain lion on reverse, in relief; medallion] Bronze. Signed. © Philip Kraczkowski; 10Jun64; GP43773. KRATOCHVIL, ANTON. The Invincible; circular residence; floor plan. Designed by Anton Kratochvil. Architectural drawing. Original scale 1/4" = 1'0". Outrop Kratochvil: 100ct64: © Anton Kratochvil; 100ct64; IP7050. New type circular home, The Super-space. Designed by Anton Kratochvil. Architectural drawings. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Anton Kratochvil; 20Nov64; IP7142. KRAUS, KENNETH. Bed of nails. See MARKETERS, INC. My plunging neckline evening gown. See CHARTER HOUSE MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Wriggly wiggly. See CHARTER HOUSE MANUFACTURING CO., INC. KRAY, ROBERT. Farmer on tractor. See EUREKA SPECIALTY PRINT. CO. KREDENSER, NATHAN. Symbolic portrait, J. F. K. [with Washington, D. C. in background; 1/4 lengtb] Oil painting. © Nathan Kredenser; 2Nov64; GU37981. KRIEBEL & BATES, INC. The just one. [Head & shoulders port. of Christ] By Warner E. Sallman. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed: Sallman. © Kriebel & Bates, Inc.; 12Nov64; H27197. The storm of Getherman. [James in The story of Gethsemane. [Jesus in garden with angel overhead] By Warner E. Sallman. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Sallman. © Kriebel & Bates, Inc.; 23Nov64; H27216. KROGER, FLORENCE. Mother of Christ, pray for us. See MESSENGER CORP. KROLL (BORIS) FABRICS, INC. Antigua. Print on fabric. Antigua. Print on fabric. . . Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10ct64; © Boris GP45282. Ceylon. Print on fabric. © Bo Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10ct64; © Boris GP45281. Dorado. Print on fabric. © Bo Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10ct64; © Boris GP45280. esta. Print on fabric. © Bo Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10ct64; Fiesta. © Boris GP45279. Tours. Print on fabric. Fleurs. © Boris Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10ct64; GP45283. Samoa. Print on fabric. © Bo: Kroll Fabrics, Inc.; 10ct64; © Boris GP45284. KROOK, AMANDA. Sheep herder with a dog and sheep. Oil painting. © Amanda Krook; 18Aug64; GP45169. KUEHN, MARTIN. Rainbow over Arlington. [Cloud, with crosses at intervals, spiralling from rocking chair up to John F. Kennedy's grave under rainbow] Drawing. © Martin Kuehn; 10ct64; GP44364. California native trees and shrubs. California native trees and shrubs. 570 col. slides in case. © Richard Kuehner; 1Jan64; JP8872. KUKIE KARDS. Every husband is a bit of a devil. [Comic man with horns; greeting card] 25 A 333-1. Col. print. © Kukie Kards; 29Jun62; K72088.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Philadelphia Life Insurance Company;

- 1964
 - I may be able to go without water for a long time. [Comic camel; greeting card] 25 F 226-1. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Kukie Kards; 7Dec62;
 - Why think about who wears the pants in your home, take a tip from me. [One pair of pants on couple; greeting card] 25 A 0407. Col. print. © Kukie Kards; 17May61; print.
 - Yeah, I know what you want! [Couple in bed; greeting card] 25 A 416. Col. print. © Kukie Kards; 30Dec60; K71296.
- KULLA, EDGAR J. Lewis and Clark Trail. See DARLING (J. N. DING) FOUNDATION, INC.
- KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A.G.
 Elefantenherde. (Herd of elephants) 2603 S. By George Majewicz. [Germany] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: G. Majewicz, Tanganyika. © Kunstanstalten May, A.G.; 1Sep64; HFO-430.
 Fischerboote. (Fisher-boats) 2400 S. By Hans Trillitzsch. [Germany] Col. reproduction of painting. © Kunstanstalten May, A.G.; 1Sep64; HFO-428.
 Fischerflotte in der Lagune. (Fisher-

 - HF0-428. Fischerflotte in der Lagune. (Fisher-boats in the lagon) 2601 S. By Anton Lamprecht. [Germany] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: A. Lamprecht. © Kunstanstalten May, A.G.; lSep64; HF0-436. In Ägypten. (In Egypt) 2800 S. By Reinhard Bartsch. [Germany] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Reinh. Bartsch. © Kunst-anstalten May, A.G.; lSep64; HF0-432.
 - HF0-432
 - Molo-432. Mediterranée. [Abstract sailboats] 2802 S. By Tugomir Huberger. [Germany] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Huberger. © Kunstanstalten May, A.G.; 1Sep64; UFO. Hec HF0-435.
 - HF0-435.
 Österliche Landschaft. (Easter-tide)
 [Lake scene] 2600 S. By Anton
 Lamprecht. [Germany] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed:
 A. Lamprecht. © Kunstanstalten May,
 A.G.; 1Sep64; HF0-431.
 Sonnenblumen. (Sunflowers) 2401 S.
 By Hans Trillitzsch. [Germany]
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Kunstanstalten May, A.G.; 1Sep64;
 HF0-434.

 - HFO-434. Spanischer Hafen. (Spanish harbour) 2801 S. By Reinhard Bartsch. [Germany] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Reinh. Bartsch. © Kunstanstalten May, A.G.; 1Sep64; HFO-433.
 - HF0-433.
 Stilleben. (Still life) [Lute & jug] By Tugomir Huberger. Germany. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Huberger. © Kunstanstalten May, A.G.; lSep64; HF0-437.
 Tänzerinnen. (Dancers) 2402 S. By H. W. Funke-Parys. [Germany] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Funke-Parys. © Kunstanstal-ten May, A.G.; lSep64; HF0-429.
 - - L
 - B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Bucky. [Boy in plaid shirt, dungarees & tennis shoes stands with hands on hips] By Lois (Lois Bildman) Drawing. Signed: Lois. © L. B. En-terprises, Inc.; 27Jul64; GU37648. T. ris. [Pert little girl in flowered shirt & jumper] By Lois (Lois Bildman) Drawing. Signed: Lois. ⊙ L. B. Enterprises, Inc.; 27Jul64; GU37649. Iris.

Jimilu. [Little girl in overalls &
boots] By Lois (Lois Bildman)
Drawing. Signed: Lois. © L. B. Enterprises, Inc.; 27Jul64; CU37645.
Kevin. [Little boy in short overalls
& knee socks] By Lois (Lois Bildman) Drawing. Signed: Lois.
© L. B. Enterprises, Inc.; 27Jul64;
GU37644. Morton. [Heavy, freckled boy with glasses stands with hands in pockets] By Lois (Lois Bildman) Drawing. Signed: Lois. Drawing. Signed: Lois. ◎ L. B. Enterprises, Inc.; 27Jul64; GU37646. Holyeus. [Thin girl in patched jumper] By Lois (Lois Bildman) Drawing. Signed: Lois. © L. B. En-terprises, Inc.; 27Jul64; GU37647. Thelma. L-O-F SALESHELPMANSHIP SERIES (Film-strip) Libbey-Owens-Ford Glass Co. Made by Sykes Co. 14 filmstrips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Libbey-Owens-Ford Glass Co.; 11Sep61; JP8861. LACE ART, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Lace Art, Inc. Style no. 673. © 24Aug64; GP43900. 830. © 24Sep64; GP44517. a)0. © 243ep04; d144516.
a)23. © 30Sep64; dP44516.
a)107. © 50ct64; dP44729.
b)107. © 50ct64; dP44518.
b)111. © 30Nov64; dP45140.
c) 27Nov64; dP45139. LACK, JOHN LYLE, JR. Christopher Dinkle. [Male cartoon character] Drawing. © John Lyle Lack, Jr.; 28Sep64; GU37885. Related characters from animated film no.306. [Three cartoon char-acters] Drawings. © John Lyle Lack, Jr.; 28Sep64; GU37886.

- LAGMAY, LEONARD WILLIAM. You'll get a bang out of Prof Vip. [Figure with pointed head holds lighted fuse near explosives] Drawing, Appl. states prev. reg. 20Sep49, 13984, NM: additions & revisions. © Leonard William Lagmay; 7Dec64; GU38065.
- LA JOYA. Diamond Juan. [Mexican boy & donkey beside cactus with diamonds] Print. © Alfonzo S. de Tagle, Guillermo S. de Tagle & Alex J. Uribe d.b.a. La Joya; 12Mar64; K72422.
- LAKE, THOMAS PETERS. ALE, THOMAS PETERS. Canon Beach in Oregon. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Monument Valley in great Southwest. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Portage Lake, one of Alaska's many. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Slow down and live. See BROWN & BIGELOW

 - BIGELOW. Telegraph Hill, San Francisco, Cali-fornia. See SHAW-BARTON.
- LAKE PEND D'OREILLE. SEE PEND OREILLE LAKE, IDAHO.
- LAMB, GEORGE A. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- LAMB, JACK I. Plans for residence. See NOSAN BUILDING CORP.
- LAMBERT ENGRAVING CO., INC. Floral scroll [incleed on lighter case] Col. design in metal. © Lambert a.a.d.o. Lambert Engrav-ing Co., Inc.; 17Dec63; GP43383.

Poodle [incised on fighter case] Col. design in metal. © Lambert a.a.d.o. Lambert Engraving Co., Inc.; 7Aug63; GP43384. VICTOR MARY, Victor. Portrait sculpture of head of Eleanor Roosevelt [on base] © Victor Lamkay; 7Jul63; GP43804. LA MOTTE, GERALD P. Don Fuller. [Disrobed portrait doll] Porcelain. © Gerald P. La Motte & Rita M. La Motte; 200ct64; GU37963. LA MOTTE, RITA M. Don Fuller. See LA MOTTE, GERALD P. LAMFRECHT, ANTON. Fischerflotte in der Lagune. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A.G. Osterliche Landschaft. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A.G. LAMSWEEDE, FRANS VAN. Casa del Rio. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Casa Moreno, See DONALD ART CO., INC. LANGENECKERT, DONALD. For works by Donald Langeneckert See FALSTAFF BREWING CORP. LANSINGER, JAMES A., SR. A design for a portable, mobile, steel overpass & bypass for reliev-ing & diverting traffic in congested areas during periods of heavy loads. Drawing. Scale 1" = 10 ft. Ø J. A. Lansinger, Sr. & Teresa A. Lansinger; 140ct64; IUL3362. LANSINGER, TERESA A. A design for a portable, mobile steel overpass & bypass for relieving & diverting traffic in congested areas during periods of heavy loads. See LANSINGER, JAMES A., SR. JAMES A., SR.
LANTZ, MICHAEL.
Edgar Allan Poe; The Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York Uni-versity; 1809-1849. [Profile port. on obverse; characters & objects from stories on reverse; relief medal] © Michael Lantz; 9Jul64; H27073. LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC.
Elections. (Woody Woodpecker game board) [Outline map of U. S. & cartoon characters in squares]
Col. print. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 13Apr64; K72091.
Match colors. (Woody Woodpecker game board) [Cartoon characters faces form border] Col. print. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 13Apr64; K72090.
Push back checkers. (Woody Wood-Inc.; 15Apr04; K/2090.
Push back checkers. (Woody Wood-pecker game board) [Circles in squares form opposed triangles with cartoon characters] Col. print.
Author of the print: Saalfield
Pub. Co. © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 13Apr64; K72092.
Woody Woodpecker presents Space Mouse, Knothead & Splinter, Gabby Gator. Nothead & Splate District, Gabby Gator. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures, B 509) © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 19Aug64; JP8894. The Woody Woodpecker show. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures, B 508) © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 19Aug64; JP8884.

Woody's mountain climb. (Woody Wood-pecker game board) [Woody climbing mountain, fighting eagle & on summit] Col. print. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 13Apr64; K72093.

WORKS OF ART

LANZ, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Lanz, Inc. Data, inc.
 Pattern
 166. [Figures, foods & other items enclosed in circular shapes]
 ③ 3Aug64; H26413. 168. [Overall single daisies design] © 3Aug64; H26414. 169. [Single blossoms] © 21Aug64; H26415. LAPHAM, VIVIENNE. Budding beauty. See SHAW-BARTON. Golden playmates. See SHAW-BARTON. Inspiration. See SHAW-BARTON. LARPENTEUR, RAYMOND DESVARREUX-. See DESVARREUX-LARPENTEUR, RAYMOND. LARSEN, MARGET. Calendrier pour construire six edi-fices varies. See IMAGERIE PEL-LERIN EPINAL, INC. LASCARI, SALVATORE. Field of Flanders war memorial. [Classic female figure draped in American flag above field of crosses with border of military shields] Oil painting. NM: ad-ditions. © Salvatore Lascari; Locat64: GU38062. ditions. © Salvat 120ct64; GU38062. LASKY, MAURICE. Real estate in all its branches. (Real estate tree) Print. © Maurice Lasky; 1Jul64; K72000. THE LAST STEP IS THE FIRST STEP! (Film-strip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 66 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 6Jul64; JUL1071. LATTERMAN, MRS. L. R. See TERRY. LAUFFER, ANDRE M. Les Chats Sauvages. (The Savage Cats) (Five cats with musical instruments, singing) [Silhouettes; letterhead] Print. © Andre M. Lauffer; 300ct64; K72430. LAUMONIER, ELY. Les Alpilles Provence. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Environs de Nice. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Boutique. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 1412A. © 11Jun64; H25694. 1572. [Scattered flower cuttings] © 230ct64: H27151. 1572. [Scattered flower cuttings © 230ct64; H27151. 1648. [Simplified twigs with formalized leaves] © 30Jun64; H26103. 573. [Stemmed flowers] © 150ct64; 1673. [St H27011. H27011.
1683. © 10Ju164; H27013.
1685. [Artisticly subdivided common geometric forms] 29Jun64; H26113.
1689. [Heavily outlined blooming sprigs] © 25Jun64; H26102. 1793. [Line doodles & dots] © 4Aug64; H26112. 912. [Balloons] © 5Nov64; © TAUGOT, JUNE 1912. [Balloons] © 5Nov64; H27494. Sc.1583. [Medallion shapes] © 12Jun64; H25700. Sc.1738. [Overlapping tulips] © 22Ju164; H26529. Elarge rooster & Sc.1743. [Large rooster & rooster weather vane on hatched ground] © 31Jul64; H26534. Sc.1794. [Overlapping lines resembling Oriental characters] © 4Aug64; H26532. Sc.1794.

Sc. 1911. © 9Nov64; H27495. Grepe mache. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 1666. [Frantic ornate paisley design] © 30Ju164; H26109. design] © 30Jul64; H26109. 1675. © 29Jun64; H27014. 1680. © 15Jul64; H27009. 1778. [Light wash on ground] © 3Aug64; H26110. Sc.1489. [Diamond shapes] © 18Jun64; H26599. Sc.1682. [Bold stylized flowers] © 22Jul64; H26537. Frascotti. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 1268. [Victorian type floral strings separated by stripes & rows of small connecting circles] © 23Jun64; H26121. 1357. [Bold flower heads & leaves 1357. [Bold flower heads & leaves silhouetted against ground] © 7Jul64; H26122. 1523A. [Impressionistic floral bush] © 30Jun64; H26101.
1619. [Gigantic flower head & bud] © 6May64; H26119. 1629. [Gigantic flower heads on striped ground with rows of smaller blossoms] © 7Jul64; H26107. 706. [Frantic geometric collage & void] © 30Jul64; H26130. 1706. 1715. [Wavy stripes of varying width] © 29Jun64; H26116. width] © 29Jun64; H26116.
1747. [Stylized blossom vine on ground of very broad scallop-edged stripes] © 10Jul64; H26128.
1764. [Bold abstract flower heads & buds] © 22Jul64; H26104.
1766. [Unconnected floral bouquets of varying size] © 1Jul64; H26124.
1771. [Tulip trees of varying 1771. [Tulip trees of varying sizes with birds] © 15Jul64; H26127. 1775. [Regularized floral tree with formalized birds] © 16Jul64; H26131. H26131. Sc.1355. [Crisscross lines] @ JJun64; H25697. Sc.1702. [Bamboo shoots] @ 10Jun64; H26535. Sc.1716. [Stylized suns & rays] @ 10Ju164; H26526. Sc.1719. @ 10Ju164; H26527. Sc.1741. [Irregular stripes] @ 30Ju164; H26386. Sc.1769. [Blurred spots] @ 15Ju164; H26540. Sc.1774. [Stylized tree. him Sc.1774. [Stylized tree, birds & flowers] © 4Aug64; H26536. Linon. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 1654. © 11Nov64; H27497. 1655. [Bold blossoms & love apples] © 12Jun64; H26114. 1668. [Roses] © 16Jul64; H27012. 70. [Overlapping simplified blossoms & leaves] © 29Jun64; 1670. H26115. 1700. [Scattered flower petals] © 23Jun64; H26111. © 23Jun64; H26111.
 1712. [Plaid rectangles & squares forming diamonds] © 20Jul64; H26108.
 1748B. [Clusters of simplified daisy-like flowers] © 10ct64; H26880.
 1863. [Stylized peacocks & flowers on striped ground] © 2Sep64; H27010. H27010. Sc. 1311. © 10Nov64; H27496. Sc.1479. © 11Jun64; H25695. Sc.1488A. [Rows of stemmed buds with border of flower heads] © 23Jul64; H26533. Sc.1663. © 15Jun64; H25701. Sc.1684. [Wavy irregular stripes] © 29Jun64; H26528.

Portofino. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 1530. [Flower heads formed of rhythmic swirls] © 9Ju164; W76105 rhythmic swirls] © 9Julo*; rhythmic swirls] © 9Julo*; H26125.
1569. [Vaguely fitted rectangles formed of irregular stripes] © 15May64; H26117.
1617. [Irregular & luxuriously overlapping diamonds formed of linear splotches] © 25Jun64; H26118.
1676. [Strings of signal flags] © 22Jul64; H26126.
1677A. [Precise terminal multi-directional & intersecting stripes] © 29Jun64; H26120.
1679. [Dense blossom vine] stripes] © 29Junb4; H20120.
1679. [Dense blossom vine]
© 24Jul64; H26129.
1751. [Disconnected watercolor flower heads & leaves] © 8Jul64; H26123.
1752. © 20Jul64; H26105.
1786. [Silhouetted plants]
© 16Jul64; H26106.
1866. [Triptych scene of small 1866. [Triptych scene of small sailboats at anchor] © 80ct64; H26879. 1901. [Bold stemmed flowers] © 280ct64; H27160. © 280ct64; H27160. 1908. [Chrysanthemums & roses] © 9Nov64; H27493. Sc.1579. [Rooftops of buildings] © 9Jun64; H25698. Sc.1618. [Paisley design] © 10Jun64; H25696. Sc.1662A. [Floral garden] © 25Jun64; H26525. Sc.170. [Blocked bruck starts 1 © 25Jun64; H26525. Sc.1707. [Blocked brush strokes] © 7Jul64; H26541. Sc.1768. [Large single roses] © 22Jul64; H26530. Sc.1770. [Apple, pear & cherries] © 7Jul64: H26542. Sc.1776. © 22Jul64; H26538. Sc.1831. [Diagonal brush strokes forming points] © 10Aug64; H26531. H26531. H26531. Sharkskin. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 1886. [Blurred flower heads] © 220ct64; H27155. 1890. [Ornate modified paisley design] © 260ct64; H27158. 1902. [Rows of tiny flower heads] © 140ct64; H27161. 1903. [Abstract blossoms & leaves] © 270ct64; H27153. 1904. [Rows of fruit] © 2700004; H27155.
 1904. [Rows of fruit]
 © 2200004; H27156.
 1906. [Modified paisley design]
 © 2600004; H27157.
 1907. [Abstract blossoms on speckled ground]
 © 2500004; H27152. 1907. [Automatical Science of the system of the s LAURENCE, SYDNEY. Castle Rock. See GRIFFIN'S. Gastineau Channel. See GRIFFIN'S. Low tide. See GRIFFIN'S. The northern lights. See GRIFFIN'S. LAVIN, ROBERT. Dwarfed by the immensity. See UNITED ENGINEERS & CONTRUCTORS,

INC. Incoming materials. See UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

260

LEITCH, RICHARD.

Putting the finishing touches. Se UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, See

INC. There's a certain special skill. UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, See

- LEACH CORP. The boy legend. [Two biplanes flying above winter landscape] Signed: M. Corning. Col. repro-duction of painting. (Heritage of the air, 33) © Leach Corp.; 28Aug64; H26889.
- The man who wouldn't die. [Group of biplanes in combat] Signed: M. Carning 3/64. Col. reproduction of painting. (Leach heritage of the air, 32) © Leach Corp.; 29May64; H26446.
- The sergeant and the cow. [Biplane crashing] Signed: M. Corning. Col. reproduction of painting. (Heritage of the air, 31) © Leach Corp.; 6Mar64; H26140.
- LEAHY, WILLIAM K. Snee-Snee. [Comic man sitting; sculpture] © William K. Leahy; 50ct64; GU37933.
- LEE, FONG. Touch football [positions] 112 drawings on 13 sheets. © Fong Lee; 30Sep64; IU13341.
- LEE, MARY. See INDIAN MEXICO.

LEE, ROBERT CHARLES. Brahms at the Concert Grand [piano; cartoon] Ozalid print of collage. © Robert Charles Lee; 17Dec63; GP44214.

LEESER, PAULUS. Here it comes. See SHAW-BARTON.

LEEWIN FABRICS CO., INC. Penmanship. Frint on fabric. © Leewin Fabrics a.a.d.o. Leewin Fabrics Co., Inc. & Joan Iris a.a.d.o. Joan Iris Corp.

- a.a.d.o. boah file output Pattern 196. [Many lines forming large circles] © 14May64; H26639. [Textile pattern] Frint on fabric. © Leewin Fabrics a.a.d.o. Leewin
- Fabrics Co., Inc.

Pattern 199. [Blossom ghosts] © 3Aug64; H27358.

- EGO.
 Fire Chief valet. [Helmet with boot on brim] Ceramics. © Lego a.a.d.o. Goldman & Morgen, Inc.; 1Mar64; GP43216.
 Kennedy bookends [with profile port. & text] Ceramics. © Lego a.a.d.o. Goldman & Morgen, Inc.; 250ct63; GP43214. LEGO.
 - GP43214.
 - Moody Mary bank. [Four sided comic girl] Papier mache. © Lego a.a.d.o. Goldman & Morgen, Inc.; 250ct63; GP43212. Red hette perve not berk Garantes

 - 250ct63; GP43212. Red kettle penny pot bank. Ceramics. © Lego a.a.d.o. Goldman & Morgen, Inc.; 250ct63; GP43213. Saints pitcher [in Gothic style with 7 saints in niches; in relief] Ceramics. © Lego a.a.d.o. Goldman & Morgen, Inc.; 250ct63; GP43215. Sleeping baby on pillow bank. Papier mache. © Lego a.a.d.o. Goldman & Morgen, Inc.; 15Jul63; GP43217.
- LEHMAN, VICTOR J. Silent sentry, alarm sentry system. Oct. 27, 1964. Mechanical drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Victor J. Lehman; 5Nov64; IP7075.
 - LEHMANN, HELMUTH. Textile pattern. See RITEX CORP.

- HTCH, RUCHSCH, Bart I, a residential development by George M. Holstein & Sons, Eastbluff, Newport Beach, Calif. Richard Leitch & Associates, architects. Architectural drawings (Construction of Construct) (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Richard Leitch; 23Nov64; IU13404. The Bluffs, part II, a residential development by George M. Holstein & Sons, Eastbluff, Newport Beach, Calif. Richard Leitch & Associ-Calif. Richard Leitch & Associ-ates, architects. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scale 1/8" = 1'0". © Richard Leitch; 23Nov64; IUI3403. Sunset/Conejo Valley. Richard Leitch, architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. © Richard Leitch; 8Dec64; IU13420.
- LELIEPVRE. EUGENE. Some French regiments at Savannah, 1779. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- LEMME, ROBERT
 - w. [Stylized; decal] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; GP44914. Cow.
 - Elephant. [Stylized profile view; decal] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; ing. © 1 GP44920.
 - raffe. [Stylized; decal] Col. reproduction of painting. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; GP44910. Giraffe.
 - at. [Stylized profile view; decal] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; Goat. ing. © GP44921.
 - GP44921. Hippo. [Stylized; decal] Col. reproduction of painting. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; GP44918. Horse [galloping; stylized profile view; decal] Col. reproduction of painting. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; GP44925

 - Units of the second secon
 - [Stylized; decal] Col. repro-Lion. duction of painting. © Lemme; 15Jun64; GP44919.
 - nkey. [Stylized; decal] Col. reproduction of painting. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; GP44916. Monkey.

 - Lemme; 1501004; detaple: Pig. [Stylized; decal] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; GP44911. Rhino [with crest on flank; stylized profile view; decal] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; GP44917.

Rooster. [Stylized profile view; decal] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Robert Lemme; 15Jun64; ing. © GP44912.

- LEMMEL, BERNHARDT O. COMMEL, BERNHARDT O. Ordered and integrated analytical diagrams presenting the perceptual-intellectual knowledge of the human figure to assist in the learning and teaching of drawing or modeling of the figure. 1 v. © Bernhardt O. Lemmel; 14Jul64; GU37627.
- LEMON, F. F. Mystical stations and cross of Jesus Christ. See SERRAO, GREGORY R.
- LENOX. INC. [Design on dinnerware] s. © Lenox, Inc.; 6Jan64; Rosemont. Ceramics. GP43099.
- LEO ART STUDIO. Connecticut Valley. See BLOOMCRAFT.

LEONARD, BENNIE LEWIS, JR. Our town. [Earthquake damage on central street of Anchorage] Photo. © Bennie Lewis Leonard, Jr.; 2Sep64; JU11130. LEONARD-COLANGELO-PETERS, INC. Better homes for all America, design no.3410-5. See MEREDITH PUB, CO. no.3410-5. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
LEONHARDT ENTERPRISES, INC.
A residence for Leonhardt Enterprises, Inc. Jack R. Nausbaum & Associ-ates, architects. 23Sep64. Ar-chitectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of plans & elevations 1/4" • 1'0".
© Leonhardt Enterprises, Inc.; 25Sep64; IP7049.
LEPAGE'S. INC. LEPAGE'S, INC. Mighty jumbo. [Elephant head; paste jar] Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph M. Katz. © LePage's, Inc.; 22Apr64; GP43956. Pasty pup. [Head; paste jar] Plas tic. Appl. author: Joseph M. Katz. © LePage's, Inc.; 22Apr64; Plas-Katz. GP43955. Sticky bear. [Head; paste jar] Flastic. Appl. author: Joseph M. Katz. © LePage's, Inc.; 22Apr64; Tacky tiger. [Head; paste jar] Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph M. Katz. © LePage's, Inc.; 22Apr64; GP4 3954 LERIN, JUAN GIRALT. Danza Gitana, Granada. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. LESSONS IN LOVELINESS (Filmstrip) Avon Products. 85 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Avon Products, Inc.; 10Jun64; JP9036. LET'S VISIT CHRISTIAN MISSIONS (Film-LET'S VISIT CHRISTIAN MISSIONS (Film-strip) Lutheran Church Press.
116 fr., color, 35 mm. (Sunday church school series, grade 3)
Eastman color. © Lutheran Church Press; 31Dec63; JP8595.
LEVIN, ALFRED A.
Works for which Alfred A. Levin is the appl. author are entered under TREASURE CRAFT.
LEVINE (RUBIN) & CO., INC.
Cranston. Print on fabric.
© Rubin Levine & Co., Inc. Pattern no. Pattern no. 1251. [Flower cuttings] Design no.49. © 9Nov64; H27212. LEWIN, NINA. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC. LEYKAUF, G. Antique red roses. Antique red roses. See MAY, GWIN. LIBBEY-OWENS-FORD GLASS CO. See L-O-F SALESHELPMANSHIF SERIES. LIBERTY CARDS. HEERTY CARDS. For goodness sake, we got the news that you were feelin' bum. [Little boy playing doctor examining girl's doll; greeting card] 25-114. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; painting. painting. © Lib 21Apr64; K71283. Happy birthday; we've been paintin' the town red. [Two little boy painters sitting in swing with arms about each other; greeting card] 25-123. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 2Apr64; K71288. The hour cometh. [Praying hands & roses, Jesus Christ on Calvary seen through arch in background; greeting card] 25-125. Col. re-production of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71231.

I am going to be a sit-in until you: [sic] on your feet again. [Sad little boy with dog, seated by sign & basket of fruit; greeting card] 25-115. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71282.

LIBERTY CARDS .- Con.

- IBERTY CARDS.-Con. I'm bubblin' over, brother. [Little girl blowing soap bubbles; greeting card] 25-111. Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71286. I'm going to be a Kneel-In. [Small boy kneeling with dog; greeting card] 25-118. Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 4Dec63; K71252. I've been hunting ... happy birth-
- C Liberty Carcs; 4Deco; K(12)2.
 I've been hunting ... happy birth-day. [Startled boy with dog, staring at seated rabbit; greeting card] 25-116. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71281.
- 21Apr04; K71281. May this find you hail and hearty. [Old man seated on log by river surrounded by fishing gear, holding caught minnow; greeting card] 25-122. Signed: Feamon. Col. re-production of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr04; K71230. Our symmethy, por thick

- production of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71230.
 Our sympathy; may this express in some quiet way our sympathy. [Arm reaching past world into ray; greeting card] 25-112.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71285.
 To a dear friend. [Heads of 2 girls; greeting card] 25-12. Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71289.
 To a li1' angel. [Little girl stand-ing on pedestal dressed as angel; greeting card] 25-120. Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71289.
 To a swell dad. [Mother & son holding on to father, little girl standing with pipe behind back; greeting card] 25-117. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71280.
 To a wife that's everything. [Tired woman seated in chair headdo.
- 21Apr64; K71280.
 To a wife that's everything. [Tired woman seated in chair beside clothes tree holding occupational hats; greeting card] 25-109.
 Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71278.
 To my favorite aunt. [Little boy holding hollipop behind back, offering rest to woman; greeting card] 25-110. Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71279.
 To my favorite family tie, my uncle.
- To my favorite family tie, my uncle. [Little girl, & man holding ties; greeting card] 25-108. Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71291.
- 21Apr64; K71291. To the sweetest, dog-gonest sis in the world. [Little girl crying, standing on chair, & dog; greeting card] 25-113. Col. re-production of painting. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71284. A wish for mother. [Elderly woman standing by mailbox holding letter, man standing in yard near house; greeting card] 25-124. Signed: Feaman. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Liberty Cards; 21Apr64; K71287. K71287
- LIBERTY CARDS, INC. Freedom now. [Huge holly tree on partial sphere acclaimed by 4 people; greeting card] Col. print. © Liberty Cards, Inc.; 31Jul64;
- K71791.
 LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC.
 Agnes II. No.71032. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg.
 30Apr64, GU37406. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 2Jun64; GP43096.
 Bonbon. No.71215. Design in fabric.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 13May64, GU37357. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Jun64; GP43531.

- La caresse. No.71520. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Apr64, GU37407. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Apr64; GP43530.
 Celeste III. No.71187. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; LJu164; GP43532.
 Dixie belle. No.71404. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg.
- Dixie belle. No.71404. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg.
 13May64, GU37358. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Jun64; GP43098.
 Gai muguet. No.71430. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg.
 13May64, GU37353. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13May64; GP43156.
 Lorribelle. No.7126. Design in

- 13May64; GP43156.
 Lorribelle. No.71225. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Sep64; GP44538.
 Mabelle. No.71427. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44532.
 Mina. No.71455. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 7Aug64; GP43774.
 Pandora rose. No.11848. Design in
- Pandora rose. No.11848. Desig fabric. © Ametex Division of Design in
- fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 2Dec64; GP45126.
 Patrice I. No.71506E. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 13May64, GU37354. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44533. GP44533.
- Patrice II. No.71511. Design in
- Patrice II. No.71511. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 13May64, GU37355. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Jun64; GP43529.
 Patrice III. No.71510. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 13May64, GU37356. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Ju164; GPUHUGORK, Inc.; 27Ju164;
- GP44192

- GP44192. Patrice IV. No.71514. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Sep64; GP44531. Plymouth rose II. No.71460. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 7Aug64; GP44186. Rosabelle I. No.71547. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 25May64, GU37413. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44534. GP44534.
- Rosabelle III. No.71546. Design in fabric. Appl, states prev. reg.
 25May64, GU37412. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 29Jul64; GP44184.
- © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Jun64; GP43097. Teena.
- Vicki II. No.71622. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 210ct64; GP44648.
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION.
 - ne Alexandrian. No.11787. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Jun64; GP44316. The Alexandrian.
 - Alpine rose II. No.11771. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4May64; GP43539.
 - Alpine rose III. No.11773. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 11May64; GP43550.
- The Athenian. No.11823. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.;
- Liberty rabies of New York, Inc., 2Dec64; GP45122. Brassein I. No.11830. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Sep64; GP45113.
- Callilly II. No.11820. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Sep64; GP44651.

- Chelsea rose. No.11785. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Jun64; GP43546.
- Jaisy May. No.11846. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Nov64; GP45121.
- Deux fleurs. No.11821. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Lib-erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 21Sep64; GP44603.
- Devon spray. No.11813. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 280ct64; GP45123.
- Ziotebd; GF45125. Diana's rose. No.11818. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24 Sep64; GP45109.
- Double daisy IV. No.11790. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; loJun64; GP43541.
- 10Juno4; Gr42541.
 Double rose I. No.11843. Design in fabric.

 Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13Nov64; GP45125.

 Nov64; GP45125.
- The Euclidian. No.11802. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 260ct64; GP44714.
 Flower shadows II. No.11777. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25May64; GP43545.
 French rose V. No.11788. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 18Jun64; GP43961.
 Harbor roses. No.11826. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 260ct64; GP45112.
 Hedge rose II. No.11758. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 260ct64; GP45142.
 Hedge rose II. No.11767. Design in SAMATO4; GP43542.
 Hedge rose III. No.11767. Design in The Euclidian. No.11802. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of

- Hedge rose III. No.11767. Design 1 fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Apr64; GP43544.
- Hollyrose. No.11829. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 210ct64; GP44649.
- Lake flowers. No.11809. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 260ct64; GP45108.
- Lily fair. No.11791. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10Jun64; GP43547.
- Lily fair I. No.11799. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Sep64; GP44535.
- Lily fair II. No.11812. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10Sep64; GP44537.
- Lily fair III. No.11801. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; Design in 4Sep64; GP44606.
- Lily of the valley swirl. No.11824 Design in fabric. © Ametex Divi-sion of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 260ct64; GP45110. No.11824.
- Minuet II. No.11727. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Mar64; GP43537.
- Minuet III. No.11756. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Mar64; GP43540.
- Moroccan rose. :No.11795. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44605.

- Moroccan Rose I. No.11835. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 120ct64; GP44995.
- Liberty Fabrics of New Fork, Inc.;
 L2Oct64; GP44995.
 Moroccan Rose II. No.11838. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.;
 L2Oct64; GP44996.
 Moroccan rose III. No.11831. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 280ct64; GP45115.
 Moroccan rose IV. No.11842. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Nov64; GP45114.
 Moroccan rose V. No.11825. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division af. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. 280ct64; GP45124.
 New tulip. No.11772. Design in

- New tulip. No.11772. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6May64; GP43543.
- Paisley. No.11765. Design in fabric.
 © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13May64; GP43963.
 Paisley I. No.11814. Design in fabric.
 © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 31Aug64; GP44604.
 The Phoenician No. 1000
- JIAUGD4; GP44604.
 The Phoenician. No.11796. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Sep64; GP44539.
 Plymouth rose I. No.11782. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 5Jun64; GP43548.
 Rose arbor. No.11781. Design in
- Rose arbor. No.11781. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; lJun64; GP43538.
- LJun64; GP43538.
 Rose regalia III. No.11687. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; LSep63; GP43962.
 Rose spray VI. No.11676. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 170ct63; GP44317.
 Shellevis rose. No.11811. Design in
- Design in
- 1/00003; GP44317.
 Shelley's rose. No.11811. Design ir fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 1200064; GP44994.
 Swirling leaves. No.11786. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Jun64; GP44187.
 Tiny flower. No.11764. Design in

- 17Jun64; GP44187.
 Tiny flower. No.11764. Design in fabric. D Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Mar64; GP43549.
 Tokay rose. No.11815. Design in fabric. D Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Sep64; GP45111.
 Tulip IV. No.11810. Design in fabric. D Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Sep64; GP44536.
 Tulip V. No.11792. Design in fabric.
 D Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Sep64; GP44536.
 Tulip V. No.11792. Design in fabric.
 Tulip VI. No.11793. Design in fabric

 - lip VI. No.11793. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4 Sep64; Tulip VI. GP44652
- GP44652.
 The Venetian. No.11748. Design in fabric.

 Ametex Division of
 Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.;
 22Mar64; GP44185.

 Willi. No.71221. Design in fabric.

 Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 160ct64; GP44602.

 Windermere spray. No.11797. Design in fabric.

 Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 145ep64; GP44602.

 IBRARY FILMSTRIP CENTER. See
- LIBRARY FILMSTRIP CENTER. See DEWEY DECIMAL CLASSIFICATION.

- LICHTENFIELD, LOUIS. A childhood treat. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- LIEEMANN, GERHARDT N. Church in Weyhill, Hants. Figure 4. By Gerhardt N. Liebmann. Drawing. © Gerhardt N. Liebmann; 29Dec64;

 - GU38151. Cook cottage, Clanville, Hants. Figure 2. By Gerhardt N. Liebmann. Drawing. © Gerhardt N. Liebmann; 29Dec64; GU38148. Old barn, Sutton Mandeville, Wilts. Figure 8. By Gerhardt N. Liebmann. Drawing. © Gerhardt N. Liebmann; 29Dec64; GU38150.
 - 29Decor, Schurch, Shaftesbury, Dorset. Figure 7. By Gerhardt N. Liebmann. Drawing. © Gerhardt N. Liebmann; 29Dec64; GU38149.
- LIER, CLAIRE. Wir Drei. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- LIFE IN ANCIENT EGYPT, 2 (Filmstrip) Board of Christian Education of th United Presbyterian Church in the U. S. A. 14 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. S W. L. Jenkins; 18May64; JP8849. the
- THE LIFE OF ANNIE ARMSTRONG (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual, 12 p. © Broadman Films; 30Sep64; JP9032.
- LIFETIME HOMES, INC. Colonial house; 4 bedroom, 4 level. Architectural drawings on 13 sheets. © Lifetime Homes, Inc.; 31Aug64; IU13307.
- LIFETIME HOMES, INC. For other architectural drawings by Lifetime Homes, Inc. See INGHAM HILL CORP.
- LIFETIME RECORDS. Preserve with God. Lifetime obituary memorial of a loved one. [Open Bible, floral border] Col. print.
 © Lifetime Records; Leslie K. Cut-ting & Eleanor I. Cutting, sole owners; 24Ju164; K72219.
- LILES, MARGARET H. Patch the pony says, Nay, Nay from strangers' cars stay away. [Pony at blackboard; on decal] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Margaret H. Liles; 18Sep64; GP44421.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, LINCOLN MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Visual Systems. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 11Nov64; JP9022.

- LIND (WILLIAM) CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © William Lind Co., Inc. Pattern 635. [Flowers on cracked ground] © 8Sep64; H26402.
- LINDENMUTH, GEORGE F. Modern contemporary house plan and design; design by George Lindenmuth. Architectural drawings (blue line print) (Series 600) © George F. Lindenmuth; 10Jun64; IU13143. Lindenmuth; Iobundy; July 1949. Modern contemporary house plan and design; design by George Lindenmuth. Architectural drawings (blue line print) (600 special) © George F. Lindenmuth; 10Jun64; IUI3144. Modern contemporary house plan & design; design by George Lindenmuth. Architectural drawings (blue line print) (Series 600A) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © George F. Linden-muth; 26Aug64; IU13294.

- Modern contemporary house plan and design; design by George Lindenmuth. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Series 601) © George F. Lindenmuth; 10Jun64; 1013145
- Modern contemporary house plan and design; design by George Lindenmuth. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Series 602) © George F. Lindenmuth; 10Jun64; IU13146.
- Modern contemporary house plan and design; design by George Lindenmuth. Architectural drawings (blue line print) (Series 603) © George F. Lindenmuth; 10Jun64; IUI3147.
- Modern contemporary house plan and design; design by George Lindenmuth. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Series 604) © George F. Lindenmuth; 10Jun64; IU13148.
- IU13148. Modern contemporary house plan & design. Architectural drawings (blue line print) (Series 607) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © George F. Lindenmuth; 26Aug64; IU13295. Modern contemporary house plan & design. Architectural drawings (blue line print) (Series 607A) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © George F. Lindenmuth; 27Aug64; IU13297. Modern contemporary house plan &
- Lindenmuth; 27Augo4; 1015297. Modern contemporary house plan & design. Architectural drawings (blue line print) (Series 608) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © George Lindenmuth; 190ct64; IU13365.
- Modern contemporary house plan & design. Architectural drawings (blue line print) (Series 608) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © George Lindenmuth; 270ct64; IU13387.
- Modern contemporary house plan & design. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Series 609) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © George Lindenmuth; 1)Sep64; IU13317.
- LINDERMAYOR. JOHN. Saucer space shot. Satellite shot. [Planets with orbit lines in order of distance from sun, flying saucer] 2 drawings on 1 sheet. © John Lindermayor; 4Aug64; GU37664. Saucer space shot; solar space ship. Drawing. © John Lindermayor; Drawing. © Johr 60ct64; IU13353
- LINK, CHARLES T. INK, CHARLES T. Link-View III. [Plans for a residence] Designer & builder, Charles T. Link. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. NM: revisions. © Charles T. Link; 12Nov64; IP7116.
- LIOTARD, JEAN ETIENNE. The painter's niece, Mlle Lavergne. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- LIPIN, KATHE. The Viking. [Abstract statuette] Bronze. © Kathe Lipin; 10Dec64; GP45313.
- LIPPICH, ALBERT A. In memoriam. See LIPPICH, RICHARD E. Tudor door. See LIPPICH, RICHARD E.
- LIPPICH, RICHARD E.
 In memoriam. [Stylized sculptured figure head of hooded female holding jug, on base] © Richard E. & Albert A. Lippich; IOSep64; GU37794.
 Tudor door [dominated by carved panels of knight & lady on back & 2 lions' heads in scrollery on front below small stain glass window] Oak. © Richard E. & Albert A. Lippich; ISep64; GP45083.
- LIPPINCOTT (J. B.) CO. See BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE 3.

LISBOA, MIGUEL. Safety guard; device for wheel safety adjustment. Drawing. © Miguel Lisboa; 70ct64; IU13352. LISNER (D.) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Lisner a.a.d.o. D. Lisner & Co., Inc. 150/10. [Sculptured branch network with scattered stones; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44180. 50/21. [Dome of sculptured branch 150/21. network; earrings] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44160. 150/22. [Crossed branch network with scattered stones; earrings] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44143. [Branch network with scat-150/30. © 19May64; GP44110. 151/10. 51/10. [Bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44078. 151/21. [Earrings] Metal. © 19May64; GP44075. 51/22. [Earrings] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44146. 151/22. 151/30. [Five-pointed star of leaves; pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44153. bit10. [Layered strips with central row of stones; bracelet]
Metal. © 19May64; GP44130.
2/21. [Layered strips with central strips with 152/10. 152/21. (Layered strips with central row of stones; earrings)
 Metal. © 19May64; GP44132.
 (2/22. [Tiered strips composing crescent; earrings] Metal.
 (DMay64; GP44133.)
 (Layered strips forming) 152/22. 22/30. [Layered strips forming crescent; pin] Metal. © 19May64; GP44131. 152/30. % 1/1. [Alternating grape clusters % leaves; necklace] Metal. © 19May64; GP44181. 154/1. © 19Mayor, d. . 154/10. [Alternate slanting leaf & cluster; brace-54/10. [Alternate slanting 3-pointed leaf & cluster; brace-let] Metal. © 19May64; GP44157. 54/21. [Three-pointed leaf & clus-ter; earrings] Metal. © 19May64; GP44175. 54/30. [Clusters amid double 3-pointed leaves: pip] Metal 154/21. 154/30. 3-pointed leaves; pin] Metal. © 19May64; GP44170. © 19May64; GP44170. 155/1. [Chain links with antenna-like projectiles; necklace] Metal. © 19May64; GP44114. 155/10. [Sheaves of antennalike projectiles; bracelet] Metal. © 19May64; GP44127. 5/21. [Curving antennalike pro-jectiles with central body; ear-155/21. rings] Metal. GP44162. GP44162. GP42. [Curving antennalike pro-s5/22. [Curving antennalike pro-155/22. [Curving antennalike jectiles; earrings] Metal. © 19May64; GP44176. © 19mayor; utrust 155/30. [Curving antennalike pro-jectiles with central body; pin] Metal. © 19May64; GP44178. 156/10. [Alternating flowerhead & pair of leaves; bracelet] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP44082. (Plowerhead with 5 sculp-156/21. [Flowerhead with 5 sculp-tured petals; earrings] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP44097. 156/22. 56/22. [Sculptured flower; ear-rings] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP44105. 156/30. [Two-tiered sculptured 156/50. [Two-tiered sculptured mound with flowerhead crown; pin] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP44107.
216/21. [Earrings] Metal.
© 30Jun64; GP44112. 216/22. [Spiral of twisted wire; earrings] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44174. 216/23. [Curving ribbon with rope weave section; earrings] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44139.

216/25. 16/25. [Sculptured 5-pointed con-centric stars; earrings] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44121. 216/26. [Spiraling 5-pointed leaf; earrings] Metal. © 30Jun64; earrings] GP44154. 216/27. [Four windswept leaves on central ball; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44113. 216/28. [Swinled leaf: half textured & half ropelike; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44094. 216/29. [Central cluster with spiraling frame; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44115. 222/21. [Earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44106. /22. [Earrings] 30Jun64; GP44079. 222/22. Metal. Ó © 30Juno4; Gr44079. 222/23. [Knot of double ribbons; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44138. 222/24. [Twin sculptured upright 222/25. [Hull Sculptured u leaves; earrings] Metal.
 23Ju164; GP44090.
 222/25. [Earrings] Metal.
 23Ju164; GP44065. 222/26. [Twisted winged leaf; ear-rings] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44070. 222/27. [Four leaves with split ends on branch; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44077. 222/28. [Ribbon knot; earrings] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44087. 222/31. [Overlapping leaves:] 222/31. [Overlapping leaves: 1 filigree, 1 textured; pin] Metal.
© 30Jun64; GP44086.
222/32. [Branch of leaves looped with filigree; pin] Metal.
© 2Jul64; GP44085.
222/33. [Three ribbons composing huge knot; pin] Metal.
© 2Jul64; GP44142.
222/34. [Curving twin oak leaves; pin] Metal.
© 2Jul64; GP44177.
222/35. [Florentine leaf: pin] pinj Metal. © 224104; 01441/1.
222/35. [Florentine leaf; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GP44164.
222/36. [Twisting leaves; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GP44171.
222/37. [Textured split leaves on single stem; pin] Metal.
© 2Jul64; GP44098.
C20/28. [Writing rither: fin] 222/38. [Knotted ribbon; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GP44150. 224/210. [Leafy branch with swirled band; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44144. 224/212. [Leaf plumage; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44156. 224/302. [Horseshoe; pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44147. 224/303. [Wreath with flowerhead, buds & bow; pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44081. 224/305. GP44173. [Pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; Gr441(). 224/306. [Spray secured with bow; pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44122. 224/307. [Pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; 224/307. GP44141. 229/1. [Medallion of sculptured scrollery; necklace] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP44073. 229/20. [Sculptured disk; earrings] Metal. © 25Jun64; GP44134. 230/30. [Overlapping segmented tooth shapes; pin] Metal. © 1May64; GP44136. 33/1. [Amoebalike network en-crusted with stones; necklace] Metal. © 24Apr64; GP44080. 233/1. 233/10. [Amoebic agglomeration with stones; bracelet] Metal. © 24Apr64; GP44179. 233/20. [Sculptured dome with stones; earrings] Metal. stones; earrings] Metal. © 24 Apr64; GP44155.

 233/22. [Sculptured network with stones; earrings] Metal.
 © 24Apr64; GP44135. 233/30. [Medallion with lacework encrusted with stones; pin] Metal. © 24Apr64; GP44076. 234/22. [Double emerald shaped stones flanking ribbon tie; ear-rings] Metal. © 24Apr64; rings] GP44152. 34/30. [Ribbon wreath with alter-nating emerald cut stones; pin] Metal. © 24Apr64; GP44140. 234/30. 5/1. [Stone studded segments; necklace] Metal. © 19May64; 235/1. GP44071 235/2. [Stone studded petal wheel pendant; necklace] Metal. © 19May64; GP44123. 235/30. [Stone studded triple bow; pin] Metal. © 19May64; GP44120. 236/21. [Aut.mn leaf; earrings]
Metal. © 10May64; GP44103.
236/22. [Twin overlapping autumn leaves; earrings] Metal.
© 10Apr64; GP44118. 236/23. [Curling, overlapping autumn leaves; earrings] Metal.
 © 10Apr64; GP44095. 236/25. [Six autumn leaves forming contour shape; earrings] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44102. 236/32. [Triple leaf overlay: 2 autumn & l filigree; pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44125. 236/33. [Twin overlapping leaves; pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44104. 236/34. [Overlapping leaves: 1 filigree & 1 autumn; pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44111. 236/35. [Six upright autumn leaves on single branch; pin] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44067. 239/21. [Earrings] Metal.
2Jul64; GP44159.
239/22. [Leaf of twisted wire & pearl cluster; earrings] Metal.
2Jul64; GP44166. 239/21. S20104; GP44100.
 S29/23. [Double oak leaf & cluster composing dome; earrings] Metal.
 S201064; GP44074.
 S2Ju164; GP44074. 239/26. [Floral cluster cradled by double leaves; earrings] Metal.
30Jun64; GP44119.
239/32. [Half filigree & half clus-tered leaf; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GPUL000 GP44099. 239/33. [GP44063. [Pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; 239/34. [Leafy branch swirled about floral cluster; pin] Metal.
 © 2Jul64; GP44068. 239/35. [Triple cluster with 3 leaves on stem; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GP44116. © 20104; Gr44110. 239/36. [Pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GP44161. 263/21. [Spiraling ribbon with nested cluster; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44128. 263/22. [Coiled ribbon with nested cluster; earrings] Metal. cluster; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44117. @ 200104, 044117. 263/23. [Nested cluster; earrings] Metal. @ 23Ju164; GP44072. 311/20. [Segmented tooth shape; earrings] Metal. @ 24Apr64; cpublication (Contemporation) earthing, GP44137. 1/30. [Overlapping textured, 1/30. [overlapping textured, 311/30. II/ 50. [Overlapping textured, segmented tooth shapes; pin] Metal. © 24Apr64; GP44091. 12/21. [Spiraling crusted ribbon; earrings] Metal. © 1May64; GP44069. 312/21.

July-Dec.

312/22. [Spiral pinwheel; earrings] Metal. © IMay64; 0P44100. 312/30. [Spiraling orusted ribbon; pin] Metal. © IMay64; 0P44129. 316/32. [Looped filigree; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; 0P44093. 316/34. [Star pattern with con-toured projectiles & rope coil center; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; 0P44108. 316/36. [Curving split leaves on single stem; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GP44109. 316/37. [Looped fronds; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GP44126. 316/38. [Curved leaf: half filigree & half textured; pin] Metal. © 2Jul64; GP44083. 316/39. [Cartwheel flowerhead; pin] Metal. © 2Ju164; GP44088. 339/24. [Weblike leaf & flowerhead cluster; earrings] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44145. 339/26. [Peas in pod; earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44168. 339/28. [Earrings] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44172. 339/29. [Oriental square; earrings] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44169. 339/34. [Double leaf: 1 crusted, 1 weblike; pin] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44163. 339/35. [Twin fern & leaf branches; pin] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44101. 339/36. [Peas in pod; pin] Metal.
30Jun64; GP44158.
339/38. [Pin] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44165. 339/39. [Thick knot; pin] Metal. © 30Jun64; GP44151. 50Juno4; GP44151.
363/31. [Spiraled ribbon with nested clusters; pin] Metal.
23Jul64; GP44089.
363/32. [Tape spiraling about floral cluster; pin] Metal.
23Jul64; GP44148. © 2500104; GP44146. 363/33; [Basketweave cornucopia; pin] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44167. 363/34. [Pin] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44084. 363/35. [Triple clusters & leaves with branch network; pin] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44064. 363/36. [Floral cluster tied with corrugated bow ribbon; pin] Metal. © 23Jul64; GP44066. 537/1. [Row of slanted autumn leaves; necklace] Metal. © 10Apr64; GP44124. LITTLE, HARRY. TTTLE, HARRY.
The first Christmas card. [Early
19th century scenes of merrymaking
with pair of ballet dancers;
greeting card] Drawing ... creation
of an English artist, W. M. Egley.
Col. reproduction. Signed.
© Harry Little; 24Sep64; K72125. LITTLE INFANT DEVOTION. Saint Joseph, pray for us. [Half-length port. of Saint Joseph holding infant] Reproduction of drawing. Author of the reproduc-tion: Sister Mary Catherine. © Little Infant Devotion; 12Jul64; K71696. KY1090. LIVINGSTON, GRAYDON C. Full length manikins of young male. See WOLF & VINE, INC. Manikin. See WOLF & VINE, INC. Shaparee. See WOLF & VINE, INC. Swinger. See WOLF & VINE, INC. LLOVERAS, FEDERICO. London, Houses of Parliament. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.

Madrid, Puente de Segovia. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Windsor Castle. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. LLOYD ASSOCIATES. Quarter mile running track and re-lated details. See CALIFORNIA PRODUCTS CORP. LLOYD BROS. CO. Cemetery design no.6439-A. 10-29-30. Drawing. Scale 1" = 1'-0. © Lloyd Bros. Co.; 19Nov64; IU13399. Cemetery design no.6441. Drawing. Scale 1 1/2" = 1'-0. © Lloyd Bros. Co.; 19Nov64; IU13400. LLULL, FRANCISCO FERRER. The Spanish Louisiana Regiment in the Floridas, 1779-1781. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. LOEWY (RAYMOND) /WILLIAM SNAITH, INC. Better homes for all America, plan no.3411-A. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. LOFLIN, O. T. Better homes for all America, design no.3410-1. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. LOMA PRODUCTS. Father penguin. [Figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Maurice H. Duclos. © Loma Products; 27Apr64; GP42862. Mother & baby penguin. [Figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Maurice H. Duclos. © Loma Products; 27Apr64; GP42861. LONG, HAROLD R. Camel [in kneeling position; figurine] Ceramics. © Harold R. Long; 280ct64; GU38015. LONSDALE MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Lonsdale Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 8950 - 317. [Dots & overlapping leaves] © llJun64; H26139. LOOKABAUGH, ROBERT B. Unseen objects. [Tree & fence before empty corn field with floating disks of light] Photo. © Robert B. Lookabaugh; 7Dec64; JUll165. LOOMSKILL, INC. Cocoon. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 2453. [Mesh design] © 5Jun64; H25746. 2490. [Latticework] © 17Jun64; H25745. 2492. © 27May64; H25743. 2493. [Paisley design] © 27May64; H25742. 2494. [Medallion shapes] © 5Jun64; H25744. Dundune. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 5134. [Criss-crossing slashes] © 31Jul64; H26796. 5135. [Huge modified paisleys] © 14Ju164; H26805. 5136. [Medieval manuscript style
vine] © 24Jul64; H26806.
5139. [Simplified flower heads & leaves] © 28Jul64; H26785. 5142. [Dots accent simplified floral arrangement] © 31Ju164; H26797. 5144. [Linear flower heads on ground of tall grass] © 14Aug64; H26661.
5148. © 17Aug64; H26784.
5149. © 12Aug64; H26658. Fancy this. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 5253. © 120ct64; H27329.

5255. © 260et64; H27327. 5256. © 5Nov64; H27328. 5260. © 4Nov64; H27325. Flattery. Print on fabric. © Loomakill, Inc. Pattern no. 1428. © 24Apr64; H25732. 1499. [Ornate & detailed foliate scrollwork] © 6Aug64; H26657. 1508. [Impressionistic roses & leaves] © 12Aug64; H26660. 1509. [Superimposed petals forming mass of flowers] © 18Aug64; H26656. 1511. [Circular & looped lines form petals to produce flower motif] © 18Aug64; H26659. 1534. [Various shaped triangles] © 190ct64; H27376. Frivolity. Print on fabric.
Coomskill, Inc.
Pattern no.
8628.

B628.
B130ct64; H27332.
8631.
[Entwining lines]
270ct64; 8631. [En H27333. h2/333.
8633.
230ct64; H27334.
8635.
200ct64; H27335.
8636.
210ct64; H27337.
8637.
200ct64; H27337.
8639.
300ct64; H27338.
8641.
260ct64; H27339. 8643. © 290ct64; H27326. Rhythm. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 5414. [Overlapping abstract shapes] © 28Sep64; H27374. 5415. [Bold overlapping geometric shapes] © 20ct64; H27372. 5419. [Stylized fan design] © 70ct64; H27373. Ribbonette. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 5202. © 30Apr64; H25740. 5205. © 4Jun64; H25738.
5208. © 3Jun64; H25739.
5211. [Ormate variated & developed paisley design] © 4Aug64; H26801. 5217. © 4Jun64; H25741. 5220. [Patterned blossoms] © 17Aug64; H26803. 5222. [Dense roses] © 11Aug64; H26804. 5223. [Simplified watercolor blossoms] © 10Aug64; H26800. Sunland. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Loomskir, Pattern no.
 4750. [Silhouetted floral stalks with occasional accents]
 4Aug64; H26781.
 4Aug64; Grant stihouettes] 4802. [Abstract silhouettes] © 13Ju164; H26799. 1504164; H26799.
4804. [Flower cuttings descending into jungle with hidden animals & butterflies] © llAug64; H26782.
4822. [Abstract birds in scrollery] © 31Ju164; H26795.
4828. [Musicians playing instru-ments & crosshatching] © l8Aug64; H26780 H26780. 4829. [Silhouetted © 8Aug64; H26798. [Silhouetted wash blossoms]

WORKS OF ART

LOOMSKILL, INC.-Con. Sunland.-Con. 832. [Overlapping sail boats] © 13Aug64; H26783. 4832. 4834. [Daffodil cuttings] © 19Aug64; H26779. 4836. [Stylized circular rendering of floral motif] © 27Aug64; H26655. Too too. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. attern no. 3401. © 70ct64; H27340. 3407. © 200ct64; H27341. 3409. © 230ct64; H27342. 3411. © 5Nov64; H27343. 3415. © 11Nov64; H27344. 3416. © 16Nov64; H27375. 3419. [Pebble design] © 12Nov64; H27371. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. Bango. Serigraph on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Gallery Division, Pattern no. 5-8701. [Leaves] © 90ct64; H27460. 5-8702. [Large & small ovals] © 230ct64; H27455. 5-8703. [Tulips] © 270ct64; H27453. © 23Nov64; H27454. 5-8705. 5-8707. © 25Nov64; H27465. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Enticement. Pattern no. 5/1424. [Tangled lines] © 9Jan64; H25968. 5/1426. © 9Mar64; H25971. [1427. [Irregular checks] © 23Apr64; H25964. 5/1427. 5/1434. [Sunflowers] © 11May64; H25959. 1437. [Two peacocks in cage on blocked ground] © 11May64; 5/1437. H25957. 5/1441. © 17Jun64; H25998. 5/1442. © 24Jun64; H25965. 5/1444. © 29May64; H25966. 5/1451. © 20May64; H25970. 5/1453. © 12May64; H25990. 5/1456. © 11May64; H25972. 5/1457. © 19May64; H25969. 5/1458. © 27May64; H25974. 5/1460. © 12May64; H25967. 5/1462. [Stylized blossoms on striped ground] © 14May64; H25960. 5/1466. © 19May64; H25958. 5/1482. © 28May64; H25962. 5/1484. (1484. [Triangles on solid ground] © 1Jun64; H25983. 5/1486. © 27May64; H25963. 5/1488. © 1Jun64; H25961. Enticement. Serigraph on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no. 5/1443. [Silhouetted leaves] © 19Jun64; H26837. /1454. [Wavy lines suggest plaid] © 30Jul64; H26817. 5/1454. 5/1463. [Simplified blossoms on stroked ground & void] © 5Aug64; H26839. 5/1490. [Blossoms form loose stripes with widely scattered cuttings] © 17Jul64; H26857. 5/1500. [Floral vine with berries] © 27Jul64; H26904. 5/1504. [Irregular lines forming z1g-zag & honeycomblike pattern] © 7Aug64; H26818.

5/1506. [Linear watercolor blossoms] © 3Sep64; H26856 5/1515. [Large paisley] © 26Aug64; H26820. 5/1516. [Bouquets & scattered daisies] © 1Sep64; H26905. 5/1517. [Rows of dot-flowers with short stems] © 3Sep64; Н26858. 5/1518. [Dense semi-abstract blossoms] © 9Sep64; H26847. 5/1519. [Dense floral border dissipating to occasional clusters of flowers] © 10Sep64; H26819. 5/1520. [Abstract swirls] © 9Sep64; H26846. 5/1522. [Scattered & overlapping numbers] © 10Sep64; H26845. 5/1523. [Huge blossoms between narrow stripes] © 24Sep64; H26838. 5/1524. [Crackled surface on geometric ground] © 11Sep64; H26855. 5/1525. [Rose cuttings on stripes with watercolor blossoms between] © 11Sep64; H26836. 5/1527. [Scattered blossoms on speckled ground] © 18Sep64; H26910. 5/1528. © 17Sep64; H26821. 5-1535. © 1Dec64; H27468. Gadabout. Frint on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no. 5/982. © 5May64; H25937. 5/984. © 7May64; H25939. 5/988. [Irises & snapdragons] © 8Jun64; H26086. 5/992. © 15Jun64; H25936. 5/995 [H25987 [Large roses] © 27May64; 5/996. © 1Jun64; H25991. 5/997. © 7May64; H25986. 5/998. © 8May64; H26085. 5/999. © 3Jun64; H25999. 5/1000. © 26May64; H25981. 5/1000. © 20May04; H25901. 5/9601. © 20May64; H25985. 5/9605. © 2Jun64; H25997. 5/9607. © 5Jun64; H25996. Gadabout. Serigraph on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gal-lery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no. lery Division, Loomskill, Inc.)
Fattern no.
5/9602. © 3lAug64; H26809.
5/9612. [Stroked surface on
ground of interrupted parallel
stripes & dots] © 16Sep64;
H26854.
5/9613. [Roses superimposed on
daisies] © 11Sep64; H26822.
Horizon. Serigraph on fabric.
© Loomskill, Inc. (in notice:
Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.)
Pattern no. Pattern no. 5-5551. © 4Nov64; H27469. 5-5555. © 10Nov64; H27470. 5-5556. [Plaid] © 13Nov64; H27467. 5-5557. © 12Nov64; H27471. 5-5558. © 16Nov64; H27472. 5-5560. © 16Nov64; H27473. 5-5562. © 23Nov64; H27474. 5-5569. © 25Nov64; H27475. Vibration. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no. 5/4776. © 27Apr64; H25978. 5/4798. © 15May64; H25931. 5/4803. © 19May64; H25980. 5/4805. © 18May64; H25973. 5/4808. © 14May64; H25979. 5/4810. [Tulips] © 9Jun64; H26000.

5/4812. © 22May64; H26001. 5/4816. © 22Jun64; H25932. 5/4838. [Columns of stylized flowers] © llSep64; H26899. 5/4839. [Bold stylized flowers with checkered border] © 8Sep64; H26898. 5/4842. [Scrollwork with rippled stripe] © 31Aug64; H26897. 5/4846. [Overall flowers with fern] © 9Sep64; H26863. 5/4850. [Daisies & others flowers] © 16Sep64; H26861. 5/4854. [Stylized flowers & medallion shapes] © 18Sep64; medallion snapes] © 105epo4 H26862. 5/4856. [Stylized flowers in circular & oblong shapes on blocked ground] © 8Sep64; H26860. Vibration. Serigraph on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Fattern no. 5/4760. [Formalized floral vine & border] © 3Mar64; H26908. 5/4784. [Ornate scrollwork border spreading into similar foliated motif] © 6May64; H26816. 5/4811. [Giant poppies] © 8Aug64; 5/4811. [Giant poppies] © 8Aug64 H26824. 5/4837. [Geometric slashes forming half-wheels & border] © 2Sep64; H216-53. 5/4841. [Foliate & fleur-de-lis above border] © 28Aug64; H26823. 5/4843. [Modern Christmas trees in broad band] © 8Sep64; H26842. 5/4848. [Dense simplified blossoms] © 9Sep64; H26851. 5/4849. [Sets of narrow uneven stripes with areas of diagonal stripes with areas of diagonal stripes between] © 17Sep64; H26841. 5/4851. [Huge double blossoms with other smaller ones scattered] © 14Sep64; H26843. 5/4852. [Huge double flower with jungle of blossoms] © 16Sep64; H26852. 5/4853. [Alternating harlequin rows & doodles] © 16Sep64; H26840. 5-4855. [Overlapping triangles forming zig-zags] © 25Sep64; H27456. 5-4859. [Stylized lion medallions in scalloped band on patterned ground] © 300ct64; H27457. 5-4859. 5-4863. [Floral panels on striped ground] © 17Nov64; H27458. ground] © 17Nov64; H27458.
5-4864. [Circular figures with border of large bows] © 9Dec64; H27459.
5-4865. [Ornate chessmen] © 20Nov64; H27463.
5-4866. © 24Nov64; H27464.
5-4867. © 23Nov64; H27461. 5-4868. © 23Nov64; H27466. 5-4870. [Butterflies on diagonal plaid] © 24Nov64; H27462. LORRAINE, LADY I. J. See HAMBROCK, IDA LAUREL. LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 63 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 27Nov63; IPRO40 JP8942. LOWELL, TOM. Columbus refuses a plea to turn back. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. LOWENTHAL, A. DAVID. Advice to lawyers. See UNITY PUB. CORP. OF ILLINOIS. LUBEROFF, WILLIAM E. Come unto Me. See MESSENGER CORP.

1964

- LUCEY, RAY A. Minut theatre. [Curtains on stage around empty screen] Print. D Ray A. Lucey; 20Aug64; K71913.
- © Ray A. Lucey; 20Aug64; K71913. LULL, FRANCISCO FERRER. Spanish Royal Corps of Engineers in Florida, 1802. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- LUMBERJACK STAMP CO. Lumberjack stamp. [Port. of lumber-jack holding ax] Col. print. © Lumberjack Stamp Co.; 17Jun64; K71474.
- LUTHERAN CHURCH PRESS. See LET'S VISIT CHRISTIAN MISSIONS.
- A LUXURY TEST (Filmstrip) Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp; 27Nov64; JP9046.
- LYNCH, JAMES A. Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-2. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- LYONS, ROBERT J. Type Cad ceiling access doors. See BILCO CO. Type L roof scuttle. See BILCO CO.

Μ

- MCA ENTERPRISES, INC. Television shows at Universal City. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures, B 477) O MCA Enterprises, Inc.; 19Aug64; JP8887.
- MAASS, DAVID A. Bogland cover, woodcock. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC. Busting out, bobwhite quail. HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC. See See
- MACBETH, BY WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE (Film-strip) Educational Audio Visual. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. (SE 8038) Eastman color. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 15Sep64; JP8974.
- MCCALL (CASH) INC. Steer head. Col. reproduction of drawing. Author of reproduction: Zola I. Giles. © Cash McCall, Inc.; 2Dec64; GP45285.
- MCCALL CORP. Betsy McCall and the baby robin. [Paper doll & clothes; cut-outs] Col. print. @ McCall Corp.;
 - Col. print. © McCall Corp.; 21Apr64; K71716. Betsy McCall and the wedding gown. [Paper doll & clothes; cut-outs] Col. print. © McCall Corp.; 21May64; K71721.

 - EtrayOf, NTTEL: Betsy McCall at the egg rolling. [Two paper dolls & clothes; cut-outs] Col. print. © McCall Corp.; 20Feb64; K71717.
 - Betsy McCall at the World's Fair. [Paper doll & clothes; cut-outs] Col. print. (In McCall's, Apr. 1964, p.188) © McCall Corp.; 19Mar64; K71714. The Betsy McCall colordon for 1661
 - 19Mar64; K71714. The Betsy McCall calendar for 1964. Col. print. (In McCall's, Jan. 1964, p.136) © McCall Corp.; 19Dec64 (in notice: 1963); K71715. Betsy McCall goes dog walking. [Paper doll & clothes; cut-outs] Col. print. © McCall Corp.; 21Jul64; K71718. Betsy McCall, traffic monitor. [Paper doll & clothes; cut-outs] Col. print. © McCall Corp.; 18Auc64: K71719.

 - Col. print. © Mo 18Aug64; K71719.
 - Betsy McCall writes from camp. [Paper doll & clothes; cut-outs] Col. print. © McCall Corp.; Col. print. © M 18Jun64; K71720.

- Betsy McCall writes from the Bahamas. [Four typical Bahama scenes with paper doll & costumes; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, Feb.1964, p.174) @ McCall Corp.; 21Jan64; K71788.
- KY1750.
 Betsy McCall's school prepares for Thanksgiving. [Thanksgiving scene on stage with 2 paper dolls & coe-tume] Col. print. (In McCall's)
 McCall Corp.; 200ct64; KY2163.
- © McCall Corp.; 2002004; K12209. Betsy McCall's wonderful Christmas. [Girl skating, by Christmas tree & listening to carolers through open door with paper doll & costumes; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's) © McCall Corp.; 19Nov64; K72307.
- MCCLELLAND, J. L. Alpine tunnel. Photo. © J. Clelland; 11Jun64; JP8794. © J. L. Mc-
- MCCLEMONS, LARRY. Superarmadillo & Clark Meek. [Humanized armadillo in 2 outfits] Drawings on 3 sheets. © Larry McClemons; 29Jun64; GU38023.
- MCCLOUD, CHESTER V. Beautification plan for approach to Oklahoma State Capitol on Lincoln Blvd. Drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Ches-ter V. McCloud; 13Jul64; IU13137. Master parking yard design. Scale 1" = 50'. Blue line print. © Chester V. McCloud; 8Jul64; IU13135 IU13135.
- MCCRACKEN, GLENN. See BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE 2. BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE 3.
- MCCULLOUGH, CHARLES W. See PAULA CO.
- MCDONALD, HUGH E., JR. Compete, advertising and selling game. See HILL (W. S.) CO.
- MACDONALD, JOHN D. Multi-purpose ice rink layout. (Ice skating facility) June 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) © John D. MacDonald; 6Jul64; IUI3125. Ski& skate facility. June 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) © John D. MacDonald; 6Jul64; IU13126.
- MACDONALD, JOHN R. The chase. [Stern view of whaler] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John R. MacDonald (in notice: Ross MacDonald); SMar64: GP43210. Uterbruge & dinpert
 - Coming home. [Lighthouse & clipper] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John R. MacDonald (in notice: Ross MacDonald); 8Mar64; GP43211.
 - Koss MacDonald); 8Mar64; GP43211.
 Leaving New Bedford. [Port bow view of clipper] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John R. MacDonald (in notice: Ross MacDonald); 8Mar64; GP43208.
 Off shore. [Small boat moored to piles] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John R. MacDonald (in notice: Ross MacDonald); 8Mar64; GP43209.
 - GP43209.
- MACDONALD, ROSS. See MACDONALD, JOHN R. MCELROY, ROBERT.
 - CLEROY, ROBERT. California hillside residence. Plan 18-A. Robert McElroy, builder. Architectural drawings on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Robert McElroy & William Felton; 2Jul64; IUl3124. Contemporter billside bouss. Plan
 - Contemporary hillside house. no.13. Robert McElroy, builder. Architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Robert McElroy; 2Ju164; IU13123.

Western contemporary homes, plan 24. Architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1- 1/4 = 1'-0. © Robert McElroy; 28Sep64; IU13379. MCGILL, WINIFRED. The end of hypocrisy. [Shattered triangle & stars embroidered & appliqued on back of jacket] Col. design in & on fabric. © Winifred McGill; 9May64; GP43202. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. [Hooked rug design] By Pearl K. McGown. Reproduction of drawing. © Pearl K. McGown, Inc. Altar rug. [Opposed fruit & flower tree with vine border] No.753. © 3Aug64; K72175. [https://doc...]uterfiles & Bright wings. [Butterflies & blossoms] No.760. © 3Aug64; K72172. nristine. [Floral bouquet with scroll border] No.758. © 3Aug64; K72173. Christine. Crewel crescent. [Floral tree] No.763. © 1Sep64; K72178. Fairy's cushions. [Mushroom & fern border] No.751. © 3Aug64; K72176 Kitchen caprice. [Implements in fitted rectangles] No.752. © 3Aug64; K72174. Southern pines. [Branches with cones form border] No.764. © 260ct64; K72310. Spanish village. [Six simulated floral tiles] No.757. © 3Aug64; K72171. Vintage. [Grape tree in vase with vine border] No.754. © 3Aug64; K72177 Wadsworth. [Berries, flowers & butterflies] No.755. © 3Aug64; Water's edge. [Shells & seaweed border] No.759. © 3Aug64; K72169. MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO., INC. See MODERN GEOMETRY, SET 2. WORLD GEOGRAPHY SERIES. MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO., INC. WEBSTER DIVISION. See PROGRAMMED READING. MCHENRY, P. G., Jr. [Plans for a residence] Plan no.91-64. Sheet 2. Drawn by Richard Wm. Simmons. Sept. 1, 1964. Architec-tural drawing. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © P. G. McHenry, Jr.; 50ct64; Tradal. © P. G. IP7114 MCKEEVER, CLARICE. Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson [in carriage] Col. slide. © Clarice McKeever; lJul64; JP8826. President Kennedy at dock. Col. slide. © Clarice McKeever; 1Jul64; JP8825. President Kennedy, grand carriage. Col. slide. D Clarice McKeever; 1Jul64; JP8827. MCLEAN, MARIE. See MCLEAN STUDIO. MCLEAN STUDIO.

- CLEAN STUDIO. Lake Pend d'Oreille in Bonner & Koo-tenai Co's., Idaho, U. S. A.; a merry map [illustrating historic figures & landmarks] Drawn & com-piled by Marie McLean in 1956. 2d ed., 1964. Reproduction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 1956, K46827. © Marie McLean, sole owner of McLean Studio; 11Aug64; K72229.
- MCLEMORE, JENNIFER.

Caricature of a boy [standing with daisy in hand] Drawing. © Jennifer McLemore; 24Aug64; GU37736.

MCLEMORE, JENNIFER.-Con. Caricature of a girl [standing with teddy bear in hand] Drawing. © Jennifer McLemore; 24Aug64; GU37737. Caricature of boy's face. Draw © Jennifer McLemore; 28Aug64; Drawing. GU37754. Caricature of girl's face. Dra © Jennifer McLemore; 28Aug64; Drawing. GU37755. MACLEOD, YAN. of Jacqueline & John F. Kennedy on disk, in relief] © Yan MacLeod; lSep64; GU37792. MCNEIL, WALTER H., JR. Three round self analyzer and score card for the golfer. [Figure gives stroke tips] Print. © Walter H. McNeil, Jr.; 240ct64; K72258. MACVAUGH, GILBERT S. Erotic painted-wood sculptures of Nepal. 64 1. 132 Kodochrome pictures. © Gilbert S. Macvaugh; 9Nov64; JU11150. MAGEE HEAD. See HEAD & KANE, INC. MAGGE. See HEAD & KANE, INC. MAGNER, W. Chief Black Elk. See TEWA ENTER-PRISES Chief Painted Horse. See TEWA ENTERPRISES. Mesquilito. See TEWA ENTERPRISES. Navajo medicine man. See TEWA ENTERPRISES. MAGNOLIA ARTS. Americana notes. [Famous American landmarks & ports. of historical figures] 16 reproductions of pen & figures] 16 reproductions of period figures] 16 reproductions of period ink drawings. Signed: Kathleen Chandler. © Kathleen Gore Chandler Chandler. © Kathleen Gore Chandler d.b.a. Magnolia Arts; 29May64; K71700. MAHER, EDWARD I. See FAMOUS PORTRAITS. MAHNERT, ROBERT J. Photograph of Acrosee drafting scale. [Front & back] © Robert J. Mahnert; 120ct64; JU11147. MAILLOL, ARISTIDE. Head of a young ead of a young girl. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. MAIO. Harlequin with kitten. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Harlequin with poodle. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. MAJEWICZ, GEORGE. Elefantenherde. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A.G. MAKE TIME TO SELL (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Jul64; TP0027. JP8839. MAMAKOS, PETER J. Puka ball. Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. as Paddle pool. NM: revisions. © Peter J. Mamakos; 10Aug64; IU13281. MA'MSELLE JEWELRY CO. Article of jewelry] © Ma'Mselle a.a.d.o. Ma'Mselle Jewelry Co. P-100. [Christmas tree with candle adornment; pin] Metal. © 21Aug64; GP43891. -101. [Christmas tree with rope-like adornment; pin] Metal. © 21Aug64; GP43890. P-101.

MAN CAST. See MANHATTAN CASTING CO. THE MAN IN THE MIDDLE (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 82 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 11Sep64; JP8873. MANCA, ALBINO. Pieta medallion. [Michelangelo's Pieta on obverse, Vatican Pavilion & ports. of Pope Paul VI & Pope John XXIII on reverse; in relief] Sculptor: Albino Manca. © Albino Manca: 2020 mc/dt. @Nacoo. Manca; 22Apr64; GP43200. MANDERS, ERIC. 278th Signal Pigeon Company, 1945. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORI-ANS. MANDOLA, MICHAEL R. Article of jewelry. See AN-SU JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Merry Xmas. See AN-SU JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article of jewelry. of jewelry. Pearl charm combined with superimposed metal ornamentation. Se AN-SU JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article of jewelry. MANES FABRICS CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Manes Fabrics Co., Inc. Pattern 540. [Fruits & blossoms with French legends] © 23May64; H27112. 1597. [Flowers interspersed with pears, butterflies & figures of women & children] © 4Aug64; H27110. 3817. © 16Jul64; H27238.
3836. [Butterflies & flowers]
© 14Aug64; H27239. 4672. © 260ct64; H27236. 7182. [Rows of tulips arranged end-to-end in alternating directions] © 19May64; H27106. 7187. © 17Aug64; H27107. 198. [Weather vanes alternating with stemmed flowers] © 170ct64; 7198. Н27235. 7242. [Floral urns] © 140ct64; H27233. 7245. [Various fruits] © 1Sep64; H27234. 7256. [Flowerheads & leaves shaded with cross hatching] © 23Jun64; H27109. 7288. © 20Aug64; H27111. 7294. © 25Aug64; H27232. 7304. © 25Aug64; H27237. 7305. [Flowers, some in ovals & rectangles] © 28Jul64; H27108. MANHATTAN CASTING CO. INHAITAN CASTING CO. [Article of jewelry] © Man Cast a.a.d.o. Manhattan Casting Co. Antique locket. No.F 934. Met © lAug64; GP44243. No.F 934. Metal. MANN, FRANK. Faisons du ski. See DESIGN & GRAPHICS. MANN (HELEN) INC. Bikini. [Comic girl with bird on head models 2 bathing suits] Style 601A-601B. By Helen Mann. 2 col. lithographs of paintings. Signed. © Helen Mann, Inc.; 17Dec64: H27409. J7Dec64; H27499. arm1val. [Juggler & clown] Style 602A-602B, By Helen Mann. 2 col. lithographs of paintings. Signed. © Helen Mann, Inc.; 17Dec64; Carnival. H27498. Sportsmen. H27496. Dortsmen. [Boy in baseball & foot-ball uniforms] Style 603A-603B. By Helen Mann. 2 col. lithographs of paintings. Signed. © Helen Man, Inc.; 17Dec64; H27500.

MANSFIELD, G. DRUMMOND. New Orleans. See DONALD ART CO., INC . MARCELLO, FRANK G. The sad-eyed burrow, a song story sung & illustrated by Frank Marcello. [Burrow's life leading Marcello. [Burrow's life leadin up to the birth of Jesus Christ] l v. Paintings. © Frank G. Marcello; 9Jul64; GU37604. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE CORP. Americana. Des: Textile Corp. Design. © Marcus Bros. Pattern no. 4326. [Overlapping plaid patches] © 23Dec64; GU38146. County fair. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 3550. [Overlapping squares] © 20Jun64; H26018. 3551. [Checked circles] © 20Jun64; H26019. 3552. [Stylized flowers] © 20Jun64; H26020. Paturama. Design. © Marcus Bros. Featurama. Des Textile Corp. Pattern no. 7793. [Floral bouquets & girls in 19th century apparel] © 3Nov64; 794. [Butterflies in varying sizes] © 3Nov64; GU37999. 7794. 7795. [Superimposed leaves] © 3Nov64; GU38000. Featurama. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Marcus Fros. Textile Corp.
 Pattern no.
 (7781. [Alternating flowers & farm scenes] © 12Nov64; H27190.
 (7781. [Flowers & rural scenes] © 23Nov64; H27514. 7782. [Books, hourglass & scroll with roses] © 12Nov64; H27198. 7783. [Framed pictures, flowers & fruits] © 12Nov64; H27196. 7784. [Ornate sewing machines & dress forms] © 23Nov64; H27509.
7786. [Labeled flowers] © 23Nov64; H27510. Futurama. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 7757. © 15Jul64; GU37693. 7758. [Italianate country scenes] © 15Jul64; GU37690. 7760. [Vases of various designs] © 15Jul64; 6U37692. 7761. © 15Jul64; 6U37691. 7781. [Interspersed floral clusters & country scenes] © 20ct64; 6U37081 & country scenes; © Locar, GU37913. 7782. [Books, scrolls & hourglasses © 20ct64; GU37914. 7783. [Delicately outlined flowers, fruits & antique objects] © 20ct64; GU37915. 7784. [Aptique sewing machines. 7784. [Antique sewing machines, dress forms & designer names] dress forms & designer names] © 20ct64; GU37911. 7785. [Fruit] © 20ct64; GU37907. 7786. [Flowers, identified by name] © 20ct64; GU37912. Futurama. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no Pattern no. 7731. [Medallion shapes & paisley design] © 4May64; H25715. 7732. [Flowers & rural scenes] UIMay04; H25824. 7740. [Flowers & opera glasses] © 10Apr64; H25817. 7742. © 15Apr64; H25818.
 7743. [Flowers & scrollery on blocked ground] © 14May64; н25819. 7757. [Small flower cuttings] © 1Aug64; H26408.

7758. [Clusters of flowers & Italianate country scenes] © lAug64; H26409. 7760. [Vases on striped ground] © lAug64; H26407. 7761. [Flower bouquets with wheat] © lAug64; H26410. Design. © Marcus Bros. Jubilee. Textile Corp. Pattern no.
Pattern no.
1670. [Harbor flags & compasses]
© 16Nov64; GU38038.
1671. [Satling ships, anchors & other nautical equipment]
© 16Nov64; GU38039.
sural Design © Marcus Bros. Laurel. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 7908. [Pots & baskets of flowers with watering cans] © 16Nov64; GU38040. 7909. [Sectioned fruit & bunches of fruit] © 16Nov64; GU38041. 7910. [Carriages & 19th century Parisian scenes] © 16Nov64; GU38042. 7911. [Antique automobiles] © 16Nov64; GU38043. 7912. © 16Nov64; GU38037. nette. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Linette. Pattern no. 4250. © 15Jul64; GU37689. 4252. [Formalized flowers & leaves] © 15Jul64; GU37697. 4257. © 15Jul64; GU37695. 4258. © 15Jul64; GU37694. 4259. © 15Jul64; GU37694. Parfait. Design, © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 8122. © 3Nov64; GU38001. 8123. [Eighteenth century garden scenes] © 3Nov64; GU38002. 8125. [Roses on mosaic ground] © 3Nov64; GU38003. Parfait. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. © Marcus Post. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 8100. © 14May64; H25826. 8101. [Strawberries & blossoms] © 20May64; H25713. 8101. 8102. © 19May64; H25710. 8105. © 19May64; H25709. 8106. © 11May64; H25714. 8107. © 19May64; H25825. 8109. © 13May64; H25716. Patriot. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Textile Corp.
Pattern no.
4271. [Symbols in overlapping
blocks] © 20ct64; GU37906.
4272. [Bells] © 20ct64; GU37910.
4273. [Bugles decorated with cording & tassels] © 20ct64; GU37908.
4274. [Soldiers & drums] © 20ct64;
gu87000 GU37909 Patriot. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 4262. [Bunches of grapes & casks] © 12Nov64; H27192. 4264. [Flowers, butter churn kettle & other items] © 12Nov64; H27191. H2/191. 2266. [Early American public notices & advertisements] © 12Nov64; H27194. 269. [Species of leaves on grainy ground] © 12Nov64; H27193. 4266. 4269. 4270. [Oak leaves & acorns] © 12Nov64; H27195. 4272. [Bells] © 23Nov64; H27513. 4273. [Bugles] © 23Nov64; H27512. 274. [Toy soldiers & drums] © 23Nov64; H27511. 4274.

Sandpiper. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 4007. [Stylized bird] © 10Sep64; GU37802. Sandpiper. Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. ©07. [Modernistic birds] © 15Sep64; H26873. 4007 Tapioca. Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 4251. [Fruit, flowers, framed picture & other items] © 10Sep64; GU37795. 10Sep04; d03/195.
4260. [Early sewing machines]
10Sep64; d037796.
4261. © 10Sep64; d037797.
4262. [Bunches of grapes & casks]
© 10Sep64; d037798.
4263. [Stylized flowers]
© 10Sep64; G037799. 4264. [Butter churn, duck & other items] © 10Sep64; GU37800. 4265. [Sun, sailors & other marine items] © 10Sep64; GU37801. 4266. [Old advertisements] © 20ct64; GU37918. 4267. [Musketeers & legends depict manual of arms for early rifle] © 20ct64; GU37917. 4269. [Nuts & leaves in block shapes] © 14Sep64; GU37806. 4270. [Acorns & oak leaves] © 14Sep64; GU37805. MARGHAB (EMILE) INC. Windmill design on towel. © Emile Marghab, Inc.; 30Sep64; GU37904. MARINE OPTICAL MANUFACTURING CO. In times to come. [Slash, abstract] Drawing. © Marine a.a.d.o. Marine Optical Manufacturing Co.; 3Mar63; GP44774. Gr44[74. Rina Mia. (Floral pattern for eye-glass frame) [Incised leaves] 5018. Metal. © Marine a.a.d.o. Marine Optical Manufacturing Co.; 20Feb64; GP43201. ARINWOOD BUILDERS, INC.
Royal Crest. [Foundation & floor plan for residence with elevations A-D] Rev. 4-27-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. states prev. reg. IUI3023. © Marinwood Builders, Inc.; LJun64; IP7007.
Royal Manor. [Foundation & floor plan for residence with elevations A-C] Rev. 5-1-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. states prev. reg. IUI3024. © Marinwood Builders, Inc.; LJun64; IP7008.
Royal Terrace. [Foundation & floor plan for residence with elevations MARINWOOD BUILDERS, INC. yal Terrace. [Foundation & floor plan for residence with elevations A-C] Rev. 4-27-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. states prev. reg. IU13020. © Marinwood Builders, Inc.; lJun64; TPZ006 © Marinwood Builders, Inc.; lJun64; IP7006. MARKETERS, INC. Bed of nails. [Design on pillow case] Appl. author: Kenneth Kraus. © Marketers, Inc.; l3Aug64; GU37675. MARK-LA-MATION, INC. Motion in life. Drawings on 8 trans-lucent plastic sheets. Appl. author: Frederick E. Marquardt. © Mark-la-mation, Inc.; 29Jun64 (in notice: 1963); IP7072. MARMEIN, PHYLLIS, New school of ballet, Phyllis Marmein, See FRICK, ANNA P. MARONEY, MARY. Five figure skating positions. See UNITED STATES FIGURE SKATING ASSN.

MARQUARDT, FREDERICK E. Motion in life. See MARK-LA-MATION, INC. MARSHAL, RENEE. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. MARSTELLER, DEBORAH N. Selected constellations. See MARSTELLER, WALTER W. MARSTELLER, WALTER W. Selected constellations, 1-10. 10 col. slides. © Walter W. Marsteller & Deborah N. Marsteller; 28Ju164; JP8824. MARTIN, ETHELDRA V. Democracy coast to coast; be loyal to your beloved departed Chief. [Port. of John F. Kennedy speaking at rostrum above cityscape] Painting. © E. V. Martin; 15Dec64; CUX8084 GU38084 MARTIN, GUS J. 1964 income tax returns, forms, folders for your records. [Head of bald eagle in profile] Designed by Martin. Col. print. © Gus J. Martin; 290ct64; K72217. MARTINO, MIMI. Miss Fink, the mink. [Cartoon mink] Drawing. © Mimi Martino; IOJul64; GU37622. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Belle of the ball. [Standing female in evening dress, evening bag in left hand; figurine on base] Plastic. (Campus Cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44713. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44713.
Bermuda holiday. [Standing female wearing shorts & blouse, right hand grasping collar, left hand in pocket; figurine on base] Plastic. (Campus Cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44706.
Cavalryman blowing bugle and holding rifle in right hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45144.
Cavalryman clutching left shoulder with right hand and dropping gun from left hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45153.
Cavalryman firing rifle. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45146.
Cavalryman holding rifle overhead with both hands. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45149.
Cavalryman holding sword in right band and left hand extended down-Cavalryman holding sword in right hand and left hand extended down-ward. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; Couls Marx & Co., Inc.; 10N0V04; GP45142.
 Cavalryman taking gun from holster with left and right hand extended outward. [Figurine] Plastic.
 Couls Marx & Co., Inc.; 16N0v64; GP45148.
 Caveman hurling rock with hands ovel Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45148.
Caveman hurling rock with hands over head. [Figurine] Flastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 18Mar64 (in notice: 1963); GP44449.
Caveman swinging club with both hands. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 18Mar64 (in notice: 1963); GP44450.
Caveman with club in right hand and knife in left hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 18Mar64 (in notice: 1963); GP44452.
Caveman with rock in right hand in throwing stance. [Figurine] Plas-tic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 18Mar64 (in notice: 1963); GP44457.
Caveman with spear in right hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 18Mar64 (in notice: 1963); GP4448.

MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC.-Con. Caveman with stone hatchet in left hand. [Figurine] Flastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 18Mar64 (in notice: 1963); GP44451. 1903); GP44451.
Cowboy dropping gun from right hand and clutching chest with left hand.
[Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co.; 16Nov64; GP45154.
Cowboy firing gun with right hand.
[Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45152.

- Cowboy holding a gun in each hand.
 [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45147.
 Cowboy holding lariat with both hands. [Figurine] Plastic.
 © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45150.
- GP45150.
- Cowboy holding rifle with both hands. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45145.
- Cowboy reaching for gun with right hand and left hand extended. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 16Nov64; GP45151.
- Day at the races. [Standing female wearing slacks & turtleneck sweater, Wearing Slacks & turtieneck sweater, head turned to side, holding glasses; figurine on base] Plastic. (Campus Cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44709.
- Frontier man holding gun in right hand and knife in left hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; IDec64; GP45067.
- Frontier man holding knife in right hand and axe in left hand. [Figur-ine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 1Dec64; GP45068.
- Frontier man holding rifle in right hand with left hand raised and arrow in right shoulder. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; Plastic. © Loui 1Dec64; GP45065.
- Frontier man holding rifle with both hands. [Figurine] Flastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 1Dec64; GP45064.
- Frontier man swinging rifle with both hands. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 1Dec64; GP45063.
- GP45063. Frontier man with knife in left hand in running position. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; IDec64; GP45066. Indian chief with right hand raised and spear and shield in left hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44321. Indian chief with tomahawk in right

- ∞ 60., Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44321.
 Indian chief with tomahawk in right hand and knife in left hand.
 [Figurine] Flastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44319.
 Indian in running position with tomahawk in right hand and knife in left hand. [Figurine] Flastic.
 © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44318.
- Indian shooting bow and arrow. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44323.
- Indian throwing spear with right hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44322.
- Indian with club in right hand and spear in left hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 22Sep64; GP44320.
- Night at the opera. [Standing female wearing evening coat, evening bag in right hand, left hand in pocket; figurine on base] Plastic. (Campus Cutles) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44707.
- Our girl Friday [standing, wearing suit, gloves in right hand, left hand clenched; figurine on base] Plastic. (Campus Cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44708.

- Saturday afternoon. [Standing female wearing slacks & blouse knotted in front, hands on hips; figurine on base] Plastic. (Campus Cutles) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44710.
- Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44710.
 A touch of mink. [Standing female wearing stole, eyes closed; figurine on base] Plastic. (Campus Cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44712.
 Twist party. [Standing female wearing skirt with slits, scarf thrown over right shoulder; figurine on base] Plastic. (Campus Cuties) © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 200ct64; GP44711.

- © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 220ct64;
- Viking chief with sword unsheathed. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 220ct64; GP45059.
- Viking with curved ax and shield. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 220ct64; GP45058.

- & Co., Inc.; 220ct64; GP45058.
 Viking with helmet swinging sword.
 [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx
 & Co., Inc.; 220ct64; GP45060.
 Viking with helmet swinging two-sided ax. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 220ct64; GP45061.
 Viking with knife in right hand and club in left hand. [Figurine] Plastic. © Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 220ct64; GP45062.
- MARY CATHERINE, SISTER. See CHARLOTTE AUGUSTA THERESE. See MUNDY,
- MARYKNOLL SISTERS, MARYKNOLL, N. Y. Come. [Virgin & Child; greeting card] L-11. Col. lithograph of painting. O Maryknoll Sisters; LAWSCH. GPUBSON card, Stranger (Card), painting. © Maryknoll Sist lAug64; GP44524. Gloria. [Star of Bethlehem &
 - oria. [Star of Bethlenem & decorative lettering; greeting card] L-12. Col. lithograph of painting. © Maryknoll Sisters; lAug64; GP44526.
- Joy to the world. [Decorative lettering & band; greeting card] L-14. Col. lithograph of painting. © Maryknoll Sisters; lAug64; GP44523.
- GP44522. Peace be yours today and always. [Jesus held aloft; greeting card] L-15. Col. lithograph of painting. @ Maryknoll Sisters; lAug64; GP44525.
- star shone and pointed out God the star shone and pointed out God the King of Kings; the Magi saw it and offered Him gifts. [Christmas tree, 3 crowns & gifts of Magi; greeting card] L-13. Col. litho-graph of painting. © Maryknoll Sisters; lAug64; GP44522.
- MARYLAND BLUE CROSS-BLUE SHIELD. See A STEP FORWARD IN EMPLOYEE RELATIONS.
- MARZOUK, M. E. USA-TV derby. [Port. of horse repeat-ed within grid] Drawing, © M. E. Marzouk; 260ct64; GU37990.
- MASKETEERS, INC. Baby Penguin. [Plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. © Masketeers, Inc.; 10Dec64; GU38106.
 - Bill of Rights [with Liberty Bell; plaque] Stock no. AM-6-B. Roger Fngel, artist. Wood & metal. Appl. states prev. reg. Dec. 1963, GU36690. © Masketeers, Inc.; SJan64; GP43646.
 - Blue marlin [plaque] Stock no.F-21. William Conlin, artist. Wood & metal. Appl. states prev. reg. Feb. 1964, GU37080. © Maske-teers, Inc.; 25Feb64; GP43649.

Colonial pouch. [Plaque] Stock no.AM-7. Roger Engel, artist. Wood & metal. Appl. states prev. reg. Dec. 1963, GU36689. © Maske-teers, Inc.; 8Jan64; GP43645.

- Constitution plaque [with drum] Stock no.AM-6C. Roger Engel, artist. Wood & metal. Appl. states prev. reg. Dec. 1963, GU36691. © Masketeers, Inc.; SJan64; GP43648.

- Momma Penguin. [Plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. © Masketeers, Inc.; 10Dec64; GU38105.
- A new and accurate mappe of the world, drawne according to the latest discoveries, 1628. (Drake's map) [Plaque] William Conlin, artist. © Masketeers, Inc.; 31Aug64; GU37729.

- GU37729.
 Poppa Penguin. [Plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. © Masketeers, Inc.; 10Dec64; GU38104.
 Running horse. [Plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. © Masketeers, Inc.; 10Dec64; GU38107.
 Scaredy cat [bristling; stylized] Stock no.A-17. William Conlin, artist. Wood & metal. Appl. states prev. reg. Feb. 1964, GU37082. © Masketeers, Inc.; 25Feb64; GP43647.
 Swan [in profile; plaque] Artist:
- Swan [in profile; plaque] Artist: Roger Engel. © Masketeers, Inc.; 10Dec64; GU38108.
- MASON, EDWIN RICHARD. Grand master. [Chessmen] Desig © Edwin Richard Mason; 2Dec64; GU38089. Design.
- MASON, ROY M. The call of the open calendar. See SHAW-BARTON.
- MATSUMOTO, IKKI. Unusual 3-dimensional Nativity set. See PFLAUM (GEORGE A.) PUBLISHER,
- MATTEL FASHIONS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Mattel Fashions, Inc.
 - Pattern no. 192. [Exclamation points & Barbie labels] © 28Aug64 (in notice: 1965); H27257.
- MATTEL, INC.
 Barbie, juvenile gift wrap. [Young lady in varying attire on stars]
 Col. print. © Mattel, Inc.;
 19Jun64; K/1694.
 Skipper. [Female doll with long hair in bathing suit; figurine]
 Plastic & textile. © Mattel, Inc.;
 23Jan63; GP45131. 23Jan63; GP45131.
- MATTERNES, JAY H. Ex libris. (Bookplate illustration of horned owl) Col. steel engraving. Author of the print: Alfred C. Strohlein. © Jay H. Matternes; 7Jul64; K71307.
- MATTHEWS-SCHWARTZ, INC.
 - ATTHEWS-SCHWARTZ, INC. Model S house. Cross & Adreon, archi-tects. Architectural drawings on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Matthews-Schwartz, Inc.; 1Ju164; IU13122.
 - Model WY-1 house. Cross & Adreon, architects. Architectural drawings on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Matthews-Schwartz, Inc.; 1Ju164;

1964

- MAXWELL, ROBERT.
 [Animal simulating golf ball with
 bulging eyes, tail & snout; figu rine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.9)
 © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44889.
 - [Animal with dented back, distended

 - [Animal with dented back, distended eyes & long snout; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.8) © Rob-ert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44903. [Animal with grooved, pinched back & horn-shaped enout; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.1) © Rob-ert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44886. Baldy. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP.
 - Beastie bowl, no.2. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP.
 - (ROBERT) CORP. Beastie flower pot bowl [with pinched snout] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; lNov64; GP45226. Beastie planter. [Boschlike animal simulating bowl] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44882.

 - Beastle snout, snoot bowl. [Stylized elephant type simulating bowl] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44883.
 - Big Beastie, oval snout. [Figurine] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 1Nov64; GP44877
 - Big Beastie, split mouth. [Boschlike animal with split snout; figurine] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44885.
 - Big Shot, beastie jug. [Figurine] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 22Dec64; GP45272.
 - [Boschlike animal focusing upward, with bow-shaped mouth; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.5) © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44880.
 - [Boschlike animal simulating bowl; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.13) © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; no.13) GP44891.
 - (Boschlike animal with gaping mouth; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.4) © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44887.
 - Boschlike animal with grooved,
 pinched back & split snout; figu-rine] Ceramics. (Unametiz, no.1-H)
 © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44902.
 - [Bulbous Bosch-like animal with
 - [Bulbous Bosch-like animal with grooved sides, 4 legs & split snout; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.47) © Robert Maxwell; 25May64; GP43765. [Bulbous Bosch type animal with horns, pinched snout & deeply crosshatched back; figurine] Ceramics. (What's-it, fig. 5) © Robert Maxwell; 29Nov64; GP45033. [Bulbous Bosch type animal with horns, pinched snout & incised back; figurine] Ceramics. (What's-it, fig. 2) © Robert Maxwell; 29Nov64; GP45027. Cathedral sculpture piece. [Resembles]

 - GP45027. Cathedral sculpture piece. [Resembles base of compote] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; lDec64; GP45312. [Flattened animal with long snout & grooved, perforated back; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.11) © Robert Maxwell; ISsep64; GP44890. Half Shot, beastie mug. Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 22Dec64; GP45275. Horny Little Jug beastie jug.

 - Robert Maxwell; 22Dec64; GP45275.
 Horny Little Jug, beastie jug. [Figurine] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 22Dec64; GP45273.
 Lazy turtle. [Figurine] Ceramics & plastic. © Robert Maxwell; 60ct64; GP44580.
 Little Beastie Mug. Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 22Dec64; GP45274.
 Little Bogey. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP.
 - CORP
 - Little squirt. [Round Bosch-like animal with tubular eyes & long snout; figurine] Ceramics & plastic. © Robert Maxwell; 20ct64; GP44581. Little Squirt. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP.

- [Mouthless animal with closely set eyes & anout; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.46) © Robert Maxwell; 25May64; GP43181. Octy. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP. [Oval Bosch type animal with enout & distended eyes; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.2) © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44878. Pancake Possum. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP. Penny eater. [Round Bosch-like animal with dented body & pinched snout; figurine] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 20ct64; GP44582.
- [Piglike animal with curving enout & hollow eyes; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.3) © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; CP44879.
- [Piglike animal with waffle weave indentions on back; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.12) © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44904.
- [Round Bosch like animal with funnel like snout; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.36) © Robert Maxwell; 26May64; 0P43206.
- [Round Bosch-like animal with pinched snout; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.39-B) © Robert Max-well; 25May64; GP43764.
- well; 25May04; GP45/04.
 [Round Bosch-like animal with radially grooved back, 4 legs, horns & pinched snout; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.41-B)
 © Robert Maxwell; 25May64; GP43766.
 [Round Bosch like animal with tubular snout; figurine] Ceramics.
 (Unameits, no.38-B) © Robert Maxwell; 25May64; GP43205.
 [Bound Bosch type animal with horn-
- [Round Bosch type animal with horn-like snout & shaggy suggested hair; figurine] Ceramics. (What's-it, fig. 6) © Robert Maxwell; 29Nov64; GP45032.
- [Round Bosch type animal with pinched tubular nose; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.37-B) © Robert Max-well; 25May64; GP43182.
- [Round Bosch type animal with split snout; figurine] Ceramics. (Unameits, no.40-B) © Robert Max-well; 26May64; GP43183.
- Round Bosch type animal with tubular snout, horn & circular overlapping incisions on back; figurine] Ceramics. (What's-it, fig. 4)
 © Robert Maxwell; 29Nov64; GP45030.
- [Round fishlike animal focusing up-ward; figurine] Ceramics. (Uname-its, no.10) © Robert Maxwell; 15Sep64; GP44881.
- [Round, grooved animal with bowlike mouth; figurine] Ceramics. (Unar its, no.6) © Robert Maxwell; (Uname-15Sep64; GP44888.
- Squirt sucker. [Bosch-like animal with spherical ribbed body & plungerlike snout; figurine] © Robert Maxwell; 25Sep64; GP44496.
- Sunburst vase. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP.
- Swirl groove vase. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP.
- Two face. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP. Unameit flower vase. [Bosch type animal with split snout & net of incisions on back] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 25Nov64; GP45029.
- [Vase shaped Bosch type animal with large round mouth & linear incisions on body; figurine] Ceramics. (What's-it, fig. 7) @ Robert Max-well; 29Nov64; GP45028. Water Buffo. See MAXWELL (ROBERT) applied to the state of the
- CORP.
- What's it. [Round animal with grooved back, protruding eyes & snout; figurine] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; 25Sep64; GP44480.

- What's it, fig.10. [Piglike animal with oval snout, protruding eyes & stringy hair; figurine] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell; DNov64; GP45271.
- MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP. Baldy. [Round Bosch-like animal with tubular snout; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 28Sep64; GP44978.
 - Beastie bowl, no.l. [Animal with split snout, simulating bowl] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; Maxwell. © Robe 1Nov64; GP44895.
 - Beastic bowl, no.2. [Animal with snout, simulating bowl] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 3Nov64; GP44894.
 - Beastie bowl, no.3. [Animal with snout, simulating bowl with handle] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 4Nov64; CP44897. Little Bogey [golf bell should be
- Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.;
 4Nov64; GP44897.
 Little Bogey [golf ball-shaped ani-mal; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 4Nov64; CP44893.
 Little Squirt. [Animal with round, grooved body. long snout & distended eyes; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 4Nov64; GP44901.
 Little Squirt, no.2. [Round-shaped animal with bulging eyes & long snout pointed upward; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 4Nov64; GP44907.
 Little Squirt, no.3. [Animal with
- 4Nov54; GP44907. Little Squirt, no.3. [Animal with curving grooves in back, bulging eyes & long snout; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; Novef. CPR/ROS Maxwell. © Robe 1Nov64; GP44905
- Little Squirt, no.4. [Animal with snout pointing upward, tight curli-cues on back; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 4Nov64; GP44906
- [Bulbous Bosch-like animal Octv.
- Octy. [Bulbous Bosch-like animal with tubular snout & circular incisions resembling arms of octo-pus; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; lNov64; GP44977.
 Papcake Possum. [Animal with overall incised design on back, inset eyes & snout; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell.
 © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 4Nov64; GP4908.
 Papcake possum. [Bulbous Bosch-like.
- Pancake possum. [Bulbous Bosch-like animal radially incised on back with tubular snout; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 1Sep64; GP44976.
- Penny Eater. [Animal with grooved back, horns & double-barreled snout focusing upward; figurine] Ceram-ics. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 4Nov54; GP44899.
- Square shooter. [Square bulbous Bosch-like animal with tubular snout & rows of dents; figurine] Ceramics. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; Ceramics. © Robe 2Nov64; GP44979.
- 2Novo4; Gr449/9. Sunburst vase; lamp base. [Incised design] Ceramice. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 2Nov64; GP44900.
- Swirl groove vase; lamp base. Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; lNov64; GP44884.
- Two face. [Animal with double snouted faces & common grooved back; figu-rine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; Nov64; GP44896.

MAXWELL (ROBERT) CORP.-Con. Water Buffo. [Animal with bow-shaped snout, bulging eyes & tight curli-cues on back; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 4Nov64; GP44898 ater buffo. [Bulbous Bosch-like animal with pinched snout, horns & rough back; figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Maxwell. © Robert Maxwell Corp.; 5Nov64; cPlu080 Water buffo. GP44980. MAY, CLIFF. Plot plan for Lake Tahoe Condominium for Howard White, Inc.; partial site plan & preliminary row house. Architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/8" = 1'-0". © Cliff May; 160ct64; IU13363. MAY, GWIN. Antique birds & baskets of posies. Col. reproduction of painting. (China painting patterns) © Gwin May; 26Jun64; K72142. Antique red roses. By Gwin May. Signed: G. Leykauf. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (China painting patterns) © Gwin May; 26Jun64; K72141. K/2141.
Birds and fruit blossoms. Col. reproduction of painting. (China painting patterns) © Gwin May; 26Jun64; K72144.
Swans. Col. reproduction of painting. (China painting patterns) © Gwin May; 26Jun64; K72143. Col. repro-MAYO, R. E. Nuway tobacco curing barn. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © R. E. Mayo; 20Dec63; IP7005 MAZUMA STAMP CO. Mazuma stamp. [Hand, holding stack of coins; trading stamp] Col. print. © Oscar A. Hofmeister d.b.a. Co.: 14Nov64; K72431. MEAD-MADDICK. Girl with bouquet of roses. See BROWN & BIGELOW. MECHLING, JOHN. What's next? See SHAW-BARTON. MEDEIROS, M. French village. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Golden mums. See KAPLAN (ARHTUR A.) CO., INC. Italian wharf. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. EDFORD, OREGON, MEDFORD MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 20ct64; JP8993. MEDFORD MEEK, ED. William Faulkner rides Stonewall Jackson. [Faulkner on horseback with woods & fence behind] Photo. © Ed Meek; 50ct64; JULL145. MEEKER, DEAN. Macai clown. See METALCRAFT CORP. T'ang camel. See METALCRAFT CORP. T'ang horse. See METALCRAFT CORP. Visnu heads. See METALCRAFT CORP. MEIER, FRANK. Fourteen unit apartment bldg. See HARDAWAY, FRANK D.

MELTON, JO. 1964 political what-for. See CENTURY PRESS.

MELTON, JOE C. See PHOTO PRESS. MEMLING, HANS.

A lady with a pink. See METRO-POLITAN MUSEUM OF ART, NEW YORK.

- MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, MEMPHIS METRO AIR-PORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Visual Systems. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 11Nov64; JP9023.
- MEN AND MONEY (Filmstrip) Future Planning Co. 72 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Future Planning Co.; 27 Ju164; JU11079.
- MENCONI, RALPH J. Abraham Clark of New Jersey. [Port. on obverse; profile port. & sailing vessel on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 29Nov63; H27085.
 - Andrew Jackson. [Port. on obverse; seal of the President of the United States on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 3Apr64; H27078.
 - Cordell Hull, Tennessee. [Port. on obverse; seal of the State of Ten-nessee on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 17Feb64 (in notice: 1963); H27083.
- notice: 1965); H2/085.
 Dwight D. Eisenhower. [Port. on obverse; seal of the President of the United States on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 15Sep63; H27075.
 Harry S. Truman. [Port. on obverse; seal of the President of United States on reverse; relief medal]
 © Ralph J. Menconi; 11Dec63; H27086.
- H27086.
- James A. Garfield. [Port, on obverse; seal of the President of the United States on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 10Nov64; gtr2010 GU38019
- Josiah Bartlett of New Hampshire. [Port. on obverse; musket & 3 colo-nial flags on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 55ep63; H27082.
- Lyndon B. Johnson. [Port. on obverse; Seal of the President of the United States on reverse; medal] Repro-duction. © Ralph J. Menconi; 10Jun64; H25836.
- 10Jun64; H25836. Matthew Thornton of New Hampshire. [Port. on obverse; male head in profile with map of encampment at Valley Forge, 1778 on reverse; medal in relief] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 4Dec64; GU38093. Oliver Wendell Holmes. [Port. on obverse; seal of State of Massa-chusetts on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 24Apr64; H27074. Robert Treat Paine of Massachusette. [Port. on obverse; dedication & 5
- [Port. on obverse; dedication & 5 tombstones on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 10Nov64; GU38018.
- Sam Houston, Texas 1845. [Port. on obverse; seal of the State of Texas on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Mencon1; 10Nov64; GU38017.
- Samuel Adams of Massachusetts. [Port. on obverse; map of Battle of Bunker Hill on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 25May64; H27076.
- Samuel Clemens, Mark Twain, Missouri. [Port. on obverse; seal of State of Missouri on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 17Nov64; GU38059.
- Stephen Hopkins, Rhode Island. [Po on obverse; Independence Hall on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 10Nov64; [Port. GU38020.
- G03020.
 Thomas A. Edison, New Jersey. [Port. on obverse; seal of the State of New Jersey on reverse; relief medal]
 Ralph J. Menconi; 240ct63; H27087.
 William McKinley. [Head on obverse, with Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 190ct64; GU37973.

William Whipple of New Hampshire. [Port. on obverse; map of Battle of Saratoga on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 5Mar64 (in notice: 1963); H27084.

MENDELSOHN, HERBERT. Sun Ray Lighting Company. See SUN RAY LIGHTING CO.

MENDICINO, JOE. Soul in tempest.

ul in tempest. [Abstract painting on easel in yard] Col. photo. © Joe Mendicino; 20ct64; JU11144.

- MENSCHIK-GOIDMAN, INC. Before taxes, after taxes. (Tax bank) [Formally attired figure backed by figure wearing barrel] Ceramics. © Menschik-Goldman, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP44716.
 - Cherub compote. Ceramics. © Menschik Goldman, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP44718.
 - Cherub planter [with swan] Ceramics. © Menschik-Goldman, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP44715.
 - (Cherub tray for soap or ashes. (Cherub ashtray) [Shell shaped] Ceramics. © Menschik-Goldman, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP44717.
 - Early American napkin holder. [Pro-file of rooster, in relief] Wood & metal. © Menschik-Goodman, Inc.; 20Dec63; GP44719.

- MERANTE, JOSEPH, JR. A bridge is born; Verrazano-Narrows Bridge, Brooklyn-Staten Island. [Fifteen views; montage] Photo. © Joseph Merante, Jr.; 19Aug64; WILLOO JU11100.
- MERCED, CALIFORNIA, MERCED MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 34 fr. color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems Inc.; 20ct64; JP8995.
- THE MERCHANT OF VENICE, BY WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. '41 fr., color, 35 mm. (SE 8039) Eastman color. © Educa-tional Audio Visual, Inc.; 15Sep64; JE8070 JP8979.

MEREDITH PUE. CO. Better homes for all America, design no.3407-1; children's room divider. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate, Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6922. IP6922.

- 1F0922. Better homes for all America, design no.3407-2; garage storage. Design-ed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IF6930.
- Co.; 24Jun64; IP6930. Better homes for all America, design no.3407-3; serving cart project. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6927. IP6927.
- Better homes for all America, design no. 3407-4; desk and bookshelf unit. Designed by Tony Guido; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Mere-dith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IPE625. IP6925.
- Better homes for all America, design no.3407-5; small fry bunk. Designe by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Designed

Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6926.

- Co.; 24Junb4; 1P9920. Better homes for all America, design no.3407-6; outdoor serving unit. Designed by David Jordan; John Normile, associate. Architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. @ Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6029.
- Better homes for all America, design no.3407-7; tea cart. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IF6931.

- Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6931.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3407-8; girl's double headboard. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. au-thor: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Fub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6924.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3407-9. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6923.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3407-10; big boy's bunk. Design-ed by Michael Tye; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6928.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3407-10; big boy's bunk. Design-ed by Michael Tye; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6928.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3407-11; wall hung buffet pro-ject. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1 1/2" = 1'-0", Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. @ Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jun64; IP6921.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3410-1; two story addition project. Designed by O. T. Loflin & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co.; employer for hire. @ Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Sep64; IP7056.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3410-2; living wing addition
- Meredith Fub. Co.; 24Sep64; hire. © Meredith Fub. Co.; 24Sep64; 1P7056.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3410-2; living wing addition project. Designed by Bowman, Swanson, Hiester & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co.; employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Sep64; 1P7055.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3410-3; master bedroom, bath addition project. Designed by Neer & Graef & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Sep64; 1P7053.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3410-4; kitchen addition project. Designed by Jeff Brawner & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co.; employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Sep64; 1P7057.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3410-5; family room addition project. Designed by Leonard-Colangelo-Feters, Inc. & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5

sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Sep64; TP7059.

- Better homes for all America, design etter homes for all America, design no.3410-6; lavatory cabinet project. Designed by Don Popplestone & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Go., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Sep64; 1P7054.
- Better homes for all America, design no.3410-7; lavatory cabinet project. Designed by Don Popplestone & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire.
 Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Sep64; IP7060.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3410-8; lavatory cabinet project. Designed by Don Popplestone & John Normile, associate. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire.
 Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Sep64; IP7058.
- IP/058. Better homes for all America, design no.3411-1; roll around unit. De-signed by David Jordan; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of front & side elevations 1" = 1'0". Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. @ Meredith Pub. Co.; 240ct64; IP7120. 240ct64; IP7120.
- 240ct64; 1F7120. Better homes for all America, design no.3411-2; bench toolboard. De-signed by David Jordan; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of elevation 1" = 100". Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 240ct64; 1F7119. IP7119.
- Better homes for all America, design etter homes for all America, design no.3411-3; storage cabinet. De-signed by David Jordan; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of plan 1" = 1'0". Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 240ct64; IP7118.
- Co.; 2406064; 17/116. Better homes for all America, design no.3411-4; materials rack. Designed David Jordan; John Normile, associ-ate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of plan 3/4" 1'0". Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 2406464. TP/123
- hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 240ct64; IP7123.
 Better homes for all America, design no.3411-5; double desk office.
 Designed by Reese & Blachly; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of plan 3/8" = 1'0".
 Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 240ct64; IP7121.
 Better homes for all America, design
- employer for fire. © Meredith Fub. Co.; 240ct64; IF7121. Better homes for all America, design no.3411-6; desk storage unit. Designed by Ruth Esks; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of all elevations 1" = 1'0". Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Fub. Co.; 240ct64; IF7122. Better homes for all America, design no.3411-7; marble top desk unit. Designed by Francis Price; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of side elevation 3/4" 1'0". Appl. author: Mere-dith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 240ct64; IF7124.

- Better homes for all America, design
- Better homes for all America, design no.3412-1; doll house. Designed by Virginia Updegraf & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Nov64; IP7153.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-1; large railed deck. Designed by John K. Dukehart; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24May64; IP6829. TP6829.
- IP6829. Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-2; small cantilevered deck. Designed by James A. Lynch; John Normile, associate. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24May64; IP6828 IP6828
- IP6828.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-3; lath house. Designed by Russell O'Harra; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets.
 Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24May64; IP6831.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-4; potting shed. Designed by Russel O'Hara; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets.
 Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire of Russel O'Hara. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24May64; IF6832.
 Better homes for all America, plan
- Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-5; fence. Designed by Richard G. Amos; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24May64; IP6827. Better homes for all America, plan
- Co.; 24May64; IF6827.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3406-6; planters. Designed by David Jordan; John Normile, associ-ate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co.; employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24May64; IF6826.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3408-1; outdoor screen room. Designed by Eric Fisher; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co.; employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jul64; IF6916. IP6916.
 - Better homes for all America, plan no.3408-2; carport. Designed by Eugene Naill; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Appl. au-thor: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jul64; IP6915.
 - 24Jul64; IP0915. Better homes for all America, plan no.3408-3; headboard. Designed by Renee Marshal; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jul64; IP6917. Petter homes for all America. plan
 - Co.; 24Jul64; IP6917. Better homes for all America, plan no.3408-4; fold away bunk beds. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Jul64; IP6918. IP6918. Better homes for all America, plan
- by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings

1964

273

MEREDITH PUB. CO.-Con. Better homes for all America .- Con.

- Better homes for all America.-Con. (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Aug64; IF6989. Better homes for all America, plan no.3409-2; outdoor storage. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Aug64; IP6992. IP6992.
- IP6992.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3409-3; sewing table. Designed by Marilyn Craig; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets.
 Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Aug64; IP6991.
 Better homes for all America, plan no.3409-4; back hall unit. Designed by Frank R. Glass; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets.
 Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Aug64; IP6988.
 Better homes for all America, plan
- Better homes for all America, plan no.3409-5; clothes care center. Designed by Georgia Young; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub Computer for there the Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Aug64; IP6990.
- Better homes for all America, plan tter homes for all America, plan no.3411-A. Designed by Raymond Loewy/William Snaith, Inc. & John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 240ct64; 177062 IP7062.
- 147002. Better homes for all America, plan no.3411-B. Designed by Carr, Harrison, Pruden & de Pasquale & John Normile, associate. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 240ct64; IF7061. Better homes for all America plan
- 240ct64; IP7061. Better homes for all America, plan no.3412-A. Designed by George A. Lamb; John Normile, associate. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" 1'0". Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24Nov64; IP7125. Successful farming, plan no.34F06; work bench. Designed by R. J. Tuchbreiter. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Meredith Pub. Co., employer for hire. © Meredith Pub. Co.; 24May64; IP6830. MERRIT, CHARLES E.
- Pub. Co.; 24mayor, 110050. MERRITT, CHARLES E. Sky-Hi Fioneers, Inc. Unicycle Club. (Unicyclist) [Couple riding cycles; folder] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © Charles E. Merritt; 17Sep64; ing. © GP44909.
- GF44909. MERRYMAN, AL. President John F. Kennedy and Father Chase [shaking hands in front of church] Painting. NM: additional pictorial matter. © Al Merryman; GENEGE: GDISCE
- pictorial matter. © Al Merryman; 25Feb64; GP43675. MESSENGER CORP. Come unto Me. [Sacred Heart of Jesus] By W. E. Luberoff. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed: Luberoff. Author of the reproduc-tion: Messenger Corp., employer for hire of Robert E. Feagler. © Mes-senger Corp.; 28Sep64; H26637.

- Mother of Christ, pray for us. [Virgin holding Child in lap] From the original painting by Florence Kroger. Col. reproduction. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Messenger Corp., employer for hire of Robert E. Feagler. © Messenger Corp.; 285ep64; H26636.
- Corp.; 25Sep04; H26536. The Prince of Peace. [Port. in 3/4 view of Christ praying] By K. O. Munson. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Knute Munson. Author of the reproduction: Mes-senger Corp., employer for hire of Robert E. Feagler. © Messenger Corp.; 28Sep04; H26638.
- METALCRAFT CORP.
 - Cat. By Kaiko Moti. Col. serigraph Signed: K. M. © Metalcraft Corp.; 25Jun64; H25681. Col. serigraph.

 - 25Jun64; H25681. Horse. By Kaiko Moti. Col. seri-graph. Signed: K, M. © Metal-craft Corp.; 25Jun64; H25682. Macai clown [standing on stage with baritone horn in hand] By Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. seri-graph. Signed: Vela. © Metalcraft Corp.; 15Sep64; H26575.
 - Corp.; 15Sep04; H25575.
 T'ang camel [with pack on back & mouth open] By Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. serigraph. Signed: Vela. © Metalcraft Corp.; 15Sep64; H26576.
 T'ang horse. [Crystalline horse on base] By Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. serigraph. Signed: Vela. © Metalcraft Corp.; 20Jul64; H25886.
 - H25886.
 - Nepson: Neads. [Two sculptured faces on craggled ground] By Vela, pseud. of Dean Meeker. Col. serigraph. Signed: Vela. © Metalcraft Corp.; 20Jul64; mcs8c H25885.
- METHODS OF TEACHING (Filmstrip) Bel-Mort Films. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Professional education series) Eastman color. Contents: Part I. An overview. 45 fr.--Part II. Teaching types. 43 fr.--Part III. Selected quotations. 48 fr. Appl. author: Morton Malter. © Bel-Mort Films; 20Aug64; JP8868-8866. 8866.
- METROPOLITAN MUSEUM OF ART, NEW YORK. The adoration of the shepherds, by © Metropolitan Museum of Art; 20ct63; H25792.
 - Angel, detail from The Perussis Altarpiece. Anonymous artist, French, Avignon, 1480. Col. reproduction of painting. © Metropolitan Museum of Art;

 - Metropolitan Museum of Art; 20ct63; H25790.
 Irises, by Vincent Van Gogh. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Metropolitan Museum of Art; 4Nov63; H25796.
 A lady with a pink, by Hans Memling. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Metropolitan Museum of Art; 20ct63; H26219.
 The Nativity. by Gerard David. Col.

 - Metropolitan Museum of Art; 20ct65; H26219.
 The Nativity, by Gerard David. Col. reproduction of painting.
 Metropolitan Museum of Art; 80ct62; H25795.
 Play with infants. Style of Chou Fang, active 780-810; Chinese, probably X century. © Col. reproduction of painting.
 Metropolitan Museum of Art; 80ct62; H25793.
 Stallion with groom. After Han Kan, active about 720-760; Chinese, attributed to the Sung Dynasty, 960-1279. Col. reproduction of painting. © Metropolitan Museum of Art; 80ct62; H25791.
 View of Toledo, by El Greco (Domenico
 - View of Toledo, by El Greco (Domenicos Theotocopoulos) Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed:

Domenicos Theotocopculos. © Metropolitan Museum of Art; 80ct62; H25794.

View of Toledo, by El Greco (Domenicos Theotocopoulos) Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Domenicos Theotocopoulos.
 Metropolitan Museum of Art; 20ct63; H26349.

MEYER, ALVIN.

- Immortality. [Profile of kneeling nude female & infant on zodiac disk; in relief] © Alvin Meyer; 10Dec64; GU38110.
- MIAMI ORIGINALS, INC. For playboys and playmates only. See HMH PUB. CO., INC.
- MICH, MAURICE.

Think thin. [Incised round & stick figures] Drawing on plastic. © Maurice Mich; 13Dec63; GP43100.

- MICHELANGELO BUONAROTTI. Se BUONAROTTI, MICHEL ANGELO. See
- MICHIGAN AVENUE NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO.
 - November is Thanksgiving month at MA.
 [Food, glass of wine in oval; greeting card] Col. print.
 Michigan Avenue National Bank of Chicago; 8Sep64; K71820.
- MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE CO. The Americans take over Fort Mackinac. [Flag raising ceremony within fort] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 15May64; GP43794. Before bictory [Flye mammaths in
 - Before history. [Five mammoths in forest] Signed: Robert Thom. 011 painting. (A History of Michigan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 15May64; GP43789. Charles Harvey builds the locks. [Man on horseback & 2 men holding plane at construction site.
 - [Man of horseback & 2 men holding plans, at construction site] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 28Sep64; GP44591.
 - 28 SepC4; GP44591. Douglass Houghton finds copper. [Man holding hammer, examining ore; dog in foreground] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Mich-igan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 260ct64; GP44625.
 - Lewis Cass Expedition. [Five large cances on lake before looming cliffs] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michi-gan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 15May64; GP43792.
- Madame Cadillac arrives in Detroit. [Antoine de La Mothe Cadillac greet-ing wife & others on pier before fort] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 23Jul64; GP43795.
- Massacre at Michilimackinac. [Indians playing lacrosse before fort with spectators looking on] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 15May54; GP43793.
- Michigan Indians. [Everyday life in village] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 15May64; GPL 3700 GP43790.
- GP43790. Perry transfers to the Niagara. [Crew watches from deck & riggings as Perry boards flagship] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A His-tory of Michigan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 28Sep64; GP44592.

- Sieur de La Salle and the Griffon. [La Salle on sailing vessel taking on supplies from Indian cances] Signed: Robert Thom. Oil painting. (A History of Michigan in paintings) © Michigan Bell Telephone Co.; 15May64: CP43701. 15May64; GP43791.
- MIGNET, HENRI. The Flying Flea. See FORTRESS FLYERS, INC.
- MILLER, CATHERINE. Barrel decanter bottle. [Two musicians in cellar, in relief] China. © Catherine Miller; 3Aug64; China. GP44324.
 - GP44524. St. Louis, Gateway to the West, bi-centennial. [Arch, cityscape & steamboat; liquor decanter] D-334-145-64. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 16Jul64; gPL3600 GP43600.
 - Wyoming, the Equality State, diamond jubilee. [Broncobuster, mountain peaks & Old Faithful; liquor de-canter] D-334-145-64. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 16Jul64; CDU3500 GP43599.
- MILLER, DAVID STEPHEN, The Black Knight. [Cartoon character] By David Miller. Drawings on 4 sheets. © David Stephen Miller; sheets. © Davi 6Aug64; GU37734
- MILLER, HENRY A
- achina doll kit. [Body without legs, maiden] No.22. Wood. © Henry A. Miller; 3Aug64; GU37662. Kachina doll kit.
- Miller; JAugot; 40/102;
 Kachina doll kit. [Skirt & ears; doll] Model KW. Wood. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Dec63, GU36843.
 © Henry A. Miller; 25Aug64; GP44235.
- ILLER, J. V. Chiropractic clinic. [Edifice with caduceus above entrance] Col. photo. @ J. V. Miller; 280ct64; JU11152.
- MILLER, JOHN E.
 After assassination, TV unit arrives at Parkland Hospital in Dallas.
 [Post card] No.8. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71244.
 Arrival of President's escort plane at Love Field, Dallas, Texas.
 [Post card] No.1. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71250.
 Blood Bank Unit at Parkland Hospital

 - Blood Bank Unit at Parkland Hospital on fatal day. Dallas Texas. [Post card] No.9. Col. reproduction of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; photo. K71243.
 - Forming of Presidential parade, Love Field, Dallas. [Post card] No.7. Col. reproduction of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71247.
 - Work States and Sta
 - President John F. Kennedy and party in foreground at Dallas' Love Field. [Post card] No.4. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71241. President John F. Kennedy and party
 - leaving airplane at Love Field. [Post card] No.3. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71242.
 - Presidential and escort planes at Dallas' Love Field landed shortly after this picture was taken. [Post card] No.2. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71248.

- Presidential plane awaiting President Kennedy's body, Vice-President and Mrs. Kennedy for return to Washing-ton, D. C. [Post card] No.11. Col. reproduction of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71249.
- Texas School Book Depository building. [Post card] No.12. Col. repro-duction of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71240.
- Vice-President Johnson, Governor Connally, Mrs. Kennedy, other mem-bers of party at Dallas Love Field. [Post card] No.5. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71246.
- Vice-Fresident Johnson, Governor John Connally, Presidential party and newspaper men, Love Field, Dallas. [Post card] No.6. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © John E. Miller; 29May64; K71245.
- MILLER, MILDRED I. Chief Ogemaw. [Bust on base] Signed: Millie Miller. © Millie Miller; 26Jun64; GP43639. Chief Ogemaw. [Head & shoulders port. wearing headdress] Oil painting. © Millie Miller; 150ct64; GU37967.
- MILLER, ROBERT Hounds for harmony. See SOCIETY FOR THE PRESERVATION & ENCOURAGEMENT OF BARBER SHOP QUARTET SINGING IN AMERICA, INC. NEW JERSEY. CHAP-TER NO.701, PLAINFIELD.
- MILLER, VIOLET. Courage, JFK. [Head of John F. Kennedy in profile; in relief] Plaster. © Violet Miller; lJul64; GP43150.
- MILLER & SMITH ASSOCIATES, INC. House type A floor plans; Deigert & Yerkes & Associates, architects & engineers. Architectural drawings. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Miller & Smith Associates, Inc.; 190ct64; THE ASSOCIATES, INC.; 190ct64; IU13369.
 - House type B floor plans; Deigert & Yerkes & Associates, architects & engineers. Architectural drawings. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Miller & Smith Associates, Inc.; 190ct64; IU13368.
 - House type C floor plans; Deigert & Yerkes & Associates, architects & engineers. Architectural drawings. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Miller & Smith Associates, Inc.; 190ct64; ruence: IU13367
 - House type D floor plans; Deigert & Yerkes & Associates, architects & engineers. Architectural drawings. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Miller & Smith Associates, Inc.; 190ct64; IU13266 TU13366
- MILLER-DAVIS CO. Erection plans and structural steel details for TWA Air Cargo Terminal, O'Hara Field, Chicago. See ALSTER, MITCHELL J.
- MILLER STUDIO, INC. Autumn. [Country scene; wall plaque in relief] 853. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan62; app.725 GP43725. Ballet trio [in relief] M81. 3 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43143. Bowl of fruit. [Wall plaque in relief] 441. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43736. Bowl of fruit. [Wall plaque in relief] 442. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43735. Colonial couple. M32. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 1Jul64; GP43133. GP43725

- Comedy/tragedy [masks; wall plaque]
- Comedy/tragedy [masks; well plaque] Ml4. Plaster. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43121. Comic & tragic clowns. [Masks] M78. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 1Jul63; GP43142. Continental soldiers. M75. 2 plas-ter wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 1Jul63; GP43141. Covered bridge. [Wall plaque in
- Covered bridge. [Wall plaque in relief] 475. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan61; GP43734.
- Studio, Inc.; 25ahd; 0F43/5*.
 Decorative leaves. M15. 3 plaster
 wall plaques. © Miller Studio,
 Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43122.
 Duck family. M27. 4 plaster wall
 plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.;
 2Jan63; GP43130.
- Dutch boy. [Wall plaque] M56. Plas-ter. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43135.
- Dutch girl. [Wall plaque] M57. Plaster. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43136.
- Pall [flowers; wall plaque in relief]
 843. Plastic. @ Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan60; GP43716.
 Fish school. [Four fish & 2 bubbles]
 M93. 6 plaster wall plaques.
 @ Miller Studio, Inc.; lJul60; GP4345. GP43145.
- Flying duck set. M74. 3 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43140.
- Fruits. [Wall plaque] 903. Pl © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; Plastic. GP43148.
- Gertrude 'n' bubbles. [Fish & 2 bubbles] M16. 3 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.;
- bubblesj Mib. j plaster walt plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43123.
 Golden Galleons. [Ships] M82.
 3 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43144.
 Grist mill. [Wall plaque in relief] 476. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan61; GP43728.
 Howging corp. [Wall plaque in
- Hanging corn. [Wall plaque in relief] 863. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43720.
- Hanging gourds. [Wall plaque in relief] 864. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43719.
- Hawaiian modern. [Pineapple in relief wall plaque] M21. Plaster.
 Miller Studio, Inc.; lJul64; GP43128.
- Hawaiian moderns. [Fruit in relief] M22. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 1Jul64; GP43129.

- GP43129.
 Hearth scene. [Wall plaque in relief] 472. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan61; GP43733.
 Horse heads [in profile] M61. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan61; GP43137.
 Kernel Korn. [Ear of corn; wall plaque] M17. Plaster. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43124.
 King of diamonds. [Wall plaque in relief] 443. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43738.
 Kitchen hearth. [Wall plaque] M31. Plaster. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43122. M31. Plaster. © Mill 2Jan63; GP43132.
- Mardi Gras [couple] M53. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.;
- Mardi Gras [couple] will plaques.
 Mardi Gras [couple] will plaque? Miller Studio, Inc. 2Jan60; GP43134.
 Mare 'n' colt. [Wall plaque] Ml2. Plaster.
 Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43120.
 Oak & buckeye branch. M72. 2 plaster wall plaques.
 Miller Studio, ter wall plaques.
 Miller Studio, ter wall plaques.
 Miller Studio, Miller Studio, Miller Studio, ter wall plaques.
 Miller Studio, Miller Studio, Miller Studio, ter wall plaques.
 Miller Studio, Miller St
- ter wall plaques. © Miller Studio Inc.; 1Jul63; GP43139.
 Oak branch [with acorns; wall plaque in relief] S61. Plastic.
 © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43715.
- Old well. [Wall plaque] 474. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan61; GP43405.

MILLER STUDIO, INC.-Con. Outdoor oven. [Wall plaque] 473. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan61; GP43404. 2Janbl; GP43404.
Parade horses [in profile] M30.
2 plaster wall plaques.

Miller Studio, Inc.; IJul64; GP43131.

Pennsylvania Dutch [fireplace; wall plaque] M64. Plaster.

Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43138.

Pine bough. [Wall plaque in relief] 862. Plastic.

Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43718.
Queen of Hearts. [Wall plaque] Inc.; 2Janb3; GP43/10. Queen of Hearts. [Wall plaque] 444. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43406. Red Pepper 'n' Sweety. [Male & female pepper] M18. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43125. Salads. [Wall plaque] 902. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43147. GP43147. Seafoods. [Wall plaque] 904. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; GP43149. Snacks. [Wall plaque] 901. Plast © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan63; cp43146 Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc., 2020. GP43146. Spinning wheel [and churn; wall plaque in relief] 471. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan61; GP43727. Spring. [Biossoming tree limb; wall plaque in relief] 841. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan60; GP43722. GP43722.
Springtime. [Bird's nest with eggs in undergrowth; well plaque in relief] 851. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan62; GP43723.
Still life [in relief] M10. 2 plas-ter wall plaques. © Miller Studio, Inc.; lJul63; GP43119.
Street scene, Paris. [Wall plaque in relief] 908. Plastic.
© Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43729. GP43729. GF43729. Street scene, Venice. [Wall plaque in relief] 907. Plastic. © Mil Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43730. Summer. [Water plants; wall plaque in relief] 842. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan60; GP43721. © Miller Summer. GP43721.
Summertime. [Country swimming hole; wall plaque in relief] 852. Plastic. @ Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan62; GP43724.
Sunburst fruit [in relief; wall plaque] M19. Plaster. @ Miller Studio, Inc.; IJu164; GP43126.
Sunburst fruits [in relief] M20. 2 plaster wall plaques. @ Miller Studio, Inc.; IJu164; GP43127.
Tray 'n pitcher. [Wall plaque in relief] 445. Plastic. @ Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43737.
Tray 'n pitcher. [Wall plaque in relief] 446. Plastic. @ Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43739.
Vase of flowers. [Wall plaque in GP4 3721. Vase of flowers. [Wall plaque in relief] 905. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Jan64; GP43732. Studio, Inc.; 2Janó4; GP43732.
Vase of flowers. [Wall plaque in relief] 906. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Janó4; GP43731.
Winter. [Wheat; wall plaque in relief] 844. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Janó0; GP43717.
Winter's scene. [Wooded; wall plaque in relief] 854. Plastic. © Miller Studio, Inc.; 2Janó2; GP43726.
ILLS & DAHLARERG. MILLS & DAHLBERG. A three bedroom home having 1744 sq. ft. of living area. See HAGGETT, GEORGE W. MILLWORTH CONVERTING CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Millworth Converting Corp. Pattern 001. © 6Aug64; H26070.

002. © 6Aug64; H26068. 003. © 6Aug64; H26080. 005. © 6Aug64; H26069. 007. [Stylized blossoms] © 18Aug64; H26282. 010. © 6Aug64; H26071. 028. [Daisies] © 6Aug64; H26066. 00. [Large paisley] © 280ct64; H26968. 500. 501. [Long stemmed roses on striped ground] © llNov64; H27036. 503. [Checkered, with medallions & block shapes] © llNov64; H27037. 9. [Large bands of intricate foliated motifs] © 230ct64; 509. H26967. 512. © 7Dec64; H27379. 908. [Highly ornate geometric complexes on cracked ground] © 150ct64; H26792. 7. [Ornate figured stripes] © 90ct64; H26793. 917. 918. © 7Dec64; H27378.
929. [Formal baroque floral bands on checkered ground] © 150ct64; H26794. 935. © 30Nov64; H27299. 939. © 30Nov64; H27298. 942. © 30Nov64; H27297. 945. © 30Nov64; H27300. 4001. [Border of rag dolls] © 280ct64; H26966. 4003. [Border of dogs wearing hats] © 280ct64; H26965. Town 'n' country. [Medallions on blocked ground] Pattern 903. Print on fabric. © Millworth Converting Corp.; 21Sep64; H26493. Trade winds. [Polynesian geometric motives] Pattern 907. Print on fabric. © Millworth Converting fabric. © Millworth Con Corp.; 140ct64; H26791. MILNER (DON) STUDIO. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC. MINTER, JAMES B. The scout, Colonel William F. Cody, Buffalo Bill [riding mount & holding shotgun, in relief on rocky mound; plaque] Sculptured & presented by Gertrude Vanderbilt Whitney, July 4, 1924. © James B. Minter; 1May64; PO5105 н26195. MINTON, HAROLD. Joseph in Egypt. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Joseph's coat. See BROADMAN PRESS. MIRIAM, MOTHER. Trappistine originals. See TRAPPISTINES. THE MISERY OF CHOICE (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 26Aug64; JP8906. MISKOWITZ, JOHN ALEXANDER. Chancery, German Federal Republic, [Architectural views] 17 photos. © J. Alexander; 9Nov64; JP9026. DINO, INC. [All over pluwheel pattern; on blouse] Pattern no.1251. Serigraph on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc.; 1May64; H26189. [Arabesque medallions; on blouse] Pattern no.1802. Serigraph on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc.; 16May64; H26190.

H20190. [Medallions; on blouse] Design no.3956. Serigraph on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc.; 5Dec63; H26269. [Multi-petaled blossoms; on blouse] Pattern no.1402. Print on silk. © Mr. Dino, Inc.; 16May64; H26191.

[Rectangular slashes; on blouse] Design no.4958. Serigraph on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc.; 10Dec63; H26268. Squares of scrollery; on turtleneck blouse] Pattern no.1404. Seri-graph on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc.; 6Apr64; H26192. [Textile pattern] Serigraph on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc. Pattern no. 1060. [Fruit branch with diamond border] © 15Sep64; H26983. 1061. [Ornate baroque floral me-dailion with scroll border] © 31Aug64; H26984. SAPr04; H26448.
[Crosshatching on hourglass-like stripes] © 10Aug64; H26985.
[Cluster of long narrow rectangles with patterned over-lapping border] © 19Aug64; H26986. 1204. © 9Apr64; H26448. 1297. [Overlapping right angles] © 60ct64; H27254. 1411. 11. [Oak leaves] © 30Mar64; H26452. 1413. [Zodiac chart] @ current H26449. 1415. [Floral clock with scrollery] © 7Aug64; H26987. [Inregular diamond grid 1419. [Irregular diamond grid like fish net] © llAug64; H26988. 1421. [Simplified overlapping blossoms] © 5Aug64; H26989. 1424. [Running blob on patterned ground] © 21Aug64; H26990. 1600. © 3Sep64; H27249. 1601. © 30Sep64; H27248. 1603. © 14Sep64; H27256. 1806. © 6Feb64; H26450. BO7. [Belts with medallion buckles] © 23Mar64; H26451. 1807. 1830. @ 18Sep64; H27251. 1833. © 17Sep64; H27250. 1843. [Floral chain, arrangement & scroll-like border] © 11Sep64; Н26991. 1851. © 25Sep64; H27252. [Intricate diamond grid] 1902. © 27Aug64; H26992. 1904. [Loosely fitted irregular hexagons] © 4Aug64; H26993. 1906. [Curving & overlapping stripes] © 24Sep64; H27253. 1907. [Simplified townscape in center square with fishing boats around] © 8Sep64; H26994. 1908. [Heart-shaped leaf cluster on base] © 24 Aug64; H26995.
1909. [Sword cluster with shield border & chain] © 29 Sep64; H26996. 1911. © 23Sep64; H27247. 912. [Chains attached to central ring] © 4 Sep64; H26997. 913. [Blanket-clad horses separ-ated by fancy bridle] © 10Sep64; 1912. 1913. н26998. 15. [Overlapping stylized flowers] © 20ct64; H27255. 1915. 1916. [Floral medallion] © 16Sep64; H26999. 1978. [Wavelike stripes inter-twined & free] © 17Aug64; H27000.
1979. [Loosely fitted hexagons with fancy stars] © 2Sep64; H27001. MISTER, YOU ARE IT! (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Pontiac Motor Divi-sion, General Motors Corp.; 6Jul64; JUl1068. MITCHELL, HERBERT J. How could anyone forget? [Hand with

string tied around pointing index

finger; greeting card] Col. print. © Herbert J. Mitchell; 4Ju164; K71958. MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. Critical path method. Rev. Sept. 17, 1964. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Robert H. Mitchell Co.; 18Sep64; IP7003. MITCHELL, VIRGINIA. The Carrousel revolving restaurant. Architectural drawing. Scale 1/16 = 1'-0". © Virginia Mitchell; 8Sep64; IU13312. M-M-M-M CREATIONS. Jolly Johnny cover [wreath pattern] Print. © Mary E. Shippey d.b.a. M-m-m-m Creations; 20Jul64; K72278. MOCKEL, H. R. Eurypelma Californica. Reproduction of drawing. © H. E. Mockel; 12Dec64; GP45232. 12Deco4; GP45252. Yucca, Lupine, Datura, Prickly Poppy, Paper-bag Bush. 5 col. reproduc-tions of paintings on 1 sheet. © H. R. Mockel; 15Jun64; GP43204. MODE FABRICS, INC. Broadway. Frint on fabric. Broadway. Frint on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 0402. [Rinceau with intricate border] © 14Jul64; H26099. 0672. © 14Jul64; H27006. 372. [Flowers against dappled ground] © 29Ju164; H26571. 05372. 8573. [Intertwining floral sprays] © 4Sep64; H26574. © 4sep64; H26574. 8703A. © 3Sep64; H26553. 9775A. © 3Sep64; H27007. Cosmopolitan. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 05188. © 14May64; H25685. 05371. [Bees & butterflies among flowers] © 14Jul64; H26545. Dessert. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 0651. © 24Aug64; H26557. 0652. [Abstract floral pattern] © 17Aug64; H26554. 0653. [Sunbursts] © 31Jul64; 0653. [Sunbursts] © 31Ju164; H26558. 0654. [Roses & other flowers] © 16Ju164; H26559. © loJulo4; h20599. 0655. © l4Aug64; H26556. 0657. [Overlapping tulip & leaf design] © l7Aug64; H26573. 0666. [Simplified flowers rising from border] © l7Aug64; H26570. 0667. [Watercolor long-stemmed roses] © 27Aug64; H26555. 05394. [Tulips & other flowers] © 160ct64; H27492. 5398. [Roses on a brush stroke ground] © 27Aug64; H26564. 05398. Discreet. Print on fabric. © Mode Fabrics, Inc. 0408A. [Paisley design] © 6Nov64; H27482. © 6Nov64; H27482. 0656. © 19Aug64; H26561. 05173. © 3Sep64; H26579. 05347. © 19Aug64; H26548. 05352. © 1Sep64; H26548. 05365. [Branch1ike slashes on cloudy ground] © 30Sep64; H26888. 05399A. [Overlapping leaves] © 1Sep64; H26562. 05401. [Roses] © 1Sep64; H26578. 05417. [Antique car scenes] 05401. [Roses] © 1Sept4; H2578
05417. [Antique car scenes]
© 300ct64; H27485.
05427. [Large leaves & daisies]
© 30Sep64; H27008.
Plaudit. Print on fabric.
© Mode Fabrics, Inc.
0676. [Profusion of intertwined floral sprays diminishing to isolated sprays]
© 22Sep64; H26651. H26651.

0708. [Repeating roosters] © 25Nov64; H27486. 05087. [Slashes on crisscross ground] © 30Sep64; H27488. 05129. [Profusion of large blos-soms on striped ground] © 24Jul64; H26100. 05133. [Irregular brick & circle shapes] © 24Sep64; H27164. 05157. [Stripes of varying widths] © 24Sep64; H26885. © 21Sep64; H26887. 05205. 05206. [Entangled floral vines] © 3Jun64; H26555. 05213. © 19Aug64; H26544. 05227. [Floral silh © 28Sep64; H27162. [Floral silhouettes] 05331. [Concentric diamonds form bands, with zig-zag border] © 30Sep64; H26876. 05348. [Simplified overlapping flowers] © 4Sep64; H26652. 05353. © 24Jun64; H26549. 05360. [Entwined vines in sihou-ette] © 19Aug64; H26577. 368. [Flowers superimposed on overlapping leaves] © 30Jun64; H26563. 05368. 05369. © 18Sep64; H27004. 05370. © 31Aug64; H26878. 05374. [Hemispherically divided 05374. 05374. [Hemispherically divides circles on alternating bands]
© 18Sep64; H26654.
05400. [Scattered roses & rose borders on splotched ground]
© 30Sep64; H26886.
China Scatteres of 10th century 5418. [Scenes of 19th century aristocrats in carriages & riding horses] © 11Sep64; H26877. 05418. 05428. © 16Nov64; H27489. 05429. [Crossed sticks] © 90ct64; H27163. 05432A. © 18Nov64; H27490. 05432A. © 18Nov64; H27490.
05433. © 1Dec64; H27487.
Rangoon. Print on fabric.
© Mode Fabrics, Inc.
0640A. [Maple leaves over fluid ground] © 29Ju164; H26569.
Riviera. Print on fabric.
© Mode Fabrics, Inc.
0575. [Large stylized tulips, daisies & other flowers]
© 14Ju164; H26546.
0699. [Irregular stripes with 0699. [Irregular stripes with geometric shapes on border] © 290ct64; H27491. 5550. [Large flower heads & leaves on hatched ground] © 29**Jul64;** H26572. 05350. H265/2.
 05364. [Simplified poppy-like flow-ers on stroked ground] © 18Aug64; H26566.
 Travel ease. Print on fabric. ravel ease. Print on fabric. @ Mode Fabrics, Inc. 039B. [Blurred paisley design] @ 16Nov64; H27483. 05074. [Poppies] @ 22Jun64; H26560. 05106. [Vines] @ 18May64; H27005. 05126. [Jagged cracks on striped ground] @ 14Aug64; H26547. 05321 @ 214ur64: H26552. ground] © 14Aug64; H26547. 05221. © 21Aug64; H26552. 05293. © 4Jun64; H25684. 05351. [Stylized flower heads & floral sprays] © 25Jun64; H26567. 05358. © 14Jul64; H26551. 05359. [Stroked leaves & circles on mottled ground] © 21Aug64; H26568. 05386 [Simplified overlapping] 5386. [Simplified overlapping flowers & leaves] © 15Sep64; H26653. 05386. H2005). 05454. © 19Nov64; H27484. MODERN ART CO. Chessmen. [Intaglios] 4 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; 1Aug64; GP43657.

Lord's Prayer. [Jesus as shepherd with lamb, wall plaque; in intaglio] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; lAug64; Plaster. W Modern Art Co., Lugor, GP43897. Madonna of the kitchen. [Mary & Jesus at stove; itaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; lAug64; GP43597. lAug64; GP43597.
The mixers. [Bowls & jars] 2 plaster itaglio wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; lAug64; GP43598.
Rue de le Fontain, street scene. [Intaglio; wall plaque] Plaster.
© Modern Art Co.; lAug64; GP43656.
Rue de le I'abre. [Street scene, wall plaque; in intaglio] Plaster.
© Modern Art Co.; lAug64; GP43899.
Sailboats [in intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; 1Aug64; GP43898. Square rooster set. [Intag 2 plaster wall plaques. Art Co.; 1Aug64; GP44640. [Intaglios] © Modern War & peace shields. [Symbolic heraldry, in intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; lAug64; GP43658. MODERN GEOMETRY, SET 2 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by William P. Gottlieb Co. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Correlated with the textbook Modern geometry, it's structure and function, by Kenneth B. Henderson, Robert E. Pingry & George A. Robinson. Con-tents: Locus. 40 fr.--Geometry of space. 40 fr.--How to prove triangles congruent. 39 fr.--Vector geometry. 40 fr.--How to prove proportions in Congruent. So fir.-How to prove proportions in geometry. 43 fr.-How to devise a proof. 40 fr. © McGraw-Hill Book Co., Inc.; 27Dec63 (Geometry of space, 23Dec63); JP8832-8831, 8834-8835, 8833, 8336. MODESTO, CALIFORNIA, MODESTO CITY-COUNTY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 290ct64; JP8969. MOED, MATTHEW L. Duoflex house. Matthew L. Moed, engineer. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1 ft. @ Matthew L. Moed; 22Sep64; IU13350. MOLDED FIBER GLASS CO. MFG shower. Drw. no.CS-1013. Drawing. © Molded Fiber Glass Companies; 16Sep64; IU13333. MON, JOHN. Article of jewelry. See AN-SU JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Merry Xmas. See AN-SU JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Pearl charm combined with super-imposed metal ornamentation. See AN-SU JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article of jewelry. MONET [Article of jewelry] D Monet. Alencon. [Necklace] Metal. D 11May64; GP43386. 11May64; GP43386.
Angel Fish charm. Metal.
11May64; GP43498.
Bagatelle. [Heavily textured leaves; necklace] Metal.
11May64; GP43636.
Bagatelle pendant. Metal.
11May64; GP43656.
Basketball charm. Metal.
11May64; GP43494.
Brocatelle No.1. [Necklace] Metal.
11May64; GP44720.
Brocatelle ne.2. [Pin] Metal. Brocatelle no.2. [Pin] Metal. D 11May64; OP43387. Carita. [Blossom; pin] Metal. D 11May64; OP43633.

WORKS OF ART

MONET.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Celestina. [Blossom with appendages dangling through center; necklace] Metal. © 11May64; GP43629. Christmas tree. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43533. Continental. [Necklace] Metal. © 11May64; GP44723. Day to remember charm. [Wedding bells in relief on disc] Metal. © 11May64; GP43492. Empire State charm. 1 © 11May64; GP43495. Metal. Fayette. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43562. Filigree jug charm. © 11May64; GP43497. Metal. Flame. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43561. Flamingo. [Necklace] Metal. © 11May64; GP43558. Flori. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP4 35 35 . Football charm. Metal. © 11May64; GP43499. Golden knot. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43564. Golden Oak [leaf; pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43563. Golden stem. [Latticed leaf; pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43630. Melisande. [Open, connected ovals; . necklace] Metal. © 11May64; GP43385. Mother charm. [Flower in relief on disc] Metal. © 11May64; GP43493. Noblesse. [Necklace] Metal. © 11May64; GP44722. Nona. [Open leaves gathered at stems; pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43631. Brima. [Curving shape with open sections; pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43632. Rosalee no.1. [Medallion suspended from single strand; necklace] Metal. © 11May64; GP43559. Rosalee no.2. [Circular, latticed blossom; pin] Metal. © llMay64; GP43635. Rosalee no.3. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43566. Rose. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43536. Skyline charm. Metal © 11May64; GP43496. Metal. Spinneret seahorse. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43557. Twirl. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43534. Walencienne. [Necklace] Metal.
 © 11May64; GP44721.
 Versatile ariette. [Medallion with 2 Greek heads on one side; necklace] Metal. © 11May64; GP12560. GP43560. iola. [Pin] Metal. © 11May64; GP43634. Viola. MONTEAGUE, pseud. See FLAGG, MONTEAGUE. MONTEREY, CALIFORNIA, MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Visual Systems. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 290ct64; JP8967. MONTEZ. Daybreak. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Nightfall. See DONALD ART CO., INC. MOON, HARLEY. MOON, HARLEY.
Souvenir pillow top. [Outline of the State of Florida with State flower, bird, tree & flag] Pencil drawing.
© Harley Moon a.k.a. H. Moon; 28Sep64; GU37884.
MOONAN, JOANNE.
Article of jewelry. See VAN S. AUTHENTICS, INC.

MOORE, CAROLINE. Personal daily num-astro guide. See MOORE, HARRY S. MOORE, HARRY S. Personal daily num-astro guide [with pointer] 12 ceramic tile plaques. Appl. author: Caroline Moore. © Harry S. Moore; 150ct64. Aquarius. © GP44672. Aries. © GP44675. Cancer. © GP44669 Capricorn. © GP44668. Gemini. © GP44678. Leo. © GP44670 Libra. © GP44626. Pisces. © GP44626. Sagittarius. © GP446 Scorpio. © GP44677. Taurus. © GP44673. © GP44674. Virgo. © GP44676. MOORE, MRS. HARRY S. See MOORE, CAROLINE. MOORE, J. JAMES .. Champion. See CHAMP. MOORE, JUNE F. Big, shagy-coated black bear eyes intruders with uncertainty. Col slide. (Scenic gems, S17-2) © June Moore; 15Jun64; JP8842. Col. Gentle-looking mountain lion is sometimes ferocious, depending on her mood. Col. slide. (Scenic gems, S18-2) © June Moore; 15Jun64; JP8846. Golden eaglet, in her eyrie, assumes regal pose among the cliffs of the mighty Snake. Col. slide. (Scenic gems, S17-4) © June Moore; 15Jun64; gems, S. JP8840. Moose cow and calf graze peacefully beside a quiet stream at twilight. Col. slide. (Scenic gems, S18-3) © June Moore; 15Jun64; JP8845. Tiny western chipmunk accepts a bite to eat from a child's hand. Col. slide. (Scenic gems, S17-1) © June Moore; 15Jun64; JP8843. While girl-friend watches, J90043. big-horn ram comes to get acquaint-ed. Col. slide. (Scenic gems, S17-3) © June Moore; 15Jun64; JP8841. MOORE, SAMUEL R. Two passenger submarine & surface ship. Architectural drawings on 4 sheets. © Samuel R. Moore; 9Jul64; IU13288. MOORE, WILLIAM ALLEN, JR. Bonneville race cars. [Designs of 5 in motion] Reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Wm. A. Moore, 764. © William Allen Moore, Jr.; 21Aug64; CPU4781 MORGAN (JOHN P.) & ASSOCIATES Park Lane; section [of residence] Unit A. Architectural rendering. © John P. Morgan & Associates; 2Apr64; IP6853. MORGENSTERN, JACQUELINE. Textile pattern. See ARONSTEIN (MITCHELL) INC. MORISI, PETER. Boomerang. [Port. of active male wearing shorts, mask & cape] Created & drawn by Pete Morisi. Drawing. © Peter Morisi; 17Nov64; GU38013. MORRIS, MYRON. Bubbaleh. See FRAY-LACH. I'm Pincus the red-nosed reindeer. See FRAY-LACH. MORRIS, RONALD R. We shall overcome; freedom for all. [Torch & olive branch in oval] Pen & ink drawing. © Ronald R. Pen & ink drawing. © Ro Morris; 6Jul64; GP43705.

MOSES, EDGAR K. MOTI, KAIKO. Cat. See METALCRAFT CORP. Horse. See METALCRAFT CORP. MOVE UP TO CHRYSLER '65 (Filmstrip) Chrysler-Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 9Sep64; JP8879. MOYERS, ROBERT D., JR. Snow scene. [Snow piled on either side of cleared sidewalk] Photo. © Robert D. Moyers, Jr.; 30Sep64; JP8927. MUDRINICH, MILAN. Kralyevich Marko. [Head & shoulders port, with cudgel & sword] Painting. © Milan Mudrinich; 23Nov64; GU38097. MUELLER, BERNARD W. Personalized check. [Photo & signa-ture of Elaine & Bernard W. Mueller on face] Print. © Bernard W. Mueller; 27Jun58; K72001. MULLDORFER, VON. Hidden falls. See BROWN & BIGELOW. MULLEN, MARY E. Love. [Still life: chianti, vase of roses & 2 rings in case] Oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36910. @ Mary E. Mullen; 14Jun64; GP43696. To grandma's house we go. [Still li of fruit, vase & toy sleigh] By Pat, pseud. of Mary E. Mullen. Oil painting. Signed: Pat. © Mary E, Mullen; 3Sep64; GP44528. [Still life MUNDY, CHARLOTTE AUGUSTA THERESE. Saint Joseph, pray for us. See LITTLE INFANT DEVOTION. MUNSON, KNUTE O. The Prince of Peace. See MESSENGER CORP. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. American beauty. [Head & shoulders port. of blonde holding roses] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72530. Awaiting the tide. [Fishing boats] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72529. Azalea lane [leading to house in deep South] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72525. Best of the West. [Girl shows palomino with fancy saddle] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72537. Bubbles. [Disrobed woman sitting it washtub points at bubble] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K70506 K72526. attle drive. Signed: C. M. Russell. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72546. Cattle drive. Champions all. [Four bird dogs at attention] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72531. Johotof, K[2551.
Cub capers. [Bears raid camp as 2 fishermen look on] Signed: Walter M. Baumhofer. Col. repro-duction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; JONov64; K72524.
Falmouth for order. [Sailing vessel in heavy seas] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; JONov64; K72519.

Family faith. [Family leaving church] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; wareheight of the state of the sta K72548.

Farm favorites. [Cows grazing] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72540

- K72540.
 Farm in winter. Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72528.
 A friendly gesture. [Girl offers traffic policeman lick of her ice cream cone] Signed: Hy Hintermeister. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72547.
 Greenhead haven. [Ducks landing in pond] Signed: Maynard Reece. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72545.
- K72545.
- K72545.
 Healthy and hearty. [Three children eating sandwiches] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72535.
 Highland beauty. [Highway in mountains] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72550.
 Tt's a dandw. [Fisherman in rapids]
- It's a dandy. [Fisherman in rapids hooks salmon] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72542.
- Little Miss Peppermint. [Baby in striped playsuit drinks from bottle] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64;
- Mutual admiration [between small girl & collie] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72536.
- Nature's sentinel. [Mountain cliffs tower above valley & stream, in fall] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72539
- rayer for the future. [George Washington stands near camp in snow looking into starry night] Signed: Walter M. Baumhofer. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72538. Prayer for the future.
- Prize producers. [Milk cows grazing near barn] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72534.
- Springtime. [Colt & mare running in orchard] Signed: Martin Walters.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72521.
- N/2521. pringtime. [Two boys & dog walking through meadow] Signed: Hardie Gramatky. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72549. Springtime.
- JONOV64; K72549.
 The Star Spangled Banner, oh long may it wave. [U. S. Capitol & central flag with flags of other periods] Col. print. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; JONOV64; K72520.
 Teed off. [Women chat as men dis-gustedly wait on golf course] Signed: Hy. Hintermeister. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; JONOV64; K72543.
 Urban delight. [Suburban house with reproduction col reproduction of
- D. Murphy Co.; 50M0004; K1259.
 Urban delight. [Suburban house with rail fence] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72523.
 Vestige of the past. [Canoe on stream under covered bridge] Col reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72522.
- Col.
- White face meadow. [Cattle on hill above barn] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72541.
- Winter in Dublin, N. H. Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72527.

Woodland pool [from which are drinking buck, doe & 2 fauns] Signed: Martin Walters. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 30Nov64; K72544.

MURPHY, WILLIAM F. And so, my fellow Americans, ask not what your country can do for you. (Kennedy scroll) [Head & shoulders port. of John F. Kennedy & American flag] Drawing. © William F. Murphy; llDec64; GU38112.

MURRAY, NEILEEN M. T. Get-elp, auto rescue signal. Drawing. © Neileen Murray; 2Jul64; IUl3104.

- MURRAY, R. L. Fly it thar. [Man in flying saucer; sticker] Col. print. © R. L. Murray; 10Jun64; K71253.
 - Fly it thar; via air mail. [Man isingle engine airplane holding envelope; sticker] Col. print. © R. L. Murray; 10Jun64; K71255. [Man in C R. L. MUTPAY; Iounto; K1255.
 Fly it thar; via air mail. [Man in space suit flying with mail bag; sticker] Col. print. © R. L. Murray; 10Jun64; K71254.
- MY TOY CO., INC. Stuffed French poodle dog. Plastic & textile. (Plush pals) © My Toy a.a.d.o. My Toy Co., Inc.; 17Feb64; GP42856.
- MYLU DESIGN CO. [Article of jewelry] © Mylu Design CO. d.b.a. Mylu. Jeweled Christmas tree pin. Metal Metal. Appl. states prev. pub. 1Jun61, GP38501. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © 23Jun64; GP45044.
- MYRNA ORIGINALS. First dance. [Couple dancing by phonograph & records on floor; folder] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Myrna Originals solely owned by Myrna Lee Rudman; 160ct64; K72330.
 - First kiss. [Young couple facing each other; folder] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Myrna Originals solely owned by Myrna Lee Rudman; 160ct64; K72329.
 - Lee Rudman; 100ct04; K/2329. Jumping rope. [Little girls playing in street; folder] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Myrna Originals solely owned by Myrna Lee Rudman; 160ct64; K72328.
 - tsy. [Three girls playing hopscotch; folder] Reproduction of Potsy. [Three grints projection of pen & ink drawing. O Myrna Originals solely owned by Myrna Lee Rudman; 160ct64; K72331.
 - MYRONEK, HARRY. Just married. [Wedding bells] Col. serigraph. (Keepsake poster) © Harry Myronek; 25Jun64; K72432.
 - Launched on the sea of matrimony. [Comic couple in rowboat; poster] Col. serigraph. © Harry Myronek; 25Jun64; K72089.
 - MYSELS, SAMMY. Lyndon B. Johnson. [Sculptured bust] Plaster. © Sammy Mysels; 12Nov64; GP44667.
- MYSZKOWSKI, ROMAN. See SCIENCE TEACH-ING AIDS.

N

NAILL, EUGENE. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

NANGLE, JOHN J. Port Washington, Long Island, N. Y. [Shore scene with motor & sailboats;

© John J. Nangle; 1Jul64; K71564. NANTUCKET ISLAND, MASS. Whooper color-m-yourself post cards. See PERRIN, C. ROBERT. NAPIER CO. [Article of jewelry] © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co. Bamboo pentagon pin. 4723. Metal. Appl. author: Warren O. Dontigney. © 15Jul64; Carved bamboo frond pendant. 1818. Metal. Appl. author: Warren O. Dontigney. © 15Jul64; GP43607. Carved fox cub pin. 4788. Metal. Appl. author: Francis J. Fujio. 2 15Jul64; GP43611. Carved oriental scene pendant.
 [Figure in garden] 1833. Metal.
 Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli.
 © 20Jul64; GP43892.
 Carved snowflake pin. 4777.
 Metal. Appl. author: Francis Metal. Appl. author: Francis J. Fujio. D 15Jul64; GP43613. Carved Victorian heart pin. 4761. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. D 15Jul64; GP43609. Ming lion pin. [Seated lion] 4781. Metal. Appl. author: Francia J. Fujio. © 15Jul64; GP43612. Sculptured braid pin. 4746. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © 15Jul64; GP43614. 15Jul64; GP49014.
 Sculptured dragon pin. 4772.
 Metal. Appl. author: Francis
 J. Fujio. D 15Jul64; GP43608.
 Stylized snail pin. 4780. Metal.
 Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli.
 20Jul64; GP43693.
 Stulized stopeset see horse 20Jul04; GP49092.
Stylized stone-set sea horse. [Pin] 4701. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli.
20Jul64; GP43894.
Swirl rosette pin. 4743. Metal. Appl. author: Warren 0. Dontigney.
15Jul64; GP43606.
Wreath with sculptured bow pin. 4760 Metal. Appl. author: 4769. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. D 15Jul64; GP43605. Stylized pig hors d'oeuvre server. 317. Metal. Appl. author: Eugene E. Bertolli. © Napier a.a.d.o. Napier Co.; 20Jul64; GP43895. NASCO. See NATIONAL SILVER CO. NASHVILLE, BATTLE OF, CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE. See BATTLE OF NASHVILLE CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE. NATHAN. Madison Ave. co-conspirators. S ALTRUIST SOCIETY, LONG BRANCH, N. J. NATHAN, C. HENRY. See CRYSTALLOGRAPHY, BASIC CONCEPTS. NATIONAL BROADCASTING CO., INC. Bonanza. Sawyer's. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pic-tures, B 471) © National Broad-casting Co., Inc.; 13Aug64; JP8895.

NATIONAL CATHOLIC WELFARE CONFERENCE. YOUTH DEPT.

YOUTH DEFT. National Catholic Youth Week theme: Truth in love/bond of union, October 25th-November 1st, 1964. [Pope Faul VI embracing Patriarch Athenagoras; poster] Col. repro-duction of photo. © Youth Dept., National Catholic Welfare Conference; 24Aug64; K71956

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. Prevent fires, it's your job, too. [Fire engine rushing to fire in house; poster] Col. print. © National Fire Protection Assn.; 10Ju164; K71871.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

vehicle emblem & license plate]

279

WORKS OF ART

NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. Superman. [Comic strip] Signed: Wayne Boring. McClure Newspaper Syndicate. Prints. © National Periodical Publications, Inc. Release Dec. 29, 1963. © 29Nov63; K71341. Jan. 5, 1964. © 6Dec63; K71342. Jan. 12, 1964. © 13Dec63; K71343. Jan. 19, 1964. © 20Dec63; K71344. Jan. 26, 1964. © 27Dec63; K71345. Feb. 2, 1964. © 3Jan64; K71346. Feb. 9, 1964. © 10Jan64; K71347. Feb. 16, 1964. © 17Jan64; K71348. Feb. 23, 1964. © 24Jan64; K71350. Mar. 1, 1964. © 31Jan64; K71349. Mar. 1, 1964. © JlJan64; K71349.
Mar. 8, 1964. © 7Feb64; K71351.
Mar. 15, 1964. © 14Feb64; K71352.
Mar. 22, 1964. © 21Feb64; K71353.
Mar. 29, 1964. © 28Feb64; K71638.
Apr. 12, 1964. © 6Mar64; K71638.
Apr. 12, 1964. © 20Mar64; K71643.
Apr. 19, 1964. © 20Mar64; K71640.
Apr. 26, 1964. © 3Apr64; K71642.
May Jo, 1964. © 16Apr64. K71644.
May Jo, 1964. © 16Apr64. K71644. May 17, 1964. © 10Apr64; K71645. May 24, 1964. © 24Apr64; K71645. May 31, 1964. © 1May64; K71646. June 7, 1964. © 1May64; K71646. June 14, 1964. © 15May64; K71648. June 21, 1964. © 22May64; K71636. NATIONAL SCENT CO. National Scent's Field trial-line & tree plus the coon hunt. [Maze in camping, hunting & fishing area with animals & people; gameboard label] Col. print. © Paul Howard d.b.a. National Scent Co.; 10Aug63: K72111 10Aug63; K72111. NATIONAL SILVER CO. Clown inflatable toy. Plastic. © Nasco a.a.d.o. National Silver Co.; 19Nov63 (in notice: 1964) Co.; 19No GP43744. GP43/44.
Inflatable giraffe. Plastic.
© Nasco a.a.d.o. National Silver Co.; 15Jul64; GP43556.
Inflatable snowman. Plastic.
© NASCO a.a.d.o. National Silver Co.; 15Jan64; GP43847.
Poindon inflatable tor. Plastic Reindeer inflatable toy. Plastic. © Nasco a.a.d.o. National Silver Co.; 26Feb64; GP43743. NATIONAL URBAN LEAGUE, INC. See A TALE OF TWO CITIES. NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Laces & Textiles Co., division of Indian Head Mills. Design no. 64RL666. © 12Jun64; GP43157. 64RL667. © 24Jun64; GP43158. C+RLOO(. © 24Junb4; GP43158.
 [Lace design] Design in fabric.
 © Native Laces & Textiles Co.
 a.a.d.o. Native Laces & Textiles
 Co., division of Indian Head Mills.
 Design no.
 64RL668. © 9Nov64; GP45118.
 64RL675. © 3200464. GDMHGRE 64RL676. © 230ct64; GP44785. 64RL686. © 20Nov64; GP45117. 64RL689. © 3Nov64; GP44784. 64RL691. © 6Nov64; GP44786.

- NATURAL COLOR PUBLISHERS, INC. Blue Waters Beach Hotel, St. Lucia, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Fublishers, Inc.; 15Dec63; K71437.
 - The Concord Hotel, St. Petersburg, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 7Ju164; K71299.
 - Galley Bay Surf Club, Antigua, W. I. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 30Sep64; K71974.

- Good Hope Plantation, Falmouth, Jamaica, W. I. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, print. © Natural Col. Inc.; 9Sep64; K71823.
- Jinc; SSep64; K71823.
 Jamaica Reef Hotel, Port Antonio, on the fashionable north shore of Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; I7Sep64; K71896.
 Jamaica's foremost name in real estate, Derrick C. Chang & Associates, con-noisseurs of real estate. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Pub-lishers, Inc.; 150ct64; K72228.
 King's Arms Hotel, Choc Bay, St. Lucia, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 15Dec63; K71435.
 Lincoln Lodge, Dixon, Illinois. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 30Sep64; K71973.

- K71973.
 Mary's Fancy, Cul-de-Sac, St. Maarten, Netherlands West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publi shers, Inc.; 7Jul64; K71298.
 The Mayfair Manor Hotei, Delray Beach, Florida. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 15Dec63; K71436.
 The Royal Dane Hotel overlooking the harbor, St. Croix, U. S. V. I. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 30Sep64; K71972.
 Sapphire Waters On-The-Sea. Cable
- K(19/2. Sapphire Waters On-The-Sea, Cable Beach, Nassau, Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Pub-lishers, Inc.; 9Sep64; K/1822.
- lishers, Inc.; 9Sep64; K71822.
 The Stevens Apartments, Fort Lauder-dale, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 15Dec62; K71433.
 Sunnyside resort houses, Oracabessa, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 9Sep64; K71821.
 Vagabond Motor Hotel, Houston, Texas. [Folder] Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 155164.
- Color Publishers, Inc.; 15Jul64; K71434.
- K/14/4.
 Venetian Arms Apartments Cabana and Yacht club ... Miami Beach, Florida.
 l v. Col. print. © Natural Color Publishers, Inc.; 15Dec62; K/14/38.
 West Indian Club, Ltd., Grand Cayman, British West Indies. [Folder]
 Col. print. © Natural Color Pub-lights, Inc.; 1864.
- lishers, Inc.; 14Aug64; K71613.
- NAY, ERNEST WILHELM.
- Ekstatisches blau. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- NEBRASKA. GAME, FORESTATION & PARKS COMMISSION. Nebraskaland stamp book. [Scenic views & landmarks; 24 stamps & 2 post card covers] Col. reproduc-tions of photos. © Nebraska Game, Forestation & Parks Commission; 20May64; K71701.
- NEER & GRAEF. Better homes for all America, desig no.3410-3. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. design
- NEGRO HISTORY ASSOCIATES. See EARLY AMERICAN INVENTORS, 18TH & 19TH CENTURIES. THE REVOLUTIONARY PERIOD, 1770-1790.
 - THE STORY OF LEWIS LATIMER.
- NELSON, JOHN W. Methods of high voltage interlocking for personnel protection. Drawing. Fig. 1-4. © John W. Nelson & Richard F. Harvey; 30Nov64; IU13401.
- NELSON, SUSIE. Curly bird. [Comic crow with long curly hair; stuffed animal] Textile. © Susie Nelson; 7Aug64; cph/h7h6

- NEUES (DR. TE) & CO., G.M.B.H. DR. TE NEUES & CO., G.M.B.H. See

NEUFELD, ELIZABETH. Neuelle box. [Two views] Elizabeth Neufeld, artist. Pencil drawing. © Elizabeth Neufeld; 18Sep64; IU13390.

- NEUSTEIN, LOTTE. Marian Anderson. [Ports.] No.1-3. 3 photos. © Lotte Neustein; 11Sep64; JU1133-11135. Marian Anderson. [Port.] No.4.
 - Photo. © Lotte Neustein; 11Sep64; JU11138.

NEW & CO., INC. Discount chex, redeemable only at dealers name; one trade unit. [Scrollery resembles paper bill] Col. print. © New & Co., Inc.; lSep64; K72318.

- Trade chex, one negotiable certifi-cate. [Bill-like with scroll, candlesticks, leaves & crosshatching Print. © New & Co., Inc.; 1Sep64; K72094.
- NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. Adoration, by Juan Ferrandiz Castells. [Madonna, Child & shepherd boy] 6402. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Ferrandiz. Author of the reproduc-tion: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 13Mar64; H25875. Assyrian chariots overthrowing the enemy's chariots, accompanied by
 - Syrian chariots overthrowing the enemy's chariots, accompanied by foot soldiers. [Ashurnasirpal II, 883-859 B. C.; frieze in relief] 9551. Author unknown. Photo reproduction. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 29Jan64; H25868 H25858.
 - Autumn, by Bernard Cathelin. [Floral still life] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Cathelin, 63. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 13Mar64; H26202.
 - The cabaret, by Edgar Degas. 4021. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Degas. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 2Apr64: H25871 2Apr64; H25874.
- New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 2Apr64; H25874.
 Child with hoop, by Karel Appel.
 [Slashing shapes on dark ground] 7705. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Appel, '61. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 21Mar64; H25853.
 Christ and the little children, by Endre Komaromi-Kacz. [Group in landscape] 6404. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz.
 © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 2Apr64; H25866.
 City of London from Somerset House, by Canaletto. TF798. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 13Mar64; H25883.
 Composition in red, by Karel Appel.
- Society, inc.; 15Mar64; H25883. Composition in red, by Karel Appel. 7706. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Appel, '61. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 21Mar64; H25860. H25869
- H2509. The courtyard, by Maurice Utrillo. 6552. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Maurice Utrillo, U, Octobre 1935. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 28Jan64; H25860.

- Danae, by Rembrandt Harmensz van Rijn. 7094. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8Jul64; upeB4c
- H25865.
 Dancing in space, by Karel Appel.
 [Energetic abstraction with many negative spaces] 7704. Col.
 reproduction of oil painting.
 Original signed: Appel, '61.
 Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic
 Society, Inc.; 21Mar64; H25861.
 Danza Gitana, Granada, by Juan Giralt Lerin. [Spanish dancer in field with guitarist & onlookers; castle in background] 9293. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Giralt Lerin. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz.
 © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8Jul64; H25863.
 The Empress Theodora. [Detail from
- 8Ju164; H25865. The Empress Theodora. [Detail from mosaic in the Church of San Vitale, Ravenna, VI century A. D.] 7093. Artist unknown. Col. photo reproduction. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society. Inc.: © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 3Jun64; H25879.
- Head of a young girl, by Aristide Maillol. 6850. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: A. Maillol. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 28Jan64; uceBet H25864.
- H25864. Holy night, by Juan Ferrandiz Castells. [Madonna, Child & 3 children] 6403. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Ferrandiz. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 15Mar64; H25868.
- Homerof; Hesson. Horsemen in the Panathenaic procession. [Greek, Parthenon, west frieze. Elgin marbles, c.400 B. C.] 9546. Author un-known. Col. photo reproduction. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 29Jan64; H25877.
- Inc.; 29Jan64; H25877.
 Horsemen preparing for the Panathenaic procession. [Greek, Parthenon, north frieze, Elgin marbles, c. 440 B. C.] 9545. Author unknown. Col. photo reproduction. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. (December 2000) New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 29Jan64; H25824.
 Joris W. Vezeler, by Joos van Cleve. 6658. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. (December 2000) New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 28Mar64; H25873.
- H25873.
- The king in his chariot hunting lions. [Ashurnasirpal II, 883-859 B. C.; frieze in relief] 9550. Author unknown. Photo reproduction. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 29Jan64; H25851.
- Inc.; 29Jano4; H25051. London, Houses of Parliament, by Federico Lloveras. 9038. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Lloveras. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 4Feb64; H25870.
- The lute player, by Orazio Gentileschi. 7395. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 28Jan64; H25878.
- Madonna and Child with angels, by Sandro Botticelli. 8045. Col. reproduction of painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 28Mar64; H25855.

- Madrid, Puente de Segovia, by Federico Lloveras. 9040. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Lloveras. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz.
 © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 2Apr64; H25859.
- 2Apr04; H2009. Margaretha Boge, wife of Joris W. Vozeler, by Joos van Cleve. 6(57, Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the repro-duction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 28Mar64; w2871 825871
- Graphic Society, Inc.; 28Mar04; H25871.
 Mater Dolorosa, by Michelangelo Buonarotti. [Detail from the Pieta] 5116. Col. photo reproduc-tion. Original signed: Michael Angelus Bonarotus, florent, facieba. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 2Apr64; H25872.
 The painter's niece, Mile Lavergne, by Jean Etienne Liotard. [Girl reads letter] 5000. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz.
 © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8JJ164; H25862.
 Peonies, by Armando Miravalls Bove. 9079. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Miravalls Bove. Author of the reproduction: Anton Shutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 201064; H28866
- reproduction: Anton Shutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 29Jan64; H25856. Pieta, by Michelangelo Buonarotti. 7096. Col. photo reproduction. Original signed: Michael Angelus Bonarotus, florent, facieba. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 2Apr64; H25880.
- The portello and the Brenta Canal at Padua, by Canaletto. 9087. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 7Feb64; H25881.
- The procession to Calvary, by Fieter Brueghel, the elder. 7095. Col. reproduction o. oil painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 8Jul64; H25852.
- Goulds; h2502.
 The river meuse, by Johan Jongkind.
 [Sallboats in harbor] 5310. Col.
 reproduction of oil painting.
 Original signed: Jongkind, 1866.
 Author of the reproduction: Anton
 Schutz. © New York Graphic Society,
 Inc.; 2Apr64; H25857.
 Series be Remend Cothelin
- Inc.; ZAPICH; H2DOJ.
 Spring, by Bernard Cathelin.
 [Flowers in vase] 7493. Col.
 reproduction of oil painting.
 Original signed: Cathelin, '63.
 Author of the reproduction:
 Anton Schutz. D New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 13Mar64; H25882.
- Summer, by Bernard Cathelin. [Floral still life] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Cathelin, 63. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 13Mar64; H26201.
- Two heads, by Karel Appel. [Slashing abstraction] 7707. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Original signed: Appel, '61. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 21Mar64; H25854.
- White horses, by Ricardo Arenys. 8047. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: R. Arenys. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 4Feb64; H25876.
- Wildflowers, by Odilon Redon. 6394. Col. reproduction of pastel painting. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 28Jan64; H25867.

- Windsor Castle, by Federico Lloveras. [Castle seen from across river] 9039. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original signed: Lloveras, '63. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 4Feb64; H25850. Winter, by Bernard Cathelin. [Floral
- 4reb04; H25050. Winter, by Bernard Cathelin. [Floral still life] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Cathelin, 63. Author of the reproduction: Anton Schutz. © New York Graphic Society, Inc.; 13Mar64; H26203.

NEW YORK TIMES CO. See ASIA: ARENA OF CONFLICT. INTEGRATION'S TEN YEAR MARCH. TURMOIL IN THE MIDDLE EAST.

- NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Edward Alexander MacDowell, 1861-1908. [Port. on obverse; classic female playing small harp on reverse; relief medal] By C. Paul Jennewein. Signed: C. P. Jennewein SC. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 150ct64; H27080. Flit Mittney 1765-1825. [Port. on

 - York University; 150ct64; H27080. Eli Whitney, 1765-1825. [Port. on obverse, with 3 slaves & cotton gin on reverse; relief medal] By Eleanor Platt. Signed. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 27Aug64; H27081. Mark Hopkins, educator, theologian, 1802-1887. [Port. on obverse; 2 men sitting on log under tree on reverse; relief medal] By Joseph E. Renier. Signed: J. E. R. SC. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 19Dec63; H27077.

 - b Half Of Fame For Great Americans at New York University; 19Dec63; H27077.
 Peter Cooper, 1791-1883. [Profile port. on obverse; mythical scene on reverse; medal] Reproduction. Author of the reproduction: Anthony de Francisci. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 22Jul64; H25834.
 Samuel Finley Breese Morse. [Port. on obverse, classic female & cherub under telegraph lines on reverse; relief medal] Signed: C. P. Jennewein. Reproduction. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 23Apr64 (in notice: 1963); H27072.
 Stephen Collins Foster, 1828-1864. [Profile port. on obverse; man with banjo leaning against tree on reverse; medal] Signed: W. Hancock. Reproduction. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 16May64; H25835.
 Ulysses S. Grant, 1822-1885. [Port. on obverse; relief medal] By T. Jones. Signed. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 80ct64; H27079.
- NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP. Bell Telephone Pavilion [with Uni-sphere in inset; post card] 86862-B. 2 coll lithographs of color transparencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72009. Cardbear Berillion [with Unisphere
 - Caribbean Pavilion [with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-86857-B. 2 col. lithographs of color trans-parencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72005.
 - 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72005. Chrysler Corporation Exhibit [with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-66856-B. 2 col. lithographs of color transparencies. D New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72004. The Coca-Cola Pavilion [with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-86855-B. 2 col. lithographs of color trans-parencies. D New York World's Fair Corp.; 27May64; K72003.

NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP.-Con.

- Court of the President of the United States of America. Lithograph of color transparency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87185-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 5Jun64; K72350 K72359.
- General Electric Pavilion. Lithograp of color transparency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87184-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 5Jun64; K72560 Lithograph K72360

- Fair 1964-1965 corp.; Sound; KY2360.
 Glide-A-Ride trains with rocket throw-er in background. Lithograph of color transparency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87188-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 5Jun64; K72356.
 Hall of Free Enterprise [with Uni-sphere in inset; post card] DT-86863-B. 2 col. lithographs of color transparencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72010.
 The New York State Exhibit. [The Tent of Tomorrow] Lithograph of color transparency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87415-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 28Jul64; K72353.
- New York World's Fair 1964-1965. [Chrysler Corporation's Giant Auto-fare; Pavilion of Paris; Coca-Cola Pavilion; New York State Tent of Tomorrow; with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-87983-B. 5 col. lithographs of color transparencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 30Jun64; K72017.
- Corp.; 30Junb4; K/2017. New York World's Fair 1964-1965. [Counterclockwise on painter's pallette, the New York State exhibit & 4 others] Col. litho-graph of painting. (Official protected by Dexter. exhibit & + others; 601. 11000 graph of painting. (Official World's Fair post card by Dexter, 79676-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K72327.
- New York World's Fair 1964-1965. [Pool of Reflections & Court of Peace; Fountain of the Planets; reace; Fountain of the Planets; Court of the President of the U. S. A.; Pepsi-Cola Pavilion; with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-87980-B. 5 col. lithographs of color transparencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 30Jun64; K72014.
- 30Jun64; K72014. New York World's Fair 1964-1965. [Pool of Reflections & The Court of Peace; Schaefer Center; Caribbean Pavilion; Hall of Free Enterprise; with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-87982-B. 5 col. lithographs of color transparencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 30Jun64; K72016.
- JoJun64; K72016.
 New York World's Fair 1964-1965.
 [Unisphere & Court of Nations; Schaefer Center; Bell Telephone Pa-villon; Glide-A-Ride; with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-87984-B.
 5 col. lithographs of color trans-parencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; JOJUn64; K72018.
 New York World's Fair 1964-1965.
 [Unisphere from the Court of Nations; Solar Fountain; Republic of China; Vatican Pavilion; with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-87985-B.
 5 col. lithographs of color trans-parencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; JOJUn64; K72019.
 New York World's Fair 1964-1965.
- New York World's Fair 1964-1965. [Unisphere with New York State Pavil-ion; General Electric Pavilion; Thailand Pavilion; General Motors Futurama; with Unisphere in insets post card] DT-87981-B. 5 col.

lithographs of color transparencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 30Jun64; K72015.

- Corp.; JOJun64; K72015. Pepsi-Cola Pavilion [with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-86861-B. 2 col. lithographs of color trans-parencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72008. Pool of Reflections and The Court of Peace. Lithograph of color trans-parency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87182-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 5Jun64; K72361. The Fort of New York Authority Heli-
- The Port of New York Authority Heli-port and Exhibit Building. [Winter night scene; post card] DT-83130-B. Color by Carl Scholfield. Litho-graph of color transparency. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 4Mar64; K71388.
- Corp.; 4Mar04; K71388. Republic of China Pavilion. Litho-graph of color transparency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87181-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 5Jun64; K72352.
- 5Jun64; K72352. Schaefer Center.[with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-86856-B. 2 col. lithographs of color trans-parencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72006. The Solar Fountain. Lithograph of color transparency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87414-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 28Jul64; K72554. Thailand Pavilion [with Unisphere in

- 1964-1965 Corp.; 26Jul04; K/2504. Thailand Pavilion [with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-86859-B. 2 col. lithographs of color trans-parencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72007. Unisphere [and Court of Nations as seen from above] DT-87502-B. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. : 27May64; K72147. Corp.; 27May64; K72147.
- Unisphere [as seen from the Promenade
- Unisphere [as seen from the Promenade of the Court of Nations; post card] DT-87500-B. Col. lithograph of color transparency. (a) New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72012.
 Unisphere [in background of Court of Peace] Lithograph of color transparency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87186-B) (a) New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 5Jun64; K72358.
 Unisphere. [Might scene: post card]

Unisphere. [Night scene; post card] DT-86865-B. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72020.

- Unisphere [showing Escorter taxis] Lithograph of color transparency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87187-B) © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 5Jun64; K72357. Unisphere [showing the back © New York
- Unisphere [showing the Fountain of the Continents beneath it; post card] DT-87501-B. Col. lithograph of color transparency. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72013.
- 27May64; K72013.
 United States Pavilion [with Unisphere in inset; post card] DT-86864-B.
 2 col. lithographs of color trans-parencies. © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 27May64; K72011.
 U. S. Rubber. [Giant tire ferris wheel] Lithograph of color trans-parency. (Official World's Fair post cards, by Dexter, DT-87189-B)
 © New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.; 28Jul64; K72355.
- NEWPORT NEWS, VIRGINIA, PATRICK HENRY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Vigual Systems. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Vigual Systems, Inc.; 30Dec63 (in notice: 1964); JP8944.

NEYHARD, ERNEST R. See ARTCRAFT.

NICKERSON, RUTH.

Figure of a girl; garden sculpture Ruth Nickerson, sculptor. © Rutl Nickerson; 23Sep64; GP44593. © Ruth

NIEMCZYK, KENNETH. Residence; floor plan & notes. Designed by Kenneth Neimczyk. 7-6-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Kenneth Niemczyk; 13Jul64; IUI3278.

- THE 1965 MODELS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 86 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.65-1) © Chrysler Corp.; 28Sep64; JP8959.
- 1965 FOLARA, CUSTOM 880, AND MONACO ANNOUNCEMENT (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 82 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 11Sep64; JP8878.

NIPPE, LEONARD.

- New Hampshire. [Road leading to cabin in fall] Col. photo. © Leonard Nippe; 30Nov64; JU1164. Vermont covered bridge. Col. photo. © Leonard Nippe; 16Dec64; JU11168.
- NO BETTER TIME TO TRADE (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 25Nov64; JP9049.

NOLAN, SIDNEY. See INDIAN MEXICO.

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA, NORFOLK MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Visual Systems. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 15Dec63 (in notice: 1064), TRSOM 1964); JP8941.

NORMILE, ANNA MARIE.

- Introducing Father Butch, C. S. V. (Father Butch) [Cartoon character in 8 attitudes] Reproduction of drawing. © Anna Marie Normile; 20Aug64; K71872.

NORMILE, JOHN. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

NORRIS, HENRY D. Belcourt. See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP. The Lamount, house L12-9BL. See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP.

NORTENHEIM, WILLIAM S. Snowflakes. See HOILAND, R.

NORTH AMERICAN NEWSPAPER ALLIANCE. See BELL-MCCLURE SYNDICATE.

NORTHPARK SHOPPING CENTER.

Soon, when you're in the mood for re-laxing under a big tree in the park. [Stylized musicians & ballerina] Reproduction of drawing. © North-park Shopping Genter; 9Nov64; K72391.

NORTON, STUART ALAN.

- Washington Monument. [Night sc Photo. © Stuart Alan Norton; 16Jan64; JP8821. [Night scene]
- NORWOOD KNITTING MILLS, INC. [Lace design] Drawing Knitting Mills, Inc. Drawing. © Norwood Pattern no. 876. © 150ct64; GU37968. 5002. © 16Dec64; GU38134.

NOSAN BUILDING CORP.

[Plans for a residence] Plan no. NB 7248; job no.64-356. Joe Kovach, designer. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0" & 1/2" = 1'-0". © Nosan Building Corp.; 20Aug64; IUI3375. IU13375.

- [Plans for residence] 62-179. Mm. Gruenewald, designer; Jack I. Lamb, architect. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Nosan Building Corp.; 20Aug64; IU13319.
- [Plans for residence] 64-223. Wm. Gruenewald, designer. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale 1/2" = 1'0" & 1/4" = 1'0". © Nosan Building Corp.; 20Aug64; IUI3318.
- NOVAK, LOUIS. Boston College. [Outside view of 2 buildings] Col. block print. © Louis Novak; 4Sep64; GP44385.

NOVALAND PUB. CO. Florida Christmas angels [under palm branches; greeting card] Design by Louise Rivers. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. (Winter Park artists, 30-409) © Novaland Pub. Co.; 2Nov64; K72241.

- Co.; 200004; K/2241. I may not be much up north, but down here I'm a real big wheel. [Cartoon figure with wind-up key in back, riding wheel; greeting card] Design by Richard T. Taylor. Col. print. (Thurman cards, 25-609) © Novaland, whose full corporate name is Nova-land Pub. Co.; 23Sep64; K72223.
- NOVEL BOX CO., INC. Young Israel of Oceanside. [Pair of Menorah on top of dagger shapes in box] Sterling. © Novel Box Co., Inc.; 14Sep64; GU37783.
- NOVELTY CARDS. MELTY CARDS. Famous October birthdates. [Four heads in calendar & lettering; greeting.card] Print. Author of the print: Gerson G. Eisenberg. © Novelty Cards; 11Sep64; K72124.
- NOVO INDUSTRIAL CORP. UNITED AIR CIEANER DIVISION.
 [Stylized birds & triangles; loose leaf binder] Frint on plastic.
 © Novo Industrial Corp., Air Cleaner Division; 23Mar64; K71475.

NUESTROS VECINOS LATINOAMERICANOS (Film-JESTROS VECINOS LATINOAMERICANOS (Film-strips, sd., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With guide. Contents: La Argentina. 41 fr.--Chile. 47 fr. --Colombia. 44 fr.-El Peru. 42 fr. --Venezuela. 44 fr. © McGraw-Hill Book Co.; 14Sep64; JP8988-8987, 8989, 8001-800 8991-8990.

NUNEZ, HENRY. [Article of jewelry] © Henry Nunez. The Village. [Bearded head with guitar & palette before arch of Washington Square; charm] © lJun64; GP45190.

NUSBAUM (JACK R.) & ASSOCIATES. A residence for Leonhardt Enter-prises, Inc. See LEONHARDT ENTERPRISES, INC.

- NYE, I. C. The Special Forces soldier. See FIORE, R.
- NYLIN, CARLINE. Peacock in a tree. Glass mosaic. © Carline Nylin; 190ct64; GU37959.
- NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Bean seedling. [Diagram; wall chart] Col. print. (Botany series, no.7) Author of the print: Harriet B. Creighton. © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; 3Nov64; K72402. Fern life history. [Diagram; wall chart] Col. print. (Botany series) Author of the print: Harriet B. Creighton. © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; 3Aug64; K71732.

- Pea seedling. [Diagram; wall chart] Col. print. (Botany series, no.8) Author of the print: Harriet B. Creighton. © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; 3Nov64; K72403.
- NYSTROM BIOLOGICAL MODEL CO. Dicot stem tip. BM-406. Plastic. (Life-like models) © Nystrom Biological Model Co.; 1Jan64; IP6848.
 - Human torso and head. AM-98. Plastic. © Nystrom Biological Model Co.; 1Jan64; IP6847.

- OBPACHER, A.G. Bildnis eines Kindes mit Vogel. Portrait of a child with a bird. No.3190. By Anthonis Van Dyck. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Obpacher, A.G.; 1Sep64; HFO-440. lSep64; HFO-440. Byzantinische Ikone. Icon of Bycantium Madonna. [Madonna & Child with angels, surrounded by saints] No.3100. Author unknown. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Obpacher, A.G.; lSep64; HFO-439. Korfu. [Soldiers in street near docked boats] No.3180. Signed: K. Thauer. München. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. © Obpacher, A.G.; HSep64; HFO-441. ODOM, BLAINE WARD. The original California wishing well. [Sculpture] © Blaine Ward Odom; 28Aug64; GU37726. OETTING, RUSSELL C. September morn. See OETTING GALLERIES, SACRAMENTO, CALLF. OETTING GALLERIES, SACRAMENTO, CALIF. September morn. [Nude female in shallow water] By Paul Chabas. Reproduction of etching. Original signed: C of Paul Chabas. Author of the reproduction: Russell C. Oetting. © Oetting Galleries; lApr64; H25814.
- OFFIT, SIDNEY. Cadet attack. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. Soupbone. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. OCDEN, L. HARRIS. [Article of jewelry] © L. Harris Article of Joint Ogden. His, hers and ours. [Two hearts & infant on disc, in relief; charm] Gold, © 17Aug64; GP44639. I'll never stop loving you. [Auto hitting stop sign; charm] Gold. © 9Jul64; GP43846. O'HARRA, RUSSELL. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. OHLINGER, DONALD. Foster's Freeze Store for Meyenburg Milk Products Co. See OHLINGER-JONES ENGINEERS.
- OHLINGER-JONES ENGINEERS. Foster's Freeze Store for Meyenburg Milk Products Co.; floor plan & exterior elevations. Building type C-1. Revisions 8-28-64. Sheet 2. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. author: Donald Ohlinger. © Ohlinger-Jones Engineers; 14Sep64; IU13320.
- OKLAHOMA. STATE BOARD OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS. Will Rogers. [Full length port.] Painting. © State of Oklahoma, State Board of Public Affairs; 10Aug64; GU37710.
- Strawberry festival. Print on fabric. © O. D. Fabrics a.a.d.o. Old Deerfield Fabrics, Inc.; 1Mar63; GP43084. OLD SOLDIER, pseud. See PEEK, HAROLD RINGER. OLDFIELD, BRYAN H. Alpine Gem Structures. See CRAWFORD, ROBERT J. OLDSMOBILE DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. OLDSMOBILE DIVISION. OLDSMOBILE ROCKET CIRCLE OWNER RELATIONS (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 16 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 6Jul64; JUl1067. OLSON, DENNIS L. California State Polytechnic College, San Luis Obispo. See STELLING, PHILIP C. ONG, WAH KOY. Military flag checkers. Drawings. © Wah Koy Ong; 12Aug64; GU37725. ONTARIO, CALLFORNIA, ONTARIO INTER-NATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICA-TION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 18Sep64; JP9013. OPPENHEIMER, RUTH BLOCH. A fairy story which hath neither beginning nor ending. [Stylized figures] Signed: Ruth Bloch 0. Col. drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 1949, GU14385. NM: revi-sions. © Ruth B. Oppenheimer; 13Ju164; GU37684. ORCHET. DONALD P. 13Jul64; GU37684.
 ORCUTT, DONALD R.
 Bull elk and his harem stand majestically in a lush green meadow. Col.
 slide. (Scenic gems, S18-1)
 © Don Orcutt; 15Jun64; JP8847.
 Steelhead Trout, coveted beauties of the Salmon River. Col. slide. (Scenic gems, S18-4)
 © Don Orcutt; 15Jun64; JP8844. OREST, TORRY C. Edith Marie. [Cameo] © Torry C. Orest; 15Dec64; GU38085. ORIOLO, JOSEPH. Zorrow. [Three views of Zorro type character] Drawing. © Joseph Oriolo; 10Jul64; GU37623. ORTIZ SAVARIT, J. M. See SAVARIT, J. M. ORTIZ. OSTERBUR, LEWIS B. Commodity capers. [Wheat, grain elevator, striped wheels & border; gameboard label] Col. print. © Lewis B. Osterbur; 60ct64; K72281. OSTRANDER, ROBERT K. Baby Trix doll. See UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. OVERSEAS INTERNATIONAL, INC. Tiki. [Figurine] Philippine Islands. Wood. Appl. author: Jose M. Figuer-as. © Overseas International, Inc.; 15Dec59; GF222.

OLD DEERFIELD FABRICS, INC. Independence. [Melons, grapes & other fruits] Serigraph on fabric. © 0. D. Fabrics a.a.d.o. Old Deer-field Fabrics, Inc.; 1Mar64; controle

GP4 3086.

OSWALD, C. FAY. The Oswald automatic train control system. 1963. Mechanical drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. © C. Fay Oswald; 260ct64; IU13376.

OWENS, ELONZER,

A part of the first and second of Noah's Arc.[sic] Col. drawing. © Elonzer Owens; 2Mar64; GP44700.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

O. D. FABRICS. See OLD DEERFIELD FABRICS, INC.

P

P. B., INC. Random rose design [on paper bag] Col. print. © P. B., Inc.; 17Aug64; K71991. P-G PRODUCTS MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Classic head. [Male; sculpture] © P-G Products Mfg. Co., Inc.; Quan Yin fountain. [Bodhisattva in classic Chinese style sits beside enormous lotus; statue] © P-G Products Mfg. Co., Inc.; 15Dec64; GP45261. GP45261. PACINER, EDMOND A. Duplex residences, Palm Beach Gardens See FINE, SEYMOUR ALBERT. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Mary and Baby Jesus. [Three-quarter length port.] Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 115ep64; GU37776. PACIOREK, JOSEPH M. Spinal, organic connections. [Profile of male figure showing spinal column] Drawing. © Jose M. Paciorek; 10Jul64; IP6838. © Joseph PADGETT, JAMES. A joyous birthday. See ABINGDON PRESS. The Nursery Department. See ABINGDON PRESS . PAIMER, ALEX D. See TEK METHOD CO. PALMQUIST, IRVING E. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC. PANELCARVE. Panelcarve sunburst [stylized with human face, in bas-relief] © Fanelcarve; 10Jun64; GP44494. PANETTA JEWELRY, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Panetta a.a.d.o. Panetta Jewelry, Inc. No. 2016P. D16P. [Curving branch; pin] Metal. © 17Sep64; GP44340. 2042E. [Earring] Metal. © 17Sep64; GP44341. 2052RG. [Ring] Metal. © 6Ju164; GP43224. 2079E. [Four round shapes & 4 spikes; earring] Metal. © 6Jul64; GP43225. 2085RG. [Starfish on ring] Metal. © 6Jul64; GP43226. 2088E. [Two cones; earring] Metal. © 6Jul64; GP43227. 2100E. [Earring] Metal. © 17Sep64; GP44343. 2108E. [Embellished oval earring] Metal. © 6Jul64; GP43228. 109E. [Two-part, dangling earring] Metal. © 21Jul64; GP43296. 2109E. 2112RG. [Leaf pattern on textured ring] Metal. © 24Sep64; ring] M GP44362. 2119E. [Round shape with partial frame; earring] Metal. © 6Jul64; GP43229. 2121 P. [Pin]. Metal. © 25Jun64; GP43575. 2122E. [Four round shapes on 3 leaves; earring] Metal. © 6Ju164; GP43230. 2124E. [Dangling triangle; earring] Metal. © 6Jul64; GP43231. 2125E. [Blossom; earring] Metal. © 17Sep64; GP44342. 131E. [Earring] Metal. © 175ep64; GP44344. .36E. [Knitted earring] Metal. © 21Jul64; GP43310. 2131E. 2136E.

2145E. [Round, latticed earring] Metal. S 21Jul64; GP43309.
2146E. [Loop through ring ends in round shapes; earring] Metal.

- round shapes; earring] © 21Ju164; GP43297.
- 2148E. [Fish surrounded by round shapes; earring] Metal. © 21Ju164; GP43298.
- 2150PC. [Star-shaped blossom; pearl clasp] Metal. © 21Ju164; GP43299.
- 2151B. [Bracelet] Metal.
- © 21Ju164; GP43300.
- 2151E. [Descending leaves; earring] Metal. © 21Jul64; GP43301. 2153P. [Monkey; pin] Metal. © 21Jul64; GP43302.
- 2156RG. Small, round shapes on ring] Metal. © 21Jul64; GP43308.
- GP43508.
 2160P. [Swirling bars with leaves; pin] Metal. © 21Jul64; GP43303.
 2162E. [Round shape with protrusions; earring] Metal.
 © 21Jul64; GP43304.
 2165PC. [Oval with latticed circles & leaves: pearl clasp]
- circles & leaves; pearl clasp] Metal. © 21Jul64; GP43305. 2171E. [Two wing shapes linked together; earring] Metal. © 24Sep64; GP44361.
- 217.2E. [Curved shapes with teardrops on ends; earring] © 24Sep64; GP44363.
- 2173P. [Long, flowing leaves; pin] Metal. © 21Ju164; GP43306. [Blossom of pearl shapes 2174P.
- 2174P. [Blossom of pearl snapes with drooping leaves; pin] Metal. © 17Sep64; GP44345.
 2175P. [Large loop with circle of round shapes & pointed ovals; pin] Metal. © 21Jul64; GP43307.
- 2182E. [Pearl shaped blossom with stem & leaves; earring] Metal. © 17Sep64; GP44339.
- 187P. [Incised scroll pattern; pin] Metal. © 17Sep64; GP44338. 2187P.
- PANORAMIC STUDIOS, INC. Masonic plaques. Plastic on masonite. Appl. author: Leonard N. Abrams. © Panoramic Studios, Inc.; 13Jan64; GP42797.
- PAPALIA (JAMES) ORIGINAL. Decorative picture hanger. Metal. © James Papalia unless otherwise indicated. Apple. No.306. © 25Sep64; GP44562. Apple. No.205. © 25Sep04; GP44502.
 Child with garland. No.302.
 © 25Sep64; GP44557.
 Child with scarf. No.303. © James Papalia (in notice: James Papalia Original); 25Sep64; GP44568.
 Crest. No.308. © 25Sep64; GP44564.
 Eagle. No.307. © 25Sep64; GP44565.
 Knight crest. No.310. © 25Sep64; GP44566. Large eagle. No.300. © 25Sep64; GP44556. Pear. No.305. © 25Sep64; GP44561. Straight lyre. No.311. © 25Sep64; GP44565. Sunburst crest. No.312. © 25Sep64; GP44567. Swan lyre. Swan lyre. No.301. © James Papalia (in notice: James Papalia Origi-nal); 255ep64; GP44560. Tambourine. No.309. © 255ep64; GP44568 Tambourine. No.309. 0 1244 GP44568. Wreath. No.304. © James Papalia (in notice: James Papalia Origi-nal); 25Sep64; GP44559. PAPERADES. Howdy, friend, hope you're hungry; how would you like your yeggs? (Yeggs design placemat) [Comic farmer & humanized eggs] Signed: R. Batchelder. Col. reproduction R. Batchelder. © Paperades; 30Sep64;
 - R. Batchelder. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Paperades; 30Sep64; K72123.

- John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963. (Kennedy memorial mat) [Head & White House, PT boat & eternal flame; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 6Nov64; K72237.
- Staperades; UnOV4; K(22); Let's go fishing. [Fisherman in stream and 26 pictorial examples of fishing lures and flies; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 29Jul64; K(1528.
- K/1526.
 Modern ballroom dances. [Seven sil-houetted dancing couples; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 15Sep64; K71873.
 Sailing. [Sixteen pictorial types of sailing vessels; place mat] Print.
 © Paperades; 29Jul64; K71527.
- Your guide to the election, your 1964 election map. [U. S. map with heads of elephant and donkey; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 29Jul64; K71526.
- PAPERADES, INC. Holiday Inn ... Erie, Pennsylvania [19th century coach & four horses; brick fireplace with crown crest; place mat] 2 col. prints. © Paper-ades & Hubbs & Howe; 70ct64; K72145. Yeah, yeah, yeah! (Baby mat) [8 ports of babies; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 260ct64; K72140.
- PARDO, LEONCIO G. U. S. S. Florida, superdreadnought [at anchor] Painting. © Leoncio G. Pardo; 1Ju164; GP44501.
- PARYS, H. W. FUNKE-. See FUNKE-PARYS, H. W.
- PASCHEN, WILLIAM. 1847, Susan Grace, New Bedford. [Scrimshaw of clipper] Drawing on whale's tooth. © William Paschen; 21Jul64; GU37639. Contrology of 2 female

 - Paschen; 21Jul64; GU37639.
 Excelsior. [Scrimshaw of 2 females holding shield of ship with eagle atop globe in background]
 Drawing on whale's tooth. Image: William Paschen; 21Jul64; GU37638.
 Excelsior. [Scrimshaw of 2 males holding shield of ship with eagle atop globe above] Drawing on whale's tooth. Appl. states prev. reg. 21Jul64; GU37638. NM: revisions. Image: William Paschen; 15Dec64; GU38124. sions. GU38124.
- Greenfield Village, Michigan. [Scrimshaw of romantic female; © William
- [Scrimshaw of romantic female; head & shoulder profile port.] Drawing on whale's tooth. © Will: Paschen; 15Dec64; GU38125. Liberty. [Scrimshaw of female in long robc sitting with shield & eagle] Drawing on whale's tooth. © William Paschen; 21Ju164; GU37636
- GU37636
- Union officer; 1861-1865. [Standing on base; sculpture] © W. Paschen; 24Aug64; GU37741.
- Union rifleman; 1861-1865. [Standing on base; sculpture] © W. Paschen; 24Aug64; GU37740.
- Whaling scene. [Scrimshaw of clipper ship pursuing whale] Drawing on whale's tooth. © William Paschen; 8Sep64; GU37637.
- PASQUARIELLO, JAMES, JR. Little Angels. [Cartoon boy & girl] Signed: Pasquariello. 3 paintings on 3 sheets. © James Pasquariello, Jr.; 23Sep64; GU37870.
- PAT, pseud. See MULLEN, MARY E.
- PATERSON FACIFIC PARCHMENT CO. Chop Sticks ... Fresno, California. [Chinese rice bowl; place mat] Frint. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 29Jun64; K71807.

- Gasperetti's Roma Cafe ... Seattle, Washington. [Three monks at table in wine cellar; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.;
- Paterson Pacific Farchment Co.; 14May64; K71804. Hotel Bel Air. [Two swans in garden with stone bridge; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.c. Paterson Pacific Farchment Co.; 7May64; K71805.
- Paterson Pacific Farchment Co.; 7May64; K71805.
 John Franco's Hidden Harbor, Seattle, Washington. [Moored cabin cruisers; place mat] Reproduction of drawing.
 Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific-ic Parchment Co.; JOct62; K72023.
 Larson Air Force Base N. C. O. Open Mess. [World map with character-istic animals & landmarks; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parch-ment Co.; IMay64; K71811.
 Larson Air Force Base Officer's Open Mess. [Globe, rocket, stars, laural sprig & lightning on shield; place mat] Print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parch-ment Co.; 22Jun64; K71812.
 Leonardo's Cafe Italia, San Diego, California. [Plate of spaghetti, bottle & glass of wine on table; bib] Print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Faterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 7Dec62; K71803.
 Mira Mar Restaurant and Motor Inn, Oteanside, California. [Starboard pow widew of wacht] Col. muth.
- Oceanside, California. [Starbard bow view of yacht] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 22Jun64; K72021.
- Reuben E. Lee Riverboat Floating Res-Reuben E. Lee Riverboat Floating Restaurant ... Newport Beach, California. [View of port side; bib] Reproduction of drawing. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 28Aug64; K72024.
 South Bay Hospital Snack Shop. [Architectural rendering; dollie place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 13Aug64; K72022.
 Snokane County cow belles. [Cowgirl
- Co.; 1JAug64; K72022.
 Spokane County cow belles. [Cowgirl holding bell & 4 heads of cows in lariat frame; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 23Jun64; K71802.
 Sy Inn. [Silhouette of bull; place mat] Print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson a.a.d.o. Faterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 16Jul64; K71809.
 Thunderbird Motel Restaurant and Lounge ... Boise, Idaho. [Thunderbird; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson a.a.d.o. Faterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 16Jul64; K71809.

- Pacific Parchment Co.; lJun64; K71806.
 Usaryis NCO Open Mess, Okinawa, the friendliest clubs in the Western Pacific. [Palm laden beach; place mat] Print. © Paterson a.a.d.o.
 Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; l9Jun64; K71808.
 Willard Hotel ... Klamath Falls, Oregon; Paul Bunyan Coffee Shop. [Ponderosa & mountainscape; place mat] Col. print. © Paterson a.a.d.o. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co.; 8Jul64; K71810.
- THE FATH OF LEAST RESISTANCE (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Appl. author: Paul E. Sanderson. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 1Sep64; JP9060.
- PATNODE, WINTON. Agmenellum X275. Col. slide. (Algae 13516) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8808. Cyst X480. Col. slide. (Algae 13518) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8799. Euglena X260. Col. slide. (Algae 15519) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8812.

- Micrasterias X80. Col. slide. (Algae 14904) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8807.

- 7May64; JP8807. Phacus X330. Col. slide. (Algae 15513) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8817. Pinnularia X170. Col. slide. (Algae 13605) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8801. Pinnularia X290. Col. slide. (Algae 13427) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8802. Pleurotaenium X90. Col. slide. (Algae 12510) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8810. Sphaerocystis X200. Col. slide.
- Sphaerocystis X200. Col. slide. (Algae 14204) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8809.

- 7May64; JP8869. Staurastrum X110. Col. slide. (Algae 15419) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8811. Synura X300. Col. slide. (Algae 15418) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8798. Tabellaria X265. Col. slide. (Algae 15526) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8800. Trachelomonas X425. Col. slide. (Algae 15432) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8816. Trachelomonas X500. Col. slide.
- 7May64; JP8816. Trachelomonas X500. Col. slide. (Algae 15523) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8813. Trachelomonas X550. Col. slide. (Algae 15603) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8814. Zygnema X90. Col. slide. (Algae 15127) © Winton Patnode; 7May64; JP8815. Zwgnema X185. Col. slide.

- `May64; JP88i5.
 Zygnema X185. Col. slide.
 (Algae 15113) © Winton Patnode;
 'May64; JP8806.
 Zygnema X225. Col. slide.
 (Algae 15503) © Winton Patnode;
 'May64; JP8803.
 Zygnema X265. Col. slide.
 (Algae 15505) © Winton Patnode;
 'May64; JP8805.
 Zygnema X290. Col. slide.
 (Algae 15329) © Winton Patnode;
 'May64; JP8804.
- PATRICK, SAM. 1917-1963. See RUBIN, MEL.
- PATRIZIO, GLORIA. Hollywood fashion show. [Moving runway] Drawing. © Gloria Patrizio; 29Jul64; IUl3169.
- PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 Alamo. [Stylized flowers & eagles on blocked ground] Pattern no.R-2957. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; lJul64; H25950.
 Allegro. [Fractured, splotched ground] Pattern no.R-2981. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 27Aug64; H26397.
 Amity. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.R2919. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26Aug64; H26464.

 - H26464
 - Anastasia. [Roses] Pattern no.R-3039. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Nov64; H27380.

 - H27380. Antilles. [Simplified scattered flower heads] Pattern no.441. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15Jul64; H26347. Athena. [Scroll leaf & latticework design] Pattern no.460. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26May64; H25787. Avalon. [Floral vine] Pattern no.R-3042. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Nov64; H27347.
 - H27347.
 - Avenida. Pattern no.R-2463. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Jul64; H25953.

- Aztec. [Overlapping abstract rectangles with crackled surface] Pattern no.R-2963. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26825.
 Baghdad. Pattern no.443. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Jul64; H26005.
 Balboa. Pattern no.R-2966. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; JJul64; H25949. Ballerina. [Dense blossoms] Pattern no.R-2989. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Aug64; H26390. atik. Fattern no.R-2894. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Ju164; H25948. Batik. Bellflower. Pattern no.R-3043. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Dec64; H27353. Braddock. [American Revolutionary Braddock. [American Revolutionary War scenes] Pattern no.R-2975.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; IJul64; H25939.
 Brazilian sunset. Pattern no.R-2971. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Aug64; H26393.
 Brentwood. [Formalized floral vine with birds of paradise] Pattern no.R-2680. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Nov64; H27354. H27354 Brittany. Pattern no.R-3012. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov64; H27271. Caliente. [Crowded flowers] Patt no.R-2973. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 10Aug64; Pattern © Pattern Rights, for flowers] H26307. Issino. [Daisies & other flowers] Pattern no.436. Frint on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Sep64; Casino. H27189. H27189. Chadwick. [Stemmed flowers] Pattern no.R-3038. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Nov64; H27381. Pattern no.R-2960. 19Nov64; H27381.
 Colonnades. Pattern no.R-2960.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Jul64; H25945.
 Columbine. [Floral pattern] Pattern no.R-2929. Print on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Aug64 (in notice: 1961); H26389.
 Conchita. [Floral bouquets] Pattern no.R-2991. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 60ct64; H26833.

 - H26833. Converse. [Floral stripes] Pattern no.R-2934. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Jul64;
 - H25952.
 - H25952.
 Courtney. [Heraldry & scrollwork] Pattern no.R-2943. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Aug64; H2665.
 Cromwell. [Large stylized flowers] Pattern no.R-2939. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2010164. W2601.
 - fabric. © Patt 2Jul64; H25954.
 - Dalcour. [Stylized floral design] Pattern no.R-3020. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27016. Doll house.
 - [Simplified windows Doll house. [Simplified windows simulating facade form stripes] Pattern no.R-2982. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Sep64; H26826.
 Durango. [Overlapping, irregular squares] Pattern no.R-2972. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Jul64; H25943.
 English garden. [Floral] Pattern no.459. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 10Jun64; H25766.

 - Pattern Rights, Inc.; 10Junb4; H25786.
 Fernwood. Pattern no.472. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15Jun64; H26002.
 Fielding. [Leaf design] Pattern no.465. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Jun64; H25789.

PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.-Con. Flamenco. [Stylized floral pattern] Pattern no.R-2978. Frint on fab-ric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Aug64; H26395. Flirt. [Doll-like females around male] Pattern no R-2983 male] Pattern no.R-2983. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Sep64; H26829. Flower show. Pattern no.462.
Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15Jun64; H25788.
Frontenac. [Spring flowers] Patt no.R2932. Serigraph on fabric.
© Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26Aug64; H26463. Pattern H26463. Fruit basket. Pattern no.R-3002. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov64; H27272. Inc.; 120000, hereit. Good morning. [Old fashioned porcelin kitchen articles & china on simu-lated shelves] Pattern no.R-2984. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20ct64; H26834. Granville. Pattern no.R-3015. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Print on fabric. © Pat Inc.; 12Nov64; H27273. Happy times. [Seated man & woman; bowls of fruit & stylized flowers] Pattern no.R-3007. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27015. Holgate. Pattern no.R-2918. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Jul64; H25955. Juanita. [Flowers & leaves] Pattern no.R-2979. Frint on fab-ric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Aug64; H26391. Kyoto. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.435. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Ju164; H27188. H27188. La Grange. [Pastoral scenes] Pattern no.R-2942. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 11May64; H25708. Lakeland. [Lake surrounded by woods] Pattern no.R-2970. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Nov64; H27017 H27017. rgo. [Blurred floral design] Pattern no.R2986. Serigraph on Largo. fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 27Aug64; H26468. Dita. [Mass of flowers] Pattern no.R2995. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 27Aug64; H26467. Lolita. © Fattern H26467. prenzo. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.R-3044. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Lorenzo. Malaga. Pattern no.449. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Ju164; H26004. Malverne. [Floral design] Patte no.R2988. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Sep64; Work66 Pattern N26466. Ircella. [Blossom clusters] Pattern no.R-3046. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Dec64; H27352. Marcella. Pattern no.R-2976. Mariposa. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26827. Rights, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26827.
Medwick. [Diaper of stylized floral medallons] Pattern no.R-3037. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Nov64; H27346.
Melanie. Pattern no.R-2781. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25951.
Merchants row. [Nineteenth century label & advertisements] Pattern no.R-3057. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Dec64; H27350.

H27350.

Merimba. Pattern no.R-2974. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Ju164; H25941.

- Mexicana. [Stylized blossoms] Pattern no.R-2968. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Sep64; H26628.
 Mohawk. [American symbols & flowers within medallions] Pattern no.R-2969. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25942.
 Nirvanna. Pattern
- Irvanna. Pattern no.R-2959. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25947. Nirvanna.
- Orsini. [Splotched pattern] Pattern no.444. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Jul64; H26006.
- Pennsburg. [Crosshatched blossoms] Pattern no.486. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Aug64; H26344.
- Bickle dilly. [Fruit, vegetables, cans & other old fashioned containers on simulated shelves] Pattern no.R-2998. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Sep64; HOSED H26830.
- Polaris. [Abstract floral pattern] Pattern no.R-2945. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Patte 17Aug64; H26308.
- Pompadour. [Floral sprays] Pattern no.470. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 11Jun64; H26007.
- Rights, Inc.; House, Record, Record, Prescott. [Bouquets in scroll medal-lions] Pattern no.R-2928. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Sep64; H26831.
 Quadrille. [Abstract floral design] Pattern no.R-2985. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Aug64; H26306
- H26396. exford. [Fall flowers] Pattern ford. [Fall flowers] Pattern. Rexford. [Fall flowers] Pattern no.R2931. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26Aug64; H26462.
- H20402. Rialto. [Overlapping dots of various sizes form modified diaper] Pattern no.R-2999. Serigraph on fabric. © Fattern Rights, Inc.; 20ct64 H26835.
- Romance, [Large floral bouquets] Pattern no.442. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Aug64; H26348.
- Rose oak. Pattern no.R-3011. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov64; H27270.
- Rosetta. Pattern no. R-2996. Seri-
- Rosetta. Fattern no.R-2996. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26832.
 Samarkand. Pattern no.R-2958. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Jul64; H25944.
 Sandhurst. [Floral scrollery] Pattern no.R-2937. Print on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Aug64 (in notice: 1961); H26388.
 Santiago. Pattern no.R-2956.
- (in notice. 1901), and Santiago. Pattern no.R-2956. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Serigraph on fabric. © Patte Rights, Inc.; 1Ju164; H25940.
- Sea flower. Pattern no.450. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Ju164; H26003.
- Shalimar. [Dense blossoms] Patte no.R-2811. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Dec64; Pattern H27349.
- Shenandoah, [Medallions & eagles] Pattern no.R-2965. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25938.
- Spring tapestry. Pattern no.R-2980. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Aug64; H26392.
- Sunflowers. Pattern no.R-2977. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Aug64; H26394.
- Sylvano. [Shadowy figures & buildings amid flowers] Pattern no.R2964. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Sep64; H26465.

- Tampico. Pattern no.R-2955. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Jul64; H25946.
 Tanglewood. Pattern no.R-2903. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Dec64; H27351.
 Trade winds. [Early 19th century sailors & ships with nautical instruments] Pattern no.R-3036. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Nov64; H27348.
 Warwick. [Active stylized floral vine] Pattern no.474. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; JAug64; H26345.
 Windsor ivy. Pattern no.456. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Jun64; H25785.
 Zuder zee. [Densely overlapping flower heads] Pattern no.464. Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3JJul64; H26346.

PATTERSON & WORLAND. For architectural drawings by this firm See KETTLER BROS., INC.

- PAULA CO. I know that hard work never hurt anybody. [Comic male sitting with feet up on desk; on base; figurine] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co., Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 252sp63; GP43584.
 - I promise to be good; the funeral is tomorrow. [Tombstone; on base] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co., Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 25Sep63 (in notice: 1959); GP43587.
 - If no one claims me in 30 days, yours. [Full-length of homely TIM female carrying suitcase & bag; on base; figurine] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co., Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 25Sep63 (in notice: 1959); GP43585.
 - If things don't get better soon [Comic male in tatters striding along; on base; figurine] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co., Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 25Sep63 (in notice: 1964); GP43581.
 - I'm hopeless. [Comic male with 'm nopeless. [Comic male with Jaggered mouth, circles under eyes & unruly hair; on base; figurine] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co., Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 25Sep63 (in notice: 1959); GP43583.
 - In my field, I stand alone. [Comic squat male wearing frock coat, pointing upward; on base; figurine] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co., Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 25Sep63 (in notice: 1064). cpHa580 1964); GP43580.
 - Sex; I'm a three letter man. [Comic athlete wearing shirt with bold lettering; on base; figurine] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co., Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 25Sep63; GP43586.
 - You think you've got problems. [Three-quarter length of homely female holding stomach; on base; figurine] Plaster. © Paula a.a.d.o. Paula Co., Charles W. McCullough, sole proprietor; 25Sep63; GP43582.

PAYNE, LYNN E. Through our door. NE, LINN E. nrough our door. [Portal scene on 14 greeting cards] Reproduced from an original by Lynn Payne. 14 reproductions of pen & ink drawing in box. Author of the re-productions: House of Greetings, Inc. © Lynn E. Payne; Lign64: Inc. © K71587. © Lynn E. Payne; 1Jan64;

FAZMANY, LADISLAO.
[Airplane plans] Model FL-2. Drawing no.2-00-003, 2-10-005, 2-10-006, 2-20-002, 2-20-002, 2-20-003. Drawin by L. Pazmany. Drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Ladislao Pazmany; 150ct64; IU13357.
[Plans for an airplane] Model no.PL-2. Drawing no.2-10-007, 2-40-001--2-40-004, 2-60-001.-2-60-003. Drawn by L. Pazmany. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/1.
© Ladislao Pazmany; 7Dec64; IU13419.

1964

PEARL, JAMES. O'er the land of the free and the home of the brave. See FRANCIS SCOTT KEY MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, INC., FREDERICK, MD.

PEBBLE BEACH, CALLF. The 16th at Cypress Point Gulf Club, Pebble Beach, California. See INTERNATIONAL FINE ARTS SOCIETY, STANFORD, CALIF.

PECK, ROBERT H. Northwest Indian design; 1965 calen-dar. [Twelve subjects rendered in Northwest Indian style] 12 repro-ductions of drawings on 6 sheets. © Peck, Greene, Smick; 6Jun64; K71468.

PEEK, HAROLD RINGER. Dedicated to the memory of the late John Fitzgerald Kennedy, President of the U. S. A. [Floral border above decorative lettering & photo head port.] By The Old Soldier, pseud. Drawing. © Harold Ringer Peek; 16Nov64; GU38005.

PEEL, MARGUERITE M. Freedom and peace, the light of the world. [Clouds, rays of light & head port. of John F. Kennedy] Col. print. © Marguerite M. Peel; 24Aug64; K72084.

PEGGY CLOTH BOOKS, INC. Doggy's day. 1 v. Col. reproduction of drawings on fabric. © Peggy Cloth Books (in notice: Peggy Cloth Books, Inc., a division of Platt & Munk, Inc.); 15Jun64; K71390. I see. 1 v. Col. reproduction of drawings on fabric. (A Peggy cloth book, no.21) © Peggy Cloth Books, Inc. (in notice: Peggy Cloth Books, Inc., a division of Platt & Munk); 15Jul64; K71990.

15Ju164; K71990.

PEISTER (DAVID L.) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © David L. Peister Co., Inc. No. 238. © 30Jun64; GP43843. 749. D 4Aug64; GP43552. 753. D 6Aug64; GP43553. 754. © 26Aug64; GP43973.

3501P. © 23Dec64; GP45314.

For works by Pell Se PRINT FABRICS, INC. See KEY WEST HAND-

PELLECHIO, THOMAS J. Toy jet saucer. 7-26-64. Drawing. Scale 12" = 1'0", © Thomas J. Pellechio; 28Jul64; IU13162.

PELLECHIO, THOMAS JAMES. Bray's Boarding House Vanguard globe pen. 6-21-64. Mechanical drawing. Scale 12" = 1'0". © Thomas James Pellechio; 7Jul64; IU13133.

PELLERIN, JEAN CHARLES. Calendrier pour construire six edi-fices varies. See IMAGERIE PEL-LERIN EPINAL, INC.

Pend d'Oreille, Lake. SEE Pend Oreille Lake, Idaho.

PENDLETON, OREGON, PENDLETON MUNICIPAL AIRFORT; AIRFORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 3Sep64; JP8932.

PENMAN, LORRAINE. Sun, sand, and surf in Michigan. See HIAWATHA CARD CO.

PENNSYLVANIA. STATE POLICE. Law enforcement. [Display of scales & articles of police officer's equipment] Col. photo. © Pennsyl-vania State Police; 270ct64; Jull151.

PERCIVAL, HAROLD DOUGLAS.

Cocktail Belle. [Nude female figurine as handle of bell] Wood. © Harold Douglas Percival; 29Jul64; GU37652.

World's greatest lover. [Ogre with 4 nude females; high relief wall plaque] Wood. © Harold Douglas Percival; 29Jul64; GU37651.

PERKINS, R. MARLIN. Works for which R. Marlin Perkins is the appl. author are entered under SAINT LOUIS. ZOOLOGICAL BOARD OF CONTROL.

PERMA-FLEX MOLD CO. Dolphin fountain, [Stylized dolphin on base] Appl. author: Rio B. Wagner. © Perma-Flex a.a.d.o. Wagner. © Perma-Flex a.a.u. Perma-Flex Mold Co.; 9Nov64; GP45081.

PERRETON, ARNOLD. Composite insulating & spacing build-ing unit & wall structure. See FORMBLOC, INC.

PERRIN, C. ROBERT. Whopper color-m-yourself post cards. [Scenes of Nantucket Island, Mass. with comic whale; folder] 12 re-productions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © C. Robert Perrin; 8Jun64; K71966.

PERSONALIZED CO., INC. Anchor man. [Comic man bowling with anchor chained to leg; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; 1Jun64; GP4 3480.

And putt for dough! [Fat male golfer swinging & missing ball; on towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; 1Aug64; GP43959.

Anyone for tennis? [Comic man bowler after bowling split; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43483.

Back up. [Woman bowling; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43473.

Beer frame. [Comic man bowler with beer glass & money in hands & picture frame around neck; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43482.

Behind the eight ball. [Man standing behind an eight ball; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; lJun64; GP43476.

Behind ye olde eight ball. [Woman standing behind an eight ball; towel] Print on fabric. © Person-alized Co., Inc.; lJun64; GF43479.

- Best bowling form. [Buxom woman bowler; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; lJun64; GP43475.
- Gr4 5475. Best mixer. [Comic man bowling curved ball; towel] Frint on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; lJun64; GF4 3478.
- whing widow. [Wife leaving with bowling bag while husband & children watch; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; 1Jun64; Bowling widow. GP4 34 84
- Don't hurt the pins. [Bowling ball blowing on pin; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; lJun64; GP43481.
- IJun64; GP4 3481. Going thru! [Golfer hitting other golfer on head with golf ball; on towel] Print on fabric. © Person-alized Co., Inc.; lAug64; GP4 3958. It's good form that counts. [Comic man bowling; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; lJun64; GP4 3474. We are on what ball? [Burom woman
- My eye on what ball? [Buxom woman golfer looking for golf ball while caddie looks on; towel] Print on fabric. © Person 1Aug64; GP43960. © Personalized Co., Inc.;
- What'd I do wrong? [Four views of woman bowler; towel] Print on fabric. © Personalized Co., Inc.; fabric. © Perso 1Jun64; GP43477.

PETER AND THE HERMIT (Filmstrip) Cathedral Films. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. (Stories for Christmas) Eastman color. © Cathedral a.a.d.o. Cathedral Films, Inc.; 180ct63; JP9061.

- PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. Abstracts. Style 1640, range 101. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 1Ju164; H25693.
 - All-over-paisley. Style 2460, range 81. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 2Dec64; H27451.
 - Angels [wearing crowns alternate with floral squares] Style 1460, range 951. Frint on fabric. @ Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 3Aug64;

 - Deter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; JAug64; H26021.
 Beads. [Scattered strands of beads] Style 2466, range 451. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26474.
 Blooms and buds. Style 2466, range 181. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 1Ju164; H25687.
 Bouquets. Style 2463, range 51. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Dec64; H27504.
 Bright and gay. [Stylized flowers] Style 2466, range 481. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 28Sep64; H26543.
 Buds alone. Style 2460, range 51.
 - 20Sep64; H20543. Buds alone. Style 2460, range 51. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 2Dec64; H27448. Calico buds. Style 2460, range 61. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 7Dec64; H27444. Chrysanthemum garden. Style 2466, range 591. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 2Dec64; H27449.
 - range Jl. Frint on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26471. isy muma H27449. Confetti flowers.

21Sep64; H26471. Daisy mums. Style 2466, range 561. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Dec64; H27431. Daisy squares. Style 1640, range 121. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25692. Dreamy. [Single bold flowers & scattered smaller ones] Style 2466, range 471. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrios, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26473. H26473

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

287

PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.-Con. Early tulips. Style 1660, range 71. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul64; H25751. Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul64; H25751.
Ferns. Style 5400, range 141. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 18Dec64; H27481.
Flower paisley. Style 2469, range 11. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25686.
Flower rug. Style 1809, range 271. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Sep64; H26425.
Fortune tellers. [Daisies] Style Portune tellers. [Daisies] Style 2466, range 461. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Sep64; H26426. H26426. Garden party. Style 2463, range 31. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Dec64; H27505. Garden patch. Style 2463, range 21. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Dec64; H27503. Fabrics, Inc.; 22Dec64; H27503. Garden pool blooms. Style 1704, range 101. Print on fabric. © Peter Fan Fabrics, Inc.; 3Jul64; H25705. ants. [Flowers] Style 5400, range 151. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 23Dec64; Giants. H27508. H2/505.
Hearts and flowers [in stripes] Style 2460, range 41. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 7Dec64; H27447.
Hot house blooms. Style 2463, range 41. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Dec64; H27502.
Interplay [Incre project] Strip Interplay. [Large paisley] Style 5400, range 161. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Dec64; Just so. [Small floral pattern] Style 1809, range 291. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Sep64; H26427. 17Sep64; H26427.
Maple leaves. Style 2466, range 571. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 30Dec64; H27522.
Medallion flowers. Style 2460, range 71. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 7Dec64; H27446.
Mum riot. Style 2466, range 541. Frint on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 2Dec64; H27450.
On a summer day. [Floral design] On a summer day. [Floral design] Style 1660, range 1. Frint on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25691. Paisley patch. Style 2463, range 11. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 30Dec64; H27520. Paste-ups. [Floral design] Style 1660, range 41. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25688. Rainbow [splashes] Style 1809, range 261. Print on fabric.
Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26472.
Reversal. Style 1640, range 111. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 8Ju164; H26583. (See also Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun64; H25585)
Rose silhouettes, Style 1704 range Rose silhouettes. Style 1704, range 61. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul64; H25752.
She loves me. [Bold daisies] Style 1660, range 11. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; IJul64; H25690. JJ164; H25690. Small nosegays. Style 2460, range 31. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 7Dec64; H27445. Small garden. Style 1809, range 301. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 17Sep64; H26424. Starlites. [Scattered styllzed blossoms] Style 2460, range 1. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 7Dec64; H27443.

Summer day. [Variety of flowers] Style 1809, range 281. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 175ep64; H26428. Summer snow. [Rain of tiny blossoms] Style 1460, range 941. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 145u164; H26213. Summertime flowers. Style 1326, range 41. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics Inc.;

range 41. Print on fabric.
Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26475.
Toile. [Trees] Style 2466, range 551. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 30Dec64; H27521.
Trailways. Style 5600, range 181. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 22Dec64; H27506.
Water lillies. Style 2466, range 111. Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul64; H25689.

PETERSON, LENNART N. Clown trash receptacle. [Sculpture] © Lennart N. Peterson; 8Sep64; GU37775.

- PETTES, ROBERT.
- Everyman's car, the 1910 Brush Run-about. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

PFEUFER, CARL. Our space age. See BELL-MCCLURE SYNDICATE.

SINDICATE.
PFLAUM (GEORGE A.) PUBLISHER, INC.
Symbols of the Sacraments [with
scenes of their enactment] Reproductions of drawings & photos on
7 sheets. © Geo. A. Pflaum, Publisher, Inc.; lSep64; K71879.
Unusual 3-dimensional Nativity set,
the first Christmas. [Die-cuts of
18 standup figures, with open
folder forming background] Designed
& illustrated by Ikki Matsumoto.
Col. prints in folder. © George A.
Fflaum, Publisher, Inc.; 80ct64;
K72372.

PHILLIPS, SIDNEY. Christmas card design. [Nativity] Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Sidney Phillips;17Sep64; GU37836.

PHILLIPS, WILLIAM R. Solar system scale model. See TRIPPENSEE PLANETARIUM CO., INC.

PHIPPEN, GEORGE. Would-be Maverick. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

PHOTO LIBRARY. Glacier National Park, Montana. See BROWN & BIGELOW. PHOTO PRESS.

- President Kennedy's assassination and memorial site, Dallas, Texas; 1. [Post card] Col. lithograph of photo. © Joe C. Melton d.b.a. Photo Press; 4Apr64; K71490.
- President Kennedy's assassination and memorial site, Dallas, Texas; 2. [Post card] Col. lithograph of photo. © Joe C. Melton d.b.a. Photo Press; 12Ju164; K71491.

PHOTO-SLIDES, INC. Historical slides, President Kennedy. 11 col. slides. © Photo-Slides, Inc.; 3Aug64; JU11082.

PICK, pseud. See PICKHARDT, C. E.

PICKARD, INC. Damask. [Floral lacery; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Picard, Inc.; 18Dec64; GU38137.

Rosalie. [Rose & scrollery circlet; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Picard, Inc.; 18Dec64; GU38138.

PICKHARDT, C. E. Attitudes. [Characterizations of attitudes] By Pick, pseud. of C. E. Pickhardt. 11 drawings on 11 sheets in folder. Signed: Pick. © C. E. Pickhardt; 70ct64; GU37934.

PIERCE, THOMAS W. LERCE, THOMAS W. On the inner circle. [Trees besi small river in mountain meadow] Col. photo. © Thomas W. Pierce; 28Aug64; JUll124. [Trees beside

PIETRO, SALVATORE C. Wood nymph. [Head & torso] Plaster. © Salvatore C. Pietro; 26Sep63; GP43485.

PIETRUSA, HENRY R. Taxes are not toys, for children, for country, vote. (U. S. kid for freedom) [Two excited cartoon fig-ures near table; post card] Print. © Henry R. Pietrusa; 24Aug64; K717U7. K71747.

PINGEL. MARTHA. See TAYLOR, MARTHA PINGEL.

PINGRY, ROBERT E. See MODERN GEOMETRY, SET 2.

PINSON, ROBERT L. Cabildo arcade, old New Orleans [from inside where stand 2 nuns] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Pinson. © Robert L. Pinson; INov64; H27429.

Signed: Pinson. © Robert L. Pinson; INov64; H27429.
French Market arcade, old New Orleans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Pinson. © Robert L. Pinson; INov64; H27430.
French Quarter, composite I, old New Orleans [as seen today with vegetable wagon & organ grinder with monkey] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing, Signed: Pinson.
© Robert L. Pinson; INov64; H27428.
French Quarter, composite II, old New Orleans [as seen today with carriage & sno-ball stand] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Pinson. © Robert L. Pinson; INov64; H27427.
Madison Street, old New Orleans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Pinson. © Robert L. Pinson; INov64; H27426.
Pirates' Alley, old New Orleans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Pinson. © Robert L. Pinson; INov64; H27426.
Pirates' Alley, old New Orleans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Pinson. © Robert L. Pinson; Nov64; H27425.

PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G. M. B. H. Ballettscene, by Paul Klee. No.2 München. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Klee. © Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H.; 10ct64; HF0-427. No.225.

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA, GREATER PITTSBURGH AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALI-FICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 30.1an64. IP8050 30Jan64; JP8930.

PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY CHAFTER NO.701 OF SOCIETY FOR THE PRESERVATION & ENCOURAGEMENT OF BARBER SHOP QUARTET SINGING IN AMERICA, INC. See SOCIETY FOR THE PRESERVATION & EN-COURAGEMENT OF BARBER SHOP QUARTET SINGING IN AMERICA, INC. NEW JERSEY. CHAPTER NO.701, PLAINFIELD.

PLAKIE TOYS, INC. Circus pup [sitting on ball; figurine] Plastic. Authors of the reproduc-tion: Robert Y. Allen & Melvin Shaw. © Plakie a.a.d.o. Plakie Toys, Inc.; 100ct64; H26732.

PLAN AHEAD WITH ARMCO (Filmstrip) Armco Metal Products Division. Mad by Jam Handy Organization. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Armco Metal Products Division, Armco Steel Corp.; 6Jul64; JUl1063. Made 50 fr.,

PLASTI-PERSONALITIES. Mannequin head. [Female] Plastic. Appl. author: Verna Doran. © Ple Personalities; 25Apr63; GP44393. © Plasti-

PLATT, ELEANOR. Eli Whitney, 1765-1825. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. PLATT & MUNK CO., INC. The little engine choo choo panorama to color and re-color. [Five panel fold-out] No.845. Reproduction of fold-out] No.845. Munk Co., line drawings. © Platt & Munk Co., PEGGY CLOTH BOOKS, PLATT & MUNK, INC. PEGGY CLOTH BOO INC. See PEGGY CLOTH BOOKS, INC. PLENKOVICH, BORIS J. 8 sketches drawn from life of Pres. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. [Head & facial studies] Drawings. Signed: Boris Plenkovich, A. @ Boris J. Plenkovich; 16Nov64; GU38006. This is the last painting posed from life of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy [leaning against statue of eagle on base] Col. lithograph. @ Boris J. Plenkovich; 100ct64; GP44502. GP44502. PLUMB, HAROLD B. The bum bank. [Hobo; coin bank] © Harold B. Plumb; 8Sep64; GU37774. PLYMOUTH FURY (Filmstrip) Chrysler-Plymouth Civision. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 70 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 9Sep64; JP8877. POLIN, MARTIN. Chu Chu Drive-In Restaurant, by Adwood Construction Co. Rev. 2/5/64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'-0". © Martin Polin; 27Jul64; IU13274. FOLLMAN, RICHARD B. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC. POLLOCK, FRANCES M. OLLOCK, FRANCES M.
Old fire ship Dawamish, built 1909; Seattle Fire Station no.5, built 1916. Reproduction of drawing.
© Frances M. Pollock; 2Sep64; K71801.
Pioneer Square, 1st and Yesler Way, totem pole, Smith Tower, Seattle's tallest building, 1914. [Greeting card] Reproduction of drawing.
© Frances M. Pollock; 30Nov64; K72406. K72406. POMPADOUR KNITTING CO., INC. Rose. Pattern no.Kl02. Design in fabric. © Pompadour Knitting Co., Inc.; 24Sep64; GP44484. Rosebud. Pattern no.Kl01. Design in fabric. © Pompadour Knitting Co., Inc.; 24Sep64; GP44483. POMPADOUR LACE CO., INC. Finger design. Pattern no.PC 138. MPADOUH LACE CO., INC.
Finger design. Pattern no.PC 138. Design in fabric. © Pompadour Lace Co., Inc.; 23Nov64; GP45193.
Negative. Pattern no.134. Design in fabric. © Pompadour Lace Co., Inc.; 210ct64; GP44870.
Wheel. Pattern no.133. Design in fabric. © Pompadour Lace Co., Inc.; 210ct64; GP44869. PONTIAC MOTOR DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. PONTIAC MOTOR DIVISION. POPPLESTONE, DON. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. PORKY PRODUCTS, INC. Por-Kee. [Humanized port. of head of pig in Chinese cap & collar, in bamboo square] Drawing. Appl. author: Morris Jerome Bernstein. © Porky Products, Inc.; 15Sep64; GU37957.

PORTA, VINCENT. Mirella. See BLOOMCRAFT. FORTANOVA, JOSEFH D. Dean Bartlett Cromwell, 1879-1962. [Head & shoulders; bas-relief; wall plaque] Joseph D. Portanova, sculptor. © Joseph D. Portanova; sculptor. © Jose 17May63; GP44396. [Hay05, 0144590, 1907-1962. [Head & shoulders; bas-relief; wall plaque] Joseph D. Portanova, sculptor. © Joseph D. Portanova; 15May64; GP44395. PORTLAND, OREGON, PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 47 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 19Nov63; JP8951. THE POSITIVE LINK (Filmstrip) Hollister, Inc. Made by Harris-Tuchman Productions. 103 fr., color, 35 mm. (Nursing in-service education series) Eastman color. Appl. author: Fran Harris. © Hollister, Inc.; 1Dec64; JP9064. POSLA, MARIO. Don Quijote y Sancho. August 25, 1964. Drawing. Signed. © Mario Posla; 28Aug64; GU37756. POST, G. D. Cut'r. See BRADY (ROBERT J.) CO. POWELL, MARY MCLAUGHLIN. Running Hors's squaw. See TEWA ENTERPRISES. POWELL, ROBERT B. Design of house for Pennsylvania community. 5 drawings on 5 sheets. © Robert B. Powell; 26Aug64; cut27222 GU37733. POWER PLANT SAFETY (Filmstrip) Bureau of Safety. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. (A Safety training film) Ektachrome. © Bureau of Safety; 20May64; JP8871. PRA-TAB, pseud. See TABOR, MADGE CHRISTINE PRATER PRATHER. PRELL (RAY) & ASSOCIATES, INC. Home plan. See DITTMAR HOMES, INC. Plan for a residence. See CARTER CONSTRUCTION CORP. Plan for a residence. See DITTMAR HOMES, INC. Plan for residence. See GENERAL HOMES, INC. PREMIUM PRINTED PRODUCTS CO. Animal capers. [Ten scenes; place mat] Col. print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 4Dec64; K72351. Can you identify these classic crates? [Antique airplanes; place mat] Col. print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 7Jul64; K71294. Flag etiquette for boatman. [Eight flags of jolly roger, battle-axe, witch & others; place mat] Print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 2Nov64; K72194. Hats through the centuries. [Placmat] Print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 29Nov64; K72323. [Place Heraldry [symbols on tree; place mat] Print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 19Aug64; K71740. How to enjoy your delicious Maryland steamed crabs. [Five crabs; place mat] No.281. Print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 3Nov64;

t's Greek. [Head of Epicurus & Greek symbols for fraternities & sororities; place mat] Col. print. © Premium Frinted Froducts Co.; It's Greek. 7Ju164; K71293.

SQUASH PREPARATION FEULGEN STAIN SECTIONED PREPARATION HEMATOXILIN STAIN (Filmstrip) Carolina Biological Supply Co. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 1Sep64; JP9014. PRESCOTT, C. E. Life's little adjustments. [Baby running toward doctor at desk] Drawing. (Cartoon chuckles from the chiropractor's office) © C. E. Prescott; 210ct64; GU37962. PRESS-INITIAL CORP. The Dave Clark Five, [Heads on ball point pen] Col. reproduction of drawing on plastic. © Press-Initial Corp.; 19May64; GP42966. PRESTHOLDT, H. L. I'm goin' back to Gran'pa's. [Mountain vista in winter; greeting card] Col. reproduction of photo. © H. L. Prestholdt; 24Dec64; VICCOLH K72514 PRESTIGE FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. Appl. author: Oscar Hyman. © Prestige Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 1636. © 24Jun64; GP44386. 1636B. © 24Jun64; GP44264. [Textile pattern] Frint on fabric. Appl. author: R: S. Associates. © Prestige Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 1649. [Overlapping geometricized leaves] © 280ct64; GP44646. [Stylized blossoms with 1650. modified paisleys] © 13Nov64; GP44838. 1650. [Stylized blossoms with modified paisleys] © 19Nov64; GP44939. Ground of swirls] © 280ct64; GP44647. 1651. 1654. © 19Nov64; GP44940. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. Appl. author: Victory Studio. © Prestige Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 1658. © 22Dec64; GP45269. [Abstract swirls] © 19Nov64; 1661 GP44941. PRICE, FRANCIS. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Angel [with pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.28) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU38076. Candle. [Comic figure with pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.7) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU39072 Devil [with pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.4) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 24Aug64; GU37778. Wood. Egg [with pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.21) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU38075.

Get well. [Figure in bandages with pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.5) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 24Aug64; GU37781.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

The mushroom. [Border of mushroom plants; place mat] Print. © Premium Printed Products Co.; 30Nov64; K72333.

PRENTICE HALL, INC. CARR SPEIRS. See CARR SPEIRS.

PREPARING SLIDES OF PLANT MITOSIS:

22Dec64; K72515.

Test your horse sense. [Eight horses in profile; place mat] Print. © Premium Printed Products Co.;

PRIDE CREATIONS, INC .- Con.

- Gorgeous. [Figure wearing scarf with pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.12) © Pride Greations, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU38071.
- GU38071. Santa [with pop-up head] Wood. (Popsie, no, 39) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU38074. Say aah! [Comic doctor with pop-up head & sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.18) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 24Aug64; GU37280 GU37782.
- Sick man [with thermometer & pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.26) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU38070.
- GU38070.
 Sick woman [holding hot water bottle with pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.25) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 25Nov64; GU38073.
 Troubles. [Figure with mustache & pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.16) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 24Aug64; GU3777
- GU37777.
 Voodo. [Figure with morbid expression & pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.3) © Fride Creations, Inc.; 24Aug64; GU37780.
- You're sweet. [Figure with lollypop & pop-up sign] Wood. (Popsie, no.20) © Pride Creations, Inc.; 24Aug64; GU37779.
- PRIESTLEY, VIOLET. See LIBRARY FILM-STRIP CENTER.
- PRIMCOT FABRICS, ACADIA CO., INC. See ACADIA CO., INC. PRIMCOT FABRICS.
- PRINCELY FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Princely Fabrics, Inc. Design no. 5015 A. [Linear blossoms on striped ground] © 23Jul64; GP44984.
- PRINCIPLES OF SUNDAY SCHOOL GROWTH (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual, 11 p. © Broadman Films; 30Sep64; JP9033.
- THE PRIVATE EYES (Filmstrip)
 Cadillac Service Dept. 85 fr.,
 color, 35 mm. Eastman color.
 © Cadillac Motor Car Division,
 General Motors Corp.; 5Feb64; JP8793.
- PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY DEPT., FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP. See FARMERS INSUR-ANCE GROUP. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY DEPT.
- DEFT.
 PROFIT GROWING ENTERPRISES, LTD.
 Sir-Prize Dry Cleaners. Drawing no.010. Architectural drawing (blueprint) Scale 1/2 = 1'0".
 Profit Growing Enterprises, Ltd.; 1Sep64; IU13342.
 Sir-Prize dry cleaners. [Store lay-out] Drawing. © Profit Growing Enterprises, Ltd.; 1Sep64; GU37894.
 PROGRAMMED READING (Filmstrip) Webster Division, McGraw-Hill Book Co. 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 Eastman color. Contents: Book: 1. 30 fr.--2. 30 fr.--3. 33 fr.--4. 36 fr.--5. 37 fr.--6. 25 fr.-7. 26 fr. © Sullivan Associates; 160ct64; JP8971.
 PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, No.
- PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA,
- INC. Shield [draped, with helm supporting crest; wall plaque] P-753. By Rudy Vargas. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products, Inc. a.a.d.o. Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 23Jul64; H26196.
- 25Jul04; H20190.
 Sword [flanked by lapping flames; wall plaque] P-754. By Rudy Vargas. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products, Inc. a.a.d.o. Progressive Art Prod-ucts of California, Inc.; 23Jul64; U05107. H26197.

PROMOTIONS UNLIMITED.

- Confederate soldier. [Confederate bills in 5 denominations] Frint. © Thelbert R. Silverman t.a. Pro-motions Unlimited; 18Jun64; K71386.

- motions Unlimited; loduno4; k/1266.
 PROV IDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
 An astronaut [in space suit with rocket flying behind] By Soltesz.
 Col. lithograph of painting. (CTR pilot picture set, no.16) Signed: Frank Soltesz. Appl. author:
 Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 80ct64; GP44551.
 The baby sitter's visit [with boy, girl lying in bed being given glass of water] By Cadell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II, winter 1964-1965) Appl. author:
 Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 60ct64; GP44761.
 Bearer of the good news [standing with
- Bearer of the good news [standing with arm raised as five men watch] Lith-ograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) © Providence Lith-
- V-VI, VCS 1965) © Providence Lith-ograph Co.; 17Sep64; GP44617.
 Blessing on the food. [Family of 6 at table] By Caddell. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Sunbeam pic-ture set, no.8) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43780.
 Books are fun. [Little girl reads
- for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43780.
 Books are fun. [Little girl reads book as boy selects book from case] By Handsaker. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; IJul64; GP43173.
 Boy brushing his teeth. [Stands on stool before sink] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sun-beam picture set, no.13) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43778.
 Boy praying [at bedside] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.6) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43778.
 Can these bones live? [Biblical man stands among skeletons] By Coller.
- Can these bones live? [Biblical man stands among skeletons] By Coller. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 88ep64; H26671.
- osep04; n20071. A carpenter [standing by workbench] By Timmins. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.20) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP44476.
- Providence Lithograph Co.; #AugG4; GP44476.
 A child. [Female, head & shoulders port.; puzzle] Col. lithograph of painting. (CTR pilot picture set, no.3) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 80ct64; GP44550.
 Children singing. [Seven sitting in circle led by teacher] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.10) Appl. author: Previdence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; #AugG4; GP43782.
 Children sitting quietly [in circle with teacher] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.3) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4AugG4; GP43776.
 Children walking quietly [into room with teacher & group seated in circle] By Caddell. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Sunbeam pic-ture set, no.3) Appl. author:

- Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43775. Choosing food in a cafeteria. By Handsaker. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. Lithograph of period the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of painting. (Primary pictures, July-Sept. 1964, picture 6) Appl. author: Provi-dence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 16Jun64; GP44334. Christmas cutouts. [Nativity scene with standup figures] Figure 1-5. Col. lithographs of paintings in envelope. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 80ct64 (in notice: 1954); GP44549.
- Co.; 80ct64 (1 GP44549. Church in a home.
- hurch in a home. [Paul standing & two men with heads bowed, pray at table] Lithograph of painting. (Stained glass window kit) © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 17Sep64; De church
- GP44011. The church spire. Signed: Richard Emerson Bailey, F.I.A.L. Col. lithograph of painting. (Primary Bible lesson pictures, pt.l, lesson for Oct. 4, 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 85ep64; GP44469.
- Tor hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; Sep64; GP44469.
 A doctor [standing by certificate on wall] By Timmins. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.16) Appl. author: Provi-dence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP44472.
 Everyone helps. [Family working in kitchen] Signed: Timmins. Col. lithograph of painting. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; SSep64; GP44468.
 Family kneeling in prayer [around armchair] By Caddell. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Sunbeam pic-ture set, no.9) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43781.
 Family working together. [Girl helps mothom with the tendenee

- for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43781.
 Family working together. [Girl helps mother with ironing; boy helps fa-ther replace light tube] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. (Sunbeam picture set, no.12) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43783.
 A farmer [standing, holding hoe] By Timmins. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.17) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP44473.
 Father gives a ride [to boy in grocery cart] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II, winter 1964-1965) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 6Oct64; GP44762.
 A fireman [standing, holding ax] By Timmins. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.18) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire.
 Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP44474.
 A friendly visitor. [Man examines

- GP44474.
- GP44474. A friendly visitor. [Man examines mural being drawn by children] By Johnson. Col. lithograph of painting. (Kindergarten Bible lesson pictures, Feb. 7, 1965, pt.6) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 21Dec64; GP45256. Getting ready for bed. [Two girls
 - Getting ready for bed. [Two girls undressing] By Cadell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.15) Appl. author:

Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43786.

1064

- Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43786.
 Girl praying [at bedside] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.7) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43779.
 Girl washing herself. [Stands on stool before sink washing face with cloth] By Caddell. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Sunbeam pic-ture set, no.14) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP43785.
 God speaks through His Son. [Profile port. of Jesus] By C. C. Beall. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 8Sep64; GP44466.
 Group prayer. [Children seated in circle with teacher] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.3) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.3) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph of painting. (CTR pilot picture set, no.14) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 80ct64; GP44552.
 Haystack prayer meeting [during storm by 5 young colonial men] By Soltesz. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodiet class teaching packet, elementary V-VI and IV-VI, winter 1964-1965) Signed: Frank Soltesz. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 60ct64; GP44755.
 Helping the Christians in Jerusalem. [Bearded man watches as outstretched
 - GP44755. Helping the Christians in Jerusalem.
- Helping the Christians in Jerusalem.
 [Bearded man watches as outstretched arm places coins in open coffer]
 Lithograph of painting. (Stained glass window kit) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 17Sep64; GP44608.
 I will return good for evil. [Boy & girl with 2 other children examine broken bat] Signed: Timmins.
 Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of painting. (Primary pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1965, picture 8) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 21Dec64; GP45255.
 I will trust God when I am afraid.
- Lithograph Co.; 21Dec64; GP45255. I will trust God when I am afraid. [Boy carrying bag on street in storm] By Foxley. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. lithograph of painting. (Primary pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1965, picture 7) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 21Dec64; GP45254. Jerusalem burns. [Seen from hilltop with people fleeing] By Hole.
- Jerusalem burns. [Seen from hilltop with people fleeing] By Hole. Col. lithograph of oil painting. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 8Sep64; H26673
- H26673.
 Jesus and the children [in the forest] By Beall. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, fall 1964) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; lJul64; GP45172.
 Jesus in carpenter shop. [As little boy handing tools to carpenter] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam picture set, no.24) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP44478.

- Let the children come. [Jesus talk-ing to group of children] By Fox-ley. Col. lithograph of painting. Appl. author: Providence Litho-graph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 8Sep64; GP44467.
- 8Sep64; GP44467. The Lord added to their number day by day. [Oikoumene seal over symbolic river of humanity] By Timmins. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II and I-III, winter 1964-1965) Appl. author: Provi-dence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 60ct64; GP44759. Mary listening to the angel [with]
 - 60ct64; GP44759. Mary listening to the angel [with face upturned, sitting on stone bench in walled garden] By Soltesz. Col. lithograph of painting. (CTR pilot picture set, no.8) Signed: Frank Soltesz. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 80ct64; GF44554. milweap [carwing case of bottles
- Co.; d0cto4; GP44554. A milkman [carrying case of bottles & list] By Timmins. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Sunbeam pic-ture set, no.19) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP44475.
- Co.; 4Aug54; GP44475. One night in Corinth. [Paul speaking to group of people] By Foxley. Religious Press. Col. lithograph of painting. (In Bible lesson stories, Oct.-Dec. 1964, pt.6 for Nov. 8, cover) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 8Sep64; GP44464.
- Co.; 8Sep64; GP44464.
 Paul and Barnabas [on road outside city] Ey Hartley. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Primary Bible lesson pictures, July-Sept. 1964, pt.6) © Providence Litho-graph Co.; 16Jun64; H2581.
 Paul and Barnabas set sail [in small fishing boat] By Soltesz. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) Signed: Frank Soltesz. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; loct64; GP44766.
 Paul the Aeropagus. [Paul talks to men on hill across from temple
- aul at the Aeropagus. [Paul talks to men on hill across from temple complex] By Soltesz. Col. litho-graph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) Signed: Frank Soltesz. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 10ct64; GP44757. ul begins a journey. [Doub
- Paul begins a journey. [Paul, holding staff, bids farewell to two men; ship in background] Lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 17Sep64; apuk615 GP44615.
- GP44015. Paul dictates a letter [in prison cell] By Soltesz. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) Signed: Frank Soltesz. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 10ct64; cpub/r58 GP44758.
- GP44758.
 Paul escapes in a basket [over wall]
 By Soltesz. Col. lithograph of
 painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS
 1965) Signed: Frank Soltesz.
 Appl. author: Providence Lithograph
 Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; loct64;
 GP44763.
 Paul on the mode to Deven for
- Paul on the road to Damascus [is blinded by light as others look on] By Soltesz, Col. lithograph of

painting. (Methodist class teach-ing packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) Signed: Frank Soltesz. Appl. author: Frovidence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 10ct64; cpub764 GP44764

- Paul regains his sight. [Paul kneels before Ananias] Lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teach-ing packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 17Sep64; GP44609. Paul suffers for bits beliefs. [Paul
- Paul suffers for his beliefs. [Paul fleeing] Lithograph of painting. (Stained glass window kit) © Prov-idence Lithograph Co.; 17Sep64; GP44610.
- GP44610.
 Paul, the teacher [in market place preaching] By Soltesz. Col.
 lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) Signed: Frank Soltesz. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; loct64; GP44765.
 Paul watches the stoning of Stephen. [Six men hurl stones] Lithograph of painting. (Stained glass window kit) © Providence Lithograph Co.; l7Sep64; GP44616.
 Paul witnesses in prison. [Paul
- 17Sep04; 0744010. Paul witnesses in prison. [Paul seated; Macedonian guard wearing helmet & holding spear, in fore-ground] Lithograph of painting. (Stained glass window kit) © Prov-idence Lithograph Co.; 17Sep64; opk4614 GP44614
- GP44014. Peter's vision. [Peter kneeling in prayer] By Foxley. Col. litho-graph of painting. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 8Sep64; GP44465.
- Rainbow in the waterfall. {Children
- ainbow in the waterfall. [Children playing on rocks below waterfall]
 By Soltesz. Sunday School Board of the Southern Convention. Col. lithograph of painting. (Primary pictures, July-Sept. 1964, plicture 5) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; 16Jun64; GP44335.
 Randy. [Port. of small boy holding model plane] By Timmins. Col. lithograph of painting. (CTR pilot picture set, no.l) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co., Bouton: Providence Lithograph of painting. (CTR pilot picture set, no.l) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co., Education (CTR pilot picture set, no.l) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; 80ct64; GP44555.
 Reading with grandmother. [Boy hold-
- Co.; 00ct04; GP44555. Reading with grandmother. [Boy hold-ing cat & girl are read to by old woman] By Sunny Warner. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, VCS 1965) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 10ct64; GP44760.
- Road to Damascus. [Saul kneeling with one hand raised, in light from heaven] Lithograph of painting. (Stained glass window kit) © Prov-idence Lithograph Co.; 17Sep64; GP44618.

- GP44618.
 Sarah overhears [men from behind tree] By Hole. Col. lithograph of oll painting. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 8Sep64; H26672.
 Shield of Paul. [Sword & book] Lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) © Providence Litho-graph Co.; 17Sep64; GP44607.
 Shipwreck. [Turbulent sea tossing ship, breaking mast & ripping sails] Lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) © Providence Lith-ograph Co.; 17Sep64; GP44613.
 Sun [shining on boy & girl playing
- Sun [shining on boy & girl playing in sandbox] By Caddell. Col. lithograph of painting. (Sunbeam

WORKS OF ART

July-Dec.

PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. - Con. Sun.-Con.
Sun.-Con.
picture set, no.31) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug64; GP44479.
The Synagogue in Jesus' day. [Old teacher with 7 boys at his feet] By Bates. Col. lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teach-ing packet, elementary III-IV, VCS 1965) Signed. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 10ct64; GP44767.
The travelers. [Paul & two companions] Lithograph of painting. (Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, VCS 1965) © Providence Lith-ograph Co.; 17Sep64; GP44612.
An unhappy child. [Male, head & converted by Turner Col Sun.-Con. An unhappy child. [Male, head & shoulders port.] By Timmins. Col. lithograph of painting. (CTR pilot picture set, no.13) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 80ct64; GP44553. Co.; 80ct64; GP44553.
Welcoming grandmother and grandfather. [Little girl extending hands to grandparents as parents & brother watch from doorway] By Caddell.
Col. lithograph of painting.
(Sunbeam picture set, no.21) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; 4Aug.4; GP44477.
William Carey [climbing off sailing vessel into longboat] By Soltesz.
Col. lithograph of painting.
(Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI and IV-VI, winter 1964-1965) Signed: Frank Soltesz.
Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 60ct64; GP44756. PRUDENT PUB. CO. Home reminder recipe calendar. [Apples with jug; 3 candles with holly berries] Col. reproductions of oil painting & photo. Front cover: Still life, an original oil painting by Barascuiti. Author of the reproduction: Alan M. Solow. NM: Additions. © Prudent Pub. Co.; lSep63; K71957. PRUE, FRANCES A. Capture the general. [Soldiers in combat; gameboard] Col. print. © Frances A. Prue; 6Apr64; K72221. PUDDU, ANGELO R. Large musical cherub with cello. [Statue] © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. A. R. P.; 26Aug64; GP45170. Large musical cherub with harp. [Statue] © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. A. R. P.; 26Aug64; GP45172. Large musical cherub with miching. Large musical cherub with violin. [Statue] © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. A. R. P.; 26Aug64; GP45171. PULESTON, DENNIS. Bird notes. See CARLISLE GALLERY. PUMPHREY, AUDREY M. MPHREY, AUDREY M. Original flower creations, by Audrey. [Gladioli] Reproduction of photo. © Audrey, pseud. of Audrey M. Pumphrey; 19Jul63; K71543. PUNTA ALEGRE COMMODITIES CORP. CROWN FABRICS, LTD. See CROWN FABRICS, LTD.

PURSEL, LOUIS. Typical floor plan, design of apart-ment house for 1035 Spencer Street. Louis Pursel & Associates, architects & engineers. 2-14-64. Architectur-al drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Louis Pursel; 31Aug64; IU13298.

PURSEL (LOUIS) & ASSOCIATES. Typical floor plan, design of apart-ment house for 1035 Spencer Street. See PURSEL, LOUIS.

- QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. Cherub candlestick. [Lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: Bill Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 14Jun63; GP42877.
- Fruit urn [on base; lamp base] Fruit urn [on base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: Bill Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; l4Jun63; GP42876. Golfer [follows through; lamp base] No.1630-1. Plaster. Appl. author: Frank Cerbini. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 28Dec63; GP42872. Large Corinthian column. [Sculpture]
- Large Corinthian column. [Sculpture] Plaster. Appl. author: William Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 2Jun62; GP42873.

- 2Juno2; GP42873. Leaf hourglass [with sharp edges; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: Bill Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 14Jun63; GP42875. Rose bud vanity column. [Lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: Bill Whitty. © Quartite Creative Corp.; 14Jun63; GP42874.
- QUINTON ENGINEERS.
 - Erection plans and structural steel details for TWA Air Cargo Terminal, O'Hara Field, Chicago. See ALSTER, MITCHELL J.

R

RLA. See ADAMS, RUBY LEE.

RMS. See REPLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES.

R. S. ASSOCIATES. Textile pattern. FABRICS, INC.	See	PRESTIGE	
FABRIUS, INC.			

- xtile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.
- R. S. L. FABRICS CORP. Amazing crepe. Print on fabric. © R. S. L. Fabrics Corp. Fattern
 [33]. [Scattered simplified blossoms] © 280ct64; H27028.
 Jet set. Frint on fabric.
 © R. S. L. Fabrics Corp. Pattern 1602. [Floral pattern] © 1Jul64; 1603. © 1Ju164; H25935. 1604. [Crowded flowers on solid ground] © 1Ju164; H25810. 1605. © 1Ju164; H25933. Key largo. Print on fabric. © R. S. L. Fabrics Corp. Pattern 1360. [Circles & splashes] © 25Nov64; H27385. 1361. [Drop shapes within crossing lines] © 25Nov64; н27386. 1362. © 25Nov64; H27387. 1363. [Narrow splashes] © 25Nov64; H27388. 1364. 364. [Large & small ovals] © 25Nov64; H27389. Silk n' air. Print on fabric. © R. S. L. Fabrics Corp.
- Pattern © 16Jun64; H25809. 1820.
- 1822. [Circles & variations of oblongs] © 16Jul64; H25806. 1823. © 16Jun64; H25808.

1371. © 24Jun64; H26081. 1395. © 22Jun64; H26078. 1396. © 1Ju164; H26082. 398. [Woodgrain] © 22Ju164; H26076. 1398. 1399. © 1Ju164; H26072. RABUT, PAUL. God's rainbow promise. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL The sower. See BROADMAN PRESS. RADFORD, D. W. The Palms. See RADFORD (D. W.) CO. RADFORD (D. W.) CO. The Palms. [Floor plan & plot plan for dwelling] 7-15-64. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4 = 1'0" & 1" = 20'. Appl. author: D. W. Radford. © D. W. Radford Corp.; 16Jul64; IF6860. RAFFERTY, HAROLD J. An insignia for a Cub Scout pack;

[Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © R. S. L. Fabrics Corp.

Pattern

- Cubby. [Humanized bear in Cub Scout uniform before sunrise in circle] Painting. © Harold J. Rafferty; 7Dec64; GU38122.
- - RAGSDALE, FRED H. Approaching the divide. See SHAW-BARTON.
 - Autumn artistry. See SHAW-BARTON. Swift Current Lake, Glacier Park, Montana. See SHAW-BARTON.
 - Wisconsin Dells. See SHAW-BARTON.
 - RAHIJA, MICHAEL N.
 The sculptor. [Man with goatee examines statue of figure on horse-back spearing snake] Photo.
 © M. N. Rahija; 12Nov64; JU11159.
 - RAINES, CARROL VINCENT. Derby Downs, Akron, O. [Racing hel-met, crossed flags over globe; badge] Reproduction of drawing on plastic. Author of the reproduc-tion: Duckwall's Print. © Carrol Vincent Raines d.b.a. Carrol Prod.; 11Aug64; K71987.
- RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA, RALEIGH DURHAM AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 44 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 290ct64; JP8968.
- RALLYE-ROUNDE, LTD. Bust of John F. Kennedy. Metal. Appl. author: Montford I. Johnson. @ Rallye-Rounde, Ltd.; 15Apr64; GP43768.
- RALSTON, FREDERICK C. University Hawaii. [Comic Hawaiian warrior in circular seal; shirt] Serigraph on fabric. © 1Jun64; K72274.
- RANKTN
- Goldie eye glasses rest. [Dog's head; figurine] Plaster. © Wade Rankin Stevens d.b.a. Rankin; 17Jun64; GP42991.
- RANSOHOFF, DANIEL J. One gift works many wonders. See UNITED COMMUNITY FUNDS & COUNCILS OF AMERICA, INC.
- RAPSON & BAUM. Plan of Post Satellite, plan 3594. See EAST 65TH STREET CORP.
- RATHMAN, LOUIS. St. Michael Archangel [killing dragon; statue] © Louis Rathman; 23Sep64; GU37866.

RAVAL LACE CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Raval Lace Co. (in notice: Raval Lace Co., div. Mohican Corp.) Style no. 54030. © 17Jun64; GP42961. 54066. © 30Nov64; GP45267. 55513. © 1Sep64; GP44205. 55533. © 1Sep64; GP44360. 59026. © 17Aug64; GP43974. 70020. © 15Ju164; GP43381. 77013. © 22Jun64; GP42962. 89746. © 12Aug64; GP43555.

89800. © 11Sep64; GP44438. 89810. © 10ct64; GP44548. 96101. © 4Dec64; GP45268. 96153. © 10Nov64; GP45078. 97216. © 1Dec64; GP45266. 98096. © 30Jun64; GP43382.

- RAVEN CREST CORP. Ceremonial Viking barge [with flag on each end & 3 candleholders in center; plaque] Stock no.RS 105. William Conlin, artist. Wood & metal. Appl. states prev. reg. Feb. 1964, GU37081. © Raven Crest Corp.; 25Feb64; GP43641. Crown Colony sconce [with God save
 - Corp.; 2)re004; Ur45041. Crown Colony sconce [with God save King George, 1734 S M 1734, on circular base; plaque] Stock no.RS 102. William Conlin, artist. Wood & metal. Appl. states prev. reg. Dec. 1963, GU36688. © Raven Crest Corp.; 8Jan64; GP43642.
- RAYFLEX EXPLORATION CO. Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line l. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64;
 - TP7128
 - Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 2. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; IP7129.
 - Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 3. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; TP7130.
- Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 4. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; IP7131.
- Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 5. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; IP7132. Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile,
- line 6. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64;
- TAYIE Exploration only finally, IP133.
 Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 8. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy)
 Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; IP7134
- Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 10. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64;
- IP7135. Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, Tine 12. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; IP7136
- Tayles Sayles Syle IP/136. Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 14. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; IP7137. Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile,
- line 16. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64;
- Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 20. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; IP7139. Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 22. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) © Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; IP7140 Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, line 24. [Seismic records inter-preted] Drawing (photocopy) @ Rayflex Exploration Co.; 21Aug64; TP7141. REAGAN, RICHARD STEVE. Maintenance rule. 7-10-64. Drawings on 2 sheets. © Richard Steve Reagan; 22Jul64; IU13161. REDDEN (CRAIG) PRODUCTIONS.
 Psaims of Philadelphia. [Display of 34 photographs showing details of places of worship] 5 photos.
 © Craig Redden Productions, Daniel Craig Redden & Francesca M. Redden; 160ct64; JU11148. REDDEN, DANIEL CRAIG. Psalms of Philadelphia. See REDDEN (CRAIG) PRODUCTIONS. REDDEN, FRANCESCA M. Psalms of Philadelphia. See REDDEN (CRAIG) PRODUCTIONS. REDON, ODILON. Wildflowers. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. REDSYN, INC. Arcadia. [Floral clusters] Pattern no.946. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27423. halet. [Floral clusters on ground of small Italianate villa & land-scape] Pattern no.942. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27421 Della Robbia. [Floral bouquets]
 Pattern no.917. Print on fabric.
 © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H2731.
 Hastings. Pattern no.920. Print on fabric.
 © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27244. Medici. Pattern no.925. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27319. Mignon. [Splotched flowers] Pattern no.912. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27330. Keasyn, Inc.; 300cto4; n2(330.
 Newport. [Framed ships & nautical objects] Pattern no.916. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27240.
 Orlando. [Blooming branch] Pattern no.943. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27422.
 Dermende Pattern no.921. Print no.943. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27422.
 Promenade. Pattern no.921. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27242.
 Rampoor. [Frontier scene on irregular checked ground] Pattern no.907. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27243.
 Sausalito. [Diagonal lines on striped ground] Pattern no.93⁴.
 Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27245.
 Sonata. [Large floral bouquets] Pattern no.922. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27241.
 Telstar. [Boomerang shapes on broadly striped ground] Pattern no.929. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27420.
 Toyama. Pattern no.937. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27320.
 Valencia. [Recepton floral diamond] H27320. Valencia. [Roccoco floral diamonds] Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.;
 - 1Jun64; H26214.
 - Vasari. Pattern no.911. Print on fabric. © Redsyn, Inc.; 300ct64; H27246.
- See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. REED, ARNIE, pseud. See ROSENTHAL, ARNOLD H. REED, EDWARD R. Kennedy memorial site. [Site of assassination; sculpture] © Edward R. Reed; 13Feb64; GP44727. REESE, OLIVER W., JR. Aztec Indians, Pablo Anaya Dancers Stand Rock Indian Ceremonial, Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin. See BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO. Circus World. See BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO. The Dance of Fire, Aztec Indians ... The Dance of Fire, Aztec Indians ... Stand Rock Indian Ceremonial, Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin. See BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO. The Dance of the Sun, Aztec ... Stand Rock Indian Ceremonial, Wisconsin Dells, Wis. See BENNETT (H. H.) STUDIO STIDIO. REESE & BLACHLY. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO. RELIGIOUS OF THE CENACLE, MOUNT KISCO, N. I. Border design [in medieval illumina-tion style; greeting card cover] A-25. Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduction: Thelma Hall. © Religious of the Cenacle; CONTENT OF CONTENTS. 18Sep64; K71904. Floral oval [surmounted by Holy Dove; greeting card cover] A-24. Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduction: Thelma Hall. © Religious of the Cenacle; 18Sep64; K71001 Wr1901.
 God draws near to those who suffer. [Holy Dove emitting rays with cross & Crown of Thorns; greeting card cover] R-9. Ccl. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduction: Thelma Hall. © Religious of the Cenacle; 18Sep64; K71903.
 Illuminated border [in 15th century French style; greeting card cover] A-26. Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduction: Thelma Hall & Mabel Bishop. © Religious of the Cenacle; 18Sep64; K71900.
 In Him is life. [Alpha & Omega with Chi Rho in wreath; greeting card cover] D-12. Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduction: Thelma Hall. © Religious of the Cenacle; 18Sep64; K71900. K71901. cover] D-12. Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Thelma Hall. © Religious of the Cenacle; 185ep64; K71898. Let my prayer rise as incense in Thy sight. [Monstrance containing Host with censer & scroll; greeting card cover] A-23. Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the repro-duction: Thelma Hall. © Religious of the Cenacle; 185ep64; K71902. Proverful remembrance. [Host above of the Cenacle; 18Sep64; K71902. Prayerful remembrance. [Host above chalice with wheat & grapes on suggested table; greeting card cover] A-22. Col. lithograph of painting. Author of the reproduc-tion: Thelma Hall. © Religious of the Cenacle; 18Sep64; K71899. IELITEX FABRICS. [Toxtile pattern] Print on fabric. O Reltex Fabrics a.a.d.o. Reliable Textile Co., Inc. (in notice: Reltex Fabric) Pattern no. Pattern no. 355. Author of the reproduction: Associated Dye & Print. © 17Mar64; H26098.
 - 356. [Rows of leaves & dots]
 Author of the reproduction: Associated Dye & Print.
 11Mar64; H26097.

- REECE, MAYNARD. Greenhead haven.

REGULATED COTTONS, INC. Lenore. Pattern 5449. Print on fabric. © Regulated Cottons, Inc.; 3Jan64; H27303.

1064

RELTEX FABRICS.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con. Textile pattern]-Con.
359. [Scattered roses with delicate line scrollery] Author of
the reproduction: Associated
Dye & Print. © 17Mar64: H26096.
360. [Delicate blossoms & leaves
with line scrollery] Author of
the reproduction: Associated Dye
& Print. © 17Mar64; H26091.
361. [Delicate silhouetted sprigs 361. [Delicate silhouetted sprigs of blossoms & leaves] Author of the reproduction: Associated Dye & Print. © 17Mar64; H26095. Dye & Frint. © Finance; H20099. 52. [Silhouetted blossoms con-nected by subtle vine] Author of the reproduction: Associated Dye & Print. © 17Mar64; H26094. 362. 364. [Slender branches almost bare of leaves] Author of the repro-duction: Associated Dye & Print. © 17Mar64: H26092. [5, [Dense geometricized leaves]
 Author of the reproduction:
 Associated Dye & Print.
 © 20Mar64; H26093. 365. REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON VAN RIJN. Danae.' See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC. REMINGTON, FREDERIC. A dash for timber. See ASHLEY A dash for timber, see Ashler (AARON) INC. Episode of a buffalo hunt. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. The smoke signal. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Stampeded by lightning. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. RENIER, JOSEPH E. Mark Hopkins, educator, theologian, 1802–1887. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. REPLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES. [Article of jewelry] © RMS a.a.d.o. Replica Mail Specialties. Camelback locomotive [tie bar] Metal. Appl. author: Elliot L. Romm. © 1Sep64; GP44595. REPUBLIC STEEL CORP. PUBLIC STEEL CORP. Lock out before repairing any equip-ment. [Conduits & pipe lines] IRS 6407. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert E. Taylor. © Re-public Steel Corp. (in notice: Re-public Steel); lJul64; K71406. Short cut to what? [Death waiting for worker walking between railroad cars] IRS 6408. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert E. Taylor. © Republic Steel Corp.; 3Aug64; K71605. When handling materials, lift with your legs. [Man lifting box] IRS 6409. Col. print. Author of the print: Robert E. Taylor. © Republic Steel Corp.; 1Sep64; W71805 RESEARCH & REVIEW SERVICE OF AMERICA, INC. Anti-poverty, this is new? [Man signing application for life insur-ance] Code: VP164-1. File no.12. Ey Paul S. Jaques. Col. print. © Research & Review Service of America, Inc.; 160ct64; K72215. Isn't it doubly unfair for a child to lose his father and inherit a part-time mother? [Small boy looking into old refrigerator] Code: VP1064-1. File no.12. By Paul Jaques. Col. print. © Research & Review Service of America, Inc.; 18Sep64; K72164. Money alone will buy any form of INC

294

ISSep04; K72104.
Money alone will buy any form of property in the world except life insurance. [House, farm, stores, industrial plant & stocks & bonds] Code: VP864-1, File no.10. Col. print. © Research & Review Service of America, Inc.; 16Jul64; K71787.

No one really wants to buy. [Eye-glasses, newspaper, tickets & soap] Code: VP764-1. File no.12. By Paul S. Jaques. Col. print. © Research & Review Service of America, Inc.; 16Jun64; K71598.

- RETTIG, WILLIAM C FITIG, WILLIAM C. BR free lance mail order art. [Indians, horses, men & others form border] Artist: Wm. C. Rettig. 14 reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Wm. C. Rettig; 4 Sep64; GP44638.
- ild Blue. [Horse rears in terror at lightning] Signed: Bill Rettig, '61. 01 painting. © William C. Rettig; 27Jul64; GU37642. Wild Blue.
- REUTLINGER, MATTHEW VON. Pen and ink drawings on works of L. N. Tolstoy, F. M. Dostoevsky, N. S. Leskoff. By M. von Reutlinger. Limited ed. 1 v. © M. von Reutlinger; 210ct64; GP44701.

REVERE (PAUL) LIFE INSURANCE CO. Revere at the laying of the corner-stone of the State House. Signed Signed: 0i1 A. Lassell Ripley, M.H.A. Oil painting. © Paul Revere Life Insurance Co.; 80ct64; GU37940.

THE REVOLUTIONARY PERIOD, 1770-1790 (Flimstrip) Negro History Associates. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. (Great Americans) Eastman color. Photog-raphy: L. Douglas. Script: M. Harris. © Negro History Associates; 230ct64; JP9015.

- RHEINGRUBER, MARGARET M. The enchanted word. (Stepping stones to Languagerille) [Maze surround-ing castle; decorative border] Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 25Jan60, G31657 & 13Apr61, G33102. NM: additions & revisions. © Mar-garet M. Rheingruber; 20ct64; GU37927.
- RHEINISCHE GUMMI- UND CELLULOID-FABRIK. © Rheinische Gummi- und Celluloid-Fabrik; 10Jan64; GP43184.

RICE ENTERPRISES.

- Manchester Blue Devils. [Devil's head between posts; book cover] Col. print. NM: rev. © Rice Enterprises, Ralph M. Rice, Jr., owner; 22Jun64; K71258.
- RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. The Arcadia. [Plan for a residence] July 3, 1964. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) Scales vary. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 23Jul64; IP6864. Arcadia III model. [Plan for resi-dence] 7-3-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Rich-mond Construction Corp.; 8Sep64; IP7047.
 - IP7047. The Everglades. [Plan for a resi-dence] July 17, 1964. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) Scales vary. © Richmond Construc-tion Corp.; 23/u164; IP6865. Monaco II model. [Plan for resi-dence] Rev. 9-4-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Rich-mond Construction Corp.; 8Sep64 (in notice: 1963); IP7048. The Myakka. [Plan for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scales vary. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 28Ju164; IP6874.
 - IP6874.
 - ne Suwannee. [Plan for residence] 7-27-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Richmond Construction Corp.; 28Jul64; IP6873. The Suwannee.

The Tarlton. [Plans for residence] 5-26-64. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scales vary. © Richmond Construction Co.; 14Ju164; IP6892. RICHMOND, VIRGINIA, RICHARD E. BYRD FIELD; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Visual Systems. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visua Systems, Inc.; 27Nov63; JP8940. © Audio Visual

RIGA, CDILIO. Lamppost. [Hexagonal shape on four-legged base] Concrete. © Odilio Riga; 6Feb64; GP43604.

RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. (GAUMONT, VICTOR A.' Boca Manor Nursing Home, 3800 N. Fed-eral Highway, Boca Raton, Florida. Drawing no.1-8, P-1--P-3, P-6, AC-6, E-2--E-4. Victor A. Rigau-mont, architect. 10/12/64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/8". © Victor A. Rigaumont; 130ct64; IP7074.

RILEY, KEN. Gold seekers rush to California. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Mayflower men land on Cape Cod. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.

RILEY, ROBERT L.

Country Squire. See BASCOM (ALEX)

CO. The Monterey. See BASCOM (ALEX) CO.

RILING, EUGENE. The oilfield salesman as seen by the crew [& 5 others; cartoons] Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Riling. © Eugene Riling; 28Nov64; GP45160.

- RIMINI FABRICS, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Rimini Fabrics, Ltd.

Pattern 3362. [Splashes] © 13Jul64; H27035. RIPLEY, AIDEN LASSELL.

- Revere at the laying of the corner-stone of the State House. See REVERE (PAUL) LIFE INSURANCE CO.

RITEX CORP.

[Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Ritex Corp.

Kitex Corp.
Patterm no.
151-152. Appl. author: Hargittai-Munier Dessins. © 27May64; GP42954, 42958.
153. Appl. author: Hargittai Designs. © 27May64; GP42957.
154-155. Appl. author: Hargittai-Munier Dessins. © 27May64; GP42956, 42959.
156. [Simplified moderminic

- Grazyov, acysov.
 156. [Simplified modernistic flowerheads] Appl. author: Hargittai-Munier Dessins.
 © 27May64; GP44486.
 Grazy64; Brack Helmith Ist

157. Appl. author: Helmuth Lehmann. © 27May64; GP42955.

- © 27May64; GP42995. RITTER, JOHN. [Article of jewelry] © J. Ritter. [Article of jewelry] © J. Ritter. Kaibab squirrel pin. No.135. Metal. © 16Jul64; GP43294. Mule head pin. no.134. Metal. © 16Jul64; GP43295. Roadrunner; right & left. No.130-E. 2 metal castings. © 30Sep64; GP44726. Thunderbird, left & right. No.136.
 - Thunderbird, left & right. N Metal. © 10Dec64; GP45159.

- RIVERS, LOUISE. Florida Christmas angels. See NOVA-LAND PUB, CO. LAND PUB. CO. RIZZUTO, JOSEPH. Illinois; Land of Lincoln; 21st State to enter the Union Dec. 3, 1818. (Lincoln medallion design) [Lincoln holding axe in silhouette of Illinois with oak leaves in circle] Drawing. © Joseph Rizzuto; 16Nov64; GP44945.

3003. © 1Jun64; H26251.

ROBARRE FABRICS CO., INC. Bonheur. Print on fabric. © Robarre Fabrics, Co., Inc. Pattern 5000. © 1Jun64; H26319. 001. [Floral sprays] © 1Jun64; H26320. 5001 5002. © 1Jun64; H26321. 5003. © 1Jun64; H26322. 5005. [Butterflies © 1Jun64; H26323. [Butterflies & branches] 5006. © 1Jun64; H26324. Glissen. Print on fabric. © Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. Pattern 4000. © 1Jun64; H26253. 4001. © 1Jun64; H26254. 4002. © 1Jun64; H26255. 4003. [Geometrical doodles] © 1Jun64; H26256. 4004. [Modified paisley] © lJun64; H26257.
4005. © lJun64; H26258.
Monnet. Print on fabric.
© Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. © holdrin Pattern 6000. © lJun64; H26244. 6001. [Long slender leaves] © lJun64; H26249. 6002. [Overlapping hexagons & circles] © 1Jun64; H26248. 6003. [Parallel & perpendicular overlapping slashes] © lJun64 © 1Jun64; H26220. 6004. [Tulips] © 1Jun64; H26245. 6005. [Carnations] © lJun64; H26246. 6006. [Variegated paisley design] © lJun64; H26247. Ravisheen. Print on fabric. © Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. Notified Pattern
2000. [Overlapping abstract roses]
IJun64; H26243.
2001. [Linear stylized blossoms]
IJun64; H26236. 2002. © 1Jun64; H26237. 2003. © 1Jun64; H26242. 2004. [Jagged-edged stripes] © 1Jun64; H26241. 2005. © 1Jun64; H26239. [Scattered spots] © 1Jun64; 2006. 2006. [Scattered spots] H26240. 2007. [Leaves & seed pods] © 1Jun64; H26238. Rodure. Frint on fabric. © Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. 1004. © lJun64; H26230. 1005. [Overlapping floral rec-tangles & squares] © lJun64; H26229. 1007. © 1Jun64; H26228. 1008. [Overlapping regularized blossoms] © 1Jun64; H26227. 1009. [Floral vine & butterflies] © 1Jun64; H26226. © 1Juno4; Highly stylized blossoms] © 1Juno4; H26225. 1011. [Famous European landmarks]
© lJun64; H26224. 1012. © 1Jun64; H26223. H26642 H20042. 1015. [Still life arrangements in economical floral clusters] © 21Sep64; H26641. Wyndham. Print on fabric. © Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. Pattern 3002. © 1Jun64; H26250.

5004. [Paisley design on vine] © 1Jun64; H26221. 3005. [Fruit, insects, & flowers] 1 Jun64; H26222. 3006. [Fruit sections & flowers in polygons] © 1Jun64; H26252. ROBBINS MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Robbins Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 217. [Floral silhouettes] © 10Jan64; H27211. 228. © 17Apr64; H27390.
229. [Single roses on striped ground] © 17Apr64; H27391.
233. [OverRepping flowers]
© 17Apr64; H27392. ROBERTS, DANIEL A. Judges of the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois. [Twenty head & shoulder ports. in rows] Repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. © Daniel A. Roberts; 7Deo64; H27318. ROBERTS, H. ARMSTRONG. Fun and sunshine. See SHAW-BARTON. ROBERTS, LEWIS L. Sterling-Fernser. See HAMMAKER BROS., INC. ROBIA. See ROMAN ART CO. ROBINSON, ERMA P. Word pictures for teaching Bible doctrine. See BAPTIST PUBLICA-TIONS, INC. ROBINSON, GEORGE A. See MODERN GEOMETRY, SET 2. ROBINSON, JOSEPH A. Ethereal desert-Palm Canyon. Artist: J. A. Robinson. Oil painting. Painted 1964. © Joseph A. Robinson; 26Aug64; GU37748. 26Aug64; GU37748.
Horizons-glacier. Artist: J. A. Robinson. Oil painting. Painted 1964. © Joseph A. Robinson; 26Aug64; GU37747.
Montezuma castle. Artist: J. A. Robinson. Oil painting. Painted 1964. © Joseph A. Robinson; 26Aug64; GU37746.
Pueblo Prince, Taos. Artist: J. A. Robinson. Oil painting. Painted 1964. © Joseph A. Robinson; 26Aug64; GU37745.
Rock of AGES CORP ROCK OF AGES CORP. To those who gave their lives in our country's wars. (Proposed war memorial) [Two women at tombstone in relief on monolith with eternal flame at either side of base] No.3540. Model. © Rock of Ares Corp. 1000x64. GUS021 Ages Corp.; 12Nov64; GU38021. RODEO, BY AARON COPLAND (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. (SE 8036) Eastman color. Visual editor: Jeanne Rice. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 160ct64; JP8978. RODIN, AUGUSTE. Alva model of The thinker. See ALVA STUDIOS, INC. RODKIN, GLENN M. Pacific passage. [Simplified map of Facific Ocean; gameboard] Col. print. © Glenn M. Rodkin; 260ct64; K72407. ROEGER, EMMA LOUISE. Emy's frown clown. [Double faced clown] 2 pencil drawings on 1 sheet. © Emma Louise Roeger; 120ct64; GU37919. ROESS, AUGUSE. Masonic home, Zenith, Wash. By A. Roess. Drawing. D August Roess; 20Ju164; GU37628.

ROGERS, THEODORE ROOSEVELT, II. Financial musicales. [Dollar sign. & musical actation on shield to w sword with laurel & scrollery 1 mms coat-of-arms] Drawing. Theod re Roosevelt Rogers II; Choyb4; GU38066. ROMA STUDIO. Children with grapes. [Kneeling with towl held aloft, on base; statue] No.530. Appl. author: Silvano Asseni. © Roma Studio; 20May64; GP43186. Woman & jug. [Classical style; statue] No.520. Appl. author: Silvano Assensi. © Roma Studio; 20May64; GP43187. ROMAN, pseud. See BALTES, ROMAN. ROMAN, CARLOS. U. S. S. Alabama, 1942-1944. See J & H BUCHOLTZ. THE ROMAN ARMY (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Vigual. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Educational Audio Vigual, Inc.; 10Dec64; JP9058. ROMAN ART CO. DMAN ART CO.
Daisy plaque. [Daisy tree in pot] 1353. Plaster. Appl. author: Roy H. Borghesi. © Robia a.a.d.o. Roman Art Co.; 19Jul63; GP44241.
Dogwood Plaque. [Dogwood tree in pot] 1352. Plaster. Appl. author: Roy H. Borghesi. © Robia a.a.d.o. Roman Art Co.; 19Jul63; GP44242. Pendant Plaque, [Ball scepter on diapered ground] 1355. Plaster. Appl. author: Roy H. Borghesi. © Robia a.a.d.o. Roman Art Co.; 26Jul63; GP44240. Pendant plaque. [Louis XIV sunburst scepter on diapered ground] 1354. Plaster. Appl. author: Roy H. Borghesi. © Robia a.a.d.o. Roman Art Co.; 26Jul63; GP44239. THE ROMAN HOUSE (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Audio Visual. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. (SE 8035) Eastman color. Editors: John Zidik & Dino Ippolito. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 2004-54. JP8077 200ct64; JP8977. ROMANCE FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Romance Fabrics, division of Acadia Co., Inc. Pattern no. 3469. [Butterflies] © 25Aug64; H27230. 3471. [Carnation-like floral vine] © 25Aug64; H27231. 3473. [Scattereu © 25Aug64; H27229. [Scattered flower cuttings] © 25Augos, h27223. 3476. [Delicate floral vine] © 24Aug64; H27228. ROMANO, PETER A. MANO, PETER A. Using your head, killing two birds with one stone. [Group throwing rice at bride & groom & feeding chickens at same time] By Pete Romano. Drawing. © Peter A. Romano; 24Aug64; GU37739. ME, HAROLD. Romano; 24Aug64; GU37739. ROME, HAROLD. Half-forgotten teddy bear, Which way is home [& 10 others in contemporary style] Paintings by Harold Rome. 12 col. reproductions on 1 sheet. (In Harold Rome's Gallery, mounted on p.3 of cover) Signed. © Harold Rome; 27Nov64; H27452. ROMM, ELLIOT L. Camelback locomotive. See REPLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES. Article of jewelry. jewelry. Jeweiry. ROSE, NELL SPOTS. 58 paper sculpture patterns with sketch of each assembled. [Animals, birds & people] By Nell Spots. Line drawings. © Nell Spots; 20Jul64; GU37714.

ROSEN, HENRI E. Duck slipper & hand puppet. See CIRCUS PETS. ROSEN (JOHN) ADVERTISING REMINDERS. Barry Goldwater Zippo lighter. [Port of Barry Goldwater] Design.
 Ø John Rosen Advertising Reminders; 5Aug64; GU37666. [Port. ROSENTHAL, ARNOLD H. See JEJE LABRULIS MUSIC PUB. CO. ROSENTHAL, S. H., JR. Alchisaye, Apache [standing with rifle in hand] Signed: Farny. Water-color painting. © S. H. Rosenthal, Jr.; 3Sep64; GU37767. Moonlight songs. [Three Indians before tepees at night] By Joseph H. Sharp. 011 painting. Signed: J. H. Sharp. © S. H. Rosenthal, Jr.; J. H. Sharp. © S 25Nov64; GU38077. Southwest Indian brave [sitting with bow in hands] Signed: F. P. Sauer-wen. Oil painting. © S. H. Rosen-thal, Jr.; 3Sep64; GU37766. ROSENTHAL PORZELIAN, A.G. Calabria. [Design on dinnerware] No.4075. China. © Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 9May63; GP42972.
Firmament. [Squares & circles; design on dinnerware] No.6003. China. © Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 24Jan64; GP42967.
Harlequin [design on dinnerware] 9272. China. © Rosenthal-Porzel-lan, A.G.; 15Jul64; GP44923.
Lombardia. [Entwining rope; design lan, A.G.; 15Jul04; GP44922.
Lombardia. [Entwining rope; design on dinnerware] No.4072. China.
© Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 9May63; GP42975.
Meteor. [Design on dinnerware] No.6002. China. © Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 24Jan64; GP42968. Piemonte. [Variety of flowers; design on dinnerware] No.4071. China. on dinnerware] No.4071. China. © Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 9MayG3; GP42971. Polaris. [Spheres & stylized flowers; design on dinnerware] No.6004. China. © Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 24Jan64; GP42969. Sarderna [Rounded squares & rec.] Sardegna. [Rounded squares & rec-Horgina: design on dinnerware] No.4070. China. © Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 9May63; GP42974. Sonata. [Geometric design on border of dinnerware] 9271. China. © Rosenthal-Porzellan, A.G.; 15Jul64; GP44924. Tapestry. [Design on dinnerware] No.L-17. China. © Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 310ct63; GP42973. Umbria. [Diamond shapes; design on dinnerware] No.4074. China. © Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G.; 9May63; GP42970. ROSS, ALEX. The Colonies break with England. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. ROSS Hello there, telephone to those who care. See UNITED TELEPHONE CO. OF PA. ROSS PRODUCTS, INC. Studio star mirror. [Ornate frame with light bulbs] © Ross Products, Inc.; 290ct64; GP45223.

- ROTH, HERMAN.
- J. F. Kennedy's saying. [Profile port. of J. F. Kennedy; medal] Cast metal. © Herman Roth; 4Aug64; GU37663.
- ROTHENHOEFER, ROBERT J. Chollywong. See WILLIAMS, WYMAN L.

ROY (ROSS) INC. See BARRACUDA VS. MUSTANG. BELVEDERE IS HERE! BELVEDERE VS. FAIRLANE. A BETTER DEAL, VALIANT OR CHEVY II? BRAKE SERVICE. THE CHRYSLER-OLDS DECISION. DART FITS THE SCENE, ANYWHERE! THE FUN CARS FROM PLYMOUTH. THE HAZARD CLUB.

- THE INCOMPARABLE IMPERIAL, VINTAGE
- 1965. KEEP IT COOL.
- A LUXURY TEST.
- THE MAN IN THE MIDDLE.
- THE MISERY OF CHOICE.
- MOVE UP TO CHRYSLER 165.
- THE 1965 MODELS.
- 1965 POLARA, CUSTOM 880, AND MONACO ANNOUNCEMENT.
- NO BETTER TIME TO TRADE.
- PLYMOUTH FURY.
- SELLING THE DODGE ALOO COMPACT TRUCKS SELLING THE TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE.
- WINTER SEASON SERVICE.
- WHY I CHOOSE BELVEDERE OVER CHEVELLE.
- ROYAL DOLL MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Figure or statuette of head with full face and hair adornment. [Doll head with soulful eyes] Plastic & texile. © Royal Doll a.a.d.o. Royal Doll Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 9May64; GP44489.
- ROYAL WORCESTER,
- JAL WORGESTER. Lynbrook. [Flower on branch; design on dinnerware] England. Bone China. © Royal Worcester a.a.d.o. Worcester Royal Porcelain Co., Ltd.; 300ct64; GP54276.
- Ltd.; 300ct04; dr942,0. Reverie. [Floral branches; design on dinnerware] England. Bone China. © Royal Worcester a.a.d.o. Worcester Royal Porcelain Co., Ltd.; 300ct64;
- ROYALTY DESIGNS OF FLORIDA, INC. Ali the cat [in garbage can; figurine] No.201-28. © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 1May64; GP45210.
 - Baggy. [Comic bear wear overalls astride baby bear; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45208.
- 4 Jano4; GP45208.
 Barby-BQ. [Comic pig on stomach; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4 Janó4; GP45206.
 Bessie. [Comic cow; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4 Janó4; GP45206.
 Billy. [Comic goat; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4 Janó4; GP45201.
 Carrot top. [Rabbit holding gamet.]
- Carrot top. [Rabbit holding carrot; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 10ct64; GP45221.

- Florida, Inc.; 10ct64; GP45221.
 Cocky. [Rooster astride hatching chick; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45200.
 Dobbin. [Comic horse wearing cap; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45197.
 English setter [head & neck; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP45194.
 Goofy. [Gopher holding sign, Miss you, please get well soon; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 1Apr64; GP45207.
- lApró4; G245207. Goofy the gopher [coming out of mound; figurine] No.204-17. © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; May64; antropo GP45209.
- GP45209. Happy the hippo [sitting; figurine] No.302-11. © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; May64; GP45211. Hoppy. [Kangaroo with baby in pouch; statuette] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45217.

Joint savers. [Two squirrels-hold up standing book from either side; bank] © Rcyalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; lAug64; GP45215.
Nest egg. [Ostrich sitting on egg; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45216.
Nosey. [Duck on barrel with neck & head protruding from side; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; LJuL64; GP45214.
Nutty the squirrel [in hollow log; figurine] No.203-10. © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; LMay64; GP45219.
Pete. [Pelican: figurine] © Royalt 1Aug64; GP45215.

- Pete. [Pelican; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45218.
- Pinky the elephant [with dragging ears; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45202.
- of Florida, Inc.; 4Jano4; GP45202.
 Poodles. [Dog holding sign, I love you; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; lApr64; GP45199.
 Puffy. [Penguin; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45198.
 Rainbow the angel fish. [Figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; lSep64; GP45212.
 Snoopu the bear [partially in hollow]

- Snoopy the bear [partially in hollow log; figurine] No.202-15. © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; May64; GP45203. Snooty the elephant [sitting with trunk raised; figurine] No.301-18. © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; May64; GP45204.
- IMayo4; GP45204. Sorrowful the crying pig [sitting; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; loctó4; GP45213. Storky. [Stork on chimney holding sign, It's a boy; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; lApr64; GP45205. Student wrinde. [Monkey wearing

- lAprół; GP45205.
 Student prince. [Monkey wearing sweater & cap smoking pipe; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45220.
 Whale of a sprinkler. [Comic fish on base with nozzle on head; figurine] © Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc.; 4Jan64; GP45195.
- RUBIN, MEL. 1917-1963.
 - [N, MEL, 917-1963. [John F. Kennedy, head & shoulders port.] Signed: Sam Patrick. Lithograph of drawing.
 © Art from Mel Rubin; 11Dec63; H25711.
- RUDD, GEORGE.
- Chalet. See WALKER CHINA CO. Fernway. See WALKER CHINA CO.

RUDMAN, MYRNA LEE. See MYRNA ORIGINALS.

- RUGH, A. Butst of flowers. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- RUOTOLD, ONORIO.
- Portrait of Helen Keller. Signed: Ruotold. Drawing. © Onorio Ruo-told; 70ct64; GU37921.
- RUSSELL, CHARLES MARION.
 - Cattle drive. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
 - Innocent allies. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Me happy. See ELKIND, BERTRAM.

 - Meat's not meat 'til its in the pan. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

RUSSELL, DAVID E.

JSSEL, DAVID E. Old Roman coin. [Profile classic port. on obverse; temple front on reverse] Drawing. Scale of drawing: 2 times actual size. Appl. author: Russell E. Russell Appl. author: Russell E. Russell. © David E. Russell; 16Nov64; GU38036

RUSSELL, JAMES B. Attachi noti. (Healer tooth) By C. Terry Saul (Tabaksi, pseud.) Painting. © James B. Russell & Ruth Russell; 4Sep64; GU37771.

RUSSELL, KENNETH L. See DISCIPLINE IN EDUCATION.

RUSSELL, MARJORIE. See DISCIPLINE IN EDUCATION.

RUSSELL, RUSSELL E. Old Roman coin. See RUSSELL, DAVID E.

- RUSSELL, RUTH. Attachi noti. See RUSSELL, JAMES B.
- RUTHERFORD, JAMES A. JIHERFORD, JAMES A.
 Face of America, Nov. 22, 1963.
 [Woman crying, with auto & crowd in background] Col. slide. © James A. Rutherford; 10ct64; JUll142.
 Passing of the torch. [Lyndon B. Johnson & group leaving ambulance entrance] Col. slide. © James A. Rutherford; 10ct64; JUll143.

RYAN, JAMES FRANCIS. The scientific adventures of Profes-sor Krash and his enthusiastic young assistant, Wellworthy. [Cartoon characters for comic book] 23 col. drawings. © James Francis Ryan; 24Jul64; GU37676.

S

- S.
- C. CORP. Dahomey. [Bold primitive motives] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; 13Apr64; H26304.
- 13Apr64; H26304. Dakar. [Indian geometrical motives] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; 13Apr64; H26302. Darius. [Large ornate paibley design] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; 13Apr64; H26294. Delibes. [Bird of paradise with fruit & flowers] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; IJApr64; H26300. Diego. [Leaves, weeds & wildflowers] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; 13Apr64; H26295. Donegal. [Forest scene with water-

- Dapro4; H20295.
 Donegal. [Forest scene with water-fall] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; J3Apr64; H26299.
 Navarre. [Floral cuttings with long stems] Frint on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; J3Apr64; H26297.
 Nabula. [Corperation]
- Nebula. [Geometrical snowflakes] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; 13Apr64; H26298.
- Nectar. [Overlapping medallion shapes] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; 13Apr64; H26859.
- mbus. [Fitted Roccoco medallion circles] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; 13Apr64; H26301. Nimbus.
- Nocturne. [Subtle floral diamonds] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.;
- 13Apr64; H26296. Nyack. [Clumps of trees] Print on fabric. © S. C. Corp.; 13Apr64; H26303.
- SAALFIELD PUB. CO, Don't rock the boat. See KING
 - FEATURES, INC.
 - Elections. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRO-DUCTIONS, INC.
 - Match colors. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC.
 - Popeye and his friends take a ride. See KING FEATURES, INC. Popeye uses Brutus for a paint brush. See KING FEATURES, INC.
 - Push back checkers. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC.
 - Swee' Pea's been eating too much spinach. See KING FEATURES, INC.

- Walter Lantz Woody Woodpecker's coloring book. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Woody's mountain climb. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC.
- SAFEWAY STORES, INC. Tomato color chart, guide for order-ing. 5 col. reproductions of photos on 1 sheet. © Safeway Stores, Inc.; 24Jul64; K71985.
- SAGINAW, MICHIGAN, TRI-CITY AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmetrip) Audio Visual Systems. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 15Dec63 (in notice:1964); JP8947.
- ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N. J. Holy Mary, Mother mild. (Mother & Child medallion) [Greeting card] 10-E-64+5. Embossment. © St. Anthony's Guild; 25Jun64; K71365. ST. May the love of the Christ Child be with you. (Star medallion with crib) [Greeting card] 10-E-64-10. Col. embossment. \odot St. Anthony's Guild; 23Sep64; K72132.
- ST. JOSEPH'S FRANCISCAN PARISH, WILKES-
 - Coat of arms of St. Joseph's Parish. Design. © Saint Joseph's Franciscan Parish; 24Sep64; GU37901.
- SAINT LOUIS. ZOOLOGICAL BOARD OF CONTROL. African elephants. Col. slide. Appl. African elephants. Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins.
 © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8915.
 Baby orangutan. Col. slide. Appl. author; R. Marlin Perkins.
 © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8914.
 Chimpanzee show. [Two on motorcycle] Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Mar-lin Perkins. © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8919.
 Elephant seal, Moby Dick [being fed Elephant seal, Moby Dick [being fed by attendant with spectators] Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Mar-lin Perkins. © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8922. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8922.
 Elephant show. [Five with 2 men & wagon] Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins. © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Con-trol; 23Apr64; JP8920.
 Indian cobra. Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins.
 © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8913.
 Lion & tiger show. [Two of each with man] Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins. © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Con-trol; 23Apr64; JP8918.
 Nursery Village. [Children with goats] Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins. © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Con-trol; 23Apr64; JP8918.
 Nursery Village. [Children with goats] Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins. © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Con-trol; 23Apr64; JP8917.
 Polar bears. [Three on rocks] Col. slide. Appl author: R. Marlin Perkins. © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8921.
 Reticulated giraffe. Col. slide. Appl author: B. Marlin Perkins

 - Reticulated giraffe. Col. slide.
 Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins.
 © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8916.
 - Sun bittern. Col. slide. Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins. © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8924.
 - Walrus, Siegfried. Col. slide.
 Appl. author: R. Marlin Perkins.
 © Zoo Board a.a.d.o. Zoological
 Board of Control; 23Apr64; JP8923.

- ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. The beaver hunters, by Richard Banks; illustrated by Harry Kane. 213 p. Reproductions of drawings. © on illus.; St. Martin's Press, Inc.; 20Jan64; GP44586.
 - Cadet attack, by Sidney Offit; illus-trated by Peter Burchard. 173 p. Reproductions of drawings. © on illus; St. Martin's Press, Inc.; 20Feb64; GP44584.
 - How we choose a President, the election year, by Lee Learner Gray; illustrated by Stanley Stamaty. 144 p. Reproductions of drawings. © on illus.; St. Martin's Press, Inc.; 20Mar64; GP44585.
 - No love for Schnitzel, by Suzanne Wilding; illustrated by Sam Savitt. 143 p. Reproductions of drawings. © on illus.; St. Martin's Press, Inc.; 29Jul63; GP44583.
 - Soupbone, by Sidney Offit; Paul Galdone drew the pictures. 127 p. Reproductions of drawings. © on illus.; St. Martin's Press, Inc.; 9Jul63; GP44587.
 - The string that went up, by Otis Kid-well Burger; illustrated by Joan Berg. 1 v. Reproductions of draw-ings. © on illus.; St. Martin's Press, Inc.; 7Aug63; GP44588.
- SALEM CHINA CO Maple leaf [design on tumbler] By Stanford J. Kelly. Glass. © Salem a.a.d.o. Salem China Co.; 120ct64; H27172.
- SALES TRAINING DEPT., CHRYSLER CORP. See CHRYSLER CORP. SALES TRAINING DEPT.
- SALINAS, CALIFORNIA, SALINAS MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Visual Systems. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 13Nov64; JP9020.
- SALISBURY, PAUL. Gathering the strays. See SHAW-BARTON.
- SALLMAN, WARNER E. The just one. See KRIEBEL & BATES, INC. The story of Gethsemane. See KRIEBEL & BATES, INC.
- SAMSON & ABBOTT. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Samson & Abbott. Pattern no. 505. © 19Jun64; H25720. 512. © 4Jun64; H25718. 513. © 8Ju164; H26050. 514. © 29Jun64; H25719. 519. [0 H25977 [Cubist theme] © 22Jun64; 525. [Large & small abstract blossoms] © 3Aug64; H26234. 37. [Melting irregular geometrical shapes] © 5Nov64; H27026. 537. 538. © 290ct64; H27018. 539. [Irregular, diagonal stripes] © 290ct64; H27019. 546. [Simplified floral vine] © 5Nov64; H27027. SAMUELSON, JANET. Berkedge. See BERKELEY BAGS, INC.
- SAMUELSON, MILTON. Berkedge. See BERKELEY BAGS, INC.
- SANDAK, INC. Color slides from the collection of the Jewish Museum. See JEWISH MUSEUM, NEW YORK.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

297

1964

SANDER, J. St. Louis gateway arch coin bank. See THELMAX, INC.

SANDERSON, PAUL E. See THE PATH OF LEAST RESISTANCE.

SANDERSON FILMS, INC. See THE PATH OF LEAST RESISTANCE.

SANDHAUS, ESTELLE KEATS, The pineapple, by E. Keats Sandhaus, No.8195. Reproduction of drawing. © Estelle Keats Sandhaus; 25Aug64; H27313.

A study in basket. [Fruit & corn] No.8196. By E. Keats Sandhaus. Reproduction of drawing. © Estelle Keats Sandhaus; 25Aug64; H27314.

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, SAN FRAN-CISCO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 11Nov63; IPR037

SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE MUNICI-PAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 13Jan63; JP8948.

SANTA MONICA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. COMMERCE. Santa Monica Sports & Arts Festival, August 15-30, 1964. [Palette, run-ner & harlequin masks on ribbon en-twined in triangle] Signed: FIW. Reproduction of drawing. © Santa Montica Chamber of Commerce; 27Apr64; H26350.

SANTORE. An American orbits the earth. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.

SARAH COV. See COVENTRY (SARAH) INC.

SARIER, YALCIN KAYA. Beatle heads. See JASPER, INGRID.

SASKO, EVELYN Clown musical trio. [Greeting card] Col. print. Signed: Sasko. Col. print. Signed: Sasko. © E. Sasko; 90ct64; K72086. Dancing clown angel. [Greeting card] Col. print. Signed: Sasko. © E. Sasko; 90ct64; K72087. SAUDER, KENNETH D. Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.3. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 120ct64; 1P7020. Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.5. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = l'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 120ct64; IP7019. Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.6. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 120ct64; IP7022. Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.7. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 120ct64; IP7018. Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.8. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 120ct64; IP7024.

- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.9. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = l'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 120ct64; IP7023.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.11. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 90ct64; IP7011.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.14. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 120ct64; IP7025.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.15. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7031.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.16. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = l'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7032.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.17. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7033.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.18. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7034.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.19. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = l'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7035.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.20. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = l'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7036.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.21. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0", © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7037.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.22. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7038.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.23. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7039.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.24. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7040.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.25. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = l'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7041.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.26. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7042.
- Apartment or row house floor plan, model no.27. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 220ct64; IP7043.
- Apartment or row house, model no.1 floor plan. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 90ct64; IP7014.
- Apartment or row house, model 2 floor plan. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 90ct64; IP7010.

- Floor plan apartment or row house, model no.12. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = l'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; Ono+64. IFZAI2 90ct64; IP7012.
- Floor plan, model no.4, apartment or row house. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 120ct64; IP7021.
- Floor plan, model no.13, apartment or row house. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 90ct64; IP7013.
- Model no.10 floor plan, apartment or row houst. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth D. Sauder; 90ct64; IF7015.
- SAUERWEN, F. P. Southwest Indian brave. See ROSEN-THAL, S. H., JR.
- SAUL, C. TERRY.
 - Attachi noti. See RUSSELL, JAMES B.
 - SAUNA-AIRE OF AMERICA, INC. Basic basement Sauna-Aire room; a prefab structure. Drawing, © Sauna-Aire of America, Inc.; 31Ju164; IU13181.
- SAUNDERS, JACK. Penn Laurel, Warren, Pennsylvania. See HOFFMASTER CO., INC.
- SAUNDERS, INC. Adacharm, authentic silverplated reproduction of sterling silver charm bracelet. Frint. Appl. states prev. reg. K70496. NM: re-vision. © Saunders, Inc.; 1Sep64; K71893.
- SAVARIT, J. M. ORTIZ.
- Russian monument to the United Nations. [Profile view of statue of highly muscular male against city skyline] Photo. © J. M. Ortiz Savarit; 7Aug64; JU11101.

- SAVARIT, JOSE M. ORTIZ. United Nations Building. [Side view silhouetted through trees] Photo. © Jose M. Ortiz Savarit; 16Jul64; [Side view,
- SAVITT, SAM. No love for Schnitzel. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC.
- SAWYER'S, INC.
- Bonanza. See NATIONAL BROADCASTING CO., INC. The Flintstones Pebbles and Bamm-
- The Flintstones Pebbles and Bamm-Bamm. See HANNA-BARBERA FRODUCTIONS, INC.
 Madame Tussaud's Waxworks, London, England. Col. slides on 3 reels. . (View-Master stereo pictures, C282)
 Sawyer's, Inc.; 21Aug64 (in notice: 1962); JP8954.
 Man on the Moon, NASA Apollo Project. Col. slides on 3 reels, (View-Master stereo pictures, B 658)
 Sawyer's, Inc.; 20Aug64; JP8885,
 Television shows at Universal City. See MCA ENTERRISES, INC.
 Walt Disney's Mary Poppins. See

- Walt Disney's Mary Poppins. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. See
- The White House, Washington, D. C. Col. slides on 3 reels. (View-Master stereo pictures, A 793) © Sawyer's, Inc.; 18Mar64; JP8886.
- The White House, Washington, D. C. 24 Col. slides. (Pana-Vue slide, S770A- S770F) © Sawyer's, Inc.; 9Apr64; JP8891, 8893, 8889-8888, 8800 8802 9Apr64; JP8 8890, 8892.

Woody Woodpecker presents Space Mouse, Knothead & Splinter, Gabby Gator. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. The Woody Woodpecker show. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC.

SCANDILINE FURNITURE, INC.
Drawings of design of modular wall-system. Drawing no.001--005. By Manne Idestrom. Drawings on 5 sheets. Scale 1:1 & 1:2.
© Scandiline Furniture, Inc.; 12Nov64; IU13395.
Drawings of design of office desks with returns. Drawing no.010--014. Drawn by Manne Idestrom. Drawings on 4 sheets. Scale 1:1. © Scandi-line Furniture, Inc.; 12Nov64;

line Furniture, Inc.; 12Nov64; IU13394.

SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

- oha. [Butterflies & bold flowers; scarf] No.2475/25254. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. Aloha. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64;
- © Scarves C, terr GP43031. Bamboo. [Scarf] No.8486/27036. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3005.
- GP4 3005.
 Banana palm. [Luncheon cloth]
 No.2223B/56580. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves
 by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3090.
 Banana palm. [Scarf] No.2445/25027.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43017.
- Basket weave. [Scarf] No.6489/23818. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43040.
- Diamond head. [Scarf] No.2440/24418. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3016.
- Falling leaves. [Luncheon cloth]
 No.2194B/5181. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on fabric. Scarves
 by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43089.
 Feather fantasy. [Scarf]
 No.2461/25028. Signed: Vera.
- No.2401/23020. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by
 Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43022.
 Fern forest. [Scarf] No.6491/23822.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64;
- © Scarves by Vera, Inc., Indyo, GP43029. Fish net. [Scarf] No.8487/27631. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3042.
- GP43042. Floating orchids. [Luncheon cloth] No.2201B/51018. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43048. Flower collection. [Scarf] No.8479/27630. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43002. Flower shadow [Scarf]
- Flower shadow. [Scarf] No.8489/27035. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43023.
- Flower shapes. [Scarf] No.2444/25717. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3044.
- Flower vine. [Scarf] No.2434/25625. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43025.
- GP4 3023. Forest. [Luncheon cloth] No.2193B/51579. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3088. Giraffe. [Scarf] No.241. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Jan63; cpt 3085.
- Glitter rose. [Scarf] No.8407. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Aug63; GP4 3083.
- Happy happy. [Three children] No.649/23721. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43033.
- Hawaiian blossom. [Scarf] No.2463/25623. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43045. Hawaiian village. [Scarf] No.2469/25251. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43035. by Vera, Inc.; IMAyO4; GP4 5055.
 Herb garden. [Kitchen towel] No.8664/16335. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMar64; GP4 3014.
 In & out [lines; scarf] No.6500/23820. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay64; GP4 3037. by Vera, Int., Imayor, 019097. Island fruit. [Luncheon cloth] No.2215B/51582. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43087. Jasmine. [Scarf] No.8450/27028. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; cph 3020 GP4 30 39. Loop de loop. [Scarf] No.6502/23723. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; Looped. [Scarf] No.2328. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 3Jun63; GP43082. [Kitchen towel] No.8663/16233. Luau. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. (Kitchen fashion originals) Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Mar64; GP43013. Luau, [Scarf] No.2372/25230.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43018. Old MacDonald [farm; scarf] No.6455/23720. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43034. Orchid chain. [Scarf] No.8483/27034. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3010. Paisley flower. [Scarf] No.8476/27412. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43012. Palm braid. [Scarf] No.8478/27413. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43010 GP43019. Palm leaf. [Scarf] No.2441/25228. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43020. Pele's tears. [Scarf] No.2429/25229. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; outro of GP43036. Brineapples. [Scarf] No.2430/25227.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43009. Pinwheel flower. [Scarf] No.6501/23819. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43030. Vera, Inc., Imajor, d. Vost Planting time. [Variety of vege-tables; kitchen towel] No.8630/14333. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMar64; GP43027. Play day, [Sun, birds & flowers; scarf] No.6461/23722. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; applications
- © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43015. Push cart. [Kitchen towel] No.8665/16433. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Mar64; GP43028. Quills. [Scarf] No.2443/25231. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43038.

- Rose delight. [Scarf] No.8475/27024. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3004 . Rose garland. [Scarf] No.8481/27038. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3006. Sand tracks. [Scarf] No.8447/27029. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; Sea star. [Scarf] No.2432/25024. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43046. GP43041. Striped blossom. [Luncheon cloth] No.2210B/59004. Serigraph on si No.2210B/59004. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3007. Sugar cane. [Scarf] No.2437/25023. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 304 3. Sword fern. [Scarf] No.8454/27410. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3024. Tortoise. [Scarf] No.8462/27033. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3021 Trail. [Scarf] No.8470/27026. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3003.
- GP43003.
 Trumpet flower. [Scarf]
 No.2431/25025. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on silk. © Scarves
 by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43011.
 Walnut. [Scarf] No.6495/23718.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64;
- GP4 30 32.
- Wheat. [Luncheon cloth] No.2202B/51206. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP43008.
- Wood carving. [Scarf] No.8455/27207. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May64; GP4 3047.
- SCHALDACH, WILLIAM J. Rainbow trout breaking. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC.
- SCHARF, RALPH. Ice skate design [embroidered in diaper pattern] Col. design in fabric. © Ralph Scharf; 4Jun64; GP44963.
- SCHIEFER, ERNEST H. Radiator cap lock & excess seat belt retainer. 2 drawings on 1 sheet. © Ernest H. Schiefer; 13Nov64; IU13409.
- SCHINDLER, WILLARD J. Mr. Money Bunny sez. [Head of rabbit with bill tie] Drawing. © Willard J. Schindler; 2Dec64; GU38091.
- SCHIWETZ, E. M. Texas Fine Arts Association benefit stationery. See TEXAS FINE ARTS ASSN., AUSTIN, TEX.
- SCHLESSINGER, LUDWIG S. For drawings by Ludwig S. Schlessinger See BOND STREET, LTD.
- SCHLITT, THEODORE J. Gol-Dee presents. See TRAGETHON, HERBERT N., II.
- SCHMITT, ANNAGENE.
 - Amilt, AMNAGENE. Handmade rag storybook dolls depict-ing various children's stories; Red Riding Hood, Goldilocks, Cinder-ella & Day-Time Sally. 11 textile dolls. © Annagene Schmitt; 17Sep64; GUZZ Box dolls. GU37897.

SCHOLFIELD, CARL. The Port of New York Authority Heliport and Exhibit Building. See NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR 1964-1965 CORP. SCHOLZ HOMES, INC. Avon E deluxe. [Plans for residence] Jll06. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of lst & 2d floor plans & slab & base-ment foundations 1/4" = 1'0". © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 27Aug62; TE6020 IP6920. alifornia Contemporary Custom;
4 bedrooms. 11056. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on
5 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 13May58; IP6862. California Contemporary Custom; hip roof layout. 11056. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 140ct60; IP6861. Mark 60 C, 4 bedrm. 31079-1. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 24Jun60; IP6845. rk 61 C. [Panel layout with garage alternate no.1] 31079. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 7Apr64; TPC0/10 Mark 61 C. IP6844. Mark 61 C, 4 bedrm. [Basement loun. tion & floor framing plans & sec-tions] 31079-1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; [Basement founda-Mark 64 col. A, 3 bedrm., ell garage. 21387. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 28Feb64; IF7104. Mark 64 cont. A, 3 bedrm., ell garage, slab, L.H. 21387. Sheet 4A. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 9Apr64; IP7103. Mark 64-A in-line, col., 3 br., R.H. 21389. Sheet 4A. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 14Apr64; IP7101. Mark 64-A in-line, 3 bedrm. col., R.H., slab. 21389. Sheet 4. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 7Apr64; IP7102. Mark 64-A in-line, 3 bedrm. col., R.H., slab & bsmt. 21389. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 28Feb64; IP7100. Monticello, 5 bedroom. [Alternate family room, first & second floor panel layout] 31052. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 10". © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 22 Lun62. ID6840 22Jun62; IP6840. Monticello, 5 bedroom. [First & second floor panel layout & sections] 31052. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 21Jun62; IP6841. Monticello, 5 bedrm, 31052. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 7Dec61; TP6846 TP6846 Monticello [stair details & spiral stairs for residence] C-166--C-166-A. 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 1 sheet. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 30Jun62; ID6830

IP6839.

Orchard Hills B, 3 br., R. H. 21340. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 1May63; IP7151.

- Frider, State C, 3 bedrm., 2 car, 31092. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scales vary. NM: revisions. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 12Jul63; TD68ha IP6843.
- Southern Shore deluxe 3 bed, split level, R.H. 31083. Sheet 1-3. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 30Jan62; IP6914.
- Southern Shore deluxe 3 bedrm., split level, R.H. [Panel & floor framing layouts] 31083. Sheet 4. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 2Mar62; IP6913.
- SCHOMBURG, ALEXANDER A. One cup tea maker; disposable one cup tea maker developed by Alex A. Schomburg, Newberg, Oregon, on July 10th, 1964. Signed. Drawing © Alexander A. Schomburg; 290ct64; UN 3380 IU13389.
- SCHUTZ, ANTON.
- For paintings reproduced by Anton Schutz See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.
- SCHWAB, RUTH.
- Cat. [Outlined in needlework] Col. iesign in fabric. © Ruth Schwab; 1:Sep64; GU37809.
- Christmas tree. [Highlighted in needlework] Col. design in fabric.
 © Ruth Schwab; 160ct64; GU37955.
 Duck. [Outlined in needlework] Col. design in fabric.
 © Ruth Schwab; 160ct64; GU37953.
 Elephant. [Outlined in needlework]
 Col. design in fabric.
 Puth
- Col. design in fabric. @ Schwab; 160ct64; GU37954. © Ruth
- Schwab; 160ct64; GU37954. Floral decorations. [Highlighted in needlework] Col. design in fabric. © Ruth Schwab; 160ct64; GU37956. Horse. [Outlined in needlework] Col. design in fabric. © Ruth Schwab; 15Sep64; GU37807. Poncie. [Needlework] Col. design in faoric. © Ruth Schwab; 15Sep64; M.37810. Rabbit. [Outlined in needlework]

- Rabit. [Outlined in needlework] Col. design in fabric. © Ruth Schwab; 15Sep64; GU37808.
- SCHWARTZ, GIL. See DJAYA.
- SCHWARTZ, HERMAN A. I was there, New York World's Fair. See DANNY'S.
- SCHWARTZ, MELVIN M. See BIRTH-O-GRAM CO.
- SCHWARTZ, PHYLLIS. See DJAYA.
- SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Aventura. Frint on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc Beauview. No.1007. © 13Nov64; H27281. Inc. Colleen. No.1106. © 4Nov64; H27057. Dorlina. No.937. © 26Jun64; H25902. © 90ct64; H27125. Parthenia. [Impressionistic flower cuttings] No.1024. © 270ct64; H27124. No.1023. © 270ct64; H27124. Clotto; H2/124.
 Virginia. [Blossom clusters] no.1089. © 5Nov64; H27024.
 Caprisienne. Print on fabric.
 © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 Chatelaine. [Scattered flowers with border of bold flowers] No.1019. © 30Sep64; H27042.

Chess [playing pieces] No.1035. © 90ct64; H27127. Hilo. [Fancy feathers] No.1042. © 130ct64; H27128. Libby. [Paisley] No.1039. © 13Nov64; H27283. Lolly. [Bold strokes simulate pattern of bursting fireworks] No.1005. © 30Jul64; H27115. Porte. [Ornate keys & door knocke No.1005. © 30Jul64; H27115.
Porte. [Ornate keys & door knockers] No.1029. © 150ct64; H27125.
Sintora. [Birds, insects, flowers & objects in overlapping rec-tangles on grained ground] No.973W. © 4 Sep64; H27119.
Steeplechase. [Sketchy views of hunters] © 270ct64; H27039.
Career girl. Print on fabric.
© Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Coronado. [Pinwheels] © 13Aug64; H27061.
Freshy. [Italianate genre scenes in leaf scrollery] No.962.
© 11Aug64; H2718.
Katumi. [Butterflies] No.964.
© 13Nov64; H27284.
Ruth. No.968. © 13Nov64; H27279. Ruth. No.968. © 13Nov64; H27279. Ruth. No.968. © 13Nov64; H27279.
Trapani. [Impressionistic flower cuttings] No.961. © 21Aug64; H27117.
rescendo. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
Regina. [Points, zigzag lines & geometric shapes] No.1012. © 24Apr64; H27043.
Sterini. [Large flowers with border of points & tassels] No.1014. © 13Sep64; H27044.
Wendy. [Melting blossom vine] Crescendo. Wendy. [Melting blossom vine] No.1015. © 10ct64; H27025. Winifred. No.1013. © 13Nov64; H27278. H2(2/0.
azz age. Print on fabric.
© Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
Hanseatic. [Doorways, windows, boats & partial scenes overlapping] No.976.
© 18Aug64; H27205. Jazz age. Leda. No.965. © 5Jun64; H25901. beta: No.905. © 55tmo4; H25901.
Violins [scattered with roses] No.977. © 25Jul64; H27120.
Jet set. Print on fabric.
© Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
Miramar. No.975. © 13Nov64; H27280.
Pirano. [Simplified overlapping blossoms] No.978. © 270ct64; H27121. H27121. Wheat. [Unending swirls & lines] No.993. © 20Aug64; H27060. Laverne. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Chine d'or. [Floral sprays] No.922. © 28Apr64; H25934. Ottozan. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caraboca. [Abstraction resembling shattered glass] No.1011. © 20Aug64; H27021. Delice. H27266. No.996. © 13Nov64; Livia. [Tracery & floral medallions of varying shapes] No.1001. © 10Aug64; H27113. Mattani. No.1009. © 28Aug64; H27268. Paragon. [Simplified flowers & silhouettes of smaller floral branches] No.1002. © 10Aug64; H27114. H2(114.
 Sunrige. [Floral bamboo] No.995.
 © 24Aug64; H27123.
 Playgirl. Print on fabric.
 © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Alpine. No.942. © 8Ju164; H25900. Cotillion. No.946. © 9Jul64; н25899. h25099.
Fair. No.947. © 10Jul64; H25898.
Shantun. Print on fabric.
© Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
La Boheme. [Fans] No.929.
© 18Jun64; H25897.

Print on fabric. Sophisticates. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc Cochine. [Medallions] No.1064. © 13Nov64; H27282. Inc. 13Nov64; H27282.
 Windswept. Print on fabric.
 Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 Ferdie. No.1040. © 140ct64; H27267.
 Zan zan. Print on fabric.
 Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 Camelia [sic. Large & small sprays of flowers] No.1048. © 230ct64; H27062.

- H27062.
- Carmona. [Highly simplified floral vine] No.989. © 28Aug64; H27122.
- Edlyn. [Flowers within geometric shapes] No.1028. © 60ct64; H27034.
- [Silhouetted rose cuttings] Janie. No.1004. © 13Nov64; H27206.
- No.1004. © 19M0V44; H2/200.
 Melody. [Modified paisleys & stylized blossoms in diamonds in abstract geometrical ground]
 No.1010. © 140ct64; H27116.
 Zantrilon. Frint on fabric.
 © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 Poldina. [Flowers & rider with horse] No.953. © lJun64; H25896.
- н25896.
- SCHWEICKHARDT, WILLIAM C. Starline Santa. [Monumental figure; moulded sculpture] © William C. Schweickhardt; 290ct64; GU37979.
- SCIENCE TEACHING AIDS CO. Amino acid synthesis. Bll6. Plastic. © Paul Dziulak, Thaddeus L. Kowal-ski & Roman Myszkowski d.b.a. Science Teaching Aids Co.; 27Aug64; TP7028.
 - Bacteriophage virus. Bl15. 8 plastic models. © Paul Dziulak, Thaddeus L. Kowalski & Roman Myszkowski d.b.a. Science Teaching Aids Co.; 14Dec63; IF7027.
 - Cross section of human torso. Bll4. Plastic. © Paul Dziulak, Thaddeus L. Kowalski & Roman Myszkowski d.b.a. Science Teaching Aids Co.; 14Dec63; IP7029. DNA meleculo. PAOZ. Data
 - DNA molecule. BL07. Plastic. © Paul Dziulak, Thaddeus L. Kowal-ski & Roman Myszkowski; 1Nov63; IP6951.
 - DNA molecule. B107. Plastic. © Dziulak, Thaddeus L. Kowalski & Roman Myszkowski d.b.a. Science Teaching Aids; 1Nov63; 1P7000. © Paul
- SCOTSMAN QUEEN PRODUCTS, INC. See SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE FOOD SERVICE MARKET
 - SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE HOTEL-MOTEL
 - MARKET. SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE LEISURE-LIVING MARKET.
- SCOTT, GERTRUDE.
- Liberty Bell freedom plaque. Painting. © Gertrude Scott; 14Sep64; GU37804.
- SCOTT, JOHN. Surprise guests. See BROWN & BIGE-LOW.
- SCOTT, JOHN M. Ring. See STAR ENGRAVING CO. Art-icle of jewelry.
 - Texas Western College class ring design. See STAR ENGRAVING CO. Article of jewelry.
- SCOTT, MARGUERITE. Children's all-time treasured fa-vorites. [Eight nursery rhyme scenes] C E S no.1-8. Drawings on 2 sheets. © Marguerite Scott;
 - SCULPTWOOD CORP.
 - tivity scene. [Contemporary carved figures on base] No.1027. Wood. © Sculptwood Corp.; 22Sep64; Nativity scene. GP44950.

- Nativity scene. [Contemporary carved figures on base beneath star] No.1031. Wood. © Soulptwood Corp.; 4Nov64; GP44975. Nativity scene. [Contemporary carved figures within triangular frame] No.1026. Wood. © Sculptwood Corp.; 228ep64; GP44949.
- Nativity scene. [Simplified figures on base; carvings] No.1025. Wood. © Sculptwood Corp.; 22Sep64; application of the scene of the s GP44927.
- SEARS, ROEBUCK & CO. The Mystical Rose Madonna [holding Christ before surrealistic land-scape] Painting. © Sears, Roebuck & Co.; 18Deo63; GP44968.
- SEATTLE ART MUSEUM. Choir II, 1954, by Mark Tobey. [Styl-ized, elongated figures] Col. re-production of gouache painting. Signed: Tobey, '54. © Seattle Art Museum; 4Aug64; H26267. Heron and kingfisher; attributed to Shokei (Japanese, Muromachi period, after 1500) Reproduction of ink drawing, © Seattle Art Museum; 4Aug64; H26266.
- SECRETAN, LUC. Capitol Hill at Christmas. [Folder] CC-12. From an original oil paint-ing by Luc Secretan. Capital City
 - Signed & executed 1964. © Luc Secretan; 290ct64; K72390.

 - Secretan; 290ct64; K72390. Capitol Hill at Christmas. [Folder] CC-13. From an original oil painting by Luc Secretan. Col. reproduction. Signed & executed 1964. NM: revisions. © Luc Secretan; 10Dec64; K72559. St. John's at Christmas. [Washington, D. C.; folder] From an original oil painting by Luc Secretan. Capital City Postcards. Col. re-production. Signed & executed 1964. © Luc Secretan; 15Jul64; H26385.
- SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Abbott Laboratories. [Head & shoul-ders of scientist with microscope; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engraving. © Security-Columbian Beinete G. steel engraving. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 11May64; к72409.
 - Becton, Dickinson and Company
 - ecton, Dickinson and Company. [Two classic male figures holding global map on easel before table; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engraving. NM: new combina-tion. © Security-Columbian Bakk-note Co.; 20Sep63; K72114. California-Western States Life In-surance Company. [Classic female holding cornucopia before farm scene & scrollery; border; bond] Col. steel engraving. NM: new combination. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 10Dec63; K72254. arolina Telephone and Telegraph
 - Carolina Telephone and Telegraph Company. [Classic, winged female with a globe on either side; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engraving. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 23Apr64; K72410
 - Colt Industries, Inc. [Classic male figure seated amid modern machinery; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engraving. NM: additions. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 12May64; K72408.
 - 12May64; K72408.
 Cox Broadcasting Corporation.
 [Classic male figure seated with globe resting on knee & buildings in background; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engraving.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 24Apr64; K72411.
 Diamond National Corporation.
 [Classic winged female between 2]

[Classic winged female between 2 globes & scrollery; border &

vignette; bond] Col. steel en-graving. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 8Jan64; K72253.

- Duncan Parking Meter Corporation.
- Duncan Parking Meter Corporation.
 [Classic female figure seated with hand on parking meter; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engrav-ing. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 2Mar64; K72373.
 Girard Trust Bank. [Classic female figure standing & holding globe; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engraving. NM: new combina-tion. © Security-Columbian Bank-note Co.; 20Mar64; K72374.
 Holiday Inns of America. Inc.
- note Co.; 20Marb4; K72374. Holiday Inns of America, Inc. [Modern highway & motel, old car-riage arriving at inn, 18th century gentleman with lantern; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engaving. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 185ep63; K72112.
- 18Sepb 3; K72112. Indian Head Mills, Inc. [Classic woman holding globe & spindle before cotton bolls, loom & mill; vignette and border; bond] Col. steel engraving. NM: new combina-tion. © Security-Columbian Bank-note Co.; 29Aug63; K72113.
 - note Co.; 29Augo, ... [Head & Irving Trust Company. [Head & shoulders port. of Washington Irving with globe & partial cityscape; border & vignette; bond] Col. steel engraving. © Security-steel engraving. Co. 2Mar64; steel engraving. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 2Mar64; K72256
- K72256.
 Lease Plan International Corp.
 [Two classic male figures seated on opposite sides of framed modern roadway; vignette & border; bond]
 Col. steel engraving. NN: new combination. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 25Mar64; K72375.
 Monsanto Company. [Two male classic figures representing science & engineering seated on either side of medieval chemist; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engrav-ing. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 25Mar64; K72376.
 The Philadelphia National Bank.
- Co.; 25Mar04; K/23/C.
 The Philadelphia National Bank.
 [View of bank in 19th century between 2 classic male figures & scrollery; border & vignette; bond]
 Col. steel engraving. NM: additions & revisions. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; lAug65; K72183.
- Hanknote Co.; LAUGO; K/2109.
 The Prophet Co. [Classic female seated by cityscape with cornucopia on lap & scrollery; border & vi-gnette; bond] Col. steel engraving.
 NM: revisions. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 30Dec63; K72182.
 Rich's, Inc. [Seated classic male & female figures: vignette & border.
- female figures; vignette & border; bond] Col. steel engraving. NM: new combination. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 17Apr64;
- Columbian Banknote on, 1.17 K72412. Sinclair Oil Corporation. [Scene of oil field between classic figures of male & female holding scrolls; vignette; debenture certificate] Col. steel engraving. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 19Dec63;
 - Trust Company of Georgia. [Architec-tural facade & scrollery; vignette; bond] Col. steel engraving. NM: new combination & subject. © Secu-rity-Columbian Banknote Co.; 19Feb64; K72255. K72
 - Westinghouse Air Brake Company. [Head & shoulders port. of George Westinghouse & company seal; border & vignette; bond] Col. steel en-graving. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co.; 19Aug63; K72181.

SEE-LINE CO. Touch of Midas pocket dater. [Greek key design] 1 v. Print. © See-Line Co.; 27May64; K71233.

SEEGER, HAL. Muggy-Doo, boy fox. [Cartoon charac-ter, 3 views] Drawing. © Hal Seeger; 23Sep64; GU37961. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Chrysanthemum. [Transparent veil on ground of scattered blossoms; wall-paper] Col. print. @ James Seeman Studios, Inc.; lDec63; K71376. Driftwood. [Wallpaper] Col. print. (Woodgrain texture no.2) @ James Seeman Studios, Inc.; lDec63; K71375. K71375. [Formalized floral motifs Hampton. forming interlocking shields; wall-paper] Col. print. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; IDec63 (in notice: 1964); K71374. 1964); K71374. mp. marble. [Wallpaper] Col. print. © James Sceman Studios, Inc.; 1Dec63 (in notice: 1964); K71370. ansu. [Stone rubbings of two Orien-tal figures in rectangles; wall-paper] Print. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 1Dec63; K71372. etubal. (Cork) [Fitted rectangles of various sizes; wallpaper] Col. print. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 1Dec63 (in notice: 1964); K71378. reasburg. [Continuous parallel rows Kansu. Setubal. IDec63 (in notice: 1964); K71378.
Strasburg. [Continuous parallel rows of small circles enclosing geometrical star patterns; wallpaper]
Col. print. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; IDec63; K71377.
Sunset. [Flowering branches on grained ground; wallpaper] Col. print. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; IDec63; K71375.
Trophy. [Alternating wreath & crossed weapons on grained ground; wallpaper] Col. print. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; IDec63; K71375. SEGURA, JEAN. Horsemen. See GOLD, HOWARD. Troubador. See GOLD, HOWARD. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Bewitch. [Squares of animal characters; gameboard label] Col. print.
© Selchow & Righter co.; 2Mar64; K71380. Roman X. [Gladiators & Roman numer-als; gameboard label] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 2Mar64; K71540. Toot! Toot! Playing board label. Two concentric ovals with small extensions with suggested townscape in center; cartoon] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 2Mar64; K71606 K71695. SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE FOOD SERVICE MARKET (Filmstrip) Scotsman Queen Products. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. © Scotsman Queen Products, Inc.; 6Jul64; JUl1064. SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE HOTEL-MOTEL MARKET (Filmstrip) Scotsman Queen Products. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. East-man color. © Scotsman Queen Products, Inc.; 6Jul64; JUl1066.

SELLING SCOTSMAN TO THE LEISURE-LIVING MARKET (Filmstrip) Scotsman Queens Products. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion, 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Scotsman Queen Products, Inc.; 6Jul64; JUL1070.

- SELLING THE DODGE Aloo COMPACT TRUCKS (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 89 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 160ct64; JP8956.
- SELLING THE TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE (Filmstrip) Sales Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Chrysler Corp.; 270ct64; JP8955.
- SELWYN, ARTHUR L.

Textile pattern. See FOREST CON-VERTING CORP.

SENOR PICO. See BERGERON, VICTOR J.

- SERBIN, INC. Bamboo, front panels and rear panel. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 100ot64; H27438.
 - [With bare tree] Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 3Sep64; H27202.

 - Bouganvilla. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 21Sep64; H27359. Bubbles [with gems] Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 100ct64; H27361.
 - Coquina shells, front panels and rear panel. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 21Sep64; H27203.
 - Daisies, front panels and rear panel. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 21Sep64; H27439.
 - Domino dots & bows. mino dots & bows. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 21Sep64; H27362.
 - ntasea. [Sea flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 50ct64; Fantasea. H27199.
- Hibiscus [with butterflies] Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 50ct64; H27360.

- H27500.
 Orange tree, front panel and rear panel. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Serbin, Inc.; 21Sep64; H27440.
 Parrots in the cage, front panel and rear panel. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Serbin, Inc.; 50ct64; H27442.
 Pearls, front panel and rear panel. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Serbin, Inc.; 21Sep64; H27441.
 Persian pets Ihold deligate sight
- Persian nets [hold delicate fish] Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 50ct64; H27200. Straw market [of various articles]
- Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 50ct64; H27363.
- nburst. (Montego Bay) Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 17Sep64; Sunburst. H26731.
- Sunburst. (Montego Bay) [Rear panel] Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 17Sep64; H26864.
- Tiger Iil. [Lilies with tigers] Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 50ct64; H27201.
- Tropical mai-tai, front panels and rear panel. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 21Sep64; H27204.
- SERRAO, GREGORY R. Mystical stations and cross of Jesus Christ. Drawn by F. F. Lemon, 6-1-64. Drawing. Scale 1" = 1 inch. © Gregory R. Serrao; 16Jun64; IP6836.
- SGAMBATI, MARIO. My beloved Johns. [Jesus with hands on shoulders of Pope John XXIII & John F. Kennedy] M. Sgambati, artist. Oil painting. © M. Sgam-bati; 27Mar64; GP43640.
- SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.
 Alphabet train. [Engine & 3 cars with insertable alphabet cards] Wood.
 Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 8Sep64; GP44514.

- Change a figure assorted panels. [Twelve square panels form 8 cari-catures of children] Reproductions of drawings on wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Go.; 55ep64; GP44983.
- b. Shackman & Go.; 5Sep64; GP4498
 Climbing sailor on string. Plastic
 Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 4Jun64; GP43911.
 Cloth college mouse; coat, beanie, pennant. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.c.d.o.
 B. Shackman a.c.d.o. Plastic.
- B. Shackman & Co.; 5Apr64; GP43651.
- Dimensional donkey jig-saw puzzle. (Donkey jig saw) Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 3Jul64; GP43913.
- Football scene giant water globe. Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 8Sep64; GP45262.
- B. Snackman & Co.; Obepot, drajat Hand twirl acrobat trapeze clown. Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 4Jun64; GP43914.
- Co.; 4Junb4; Gr49914. Handcrafted wooden antique ship candleholders. (Set wood antique ship candleholder) [Five, with candles] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Apr64; GP43653.
- B. Shackman & Co.; Skptor, dr 909. Handmade long leg mouse with flexible loving hugging arms. (Long legged bendable cloth mouse) Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Apr64; GP44944.
- Moving chain face, round plastic holder. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Apr64; GP43652.
- My favorite fairy tale cottage viewer, 8 delightful full-color pictures; Snow White. Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 6Jan64; 6P44942 GP44942.
- Old-fashioned cloth doll with pantaloons & bonnet. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 7Feb64; GP43266.
- Old-fashioned cloth doll with panta-loons & bonnet & braids. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 7Feb64; cpl.266 GP43265.
- Panel box with popping dragon head. Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 50ct64; GP44849.
- Co.; 50ct64; GP44849.
 Party boat candleholders, candles included. (Boat candleholder set) 4 wooden candleholders. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 18Nov63; GP45179.
 Party boat candleholders, candles included. (Modern ship miniature candleholder) 4 wooden candle-holders. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 10Jun64; GP43912.
 Realistic jointed soft plastic baby
- B. Shackman & Co.; 10Jun64; GP43912
 Realistic jointed soft plastic baby doll. Textile & plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 6Sep63; GP43264.
 Red Valentine doll, round head, long hair. Plastic, wood & textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman &
- Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 50ct64; GP44848. Santa cloth cardboard round container. [Santa Claus with removable head, on heart shaped base] Appl. au-thor: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman
- on heart shaped base] Appl. au-thor: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; llFeb64; GP44193. Snap animal train. [Engine & cars representing rabbit, tiger, dog & cat] Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Aug64; GP44515.

Soft, pudgy, cloth covered round Santa Claus. [Figurine] Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Feb64; GP42960.

The trial. (Trial scene at court giant water globe) Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o, B. Shackman & Co.; 8Sep64; GP45263.

- Wist 'n cuddle froggy. (Long legged bendable cloth frog) Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5AprG4; GP44943.
 Valentine fortunes. (Heart cake set) [Chair charm & 9 others] Metal. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Aug64; GP43915.

SHACKMAN & CO.

- Moving wood grasshopper. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. Shackman & Co.; 6Sep64; GP45184.
- Wood and cloth girl puppet with elastic strings. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. Shackman & Co.; 6Sep64; GP45185.

SHAKESPEARE, WILLIAM. Hamlet. See YORKE, JAMES V.

JEANNE A. SHARP.

- Sprite designs. [Comic pixie in many fantastic roles] 10 drawings on 4 sheets. © Jeanne A. Sharp; 23Jul64; sheets. GU37640.
- SHAVER, HAZEL G. Educator, education lights the way. [Torch on disc] Drawing. © Haze G. Shaver; 21Sep64; GU37844. © Hazel
- SHAW, BOB. A three bedroom, two bath residence having 1388 sq. ft. of living area. See BIHL, GORDON.
- SHAW, MELVIN. Circus pup. See PLAKIE TOYS, INC.
- SHAW, W. A., JR.
 Snow covered mountain lake, Giles County, Va. [Post card] S-57493.
 Col. reproduction of photo.
 W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 16Jun64; K71407.
 War Memorial Chapel, Virginia Poly-technic Institute, Blacksburg, Va. [Post card] S-56893. Col. re-production of photo. © W. A. Shaw, Jr.; 8Jun64; K71408.
- SHAW-BARTON. Air Force Academy chapel, Colorado Springs, Colorado. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. Author of reproduc-tion: Jack Zehrt. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72470.
 - Approaching the divide. [Snow-peaked mountains reflected in lake] 15-132. Col. reproduction of color transpar-ency. Author of reproduction: Fred H. Ragsdale. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72452.
 - K72452. Autumn artistry. [Frame houses, boat dock & trees viewed from across slightly rippling water] 15-131. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: Fred H. Ragsdale. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72451. Best of friends. [Boy on bicycle & subbrace gripping willog] 15-037

 - Best of friends. [Boy on bicycle & policeman exchange smiles] 15-037. Signed: Berran. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72436. Budding beauty. [Brunette holding bouquet of long-stemmed roses] 15-042. Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of reproduction: Vivienne Lapham. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72454. The call of the open calendar.
 - The call of the open calendar. [Hunting & fishing scenes] Water-colors by Roy M. Mason. 6 col. reproductions on 6 sheets. Signed. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72447.

- Careless speed is a killer; alertness saves lives. [Traffic scene on divided highway] 15-135. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72450.
- Christmas eve at the ranch. [Man on horseback, dragging tree through snow; greeting card] By Benton Clark. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72433.
- Jonovov; Kristmas. [Peaceful rural landscape; folder] By Mrs. Wm. A. Copeland (Helen Copeland) Col. reproduction of painting. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72439. Country Christmas.
- Barton; 10Novb4; K72439.
 The epigag calendar. [Line drawings depicting gag sayings] 15-223.
 12 col. prints on 12 sheets.
 © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72434.
 Fireworks on the Hudson, New York City. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: Fred DeWys.
 © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72443.
 Fun and sunshine. [Couple water
- © Shaw-Barton; 1500004; K/2445. Fun and sunshine. [Couple water skiing behind boat on circular waterway edged with flowers & palm trees] Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: H. Armstrong Roberts. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; w72040 K72449.
- Gathering the strays. [Mounted cow-boy swinging rope to round up cattle] 15-137. Signed: Paul Salisbury. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton;
- Salisbury. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72467.
 Golden playmates. [Small blonde girl cuddles two cocker spaniel pupples, with flowers in foreground] 15-032.
 Col. reproduction of color trans-parency. Author of reproduction: Vivienne Lapham. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64: K72462
- Vivienne Lapham, © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72462. Happy bluebird. [Little girl looking at bird perched on tree] 15-033. Signed: Richard Black. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72461. Haven of happiness. [House, viewed from flower-entwined fence] Col. reproduction of photo. Author of
- reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: William Eymann. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72438. Here it comes. [Three cocker spanie]
- puppies sitting by small log 15-139. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: Paulus Leeser. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72465.
- I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America. [U. S. flag waving from staff] 15-038. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. © Shaw-Barton;
- 15-078. Col. reproduction of Water-color painting. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72457. In the space age the world belongs to those who are prepared. [Global views of Eastern & Western Hemi-spheres] 15-044. Col. reproduction of pastel drawing. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64. V72453. 18Nov64; K72453.
- The innocent lawbreaker. [Sportsman fleeing with frying pan, as bear cubs raid fishing basket] 15-141. By Hy. Hintermeister (Henry Hinter-meister) Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Hy. Hintermeister. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72464.
- Shaw-Barton; 18Nov04; K/2404.
 Inspiration. [Little girl in night-gown, with hands folded & eyes lifted] 15-031. Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of reproduction: Vivience Lapham.
 Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72463.
 Lift up thine eyes. [Family with lift up thine eyes. [Family with
- Lift up thine eyes. [Family with heads lifted, outlined in stained glass pattern] 15-034. Signed: R. G. Harris. Gol. reproduction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72460.
- National 4-H Club calendar; citizen-ship in action. [Boy standing before group seated at banquet table]

15-035. Signed: Harold Anderson. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72459.

- The Offbeat observer, vol.1, 1966. [Silent film scenes] 12 reproduc-tions of photos on 12 sheets. Author of reproductions: Culver Pictures, Inc. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72446.
- On days when we do all things right. (Good little boy and girl calendar) [Happy & sad clowns] 2 col. prints. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72435.
- The passage of time from cave painting to printed book [depicted by ex-amples of written & printed matter] 25-017. 12 col. prints on 12 sheets. Author of prints: William Tallichet. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72437.
- Snaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72437.
 Patterson Gardens, Atlanta, Georgia.
 [Formal garden with statue, outlined by rock wall] 15-134.
 Col. reproduction of color transparency.
 Author of reproduction: Shostal Agency. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72468.
 Peageful patha. [Gove following
- K/2400. Peaceful paths. [Cows following lakeside path] Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: Les Blacklock. © Shaw-Barton;
- Peace: lakeside path, of photo. Author of rep. Les Blacklock. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72440. Prime condition. [Cattle graze on slope in foothills] 15-138. Col: reproduction of color transparency. Author of reproduction: Lawrence Willinger. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; Willinger. [Covered and area]
- K72405. Return to memory lane. [Covered bridge & waterfall in wooded area] 15-133. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: Kabel Art Photo. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; wro060 K72469.
- The sixth green at Norwood, St. Louis, Missouri. [Spectators watch golfer putting] Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: Jack Zehrt. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; к72445.
- KT/2445.
 Snack break. [Little girl drinking glass of milk; plate with bread & jelly] Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of reproduction: Tom Caravaglia. (a) Shaw-Bartong 18Nov64; K72441.
 Snow fun, Big Mountain, Montana. [Two skiers in mid-air over slope] Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: Les Blacklock. (a) Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72444.
 Starlight mood. [Blonde, wearing scarf] 15-041. Col. reproduction of reproduction of reproduction of shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72455.
 Swift Gurrent Lake, Glacier Park,

- © Shaw-Barton; Howove; K/2+9). Swift Gurrent Lake, Glacier Fark, Montana. [Lake surrounded by woods & mountains] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. Author of reproduc-tion: Fred H. Ragsdale. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov54; K72448.
- Barton; 18Nov64; K72448.
 Telegraph Hill, San Francisco, California. Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: T. P. Lake.
 Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72442.
 What's next? [Two puppies looking through open window, resting front legs on sill] 15-039. Col. reproduction of color transparency. Author of reproduction: John Mechling. © Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72456.
- Author of representation; 18Nover, ling. O Shaw-Barton; 18Nover, K72456.
 Will Rogers, ambassador of good will. [Man at train station, holding suitcase & raising his hat] 15-036.
 Signed: Peter Stevens. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. O Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; K72458.
 Wisconsin Dells. [Boat approaching steep rock formations that line river] Col. reproduction of photo. Author of reproduction: Fred H. Ragsdale. O Shaw-Barton; 18Nov64; vro471.

1964

SHELLY, CHRIS H., pseud. See COSNER, HELEN CHRISTINE. SHENANGO CHINA, INC. Mediterranean. [Fruit & floral vine; design on dinnerware] China. © Shenango China, Inc.; 20May63; GP44732. SHERMAN, KELVIN KEN. Money clip in shape of a hand. Design. © Kelvin Ken Sherman; 120ct64; GU37926. SHERMAN, FAUL H. Shipwrecks of Cape Ann from 1635. [Pictorial map] Col. print. © Paul H. Sherman; 190ct64; K72419. SHERZER, A. F. Kitch-Iti-Ki-Pi, the Big Spring, Manistique, Michigan. See HIAWATHA SHIPP, DAROLD A. 20th century auto key chain. [F finger] Plastic. © Darold A. Shipp; 24Sep64; GP44487. [Female SHIPPEY, MARY E. See M-M-M-M CREATIONS. SHOKEI. Heron and kinfisher. See SEATTLE ART MUSEUM. SHORT CUT TO THE LONG GREEN SELLING FROM STOCK (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 69 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Olds-mobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 6Jul64; JUl1065. SHOSTAL AGENCY. Patterson Gardens, Atlanta, Georgia. See SHAW-BARTON. SHOSTAL PRESS AGENCY. Manhattan Bridge in New York City. See BROWN & BIGELOW. SHULMAN, MARTIN. Bandieri. See SHULMAN SUNSHINE, INC. Damascus. See SHULMAN SUNSHINE, INC. Marguerita. See SHULMAN SUNSHINE, INC. SHULMAN SUNSHINE, INC.
 Bandieri. [Bands of curled lines]
 Print on fabric. Author of the reproduction: Martin Shulman.
 © Shulman Sunshine, Inc.; 15Apr64;
 W27480 H27480. Damascus. Print on fabric. Author of the reproduction: Martin Shul-man. © Shulman Sunshine, Inc.; 15Apr64; H27345. Marguerita. [Silhouetted blossoms] Print on fabric. Author of the reproduction: Martin Shulman. Shulman Sunshine, Inc.; 15Apr64; H27367. SHULZ, WALTER. Ring utility pouch. 5500/5501. Col. drawing. © Walter Schulz; 6Jul64; GU37610. SICKLES, HAROLD A. Plastic daisy floral design. [Dimen-sional flower on hook attachment] © Harold A. Sickles; lFeb54; concourse GP42995. Plastic orchid design. [Dimen flower on hook attachment] © Harold A. Sickles; 1Feb64; [Dimensional GP42994. SIEBERT, PAUL. Sir Anthony de Grey, 1480. See SIEBERT PRINTS.

SIEBERT PRINTS. Sir Anthony de Grey, 1480. [Full port. from monumental brass rubbing] Serigraph. Author of the reproduc-tion: Paul Siebert. © Siebert a.a.d.o. Siebert Prints; 18Jun64; HO7315 H27315. SIL PERL ARTS CO. The omen, Kennedy the Lincoln of today. [Two head profile ports. in ornate frames within shield on spackled ground] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sil Perl Arts Co.; 15Aug64; H27002. SILBURN, MARGUERITE. Barbed wire and tumble weed. Water-color painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 17Dec64; GU38136. Bluebonnet [flower] Painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 13Nov64; GU38032. GU38032. GU38032. Columbine. [Flowering plant] Paint-ing. © Marguerite Silburn; 24Sep64; GU37864. Cypress [tree] Painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 290ct64; GU37977. ne old timer. [Port. of old man with large hat] Oil painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 9Jul64; d rock The old timer. Red rocks [in desert scene] Water-color painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 17Dec64; GU38135. Saguaro [in bloom] Painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 9Dec64; GU38139. Sego lily. (Mariposa lily) Painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 28Sep64; GU37964. 20sep04; GU₂(yo4. The Tetons. [Mountain scene] Oil painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 8Jul64; GU₃7613. Wyoming night winds. [Horse with rider standing on prairie] Oil painting. © Marguerite Silburn; 8Jul64; GU₃7612. SILVERMAN, THELBERT R. See PROMOTIONS UNLIMITED. SILVESTRI, ELI. Mr. Pig. See SILVESTRI BROS. CO. Piggy-Wiggy. See SILVESTRI BROS. Trolly. See SILVESTRI BROS. CO. SILVESTRI BROS. CO. Mr. Pig. [Bank] Plaster. Appl. author: Eli Silvestri. © Silvestri Bros. Co.; lJun63; GP44772. Piggy-Wiggy [bank] Plaster. Appl. author: Eli Silvestri. © Silvestri Bros. Co.; lJun65; GP43822. Trolly. [Dwarf statuette with high Bros. Co.; Istanoj, Gryber. colly. [Dwarf statuette with high twisted hair; bank] Plaster. Appl. author: Eli Silvestri. © Silvestri Bros. Co.; LJun64; GP44521. GP44521.
SILVIUS, WILLIAM H.
Ask not what your country can do for you. President John F. Kennedy 1961-63. [Head & shoulders port.]
By William H. Silvius. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: DM. @ William H. Silvius; 190ct64; H26867.
Democracy alone, of all forms of government enlist the full force of men's enlightened will. President Franklin D. Roosevelt 1937-45.
[Head & shoulders port.] By William H. Silvius. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: DM. @ William H. Silvius; 190ct64; H26869.
I am not bound to win, but I am bound Silvius; 190ct64; H26869.
I am not bound to win, but I am bound to be true. President Abraham Lincoln 1861-65. [Head & shoulders port.] By William H. Silvius. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: DM.
William H. Silvius; 190ct64; H26871. H26871.

One hundred and eighty-one years ago, our forefathers started a revolu-tion that still goes on. Presi-dent Dwight D. Eisenhower 1953-61. [Head & shoulders port.] By William H. Silvius. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: DM. © William H. Silvius; 1900t64; H26868.
A warlike spirit, which alone can create and civilize a state. General of the Army Douglas MacArthur. [Head & shoulders port., in 3/4 view] By William H. Silvius. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: DM. © William H. Silvius; 190ct64; H26870. H26870. SIMMONS, BONITA AMANDA. Son of Belial. [Nebulous vision of devil] Col. photo. © Bonita Amanda Simmons; 12Nov64; JUL1162. SIMMONS, RICHARD WILLIAM. Apartments for Albuquerque, New Mexico. (Booklet of architectural plans for apartments) Plan no.516-64. Plans by Richard Wm. Simmons. May 16, 1964. Architec-tural drawings on 9 sheets. Scales vary. © Richard Wm. Simmons; 120ct64; IU13993. Plans for a residence. See MCHENRY, P. G., JR. Scales SIMMONS (WYNONA WING) STUDIOS. Joy to the world. [Half port. of Virgin holding Infant; greeting card] Signed: Wynona Wing Simmons. Reproduction of drawing. © Wynona Wing Simmons Studios; JONov63; K71784. SINGER, HARRIS DANIEL. Hand painted transparencies. See SINGER, PEARL PERRI. SINGER, PEARL PERRI. NGER, PEARL EERL. Hand painted transparencies. [Ab-stract] No.1-3. 3 paintings on plastic. © Pearl Perri Singer & Harris Daniel Singer; 17Nov64; SINGER, ROBERT H. Ball Gun; designed by Robert H. Singer. Oct. 12, 1964. Drawing. © Robert H. Singer; 160ct64; IU13364. SKINNER, THEODORE 0. The Dresden, house D13-9B1. See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP. Norwood. See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP. The Stuart, house S13-9B2. See KINGSBERRY HOMES CORP. SKIP-BO. Skip-Bo. Kip-Bo. [Numerals 1-3 on sails of opposing sailboats; 3-deck set playing cards] Col. prints in box.
 @ Hazel Bowman d.b.a. Skip-Bo; 6Jul64; K72083. SKY CHEFS, INC.
Fire House 5. [Fireman on ladder with sign] Drawing. © Sky Chefs, Inc.; 20May64; GP42976.
Fire House 5. [Men on antique fire wagon in silhouette] Drawing.
© Sky Chefs, Inc.; 20May64; GP44210.
SKYLAND GMUNDO SKYLAND STUDIO.

- Nubble Light, Maine. By Phil Austin. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Attached sheet gives historical data. © Skyland Studio; 17Dec64; H27424.

Alti Shores. See SLAVSKY (FRANK) & ASSOCIATES. Kalani Iki estate. See SLAVSKY (FRANK) & ASSOCIATES.

SLAVSKY (FRANK) & ASSOCIATES. Alii Shores, Heeia, Koolaupoko, Hawaii; quality Pacific model nawal; quality Facilic Model MDL S-2. [Plans for residence] Frank Slavsky, architect. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Frank Slavsky & Associates; 25Nov64; TUI 3408 Kalani Iki estate: residential model 11ani 1ki estate; residential model 101 A-101 C. Frank Slavsky, archi-tect. 6-29-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of most plans 1/8" = 1'0" & 1/4" = 1'0". © Frank Slavsky & Associates; 25Nov64; UD 2007 IU13405. Kalani Iki estate; residential model 102 A-102 C. Frank Slavsky, archi-tect. 6-29-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of most plans 1/8" = 1'0" & 1/4" = 1'0". © Frank Slavsky & Associates; 25Nov64; Turation IU13407. Kalani Iki estate; residential model 202 A-202 C. Frank Slavsky, archi-tect. 6-29-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of most plans 1/8" = 1'0" & 1/4" = 1'0". © Frank Slavsky & Associates; 25Nov64; IU13406. SLIPMAN, NATHAN D. Textile pattern. See ACADIA CO., TNC. SLIVOSKI, WALLACE R. Space saver mattress extension. Drawn & written by Wallace Silvoski, Aug. 3, 1964. Drawing on 2 sheets. © Wallace R. Slivoski; 12Nov64; IU13388. SLOT RACEWAYS OF AMERICA, INC. Model car slot racing track layout. Des.; Fender. Drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scales vary. © Slot Raceways of America, Inc.; 4Nov64; IP7117. SLOVITT, ABRAHAM J. See B.S.K. SLOVITT, HYMAN. See B.S.K. SMICK, ROBERT G. Northwest Indian design; 1965 calen-dar. See PECK, ROBERT H. SMITH, AL. Mutt & Jeff. See DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff and Cicero's Cat. See DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. SMITH, ANNETTE V. Twelve illustrations for The elephant's child, a story by Rudyard Kipling. Signed: A.Smith. 12 paintings on 12 sheets. © A. Smith a.k.a. Annette V. Smith; 25Sep64; GU37865. SMITH, LARRY A Min, Lanni A. New design for women's shorts, the Belt Line, by Suzie Smith. Drawing on 2 sheets. © Larry A. Smith; 10Aug64; IU13273. SMITH, LEANDER J. Wall of W's, I finally got thru; W7UVR-[Lightning striking wall; card] Col. print. © Leander J. Smith; 10Jul64; K71301. SMITH, LILLIAN S. See VADA VON STUDIOS. SMITH, PARKER W. Dipple Diphtheria. [Three views of comic woman with bloodshot eyes] Drawing. © Parker W. Smith; 50ct64;

Emmy Immunity. [Three views of comic small girl] Drawing. © Parker W. Smith; 50ct64; GU37936. Lucky Lockjaw. [Three views of comic man with clenched teeth] Drawing.
 © Parker W. Smith; 50ct64; GU37935.
 Rolly Folio. [Three views of comic man in wheel chair with crutch] Drawing. © Parker W. Smith; 50ct64; Drawing. GU37939. Whoopy Whooping Cough. [Three views of comic man coughing] Drawing.
 © Parker W. Smith; 50ct64; GU37938. SMITH, RUTH M. A new commandment I give unto you that you love one another. [Head & shouldere of Jesus Christ] An original charcoal sketch by Ruth M. Smith. Reproduction. Signed. © Ruth M. Smith; 28Sep64; H26931. SMITH, SUZIE. New design for women's shorts. See SMITH, LARRY A. SMITH, WINDER D. N. H. farm display. See FALCON ENTERPRISES. SMITH-LEE CO., INC. Alpine cafeterias, Washington's finest. [Swiss climber & 4 res-taurant facades; place mat] Pri © Smith-Lee Co., Inc.; 4Aug64; V2725. Print. K71753. SMOKLER (BERT L.) & CO. [Residence] plan no.332. Architec-tural drawings (blueprint) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; IU13328. [Residence] plan no.333. Architec-tural drawings (blueprint) on 9 sheets. Scales vary. © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; IU13225. [Residence] plan no.334. Architec. Architec-Architec-[Residence] plan no.334. Architec-tural drawings (blueprint) on 9 sheets. Scales vary. © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; IU13326. [Residence] plan no.335. Architectural drawings (blueprint) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; IU13322. Smokler & Co.; 23SepO4, 101922.
[Residence] plan no.527. Architec-tural drawings (blueprint) on 17 sheets. Scales vary. © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23SepO4; 1U13331. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; JUI3331. [Residence] plan no.532 tri-level. Architectural drawings (blueprint) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; JUI3329. [Residence] plan no.533. Architec-tural drawings (blueprint) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0" & 3/8"=1'0". © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; JUI3330. [Residence] plan no.807. Architec-tural drawings (blueprint) on 5 sheets. Scales vary. © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; JUI3277. [Residence] plan no.808. Architec-tural drawings (blueprint) on 12 sheets. Scales vary. © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; JUI3323. [Residence] plan no.809. Architec-[Residence] plan no.809. Architec-tural drawings (blueprint) on 5 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'0" & 1/2" = 1'0". © Bert L. Smokler & Co.; 23Sep64; IU13324. SNAKARD, SHARON A. Snack-art with candy jars. [Framed picture] Col. serigraph. Signed: SAS. © Sharon Snakard; 19May64; GP44739. GP44739. Snack-art with coffee service and flowers. [Framed picture] Col. serigraph. Signed: SAS. © Sharon Snakard; 19May64; GP44744. Snack-art with fruit bowl. [Framed picture] Col. serigraph. Signed: SAS. © Sharon Snakard; 19May64; GP44741. © Sharon

Snack-art with telephone, pencils
and vegetables. [Framed picture]
Col. serigraph. Signed: SAS.
© Sharon Snakard; 19May64; GP44740. Snack-art with vase of flowers. [Framed picture] Col. serigraph. Signed: SAS. © Sharon Snakard; 19May64; GP44742. Snack-art with vase of flowers and bottle. [Framed picture] Col. serigraph. Signed: SAS. © Sharon Snakard; 19May64; GP44743. SNOBECK, JOHN H. Door markers. [Handprinted motifs Door markers. [Handprinted motifs depicting various types of rooms in residence, on triangles] 10 door markers. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Mar64, GU37227. © John H. Snobeck; 20Jul64; GP44378. SNYDER, DONALD R. Solarama. [Chart of solar system] Painting. © Donald R. Snyder; 16Nov64; GU38035. SNYDER, H. W. Maintenance guide, Plymouth, Dodge, Chrysler, Imperial. See VISUAL SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT. SNYDER (STEVE) ENTERPRISES, INC. Sky diver. [Decal] Col. print. © Steve Snyder Enterprises, Inc.; 14Ju164; K71340. SOBECK, RICHARD H. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 35th Presi-dent of the United States of America. (John F. Kennedy Com-memorative) [Eagle holding ribbon] Print. © Richard S. Sobeck (in notice: Richard H. Sobeck); 9Jul64; W73541 K71541. SOBOLAK, EDWARD J. Dog blanket. Drawing. © Ed Sobolak; 25Sep64; IU13349. © Edward J. SOCIETY FOR THE PRESERVATION & EN-COURAGEMENT OF BARBER SHOP QUARTET SINGING IN AMERICA, INC. NEW JERSEY. CHAPTER NO.701, PLAINFIELD. Hounds for harmony. [Four hounds singing with barber pole, in circle] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Robert Miller. © Plainfield, New Jersey Chapter no.701 of Society for the Preservation & Encouragement of Earber Shop Quartet Singing in America, Inc.; 140ct64; GU37951. SOCIETY FOR VISUAL EDUCATION, INC. See BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE 2. BASIC READING SERIES, GRADE 3. SODERBERG, OLGA, From the land of the voyageurs. See COOK COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF MINNESOTA. SODERBERG, YNGVE E. Down the mountain. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC. Passing the light. ASSOCIATES, INC. See HITCHCOCK SOLONEVICH, INGE. Ever ready. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCI-ATES, INC. SOLOW, ALAN M. Home reminder recipe calendar. See PRUDENT PUB. CO. SOLTESZ, FRANK. For lithographs of paintings by Frank Soltesz See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. SONED, WARREN. Lovely dove. [Stylized] Sculpture by Warren Soned. © Warren Soned; 27Aug64; GU37789. SOPER, R. Silver dollar stack replicas and mailing bag, design, salt and pepper set. Drawing. © R. Soper; 16Nov64; GU38056.

SOPER, VINCENT EDWARD. Does history really repeat itself? See TECO SALES. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. 519. [Paisley design] © 17Mar64; H25778. Pattern 3519. 3551. © 26Mar64; H25779. 3578. © 10Apr64; H25780. 3585. © 21Apr64; H25782. 3586. © 29Apr64; H25781. 3633. © 21May64; H25783. © 10ct64; H26913. 3636. 3637. [Overlapping simplied blossoms] © 120ct64; H26787. 3639. [Delicate floral sprigs on stroked ground] © 120ct64; H26786. 542. [Daisies, snapdragons & other flowers] © 10ct64; H26901. 3642. 3643. [Rose blossoms on blurred ground] © 10ct64; H26900. © INOVO4; H27049. © INOVO4; H27049. 3648. [Brush strokes & ink blots] © 10ct64; H26902. 3660. © 11Nov64; H27050. 3661. © 28May64; H25984. [Silhouetted leaves] 3663. © 10ct64; H26903. 3664. [Linear junglelike blossoms & leaves] © 120ct64; H26790. 3665. [Evenly distributed circular blossoms] © 120ct64; H26911. 3666. [Silhouetted floral stalks] © 120ct64; H26789. Bigging and a start of the star 3669. [Varied & scattered blossoms] © 1Nov64; H27209. 3670. © 1Nov64; H27051. 572. [Large, overlapping, stylized blossoms] © 1Nov64; 3672. H27053. 3674. © 1Nov64; H27054. 3678. [Stylized daisies] © 1Nov64; H27052. 3682. © 29May64; H25784. 3686. © 1Nov64; H27056. 3712. © 1Nov64; H27046. 714. [Diamonds & stripes] © 1Nov64; H27045. 3714. 3715. [Simplified floral vine] © 11Nov64; H27207. 3733. [Long stemmed flowers] © 22Dec64; H27383. 3737. [Paisley] © 1Nov64; H27047. 738. [Bucolic scenes] © 1Nov64; H27058. 3738. 3742. © 1Nov64; H27048. 3765. [Scattered ovals] © 1Nov64; H27208. 3785. © 22Dec64; H27384. Style no.
Style no.
3638. © 120ct64; H26810.
3640. [Flowing arrangement of
large leaf-like forms] © 120ct64;
H26811.
Cha © 120ct64; H26812. 3641. © 120ct64; H26813. 3644. © 120ct64; H26813. 3645. © 120ct64; H26814. 3647. © 120ct64; H26815. [Textile pattern] Serigraph on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Pattern 3535. H26907 [Linear blossoms] © 10ct64; © 18Sep64; H26481. © 18Sep64; H26481. 3633. [Simplified blossoms on vine] © 18Sep64; H26483.

3697.

3698.

3699.

3711.

3694. [Abstract shattered surface] © 18Sep64; H26477.

- 597. [Overlapping scattered line paisleys] © 18Sep64; H26482. 98. [Abstract paisley-design] © 18Sep64; H26480. 699. [Profusion of melting flower heads] © 18Sep64; H26478. 3703. [Overlapping parallel & per-pendicular short lines] © 18Sep64; H26479. 3704. [Fusing blossoms] © 18Sep64; H26484. 3710. [Silhouetted roses] © 18Sep64; H26485. 11. [Simplified paisleys]
 © 18Sep64; H26486. 3713. [Short overlapping slashes] © 18Sep64; H26487. 3744. [Confetti & melted blossoms] © 18Sep64; H26488. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Choosing food in a cafeteria. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Family working in backyard, by Darwin.
 - Col. reproduction of painting. (In Beginner Bible story, Apr.-June 1964, p.17) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the South-ern Baptist Convention; 20Feb64; GP43379. GP43379.
- Gr433/9. God's reinbow promise. [Noah & his family looking at rainbow] Signed: Faul Rabut. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Beginner Bible story, Apr.-June 1964, p.11) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Feb64; GP43378.
- I will return good for evil. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- I will trust God when I am afraid. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- Joseph in Egypt. By Minton. Col. lithograph of painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, Apr.-June 1964, picture 4) Signed: HM. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 20Feb64; GP44313.
- 20Feb64; GP44313. Peter's dream. [Peter kneeling] Signed: Stahl. Col. lithograph of painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, Apr.-June 1964, picture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southerm Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southerm Baptist Convention; 20Feb64; GP44312. Drawing for rein. [Man standing on
- Praying for rain. [Man standing on cliff overlooking sea] Signed: Leslie L. Benson. Col. lithograph of painting. (Teaching pictures for primaries, Apr.-June 1964, picture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the South-ern Baptist Convention; 20Feb64; GP44314.
- Rainbow in the waterfall. See PRO-VIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- VIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
 When visitors come. [Small girl greeting visitor at door] By Darwin. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. (Teaching pictures for pri-maries, Apr.-June 1964, picture 5) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention; 20Feb64; GP44315.

- SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
 - For other lithographs of paintings for which this organization is the appl, author See BROADMAN PRESS.
- SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. See
- CHILDREN OF THE WORLD.
- SPANISH COIN, SICILIE REX.

Sicilie Rex. See GOLD, HOWARD.

- SPANO, FRANK T.
 - Monticello house plans. Architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Frank T. Spano; 27Aug64; IU13291.
- SPEARS, JULIUS D.
 - [House] plan no.385. John Frederick (Franstedt, architect; J. D. Spears, builder. Architectural drawings on 3 sheets. © Julius D. Spears & John F. Granstedt; 19Sep64; IP6986.
 - John F. Gransteat; 19Sepb4; 1P69db. Ville carre. [House] plan no.266. John Frederick Granstedt, architect; J. D. Spears, builder. Architec-tural drawings on 4 sheets. Scales vary. © Julius D. Spears & John F. Granstedt; 19Sep64; IP6985.
- SPINOZA.
- PINUZA. Rhapsody in blue. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Rhapsody in brown. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- SPOTS, NELL. See ROSE, NELL SPOTS.
- SPRINGER, ELWOOD. Car-brella. Drawing. © Elwood Springer; 14May64; IP6891. Umbrella effect roof. Architectural drawing. © Elwood Springer; 14May64; IP6890.
- SPRINGMAID. City lights. InumalD.
 Ity lights. [Spackled abstract; percale sheet] By Therese. Prin on fabric. (Designer collection)
 Springmaid a.a.d.o. Springs
 Cotton Mills; 20Feb64; H26865. Print
 - Southern gardens. [Flowers; percale sheet] By Therese. Print on fabric. (Designer collection) © Springmaid a.a.d.o. Springs Cotton Mills; 27Jan64; H26866.
- SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO.
 - Let us give thanks. [Praying hands; place mat] Print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Spring-print; 14Aug64; K71754.
- print; 14Aug64; K71754.
 Playing cards, a 600 year old story-book. [Place mat] Design no.248.
 Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 14Aug64; K71995.
 The population explosion. [Growd, 6 graphs & exploding globe; place mat] Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Spring-print; 14Aug64; K71755.
 Skting. [Male skier & Sthoustton
- print; 1+Augo+; A11/00. Skiing. [Male skier & 8 silhouettes of skiers; place mat] Print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 13Nov64; K72401.
- Stamp collecting. [Magnifying glass & stamps; place mat] Design no.250. Col. print. © Springprint Paper Products Co. t.a. Springprint; 14Aug64; K71992.
- SPRINGS COTTON MILLS. See SPRINGMAID. STAGEBERG, O. C. R. The Duchess, a three bedroom 2 bath residence. See BARCLEY
- STAHL. Beyond the Red Sea. See BROADMAN

 - PRESS. Joshua's plea. See BROADMAN PRESS. Peter's dream. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. A poor choice.

307

Praising God in the temple. See BROADMAN PRESS. A wise choice. See BROADMAN PRESS. STAHLWOOD TOY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Train set. [Five different cars] Flastic. © Stahlwood Toy Mfg. Co., Inc.; 10Jan64; GP44234. STAMATY, STANLEY. How we choose a President, the election year. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC. Reverie I. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Reverie II. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. STANCIN. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. BROWN & BIGELOW. See BROWN & BIGELOW. STANGER, KURT R. Musical cupid in sitting position [Figurine] playing mandoline. [Figurine] Metal. © Kurt R. Stanger; 16Jun64; Metal. 0 GP43615. STANGL POTTERY CO. Apple delight. [Design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Stangl a.a.d.o. Stangl Pottery Co.; 30Nov64; GP45020. STANHOPE, C. RICHARD. Tiny tissue tube doll. See STANHOPE CORP. STANHOPE CORP. Tiny tissue tube doll. [Assembly instructions] Print. Appl. author: C. Richard Stanhope. © Stanhope Corp.; 18Nov64; K72420. STANTON, ROBERT Q. Miniature of Hereford bull head. See STANTON'S SUNSET TRAILS. St. Paul rodeo saddle bronc. See STANTON'S SUNSET TRAILS. STANTON'S SUNSET TRAILS. Miniature of Hereford bull head. [Two heads on plaque] Figure no.H-157. Metal. Appl. author: Robert Q. Stanton. © Stanton's Sunset Trails a.k.a. Sunset Trails; of wroch a guadoo 26Mar64; GP43049. St. Faul rodeo saddle bronc [bucks rider; relief on oval] Metal. Appl. author: Robert Q. Stanton. © Stanton's Sunset Trails a.k.a. Sunset Trails; 15May64; GP43050. STAR ENGRAVING CO. [ArtLole of jewelry] © Star Engrav-ing Co. unless otherwise indicated. Henderson State Teachers College. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: John M. Scott. © 10Apr62; GP44519. Hook 'em horns cuff links. [Hand gesturing horn symbol] Sterling silver. © 240ct63; GP45049. Houston Club Frinting House crafts-men pin. Metal. © Star Eng. Co. whose full corporate name is Star Engraving Co.; 28Jul64; GP44935. Engraving Co.; 28Jul04; GP44935. Miami High School; high school ring. Metal. © Star Eng. Co. whose full corporate name is Star Engraving Co.; 15Mar64; GP44936. Texas College of Arts and Indus-tries ring. Metal. © Star Eng. Co. whose full corporate name is Star Engraving Co.; 23Apr63; 1904.034. Texas Western College class ring design. Metal. Appl. author: John M. Scott. © Star Engraving Co. (in notice: Star Eng. Co.); 15Jan62; GP44520. STARR, DON. See STARR BROS. SERVICE.

STARR, FLOYD. See STARR BROS. SERVICE.

1964

STARR BROS. SERVICE. Tollroad Turnpike gameboard label. [Maze] Col. print. © Floyd Starr & Don Starr d.b.a. Starr Bros. Service; 15May64; K71650. STEFKO. Stamps of the world in full color and overlapping; post card] 101-2. Col. print. © Stefan Kochanski d.b.a. Stefko; 28Sep64; K72C99. STEFKO. See KOCHANSKI, STEFAN. STEIN PRINT. CO. Old Gloucester Fisherman. See HOERTZ, FREDERICK J. Ship Joseph Conrad. See HOERTZ, FREDERICK J. STEINBERG, NATHANIEL P. [Section of downtown Chicago] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: N. P. Steinberg. (In Behind the news, 1964-1965, cover) © Nathaniel P. Steinberg; 30ct64; cpHi6500 GP44500. STELLING, PHILIP C. California State Polytechnic College, San Luis Oblspo. [Panoramic view from hilltop; post card] Col. reproduction of photo. © Philip C. Stelling & Dennis L. Olson; 180ct64; K72121. A STEP FORWARD IN EMPLOYEE RELATIONS (Filmstrip) Maryland Blue Cross-Blue Shield. Made by Bauer Audio Video. 102 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Bauer Audio Video, Inc.; 31Dec63; JP8737. STEPHENS, JAMES. The international emblem constellation. [Wavy stripes on either side of star on circle] Drawing. © James Stephens; 4Nov64; GU37995. STERN, E. GEORGE. V.P.I. nail-buckling tester. Drawing. © E. George Stern; 120ct64; IU13361. V.P.I. nall-pliability tester, model A; V.P.I. nail-brittleness tester; V.P.I. nail-ductility tester. Drawing. © E. George Stern; 120ct64; IU13360. STEVENS (J. P.) & CO., INC. FULLER FABRICS DIVISION. Antigua. Print on fabric. © J. I tigua. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. pattern Pattern 4129. [Produce & produce sacks] 12Aug64; H26261. 4130 1/2. © 31Ju164; H25994. 4130 1/2. © 310004; H25994.
4131. © 20Jul64; H25903.
4132. [Large blooming sprigs]
© 24Jul64; H26133.
4144. [Simplified blossome & fruit] © 10Nov64; H27029. 4145. [Rows of anchors & flags, old-fashioned sailor caps] © 10Nov64; H27030. [Overlapping simplified fish]
[Overlapping simplified fish]
[ONov64; H27031.
[Rows of anchors, wheels & life preservers]
[ONov64; H27020] Hife preservers] © Flowers, H27032. 4149. [Fitted squared resembling patchwork] © ION0x64; H27033. Aquaplay. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern
4603. © 29Jul64; H25976.
4605 1/2. [Flowers with scrolled
leaves] © 3lJul64; H25993.

4608. [Simplified geese on striped ground] © 12Aug64; H26260. 4609. [Stylized teapots & flowers] © 31Ju164; H25992.

4610. [Stripes & flowers] © 20Jul64; H25909. Aquaplay deluxe. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 4607. [Stripes with border of sailboats] © 9Sep64; H26399. Arrivo. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 4408. [Nautical motif] © 9Sep64; H26398. Drint on fabric. © J. Limelight. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 7211 1/2. [Apples] Ø 31Ju164; H25995. 7213. © 29Ju164; H25975. 7215. [Fruit] © 21Aug64; H26232. 7216. © 14Sep64; H26670. Sailtone stretch. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 9964. [Circled stylized daisies] © 9Sep64; H26401. Soiree. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Stevens & cor, Div. Pattern 2450. [Amoeba-like shapes] © 9Sep64; H26400. 2451. © 21Aug64; H26235. 2452. © 19Aug64; H26314. 2454. [Chains of flowers] © 17Aug64; H26310. 2457. © 3Dec64; H27302. Super spotlight. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Div. Pattern 6250. [Paisley & floral design] © 3Dec64; H27301. 6254. [P: H27295. [Paisley] © 30Nov64; paz. Print on fabric. © J. P. Stevens & Co., Inc., Fuller Fabrics Topaz. Pattern
2611. [Stylized floral squares]
© 18Aug64; H26309. STEVENS, PETER. Will Rogers, ambassador of good will. See SHAW-BARTON. STEVENS, WADE RANKIN. See RANKIN. STIER, JOSEPH B. Bug. See FLORALIER, INC. Cat. See FLORALIER, INC. Daisies and leaves coaster for dessert dish. See STYSON ART PRODUCTS CO. Daisy salad bowl coaster. See STYSON ART PRODUCTS CO. Rye. See STYSON ART PRODUCTS CO. STIFFEL CO. [Circular tray on long stem with Ionic base; floor lamp base] No.2231. © Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GP43749 [Classical vase shape on long thin stem; floor lamp base] No.2226. © Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GP43748. Stiffel Co.; 14Jun04; GF45/46.
[Simulated candelabrum of 4 branches; table lamp base] No.7324.
Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GP43755.
[Simulated candlestick of columnar type; table lamp base] No.7302.
Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GF43752.
[Simulated candlestick on base of inverted incised leaves; table lamp base] No.7312.
Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GF43753.
[Simulated culdrical vase on simu-

[Simulated cylindrical vase on simulated 4-sided vase; table lamp base] No.7291. © Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GP43750.

Rye.

(Continental glass jacket)

Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. © Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Froducts Co.; 4Feb63; GP45258.

STIFFEL CO.-Con. [Simulated kerosene lamp on quadri-lateral base; table lamp base] No.7325. © Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GP43756. [Stylized column on bulbous base & Ionic stand; table lamp base] No.7326. © Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GP43757 [Stylized column on quadrilateral base; table lamp base] No.7298. © Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GP43751. [Vine entwined on simulated Corin-thian column; table lamp base] No.7321. © Stiffel Co.; 14Jun64; GP43754. STINGER, JOHN. Have you added your voice? See THIOKOL CHEMICAL CORP. STONE HOMES, INC. Candle Light no.3. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawings on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4 = 1'-0. © Stone Homes, Inc.; 1Jul64; IP7154. STORY, MILT. Plastic hat mask. [Transparent eye openings & bandanna design] (An Arlington hat) © Milt Story; 9Jul63; K71565. Negro History Associates. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Art: D. Dates; photography: G. Jacobs; script: M. Harris. © Negro History Associates; 25Sep64; JP8961. STRAITS OF MACKINAC. See MACKINAC, STRAITS OF. STRASNICK, JACK. Stride Rite Shu Shu. See SHOE MANUFACTURING CO. See GREEN STRAUSS, ARTHUR J. Article of jewelry. See CADORO. STRIBRNY. The egg. See GOES LITHOGRAPHING CO. The time piece. See GOES LITHO-GRAPHING CO. Violets. See GOES LITHOGRAPHING CO. STROHLEIN, ALFRED C Ex libris. See MATTERNES, JAY H. STULBERG, HAROLD T. Bumpkins, the athlete. See BELCREST DISTRIBUTORS. Bumpkins, the strong man. See BELCREST DISTRIBUTORS. Bumkins, the thinker. See BELCREST DISTRIBUTORS. Our student. See BELCREST DISTRIBUTORS. STURGES, ROSALIND H. The Rittenhouse Square Flower Market. [Post card] Réproduction of pen & ink drawing. © R. H. Sturges; 21May64; K71539. STURGES, ROSALIND HOWE. The houses of historic Annapolis [in pictorial map] Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed & facit 1964. © Rosalind Howe Sturges; 1Nov64; K7261 K72261.

- STYSON ART PRODUCTS CO. Daisies and leaves coaster for dessert dish. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. © Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Products Co.; 2Jan64; GP45259. Daise sailed boul coaster. Plastic. Daisy salad bowl coaster. Plast: Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. © Styson a.a.d.o. Styson Art Products Co.; 2Jan64; GP45257. Plastic.

SUESS, PAUL.
A. Lincoln. [Head & shoulders] Munich. Col. steel engraving. Signed: Suess. © Paul Suess; 27Mar64; GP45797.
G. Washington. [Head & shoulders] Munich. Col. steel engraving. Signed: Suess. © Paul Suess; 27Mar64: GP43796. 27Mar64; GP43796. SULLIVAN, ANNETTE K. Annette Kellerman's underwater solo spectacular. See SULLIVAN, JAMES R. L.

SULLIVAN, JAMES R. L.
Annette Kellerman's underwater solo spectacular. [Woman performs dance step underwater] Photo: James R. L. Sullivan, 1963.
© James R. L. Sullivan & Annette K. Sullivan; 28Jul64; JUL1080.

SULLIVAN ASSOCIATES. See PROGRAMMED READING.

SUN RAY LIGHTING CO. Sun Ray Lighting Company. [Sun behind fluorescent tube; calling card] Col. print. Author of the print: Herbert Mendelsohn. © Sun Ray Lighting Co.; 10ct64; K72283.

SUND, STEVEN. See KEMSUN CO.

SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD OF THE SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

- SUNSET TRAILS. See STANTON'S SUNSET TRAILS.
- SUPER DOLL CORP. Doll with extended belly [& dis-torted limbs] Plastic & textile. © Super Doll a.a.d.o. Super Doll Corp.; 270ct64; GP44745.
- SWANSON, CARL W. The beef rider; Carl Swanson and his

le beer rider; Carl Swanson and his dog, Blondie, riding Randy the bull; post card] J1698, Don's Photog-raphy. Col. reproduction of photo. © C. W. Swanson; 11Aug64; K71727.

SWENEY, FREDERIC. For reproductions of paintings by Frederic Sweney See BROWN & BIGELOW.

SWISSCRAFT NOVELTY CO., INC. [Embroidery] Col. design in fabric. © Swisscraft Novelty Co., Inc. Style 1863.

863. [Alternating daisies & tulips] © 16Mar64; H25683.

SYKES CO. See L-O-F SALESHELPMANSHIP SERIES.

- SYROCO, INC. Bedford sign daytimer wall clock [set in sculptured rectangle shape] 805; 905. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43063.
 - Castile battery wall clock [set in square shape with incised flower & leaf pattern] 4883. © Syroco, Inc.; lJun64; GP43075.
 - Cathedral hinge sconce. 4830. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43067. Coffee pot daytimer wall or table clock. 803; 903. © Syroco, Inc.; lJun64; GP43061.
 - Concord nightimer electric alarm clock [set in rectangle shape with scrollwork in corners of face] 706. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun64; cpl.3058 706. © GP43058.

Cupid pendant plaque. [Head & wings at top of sculptured tapering shape] 4865. © Syroco, Inc.; lJun64; GP43074.

- Cupid swag plaque. [Head & wings in center of cutout scroll leaf pattern] 4664. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43073.
- Delphinium plaque. 4860. © Syroco, Inc.; lJun64; GP43069.
- Dubarry nightimer electric alarm clock [set in incised floral & scroll leaf pattern] 701. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43055.
- Florentine nightimer electric alarm clock [set in scroll leaf pattern] 702. © Syroco, Inc.; lJun64; GP43056.
- Four seasons daytimer wall clock [set in diamond shape with trees in corners] 804; 904. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43062.
- Homestead daytimer wall clock. [Colonial women & ojects around face] 806; 906. © Syroco, Inc.; lJun64; GP43064. Iris plaque. 4861. © Syroco, Inc.;
- lJun64; 4861. Iris plaque. 4861. lJun64; GP43070. Hague. 4862. © Syroco, Inc.;
- LJunb4; UF45070.
 Lily plaque. 4862. © Syroco, Inc. LJun64; GP43071.
 Mam'selle nightimer electric alarm clock [set in circle shape edged with blossoms] 703. © Syroco, Inc.; GP43057.
- Music plaques, pair. [Array of musical instruments] 4863. © Syroco, Inc.; lJun64; GP43072.
- Bytoty Inc., Inc., Junior, dr. 5012.
 Petals daytimer wall clock [set in circle of alternating large cut-out & small petals] 801; 901.
 © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43059.
- Planter sconce or bracket [with cut-Planter sconce or bracket [with cut-out vine design supported by 3 pillars] 4840. © Syroco, Inc.; LJun64; GP43068. Rectangular mirror [with cutout vine pattern] 4810. © Syroco, Inc.; LJun64; GP43066.
- Salem planter daytimer wall clock
 [set in octagon shape with planter
 extending from bottom with floral
 design 807; 907. © Syroco, Inc.;
 lJuno4; GP43065.
- Weather vane daytimer wall clock. [Rooster at top] 802; 902. © Syroco, Inc.; 1Jun64; GP43060.

TABAKSI, PSEUD. See SAUL, C. TERRY.

TABOR, MADGE CHRISTINE PRATER PRATHER. BOK, MADDLE CHRISTINE FRATER FRATER Sappho, the poetess friend of Plato and Homer. [Port. 1n 3/4 length, disrobed above waist] Painting by Madge Prather Tabor (Pra-Tab, pseud.) © Madge Christine Prater Prather Tabor; 2Nov64; GU38011.

TAGLE, ALFONZO S. DE. See LA JOYA.

TAGLE, GUILLERMO S. DE. See LA JOYA.

- A TALE OF TWO CITIES (Filmstrip) National Urban League. 57 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © National Urban League, Inc.; 21Jul64; JP8854.
- TALLICHET, WILLIAM.

The passage of time from cave paint-ing to printed book. See SHAW-BARTON.

- TANSON, EILEEN MARIE. Life cycle of the North American monarch butterful. 57 col. slides in 2 boxes. © Eileen Marie Tanson; in 2 boxes. © Ei 28Sep64; JU11146.
- TAR HEEL SALES.

 - [Article of jewelry] © Tar Heel Sales.
 - Tar heel charm. [Sole of foot] © lDec64; GP45177.

THE STORY OF LEWIS LATIMER (Filmstrip)

308

TATE, LEVOYD. Guard all with Car-Del paints. (Bulldog paint by Car-Del) [Fierce dog standing by paint can] Drawing. © Levoyd Tate; 13Jul64; GU37624. TAUBER, JOSEPH. Starlight mood. See SHAW-BARTON. TAYLOR, BERT R., JR. The Taylor solid: a constellated pentad. Drawing of a 3-dimensional model and its parts used in the classroom, in lectures, and in pro-jective type tests. Fig. la-ld. © Bert R. Taylor, Jr. & Martha Pingel Taylor; 14Jul64; IU13280. TAYLOR, BERT RAYMOND, JR. Perceptive correspondences: cyles, tones and patterns, by Martha Pingel (Martha Pingel Taylor) Wood demonstration stand. Drawing. © Bert Raymond Taylor, Jr. & Martha Pingel Taylor; 11Sep64; IU13316.

- TAYLOR, JOHN B. The Norseman. [Classic profile port. of male wearing helmet with band & border of ornate scrollery, in relief; circular wall plaque] Plaster. © John B. Taylor; 15Jul64; GP44771.
- The royal peacock. (Sculptured peacock) [Relief] © John B. Taylor; 6Apr64; GP43077. TAYLOR, MARTHA PINGEL.
- Perceptive correspondences: cycles, tones and patterns. See TAYLOR, BERT RAYMOND, JR.
- The self, society, and the world in inter-relationship. [Symbols with-in diamond shape] Painting. © Martha Pingel Taylor; 10Sep63;
- GP43567. Taylor solid: a constellated pentad. See TAYLOR, BERT R., JR.
- TAYLOR, RICHARD T. I may not be much up north, but down here I'm a real big wheel. See NOVALAND FUE, CO.
- TAYLOR, ROBERT E. Lock out before repairing any equipment. See REFUBLIC STEEL CORP.
- Short cut to what. See REPUBLIC STEEL CORP. When handling materials, lift with your legs. See REPUBLIC STEEL CORP.
- CORP. TAYLOR, RODERICK J. John F. Kennedy 1917-1963. (J. F. K. credo memorial medal) [Head & shoulders port., profile] Metal. © Roderick J. Taylor; 1Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP44600.
- notice: 1963); GP44600.
 TAYLOR, SMITH & TAYLOR CO.
 Cathay. [Abstracts shapes as border pattern on dinnerware] Ceramics.
 Appl. author: John J. Gilkes.
 Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co.; 27 Jun64; GP43092.
 Corinthian. [Clover-like abstractions as border design for dinnerware] Ceramics. Appl. author: John J.
 Gilkes. © Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co.; 27 Jun64; GP43093.
 Etruscan. [Pointed ovals as

 - Co.; 27 Jun64; GP43093.
 Etruscan. [Pointed ovals as border design for dinnerware]
 Ceramics. Appl. author: John J. Gilkes. © Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co.; 27 Jun64; GP43094.
 Forum. [Open circles & rectangles as border design on dinnerware]
 Ceramics. Appl. author: John J. Gilkes. © Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co.; 27 Jun64; GP43095.
 Sirocco. [Floral border design on dinnerware]
 ceramics. Appl. author: John J. Gilkes. © Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co.; 27 Jun64; GP43095.

- TCHETCHET, VICTOR.
 Bouyant extentionable car, designed by Victor Tchetchet, March 1961.
 Drawing (blue line print) © Victor Tchetchet; 80ct64; IUI3355.
 Modern yacht; designed by Victor Tchetchet. 5 architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 3 sheets.
 © Victor Tchetchet; 22Jul64; IUI3142.
 New extentionable car. Designed by Victor Tchetchet. Drawing (blue line print) © Victor Tchetchet; 3Sep64; IUI3347.
 Trimaran sail yacht. [46'6" cruising & 45' auxiliary types] Designed by Victor Tchetchet. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/2" = 1'0".
 © Victor Tchetchet; 24Aug64; IUI3283.
 - IU13283.
- TECO SALES. Does history really repeat itself? John F. Kennedy 1917-1963. [Grave] Col. reproduction of photo. Author of the reproduction: Vincent Edward Soper. © Teco Sales; 5Aug64; K71816.

TEITELBAUM, ABE. See FORTUNE LAMP CO.

- TEITELBAUM, MEYER. See FORTUNE LAMP CO.
- X METHOD CO. New, the world's first, Jumble-Fits, a 34 piece puzzle with every piece a picture. [Cartoon animal heads & figures fitted to form montage] Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. GU36977. NM: revisions. © Alex D. Palmer d.b.a. Tek Method Co.; 4Sep64; GP44346. TEK METHOD CO.

- TELLEZ, MARY CRAIG. Subway. (From the dead fireplace) [Men, women & child] Painting. MM: revisions. © Mary Craig Tellez; 8Jul64; GU37673.
- TEMES, MORTIMER R. Alphagraph. See ACADEMY GRAPHICS.

- TEMPLETON, NANCY REES.
 The Angel of the Lord came down, and glory shone around. [Angel appear-ing before shepherds; folder]
 An original by Nancy Rees Templeton.
 Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Signed: Templeton. © Nancy Rees
 Templeton; &Aug64; K72416.
 Bearing gifts we traverse afar, field and fountain, moor and mountain, following yonder star. [Three kings on camels in front of mountain; folder] An original by Nancy Rees
 Templeton. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Templeton.
 © Nancy Rees Templeton; &Aug64; K72415.
 While shepherds watched their flocks
 - K72415.
 While shepherds watched their flocks by night, all seated on the ground. [Folder] An original by Nancy Rees Templeton. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed: Templeton. © Nancy Rees Templeton; 8Aug64; K72414.
 The world in solemn stillness lay, to hear the Angels sing. [Folder] An original by Nancy Rees Templeton. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Templeton. © Nancy Rees Templeton; 8Aug64; K72417.

TEM-TEX CORP.

These are the labels that sell real Western Tem-Tex sportswear. [Caricature of tall cowboy figure; folder cover] Print. © Tem-Tex Corp.; 150ct64; K72165.

TERRY

Roadrunner [on base] Ceramics. © Mrs. L. R. Latterman d.b.a. Terry; 9Jul64; GP44634.

TERRY (ADDISON) C0., INC. Texas Sweepstakes, now play the horses at home, win cash. [Five horses racing on track; poster] Col. print. © Addison Terry Co., Inc.; 6Aug64; K71868.

- TERRY, PAUL. Bull & bear at Westchester Country Club. [Cartoon characters playing golf] Painting. © Paul Terry; 25Aug64; GU37742.
- The putter. [Rear view of golfer putting] Painting. © Paul Terry; 14Aug64; GU37677.
- TESSER, TED. The hand and Ten Commandments tablet [on base] © Ted Tesser; lNov64; GP45222.

- TEWA ENTERPRISES. Chief Black Elk. [Port.] By W. Magner. Col. serigraph. Sig & executed 1964. Author of the reproduction: Charles Barrows. © Tewa Enterprises: 23Sep64; H27262. Signed
 - Chief Painted Horse. [Port.] By W. Magner. Col. serigraph. Signed. Author of the reproduc-tion: Charles Barrows. © Tewa Enterprises; 23Sep64; H27264.
 - Mesquilito. [Profile port. of Indiar chief] By W. Magner. Col. seri-graph. Signed & executed 1961. Author of the reproduction: Charles Barrows. © Tewa Enterprises; 155ep64; H27260.
 - Hosepot; H27200. Moon flower. [Fort. of small Indian girl] By Gerda Christoffersen. Col. serigraph. Signed: Christof-fersen. Author of the reproduc-tion: Charles Barrows. © Tewa Enterprises; 155ep64; H27258. Morning Flower no 2. [Port. of
 - Enterprises; 15Sep64; H27258. Morning Flower, no.2. [Port. of small Indian girl] By Gerda Christoffersen. Col. serigraph. Signed: Christoffersen. Author of the reproduction: Charles Barrows. © Tewa Enterprises; 15Sep64; H27259. Navalo medicine more [Dert.]
 - Navajo medicine man. [Port.] By W. Magner. Col. serigraph. Signed: Author of the reproduc-tion: Charles Barrows. © Tewa Enterprises; 155ep64; H27261.
 - Enterprises; 15Sep64; H27261. Running Horse's squaw [holding child] By Nancy McLaughlin Powell. Col. serigraph. Signed. Author of the reproduction: Charles Barrows. © Tewa Enterprises; 15Sep64; H27263.
 - TEXAS CONFERENCE BOARD OF PENSIONS. EXAS CONFERENCE BOARD OF PENSIONS. Texas conference logotype. [Cloaked figure on horseback] Reproduction of drawing. © Texas Conference Board of Pensions; 15Sep64; K72158.
 - TEXAS DISCOVERED AND EXPLORED (Filmstrip) M. W. Huseman. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. (Outline of Texas history, oh. 1) Eastman color. Photography: Herb Rehmus. © M. W. Huseman; 9Nov64; JU11157.
 - TEXAS FINE ARTS ASSN., AUSTIN, TEX. Texas Fine Arts Association benefit stationery. [Folders] Texas historical drawings by E. M. Schiwetz. 4 reproductions of drawings in box. © Texas Fine Arts Assn.; 15May64; GP44485.
 - TEXAS MISSIONS (Filmstrip) M. W. Hugeman. 66 fr., color, 35 mm. (One chapter in outline of Texas history) Eastman color. Photography: Herb Rehmus, Van Huseman. © M. W. Huseman; 28Dec64; JU11172.

THAUER, KARL. Korfu. See OBPACHER, A.G.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1964

THEISS, RICHARD. The Flying Flea. See FORTRESS FLYERS, INC. THELEN, WILHELM. Alte Barken in den Lagunen. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Boote im Schatten. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. THEIMAX, INC.
Climatron Missouri Botanical Garden.
[Ashtray] Col. reproduction of painting on glass. © Thelmax, Inc.; 5May64; GP42998.
St. Louis Gateway Arch and Civic Center. [Ashtray] Col. repro-duction of painting on glass.
© Thelmax, Inc.; 5May64; GP43001.
St. Louis gateway arch coin bank. Drawn: J. Sander, 2-64. Mechanical Drawing. Full scale. © Thelmax, Inc.; 22Jun64; IU13130.
St. Louis Planetarium. [Ashtray] Louis Planetarium. [Ashtray] Col. reproduction of painting o glass. © Thelmax, Inc.; 5May64; GP42999. St. Louis statue & Art Museum. [Ashtray] Col. reproduction of painting on glass. © Thelmax, Inc.; 5May64; GP43000. THEOTOCOPULI, DOMENICOS, CALLED EL GRECO. The adoration of the shepherds. METROPOLITAN MUSEUM OF ART, NEW See YORK. View of Toledo. See METROPOLITAN MUSEUM OF ART, NEW YORK. THERESE. City lights. See SPRINGMAID. Southern gardens. See SPRINGMAID. THIOKOL CHEMICAL CORP. Have you added your voice? (Democracy in action poster) [American eagle with upspread wings] By John Stinger. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Thiokol Chemical Corp.; 4Sep64; K72120. 1320 PUBLICATIONS, INC. Drag sport illustrated pictorial calendar 1965. [Car races] Col. print. © 1320 Publications, Inc.; 60ct64; K72322. THOM, ROBERT. For paintings by Robert Thom See MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE CO. THOMAS, JAMES P., JR. Charleston Lt. Dragoons, 1855. [Soldier at attention; figurine] Metal. (An Official Cliff Arquette soldier) © J. P. Thomas, Jr.; [Dec59; GP45293. Confederate attillery, 1862. [Soldie] Decsy; ur4523. Confederate artillery, 1862. [Soldier holding binoculars; figurine] Metal. (An Official Cliff Arquette soldier) @ J. P. Thomas, Jr.; lDec59; GP45292. lDec59; GP45292. Confederate infantry, 1863. [Soldie standing holding rifle; figurine] Metal. (An Official Cliff Arquette soldier) © J. P. Thomas, Jr.; IDec59; GP45291. Federal infantry, 1862. [Soldier holding rifle; figurine] Metal. (An Official Cliff Arquette soldier) © J. P. Thomas, Jr.; lDec59; GP45294. New York State Multite, 1961 [Soldier New York State Militia, 1861. [Soldier standing at attention; figurine] Metal. (An Official Cliff Arquette soldier) © J. P ©J.P. Cliff Arquette soldier) © J. P. Thomas, Jr.; IDec59; GP45289. New York Zouaves, 1863. [Soldier standing putting bayonet on rifle; figurine] Metal. (An Official Cliff Arquette soldier) © J. P. Thomas, Jr.; IDec59; GP45290.

THOMPSON, JAMES L. Plastic flowers for which James L. Thompson is the appl. author are entered under CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC.

THOMSON, GEORGE. See WYTHE & THOMSON.

- THREE SCORE TEN.
 - President Lyndon B. Johnson. [Head & shoulders; wall plaque] Bronze. © David B. Franz d.b.a. Three Score Ten; 3Jul64; GP44394.
- THULLEN, JOSEPH H. Triumph of the West. See THULLEN, VERNA L.
- THULLEN, VERNA L. Triumph of the West. '[Spiral shape with Greek figure with torch in hand on top; four historical scenes on base; sculpture] By Joseph H. Thullen. © Verna L. Thullen; 28Sep64; GU37871.
- TIGER CARD CO. CIGER CARD CO.
 SiBcere sympathy. [Mail carrier's hat beside open Bible; greeting card] 645. Col. print. Author of the print: Francis W. Eckhard.
 Tiger Card Co.; loJul64; K71300.
 Thanks. [Mail carrier greeting family; greeting card] 64.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Author of the reproduction: Francis W. Eckhard. © Tiger Card Co.; JJJul64; K71538.
- 31Ju164; K71538.
- TIMBERTONE DECORATIVE CO., INC. Serigraph. Author of the reproduc-tion: Samuel A. Aizer. © Timber-tone Decorative Co., Inc.; 25Jun64; Aires. K72115.
- Dimension.
- K72115.
 Dimension. [Overlapping spackled hexagons; wallpaper] Serigraph.
 Author of the reproduction: Samuel
 A. Alzer. © Timbertone Decorative
 Co., Inc.; 25Jun64; K72116.
 Humbolt. [Melting circles between rows of shields; wallpaper]
 Serigraph. Author of the reproduc-tion: Samuel A. Aizer. © Timbertone a.a.d.o. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc.; 21Aug64; K72188.
 Kakmo. [Highly stylized figure in rows of fitted rectangles; wall-paper] Serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Samuel A. Aizer.
 © Timbertone a.a.d.o. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc.; 21Aug64; K72190. Kakmo. K72190.
- Rightson, A panel mural [in the manner of late Matisse; wallpaper] Seri-graph. Author of the reproduction: Samuel A. Aizer. © Timbertone a.a.d.o. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc.; 28Aug64; K72192.
- Parquet. [Fitted squares form ab-stract pattern; wallpaper] Seri-graph. Author of the reproduction: Samuel A. Aizer. © Timbertone a.a.d.o. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc.; 25Aug64; K72189.
- Quetzal. [Rows of Aztec feather motif; wallpaper] Serigraph. Author of the reproduction: Samuel A. Aizer. © Timbertone a.a.d.o. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc.; 21Aug64; K72191. ochi. [Rows of spade-shaped
- Xochi. schl. [Hows of spade-snaped stylized trees; wallpaper] Seri-graph. Author of the reproduction: Samuel A. Aizer. © Timbertone a.a.d.o. Timbertone Decorative Co., a.a.d.o. Timbertone De Inc.; 28Aug64; K72193.
- THE TIME OF ABRAHAM, 1 (Filmstrip) Board of Christian Education of the United Presbyterian Church in the U. S. A. 14 fr., color, 35 mm, Eastman color. © W. L. Jenkins; 18May64; JP8848.
- THE TIME OF MOSES, 3 (Filmstrip) Board of Christian Education of the United Presbyterian Church in the U. S. A. 14 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © W. L. Jenkins; 18May64; JP8850.

- THE TIME OF THE KINGS, 4 (Filmstrip) Board of Christian Education of the United Presbyterian Church in the U. S. A. 14 fr., color, 35 mm, Eastman color. 9 W. L. Jenkins; 18May64. JPRES 18May64; JP8851.
- THE TIME OF THE PROPHETS, 5 (Film-strip) Board of Christian Education of the United Fresbyterian Church in the U. S. A. 14 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © W. L. Jenkins; 18May64; JP8852.
- TIMMINS. For lithographs of paintings by Timmins See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- TINKLEPAUGH, BARBARA. Prof.'s Adventures. See HOWELL, BRENDA .
- TOBEY, MARK. Choir II, 1954. See SEATTLE ART MUSEUM.
- TOBLAS, MARJORIE. Elephant. See TOBY OF PALM BEACH, INC. TOBY OF PAIM BEACH, INC. Elephant [with umbrella on border & stripes] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Marjorie Tobias. © Toby of Palm Beach, Inc.; 28Dec64; GU38147.
- TOIMAN, JOHN EVERETT. Furniture drawings, 1964-65. Drawings on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © John Everett Tolman; 16Sep64; 1P7115.
- TOMICH, LILLIAN.
 - MICH, LILLIAN. Tomich; cemetery memorial. [Three panels on base, carvings across top of each & on sides of middle panel] J. B. Hill, memorial archi-tect. Scale 1" = 1'0. Drawing. © Lillian Tomich; 31Aug64; IU13332.
- TONY EILEEN DESIGNS. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC.
- TOOF (S. C.) & CO. National Air Meet, 1910. [Two bi-planes fly over crowd in stadium] Col. reproduction of painting. © S. C. Toof & Co.; 5Nov64; K72260.
- TOP HOLE.
 - Mishing you a royal birthday. (Royal birthday card) [Crown & crossed scepters; greeting card] 25-450. Print. © Top Hole; 22Aug61; K72104.
- TOSCHIK, LARRY. Cactus wren. [Pair perched on cactus on 12 folders] Reproduced from an original by Larry Toschik. 12 re-productions of pen & ink drawing in box. Author of the reproductions: House of Greetings, Inc. © Larry Toschik; 1Jul64; K71734. Readmuner [in desert landscape on
- Roadrunner [in desert landscape on 12 folders] Reproduced from an original by Larry Toschik. 12 re-productions of pen & ink drawing in box. Author of the reproductions: House of Greetings, Inc. © Larry Toschik; 1Jul64; K71735.
- TOSETTO, CARL. Bed of flowers, quilt pattern
 - Design. GU37993. © Carl Tosetto; 150ct64;
- TOVAR, DANIEL. Plan of self-inflating, collapsible life preserver. Drawing. © Daniel Tovar; 2Jul64; IP6837.
- TOWER, HELEN B.
 - Historical New England, The Cradle of Liberty. [Pictorical map] Pen & ink drawing. © Helen B. Tower; 30Sep64; GU37905.

1964

- TÓWN ARTS. Dragon. [Figurine] © Town Arts; 21Dec64; GU38144. Mermaid [holding bowl above head; figurine] © Town Arts; 21Dec64;
 - 0038145.

TRADER, JOHN F.

- RADER, JOHN F. Thou wilt keep Him in perfect peace, whose mind is stayed on thee: be-cause He trusteth in thee. [Héad & shoulder port. of Christ; wall plaque] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Jun63, GU36160. © John F. Trader; 1Dec64; GP45080.
- TRADING STAMPS, INC. Tempo stamp. [Atom] Col. print. © Trading Stamps, Inc.; 5Apr64; K71473.

TRAGETHON, HEREERT N., II. Gol-Dee presents. [Young woman hold-ing can at level of face] Photo. © Herbert N. Tragethon II & Theodore J. Schlitt; 2Sep64; JUDJ400 JU11140.

- TRAILER-TOWING OPTIONS ENGINEERED FOR MORE SALES (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organiza-tion. 55 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © Olds-mobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 6Jul64; JUL1062.
- TRANSWESTERN ENGINEERING. Star Mountain Home, model 1275. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/2" = 1'-0" & 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. author: George C. Hall. © Transwestern Engineering: 12AnrG4: © Transwestern Engineering; 12Apr64; IP6932.

TRAPPISTINES.

- RAPPISTINES. Trappistine originals. [Christmas scenes; greeting card covers] No.46-1--46-5. Col. serigraphs in box. Author of the reproduction: Mother Miriam. © Trappistines a.a.d.o. Cistercians of the Strict Observance in Massachusetts, Inc.; 8Sep64; K71978.
- TREASURE CRAFT. Butter dish. [Fruit & leaf pattern on cover] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44427.
 - 10Aug64; GP44427.
 Chips, dip. (Chip 'n' dip) [Fruit, leaf & scroll pattern on simulated wood] 2 ceramic bowls. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treas-ure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44661.
 Coffee mug. [Fruit & leaf pattern on simulated wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treas-ure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44660.
 Diamond-shaped Tapa design handi-tray. [Simulation of wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin.
 © Treasure Craft; 1Jun64; GP44666.
 Musical mouse with accordion.

 - Musical mouse with accordion. [Figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44423.
 - Musical mouse with bass viol. [Figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44422.
 - Musical mouse with guitar. [Figurine] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44424.

 - 10Aug64; GP44424.
 Rectangular planter. [Fruit & leaf pattern on front] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treas-ure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44425.
 Rectangular planter. [Grainlike with leaf] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44266.

- Round Tapa design ash tray. [simula-tion of wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treas-ure Craft; 1Jun64; GP44662.
- Square planter. [Fruit & leaf pattern on front] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 10Aug64; GP44426.
- Tapa design ash tray. [Simulation of wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 1Jun64; GP44664.
- Tapa design ash tray. [Wedge-shaped simulation of wood] Ceramics. Appl. author; Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; JJun64; GP44665.
- Tapa design handi-tray. [Simulation of wood] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; lJun64; GP44663.
- TREFZGER (EDWARD H.) INC. [Plan for a residence] Plan no.BR2116. Jan. 1964. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 23Jan64; IP7081.
 - [Plan for a residence] Plan no.R1540. Revision no.1. May 1963. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 2Jul64; IF7082.
 - 20104; 1P(002. [Plan for a residence] Plan no.R1688. Aug. 1964. Architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 13Aug64; IP(084.)
 - [Plan for a residence] Plan no.R1730. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 16May64; IP7083.
 - [Plan for a residence] Plan no.R1886. Apr. 1964. Architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 27Apr64; TP7006
 - [Plan for a residence] Plan no.SL1691. July 1964. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 11. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 24Jul64; TPZ007 IP7097.
 - [Plan for a residence] Plan no.SL1912. 3/9/64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of most drawings 1/4" = 1'. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 12Mar64; IP7080.
 - [Plan for a residence] Plan no.SL2094. Oct. 1964. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 120ct64; IP7095
 - [Flan for a residence] Plan no.SL2280. Aug. 1964. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Edward H. Trefzger, Inc.; 16Aug64; IPTOOM IP7094.
- TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. [Article of jewlery] © Trifari a.a.d.o. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Alhambra. [Openwork drop shape; necklace] Style 53286. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP43287. Alhambra. [Openwork tassel shape; necklace] Style 53269. Metal. © 27May64; GP43288. Alhambra. [Round openwork shape; Alhambra. [Round openwork shape; necklace] Style 53285. Metal. © 17Jul64; GP43283. Apple spray. [Pin] Style 42859. Metal. © 3Jun64; GP43447.
- Biarritz. [Flower; pin] S 42976. Metal. © iJun64; Style 42976. 1 GP434-2. Biarritz. [Tiered leaves; pin] Style 42948. Metal. © lJun64; GP43460. Burst nugget. [Pin] Style 42862. Metal. © lJun64; 42862. Metal. © lJun64; GP43345. Button. [Fan-shaped leaf; earving] Strie 13703. Metal. © 30Jul64; GP45048. Calais. [Overlapping small leaves with pearl & round shapes; neck-lace] Style 93219. Metal. © 14May64; GP44300. Caress. [Dron shaped links; Caress. [Drop shaped links; necklace] Style 53280. Metal. © 3Jun64; GP43417. © Junow; Greyell. Caress. [Drop shapes forming leaves; pin] Style 42953. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP45421. Caress. [Drop shapes hanging from flower; earring] Style 13637. Metal. © 12Jun64; GP45418. Carls head. [Tabl Greine Hoole Metal. © 12Jun04; GP4-940. Cat's head. [Pin] Style 42915. Metal. © IJun64; GP4-3273. Chenille. [Star shape on swirl design; earring] Style 13592. Metal. © IJun64; GP4-3338. Chenille. [Swirled strands; restland Strike 53187. Metal Chenille. [Swirled strands; necklace] Style 53187. Metal. © 3Jun64; GP43340. Chenille. [Swirls; pin] Style 42938. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP43353. Chiekowa Chickory leaf. [Pin] Styl 42871. Metal. © lJun64; GP43344. Style GP43344. Concerto. [Bunch of grapes; pin] Style 42878. Metal. © lJun64; GP43433. Concerto. [Butterfly; pin] Style 42930. Metal. © 25Jun64; GP43454. Concerto. [Floral drop shaped pendant: models. pendant; necklace] Style 53276. Metal. © 16Jul64; Concerto. [Floral spray; pin] Style 42955. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP43445. Concerto. [Flower; earring] Style 13656. Metal. © lJun64; GP43440. Concerto. [Leaf spray; pin] Style 42885. Metal. © lJun64; GP43443. Coquille. [Pin] Style 42782. Metal. © 7Jan64; GP43282. Cortez. [Tassel shape; necklace] Style 53271. Metal. © 27May64; GP43284. GP43284. Curled shell. [Pin] Style 42831. Metal. © lJun64; GP43285. Eagle head. [Pin] Style 42984. Metal. © 4Aug64; GP44295. Eclat. [Star on explosive shape; pin] Style 42916. Metal. © lJun64; GP43459. IJun64; GP43459.
 Eclat. [Stars on explosive shapes; bracelet] Style 72033. Metal.
 IJun64; GP43429.
 Egret head. [Pin] Style 42986. Metal. © 25Jun64; GP43450.
 Empress. [Feathery units with pearl & round shapes; bracelet] Style 72041. Metal. © 17Jul64; GP44303. Enchantment. [Bouquet of flowers; pin] Style 42920. Metal. © JJun64; GP43425. Enchantment. [Floral spray; pin] Style 42919. Metal. © 27May64; 3P4 342
 - Entwined star. [Pin] Style 42961. Metal. © lJun64; GP43347.

TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Fanfare. [Bowknot; pin] Style 42921. Metal. © JJun64; 42921. GP43422. Fascination. [Bowknot; pin] Style 42924. Metal. © 27May64; GP43419. Fascination. [Leaf spray; pin] Style 42923. Metal. © 14May64; GP43426. Garland. [Earring] Style 93213. Metal. © 14May64; GP43331. Garland. [Pin] Style 42897. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP43280. Golden fern. [Earring] Style 13666. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP43341. [Necklace] Golden fern. Style 93223. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP43343. olden sheaf. [Earring] St; 13576. Metal. © 14May64; GP43359. Golden sheaf. Style olden sheaf. [Necklace] St 93214. Metal. © 14May64; GP43335. Golden sheaf. Style Golden sheaf. [Pin] Style 42898. Metal. © 14May64; GP43354. Golden sheaf. [Pin] Style 42899. Metal. © 14May64; GP43277. Golden threads. [Necklace] Style 93210. Metal. © 27May64; GP43336. olden twigs, [Earring] St 13609. Metal. © 3Jun64; GP43358. Golden twigs, Style Golden twigs. [Necklace] St 53215. Metal. © 14May64; GP43334. Style olden wave. [Earring] Sty 13405. Metal, © lJun64; arvest Golden wave. Style Harvest. [I-inks shaped like bundles of wheat; necklace] Style 53248. Metal. © 3Jun64; GP43455. GP43455. Hat & broom. [Pin] Style 43208. Metal. © 6Nov64; GP44933. Heart leaf. [Pin] Style 42832. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP43293. Horse's head. [Pin] Style 42940. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP43270. Jeweled trellis [forming bowknot; pin] Style 42925. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP43424. © 201064; GP45424. Jeweled trellis [forming bowknot; pin] Style 42926. Metal. © 12Jun64; GP43420. Lagoon. [Winged loop with central pearl shape; earring] Style 13583. Metal. © 14May64; GP44301 13583. I GP44301. GP44301.
Lg. leaves. [Pin] Style 42867.
Metal. © lJun64; GP43456.
Lg. leaves. [Pin] Style 42917.
Metal. © lJun64; GP43355.
Lg. round flower. [Pin] Style 42882.
Metal. © lJun64; GP43346 GP43346. GP43346. Lg. snowflake [with pearl shapes; pin] Style 42937. Metal. © lJun64; GP44298. Leaf. [Pin] Style 42736. Metal. © lJun64; GP43291. Leaf. [Pin] Style 42905. Metal. © 14May64; GP43292. Lion's head. [Pin] Style 42964. Metal. © lJun64; GP43290. Loop [Pin] Style 42720. Metal. Loop. [Pin] Style 42729. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP43289. © 1Juno4; GF4,2209. Maltese cross [with pearl & round shapes; pin] Style 42952. Metal. © 1Juno4; GF44289. Mercury. [Flames; necklace] Style 55182. Metal. © 16Juno4; GF43342. Mercury. [Jeress crossed] Mercury. [Leaping flames; pin] Style 42865. Metal. © lJun64; GP43276.

312

Mistletoe [with pearl shapes, suspended from bow; pin] Style 42975. Metal. © lJun64; GP44299. Monique. [Leaf spray; pin] Style 42910. Metal. © 14May64; GP44284. GP44284. Monique. [Leaves with pearl & round shapes; necklace] Style 93220. Metal. © 14May64; GP44286. GP44260. Monte Cristo. [Stylized flower; pin] Style 42855. Metal. © 16Jul64; GP43458. Owl head. [Fin] Style 42983. Metal. © 25Jun64; GP45047. Pansy. [Pin] Style 42708. Metal. © lJun64; GP43434. Peacock head [in profile; pin] Style 42985. Metal. © 16Ju164; GP45046. Flume spray [with pearl shapes; pin] Style 42888. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP44291. GP43271.
Renaissance. [Medallion shape; pin] Style 42935. Metal.
IzJun64; GP43286.
Renaissance. [Medallion shape; pin] Style 42934. Metal.
Jun64; GP43281.
Rhapsody. [Floral design; necklace] Style 53181. Metal.
IJun64; GP43444.
Rhapsody. [Floral spray; pin] Style 42883. Metal.
IJun64; GP43457.
Rhapsody. [Oval floral spray; pin] Style 42894. Metal.
Jun64; GP43456.
Ripan64; GP43436.
Riptide. [Curl with pearl shapes: Riptide. [Curl with pearl shapes; earring] Style 13585. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44285. 2Jun64; GP44285.
Riptide. [Interwoven circle with central pearl shape; pin] Style 42907. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44302.
Riptide. [Sculptured knot with pearl shapes; pin] Style 42908.
Metal. © 3Jun64; GP44288.
Riptide. [Twisted links with pearl shapes; necklace] Style 93218. Metal. © 14May64; GP44280.
Rooster head. [Pin] Style Rooster head. [Pin] Style 42982. Metal. © 30Jul64; GP43428. Rue de la Paix. [Leaf design; pin] Style 42913. Metal. © lJun64; GP43431. Rue de la Paix. [Leaf spray; pin] Style 42889. Metal. © lJun64; GP43435. Rue de la Paix. Leaf, with spine of round shapes; pin] Style 42846. Metal. © lJun64; GP44296. Rue de la Paix. [Openwork cart-wheel with central flower head; earring] Style 13568. Metal. © lJun64; GP44287. Rue de la Paix. [Shell shape; pin] Style 42874. Metal. © lJun64; GP43461. Rue de la Paix. [Stylized flower; pin] Style 42944. Metal.
© lJun64; GP43446.
Rue Royale. [Curled leaves; earring] Style 13689. Metal.
© 16Jun64; GP43423. Rue Royale. [Curled leaves; pin] Style 42849. Metal. © lJun64; GP43453. Rue Royale. [Curled leaves; pin] Style 42868. Metal. © 16Jun64; GP43452. Rue Royale. Rue Royale. [Leaf design; necklace] Style 53183. Metal. © lJun64; GP43438.

Rue Royale. [Leaf spray; pin] Style 42857. Metal. © 16Jun64; GP43441. GP43441.
Sea fern. [Swirled, with pearl shapes; pin] Style 42973.
Metal. © lJun64; GP44283.
Sheaves. [Pin] Style 42869.
Metal. © lJun64; GP43275.
Spray burst [with pearl shapes; pin] Style 42858. Metal.
© lJun64; GP44293.
Spray [of flowers: pin] Style Spray [of flowers; pin] St 42972. Metal. © 3Jun64; GP44304. Style Sprays. [Pin] Style 42967. Metal. © lJun64; GP43268. Metal. © lJun64; GP43268. Sprig [with pearl shapes; pin] Style 42834. Metal. © lJun64; GP44282. Sq. bow. [Pin] Style 42697. Metal. © lJun64; GP43278. Star cross. [Pin] Style 42918. Metal. © lJun64; GP43339. Starburst. [Bracelet] Style 72004. Metal. © lJun64; GP43330. Starburgt. [Earring] Style Starburst. [Earring] Style 13649. Metal. © 1Jun64; 15649. Metal. © lJun64; GP43333. Starburst. [Necklace] Style 53265. Metal. © lJun64; GP43322. Starburst. [Pin] Style 42880. Metal. © lJun64; GP43350. Starburst. [Pin] Style 42884. Metal. © lJun64; GP43351. Starfish. [Pin] Style 42864. Metal. © lJun64; GP43349. Sticks. [Pin] Style 42863. Metal. © lJun64; GP43337. Suzanne. [Openwork circular shape with pearl & round shapes; pin] Style 42911. Metal. © JJun64; GP44297. Swirl. [Leaf with pearl shapes; pin] Style 42974. Metal. © lJun64; GP44294. Symphony. [Stylized flower; pin] Style 42949. Metal. © lJun64; GP43448. GP43333. 3 flower spray. [Pin] Style 42887. Metal. © 1Jun64; GP43356. 3 wisps. [Pin] Style 42935. Metal. © lJun64; GP43274. Tiger's head. [Pin] Style 42965. Metal. © 3Jun64; GP43269. GP43269. Tree. [Christmas tree; pin] Style 42980. Metal. © 16Jun64; GP44290. Tree. [Pin] Style 42928. Metal. © JJun64; GP43451. Tulip. [Pin] Style 42825. Metal. © 20Feb64; GP43432. Twisted plume. [Pin] Style 42850. Metal. © JJun64; GP43430. 2 bud leaves [Pin] Style GP43430. 2 bud leaves. [Pin] Style 42866. Metal. © lJun64; GP43439. 2 flower [heads on branch; pin] Style 42851. Metal. © lJun64; GP44292. Valencia. [Drop shape; necklace] Style 53264. Metal. © 27May64; GP43279. GP43279. Wisps spray. [Pin] Style 42958. Metal. © lJun64; GP43552. Wreath [with pine cones; pin] Style 42981. Metal. © 2Jun64; GP44281. 42852. Metal. [Pin] Style GP43348. Zig zag flame. 42852. Meta GP43348. Zig zag leaf. [Pin] Style 42744. Metal. © lJun64; GP43272. TRILLITZSCH, HANS PAUL. Fischerboote. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY A C MAY, A.G. Sonnenblumen. See KUNSTANSTALTEN MAY, A.G.

TRIPPENSEE PLANETARIUM CO., INC. Solar system scale model in full natural color. Print. (Trippensee teaching aid, no.A-7) Appl. author: William H. Phillips. © Trippensee Planetarium Co., Inc.; 31Jul64; IP6080 IP6980. TRITON FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Triton Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 6383. [Daisies & other flowers] Appl. author: Hargaiti Studio. © 6Apr64; GP44221. 6451. © 6Jan64; GP43258.
6497. Appl. author: Tony Eileen Designs. © 6Jan64; GP43257. 6513. © 2Mar64; GP43178. 15. Appl. author: R. S. Associates © 6Jan64; GP43161. 6515. 6520. [Abstract vine] © 2Mar64; GP43845. GP43645. 6522. Appl. authorf Nina Lewin Studio. © 2Mar64; GP44547. 6527. Appl. author: R. S. Associ-ates. © 6Apr64; GP44223. 6534. Appl. author: Four Ferty Associates. © 6Jan64; GP43175. 6535. Appl. author: Four Forty Associates. © 9Mar64; GP44541.
6536. Appl. author: Four Forty Associated. © 2Mar64; GP43260. 6537. [Fitted partial scenes with architecture & gardens] Appl. author: Four Forty Studio. © 10Feb64; GP44871. 6538. [Slender leaf design] © 6Jan64; GP43159. 6547. [Floral pattern on floral ground] © 4May64; GP44222. 6565. Appl. author: Four Forty Studio. © 3Feb64; GP44433. 6566. [Small paisley designs]
© 3Feb64; GP44430.
6567. [Alternating rows of small flower heads & medallions]
© 3Feb64; GP44432. 6589. © 2Mar64; GP43177.
6591. [Diagonal rows of concentric rectangles] Appl. author: Fesenko Designs. © 24Apr64; GP44431. 6596. Appl. author: Lamaray Swatch Service. © 6Jan64; GP43176.
6600. [Subtle alternating stripes]
© 6Apr64; GP43844. 6601. © 4May64; GP43259. 6609. Appl. author: Victory Studio. © 15Jun64; GP44224. 6609. 6619. Appl. author: Victory Studio. © 6Jul64; GP44543. 6623. Appl. author: Nina Lewin.
6625. [Sketches of Parisian street scenes] Appl. author: Victory Studios. © 6Apr64; GP44435. 6628. [Paisley design] © 6Apr64; GP43174. 6636. Appl. author: Boccio Hargai-tai. © lJun64; GP44225. 6648. Appl. author: Tony Eileen. © 6Jul64; GP44542. 6649. [Tangled & knotted ribbon] Appl. author: R. S. Associates. © 2Mar64; GP44546. 6655. [Stylized chickens] Appl. author: Boccio Hargaiti. © 8Jun64; GP44545. 6663. [Watercolor flower heads & leaves] © lJul64; GP44434.

6666. [Floral outlines] Appl. author: Victory Studio. © 4May64; GP44544.

9010. [Daisies] Appl. author: Don Milner Studio. © 6Jan64; GP43486.

TROWBRIDGE, REX. NumBridger, MEX. The Kennedy star. [Profile of John F. Kennedy in star on American flag, Liberty Bell, drum & burning lamp; sheet music folder] Reproduction of drawing. © Rex Trowbridge; 29May64; GP43162.

TUCHBREITER, R. J. Successful farming, plan no.34F06. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

- TUCKER'S. Arkansas State ash tray, wall plaque combination. [Model of State of Arkansas with comic Indian] Plaster. © Robert T. Tucker d.b.a. Tucker's; 8Jul64; GP43674.
- TUMLINSON, H. P. Clip-it drawings for reproduction, by Tummy. [Ports., groups, Western scenes, sports scenes] 24 repro-ductions of drawings on 3 sheets. © H. P. Tumlinson; 23Jun64; K71520.
- TURMOIL IN THE MIDDLE EAST (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 52 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Dec. 1964) © New York Times Co.; 17Dec64; JP9045.

TURNER, NORMA. See JOSEPH.

- TURTON, DIANE S. His children. [Back of Christ with faces of many children] By I. DeEstee, pseud of Diane S. Turton. Oil painting. Signed: I. DeEstee, 1964. © I. DeEstee a.k.a. Diane S. Turton & James L. Turton; 12Sep64; GP45076. Moses on Mt. Sinai [holding tablets] By I. DeEstee, pseud of Diane S. Turton. Oil painting. Signed: I. DeEstee, 1964. © I. DeEstee a.k.a. Diane S. Turton & James L. Turton; 12Sep64; GP45075.
- TURTON, JAMES L. His children. See TURTON, DIANE S. Moses on Mt. Sinai. See TURTON, DIANE S.

TWAIN, MARK, pseud. See CLEMENS, SAMUEL LANGHORNE.

20TH CENTURY-FOX RECORD CORP. The little drummer boy [with sheep; record sleeve] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. author: Stephen P. Haas. © 20th Century-Fox Record Corp.; 310ctC3; GP44641.

20TH CENTURY PUBLISHERS, INC. Red, white and black. [Male Negro digging with shovel & standing in suit on ground of U. S. flag] Signed: Ronald Anderson. Painting. © 20th Century Publishers, Inc.; 10Aug64; GU37709.

WIN SISTERS STUDIO.
Around home. [Female taking mail from mailbox & other domestic scenes on cover of folder & 6 inner folders] By Mary E. Findlay.
7 reproductions of pencil drawings.
(Homebodies notes, series.I, 150 I AH) Signed: MEF. © Twin Sisters Studio; lAug64; K72517.
Autumn. [Two females burning leaves & other domestic scenes on cover of folder & 6 inner folders] By Mary E. Findlay. 7 reproductions of pencil drawings. (Homebodies notes, series II, 150 II A) Signed: MEF. © Twin Sisters Studio; lSep64; K72518. TWIN SISTERS STUDIO.

TYE, MICHAEL. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.

IJ

313

ULTRASCIENCE, INC. Abstract no.1, lite-brush painting. [Fanlike swirls & lines] Photo. Appl. author: Erich L. Gibbs. © Ultrascience, Inc.; llJul64; JP8925.

- JE9925. Abstract no.2, lite-brush painting. [Fanlike swiris] Photo. Appl. author: Erich L. Gibbs. © Ultra-science Inc.; llJul64; JF8926. Abstract no.3, lite-brush painting. Photo. © Ultrascience, Inc. & Erich L. Gibbs; llJul64; JP8997.

- Abstract no.4, lite-brush painting. Photo. © Ultrascience, Inc. & Erich L. Gibbs; llJul64; JP8998. Abstract no.5, lite-brush painting. Photo. © Ultrascience, Inc. & Erich L. Gibbs; llJul64; JP8999.
- UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Baby Trix doll [in sleeper & nightcap, with striped pole] Plastic & textile. Appl. author: Robert K. Ostrander. © Uneeda Doll Co., Inc.; 8Sep64; GP45229. UNIQUE ACCESSORIES.
 - Ask Wanda, [Female Indian with circular file skirt on Zodiac disk; sculpture] © Unique Accessories; 14Dec64; GU38115.
- UNITED AIR CLEANER DIVISION, NOVO IN-DUSTRIAL CORP. See NOVO INDUSTRIAL CORP. UNITED AIR CLEANER DIVISION. UNITED COMMUNITY FUNDS & COUNCILS OF
- AMERICA, INC. One gift works many wonders, give

the united way. [Head of small child] Photo by Daniel J. Ranso-hoff. Col. print. © United Community Funds & Councils of America, Inc.; 25May64; K71259.

- UNITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC. NITED ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS, INC. Dwarfed by the immensity. [Craftsmen completing final steps on high volt-age test facility] By Robert Lavin. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Lavin. Author of the re-production: Gray & Rogers, Inc. © United Engineers & Constructors, Inc.; 11Aug64; H26265.
- Inc.; 11Aug64; H26263.
 Incoming materials [for big construction project pour onto site] By Robert Lavin. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Lavin. Au-thor of the reproduction: Gray & Rogers, Inc. © United Engineers & Constructors, Inc.; 11Aug64; H26264.
 Putting the finishing touches [on outdoor rig of chemical plant] By Robert Lavin. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Lavin. Author of the reproduction: Gray & Rogers, Inc. © United Engineers & Constructors, Inc.; 6Nov64; H27099.
 There's a certain special skill.
- Constructors, Inc.; 6Nov64; H27099 There's a certain special skill. [Two workmen with blueprint atop machine] By Robert Lavin. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Lavin. Author of the re-production: Gray & Rogers, Inc. © Unit ed Engineers & Constructors, Inc.; 11Aug64; H26262.
- UNITED FOUNDERS LIFE INSURANCE CO. Stop, it's your choice. (Stop or go rainbow plan) [Traffic light; folder] Col. print. © United Founders Life Insurance Co.; lSep64; K72110.
- UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH IN THE U.S.A. BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCA-TION. See BETWEEN THE OLD AND NEW TESTAMENTS,

LIFE IN ANCIENT EGYPT, 2. THE TIME OF ABRAHAM, 1. THE TIME OF ABRANAM, 1. THE TIME OF MOSES, 3. THE TIME OF THE KINGS, 4. THE TIME OF THE PROPHETS. 5.

- UNITED STATES FIGURE SKATING ASSN. Five figure skating positions
 [rendered by stick-figures]
 Prepared by Mary Maroney. Print.
 © United States Figure Skating
 Assn.; 30Mar64; K71545.
- U. S. NAVAL ACADEMY, ANNAPOLIS. CLASS OF 1968.
- OF 1900. Class crest of the class of 1968 of the U. S. Naval Academy. [Sailing vessel, eagle, atom & crossed swords] Drawing. © 6Nov64; GU38014.
- UNITED TELEPHONE CO. OF PA. Hello there, telephone to those who care. [Boy & girl conversing; place mat] Signed: T. Ross. Col. print. Author of the print: James H. Earley. © United Telephone Co. of Penna.; 18Sep64; K71894.
- UNITY PUB, CORP. OF ILLINOIS. Advice to lawyers. [Head & shoulders tintype port. of Abraham Lincoln superImposed on parchment with copy overprint; montage] Lithograph of photo. Author of the reproduction: A. David Lowenthal. © Unity Pub. Corp. of Illinois; 260ct64; K72160.
- UNIVERSAL MANUFACTURING CORP. 1965 model no.10; field set. [Plans for residence] Architectural draw
 - for residence] Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scales vary. © Universal Manufac-turing Corp.; 31Dec64; IU13429. [Plans for a residence] 1965 model no.06. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scales vary. © Universal Manufac-turing Corp.; 2Dec64; IU13417. [Plans for a residence] 1965 model no.16. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scales vary. © Universal Manufac-turing Corp.; 2Dec64; IU13415. [Plans for a residence] .1965 model

 - [Plans for a residence] ,1965 model no.85. 10-14-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 17 sheets. Scales vary. © Universal Manufacturing Corp.; 2Dec64; III 3416 IU13416.
- UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Colonials with swing left wall plaque. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP44252.
- 15Novo; Gr44252. Colonials with swing right wall plaque. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP44253. Grecian boy head figure [wearing plumed helmet] Plaster. © Univer-sal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP44250 GP44259.
- Grecian girl head figure [wearing diadem] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP44261.
- Knight in armor mounted on horse with dragon plaque. Plaster. © Univer-sal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP44262.
- Left Florentine candelabrum wall plaque. [Leaf & flower scrollery] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov62; GP44260.
- Corp.; 15Nov62; GP44260. Lincoln head bookends or figures [on base] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP44255. Monterrey single candle holders. [Spanish Renaissance style of patternized leaves & fruit] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP44247. Native boy figure [in long loincloth with club & shield; statuette] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP44248. Native girl figure [in loincloth
- Native girl figure [in loincloth playing lyrelike instrument; statuette] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan63; GP44249.

- Oriental boy wall head [wearing coolie hat] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP44246.
- Oriental girl wall head [wearing coolie hat] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP44257.
- Oriental girl with stove & tea cups wall figure. Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan61; GP44251.
- Peacock single candelabrum. [Baroque style lyre shape formed of 2 peacocks with flower garlands; wall plaque] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP44250.
- Philosopher bookend or figure. [Classic type figurine with scroll in lap] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov63; GP44254.
- Right Florentine candelabrum wall plaque. [Leaf & flower scrollery] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Nov62; GP44258.
- Rosebud single candelabra. [Scroll-ery; left wall plaque] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan61; GP44244.
- Cosebud single candelabra. [Scroll-ery; right wall plaque] Plaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan61;
- GP44245. Small floral shelf. Flaster. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan62; GP44256.
- UPDEGRAF, VIRGINIA. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. GO.
- UPON THIS ROCK (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. With manual, 12 p. © Broadman Films; 14Aug64; JP9030.
- URBAN & CALABRETTA. A residence for Hali Homes. See HALI CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
- URIBE, ALEX J. See LA JOYA.
- UTRILLO, MAURICE. The courtyard. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, INC.

V

VCA. See VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC.

- A. SEE VAN CLEEF & ANDERS, INC.
 Apple a day. [Newsprint cut-outs in apple shape] S/117. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 19Aug64; H26694.
 Apple blossom. S/551. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 10Aug64; H26701.
 Arcadia. [Italianate genre scenes amid blossom clusters] S/102.
 Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug64; H26705.

- Bengal square. [in Moslem style form-ing diapered pattern] S/107.
 Print on fabric. (A Bates print)
 © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 17Aug64; H26708.
- Big apple. S/645. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug64; H26682.
- Butterfly plaid. S/410. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 16Sep64; H26712.
- Bye bye birdie. [Hearts, flowers & birds in Pennsylvania Dutch style] S/111. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep64; H26693.
- neckmate. [Narrow rococo panels with stylized flower and chessboard in-sets] S/706. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 14Sep64; H26686. Checkmate.

- Double exposure. [Linear floral vines in stripes] S/967. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 16Sep64; H26716. Extravaganza. [Huge carnations, chry-santhemums & wild roses] S/701. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 19Aug64; H26689. H26689.
- Pern mist [with leaves] S/966. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 23Sep64; H26715.
- eld day. [Floral chains] S/965. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Sep64; Field day. H26714

- Wir Fabrics, Inc.; 2156p04, H26714.
 Field poppy. S/708. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug64; H26687.
 Golden pagoda. S/120. Print on fab-rics, Inc.; 18Sep64; H26695.
 Hanky-Panky. [Overlapping squares containing linear flowers, fruit & butterflies] S/704. Print on fab-ric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fab-rics, Inc.; 3Aug64; H26684.
 Hen party. S/403. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug64; H26700.
 Homestead. [Bandana print] S/101. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug64; H26704.

- Lilac time [with roses] S/104. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 12Aug64; H26706.
- Lovelace. S/642. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 17Aug64; H26680.
- Inc.; 17Aug64; H26680. Mariposa. [Dense splotch blossoms] \$/961. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 28Aug64; H26703. Meadowbrook. [Simplified wild flowers, strawberries & butterflies] \$/555. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 17Aug64; H26690.
- VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 17Aug64; H26690.
 Milano. [Highly stylized floral cuttings scattered & border of floral rectangles] S/646. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VI Fabrics, Inc.; 165sp64; H26717.
 Moon flower [in dense arrangement] S/401. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; JSep64; H26698.
 No Trump. [Sketchy figures suggest-© VIP
- (A Bates

- 3Sep64; H26698.
 No trump. [Sketchy figures suggesting card suits] S/705. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug64; H26685.
 Palette plaid. S/713. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 14Sep64; H26697.
 Peacock. [Feathery blossoms] S/963. Print on fabric. (A Bates print)
 © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 31Aug64; H26721.
- VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 3lAug64; H26721.
 Pineapple liberty [densely arranged with other fruit & small blossoms] S/106. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; lSep64; H26707.
 Poppy parade. S/641. Print on fabr-rics, Inc.; 2lAug64; H26679.
 Primavera. S/556. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 3Sep64; H26676.
 Puffball. S/649. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 15Sep64; H26719.
 Rainbow. S/409. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; IASEp64; H26719.
 Rainbow. S/409. Print on fabric.
 Sari border; S/402. Print on

- 14Sep04; H26711. Sari border. S/402. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; H26699. Shell garden. S/702. Print on fab-ric. (A Bates print) © VIP fab-rics, Inc.; 18Aug64; H26683.

Southhampton. [Italianate genre scenes with boats, gracious women & small children] S/964. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug64; H26713.
Square deal. [Overlapping bandanalike squares] S/551. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug64; H26674.
Strawberry vine [with butterflies] S/407. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 29Sep64; H26710. print) © VIF Fabrics, Inc.; 295ep64; H26710.
Surfside. [Linear sketches of shells] S/557. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 27Aug64; H26677.
Tahiti. [Large exotic blossoms] S/647. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 26Aug64; H26718.
Tattersall strawberry. [Patterned strawberries & flower heads on grid ground] S/559. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 17Aug64; H26678.
Teahouse. [Intricate arrangement of stylized flowers & leaves above border] S/711. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 19Aug64; H26696.
Tivoli. [Hanging ornament shapes] 29Sep64; H26710. Tivoli. [Hanging ornament shapes]
S/554. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.;
24Aug64; H26691.
Tom Jones toille. S/552. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug64; H26675.
Treasure Island. [Overlapping shells]
S/108. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 20Aug64; H26709.
Tulip twirl. S/710. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 18Aug64; H26688.
Tutti-Fruti. S/553. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug64; H26688.
Tutti-Fruti. S/553. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug64; H26692.
Upsy-Daisy. S/644. Print on fabric. Tivoli. [Hanging ornament shapes] 24Aug64; H26692. Upsy-Daisy. S/644. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug64; H26681. Wayside garden. S/406. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug64; H26702. Whirlaway. [Blended rhythms] S/962. Print on fabric. (A Bates print) © VIP Fabrics, Inc.; 21Sep64; H26720. H26720. VADA VON STUDIOS. Clown; cloth, cotton stuffed, felt features. © Lillian S. Smith d.b.a. Vada Von Studios; 1Nov63; GP44768. VAIL, DMITRI.
Abbey Johnston. [Child seated in rocker, holding stuffed animal]
Oil painting. © Dmitri Vail; 220ct64; GU37983.
Admiral Julian Becton [seated on edge of desk] Oil painting. © Dmitri Vail; 220ct64; GU37987.
Biff McGuire. [Full length port. of figure holding crown & book]
Oil painting. © Dmitri Vail; 220ct64; GU37986.
Enzo Stuarti [leaning against a pedes 220ct64; GU37986. Enzo Stuarti [leaning against a pedes-tal, in a balcony setting; full length] Oil painting. © Dmitri Vall; 220ct64; GU37984. Jeannie Carson [wearing ball gown, seated on chair; full length port.] Oil painting. © Dmitri Vall; 220ct64; GU37985. VALLEY TEXTILES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Valley Textiles, Inc. Style 441-H. © 15Jun64; GP44725.

VALSE TRISTE AND FINLANDIA, BY JEAN SIBELIUS (Filmstrip) Educational Audio Visual. 44 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Photographs: Finnish National Travel Office. Illustrations: Harold Dexter Hoopes. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 23Nov64; JP9054. VALVA, INC. Semper fidelis, U. S. Marine Corps. [Emblem framed; 17 Marine notes with envelopes in box] Col. print. © Valva, Inc.; 23Nov64; K72320. VAN CLEFF & ARPELS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. unless otherwise indicated. indicated. Bead stripe bracelet. Stock no.35060. Metal & jewel. © 6May64; GP43237. Beetle clip. Stock no.1V724. Metal. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 9Jul64; GP45310. Bracelet of India flair. Stock no.34781. Metal & jewel. © 20Jul64; GP43907. Carued emenal bird clip. Stock Carved emerald bird clip. Stock no.35063. Metal & jewel. © 30Jun64; GP44513. © poluno4; Gr44512. Cherry in the beak bird clip. Stock no.35226. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 27 Jun64; GP44512. Cherub on leaf clip. Stock no.35361. Metal. © 15Sep64; GP44507. GP44507. Clip curved leaf cluster. Stock no.31101. Metal & jewel. © 10Jun65; GP43372. Clover flower clip. Stock no.35122. Metal & jewel. © 30Apr64; GP43239. Cock-a-too clip. Stock no.35141. Metal & jewel. © 23Jul64; GP44336. Coquillage clip. [Cluster of partially open shells] Stock no.33513. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 240ct64; GP44972. 240ct64; GP44972. Coquillage earclips. [Cluster of partially open shells] Stock no.35516. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 220ct64; GP44969. Coquillage ring. [Cluster of partially open shells] Stock no.35514. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 220ct64; GP44970. Daffodil clip. Stock no.35075. Daffodil clip. Stock no.35075. Metal & jewel. © 30May64; 0P43238. 0P43238. Diamond & pearl flower clip. Stock no.35325. Metal & jewel. © 23Jul64; GP44598. Diamond & pearl flower earclips. Stock no.31842. Metal & jewel. © 12Sep60; GP44597. Diamond & ruby earclips. Stock no. 34324. Metal & jewel. © 24Apr63; GP43373. Diamond & sapphire detachable pendant earclips. Stock no.34902. Metal & jewel. © 12Feb64; GP43908. Entwined knots necklace. Stock no.4V120, Metal. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 5May64; GP44330. Flower clip with detachable blossom clip. Stock no.31913. Metal & jewel. © 25Feb64; GP44511.
Flower clip with detachable stem. Stock no.34695. Metal & jewel.
© VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 12May64; GP44211. IzMay04; GP44211. Flower earclips. Stock no.31872. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 240ct63; GP43240.

Flower pendants. [Earclips] Stock no.33496. Metal & jewel. © 300ct63; GP43741. Gem studded bird clip. Stock no.35343. Metal & jewel. © 3Sep64; GP44337. Giraffe clip. [Head & neck on tiny body] Stock no.12865. France. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 7Feb64; GP4 3655 . Gold & diamond watch bracelet with watch cover. Stock no.35346. Metal & Jewel. © 20Aug64; GP44437. Gold and platinum ring. Stock no.5V191. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 60ct63; GP44327. Gold, turquoise & diamond ring. Stock no.34421. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels,; 18Jun63; GP43233. India fringe necklace. Stock no.34748. Metal & jewel. © 29Jun64; GP43235. India leaf motif earclips. Stock no.35138. Metal & Jewel. © 30Sep64; GP44509. India motif clasp bracelet. Stock no.34505. Metal & jewel. © 29Aug63; GP43234. India motif leaf clip. Sto no.34987. Metal & jewel. © 31Jul64; GP44506. Stock India Princess necklace. Stock no.34985. Metal & jewel. © 15Ju164; GP43906. © 1500104; GP43900. Japanese rose spray clip. Stock no.34278. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 22Apr63; GP43375. Leaf cluster earclips. Sto no.35496. Metal & jewel. © 240ct64; GP44971. Stock Lily seed pod clip. Stock no.33819. Metal & jewel. © 23Aug63; GP43909. Long oriental drops earclips. Stock no.34991. Metal & jewel. © 23Apr64; GP43236. Long-tail plumage bird clip. Stock no.34962. Metal & jewel. © 30Apr64; GP44508. Love birds charm. Stock no.16V106-32. Metal & wood. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 27Feb64; GP44326. Mesh band bracelet. Stock no.2V344. Metal. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 1Nov63; arbhog Van Cleer & Arpour, GP44328. Modern design flower earclips. Stock no.31872. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 240ct63; GP43904. Mosaic Oriental. [Necklace] Stock no.35193. Metal & jewel. © 30Jun64; GP43740. Narrow garland necklace. Stock no.33854. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 8Jan63; GP43374. Panache earrings. Stock no.3V263-2. Metal & jewel. © 10ct63; GP44329. Panache fourrure clip. Stock no.1V654. Metal. © 16Nov62; no.1V654. Metal. GP44325. GP44325. Pearl dome in golden leaves ring. Stock no.33770. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 21May63; GP43901. Persian leaf clip. Stock no.35132. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 21Jul64; opWic5 GP44510. Petit oiseau clip. [Bird on branch] Stock no.1V705. Metal & jewel. © llPeb64; GP43232. Petite bird clip. Stock no.1V718. Metal & jewel. © 130ct64; GP45311.

VAN CLEFF & ARPELS, INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Petite line of leaf motif. [Bi let] Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 9Jan63; GP43742. [Brace-Rare quality bracelet. Stock no.35004. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 23Jul64; GP43903. Ring gold mesh with emerald dome. Stock no.35320. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 21Ju164; GP43905. Rosette clip. Stock no.35097. Metal & jewel. © 20Jul64; GP43902. GP43902. Sapphire and diamond necklace de-tachable as a bracelet. Stock no.33793. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 23Dec62; GP44212. Shaggy dog clip. Stock no.1V640. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 12Nov62; GP43376. GP43376. Tiger clip. Stock no.13782. France. Metal & jewel. © 23Jun64; GP44194. Wild rose motif clip. Stock no.34775. Metal & jewel. © 190ct63; GP43910. Stock Zinnia bracelet. [Rows of simulated blossoms] Stock no.35356. Metal & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels; 290ct64; GP44973. Mille fleur evening bag. Stock no.35187. Metal & jewel. © Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 12Jun64; GP44596. VAN CLEVE, JOOS. See CLEVE, JOOS VAN. VANCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA, VANCOUVER AUCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA, VANCOVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Filmstrip) Audio Visual Systems. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 15Jan64; JP8902. VANDERHOOFT, JOHN J. Spheric lenses and photography. Mechanical drawing. Fig.1-6. © John J. Vanderhooft; 17Nov64; IU13398. VAN DYCK, ANTHONIS. Bildnis eines Kindes mit Vogel. See OBPACHER, A.G. VAN ESVELDT, MENZO. See ESVELDT, MENZO VAN. VAN GOGH, VINCENT. See GOGH, VINCENT VAN. VAN LAMSWEERDE, FRANS. See LAMSWEERDE,

- FRANS VAN.
- VAN RIJN, REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON. REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON, See

VAN S. AUTHENTICS, INC. [Article of jewelry] Appl. author: Joanne Moonan. © Van S. Authentics, Inc.
Narrow bucket bracelet. 3235 Metal. © 10Jun64; GP43052.
Wide buckle bracelet. 3239.
Metal. © 10Jun64; GP43053.
Wide buckle necklace. 3239.
Metal. © 10Jun64; GP43054. 3235.

VAN SAELEN, THEODORE. In town. See VAN SAELEN, VIRGINIA C. VAN SAELEN, VIRGINIA C.' In town. [Old western town] Oil painting. Appl. author: Theodore Van Saelen. © Mrs. Theodore Van Saelen; 21Feb64; GP43487.

VAN WOLF, HENRY. Beatles: John Lennon, Ringo Starr, Paul McCartney, George Harrison. [Busts] By Henry Van Wolf, soulp-tor. © Henry Van Wolf; 7Dec64; Lincoln sitting on a bench speaking to a group of children. Model. © Henry Vanwolf; 6Aug64; GU37699. VARGAS, RUDY. Shield. See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALLFORNIA, INC. Sword. See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. VELA, pseud. See MEEKER, DEAN. VELARDE, PABLITA. Kashare kachina dancers. See BALCOMB'S. Mudhead kachinas. See BALCOMB'S. Single kashare kachina dancer. See BALCOMB'S. Single mudhead kachina. See BALCOMB'S. Single mudhead kachina. See BALCOME'S.
VELASQUEZ, JIM.
From our tepee to your tepee, Merry Christmas. [Decorated tepee; greeting card] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.109) © Jim Velasquez; 30Jul64; GP43871.
Hooping it up in New Mexico. [Warrior & bird doing Hoop dance; cartoon; greeting card] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.102) © Jim Velasquez; 25Jun64; GP43865.
I wish I had what it takes to make you well. [Despondent witch doctor; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.103) © Jim Velasquez; 25Jun64; GP43866.
I'm sorry, I'm only human. [Despon-dent ghost; greeting card] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.107)
© Jim Velasquez; 25Jun64; GP43869.
Make the best of 1t. [Comic warrior putting feathers on tree; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez; no.112) © Jim Velasquez; 30Jul64; GP43674.
Merry Christmas. [Ghost holding pcinsettias; greeting card] Reulawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.112) © Jim Velasquez; 30Jul64; GP43874.
Merry Christmas. [Ghost holding pcinsettias; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.113)
© Jim Velasquez, 30Jul64; GP43875.
Merry Christmas friend. [Ghost with gift; greeting card] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.110)
© Jim Velasquez; 30Jul64; GP43872.
Merry Christmas from New Mexico. [Road runner decorating cactus; greeting card] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez; 30Jul64; GP43872.
Merry Christmas from New Mexico. [Road runner decorating cactus; greeting card] Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.111) © Jim Velasquez; 30Jul64; GP43873.
Noche de Paz. [Comic trio of musicians; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.114) © Jim Velasquez; 30Jul64; GP43706.
Talk about magical powers. [Comic Indian witch doctor; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez; no.104)
© Jim Velasquez; 25Jun64; GP43863.
To my chief from your squaw, Happy Birthday. [Embarrassed chieftain; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez; 25Jun64; GP43867.
To my squaw from your chief, Happy Teirhday. [Comic squaw; greeting card]

- Domisty, dryboy. To my squaw from your chief, Happy Birthday. [Comic squaw; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.106) © Jim Velasquez; 25Jun64; GP43868.

[Tourist couple at Indian pueblo; cartoon; greeting card] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.101) © Jim Velasquez; 25Jun64; GP43864. We are having a party. [Comic witch doctor dancing; greeting card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Cards by Velasquez, no.108) © Jim Velasquez; 25Jun64; GP43870. VENDOME COUTURIER JEWELRY, LTD. [Article of jewelry] © Vendome a.a.d.o. Vendome Couturier Jewelry, Ltd. 12-7666/87. [Chain, fleur-de-lis & filigreed pendant] Metal. © 15ep64; GP44441. V-880/05. [Stones & leaves form-ing pendant] Metal. © 1Sep64; 9-V-880/05. 9-V-880/06. [Flower head of stones with spray of leaves] Metal.
© 1Sep64; GP44454.
9-V-880/07. [Stones & leaves forming flower head motif & pendant] Metal.
© 1Sep64; GP44455.
9-V-880/08. [Stones & leaves forming flower head motif & pendant] Metal.
© 1Sep64; GP44456.
12-V-812/50. [Blossom with bell shape attached; earring] Metal.
© 5May64; GP43628.
V-1-805/20. [Chain, with medallion 9-V-880/06. [Flower head of stones V-1-805/20. [Chain, with medallion shape pendant] Metal. © 1Sep64; GP44471. GF444/1.
V-1-805/22. [Chain, with openwork decanter shape pendant] Metal.
© 1Sep64; GP44470.
V-1-805/52. [Stone drop from stone-accented leaf cluster; earring]
© AwaGA: appende © 3Aug64; GP45006. V-1-856/10. [Bracelet] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45098. V-1-858/51. [Earring] Metal. © 1Sep64; GP44442. □ ISEpOT; 01.1111.
 □ ISEpO4; GP44443.
 ∨-1-858/55. [Earring] Metal.
 □ ISEpO4; GP44444.
 □ ISEpO4; GP44444. V-1-861/40. [Lacy stone-accented leaf cluster; pin] © 3Aug64; GP45007 V-1-861/44. -1-861/44. [Bow with stone cluster; pin] © 3Aug64; GP45008. V-1-861/45. [Two attached stone-accented feathery twists; pin] © 3Aug64; GP45009. V-1-861/50. [Stone-accented fruit & leaf cluster; earring] © 3Aug64; GP45011. V-1-861/54. [Small stone cluster on bow; earring] © 3Aug64; GP45010. V-1-861/55. [Stones accent feathery twist; earring] © 3Aug64; GP45000. V-1-865/20. [Lacy stone-accented leaf on chain; necklace/pin] © 3Aug64; GP45001. © JAugo4; GF45001. V-1-865/22. [Lacy stone-accented star on chain; necklace/pin] © JAug64; GF45002. V-3-370/22. [Necklace] Metal. © JAug64; GF45095. V-3-371/22. [Neckla © 3Aug64; GP45094. [Necklace] Metal. V-3-372/22. [Necklace] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45097. V-3-373/22. [Necklace] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45096. V-3-374/22. [Double strand of ornate beads; necklace] © 3Aug64; GP45003. V-3-375/20. [Crowded ormat drops on chain; necklace]
 ③ JAug64; GP45012.
 ③ Frin] Metal. [Crowded ornate bead Shugov, dryne, dr

317

V-3-381/20. [Strand of ornate beads with cluster of drops; necklace] © 3Aug64; GP45005. V-3-724/10. [Bracelet] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45100. -3-724/20. [Necklace] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45101. V-3-724/20. V-3-760/22. [Necklas © 3Aug64; GP45102. [Necklace] Metal. [Earring] Metal. V-3-760/50. © 3Aug64; GP45103. © 5Augo4; Gr45105. V-3-763/20. [Necklace] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45104. © 3Aug64; GP45105. V-3-765/25. [Necklace] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45105. V-3-765/25. [Necklace] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45106. V-12-880/01. [Annular band & bow holding peardrop hanging] Metal. © 1Sep64; GP44445. V-12-880/12. [Peardrop hanging suspended from rosette of round & marguise stones] Metal. marquise scores] Metal.
 Isep64; GP44446.
 V-761/25. [Elaborate beads; necklace] © 180ct64; GP45252.
 V-907/20. [Earring] Metal.
 15Jul62; GP45120. V-958/30. [Coiled snake accented by stones; pin] Metal. © 3Aug64; GP45253. VERGONA, HANK. Cat Week, International, Nov. 1-7, 1964. See AMERICAN FELINE SOCIETY, INC. VERNON CO. A baby prays. [Hands] Signed: Wen-dall Bates. Reproduction of paint-ing. © Vernon Co.; 1Dec63; ing. (H26457 Colonial days. [Motif] Signed: Wen-dall Bates. Col. reproduction of painting. © Vernon Co.; 1Dec63; H26459. Pheasants [flying over field] By Wendall Bates. Col. reproduction of painting. © Vernon Co.; 1Dec63; H26458. [Hunting dog with Pointer at work. [Hunting dog with 2 hunters in background] Signed: Wendall Bates. Col. reproduction of painting. © Vernon Co.; 1Dec63; H26453. Pride of the land. [Antique automo-bile in front of church on autumn day] Sighed: Wendall Bates. Col. reproduction of painting. © Vernon Co.; 1Dec63; H26454. Co.; IDeco3; H26454.
Rufus hummingbird. Signed: Wendall Bates. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Vernon Co.; IDec63; H26460.
Spring bouquet. [Still life] Signed: Wendall Bates. Col. reproduction of painting. © Vernon Co.; IDec63; H26461.
Tense moment. [Fishermon for content H20401. Tense moment. [Fisherman in canoe reeling in big fish] Signed: Wendall Bates. Col. reproduction of painting. © Vernon Co.; 1Dec63; H26455. Whiteface royalty. [Whitefaced cattle in pasture] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Vernon Co.; lDec63; H26456. VERRILLO, HENRY. JFK bookend. See HI-LUSTER POLISHING WORKS.

- VICTOR
- Bedtime boy. See CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Bedtime girl. See CREATIVE ARTS, INC.
- Eternal light. See CREATIVE ARTS, INC.
- Gethsemane. See CREATIVE ARTS, INC. VICTOR OF HAWAII, PSEUD. See WIGINGTON, VICTOR S.

VICTORIANO, MARCELO H. Gamut. [Cutout resembling abstract plant on cover of folder] 50 M-10. © Marcelo H. Victoriano; 150ct64; GP45224 . VICTORY STUDIO. China Court. See BLOOMCRAFT. Floral outlines. See TRITON FABRICS, INC. Textile pattern. Pattern no.6666. Sketches of Parisian street scenes. See TRITON FABRICS, INC. Textile pattern. Pattern no.6625. Textile pattern. See PRESTIGE FABRICS, INC. Textile pattern. See TRITON FABRICS, INC. VIG, MARY LEE. Viglettes. [Head of little girl with straight hair] Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Mary Lee Vig; 26Aug64; GU37743. VILLAGER, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Villager, Inc. Pattern no. L-101. © 14Aug64; H?6311. L-102. [Stylized birds within wreaths of flowers] © 14Aug64; H26312. L-103. © 26Aug64; H26316. L-104. © 26Aug64; H26317. L-105. © 14Aug64; H26313. L-107. [Heads of horses] L-107. [Heads of hom © 14Dec64; H27324. L-108. [Watermelon slices, pears & other fruits] © 12Aug64; H26315.

- VIOLA, RICHARD J. Hum Bug, by Rik Viola. [Cartoon characters] 5 drawings on 5 sheets. With cover sheet. © Richard J. Viola; 17Aug64; GU37704.
- VIRTUE, RALPH T. Lodgepole from the do-it-yourself Alpine group by Colorado Planners. See COLORADO PLANNERS.
- VISALIA, CALIFORNIA, VISALIA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AIRPORT QUALIFICATION (Film-strip) Audio Visual Systems. 21 fr., color, 35 mm. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 290ct64; JP8966.
- VISIONEERING, INC. Peanut butter and jelly boy. [Head & shoulders of boy ir cap, eating sandwich] Reproduction of drawing. © Visioneering, Inc.; lMay64; cobl263 GP43263.
- VISTA ENTERPRISES. Whirl-A-Wage, the wonder wheel. [F scenes of household chores] Col. print on plastic. © Vista Enter-prises; 19May64; K72388. Four
- VISUAL AIDS STUDIO. See CONTEMPORARY COURTESY.
- VISUAL SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT. SUAL SISIEMS DEVELOPMENT: Maintenance guide, Plymouth, Dodge, Chrysler, Imperial. Drawing. Appl. authors: A. L. Armitage, R. E. Jennings & H. W. Snyder. © Visual Systems Development; 23Sep64; GU37843.

VITA FILMS. And what have you done for your coun-try? [Port. of John F. Kennedy in 3/4 view; post card] Photo by Ger-ard Alean. Reproduction of photo. (JFK-1) © Vita Films; 10Jul64; VITA FILMS; 10Jul64; K71302

VOGUE DOLLS, INC. Posy Piri. [Flexible doll] Molded plastic foam & vinyl. © Vogue Dolls, Inc.; 24Jan64; GP44499.

VOLK, JOSH. Wispers, by Josh. [Eleven comic strip cartoon characters] Col. drawing. Signed. © Josh Volk; 28Dec64; QU38121. VOLPE, NICHOLAS. Academy Awards, 1928-1961; a complete portrait collection of Academy Award winners. 69 reproductions of charcoal drawings in case. Signed: Volpe. © Nicholas Volpe; 15Feb64 (in notice: 1962); GP44436. (in notice: 1962); GP44436.
Barry Goldwater. [Port., 2 views]
Col. reproduction of pastel drawing. Signed: Volpe. © Nicholas
Volpe; 15Sep64; GP44439.
John Lennon. [Head & full figure
of guitarist before microphone]
Signed: Volpe. Col. reproduction
of pastel painting. © Nicholas
Volpe; 15Jun64; GP43222. VOLPE, NICHOLAS A. George Harrison. [Head & full figure of guitarist at microphone] Signed: Volpe. Col. reproduction of pastel painting. D Nicholas Volpe; 15Jun64; GP43223.
Paul McCartney. [Head & full figure of left-handed guitarist at microphone] Signed: Volpe. Col. reproduction of pastel painting. D Nicholas Volpe; painting. © Nich 15Jun64; GP43221. D Nicholas Volpe; Ringo Starr. [Head & full figure of drummer] Signed: Volpe. Col. reproduction of pastel painting. © Nicholas Volpe; 15Jun64; GP43220. VON REUTLINGER, MATTHEW. See REUTLINGER, MATTHEW VON.

W

WADE, ROBERT LEE. Bittersweet Inn. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scales vary. @ Robert Lee Wade; 26Oct64; IU13373. The Nashville Apartments. 8-31-64. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/16" = 1'-0" & 1/8" = 1'-0". @ Robert Lee Wade; 26Oct64; IU13371. Nashville's Visitors Center. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". @ Robert Lee Wade; 26Oct64; IU13370. The Village House Apartments, Bloom-

- The Village House Apartments, Bloom-ington, Ind. Oct. 1, 1964. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale 1/16" = 1'-0" & 1/8" = 1'-0". © Robert Lee Wade; 260ct64; IU13372.

WADERS, JUNE. Black jet. See WADERS, RALPH.

- WADERS, RALPH. Black jet. [Cowboy on bronco attached to flywheel] © Ralph Waders & June Waders; 28Dec64; GU38123.
- WAGNER (NAT) ASSOCIATES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Nat Wagner Assoc., Inc.

No. 3962. ©62. [Lengths of various chains] © 13May64; H26193.

WAGNER, RIO B. Dolphin fountain. See PERMA-FLEX MOLD CO.

WAHRHEIT, EDWARD F. Buttonwood, Horizon Homes. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 3 sheets. © Edward F. Wahrheit; 1Jul64; IU13149.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. **Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.**

1964

WALDRON, DANIEL. Greetings from Colon, Mich., magic capitol of the world. The streets of Colon, at magicians' convention time. [Busy street scene; post card] Signed: Futh. Reproduction of drawing. © Daniel Waldron; 19Aug64; K71785. WAIKER, BLOSSOM K. Bird. [Peacock] Drawing. NM: revi-sion. © Blossom K. Walker; 31Jul64; GU37716. rd. [Peacock with spread tail coverts] Col. drawing. © Blossom K. Walker; 14Mar64; GP43862. Bird. WALKER, FRANK. The Royale, 64. Architectural draw-ings (blue line print) on 13 sheets. Scales vary. © Frank Walker; 9Nov64; IP7076. WALKER CHINA CO. ALKER CHINA CO. Chalet. [Stylized arrangements of scrollery; design on dinnerware] Artist: George Rudd. © Walker China Co.; 24Nov64; GU38068. Fernway. [Simplified ferns on border; design on dinnerware] Artist: George Rudd. © Walker China Co.; 24Nov64; GU38069. WALLACE SILVERSMITHS. Spanish lace. [Scrollery on sterling silver flatware] © Wallace a.a.d.o. Wallace Silversmiths, division of Hamilton Watch Co.; 14Aug64; cphh/280 GP44789. WALTER FABRICS. American eagle. [Revolutionary America motif] Frint on fabric.
 © Walter Fabrics, division of D. N. & E. Walter & Co,; 1Ju164; H25887. WALTERS, MARTIN. Springtime. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) Woodland pool. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) WALVERN INVESTMENT CO. Architect's plan and drawing for a single family dwelling. Damon, Worley & Associates, registered architects. 5 blueprints. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Walvern Investment Co.; 10Sep64; IU13314. WARNER, SUNNY. Reading with grandmother. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. See WARNER BROS. PICTURES, INC.
 Bugs Bunny paper saver. [Bugs Bunny with carrots & being accosted by Elmer Fudd with shotgun] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate, no.4445) @ Warner Bros. Pictures, Inc.; 24Aug64; K71951. Pictures, Inc.; 24Aug64; K71951.
 Hanny birthday gift wrap. [Bugs Happy birthday gift wrap. [Bugs Bunny & friends with fence & cake] Col. print. © Warner Bros. Pic-tures, Inc.; 26Jun64; K71693. WASILE, WILLIAM. Bahama Islands. See WASILE ENTER-PRISES, LTD. WASILE ENTERPRISES, LTD. Bahama Islands. [Native figures; post cards] No.82-97. Original painting by Elysee. Bahama Islands. 16 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. Author of the reproductions: William Wasile. © Wasile Enter-prises. Ltd.: 10Sep63: K/2226 prises, Ltd.; 10Sep63; K72226. WASSERMAN, JO ALLYNN. The green cat [with pitcher & fruit; folder] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Jo Allynn Wasserman (Mrs. David Wasserman); 4Nov64; K72427.

WATKINS-STRATHMORE CO. Bridal doll, boy and girl cutout doll book. [Bridal party outside church] 1818. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 27May64; K71325.

- Strathmore Co.; 27May04; K(1)25. Color by number. [Soldier shooting cannon, & balls] 1895-7. Col. print: © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 27May64; K(1)221. Dot to dot color and play book. [Truck & other structures] 1895-5. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 27May64; K(1)324. painting. © Watkins-Co.; 27May64; K71324.
- Little puzzler. [Drum, cat & truck; fruits; 2-sided puzzle board] 4966. Col. prints. © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 19Jun64; K71688.
- Magic Slate magic gameboard; 4 games. [Corral the calf & others] Col. print. [] Watkins-Strathmore Co.; print. © Watkins 27May64; K71320.
- 27May64; K71320.
 Magic Slate magic gameboard; 4 games. [Hang the thief & others] 4935.
 Col. print. © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 27May64; K71319.
 Read & color. [Sailboat, ice cream cone & other items] 1895-2. Col. reproduction of watercolor paint-ing. © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 27May64; K71322.
- Z/MAYO4; K(1922. Trace and color. [Little boy lying on rug coloring picture book] 1895-4. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Watkins-Strathmore Co.; 27May64; K71323.
- WATSON, JAMES. Artisan Hair Styling for Men, styling is the answer to better grooming. [Profile of head on palm of hand] Col. drawing. © James Watson; 17Sep64; GU37837.
- WAUKESHA BEARINGS CORP.
- AUKESHA BEARINGS CORP. Art. simplex seal assy. for 5 1/4 dia. shaft bow thruster. C-064-000-073. 1-16-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13212. Comb. 15"-6 x 6 thrust, 10 1/2 x 7 3/4 journal line shaft pedestal outline. D-063-000-011. 7-9-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13209. Seal for condensate pump for
- Seal for condensate pump for Tetkokgkikai Seisakusho, Ltd. C-SK-327. 2-7-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13262.
- L2Aug0+; 101,202. Simplex stern tube conversion #630 seal; 22.906 shaft. DD-064-000-079. 12-10-62. Mechani cal drawing. Full scale & 1 1/2. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; UL12218 Mechani-
- © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Augo4; IU13218. Simplex stern tube conversion #630 seal; 22.906 shaft. DD-064-000-086. 3-18-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale & 1 1/2. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13224. Stern tube brg. & simplex seal in-stallation 14 1/8 shaft #380 seal. DD-064-000-077. Mechanical drawing. Scale 2" & 12". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13216.
- 1013216. Stern tube brg. & simplex seal in-stallation 16 7/16 shaft #450 seal. DD-064-000-076. 2-6-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale &
- seal. DD-064-000-076. 2-6-64.
 Mechanical drawing. Full scale & 1/2. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13215.
 Stern tube brg's. for Texico Ship-Mitsui Hull #694. DD-064-000-075.
 2-14-64. Mechanical drawing.
 Scale 1 1/2" 12". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13214.
 Stern tube installation #355 simplex seal & 12 3/8 journal brg.
 DD-064-000-096. 6-17-64. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2 * 22*.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13228.

- 1" x 5/8 lg.-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg. B-076-010-002, 7-21-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13241.
- 9/16 x 5/8-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg. C-076-015-014. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13242.
- 1 3/4 x 3/4-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; adj. type. C-077-017-001. 5-12-64. Mechanic drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13256. Mechanical
- 2" x l 1/4-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg. C-076-020-021. 12-20-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64;
- 1013244. x 13/16-5 pad tilting shoe Journal brg. B-076-020-019. 3-5-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64;

- Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13243.
 2"-13/16-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. D-078-020-004.
 3-12-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13258.
 3/8 x 2" journal brg. B-075-000-276 1-29-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13230.
 3/8 x 2" journal brg. B-075-000-277. 1-29-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13231.
 1/2 x 1"-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg. B-SK-424. 7-24-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale.
 Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13268.
 1/2 x 2 3/4 Ig. H. S. journal brg. C-075-000-290. 6-8-61. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. @ Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13239.
 3/4 x 1 1/2"-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg. B-076-027-001. 4-28-64. Mechanical drawing.
 Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13245.
 3/4 x 3" H. S. journal brg.
 3/4 x 3" H. S. journal brg.

- [©] Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Augo4; 1U13245.
 3/4 x 3" H. S. journal brg.
 C-075-000-280. 2-21-64. Mechanical drawing.
 [©] Waukesha Bearings
 [©] Corp.; 12Aug64; 1U13233.
 ["] x 1 1/4-5 pad adjustable tilting shoe journal brg.; special.
 C-077-030-002. 1-14-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale.
 [©] Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; 1U13254.
 ["] x 1 1/4-5 pad adjustable tilting
- Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13254. " x 1 1/4-5 pad adjustable tilting shoe journal brg; special. C-077-030-003. 1-14-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13255. " x 1 1/4-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg. C-SK-425. 7-24-64. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13269.

- cal drawing. Full scale.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; iUU3269.
 x 1 1/4 5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-076-030-037.
 1-3-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IUI3246.
 3" x 1 1/4 1g. T.P.J. housing dims. B-SK-421. 7-16-64. Mechanical drawing.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IUI3267.
 3" x 1 3/4-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; female rotor suction end. C-078-030-004. 3-10-64. Mechanical drawing.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IUI3259.
 3" x 2" x 5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-076-030-038. 1-16-64. Mechanical drawing.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IUI3247.
- waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; 1U13247.
 3" x 2"-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; special. C-076-030-039.
 3-14-64. Mechanical drawing.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; 1U13248.

- 3" x 3" journal brg. B-075-000-278. 1-29-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13232.

- IU13232.
 X 3" journal brg. B-075-000-291.
 6-3-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13240.
 1/4 x 2 1/4 H. S. journal brg.
 C-075-000-275. 12-23-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13229.
 1/4 x 3 1/2 L. S. journal brg.
 C-075-000-281. 2-22-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale.
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13234. IU13234
- Joing Jack Join Joing State Jo Mechanical
- 3 1/2-6-pad water lubricated thrust brg. C-003-600-001. 12-26-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IUI3184.
- 3 5/8 x 1 1/2-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; adj. type. C-077-035-001. 5-13-64. Mechanic drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13257. Mechanical
- Bearings Corp.; 12Aug04; 1013257.
 3/4 x 2"-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; female rotor disch. end. C-078-035-002. 3-9-64. Mechanical drawing. @ Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13260.
 3/4 x 2"-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg.; male rotor disch. end. C-078-035-003. 4-13-64. Mechanical drawing. @ Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13261.
- 4"-2 x 2 self leveling thrust brg.; std.bore. B-004-221-010. 10-19-63. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; 1U13187.
- 4"-6" pad thrust brg.; standard bore. B-004-600-003. 5-13-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13186.
- '-6" pad thrust brg.; standard bore. B-004-600-004. 6-10-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13185. 4"-6"
- 4"-6 x 2 pad thrust brg.; special. C-004-620-001. 1-2-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; 1U13188.
- 4 5/8-6 x 6 self leveling thrust brg. B-004-661-007. 7-27-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; drawing. © Waukes 12Aug64; IU13189.
- 12Augo4; 1013109. " x 2"-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg. C-076-050-013. 5-20-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13250. " x 2" lg. T.P.J. housing dims. C-SK-417. 7-8-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13265. " 5 x 6 self leveling thrust bear-5'

- 12Aug64; IU13265. 5"-6 x 6 self leveling thrust bear-ing. B-005-661-011. 7-10-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13190. 5 1/4 x 3" L. S. journal brg with thrust face. C-075-000-283. 3-14-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13235. 6" x 2 1/2-5 pad tilting shoe journal brg. C-076-060-002. 7-15-64. Mechanical drawing. Half scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13252. IU13252.
- 6"-4"-5-pad tilting shoe journal brg. C-076-060-001. 6-10-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13251.
- 6"-6 x 2 pad thrust brg.; special large bore. C-006-620-002.

- 1-17-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13191.
- 6"-6 x 6 self leveling thrust bear-ing with load cell. B-006-661-006. 7-10-64. Mechanical drawing. 7-10-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13193.
- 6"-6 x 6 special thrust brg. C-006-661-005. 6-5-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13192.
- 7"-2 pad self leveling thrust brg.; lrg. bore. C-007-200-008. 5-14-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13194.
- 7"-2 pad self leveling thrust brg.; lrg. bore. C-007-200-009. 6-10-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64;
- © Waukesha beatting-IUI3195. 7" x 2 7/8 lg. T.P.J. housing dims. C-SK-418. 7-8-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IUI3266. 7" x 3 1/2-5-pad tilting shoe journal brg. C-076-070-002. 6-10-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha
- Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13253.
- 7" 6 x 2 thrust bearing. C-007-620-003. 7-3-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; 1U13196.

- 12Aug64; IU13196.
 7"-6 x 6 self leveling thrust brg. C-007-661-003. 3-6-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13197.
 7 1/8-8 x 8 self leveling thrust brg.; special. C-007-880-001. 2-27-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13198.
 7 1/2"-8 x 8 self leveling thrust brg.; special. C-007-880-002. 2-27-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13199.
- Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13199.
 8"-2 pad x 8"-6 pad thrust brg. & 4"-5 pad journal comb. brg.
 B-SK.407. 5-21-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13263.
 8"-6 x 6 double thrust & 3" x 1 1/4-5 pad tilting shoe journal comb. brg. D-051-660-003. 4-1-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13208.
 8" 6 x 6 thrust brg.; special.
- 8"-6 x 6 thrust brg.; special. C-008-661-003. 7-3-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; drawing. © Wauke 12Aug64; IU13200.
- 9 3/4-12 pad x 8"-2 pad thrust brg. & 4"-5 pad tilting shoe comb.brg. D-051-000-002. 5-22-64. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. @ Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; TU-000-002. IU13207.
- 9 3/4-12 pad x 9 3/4 non leveling thrust brg. & 4 1/2-5 pad T.P. jour'l. B-SK-408. 5-25-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13264.
- Discor. " x 3 1/2 lg. brg.; split type. C-075-000-286. 4-2-64. Mechanical drawing. Half scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; l2Aug64; IU13237. 10"
- 10 1/2 x 7 3/4 1g. journal brg. line shaft pedestal outline. D-063-000-012. 7-9-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13210.
- 12"-6 pad thrust brg.; special K/WAY
 pos. B-012-600-005. 3-6-64.
 Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha
 Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13201.
- 12 1/8 x 12" 1g. journal brg. D-075-000-287. 4-16-64. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13238.

- 17"-thrust brg. & 4" sleeve brg. C-075-000-284. 3-16-64. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; 1013036.
- 23"-6 x 2-pad thrust brg. D-023-620-001. 4-15-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; drawing. © Wauke 12Aug64; IU13202.
- 25"-6 pad thruat brg. D-025-601-001. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13203.
- 25" 8 x 8 thrust bearing; special split retainer. D-025-880-003. 12-20-63. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; UN2006 IU13204.
- 26.379 babbitt brg. & simplex seal #750 stern tube installation. DD-064-000-083. 3-27-64. Mechani-cal drawing. Scale 1 1/2" & 6". @ Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; TU30204. IU13221.
- 37 1/2-12 x 12 thrust brg. with load cells. D-037-121-001. 5-21-64.
 Mcchanical drawing. Scale 1/4 = 1".
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13205.
- IU13205. 43" 6 x 6 thrust bearing. D-043-660-001. 4-21-64. Mechanical drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13206. #220 art. & 170 fwd. simplex seal installation with 7 5/8 T.P.J., 7 5/8 sleeve & 6 1/8 sleeve brg's. DD-064-000-057. 10-2-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale & 3". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13211. IU13211.
- #220 simplex seal & stern shaft installation with 8" & 7 15/16 journal brg's. DD-064-000-088. 3-25-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale & 3". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13226.
- #220 simplex seal stern shaft instal-lation-with 8" T.P.J. & 7 15/16 jour. brg. DD-064-000-087. 3-25-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale & 3". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; 1U13225.
- #260 simplex seal & T.P. journal brg. stern tube installation. DD-064-000-080. 2-24-64. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13219.
- #600 simplex seal installation with 21 7/16 dia. shaft dia. DD-064-000-074. 1-22-63. Mechani-cal drawing. Full scale & 1 1/2" © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13213.
- #710 simplex seal & 25 15/16 journal brg. stern tube installation. DD-064-000-085. 3-16-64. Mechani-cal drawing. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13223. Mechani-
- #710 simplex seal & 25 15/16 journal brg. stern tube installation. DD-064-000-092. 5-7-64. Mechanical drawing. Scale 6" & 1 1/2". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IUI 327. IU13227
- #710 simplex seal & 25.275 journal
 brg. stern tube installation.
 DD-064-000-082. 3-27-64. Mechanical drawing. Scale 6" & 1 1/2".
 © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64;
 TU 3220 IU13220.
- #750 simplex seal & 27 7/16 journal brg. stern tube installation con-version. DD-064-000-078. 3-3-64. Mechanical drawing. Full scale & 1 1/2. © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13217.
- #800 seal simplex stern tube & seal inst.; 28.224 shaft. DD-064-000-084 4-30-64. Mechanical drawing. Scale 1 1/2" & 6". © Waukesha Bearings Corp.; 12Aug64; IU13222.

1964

WAYMIRE, R. MILTON. Handee record of class activities, tenth thru tweifth. [Edifice; children ascending stairs] 1 v. Col. print. © R. Milton Waymire; loct64; K72389. WEATHER FORECAST (Filmstrip) Cadillac Service Dept. 95 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Cadillac Motor Car Division, General Motors Corp.; &Jan64; JP8792. WEAVER, ARTHUR. Black Angus cattle in a Texas land-scape. See FROST & REED, LTD. Hereford cattle, Texas. See FROST & REED, LTD. An oil rig, Texas. See FROST & REED, LTD. White faced Hereford cows and calves by a Texas pool. See FROST & REED, LTD. White faced Hereford cows and calves on a Texas range. See FROST & REED, LTD. WEAVER, MARJI C. Giaconda. See BLOOMCRAFT. La Doro. See BLOOMCRAFT. Samona. See BLOOMCRAFT. Villa Capelli. See BLOOMCRAFT. WEBBER, JOSEPH E. Driftwood Acres on beautiful Lake Cle Elum. [Mountain scene; song folder cover] Signed: A. H. Hervos. Col. reproduction of drawing. © J. E. Webber; 17Aug63; GP43574. WEBEN INDUSTRIES, INC. Wiring diagram, auto-wash power pack, model AW-2-E. Dwg. no.W254045. © Weben Industries, Inc.; 29Jun64; IP6888. WEBER, EVA R. Miss Purr Kitty Kat Doll. Created by Eva R. Weber. Col. drawings on 2 sheets. © Eva R. Weber; 290ct64; IU13380. WEBSTER, HOWARD O. Sam Algae. [Bodyless animal with hairy head, goggle face, & fin feet; figurine] © Howard O. Webster; 8May64; GP43203. WEEDER, CAROLINE NIXON. Hippopotamus, Submarrie, Phila. Zoo. © Caroline Nixon Weeder; 8May64; GP44401. WEEDN, FLAVIA M. See FLAVIA. WEEDN, JACK. See FLAVIA. WEEGLAIS, EDWARD. MELGIAIS, EDWARD.
Lock shelf, 1-2. 7-28-64. 2 drawings on 2 sheets. © Edward Weeglais; JAug64; IU13182-13183.
Mechanical drawing of Lock Shelf 3. © Edward Weeglais; 1LSep64; IU13340.
Mechanical drawing of Triple Rack no.1. July 10, 1964. Drawings. © Edward Weeglais; 13Ju164; IU13138. WEIDLICH, INC. Superb basketball figure, overhead shot. [Ornament] Metal. Appl. author: Alfred J. Flauder. 13Aug64: GP436 © Weidlich, Inc.; 13Aug64; GP43654. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Rooster [in small, decorative land-scape] Col. serigraph. © David Weidman; 20Feb64; GP43551. WEIL, ALBERT E. Treeripe & Vineripe market. [Right & left front views of raised structure with glasg enclosed front; rear view] 3 photos. © Albert E. Weil; 15Aprt4; JP8830.

WEINMAN, ROBERT A. Honor to Socrates. [Port, on obverse; Chor to Socrates. [Port, on obverse classic male holding lamp blinding others on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Robert A. Weinman; 6Aug64; GU38024.

WEISER, ARTHUR. Apartment house recreation centre yacht club complex. Arthur Weiser, architect. June 8, 1964. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale l" = 60' & 1/16" = 1'-0. © Arthur Weiser; 26Aug64; IU13290.

- WEISS (ALBERT) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Weiss a.a.d.o. Albert Weiss & Co., Inc. No. 5. [Golf flag with figure 19; pin] Metal. © 6Jul64; GP43470.
- WEISS, JOAN. Gee, combined bobby pin & holder for absorbent pellet for perfuming. Joan Weiss, artist. Drawing.
 © Joan Weiss; 6Aug64; IUI3168.
 - Inner Secret, combined bobby pin & holder for absorbent pellet for perfuming. Joan Weiss, artist. Drawing. © Joan Weiss; 6Aug64; Drawing. IU13165.
- Jonel, combined bobby pin & holders for absorbent pellets for perfuming. Joan Weiss, artist. Drawing. © Joan Weiss; 6Aug64; IU13163.
- Neuelle, combined bobby pin & holder for absorbent pellet for perfuming. Joan Weiss, artist. © Joan Weiss; 6Aug64; IUI3166.
- Top Secrets, combined bobby pin & holders for absorbent pellets for perfuming. Joan Weiss, artist. Drawing © Joan Weiss; fAug64; Drawing IU13164.
- Whirligig, combined bobby pin & holders for absorbent pellets for perfuming. Joan Weiss, artist. Drawing. © Joan Weiss; 6Aug64; Drawing. IU13167.
- WEMBLETON DEVELOPMENT CO. Architectural for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scales vary. © Wembleton Development Co. (in notice: Wemble-don Development Co.); 7Jul64; IP6889. Willoway Estates
 - Thoway Estates ... Bloomfield Twp., Oakland Co., Mich. Dwg. no.l. 1-24-64. Drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 100'. © Wembelton Development Co.; lJul64; IU13118.
- WERNER, RONALD D. Deer. Model. © Ronald D. Werner; 30Jul64; GU37719.
- WEST, ROBERT Z. Your senior class visit at Independence National Historical Park. 130 col. slides in 2 boxes. © Robert Z. West; 25Apr64; JP8795.
- WESTERN EXOTICS. John F. Kennedy. [Bust, on base] By Leonardo Del Bosque D. © Western Exotics & L. Del Bosque D.; 28Mar64; H27265.
- WEXFORD CORP. Kronb Conr. Franklin Mills, Bloomfield Twp., Oakland Co., Mich.; preliminary. Dwg. no.l. 3-18-64. Drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 100'. © Wexford Corp.; 1Ju164; IU13119.
- WHAM-O MANUFACTURING CO. Throw and catch game, Frisbee. [Game positions & instructions] Print. © Wham-O Mfg. Co.; 17Jun64; K71723.

WHEELER, LEE L. La chat noir cat. [Stylized silhou-ette] Drawing. Appl. author: Richard Porter. © Lee L. Wheeler; [Stylized silhou-30Nov64; GU38118. WHETZEL, F. P. KFA 2338, Los Angeles, mobile moni-tor 5. [Male in rickshaw] Print. © F. P. Whetzel; 1Jun64; K71994. WHITE, MILES.
[Article of jewelry] © Miles White. The leopard [alertly reclining wearing crown; pln] Metal.
© lAug64; GP44637.
The leopard fabrics design and wallpaper. Flocked design on plastic. © Miles White; 250ct64; GP45189. WHITE, PATRICK J. President Kennedy. [Half port. before U. S. Flag] Oll painting. © Patrick J. White; 60ct64; GU37970. WHITE HOUSE, WASHINGTON, D. C. S WASHINGTON, D. C. WHITE HOUSE See WHITING ENTERPRISES. WHITMAN PUB. CO. Mother Goose sewing cards. [Little Miss Muffet; wrapper] No.4400. Col. print. © Whitman Pub. Co.; 12Jun64; K71691. Wild animals sewing cards. [Stylized lion; wrapper] No.4400. Col. print. © Whitman Pub. Co.; 12Jun64; K71692. WHITNEY, GEORGE A. HITNEY, GEORGE A. E-Z Golf commercial layout plan. Designed by George A. Whitney, Sept. 29, '64. Print. © Geor Whitney; 16Nov64; K72421. © George A. WHITNEY, GERTRUDE VANDERBILT. The scout, Colonel William F. Cody, Buffalo Bill. See MINTER, JAMES B. WHITTY, BILL. Cherub candlestick. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. Fruit urn. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. Leaf hourglass. See QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. Rose bud vanity column. QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. See WHITTY, WILLIAM. Large Corinthian column. QUARTITE CREATIVE CORP. See WHY I CHOOSE BELVEDERE OVER CHEVELLE (Filmstrip) Plymouth Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 51 fr., b&M 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Nov64; JP9052. b&w, WICHMAN, SVEN H. The Compleat swimpool builder. Archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 5 sheets. With instruction booklet, 31 l. Scales vary. © Sven H. Wichman; 1Aug64; IP6884.

WIDOFF, JOYCE. The age of innocence. [Boy & girl dressed in costumes of Blue Boy & Pinky] Photo. (In Scotty's camera club and photographic guide, Nov. 1963, p.17. BKY Publications) © Joyce Widoff; INov63; JP8828.

WIENER LACES, INC. Aztec set I. No.21346. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 22Jul64; GP44366.

July-Dec.

WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH J. Quik-view, Manhattan. [Map showing streets] 9 transparencies. © E. J. Williams; 15May64; JP8788.

- 1964
 - Aztec set II. No.21347. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 29Jul64; GP44365.
- 29Julo4; GP44365.
 Boutique set I. No.21269. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 31Mar64; GP44375.
 Boutique set II. No.21324. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 14Jul64; GP44374.
 Bowknot I. No.21180. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 2Dec63; GP43108.
 Bowknot II. No.21180. Design in

- 2Dec6; GP4 5105. Bowknot II. No.21182. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 2Dec6; GP4 3109. Bowknot III. No.21178. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 90ct63; GP4 3110.
- Calypso set I. No.21338. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 4Aug64; GP44373.
- Calypso set II. No.21339. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 8Jun64; GP44372.
- Floral beauty, set I. No.21113. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 21Jun63; GP43105.
- Inc.; 210000; GP45105.
 Floral beauty, set II. No.21157.
 Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces,
 Inc.; 173ep63; GP45106.
 Floral beauty, set III. No.21159.
 Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces,
 Inc.; 180et63; GP45107.
 Iris, set I. No.21204 Design in
 fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.;
 15Dec65; GP45101.
 Iris. set II. No.21204 Design
- Iris, set II. No.21204. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; l0Jan64; GP43102.
- Lucerne set I. No.21294. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 29Jun64; GP44371.
- Lucerne set II. No.21296. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 29Jun64; GP44370.
 Ruby. No.21165. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 16Dec63; gpk3104
- GP43104.
- GP43104.
 Valencia set I. No.21300. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.;
 &Jun64; GP44369.
 Valencia set II. No.21302. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.;
 IOJun64; GP44368.
 Valencia set III. No.21326. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.;
 2Jun64; GP44367.
 Wedgewood set. No.21213. Design
- Wedgewood set. No.21213. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 14Jan64 (in notice: 1963); GP43103.
- WIGHT, DOROTHEA. Frouie-San. [Sculptured, oriental girl's head; plaque] Plaster. © Dorothea Wight; 27Apr64;
 - GP42863.
 Sie Han. [Sculptured, oriental man's head; plaque] Plaster.
 Dorothea Wight; 27Apr64; GP42864.
- WIGINGTON, VICTOR S. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963, the 35th President of the United States of America. [Head & shoul-ders port.] By Victor of Hawaii, pseud. of Victor S. Wigington. Col. reproduction of painting on velvet. © Victor S. Wigington (in notice: Victor of Hawaii); 19Aug64; H26635.
- WILDING, SUZANNE. No love for Schnitzel. See ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC.
- WILLET STUDIOS.
- Bethlehem star, stained glass window. See FARM JOURNAL, INC.
- WILLIAM HALE HARKNESS FOUNDATION, INC. See HARKNESS (WILLIAM HALE) FOUNDA-TION, INC., NEW YORK.

- WILLIAMS, HARRY P. Lobo wolf. Photo. © Harry P. Williams; 24Sep64; JUll37. WILLIAMS, LAUREN MARGY. W19 working drawings, class & draw-ing. [Plans for a boat] Architec-tural drawings on ll sheets. Scales vary. © Lauren M. Williams; Scales vary. © 80ct64; IP7112. W27 working drawings, class & drawing set. [Plans for a boat] Architec-tural drawings on 21 sheets. Scales vary. © Lauren M. Williams; 28Aug64; IP7113.
- WILLIAMS, WYMAN L. Chollywong. [Comic Chinese man & small boy] Col. drawing. © Wyman L. Williams & Robert J. Rothenhoe-fer; 80ct64; GU37941.
- WILLIAMS LITHOGRAPH CO. Crown Chateau menu A3. [Three liquor bottle labels] Col. lithograph of
 - bottle labels] coll lithograph of drawing. © Williams Lithograph Co.; lAug64; K72272. Flightline menu Al. [Four liquor seals] Col. lithograph of drawing. © Williams Lithograph Co.; lAug64; K72273.
- WILLINGER, LAWRENCE. Prime condition. See SHAW-BARTON.
- WILLIS, FRITZ. For reproductions of paintings by Fritz Willis See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- WILMARTH, FRED. Let's make it a clean sweep in '64. (Drawing of G. O. P. elephant sweeping donkey) [Campaign ribbon] Print on fabric. © Fred Wilmarth; 20Jul64; K71420.
- WILSON, CHARLES BANKS. The ten little Indians. [Children in native dress of various tribes; 20 decals] Col. serigraphs of 10 pen & ink drawings on 1 sheet. © Charles Banks Wilson; lAug64; GP44594.
- WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Thomas Wilson & Co., Inc. No. K-9503. NO.
 K-9503. Appl. author: Robert R.
 Giebel. © 6Jan64; GP44724.
 Tasseled style mantilla. S 18 series.
 Design in fabric. Appl. author:
 Robert R. Giebel. © Thomas Wilson
 Contact and the series of the series. & Co., Inc.; 14Dec63; GP43589.
- WILSON RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. Anatomy. [Diagram of female repro-ductive organs] Col. slide. © Wilson Research Foundation, Inc.; 16Ju164; JU11128.
 - Hormone levels [of ovulation & menstruation; diagram] Col. slide. © Wilson Research Foundation, Inc.; 16Ju164; JU11127.
 - Schematics. [Aggregation of cells; diagram] Col. slide. © Wilson Research Foundation, Inc.; 16Jul64; JU11125
 - 3 stages [of lining of uterus; diagram] Col. slide. © Wilson Research Foundation, Inc.; 16Jul64; JU11126.
- INCHELL, ELENA. Lucky do, ra, me, Calaveras Gold Lode frog. [Figurine] Plaster. Appl. states prev. reg. GU31752. C Elena Winchell; 140ot64; GP44964. WINCHELL,

WINCRAFT, INC. School day memories, records and memories. [Profile silhouettes of seated pupils; equipment & books on cover] Ed. no.5-1216. 1 v. Prints. Appl. states prev. reg. 29Dec61, K64453. NM: revision of cover. © WinCraft, Inc.; 26Jun64; WinCraft, Inc.; 26Jun64;

- WINKLER, IRVING. Ironing cord holder and anchoring stand therefor. [Two views] Irving Winkler, artist. Drawing. © Irving Winkler; 280ct64; IUI3383.
 - No-shift loop anchored shoe lace. [Two views] Irving Winkler, artist. Drawing. © Irving Winkler; 280ct64; IUI3384.
- Pronto dual cookie cutter. Irving Winkler, artist. Drawing. © Irving Winkler; 280ct64; IU13385.
- Irving Winkler; 200cto4; 1013365.
 Safety key with matching counterpart. Irving Winkler, artist. Drawing.
 Irving Winkler; 280ct64; IU13382.
 Supplemental hanger hook. Irving Winkler, artist. Drawing.
 Irving Winkler; 280ct64; IU13386.
- WINTER PARK (FLA.) TELEPHONE CO.
 Sidewalk Art Festival [in Winter Park, Fla.; post card] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Winter Park Telephone Co.; lDec64; K72557.
 Winter Fark's annual Sidewalk Art Festival [in Winter Park, Fla.] Col. lithograph of painting.
 © Winter Park Telephone Co.; lDec64; K72558.
 - K72558.
- WINTER SEASON SERVICE (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 89 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master tech-nicians service conference, session no.65-3) © Chrysler Corp.; 24Nov64; JP9051.
- WOLF (JOHN) TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © John Wolf Textiles, Inc.
 - © John Woll lexures, inc. Pattern no. 901. Design 1634. [Moslem palace scenes & objects in alternating bands] © 18Mar64; H26494. 902. Design 1663. [Large over
 - lapping strawberries] © 7Apr64; H26510.
 - 903. Design 1658. [Rose cuttings & lace fragments] © 19Mar64; H26509.
 - 904. Design 1657. [Flower cut-tings on ovals & parallelograms] © 7Apr64; H26508.
 - 05. Design 1664. [Teenage boys & girls talking on telephone & in other typical attitudes] © 7Apr64; H26511. 905.
 - (Apro4; H20511.
 1621. Design 1638. [Broken geo-metrical stripes on dotted ground]
 20Mar64; H26498.
 1622. Design 1637. [Light formal blossom vine] © 6Mar64; H26497.
 - blossom vine] © 6Mar64; H26497.
 1624. Design 1653. [Floral & ormate geometrical rectangles]
 © 18Mar64; H26507.
 3011. Design 1636. [Patternized blossoms & blossom squares]
 © 12Mar64; H26496.
 3012. Design 1635. [Alternating rows of tiny blossom] © 12Mar64; H26495.

 - H26495.
 - 3013. Design 1643. [Butterfly & rooster amid small flower cut-tings] © 27Feb64; H26499.
 - 3015. Design 1644. [Cats, milk bottles & vases of flowers] © 12Mar64; H26500.
 - © 12Mar04; h20500. 5103. Design 1665. [Star, flower, fish, rcoster, butterfly & fruit silhouetted against striped ground] © 15Apr64; H26512.
 - 5104. Design 1666. [Patterned geometric shapes, flowers & but-terflies] © 16Apr64; H26513.

WOLF (JOHN) TEXTILES, INC.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con. 5107. Design 1669. [Patterned hens with large eggs] © 16Apr64; WOCF2# H26514. 108. Design 1670. [Apples & ladybugs] © 16Apr64; H26515. 5108. Ladyougs] © 10Apro4; H20515.
5109. Design 1671. [Whole & sliced fruit] © 16Apr64; H26516.
5110. Design 1672. [Bananas, pine-apple & monkey hanging from leaf] © 16Apr64; H26517. 5252. Design 1674. [Dense tiny flower heads] © 4Jun64; H26518. Design 1677. © 4Jun64; 5253. H26872. H26872. 5601. Design 1686. [Scattered squares] © 20May64; H26521. 5602. Design 1685. [Simplified floral vine] © 20May64; H26522. 5604. Design 1688. [Blossom cluster stripes on pinstriped ground] © 20May64; H26520. 5605. Design 1689. [Melting flower heads] © 20May64; H26519. 7551. Design 1645. [Alternating rows of stylized blossoms] © 6Mar64; H26501. 52. Design 1646. [Geometrical circles & quatrefoils] © 6Mar64; 7552. Design 1646. H26502. 7553. Design 1647. [Melted, run-ning blossoms] © 10Mar64; H26503. 7555. Design 1650. [Flower heads conforming to grid ground]
 © 6Mar64; H26505. besign 1651. [Ice cream menus, fruit & parfaits]
6Mar64; H26506.
7557. Design 1648. [Antique tele-phones, rose in vase & open books]
6 6Mar64; H26504. WOLF & VINE, INC. [Full length manikins of young male] MK 8-1--MK 8-3. By Graydon C. Livingston. 3 statues. © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 13Mar64; H26977-26979. Livingston. 5 statues. © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 13Mar64; H26977-26979.
[Full length manikins of young male] MK 10-1--MK 10-3. By Graydon C. Livingston. 3 statues. © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 13Mar64; H26980-26982.
Jacketeer. [Male torso form] SP-58-4.
© Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 7Dec64; GU38099.
Manikin. [Young male] By Graydon C. Livingston. (Manikids, MK 12-1--MK 12-3) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 13Mar64; H27289, 27287, 27294.
Manikin. [Young male] By Graydon C. Livingston. (Manikids, MK 14-1--MK 14-2) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 13Mar64; H27293, 27290.
Manikin. [Young male] By Graydon C. Livingston. (Manikids, MK 16-1--MK 16-2) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 13Mar64; H27292-27291.
Shaparee. [Female torso] 654. Shaparee; [Female torso] 654.
By Graydon C. Livingston. © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 1Sep64; H27288.
Swinger. [Lower half of male figure; manikin] 65-1. By Graydon C.
Livingston. © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; 12Dec64; H27515. WOLFE, BYRON B.

Prairie eyes. [Mounted Indian brave by hill, pointing to riders on other side of stream] Oil paint-ing. © Byron B. Wolfe; 14Jul64; ophiazo ing. © GP44377.

WOLLANDER, WILLARD A. Production plan no.10, People-Zoned, by W. A. Wollander with 10 exterior design variations. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 14 sheets. Scales vary. © Willard A. Wollander; 6Apr64; 1P7044.

- WONDERLAND CREATIONS. Boris, the Bear [reclining against vodka bottle; lamp base] Plaster. (Smasheroo line) Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 17Jan64; GP43836.

 - Creations; 17Jan64; GP43836. Bubbles, the Elephant [seated before barrel of bubbles, on base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 140ct63; GP4388. Buzzy Bee [leaning over huge sack of buzz powder, on base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 8Jan63; GP43827. Celia Seal [on base; lamp base]
 - Celia Seal [on base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; Holmes. © Wonde 8Jan63; GP43842.
 - Charlie, the Chimpanzee [reclining Arlie, the oninganzee (reclining before scotch bottle, on base; la base] Plaster. (Smasheroo line) Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 17Jan64; cpl 82c lamp GP43835.
 - Conchita, the Cow. [Humanized cow seated by rum kegs, on base; lamp base] Plaster. (Smasheroo line) Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 17Jan64; GP43833.
- GP43833. Edgar, the Elephant [reclining, with foot on champagne bottle, on base; lamp base] Flaster. (Smasheroo line) Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 17Jan64; GP43830. Freddy Firefly [on base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 8Jan63; GP43839.
- Jack [in-the-Box; lamp base] Pla Appl. author: William D. Holmes © Wonderland Creations; 8Jan63; Plaster. Holmes. GP43837.
- Leo, the Lion [reclining with foot on brandy flask, on base; lamp base] Plaster. (Smasheroo line) Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Won-derland Creations; 17Jan64; GP43825.
- Modern science. [Rocket launching; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 8Jan63; GP43824.
- Myrtle, the Turtle [on base; lamp base] Flaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 8Jan63; GP43826.
- Nosey, the Clown [beating bass drum, on base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Won-derland Creations; 8Jan63; GP43831.
- Pixie, the Pony [on base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 140ct63; GP43829.
- Sammy, the Skunk [teetering by bourbon barrel, on base; lamp base] Plaster. (Smasheroo line) Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 17Jan64; GP43834.
- Creations; 17Jan64; GP43834. Sarah Squirrel [on tree stump base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 8Jan63; GP43828. Spotty, the Leopard [in bath of gin, on base; lamp base] Plaster. (Smasheroo line) Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 17Jan64; GP43822. Valentime, the Poodbo Leopard
- Valentine, the Poodle [seated on base; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 140ct63; GP43823.
- Valdo, the Walrus [in barrel, on base; lamp base] Plaster. (Smasheroo line) Appl. author: William D. Holmes. © Wonderland Creations; 17Jan64; GP43841.
 WONDERSFUN, STEVE E. See KAIMAN, STEPHEN E.

WOOD, ART.

Drawing of Beacon Hill. [View from river] Reproduction of pencil drawing. © Art Wood; 5Sep64; H26469

- WOOD, ROBERT. Autumn in the Tetons. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - Golden surf. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - Late autumn. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - Majestic Tetons. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- Spring eternal. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

WOODSON.

Ringing bell, winter scene design menu folder and/or advertising. See YOGG & CO.

- WOODSTOCK COLLEGE, WOODSTOCK, MD. The Jesuit calendar, 1964-65. A priest's hands. 1 v. Col. prints. © Woodstock College; 10Jun64; K71339.
- WOODWARD, CLEVELAND L. Closing the city gates for the Sabbath. See BROADMAN PRESS. Friends praying for Peter. See BROADMAN PRESS. James and John. See BROADMAN PRESS.

WORCESTER ROYAL PORCELAIN CO., LTD. See ROYAL WORCESTER.

- WORLD GEOGRAPHY SERIES (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by William P. Gottlieb Co. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Eastman color. Correlated with The world today, by Clyde F. Kohn & Dorothy W. Drummond. Contents: Vegetation and man. 42 fr.--Landforms and man. 41 fr.=-Maps and map projec-tions. 41 fr.--Climate and man. 40 fr. --Producing the world's goods. 39 fr. --World trade and trade routes. 40 fr. --Village, town and city. 40 fr. --Village, town and city. 40 fr. © McGraw-Hill Book Co., Inc.; 270ct64; JP9012, 9008, 9010, 9007, 9011, 9006, 9009, 9005.
- THE WORLD YOUR CHILD WILL LIVE IN (Film-strip) Franklin Life Insurance Co. Made by John Colburn Associates. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. Eastman color. © Franklin Life Insurance Co.; 7Jun60;
- JP8791.
- JP0791. WORTH, FRANK J. Molly. (Mollie) (Molli) [Girl with ponytail, wearing apron] Drawing. © Frank J. Worth & Richard M. Huemer; 270ct64; GU37991.
- WORTH, GENE. Deady Hall.

- District, GDS (991.
 WORTH, GENE.
 Deady Hall. [Mansard style building covered with ivy; greeting card]
 Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Genie. © Gene Worth; 140ct64; K72105.
 [Head of Santa before clean laundry & 5 others; greeting cards] 6 col. reproductions of pen & ink drawings. (Laundry Xmas card series no.1, no.193-198) Signed: Genie. © Gene Worth; 10Aug64; K71988.
 In-betweens, from Genie, Inc. [Greeting cards] 176-183. 8 col. reproductions of pen & ink drawings in box. (Christmas golf series, no.1) Signed: Genie. © Gene Worth; 2Jun64; K71492.
 In-betweens, from Genie, Inc. [Greeting cards] 184-191. 8 col reproductions of pen & ink drawings in box. (Christmas beauty shop series, no.1) Signed: Genie. © Gene Worth; 2Jun64; K71492.
- P. G. A. Ryder Cup golf clubs & bag. [Card] Print. © Genie a.a.d.o. Gene Worth; 6Apr64; K71232.

WORTH, GENE. See GENIE.

WRIGHT, ROSE HELEN. See WRIGHT STUDIO.

WRIGHT & WILLIAMS STUDIO. The James River Basin, 1607-1964. See JAMES RIVER BASIN ASSN., LYNCHBURG, VA.

WRIGHT-BACHMAN, INC. Random Homes, Design Department. Model 42-T. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scales vary. © Wright-Bachman, Inc.; 21Mar64; IP6833.

WRIGHT STUDIO.

- IIGHT STUDIO. Bienvenidos amigos. (Spanish Americans napkin) [Port. of Spanish American family of 6] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Rose Helen Wright d.b.a. Wright Studio; 25Mar64; K72101.
- Studio; 25Mar64; K72101.
 New nations mapkin. [World map; napkin] Col. print. © Rose Helen Wright d.b.a. Wright Studio; 25Mar64; (in notice: 1963); K72102.
 New nations puzzlemat. [Row of flag-poles in partial sphere with sheet of flags; centerpiece] Col. print.
 © Rose Helen Wright d.b.a. Wright Studio; 10Jan64 (in notice: 1963); K72103. K72103
- Kristov, Spanish Americans puzzlemat. [Pic-torial map of U. S. showing migra-tory routes with wrought iron bor-der; place mat] Col. print.
 © Rose Helen Wright d.b.a.
 Wright Studio; 18Feb64; K72100.

WYETH, ANDREW.

- // ANDREW. Anne and the sand dobbies, by John B. Coburn; jacket illus. by Andrew Wyeth. [Evergreen trees on top of sloping hill] Seabury Press. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: A. W. Author of the re-production: Color Graphic Co. © jacket illus.; Andrew Wyeth; looct64; H26896.
- WYTHE, JOSEPH HENRY. See WYTHE & THOMSON.
- WYTHE & THOMSON.
- YTHE & THOMSON. Del Monte Beach Apartments, Monterey. Unit R. 6-26-64. 7 architectural drawings on 7 sheets. © Wythe & Thomson, Joseph Henry Wythe & George Thomson; 21Sep64; IUI3343. Del Monte Beach Apartments, Monterey. Unit S. 4 architectural drawings on 4 sheets. © Wythe & Thomson, Joseph Henry Wythe & George Thomson; 21Sep64; IUI3344. Soruce Tree Apartments, Monterey;
- Thomson; 21Sep04; 1019944. Spruce Tree Apartments, Monterey; Jim Raines Co., owner. 5-15-64. 5 architectural drawings on 5 sheets. © Wythe & Thomson, Joseph Henry Wythe & George Thomson; 21Sep64; IU13345. Surfside Apartments in Monterey for Lap Arabitectural draw-
- Ian Kinnear. Architectural draw-ings on 7 sheets. © Wythe & Thom-son, Joseph Henry Wythe & George Thomson; 21Sep64; IU13346.

- YANKEE TOYS.
 - Mermaid [with diagonally striped tail] Cartoons and decorations. Designs 1-5. © Donald Liss Cieleci, Yankee Toys; 24Aug64; GU37793.
 - Mermaid tail [diagonally striped] Textile. © Donald Liss Cieleci, Yankee Toys; 15Jul64; GU37791.

YOGG & CO

Broiled lobster with drawn butter; design menu clip-ons. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Yogg & Co.; 7Jul64; K71426.

- Broiled sirloin steak; design menu clip-ons. Col. reproduction of photo. © Yogg & Co.; 7Jul64; K71425.
- Xmas tree stand up tent, greetings; design greeting card and/or adver-tising piece. [Folder] Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 14Jul64; K71423.
- Claremont, scrollwork; design king size menu folder and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 21Jul64; K71429.
- Congratulations on your engagement; couple admiring ring, design fol-der and/or advertising piece. Print. © Yogg & Co.; 8Sep64; Print. K71876.
- Easter egg, chick design table tents and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 1Aug64; K71607.
- Flower garland circle design menu folder and/or advertising piece. Print. © Yogg & Co.; 16Jul64; K71530.
- Fried chicken in the basket; design menu clip-ons. Col. reproduction of photo. © Yogg & Co.; 7Jul64; K71428.
- Greetings, Santa Claus die cut folder and/or advertising piece. Col. lithograph of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; 18Nov64; K72271.
- Happy Birthday clown with chicks design multi-fold children's menu folder and/or advertising piece. Col. lithograph of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; loDec64; K72424.
- Borog & Gor, Doccor, Harrer, Happy New Year, champagne bottle, glasses design miniature folder and/or advertising piece. Col. lithograph of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; 160ct64; K72119.
- Hawaiian hula girl, orange background design miniature folders and/or advertising piece. Col. litho-graph of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; 3Aug64; K71606.
- Lobster tails with drawn butter; design menu clip-ons and/or adver-tiBing piece. Col. reproduction of photo. © Yogg & Co.; 7Jul64; K71427.
- K/1427. Pancakes with sausages; design menu clip-ons. Col. reproduction of photo. © Yogg & Co.; 7Jul64; K/1424.
- K/1424. Ringing bell, winter scene design menu folder and/or advertising piece. Signed: Woodson. Col. lithograph of painting. © Yogg & Co.; 250ct64; K72161.
- Season's greetings, ringing bells; design menu card and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 17Sep64; K71977.
- 17Sep64; K71977. Season's greetings, Santa in sleigh; design menu card and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 17Sep64; K71976. Thanksgiving. (Leaves, turkey, pump-kins in wagon design menu card and/ or advertising piece) Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 20Aug64; K71756. Thanksgiving. (Pilgrims exchanging gift with Indian design miniature folder and/or advertising piece) Col. lithograph of drawing. © Yogg
- folder and/or advertising piece)
 Col. lithograph of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; 19Aug64; K71757.
 Thanksgiving. (Three pilgrims, landing party design menu cards and/or advertising piece)
 Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co.; 20Aug64; K71759.
 Thanksgiving. (Trees and field design menu card and/or advertising piece)
 Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 20Aug64; K71758.
- piece) Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 20Aug64; K71758.
- Thanksgiving pilgrims and Indians design menu card and/or advertis-ing piece. Col. lithograph of draw-ing. © Yogg & Co.; 15Dec64; ing. © K72426.

- Thankegiving, pilgrims exchanging gift with Indian, design folder and/or advertising piece. Col. lithograph of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; l3Sep64; K71878.
- Typepot; K/10/0.
 Thanksgiving, pilgrims landing design menu folder and/or advertising piece. [Family of 3 on shore with landing party and sailing ship behind] Col. lithograph of painting.
 © Yogg & Co.; 110cto4; K72118.
- Thanksgiving pilgrims with Indians scroll design menu card and/or advertising piece. Col. lithograph of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; 15Decb4; K72425.
- K1242D.
 Thanksgiving, tree Autumn farm scene design menu folder and/or adver-tising piece. Col. lithograph of painting. © Yogg & Co.; 98ep64; **K**7187
- Turkey hanging on board, gun and hat design menu folder and/or adver-tising piece. Col. lithograph of painting. © Yogg & Co.; 250ct64; K72162.
- Turkey, pumpkin, corn, design circu-lar table tent. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 26Jul64; K71529.
- Your wedding day; bride design folder and/or advertising piece. Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 17Sep64; K71875.
- Your wedding, one of your most cherished memories, design bridal folder and/or advertising piece. [Bride & groom] Col. lithograph of drawing. © Yogg & Co.; 15Nov64; K72423.
- YORKE, JAMES V. Hamlet, by William Shakespeare. [Crucial line from each act with scene] 6 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. (Literary art printe) © J. Yorke; 100ct64; GP44989. Destroits of American authors: Oliver

 - J. Yorke; 100ct64; GP44989.
 Portraits of American authors: Oliver W. Holmes & 15 others. Yorke Studio. 16 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. (Literary art prints)
 J. Yorke; 100ct64; GP44988.
 Portraits of British authors: Robert Burns & 31 others. Yorke Studio. 32 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. (Literary art prints)
 J. Yorke; 100ct64; GP44991.
 Silas Marner, by George Eliot. [Crucial scenes with excerp of prose] 6 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. (Literary art prints)
 J. Yorke; 100ct64; GP44990.
- YOUNG, C. O.K. Michael Angelo, get to work! See DICKINSON ADVERTISING, INC.
- YOUNG, CHARLES,
 - For a real swinger! See DICKINSON ADVERTISING, INC.

 - YOUNG, GEORGIA. Better homes for all America. See MEREDITH PUB. CO.
- YOUNG, MARGARET. Sherlock and his scoper snoopers. [Cut & folded figures render famous detective & 3 dogs] Paper. © Margaret Young; 290ct64; GU37997.
- YOUNGER, RICHARD EVANS. Tarpon, jumping free. See HITCHCOCK ASSOCIATES, INC.
- YUMA COLOR CARDS.
 - Arizona Western College, Yuma. [Two students on walkway before modern building; post card] Color photo by John Dutson. Col. reproduction. © Yuma Color Cards; 10Jul64; K71981. Sandbuggies of the Southwest. [Four vehicles on sand dunes; post card] Color photo by John Dutson. Col. reproduction. © Yuma Color Cards; 10Ju164; K71982.

YUMA COLOR CARDS .- Con. Yuma Territorial Prison Historical Monument, Arizona State Parks Board. [Cell doorways in mountain-side; post card] Color photo by John Dutson. Col. reproduction. © Yuma Color Cards; 10Jul64; K71979. K71979. Yuma Territorial Frison Historical Monument, Arizona State Parks Board. [Cellblock entrance; post card] Color photo by John Dutson. Col. reproduction. © Yuma Color Cards; 10Jul64; K71980.

YUMA TERRITORIAL PRISON HISTORICAL MONUMENT, ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD. See ARIZONA, STATE PARKS BOARD. YUMA TERRITORIAL PRISON HISTORICAL MONUMENT.

\mathbf{Z}

ZACHARIAS, S. J. Mycological chart. [Specimens in 62 blocks] Drawing. © S. J. Zacharias; 25Feb64; 1P7051.

ZECHATLAS, LACK. ZEHRT, JACK. Air Force Academy chapel, Colorado Springs, Colorado. See SHAW-

BARTON. San Jacinto Battleground State Park, Texas. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

The sixth green at Norwood, St. Louis, Missouri. See SHAW-BARTON.

ZELLER, GOLDIE FAWN. Jacqueline Kennedy. [Doll's head] Porcelain. © Fawn Zeller; 27Jul64; GP43953.

ZENDMAN (I.) INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © I. Zendman, Inc. No.

3455 set. © 4May64; GP44379. 5165 set. © 9Mar64; GP45260.

ZENDMAN, ISAAC, III. Lace design. See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.

ZIEBARTH, BEN Seeds of peace. [Magi following Star of Bethlehem; greeting card] Print. © Ben Ziebarth; 16Mar64; K71405.

ZOOLOGICAL BOARD OF CONTROL. See SAINT LOUIS, ZOOLOGICAL BOARD OF CONTROL.

ZORACH, WILLIAM.

Pioneer family group. SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. See COLUMBIA ZUTZ, JOSEPH.

Adam and associates. [Eve, ho bull, in relief] Laminated [Eve, horse & fiberglass. Signed: Zutz. © Joseph Zutz; 1Dec64; AP45306. The awakening, [Classic disrobed youth on couch, in relief] Laminated fiberglass. Signed: Zutz. © Joseph Zutz; 1Dec64; GP45302.

An invitation. [Eighteenth century [in in swing, in relief] Laminated fiberglass. Signed: Zutz. © Joseph Zutz; 1Dec64; GP45305.

Jo Tave. [Eighteenth century female reclines with 3 ladies & cherub in attendance, in relief] Laminated fiberglass. Signed: Zutz. © Joseph Zutz; 1Dec64; GP45308.

Love me, love me not. [Cherub with blossoms, in relief] Laminated fiberglass. Signed: Zutz. © Joseph Zutz; lDec64; GP45304.

Siren song. [Four classic women, 2 lounging, 2 dancing, in relief] Laminated fiberglass. Signed: Zutz. © Joseph Zutz; 1Dec64; GP45307.

Young love. [Eighteenth century couple sitting outdoors with boy putting flowers in girl's hair, in relief] Laminated fiberglass. Signed: Zutz. © Joseph Zutz; lDec64; GP45303.

ZUZEK.

For works by Zuzek See KEY WEST HANDPRINT FABRICS, INC.

324

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

AMERICAN AIR FILTER CO., INC. Size and characteristics of airborne solids, compiled by William G. Frank. © 2Jan37; IP33277. American Air Filter Co., Inc. (PWH); 2Dec64; R350200. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. Allied Kid Company; V-77503; laydown from V-47137, V-72977 & V-72978. © 29Ju137; K34578. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 3Aug64; R342349. Arms of Peru, no.2; V-77454. Reduction of V-43292. © 20Ju137; KM7386 American Back Note Co. K47386. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 22Jul64; R341838. Columbia Pictures Corporation; special V-77368. © 23Jun37; K34522. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 25Jun64; R340318. (PWR), 250004, 10,0000
 Commercial progress, V-77956.
 © 9Nov37; K35287. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 12Nov64; R348499. Note Co. (FWH); 12NOVO4; N340499. Harvest no.4; V-77820. © 245ep37; K34972. American Bank Note Co. (FWH); 28Sep64; R345503. Light and power, V-78083. © 17De37; K35990. American Bank Note Co. (FWH); 21Dec64; B363 63 R351363. R351363. Mr. Matthias W. Baldwin, Baldwin Locomotive Works; special V-77448. © 19Jul37; K34579. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 21Jul64; R341837. New York Dock Co.; V-77555; laydown from V-69738 with alterations. © 11Aug37; K34801. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 14Aug64; R343342. Panoramica de Guanajuato de 1828, Banco de Mexico; special V-77577. © 21Aug37; K34802. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 25Aug64; R343785. Saw mill; V-77389. © 28Jun37; Note Co. (PWH); 25Aug64; R34378 Saw mill; V-77389. © 28Jun37; K34521. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 1Jul64; R340633. (FWH); 130104; K240022. Security no.4, V-77582. © 27Aug37; K34973. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 31Aug64; R343784. Telephone service, V-78017. © 29Nov37; K35580. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 1Dec64; R349904. R349904. Tobacco culture no.2; V-77496; reduction of V-43584. © 27Jul37; K34800. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 29Jul64; R342348.

Triborough Bridge Authority, special V-77415; laydown from special V-72304 with alterations. © 14Ju137; K34520. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 16Ju164; R341836. V-78005, reduction of V-43333. © 26Nov37; K35579. American Bank Note Co. (PWH); 30Nov64; R349903. ATLAS STEELS CO., LTD. Toolmakers' guide, by Harold B. Chambers. © 21Sep37; IU18200. Atlas Steels Co., Ltd. (PWH); SDec64; R351003. BELLINI, GENTILE. Doge andrea vendramin. See FRICK COLLECTION. NEW YOOY FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. BELLINI, GIOVANNI. St. Francis in ectasy. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. SOCGAR, ALICE W.
American roughleg hawk chick, by William F. Boogar; Jr. Approximately two weeks old, sitting up.
© 20ct36; G24151. Alice W.
Boogar (W); 280ct64; R347096.
Glaucous guil chicks, by William F.
Boogar, Jr. [Two chicks, one lying down, one standing]
© 280ct36; G24152. Alice W.
Boogar (W); 280ct64; R347097.
Cosling scratching, by William F.
Boogar, Jr. [Month old gosling, Canada goose, scratching his tail with his bill, standing]
© 280ct36; G24155. Alice W.
Boogar (W); 280ct64; R347100.
Gosling standing, by William F. Gosling standing, by William F. Boogar, Jr. [Month old gosling from Canada goose] © 280ct36; G24154. Alice W. Boogar (W); 280ct64; R347099. Sea horse on coral base, by William F. Boogar, Jr. [Sitting on tail, mounted on stylized base] © 280ct36; G24153. Alice W. Boogar (W); 280ct64; R347098. BOOGAR, WILLIAM F., JR. American roughleg hawk chick. See BOOGAR, ALICE W. Glaucous gull chicks. See BOOGAR, ALICE W. Gosling scratching. See BOOGAR, ALICE W. Gosling standing. See BOOGAR, ALICE W.

Sea horse on coral base. See BOOGAR, ALICE W. BOUCHER, FRANCOIS. Winter. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. BRUEGHEL, PIETER See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-Winter. G.M.B.H. BURROUGHS, EDGAR RICE. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan, the magnificent. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan's quest. Se (EDGAR RICE) INC. See BURROUGHS BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Edgar Rice Burroughs & Don Tarzan. Edgar Rice Burroughs & Doi Garden, authors of text; Burne Hogarth, author of pictures. (I) The Tampa daily times) © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (FWH) The blood of Tarzan. © 26Jun37; K44628. 6Jul64; R341027. Challenge. © 28Aug37; K44637. 14Sep64; R344693. Conflict. © 19Jun37; K44627. 6Jul64: R341026. (In K44637. 14 Sep64; R344693.
Conflict. © 19Jun37; K44627.
GJul64; R341026.
Daring adventure. © 31Jul37; K44633. 13Aug64; R342745.
A desperate chance. © 24Jul37; K44632. 13Aug64; R342744.
Friends - or foes? © 14Aug37; K44635. 14 Sep64; R344691.
Good for evil. © 12Jun37; K44626. GJul64; R341025.
Henchman of death. © 17Jul37; K44630. 13Aug64; R342743.
Jungle vengenace. © 10Jul37; K44630. 13Aug64; R342742.
King of the lions. © 21Aug37; K44630. 13Aug04; R342742. King of the lions. © 21Aug37; K44636. 14Sep64; R344692. The lion trap. © 7Aug37; K44634. 14Sep64; R344690. Soldters of the jung1e. © 3Jul37; K44629. 13Aug64; R342741. Tarzan balked. © 5Jun37; K44625. 6Jul64; R341024. Tarzan, the magnificent. Edgar Rice K44625. Sould's Rottors.
Tarzan, the magnificent. Edgar Rice Burroughs & Don Garden, authors of text; W. H. Juhre, author of pic-tures. (In The Tampa daily times)
Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH)
1-6. 2Aug37 - 7Aug37; K44368-44373. 14Sep64; R344694-zW4500 344699.

BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.-Con. Tarzan, the magnificent.-Con. 7. © 9Aug37;
 844374. 14Sep64; R344700.
 9-12. © 11Aug37 - 14Aug37;
 K44375-44378. 14Sep64; R344701-344704. 13-18. © 16Aug37 - 21Aug37; K44379-44384. 14Sep64; R344705-344710. 344710. 19-24. © 23Aug37 - 28Aug37; K44385-44390. 14Sep64; R344711-344716. 25-26. © 30Aug37 - 31Aug37; K44391-44392. 14Sep64; R344717-344718. 344718.
Tarzan's quest. Edgar Rice Burroughs & Don Garden, authors of text;
W. H. Juhre, author of pictures. (In The Tampa daily times) © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH)
T-110-T-114. © lJun37 - 5Jun37; K44315-44319. 6Ju164; R340999-341003 341003. T-115--T-120. © 7Jun37 - 12Jun37; K44320-44325. 6Ju164; R341004-341009. 541009. T-121--T-126. © 14Jun37 - 19Jun37; K44326-44331. 6Ju164; R341010-341014. 341028. T-127--T-132. © 21Jun37 - 26Jun37; K44332-44337. 6Ju164; R341015-T-135--T-135. © 28Jun37 - 30Jun37; K44338-44340. 6Jul64; R341021-341023. T-136--T-138. © 1Ju137 - 3Ju137; K44341-44343. 13Aug64; R342746-K44 941-44 949. 342748. © 5Jul37 - 10Jul37; T-139--T-144. © 5Jul37 - 10Jul37; K44344-44349. l3Aug64; R342749-T-145--T-148. © 12Jul37 - 15Jul36; K44350-44353. 13Aug64; R342755-342758. T-149--T-150. © 16Jul37-17Jul37; K44354-44355. 13Aug64; R342759-342760. T-151--T-156. © 19Ju137 - 24Ju137; K44356-44361. 13Aug64; R342761-342766. T-157--T-162. © 26Jul37 - 31Jul37; K44362-44367. 13Aug64; R342767-342772. CEZANNE, PAUL. Die blaue Vase. So VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. See PIPERDRUCKE Rock landscape. S VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. See PIPERDRUCKE CHAMBERS, HAROLD B. Toolmakers' guide. STEELS CO., LTD. See ATLAS CHARDIN, JEAN BAPTISTE SIMEON. Lady with a bird-organ. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. See FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST SCIENTIST, BOSTON. CHRISTIAN SCIEN. BOARD OF DIRECTORS. CONSTABLE, JOHN. Salisbury Cathedral from the bishop's garden. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. COROT, JEAN BAPTISTE CAMILLE. T, JEAN BAPTISTE CANADA Te boatman of Mortefontaine. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. dchen mit Perle. See See Mädchen mit Perle. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. CUTTING, HOWARD B. FING, HOWARD B. Tammie, brownie type figure wearing tam & coat having belt with large buckle, by Patterson & Sullivan. © 2Mar37; G25129. Howard B. Cutting (PWH); 10Aug64; R342708.

DAUBIGNY, CHARLES FRANCOIS. Washerwomen. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

DEGAS, EDGAR HILAIRE GERMAIN. Jockeys. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. The rehearsal. See FRICK COLLEC-TION, NEW YORK. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Snow White and the Seven dwarfs, drawings no.1833-1856; sheet no.3. © 8Sep37; I-18198. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 190ct64; R346885. DISNEY, WALTER E. Mickey's amateurs, UM-51. [Micke Mouse & Donāld Duck] © 8Jun37; G26057. Walter E. Disney (A); 3Aug64; R342438. [Mickey JAUG04; R342438.
Modern inventions, M52. [Donald Duck. & robots in various positions]
Ø BJun37; G26058. Walter E. Disney (A); JAug64; R342437.
Snow White. [Four drawings showing comparative sizes between Snow White, Doc, Grumpy & Dopey]
Ø 9Aug37; G26509. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346872.
Snow White and the nound double. Snow White and the seven dwarfs. [Prevue promotion groups: Snow White directs the cleanup campaign & 5 others] © Scep7; (266931. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346877. Snow White and the seven dwarfs. [Prevue promotion groups: The magic mirror & 3 others] © Scep37; C26932. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346878. Snow White Bashful models. [Eleven drawings of character] © 9Aug37; G26507. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346870. Snow White Doc models. [Eleven Snow White and the seven dwarfs system is a system in the system in the system is a system in the system in the system is a system in the system in the system in the system is a system in the system in the system in the system is a system in the Snow White Dopey models. [Eight drawings of character] © 9Aug37; G26512. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346875. Snow White Grumpy models. [Ten drawings of character] © 9Aug37; G26513. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346876. Snow White Happy models. [Nine drawings of character] © 9Aug37; G26508. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346871. 190ct64; R346871. Snow White Sleepy models. [Twelve drawings of character] © 9Aug37; G26511. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346874. Snow White Sneezy models. [Twelve drawings of character] © 9Aug37; G26510. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346873. Snow White witch models. [Four Snow White witch models. [Four drawings of figure] © 9Aug37; G26505. Walter E. Disney (A); 190ct64; R346868. FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. DIRECTORS. Simeon and the Infant Jesus. © 19May37; J21546, Christian Science Board of Directors (PWH); 25Nov64; R349715. FRANCESCA, PIERO DELLA. A saint. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. FRANK, WILLIAM G. Size and characteristics of airborne solids. See AMERICAN AIR FILTER CO., INC. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Adoration of the Magi, by Bartolommeo Vivarini. © 5Dec36; J20385. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350282.

The boatman of Mortefontaine, by Jean Baptiste Camille Corot. © 5Dec36; J20372. Frick Collection (PWH); J20372. Frick Co 24Nov64; R350272.

Bullfight, by Edouard Manet. © 5Dec36; J20380. Frick Collec-tion (PWH); 24Nov64; R350277.

Comtesse d'Haussonville, by Jean Auguste Dominique Ingres. © 5Dec36; J20396. Frick Colle © 5Dec36; J20396. Frick Collec-tion (PWH); 24Nov64; R350293.

Doge andrea ventramin, by Gentile Bellini. © 5Dec36; J20374. Frick Collection (FWH); 24Nov64; R350273.

Expulsion from the Temple, by El Greco. © 5Dec36; J20393. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64;

Pishing boats entering Calais harbor, by Joseph Mallord William Turner.
 © 5Dec36; J20401. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350298.

(FWH); 24Mov64; H350298. The Honorable Frances Duncombe, by Thomas Gainsborough. © 5Dec36; J20384. Frick Collection (FWH); 24Nov64; H350281. Julia, Lady Peel, by Thomas Lawrence. © 5Dec36; J20397. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350294.

Lady Innes, by Thomas Gainsborough. © 5Dec36; J20394. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350291.

(PWH); 24Nov64; R350291.
Lady with a bird-organ, by Jean Baptiste Simeon Chardin.
© 5Dec36; J20391. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350288.
The mall in St. James' Park, by Thomas Gainsborough.
© 5Dec36; J20382. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350279.
Wan in a red can by Tition

Man in a red cap, by Titian. © 5Dec36; J20399. Frick Collec-tion (FWH); 24Nov64; R350296.

Miss Mary Edwards, by William Hogarth. © 5Dec36; J20395. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350292.

The ocean, by James Abbott McNeill Whistler. © 5Dec36; J20388. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350285.

Officer and laughing girl, by Jan Vermeer. © 5Dec36; J20390. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350287.

H350287. Pietro Aretino, by Titian. © 5Dec36; J20400. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350297. The Polish rider, by Rembrandt van Rijn. © 5Dec36; J20398. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350205

FileA Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350295. Portrait of a young lady, by Gerard Terborch. © 5Dec36; J20389. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350286.

The rehearsal, by Edgar Milaire Germain Degas. © 5Dec36; J20387. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350284

A Saint, by Piero della Francesca. © 5Dec36; J20379. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350276. St. Francis in ectasy, by Giovanni Bellini. © 5Dec36; J20377. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350274.

R350274.
Salisbury Cathedral from the bishop's garden, by John Constable.
© 5Dec36; J20392. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350289.
Sir Thomas Cromwell, by Hans Holbein.
© 5Dec36; J20381. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350278.
Sir Thomas More, by Hans Holbein.
© 5Dec36; J20383. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350280.
Washerwomen, by Charles Francois Daubigny.
© 5Dec36; J20386.
Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350283.

Winter, by Francois Boucher. © 5Dec36; J20378. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Nov64; R350275.

GAINSBOROUGH, THOMAS. The Honorable Frances Duncombe. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

Lady Innes. See FRICK COLLECTION. NEW YORK. The mall in St. James' Park. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. GARDEN, DON. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan, the magnificent. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan's quest. Se (EDGAR RICE) INC. See BURROUGHS GOGH, VINCENT VAN. Bildnis eines Jungen Mannes. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Boats. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. GOULD, HERMAN P. Pupilmeter. See GOULD, MILTON L. Pupilmeter with slides in mm. See GOULD, MILTON L. GOULD, MILTON L. Pupilmeter, by Herman P. Gould. © 2Dec37; IU18952. Milton L. Gould (C); 2Dec64; R350193. Pupilmeter with slides in mm., by Herman P. Gould. © 2Dec37; IU18953. Milton L. Gould (C); 2Dec64; R350194. EL GRECO. See THEOTOCOPULI, DOMENICO. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Bildnis eines jungen Mannes, by Vincent van Gogh. Nr.13441. © 3Jun37; K34474. Franz Hanfstaengl (PWH); 230ct64; P240026 Grossglocknerkreuz, by Eduard Manhart. Nr.13447. © 3Jun37; K34371. Franz Hanfstaengl (FWH); 230ct64; R349038. R349038.
Sonntag auf der Alm, by Karl Spitzweg. Nr.13440. © 16Apr37; K33637. Franz Hanfstaengl (PWH); 230ct64; R349039.
Tulpenstilleben, by Frieder Wegert. Nr.13446. © 14Ju137; K34693.
Franz Hanfstaengl (PWH); 230ct64; R340037 R349037. HARTMANN, JOSEPH M.
Freighters with their string teams were the ones who blazed the trails across the continents, who opened the way, and who introduced to the most remote sections, the commercial transportation of the future.
© 160ct36; J20160. Joseph M. Hart-mann (A); 70ct64; R345820.
Joe Hartmann pulling into Zortman. Joe Hartmann pulling into Zortman, Dec. 24, 1907, hauling from Malta 18500 lbs. © 160ct36; J20162. Joseph M. Hartmann (A); 70ct64; R345822. Once monarch of our early day trails, although your craft as a country although your crait as a country builder may be forgotten, as in name, the freighter, at least you can be dedicated to posterity. © 160ct36; J20161. Joseph M. Hart-mann (A); 70ct64; R345821. HEEM, JAN D. DE. Biumenstilleben. S VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. See PIPERDRUCKE HOGARTH, BURNE. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. HOGARTH, WILLIAM. Miss Mary Edwards. See COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK HOLBEIN, HANS. Sir Thomas Cromwell. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Sir Thomas More. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

1964

The reward. © 3Dec36; K31930. Rose Immergut (PWH); 2Nov64; R348078. INGRES, JEAN AUGUSTE DOMINIQUE. Comtesse d'Haussonville. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. FRICK COLL JESUS CHRIST. Simeon and the Infant Jesus. See FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BOARD OF JUHRE, W. H. Tarzan, the magnificent. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. See Tarzan's quest. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. LAME, ROBERT E. L. Advertiging sign. © 20Nov36; I-15690. Robert E. L. Lamb (A); 16Nov64; R350760. LAWRENCE, THOMAS. Julia, Lady Peel. See I COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK LIPPI, FILIPPO. Maria mit dem Kinde. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. MANET, EDOUARD. Bullfight. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. MANHART, EDUARD. Grossglocknerkreuz. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. MARC, FRANZ. Gazelle. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. MAREES, HANS VON. Der heilige Martin. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. MATISSE, HENRI. Odaliske. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. MILLER, BERTHA M. RN American Nurses Association emblem for registered nurses. See NORRIS, CARRIE CRIBES. MONET, CLAUDE. Seine bei Argenteuil. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. The charm of old England, by Claude Strachan. © 28Dec36; K33901. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 90ct64; R346326. In the kingdom of the flowers, by Claude Strachan. © 28Dec36; K33900. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 90ct64; R346325. (FWH); 900t04; R340525.
NZWSPAPER ENTERPRISE ASSN., INC. Ablutions. (NEA Dionne picture, 2073) © 9Dec36; J20923. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347995.
Accordianist. (NEA Dionne picture, 2116) © 25Dec36; J20910. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347985.
All five Quins sitting on floor hold-ing toothbrushes; Emilie reaching for something. © 20Sep36; J20771. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342792.
All set to go. (NEA Dionne picture, 1947) © 30Jan37; J21294. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc.
(PWH); 8Dec64; R350577.
All set to go. (NEA Dionne picture, 2216) © 26Feb37; J21324. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350597. 8Dec64; R350597

Annette, (NEA Dionne picture, 1909) © 7Dec36; J20842. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347945.

Annette, being quite a screen nette, being quite a screen celebrity in her own right, can't get too worked up over the presence of Dorothy Peterson, left, and Rochelle Hudson at Dafoe nursery. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1744) © 27Sep36; J20859. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342809. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342809.
Annette brushing teeth. © 20Sep36; J20782. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342802.
Annette finds a book. (NEA Dionne picture, 1927) © 17Jan37; J21298. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350581.
Annette firmly grasping toothbrush. © 20Sep36; J20781. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342801.
Annette gets first choice. (NEA Dionne picture, 2083) © 11Dec36; J20888. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347967.
Annette, Marie & Cecile sitting on Annette, Marie & Cecile sitting on stools, Dr. Dafoe holding Emilie and Yvonne, with former having fingers in mouth. © 20Sep36; J20793. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342826. Annette, Marie and Cecile sitting on stools with Dr. Dafoe holding Emilie and Yvonne. © 20Sep36; J20792. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342825. Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Augo4; R342825.
Annette, Marie and Cecile with Dr. Dafoe holding Emilie and Yvonne. © 20Sep36; J20794.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342805.
Annette, Marie, Emilie, Dr. Dafoe, Yvonne and Cecile sitting on stools, with Yvonne playing with the doctor's wrist watch. © 20Sep36; J20769.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342790.
Annette, Marie, Emilie, Yvonne and Cecile with Dr. Dafoe, Emilie giving Dr. Dafoe a kiss. © 20Sep36; J20790. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342803.
Annette, Marie, Emilie, Yvonne, Annette, Marie, Emilie, Yvonne, Cecile with Dr. Dafoe. © 20Sep36; J20791. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342804. Assh., Inc. (FMI); FJAGOV;
R342804.
Annette, off to some mysterious destination is well prepared. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1601)
© 250ct36; J20920. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344613.
A-skling we shall go. (NEA Dionne picture, 2237)
© 18Feb37; J21244. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350550.
Bad girl. (NEA Dionne picture, 2040)
© 10Dec36; J20917. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347993.
Bad room. (NEA Dionne picture, 2038)
© 10Dec36; J20916. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347992.
Being a portrait of a beautiful, Being a portrait of a beautiful, healthy and manifestly contented young lady, Miss Cecile Dionne. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1694) © 6Sep36; J19965. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342773. (FWH); 13Augo4; R5427(3.
Bespectacled Emilie. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1536) © 150ct36; J20885.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc.
(FWH); 10Sep64; R344624.
Big shoes to fill. (NEA Dionne picture, 2204) © 16Jan37; J21330.
Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc.
(FWH); 8Dec64; R350602.

- NEWSFAFEK ENTERPRISE ASSN., INC.-CON. Bringing in the Christmas tree. (NEA Dionne picture, 2007) © 7Dec36; J20912. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347988. Camera. (NEA Dionne picture, 2093) © 21Dec36; J20845. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347962. Camera. (NEA Dionne picture)
- 5Novb4; NJ47502. Camera. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1783) © 228ep36; J20844. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342807.
- Caught in the act. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, 2211) © 23Dec36; J20905. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347982.
- © Cecile. (NEA Dionne picture, 1911) © 7Dec36; J20854. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347953.
- R347953. Cecile, Annette, Marie, Émilie and Yvonne in striped winter outfits standing behind low wire fence. 1922. © 20Dec36; J21236. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348005. Cecile, Annette, Marie, Yvonne and Emilie; Dr. Dafoe behind Marie with his head against hers. © 20Sep36; JP20770. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342791. Cecile, Annette, Marie, Yvonne and
- Cecile, Annette, Marie, Yvonne and Emilie in bathtub, with Marie chewing washcloth. © 20Sep36; J20777. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342798.
- Cecile, Annette, Marie, Yvonne and Emilie in bathtub, with Marie giving herself a regular shower bath. © 20Sep36; J20778. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (WHH); 13Aug64; R342799.
- (FWH); 15Aug0+; R542(99. Cecile, Annette, Marie, Ývonne and Emilie seated on stool, Dr. Dafoe behind Marie, whispering to her. © 20Sep36; J20795. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342806.
- Cecile, Annette, Marie, Yvonne and Emilie smiling over rim of bathtub.
 © 20Sep36; J20779. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342800.
- Cecile, Emilie, Yvonne, Marie and Annette sitting on floor and brushing teeth. © 20Sep36; J20774. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; RR42705 R342795.
- Cecile, Marie, Emilie, Annette and Yvonne on floor, all holding toothbrushes. © 20Sep36; J20773. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 13Aug64; R342794.
- Cecile, Marie, Emilie, Annette and Yvonne sitting in row on floor brushing their teeth. © 20Sep36; J20772. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342793.
- Cecile, Marie, Emilie, Annette and Yvonne sitting on floor, all with toothbrushes in mouth. © 20Sep36; J20776. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342797.
- Cecile, Marie, Emilie, Annette and Yvonne with toothbrushes; Emilie has toothbrush near Annette's eyes. © 20Sep36; J20775. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342796.
- Cecile wearing great big smile and brushing teeth. © 20Sep36; J20788. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342823.

- Cecile with toothbrush in one hand and other hand up to mouth. © 20Sep36; J20789. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342824.
- Charmed, I'm sure. Q-1758.
 © 17Sep36; J20876. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342827.
 Check and double check. (NEA pic-ture, 1982) © 1Dec36; J20847.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347949.
 Christmas carols (NEA Dinone pic-
- (FWH); 5Nov04; K347949. Christmas carols. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, 2019) © 25Dec36; J20867. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347964. Christmas tree. (NEA Dionne picture, 2025) © 25Dec36; J20868. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347965. Cleaning the welks. (NEA Dionne
- Cleaning the walks. (NEA Dionne picture, 2221) © 27Feb37; J21269. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350558.
- (FWN); DDec04; NS50506. Coasting. (NEA Dionne picture, 2228) © 27Feb37; J21323. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350596.
- Coasting is fine. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, 2201) © 19Dec36; J20900. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347984.
- (PWH); 5Nov64; R347984.
 Coasting's fine. (NEA Dionne picture, 2219) © 28Feb37; J21273. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350562.
 Come, come, Annette and Emilie, that's no way to observe Labor Day. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1528) © 6Sep36; J19980.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342774.
 Come, on, let's go. (NEA Dionne
- Come on, let's go. (NEA Dionne picture, 1942) © 30Jan37; J21293. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350576.
- Comparison. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-957) © 5Nov36; J20840. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344622.
- Cooperation assured. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1745) © 17Sep36; J20827. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; B342808 R342828
- Creche. (NEA Dionne picture, 2185) © 19Dec36; J20896. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347974.
- Curiosity. (NEA Dionne picture, 2092) © 21Dec36; J20843. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347947.
- Davis and Yvonne. (NEA Dionne picture, 1810) © 21Dec36; J20865. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347946.
- deal. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1862) © 25Nov36; J20815. Newspaper En-terprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344601. A deal.
- Dear Santa. (NEA Dionne picture, 1994) © IDec36; J20846. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347950.
- Delay. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1822) © 228ep36; J20878. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342808.
- Dental conference. (NEA Dionne picture, 2081) © 7Jan37; J21242. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350548.
- Devotions. (NEA Dionne picture, 1932) © 8Dec36; J20892. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347951.

- Did you say something? (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1300) ©.270ct36; J20833. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344616.

- R344616.
 Dr. Dafoe and five babies at table.
 (Dionne quins, Q0-17) © 2Dec36;
 J20802. Newspaper Enterprise
 Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347936.
 Dr. Dafoe and five babies in nursery.
 (Dionne quints, Q0-35) © 2Dec36;
 J20800. Newspaper Enterprise
 Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347934.
 Dr. Dafoe and five babies in striped
 snow suits. (Dionne quints, Q0-42)
 © 2Dec36; J20797. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64;
 R347931.
- R347931. 2. Dafoe as Santa Claus with Marie Dionne in snow. 2212. © 24Dec36;
- Dionne in snow. 2212. © 24Dec36; J21227. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348004. Drumstick pleasure. (NEA Dionne special picture, Q-1861) © 29Nov36; J20805. Newspaper En-terprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344595.
- Drying process. (NEA Dionne picture, 2072) © 9Dec36; J20924. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347994.
- 5Nov64; R347994.
 Each thing in it's place. (NEA Dionne picture, 2004) © 9Dec36; J20913. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347943.
 Easy choice. (NEA Dionne picture, 2079) © 11Dec36; J20855. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347956.
 Emilie (NEA Dionne picture, 1000)
- milie. (NEA Dionne picture, 1912) © 7Dec36; J20853. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; milie Emilie.
- H)91994. Emilie amused. (NEA Dionne picture, 1893) © 31Dec36; J20864. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347958.
- Emilie brushing her teeth. © 20Sep36; J20786. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342818.
- Emilie, Cecile, Yvonne, Marie and Annette Dionne in front of creche. 2190. © 24Dec36; J21231. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348006.
- Emilie, Cecile, Yvonne, Marie and Annette Dionne kneeling before creche. 2186. © 20Dec36; J21230. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348010.
- Emilie, Cecile, Yvonne, Marie and Annette Dionne seated before creche. 2189. © 20Dec36; J21234. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348011.
- Emilie in overalls and sunbonnet, laughing and with shovel, three Quins in background. © 9Sep36; J20764. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; DEMORTO Assn., I R342789.
- Emilie, it seems, has learned while playing the past summer. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1525) © 250ct36; J20830. Newspaper En-terprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); l0Sep64; R344614.
- Emilie, Marie, Yvonne, Annette and Cecile in striped fuzzy winter out-© 20Dec36; J21233. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348012.
- Emilie on Santa Defoe's lap, Yvonne on floor with doll before stocking-hung fireplace. 2015. © 25Dec36; J21239. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348016.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

- Emilie, standing, with one hand be-hind head. © 21Sep36; J19994. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342775.
- Emilie sucking her thumb. © 20Sep36; J20785. Newspaper Enterprise Asan., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342817.
- Emilie tries 'em out. (NEA Dionne picture Q-1534) © 150ct36; J20871. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344625.
- Emilie's next. (NEA Dionne picture, 2084) © llDec36; J20887. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347968.
- 5Nov64; R347968.
 Emilie's own personal book. (NEA Dionne picture, 2074) © 9Dec36; J20922. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347996.
 Evening prayers. (NEA Dionne picture, 1934) © 8Dec36; J20825. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347952.
 Five beies in strined snow suits on the strine strined snow suits on the strined snow suits on the strine strine strine snow suits on the strine strine
- 5Nov64; R347952.
 Five babies in striped snow suits on teeter-totter. (The Dionne quintuplets, Q0-9) © 2Dec36; J20799.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347933.
 Five snow suited babies on teeter-totter. (Dionne quints, Q0-30) © 2Dec36; J20798. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347932.
- Five snow suited babies seated on bouncing horses. (Dionne quints, QO-29) © 2Dec36; J20803. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347937.
- Five snow suited babies seated on tobaggan. (Dionne quints, QO-27) © 2Dec36; J2O801. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347935.
- Fred Davis photographing Annette, Yvonne, Marie, Emilie and Cecile standing behind Christmas tree on ground. 2077. © 20Dec36; J21228. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348007.
- (PWH); 5Nov64; R348007. Friendly chat. (NEA Dionne picture, 2178) © 6Feb37; J21297. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350580. Full stocking. (NEA Dionne picture, 2117) © 25Dec36; J20911. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347986. Fun. coasting. (NEA Dionne picture)
- Fun, coasting. (NEA Dionne picture, 2230) © 27Feb37; J21268. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH);
- Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350557. Fun in the snow. (NEA Dionne picture, 2222) © 28Feb37; J21327. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350600. Fun in the snow. (NEA Dionne picture, 2223) © 27Feb37; J21263. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350556. Fun with a drumstick. (NEA Dionne
- Bun with a drumstick. (NEA Dionne special picture, Q-1853)
 © 29Nov36; J20814. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344596.
- Corporate Assn., Inc. (FWH);
 Cosep64; R344596.
 Get the point. (NEA Dionne picture, 1899) © 26Dec36; J20930. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH);
 SNov64; R347981.
 Giddap, doctor. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1466) © 25Nov36; J20811. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH);
 10Sep64; R344602.
 Giving herself a weigh. (NEA Dionne picture, Q0-57) © 28Jan37; J21274. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 8Dec64; R350563.
 Hair dressing. (NEA Dionne picture, 2063) © 9Dec36; J20832. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347989.

- Hair ribbon for dolly. (NEA Dionne picture, 2171) © 7Feb37; J21279. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350568.
- (FwH); 5Deco4; non-Happy new year from Yvonne, Annette, Cecile, Emilie and Marie. (NEA Dionne picture, 2075) © 26Dec36; J20902. Newspaper Enterprise Asan., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348001.
- Assn., Inc. (YWH); SNOVO4; KS40001. Here's the Callander scene as prepara-tions for filming of the Quins' second picture, Reunion, are rushed. (NEA special Dionne pic-ture, Q-1751) © 27Sep36; J20893. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342815.
- He's their valentine. (NEA Dionne picture, 2248) © 13Feb37; J21290. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350573.
- (FWH); SDec64; R350573.
 Hobson's choice. (NEA Dionne picture, 2017) © llDec36; J20914.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347990.
 Hold on there. (NEA Dionne picture, 1969) © JJan37; J21304. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350587.
 How about a ride? (NEA Dionne picture)
- ODeco4; R350557.
 How about a ride? (NEA Dionne pic-ture, 2174) © 19Dec36; J20927.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347972.
 How do I look. (NEA Dionne picture, 1973) © 3Jan37; J21306. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 8Dec64; R350589.
 Hurry Un. purse. (NEA Dionne picture)
- &Decb4; R350589. Hurry up, nurse. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, Q-1691) © 280ct36; J20807. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344597. Indecision. (NEA Dionne picture, 2085) © 11Dec36; J20886. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347969. Interested. (NEA Dionne picture)
- Interested. (NEA Dionne picture, 2179) © GFeb37; J21253. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350554.
- It's Labor Day for the Quintuplets, (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1556) © 65ep36; J20021. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342776.
- Joke on Fred Davis. (NEA Dionne picture, 2232) © 28Feb37; J21271. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350560.
- Joyful. (NEA Dionne picture, 1984) © 8Dec36; J20826. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347970.
- Just a snooze. Q-1785. © 22Sep36; J20880. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342813.
- Just laugh all day, says Emilie as three other quins bend their backs in serious toil. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1555) © 65ep36; J20026. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342777.
- Labor Day trouble. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1688) © 5Sep36; J20030. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342778.
- Last posy of summer. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1670) © 29Sep36; J20881. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342816.
- Let's go for a walk. (NEA Dionne picture, 2173) © 7Feb37; J21332. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350604.
- Let's go girls. (NEA Dionne picture, 2225) © 27Feb37; J21317. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350594.

Let's go nurse. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1453) © 25Nov36; J20819. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344603.

320

- Let's go out and play. (NEA Dionne picture, 2065) © 10Dec36; J20926.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347998.
- Let's go there. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1485) © 260ct36; J20810. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344598.
- Let's pretend. (NEA Dionne picture, QO-25) © 29Jan37; J21334. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); BDec64; R350606.
- Let's sing carols. (NEA Dionne pi ture, 2105) © 25Dec36; J20894. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347971. (NEA Dionne pic-
- Letters to Santa. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, 1996) © 1Dec36; J20848. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347997.
- Looks like snow. (NEA Dionne picture, 2227) © 28Feb37; J21272. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350561.
- Lunch time. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1295) © 270ct36; J20836. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344617.
- Marte. (NEA Dionne picture, 1892) © 26Dec36; J20824. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347940.
- Marie. (NEA Dionne picture, 1916)
 © 7Dec36; J20852. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347955.
- Marie & Emilie Dionne in pajamas saying their prayers. 1944. © 4Dec36; J21232. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348009.
- Marie Dionne seated on Santa Defoe's lap before stocking-hung fireplace. 2013. © 25Dec36; J21238. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348013.
- Marie goes skiing. (NEA Dionne picture, 2233) © 28Feb37; J21325. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350598.
- Marie in serious mood brushing teeth. © 20Sep36; J20783. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342821.
- Marie wants a push. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, 2231) © 27Feb37; J21322. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350595.
- Marie with toothbrush in mouth. © 20Sep36; J20787. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342819.
 - Marie's busy. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1585) © 140ct64; J20874. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344626.
- 10Sep64; R344626.
 Merry Christmas. (NEA Dionne picture, 2012) © 24Dec36; J20866. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347963.
 Mmmmmmmm, that's good. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1296) © 270ct36; J20835. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344618.
- Must you, doctor. (NEA Dionne picture, 2060) © 7Jan37; J21280. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350569.
- (FWH); ODeco4; R350569. Neat little girl. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, 2166) © 7Feb37; J21333. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350605. Necessary training. (NEA Dionne picture, 2240) © 1Breb37; J21283. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350572.

- NEWSPAPER ENTERPRISE ASSN., INC.-Con. A new game. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1484) © 260ct36; J20809. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344600.
- No. Cecile is not trying to collect alms. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1527)
 © 250ct36; J20918. Newspaper En-terprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); lOSep6 R344633. (PWH); 10Sep64:
- No holiday for this Quin. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1533) © 55ep36; J20045. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342779.
- R342779. Not so fast. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1486) © 260ct36; J20808. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344599. Not that way Emilie. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1299) © 270ct36; J20834. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344619.
- Now for some lunch. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, Q-1600) © 260ct36; J20849. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344623.
- Now girls. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1628) © 210ct36; J20837. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344612.
- Now let me see. (NEA Dionne picture, 1898) © 26Dec36; J20928. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347980.
- (PWH); 5Nov64; R347980.
 Nurse Leroux, Cecile, Yvonne, Marie, Annette and Emilie Dionne and Nurse Noel seated before stocking-hung fireplace. 2097. © 25Dec36; J21237. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348014.
 Nurse Leroux holding Yvonne on her lap, Annette seated playing with toys before stocking-hung fireplace. 2101. © 25Dec36; J21235. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348015.
 Nurse Leroux with snow suited babies

- One more week. (NEA Dionne picture, 2036) © 18Dec36; J20869. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347966.
- SNov64; R347966.
 One, two, three, four. (NEA Dionne picture, 1926) © 17Jan37; J21254.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350555.
 Oocoh, Cecile seems to be watching stunting airplane. (NEA Dionne picture, 1896) © 31Dec36; J20862.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347959.
 Open wide, please. (NEA Dionne picture, 2062) © 7Jan37; J21241.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350547.
- Perhaps it's the milk that makes them so hardy. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, Q-1690) © 250ct36; J20921. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344634.
- Piggy bank. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1461) © 25Nov36; J20818. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344605.

- leased. (NEA Dionne picture, 1895) © 26Dec36; J20929. Newspaper Enterprise∗Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347979. Pleased.
- 5Nov64; R347979. Portrait of Yvonne. (NEA Dionne picture, 1903) © 31Dec36; J20860. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347961. Praying before creche. (NEA Dionne picture, 2188) © 19Dec36; J20908. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347975. Preparation. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1758A) © 17Sep36; J20875. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 13Aug64; R342829. Probably getting a drink of something

- (FWR); 1)Augo4; R042029. Probably getting a drink of something refreshing for herself and each of her sisters, Marie presents an ap-pealing picture. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, Q-1523) © 250ct36; J20829. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 10Sep64; R344635.
- (PWH); 10Sep64; R344635.
 Profile. (NEA Dionne picture, 1900)
 ③ 31Dec36; J20861. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347960.
 A proposition. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1858) @ 25Nov36; J20813. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344606.
 Queen of hearts. (NEA Dionne picture)
- USepo4; H344000.
 Queen of hearts. (NEA Dionne picture, 2246) © 13Feb37; J21309. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350592.
 Quin fashion parade. Q-1481.
 © 130ct36; J20882. Newspaper En-terprise Assn. Inc. (PWH): 10Sep64.
- terprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344630.
- Quin symbols. (NEA Dionne picture, 2203) © 26Dec36; J20904. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348003.
- Quins are as active as they come. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1689) © 6Sep36; J20061. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342781.
- Quins Christmas. (NEA Dionne picture, 2124) © 26Dec36; J20903. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348002.
- Quins make spectacle of themselves. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1535) © 150ct36; J20870. Newspaper En-terprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344629.
- Quintessence of style. (NEA Dionne picture Q-1478) © 130ct36; J20883. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344631. Quintuplets are cornered and they
- seem rather puzzled about it all. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1653) © 6Sep36; J20064. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; B342782.
- Ready for a ride. (NEA Dionne picture, 1940) © 30Jan37; J21292. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350575.
- Ready for bed. (NEA Dionne picture, 1989) © 17Jan37; J21301. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350584.
- Ready to mount. (NEA Dionne picture, 1889) © 30Jan37; J21291. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350574.
- Relaxation. (NEA Dionne picture, 2177) © 6Feb37; J21308. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350591.
- Renewing old acquaintances, here are Jean Hersholt, Marie and Dorothy Peterson. (NEA special Dionne piture, Q-1775) © 27Sep36; J20889. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342831.

Respite. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1529) © 5Sep36; J20070. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 13Aug64; R342783.

- Rest period. (NEA Dionne picture, 2176) © 7Feb37; J21277. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350566
- Rest period. (NEA Dionne picture, 2181) © 6Feb37; J21296. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350579.
- Reunited for filming of Reunion. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1750) © 27Sep36; J20857. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342832.
- Reverence. (NEA Dionne picture, 1928) © 8Dec36; J20851. News-paper Enterprise Assn. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347941.
- Robert Kent who has the male lead in the Dionne Quins' new picture, the bionne Quins' new picture, Reunion, seems quite taken with his costars. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1756) © 27Sep36; J20891. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342814.
- Rock-a-bye. (NEA Dionne picture, 2165) © 7Feb37; J21278. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350567. Santa came. (NEA Dionne picture, 2123) © 25Dec36; J20909. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347987.
- Satisfaction. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1860) © 25Nov36; J20812, News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344607.
- See, it doesn't hurt. (NEA Dionne picture, 2028) © 7Jan37; J21281. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350570. Serious business. (NEA Dionne pic-ture, 1981) © Dec36; J20925. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347948. Service (NEA Dionne picture)
- Q-1816) © 22Sep36; J20879. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 13Aug64; R342812.

- (FWH); 13Aug64; R342812.
 Set for snow. (NEA Dionne picture, Q0-65) © 3Jan37; J21282.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350571.
 Seven league boots. (NEA Dionne picture, 2207) © 16Jan37; J21276.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 8Dec64; R350565.
 Shoes for every occasion. (NEA Dionne picture, 2022) © 10Dec36; J20915. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347991.
 Siesta, or something, in Labor Day activities in Dionneland. Q-1655. © 6Sep36; J20075.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 13Aug64; R342784.
 Sit down strike on Labor Day. (NEA Dionne Strike on Labor Day. (NEA
- (Amf), JAugO'; ACH2/04.
 Sit down strike on Labor Day. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1654) © 5Sep36; J20076. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342785.
- ASSN., Inc. (Imir), Lyngger, R342785.
 Sleigh ride. (NEA Dionne picture, 2194) © 19Dec36; J20897. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347976.
 Smoothing the snarls. (NEA Dionne picture, 2003) © 9Dec36; J20823. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347939.
 Snow shoe lesson. (NEA Dionne picture, 2239) © 28Feb37; J21270. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350559.
 So tired. (NEA Dionne picture, 1933) © 17Jan37; J21299. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350582.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

- Something about a uniform. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1820) © 22Sep36; J20877. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342811.
- So-o-o big. (NEA Dionne picture, Q0-58) © 28Jan37; J21310. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH);
- Baper Enterprise Asen., Inc. (14) GDec64; R350593. Story of Christmas. (NEA Dionne picture, 1929) © 8Dec36; J20850. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 5Nov64; R347942.
- Story of Christmas. (NEA Dionne picture, 2183) © 10Dec36; J20895. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347973.
- Suited for winter. (NEA Dionne picture, Q0-66) ◎ JJan37; J21243. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350549.
- Supply equals demand. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1825) © 22Sep36; J20856. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342810.

- R342810. Sweet Marie. (NEA Dionne picture, 1890) © 31Dec36; J20863. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347957. Teeter-totter. (NEA Dionne picture, Q0-31) © 29Jan37; J212275. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350564. Teeter totter. (NEA Dionne picture, Q0-32) © 3Jan37; J21326. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350599. Temptation. (NEA Dionne picture,
- Temptation. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1857) © 25Nov36; J20839. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344608.
- 10Sep64; R344608. Tete-a-tete. (NEA Dionne picture, 2180) © 7Feb37; J21331. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350603. Thanksgiving dinner. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1875) © 25Nov36; J20817. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344609. Thanksgiving dinner.
- Hyperbolic Hyperbol
- Mat nurse's uniform has its appeal for Yvonne despite the presence of such celebrities as Robert Kent and Rochelle Hudson. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1748) © 27Sep36; J20858. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342833. That nurse's uniform has its appeal
- R722032. That old sun seems to be in Yvonne's eyes as she plays with her rag doll in front of the nursery. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1586) © 250ct36; J20919. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344636.
- There's much going on in Callander these days. Q-1758. © 27Sep36; J20890. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342834.
- Thoughtful Yvonne. (NEA Dionne picture, 1993) © 17Jan37; J21300. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350583.
- A tip. Q-1519. © 140ct36; J20872. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344627.
- Toboggan slide. (NEA Dionne picture, 2198) © 17Dec36; J20906. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347983.
- Tobogganing. (NEA Dionne picture, 2202) © 19Dec36; J20901. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347999.

- Too warm. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1581) © 140ct36; J20873. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344628. Topping fun. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1517) © 140ct36; J20884. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344632. Trouble ahead. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1863) © 25Nov36; J20816. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344611. Tug o' war. (NEA Dionne picture, 1972) © Jan37; J21305. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350588.
- Turkey talk. (NEA Dionne special picture, Q-1881) © 29Nov36; J20806. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344610.
- Two honeys. Q-1741. © 17Sep36; J20822. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342830.
- Tying a bow. (NEA Dionne picture, 2175) © 6Feb37; J21307. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350590.
 Typical Quin smile. Q-1693.
 © 5Sep36; J20099. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342786.

- Valentine greetings. (NEA Dionne picture, 2259) © 13Feb37; J21252.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 8Dec64; R350553.
 Valentines for Marie. (NEA Dionne picture, 2243) © 13Feb37; J21250.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 8Dec64; R350551.
- (PWH); 8Dec64; R350551.
 Very trickily decked out in those new coats and hats, Marie, left, and Yvonne go about learning the mysteries of a new door. (NEA special Dionne picture, Q-1692)
 © 6Sep36; J20101. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342787.
 Walk in the snow. (NEA Dionne picture, 2199)
 © 19Dec36; J20898.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347977.
 Walk with dolly. (NEA Dionne picture, 2000)

- (PWH); 5Nov64; R347977.
 Walk with dolly. (NEA Dionne picture, 1979) © 30Jan37; J21295. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350578.
 Weigh-in. (NEA Dionne picture, Q0-34) © 28Jan37; J21329. Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350601.
 Whee, some fun. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1619) © 210ct36; J20821. News-paper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344615.
 Whoops, there it goes. (NEA Dionne
- 10Sep64; R344615. Whoops, there it goes. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1616) © 210ct36; J20831. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344620. Work's fun for Quins. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1557) © 5Sep36; J20109. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342738. Your hat doctor. (NEA Dionne picture)
- R342738.
 Your hat, doctor. (NEA Dionne picture, 1968) © 3Jan37; J21303.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350586.
 You've broken it. (NEA Dionne picture, Q-1627) © 210ct36; J20838.
 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 10Sep64; R344621.
 Yvonne. (NEA Dionne picture, 1906) © 7Dec36; J20841. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347944.
 Yvonne, Cecile, Marie, Dr. Dafoe.
- Yvonne, Cecile, Marie, Dr. Dafoe, Emilie and Annette playing with toys on floor before fireplace near Christmas tree. 2122. © 24Dec36; J21229. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348008.

- Yvonne gets her ride. (NEA Dionne picture, 2200) © 19Dec36; J20899. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R347978.
- Yvonne improves her mind. (NEA Dionne picture, 1936) © 17Jan37; J21302. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 8Dec64; R350585.
- Yvonne in hair ribbon. (NEA Dionne picture, 1904) © 2CDec36; J20931. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 5Nov64; R348000.
- Yvonne posing prettily. © 20Sep36; J20780. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342820.
- Vyonne with toothbrush in mouth. © 20Sep36; J20784. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (PWH); 13Aug64; R342822.
- Yvonne's valentine to you. (NEA Dionne picture, 2247) © 13Feb37; J21251. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (FWH); 8Dec64; R350552.
- NORRIS, CARRIE CRIBBS. RN American Nurses Association emblem for registered nurses, consisting of circular design with hand hold-ing burning lamp with lettering in field & around edge, by Bertha M. Miller. © lFeb37; G24752. Carrie Cribbs Norris (PWH); 13Aug64; B342262 R342262.

PATTERSON. A Tammie, brownie type figure. See CUTTING, HOWARD B.

- PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. The bath, by Renoir. © 20ct37; H1076. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350158.
- G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350158.
 Die blaue Væse. (The blue vase) By Cezanne. © 20ct37; H1078.
 Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350160.
 Blumenstilleben. (Blumenstrauss) By Jan D. de Heem. © 1Sep37; K35751. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350156.
 Blumenstrauss. (Meadow flowers) By Renoir. © 11May37; K34461.
 Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350145.
 Boats. by Van Gogh. © 6Jul37;

- Boats, by Van Gogh. © 6Jul37;
 K34632. Piperdrucke Verlags G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350153.
- G.M.B.H. (PWH); JUNOVO4; R050155.
 Gazelle, by Marc. © GJul37; K34634.
 Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); JONov64; R350155.
 Girl combing her hair, by Renoir.
 © 11May37; K34462. Piperdrucke
 Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); JONov64; R350146.
- R350146. Der heilige Martin, by Hans von Marees. © 1Jan37; K33070. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350143. Jockeys, by Degas. © 11May37; K34463. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350147.
- L. van Beethoven, by Ferdinand Georg Waldmüller. © 6Nov37; K35752. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350157
- G.M.B.H. (PWH); JONOVC+; HODOL7:
 Mädchen im Freien. (Woman and child) By Renofr. © GJul37; K34653.
 Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); JONOvC4; RJ50154.
 Mädchen mit Perle. (Girl with pearl) By Corot. © llMay37; K34464.
 Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); JONOvC4; RJ50148.
 Maria mit dem Kinde. by Filippo
- Maria mit dem Kinde, by Filippo Lippi. © 1Mar37; K33724. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350144.
- Odaliske, by Matisse. © 6Jul37; K34631. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350152.

PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.-Con. Paris boulevard in the spring, by Renoir. © 11May37; K34465. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350149. Rock landscape, by Cezanne. © 20ct37; H1079. Piperdrucke Verlag-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350161. Russische Ikone. (Russian Ikon) Die Geburt Christi. (The birth of Christ) © 20ct37; H1077. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350159. G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350150. Winter, by Brueghel. © 11May37; K34467. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (PWH); 30Nov64; R350151. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Abraham a man of prayer. © 14Jan37; K32632. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 21Dec64; R351645. © 14Jan37; (PWH); 21Dec64; R351645.
The effects of alcoholic beverages.
14Jan37; K32631. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 21Dec64; R351644.
Missionary lesson. © 9Feb37; K32852. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 21Dec64; R351646.
The sin of Adam and Eve. © 14Jan37; K32630. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 21Dec64; R351643.

REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON VAN RIJN. The Polish rider. See COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Biumenstrauss. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Biumenstrauss. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Girl combing her hair. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Mädchen im Freien. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-C.M.B.H. Paris boulevard in the spring. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. SPITZWEG, KARL. Sonntag auf der Alm. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. STRACHAN, CLAUDE The charm of old England. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. In the kingdom of the flowers. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.

- SULLIVAN. A Tammie, brownie type figure. See CUTTING, HOWARD B.
- TERBORCH, GERARD. Portrait of a young lady. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See
- THEOTOCOPULI, DOMENICO. Explusion from the Temple. Se FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See
- TITIAN. See VECELLI, TIZIANO.
- TURNER, JOSEPH MALLORD WILLIAM.
- Fishing boats entering Calais harbor. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

VAN GOGH, VINCENT. See GOGH, VINCENT VAN. VINCENT VAN. VECELLI, TIZIANO. Man in a red cap. See FRIC COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Pietro Aretino. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK VERMEER, JAN. Officer and laughing girl. S FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See VIVARINI, BARTOLOMMEO. Adoration of the Magi. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. VON MAREES, HANS. See MAREES, VON MARKES, MANS, See HALLES, HANS VON. WALDMULLER, FERDINAND GEORG, L. van Beethoven. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. WALLINGFORD, DANIEL K. Bostonian's idea of the United States of America, a humorous map. See WALLINGFORD, MARGARET G. WALLINGFORD, MARGARET G. A Bostonian's idea of the United States of America, a humorous map by Daniel K. Wallingford.
 © 18Dec36; K32455. Margaret G. Wallingford (W); 17Nov64; R349258. WEGERT, FRIEDER. Tulpenstilleben. See HANFSTAENGL,

FRANZ.

WHISTLER, JAMES ABBOTT MCNEILL. The ocean. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

An index, arranged by title, to the current and renewal registrations listed in this issue. In some cases, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc. are given instead of, or in addition to, titles. Below each title is the heading, sometimes in abbreviated form, under which the main entry is to be found. Renewal registrations are identified by the symbol (R).

A, Americana Fernanda Designs. Abbott Laboratories. Security-Columbian Banknote Co Ablutions. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) About to leave. Brown & Bigelow Abraham a man of prayer. Providence Lithograph Co. (R) Absence can mean more work for the other fellow, Clemprint, Inc. Abstract. Ultrascience, Inc. Abstracts. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Academy Awards. Volpe, Nicholas. Accidents are costly. Clemprint. Inc. Accordianist. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Accuracy pays off. Clemprint, Inc. Acer saccharinum General Biological Supply House, Inc. Achievement plan Cub scouting for your boy. Acids and bases Experiments in chemistry. Acrosee drafting scale. Mahnert, R. J. Photograph. Action ahead Brown & Bigelow. Adacharm. Saunders, Inc. Adam and associates. Zutz, Joseph. Adams, Samuel, Menconi, R. J. Samuel Adams of Massachusetts. Adeste Fideles. Augsburg Pub. House. Adjustable orifice gas cleaner.

Α

Kotraba, L. B. Adjustable orifice gas washer, Kotraba, L. B. Adolescent. Keane, Margaret.

Adoration.

New York Graphic Society, Inc.

Alamo. Adoration of the Christ Child. Hall, D. V. Adoration of the Magi. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Adoration of the shepherds. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York Advent of the birth of Christ. Augsburg Pub. House. Adventures of Suzette. Carothers, Dorothy. Advertising sign. Lamb, R. E. L. (R) Advice to lawyers, Unity Pub, Corp. of Illinois, African elephants, Saint Louis, Zoological Board of Control. After assassination. Miller, J. E. After 55. Baumle, D. R. Afternoon. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Age of innocence Widoff, Joyce. Aging beer in caves. Falstaff Brewing Corp. Agmenellum. Patnode, Winton. Agnes. Liberty Fabrics of New York. Inc, Air Force Academy chapel, Colorado Springs. Shaw-Barton. Air Swing. Aiken, W. J. Aires. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc. Airport qualification. Elko, Nevada, Elko Municipal Airport; airport qualification. Eugene, Oregon, Mahlon Sweet Airport; airport qualification. Medford, Oregon, Medford Municipal Airport; airport qualification. Merced, California, Merced Municipal Airport; airport qualification. Al Gator. Corbin, C. A. Al the Allosaurus. Carbon College Prehistoric Museum, Price, Utah. Aladdin. Ashear Bros., Inc.

Pattern Rights, Inc. Alamo defenders answer Santa Anna. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Alaskan ice worm. Bell, S. S. Alaskan village church. Hall, D. V. Alchisaye, Apache. Rosenthal, S. H., Jr. Alencon. Monet. Article of jewelry. Alert, efficient, sensible people Clemprint, Inc. Alertness saves lives. Shaw-Barton, Careless speed is a killer. Alexander's Restaurant & Lounge. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Alexandrian. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Algae. Patnode, Winton. Agmenellum, Cyst. Euglena Micrasterias. Phacus Pinnularia. Pleurotaenium. Sphaerocystis. Staurastrum. Synura Tabellaria Trachelomonas. Zygnema. Alhambra Trifari. Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Ali the cat. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Ali Shores Slavsky (Frank) & Associates. All American girl. Brown & Bigelow. All five Quins sitting on floor. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) All hands up for Ferry's Seed's. Ferry-Morse Seed Co., Inc. D. M. Ferry & Co's Standard Seeds. All-over-paisley. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. All set to go. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

All us cats are having a party. Cube Card Corp. All you need in confidence. Kennedy, Jon. Allegro. Pattern Rights, Inc. Allied Kid Company, American Bank Note Co. (R) Almighty and everlasting God Augsburg Pub, House, Ou Our prayer as we begin anew. Aloha. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Alphabet train Shackman (B.) & Co. Alphagraph. Academy Graphics. Alpilles Provence Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Alpine Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Playgirl. Alpine cafeterias. Smith-Lee Co., Inc. Alpine Gem Structures. Crawford, R. J. Alpine rose Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Alpine tunnel. McClelland, J. L. Altar rug. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Alte Barken in den Lagunen. Hanfstaengl, Franz. Alterations and additions, Burger Alterations and additions, H Boy. Eiselt & Eiselt. Aluminum end bell housing. Hart, J. L. Amazing crepe, R. S. L. Fabrics Corp, American Beauty, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. American Beauty shadows. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. American eagle Walter Fabrics, American mother. Koni, Nicolaus. Mother and child American Negro Emancipation Centennial. Crawford Studio. American orbits the earth. Humble Oil & Refining Co American roughleg hawk chick. Boogar, A. W. (R)

Americana. Collins, Enid. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Americana notes. Magnolia Arts. Americans take over Fort Mackinac Michigan Bell Telephone Co. America's Cup Races, Newport. Hopf, J. T. America's women get the vote. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Amino acid synthesis. Science Teaching Aids Co. Amity. Pattern Rights, Inc. Anastasia. Pattern Rights, Inc. Anatomy. Wilson Research Foundation, Inc. Anchor man. Personalized Co., Inc. Personalized Co., Inc. Anchorage, Alaska. Leonard, B. L., Jr. Our town. And so, my fellow Americans. Murphy, W. F. And the angel said to them, be not afraid. Augsburg Pub, House And what have you done for your country Vita Films. Andiamo. Ameritex Co. Andrews, George. Bachrach, Fabian. George Andrews, Congressman from Alabama. Andy Stewart, blacksmith. Hultstrand, Fred. Angel. Metropolitan Museum of Art, Metropolitan Museum of Ai New York, Pride Creations, Inc. Angel Fish charm, Monet, Article of jewelry. Angel head. Ambrosini, A. L. Angel of the Lord came down. Templeton, N. R. Angel sets Peter free. Church-Craft. Angels. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Angels appear to the shepherds. Church-Craft. Animal capers. Premium Printed Products Co. Animal fossils General Biological Supply House, Inc. Animated insect print. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Anisette. Embassy Handprints, Inc. Ann Cupid. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Annapolis, Md. Sturges, R. H. The houses of historic Annapolis. Anne and the sand dobbies. Wyeth, Andrew. Annette. For tilles beginning with Annette and referring to the Dionne quints SEE Renewal list under Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. Annette Kellerman's underwater solo spectacular. Sullivan, J. R. L. Anteater. Edmunds, Marty. Antigua Higua, Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Galley Bay Sulf Club. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Huler Fabrics Division. Antilles, Pattern Rights, Inc.

334

Anti-poverty. Research & Review Service of America, Inc. Antique birds & baskets of posies. Antique birds & baskets o May, Gwin. Antique red roses. May, Gwin. Any way you look at it. Carr-Speirs. Anyone for tennis. Personalized Co., Inc. Apartment Imperial Homes Co. 8 unit apartment. Apartment house recreation centre yacht club complex. Weiser, Arthur. Apartment or row house floor plan. Sauder, K. D. Apartments for Albuquerque. Simmons, R. W. Ape signifying A.P.E. products. Giknis, L. R. Apollo plaque. Burwood Products Co. Appendix gone. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Apple. Apple, Papalia (James) Original. Dec-orative picture hanger. Apple a day. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Apple blossom, VIP Fabrics, Inc. Apple blossom branch. Burwood Products Co. Apple delight. Stangl Pottery Co. Apple spray. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Approaching the divide. Shaw-Barton. Snaw-Darton, Aqua fleur pin, Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Aquarius. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, H. S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Arabesque. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Arbole Era Industries, Inc. Arbor. Johnson Bros. Arcadia, Redsyn, Inc Richmond Construction Corp. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Arches, Era Industries, Inc. Architect's plan and drawing for a single family dwelling. Walvern Investment Co. Arctic creche. Hall, D. V. Are you superstitious. Fort Howard Paper Co. Arena for sports. Athens, Nick. Aretino, Pietro. Frick Collection, New York. Pietro Aretino. (R) Argentina. Nuestros vecinos Latinoamericanos Ariel & Taeping. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Aries. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, H. S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Arizona. Yuma Color Cards. Yuma Territorial Prison Historical Monument.

Arizona Biltmore, Phoenix. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Arizona landmarks. Carpenter, E. L. Arizona Western College, Yuma. Yuma Color Cards. Arkansas-State ash tray. Tucker's. Armenia-Ararat Mountains. Bahramian, Garnik. Arms of Peru. American Bank Note Co. (R) Around home. Twin Sisters Studio. Arrival of President's escort plane at Love Field. Miller, J. E. Arrivo. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Art nouveau tulip stripe. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Artie Bear. Artie Bear. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Artillery lends dignity. Finley, G. A. Artisan Hair Styling for Men. Watson, James. Arvents. Jhanson, Arden. As ever recurring as Christmas. Grilley, Virginia. As you enter the service. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Ashland Shopping Plaza, Bogner (Theodore) & Sons, Inc. Ask not what your country can do for you. Silvius, W. H. Ask the person who's hooked, Kennedy, Jon. Ask Wanda, Unique Accessories. A-skiing we shall go. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Aspen Meadows, Aspen, Colorado. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Aspen's finest view. Bishop, R. C. Assyrian chariots overthrowing the enemy's chariots. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Astron, Carpenter (L. E.) & Co., Inc. Astronaut. Providence Lithograph Co. At anchor. Frost & Reed, Ltd. At the dock Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Athena. Pattern Rights, Inc. Athenagoras, Occumenical Patriarch. National Catholic Welfare Con-ference, Youth Dept. National Catholic Youth Week theme. Athenian. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Athens to Rome. Carnegie Fabrics, Inc. Atmospheric spectrum. Giambrone, George. Attachi noti. Russell, J. B. Attitudes. Pickhardt, C. E. Au H2o. Collins, Enid. Audio TV & FM receiver. Garcia, F. A. Auto-Rail. Hood, R. W Automatic train control system. Oswald, C. F. The Oswald automatic train control system. Autumn. Everfast Fabrics, Inc.

New York Graphic Society, Inc. Twin Sisters Studio. Autumn artistry Shaw-Barton, Autumn haze pin. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Autumn in the Tetons, Donald Art Co., Inc. Avalon. Pattern Rights, Inc. Avenida. Pattern Rights, Inc. Aventura. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Avoid falls. Clemprint, Inc. Avon. Bloomcraft. Avon E deluxe. Scholz Homes, Inc. Awaiting the tide. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Awakening. Carnegie Fabrics, Inc. Zutz, Joseph. Azalea lane. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Aztec, Pattern Rights, Inc. Wiener Laces, Inc. Aztec Indians, Bennett (H. H.) Studio,

в

B, bridal balloon. Fernanda Designs. BR free lance mail order art. Rettig, W. C. Babe Ruth. Brown & Bigelow. Baby. Grilli, E. A. Baby Brite. De Luxe Reading Corp. Baby mat. Paperades, Inc. Yeah, yeah, yeah. Baby orangutan. Saint Louis. Zoological Board of Control. Baby Penguin. Masketeers, Inc. Baby prays. Vernon Co. Baby sends thank you. Birth-O-Gram Co. Baby shower. Cube Card Corp. Baby sitter's visit. Providence Lithograph Co. Baby Trix doll. Uneeda Doll Co., Inc. Back up. Personalized Co., Inc. Bacteriophage virus. Science Teaching Aids Co. Bad girl. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Bad room. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Bagatelle. Monet. Article of jewelry. Baggy. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Baghdad. Pattern Rights, Inc. Bahama Islands. Wasile Enterprises, Ltd. Balboa Pattern Rights, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Baldy. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Ball, George Wildman. Bachrach, Fabian. Hon. and Mrs. George W. Ball. Ball, Ruth Murdoch. Bachrach. Fabian. Hon. and Bachrach, Fabian. Hon. and Mrs. George W. Ball.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Miller Studio, Inc.

1964

Ball Gun.

Baloons

Bamboo.

Bandana.

Bandieri

Barbados

Barnabas

Bath

Batik

Battle ax.

Clemprint, Inc.

Bango.

TITLE INDEX

Be my guest, Singer, R. H. Brown & Bigelow, Be on the safe side, Ballerina. Fulop, R. I. Clemprint, Inc. Handcrafter. Article of jewelry. Pattern Rights, Inc. Ballet dancer. Donald Art Co., Inc. Danse des cygnes. Danseuse du ballet. Beach rose. Ballet trio. Miller Studio, Inc. Inc. Beachcombers, Brown & Bigelow, Ballettscene, Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Ballots and babes Fort Howard Paper Co. Beads Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Baltimore Bean seedling. Nystrom (A. J.) & Co. Bear on a rock. Kettler Bros., Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Classic Line. Serbin, Inc. Bamboo butterfly. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Bamboo pentagon pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Templeton, N. R. Beastie. Bamboo rose. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Banana palm. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Clemprint, Inc Indian Head Mills, Inc. Shulman Sunshine, Inc. Jasper, Ingrid. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Divi-Beatle monster. Jones, J. F. sion. Baraboo, Wis Beatles. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Circus World. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Eastry House, Barbed wire and tumble weed. McCloud, C. V. Silburn, Marguerite. Barbie, juvenile gift wrap. Mattel, Inc. Island. Barby-BQ. Hiawatha Card Co. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Beauview. Providence Lithograph Co. Paul and Barnabas set sail. Inc. Aventura. Beaver hunters. Barometer Ideal Originals of Southern California. Barrel decanter bottle. Miller, Catherine. Barry buckle. Co. Bacton, Julian. Goldwaters, Article of jewelry, Barry Goldwater Zippo lighter, Rosen (John) Advertising Re-Becton. Bed of flowers Tosetto, Carl. minders. Bartlett, Josiah, Menconi, R. J. Josiah Bartlett of New Hampshire. Baseball cap. Bed of nails. Marketers, Inc. Syroco, Inc. Bedroom, Eppy, Samuel. Basic basement Sauna-Aire room. Sauna-Aire of America, Inc. Virginia, Basket weave. Bedtime boy. Creative Arts, Inc. Bedtime girl. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Basket weave bow. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry, Inc. Article of jewelry. Creative Arts, Inc. Beef rider Basketball charm. Swanson, C. W. Monet. Article of jewelry. Beer frame. Pereonalized Co., Inc. Piperdrucke Verlags-Beer is back. G.M.B.H. (R) Pattern Rights, Inc. L. van Beethoven. (R) Beetle back scratcher. Hunsicker, J. H. Battle of Nashville Centennial, Battle of Nashville Centennial Committee. Jensen, D. C. Beetle clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Battle of Trafalgar, Frost & Reed, Ltd, Bay-breasted warbler. Article of jewelry. Beezy Buzzard bank. Brown & Bigelow. Be careful, fire destroys.

Before taxes Be thou not a fink. Ballantine (P.) & Sons, Beach bag and robe combination. Jacobs, A. M. Being a portrait Key West Handprint Fabrics. Bead stripe bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Bearer of the good news. Providence Lithograph Co. Bearing gifts we traverse afar. Maxwell, Robert. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Beating the clock isn't fair. Berkedge Bermuda. Beatle dolls. Juarez, Josefina. Famous character Beatle dolls. Beatle heads. Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd. Colburn, D. M. Van Wolf, Henry. Inc. (R) Beautification plan for approach to Oklahoma State Capitol. Beautiful flower-lined driveway to the Grand Hotel, Mackinac Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Best of friends. St. Martin's Press, Inc. Becton, Dickinson and Company. Security-Columbian Banknote Vail, Dmitri. Admiral Julian Bedford sign daytimer wall clock. Club Photos. The Greenbrier, White Sulphur Springs, West mas BetteRelations. Duff-Still. Ohio. Bewitch. Falstaff Brewing Corp. Beethoven, Ludwig van. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Biarritz. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Wright Studio Before history. Michigan Bell Telephone Co.

Menschik-Goldman, Inc. Behind the eight ball. Personalized Co., Inc Behind ye olde eight ball. Personalized Co., Inc. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Belcourt. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Bell Telephone Pavilion, New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Belle of the Ball. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc Bellflower. Pattern Rights, Inc. Belt Line. Smith, L. A. New design for women's shorts. Belted kingfisher Brown & Bigelow, Ben Gurion, David, Koni, Nicolaus, Portrait bust of David Ben Gurion. Bengal square. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Berkeley Bags, Inc. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. The Pompano Beach Club. Bermuda holiday. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Besides your low scores. Kennedy, Jon. Bespectacled Emilie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Bessie. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Best bowling form. Personalized Co., Inc. Best mixer. Personalized Co., Inc. Best of Donald Duck. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's The best of Donald Duck. Shaw-Barton. Best of the West. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Best part. Bible stories for children. Best tools in the world. Clemprint, Inc. Best wishes to the happy couple. Cube Card Corp. Bethlehem star. Farm Journal, Inc. Betsy McCall, McCall Corp. Betsy McCall's school prepares for Thanksgiving. McCall Corp. Betsy McCall's wonderful Christ-McCall Corp. Better homes for all America. Meredith Pub. Co. Betts, Jackson E. Bachrach, Fabian, Jackson E. Betts, Congressman from Selchow & Righter Co. Beyond the Red Sea. Broadman Press. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Bib Bits, the snow baby. Klahn, Dorothy. Bienvenidos amigos. Big apple. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Big Beastie. Maxwell, Robert.

Moore, J. F. Big shoes to fill Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Big Shot, beastie jug. Maxwell, Robert. Big toes. Goodman, S. J. Big tube. Brown & Bigelow. Bighorn mountain sheep. Bohlin, E. H. Bikini Mann (Helen) Inc. Hann (Helen) Inc. Bildnis eines jungen Mannes. Hanfstaengl, Franz. (R) Bildnis eines Kindes mit Vogel. Obpacher, A. G. Bill of rights. Masketeers, Inc Billfold. Bond Street, Ltd. Billy. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Biltmore Hotel, Los Angeles. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Bip. Holdaway, J. R. Walker, B. K. Bird & flower Bloomcraft. Bird cage. Serbin, Inc. Bird in hand. Collins, Enid. Bird notes Carlisle Gallery. Birds and fruit blossoms. May, Gwin. Birds of paradise. Angeli Artcraft Products Co. Birth of Christ. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Russische Ikone. (R) Birthday fun for a sweet girl. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Birthday greeting from your secret pal, Hallmark Cards, Inc. Bittersweet Inn. Wade, R. L. Black Angus cattle. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Black bird. Collins, Enid. Black eyed susans. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Black jet. Waders, Ralph. Black Knight, Miller, D. S. Black Pirates of Omean. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Edgar Rice Burroughs' John Carter of Mars. Black-tailed dear. Brown & Bigelow. Blacksmith. Fulop, R. I. Blasting off. Brown & Bigelow. Blaue Vase. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Blenheim Palace. Bloomcraft. Blessed Virgin and Holy Child. Dame, Lena. Blessing on the food. Providence Lithograph Co. Blockheads. Jolley, B. M. Blood Bank Unit at Parkland Hos-pital. Miller, J. E. Blood of Tarzan. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Bloomin' bird Collins, Enid

Big, shaggy-coated black bear.

Blooms and buds. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Blu-bud. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Blue Bay Diner, Bayside, L. I. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Blue lagoon. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Blue marlin, Masketeers, Inc. Blue square enclosing white figures Algonac Marine Foundry, Inc. Blue vase. Piperdrucke Verlags-G,M,B,H. Die blaue Vase. (R) Blue Waters Beach Hotel, St. Lucia. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Bluebonnet. Silburn, Marguerite. Bluefin tuna. Brown & Bigelow. Bluffs. Leitch, Richard. Blumenstilleben. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Blumenstrauss. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Blumenstilleben. (R) Blumenstrauss. (R) Boat candleholder set. Shackman (B.) & Co. Party boat candleholders. Boatman of Mortefontaine. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Boats. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Bobo Elephant, Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers, Boca Manor Nursing Home. Rigaumont, V. A. Boge, Margaretha. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Margaretha Boge, wife of Joris W. Vezeler. Bogey, a new golf game. Karin, M. H. Bogland cover, woodcock. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Boheme Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Shantun. Bolo, appaloosa horse. Fox, J. R. Article of jewelry. Bonanza National Broadcasting Co., Inc. Bonbon, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Bonheur Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. Moore, W. A., Jr. Booklet of architectural plans. Simmons, R. W. Apartments for Albuquerque. Bookplate illustration of horned owl. Matternes, J. H. Ex libris. Books are fun. Providence Lithograph Co. Boomerang. Morisi, Peter. Boost Mississippi club. Brown, C. C., Sr. We like Mississippi. Boosting your company. Clemprint, Inc. Boote im Schatten. Hanfstaengl, Franz. Borden's Mitchell Dairy Store, Stratford. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Border design. Religious of the Cenacle. Mount Kisco, N. Y. Boris, the Bear, Wonderland Creations.

336

Boston College. Novak, Louis Bostonian's idea of the United States. Wallingford, M. G. (R) Boudoir chaise longue. Ideal Toy Corp. Bouganvilla Serbin, Inc. Bouquet beauty reflector. Hazlett, V. M. Bouquets Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Boutique, Lauratex Textile Corp. Wiener Laces, Inc. Bouyant extentionable oar. Tchetchet, Victor. Bowknot. Wiener Laces, Inc. Bowl of fruit. Miller Studio, Inc. Bowling mobile sculpture. Bloom, J. E. Bowling widow. Personalized Co., Inc. Boy and girl. Anri Woodcarvings. Boy brushing his teeth. Providence Lithograph Co. Boy legend. Leach Corp. Boy praying . Providence Lithograph Co. Boy with bird. Azzolin Bros, Importers, Ltd. Boy with guitar. Katz, Morris Boyhood to slavery. Joseph. Boyle's law Experiments in chemistry. Pracelet of India flair. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Braddock. Pattern Rights, Inc. Brademas, John. Bachrach, Fabian; John Brademas, Congressman from Indiana. Brahms at the Concert Grand, Lee, R. C. Branch ranch. Branch-Writer, Inc. Branches Albert (Alan) Sculpture. Brass rubbing. Dame, Lena. Blessed Virgin and Holy Child. Brassein. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Bray's Boarding House Vanguard globe pen. Pellechio, T. J. Brazilian Court Hotel. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Brazilian sunset. Pattern Rights, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Brewery wagon on Broadway. Falstaff Brewing Corp. Bridal doll. Watkins-Strathmore Co. Bridge is born. Merante Joseph, Jr. Bright and gay. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Bringing in the Christmas tree, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Bristol House, Heritage Homes, Inc. Brittany. Pattern Rights, Inc. Broad ax Hunsicker, J. H. Battle. Broadway. Mode Fabrics, Inc.

Brocade. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Brocatelle. Monet. Article of jewelry. Broiled lobster with drawn butter. Yogg & Co. Broiled sirloin steak. Yogg & Co. Brook trout, Brown & Bigelow, Brothers house, James, Lucy. Brougham cypress background plaque. Burwood Products Co. Brush fence. Collins, Enid. Brutus. Dakin (R.) & Co. Bryant, Ferris, Bachrach, Fabian, Ferris Bryant, Governor of Florida. Bubbelah. Fray-Lach. Bubbles. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Serbin, Inc. Bubbles, the Elephant. Wonderland Creations. Bucks County hunt. Hargens, Charles, Bucky. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. Budding beauty. Shaw-Barton. Buds alone, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Buffet at our house. Cube Card Corp. Buffleheads Brown & Bigelow, Bug. Floralier, Inc. Bugs Bunny paper saver. Warner Bros. Pictures, Inc. Buick roadster. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Building plan for Burgerworld. Burgerworld, Inc. Burgerworld. Bull & bear at Westchester Country Club. Terry, Paul. Bull elk and his harem. Orcutt, D. R. Bull head. Grilli, E. A. Bull thrower. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Bulldog mascot. Henley, S. H. Bulldog paint by Car-Del. Tate, Levoyd, Guard all with Car-Del paints. Bulletin board Carr Speirs. Bullfight. Frick Collection, New York, (R) Bum bank. Plumb, H. B. Bumblebees Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Bumkins, our student, Belcrest Distributors. Our student. Bumpkins. Belcrest Distributors. Bunny pin. Honora Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Burg Brabantz; Spanish coin. Gold, Howard. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant. Eiselt & Eiselt. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant. Metropolitan II. Pier & grade beam details. Pier & grade beam plan. Suburban, Town and Country II.

Burro. Guerrero, Sal. Guertero, San Burst nugget. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Burst of flowers. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Bus driver. Eureka Specialty Print. Co. Business and baseball have one Business and baseball have or thing in common. Clemprint, Inc. Busting out, bobwhite quail. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Butter dish. Treasure Craft. Butterfly plaid. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Button. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Buttonwood, Wahrheit, E. F. Buxton Hall, Bloomcraft. Buzzy Bee. Wonderland Creations. Bye bye birdie. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Byzantinische Ikone. Obpacher, A. G. С

C, circus. Fernanda Designs. Cabaret. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Cabildo arcade, old New Orleans. Pinson, R. L. Cabin. Humphrey, David. Cable car. Collins, Enid. Cactus wren. Toschik, Larry. Cadet attack. St. Martin's Press, Inc. Cadillac Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Cadillac, Antoine de La Mothe. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. ' Madame Cadillac arrives in Detroit. Cadillac, Marie Therese Guyon. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Madame Cadillac arrives in Detroit. Caesar, C. Julius. Ballantine (P.) & Sons. Quis est ille ale man. Calabria Rosenthal Porzellan, A. G. Calais. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Calendrier pour construire six edifices varies. Imagerie Pellerin Epinal, Inc. Calico buds. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Calico miniature. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Caliente. Pattern Rights, Inc. California, State Polytechnic College, San Luis Obispo. Stelling, P. C. California Contemporary Custom. Scholz Homes, Inc. California hillside residence. McElroy, Robert. California native trees and shrubs. Kuehner, Richard. California-Western States Life Insurance Company. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Call of the open calendar. Shaw-Barton, Callilily. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division.

1964

Talk about magical powers, Calvert. Kettler Bros., Inc. Calvin the camel. We are having a party. Care & accuracy make for success, Howe Services, Inc. Calvin Co. Calypso. Wiener Laces, Inc. Camaieu, Echo Scarfs, Inc. Career girl. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Cambridge Shopping Plaza, Bogner (Theodore) & Sons, Inc, Ashland Shopping Plaza, Inc. Careless speed is a killer. Shaw-Barton. Camel. Caress Long, H. R. Camelback locomotive, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Replica Mail Specialties. Caresse Article of jewelry. Camellia. Inc. Carey, William. Providence LithographCo. Wil-Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zan zan, Camelot. liam Carey Caribbean Pavilion. New York World's Fair, 1964-Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Camera. 1965 Corp. Caricature of a boy, McLemore, Jennifer. Caricature of a girl. McLemore, Jennifer. Caricature of boy's face. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Camilla, Bloomcraft. Campanile. Goes Lithographing Co. McLemore, Jennifer. Caricature of girl's face. McLemore, Jennifer. Can these bones live. Providence Lithograph Co. Can you identify these classic Carillon, Clarion Textile Corp. crates Premium Printed Products Co. Carita, Monet. Article of jewelry. Carlsbad, N. M. Hemler Post Card Co. Motel Canadian Voltigeur Regiment. Company of Military Historians. Cancer. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, H. S. Personal daily Carmona. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zan zan. Carnation time. num-astro guide. Candle Pride Creations, Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Candle Light. Stone Homes, Inc. Carnival. Mann (Helen) Inc. Candy dot. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Carolina Telephone and Telegraph Company. Security-Columbian Banknote Candy lamb rag doll. Clark-Johnson, Jeannette. Canon Beach in Oregon. Co. Carpenter Brown & Bigelow. Providence Lithograph Co. Canopy top phaeton cypress background plaque. Carrabelle, Fla. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Burwood Products Co. Canterbury. Bloomcraft, Gulf Carroll, Canvasback. Brown & Bigelow. Canyon flower. Kettler Bros., Inc. Carrot top. Royalty Designs of Florida, Bloomcraft. Inc. Capitol Hill at Christmas. Secretan, Luc. Capitol, Washington, D. C. Carrousel. Mitchell, Virginia. Carson, Jeannie. Vail, Dmitri, Jeannie Carson, Cartoon of female tramp. Secretan, Luc. Capitol Hill at Christmas. Capri. Goldsmith, C. B. Danny's. I was there. Cartoon of male hobo. Danny's, I was there. Cartoons for young drivers. Kennedy, Jon. All you need is confidence. Capricorn. Moore, H. S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Capricornus. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article Carved bamboo frond pendant. of jewelry. Caprisienne, Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Carved emerald bird clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Arti-Van Cleer & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry.
Carved fox cub pin, Napier Co. Article of jewelry.
Carved oriental scene pendant, Napier Co. Article of jewelry.
Conved competition e in Capture the general. Prue, F. A. Caraboca. Schartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Ottozan. Car-brella. Carved snowflake pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Carved Victorian heart pin. Springer, Elwood. Cardiopulmonary resuscitation. Heart Assn. of Maryland, Inc. Definitive therapy. Carved Victorian neart pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Carver, John A., Jr. Bachrach, Fabian, John A. Carver, Jr., Assistant Sec-retary of Interior. Casa del Rio. Donald Art Co., Inc. Cards by Velasquez, Velasquez, Jim. From our tepee to your tepee. Hooping it up in New Mexico, I wish I had what it takes to make you well. Casa Moreno, I'm sorry, I'm only human. Make the best of it. Donald Art Co., Inc. Casenovia, N. Y.

Merry Christmas.

Casino To my chief from your squaw. To my squaw from your chief. Pattern Rights, Inc. Casino de Monaco. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Case Lewis Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Lewis Cass Expedition. Cass scenic railroad. Club Photos. Cast-A-Rhythm. Jablonski, R. C. Castile battery wall clock. Syroco, Inc. Castle Rock. Griffin's Casurina equisetifolia. General Biological Supply Liberty of Fabrics of New York, House, Inc. Cat Floralier, Inc. Metalcraft Corp. Schwab, Ruth. Cat & jack-o-lantern. Beistle Co. Cat & pumpkin. Cat & pumpkin. Beistle Co. Cat n' mousefull. Dakin (R.) & Co.,-Importers. Cat Week American Feline Society, Inc. Catch, Hiawatha Card Co, Catchin' cold. Fort Howard Paper Co. Cathay. Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co, Cathedral hinge sconce, Syroco, Inc, Cathedral sculpture piece, Maxwell, Robert, Catholic shrine, Indian River, Stevens Restaurant & Lounge. Hiawatha Card Co. Cat's head. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cattle drive. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Caught in the act. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Cavalryman. For titles beginning with caval-ryman SEE current list under The city of Carrabelle on the Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Caveman, For titles beginning with caveman SEE current list under Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Cecile. For titles beginning with Cecile and referring to the Dionne quints SEE renewal list under Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. Inc. Cedarville, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. Celebrity. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Celeste, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc Celestina, Monet. Article of jewelry. Celia Seal. Wonderland Creations. Century chest. Hammond, G. T. Fort Collins Centennial. Ceramic figure of small girl. Classic Line. Ceramium, General Biological Supply House, Inc. Cerebratulus lacteus. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Ceremonial. Fulop, R. I. Ceremonial Viking barge. Raven Crest Corp. Ceylon

Governor of Rhode Island. Chalet. Redsyn, Inc. Walker China Co. Chalice of life. Harkness (William Hale) Foun-dation, Inc., New York. Chalice of life. Designs for Chalice of life. Designs for Chalice of life. Designs for jeweled chalice. Champ, Kraczkowski, Philip. Champagne. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Champion. Champ. Champions all. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Chancery, German Federal Republic Lic. Miskowitz, J. A. Change a figure assorted panels. Shackman (B.) & Co. Chanterwood, Lee, Massachusettes. Hannau Color Productions of New York, Inc. Chanticleer Motor Lodge, Geneva. Color Masteres, Inc. Chapel in the pines, Hiawatha Card Co. Characteristics of liquified petroleum gas. Brady (Robert J.) Co. Charcoal Kitchen, Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Charles Harvey builds the locks. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Charles' law Experiments in chemistry. Charleston Lt. Dragoons. Thomas, J. P., Jr. Charlie, the Chimpanzee. Wonderland Creations. Charm of old England. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. (R) Charmed, I'm sure. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Charts concerning health physics. Dr. te Neues & Co. Mutual interaction of X and gamma rays. Three basic rules of health physics. Chase MacDonald, J. ... Chase, Father. Merryman, Al. President John F. Kennedy and Father Chase Chat noir cat. Wheeler, L. L. Chateau Frontenac, Canada. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Chatelaine. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caprisienne. Chatham. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Evertast rabitos, mo. Chats Sauvages. Lauffer, A. M. Cheboygan River. Hiawatha Card Co. Coast Guard Inc. (R) Check-mate de musee. VIP Fabrics, Inc.

Chadwick.

Pattern Rights, Inc. Chafee, John. Bachrach, Fabian, John Chafee,

Governor of Rhode Island.

cutter, Mackinaw. Check and double check. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs Chelsea rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Chemical reactions.

Experiments in chemistry, Chemistry. For titles beginning with the word Chemistry SEE current list under: Experiments in

chemistry.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Ashley (Aaron) Inc.

Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc.

Club membership.

Chenille. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cherry in the beak bird clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cherry thieves. Johnson Bros. Cherub ashtray. Menschik-Goldman, Inc. Cherub tray for soap or ashes. Cherub candlestick. Quartite Creative Corp. Cherub compote. Menschik-Goldman, Inc. Cherub on leaf clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cherub planter. Menschik-Goldman, Inc. Cherub tray for soap or ashes. Menschik-Goldman, Inc. Chesapeake & Shannon. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Chess Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caprisienne. Chess set. Fresh, T. A., Jr. Chessie calendar and appointments Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co. Chessmen. Modern Art Co. Chestnut backed chickadee. Brown & Bigelow. Chevron. House of Verde. Chicago. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Midland Hotel. Steinberg, N. P. Section of downtown Chicago. Chick and Spooly. Bush (Leon D.) & Sons, Inc. Happy birthday. Chickory leaf. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Chief Black Elk. Tewa Enterprises. Chief Ogemaw. Miller, M. I. Chief Painted Horse. Tewa Enterprises. Chief Rock of Ages. Hampleman, A. L. Child Providence Lithograph Co. Child shall lead. Cosner, H. C. Child song. International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Child with garland. Papalia (James) Original. Dec-orative picture hanger. Child with hoop. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Child with scarf. Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Childhood treat. Brown & Bigelow. Children of Erin, from Donegal. International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Children singing. Children singing. Providence Lithograph Co. Children sitting quietly. Providence Lithograph Co. Children walking quietly. Providence Lithograph Co. Children who get out the wrong way. Ideal Safety Book Publishers. Children with grapes. Roma Studio. Children's all-time treasured favorites. Scott, Marguerite. Chile. Nuestros vecinos Latinoamericanos Chillicothe Shopping Plaza. Bogner (Theodore) & Sons, Inc. Ashland Shopping Plaza.

338

Chimpanzee show, Saint Louis, Zoological Board of Control. China court, Bloomcraft. Chine d'or. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Laverne. Chip 'n' dip. Treasure Craft. Chips, dip. Chiropratic clinic. Miller, J. V. Chittenden, Vt. Color Masters, Inc. Mountain Top Inn Cottages and Club. Chlamydomonas General Biological Supply House, Inc. Choir. Seattle Art Museum. Chollywong, Williams, W. L. Choosing food in a cafeteria. Providence Lithograph Co. Chop Sticks, Fresno, California. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Christ and the little children. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Christ in profile. Guardino, August. Christ on the mountain. Borglum, Lincoln. Christiane Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Christine. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Rheinische Gummi- und Celluloid-Fabrik, Doll. Christmas at home. Broadman Press Christmas beauty shop series. Worth, Gene. In-betweens, from Genie, Inc. Christmas card design. Phillips, Sidney. Christmas carols. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Christmas cutouts, Providence Lithograph Co. Christmas eve at the ranch, Christmas eve at the random Shaw-Barton. Christmas golf series. Worth, Gene, In-betweens, from Genie, Inc. Christmas on the prairie. Fellows, F. R. Christmas perfection. Carl, C. L. Christmas stamps from around the world. Kochanski, Stefan. Monet. Article of jewelry. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Christmas tree display sculpture. Decorative Plant Corp. Yogg & Co. Christmas tree wind chime. Andrews (Bill) Imports. Christopher Dinkle. Lack, J. L., Jr. Chrysantheme boule. Fristot, A. J. Chrysanthemum. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Chrysanthemum garden. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Chrysler Corporation Exhibit. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Chu Chu Drive-In Restaurant. Polin, Martin, Church in a home. Providence Lithograph Co. Church in Weyhill, Hants. Liebmann, G. N. Church of La Purisima, Monterrey. Church spire. Providence Lithograph Co. Cicero's Cat, DeBeaumont, A. S. Mutt & Jeff, Circus Chariot Textiles Corp. Circus pup. Plakie Toys, Inc. Circus World Museum, Baraboo, Wis. Bennett (H. H.) Studio, Citizenship in action. Shaw-Barton, National 4-H Club calendar. City lights. Springmaid. City of Carrabélle on the Gulf. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. City of London from Somerset House New York Graphic Society, Inc. Claremont, scrollwork. Yogg & Co. Clark, Abraham. Menconi, R. J. Abraham Clark of New Jersey. Clark, Dave, Press-Initial Corp. The Dave Clark Five. Clark, William. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Lewish and Clark return to St. Louis. Class crest. U. S. Naval Academy, Annapolis, Class of 1968. Classic beauty. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Classic crates Premium Printed Products Co. Can you identify these classic crates. Classic head. P-G Products Manufacturing Co., Inc. Classroom pictures for music round about us. Follett Pub. Co. Cleaning the walks. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Clearing skies, Frost & Reed, Ltd, Clemens, Samuel Langhorne, Menconi, R. J. Samuel Cle-mens, Mark Twain, Missouri, Climate and man. World geography series. Climatron Missouri Botanical Garden. Thelmax, Inc. Climbing pastel anemones. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Climbing sailor on string, Shackman (B.) & Co. Clip curved leaf cluster. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Clip-it drawings. Tumlinson, H. P. Clipper ship. Ideal Originals of Southern California. Closing the city gates. Broadman Press. Cloth college mouse. Shackman (B.) & Co. Clover flower clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Clown. Vada Von Studios. Clown doorstop. Alexander, W. A. Clown inflatable toy. National Silver Co. Clown musical trio. Sasko, Evelyn. Clown trash receptacle. Peterson, L. N Club head and ball.

Contemporary courtesy, Coachman's Coffee House, Suffolk, Jay Dee Products Co., Inc, Coast Guard cutter, Mackinaw, Hiawatha Card Co. Coasting. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Coasting is fine. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Coasting's fine Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Coat of arms of St. Joseph's Parish. St. Joseph's Franciscan Parish, Wilkes-Barre, Pa. Cobbleweave. Ameritex Co. Coca-Cola Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Cochine. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles. Inc. Sophisticates. Cock-a-too clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cocktail Belle Percival, H. D. Cocky. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Cocoon, Loomskill, Inc. Codium. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Cody, William Frederick. Monter, J. B. The scout, Colonel William F. Cody. Coffee mug. Treasure Craft. Coffee pot daytimer wall or table clock. Syroco, Inc Collection of 12 cartoons for calendars. Horstmeier, J. T. Colleen Schwartz-Liebman Textiles. Inc. Aventura. Colombia, Nuestros vecinos Latinoamericanos Colon, Mich. Waldron, Daniel. Greetings from Colon, Mich., magic capitol of the world, Colonial, J-M Homes, Inc. Lifetime Homes, Inc. Colonial couple. Miller Studio, Inc. Colonial days. Vernon Co. Colonial militia. Ideal Originals of Southern California, Eagle vignets. Colonial mirror. Ideal Originals of Southern California Colonial pouch. Masketeers, Inc. Colonials, Universal Statuary Corp. Colonies break with England. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Colonnades Pattern Rights, Inc. Color by number. Watkins-Strathmore Co. Color puff. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Color slides. Jewish Museum, New York. Colt Industries, Inc. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Columbia Pictures Corporation. American Bank Note Co. (R)

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Hutson, Doris.

Genie.

Columbine. Columbine, Pattern Rights, Inc. Silburn, Marguerite, Columbus, Christopher. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Columbus refuses a plea to ment Yogg & Co. Congress, Arizona. landmarks. Connecticut Valley. turn back Columbus refuses a plea to turn Bloomcraft. back. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Come Maryknoll Sisters, Maryknoll, N. Y. Come, come, Annette and Emilie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Come on in, the water's fine in Michigan. Contented cox Hiawatha Card Co. Come on, let's go. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Come unto Me. Messenger Corp. Comedy & tragedy. Ideal Originals of Southern California. Comedy/tragedy. Miller Studio, Inc. Comic & tragic clowns. Miller Studio, Inc. Burwood Products Co. Comical baseball players. Continental soldiers. Miller Studio, Inc. Hedaya & Co. Comical tidyuppers. Hedaya & Co. Continental walle Bond Street, Ltd. Conversation piece, Coming home. MacDonald, J. R. Anthony, Bennie C. Coming of Christmas Conversationalist. Augsburg Pub. House. Commercial progress. Evangelism. American Bank Note Co. (R) Commode, Louis XVI. Frick Collection, New York. Commodity capers. Osterbur, L. B. Communication charts. Cookie the clown calendar. Brown & Bigelow. Houston (Tex.) Speech & Hearing Center. Communism, Cooperation assured. Jahncke, Evelyn, Comparative vertebrate histology. Inc. (R) General Biological Supply Copia. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. House, Inc. Coquillage. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Comparison. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Compete, advertising and selling game. Hill (W. S.) Co. Competition gets you where it Coquille. hurts. Howe Services, Inc. Compleat swimpool builder. Serbin, Inc Cordova. Wichman, S. H. Composite insulating & spacing. Formbloc, Inc. Cork Composition in red. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Setubal Concerto. Corner towel rod holder. Grant, Sallie Jo. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Cornpatch, Conchita. Ameritex Co. Cornucopia of the desert. Jacka, Jerry D. Pattern Rights, Inc. Conchita, the Cow. Wonderland Creations. Concord Hotel, St. Petersburg. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Coronado Bloomcraft Concord nightimer electric alarm clock Syroco, Inc. Clemprint, Inc. Condenser microphone power, Hauke, C. R. Confederate artillery. Thomas, J. P., Jr. Confederate infantry. Thomas, J. P., Jr. Cortez. Inc. Article of jewelry. Costumes of French. 1700. Confederate officer Cotillion. Beverly, K. E. Confederate soldier Inc. Playgirl. Cottage film viewer Promotions Unlimited. Confetti flowers Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Conflict. viewer.

1964

Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan, (R)

Cotton roses

de musee.

French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs

Congratulations on your engage-Countree belle ABC Fabrics, Inc. Country Christmas Shaw-Barton, Carpenter, Earl L. Arizona Country Squire Bascom (Alex) Co. County fair. Marcus Bros, Textile Corp. Constitution plaque, Masketeers, Inc. Construction of atoms. Dr. te Neues & Co., G.M.B.H. The structure of atoms. Coup de chene. Clarion Textile Corp. Cuarlon Textule Corp. Courage, JFK. Miller, Violet. Court of the President, New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Contemporary hillside house, McElroy, Robert, Contemporary raised ranch, Ingham Hill Corp, Courtney. Pattern Rights, Inc. Courtyard, New York Graphic Society, Inc. Dakin (R.) & Co., -Importers. Cover girl. Brown & Bigelow. Contessa, Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Covered bridge. Ambrosini, Angelo L. Miller Studio, Inc. Continental. Goldsmith, Charles Brandt, Monet, Article of jewelry, Continental glass jacket, Styson Art Products Co, Rye, Continental, Inc., St. Thomas, Hannau Color Productions, Inc., Continental soldier plaque. Cow. Lemme, Robert. Cowboy. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Cowboy's hat. Eppy, Samuel. Cox Broadcasting Corporation, Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Craft and customs. Indian Mexico. Cranbrooke. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Norwood. Cranston. Converse. Pattern Rights, Inc. Cook cottage, Clanville, Hants. Liebmann, Gerhardt N. Levine (Rubin) & Co., Inc. Crayon flower stripe. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Crazy hat. Eppy, Samuel. General's cap. Crazy pencil, ink & airbrush de-Cooper, Peter. New York University. Hall of Fame. Peter Cooper. signs. Anderson, Ray L. Cream puff. Clarion Textile Corp. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Creche. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Crepe au lait Blends, Inc. Crepe mache, Lauratex Textile Corp. Crepidula development. General Biological Supply Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc, Article of jewelry. Coquina shells. House, Inc. Crescendo. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Embassy Handprints, Inc. Corinthian. Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co. Crest. Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Crewel crescent, McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. rug design. Crimson glory. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Critical path method. Mitchell (Robert H.) Co. Croix Girs, Anatol, Cromwell, Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Pattern Rights, Inc. Cromwell, Dean Bartlett, Portanova, Joseph D. Dean Inc. Career girl. Correct handling protects material. Bartlett Cronwell. Cronwell, Sir Thomas. Frick Collection, New York. Sir Thomas Cronwell. (R) Cross-section of ascaris multi Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Ebmeier, Godfred, French, overlay. Gerberich, John B. Cross section of human torso. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Science Teaching Aids Co. Crown. Eppy, Samuel. Crown Chateau. Williams Lithograph Co. Shackman (B.) & Co. My favorite fairy tale cottage

Crown Colony sconce, Raven Crest Corp. Crusader. De Luxe Reading Corp. Crystallization, Experiments in chemistry, Cub capers Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Cubes Echo Scarfs, Inc. Cuera Dragoon. Company of Military Historians. Cumber land. Brookpark, Inc. Cupid pendant plaque. Syroco, Inc Cupid swag plaque. Syroco, Inc. Curiosity. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Curled shell Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Curley concentric dots. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee Curley cones French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee, Curly bird, Nelson, Susie, Cut flower, Antibes Fabrics, Inc. Cut-out flowers on stripe. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee, Cut¹r Brady (Robert J.) Co. Cutting ice on the Mississippi, Falstaff Brewing Corp. Cym, Nile var Emerald, Aurora Press, Cyp, Dione var Stonehurst, Aurora Press, Cypress. Silburn, Marguerite. Cyst Patnode, Winton. D DC-power portable amplifier. Daszewski, Zygmunt J. D, dove, Fernanda Designs, D. M. Ferry & Co.'s Standard Seeds Ferry-Morse Seed Co., Inc. DNA General Biological Supply House, Inc. DNA molecule. Science Teaching Aids. Daane, James Dewey. Bachrach, Fabian. Honorable J. Dewey Daane, Daffodil clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Dagmar. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Dahomey. S. C. Corp. Daisies Serbin. Inc. Daisies and leaves coaster. Styson Art Products Co. Daisies in Roman grillwork. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee Daisy Chariot Textiles Corp. Daisy May. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Daisy mums,

Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Daisy salad bowl coaster.

Daisy squares. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

Styson Art Products Co.

July-Dec.

Did you say something.

Daisy time. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Dakar. S. C. Corp. Dalcour. Pattern Rights, Inc. Dali's garden. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Dallas. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Hotel Adolphus, Dallas, Texas. Miller, John E. After assassination. Arrival of President's escort plane. Blood Bank Unit at Parkland Hospital, Forming of Presidential parade. Hearse carrying President John F. Kennedy. President John F. Kennedy and party Presidential and escort Presidential plane awaiting Presidential plane awaiting President Kennedy's body, Texas School Book Depository building. Vice-President Johnson. PhotoPress, President Ken-nedy's assassination Damascena Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Damascus, Shulman Sunshine, Inc. Damask Pickard, Inc. Damn women. Kraczkowski, Philip. Dan Cupid. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates, Danae. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Dance of Fire Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Dance of the Sun. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Dancers Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Tanzerinnen. Dancing clownangel. Sasko, Evelyn, Dancing in space. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Danish buds. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. de musee. Danse des cygnes. Donald Art Co., Inc. Danseuse du ballet. Donald Art Co., Inc. Danza Gitana, Granada. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Daring adventure Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan, (R) Darius. S. C. Corp. Darn it. Kraczkowski, Philip. Darning needle, Masketeers, Inc. Dash for timber. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Dating. Contemporary courtesy. Datura Mockel, H. R. Yucca, Lupine, Dave Clark Five, Press-Initial Corp. Davey Jones. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. David plays for King Saul. Church-Craft. Davis and Yvonne Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Dawnlight. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Dawns early light. Frost & Reed, Ltd.

340

Day at the races. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Day of rest. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Day to remember charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. Day with flower. Koni, Nicolaus, Triology group. Daybreak, Donald Art Co., Inc. Deady Hall. Worth, Gene. Dea1 Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Dear Santa, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Death, burial, and Resurrection of Christ. Johnson, Thomas Curtis, Deciduous woods community, Batts, H. Lewis, Jr. Deck the halls with lots of chaley. Fray-Lach. Decorative holders Freeman, Donald H. Decorative leaves. Miller Studio, Inc. Decorative picture hanger. Papalia (James) Original. Decoy Collins, Enid. Dedicated to the memory of the late John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Peek, Harold Ringer. Deeno Dinosaur. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Deep concealed bead thread finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Deep continuous thread finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Deep S continuous thread finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Deer Werner, Ronald D. Defender Dan. De Luxe Reading Corp. Definitive therapy in cardiopul-monary resuscitation. Heart Assn. of Maryland, Inc. Delay. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Delibes. S. C. Corp. Delice. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Ottozan. Della Robbia. Redsyn, Inc. Del Monte Beach Apartments. Monterey. Wythe & Thomson. Delphine. Fleckenstein, R. P. Delphinium plaque, Syroco, Inc. Delray Beach, Fla. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. The Mayfair Manor Hotel, Demas the drifter. Evangelism. Demiurge. Keane, Margaret. Democracy alone. Silvius, William H. Democracy coast to coast. Martin, Etheldra V. Democracy in action poster. Thiokol Chemical Corp. Have you added your voice. Denia Denia Hannah, Muriel, Dental conference. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Deoxyribonucleic acid General Biological Supply House, Inc. DNA. Derby. Derby. Eppy, Samuel, Derby Downs, Akron, O. Raines, Carrol Vincent. Derrick C, Chang & Associates. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Jamaica's foremost name in real estate. Design for a portable, mobile. steel overpass. Lansinger, James A., Sr. Design of house for Pennsylvania community. Powell, Robert B. Design of 300 ft, self supporting AM tower WIOD, Miami. Dresser-Ideco Co. Designed for your protection. Clemprint, Inc. Designs for Chalice of life. Harkness (William Hale) Foun-dation, Inc., New York. Designs for jeweled chalice. Harkness (William Hale) Foundation, Inc., New York, Desperate chance. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan, (R) Destruction of hurricanes and tornadoes. Lautaret, Martha. Plan for destroying a hurricane. Detention window. Hupp Corp. Determination of a formula. Experiments in chemistry. Deux fleurs. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Develop a conversational writing style. How to write clear, concise, and effective business letters. Develop a fog-free vocabulary. low to write clear, concise, and effective business letters. How Devil. Pride Creations, Inc. Devil crepe. Blends, Inc. Devil Nutnik. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Devon spray Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Devonshire House. Bloomcraft. Devotions. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Diamond & pearl flower. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Diamond & ruby earclips. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Diamond & sapphire detachable pendant earclips pendant earclips. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Diamond head. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Diamond Juan. La Joya. Diamond National Corporation. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Diamond-shaped Tapa design handi-tray. Treasure Craft. Diamonds. Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc Diana plaque, Burwood Products Co. Diana's rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Dicot stem tip.

Nystrom Biological Model Co.

Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Diego. S. C. Corp. Dimension. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc Dimensional donkey jig-saw puzzle. Shackman (B.) & Co. Dining room chair. Formica Corp. Dining room china. Formica Corp. Dining room table. Ideal Toy Corp. Dippie Diphtheria Smith, Parker W. Discount chex. New & Co., Inc. Discovering, For titles beginning with the word Discovering SEE Current list under Animals with backhones Discovery Carnegie Fabrics, Inc. Discreet. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Discus thrower. Grilli, Emil A Disneyland 45 card deck. Disneyland 45 card deck. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's Disneyland. Disneyland paper saver. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's Disneyland paper saver. Dixie belle. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc Dixon, Ill. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Lincoln Lodge. Do it right every time. Howe Services, Inc. Do it yourself slope and angle calibrator. Gray, Benjamin. Do, Re & Mi. Bush (Leon D.) & Sons, Inc. Happy birthday. Dobbin. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Doctor. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Providence Lithograph Co. Dr. Dafoe. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Does history really repeat itself. Teco Sales. Dog. Anderson, Clayton & Co. Dog blanket. Sobolak, Edward J. Doge andrea vendramin, Frick Collection, New York. (R) Doges Palace, Venice. Goes Lithographing Co. Doggy's day. Feggy Cloth Books, Inc. Dogwood and magnolia. Ideal Originals of Southern California. Dogwood plaque. Roman Art Co. Dogwood scatters. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Doll, Christine. Rheinische Gummi- und Celluloid-Fabrik. Doll house Pattern Rights, Inc. Doll with extended belly. Super Doll Corp. Dolly and Daniel Whale game. Erskine (William C.) TV Sales. Dolphin bracelet. Cadoro. Article of jewelry. Dolphin fountain. Perma-Flex Mold Co.

Driftwood Motor Hotel, Port Domino dots & bows. Serbin, Inc. Don Quijote y Sancho. Posla, Mario. Arthur. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Driveway caution, Horn, Alice M. Disney (Walt) Productions. Dropout. Kennedy, Jon. Besides your low scores on spelling. Donkey. Curtright, Edythe Neal. Dropouts. Kennedy, Jon. Tough luck, Donkey jig saw. Shackman (B.) & Co. Dimen-sional donkey jig-saw puzzle. fellas. Drumstick pleasure. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Dam Things Establishment. Don't be aloof. Drying ginger, Jamaica. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Clemprint, Inc. Drying process Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Don't be careless Clemprint, Inc. Drying roses in the Dades Valley. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Rose har-vest near Tedders, Morocco. Don't break safety rules, Clemprint, Inc. Don't carry more than you can Dubarry nightimer electric alarm Clemprint, Inc. clock. Syroco, Inc. Dublin, N. H. Don't hurt the pins Personalized Co., Inc. Don't neglect what seems like Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Winter in Dublin, N. H. small injuries Clemprint, Inc. Don't rock the boat Duchess Barcley Builders, Inc. Duck. Schwab, Ruth. King Features, Inc. Duck family. Miller Studio, Inc. Duck slipper & hand puppet. Circus Pets. Cone Mills, Inc. Door markers. Snobeck, John H. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Dorcas sews for the poor. Due drop dot. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Church-Craft. Duncan, Robert B. Bachrach, Fabian. Robert B. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Duncan, Inc. Aventura. Dot to dot color and play book, Watkins-Strathmore Co. Duncan Parking Meter Corporation. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Duncombe, Frances. Frick Collection, New York, The Honorable Frances Key West Handprint Fabrics, Dots daisy. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Duncombe. (R) Dundas Mountain paperweight & Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division, Double exposure. VIP Fabrics, Inc. bank. Fox, William H. Dundune. Loomskill, Inc. Dunne, Brian Boru. Akin, Edwin Horace, Brian Boru Dunne. Double rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Douglass Houghton finds copper. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Duoflex house. Moed, Matthew L. Duplex residences, Palm Beach Gardens. Jellison, Fred, Jr. Fine, Seymour Albert. Down the mountain, Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Drag sport illustrated pictorial Duran. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Durango. Pattern Rights, Inc. Dutch boy. Miller Studio, Inc. 1320 Publications, Inc. Town Arts. Drake's map. Masketeers, Inc. A new and Dutch girl. Miller Studio, Inc. Dutch treat. Collins, Enid. Dwarfed by the immensity. United Engineers & Construcaccurate mappe of the world. Drawing of Beacon Hill. Wood, Art. Drawing of G. O. P. elephant. Wilmarth, Fred. Let's make it a clean sweep. tors, Inc. Dwelling plan, Buckland, William A. Drawings of design of modular wallsystem.

Е

E-House, Carderock Springs, Keyes, Lethbridge & Condon. EZC chess figures. Bloss, F. Donald. E-Z Golf commercial layout plan. Whitney, George A. Each thing in it's place. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Eager beaver Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Eager to learn. Brown & Bigelow.

Eagle Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Eagle head, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Eagle vignettes Ideal Originals of Southern California. Early American collector's coin plaque. Burwood Products Co. Early American napkin holder. Menschik-Goldman, Inc. Early tulips. eter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Earth is full of the goodness of the Lord, Concordia Pub, House, Easter egg, chick design table tents. Yogg & Co. Easter-tide. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Österliche Landschaft, Osteriiche Lanoschäff. Eastern columbine, crested iris. Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Eastry House, Barbados. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Eastwyck Village Towne Houses, Dekalb County, Ga. Diamond & Kaye Construction Corp. Easy choice. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Echo Brookpark, Inc. Eclat. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Edgar Rice Burroughs' John Car-ter of Mars. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Edgar, the Elephant. Wonderland Creations. Edgeworth, Embassy Handprints, Inc. Edison, Thomas Alva. Menconi, Ralph J. Thomas A. Edison, New Jersey. Edith Marie. Orest, Torry C. Edlyn. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zan zan. Educator, education lights the way. Kelley, Charles F., Jr. Shaver, Hazel G. Edwards, Mary. Frick Collection, New York. Miss Mary Edwards. (R) Edwardsville, Pa. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Konefal's complete catering service. Eee-E Bansbach, Mary Ellen. Effects of alcoholic beverages Providence Lithograph Co. (R) Egg. Goes Lithographing Co. Pride Creations, Inc. Egret head, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Eight-ball kid. Khem, Louis. 8 sketches drawn from life of Pres. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Plenkovich, Boris J. 8 unit apartment. Imperial Homes Co. 1847, Susan Grace, New Bedford. Paschen, William Eisenhower, Dwight David, Pres.

- U. S. Menconi, Ralph J. Dwight D. Eisenhower
- Silvius, William H. One hundred and eighty-one years ago.

Hanfstaengl, Franz, Elbow Beach Surf Club, Paget, Bermuda. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Elbow Beach Surf Club. For heavenly honeymoons. El Dorado. Goldsmith, Charles Brandt, Eldredge. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Ele and her dog. Katz, Morris, Elections Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Electric jewelry polishing machine, Klein, Noach. Electrical connections. Clemprint, Inc. Electricity powerful friend. Clemprint, Inc. Electrochemistry. Experiments in chemistry. Electro-sonic profile. Rayflex Exploration Co. Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile, Elefantenherde, Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Elementary geography. Brady (Robert J.) Co. Elementary science, Brady (Robert J.) Co. Elephant. Knickerbocker Toy Co., Inc. Lemme, Robert. Schwab, Ruth. Toby of Palm Beach, Inc. Elephant jokes. Fort Howard Paper Co. Elephant mascot. Henley, Sallie H. Elephant seal, Moby Dick. Saint Louis. Zoological Board of Control. Elephant show. Saint Louis. Zoological Board of Control. Elephant troll. Dam Things Establishment. Elephant's child. Smith, Annette V. Twelve illustrations. Elijah finds Ahab in the vineyard. Church-Craft. Elijah is taken to Heaven. Church-Craft. Elisha crosses Jordan. Church-Craft. Elisha raises the widow's son. Church-Craft. Elko Municipal Airport. Elko, Nevada, Elko Municipal Airport; airport qualification. Elle-hi. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Elliott, Carl. Bachrach, Fabian. Carl Elliott, Congressman from Alabama. Elms gardens, Bellevue Avenue, Newport. Hopf, John T. El Tropicano Motor Hotel, San Antonio. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Embankment colonial 3 bedroom. Ingham Hill Corp. Embossed vinyl accolon. Armstrong Cork Co. Emilie. For titles beginning with Emilie and referring to the Dionne quints SEE Renewal list under Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. Emmy Immunity. Smith, Parker W. Empire, Imperial Homes Corp. Empire State charm Monet, Article of jewelry.

Webber, Joseph E.

Donald Duck.

Donegal. S. C. Corp.

Donkey troll.

handle

Doodletown

Dorado

Dorlina.

Inc

Down East.

Dragon.

calendar

Wood, Art.

de musee.

Cle Elum.

Dresden.

Driftwood.

Scandiline Furniture, Inc.

Scandiline Furniture, Inc.

Dreamy. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

Kingsberry Homes Corp.

Seeman (James) Studios, Inc

Driftwood Acres on beautiful Lake

Dreamland floral. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs

Drawings of design of office desks with returns.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Ekstatisches blau.

Empress. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Empress Theodora, New York Graphic Society, Inc. Empress II model. Barcley Builders, Inc. Emy's frown clown. Roeger, Emma Louise. Enchante. Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Enchanted word. Rheingruber, Margaret M. Enchantment. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. End of hypocrisy. McGill, Winifred. End of the trail. Fletcher Studio. Enema guerney. Hoof, Walter Lee. Energy of reactions. Experiments in chemistry. Engagement between the British Ship, Mediator. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Engineered cam timing diagram. Iskenderian (Ed) Racing Cams. English garden Pattern Rights, Inc. English setter Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Enough said. Henkel, Fred. Enticement. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Entwined star. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Environs de Nice, Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Epigag calendar. Shaw-Barton. Episode of a buffalo hunt. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Epstein, Brian. Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd. Port. of Brian Epstein. Equestria. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Equilibrium. Experiments in chemistry. Equivalent weight. Experiments in chemistry. Erection plans and structural steel details for TWA. Alster, Mitchell J. Erotic painted-wood sculptures of Nepal. MacVaugh, Gilbert S. Eskimo mother & child. Alaska Designs. Essex Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Sutherland. Estate status comfort in hand reweaving. Brown, Marvin W. Eternal Light. Cascone, Rosario John. Creative Arts, Inc. Eternity. Dresslar, M. C. Ethereal desert-Palm Canyon. Robinson, Joseph A. Etruscan. Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co. Euclidian. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Euglena. Patnode, Winton. Eurypalma Californica. Mockel, H. R. Evening in Venice. International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Evening prayers. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Ever ready Hitchcock Associates, Inc.

Richmond Construction Corp. Every husband is a bit of a devil. Kukie Kards. Everyman's car, the 1910 Brush Runabout. Brown & Bigelow, Everyone helps Providence Lithograph Co. Ewers. Backer (Alexander) Co., Inc. Ex libris. Matternes, Jay H. Excelsior. Paschen, William. Excess seat belt retainer. Schiefer, Ernest H. Radiator cap lock. Exodus. Joseph. Experience profile. Institute of Productive Re-sources, Alexandria, Va. Experiments with subatomic particles. particles, Experiments in chemistry, Expulsion from the Temple, Frick Collection, New York, (R) Extravaganza, VIP Fabrics, Inc. Eyes in the back of your head. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. F F, fantasy. Fernanda Designs. Face of America. Rutherford, James A. Facts about the U. S. A. Fort Howard Paper Co. Fair. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Playgirl. Fairy story which hath neither beginning nor ending. Oppenheimer, Ruth Bloch. Fairy's cushions. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Faisons du ski. Design & Graphics. Falcon. Albert (Alan) Sculpture. Fall. Miller Studio, Inc. Fall colors. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Falling leaves, Chariot Textiles Corp. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Falling leaves plaque. Burwood Products Co. Falmouth, Jamaica, Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Good Hope Plantation. Falmouth for order. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Family faith. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Family group. Eureka Specialty Print. Co. Family kneeling in prayer. Providence Lithograph Co. Family picnic. Broadman Press. Family working in backyard. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board, Family working together, Providence Lithograph Co. Famous American golf holes, International Fine Arts Society, Stanford, Calif. The 16th at Cypress Point Gulf Club, Pebble Beach. Famous character Beatle dolls. Juarez, Josefina. Famous October birthdates. Novelty Cards. Fan flower Fruit of the Loom, Inc.

Everglades.

Fanciful figure. Hollycraft. Article of jewelry. Fancy this. Loomskill, Inc. Fanfare. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Fantasea Serbin, Inc. Fantasia candelabra. Ideal Toy Corp. Fantasy telephone set. Ideal Toy Corp. Farm favorites. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Farm in winter. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Farmer. Providence Lithograph Co. Farmer on tractor. Eureka Specialty Print, Co. Fascination, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Fashion parade. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Faster than a rabbit can multiply. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Father Butch, Normile, Anna Marie. Intro-ducing Father Butch. Father gives a ride. Providence Lithograph Co. Father penguin. Loma Products. Fatherhood of God. Antaya Bros., Inc. Faulkner, William, Meek, Ed. William Faulkner rides Stonewall Jackson. Fawn plaques Burwood Products Co. Fawn plays possum in Michigan. Hiawatha Card Co. Fayette. Monet. Article of jewelry. Feather fantasy. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Feathered fashion earring. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Featurama. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Federal infantry. Thomas, James P., Jr. Feeding time. Brown & Bigelow. Feighner, John R. Bachrach, Fabian. John R. Feighner. Ferdie. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Windswept. Fern forest. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Fern life history. Nystrom (A. J.) & Co. Fern mist. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Ferns, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Fernway. Walker China Co. Fernwood. Pattern Rights, Inc. Ferrer model Ferrer, Elliot J. Festival at Freebody Park. Hopf, John T. Newport jazz Field day. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Field of Flanders war memorial. Lascari, Salvatore. Field popy. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Field trial-line & tree. National Scent Co. National Scent's Field trial-line. Fielding. Pattern Rights, Inc. Fiesta, Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc.

58 paper sculpture patterns. Rose, Nell Spots. Figure of a girl. Nickerson, Ruth. Figure or statuette of head. Royal Doll Manufacturing Co., Inc Filigree jug charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. Fin fare. Collins, Enid. Financial musicales. Rogers, Theodore Roosevelt, II. Fine feathers Collins, Enid. Finger design, Pompadour Lace Co., Inc. Finley the skindiver. Gottlieb, Leon. Fiori. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Fire Chief valet. Lego. Fire chief's hat. Eppy, Samuel. Fire exit. Clemprint, Inc. Fire House. Sky Chefs, Inc. Fire House 5. Sky Chefs, Inc. Firefighting transparency kit. Brady (Robert J.) Co. Cha acteristics of liquified Charpetroleum gas. Fireman. Eureka Specialty Print, Co. Providence Lithograph Co. Fireman in dress uniform. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Fireman in work uniform. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. Fireworks on the Hudson. Shaw-Barton. Firing the brew kettle. Falstaff Brewing Corp. Firmament. Rosenthal Porzellan, A. G. First Christmas. Pflaum (George A.) Publisher, Inc. Unusual 3-dimensional Nativity set. First Christmas card. Little, Harry. First dance. Myrna Originals. First Federal Savings. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. First journey to Egypt. Joseph. First kiss Myrna Originals. First loss Davis, Mary Angela. First studio and performers on the Grand Ole Opry Barn Dance. Cummings, Donald G. First time you ever saw a lung cancer. Kennedy, Jon. Fischerboote. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Fischerflotte in der Lagune. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Fish comb. Fishlove (H.) & Co. Fish net. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Fish school. Miller Studio, Inc. Fisher, Marian Anderson, Neustein, Lotte, Marian Anderson. Fisher-boats Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Fischerboote, Fischerboats in the lagoon, Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Fischerflotte in der Lagune, Fishing boats. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Fishing boats entering Calais harbor Frick Collection, New York (R)

Five babies in striped snow suits. Flower note Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Flower paisley. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Flower pendants. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Flower rug. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Flower shadow, Scarves by Vera, Inc. Flower shadows Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Flower shapes. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Flower show Pattern Rights, Inc. Flower vine, Scarves by Vera, Inc. Flowerama, Echo Scarfs, Inc. Premium Printed Products Co. Fly it thar. Murray, R. L. Flying duck set. Miller Studio, Inc. Flying Fish & Flying Cloud. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Flying Flea. Fortress Flyers, Inc. Foam-eez vacuum shower head. Brager, Edward. Folk art. Bloomcraft, Folk singer, Davis, Mary Angela, Follow the leader, Davis, Mary Angela, Fod-O-Rama Restaurant, Eiselt & Eiselt. Alterations and additions. Football charm. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates, Flintstones Pebbles and Bamm-Monet. Article of jewelry. Football player. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Football scene giant water globe. Shackman (B.) & Co. For a dear friend. Hallmark Cards, Inc. For a real swinger. Dickinson Advertising, Inc. For all injuries get proper firstaid Clemprint, Inc. For even the smallest injury get first-aid. Clemprint, Inc. For goodness sake, Liberty Cards, For heavenly honeymoons, Elbow Beach Surf Club, Paget, Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. For one brief shining moment there was Camelot. Herman, Edmond C. For playboys and playmates only. HMH Pub. Co., Inc. For your own safety, keep your work area neat Howe Services, Inc. Forbid them not. Furney, Helene V Fore, game board. Baxter, Ronald A. Foreman's quarters, Congress, Arizona. Carpenter, Earl L. Arizona landmarks. Forest. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Former President Kennedy's historic residence. American International Co. Forming of Presidential parade, Love Field. Miller, John E. Fort Collins Centennial. Hammond, Gerald T. Fort Lauderdale, Fla. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. The Stevens Apartments.

Fort Worth, Tex. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Hotel Texas.

Fortune tellers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. 42nd Royal Highland Regiment. Batson, Alfred B. C Forum. Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co, Foster, Stephen Collins, New York University, Hall of Fame, Stephen Collins Fos ter. Foster's Freeze Store for Meyen-burg Milk Products Co. Ohlinger-Jones Engineers. Fountainhead, Fountainhead, Carnegie Fabrics, Inc Fountains of Rome, International Art Pub. Co., Inc Four Barbaro-Poinsot-Graziotti polyhedra. Graziotti, Ugo Adriano. The four regularly stellated polyhedra. 4 bedrm, ranch. Branch-Writer, Inc. Four Corners scrapbook, Barker, Dwain C. Four Forty Associates, Triton Fabrics, Inc. Textile pattern, Pattern no.6534. Four-in-the-floor, Kennedy, Jon. Four regularly stellated polyhedra called Kepler-Poinsot-Graziotti Graziotti, Ugo Adriano. Four seasons. Ideal Originals of Southern California. Four seasons daytimer wall clock. Syroco, Inc. Four Seasons Restaurant, Rochester Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Fall colors from Elizabeth St., Naples, N. Y. Spring, on the road to Oak Point. Summer along Dunn's Eddy, Irvine, Pa. Winter from Bittner Rd. Four Tweaks Flavia, Four winds. Blends, Inc. Fourteen unit apartment bldg. Hardaway, Frank D. Fourth Texas Volunteer Infantry Regiment, Company of Military Historians. Francestown, N. H Bixby, Joan. Granny Ketch Bed & Board. Francis A. Countway Library of Medicine. Harvard University. Presi-dent & Fellows of Harvard College, Francisco d'Assisi, Saint, Frick Collection, New York, St. Francis in ectasy. (R) Franconia Notch, N. H. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. White Mountain scenery. Franklin, Benjamin. Clemprint, Inc. Ideas mean progress. Franklin Mills, Bloomfield Twp., Oakland Co. Wexford Corp. Frascotti. Lauratex Textile Corp. Fred Davis photographing Annette. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Freddy Firefly, Wonderland Creations. Free Lance chart. Free Lance Theoretical Equations Writers, Inc. Freedom and peace. Peel, Marguerite M. Freedom nov Liberty Cards, Inc.

Freighters with their string teams Hartmann, Joseph M. (R) French. Ebmeier, Godfred, French Market arcade, old New Orleans Pinson, Robert L. French Quarter. Pinson, Robert L. French rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division, French village. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Freshy Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Career girl. Friar Beatle. Chambers, Michael E. Fried chicken in the basket. Yogg & Co. Fried egg vine. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee, Friendly chat. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Friendly gesture, Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Friendly visitor, Providence Lithograph Co. Friends. Bertrand, Carolyn H. Friends praying for Peter. Broadman Press. Friends who found a way. Bible stories for children. Frivolity. Loomskill, Inc. From both of us, Hallmark Cards, Inc. From our tepee to your tepee. Velasquez, Jim. From the dead fireplace. Tellez, Mary Craig. Subway. From the land of the voyageurs. Cook County Historical Society of Minnesota. Frontenac. Pattern Rights, Inc. Frontier Fort Howard Paper Co. Frontier man, Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Frost and Gambrell debating report. Broadman Press. Frouie-San. Wight, Dorothea. Fruit basket. Pattern Rights, Inc. Fruit sampler. Johnson Bros. Fruit urn. Quartite Creative Corp. Fruits Miller Studio, Inc. Full stocking. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Fuller, Don. La Motte, Gerald P. Don Fuller. Fun and sunshine. Shaw-Barton. Fun, coasting. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Fun in the snow. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Fun, Lane County, Oregon. Hostick (Robert) Design. Fun with a drumstick. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Funeral is tomorrow. Paula Co. I promise to be good. Funny doll. Alexander Doll Co., Inc. Furman, Richard. Broadman Press. Rice and Furman at the First Triennial Convention.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Newspaper Enterprise Assn.,

Lauffer, Andre M. Les Chats

Sauvages. \$5 error causes \$5 million loss.

Howe Services, Inc. Five figure skating positions, United States Figure Skating

Inc. (R) 500 dollars make money with

Glendinning Enterprises, Inc. Flag etiquette for boatman.

Monet. Article of jewelry.

Pattern Rights, Inc.

Loomskill, Inc.

Fleurs de musee

Flight pattern

Bamm

Inc Flipper.

Inc

Floral oval.

Flori

Floral scroll.

Monet.

Inc. Flower basket.

Flirt

Flamingo. Monet. Article of jewelry. Flat pedestal.

Coast Novelty Manufacturing

Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc.

Hanna-Barbera Productions.

French Fabrics Corp.

Flightline menu. Williams Lithograph Co.

Brown & Bigelow.

Graves & Graves.

Pattern Rights, Inc. Floating orchids,

Floor plan, Goodwill Building Co. Sauder, Kenneth D. Flora de Madera, Era Industries, Inc.

Floral beauty. Wiener Laces, Inc. Floral decorations,

Schwab, Ruth,

alarm clock.

Novaland Pub. Co. Florida fish n' citrus

Collins, Enid. Flower box. Fruit of the Loom. Inc.

Yogg & Co.

Syroco, Inc.

Scarves by Vera, Inc.

Floral arrangement with stand.

Religious of the Cenacle,

Lambert Engraving Co., Inc.

Key West Handprint Fabrics,

Article of jewelry.

Mount Kisco, N. Y.

Florentine nightimer electric

Florida Christmas angels.

Flower clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.

Article of jewelry. Flower collection. Scarves by Vera, Inc.

Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Flower garland circle design.

Farber (Alfred) Enterprises,

Newspaper Enterprise Assn.,

Five cats with musical instru-

Inc. (R) 5 bloom rose spray. Caffeo Imports, Inc.

Five snow suited babies.

ments

Assn.

Loblaws

Flame

Flamenco.

Co. Flatterv

Fleurs

Fling-O.

Furniture drawings. Tolman, John Everett. Futurama. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. G G, geranium. Fernanda Designs. GM Artcraft. Article of jewelry. Gabby Gator Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Woody Woodpecker presents Space Mouse. Gadabout. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Gai muguet Liberty Fabrics of New York. Inc Galaxy. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Gallant fight. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Gallery. Rome, Harold, Half-forgotten dalley Bay Surf Club, Antigua, Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Gamut Victoriano, Marcelo H. Garden Level. Branch-Writer, Inc. Garden party. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Garden patch. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Garden pool blooms. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Garfield, James Abram, Pres. U.S. Menconi, Ralph J. James A. Garfield Garland. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Garrison. Ingham Hill Corp. Gasperetti's Roma Cafe, Seattle. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Gastineau Channel, Griffin's. Gathering the strays. Shaw-Barton. Gazelle, Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Geburt Christi, Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Russische Ikone, (R) Gee Weiss, Joan. Gemini. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, Harry S. Personal daily num-astro guide. General assembly. Hokanson (C. G.) Co., Inc. General Electric Pavilion, New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Conv. 1965 Corp. General of the Army Douglas MacArthur Silvius, William H. A warlike spirit. General's cap. Eppy, Samuel, Geneva, N. Y. Color Masters, Inc. Chanticleer Motor Lodge Gentle-looking mountain lion. Moore, June F. Gentlemen prefer. Brown & Bigelow. Geometry of space. Modern geometry, set 2. George.

Georgina,

Morocco.

Get the point.

Inc. (R) Get well.

Giaconda, Bloomcraft.

Giants.

Giraffe.

Giraffe clip.

Co.

Katz, Morris.

Girl with kitten. Katz, Morris.

Glad money. Collins, Enid.

Gladiola flowers

Glaieul.

Girl.

de musee,

de musee.

Gila woodpecker

George Washington Bridge. Glimpse of daily life. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Glissen. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Geranium plants blossoming in Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Gloria. Geronimo Apache, Holder, Frederic, Gertrude 'n' bubbles, Miller Studio, Inc. Get the habit, wipe up. Clemprint, Inc. Genie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Goat. Pride Creations, Inc. Get where you're going. Howe Services. Inc. Get-elp, auto rescue signal. Murray, Neileen M. T. Gethsemane, God is here. Creative Arts, Inc. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Getting ready for bed. Providence Lithograph Co. Giant airbrush roses French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs Giant poppy border. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Giddap, doctor. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Gifts for God's House. Church-Craft. Going thru, Brown & Bigelow, Lemme, Robert. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Gold panner. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Girard Trust Bank. Security-Columbian Banknote Girl combing her hair. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Girl praying, Providence Lithograph Co. Girl washing herself. Providence Lithograph Co. Girl with bird cage. Golden eaglet. Girl with pearl. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Mådchen mit Perle. (R) For other titles beginning with the word Girl SEE Current list Golden knot. Golden mums under Brown & Bigelow. Giving and attending parties. Contemporary courtesy. Giving herself a weigh. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Golden pagoda. Inc. (R) Glacier National Park, Montana. Brown & Bigelow. Inc. Caffco Imports, Inc. Fristot, Alfred Jean. Glass of wine. Goes Lithographing Co. Glassboro State College. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Glaucous gull chicks. Boogar, Alice W. (R) Glide-A-Ride trains, Golden twigs. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp.

Indian Mexico. Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. Glitter rose. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Maryknoll Sisters, Maryknoll, N. Y. Gloucester Fisherman. Hoertz, Frederick J. Old Gloucester Fisherman. Gloved hand and driver. Lemme, Robert. God bless you. Hallmark Cards, Inc. God draws near. Religious of the Cenacle, Mount Kisco, N. Y. God increases the widow's oil. Church-Craft. Hambrock, Ida Laurel. God speaks through His Son. Providence Lithograph Co. God spilled a rainbow Hiawatha Card Co. God's Angel speaks to Mary. Church-Craft. God's army protects Elisha. Church-Craft. God's rainbow promise. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. God's warrior of peace. Gauthier, Arthur Firmin. Going for cover. Hargens, Charles. Going it single. Brown & Bigelow. Personalized Co., Inc. Gold & diamond watch bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Kraczkowski, Philip. Gold seekers rush to California. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Gold, turquoise & diamond ring. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Gol-Dee presents. Tragethon, Herbert N., II. Golden cherries pin. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Golden crowned sparrow. Brown & Bigelow. Moore, June F Golden fern. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Golden Galleons. Miller Studio, Inc. Monet. Article of jewelry, Golden Dalls. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Golden Oak. Monet. Article of jewelry. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Golden playmates. Shaw-Barton. Golden sheaf. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Article of jewelry. Golden stem. Monet. Article of jewelry. Golden surf. Donald Art Co., Inc. Golden threads. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Golden toque jewelry. Amchef. Article of jewelry. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.

July-Dec.

Golden wave. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Goldie eye glasses rest. Rankin. Rankin. Goldwater, Barry Morris. Artcraft. Article of jewelry. Rosen (John) Advertising Re-minders. Barry Goldwater Zippo lighter. Volpe, Nicholas. Barry Gold-water. Golf bag design on ashtray. Classic Line. Golf course. Genie. Golfer. Quartite Creative Corp. Good bottle. Goodman, H. J. Good for evil. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan, (R) Good health is worth more than money. Clemprint, Inc. Good Hope Plantation, Falmouth. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Good little boy and girl calendar. Shaw-Barton. On days when we do all things right. Good luck in the service. Cardlee Cards. Good morning. Clemprint, Inc. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Good Samaritan. Broadman Press. Good Shepherd. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Good vision a must for safety. Howe Services, Inc. Goode. Carolina Marble & Granite Works, Inc. Goofy. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Goofy the gopher. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Gooney bird in Surprise rise. Kenner Products Co. Gorgeous. Pride Creations, Inc. Gosling. Boogar, Alice W. (R) Gothic rings. Kinsley & Sons, Inc. Article of jewelry Governor of Egypt. Joseph. Governor's Palace Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Grade crossings are dynamite. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. Graham, Philip. Bachrach, Fabian. Philip Graham. Gramaphone. Masketeers, Inc. Grand Cayman. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. West Indian Club, Ltd. Grand Hotel swimming pool. Hiawatha Card Co. Grand master. Mason, Edwin Richard. Grande pivoine. Fristot, Alfred Jean. Grandfather clock and folding screen. Ideal Toy Corp. Granny Ketch Bed & Board, Francestown. Bixby, Joan. Grant, Ulysses Simpson, Pres. U.S. Hood, James Edward. Ulysses S. Grant family group painting. New York University. Hall of Fame. Ulysses S. Grant.

Granville. Granville. Pattern Rights, Inc. Graph-ol'o-gy. Fort Howard Paper Co. Grave of John F. Kennedy. American International Co. Gravity controlled rocket guidance system. Forehand, Oliver Clyde. Gray kingbird, Brown & Bigelow, Great American President. Katz, Morris, Great catch of fish, Church-Craft. Great feats for little hands. Colten, Susan J. Great moments in American history. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Greatest decision, Cross Road Crusaders for Christ, Inc. Where will you spend eternity. Grecian boy head figure. Universal Statuary Corp. Grecian coin. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Grecian girl head figure. Universal Statuary Corp. Greek horse head. Grilli, Emil A. Green cat, Wasserman, Jo Allynn. Greenbrier, White Sulphur Springs. Club Photos. Greenfield Village, Michigan. Paschen, William. Greenhead haven. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Greetings and safe holidays to you. Howe Services, Inc. Greetings from Colon, Mich. Waldron, Daniel. Greetings, Santa Claus die cut folder. Yogg & Co. Grenada. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Isle of spice. Gretchen. Johnson Bros. Grist mill. Miller Studio, Inc. Grossglocknerkreuz, Hanfstaengl, Franz. (R) Ground water and rock recharger. Delaney, Leonard I. Group prayer. Providence Lithograph Co. Frontester Entropy up: Con-Growing up. Keane, Margaret. Growing wild. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Guard all with Car-Del paints. Tate, Levoyd. Cuast chair. Guest chair. Ideal Toy Corp. Guest dining chairs. Ideal Toy Corp. Gypsy boy Azzolin Bros. Importers, Ltd. Gypsy girl. Azzolin Bros. Importers, Ltd.

Hair dressing. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Hair dryer. General Electric Co. Hair ribbon for dolly. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Half-forgotten teddy bear. Rome, Harold. Half Shot, beastie mug. Maxwell, Robert. Hall of Fame for Great Americans. Lantz, Michael, Edgar Allan Poe.

H

Hall of Free Enterprise. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Halloween. Anler Textile, Inc. Halloween banner. Beistle Co. Halloween favorettes. Beistle Co. Hamlet. Yorke, James V. Hampton. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Hand and Ten Commandments tablet. Tesser, Ted. Hand painted transparencies. Singer, Pearl Perri. Hand twirl acrobat trapeze clown. Shackman (B.) & Co. Handcrafted wooden antique ship candleholders. Shackman (B.) & Co. Handee record of class activities. Waymire, R. Milton. Handle materials safely. Howe Services, Inc. Handmade long leg mouse. Shackman (B.) & Co. Handmade rag storybook dolls. Schmitt, Annagene. Hanging corn. Miller Studio, Inc. Hanging gourds. Miller Studio, Inc. Hanky-Panky. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Hanover Kingsberry Homes Corp. Lamont. Hanseatic. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Jazz age. Happiness is. Dyar-Klock Productions. Happy birthday, Bush (Leon D.) & Sons, Inc, Happy Birthday clown with chicks. Yogg & Co. Happy birthday, 4 year old. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Happy birthday from Yogi Bear and friends. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Happy birthday gift wrap. Warner Bros, Pictures, Inc. Happy birthday, you old walrus, Cube Card Corp. Happy bluebird. Shaw-Barton. Happy child. Providence Lithograph Co. Happy happy. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Happy holidays, Freeman, Jane, Happy new year. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Yogg & Co. Happy the hippo. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Happy times. Pattern Rights, Inc. Happy unbirthday. King, Roderick V. Harbor roses. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Hard driving, the Lightning & the Red Jacket. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Harford. Kettler Bros., Inc. Harlequin. Rosenthal-Porzellan, A.G. Kosentnal-Porzellan, A.G. Harlequin with kitten, Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Harlequin with poodle, Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Harold Rome's Gallery. Rome Harold, Half-forgett

Rome, Harold, Half-forgotten

teddy bear.

Harrison, George. Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd. Beatles George Harrison, Van Wolf, Henry, Beatles, Volpe, Nicholas A. George Harrison Hart, Philip A. Bachrach, Fabian. Philip A. Hart Harvard Medical School Christmas card. Harvard University. Presi-dent & Fellows of Harvard College. The Francis A. Countway Library of Medicine. Harvest. American Bank Note Co. (R) Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry, Harvesting the geranium crop, Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Gera-nium plants blossoming in Morocco. Harvey, Charles, Michigan Bell Telephone Co, Charles Harvey builds the locks. Hastings. Redsyn, Inc. Hat & broom. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Hats through the centuries. Premium Printed Products Co. Haussonville, Comtesse d' Frick Collection, New York. Comtesse d'Haussonville, (R) Have you added your voice. Thiokol Chemical Corp. Have you seen the Christmas tree ship. Feague, Mildred Hickox. Haven of happiness. Shaw-Barton. Hawaii. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Hawaiian. J-M Homes, Inc. Hawaiian blossom. Scarves by Vera, Inc, Hawaiian hula girl. Yogg & Co. Hawaiian modern. Miller Studio, Inc. Hawaiian village. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Haystack prayer meeting. Providence Lithograph Co. Hazy-dazy. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. He is risen. Concordia Pub, House, Head of a young girl. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Head of Afro-American stock. June Enterprises, Inc. Head of Caucasian stock. June Enterprises, Inc Head of Indian stock. June Enterprises, Inc. Head of Oriental stock June Enterprises, Inc Headaches, shortness of breath. Kennedy, Jon. Healer tooth. Russell, James B. Attachi noti. Healthy and hearty. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Hearse carrying President John F. Kennedy. Miller, John E. Heart cake set. Shackman (B.) & Co. Valentine fortunes. Heart leaf. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Hearth scene. Miller Studio, Inc. Hearts and flowers Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

Hector Pretty. Curry, David Stearns. Heddel Stav Church, Telemark, Norway. Hutson, Doris. Hedge rose, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division, Heilige Martin. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Heirloom table set. Ideal Toy Corp. Hello there. United Telephone Co. of Pa. Helping the Christians in Jerusalem Providence Lithograph Co. Hempstead. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Hen party. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Vir rabrics, Inc. Henchman of death. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan, (R) Henderson State Teachers College. Star Engraving Co. Article of jewelry. jewelry. Heraldic. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Heraldry. Premium Printed Products Co. Herb garden. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Herd of elephants. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Elefantenherde. Here comes those kids caroling again. Brown & Bigelow. Here it comes. Shaw-Barton. Hereford cattle, Texas. Frost & Reed, Ltd, Here's our goal. Howe Services, Inc. Here's the Callander scene. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Heritage of the past. Heritage of the past, Indian Mexico, Hero Galley, Virginia State Navy, Company of Military Historians, Heroic head of President Kennedy, Berks, Robert, Heron and kingfisher. Seattle Art Museum. He's their valentine. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Hi Dolly. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Hibiscus. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Inc. Serbin, Inc. Hidden falls. Brown & Bigelow. Hidden Valley. Aaron Bros. Co. High school ring. Star Engraving Co. Article of jewelry. Highland beauty. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co.. Highlander Donald Art Co., Inc. Hilda. Bloom, Isabel. Brown & Bigelow. Hilo. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caprisienne, Hippo. Lemme, Robert. Hippocrates. Appel, Doris. Hippopotamus, Submarrie, Phila. Zoo. Weeder, Caroline Nixon. His children. Turton, Diane S.

I see.

His, hers and ours. Ogden, L. Harris. Article of jewelry. His palomino. His palomino. Borsh, Steven J. His smile so merry. Fray-Lach. Historical New England. Tower, Helen B. Historical slides, President Kennedy. Photo-Slides, Inc. History of discipline. Discipline in education. Hobson's choice. Newspaper Enterprise Assn.. Inc. (R) Hockey player Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Hold it. Brown & Bigelow. Hold on there. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Holgate. Pattern Rights, Inc. Holiday Inn, Erie, Pennsylvania. Paperades, Inc. Holiday Inns of America, Inc. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Holiday message from me and St. Nick. Fray-Lach. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Hollywood fashion show. Patrizio, Gloria. Holmes, Oliver Wendell. Menconi, Ralph J. Oliver Wen-dell Holmes. Holy Mary, Mother mild. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. Holy night. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Home canning jar finishes. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Home for the McCall's congress on on better living. Davis, Harold B. Home Moravian Church, James, Lucy. Home reminder recipe calendar, Prudent Pub, Co. Homebodies notes. Twin Sisters Studio. Around home. Autumn. Homestead, VIP Fabrics, Inc. Homestead daytimer wall clock. Syroco, Inc. Honor to Socrates, Weinman, Robert A. Hook 'em horns cuff links. Star Engraving Co. Article of jewelry. Jeweiry, Hooping it up in New Mexico. Velasquez, Jim. Hopkins, Mark. New York University. Hall of Fame. Mark Hopkins, educa-tor, theologian, Hopkins. Stephen Hopkins, Stephen. Menconi, Ralph J. Stephen Hopkins, Rhode Island. Hoppy. Royalty Designs of Florida. Inc. Horizon. Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Horizons-glacier. Robinson, Joseph A. Hormone levels. Wilson Research Foundation, Inc. Horned toad. Guerrero, Sal. Horny Little Jug. Maxwell, Robert.

Horse. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry, Inc. Article of jewelry. Honora Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Lemme, Robert. Metalcraft Corp. Schwab, Ruth. Horse Beautiful. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Horse heads. Miller Studio, Inc. Horse show. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Horsemen. Gold, Howard. Horsemen in the Panathenaic procession. cession. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Horsemen preparing for the Pan-athenaic procession. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Horse's head. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry, Inc. Article of jewelry. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Horseshoe Restaurant. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Horyu-Ji, Temple of the Flourishing Law. Hutson, Doris. Host dining chairs. Ideal Toy Corp. Ideal Toy Corp. Hostess dining chairs: Ideal Toy Corp. Hot house blooms. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Hotel Adolphus, Dallas. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Hotel Rel Air. Hotel Bel Air. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Hotel Ponce de Leon, St. Augustine Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Hotel Rellim and Villa Colony. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Hotel Texas, Fort Worth. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Houghton, Douglass. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Douglass Houghton finds copper. Hounds for harmony. Society for the Preservation & Encouragement of Barber Shop Quartet Singing in Ameri-ca, Inc. New Jersey. Chap-ter No.701, Plainfield. Hour cometh. Liberty Cards. House design. Kilps (William) Sons Builders, House for the Accent Project, Cape Coral. Davis, Harold B House mouse bopnik. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Caporale (b. R.) & Associates.
House plans.
Bihl, Gordon. A three bedroom, two bath residence.
House type A floor plans.
Miller & Smith Associates, Inc. House wren. House wren. Brown & Bigelow. Houses of historic Annapolis. Sturges, Rosalind Howe. Houston Club Printing House craftsmen pin. Star Engraving Co. Article of jewelry Houston, Sam. Menconi, Ralph J. Sam Houston, Texas. Houston, Tex. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Vagabond Motor Hotel. How about a ride. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

How can you spot a blonde hair. Brown & Bigelow. How could anyone forget. Mitchell, Herbert J. How do I look. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) How hi. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. How-it-sir. How-H-SIF. Cockeram, James H. How marvelous God's greatness. Augsburg Pub, House. How to devise a proof. Modern geometry, set 2. How to enjoy your delicious Mary-land steamed crabs. Premium Printed Products Premium Printed Products Co. How to prove proportions in geometry. Modern geometry, set 2. How to prove triangles congruent Modern geometry, set 2. How we choose a President. St. Martin's Press, Inc. Howdy, friend, hope you're hungry. Paperades. Howe, Lawrence C, Howe Services, Inc. Get where you're going, Hudson Valley, Bloomcraft, Hull, Cordell. Menconi, Ralph J. Cordell Hull, Tennessee. Hum Bug. Viola, Richard J. Human facetts. Hines, James, Human torso and head. Nystrom Biological Model Co. Humbolt. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc Humphrey, Hubert Horatio. Iwerks, Dave. Vice President Hubert H, Humphrey. Humphrey, Hubert Horatio, Jr. Bachrach, Fabian. Hubert Humphrey. Humpty Dumpty bopnik. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Hurry up, nurse. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Hydrolysis. Experiments in chemistry, Hyman, Oscar. Prestige Fabrics, Inc. Textile pattern. I I am going to be a sit-in. Liberty Cards. I am held fast by the Scriptures. Augsburg Pub. House.

- I am not bound to win. Silvius, William H. I broke all my resolutions. Brown & Bigelow. I can help.
- Children of the world. I finally balanced our budget. Brown & Bigelow.
- I just love birthdays. Cube Card Corp. I know that hard work never hurt
- anybody. Paula Co.
- I may be able to go without water. Kukie Kards. I may not be much up north.
- Novaland Pub. Co. I never saw a saw.
- Davis (Bill) Sales. I pledge allegiance to the flag. Shaw-Barton.
- I promise to be good, Paula Co.

I see, Peggy Cloth Books, Inc, I see Melvin's still on fags, Kennedy, Jon, I trust in Thee, Concordia Pub. House, I was glad when they said to me, Austhung Pub. House, Augsburg Pub. House. I was there, New York World's Fair. Danny's. I will return good for evil. Providence Lithograph Co. I will trust God. Providence Lithograph Co. I wish I had what it takes to make you well. Velasquez, Jim. Iama Peeper. Idoso Co., Ltd. Ice skate design. Scharf, Ralph. Ice skating facility. MacDonald, John D. Multi-purpose ice rink layout. I-Cicle the little snow man. Klahn, Dorothy. Icon of Bycantium Madonna. Obpacher, A. G. Byzantinische Ikone. Ida, the Spider. Kaufman (Israel) Novelties. Ideas mean progress. Clemprint, Inc. If no one claims me in 30 days. Paula Co. If things don't get better soon. Paula Co. I'll never stop loving you. Ogden, L. Harris. Article of jewelry. Illinois. Rizzuto, Joseph Illuminated border. Religious of the Cenacle, Mount Kisco, N. Y. I'm a real big wheel. Novaland Pub. Co. I may not be much up north. I'm bubblin' over. Liberty Cards. I'm goin' back to Gran'pa's. Prestholdt, H. L. I'm going to be a Kneel-In. Liberty Cards. I'm hopeless. Paula Co. I'm in the doghouse now. Blueboy Music Pub. Co. I'm Pincus the red-nosed reindeer. Frav-Lach I'm sorry, I'm only human. Velasquez, Jim. I'm yours Paula Co. If no one claims me in 30 days, I'm yours. Imagine a guy of my talents not bein' able to find a job. Kennedy, Jon. Immortality. Meyer, Alvin. Imp. marble. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Impact bouquet print. Borlan Corp. Improbability. Forster, Fred. Improved bird feeder. Hutchison, Samuel. In Ägypten, Kunstanstalten May, A. G. In and out. Scarves by Vera, Inc. In between. Keane, Margaret. In Egypt. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. In Ägypten. In flight. Brown & Bigelow. In Him is life. Religious of the Cenacle, Mount Kisco, N. Y.

Flack, Herchel. The one that I

Friedrichs, George A, In loving

In loving memory. Friedrichs, George A. Innocent allies. In memoriam. Lippich, Richard E. Shaw-Barton. In my field, I stand alone. Paula Co. In the kingdom of the flowers Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. (R) In the pink, Collins, Enid, retaries. In the space age the world belongs to those who are prepared. Inspiration. Shaw-Barton. Shaw-Barton, Interested. In the upper room. Church-Craft. In those days a decree went out, Augsburg Pub, House, The coming of Christmas, In times to come. Marine Optical Manufcturing Church. Co. In town. Van Saelen, Virginia C. Incas, the Mayas, and the Aztecs. Indian cultures of the Americas. Incense boy. Fulop, Ronald I. Incoming materials. United Engineers & Construc-Invincible. Invitation. Zutz, Joseph. Ionization. tors, Inc. Indecision. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Independence. Old Deerfield Fabrics, Inc. Iris. Independence National Historical Park. West, Robert Z. Your senior class visit. India fringe necklace. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. India leaf motif earclips. de musee. Iris plaque. Syroco, Inc. Irises Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. India motif clasp bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. India motif leaf clip. stand. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. India Princess necklace Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Indian cobra, Saint Louis. Zoological Board of Control. Indian emblems French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs Island fruit. de musee. Indian Head Mills, Inc. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Indian River, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. Catholic shrine. Italian wharf Indian. For other titles beginning with the word Indian SEE Current list under Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Indianapolis. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. The Manger Motor Inn. Indians Indian cultures of the Americas. It's Greek. Indifference to safety rules. Clemprint, Inc. Clemprint, Inc. Industrial park complex. Kotlar, Edward A. Industry and the United Kingdom. The British Isles. Inflatable giraffe. National Silver Co. Inflatable snowman. National Silver Co. Inlay print. Borlan Corp. Inner Secret. Weiss, Joan. Innes, Lady. Frick Collection, New York. JFK bookends. Lady Innes. (R)

1964

Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Innocent lawbreaker. Shaw-Barton, Insignia for a Cub Scout pack, Rafferty, Harold J. Insignia of the Registry. American Registry of Medical Assistants & Medical Sec-Jack Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Jacketeer Inc. (R) Interior of Blakemore Methodist Abingdon Press. Jackson, International emblem constellation. Stephens, James. Stephens, James. Interplay. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Introducing Father Butch. Normile, Anna Marie. Introduction to the chemistry laboratory. Experiments in chemistry. estate. Kratochvil, Anton. Experiments in chemistry. Janie Falstaff Fabrics, Inc. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. Wiener Laces, Inc. Iris paisley. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs Jazz age Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. Iron horse. Collins, Enid. Ironing cord holder and anchoring ferson. Winkler, Irving. Irving, Washington. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Irving Trust Company. Irving Trust Company. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Is this the late late show. Brown & Bigelow. Jesuit calendar. Md Island Iruit. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Isle of spice, Grenada, Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Isn't it doubly unfair for a child to lose his father. Research & Review Service of Jesus Christ. America, Inc. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. It's a dandy. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. It's a girl. Cube Card Corp It's camping and play time in Michigan. Hiawatha Card Co. It's good form that counts, feet. Personalized Co., Inc. Premium Printed Products Co. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) I've been hunting. Liberty Cards. Ivy League colleges. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Izaak Walton docks. Messiah. Driscoll, William F. J nation

- Hi-Luster Polishing Works.

J. F. K. credo memorial medal. Taylor, Roderick J. John F Kennedy, J. F. Kennedy montage, Herman, Edmond C. For one brief shining moment there was Camelot. J. F. Kennedy's saying. Roth, Herman, Wonderland Creations. Jack-in-the-box. Design Center, Inc. Wolf & Vine, Inc. Jackson, Andrew, Pres. U. S. Menconi, Ralph J. Andrew Jackson, Henry M. Bachrach, Fabian. Henry M. Jackson, Senator from Jackson, Jackson, Jackson, Jackson, N. H. Color Masters, Inc. Pinkham Notch Inn, Dana Place, Jamaica Reef Hotel, Port Antonio. Natural Color Publishers, Inc Jamaica's foremost name in real Natural Color Publishers, Inc. James and John. Broadman Press. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles Inc. Zan zan. Japanese rose spray clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Jasmine. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Jay Apartments, Lake Worth, Fla. Dunlap, Jack. Sazz age. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Jefferson, Thomas, Pres. U. S. Everett (R. A.) Enterprises. Thomas Jefferson, Famous Portraits, Th. Jef-Ierson, Jefferson National Expansion Memorial, St. Louis, Fredericks, Marshall M. Jerome, Arizona, Carpenter, Earl L. Arizona landmarks. Jerusalem burns. Providence Lithograph Co. Jesuit calendar Woodstock College, Woodstock, Abingdon Press. A joyous birthday. Borglum, Lincoln. Christ on the mountain. Cascone, Rosario John. The Eternal Light. Church-Craft. Great catch of fish. Jesus and the fishermen. Jesus forgives Peter. Jesus saves Peter from drowning. Jesus teaches His friends to pray. Jesus washes the Disciples' Mary brought a gift to Jesus. Peter denies Jesus. Visit with Jesus. Zacchaeus sees Jesus. Concordia Pub. House. Lord delivered me. O Lord deliver me. Creative Arts, Inc. Gethsemane Cross Road Crusaders for Christ, Inc. Where will you spend eternity Curtright, Edythe Neal. Don-key and Child. D & H Print Co. Rebirth of a

memory. Gerhard, John. Our Lady of the Resurrection. Guardino, August. Christ in profile. Heron, William E. Rebirth of a nation, Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Gethsemane Good Shepherd, Profile of Christ, Sacred Heart of Jesus Christ. Johnson, Thomas Curtis, The death, burial, and Resurrection. Kennedy, Kathryn. Loaves and fishes. Kriebel & Bates, Inc. Methodi & Bates, Inc. Just one, Story of Gethsemane, Maryknoll Sisters, Maryknoll, N. Y. Peace be yours today and always. Messenger Corp. Come unto Me. Prince of Peace. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. The Nativity. Modern Art Co. Lord's Prayer. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Christ and the little children. Mater Dolorosa, Pieta. Pflaum (George A.) Publisher, Inc. Unusual 3-dimensional Inc. Unusual 3-dimensional Nativity set, Phillips, Sidney. Christmas card design. Providence Lithograph Co. Christmas cutouts. God speaks through His Son. Jesus and the children. Jesus in carpenter shop. Let the children come. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. May the love of the Christ Child be with you Sculptwood Corp. Nativity scene. Sgambati, Mario. My beloved Johns. Trader, John F. Thou wilt keep Him in perfect peace. Turton, Diane S. His children. Jet set. R. S. L. Fabrics Corp. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Jewel bag. Bond Street, Ltd. Jeweled Christmas tree pin. Mylu Design Co. Article of jewelry, Jeweled trellis. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Jiffy jot. Holiday Lithographing, Inc. Jimilu. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. Jingle-O. King, Charles W. Jingo. Blome, Alfred Halstead. Jo Tave. Zutz, Joseph. Jockeys Jockeys, Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Joe Hartmann pulling into Zortman, Hartmann, Joseph M. (R) John Carter of Mars. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Edgar Rice Burroughs' John Edgar Rice Burroughs' John Carter of Mars. John Franco's Hidden Harbor. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. John XXIII, Pope. Manca, Albino. Pieta medallion. Sgambati, Mario. My beloved Johns Johnny Little Wolf. Flagg, Monteague.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Farm Journal, Inc. Bethlehem

White, Patrick J. President

Kennedy. Wigington, Victor S. John Fitzgerald Kennedy.

Beach, Myrle E. Kennedy memorial mat. Paperades. John Fitzgerald

Kennedy Bookends.

Kennedy,

Lego. Kennedy eternal nite lite.

Kennedy memorial site.

Johnny's Suburban Diner, Somerville. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Johnson, Claudia Alta. McKeever, Clarice. Mrs. Lyn-don B. Johnson. Johnson, Lyndon Baines, Pres. U. S. Boruta, Peter J. LBJ. Campaign Supplies Co. Let us continue. Hines, Norman E. Portrait bust of President Johnson, Koser, Jake, L. B. Johnson, Menconi, Ralph J. Lyndon B. Johnson. Miller, John E. Vice-President Johnson, Governor Connally. Mysels, Sammy. Lyndon B. Johnson, Rutherford, James A. Passing of the torch. Three Score Ten. President Lyndon B. Johnson. Johnston, Abbey. Vail, Dmitri. Abbey Johnston. Joint savers. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Jointed witch. Beistle Co. Joke on Fred Davis. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Joker on the job is dangerous. Clemprint, Inc. Jolly johnny cover. M-M-M-M Creations. Jonah and the whale. Dinah Gems. Jondo, Spanish dancer. Davis, Mary Angela. Jonel. Weiss, Joan. Joseph, Saint. Howecraft Cards. Virgin on donkey with Joseph. Little Infant Devotion. Saint Joseph, pray for us. Joseph and his brothers in Egypt. Church-Craft, Joseph in Egypt. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Joseph reveals his true identity. Joseph. Joseph's coat. Broadman Press. Joshua's plea. Broadman Press. Joy to the world. Augsburg Pub. House. The Ad-vent of the birth of Christ. Maryknoll Sisters, Maryknoll, N. Y. Simmons (Wynona Wing) Studios. Joyful. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Joyous birthday. Abingdon Press. Juanita. Pattern Rights, Inc. Jubilee. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Jude, Saint. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. San Judas tadeo ruega por nosotros. Judges of the Circuit Court of Cook County. Roberts, Daniel A. Jumble-Fits. Tek Method Co. New, the world's first, Jumble-Fits. Jumping rope. Myrna Originals. Jungle vengeance. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Juniperus Virginiana, red cedar. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Just a snooze. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

348

Just laugh all day, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Just married. Myronek, Harry. Just one. Kriebel & Bates, Inc.

Just so. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

K

KFA 2338, Los Angeles, mobile monitor. Whetzel, F. P. Kachina doll kit. Miller, Henry A. Kaibab squirrel pin. Ritter, John. Article of jewelry. Kakmo. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc. Kalani Iki estate. Slavsky (Frank) & Associates. Kaleidoscope. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Kansu, Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Karate. Selchow & Righter Co. Karl V, Emperor of Germany. Augsburg Pub. House, I am held fast by the Scriptures. Kashare kachina dancers. Balcomb's. Kashmer. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Katumi. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Career girl. Keats Coffee Shop. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Keep a firm grip on the reins. Columbia Specialty Co. Article of jewelry. Keep sentences short. How to write clear, concise, and effective business letters. Keep that waste line down. Clemprint, Inc. Keller, Helen. Ruotold, Onorio. Portrait, Kellerman, Annette. Sullivan, James R. L. Annette Kellerman's underwater solo spectacular. Kelps. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Kennedy, Jacqueline Lee Bouvier. Beach, Myrle E. Kennedy eternal nite lite. Bucki, Natalie H. Portrait, Cody, John T. Remembrance. MacLeod, Yan, Profiles in Zeller, Goldie Fawn, Jacque-line Kennedy, Kennedy, John Fitzgerald, Pres. U. S. Alpaugh, Helen L. Portrait of a President. American International Co. Former President Kennedy's bistoric residence. Grave of John F. Kennedy. President John F. Kennedy. Beach, Myrle E. Kennedy eter-nal nite lite. Berks, Robert. Heroic head of President Kennedy. Boomershine, Frances. Memorial sampler. Brown & Bigelow. Let the word go forth. Bucki, Natalie H. Portrait. Campaign Supplies Co. Let us continue. Carrier, Jack E. Living American. Chase Studios, Ltd. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Cherne, Leo, John F. Kennedy. Cody, John T. Remembrance.

Errico, Joseph J. Resolute, Gauthier, Arthur Firmin, God's warrior of peace. Gibson, Mike. Kennedy. Graziotti, Ugo Adriano. An official bust of President J. F. Kennedy. Hamilton, L. Remembrance. Henshall, John Wynn. The late President of the United States. Herman, Edmond C. For one brief Objects our of the Versident of the States. brief shining moment there was Camelot. Heron, William E. Abraham Lincoln and John F. Kennedy. Rebirth of a nation, Hi-Luster Polishing Works. JFK bookend. Jan Associates. Portrait of John F. Kennedy. Intrieri, Peter L. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Pictorial layout of motor torpedo boat squadrons. Katz, Morris. The great American President. Kolenberg, Bernard J. Presi-dent John F. Kennedy at West Point, Kraczkowski, Philip, John F. Kennedy. Kredenser, Nathan. Symbolic portrait. Dortrait. Lego. Kennedy bookends. McKeever, Clarice. President Kennedy at dock, President Kennedy, grand carriage. MacLeod, Yan. Profiles in courage. Martin, Etheldra V. Democra-cy coast to coast. Merryman, Al. President John F. Kennedy and Father Chase. Miller, John E. Hearse carring President John F. Kennedy. President John F. Kennedy and party, Miller, Violet. Courage, JFK. Murphy, William F. And so, my fellow Americans, ask not what your country can do for you. Paperades. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Peek, Harold Ringer. Dedicated to the memory of the late John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Peel, Marguerite M. Freedom Peel, Marguerite M. Freedom and peace. Photo Press. President Ken-nedy's assassination. Photo-Slides, Inc. Historical slides Plenkovich, Boris J. 8 sketches. This is the last painting. Rallye-Rounde, Ltd. Bust of John F. Kennedy. Reed, Edward R. Kennedy memorial site. memoriai sire. Roth, Herman, J. F. Kennedy's saying. Rubin, Mel. 1917-1963. Sgambati, Mario. My beloved Johns. Sil Perl Arts Co. The omen, Kennedy the Lincoln of today. Silvius, William H. Ask not what your country can do for you. Sobeck, Richard H. John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Taylor, Roderick J, John F. Kennedy. Teco Sales. Does history really repeat itself. Trowbridge, Rex. The Kennedy star. Vita Films. And what have you done for your country. Western Exotics, John F. Kennedy.

Reed, Edward R. Reed, Edward R. Kennedy scroll. Murphy, William F. And so, my fellow Americans. Kennedy star. Trowbridge, Rex. Kenner Kids in Rescue at sea. Kenner Products Co. Kenner Products Co. Kenner Products Co. Kernel Korn. Miller Studio Inc. Miller Studio, Inc. Kevin. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. Key, Francis Scott.
 Francis Scott Key Memorial Foundation, Inc., Frederick, Md. O'er the land of the free. Key Allegro Island Estates, Rockport. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Your life's a holiday. Key gulls. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Key largo. R. S. L. Fabrics Corp. Key West, Fla. Brown & Bigelow. Keyed up. Brown & Bigelow. Keys. Embassy Handprints, Inc. King Four. Jarman Enterprises. King in his chariot hunting lions New York Graphic Society, Inc. King Neptune. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. King of diamonds. Miller Studio, Inc. Ashear Bros., Inc. Ashear Bros., Inc. King's Arms Hotel, Choc Bay, St. Lucia. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Kings checker set. Djaya. Kings of the mountain, Brown & Bigelow. Kismet. Kismet, Ashear Bros., Inc. Kissing balloons. Bangs, Jerry. Kissing lions bracelet. Cadoro. Article of jewelry. Kitchen caprice. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked MCGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hoo rug design, Kitchen hearth, Miller Studio, Inc. Kitch-Iti-Ki-Pi, the Big Spring, Manistique. Hiawatha Card Co. Knee decorations. Kneezees, Inc. Knight crest, Ringat crest, Papalia (James) Original, Decorative picture hanger, Knight in armor mounted, Universal Statuary Corp. Knight of Columbus. Key. Knothead & Splinter Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Woody Woodpecker presents Space Mouse. Konefal's complete catering Konefal's complete catering service, Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Konefal's Grove. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Konefal's complete catering service. Korfu. Obpacher, A. G.

1964

Kyoto. Pattern Rights, Inc.

L

L. C. Gatton Glory. Aurora Press Larix Americana. Labor Day trouble. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Labyrinth. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Ladies cocktail mounting. Kinsley & Sons, Inc. Article of jewelry. Ladies' men. Berg, Einar. La Doro. Bloomcraft. Lady Grecian. Concrete Machinery Co., Inc. Inc. (R) Late Autumn. Lady in pink. Arnold, Howard W. Lady of the Rose. Bianchi, Tito. Lady with a bird-organ. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Lady with a pink. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. Lady's secretary wallet. Bond Street, Ltd. Lafayette, Bloomcraft. Lago di Como, Punta Balbianello. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Lagoon. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. La Grange. Pattern Rights, Inc. Laguna breakers. Aaron Bros. Co. Lake flowers Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Lake Tahoe Condominium for Howard White, Inc. May, Cliff. Plot plan. Lake Township School, Allen County. Heeter, Albert. Lakeland, Pattern Rights, Inc. Lamaray Swatch Service. Triton Fabrics, Inc. Textile pattern. Lamb. Lemme, Robert. Lamont. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Lamp. Cartner, Don W. Lamppost. Riga, Odilio. Lancaster. Johnson Bros. Land of legend and lore. Cedar Rapids, Iowa. Public Library. Landforms and man. World geography series. Landing area. Brown & Bigelow. Lane County, Or. Hostick (Robert) Designs. Fun, Lane County, Oregon. Large Corinthian column. Quartite Creative Corp. Large eagle. Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Lg. leaves. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Large musical cherub.

Puddu, Angelo R. Lg. round flower. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.

TITLE INDEX

Large snapdragon.

Sieur de.

Griffon.

Kennedy.

Laurel.

Laverne

Leaf.

Leaf hourglass.

Co.

Jazz age.

Mass.

Lemons in dish.

Lenore

Grilli, Emil A. Lennon, John.

Beatles. John Lennon.

of jewelry.

Classic Line.

Leo, the Lion.

Leda

Lee,

Lg, snowflake.

Leopard fabrics design and wallpaper, White, Miles. Caffco Imports, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Leopard on limb. Eslick, G. D. Let my prayer rise as incense in Thy sight. Religious of the Cenacle, Mount Kisco, N. Y. Largo. Pattern Rights, Inc. General Biological Supply Let the children come. Providence Lithograph Co. Let the word go forth. House, Inc. Larson Air Force Base. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Brown & Bigelow. Let us come into His presence. Augsburg Pub. House. La Salle, Rene Robert Cavalier, Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Let us continue. Campaign Supplies Co. Let us give thanks. Sieur de La Salle and the Last painting posed from life of Springprint Paper Products Co. Let's build a better safety record. President John Fitzgerald Clemprint, Inc. Plenkovich, Boris J. This is Let's face it. the last painting. Last posy of summer Genie. Let's go fishing. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Paperades. Let's go for a walk. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Donald Art Co., Inc. Late President of the United States. Henshall, John Wynn. Inc. (R) Let's go girls. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Henshall, John Wymi. Launched on the sea of matrimony. Myronek, Harry. Laundry Xmas card series. Worth, Gene, Head of Santa before clean laundry. Let's go nurse, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Let's go out and play. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Inc. (R) Let's go there. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Let's make it a clean sweep in '64, Wilmarth, Fred, Let's pretend. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Law enforcement. Pennsylvania. State Police. Lazy turtle. Maxwell, Robert. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Let's sing carols. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Leaf cluster earclips. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Letters to Santa. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Lewis and Clark return to St. Quartite Creative Corp. Lease Plan International Corp. Security-Columbian Banknote Louis. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Leave me not, neither forsake me. Concordia Pub. House. Lewis and Clark Trail. Darling (J. N. Ding) Foundation, Leaves, turkey, pumpkins in Inc. Lewis Cass Expedition. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Lewis, Meriwether. wagon, Yogg & Co. Thanksgiving, Leaving New Bedford, MacDonald, John R Humble Oil & Refining Co. Lewis and Clark return to Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. St. Louis. Libby. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Hannau Color Productions of New York, Inc. Chanterwood, Inc. Caprisienne. Liberty. Paschen, William. Liberty Bell freedom plaque. ee, Massachusettes. Left Florentine candelabrum wall plaque. Universal Statuary Corp. Scott. Gertrude. Libra. Lemon tree plaque. Burwood Products Co. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, Harry S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Licensed, practical nurse. Biggs, Paul Worley. Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd. Life cycle of the North American monarch butterfly. Tanson, Eileen Marie. Van Wolf, Henry. Beatles. Volpe, Nicholas. Life's little adjustments. Prescott. C. E. Regulated Cottons, Inc. Lifetime obituary memorial of a Leo. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article loved one. Lifetime Records, Peace with Moore, Harry S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Leo Chervenic, Akron. God. Lift cushion. Better Sleep, Inc. Lift up thine eyes. Shaw-Barton. Light and power. Wonderland Creations. Leonardo's Cafe Italia, San Diego. American Bank Note Co. (R) Li'l darlin. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Whiting Enterprises. Leopard. White, Miles. Article of jewelry.

Li'l devil bank. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates, Li'l Devil lying down. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Li'l Devil standing. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Lil Miss Ohio. Head & Kane, Inc. Lilac time VIP Fabrics, Inc. Lilly beads. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc Lilly's dots. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Lilly's fruit. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Lilly's orchids. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc Lily fair. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article Liberty Fabrics of New York, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Lily of the valley swirl. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Lily plaque. Syroco, Inc. Lily seed pod clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Limelight. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Lincoln, Abraham, Pres. U.S. Carrier, Jack E. Living American. D & H Print Co. Rebirth of a nation Goes Lithographing Co. Abraham Lincoln. Heron, William E. Abraham Lincoln and John F. Kennedy. Rebirth of a nation. Rizzuto, Joseph. Illinois. Sil Perl Arts Co. The omen, Kennedy the Lincoln of today. Silvius, William H. I am not bound to win. Suess, Paul. A. Lincoln. Unity Pub. Corp. of Illinois. Advice to lawyers. Universal Statuary Corp. Lincoln head bookends. Vanwolf, Henry. Lincoln sitting on a bench. Lincoln head bookends or figures. Universal Statuary Corp. Lincoln Lodge, Dixon Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Lincoln medallion design. Rizzuto, Joseph. Illinois. Lincoln sitting on a bench. Vanwolf, Henry. Lines and signs. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. Linette. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Link-View Link, Charles T. Linon. Lauratex Textile Corp. Lion. Fleminger, Irwin. Lemme, Robert. Lion & tiger show. Saint Louis. Zoological Board of Control. Lion stalking game. Eslick, G. D. Lion trap. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R) Lion's head. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Lions were pikers. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co.

Lippy the lion. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Lisboa. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Literary art prints. Yorke, James V. Hamlet. Portraits of American authors. Portraits of British authors. Silas Marner. Litter. Cox, Garland. Little Angels Pasquariello, James, Jr. Little Beastie Mug. Maxwell, Robert. Little blessings. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Little Bogey. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Little Bo-Peep rag doll. Clark-Johnson, Jeannette. Little brick piggy bank. Ashmead, John. Little drummer boy. 20th Century-Fox Record Corp. Little drummer boy. 20th Century-Fox Record Corp. Little engine choo choo panorama. Platt & Munk Co., Inc. Little girl in blue. Maxwell, Robert. Platt & Munk Co., Inc. Little girl in blue, Arnold, Howard W. Little hunter. Bertrand, Carolyn H. Little Jack Horner rag doll. Clark-Johnson, Jeannette. Little Miss Peppermint, Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Little Petee. Fricker, Lena. Fricker, Lena. Little Princess bed. Ideal Toy Corp. Little puzzler. Watkins-Strathmore Co. Little sprout growing tree. Kasper, Richard L. Little squirt, Maxwell, Robert. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Littlest brav Bertrand, Carolyn H. Livia. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Ottozan. Living American. Carrier, Jack E. Living high. Brown & Bigelow. Living room commode. Formica Corp. Living room curio cabinet. Formica Corp. Living room furniture. Keil, Charles Isidore. Llano estacado. Beasley, Fred. Loaves and fishes. Kennedy, Kathryn. Lobo wolf. Williams, Harry P. Williams, Harry P. Lobster House, Spring Valley. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Lobster tails with drawn butter. Yogg & Co. Lock house. Kettler Bros., Inc. Lock out before repairing any equipment. Republic Steel Corp. Lock shelf. Weeglais, Edward. Lock shelf, Mechanical drawing. Locus. Modern geometry, set 2. Lodgepole from the do-it-yourself Alpine group, Colorado Planners, Logging wheels at the entrance to Hartwick Pines State Park, Hiawatha Card Co. Lolita Pattern Rights, Inc. Lolly. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caprisienne.

Lollypop the elephant. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Lombardia Rosenthal Porzellan, A. G. London, Houses of Parliament. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Long Branch. Hood, James Edward. Ulysses S. Grant family group painting. Long Island, Bahamas. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Stella Maris Estate. Long legged bendable cloth frog. Shackman (B.) & Co. Twist 'n cuddle froggy. Long legged bendable cloth mouse. Shackman (B.) & Co. Handmade long leg mouse. Long may they wave. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Long oriental earclips. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Long-tail plumage bird clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Longest strand. Keane, Margaret. Longitudinal view of ascaris multi. overlay. Gerberich, John B. Looks like snow. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Loop. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc, Article of jewelry. Loop de loop. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Lord added to their number day by day. Providence Lithograph Co. Lord delivered me. Concordia Pub. House. Lord has dealth bountifully with me. Concordia Pub. House. Lord is my light and my salvation. Concordia Pub. House. Lord is round about His people. Concordia Pub. House, Lord's Prayer, Modern Art Co. Lorelei. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. Lorenzo. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Lorribelle. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Los Angeles. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. The Biltmore Hotel. Lot makes a selfish choice. Church-Craft. Lotus wind chime Andrews (Bill) Imports, Love Mullen, Mary E. Love is blind. Immergut, Rose. (R) Love me, love me not. Zutz, Joseph. Lovelace, VIP Fabrics, Inc. Lovely. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Lovely child. Arnold, Howard W. Lovely dove Soned, Warren. Lovely Lillian. Brown & Bigelow. Loves me not. Burg (A. S.) Co., Inc. Low tide, Griffin's. Luan Scarves by Vera, Inc.

Lucerne set. Wiener Laces, Inc. Lucky do, ra, me. Winchell, Elena. Lucky Lockjaw. Smith, Parker W. Lucky the Leprechaun. Chunk-O-Luck Co. Lumberjack Stamp. Lumberjack Stamp Co. Lumch time. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Lupine. Mockel, H. R. Yucca. Lute player. New York Graphic Society, Inc. The lute player. Luther, Martin. Augsburg Pub. House. I am held fast by the Scriptures. Luxury 4-unit colonial apartment. Ingham Hill Corp. Lynbrook. Royal Worcester.

Lyre table set. Ideal Toy Corp.

M

MFG shower. Molded Fiber Glass Co. Mabelle. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Macai clown Metalcraft Corp. MacArthur, Douglas. Silvius, William H. A warlike spirit. McCall's congress on better living. Davis, Harold B. A home for the McCall's congress. McCartney, Paul. Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd. Beatles Beatles. Paul McCartney. Port, in 3/4 view of Paul. Van Wolf, Henry. Beatles. Volpe, Nicholas A. Paul McCartney. McCone, John A. Bachrach, Fabian, Hon, and Mrs. John A. McCone. McCone, Rosemary Cooper. Bachrach, Fabian, Hon, and Mrs. John A. McCone. MacDowell, Edward Alexander. New York University. Hall of Fame. Edward Alexander MacDowell. McGee. Gale W McCartney. McGee, Gale W. Bachrach, Fabian. Gale W. McGee, Senator from Wyo-McGee, Senator from Wyo-ming. McGuire, Biff. Vall, Dmitri. Biff McGuire. Machine gun. Blackinton (V. H.) & Co., Inc. McIntire, Clifford C. Bachuch Deite. Bachrach, Fabian. Clifford C. McIntire. Mackinac Island, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. Beautiful flower-lined driveway to the Grand Hotel. Grand Hotel swimming pool. Sugar Loaf Rock. Mackinac, Straits of, Hiawatha Card Co. The Straits McKinley, William, Pres. U. S. Menconi, Ralph J. William McKinley Madame Cadillac arrives in Detroit. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Madame Tussaud's Waxworks, London. Sawyer's, Inc. Made for sitting. Hiawatha Card Co.

Made money with Kroger. Glendinning Enterprises, Inc. Mademoiselle Kitte. Grace, Margaret Lyles. Madison Ave. co-conspirators. Altruist Society, Long Branch, N.T Madison Street, old New Orleans. Pinson, Robert L. Madonna & Child. Bianchi, Tito. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Madonna of the kitchen. Modern Art Co. Madrid, Puente de Segovia. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Mädchen im Freien. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Mädchen mit Perle. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Magdalena. Bloomcraft. Magic cottage. Cone Mills, Inc. Magic Slate magic gameboard. Watkins-Strathmore Co. Magilla Gorilla. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. Magna Carta, Carnegie Fabrics, Inc. Maharajah. Ashear Bros., Inc. Mahlon Sweet Airport. Eugene, Oregon, Mahlon Sweet Airport; airport qualification. Mailman. Eureka Specialty Print. Co. Maintenance guide, Visual Systems Development, Maintenance is everybody's job. Clemprint, Inc. Clemprint, Inc. Maintenance rule. Reagan, Richard Steve. Majestic Tetons. Donald Art Co., Inc. Make His praise glorious. Concordia Pub. House. Make money Make money. Glendinning Enterprises, Inc. Make the best of it. Velasquez, Jim. Making plans Broadman Press. Malaga. Pattern Rights, Inc. Malibu sunset. Aaron Bros. Co. Mall in St. James' Park. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Maltese cross Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Malverne. Pattern Rights, Inc. Mammals of the world. Hammond (C. S.) & Co. Mam'selle nightimer electric alarm clock. Syroco, Inc. Man in a red cap. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Man in the sycamore tree. Bible stories for children. Man on the Moon. Sawyer's, Inc. Man who wouldn't die. Man who wouldn't die. Leach Corp. Manchester Blue Devils. Rice Enterprises. Manger Motor Inn, Indianapolis. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Manhattan Bridge. Brown & Bigelow. Manikin. Manikin. Wolf & Vine, Inc. Manistique, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. Kitch-Iti-Ki-PJ, the Big Spring. Mannequin head. Plasti-Personalities.

Man's best friend, the kitchen. Cameron, R. H. Maple leaf Salem China Co. Adoration. Maple leaves, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Maps and map projections, Holy night. Mater Dolorosa. World geography series. Pieta Marathon, Jeje Labrulis Music Pub. Co. Ikone, Marble House, Bellevue Avenue, Newport. Hopf, John T. Marble House, gold ballroom. Hopf, John T. Marcella. Pattern Rights, Inc. Mardi Gras. Miller Studio, Inc. Mare and foal. Carpenter, Earl L. Mare 'n' colt Miller Studio, Inc. Margaretha Boge. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Margate. Bloomcraft, Marge's Tubby and the little men from Mars. Buell, Marjorie Henderson. Marguerita. Shulman Sunshine, Inc. Maria mit dem Kinde. Mask Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Roess, August. Masonic plaques. Marie. For titles beginning with Marie and referring to the Dionne quints SEE Renewal list under Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc. Marine world. Hammond (C. S.) & Co. Mariposa. Pattern Rights, Inc. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Mariposa lily. residence. Silburn, Marguerite. Sego lily. Mark 61, Match colors Inc. Mater Dolorosa. Scholz Homes, Inc. Mark 64. Scholz Homes, Inc. Market place. Guest, Gene Boyce. Matilda, Marko, Kralyevich. Mattani. Mudrinich, Milan. Kralyevich Marko. Inc. Ottozan, Marshall's Steak House, Rochester, Maxwell. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Welcome. Martha Martha. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Mary, Virgin. Antaya Bros., Inc. Our Lady of Mental Peace. Backer (Alexander) Co., Inc. Mother & Child. Bianchi, Tito. Lady of the Rose. Madonna & Child Frav-Lach. Madonna & Child. Brown & Bigelow. Your stained glass window calen-Mayer Depot. dar Buckley, Marie Victoria. Virgin and Child. Church-Craft. God's Angel speaks to Mary. speaks to Mary. Dame, Lena, Blessed Virgin and Holy Child, Howecraft Cards, Virgin & Child, Virgin on donkey, Johnals Enterprises, Inc, Immaculate Heart of Mary. Nuestra Senora del Carmen, Our Lady of Grace Fray-Lach, Mazuma stamp. Mazuma Stamp Co. Me happy. Elkind, Bertram. Meadow flowers. Our Lady of Grace, Maryknoll Sisters, Maryknoll, N. Y. Come. VIP Fabrics, Inc Messenger Corp. Mother of

Christ. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. The Nativity.

Modern Art Co. Madonna of Mechanical drawing of Lock Shelf. Weeglais, Edward, Weeglais, Edward. Mechanical drawing of Triple Rack, Weeglais, Edward. Medallion flowers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Madonna and Child. Medford Municipal Airport Medford, Oregon, Medford Municipal Airport; airport Obpacher, A.G. Byzantinische qualification. Pacific Press Pub, Assn. Mary and Baby Jesus. Providence Lithograph Co. Medici. Redsyn, Inc. Mediterranean. Mary listening to the angel. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, Shenango China, Inc. Mediterranee. N. J. Holy Mary. Sears, Roebuck & Co. The Mystical Rose Madonna. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Medium continuous thread con-cealed bead finish. Mary Magdalene, Saint. Gerhard, John. Our Lady of the Resurrection. **Glass Container Manufacturers** Institute, Inc. Medwick. Mary and Baby Jesus. Pacific Press Pub. Assn. Mary brought a gift to Jesus. Church-Craft. Pattern Rights, Inc. Meet me at the Hemisfair. Bethune, H. Melanie. Pattern Rights, Inc. Mary Poppins. Disney (Walt) Productions. Mary Poppins. Walt Disney's Mary Poppins. Melisande. Monet. Article of jewelry. Melody. Clark, H. D. Mary's Fancy. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zan zan. Inc. Zan zan. Memher West Syracuse Vol. Fire Girs, Anatol. Masonic home, Zenith, Wash. Dept. Hines Co. Memorial sampler. Boomershine, Frances, Memorial to the pioneer woman. Columbia Savings & Loan Assn. Panoramic Studios, Inc. Massacre at Michilimackinac. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Master bedroom double dresser. Formica Corp. Master bedroom portable vanity. Pioneer family group. Menehune of Hawaii. Bassett, Phillip H. Merced Municipal Airport. Merced, California, Merced Municipal Airport; airport Formica Corp. Master parking yard design. McCloud, Chester V. Master plan. Alcan Pacific Co. Plans for qualification. Merchants row Pattern Rights, Inc. Mercury, Lantz (Walter) Productions, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Mereworth castle. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Bloomcraft. Merimba. Pattern Rights, Inc. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Mermaid. Town Arts. Yankee Toys, Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Mermaid door pull. Klossner, Robert E. Mermaid tail. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. May God comfort you, Hallmark Cards, Inc. May the love of the Christ Child, St, Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N, J. Yankee Toys. Merry Xmas. An-Su Jewelry Manufacturing Co., Inc. Article of jewelry. Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd. Dickinson Advertising, Inc. N. J. May this find you hail and hearty. Liberty Cards. May you have a real old fashioned Christmas. Howe Services, Inc. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Velasquez, Jim. Carpenter, Earl L. Arizona landmarks. Merry map. McLean Studio. Lake Pend d'Oreille in Bonner & Koote-nai Co's., Idaho. Merry matrimony. Mayfair Manor Hotel, Delray Beach. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Mayflower men land on Cape Cod. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Mazel tov, mazel tov. Fort Howard Paper Co. Merry notes. Carroll, Kathleen Victoria. Merry Yontif. Fray-Lach. Mesh band bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Mesquilito. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Blumenstrauss. (R) Meadowbrook. Tewa Enterprises. Messengers of light. Dahl, Einar. Messiah. Creative Arts, Inc. Measurement in chemistry. Experiments in chemistry. Meteor. Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G. Methods of high voltage interlock-Meat's not meat 'til its in the pan. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. ing. Nelson, John W.

Metropolitan. Eiselt & Eiselt. Metropolitan Bridge. Donald Art Co., Inc. Mexican man. Grilli, Emil A, Mexican woman. Grilli, Emil A. Mexicana Pattern Rights, Inc. Miami Beach, Fla. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Venetian Arms Apartments Cabana and Yacht club. Miami High School, Star Engraving Co. Article of jewelry. Micekins. Hedaya & Co. Michigan Indians. Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Michigan the blest Hiawatha Card Co. Mickey Mouse, Disney (Walt) Productions. Mickey's amateurs. Disney, Walter E. (R) Micrasterias. Patnode, Winton. Midland Hotel, Chicago. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Mighty jumbo. LePage's, Inc. Mighty Lightning. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Mignon. Redsyn, Inc. Miksch tobacco shop, James, Lucy. Milano. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Military flag checkers. Ong, Wah Koy. Milkman. Eureka Specialty Print, Co. Providence Lithograph Co. Mille fleur evening bag. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Mina Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ming. Bloomcraft. Ming lion pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Miniature of Hereford bull head. Stanton's Sunset Trails. Minikins doll. Hesner, Dorothy. Minimum Traffic Homes. Clark, H. D. Melod Symphony & the Serenade. Minuet. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Minut theatre. Lucey, Ray A. Miramar. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Jet set. Mira Mar Restaurant, Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Mirella. Bloomcraft. Miriam and the kitten. Katz, Morris. Miss Fink, the mink. Martino, Mimi. Martino, Milmi, Miss Many Lambs, Flagg, Monteague, Miss Purr Kitty Kat Doll, Weber, Eva R. Miss Twisty. Alano Creations. Mission hospital. Broadman Press. Missionary lesson, Providence Lithograph Co. (R) Mr. I. M. Union vs. Mr. U. R. Management. Jones, Ercel Elijah. There is no short cut to fair play.

Mr. Matthias W. Baldwin. American Bank Note Co. (R) Mr. Money Bunny sez. Schindler, Willard J. Mr. Pig. Silvestri Bros. Co. Mr. Schufflebarger, may I use a hermaphrodite. Horstmeier, J. T. Mr. Snowball. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Mr. YMCA game board. Baier, Edwin M. Mistletoe. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Mitzi's flipper slippers. Kellogg, Donald A. Mixers. Modern Art Co. Mmmmmmmm, that's good. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Model car slot racing track layout. Slot Raceways of America, Inc. Model home. Herbert, William C. Model S house. Matthews-Schwartz, Inc. Model WY-1 house. Matthews-Schwartz, Inc. Modern ballroom dances. Paperades. Modern contemporary house plan. Lindenmuth, George F. Modern design flower earclips. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Arti-cle of jeweiry. Modern inventions. Disney, Walter E. (R) Modern science. Wonderland Creations. Modern ship miniature candleholder. Shackman (B.) & Co. Party boat candleholders. Modern yacht. Tchetchet, Victor. Mohawk. Pattern Rights, Inc. Molar volume of gas. Experiments in chemistry. Molly Worth, Frank J. Momma Penguin. Masketeers, Inc. Monaco II model. Richmond Construction Corp. Money alone will buy any form of property. Research & Review Service of America, Inc. Money clip in shape of a hand. Sherman, Kelvin Ken. Money tree. Collins, Enid. Moneybag. Greenhill Enterprises, Inc. Monique. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Monkey. Lemme, Robert. Monnet. Robarre Fabrics, Inc. Monsanto Company. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Montage. Carpenter (L. E.) & Co., Inc. Montagu Beach Hotel, Nassau. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Montana, the Big Sky country. Big Sky Industries. Monte Cristo. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc, Article of jewelry. Montego Bay. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Serbin, Inc. Sunburst. Monterey. Bascom (Alex) Co. Monterrey single candle holders. Universal Statuary Corp.

Montezuma castle. Robinson, Joseph A. Montgomery. Kettler Bros., Inc. Monticello. Scholz Homes, Inc. Spano, Frank T. Monument Valley. Brown & Bigelow. Moody Mary bank. Lego. Moon Flower. Tewa Enterprises. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Moon-goon mascot. Khem, Louis. Moonbeam. Bertrand, Carolyn H. Moonlight songs. Rosenthal, S. H., Jr. Moonlight, South Pacific. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Moonstone, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Moore, Arch. Bachrach, Fabian, Arch Moore, Congressman from West Virginia. Moose cow and calf graze. Moore, June F. More, Sir Thomas. Frick Collection, New York. Sir Thomas More. (R) Morning. Morning. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Koni, Nicolaus. Triology group. Morning Flower. Tewa Enterprises. Moroccan rose. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Inc. Ametex Division. Morse, Samuel Finley Breese. New York University. Hall of Fame, Samuel Finley Breese Mortensen, Jesse P. Portanova, Joseph D. Jesse P. Mortensen. Morton. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. Mosaic Oriental. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Moses. Broadman Press. Beyond the Red Sea. Moses' wise friend. Moses in the bulrushes. Dinah Gems. Moses on Mt. Sinai. Turton, Diane S. Moses' wise friend. Broadman Press. Mosh. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Mosque of Ibrahim Agha, Cairo. Hutson, Doris. Moss, Frank E. Bachrach, Fabian. Frank E. Moss, Senator from Utah. Motel Stevens, restaurant and lounge, Carlsbad. Hemler Post Card Co. Mother & baby penguin. Loma Products. Mother & Child, Backer (Alexander) Co., Inc. Keane, Margaret. Koni, Nicolaus. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. Holy Mary. Mother charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. Mother Goose sewing cards. Whitman Pub. Co. Mother of Christ, pray for us. Messenger Corp. Motion in life. Mark-la-mation, Inc. Mount Rushmore National Memorial. Brown & Bigelow. Mountain bluebird (Sialia Currucoides) Doughty, Dorothy, Estate of.

Mountain flower. Chariot Textiles Corp. Mountain man. Delano, Gerard Curtis. Mountain Top Inn Cottages and Club. Color Masters, Inc. Moving chain face. Shackman (B.) & Co. Moving wood grasshopper, Shackman & Co. Mudhead kachinas. Balcomb's Barconno G. Mug. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Muggy-Doo, boy fox. Seeger, Hal. Mule head pin. Ritter, John. Article of iswalry. jewelry. Multi-purpose ice rink layout. MacDonald, John D. Mum riot. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Mushroom. Premium Printed Products Co. Mushroom Hill. Balboni, Robert. Music plaques. Syroco, Inc. Musical cupid Stanger, Kurt R. Musical instruments. Grilli, Emil A. Musical mouse. Treasure Craft. Musical music man. Backman, Fredericka J. Musicians Era Industries, Inc. Musketeer. Burwood Products Co. Muskie, Edmund S. Bachrach, Fabian. Edmund S. Muskie, Senator from Maine. Muskie haven. Brown & Bigelow. Must you, doctor. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Mutt & Jeff. DeBeaumont, Aedita S. Mutual admiration. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Mutual interaction of X and gamma rays with matter. Dr. te Neues & Co. My beloved Johns. Sgambati, Mario. My country tisn't free. Fort Howard Paper Co. My eye on what ball. Personalized Co., Inc. My fair lady. B.S.K. Article of jewelry. My favorite fairy tale cottage viewer. Shackman (B.) & Co. My heart shall not fear. Concordia Pub. House. My plunging neckline evening gown. Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc. Myakka, Richmond Construction Corp. Mycological chart. Zacharias, S. J. Mykanos. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Myrtle, the Turtle. Wonderland Creations. Mystical Rose Madonna. Sears, Roebuck & Co. Mystical stations and cross. Serrao, Gregory R. Mystique. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Ν

NASA Apollo Project. Sawyer's, Inc. Man on the Moon. N. H. farm display. Falcon Enterprises.

Naples, Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Napoli, Ballantine (P.) & Sons. Qui est l'ale man. Napoli, Veduta da Posillipo. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Narrow bucket bracelet, Van S. Authentics, Inc. Article Van S. Authentics, Inc. Article of jewelry. Narrow garland necklace, Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Nashville Apartments. Wade, Robert Lee. Nashville's Visitors Center. Wade, Robert Lee, Nassau. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. The Montagu Beach Hotel, Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Sapphire Waters On-The-Sea. National Air Meet, Toof (S. C.) & Co. National Catholic Youth Week theme. National Catholic Welfare Conference, Youth Dept. National Christmas tree. Greene, Donald L. National 4-H Club calendar. Shaw-Barton. National Scent's Field trial-line. National Scent Co. Native boy figure. Universal Statuary Corp. Native girl figure. Universal Statuary Corp. Universar States Nativity. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. Sculptwood Corp. Nature's sentinel. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Navajo medicine man. Tewa Enterprises. Navarre. S. C. Corp. Nearctic, Brown horse. Courier-Journal & Louisville Times. Neat little girl. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Nebraskaland stamp book. Nebraska. Game, Forestation & Parks Commission. Nebula. S. C. Corp. Necessary training. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Nectar. S. C. Corp. Nedicks Coffee Shoppe. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Need for discipline. Discipline in education. Negative. Pompadour Lace Co., Inc. Negro girl sitting on pillow. Brown & Bigelow. Nehemiah rebuilds the walls. Church-Craft. Nehru, Jawaharlal. Iwerks, Dave. Prime Minister Jawaharlal Nehru. Nemalion. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Neroli blossoms, Southern France. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Nest egg. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Neuelle. Weiss, Joan. Weiss, Joan. Neuelle box. Neufeld, Elizabeth. Never on Sunday. American Mutual Liability In-surance Co. Never operate a machine until you've been formally intro-duced. Clemprint. Inc.

Clemprint, Inc.

New and accurate mappe of the world. Masketeers, Inc. New arrival. Birth-O-Gram Co. New commandment I give unto you. Smith, Ruth M. New design for women's shorts. Smith, Larry A. New England. Tower, Helen B. Historical New England. New extentionable oar. Tchetchet, Victor. New game. New game. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) New Hampshire. Nippe, Leonard, New lease on life. Evangelism. New nations mapkin. Wright Studio. New nations puzzlemat. Wright Studio. New Orleans. Donald Art Co., Inc. Pinson, Robert L. Cabildo arcade. French Market arcade. French Quarter, Madison Street, Pirates Alley. New school of ballet, Phyllis Marmein. Frick, Anna P. New, the world's first, Jumble-Fits. Tek Method Co. New tulip. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. New type circular home, Kratochvil, Anton. New York (City) Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Nedicks Coffee Shoppe. Shaw-Barton, Fireworks on the Hudson, Williams, Elizabeth J. Quik-view, Manhattan. New York Dock Co. American Bank Note Co. (R) New York State Exhibit. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. New York State Militia, Thomas, James P., Jr. New York welcomes the Presidentelect. Humble Oil & Refining Co. New York Zouaves. Thomas, James P., Jr. Newport. Hopf, John T. Elms gardens. Marble House, Newport Jazz Festival. Newport Tower. Newport Jower. Redsyn, Inc. Newport Jazz Festival, Hopf, John T. Newport Tower, Touro Park, Hopf, John T. Next Monday we celebrate Labor Day. Clemprint, Inc. Night. Koni, Nicolaus. Triology group. Night at the opera. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Nightfall Donald Art Co., Inc. Nimbus. S. C. Corp. Ninas. Era Industries, Inc. Nine for tomorrow. Keane, Margaret. 1917-1963. Rubin, Mel. 1964 Cincinnati Reds.

Cincinnati Reds, Inc. 1964 income tax returns.

Martin, Gus J.

1064

1964 political what-for, Century Press. 1965 calendar Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc 1965 model. Universal Manufacturing Corp. Nirvanna, Pattern Rights, Inc. No, Cecile is not trying to collect alms. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) No holiday for this Quin. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) No love for Schnitzel. St. Martin's Press, Inc. No matter how many differences a couple may have. Fran Mar Cards. No one really wants to buy. Research & Review Service of America, Inc. No-shift loop anchored shoe lace. Winkler, Irving. No trespassing. Kraczkowski, Philip. No trump. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Noah and the pole. Katz, Morris. Noblesse. Monet. Article of jewelry. Noche de Paz. Velasquez, Jim. Nocturne. Koni, Nicolaus. Triology group. S. C. Corp. Nodding trillium. Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Nona. Monet. Article of jewelry. Norfolk. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Norfolk, Va. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Tidewater historic and resort area Norseman. Taylor, John B. North Hills Pancake Kitchen. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. North Shore Rustic Lodge. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Northern Lights. Alaska Designs. Griffin's. Northwest Indian design. Peck, Robert H. Norwood Kingsberry Homes Corp. Nose Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Nosey, the Clown. Wonderland Creations. Not so fast. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Not that way Emilie. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Nottingham, Goldsmith, Charles Brandt. November is Thanksgiving month. Michigan Avenue National Bank of Chicago. Now, as principal, you certainly should recognize Johnny's special abilities. Brown & Bigelow. Now for some lunch. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Now girls. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Now let me see. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Now you see it. Bernstein, Martin H. Nubble Light, Maine. Skyland Studio.

Nuclear power reactor instrumen-tation. Eberline Instrument Corp.

Nuestra Senora del Carmen. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Numismatic bug. Klauss, Bettye J. Nurse. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Nurse Leroux Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Nursery Department. Abingdon Press. Nursery rhymes. Era Industries, Inc. Nursery Village. Saint Louis, Zoological Board of Control. Nutsy the squirrel. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Nutty the squirrel. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Nuway tobacco curing barn. Mayo, R. E. Nyack. S. C. Corp. 0 O come all ye faithful. Augsburg Pub. House, Adeste Fideles, O.K. Michael Angelo, get to work. Dickinson Advertising, Inc. O Lord deliver me. Concordia Pub. House. O make a joyful noise. Concordia Pub. House. O sing unto the Lord. Concordia Pub. House. Oak & buckeye branch. Miller Studio, Inc. Oak branch. Miller Studio, Inc. Obey the rules. Clemprint, Inc. Obliging. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Observing birds in nature. Animals with backbones. Ocala. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Ocala pecan pie. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Occasional chair with ottoman, Ideal Toy Corp. Occasional table set. Ideal Toy Corp. Ocean. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Octabuild design. Green, Robert A. Octy. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Odontioda Dalmar var Lyoth Bacchus, Aurora Press. O'er the land of the free. Francis Scott Key Memorial Foundation, Inc., Frederick, Md. Österliche Landschaft. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Off shore. MacDonald, John R. Offbeat observer. Shaw-Barton. Officer and laughing girl. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Official bust of President J. F. Kennedy Graziotti, Ugo Adriano. Oh, doctor. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Oil rig, Texas. Frost & Freed, Ltd. Oilfield salesman as seen by the Riling, Eugene.

Oklahoma International Sports Stadium, Atland, Trygve O, Old barn, Sutton Mandeville, Wilts. Liebmann, Gerhardt N, Old block house. Cowen, Clifford C. Old country doctor Ashmead, John. Old-fashioned cloth doll. Shackman (B.) & Co. Old fashioned policeman's hat. Eppy, Samuel. Old fire ship Dawamish, Pollock, Frances M. Old friends best. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Old Glory rises over Alaska, Humble Oil & Refining Co. Old Gloucester Fisherman. Hoertz, Frederick J. Old MacDonald. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Old mill in scenic Vermont. Brown & Bigelow. Old Roman coin, Russell, David E. Old timer. Silburn, Marguerite. Old well, Miller Studio, Inc. Olympic track & field stadium. Bishop, Thomas. Omen, Kennedy the Lincoln of today. Sil Perl Arts Co. On a summer day. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. On days when we do all things right. Shaw-Barton. On the high seas. Frost & Reed, Ltd. On the inner circle. Pierce, Thomas W. On the wing. Brown & Bigelow. Once monarch of our early day trails Hartmann, Joseph M. (R) One chapter in outline of Texas history Texas missions. One cup tea maker. Schomburg, Alexander A. One day. Eastman Kodak Co. 1 dollar Make money with Kroger. Glendinning Enterprises, Inc. One for the money. Collins, Enid. One gift works many wonders. United Community Funds & Councils of America, Inc. 1/2 of Make money bill inside. Glendinning Enterprises, Inc. One hundred and eighty-one years ago. Silvius, William H. 100 dollars make money with Loblaws. Glendinning Enterprises, Inc. One more week. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) One night in Corinth. Providence Lithograph Co. One that I adore. Flack, Herchel. One, two, three, four. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Only a scratch, but be safe. Howe Services, Inc. Ooooh, Cecile seems to be watching stunting plane. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Open house, welcome. Cube Card Corp. Open wide, please. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

353

Paul's Dutch Cupboard, Mechanics-

Optical illusions. Fort Howard Paper Co. Opulence Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Oracabessa, Jamaica, Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Sunnyside resort houses. Orange poppies. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Orange Schooner. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Orange tree Serbin, Inc. Orange tree plaque. Burwood Products Co. Orbit Ollie as I see it. Dogey, Louis, Jr. Orchard Hills. Scholz Homes, Inc. Orchid chain. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Orchid pattern. Borlan Corp. Ordered and integrated analytical diagrams. Lemmel, Bernhardt O. Organize for reader interest and action. How to write clear, concise, and effective business letters. Oriental flowers Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Oriental girl, Universal Statuary Corp. Oriental memories. Ideal Originals of Southern California. California. Oriental type dragon. Eslick, G. D. Oriental water lillies. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Grigin of the poinsettia. Grohmann, H. Victor. Original California wishing well. Odom, Blaine Ward. Original flower creations. Pumphrey, Audrey M. Original Texas Red Hots, Buffalo, N. Y Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Orlando, Redsyn, Inc. Ornamental bowl with dancers. Blumenfeld, William. Orsini Pattern Rights, Inc. Oscoda, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. Sacred Heart Church along the shores of Lake Huron. Oswald automatic train control system. Oswald, C. Fay. Ottoman sateen. Ameritex Co. Ottozan. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Our girl Friday. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Our Lady of Mental Peace. Antaya Bros., Inc. Our Lady of the Resurrection. Gerhard, John. Our prayer as we begin anew. Augsburg Pub. House. Our Savior, Jehovah God holds the world. Deitz, Bessie. Our space age. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Our student. Belcrest Distributors. Our sympathy. Liberty Cards. Our town. Leonard, Bennie Lewis, Jr. Out of this world. Burgerworld, Inc. Surgerworkt, http://outdoor.oven. Miller Studio, Inc. Outer Banks, North Carolina. Coastland Color Card Co.

354

Outer Space, Brady (Robert J.) Co. Elementary science, Outline of Texas history, Texas discovered and explored, Texas missions. Overview, Methods of teaching. Owl head, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Oxidation-reduction reactions. Experiments in chemistry. Oxidation-reduction titration, Experiments in chemistry.

Р

P.G.A Worth, Gene. PH. Experiments in chemistry. PTZH. Hughes, Floyd H. Pacific passage. Rodkin, Glenn M. Paddle pool. Mamakos, Peter J. Puka ball. Page One Restaurant-Bar, New York City. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Paget, Bermuda. Hannau Color Productions of N. Y., Inc. Elbow Beach Surf Club. For heavenly honeymoons. Elbow Beach Surf Club. Pafen, 4 panel mural. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc. Paine, Robert Treat. Menconi, Ralph J. Robert Treat Paine of Massachusetts. Painted Bunting. Herzfeld, Richard P. Painter's niece, Mlle Lavergne. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Pair pineapple sconces Burwood Products Co. Paisano. Collins, Enid. Paisley. Liberty Fabrics of New York. Inc. Ametex Division. Paisley after Pucci. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee, Paisley flower. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Paisley patch. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Palace chest. Ideal Toy Corp. Palace of Fine Arts, San Francisco. Brown & Bigelow. Palace table set. Ideal Toy Corp. Pale pink roses on a table. Ames, Sonnomia Peay. Palette plaid. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Palm Beach, Fla. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Brazilian Court Hotel. Royal of Palm Beach. Palm braid. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Palm tree. Guerrero, Sal. Palms Radford (D. W.) Co. Palomar. Goldsmith, Charles Brandt, Panache earrings. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Panache fourrure clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Pancake Possum. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Pancakes with sausages. Yogg & Co.

Pancho. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Pandora rose Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Panel box with popping dragon head. Shackman (B.) & Co. Panelcarve sunburst. Panelcarve Panoramica de Guanajuato de 1828 American Bank Note Co. (R) Pansy. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Paper-bag Bush. Mockel, H. R. Yucca, Lu Yucca, Lupine, Datura, Prickly Poppy. Par. Genie. Parade horses. Miller Studio, Inc. Paragon. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Ottozan. Parfait. Marcus Bros, Textile Corp. Parian porcelain bust of John Wesley. Engle, Edna. Paris boulevard in the spring. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Paris in spring. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Paris in summer. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Park Lane. Morgan (John P.) & Associates. Parquet. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc. Parrots in the cage. Serbin, Inc. Part of the first and second of Noah's Ark. Owens, Elonzer. Parthenia Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. Party boat candleholders. Shackman (B.) & Co. Pass the word. Adams, Ruby Lee. Pass-Time Base-Ball. Cummings, Robert T. Passage of time from cave painting to printed book. Shaw-Barton. Pass-a-Grille, Fla. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Hotel Rellim and Villa Colony. Passing of the torch. Rutherford, James A. Passing the light. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Paste-ups Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Peter ran ranres, Pasty pup. LePage's, Inc. Patch the pony says. Liles, Margaret H. Patrice. Liberty Fabrics of New York. Inc Patriot. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Patterson Gardens, Atlanta. Shaw-Barton. Paul VI, Pop Manca, Albino, Pieta medallion. National Catholic Welfare Con-ference. Youth Dept. Paul. For titles beginning with Paul and referring to the Apostle SEE Providence Lithograph Co. Paul Bunyan Coffee Shop, Klamath Falls. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Willard Hotel.

burg. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Pavan Collins, Enid. Pea seedling. Nystrom (A. J.) & Co. Peabody. American Bank Note Co. Peace be yours Maryknoll Sisters, Maryknoll, N. Y. Peace with God. Lifetime Records. Peaceful paths. Shaw-Barton, Peaceful solitude. Katz, Morris. Peacock. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Peacock head. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Peacock in a tree. Nylin, Carline. Peacock single candelabrum. Universal Statuary Corp. Peanut butter and jelly boy. Visioneering, Inc. Pear. Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Pearl charm. An-Su Jewelry Manufacturing Co., Inc. Article of jewelry. Pearl dome. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Pearls. Serbin, Inc. Pebbles and Bamm-Bamm. Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc. The Flintstones. Pedestal. Coast Novelty Manufacturing Co. Pedestal table set. Ideal Toy Corp. Peel, Lady Julia. Frick Collection, New York. Julia, Lady Peel. (R) Peeling the ginger root. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Drying ginger, Jamaica, W. I. Pele's tears. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Pen and ink drawings. Reutlinger, Matthew von. Pend Oreille Lake, Idaho. McLean Studio, Lake Pend d'Oreille in Bonner & Kootenai Co's. Pendant plaque. Roman Art Co. Penmanship. Leewin Fabrics Co., Inc. Penn Dutch. Erving Paper Mills. Penn Laurel, Warren, Pennsylvania. Hoffmaster Co., Inc. Pennsburg. Pattern Rights, Inc. Pennsylvania Dutch. Miller Studio, Inc. Pennsylvania Dutch daisies. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee Pennsylvania State University Kraczkowski, Philip. Phila-delphia Life Insurance Company. Penny eater. Maxwell, Robert. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Pensive. Donald Art Co., Inc. Peonies. Peonies. New York Graphic Society, Inc.
People-Zoned.
Wollander, Willard A. Production plan no.10.
Pepperoot, bloodroot, hepatica.
Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc.

Pepsi-Cola Pavilion. Phoenician. New York World's Fair, 1964-1965 Corp. Perceptive correspondences, Taylor, Bert Raymond, Jr, Perhaps it's the milk that makes them so hardy. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Perry, Oliver Hazard, Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Perry transfers to the Niagara. gara, Perry transfers to the Niagara, Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Persian leaf clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Poreism nots Persian nets, Serbin, Inc. Piemonte Persian ovals. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Persian tiles Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Personal daily num-astro guide. Moore, Harry S. Personalized bowling bag. Pierrette Classic Line. Leo Chervenic, Akron, Ohio. Pieta Personalized check Mueller, Bernard W. Perspective rendering of an industrial park complex. Kotlar, Edward A. Peru. Nuestros vecinos Latinoamericanos. Piggy bank, Perussis Altarpiece. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New, York, Angel, Petals daytimer wall clock. Syroco, Inc. Pete Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Peter, Saint, Apostle. Church-Craft. Angel sets Peter free. Great catch of fish. Jesus forgives Peter. Jesus saves Peter from drowning. Peter and Cornelius. Peter denies Jesus. Peter's dream Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Peter's paisley. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Peter's vision. Providence Lithograph Co. Petit oiseau clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry, Pineapples, Petit bird clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Petite line of leaf motif. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Phacus. Patnode, Winton. Phalaenopsis Ann Fisher var Dee Zee. Aurora Press, Pheasants. Vernon Co. Phil Ossifer the Tennessee talking Pinnularia. mule. East, Dan R. Philadelphia Redden (Craig) Productions. Psalms Philadelphia Life Insurance Company. Kraczkowski, Philip. Philadelphia National Bank. Security-Columbian Banknote Pirano. Co. Philip IV, King of Spain. Gold, Howard.

Philosopher bookend or figure. Universal Statuary Corp.

Pisces. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Phoenix, Ariz Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Arizona Biltmore. Photo flowers. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Photograph of Acrosee drafting scale. Mahnert, Robert J. Picea alba, white spruce. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Pickle dilly. Pattern Rights, Inc. Pictorial layout of motor torpedo boat squadrons. Intrieri, Peter L. Rosenthal Porzellan, A. G. Pier & grade beam details, Bur-ger Boy. Eiselt & Eiselt. Pierre Porpoise. digger Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Donald Art Co., Inc. Daniels, John Karl. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Mater Dolorosa. Pieta, Pieta medallion. Manca, Albino. Pig. Lemme, Robert. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Piggy-Wiggy. Silvestri Bros. Co. Piki, daily bread. Kennedy, Kathryn. Pilgrims exchanging gift with Indian. Yogg & Co. Thanksgiving. Pima creme. Ameritex Co. Pin-barrette. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Plaudit. Pine bough. Miller Studio, Inc. Play dress. Pine branch. Aluminum Specialty Co. Pine grosebeak. Brown & Bigelow, Pineapple. Sandhaus, Estelle Keats. Pineapple flatware design. Hopcraft, Richard T. Pineapple liberty. Playgirl. Inc. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Co. Pinecrest. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Pink ice earring. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of Playknit. jewelry. Pinkham Notch Inn, Dana Place, Pleased. Jackson. Color Masters, Inc. Inc. (R) Pinky Gonzalez mug. Bergeron, Victor J. Pinky the elephant, Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Inc Patnode, Winton, Pinwheel flower. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Pioneer family group, Columbia Savings & Loan Assn. Pioneer Square. Pollock, Frances M. Pipe holder. Kasper, Richard Leo. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Jet set. Pirates' Alley, old New Orleans.

Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, Harry S. Personal daily num-astro guide. How Services, Inc. Pivot assembly for Flour City's HPA50-TVB window. Hupp Corp. Pixie, the Pony Wonderland Creations. Place to leave your rubber. Kennedy, Jon. Placitas, N. M. Kerr, James Wilfrid. Sandias from Placitas. Plaid, the puppy. Bush (Leon D.) & Sons, Inc. Happy birthday. Plain & fancy. Fruit of the Loom, Inc Plan of fertilizer dispensing Ford, Clancy B. Plan of Post Satellite. East 65th Street Corp. Plan of post twin, East 65th Street Corp. Plan of self-inflating, collapsible life preserver. Tovar, Daniel. Planaria multi overlay. Gerberich, John B. Plans of convenient living designs, Home Planners, Inc. Plant fossils. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Planter sconce or bracket. Svroco, Inc. Planting time. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Plastic hat mask. Story, Milt. Plastic model with line drawings of the Georgia signers. Calatin Enterprises, Inc. Thrift, an American heritage. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Play day. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc. My plunging neck-line evening gown. Play with infants. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Playing cards. Springprint Paper Products Playing possum. Hiawatha Card Co. A fawn plays possum in Michigan. Åmeritex Co. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Pleurotaenium. Patnode, Winton. Plot plan for Lake Tahoe Con-dominium for Howard White, May, Cliff. Plume spray. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Plymouth rose, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Poe, Edgar Allen. Lantz, Michael. Edgar Allan Poe. Pointer at work. Vernon Co. Pokey the pig bopnik. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates.

Polar bears, Saint Louis, Zoological Board of Control. Polaris. Pattern Rights, Inc. Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G. Poldina Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zantrilon, Policeman. Eureka Specialty Print, Co. Polish rider. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Pom Poms. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Pomegranate. Key Westmandprint Fabrics, Inc. Pompadour. Pattern Rights, Inc. Pompano Beach Club. Hannau Color Productions of N.Y., Inc Pony Express. Hunt, Wayne Leroy. Poodle Lambert Engraving Co., Inc. Schwab, Ruth, Poodles Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Poodle's head. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Pool of Reflections. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Poor choice. Broadman Press. Poor Eddie has a terrible inferiority complex. Kennedy, Jon. Pop n bud. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Popeye, King Features, Inc. Poppa Penguin. Masketeers, Inc. Poppy parade. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Popsie. Pride Creations, Inc. Sick man. Troubles, Popularity and friendship. Contemporary courtesy. Population explosion, Springprint Paper Products Co. Population sexplosion. Fort Howard Paper Co. Porav ABC Fabrics, Inc. Por-Kee Porky Products, Inc. Port Antonio, Jamaica. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Jamaica Reef Hotel. Port Arthur, Tex. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Driftwood Motor Hotel. Port of New York Authority. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Port Washington, N. Y. Nangle, John J. Portable, mobile, steel overpass & bypass. Lansinger, James A., Sr. A design. Portage Lake, Alaska. Brown & Bigelow. Porte Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caprisienne Portello and the Brenta Canal at Padua, New York Graphic Society, Inc. Protofino. Lauratex Textile Corp. Portrait bust of David Ben Gurion. Koni, Nicolaus. Portrait of a child with a bird. Obpacher, A.G. Bildnis eines Kindes mit Vogel.

Pinson, Robert L.

Portrait of a President. Alpaugh, Helen L. Portrait of a young lady. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Portrait of Helen Keller. Ruotold, Onorio. Portrait of John F. Kennedy. Ian Associates Portrait of my bride. Head & Kane, Inc. Portrait of Yvonne. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Portrait sculpture of head of Portrait sculpture of head of Eleanor Roosevelt. Lamkay, Victor. Portraits by Gittings, Inc. Gittings, Paul Linwood. Portraits of American authors. Yorke, James V. Portraits of British authors. Yorke, James V. Posy Pixi, Vogue Dolls, Inc. Potsy Myrna Originals Practice cost control. Clemprint, Inc. Prairie eyes. Wolfe, Byron B. Praising God in the temple. Broadman Press. Prancer Dakin (R.) & Co., -Importers. Prayer. Creative Arts, Inc. Prayer for the future. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Prayerful remembrance. Religious of the Cenacle, Mount Kisco, N. Y. Praying before creche. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Praying for rain. Southern Baptist Convention. Sunday School Board. Praying hands. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Precast A-frame chalets. Crawford, Robert J. Alpine Gem Structures. Precious, Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Pregnant whale. Handcrafter. Article of jewelry. Preparation. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Prescott. Pattern Rights, Inc. Present residence of Mrs. John F. Kennedy, Georgetown. American International Co. President John F. Kennedy. American International Co. President John F. Kennedy and Father Chase. Merryman, Al. Neerryman, AL, President John F, Kennedy at West Point, Kolenberg, Bernard J. President John F, Kennedy wor-shipped here. American International Co. President Kennedy. McKeever, Clarice. White, Patrick J. President Kennedy's assassination and memorial site, Dallas. Photo Press. Presidential and escort planes at Presidential and escort planes at Dallas,
 Miller, John E.
 Presidential plane awaiting Presidential Residence; the White
 Willer, John E.
 Presidential Residence; the White House. American International Co. Presidential view; the Washington Monument. American International Co.

Pressed ware-shallow continuous thread finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Pretty petals. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Prevent fires. National Fire Protection Assn. Prickly Poppy. Mockel, H. R. Yucca, Lupine, Datura. Pride of the land, Vernon Co. Priest's hands Woodstock College, Woodstock, Md. The Jesuit calendar, Prima. Monet. Article of jewelry. Primary visual motor test. Haworth, Mary R. Primativa. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Primavera, VIP Fabrics, Inc. Prime condition. Shaw-Barton. Prince of Peace. Messenger Corp. Princess telephone, Ibsen, Joseph P. Article of jewelry. Prize producers. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Probably getting a drink of some-thing refreshing. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Procession to Calvary. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Producing the world's food. World geography series. World geography series. World geography series. Production plan, Wollander, Willard A. Professional petroleum retailer. Costello, John S. Prof.'s Adventures. Howell, Brenda. Profile. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Profile of Christ. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Profiles in courage. MacLeod, Yan. Promenade. Redsyn, Inc. Pronto dual cookie cutter. Winkler, Irving. Prophet Co. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Proposed [description] television tower. For architectural drawings of various proposed television towers SEE Current list under Dresser-Ideco Co. Proposed Banyan Elementary School for Timber School District. Arendt, Mosher, Grant. Proposed elementary Lake Town-ship School, Allen County. Heeter, Albert. Lake Township School. Proposed elementary school, Union Township, Whitley County, Heeter, Albert. Proposed parking area to reduce Pittsburgh downtown traffic congestion. Cummings, Robert A., Jr. Proposed Thorntown School addition. Heeter, Albert. Proposed war memorial. Rock of Ages Corp. To those who gave their lives. Proposition.

Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Proud clipper, the Flying Cloud. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Proud one. Brown & Bigelow. Provincetown garden. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Provincial. J-M Homes, Inc. Psalms of Philadelphia. Redden (Craig) Productions. Public servants, Eureka Specialty Print. Co. Bus driver. Farmer on tractor. Fireman. Mailman. Milkman. Policeman. Pueblo Prince, Taos, Robinson, Joseph A. Puffball. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Puff-balls and roses. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Puffy. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Puka ball. Mamakos, Peter J. Pun phun. Butler, Homer S., Jr. Pupilmeter. Gould, Milton L. (R) Puppy love Dakin (R.) & Co.,-Importers. Purtee prints. ABC Fabrics, Inc. Push back checkers. Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Push cart. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Push, twist and pull weed puller. Buttner, Fred L. Putt for dough. Personalized Co., Inc. Putter. Putter, Terry, Paul. Putting the finishing touches. United Engineers & Constructors, Inc. Puzzler. Bakken, Donald L. Pyramid temple zodiac/zone healing. Hughes, Floyd H. PTZH. Pyrus malus, apple. General Biological Supply

0

House, Inc.

Quadrille. Pattern Rights, Inc. Quakity-Doodle. Bush (Leon D.) & Sons, Inc. Happy birthday. Qualitative analysis. Experiments in chemistry, Quality products on time make happy customers. Howe Services, Inc. Quan Yin fountain. P-G Products Mfg. Co., Inc. Quarter mile running track. California Products Corp. Queen Anne. Kettler Bros., Inc. Queen of Hearts. Miller Studio, Inc. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Queensborough Bridge. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Quetzal. Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc. Qui est l'ale man. Ballantine (P.) & Sons. Quik-view, Manhattan. Williams, Elizabeth J. Quills. Scarves by Vera, Inc.

Quins/Quintuplets. For titles beginning with Quins or Quintuplets SEE Renewal list under Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. Quintessence of style. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Quis est ille ale man Potest esse te. Ballantine (P.) & Sons. R

RNA. General Biological Supply House, Inc **RN American Nurses Association** emblem. Norris, Carrie Cribbs. (R) Rabbit. Schwab, Ruth. Rabbit skeleton. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Rack-Coon. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Radiation hazards in firefighting. Brady (Robert J.) Co. Radiator cap lock. Schiefer, Ernest H. Radio communications. General Dynamics Corp. Radiograph of a gasoline filter. Bolin, Leonard Marius. Rain. Era Industries, Inc. Rainbow. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Rainbow in the waterfall. Providence Lithograph Co. Rainbow over Arlington. Kuehn, Martin, Rainbow the angel fish, Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Rainbow trout breaking. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Ram mascot. Henley, Sallie. Rampoor. Redsyn, Inc. Ranch. J-M Homes, Inc. Ranch House Restaurant. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Random Homes. Wright-Bachman, Inc. Random rose design. P, B., Inc. Randy. Providence Lithograph Co. Rangoon. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Rare quality bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Ravisheen. Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. Reaction rates Experiments in chemistry. Read & color. Watkins-Strathmore Co. Reader. Fulop, Ronald I. Reading with grandmother. Providence Lithograph Lithograph Co. Ready for a ride. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Ready for bed. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Ready for roundup. Brown & Bigelow. Ready to mount. Ready to mount. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Real estate in all its branches. Real estate in all its branches.
Lasky, Maurice.
Real estate tree.
Lasky, Maurice. Real estate in all its branches.

1964

Realistic jointed soft plastic baby doll Shackman (B.) & Co. Rebekah gets water for the camels. Church-Craft. Rebirth of a nation. D & H Print Co. Heron, William E. Rectangular mirror. Svroco, Inc. Rectangular panel. Grilli, Emil A. Rectangular planter. Treasure Craft. Red kettle penny pot bank. Lego Red label Goes Lithographing Co. Red Pepper 'n' Sweety. Miller Studio, Inc. Red rocks. Silburn, Marguerite. Red Valentine doll. Shackman (B.) & Co. Red, white and black. 20th Century Publishers, Inc. Reel trouble. Brown & Bigelow. Reflections of Alaska. Alaska Designs. Regency hearthplace. Ideal Toy Corp. Regina. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Crescendo. Regis. Bloomcraft. Rehearsal. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Reindeer. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Reindeer inflatable toy. National Silver Co. Related characters from animated film. Lack, John Lyle, Jr. Relaxation. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Remember these pressure points. Clemprint, Inc. Remembrance. Cody, John T. Hamilton, L. Remembrance ring. Carnegie (Hattie) Costume Jewelry Co., Inc. Article of jewelry. Renaissance. Carnegie Fabrics, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Renewing old acquaintances Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Republic of Chine Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Republic of Ireland. The British Isles. Rescue at sea, Kenner Products Co. Kenner Kids in Rescue at sea. Residence. Dunlap, Jack. Hali Construction Co., Inc. Leonhardt Enterprises, Inc. Residence design. Fisher, Alexander Metcalf, III. Residence of Mr. and Mrs. Hugh D. Auchincloss, Georgetown, D. C. American International Co. Resolute. Errico, Joseph J. Respite. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Rest period.

Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Reticulated giraffe. Saint Louis, Zoological Board of Control. Return to memory lane. River meus Shaw-Barton, Reuben E. Lee Riverboat Floating Restaurant. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Reunited for filming of Reunion. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Revere at the laying of the corner-stone of the State House. Revere (Paul) Life Insurance Co Reverence. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Reverie. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. lead. Royal Worcester. Reversal. Inc. (R) Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Reversible window. Hupp Corp. Revised Penn Farm. Branch-Writer, Inc. Revolution, Carnegie Fabrics, Inc. Reward. Immergut, Rose, (R) Rexford. Pattern Rights, Inc. Rhapsody. Bloomcraft, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry, Rhapsody in blue, Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Rodure. Rhapsody in brown. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Rhino Lemme, Robert. Rhododendron, Fristot, Alfred Jean. Rhythm, Loomskill, Inc. Rialto. Roly Santa, Goes Lithographing Co. Pattern Rights, Inc. Ribande Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Roman X. Ribbonette, Loomskill, Inc. Romance. Ribonucleic acid. General Biological Supply House, Inc. RNA. Rice, Luther. Broadman Press. Rice and Furman at the First Triennial Convention, Rice and Furman at the First Tri-ennial Convention. ILS. Broadman Press. Rice visiting home of R. B. Sem-ple in Virginia. Broadman Press. alone, Rooster. Rich's, Inc. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Rickenbacker downs a Fokker. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Right Florentine candelabrum wall plaque Inc. Universal Statuary Corp. Rosalee. Rina Mia. Marine Optical Manufacturing Rosalie. Co. Ring-a-basket, Caporale (E. R.) & Associates, Ring gold mesh with emerald dome, Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Rose Article of jewelry. Ring utility pouch. Shulz, Walter. Ringing bell. Yogg & Co. Rio Grande Scholz Homes, Inc. Riptide. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel,

Inc. Article of jewelry.

Rittenhouse Square Flower Mar-Sturges, Rosalind H. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Riviera. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Road runner. Collins, Enid. Kower, Alexander. Article of jewelry. Ritter, John. Article of jewelry. Terry. Toschik, Larry. Road to Damascus, Providence Lithograph Co, Roadside table in Michigan. Hiawatha Card Co. Robert Kent who has the male Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Robot Nutnik Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Rock landscape, Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Rock-a-bye. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Rockport, Tex. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Your life's a holiday on Key Allegro Island Estates. Rocky the clown ring toss. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Robarre Fabrics Co., Inc. Roberre Fabrics Co., Inc. Rogers, Will. Oklahoma. State Board of Pub-lic Affairs. Will Rogers. Shaw-Barton. Will Rogers, ambassador of good will. Rolling tea cart. Ideal Toy Corp. Rolly Polio. Smith. Parker W. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Roman fragment, Albert (Alan) Sculpture. Selchow & Righter Co. Pattern Rights, Inc. Roosa, Robert Vincent. Bachrach, Fabian, Honorable Robert V. Roosa. Roosevelt, Anna Eleanor. Lamkay, Victor. Portrait sculpture. Roosevelt, Franklin Delano, Pres. Silvius, William H. Democracy Lemme, Robert. Weidman, David. Rooster head. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Rosabelle. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Monet. Article of jewelry. Pickard, Inc. Gans (Jeanne) Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Monet. Article of jewelry. Pompadour Knitting Co., Inc. Rose arbor. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Inc. Ametex Divisio Rose delight. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Rose garland. Scarves by Vera, Inc Rose harvest near Tedders, Morocco. Fritzsche Bros., Inc.

Rose oak. Pattern Rights, Inc. Rose-petal blanket. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Rose regalia, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Rose shadows. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Rose silhouettes. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Rose spray. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Rose vine. Grilli, Emil A. Rosebud. Pompadour Knitting Co., Inc. Rose bud vanity column. Quartite Creative Corp. Rosemont. Lenox, Inc. Roses Anler Textile, Inc. Rosetta, Pattern Rights, Inc. Rosette clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Roughneck III. Bloss, Richard R. Round Tapa design ash tray. Treasure Craft. Roustabout. Blends, Inc. Royal birthday card. Top Hole. Wishing you a royal birthday. Royal buffet. Ideal Toy Corp. Royal candelabra. Ideal Toy Corp. Royal Crest. Marinwood Builders, Inc.
 Morinwood Builders, Inc.
 Royal Dane Hotel overlooking the harbor, St. Croix,
 Natural Color Publishers, Inc.
 Royal Deux-Ponts Regiment.
 Batson, Alfred B. C. Royal dressing table. Ideal Toy Corp. Royal grand piano. Ideal Toy Corp. Royal Manor. Marinwood Builders, Inc. Royal of Palm Beach. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Royal peacock, Taylor, John B. Royal Terrace, Marinwood Builders, Inc. Royal Welch Fusiliers, Batson, Alfred B. C. Royale. Walker, Frank. Ruby. Wiener Laces, Inc. Ruby-crowned kinglet. Brown & Bigelow. Rue de la Paix Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Rue de le Fontain. Modern Art Co. Rue de le l'abre. Modern Art Co. Rue Royale. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Rufus hummingbird, Vernon Co. Rugged terrain in region of Spanish essential oil production. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Running horse. Masketeers, Inc. Running Horse's squaw. Tewa Enterprises. Russian Ikon. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Russische Ikone. (R)

July-Dec.

- Russian monument to the United Nations. Savarit, J. M. Ortiz. Russische Ikone. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Rustic tri-level. Branch-Writer, Inc. Ruth. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Career girl. Ruth, George Herman, Brown & Bigelow. Babe Ruth, Ruthy and her wolf-dog. Katz, Morris. Rye. Styson Art Products Co. S Sacred Heart Church along the shores of Lake Huron. Hiawatha Card Co. Sacrifice of Isaac. Dinah Gems. Sad-eyed burrow. Marcello, Frank G. Safari. Ameritex Co. Safety belts hold you down. Clemprint, Inc. Safety guard, Lisboa, Miguel, Safety Harbor Spa, Safety Habor, Florida, Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Safety ideas. Clemprint, Inc. Safety is up to you. Clemprint, Inc. Safety key with matching counterpart. Winkler, Irving. Safety, the best policy. Clemprint, Inc. Sagittarius. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, Harry S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Saguaro. Silburn, Marguerite. Sailboats. Modern Art Co. Sailing. Paperades. Sailor girl. Donald Art Co., Inc. Sailtone stretch. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Saint. Frick Collection, New York. (R) St. Augustine, Fla.
- Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Hotel Ponce de Leon, Saint Bernie the Sno-Dog, Cassarino, Gianbattista,
- St. Croix. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Continental, Inc., St. Thomas. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. The Royal Dane Hotel over-looking the harbor. St. Ignace, Mich. Hiawatha Card Co. State Street. St. John's Church, Washington,
- D. C.
- Secretan, Luc. St. John's at Christmas. Saint Joseph, pray for us. Little Infant Devotion.
- St. Jude,
- Johnals Enterprises, Inc. St. Louis. Miller, Catherine. Shaw-Barton. The sixth green at Norwood.
- Thelmax, Inc. Saint Lucia. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Blue Waters Beach Hotel.
 - King's Arms Hotel, Choc Bay.

St. Maarten, Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Mary's Fancy, Cul-de-Sac. St. Michael Archangel. Rathman, Louis. St. Paul rodeo saddle bronc. Stanton's Sunset Trails. St. Peter's Church, Shaftesbury, Dorset. Liebmann, Gerhardt N. St. Petersburg, Fla. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. The Concord Hotel. St. Thomas. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Continental, Inc. Saints pitcher. Lego. Salads. Miller Studio, Inc. Salem. Johnson Bros. Salem planter daytimer wall clock. Syroco, Inc. Salem Towne. Bloomcraft. Salisbury Cathedral, Frick Collection, New York, (R) Salix nigra, black willow. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Salon coffee table set. Ideal Toy Corp. Salon curved sofa. Ideal Toy Corp. Salon drum chair. Ideal Toy Corp. Salon planter. Ideal Toy Corp. Salon wing chair. Ideal Toy Corp. Salt box. Bloomcraft. Sam Algae. Webster, Howard O. Sam Safety. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Samarkand. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sammy Skunk. Dakin (R.) & Co.-Importers. Sammy, the Skunk, Wonderland Creations. Samoa. Kroll (Boris) Fabrics, Inc. Samona. Bloomcraft. Samuel and the Ebenezer stone. Broadman Press. San Antonio. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. El Tropicano Motor Hotel. Inc. Er Hypered Sand tracks. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Sandbuggies of the Southwest. Yuma Color Cards. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sandias from Placitas. Kerr, James Wilfrid. Sandpiper. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Sandra Lee. Herbert, William C. Model home. Sandy geranium. Caffco Imports, Inc. Sandy lamb rag doll. Clark-Johnson, Jeannette. Sandy poinsettia plant. Caffco Imports, Inc. San Francisco. Shaw-Barton, Telegraph Hill, San Jacinto Battleground State San Jacinto Battleground State Park, Texas; Brown & Bigelow. San Juan, P. R. Hannau Color Productions of New York, Inc. San Juan Hotel, Your honeymoon at El San Juan Hotel.

Santa. Pride Creations, Inc. Santa & sleigh. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Santa bell with rack. Elpo Industries, Inc. Santa came. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Santa Claus placemate. Beistle Co. Santa Claus wreath plaque. Ideal Creations, Inc. Santa cloth cardboard round container Shackman (B.) & Co. Santa Fe. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Santa place-mates. Beistle Co. Santa Troll Chunk-O-Luck Co. Santiago. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sapphire and diamond necklace. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Arti-cle of jewelry. Sapphire Waters On-The-Sea, Cable Beach. Cable Beach. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Sappho. Tabor, Madge Christine Prater Prather. Sappy furries. Kadman, Stephen E. Sara and the kitten. Katz, Morris. Sarah overhears. Providence Lithograph Co. Sarah Squirrel. Wonderland Creations. Sardegna. Rosenthal Porzellan, A.G. Sari border. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Satellite shot. Lindermayor, John. Saucer space shot. Satisfaction. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Satisfaction of doing a good job. Clemprint, Inc. Satisfied customers are our best salesmen. Clemprint, Inc Saturday afternoon. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Saucer space shot. Lindermayor, John. Sauna Kiuvas Club. Anderson, John S. Sausalito. Redsyn, Inc. Savage cats. Lauffer, Andre M. Les Chats Sauvages. Saville, the little snow girl. Klahn, Dorothy. Saw mill. American Bank Note Co. (R) Say aah. Pride Creations, Inc. Say's phoebe. Brown & Bigelow. Scale and compote. Angeli Artcraft Products Co. Scallops 'n' stripes. Bonanno, John. Scandia, Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Scaredy cat. Masketeers, Inc. Scene-A-Lite. Houghton, Laura W. Schaefer Center. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Schematics Wilson Research Foundation, Inc. School day memories.

School seal plaque. Dames, C., Jr. Seal of the University of Texas University of Michigan. School time, look ahead. Howe Services, Inc. Science takes us for a ride. Hogan, Elizabeth R. Scientific adventures of Professor Krash. Ryan, James Francis. Scorpio. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, Harry S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Scorpion. Guerrero, Sal. Article of jewelry. Scottish golfer. Keith, Eugene Lawrence. Scottsdale. Herbert, William C. Model home. Scout. Minter, James B. Scraps picked up here and there. Adams, Ruby Lee. Sculptor. Rahija, Michael N. Sculptural design. De Luxe Reading Corp. Defender Dan. Sculpture. Catalina, Inc. Catalina, Inc. Sculptured braid pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sculptured dragon pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sculptured peacock. Taylor, John B. The royal peacock peacock. Sea charms. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Sea fare Collins, Enid. Sea fern. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel. Inc. Article of jewelry. Sea flower. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sea garden. Collins, Enid. Sea gulls. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Brown & Bigelow. Sea horse on coral base. Boogar, Alice W. (R) Sea horses Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Sea star. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Seafoods. Miller Studio, Inc. Seal of the University of Texas. Dames, C., Jr. Seasons Angeli Artcraft Products Co. Season's greetings. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Yogg & Co. Seattle. Pollock, Frances M. Old fire ship Dawamish. Pioneer Square. Second journey to Egypt. Joseph, Secretary. Bond Street, Ltd. Security. American Bank Note Co. (R) See-a-show stereo viewer set. Kenner Products Co. Kenner's See-a-show stereo viewer set. See, it doesn't hurt. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) See worthy. Brown & Bigelow. Seeds of peace

Ziebarth, Ben

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Wincraft, Inc.

San Judas tadeo ruega por noso-

Johnals Enterprises, Inc.

tros

Shantun, Sego lily. Silburn, Marguerite. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Seine at Argenteuil. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Seine bei Argenteuil. (R) Shaparee Wolf & Vine, Inc. Seine bei Argenteuil. Piperdrucke Verlags-Sharkskin. Lauratex Textile Corp. Sharp tailed sparrow. Brown & Bigelow. G.M.B.H. (R) Selden, Armistead I. Bachrach, Fabian, Armi-stead I. Selden, Congressman She loves me. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. from Alabama. Selected constellations. Sheaves Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Marsteller, Walter W. Selected quotations. Methods of teaching. Sheba, Bloomeraft. Sheep herder with a dog and sheep, Krook, Amanda. Self-Help. Borchardt, Paul R. Self-inflating, collapsible life Sheerdelite. ABC Fabrics, Inc. preserver. Tovar, Daniel, Plan of self-Shell garden. VIP Fabrics, Inc. inflating, collapsible life preserver. Self, society, and the world in inter-relationship. Shelley's rose Shenandoah. Taylor, Martha Pingel. Semper fidelis, U. S. Marine Brookpark, Inc. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sherlock and his sooper snoopers. Corps Valva, Inc. September morn. Young, Margaret. Shield. Oetting Galleries, Sacramento, Progressive Art Products of Calif California, Inc. Shield of Paul, Septura. Bloomcraft. Providence Lithograph Co. Sequoia. Shimmering lace. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Goldsmith, Charles Brandt. Serenade. Clark, H. D. The Symphony & the Serenade. Ship Joseph Conrad. Hoertz, Frederick J. Shipwreck. Serenity. Detlefsen, Paul. Sergeant and the cow. Providence Lithograph Co. Shipwrecks of Cape Ann. Leach Corp. Sherman, Paul H. Serious business. Shoes for every occasion. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Service. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Shooting stars. Fulop, Ronald I. Inc. (R) Shopping Plaza. Set for snow Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Set wood antique ship candleholder. Shackman (B.) & Co. Hand-crafted wooden antique ship Short cut to what Republic Steel Corp. Show stoppers. Kenner Products Co. Kenner kids in Show stoppers. Sicilie Rex; Spanish coin. candleholders. Settlement rises on the James. Humple Oil & Refining Co. Setubal. Gold, Howard. Sick man Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Seven-day cheer card. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Pride Creations, Inc. 7 league boots. Bentley, John D. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Seventh Day Sabbath of the Lord thy God flag. Brown, Daniel W. Seville. Brookpark, Inc. Sex Paula Co. Shaggy chrysanthemums. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Shaggy dog clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Shahrizad. Shahrizad, Ashear Bros., Inc. Shakespeare, William, Ballantine (P.) & Sons. Be thou not a fink, rather, an ale man be. Shalimar. Pattern Rights, Inc. Shallow continuous thread finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Shanghai daisy

Caffeo Imports, Inc.

Ameritex Co.

Shantique,

Sick woman. Pride Creations, Inc. Sidewalk Art Festival. Winter Park (Fla.) Telephone Co Sidewalk Art Festival. Winter Park's annual Side-walk Art Festival. Sie Han. Wight, Dorothea. Sierra foothills. Aaron Bros. Co. Siesta, or something. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Sieur de La Salle and the Griffon, Michigan Bell Telephone Co. Signpost. Burgerworld, Inc. Silas Marner. Yorke, James V. Silent night, holy night. Augsburg Pub. House. Silent sentry. Lehman, Victor J. Silk n' air. R. S. L. Fabrics Corp. Silver and other loot. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Continental, Inc., St. Thomas, St. Croix, U. S. Virgin Islands. Silver dollar stack replicas and mailing bag. Soper, R.

Silver skates. Borsh, Steven J. Simeon and the Infant Jesus. First Church of Christ, Scien-tist, Boston. Christian Science Board of Directors. (R) Sin of Adam and Eve. Providence Lithograph Co. (R) Sincere sympathy. Tiger Card Co. Sinclair Oil Corporation Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Sing aloud unto God, Concordia Pub, House, Sing Noel. Howecraft Cards. Single Kashare kachina dancer. Balcomb's. Single mudhead kachina. Balcomb's. Sintora. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Sir Anthony de Grey. Siebert Prints. Sir-Prize dry cleaners. Profit Growing Enterprises, Ltd, Siren song. Zutz, Joseph. Sirocco Taylor, Smith & Taylor Co. Sit down strike on Labor Day. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Six different edifices. Imagerie Pellerin Epinal, Inc. Calendrier pour construire six edifices varies. Six edifices varies.
 Si fo per day, see the U, S. A. Greyhound Corp.
 16th at Cypress Point Gulf Club. International Fine Arts So-ciety, Stanford, Calif.
 Sixth green at Norwood, St. Louis. Show-Barton Shaw-Barton. Size and characteristics of airborne solids. American Air Filter Co., Bogner (Theodore) & Sons, Inc. Ashland Shopping Plaza. Inc. (R) Size of molecules. Experiments in chemistry. Ski & skate facility. MacDonald, John D. Ski poster. Design & Graphics, Faisons du ski. Ski-stein design. Ability Research, Inc. Skiing. Springprint Paper Products Co. Skipper. Dakin (R.) & Co.,-Importers. Mattel, Inc. Skunk. Guerrero, Sal. Sky diver. Snyder (Steve) Enterprises, Inc Sky-Hi Pioneers, Inc. Unicycle Club Merritt, Charles E. Skyline charm. Monet. Article of jewelry. Slavery to prison. Joseph Sleeping baby on pillow bank. Lego Sleigh ride Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Slice of melon. Goes Lithographing Co. Slow down and live. Brown & Bigelow. Slow poke. Collins, Enid. Slushy, the only brown snowman in existance. Klahn, Dorothy Small floral shelf. Universal Statuary Corp.

Small garden, Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Small nosegays. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Small tri-level. Branch-Writer, Inc. Smar-Tee-Ball. Kmen, Charles L. Smoke rings. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Smoke signal. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Smoothing the snarls. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Snack-art, Snakard, Sharon A. Snack break. Shaw-Barton. Snacks Miller Studio, Inc. Snake skeleton, General Biological Supply House, Inc. Snap animal train, Shackman (B.) & Co. Snapshot. Ameritex Co. Ameritex Co. Snee-Snee. Leahy, William K. Sno-Dee, the little snow boy. Klahn, Dorothy. Snoopy the bear. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Snooty the elephant Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Snooty the elephant. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Snow covered mountain lake, Giles County. Shaw, W. A., Jr. Snow fun, Big Mountain, Montana. Shaw-Barton. Snow man. Dickinson Advertising Inc. Dickinson Advertising, Inc. Merry Christmas. Snow scene. Moyers, Robert D., Jr. Snow shoe lesson. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Snow White Disney (Walt) Productions. (R) Disney, Walter E. (R) Shackman (B.) & Co. My favor-ite fairy tale cottage viewer. Snowflake. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Snowflakes. Hoiland, R. So tired. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) So you may travel with maximum safety. American Mutual Liability In-surance Co. Socrates. Weinman, Robert A. Honor to Socrates. Soft, pudgy, cloth covered round Santa Claus. Shackman (B.) & Co. Soiree. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Fuller Fabrics Division. Soissonnais Regiment, French. Batson, Alfred B. C Sol. . Collins, Enid. Solar Fountain. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Solar space ship. Lindermayor, John. Saucer space shot. Solar system scale model. Trippensee Planetarium Co., Inc. Solarama. Soldiers of the jungle. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. Tarzan. (R)

July-Dec.

Starlight mood. Shaw-Barton.

Soldier's parade hat. Eppy, Samuel. Some French regiments at Savannah. Company of Military Historians. Somebody for everbody. Bible stories for children. Somerset, Kettler Bros., Inc. Something about a uniform. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Something wonderful, Bible stories for children, Son of Belial. Simmons, Bonita Amanda. Sonata. Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Redsyn, Inc. Rosenthal-Porzellan, A.G. Song bird. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Sonnenblumen. Kunstanstalten May, A.G. Sonnet. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. Sonntag auf der Alm. Hanfstaengl, Franz. (R) Sonora. Goldsmith, Charles Brandt. Soon, when you're in the mood. Northpark Shopping Center. So-o-o big. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Sophisticates Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Sophistikit. Collins, Enid. Sorrento. Bloomcraft. Sorrowful the crying pig. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Sorry, Speedball, I don't carry enough life insurance. Kennedy, Jon. Sorting the neroli buds. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Neroli blossoms, Southern France. Soul in tempest. Mendicino, Joe. Soupbone. St. Martin's Press, Inc. South Bay Hospital Snack Shop. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co, Southern gardens. Springmaid. Southern pines. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Southern Shore deluxe. Scholz Homes, Inc. Southhampton. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Southwest Indian brave. Rosenthal, S. H., Jr. Southwind. Bloomcraft. Souvenir pillow top. Moon, Harley. Sovereign. Bloomcraft. Sower. Broadman Press. Broadman Press. Space Mouse, Knothead & Splinter. Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Woody Woodpecker presents Space Mouse. Space saver mattress extension. Slivoski, Wallace R. Spanischer Hafen Spanischer Hafen. Kunstanstalten May, A.G. Spanish Americans napkin. Wright Studio. Bienvenidos amigos. Spanish Americans puzzlemat. Wright Studio.

Spanish coin. Gold, Howard. Burg Brabantz, Philip IV. Spanish harbour. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Spanischer Hafen. Spanish lace. Wallace Silversmiths. Spanish Louisiana Regiment in the Floridas. Company of Military Historians. Spanish Royal Corps of Engineers in Florida. Company of Military Historians. Spanish village. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Sparkler. Echo Scarfs, Inc. Special Forces soldier. Fiore, R. Special warfare memorial. Debs, Pierre John. Spectacle case. Bond Street, Ltd. Sono Street, Ltd. Sphaerocystis. Patnode, Winton. Spheric lenses and photography. Vanderhooft, John J. Spiderwort, larkspur, wild hyacinth. Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Spikey the feather. Bree, Gerald. Spinal, organic connections. Paciorek, Joseph M. Spinneret seahorse. Monet. Article of jewelry. Spinning wheel. Miller Studio, Inc. Spinning Wheel Restaurant. Spining wheel restaurant, Beaverton, Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Spirit of competition. Clemprint, Inc. Spirit of the Lord filled the world. Concordia Pub. House. Splash. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Spokane County cow belles. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Sporting yacktivity. Fort Howard Paper Co. Sports & Arts Festival. Santa Monica (Calif.) Chamber of Commerce. Santa Monica. Sportsmen. Mann (Helen) Inc. Spotty, the Leopard. Wonderland Creations. Spray Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Spray burst. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Sprays Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Sprig. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Spring. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Miller Studio, Inc. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Spring bouquet. Vernon Co. Spring dress up. Brown & Bigelow. Spring eternal. Donald Art Co., Inc. Spring fever nuthin'. Brown & Bigelow. Spring song. Indian Head Mills, Inc. Spring tapestry. Pattern Rights, Inc. Springtime. Miller Studio, Inc.

Sprite designs, Sharp, Jeanne A. Spruce Tree Apartments, Monte-Wythe & Thomson, Sq. bow. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Square deal. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Square panel, Grilli, Emil A. Square planter. Treasure Craft. Square rooster set. Modern Art Co. Square shooter. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Squirt sucker Maxwell, Robert. Stacy. Bloomcraft. Stained glass window. Brown & Bigelow. Your stained glass window calendar. Stallion plaques. Burwood Products Co. Stallion with groom. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. Stallions. Stallions. Brown & Bigelow. Stamey's Drive-In Restaurant, Charlotte. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Stamp card. Jin-A-Graphics. Stamp collecting. Springprint Paper Products Co. Stampeded by lightning. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. Stamps of the world. Stefko. Stance at a glance. Kemsun Co. Stand Rock Indian Ceremonial. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Aztec Indians, Pablo Anaya Dancers Dance of Fire, Aztec Indians. Dance of the Sun, Aztec. Standard Seeds, Ferry-Morse Seed Co., Inc. D. M. Ferry & Co.'s Standard Seeds Standard Shipping Service. Hallowell, Clyde J. Standing Santa. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Stanhope carriage cypress background plaque. Burwood Products Co. Stanley Steamer. Johnals Enterprises, Inc. Stanton. Kingsberry Homes Corp. Belcourt. Star cross Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Star medallion with crib. St. Anthony's Guild, Paterson, N. J. May the love of the Christ Child be with you. Star Mountain Home. Transwestern Engineering. Star over the Arctic. Hall, Dorothy V. Star shone and pointed out God. Maryknoll Sisters, Maryknoll, N. Y. Star Spangled Banner. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Star to star, your fortune game. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Starburst. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Starfish. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel. Inc. Article of jewelry.

Starline Santa. Schweickhardt, William C. Starlites. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Starr, Ringo. Beatles (U. S. A.) Ltd. Beatles Profile head port. of Ringo. Ringo Starr. Van Wolf, Henry. Beatles. Volpe, Nicholas A. Ringo Starr. Starr, State of Texas, Cox Garland, Litter, State Street, St. Ignace, Michigan, Hiawatha Card Co. Staurastrum. Patnode, Winton. Steele, Ken. Crowther, G. Rodney, III. Ken Steele. Steelhead Trout. Orcutt, Donald R. Steeplechase. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Caprisienne. Steer head. McCall (Cash) Inc. Stella Maris Estate. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Stepping stones to Languageville. Rheingruber, Margaret M. The enchanted word. Sterini. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Crescendo. Sterling-Fernser. Hammaker Bros., Inc. Stevens Apartments, Fort Lauderdale. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Sticks. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Sticky bear. LePage's, Inc. Still life. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Stilleben. Miller Studio, Inc. Prudent Pub. Co. Home re-minder recipe calendar. Still life flowers. Donald Art Co., Inc. Still life with pineapple. International Art Pub. Co., Inc. Stilleben. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Stop, it's your choice. United Founders Life Insurance Co. Stop or go rainbow plan. United Founders Life Insurance Co. Stop, it's your choice. Stop sign design. Ability Research, Inc. Stop smoking. Ability Research, Inc. Stop, work safely. Clemprint, Inc. Stoplight. Anler Textile, Inc. Storker bracelet charm. Gilbert (D. L.) Co. Article of jewelry. Storky. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Storming along, the Lightning. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Story of Christmas. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Story of Gethsemane Kriebel & Bates, Inc. Storyboard. Buntin & Associates, Inc. Straight lyre. Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Straits of Mackinac Hiawatha Card Co.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Murphy (Thomas D.) Co.

1964

TITLE INDEX

Strasburg. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Stratford. Bloomcraft. Straw market. Serbin, Inc. Strawberry festival. Old Deerfield Fabrics, Inc. Strawberry vine. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Street scene, Paris. Miller Studio, Inc. Miller Studio, Inc. Street scene, Venice, Miller Studio, Inc. Stride Rite Shu Shu, Green Shoe Manufacturing Co. String that went up. St. Martin's Press, Inc. Striped blossom, Scarves by Vera, Inc. Structure of atoms. Dr. te Neues & Co., G.M.B.H. Stuart Kingsberry Homes Corp. Stuarti, Enzo. Vail, Dmitri. Enzo Stuarti. Student prince Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Studio star mirror. Ross Products, Inc. Study in basket. Sandhaus, Estelle Keats. Stuffed French poodle dog. My Toy Co., Inc. Stylized pig hors d'oeuvre server. Napier Co. Stylized snail pin, Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Stylized stone-set sea horse. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Suburban, Eiselt & Eiselt. Subway Tellez, Mary Craig. Successful farming. Meredith Pub. Co. Successful hunt. Brown & Bigelow Sugar cane. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Sugar flower border. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee Sugar Loaf Rock, Mackinac Island. Hiawatha Card Co. Suited for winter. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Summer Miller Studio, Inc. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Summer along Dun's Eddy, Irvine. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Summer day. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Summer love. Brookpark, Inc. Summer snow. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Summertime. Miller Studio, Inc. Summertime flowers. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Sun Providence Lithograph Co. Sun and rider. Era Industries, Inc. Sun bittern. Sant Louis. Zoological Board of Control. Sun, sand, and surf in Michigan. Hiawatha Card Co. King Features, Inc. Sweet Marie. Sun shaded roses. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs Inc. (R) Sweet Sioux. de musee. Sun up. Brown & Bigelow. Sweet Violet. Johnson Bros. Sunburst, Serbin, Inc. Swift Current Lake, Glacier Park. Shaw-Barton. Sunburst crest. Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Sunburst fruit. Miller Studio, Inc.

Sunburst vase. Swing leaf. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Sunflowers Swinger Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Wolf & Vine, Inc. Sonnenblumen. Swirl. Charlot Textiles Corp. Tarifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Pattern Rights, Inc. Sunland Loomskill, Inc. Swirl groove vase. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Swirl rosette pin. Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Sun-lit path to English. Coryell, Ada. Sunlit Tower, Colmar. Brown & Bigelow. Sunnyside resort houses, Oraca-Swirling leaves. Liberty Fabrics of New York, bessa Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Inc. Ametex Division. Sword. Sunrise. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, **Progressive Art Products of** Inc. Ottozan. Sunrise serenade. California, Inc. Sword fern, Brookpark, Inc. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Sy Inn. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Sunset Hiawatha Card Co. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Sunset/Conejo Valley. Leitch, Richard. Sylvano. Pattern Rights, Inc. Symbolic portrait, J. F. K. Sunset Ledge Beach Club, Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Montego Bay, Jamaica. Kredenser, Nathan. Symbols of the Sacraments. Pflaum (George A.) Publisher, Super spotlight. Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Ful-ler Fabrics Division. Inc. Symington, Stuart. Bachrach, Fabian. Stuart Sym-Super torqued tortoise. Jensen, David C. Superarmadillo & Clark Meek. McClemons, Larry. Superb basketball figure. ington. Symphony. Clark, H. D. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Weidlich, Inc. Superheterodyne radio. Instruct-A-Kits Co. Symphony earring. Superman. National Periodical Publications, Inc. Synura. Superspace. Kratochvil, Anton. New type circular home. Supplemental hanger book. Winkler, Irving. Supply equals demand. Tabellaria. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Table lamp. Inc. (R) Sure, it puts us over budget. Brown & Bigelow. Surfside VIP Fabrics, Inc. Surfside Apartments in Monterey. Wythe & Thomson. Tänzerinnen. Surprise guests. Brown & Bigelow. Surprise rise. Kenner Products Co. Gooney bird in Surprise rise. Taj Mahal. Surrender. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Sutherland. Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Suwannee. do. Richmond Construction Corp. Suzanne. Talbot. Brown & Bigelow. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Swan. Masketeers, Inc. Swan lyre. Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Swans May, Gwin. Swee' Pea's been eating too much

Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Synagogue in Jesus' day. Providence Lithograph Co. Patnode, Winton. Ŧ Patnode, Winton. Burman (C. N.) Co. Taboret top. Grillî, Emil A. Tacky tiger. LePage's, Inc. Kunstanstalten May, A. G. Taggio. Blends, Inc. Tahiti. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Ashear Bros., Inc. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Take an interest in every job you Clemprint, Inc. Kettler Bros., Inc. Tales of famous folk heros. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Talk about magical powers. Velasquez, Jim. Tall continuous thread concealed bead finish. Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. Talmudic scholar at work. Katz, Morris. Tambourine Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Tammie Cutting, Howard B. (R) Tammy paper saver. Ideal Toy Corp. Tampico.

Pattern Rights, Inc. T'ang camel. Metalcraft Corp. T'ang horse.

- Tanglewood.
- Swing away. Fruit of the Loom, Inc.

Arnold, Howard W.

spinach.

Swing.

Genie

Metalcraft Corp.

Pattern Rights, Inc.

Tanner-Cortes electro-sonic profile. Rayflex Exploration Co. Tapa design ash tray. Treasure Craft. Tapa design handi-tray. Treasure Craft, Tapestry. Rosenthal Porzellan, A. G. Tapioca. Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Tar heel charm. Tar Heel Sales, Article of jewelry. Tarlton. Richmond Construction Corp. Tarpon, jumping free Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Tarzan/Tarzan's. Burroughs (Edgar Rice) Inc. (R) Tasseled stripes. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Tasseled style mantilla. Wilson (Thomas) & Co., Inc. Tatania. Cortley Fabrics Co., Inc. Tattersall strawberry. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Taurus. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, Harry S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Tax bank Menschik-Goldman, Inc. Be-fore taxes, after taxes. Taxes are not toys. Pietrusa, Henry R. Taxodium distichum, bald cypress. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Taylor solid. Taylor, Bert R., Jr. Tea for one. Donald Art Co., Inc. Teaching discipline. Discipline in education. Teaching types, Methods of teaching. Teahouse VIP Fabrics, Inc. Teamwork pays off. Clemprint, Inc. Teamwork prevents accidents. Clemprint, Inc. Teamwork starts with you. Howe Services, Inc. Tearie Dearie. Ideal Toy Corp. Technical drawings for stance tabs. Kemsun Co. Stance at a glance. Teed off. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Teeing up. Genie. Teena, Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Teenie Tiny Tears. American Character, Inc. Teenie Weenie Tiny Tears, American Character, Inc. Teeter totter. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Telegraph Hill, San Francisco, California. Shaw-Barton. Telephone service. American Bank Note Co. (R) Television shows at Universal City. MCA Enterprises, Inc. Telstar. Redsyn, Inc. Tempo stamp. Trading Stamps, Inc. Temptation. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Tempted. Brown & Bigelow,

July-Dec.

Toile.

Tokay rose

Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

Liberty Fabrics of New York,

10 dollars make money with Loblaws Glendinning Enterprises, Inc. Ten little Indians Wilson, Charles Banks Tennis, olympic pool, fight arena. Bishop, Thomas. Tense moment. Vernon Co. Test your horse sense. Premium Printed Products Co. Tete-a-tete. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Tetons Silburn, Marguerite. Texas Beasley, Fred. Llano estacado. Texas College of Arts and In-dustries ring. Star Engraving Co. Article of jewelry. Texas conference logotype. Texas Conference Board of Pensions. Texas discovered and explored, Texas discovered and explored. Texas Fine Arts Association bene-fit stationery. Texas Fine Arts Assn., Austin, Tex. Texas School Book Depository building. Miller, John E. Texas Sweepstakes. Terry (Addison) Co., Inc. Texas Western college class ring design. Star Engraving Co. Article of jewelry. Texicana. Collins, Enid. Textured damask. Embassy Handprints, Inc. Thailand Pavilion. News York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Thank you, God. Broadman Press. Thanks. Tiger Card Co. Thanksgiving. Clemprint, Inc. Yogg & Co. Thanksgiving all year. Howe Services, Inc. Thanksgiving dinner. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Thanksgiving pilgrims. Yogg & Co. That nurse's uniform has its appeal for Yvonne. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) That old sun seems to be in Yvonne's eyes. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Thelma. L. B. Enterprises, Inc. There is no short cut to fair play. Jones, Ercel Elijah. There is something good about bad weather. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. There's a birthday wish inside of here. Hallmark Cards, Inc. There's a certain special skill. United Engineers & Constructors, Inc There's a lot of living to do. Howe Services, Inc. There's much going on in Callender. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) There's not much to see in a small town. Hiawatha Card Co. These are the labels that sell. Tem-Tex Corp.

362

They'd want to know. Golden Colorado Transcript, Inc. Things I cannot change. Hiawatha Card Co. Think thin. Mich, Maurice. Thinkamajigs. Boyd, Edward Kalamalka. Thinker. Alva Studios, Inc. Alva model of The thinker. This book belongs to. Friends of the Arcadia Public Library, Arcadia, Calif. This is the last painting posed from life of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Plenkovich, Boris J Thistles French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Thistley butterflies. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee Thornton, Matthew. Menconi, Ralph J. Matthew Thornton of New Hampshire. Thou wilt keep Him in perfect peace. Trader, John F. Thoughtful Yvonne. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Three basic rules of health physics. Dr. te Neues & Co. Three bedroom home. Haggett, George W. Three bedroom model home. Apple, G. J. 3 bedroom residence for Povia-Ballentine. Davis, Harold B. Three bedroom, two bath residence. Bihl, Gordon. 3 bloom rose Caffco Imports, Inc. Three cornered hat. Eppy, Samuel. 3 flower spray. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Three graces. Keane, Margaret. Three pilgrims. Yogg & Co. Thanksgiving. Three round self analyzer and Score card. McNeil, Walter H., Jr. Three section panel. Grilli, Emil A. 3 stages Wilson Research Foundation, Inc. Three 12 metre yachts racing on the Clyde. Frost & Reed, Ltd. wisps. 5 wisps, Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry.

 Thrift, an American heritage. Calatin Enterprises, Inc.

 Through our door. Payne, Lynn E.
 Thunderbird. Ritter, John. Article of jewelry. Thunderbird Motel Restaurant and Lounge, Boise. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Tickets please Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Tidal inlet. Deering, Roger. Tidewater. Bloomcraft. Tidewater historic and resort area. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Tier table set. Ideal Toy Corp. Tiffany Woods. Geren, Bernard. Tiger clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.

Tiger lil, Serbin, Inc. Tiger pin. Honora Jewelry Co. Article of jewelry. Tiger tail. Dames, C., Jr. Tiger's head. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Tiki Overseas International, Inc. Tiles Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Time, materials & workmanship. Clemprint, Inc. Time piece. Goes Lithographing Co. Timmy turtle says use proper protection. Clemprint, Inc. Tiny flower. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Tiny Tears, American Character, Inc. Tiny tissue tube doll. Stanhope Corp. Tiny western chipmunk. Moore, June F. Tip. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Gaylo Productions. Tippy Rheindeer. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Tippy Santa. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Tiradentes ante o carrasco. American Bank Note Co. 'Tis the Star-Spangled Banner. Humble Oil & Refining Co. Titration. Experiments in chemistry. Tivoli. VIP Fabrics, Inc. To a dear friend. Liberty Cards To a good egg. Dickinson Advertising, Inc. To a lil' angel. Liberty Cards. To a swell dad, Liberty Cards. To a wife that's everything. Liberty Cards. To daughter and her husband. Hallmark Cards, Inc. To grandma's house we go. Mullen, Mary E. To increase your margin of safety. Clemprint, Inc. To make a long tale short. Busy Bee Tool Rental. To my chief from your squaw. Velasquez, Jim. To my favorite aunt. Liberty Cards. To my favorite family tie, my uncle. Liberty Cards. To my squaw from your chief. Velasquez, Jim. To sister and her husband. Hallmark Cards, Inc. To smoke or not to smoke Kennedy, Jon. I see Melvin's still on fags. To the sweetest, dog-gonest sis. Liberty Cards. To those who gave their lives. Rock of Ages Corp. Toast to the fair. Falstaff Brewing Corp. Tobacco culture. American Bank Note Co. (R) Toboggan slide. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Tobogganing. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Inc. Ametex Division. Tollroad Turnpike gameboard label. Starr Bros. Service. Tom cat. Beistle Co. Tom Jones toille. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Tomato color chart. Safeway Stores, Inc. Tomich. Tomich, Lillian. Too too. Loomskill, Inc. Too warm. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Toolmakers' guide. Atlas Steels Co., Ltd. (R) Toot! Toot! Playing board label. Selchow & Righter Co. Top hat. Eppy, Samuel. Top knot. Eppy, Samuel. Stop Secrets. Weiss, Joan. Topaz, Stevens (J. P.) & Co., Inc. Ful-ler Fabrics Division. Topless sweatshirt. Eagle Shirtmakers. Topping fun. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Torso. Nystrom Biological Model Co. Human torso and head. Tortoise. Tortoise. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Tossed daisy clusters. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Touch football. Lee, Fong. Touch of elegance. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Touch of Midas pocket dater. See-Line Co. Touch of mink. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Touchdown, Dickinson, J. T. Tough luck, fellas, now we got a machine. Kennedy, Jon. Tower of Christianity. Hailey, Sam William. Town and Country. Eiselt & Eiselt Town 'n' country. Millworth Converting Corp. Townhouse project for Howard C. Grubb, Tulsa. Honn, Donald H. Toy jet saucer. Pellechio, Thomas J. Toyama. Redsyn, Inc. Trace and color. Watkins-Strathmore Co. Trachelomonas Patnode, Winton. Trade chex, one negotiable certi-Trade cnex, one negotiable cer ficate. New & Co., Inc. Trade winds. Millworth Converting Corp. Detice Dicks View Corp. Pattern Rights, Inc. Trafalgar Square. Ameritex Co. Trail. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Trailways Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Train set. Stahlwood Toy Manufacturing Co., Inc.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Article of jewelry.

1964

TITLE INDEX

Train up a child the way he should go. Augsburg Pub. House, Trapani. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Career girl. Trappistine originals, Trappistines. Travel ease. Mode Fabrics, Inc. Travelers. Providence Lithograph Co. Tray 'n pitcher. Miller Studio, Inc. Treasure. Embassy Handprints, Inc. Treasure Island. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Treasure trove cabinet. Ideal Toy Corp. Tree. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Tree of life. Bernstein, Martin H. Treeripe & Vineripe market. Weil, Albert E. Trees and field design menu card. Yogg & Co. Thanksgiving. Trelage. House of Verde. Trial. Irial, Shackman (B.) & Co. Triborough Bridge Authority. American Bank Note Co. (R) Tri-colored blackbird. Brown & Bigelow. Trimaran sall yacht. Tchetchet, Victor. Trinity Church, Washington. American International Co. President John F. Kennedy worshipped here. Trio: Concetta, Gabrielle, Le Gemelle. Era Industries, Inc. Triology group. Koni, Nicolaus. Triple Rack. Weeglais, Edward. Mechanical drawing. Trisected angle. Goldin, Nat. Triumph of the West. Thullen, Verna L. Troll house Dee Dee Designs. Troll Nutnik, Caporale (E. R.) & Associates, Trolly. Silvestri Bros. Co. Trophy. Seeman (James) Studios, Inc. Tropical mai-tai. Serbin, Inc. Troubador. Gold, Howard. Trouble ahead. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Troubles. Pride Creations, Inc. Trout development. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Truett, George W. Broadman Press. Truett speaking from Capitol steps in Washington. Truett speaking from Capitol steps in Washington. Broadman Press. Truman, Harry S., Pres. U. S. Menconi, Ralph J. Harry S. Truman. Trumpet flower Scarves by Vera, Inc. Trust Company of Georgia. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Truth in love/bond of union.

National Catholic Welfare Con-ference. Youth Dept. Nation-al Catholic Youth Week theme.

Typical floor plan. Pursel, Louis. Tudor door. Lippich, Richard E. Tuff top. Typical Quin smile. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Ameritex Co. Inc. (R) Tug o' war. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Tyrolean hat. Eppy, Samuel, Inc. (R) Tulip. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. U R the apple of my I. Collins, Enid, USA-TV derby. Marzouk, M. E. U. S. kid for freedom. Tulip twirl. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Tulpenstilleben. Hanfstaengl, Franz. (R) Pietrusa, Henry R. Taxes are not toys, for children, for country, vote. Tuolumne dawn. Davis, Don. Turkey U. S. Rubber. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. Yogg & Co. Turkey talk. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Turn Thee unto me. Concordia Pub. House. U. S. S. Alabama. J & H Bucholtz. U. S. S. Florida. Pardo, Leoncio G. Tutti-Fruti. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Ulva Twas the night before Christmas, Fray-Lach. Tweak. Flavia Twelve illustrations for The elephant's child. Smith, Annette V. Umbria. 20th century auto key chain. Shipp, Darold A. Twinkles Roly. Gaylo Productions. Twinleaf, rue anemone, wild phlox Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Twirl, Monet. Article of jewelry. Twist doll on piano, Cherry, Jasper A. Twist 'n cuddle froggy. Shackman (B.) & Co. Twist party. Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Twisted plume. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. 2 bedroom residence for Povia-Ballentine. Davis, Harold B. 2 bud leaves Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. 2 x 10 = safety margin. American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. Two face. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. 2 flower. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Two heads. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Two honeys. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Two lip time, Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Two little Indians, Bertrand, Carolyn H. Two passenger submarine surface Two passenger ship. Moore, Samuel R. 278th Signal Pigeon Company. Company of Military Historians. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Type Cad ceiling access doors. Bilco Co. Type L roof scuttle. Bilco Co. Types of fish scales. General Biological Supply House, Inc. Typical field still. Fritzsche Bros., Inc. Rugged set.

terrain in region of Spanish essential oil production.

General Biological Supply House, Inc. Ulysses S. Grant family group. Hood, James Edward. Umbrella effect roof. Springer, Elwood, Rosenthal Porzellan, A. G. Unameit flower vase. Maxwell, Robert. Unbridled. Brown & Bigelow. Uncanny. Johnson, W. W. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. Disney (Walt) Productions. Unhappy child. Providence Lithograph Co. Unicyclist. Merritt, Charles E. Sky-Hi Pioneers, Inc. Unicycle Club. Union officer. Paschen, William. Union rifleman. Paschen, William. Unisphere. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. United Kingdom The British Isles. United Nations - Buildings. Savarit, Jose M. Ortiz. United Nations panorama. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. United people of Great Britain. The British Isles. United States. Brady (Robert J.) Co. Elementary geography. Fort Howard Paper Co. Facts about the U. S. A. Paperades. Your guide to the election. United States Pavilion. New York World's Fair 1964-1965 Corp. U.S. Presidents. Friedman, Walter J. Universal City, Calif. MCA Enterprises, Inc. Tele-vision shows to Universal City. Universal memorial society. Cameron, R. H. University Hawaii. Ralston, Frederick C. University of Michigan. Dames, C., Jr. Unseen objects. Lookabaugh, Robert B. Unusual 3-dimensional Nativity Pflaum (George A.) Publisher, Inc. Up and at 'em, your unemployment check's due today.

U

Upsy-Daisy. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Urban delight Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Urban folk. Bardin, Ruth Jonas. Usaryis NCO Open Mess, Okinawa. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Use it with good health Dickinson Advertising, Inc. Use of a radius. Benoist, E. E. Use of water containers to obtain overhead mass weight. Cassell, J. Robert. Use these and keep your cotton-pickin' fingers off our towels. Jola Co. Using your head, killing two birds. Romano, Peter A. V V.P.I. nail-buckling tester. Stern, E. George V.P.I. nail-pliability tester. Stern, E. George. Vagabond Motor Hotel. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Valencia. Redsyn, Inc. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Wiener Laces, Inc. Valencienne Monet. Article of jewelry. Valentine fortunes. Shackman (B.) & Co. Valentine greetings. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Valentine Paisley. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Valentine, the Poodle. Wonderland Creations. Valentine, your beauty is for real, Fray-Lach, Valentines for Marie, Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Vanda Alexander Bowman. Aurora Press. Vandas. Key West Handprint Fabrics, Inc. Vanguard globe pen. Pellechio, Thomas James, Bray's Boarding House, Varsity Afghanettes, Kittycal Products, Inc. Vasari Redsyn, Inc. Vase of flowers. Miller Studio, Inc. Vaughah burns a sausage. Hitchcock Associates, Inc. Vector geometry. Modern geometry, set 2. Vegetation and man. World geography series. Venetian. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Venetian Arms Apartments Cabana venerian Arms Apartments Caban and Yacht Club, Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Venezia, Ponte S. Cristiforo, Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Venezia, S. Barnaba. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Venezuela Nuestros vecinos Latinoamericanos. Venice. Goes Lithographing Co. The Rialto. Kaplan (Arthur A.) Co., Inc. Venezia. Venitian palace. Goes Lithographing Co. Venus plaque, Burwood Products Co.

Vermont covered bridge. Nippe, Leonard. Vermont Villager. Branch-Writer, Inc. Versatile ariette. Monet, Article of jewelry. Versatile rod holder. Del Nevo, Albert, Very trickily decked out. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Vestige of the past. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Vezeler, Joris W. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Joris W. Vezeler. Vibration Loomskill, Inc. Gallery Division. Vice President Hubert H. Humphrey. Iwerks, Dave. Vicki. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Victoria carriage cypress background plaque. Burwood Products Co. Victory Studio. Prestige Fabrics, Inc. Textile pattern. Triton Fabrics, Inc. Textile pattern. Vienna. Coventry (Sarah) Inc. Article of jewelry. Vieux Carre and flowers bouquet. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. View of Toledo. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. Viglettes Vig, Mary Lee. Viking. Lipin, Kathe, Marx (Louis) & Co., Inc. Villa Barbarini. Bloomcraft. Villa Capelli, Bloomcraft Villa Nova. Branch-Writer, Inc. Village. Nunez, Henry. Article of jewelry. Village House Apartments, Bloomington. Wade, Robert Lee. Village, town, and city. The British Isles. World geography series. Ville carre. Spears, Julius D. Vintage. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Viola. Monet. Article of jewelry. Violets. Goes Lithographing Co. Violin of mystery. Balsamello, Charles J. Violins. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles. Viper, class B. Proto. China, Carl A. Virgin and Child. Buckley, Marie Victoria. Virgin Islands. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Continental, Inc., St. Thomas, St. Croix. Virginia. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Aventura. Virgo. Boucher (Marcel) Inc. Article of jewelry. Moore, Harry S. Personal daily num-astro guide. Visit with Jesus.

Church-Craft

Visnu heads. Metalcraft Corp. Voodo. Pride Creations, Inc. Vote Democrat. Cube Card Corp. Vote Republican. Cube Card Corp.

W

W. M. U. Kittycal Products, Inc. Varsity Afghanettes. Argnahettes, W19 working drawings, Williams, Lauren Marcy, W27 working drawings, Williams, Lauren Marcy, Wadsworth. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Wah Hines, James. Waldo, the Walrus. Wonderland Creations. Walk in the snow. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Walk safely. Howe Services, Inc. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Wall. Evangelism, Wall of W's. Smith, Leander J. Wallet. Bond Street, Ltd. Walnut. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Walrus, Siegfried. Saint Louis. Zoological Board of Control. Walt Disney's Disneyland. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's Mary Poppins. Disney (Walt) Productions. Walt Disney's The best of Donald Duck Duck. Disney (Walt) Productions, Wanted dead or alive at Dodge City. Etrick, M. M. War & peace shields. Modern Art Co. War Memorial Chapel, Virginia Polytechnic Institute. Shaw, W. A., Jr. Warlike spirit. Silvius, William H. Warning & Erwin signal system. Erwin James A Erwin, James A. Warning, beware of hazards. Clemprint, Inc. Warren, Pa. Hoffmaster Co., Inc. Penn Laurel. Warwick. Pattern Rights, Inc. Washerwomen, Frick Collection, New York, (R) Washington, George, Pres. U. S. D & H Print Co. Rebirth of a nation. Humble Oil & Refining Co. New York welcomes the President-elect. President-elect. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Pray-er for the future. Suess, Paul. G. Washington. Washington, D. C. White House. American International Co. Presidential residence. Sawyer's, Inc. The White House. Washington Monument, Washington, D. C. D. C. American International Co. Presidential view. Norton, Stuart Alan. Wasp. Guerrero, Sal. Article of jewelry.

Watch out. Clemprint, Inc. Watch out for sparks, Howe Services, Inc. Watch your step. Clemprint, Inc. Water buffo. Maxwell (Robert) Corp. Water flowers Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Water lillies. Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Waterfall, Anler Textile, Inc. Water's edge. McGown (Pearl K.) Inc. Hooked rug design. Way-Out decals, De Simone, Vincent, Jr. Wayside garden, VIP Fabrics, Inc. We are having a party. Velasquez, Jim. We like Mississippi. Brown, Cecil C., Sr. We shall overcome. Morris, Ronald R. Weather vane daytimer wall clock. Syroco, Inc. Weathered apple. Burwood Products Co. Weathered branch, Burwood Products Co. Weathered cherries. Burwood Products Co. Weathered grapes. Burwood Products Co. Weathered pineapple, Burwood Products Co. Weatherley & the Gretel, America Cup. Frost & Reed, Ltd. Wedding prayer. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Wedding wish for you. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Wedgewood set. Wiener Laces, Inc. Weigh-in. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Weird Nutnik. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Welcome to Marshall's Steak House. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Welcoming grandmother and grandfather. Providence Lithograph Co. Wendy. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Crescendo, Wesley, John, Engle, Edna, Parian porcelain bust of John Wesley. West Indian Club, Ltd., Grand Cayman. Natural Color Publishers, Inc. Western contemporary homes. McElroy, Robert. McEiroy, houert, Western ranch. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Westinghouse, George. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Westinghouse Air Brake Company. Westinghouse Air Brake Company. Security-Columbian Banknote Co. Whale of a sprinkler. Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. Whaling scene. Paschen, William. Wham-O throw and catch game. Wham-O Manufacturing Co. Throw and catch game, Frisbee. What do you mean I'm a health nut. Brown & Bigelow. What in the world. Fort Howard Paper Co.

What is a vertebrate. Animals with backbones.

What'd I do wrong. Personalized Co., Inc. What's-it. Maxwell, Robert. Bulbous Bosch type animal with horns. What's it. What's next, Shaw-Barton. What's your excuse now. Dickinson Advertising, Inc. Wheat. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Jet set. Whee, some fun. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Wheel. Pompadour Lace Co., Inc. Wheel of fashion. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. When handling materials, lift with your legs. Republic Steel Corp. When is your birthday. Hallmark Cards, Inc. When visitors come. Southern Baptist Convention, Sunday School Board. When working around machinery, dress with special care. Clemprint, Inc. When you borrow something. Ideal Safety Book Publishers. Where will you spend eternity. Where will you spend eternity. Cross Road Crusaders for Christ, Inc. Wherever you work, it's safer if it's Clean, Clemprint, Inc. While girl-friend watches, young big-horn ram comes to get acquainted. Moore, June F. While shepherds watched their flocks, Templeton, Nancy Rees. Whimsies Donald Art Co., Inc. Whipple, William, Menconi, Ralph J, William Whipple of New Hampshire, Whirl-A-Wage, Virte Enterprises Vista Enterprises. Whirlaway. VIP Fabrics, Inc. Whirligig. Weiss, Joan, Whispering pines. Brown & Bigelow. White and red roses. Ames, Sonnomia Peay. White Clipper, Frost & Reed, Ltd. White face meadow. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. White face meadow Whiteface royalty. Vernon Co White faced Hereford cows and calves. Frost & Reed, Ltd. White horses. New York Graphic Society, Inc. White Mountain scenery. Ashley (Aaron) Inc. White olive. Emmons Jewelers, Inc. Article of jewelry. White Sulphur Springs, W. Va. Club Photos. The Greenbrier. Whitney, Eli, New York University. Hall of Fame. Eli Whitney. Whooper color-m-yourself post cards. Perrin, C. Robert. Whoops, there it goes. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Whoopy Whooping Cough. Smith, Parker W.

Why have You forsaken Me. Concordia Pub. House. Why not imitate their good habits. Kennedy, Jon. Why suffer. Donahue, W. E. Why think about who wears the pants. Kukie Kards, Wide buckle bracelet, Van S, Authentics, Inc. Article of jewelry. Wide buckle necklace. Van S. Authentics, Inc. Article of jewelry. Widow helps Elijah. Church-Craft. Wig for covering curlers on women's heads. Bentley, John D. Wild and woodsey chrysanthemums. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Wild animals sewing cards. Whitman Pub. Co. Wild Blue. Rettig, William C. Wild rose motif clip. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Wilderness engineer. Brown & Bigelow. Wildflowers New York Graphic Society, Inc. Will Rogers, ambassador of good will. Shaw-Barton. Willard Hotel, Klamath Falls. Paterson Pacific Parchment Co. Willi Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. William Faulkner rides Stonewall Jackson. Meek, Ed Miliams, Bill. Crowther, G. Rodney, III. Bill Williams. Willie the walrus bopnik. Caporale (E. R.) & Associates. Willow Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Willoway Estates, Bloomfield Twp, Wembelton Development Co. Windermere spray. Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. Ametex Division. Windmill design on towel, Marghab (Emile) Inc. Windsor Barcley Builders, Inc. Windsor Castle, New York Graphic Society, Inc. Windsor ivy. Pattern Rights, Inc. Windswept. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Winifred, Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Crescendo. Winter. Frick Collection, New York. (R) Miller Studio, Inc. New York Graphic Society, Inc. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. (R) Winter floral. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Winter from Bittner Rd., Brighton. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Winter in Dublin, N. H. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Winter Park, Fla. Winter Park (Fla.) Telephone Co.

Sidewalk Art Festival. Winter Park's annual Sidewalk Art Festival.

Winter's scene. World. Miller Studio, Inc. Wipe up things you spill. Clemprint, Inc. Wir Drei. Hanfstaengl, Franz. Wiring diagram. Weben Industries, Inc. World today. Weben Industries, Inc. Wisconsin Dells. Bennett (H. H.) Studio. Aztec Indians, Pablo Anaya Dancers ... Stand Rock In-dian Ceremonial. Dance of Fire, Aztec Indians. Dance of the Sun, Aztec. Shaw-Barton. Wise choice. Broadman Press. Wreath. Wish for mother. Liberty Cards. Wish we could change the alphabet. Hallmark Cards, Inc. Wishing you a royal birthday. Top Hole. Wishing you happiness in your new home. Cube Card Corp. Wispers. Volk, Josh. Wisps of the Orient. Ideal Originals of Southern de musee. California. Wisps spray Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Wyndham. Inc. Article of jewelry. Witch doll. Irish, Annie Elizabeth. Wolf. Fleminger, Irwin. Woman and child. Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Mädchen im Freien. (R) Woman & jug. Roma Studio. Woman who knows. Xochi, Adams, Ruby Lee. Wood and cloth girl puppet. Shackman & Co. Wood carving. Scarves by Vera, Inc. Wood cut floral. Yachting girl. Fruit of the Loom, Inc. Wood nymph, Pietro, Salvatore C. Woodcock, Brown & Bigelow. Woodland pool. Murphy (Thomas D.) Co. Woodland posies, French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Woodland shadows. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs de musee. Woody Woodpecker game board. Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Elections. Match colors, violet Push back checkers. Woody's mountain climb. Woody Woodpecker presents Space Yellow rose Mouse, Knothead & Splinter, Gabby Gator, Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Woody Woodpecker show. Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Woody's mountain climb. Lantz (Walter) Productions, Inc. Worcester Kettler Bros., Inc. Word pictures for teaching Bible doctrine. Baptist Publications, Inc. Work's fun for Quins.

Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R)

Fort Howard Paper Co. What in the world. Greater Cleveland, Educational Research Council. Set of maps. World in solemn stillness lay. Templeton, Nancy Rees. World geography series. World trade and trade routes. World geography series. World's greatest lover. Percival, Harold Douglas. Worshiping at church. Broadman Press. Would-be Maverick. Brown & Bigelow, Papalia (James) Original. Decorative picture hanger. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc., Article of jewelry, Wreath with sculptured bow pin, Napier Co. Article of jewelry. Wriggly wiggly. Charter House Manufacturing Co., Inc. Wrought iron chrysanthemums stripe. French Fabrics Corp. Fleurs Wulshire. Lauratex Textile Corp. Robarre Fabrics, Inc. Kobarre Fabrics, Inc. Wyoming night winds. Silburn, Marguerite. Wyoming, the Equality State, dia-mond jubilee. Miller, Catherine. X Timbertone Decorative Co., Inc. v

Baston, Prescott W. Yard golf. Arensdorff, Wendell M. Yarn for the taking, Enloe, J. Alton. Yeah, I know what you want. Kukie Kards. Yeah, yeah, yeah, Paperades, Inc. Yeggs design placemat. Paperades. Howdy, friend, hope you're hungry. Yellow-green and red grapes. Ames, Sonnomia Peay. Yellow jacket mascot. Henley, Sallie Hamlet. Yellow lady slipper, common Harm (Ray) Wildlife Art, Inc. Ames, Sonnomia Peay. You are invited, RSVP, cocktails. Cube Card Corp. You bet your life. Clemprint, Inc. You have ein new baby. Hallmark Cards, Inc. You mean, I can't deduct crabgrass. Brown & Bigelow. You might say this is our vaca-

tion. Brown & Bigelow.

You think you've got problems. Paula Co. You'll get a bang out of Prof Vip.

Lagmay, Leonard William.

You'll probably be stationed at Fort Knox. Cardlee Cards, Good luck in the service Young cottontail, Hawkins, H. B. Young Israel of Oceanside. Novel Box Co., Inc. Young love. Zutz, Joseph. Young'un. Collins, Enid. Your beauty is for real. Fray-Lach. Valentine. Your care must be there. Howe Services, Inc. Your fortune game. Jay Dee Products Co., Inc. Star to star. Your guide to the election. Paperades. Your hat, doctor. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Your honeymoon at El San Juan Hotel. Hannau Color Productions of New York, Inc. Your job performance also nets rewards. Howe Services, Inc. Your life's a holiday on Key Al-legro Island Estates. Hannau Color Productions, Inc. Your senior class visit at Inde-pendence National Historical Park. West, Robert Z. Your stained glass window calendar. Brown & Bigelow. Your wedding. Eastman Kodak Co. One day. Yogg & Co. You're sweet. Pride Creations, Inc. You've broken it. Newspaper Enterprise Assn., Inc. (R) Yucca. Mockel, H. R. Yvonne,

For titles beginning with Yvonne and referring to the Dionne quints SEE Renewal list under Newspaper Enter-prise Assn., Inc.

Ζ

Zacchaeus sees Jesus. Church-Craft. Zan zan. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zantrilon. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Zig zag flame. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Zig zag leaf. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Article of jewelry. Zinnia. Fristot, Alfred Jean. Zinnia bracelet. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Article of jewelry. Zippy. Baltes, Roman. Zorrow Oriolo, Joseph. Zuder zee Pattern Rights, Inc. Zum Gerburtstag. Hausch, Karina. Zygnema. Patnode, Winton.

